
 

1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
April 26, 2022 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


 

2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, April 26, 2022 6:30 PM 
 

Kerri Howell, Mayor 

 

Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, Councilmember 
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via teleconference may participate 
either online or by telephone via WebEx. 

 
Meeting Number: 2553 591 2244 
Meeting Password: 04 26 2022 

 

Join the meeting by WebEx online: 
https://cityoffolsom.my.webex.com/cityoffolsom.my/j.php?MTID=m4e9ca3adbbd7197becfb4daefd83c515 

 

To make a public comment using the WebEx online platform, please use the “raise hand” feature at the 
bottom center of the screen. Please make sure to enable audio controls once access has been given by the City 

Clerk to speak. Please wait to be called upon by the City Clerk. 
 

Join the meeting by WebEx telephone:  Dial 1-415-655-0001  

To make a public comment by phone, please  press *3 to raise your hand.  Please make sure to enable audio 
controls by pressing *6 once access has been given by the City Clerk to speak.  Please wait to be called upon by 

the City Clerk. 
Verbal comments via virtual meeting must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time 

permitted for public comment at City Council meetings. 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:     Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcityoffolsom.my.webex.com%2Fcityoffolsom.my%2Fj.php%3FMTID%3Dm4e9ca3adbbd7197becfb4daefd83c515&data=05%7C01%7Clkonopka%40folsom.ca.us%7C1f120df1ea5246dd295508da224108d3%7C1cfb4b4a254c47b48448af71335fd6c0%7C0%7C0%7C637859959970969949%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uYFwJmmWii25LU7Fp%2FUwZxI0LWoRHTzs7%2FCBXzWGWS0%3D&reserved=0


 

3 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Resolution of Commendation Honoring 2BGlass for Receiving the 2021 Folsom Arts 
Achievement Award 

2. Presentation by the Sacramento Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

3. Approval of April 12, 2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 

4. Resolution No. 10839 – A Resolution of the City Council Ratifying the City Manager’s 
Authorization for Emergency Replacement of the On-Site Fuel Tanks at the City of Folsom 
Corporation Yard, Determining the Project is Exempt from CEQA, and Appropriation of Funds 

5. Resolution No. 10840 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 
No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 
Subdivision 

6. Resolution No. 10841 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Purchase 
Agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. for a Ladder Truck from Pierce Manufacturing 
Inc., the Approval of an Interfund Loan and Appropriation of Funds  

NEW BUSINESS: 

7. Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the Folsom 
Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy in Compliance with Assembly Bill 481 
(Introduction and First Reading) 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

8. Appeal by Igor Semenyuk of a Decision by the Historic District Commission Denying a 
Conditional Use Permit for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (PN 19-182) 
located at 1201 Forrest Street 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

Page 3



 

4 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

Page 4

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


City of Folsom
Resolution of Commendation

Ilonoring

2BGlass
FOR RECETVING THE

z,ozl FOLSOM ARTS ACHIEVEMENT AWARI)

WHEREAS, the Art Achievement Award is presented to recognize and honor 2BGlass;
and

WHEREAS, since 2018,2BGlass has partnered with the Folsom Parks and Recreation
Department to host the two-day Folsom Glass Pumpkin Patch held in

October at the Folsom Art Center and Senior Center; and

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

the event has annually drawn thousands of attendees and displays
dozens of Northern California glass art studios contributing over 5,000
unique glass art sculptures; and

the City's relationship with 2BGlass is a great example of a successful
public-private partnership where responsibilities and revenue are shared
proportionately; and

this event continues to grow in popularity each year as a unique artistic
offering in our region; and

2BGlass is recognized for their dedication to the arts and for their
outstanding generosity to the Folsom Art Center.

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Kerri M. Howell, Mayor of the City of Folsom, on behalf of the

Folsom City Council, the Folsom Arts and Culture Commission, and the Folsom
community, do hereby extend commendations in the highest regard to 2BGlass for
receiving the2021 Folsom Arts Achievement Award'

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of April 2022.

Attest:

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR Christa F , CITY CLERK

Page 5

04/26/2022 Item No.1.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 6

04/26/2022 Item No.1.



,i ,J *-l ."i {"_,}jrr'{
f. :,it,t.1rrl ,. a,.i,r:, ri

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council receive an update from General Manager Gary
Goodman, Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District. No action is requested

of the Council.

Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

MEETING DATE: 4t26t2022

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Presentation by the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector
Control District

FROM: City Clerk's Department

1

Page 7

04/26/2022 Item No.2.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

04/26/2022 Item No.2.



Book 76 Page222
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

Gity Gouncil Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, April 12,2022 6:15 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 6:15 p.m. with Mayor Kerri Howell
presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present: Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

ADJOURNMENT TO GLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)(1): Sheldon Sterling v. City of Folsom, Workers'Compensation
Appeals Board Case Nos. ADJ12607032 and 4DJ12607033

Motion by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
adjourn to Closed Session for the above referenced item. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Kozlowski Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

RECONVENE

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that no final action was taken during Closed Session

DR/LFT - Not fficial until approued fui the Ciry Coundl Page 9

04/26/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page223
Folsom City Council

April12,2022
ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 6:30 p.m

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT-Not fficial until appmued b1 tbe CiE Coancil Page 10

04/26/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page224
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

City Council Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, April 12,2022 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:31 pm with Mayor Kerri Howell
presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
City Arborist Aimee Nunez
Senior Trails Planner Brett Bolinger
Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione
CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni
Public Works Director Mark Rackovan

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that items 8 and 14 had additional information, and item
16 was continued to May 10th.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speakers addressed the City Council

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued b1 the Ci4t Coundl Page 11

04/26/2022 Item No.3.



Book76 Page225
Folsom City Council

April12,2Q22

1. Jeanne Shuman and Beth Crokan regarding homelessness
2. Sharon Kindel regarding Hinkle Creek Nature Center
3. Janine Ferrer regarding SeeClickFix
4. Margie Donovan (via WebEx teleconference)

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS:

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Encouraging the Community to Become

lnvolved in Arbor Day

Mayor Kerri Howell presented the proclamation to City Arborist Aimee Nunez.

2. Presentation on the Draft Active Transportation Plan (ATP) and Public Comment

Senior Trails Planner Brett Bolinger introduced consultant Erin David from Alta Planning and

Design who made a presentation and responded to questions from the City Council. Senior
Trails Planner Brett Bolinger and Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione also
responded to questions.

The following speaker addressed the City Council:
1. Jim Kirstein

GONSENT GALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one

motion. City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion.

3. Approval of March 8,2022 Special Meeting Workshop Minutes

4. Approval of March 8,2022 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes

5. Approval of March 22,2022 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes

6. Resolution No. 10828 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement for Food and Beverage Concession at Lembi Community Park with the

Folsom Athletic Association

7 . Resolution No. 10829 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement (Contract No.172-21 18-009) Between the City of
Folsom and the Sacramento Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals for Shelter
Services

B. Resolution No. 10832 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract
Amendment with R.E.Y. Engineers, lnc. for the Riley Street Sidewalk Feasibility Study

and Appropriation of Funds

DR/LFT - Not official until approued fui the Ciry Coundl Page 12

04/26/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page226
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

g. Resolution No. 10833 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Sacramento County for Reduced Tipping Fees for Municipal Solid Waste
at Kiefer Landfill

10. Resolution No. 10834 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Sacramento County for Household Hazardous Waste Collection Program
Services Provided to Folsom Residents at Sacramento County Owned Facilities

1 1 . Resolution No. 10836 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10479 to Update the
Building Valuation Data and Clarify its Use

12. Resolution No. 10837 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Brightview Holdings DBA Brightview Tree Care Services for Shaded Fuel

Break Creation and Ladder Fuel Removal

Motion by Councilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
approve the Consent Galendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

JOINT CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
JOINT CITY COUNGIL / FOLSOM RANCH FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING

ROLL GALL: Gouncil/ Board Members: Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla,
Howell

PUBLIG HEARING:

13. Folsom Ranch Financing Authority City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23
(Folsom Ranch) lmprovement Area No.1 Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2022

a. Resolution No. 10835 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing
the lssuance of the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
lmprovement Area No. 1 Special Tax Bonds, Series 2022, the Execution of a First
Supplemental lndenture Providing therefor, Authorizing the Execution of a Local Obligation
Purchase Contract, and Authorizing Necessary Actions and the Execution of other Documents
in Connection therewith

b. Resolution No.0O8-Folsom Ranch FA-A Resolution of the Governing Board of the
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Authorizing the lssuance, Sale and Delivery of not to
exceed $17,000,000 Aggregate PrincipalAmount of City of Folsom Community Facilities
District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) lmprovement Area No. 1 Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Series

DRAFT - Not fficial antil approued b1 the Citlt Coandl Page 13

04/26/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page227
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

2022; Approving the Form and Substance of a Trust Agreement, Authorizing Modifications

thereof and Execution and Delivery as Modified; Approving a Preliminary Official Statement,

Authorizing Changes thereto and Execution and Delivery thereof and of an Official Statement

to be Derived therefrom;Approving a Local Obligation Purchase Contract and a Bond

Purchase Contract and Execution and Delivery of each; and Authorizing Related Actions

Necessary to lmplement the Proposed Financing

CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation.

Mayor Kerri Howell opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, the public hearing

was closed.

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, second by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski to
approve Resolution No. 10835'

AyES: Councilmember(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell

NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, second by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski to
approve Resolution No.008-Folsom Ranch FA.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Board Member(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Board Member(s): None
ABSENT: Board Member(s): None
ABSTAIN: Board Member(s): None

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the joint City Council / Folsom Ranch Financing

Authority, the meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 7:33 pm.

RECON NE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

OLD BUSINESS:

14. Resolution No. 10838 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Updated Fiber Network lnstallation Agreement with SiFi Networks Folsom LLC for the

lnstallation of a Fiber Optic Network in the City of Folsom

Public Works Director Mark Rackovan made a presentation and responded to questions from

the City Council with Scott Bradshaw from SiFi responding to additional questions from the City

Council.

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued fu the CiE Council Page 14

04/26/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page228
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

1. George Condon
2. Mike Reynolds

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, second by Gouncilmember YK Ghalamcherla to
approve Resolution No. 10838.

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski,Rodriguez,Ghalamcherla,Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): Aquino
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

15. Consideration of Expenditure of Funds from the American Rescue Plan Act and Direction

to Staff

CFO/F1nance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation and responded to questions from

the City Council.

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

1. Michael Reynolds
2. Kathleen Cole
3. Jim Snook
4. Will Kempton
5. James Villa
6. Jerry Bernau

Motion by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
approve staffs recommendation of the distribution of funds.

There was discussion by the City Council with clarification provided by City Manager Elaine

Andersen.

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski,Rodriguez,Aquino,Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): Ghalamcherla
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

16. Resolution No. 10831 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving

an Affordable Housing Grant in the Amount of $588,265.55 to Bidwell Place, LP for
Construction of the 7S-unit Bidwell Place Affordable Multifamily Project, and

Appropriation of Funds

Item was continued to the May 1Oth City Council meeting

DRAFT - Not oficial until approued b1 the Ci4t Coundl Page 15

04/26/2022 Item No.3.



Book76 Page229
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

NEW BUSINESS:

17. Consideration of Letter in Response to Demand Letter Received from Scott Rafferty

Regarding Alleged Non-Compliance with the Brown Act

City Attorney Steve Wang made a presentation.

Motion by Councilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
send the letter in response and to continue following the Brown Act as the City Gouncil
always has.

AYES: Councilmember(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquinon Ghalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

CITY MANAG R REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen spoke of upcoming events: the 26th annual Spring
Eggstrvaganza and the annual Community Service Day. She congratulated the City's
Haiardous Materials Division who were recognized as a top leader in sustainability efforts

She wished Fire Chief Ken Cusano a happy birthday.

GITY COUNCIL GOMMENTS:

Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez commented regarding the recent Sacramento Transportation

Authority Board meeting she attended, the upcoming spring and summer concerts at Zittel

Amphitheater and she thanked dispatchers for their service for Telecommunicators Week.

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla commented regarding a recent trip to Washington DC and

the Historic District Revitalization meeting he attended. He requested future updates about the
Bidwell Studios project and commented regarding his discussion with Congressman Bera

regarding water. He stated he would like to eventually see illuminated stop lights in Folsom.

Councilmember Sarah Aquino reported about the Air Quality Management District meeting she

attended. She suggested that the City send a letter in support of State surplus funds for a
public safety training facility in our region.

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski spoke of the SACOG retreat he attended, a new art gallery in
the Historic District behind Snooks, and an upcoming high schooltrack meet.

Mayor Kerri Howell commented about the Regional Transit meeting she attended. She talked

about traffic in Folsom and encouraged everyone to drive safely.

DRAFT - Not offdal until approued fu the Ci4t Council Page 16

04/26/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 230
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

ADJOURNIUIENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Kerri Howell

adjourned the meeting at 8:55 Pm'

SUBMIfiED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT-Not oficialantil approued bl the Ci4t Council Page 17

04/26/2022 Item No.3.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 18

04/26/2022 Item No.3.



j,' 'i:] .1,i:. it,*.11:1"
l-:ittrEli.a i{ }i,\l: {t

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 4126/2022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT Resolution No. 10839 - A Resolution of the City Council
Ratiffing the City Manager's Authorization for Emergency
Replacement of the On-Site Fuel Tanks at the City of Folsom
Corporation Yard, Determining the Project is Exempt from
CEQA, and Appropriation of Funds

FROM Public Works Department

RECOMMEIIDATION / CITY COITNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10839 - A Resolution of the City Council Ratiffing the City Manager's Authorization for
Emergency Replacement of the On-Site Fuel Tanks at the City of Folsom Corporation Yard,

Determining the Project is Exempt from CEQA, and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUI\D i ISSUE

The current Corporation Yard fuel tanks are over 30 years old and have exceeded their useful
life. The diesel tank has a slow leak and is unrepairable. Emergency operations planning

typically recommends keeping two weeks' worth of fuel in reserve; the diesel tank allows for
less than 12 hours reserve, and the unleaded tank is approximately 75Yo undersized compared

to current industry best practices.

POLICY / RULE

Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.36.150, Emergency Procurement, provides that the City
Manager shall make, or authorize others to make, emergency procurement of supplies,

equipment, services, or construction items when there exists athreat to public health, welfare,
or safety, provided that such emergency procurement shall be made with sufficient competition
as is practicable under the circumstances.

1

Page 19

04/26/2022 Item No.4.



ANALYSIS

Culent industry best practices and emergency operations planning guidelines recommend

keeping a minimum two week fuel reserve. Obtaining the best pricing on fuel requires

purihasing a full truck and tanker load (roughly 9,000 gallons) of product. Tanks may only be

filled to 80% of their rated capacity to allow for product expansion due to thermal changes.

These factors, combined with the City's average fuel usage over the last five years, result in

recommended tank sizes of 18,000 gallons for unleaded gasoline and23,000 gallons for diesel

fuel. Depending on the pricing of prefabricated tanks, purchasing slightly larger capacity tanks

may be more cost effective.

The City Corporation Yard's current fuel station consists of a 4,000 gallon unleaded gasoline

tank and a 2,000 gallon diesel tank. Both tanks are repurposed, single-walled former

underground storage tanks, mounted above ground, and co-located within a secondary

containment structure along with a central tank product fill station and four product dispensing

pumps.

Modern, purpose-built aboveground storage tanks are double-walled, with their required

secondary containment built into the tank itself. Modern tanks typically do not require an

additional secondary containment structure.

The current secondary containment structure and infrashucture can be reused with new

equipment but will only accommodate one of the new tanks, most likely the unleaded gasoline

tank. The new diesel tank will need to be installed at a different location within the Corporation

Yard.

The City Manager authorized the emergency procurement for construction services under the

existence of threat to public health, welfare, and safety, pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code

Section 2.36.I50, Emergency Procurement.

While not required by the Municipal Code, this matter is being presented to the City Council

for the Council's awareness and ratification. Staff is recommending that the City Council ratiff
the City Manager's authorization for the emergency work and appropriation of funds with a

determination that the current condition of the tanks poses an immediate threat to the public's

health, safety and welfare pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.36.150. Staff is
recommending that this emergency procurement be used to select a contractor through a

competitive bidding process.

FINAI\CIAL IMPACT

The emergency procurement was not anticipated in the FY 2021-22 General Fund (Fund 010)

Operating Budget, therefore staff is requesting an additional appropriation in the General Fund

in an amount not-to-exceed $1,000,000. The additional appropriation will come from the

General Funds current fund balance, which is currently available for this procurement.

2

Page 20

04/26/2022 Item No.4.



Given the immediate lower per-gallon cost of fuel that will be purchased less frequently but in
greater quantities, the projected return on investment is less than 10 years.

No significant revenue is anticipated from the sale of the existing equipment'

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This emergency replacement project is exempt from the requirements of the Califomia
Environmental Quality Act per Section 15269(b) and (c), Emergency Projects.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No 10839 - A Resolution of the City Council Ratifuing the City Manager's

Authorization for Emergency Replacement of the On-Site Fuel Tanks at the City Corporation

Yard, Determining the Project is Exempt from CEQA, and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

J

Page 21

04/26/2022 Item No.4.



RESOLUTION NO. 10839

A RESOLUTION OF' THE CITY COUNCIL RATIFYING THE CITY MANAGER'S
AUTHORIZATION FOR EMERGENCY REPLACEMENT OF'THE ON-SITE FUEL
TANKS AT THE CITY OF FOLSOM CORPORATION YARD, DETERMINING THE

PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA, AND APPROPRIATION OF'FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Corporation Yard fuel tanks are over 30 years old and have exceed their

useful life; and

WHEREAS, the diesel fuel tank located at the Corporation Yard has an unrepairable slow

leak; and

WHEREAS, both of the fuel storage tanks at the Corporation Yard are undersized

compared to current industry best practices and emergency operations planning guidelines; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager made a determination for emergency procurement for

construction services under the existence of threat to public health, welfare and safety, pursuant to

Folsom Municipal Code Section2.36.l50, Emergency Procurement; and

WHEREAS, staff will conduct a competitive bidding process prior to awarding the

contract for this project; and

WHEREAS, the project is exempt from CEQA; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the General Fund (Fund 010); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

hereby ratifi' the City Manager's emergency procurement of construction services for the

emergency replacement of the Corporation Yard fuel tanks.

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is

authorized to appropriate the amount bid by the successful contractor in the competitive bidding

process, not to exceed $1,000,000 from the General Fund (Fund 010), from current available fund

balance for the Corporation Yard fuel tank emergency replacement procurement.

pASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of April2022, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Resolution No. 10839
Page I of2 Page 22

04/26/2022 Item No.4.



Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Page 23

04/26/2022 Item No.4.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 24

04/26/2022 Item No.4.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10840 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Village No. 3 Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No.
3 Subdivision was approved by the City Council on February 13,2018.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3

Subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 3 Subdivision will
create a total of 53 single-family high density (SFHD) residential lots. With the approval of
the Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

MEETING DATE: 4/2612022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10840 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision

F'ROM: Community Development Department

1

Page 25

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



ALDER CREEK PKWY

VILLAGE NO. 3
i.t !'

SAVANNAH PKWY

SEE RIGHT FOR VILLAGES 5 & 6 :"- €r" ::- .:;it.,
'.lrl i .ll:i rl ll. 

' 
rl ri:-i--1::-J:-l *14"j:-"81t ! -.-J

1a: {'l--

-*-*'
I l{*,,1f+i

'^ {i. ' 1+*., .

:.. :. -:
:--.1-.i-);-*
ti|, rt: I

".J-'-.-'.j''
+"*-' -'*i -

'.. \.,
I
tY

':." {+";**

";1" -
,n\ --

The Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision is located on the north side of Savannah

Parkway east of Westwood Drive and west of Placerville Road in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA)
(see above).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Ylllage No. 3

Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been
satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information concerning
when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which
City department is responsible to verifu that it has been satisfied, and comments or an

explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

2
Page 26

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



EII'VIRONMENTAL REVIEW

On February 13, 2018, the City Council approved the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting

Tentative Subdivision Map and determined that the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision
project is entirely consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) and Westland

Eagle Specific Plan Amendment and therefore exempt from review under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provided by Government Code section 65457 and CEQA

Guidelines sections 15182. No additional environmental review is required.

ATTACHMENTS

L Resolution No. 10840 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini

Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2YillageNo. 3 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Vesting

Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J
Page 27

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10840 . A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OF'F'ERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3 SUBDIVISION, AND
APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE 2VILLAGE NO.3 SUBDIVISION

Page 28

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. 10840

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OX'

DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3
SUBDIVISIONN AND APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP T'OR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 3

subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the
approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch

Phase 2Yillage No. 3 subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 3

subdivision.

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 3 subdivision is hereby
approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to
execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Beazer Home Holdings, L.L.C. in a form
acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase

2 Y illage No. 3 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of ApriI2022, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10840
Page I of I

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Page 29

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO.3 SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 30

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsomo CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of 2022,by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", andBeazer Homes lloldings, L.L,C., a
Delaware Limited Liability Company hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider".

RECITALS

A. Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land
located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the
Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the
Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council
of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase

2 Village. No.3, and is herein referred to as the "subdivision".

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public
utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances
of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by
the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

B

C

I

Page 31

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



D City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the
Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW' THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows

Performance of Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own
expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications
of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development
Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or
modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,
changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The
approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the
Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved
in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,
as shown on Exhibit A, is ONE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX
THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY.TWO AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($1,556,132.00).

Work: Satisfaction of City Eneineer. All of the work on the required improvements is
to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable
City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Work: Time for Commencement and Performance. Work on the required
improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months
from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the
commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notify the City Engineer in writing
of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4. Time of Essence; Extension

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work
of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.110 of
the Folsom Municipal Code.

5 Improvement Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the
Subdivider shall furnish the City:

a. Improvement security in the sum of ONE MILLION FM HUNDRED
FIF'TY-SIX THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY.TWO AND OO/1OO

DOLLARS ($1,556,132.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the
total estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and the cost of
any other obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement,
conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

2.

a
J

2

Page 32

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



d

b. Separate improvement security in the sum of ONE MILLION FM
HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-TWO
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,556,132.00), which sum is equal to one hundred
percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required improvements,
securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons furnishing
labor, materials, or equipment to them for the construction of the required
improvements.

c. The Subdivider shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSAND ANI)
NO/f 00 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the
Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the
construction of the subdivision.

The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)
construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments
in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.
In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may
submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan Checking and Inspection Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the
checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the
times established by the City.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Subdivider shall indemniff, protect, defend,

save and hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or
injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

errors, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,
or from any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent
caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemnify and hold
harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the Califomia Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under
this Agreement does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification
and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to
any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

been determined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to
the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.
Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal
proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfr any judgement that may be

aJ

6.

7

Page 33

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



8

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result
thereof.

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe
Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever
first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The
maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per
occuffence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

b. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the
City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1

2

J

c

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products
and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain
no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the
City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

4

A

B

Page 34

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and
volunteers. Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the
City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the
Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

D. The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2 Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer
shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,
officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or
cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after
thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested, has been given to the City.

Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of not less than A: VII.

Verification of Coverase. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,
the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting
coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its
behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies at any time.

9. Title to Improvements. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements
constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon
completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City
Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such
improvements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,
approved modificationso if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws
and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

Warrantv Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the
Subdivider shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City
Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective
materials used in the performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)
throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of one year following

5

C

-l

d.

e

10.

Page 35

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



11

12

l3

completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The

amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than l0 percent of the cost of the construction

of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

Repair or . If, within the Warranty Security
Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work
done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications referred to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act
promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require
repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and

agree that the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall
guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

Subdivider Not Agent of City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or
contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice of Breach and Default. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this
Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

t4. Breach of Asreement: ance Bv Suretv or Citv. In the event of any such noticeo

Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the

serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to
take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by
contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

6

Page 36

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



15

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the
manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

' 50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: Citv Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows

Beazer Homes Holdings, L.L.C.
12317 Edyth Lake Way

Rancho Cordova, CA 957 42
ATTN; Lucas C. Wissmann, President & Taylor R. Bollinger, VP

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and
thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorney's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable afforney's fees, in addition to
any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. Assienment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in
interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City
may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's
Office.

7

Page 37

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



BYBY

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVIDER

Beazer Home Holdingso L.L.C.'
A Delaware Limited Liability Company

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

DATE DATE

CITY OF F'OLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DATE
Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Pam Johns
COMMLTNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DATE
Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARIZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT-Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No.3

8

Page 38

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



BOND #

PREMIUM

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and Beazer Home Holdingso L.L.C., a Delaware Limited Liability Company,
(hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to
install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for
the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the principal, and

@i,ii,,'Jl1?;ff i*':?tr*f ffi,ltii3*;il;Jff fl"s,s9",T#[illo*
THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-TWO AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,556,132.00), lawful
money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, successors, executors, and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these
presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,
administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof
made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein
specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnifo and save

harmless the City, its officers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall
become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any
judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition
to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications
accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to
the work or to the specifications.

Page 39

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2022.

BY
(PRTNCTPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(ctTY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

Page 40

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



BOND #
PREMIUM:-

LABOR & MATERIALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and Beazer Home Holdings, L.L.C., a Delaware Limited Liability Company
(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No.3 Subdivision
Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

the claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other
persons employed in the perfoffnance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code

of Civil Procedure, in the sum of ONE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX THOUSAND
ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-TWO AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,556,132.00) for materials furnished

or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect

to such work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount
hereinabove set forth, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face

amount thereof; cost and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred

by City in successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to be taxed

as costs and to be included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit ofany and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title l5 (commencing with
Section 3032) of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their
assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or
addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 41

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety
above named, on ,2022.

(PRINCIPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 42

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT 3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3
FINAL MAP

Page 43

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



OWNER'S STATEMENT CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

THE UNOERSIGNED DOES NEREBY STATE TUTWE ARE NE ONLY PARTIES HAVING ANY RECORD TITLE

INTEREST IN THE R4L PROPERW INCTUOED WTHIN TH€ SWNDARIES OF THIS fINAL MAP OF

'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 - VIISGE 3'AND DO HEREBY DECURE frE CONSENT FROM NO OTHER

PERSON IS NECES$W, AND WE CONSENT TO THE PREPARANON ANO RECOROATION OF frIS flNAL
W, NO OFFER FOR DEDICATION AND DO HEREBY DEDICAE AS PUBLIC RIGHT{F.WAY AND AS
PUBUC UNLfi SSEMEMS TO NE CIry OI FOLSOM, SAVANNAH PARMAY. BIMRR@T WAY,
DANDELIONWAY. PERSIMMON WAYAND SNAPDUGON WAY AS SHOWN HEREON,

IHERBY STATE NAT I HAVE 4MINED THIS FIMI UP OF'MNGINIMNCH PHASE 2 -VILUGE S AND

FIND lTTO BE SUSTANIIALLYlHE SAMEAS THE ENTATIVE MAPAPPROVED BY THE Ory COUNCILOF

THE CR OF FOLSOM, AND THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP AfANO A[ PPUMBLE
CN ORDINANCES HAVE SEEN COMPLIEDWtrH.

WE m HEREBY oED|*TE Fm SPECIFC PURPOSES THE FOIWNGI

1. A PUBLIC ASEMENT FOR NE INSTALUNON AND MAINTENANCE OF DMIN, SS, SSER ANO

WATER PIPES, AND FOR UNDERGROUND WIRSS AND CONOUITS FOR EECNICAL TELEVISION
AND COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES. T@ffiER WITH ANY AND ALL APPUFTENANCES PERTAINING

THERETO ON OVER. UNDER AND ACROSS LOTS A, B C, D, ANO E AND THOSE STRIPS OF ND
SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGMTED'PU8Lrc UNLIfl 4SEMENT' (P,U.E,).

2, A PUBLIC SSEMENT FOR PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ON. OVERAND ACROSS THOSE STRIPS OF UND
SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGMTED'PEDESTRIAN ACCESS SSEMEffi' (PI-E.).

3. A PUELIC EASEMEM AND RIGHT4F-WAY FOR THE INSTALSION, REPAIR. REMOVAL OR

REPUCEMEM OF UNDSCAPING TGMER WN ANY AND ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING

ffERETO ON, OVER, UNDER, ACROSS ANO ABOVE NOSE SNIPS OF LANDS SHOWN HEREON

AND DESIGMTED "UNOSAPE EASEMENT (1,E.),

4. A PUBLIC ASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCNON AND MAINTAINING CENTRALED MAIL DELVERY

BOXES, PEDESTALS AND SUBS. TOGETHER Wfr ANY ANO ALL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING

THERETO INCLUDING PEOESTRIANACCESS FOR DELVERY AND RECEIN OF MAIL ON, OVER, AND

ACROSS STRIPS OF UND FNE (5) FEET IN WOTH CONTIGUOUSTO ALL RIGtsI{F.WAYS.

5, AN SSEMENTFOR INGRESSAND EGRESS FORSUPPORTAND USE BY UW ENFORCEMENT, FIRE

PROECTION, WELFARENO OTHER PUBLIC AGENCIES, THEIR VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL OVER

LOT C SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGNATED'EMERGENCY VEHICE ACCESS SSEMEM'(E,V.A.).

S]WEN R, KMHN, RCE49291
CIryENGINEER
ctil oF FotsoM

DATE| _

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

INEREBY SIAIE ffAT I UVE MMINED THIS FIMI MP OF'MANGINIMNCH PHASE 2 -VILUGE T AND

I AM SATFIED IHAT SAID MP IS TECHNICAUY CORRECT.

VICINITY MAP GEMLDA, YOUNG, L.S, 3852
CIrySURVflOR
UCENSE EXPIRES: 680/202

N,T,S.

DAIE: 

-

NAVD88 BENCHMARK-CITY OF FOLSOM

BENCHMARK'7Z' ELTAION - S2.07 NAW6E

SMSS DISK STAMPED "CIry OF FOLSOM BM 7A ON THE WEST CORNER OF A CONCRETE DMINAGE
STRUCTURE. LOCATON G SITE IS APPROXIMATETY 350 FEET SOUfr OF AIDER CREEK PARKWAY AND
80 EET EASTOFNESPTCJPA MLROAOTMCXS,APPROXIMATEUTMDE:
NSD 3A 13.33 LONGIruDE: W121D 6' 08.22"

NE ilSIS FOR ELEVATIONS WERE RUN FROM COUNfl BENCHMARK W1B-O@ STAMPED'K{56'IN
EBRUARY2OI4 BY MACKAYAND SOMPS CVIL ENGINEERS, INC,

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT

I NEREry STATETMTBE Cfr COUNCIL OFNE CIryOF FOLSOM HASAPPROVED THIS FINALMAP OF

"MANGINI MNCH PHASE 2.VILUGE 3', AND HAS ACCEPTED, ON BEMLF OF THE PUBLIC. SUBJECTTO

IMPROVEMENTS, ALL RIGHT4F.WAYS AND EASEMEffiS OFFERED HEREON FOR DEDICATION IN

ACCORDANCE WTH THE TERMS OF ruT OFFER AND HAS APPROVEO THE ASANDONMENT OF THE

SSEMENTS LISTED HEREON-

BEAZER HOI\4ES HOLDINGS, LLC,
A DELAWARE LI[,lITED LIABILITY COMPANY

CHRISTA FREEMNTLE
CIryCLERK

OATE: _

BY: BY: pt""jinin*ry
NAME: TAYLOR R. BOLLINGER
TITLE: W DIV U & FORWARD PBNNING

. NORGERN CAIIFORNIA

MME: LUcAs c. WSSMANN
TITLE: PRESIDENT DMSIONAL

- NORTHERN CALIFORNIA
RECORDER'S STATEMENT

FTLED trls ...............-DAY oF _,2a22, AT_.M. tN BooK_oF MPs,
A1 PAGE 

- 

ATTNE REQUEST OF ffiCMY A SOMPS CIU! ENGINEERS. INC. TITLE TO THE SND
INCLUOED N NF flNAL MAP BEINGWSTEDAS PER CERTIFIdTE NO, ON

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT FILE IN THISOFFICE.

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPLENNG THIS CEFTIFICATE VERIFIES ONLY frE
IDEMry OF THE INDVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERNFrcAE E
ANACHFD AND NOTTHF TRITHFULNESS ACCURACY OR VALIDIil OF THAT DMUMENT.

THIS WP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION AND IS MSED UPN A FIELD SURVEY IN

CONFORMNCE WM THE REOUIREMENTS OF IHE SUSDVISION MAP ACT AND LOCAL ORDINANCE AT

THE REOUEST OF FOLSOM RSL ESfAE SOWH, LLC, A DEUWARE LIMtrED UABILIfl COMPAW AND

CARPilTER gST LLC, A DESWARE LIMITED LABILW COMPANY IN MAY 2018. I HEREBV STATE THAT

frIS FIML MP SUBSTANTALLY CONFORMS TO THE CONDITIOMLLY APPROVED IENTAIVE MAP|

frATIHE MONUMENTSWLI BE OFTHE CHAMCTERANDWILLOCCUPY THE POSITIONS AS INOICAED
ANO WtL BE SEI BY DECEMBER 31, mxi ANo TMT SAIO MONUMEMS WLL BE SUFFICIENTTO ENABLE

frESURVSTO BERETMCED.

MCMY & SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS. INC.

DOCUMENTNO.T_

STAE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNfl OF

DONNAALLRED
SACMMENIO COUNN RECORDER
STAIE OF dIIFORNIA

BY,-
DEPW

ON- BEFORE NOTARYPUBLIC

PERSONALLY APPARED-
WHO PROVED TO UT O
MME(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMEM AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME TUT
HASHAfrfl qECUTED THE SAME IN HIS/HEMHEIR AWHORZED CAPACIfr(IES), AND TMT BY
HIS/HEMHEIR SIGMTURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENTTHE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTIry IPON BEHALF OF

WHICH THE PERSON(S)ACTEO, UECUED THE INSTRUMENT.
PAUL FERGUSON,JR,

PLS926s qP.0331-2024

F|NAL MAP (PN 17-307.03)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE2-VILLAGE3

BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDIUSION OF LOT 3 ANO LOT 3A OF THAT CERTAIN
FINAL ffiP TITLED "MNGINI RANCH PHASE 2 4RGE LOI', FILED FOR RECORD ON

JULY 2. T19, IN AOOK 412 OF MAPS AT PAGE 7, SACRAMENTO COUNfl RECORDS,
BEING A PORTION OFSECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGES 4ST, M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

I CERNry UNDER PENALN OF PERJURY UNDER frE UWS OF frE STATE OF SLIFORNIATHAT THE

FORE@ING PAMGMPH IS NUEAND CORRECT,
DATE:

WtrNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SilL.

SIGNATURE PRINEDMME

MY PRINCIPAL PSCE OF EUSINE$ APRIL 2022

SHEET 1 OF 6WCoMMISPN qPIRES:_MY COMMISSION NUMBER: _
mAGltY&s0mPS
EilGN@A UXS gU@G

Page 44

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



TRIISTFF'S STATFMFNT NOTFS

PUCER NTLE COMPANY, A CALIFORNIA CORPORANON, AS TRUSTEE UNDER THAT CERTAIN OEEO OF
TRUST, ASSIGNMENTOF LEASES ANO RENTS, SECURWAGREEMENTAND FIXTURE FILING, RECORDED

NOVEMBER 10, ?021, (INSTRUMENT) 20211110S39, OFFICAL RECORDS OF SACMMEmO COUNfl,
HEREBY @NS€NTSTO THE RECOROATION OF ftIS MPANDTHE SUEDMSION OFTHE UNDS SHOWN

HEREON.

1. ALL CURVE OIMENSIONS ARE MDIUS, DELTA AND ARC LENGTH. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE
GROUNO DISTANCES ANO ARE IN FEET AND OECIMLS THEREOF. DUE TO ROUNDING THE SUM
Of INDIVIDUAL DIMENSIONS MY NOT EOUAL THE OVERALL DIMENSION.

2. THIS FINAL MAP CONTAINS 11.103! ACRES GROSS CONSISTING OF 53 RESIDENNAL LOTS AND 5
LEMRED LOTS.

3. A PRELIMIMRY GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT FOR THE MANGINI RANCH (PROECT NO.
E07145.001) WAS PREPARED BY YOUNGDAHT CONSULNNG GROUP, INC ON JULY, 2014 IS
AVAIUBLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION AT THE CIry OF FOLSOM COMMUNfr DryELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT.

4, ALL FRONT LOT CORNERS WILL BE SET WNH A 1" DIAMETER SRASS OISC STAMPED LS 926Y ON
A 1.OO FOOT OFFSET ONTO THE SIDEWALK ON THE SIDE PROPERW LINE EXTENDED (SEE DflAIL
THISSHEfl).

5. R4R LOT CORNERSWILL BE SETAS FOILOWS (UNLESS SHWN OTHERWISE)
5.1, FOR B€ COMMON LTNES OF LOTS 17n9, 48/49, 4148/49, G/51 ANO 5n52 WLL BE Sfl WTH A

S8'RESR AND PUSTIC qP STAMPED'LS 9265"

-i---l
| *.n,-1

| ,.o 
".u... 

I

t

.z 
MONUMEM t DA. BMSS olsK(ryPl'-lll

a tFlq t5t \l

r l3l i

H l:l PAVEMEm 
I

E l5l :

.lll
Lr

LOT CORNER
WPICAL 1'OFFSET

DATE

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

5.2.

5.3.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

FOR THE COMMON LINES OF LOTS 1&19. AND gS WILI BE SETWtrH A 4.@ FOOT OFFSEI ON
THE SIDE LOT LINE WTH A ffi' RESR ANO PUSTIC *P STAMPED 'LS 9265' (SEE DETAIL THIS
SHEET).
FOR LOTS 1-16,2037,3945 ANONE COMMil IINES OF4&474N046/18 WHICH FALL WfrHIN
A MASONRY WALL, W[ BE Sfl WTH A 34 BRASS TAG STAMPED t5 9265' ON THE FACE OF
WALL 2.OO FOOT ABOVE GROUND OR ON TOP OF frE WALL.

PROPERW SUUECT TO COMMUNN FACLNES DISTRICT 201}1 (WAER FACILITIES AND
SUPPLY), IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ^MELLO R@S COMMUNIW FACLMES ACT OF 1ST. SAID
ASSE$MENTS ARSOR WILL Bg COLLECED WTH THEANNUAL TM BILL PER 201312& O.R,0311

R4R LOTLINE

=

REAR LOT CORNER
TYPICAL4'OFFSFT

A NOTARY PUSLIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPLETING THIS CERTIFICATE VERIFES ONLY THE IDEffiIfl
OF B€ INOMDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHrcA BF CERIIFICAIE IS ANACHED, AND
NOT ORVALIDIfl OF THAT rcCUMENT

PROPERry SUBJECT TO COMMUNIry FACIIITIES DISTRICT NO. 17 (WLLOW HILL PIPELINE) PER
20150325 0.R.0353.

PROPERW SUBJECT TOTHE SCHOOL FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO- 3, AS DISCLOSED
BY THAT CERTAIN SSESSMEffi MAP, RECORDED JULY 07,206, AS BOOK 103, PAGE 9 PER

STAE OF CALIFORNh

COUNil OF

20s0707 0.R. 0662.

ON- BEFORE ME,-, A NOTARY PUBLIC

PERSNALLY APPARED
WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE MSIS OF SATISFAfrOil EVIOENCETO BE frE PERSON(S) WHOSE MME(S)
IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WtrHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME frAT HE/SHffiEY
EXECUTED THE SAME IN HIVHER/THEIR AUTHORIZED qPACIfl(lES), AND THAT BY HISHERMEIR
SIGMIURE(S) ON NE INSTRUMENT IHE PERSON(S), OR THE ENNfl UPON SEHALF OF WHICH ftE
PERSON(S)ACTED. UECUTEOTHE INSRUMENT.

I CERNil UNDER PENALil OF PERJURY UNOER BE UWS OFfrE STAE OF ilLIFORNIA THAT THE
FOREGOING PAMGRAPH F NUE AND CORREfr.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFHCIAL SSL

PROPERfr SUBJEfr TO THE CIry OF FOLSOM COMMUNIry FACIMES DISTRICT NO.201+1
(mPOWER PACE PROGMM), AS DISCLOSED BY THAT CERTAIN ASSESSMENT MAP, RECORDED
DECEMBERS, m13,AS B@K 116, PAGE 7 PER 20131223 0.R.036.

PROPERil SUSJECT TO THE qLIFORNIA HOUE FINANCE AUNGIry COMMUNtrIES FACILITIES
DtsTRtcT NO. 201+1 (CLAN ENERGY), AS o|SCLOSED BY THAT CERTATN ASSESSMENT MAP,
RECffi DED OCTOBER 05, 2015, AS {8@K) 20151@5, (PAGE) 07S.

PR@ERI SUBJECT TO COMMUNIil FACLTIES DFNrcT NO. 18 (FOLSOM PUN AREA. ARS
wtDE tMpRovEMENE ANDSERVTCES) PER 20151209 O.R.0427 AND 20181116 O.R.465.

PROPERry SUBJECT TO COMMUNIry FACILtrIES OISNrcT NO, 23 (FOLSOM MNCH) PER BOO(
1 30 OF ASSESSMENT MAPS AT PAGE 27 AND DN 2OrcO6O8I 609.

PROPERry SUBJ€CT TO WAER SUPPLY AND FACILITIES FINANCING PUN AND AGREEMEW
PER 201S124 O.R. 1S2 AND DOCUMENTS DECURING MODIFICATIONS THEREOF PER 201S326
o.R.1519,201S21 0.R.owr, rc140m3 0.R. m59.

PROPERry SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT OVER SAID UND FOR AVrcANON AND INCIOENTAL
PURPOSES AS GMfrED TO THE OF COUNry OF SACRAMENTO AND CIry OF F4SOM PER
201407150R 518AND523.

PROPERry SUBJECT TO THE TERMS, CONDITIONS ANO PROVISIONS AS CONTAINED IN THE
AGREEMENT ENTITLED "FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMEM,
REBTIVE TO THE FOLSOM SOUIH SPECIFIC PUN'. BYAND BEruEEN THE Ory OF FOLSOM,AND
ilRPENER EAST, LLC, RECORDEO JULY 15,2014, AS B@K 20J40715, PAGE 52, OFNCNL
RECORDS, AND AS AMENDED BY DOCUMEM RECORDED, JANUARY 29, 2016 AS BOOK 20160129,
PAGE 0386, OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND AS AMENDED BY DOCUMENT RECffiOED, SEPEMBER 17,

2019, DN 201S9171340, O.R, AND MODIFIEO 8Y MCUMENT RECORDED. NOVEMBER 10 4?1, DN
2Q2111100VQ,

PROPERil SUUECT TO THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROUSIONS AS COMANED IN THE
DOCUMENT EMNED "BUILDERS AGREEMENI', BY AND BryEEN AST SRPENER
IMPROVEMENT COMPANY, LLC, AND BffiR HOMES HOLOINGS, LLC, A DEUWARE IIUITED
LhBlLfi COMPAW, FECORDED NOVEMBER 10, 2021, AS (INSmUMENT)2021111@1, OFflCBL
RECOROS.

LOTS A, B, C, O, AND E AS SHOWN PER THIS MAP ARE TO 8E DEEOED TO BE CIfl OF FOLSOM
EITHER CONCURREffi OR FOLLOWING RECORDAIION OFTHIS MAP.

PROPERry S SUilECI IO IHE 'FUEL MOOFIMNON PUN. FOISOM RANCH PHASE 2, ilST
ilRPENER IMPRWEMENTCOMPANY'PREPARED SYWOOO ROreERSAND ON FILE IN THE Cry
OF FOLSOM COMMUNIfr D€VELOPMENT DEPARruENT.

SEMruRE PRINTEDNAME

MY PR|NC|PAL PUCE OF BUSTNESS tS_COUNry

MY CSMISSION*PlRESi_ WCOMMISSION NUMBER| _

16.

17.

1E.

19. PROPERry LIES WTHIN frE BOUNDARIES OF PENDING SCHOOL FAOLIIIES IMPROVEMEM
DlsTRtcT NO.2.

20. PROPERfr SUBJECTTO AN "AGREEMENT AFFECNNG RilL PROPERry ONCLUSIONARY HOUSING
AGREEMENT)' pER 201 91217 O.R. 0909.

21. PURSUANT TO SECTON 66434(G) OF THE SUEDVISION ACT THE FILING OF THIS FINAL MAP
SMLL CONSTTITE ASANDONMENT OF THE EASEMENTS LISTED 8EIOW. NOT SHM HEREON,
WITHIN THE BOUNDARY OF THIS MAP.
A. THE UNDSCAPE SSEMENT, PEDESTRIAN ACCE$ SSEMENT AND PUBLIC UTILfl

ASEMENTWTHIN LOT 3 OF 412 8.M.7.
8, P$CERVILLE ROAD RIGHT.OF-WAY PERS€ O,R.188
C. SAVANMH PARKWAY RIGHT€F.WAY DEDTCATED PER 412 B.M- 7 (REDEDIilTED ON THIS

F|NAL MAP (PN 17-307.03)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE2-VILLAGE3

BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDIUSION OF LOT 3 AND LOT S OF TffiT CERTAIN
FINAL MAP NTLED'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 BRGE LOT', FILED FOR RECORD ON

JULY 2, 2019 IN BOOK 412 OF MAPS AT PAGE 7, SACRAMENTO COUW RECORDS.
BEINGA PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP9 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST. M,D,B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

mACxAY&sonPS APR|L2022
EXGIXEEE Plflft Snwffi CUEET 

' 
AE Atuca**Rq.oarslh$Pdehoeffiotrttrs 9l ILLI 4 VI U

SEE THIS SHEET FOR NOTES AND SEE SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES.

Page 45

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



28

29

2726

3132

24

u3536

21

LOT D

20

37

f0

18

1112131415

41

40

---'

SNAPDRAGON WAY
(4)

(:.)
-\

12.5

23.0211)

A{3"21'S"

SNAPDRAGON WAYr'i)

I FNFNN BASIS OF BEARINGS

o
t
H
@

g

CENTER ONE4UARER CORNERAS NOED

5/8"REEARWBPUSICSPSAMPEo"S5T60"TOEESETPER(1)
Sfl STSDARO CIW OF FOLSOM MONUMENT W4L STAMPED "LS 926Y

Sfl V4" IRON PIPE WITH PUSTIC PLUG STAMPEO'LS 926'
Sfl 1' OIAMftR BM$ OISK STAMPED ^LS 926Y ON A 1 FOOT OFFSfl

ONTO THE SIDilALK ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF frE ROAD

SET ]4'BRASS TAG STAMPED'LS 92S'

sfl 98" REMR WIH PUSTIC ilP STAMPEO "15 9263'

DIMENSION POINT

THE MSIS OF BilRING FOR THIS SURVfl 15 THE NORTHEASERLY LINE OF
LOT S AS SHOWN ON THE MANGINI MNCI PMSE 2 URGE LOT MP FLED
FOR RECORD ON JULY 2,2019 IN B@K 412 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 7,
SACMMENTO COUW RECORDSAND trVINGA BEARINGOF SOM S'$'$'
STAS OEERMINEO FROMTHEMONUMENTS SAMAS FOUND,

APPROXIMATE LOCANON

REFERENCES

'nio'qo\ 11) 1128.M.7

0

()
8.M.

c/L

D.C,R.

DN

LO.D.

L.E.

(oA)

o.R.

PA.E,

P,U.E.

(R)

SF

s.M.u.D.

OF PROPOSEDBIKERIL RUSSEL RANCH

LARGE LOT

398 B.M. 1

toT 7

RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE

BOOK OF MAPS

CENER LINE

OECSMION OF COVENANTSAND RESTRICTIONS

DOCUMENTNUMBER, O.R.

EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS ASEMEffi

RRryOCAALE OFFER OF DEDICATION

UNDSCAPE SSEMENT

OVEMLL

OFFrcNL RECfi DS OF $CUMEMO COUW
PROPERfl LINE

PEDESNhN ACCESS ASEMENT

PUBLIC UNLNASEMEM
ilOIAL BEARING

RIGHT{FWAY

SQUARE FEfl
SACMMENTO MUNICIPA! !TILN DSTRIfr

(

OF PROPOSED
I

2"---'i t
I

I

lLo^

Y
.,"+rrf,,o

\!".f ' 2^
\t .) f
\,

SACMMEffiO PUCERVILLE TMNSPORTANON
CORRIDOR JOINT PWERS AUTHGIfl

MANGINI RANCH PHASE

VILLAGE 4

422 B.M. 1*'r SHEETNDryNUMBER

EOUNDARY
LOT LINE & RIGHTOF.WAY

lOT LINE
AOJACENT PROPERI

ASEMENT
CENTER LINE

N

+
n:is.oo'

/ 4=63"S 1 3'\
!$

o 40 a0 160:-l-
SCALE: 1"=80'

I
SMUD SITE

201 70608 0.R.

1274 &.1271

FTNAL MAP (PN 17-307.03)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE, 2 -VILLAGE 3

BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDIUSION OF LOT 3 AND LOT 3A OF THAT CERTAIN
FIML MAP TITLED'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 hRGE LOT" FILED FOR RECORD ON

]ULY 2,2019, IN BOOK 412 OF MPS AT PAGE 7, SACRAMENTO COUNil RECORDS,
B€ING A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH. RANGE8 EAST. M,D.E.M.

CITY OF FOLSOlil. SACRAI\TENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

iB

424(l

\__ ]__

i LOT

A(1 )r15 L,E./P,A,E.

1i4 SEC. 16, A IUMINUM qP ON 
'8'RESAR 

STAMPED

20(1 t.s.6$PeR 21EP.M.17

RESETWTH MONUMENT

DESTROYEO 8Y CSSTRUCT ON TO BE

WEIL PER COUNil STANDffiDS APRIL 2022

SHEET 3 OF 6SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SEE THIS SHEET FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES.

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 LARGE LOl P'U.E(1)

412 B.M.7
LOT 13

t.0.D. ctTY 0F FoLs0M

2A210402 A.R. 0622

mAGltY&somPs
SGNffi PUTNES 6ffiN
jorsoffioRnsDtu,sft 1{,R.d,dsu €r0u}ta

Page 46

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



I

I

I

I

_ _'i1'ir _

18
5,S3SF

39.S

17
0,942 SF

55.00

14
4,t2ssF

't5
4,125 SF

-r-----

-19-J{ cu.erp.rere.

20

l-
I

-t

s'
!d

1,
SNAPDRAGON

1$9' "-."-
.--""

91

16 *:[ -l
I

I

I

J

22'
I

37
I

Line Table

tflglh

6.m

6.@'

4.00

B€dng

N01"0226'W(R)

NS'57s"E(Rl

N8r57!'E(R)

L1

L2

B

APPROXIME LOGNO
OF PROrcSED BIreTMT

.<

=

L
DETAIL'A'

N.TS-

20 Curye Table

Leruh

n.39

w
7g'n'47'20iocl

SEE DETAIL "A'
ON THIS A=63'5313"

147.95(1)
R:47.@

N88"57'g'E I' r)
F
uJ
uJ
To
u.l
trla

H mr'ozzow
l_-rl-ol6----155.92

23.04
NS't g'E 94.s1OA)

SNAPDRAGON WAY
P.U.E.

I

T

a
I

20 2U

+
15'1.E./P.A.E.

_Jil'l'_

l--- 13,10

4.02'(1)
SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SEC. 16, 2 ALUMINUM CAP ON 

'8' 
RESR STAMPED 15 L.E./PA.E. 0204080

---SaLE: 1"=40'

FTNAL MAP (PN 17-307.03)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 -VILLAGE, 3

1.S.4$3 PER 21 S P.M. 1 7. DESTROYED BY CONSNUCTION TO 8E P.U.E{r) t__RESflUB MONUMEfrWELL PER COUNilSANOARDSI
T

I 1tL.E./P.&E. MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 LARGE LOT

LOT lJ
412 B.M. 7

I.O.D, CITY OF FOLSOM

20210442 A.R. 0622

LOT 20|) ,'
P.U.E{1 )

BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDVISION OF LOT 3 AND LOT $ OF THAT CERTAIN
FINAL MAP TITLED "MNGINI MNCH PHASE 2 4RGE LOT', FILED FOR RECORD ON

JULY 2, M19. IN BOOK412 OF MAPS AT PAGE7, SACRAMENTO COUNil RECORDS,
BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 16. TOMSHIP 9 NORTH, MNGE 8 gST, M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

APRIL 2022

SHEET 4 OF 6SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SEE SHEET 3 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES.
mtoxtY&s0mPs
EiGIEs Nilft SiwO6
tdctrddR@frr,$bs0 tu&,dffi €Dmf e

Page 47

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



L1!'
R-4-m'

65.S
I

12.5 P.U.E.--j

28 1

4,830SF I

R"228.00'

L.21.55'

29
5,229SF

A=5'$!5"

30
4,135SF

I
=

i 55S'

55i0

b

{ 5500

I
31

4.125SF

26
4,125SF23

4,125SF

55,@

34
4,125SF

35

55.@

4125SF

21
4,125 SF

r___

T----

4,125SF

L=31/2'

20
4,789SF

R=20.00'

R:4.@'

L=31.42'

4,789SF

L=33.1E

6,1065F

R=50.0q

4,898 SF

l--

4,125SF
8

4,125SF

$.m'

I
4,49 SF

14.14'

50i0'

g\

,!oo[!rt.r.er.o.tn.:. L=260.27,

20

'0226v(R) 6.00' -

Line Table

Lengih

6S'

4.m

?0.01'

8.00

12.01

Curue Table

Lengb

27,39'

4J3

11.2'

26.13'

13.95

37.54

59.49

8.2t

10.s'

25.00'

2LS1'

70,67'

B$i.q

N88"57&'E(R)

N8857sE(R)

N16'45W(R)

N16.45W(R)

N16'4'SW(R)

Dob

1A'27'47

11'3213'

11.6'm'

25'48!5

31"SS'

43'0124',

$'45'51'

21'22'1t

2105y

115',28'

30'31',29'

s'01 ?5"

20.m'

20ft'

5E.@'

58.00

25.00

$.00

58-00'

22nO'

280.50'

1139.m',

6.00'

46.00'

L1

a

t3

L4

6

c1

G
q

G

6

c1

CE

c9

c10

c11

cl2

dsi

)(\
'lo*{":_^

"6a
.o
'r 'f

\
{t\

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2

LARGE LOT
LOT 17

a=9'05'o9I

"\c*4.!-
tof?
""\"a

t<!oa^

t 2)<<
'. "aLt,Qo,\ '+'q:'a

\ p"a'

412 7

SEE SHEET 6

40

DANDELION WAY

Ris.m' Ai5'10'38'

P.U.E.

42 R=228.@

12.5 P.U.E.

39 41
LOT D

__t

k 2749'

12.5'

LOT C
12,079 SF

P.U.E]P,A.E,

,)

'r;*'q.

6d

6d
L.E.

J-

30.527

I

l

I

I

91

I

l

I

1

22

2'

=zo

6tuc

2'

_^t

I

30.5'

,%

z

-E:5q0qs!3_:3q{5jE6)
R= s.@'N59"5a{"E(R)

2 r 'l

-l
J

SMUD SITE

201 70608 0.R.

1274 & 1271

s
F
IU
uJ-a
uJ
Lrlo

LOT B

12.s', SNAPDRAGON WAY

rum€z&ilgas torl 
-

12 5'

P,U.E.

SAVANNAH PARKWAY

t0I (1)

r0T s(l)

'-------1

1.3112'

5',1'

20'
'B'

+
o2a4080

--:SCALET 1"-4O'

FINAL MAP (PN 17-307.03)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 -VTLLAGE 3

SMUD SITE

201 70608 0.R.

127A & 1271

N

FB

LoT A(1)

LAT

15'L-E]P,A.E,
P.U.E.(l)

SEE DETAIL "8"
ON THIS SHEET

s(1 )

"D;-.--_l

-t
1S L.E,/P,A.E.

P.U.E(1)

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SEE SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES

MANCINI RANCH PHASE 2 LARGE tOT
Lot 13

412 B.M.7
I.O.D, CITY OF FOLSOM

2A210442 a.R. 0622

BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDVISION OF LOT 3 AND LOT 3A OF THAT CERTAIN
FINAL MAP NTLED "MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT" FILED FOR RECORD ON

JULY 2,2019, IN BOOK 412 OF MAPS AT PAGE 7, SACRAMENTO COUNW RECORDS,
BEING A PORTION OFSECTION 16, TOffiSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 8 qST, M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

APRIL2022

SHEET 5 OF 6
mACnY&s0mPS
noNffi uxs $ffioF

cA s73 €6 ture

Page 48

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



L=49.80'

42
6,627 SF

R=1E6.00' LS.16'

R=2s.o0I

43
4,125 SF

s.80'

41
5,299 SF

______l

46\
4,125SF

33.58'

6,196SF

48
6,502 SF

'01, 
/

R:20.00'

_trrl-1-

38
5,481 SF

7,501 SF

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SEE SHEET 3 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES.

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

.'Jt

LOT C
12,079 SF

F|NAL MAP (PN 17-307.03)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 -VTLLAGE 3L.E.

LOCANON
OF PROrcSS AKE TMIL

5

RUSSEL RANCH

LARGE tOT
398 B.M. 1

BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDMSION OF LOT 3 AND LOT 34 OF THAT CERTAN
FINAL ffiP NTLED'MNGINI RANCH PHASE 2 hRGE LOI, FILED FOR RECORD ON

JULY 2.2019, IN BOOK412 OF MAPS AT PAGE 7, SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS,
BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE S HST, M.D,8.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA
6)\<)

ntcmY&s0mPs
EXCrffi df,@ SffiGjffi&ddeR4iodas!hr$ Rktr ee$n €oBris

APRIL 2022

SHEET 6 OF 6

0204080

--:SCALE:1'-40'

SHEET 6 OF 6

l.t Curue Table

leqb

€0.40

68_10'

s.97',

16.00'

Dda

15'2d55'

18'9'53'

18'953"

4'053I

24.W

210.4

188.@

24.@'

c1

c2

c3

c4

Line Table

Leng$

400

king

N57'412VL1

)I

't\

\
\
\
I

\
\
I
\
I
I

I

I

I

I

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 I

LARCE LOT I

LoT 16 I
412 LM. 7 t

I
I

I
I

/
I

/

't

d"s
Pe

SEE

I

I

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2

LARGE LOT
LOT 17

412 B.M. 7

I

I

*.

+

\

29

RUSSELL RANCH
PHASE 1

VILLAGE 6
410 8.M.2

PROPOSED BIKE
APPROXIMIE LOCAnS %

,)

P,U.E.
PA.E.(1) \<^

\-"
\

""'ht
I

lV

+
LOT C

12,079SF
P.U,E/PA.E.

!.E,

Lor e(1)

4t

22

2
I

I

I21

h{6.00

14'
1?.5 LE.l

12.5 P.U.E.

---9,!11--- 
-4E1rlET

DANDELION WAY

33 32 31 30

- 121.22

I

\

I

s.5
36 35 34

Page 49

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT 4

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3 VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 50

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



SEE RIGHT FOR VILLAGES 5 & 6 -:L. -.-!i ---

I IJJ"I-]JJJ Il#

-t.oS
L-l- -t-.1

rlilii

:

----''..1t

9

tali
!6

&&
I ltl-+*[i I

-.--

**td

VILLAGES 5 & 6

SMALL
VESTING TENTATTVE

LOT
SUBDWISION MAP

M Ranch Phase 2
Esrry!!so![g

ii

vilhsc 2

il

Page 51

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3 VESTING TENTATIVE

SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 52

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



C0NDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTM RANCH PHASE 2 SIIBDTITSION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERI'ILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWEITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOI.ITII OF'USEIGtrWAY5O

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATN'E SI]BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the improvement plans and the final map
for the project. The approved
improvement plans are in substantial
compliance with the grading and drainage
plans, the site and utilify plans, offsite
infiastruchre exhibit, the preliminary
landscape plans and the design guidelines.

The final map lbr Village 3 is in
substantial comphance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
(PNl7-307) was approved by the City
Council on February 13, 2018.
(Resolution No 10069)

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Final Development Plans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community Development Department
that shall substantially confbrm to the exhibits referenced below:

2. Vicinity Map
3. Illustrative Master Plan Exhibit, dated December 15, 2017
4. Large-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated December 15,2017
5. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated December 15,2017
6. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated December 15, 2017
7. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated December 15, 2017
8. Conceptual Phasing Plan, dated December 15, 2017
9. On-Site Infiastructure Phasing Exhibrt, dated December 15,2017
10. On-Site Infrastructure Phasing Narrative, dated December 14,2017
1 L Preliminary Phased Off-Site Utility Plan, dated September, 201 7

12. Ofl'-Site Infrastructure Triggers, dated December, 20 17

13. Interim Off-Site Intersection Design, dated December 15,2017
14. Trail System Modification Exhibit, dated Decembet 15,2017
15. Noise Mitigation Exhibit and Conceptual Wall and Fencing Exhibit, dated December 15,2017
1 6. Inclusionary Housing Plan, dated September 26,2017
17. Parks and Open Space Ownership,Maintenance Summary, dated December 14,2017
I 8. Minor Administrative Modification Exhibits
I9. Folsom Ranch Central District Guidelines Addendum, dated December, 2017

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map is approved for the development of a 545-unit residential
subdivision (Mangrni Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision). Implementation of the project shall be consistent with the
above referenced items and these conditions ofapproval.

Condition
No.
1.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page I of61

Page 53

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL T'OR TSE MANGINI RANCH PffASE 2 SUBDIWSION PROJECT (PN 17.307)
WEST OF'PLACERITLLE ROAD, NORTE Of,'WHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROA.D,AND SOUTH OF USHIGEWAYsO

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATII'E SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Improvement plans for the Village 3

subdivision have been reviewed and
approved by the Community
Development Department. Gradtng and
construction commenced in this
subdivision in the Spring of2022.

Landscape and Irrigation plans for this
subdivision reviewed and approved prior
to the first building permit issuance in the
subdivision.
The City Council approved the Small Lot
Vesting Tentative Map on February 13,

2018. (Resolution No. 10069)

The Owner/applicant has complied with
all applicable mitigation measures from
the FEIR/EIS prior to the issuance ofa
grading permit. Additionally,
construction inspection and monitoring is

being conducted throughout construction
bv the Citv and/or its Consultants.

Responsible
Department

CD (P)(EXB)

cD (P)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I" M,

OG

M

Condition of Approval

Plan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department for review and approval to ensure conformance with this approval and with
relevant codes, pohcies, standards and other requirements ofthe City ofFolsom.

Validity
This approval of the Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-four
months pursuant to Section 16.16.I 10A of the Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The

term ofthe approved Inclusionary Housrng Plan shall track the term ofthe Vesting Small Lot Tentative
Subdivision Map, as may be extended from time to time pursuant to Section 16. 16. 1 l0.A and 16. 16. 120 of
the Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the Project Design Guidelines shall

track the term of the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement.

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map Approval
The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project shall be subject
to review and approval by the City Council.

Condition
No.

2.

J

4.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 2 of 61

Page 54

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDI1TSTON PROJECT CN 17-307)
WEST OF' PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OT' US HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATN'E SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant is in compliance
with all plan area wide obligations. These

conditions of approval require certarn
improvements during buildout of this
Tentative Map. The owner/applicant has

been required to construct these

improvements as needed and in
conjunction with the other subdivisions
under development. Grading and
construction in this subdivision
commenced in the Spring of 2020.

The Final Map for Village 3 includes
street names chosen from the approved
list in this condition.

Responsible
Department

cD(E)(PXB),
PW, FD,
EWR, PR

cD (EXP)

When
Required

M

M

Condition of Approval

Improvements in the PFFP
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all thresholds, timelines and deadlines for the construction and final
completion of various improvements for the entire Folsom Plan Area. The various improvements are outlined
and detailed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) dated January 28,

2014 and adopted by City of Folsom Resolution No. 9298. These improvements in the PFFP include, but are

not limited to, the backbone infrastructure water (water resewoirs, water transmission mains, booster pump

stations, pressure reducing valve stations, etc.), sanitary sewer (lift stations and forced mains) systems,
recycled water mains and associated infrastructwe, roadway and transportation (future interchanges, major
arterial roadways, etc.) improvements, aquatic center (community pool), parks, fire stations, municipal
services center, community library, etc The thresholds and timelines included in the PFFP require facilities to

be constructed and completed based on number of building permits issued and in some cases, number of
residential units that are occupied. The owner/applicant shall be required to address these thresholds and
timelines as the project moves forward through the various developments stages and shall be subject to the
various fair share requirements, subject to the provisions of the PFFP, the ARDA and any amendment
thereto.
Street Names
The street names identified below shall be used for the Final Small-Lot Map:
Savannah Parkway, Alder Creek Parkway, Weshvood Drive, Dandelion Lane, Golden Wave Drive, Gardner
Street, Persimmon Way, Sassafras Trail, Hackbeny Lane, Arbor View Drive, Emerald Knoll Lane, Copper
Ridge Drive, Field View Trail, Eagle Ridge Lane, Spice Wood Court, Willow Grove Street, Cimarron Trail,
Vista Grande Drive, Sienna Bluff Trail, Lilac Circle, Butterfly Ridge, Spring Harvest Trail, Barnwood Drive,
Barn Owl Drive, Triple Creek Way, Crooked Bed Trail, Deer Point Court, Blacktarl Way, Willowick Lane,
Shadow Creek Circle, Dragonfly Way, Old Ranch Road, Whispering Brook Way, Shakers Ridge Way,

Quakie Glen Drive, Shale Rock Court, Wind fuver Range Lane, Owl Creek Drive, Drowsy Water Way,
Cackleberry Court, Quail Meadow Way, Tall Oaks Bend, Stone View Trail, Snapdragon Lane, Timberline
Meadow Way. Trails End. Broken Oak Lane. Bitterroot Lane.

Condition
No.

5

6.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 3 of6l

Page 55

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



COI\DITIONS OF'APPROVAL F'OR TEE MANGIM RANCH PIIASE 2 SI.TBDIIISION PROJECT (PN 17.307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLEROAD, NORTH OFWIITTE ROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTTROAD,AI\D SOUTH OFUS HIGHWAY50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIYE SIJBDTITSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Cify standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this condition. The
subdivision improvement agreement will
be executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

The Ou'ner/applicant has complied with
all applicable mitigation measures from
the FEIR €IS prior to the issuance of a

grading permit for this subdivision in the
Spring of 2022. Additionally,
construction inspection and monitoring is
conducted throughout construction by the
City and/or its Consultants to verifu
comoliance.

Responsible
Department

CD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

When
Required

OG

OG

Condition of Approval

Indemnity for City
The owner/applicant shall protect, defend, indemruf', and hold harmless the City and its agents, officers and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or employees to
attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the City or any ofits agencies, departments, commissions,
agents, officers, employees, or legislative body concerning the project, which claim, action or proceeding is
brought within the time period provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other applicable
statutes of limitation. The City will promptly noti$ the owner/applicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fi.rlly in the defense,
the owner owner/applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnifu and hold harmless the City
or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The City may, within its unlimited
discretion, participate in the defense ofany such claim, action or proceeding ifboth ofthe following occur:

The City bears its own attomey's fees and costs; and
The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

a

The owneriapplicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement ofsuch claim, action or
proceedlng unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant- The owner/applicant's obligations
under this condition shall apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this
project.

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon compliance with all
environmental mitigation measures in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FEIR/EIS) as amended by the
Westland./Eagle Specific Plan Amendment CEQA Addendum, and the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50
Specific Plan Revised Proposed Off'-Site Water Facility Alternative CEQA Addendum as well as compliance
with the mitigation measures in the South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone Infiastructwe Project Mitigated
Negative Declaration for those portions ofMangini Ranch Phase 2 thal are included as part ofthe South of
U.S. Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project.

Condition
No.

7

8

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 4 o16l

Page 56

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



COIIDITIONS OF'APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PIIASE 2 SIIBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 17.307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLEROAD, NORTfl OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGEWAY50

SMALL-LOT I'ESTING TENTATIIIE SI]BDIITSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

POLICE/SECURITY REQUIREMENT
Yes

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND F'EE RXQUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied with
all applicable provisions ofthe respective
Amended and Restated Tier I
Development Agreement.

The owner has funded and participated in
a MMRP reporting program performed by
the City's consultant (Helix) and/or staff
throughout the course ofgrading and
construction.

The owner provided onsite security
during construction and has incorporated
line ofsight guidelines into landscaping
plans at intersections

The owner has paid all cunent taxes and
fees associated with this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (P)

PD

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

OG

G,I, B

OG

Condition of Approval

ARDA andAmendments
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. I and 2 to the First Amended and
Restated Tier I Development Agreement and any approved amendments thereafter by and between the City
and the owner/applicant ofthe projecl.

Mitigation Monitoring
The owneriapplicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting program pursuant to City
Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21081.6. The mitigation monitoring and reporting
measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS, the South of50 Backbone

Infrastructure Project MND, the Westland/Eagle Specific Plan Amendment to the FPASP and Addendum to
the FPASP EIREIS, and the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project Revised Proposed Off-
Site Water Facility Alternative Amendment to the FPASP and Addendum to the FPASP EIRiEIS have been

incorporated into these conditions ofapproval in order to mitigate or avoid significant eff'ects on the
environment. These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are identified in the mitigation measure

column. Applicant shall firnd on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring (e.g., staff and

consultant time).

The owneriapplicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to incorporate all reasonable crime
prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall be considered:

a

a

o

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-fbot security fence shall be constructed around
the perimeter of construction areas.

Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at intersections or screen
overhead lishtins.

Taxes and Fees
The owneriapplicantshall pay all applicable taxes, f'ees and charges for the project at the rate and amount
required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendment No. I to the Amended and Restated Tier I

Develooment Agreement.

Condition
No.
9

10.

il

12

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 5 of61

Page 57

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONIDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCtr PHASE 2 SI]BDIIISION PROJECT (PN 17.307)
WEST OF PLACER1TLLE ROA,D, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AI{D SOUTH OF US HIGEWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATWE SUBDTVTSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner has paid all taxes and fees

associated with this subdivision and filed
a tax segregation request for applicable
taxes.
The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area wide
fees prior to issuance ofbuilding permits.

The City has not yet utilized any outside
services for any type oflegal issues for
this subdivision. If at any time during the
development o I this subdivision, any
outside legal services were necessary, the
owner/applicant would be required to
conform to this condition.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

cD (P), PW,
PK

cD (PXE)

When
Required

OG

B

OG

Condition of Approval

Assessments
Ifapplicable, the owner/applicant shall pay offany existing assessments againstthe property, or file
necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.

FPASP Development Impact Fees
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area development impact fees in
place at the time ofapproval or subsequently adopted consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan
(PFFP), Development Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The

owner/applicant shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-u'ide development impact f'ees in
effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fbes may include, but are not limited to, the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee,

Transportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee,

Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on this project will begin
on the date of final approval ( February 13, 20 I 8), or otherwise shall be governed by the terms of
Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set fbrth in the PFFP and the
ARDA.
Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services ofoutside legal counsel to assist in the
implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing and/or revising agreements
and/orotherdocumentationfortheproject. IftheCityutilizestheservicesofsuchoutsidelegalcounsel,the
City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant ofthe outside counsel selected, the scope ofwork and hourly
rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs incwred and
documented by the City for such services. The owner/applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of the
City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the Cify for these services prior to initiation of the services. The
owner/applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to the City for the services regardless ofwhether a

denosit is reouired

Condition
No.

l3

l4

15.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 6 of 61

Page 58

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



COI\DITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTM MANGn{r RANCE PHASE 2 SIIBDTVISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)

WESToFPLACERI'ILLEROAD,NORTH OFWIIITEROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AhID SOUTH OFUSmGHWAYS0
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION llilAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to building
permit
issuance in
the
subdivision.

Comments

The City has provided notice to the

owner/applicant for various Consultants
performing services for the development
ofthis subdivision. The City has

collected deposits fiom the

owner/applicant in advance of such work
for these services.
The owner/applicant will submit
landscape and streetscape plans to the

Community Development Department.
The Community Development
Department will verifu that the landscape

and streetscape plans include the required
wall, fences and gates and that these

improvements are in compliance with the

Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines.

Responsible
Department
cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

When
Required
G, I,M,B

B

Condition of Approval

Consultant Services
Ifthe City utilizes the services ofconsultants to prepare special studies or provide specialized design review

or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant ofthe outside

consultant selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City tbr
actual costs incurred and documented in utilizing these services, rncluding admrnistrative costs for City
personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review ofthe Grading Plan, Final
Mao- imorovement olans. or beeinnine insoection. whichever is applicable.

llalls/Fences/Gates
The hnal location, design, height, materials, and colors ofthe walls, fences, andgates shall be subjectto

review and approval by the Community Development Department to ensure consistency with the Folsom

Ranch Central District Design Guidelines.

Condition
No.

16

I7

ResolutionNo. 10069

Page 7 of6l

Page 59

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS Of,' APPROVAL FOR TIIE MANGINI RANCII PHASE 2 SI]BDWISION PROJECT (PN T7-307)
WEST OT' PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OT SCOTT ROAD, AI\D SOUTII OF US HIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATII'E ST]BDIITSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner has submitted and obtained
approval by the City ofa phasing plan for
Development Phase I of the Mangint
Ranch Phase 2 Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, which includes Village
3. The following addresses the
improvements necessary to serve Village
3:

Alder Creek Parkway is not required to
provide access to the Village 3
subdivision.

Roadway improvements to provide access

to the Village 3 subdivision have been
constructed with the approved Village 1,

2 and 7 improvement plans and the
approved Enclave at Folsom Ranch Off-
site Improvement Plans. These roadway
improvements included East Bidwell
Street, Old Ranch Way, Westwood Drive
and Savannah Parkway. These
improvements have been constructed and
have been accepted by the Cify in the
Spring of2022. The extension of
Savannah Parkway to Grand Prairie Road
is currently under construction and will
provide vehicular access to Village 3. It is
expected that the Village 3 subdivision
improvements and the extension of
Savannah Parkway will be complete in
theFall of 2022

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

Development Phase I (Villages 1, 2, 7) Plan
The owner/applicant shall construct the following improvements as shown on the Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map with each applicable phase. Roadways shall be to the ultimate horizontal and vertical
alignment unless otherwise noted.

Roads
. Alder Creek Parlrway (East Bidwell Street to Placerville Road)

r One lane of travel in each direction (These roadway improvements are existing improvements
being constructed with FPA Phase I Backbone Improvements)

o Intersection and median pocket improvements are described in following three phases

o

East Bidwell Street (Alder Creek Parkway to the interface of Mangini Ranch
Phase I Subdivision Project)
. One lane of travel in each direction (These roadway improvements are existing-improvements

constructed with FPA Phase 1 Backbone Improvements)
o Intersection ofSavannah Parkway and East Bidwell Street including turn lanes (as shown on

Attachment 1llOff'-Site Infrastructwe Triggers, December-2017,/Required Prior to First Building
Permit)
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the westbound approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah

Parkway with full access.

o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thrulane, and
one left-hln lane with a 200-foot long transition, 60-foot-long taper, and 100 feet ofvehicle
storage.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway ltom East Bidwell Street: One shared
tku/right-turn lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One shared left/right-
turn lane, and a striped out left-turn pocket with a 125-foot-long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle
storage.

Condition
No.

l8

ResolutionNo 10069

Page 8 of61

Page 60

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Condition
Satisfied?

Comments
Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G,I, M

Between Old Ranch Way and the southem boundary of the project site, East Bidwell Street

shall be constructed as atwolane arterial on the eastern "half segment" of its ultimate

configuration. This fwolane segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide median south of old
Ranch Way, consistent with the Califomia Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices

(MUTCD) Figure 34-107 (CA), or similar standard. The southbound left-tum pocket shall

be developed in accordance with the Highway Design Manual (FIDM) Figure 405-24, or

similar standard. SavannahParkway shall have araised median curb.

Intersection of Old Ranch Way and East Bidwell Street rncluding turn lanes

o Control: All-Way Stop-Sign control at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Old Ranch

Way with full access.

o Southbound Approach to Old Ranch Way fiom East Bidwell Street: One thrulane and one

left-turn lane.
o Northbound Approach to Old Ranch Way from East Bidwell Street: One shared thnr/right-

tum lane.
o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street liom Old Ranch Way: One shared left/right-turn

lane.
Village 7 Entrance/Exit on East Bidwell Street

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 7 exit to East Bidwell Street.

o Access to Village 7 from East Bidwell Street limited to right-tums in and right-turns out

only. Measures to enforce the right-tum in and right-turn out restriction at this location shall

be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

Frontage Improvements on East Bidwell Street

o Frontage Improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, and landscaping along the east side

ofEast Bidwell Street fiom Savannah Parkway to the southern project boundary with the

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Subdivision project.

o

a

a

o

Condition of ApprovalCondition
No.

WEST OFPLACERVILLEROAD, NORTEOFWHITE ROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OF USHIGrIWAYSO
Of,'APPROVAL T'OR TIIN RANCH PHASE 2 ST]BDIITSION (PN 17-307)

TI!'E SIJBDIIISION

18.

Cont

Resolution No. 10069

Page 9 of6l

Page 61

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CoNDITTONS OF APPROVAL f,'OR Tr{r' MANGIIIT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDII'ISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACER\TLLE ROAD, NORTH OFWIIITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSHTGHWAY50

SMALL-LOT !'ESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

Roadway improvements to Savannah
Parkway have been constructed with the
Village 1, 2 and 7 subdivision
improvement plans. These improvements
have been completed and accepted by the
City in the Spring of 2022.

Additional roadway improvements to
Savannah Parkway east of the westerly
Ylllage 2 subdivision boundary to the
intersection of Grand Prairie Road have
been approved by the City and are

cunently under construction. These
roadway improvements will provide
vehicular access to Village 3 and will be

complete in the Fall of 2022.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G,I, M

Condition of Approval

. Savannah Parkway (East Bidwell Street East Bidwell Street to the eastem edge

of Open Space Lots I and L)
. One lane oftravel in each direction and a landscaped median ofvarying widths.
o Intersection of Savannah Parkway and Westwood Drive including turn lanes

o Westbound approach to Westwood Drive from Savannah Parkway:
One through lane, one right-turn lane, and one left-tum lane. The right-tum pocket will have

al25-foot-longtaperand2l0feetofvehiclestorage. Theleft-turnlanewillhaveal25-foot-
long taper with 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Eastbound approach to Westwood Drive from Savannah Parkway:
One shared through/right-turn lane and one left-turn lane. The left-turn lane will have a 125-
foot-long taper with 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Northbound approach to Savannah Parkway from Westwood Drive:
One shared through lane/right-tum lane and one left-turn lane. The left-tum lane will have a

125-fbotJongtaperwith60feetofvehiclestorage. A60-foot-longtaperwillbeprovidedlbr
the right-turn movement.

r Village I EntrancelExit and Tum Pockets
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village I exit to Savannah Parkway.
o Westbound left-turn pocket into Village 1 entrance from Savannah Parkway with a 125-foot-

long taper and 60 fbet ofvehicle storage.
o Eastbound left-hrn pocket at Savannah Parkway/Village I intersection with l25-tbot-long

taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.
e Frontage Improvements on Savannah Parkway

o Frontage Improvements along the southern side ofSavannah Parkway including curb, gutter,

sidewalk, medians, and landscaping along with the remainder of paving required to complete
the roadway sections K and Kl to the eastern edge ofOpen Space Lots I and J as shown on
the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

. Westwood Drive (Savannah Parkway to the interface of Mangini Ranch Phase 1, including the Alder
Creek Tributary creek crossing)
. One lane oftravel in each direction
I Frontage improvements on Weshvood Drive including cwb, gutter, sidewalk, landscaping,

medians along with remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Sections U, Vl and
V-2 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

olution No. 10069

Condition
No.

18.

Cont.

Re

Page 62

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?Comments

Alder Creek Parkway is not required to
provide access to the Village 3
subdivision.

Roadway improvements to provide access

to the Village 3 subdivision have been

constructed with the approved Village l,
2 and 7 improvement plans and the

approved Enclave at Folsom Ranch Off-
site Improvement Plans. These roadway
improvements included East Bidwell
Street, Old Ranch Way, Westwood Drive
and Savannah Parkway. These

improvements have been constructed and

have been acoepted by the City in the

Spring of2022

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G,I" M

Westwood Drive (Alder Creek Parkway to Old Ranch Way)
. One lane oftravel in each direction (The Enclave at Folsom Ranch Subdivision prolect (PN l6-

025) is currently conditioned to complete these improvements)
o Intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive including tum lanes

o Control: All-Way Stop-Sign conhol at the intersection of Westwood Drive and Alder Creek

Parkway with full access.

o Westbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek Parkway: One shared

through/right-frm lane, and one leftturn lane with a 125-foot long taper and 60 t'eet of
vehicle storage.

o Northbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from Westwood Drive: One shared

through/right-tum lane, and one left-turn lane with a 125-foot long taper and 210 f'eet of
vehicle storage. A 60-foot-long taper will be provided for the right-turn movement

o Eastbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek Parkway: One through lane, one

right-turn lane and one left-turn lane.
o Intersection of Old Ranch Way and Westwood Dnve including tum lanes

o Eastbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Old Ranch Way: One shared through/right-

tum lane, and one left-turn lane with a 1 25-foot long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Southbound Approach to Old Ranch Way fiom Westwood Drive: One shared tkough/right-
turn lane, and one left-hrn lane with a 125-foot long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

r Frontage Improvements on Westwood Drive
o Frontage Improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with

the remainder of paving required to complete the roadway section K2 as shown on the Small-
Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Old Ranch Way (East Bidwell Street to Westwood Drive)
. One lane oftravel in each direction (The Enclave at Folsom Ranch Subdivision prolect (PN 16-

025) is currently conditioned to complete these improvements)
o Frontage improvements along the southern side including curb, gutter and sidewalk and

landscaping along with rematnder of paving required to complete the roadway Section S and S 1

Tentative Subdivision Map.as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting

Condition of Approval

wEsT oF PLACERIILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGHTVAY 50
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL TOR TEE MANGIM RANCE 2 SITBDTVISTON PROJECT (PN 17-307)

MAPVESTING TENTAINTE

Condition
No.

18

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 1 1 of61

Page 63

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 ST]BDTVISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)

WEST OFPLACERVILLEROAD, NORTE OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OF US HIGEWAY50
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVf,'. STTRTTT\,TSIrIN MA P

Condition
Satisfred?

Yes

Comments

Underground water, sanitary sewer, storm
drainage and public utility infrastructure
will be constructed as a part of the
Savannah Parkway roadway construction
extension which are required to serve

Village 3, Hydro-modification Basin l9
has been included in the Enclave Offsite
improvements plans and is required to be

completed prior to the issuance ofany
building permits in Village 3.

There are no trarls being constructed in
the open space adjoining the Village 3

subdivision. The trails are being rough
graded by the Subdivider and the City
will construct the trails in the future.

The owner/applicant commenced with
grading the entire Mangini Ranch Phase 2

subdivision in the Spring of2019.
Throughout the grading in the future
years, excess spoils will be placed in the
future Communiw Park East.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

o Utilifylnfrastructure
. The utilities shall be constructed concurrent with the roadway phasing, as deemed appropriate

and necessary to support the particular phase by the City Engineer.
. A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway and

utility phasing may change. If sub-phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall determine what
roadway and utility improvements are appropriate and necessary to serve the sub-phase.

. Hydromodification Basins No. 19 and No. 23 shall be constructed with Phase 1, unless already

constructed by Others.

Trails in Open Space
. No trails within Phase I

o

o Park Grading
. Community Park East will serve as a spoils site during Phase 1 grading. Grading of the park will

be completed in subsequent phases.

Condition
No.

t8

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 12 of 61

Page 64

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OF'APPROVAL FOR TEE MANGINI RANCH 2 SIjBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 17-307)

WEST OF PLACERVILLEROAD, NORTH OFWHTTE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTE OF USHIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TNNTATTVE SI MDT!'ISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The improvement plans for the roadway
improvements for Savannah Parkway
from the easterly boundary ofVillage 2 to

Grand Prairie Road necessary to serve
Village 3 have been reviewed and
approved by the City. These roadway
improvements are currently under
construction and are expected to be

complele in the Fall o12022.

The roadway improvements to Westwood
Drive between Savannah Parkway and

Old Ranch Way were included in the

approved improvement plans for Village
2. These improvements commenced in the

Summer of 2020 and have been
completed and accepted by the City in the

Spring of2022.

The required improvements to Old Ranch

Way and Alder Creek Parkway in this
condition have been constructed and
accepted by the City. These roadway
improvements were required as a

condition ofapproval for the Village 4 &
8 subdivisions approved by the City
Council in July of2020.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G,I,M

Condition of Approval

Development Phase 2 (Villages j,4, 8, and Lots C & D)Plan
Developer shall construct the following improvements as shown on the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting

Tentative Subdivision Map & Conceptual Development Phasing Diagram unless otherwise noted, Roadways

shall be constructed to the ultimate horizontal and vertical alignment unless otherwise noted.

o Roads

' Savannah Part<way (Eastern edge of Open Space Lots I and L to SMUD Substation)
. One lane oftravel in each direction and median
. Village 3 Entrance/Exit on Savannah Parkway

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 3 exit to Savannah Parkway.

o Eastbound left-tum lane liom Savannah Parkway into Village 3 entrance with 125-foot-long
taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Frontage improvements along the northern side ofSavannah Parkway including curb, gutter

and sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to complete

the roadway Section K as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.
o Park Frontage improvements are the responsibility of the City.

. Westwood Drive (Savannah Parkway to Old Ranch Way)
r One lane oftravel in each direction
o Intersection of Old Ranch Way and Wesfwood Drive including tum lanes

o Northbound Approach to Old Ranch Way from Westwood Drive: One shared tkough/right-
turn lane, and one left-turn lane with a 125-foot long taper and 60 feet ofvelucle storage. A
60-footJong taper will be provided for the right-turn movemont.

o Westbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Old Ranch Way: One shared through/right-
turn lane, and one left-turn lane with a 125-foot long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Intersection of Savannah Parkway and Westwood Drive including tum lanes

o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from Westwood Drive: One shared

through/right-tum lane, and one left-turn lane with a 125-foot long taper and 90 feet of
vehicle storage. A 60-foot-long taper will be provided for the right-turn movement.

Condition
No.

19

Resolution No. 10069

Page 13 of6l

Page 65

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



.CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL tr'OR TITE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDI1ISION PROJECT (PN 17.307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AI\D SOUTH OF US HIGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTI'E ST'BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The improvement plans for the roadway
improvements for Savannah Parkway
fiom the easterly boundary of Village 2 to
Grand Prairie Road necessary to serve
Village 3 have been reviewed and
approved by the City. These roadway
improvements are cwrently under
construction and are expected to be

complete in the Fall of 2022.

The roadway improvements to Westwood
Drive between Savannah Parkway and
Old Ranch Way were included in the
approved improvement plans for Village
2. These improvements commenced in the
Summer of2020 and have been
completed and accepted by the City in the
Spring of2022

The required improvements to Old Ranch
Way and Alder Creek Parkway in this
condition have been constructed and
accepted by the City. These roadway
improvements were required as a

condition ofapproval for the Village 4 &
8 subdivisions approved by the City
Council in July of2020.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G,I, M

Condition of Approval

Frontage Improvements on Westwood Drive
o Frontage improvements a.long the westem side of Westwood Drive including curb, gutter and

sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to complete the

roadway Section K as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

a

Old Ranch Way (Westwood Drive to Village 4)
r One lane oftravel in each direction
. Frontage improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, median and landscaping along with

remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Section V-4 as shown on the Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

o Park & School fiontage including curb, gutter, and 10-foot-wide sidewalk with remainder of
paving required to complete the roadway Section V-4 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map. Park frontage improvements are the responsibility of the City.

Alder Creek Parkway (Westwood Drive to Placerville Road)
o One lane oftravel in each direction and median (Existing travel lanes on Alder Creek Parkway

constructed with FPA Phase I Backbone Improvements)
r Village 8 Entrance,/Exit on Savannah Parkway

o Westbound left-turn lane from Alder Creek Parkway into Village 8 entrance with 125-foot-
long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway (as shown on Attachment 1 l/Off-
Site Infrastructure Triggers, December-2017/Required Prior to 236'h Building Permit)
o Control: Signalize with a protected southbound East Bidwell Street left-tum, westbound

Alder Creek Parkway split phasing, and westbound Alder Creek Parkway right-tum overlap.
U-Tums prohibited.

o Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway tiom East Bidwell Street: One thrulane, and
trvo left-tum lanes, wth a 30O-foot-long single lane left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the
most easterly of the left hrming lanes.

o Northbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru lane and
one shared tkr,r/right-turn lane with a striped 500-foot long righrturn pocket excluding tapers
for the shared thnr/rieht-turn lane.

Condition
No.

19

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069
Page l4 of6l

Page 66

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCH PIIASE 2 suBDr\,TsroN PRoJECT (PN 17-307)

WEST OT'PLACERVILLEROAD, NORTH OT'WHTTE ROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OF US HIGIIWAYSO
SMALL.LOT VTSTING TENTATIVE SIJBDWISION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The required improvements to the
intersectron ofEast Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road have been fully funded
by the Connector JPA are currently under
construction. It is anticipated that the new
signal and the improvements at the
intersection will be complete and
operational in the Spring of2022. This
condition is therefore satisfied.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street fiom Alder Creek Parkway: One right-tum lane

and one left-turn lane, with a 200-foot left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the left-turn lane.

o Eastbound Alder Creek Parkway Departure: Two receiving lanes shall be provided, the

second receiving lane shall be dropped after 300 feet excluding tapers.

o East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a fourlane divided arterial between Alder Creek

Parkway and the U.S. Highway 50 Interchange, with a 38-foot-wide median at Alder Creek

Parkway that tapers back to match the existing fourlane arterial segment at the eastbound

U.S. Highway 50 slip onramp. East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a twolane divided
arterial between Alder Creek Parkway and Old Ranch Way, with a 38-foot-wide raised

median at Alder Creek Pmkway that tapers back to match the twolane half segment. Alder
Creek Parkway between East Bidwell Street and Westwood Drive shall be constructed as a

twolane divided roadway with a 38-foot-wide raised median.

r Frontage Improvements on Alder Creek Parkway
o Frontage improvements along the southern side ofAlder Creek Parkway including curb,

gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to
complete the roadway Section Cl as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map.

Intersection of East Bidwell Street and White Rock Road
r Prior to issuance ofthe 28lst building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for either

Option A or Option B below as fbllows:
o Option A:

The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) project proposes to relocate

and signalize the East Bidwell Street/lVhite Rock Road intersection: Ifthe proposed JPA
project at thrs location is fully funded and construction is underway by the time the 28 l st

building permit is issued, the project shall pay the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fees, toward the JPA project.

Condition
No.

19

Cont.

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page l5 of61

Page 67

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SIJBDIITSION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
wEsT oF PLACERI'ILLEROAD, NORTHOFWIIITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTII OFUS EIGHWAY50

SMALL.LOT \TESTING TENTATTTE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The required improvements to the
intersection ofEast Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road have been fully funded
by the Connector JPA are currently under
construction. It is anticipated that the new
signal and the improvements at the
intersection will be complete and

operational in the Spring of2022.This
condition is therefore satisfied.

Underground water, sanitary sewer, storm
drainage and public utility infrastructure
will be constructed as a part of the
Savannah Parkway exlension roadway
construction to serve Village 3, Hydro-
modification Basin 19 has been included
in the Enclave Offsite improvements
plans and is required to be completed
prior to the issuance ofany building
permits in Village 3.

There are no trails being constructed in
the open space adjoining the Village 3

subdivision The trails are being rough
graded by the Subdivider and the City
will construct the trails in the future.

The owneriapplicant commenced with
grading the entire Mangini Ranch Phase 2

subdivision in the Spring of 2019.
Throughout the grading in the future
years, excess spoils will be placed in the
futwe Community Park East.

Responsible
Department

CD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G,I, M

Condition of Approval

o Option B:
Signalize the existing East Bidwell StreetMhite Rock Road intersection with Mangini Ranch

Phase I improvements: If the JPA project to relocate and signalize the East Bidwell
Street/White Rock Road intersection is not fully funded and under construction prior to

issuances ofthe 281st building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible to signalize

the existing intersection with improvements described in Condition No . 127 of lhe Mangini
Ranch Phase I conditions of approval. Mangini Ranch Phase 1 improvements at this location
consist of"Southbound on East Bidwell Street construct a free southbound right tum lane

consisting of 3 l5 feet of deceleration length plus 50 feet storage length, excluding
appropriate tapers and a 300 foot receiving /acceleration lane, excluding tapers along

westbound White Rock Road. Westbound on White Rock Road, construct a fiee right-turn
lane consisting of 3 1 5 feet of deceleration length plus 50 feet of storage length, excluding
appropriate tapers, and a 300-foot receiving lane excluding appropriate tapers along

northbound East Bidwell Street.

o The JPA currently has more than seven million dollars programed toward relocation and

signalization of the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection, and is planning to
begin acquiring right-of-way during the winter of 201 8, and begin construction during the

surilner of 20 1 9. The projected absorption Schedule lbr the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 project
estimates that the 281 dwelling units will not be constructed until sometime in the second
quarter of 2020. Option A above is the prefened improvement, Option B would be a

throwaway improvement.

o Utilitylnfrastructure
. The utilities shall be constructed concunent with the roadway phasing, as deemed appropriate

and necessary to support the particular phase by the Cify Engineer
. A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway and

utility phasing may change. If sub,phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall determine what
roadway and utility improvements are appropriate and necessary to serve the sub-phase

o Trails in Open Space
r The proposed trail within Lot I open space will be graded with Village 3
. The proposed trail within Lot H open space adjacent to the school will be graded with Village 4

o Park Grading

olution No1 ,o$gnmunity Park East will serve as a spoils site during Phase 2 grading. Grading of the park will

,e l6 of6l be completed in subsequent phases.

Condition
No.

l9

Cont.

Re

Pal

Page 68

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE MANGIM RANCH PIIASE 2 SIJtsDI!'ISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OI' SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTII OF US HIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT !'ESTING TENTATTVIE SI]BDTITSION MAP
Condition
Satisfred?

Yes

Comments

The improvement plans for the roadway
improvements for Savannah Parkway
from the easterly boundary ofVillage 2 to

Grand Prairie Road necessary to serve

Village 3 have been reviewed and
approved by the Ctfy. These roadway
improvements are currently under
construction and are expected to be

complete in the Fall of 2022.

The roadway improvements to Westr,vood
Drive between Savannah Parkway and
Old Ranch Way were included in the
approved improvement plans for Village
2. These improvements commenced in the

Summer of 2020 and have been
completed and accepted by the City in the
Spring of 2022.

The required improvements to Old Ranch
Way and Alder Creek Parkway in this
condition have been constructed and
accepted by the City. These roadway
improvements were requtred as a

condition ofapproval for the Village 4 &
8 subdivisions approved by the City
Council in July of2020.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

Development Phase 3 (Villages 5 and 6, and Lots B, F, and G)
Developer shall construct the following improvements as shown on the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map & Conceptual Development Phasing Diagram unless otherwise noted; Roadways

shall be constructed to the ultimate horizontal and vertical alignment unless otherwise noted.

o Roads
. East Bidwell Street (Savannah Parkway to the Alder Creek Parkway)

r Intersectlon ofSavannah Parkway and East Bidwell Street including turn lanes (as shown on
Attachment I I /Off-Site Infrastructure Triggers, December-20 l7lRequired Prior to 496th
Building Permit)
o Control: Signal control with split phasing
o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thrulane, and

one left-h-rn lane with a l0O-foot-long left-tum pocket excluding tapers for the leftturn lane.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One shared thnr/right-
turn lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One right-turn lane,

and one left-tum lane with a 60-foot left-tum pocket excluding tapers for the left-turn lane.

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southem boundary of the project site, East Bidwell Street

shall be constructed as a twolane arterial on the eastern "half-segment" of its ultimate
configuration. This twolane segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide median south of Old
Ranch Way, consistent with the California Manual on Traffrc Control Devices (MUTCD)
Figure 3A- I 07 (CA), or similar standard. The southbound left-turn pocket shall be

developed in accordance with the Highway Design Manual (HDM) Figwe 405 .24,, or similar
standard. Savannah Parkway shall have a 4-foot-wide raised median.

r Frontage improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along wrth
remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Section I as shown on the Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Condition
No.

20

Resolution No. 10069

Page l7 of6l

Page 69

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SIJBDTVISION PROJf,CT (PN 17.307)

WEST O['PLACERI'ILLEROAD, NORTEOFWIIITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOTITH O['USIIIGHWAY50
SMALL-LOT I'ESTING TENTATTVE SUBDWISION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The improvement plans for the roadway
improvements for Savannah Pa-rkway

from ttre easterly boundary ofVillage 2 to
Grand Prairie Road necessary to serve

Village 3 have been revtewed and

approved by the City. These roadway
improvements are currently under
construction and are expected to be

complete in the Fall of 2022.

The roadway improvements to Westwood
Drive between Savannah Parkway and

Old Ranch Way were included in the
approved improvement plans for Village
2. These improvements commenced in the

Summer of 2020 and have been
completed and accepted by the City in the

Spring of2022.

The required improvements to Old Ranch

Way and Alder Creek Parkway in this
condition have been constructed and
accepted by the City. These roadway
improvements were required as a

condition ofapproval for the Village 4 &
8 subdivisions approved by the City
Council in July of2020.

Responsible
Department

CD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G,I, M

Condition of Approval

o Savannah Parlway (SMUD Substation to Grand Prairie Road)

o One lane of travel in each direction and a landscaped median of varying widths.
o Intersection of Savannah Parkway and Grand Prairie Road including turn lanes

o Northbound approach to Grand Prairie Road from Savannah Parkway: One shared

through/right-turn/left -turn l ane.

o Southbound approach to Grand Prairie Road fiom Savannah Parkway: One shared

through/right-turnlaneandoneleft-turnlane. Theleft-tumlanewillhaveal25-
foot-long taper with 60 f'eet ofvehicle storage.

r Westbound approach to Savannah Parkway from Grand Prarrie Road: One

shared right-turn lane and one left-turn lane.

o Frontage improvements along the northem side ofSavannahParkway including
curb, gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving

required to complete the roadway Section K as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map.

o Park frontage improvements are the responsibility of the City.

o Wesfwood Drive (Alder Creek Parkway to Placerville Road)

o One lane of travel in each direction with median
o Intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive including turn lanes

o Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from Placerville Road: One shared

through/right-turn lane, and one left-turn lane with a 125-foot long taper and 60 feet

ofvehicle storage.

o Intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Placerville Road including turn lanes

o Southbound Approach to Placerville Road from Alder Creek Parkway: One right-
tum lane.

. Eastbound Approach to Placerville Road from Alder Creek Parkway: One

shared through./left -turn lane.

o Village 6 Entrance/Exit on Westwood Drive
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 6 exit to Westwood Drive. Northbound

Approach to Village 6 entrance fiom Westwood Drive:
o One shared througVrighrturn lane. Southbound Approach to Village 6 entrance from

Westwood Drive: One shared through/left-tum lane

o Frontage improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalh median, and landscaping along with
No. 10069 remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Sections U, U-2, and Vl as shown on

Tentative Subdivisionl8 of6l

Condition
No.

20

Cont.

Re
Paj

Page 70

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGITIT RANCE PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OT' PLACERI'ILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, A]\ID SOUTH OF' US HIGIIWAY 50

SMAT,I'T0T VT]STING TNNTATTVE STIBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

These improvements to East Bidwell
Street, Alder Creek Parkway and the
intersection of Placerville Road and
White Rock Road in this condition are not
required to provide access and utilities to
the Village 3 subdivision. The required
improvements to Placerville Road at the
intersection of White Rock Road will be
completed with future phases in the
Mangini Ranch Phase 2 subdivision

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR" PW,

FD

When
Required

G,I, M

Condition of Approval

Alder Creek Parkway (Weshvood Drive to Placerville Road)
. Village 5 Entrance/Exit on Alder Creek Parkway

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 5 exit to Alder Creek Parkway.
o Eastbound Approach to Village 5 entrance fiom Alder Creek Parkway: Left-turn lane with

125-fbotJong taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.
o Frontage improvements along the northem side of Alder Creek Parkway including curb,

gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to
complete the roadway Section Cl as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map.

Intersection of Placerville Road and White Rock Road
r Prior to the 496ft building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for prohibiting

southbound left-turns fiom Placerville Road to eastbound White Rock Road by construction of a

raised median on Placerville Road to channelize all southbound traffic onto westbound White
Rock Road.

Utilify Infrastructure
r The utilities shall be constructed concurrent with the roadway phasing, as deemed appropriate and

necessary to support the particular phase by the City Engineer
. A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway and utility

phasing may change. If sub-phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall determine what roadway
and utility improvements are appropriate and necessary to serve the sub-phase

Trails in Open Space

' The proposed trail within Community Park East, including the connection with Mangini Ranch Phase
1, will be graded with Phase 3

o Park Grading

' Community Park East grading will be completed.

Condition
No.

20

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069
Page l9 of61

Page 71

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The owneriapphcant has jointly
participated with the adjacent property
owner (Enclave at Folsom Ranch) for the

traffic control, planning and construction
of roadway improvements to East Bidwell
Street, Alder Creek Parkway, Savannah
Parkway and Placerville Road. The

improvements to Alder Creek Parkway,
East Bidwell Street, Savanah Parkway,
Old Ranch Way and Westwood Drive are

expected to be completed in the Spring of
2022.

Comments

The owner/applicant obtained all Rights
of Entry, construction easements and
grant deeds tbr all off-site improvements
prior to commencement of grading. All
rights-of-entry are on file with the

Community Development Department.

During the course ofgrading and
construction for this subdivision no mine

shafts or tunnels were located or
discovered.

CD (E)

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

cD (E)

G

G

G

When
Required

Mine Shaft Remediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and

water conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the project site, with specific recommendations for
the sealing, hlhng, or removal ofeach that meet all applicable health, safety and engineering standards.

Recommendations shall be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans

oftoshall be reviewed and

Prepare TrafJic Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by construction shall be

prepared. The Traffic Control Plan shall designate haul routes and comply with requirements in the

encroachment permits issued by the City of Rancho Cordova, Sacramento County, and Caltrans and any

other local agencies, including but not limited to the City, if applicable. The Traffic Control Plan to be

prepared by the project construction contractor(s) shall, at minimum, include the following measutes:

. Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and

advanced notice to drivers through the provision bf construction signage.

r Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site access when feasible.

o Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8

a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
. A minimum 72-hour advance notice ofaccess restrictions for residents, businesses, and local emergency

response agencies. This shall include the identification ofaltemative routes and detours to enable for the

avoidance ofthe immediate construction zone.

r A phone number and community contact for inquiries about the schedule ofthe construction throughout

the construction period. This information will be posted in a local newspaper, via the City's web site, or

at Citv Hall and will be uodated on a monthlv basis.

Condition of Approval

Off-site improvements / Rights of Entry
For any improvements constructed on private property that are not under the ownership or control of the

owner/applicant, all rights-of-entry, and ifnecessary, a permanent easement shall be obtained and provided to

the City. AJI rights of entry, construction easements, either permanent or temporary and other easements

shall be obtained as set fbrth in Amendments No. 1 and 2 to ARDA, which shall be fully executed by all

affected parties and shall be recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder, where applicable, prior to

annroval of sradins and/or imorovement plans.

22.

23.

WEST OF PLACER\ZILLEROAD, NORTHOFWHITE ROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTTROAD,AI\D SOUTH OF US HIGHWAY50
sUBDtl'IStON PROJECT (PN I 7-307)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIM MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2

TENTATTYE

No.
Condition

2t

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 20 of 6l

Page 72

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE MANGI|II RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDI\,TSION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLf, ROAD, NORTE OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTII OF US EIGTIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE ST]BDIITSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

IMPROVEMENT PLAN REOUIREMENTS
Yes

Yes

Comments

The owneriapplicant has obtained all
required State and Federal permits and
copies are available from the Community
Develooment Deoartment
The City and/or the Owner obtained a
Section 401 Water Quality certification
for the backbone and prqect specific
improvements. All required measures

were implemented prior to grading and
construction in the Snrins of2019.
The owner/applicant retained a

geotechnical engineer and implemented
recommendations for this mitigation
measure. A geotechnical report outlining
these recommendations is on file with
Communifv Development DeDartment.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the improvement plans for this
subdivision.
The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the improvement plans for this
subdivision. The improvement plans and
the required rmprovements are being
constructed in accordance with the current
City Standards and Specifications.

Responsible
Department

CD (PXE)

CD (E)

cD @) Pw

CD (E)

cD (P)(E)

When
Required

G, I

G

G

M

I

Condition of Approval

State and Federal Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide evidence that said
permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to staffreview prior to approval ofany
grading or improvement plan.

llater Quality Cerffication
A water quality certification pursuant to Section 401 of the Clean Water Act is required before issuance of
the record ofdecision and before issuance ofthe Section 404 permit. Before construction in any areas

containing wetland features, the owner/applicant shall obtain water quality certification for the project. Any
measures required as part ofthe issuance ofwater quality certification shall be implemented pursuant to the
oermit conditions.
Landslide /Slope Failure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during the grading activities to identifu
existing landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said engineer shall be notified aminimum oftwo
days prior to any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the grading contractor in the field.

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements necessary to serve any
and all phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by the Community Development Department
prior to approval of a Final Map.
Standail Construction SpeciJications and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails,
streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other improvements shall be provided in accordance with the
latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction Speci.fications and Details andthe Desisn and
P r o c e dur e s Ma nua l a nd I mp r ov e nt e nt S ta ndar ds .

Condition
No.

24

25

26.

27

28.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 2l of6l

Page 73

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has instdled all
sewer and water infrastructure within the

street right of way or within eisting
public water, sewer and public utility
easements for this subdivision.

Responsible
Deparhnent

cD (E)

When
Required

I

Condition of Approval

Water and Sewel Infrasfiucturc
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of way. In the event that

a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed in an area other than the public right of way,

such as through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the following criteria must be met;

. The owner/applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements

r An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow forthe operations, maintenance and

replacement of the public water or sewer line by the Crty along the entire water and/or sewer line

alignment.
r In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on private residential

property.
r The domestic water and irrigation system owned and maintained by the City shall be separately metered

per City ofFolsom Standard Construction Specifications and Details.

No-
Condition

29.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 22 of 6l

Page 74

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIVTSION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERI'ILLE ROAD, NORTE OFWIIITEROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OF US IIIGHWAY50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a Lighting
Plan for all backbone roadways and
subdivisions in accordance with the
Design Guidelines and City Standards fbr
Street Lighting. A copy ofthe lighting
plans are available from the Community
Development Department.

The owner/applicant has coordinated with
all public utilities that will provide service
to the subdivision Bonding for the
construction ofthe joint trench facilities
to serve this subdivision are provided in
the subdivision improvement agreement
for this suhdivision.
No existing improvements were existing
as part ofthis subdivision.

Responsible
Department

CD (P)

CD (PXE)

cD (E)

When
Required

I

M

I, OG

Condition of Approval

Lighting Plan
The owner/applicant ofall project phases shall submrt a lighting plan for the project to the Community
Development Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District
Design Guidelines:

a

a

a

a

a

Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill on adjacent
properties;

Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime sporting
activrties, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use oflight fixhrres that are ofunusually
high intensity or that blink or flash;

Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral,
earthtoned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage in
the office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare fiom adversely affecting motorists on nearby
roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe building and landscaping desrgn in the Specific
Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with the overall site design. Lights used

on signage should be directed to light only the sign face with no offsite glare.

Utility Cooilination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion ofthis project with the
various utility agencies (i.e., SMIID, PG&E, etc.). The owneriapplicant shall provide the City with written
confirmation of public utility service prior to approval of all final maps.

Rep lacing H azar do u s F acilities
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk,
curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing
conditions and construction damase- to the satisfaction of the Communitv Develooment Deoartment.

Condition
No.
30

3l

32

Resolution No. 10069
Page 23 of6l

Page 75

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CON'DITIONS OT APPROVAL FOR THE RANCH PHASE 2 StrBDrl'ISTON PROJECT (PN 17-307)
wEsT oF PLACER\,IILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF US HIGIITVAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SIIBDTYISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

All utility lines below 69 kV have been
designed to be placed underground and
Public Utility Easements have been
dedicated on the final map for this
subdivision.
The Owner/applicant has completed the
infrastructwe allowing for the water
meter fixed network system. Meters will
be frrnished and installed during home
construction for each individual metered
connection.
The rmprovement plans for the
subdivision improvements and backbone
roadways provide vertical curbing as

reouired.

All Class II bike lanes have been
constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines and Cify
Standards and Specifi cations.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

CD (E),
EWR

cD (P)(B)

cD (EXP)

When
Required

B

I

I

I

Condition of Approval

Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project, shall be placed underground
withinandalongtheperimeteroftheprojectatthedeveloper'scost. Theowner/applicantshalldedicateto
SMLD all necessary underground easements for the electrical facilities that will be necessary to service

development of the proiect.

Water Meter Fixed Network System
The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, fumish and install all infrastructure associated with the water meter
fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water meter within the project.

Vertical Curb
All curbs located adiacent to landscaping, whether natural or manicured, and where parking is allowed shall

be vertical.

Class II Bike Lanes
All Class II bike lanes shall be striped and the legends painted green. No parking shall be permitted within
the Class II bike lanes.

Condition
No.
33

34.

35

36.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 24 of 6l

Page 76

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



COI\DITIONS OF APPROVAL F'OR TEE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIYISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERI'ILLEROAD,NORTEOFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGHWAY50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTAITI|E STJBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owneriapplicant has designed the
subdivision and sound walls along
Savannah Parkway in accordance with
these conditions. The sound walls in the
required location and height will be

constructed as part of the improvements
for this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

CD (EXP)

When
Required

I

Condition of Approval

Noise Barriers
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on August 23,
2017, the following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department:

o Solid noise barriers or similar natural features (earthen berm, etc.) shall be required to reduce future
traffic noise levels to below the City ofFolsom exterior criteria of60 dB Ldn at the proposed residential
backyards. Barrier heights are specified relative to backyard elevations. The following barrier heights
and locations are required to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department (see Figwe 2 in
the August 23,2017 Assessment):

o 6-foot noise barrier at residences adjacent to Highway 50
o 10-foot noise banier at residences adjacent to East Bidwell Street
o 7-foot noise barrier at residences adj acent to Al der Creek Parkway
o 6-foot noise barrier at residences adjacent to Savannah Parkway

. Suitable materials for the traffic noise barriers shall include masonry and precast concrete panels. Other
materials may be acceptable but shall be reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior to use. The final
design, materials, and colors of the barriers shall be to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

o Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences within the Mangini Ranch
Phase 2 Subdivision to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to achieve compliance
with the applicable interior noise level criteria.

. All second-floor windows of residences located adjacent to East Bidwell Street from which the roadway
is visible shall have a minimum STC rating of 32. Figure 2 of the Noise Assessment shows the specific
lots where upgrades are required.

o All second-floor windows of residences located adjacent to Alder Creek Parkway from which the
roadway is visible shall have a minimum STC rating of 30. Figure 2 of the Noise Assessment shows the
soecific lots where uosrades are reouired.

Condition
No.
37

Resolution No. 10069

Page 25 of 6l

Page 77

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCE PIIASE 2 SIIBDIVISION PROJECT CN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACER!'ILLE ROAD, NORTH OI'WHTTT ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTII OF US IIIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTAITTIE ST]BDTITSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval pnor to

the issuance of a grading permit. Copies
of the Master Plans are available from the
Community Development Department.

Responsible
Department

cD(E),
EWR, PW

When
Required

G, I

Condition of Approval

Master Plan Updates
The City has approved the Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainage Master Plan, Wastewater Master Plan, and

Water Master Plan. The owner/applicant shall submit complete updates to the approved master plans, if
applicable, for the proposed changes to the master plans as a result ofthe proposed project. The updates to the
master plans for the proposed project shall be reviewed and approved by the City prior to approval of grading
and/or improvement plans.

The plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies supporting the sizing, location, and timing ofthe
proposed facilities. Improvements shall be constructed in phases as the project develops in accordance with
the approved master plans, including any necessary off-site improvements to support development ofa
particular phase or phases, subject to prior approval by the City. Off-site improvements may include
roadways to provide secondary access, water kansmission lines or distribution facilities to provide a looped
water system, sewer trunk mains and lift stations, water quality facilrties, non-potable water pipelines and

infrastructure, and drainage facilities including on or off-site detention. No changes in infrastructure from
that shown on the approved master plan shall be permitted unless and until the applicable master plan has

been revised and approved by the City. Final lot configurations may need to be modified to accommodate the
improvements identified in these studies to the satisfaction of the City.

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage improvements with
corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies and the latest edition ofthe City of
Folsom Standard Construction Soecifications and Details. andthe Design and Procedures Manrnl and
I mprovement Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-development conditions.

Condition
No.

38

Resolution No. 10069

Page 26 of6l

Page 78

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 17-307)

WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTE OFWIIITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSflGI{WAY50
SMALL-LOT VESTING T['.'I\TT A TTVtr', SIIRDTVISTON M A P

Condition
Satislied?

Yes

Comments

The Owner/Applicant is in compliance
with the Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for the
subdivision. General notes have been
included on the approved grading and
public infrastructue plans to address thls
condition. Compliance has been
moni tored through construction
inspection.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

When
Required

G, I

Condition of Approval

B est M an ag ement Pr actices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that meet the

requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant Discharge Ehmination System

Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General

Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during
construction. Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality."

Each proposed project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into Alder Creek and

associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The owner/applicant shall

establish a baseline ofconditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be established for 2-

, 5-, and 1OO-year storm events. These baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for
the stormwater system on the Specific Plan Area. The baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a

monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and the City for their approval. Water quality and

detention basins shall be designed and consfructed to ensure that the performance standards, which are

described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shall be designed as off-stream
detention basins.

Discharge sites into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson Creek, Coyote

Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre-project conditions are being met. Corrective
measures shall be implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied when the monitoring
standards are met for 5 consecutive years without undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance

standard.

Condition
No.

39.

Resolution No. 10069

Page27 of61

Page 79

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDNTSTON PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERI'ILLE ROAD, NORTfl OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AI\D SOUTH OF USHIGHWAYSO

SMALL-LOT I'ESTING TENTATTYE ST]BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

FIRE DEPT REOUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied with
this provision and completed periodic on-
site cleaning and sweeping ofthe project
site. Compliance has been monitored
through construction inspectton

The owner/applicant has submitted a Fuel
Modification Plan (FNP) and the City
Fire Department and the Community
Development Department has reviewed
and approved the plan. The FMP is for all
open space areas adjacent to residential
land uses ad.ioining the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

CD (P), FD

When
Required

OG

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Litter Control
During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for litter control and sweeping ofall paved

surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm drains shall be cleaned immediately before the

cornrnencement ofthe rainy season (October l5).

Prepare fuel modiJication plan (FMP).
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall submit a Fuel Modification Plan consistent wrth the FPA Open Space

Management Plan to the City for review and preliminary approval from the Fire Code Official prior to any

Final and/or Parcel Map. Final approval of the plan by the Fire Code Oflicial shall occur prior to the issuance

of a permit for any new construction. A Fuel Modification Plan shall consist of a set of scaled plans showing
fuel modification zones indicated with applicable assessment notes, a detailed landscape plan and an
irrigation plan. A fuel modification plan submitted for approval shall be prepared by one of the following: a

California state licensed landscape architect, or state licensed landscape contractor, or a landscape designed,

or an individual with expertise acceptable to the Fire Code Official. The owner/applicant shall obtain off-site
easements for the required for the fuel modification buffer.

The owner/applicant agree to be responsible for the long-term maintenance ofthe Fuel Modification Plan.

Notification of fuel modification requirements are to be made upon sale to new property owners. Proposed

changes to the approved Fuel Modification Plan shall be submitted to the Fire Code Official for approval

orior to imolementation.

Condition
No.

40

4t

Resolution No. 10069
Page 28 of6l

Page 80

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has deslgned and
received approval for all weather access

improvements and fire hydrants for the

entire subdivision. Building permits will
not be issued prior to these improvements

being completed to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department
and the Fire Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (P), FD

When
Required

G, I,M,B
Condition of Approval

All-ll'eather Access and Fire Hydrants
The owneriapplicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before combustible materials are

allowed on any project site or other approved alternative method as approved by the Fire Code Official/Fire
Chief, All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before

combustlble material or vertical construction is allowed on any project site or other approved alternative

method as approved by the Fire Code Official/Fire Chief. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May I to September 30 and tvro inch asphalt concrete over six inch aggregate

base fiom October to April 30). The building shall have illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive

fronting the property. Size and location ofaddress identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire

Marshal.
e Commercial Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow for the general

commercial portion of the project is determined to be 750 GPM fbr three hours. The reduced fire-flow
shall not be less than 1,000 GPM for commercial buildings with automatic sprinkler systems per Section

903.1,1 of the CFC, and shall not be less than 1,500 GPM for commercial buildings with automatic

sprinkler systems per Section 903.3.1.2 of the CFC.
r Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow for the proposed

residential portion of the project is determined to be 875 GPM for one how.
r All public streets shall meet City ofFolsom Street Standards unless an alternative is specifically included

within this approval.
. The maximum length ofany dead end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance with the Folsom Fire

Code (unless approved by the Fire Department). Several streets indicated on the plans are dead ends

greater than 500 feet. In such cases, a second emergency access will be required.

. All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before

combustible material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-weather access is defined as 6" of
compacted AB from May I to September 30 and2"AC over 6" AB fiom October 1 to April 30

. The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area shall be completed and operational at the time

that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes within the F met.^t.^* Dl^- Af6d io

Condition
No.

wEsT oFPLACERVILLEROAD, NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD, f,AST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OF USHIGHWAYS0
sttsDr!'IsloN PROJECT (PN 17-307)COI\DITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE MANGINI RANCHPIIASE 2

TENTATTVE

42

Resolution No. 10069

Page 29 of 6l

Page 81

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SI]BDIVISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OT US IIIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE srTDnn/rcrnN l/[a D

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit in the
subdivision.

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant will submit the
landscape and inigation plans for this
subdivision and the Community
Development Department will review and
approve the landscape and inigation plans
prior to issuance ofthe first building
permit in the subdivision. The landscape
and irrigation rmprovements are bonded
for in the subdivision improvement
agreement. In accordance with long
established City policy, the landscape and
inigation improvements for the
subdivision are required to be complete
prior to the first certificate ofoccupancy
in the subdivision The long established

City policy related to building permits
and landscape and inigation issuance and
timing is contrary to this condition.
However, the Community Development
Department will verifu compliance with
the lone established Citv nolicv.
Landscaping and inigation plans for the
Village 3 subdivision frontage on
Savannah Parkway and are bonded for the
subdivision improvement agreement for
Village 3.

Responsible
Department

cD(P), PW

cD (P), Pw

When
Required

B,M

I, OG

Condition of Approval

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape architect and approved

by the City prior to the approval of the first building permit or the Small Lot Final Map, whichever occurs

tirst. Said plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details, and shall comply with all State

and local rules, regulations, Govemor's declarations and restrictions pertairung to water conservation and

outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan where

applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient requirements as adopted by the

State of Califbrnia (Assembly Bill I 88 l) (State Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time
the City of Folsom adopts its own Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant
shall compl-v with any new ordinance. Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained according to the most

current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI ,4.-300) by qualified tree care

professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection, light clearance or any other purpose shall

not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved landscape

plans and shall be implemented during a 5-year establishment and training period. Landscaping installed in
open spaces located between tiers of lots shall be chosen for resistance to fire and limited fuel production.
Furthermore, the owner/applicant shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on water usage.

Owner/applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to landscape water usage

and landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions on all landscaping in the

Mansini Ranch Phase 2 oroiect.
Right of Way Landscaping
Landscaping along all road rights ofway and in public open space lots shall be installed when the adjoining
road or lots are constructed.

Condition
No.
43

44.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 30 of61

Page 82

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The owner/applicant has executed an

Inclusionary Housing Agreement with the

City. The agreement allows the

owner/applicant to provide an inlieu fee

assigned to each building permit in the

subdivision. The inJieu housing fee will
be paid at the time of building permit
issuance.

Comments

The required subdivision improvement
agreement is included as part of the City
staffreport accompanying the final map
for City Council approval. The resolution
approving the final map fbr this
subdivision includes a statement
authorizing the City Manager to execute
the subdivision improvement agreement
for the subdivision along with approval of
the final

CD (PXE)

Responsible
Department

cD (E)M

M

When
Required

The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council, and the Inclusionary Housing

Agreement approved by the City Attorney shall be executed prior to recordation ofthe first Small-Lot Final

Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision.

Condition of Approval

S u bdivisi o n I mp r ov ement Ag rcement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision improvement

agreement with the City, identiffing all required improvements, if any, to be constructed with each proposed

phase ofdevelopment. The owner/applicant shall provide security acceptable to the Cify, guaranteeing

construction of the improvements.

45

46

AL FOR TEE MANGINI RANCE PHASE 2 STIBDIIISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)

WEST OF PLACERVILLEROAD, NORTHOFWHITE ROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OF USEIGHWAYSO
CONDITIONS OT

I'ESTING TENTAITI'E

No.
Condition

MAP

Resolution No. 10069

Page 3l of6l

Page 83

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCH PEASE 2 SI]SDTYISION PROJECT (PN 17.307)
WEST OF PLACERALLEROAD, NORTHOFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AI\ID SOUTE OFUS HIGHWAYS()

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATTTIE ST]BDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has provided copies
of their proposed CC&R's, which contain
provisions in accordance with Items #l-5
listed in this condition ofapproval. The
Community Development Department has

reviewed and approved the C.C. & R.'s
and verified that they include the required
disclosures.

Responsible
Department

cD (P) PK

When
Required

M

Condition of Approval

Department of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Department of Real Estate Public Report

1 ) Future public parks and public schools are located in relatively close proximity to the proposed
subdivision, and that the public parks may include facilities (basketball courts, a baseball field,
softball fields, soccer fields, and playground equipment) that may generate noise impacts during
various times, including but not limited to evening and nighttime hours. The owner/applicant shall
also disclose that the existing public parks include nighttime sports lighting that may generate

lighting impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

2) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic

3) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifact, or other prehistoric or historic object
located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance of any archaeological site or historic
property, is prohibited.

4) The project site is located within close proximity to the Mather Airport flight path and that overflight
noise may be present at various times.

5) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by written disclosure from the transferor, in a

form approved by the City ofFolsom, advising any transferee ofthe potential adverse odor impacts
from surrounding agricultural operations which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
Counfy of Sacramento concerning any such property within the County zoned for agricultural uses

within one mile ofthe subject property being transferred.

Condition
No.

47

Resolution No. 10069
Page 32 of 6l

Page 84

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The owner/applicant has installed new
benchmarks per the direction of the City
Engineer. The required benchmarks are in
place and currently in use.

The Final Map includes an easement that
allows for the construction and
maintenance of centralized mail delivery
boxes.

Comments

The owner/applicant has dedicated a 12.5'

PLTE along backbone roadway utility
corridors as well as rnternal streets within
the subdivision.

There is no phasing proposed for the

Village 3 final map.

The owner/applicant (or its prevtous

owner) provided all necessary public
utilrty easements, grant deeds, offers of
dedication or temporary construction
easements required to build all ofthe
required Backbons Infrastructure needed

to serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder within the Large Lot Final Map
or bv seoarate instrument.

cD (E)

cD (E)

CD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

M

M

M

M

When
Required

M

Centralized Mail Deliverlt Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The ovvner/applicant shall provide a concrete base for the placement of any centralized mail
delivery unit. Specifications and location of such base shall be determined pursuant to the applicable
requirements of the U. S. Postal Service and the City of Folsom Community Development Department, with
due consideration for street light location, traffic safety, security, and consumer convenience.

Final Map Phasing
Should multiple Final Maps be filed by the owner/applicant, the phasing of maps shall be to the satisfaction

of the
B ac k b o ne I nfr as tr u ctu r e

As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1 thereto, the owner/applicant shall provide fully
executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary Backbone Infrastmcture to serve the

projeet, including but not limited to lands, public rrghts of way, public utility easements, public water main
easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable off'ers of dedication and temporary construction easements.

All required easements as listed necessary for the Backbone Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by
the City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in
Section 3.8 of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

New Permanent Benchmarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmark on the (NIAVD 88) datum in
various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in the vicinity ofthe off-site Backbone

In{iastructure as directed by the City Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent benchmarks

shall be provided by the City. The new benchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months

from the date of approval ofthe vesting tentative subdivision map.

Condition of Approval

Public Utility E asements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities on properties adjacent

to the sheets. A minimum of twelve and one-half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for
underground facilities (i.e., SMIID, Pacific Gas andElectric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated

adjacent to all public street rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate addilional width to

accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of the public utility easements

adiacent to oublic rieht of wav mav be reduced with prior approval from public utility companies.

52

49

50.

51

CON'DITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE MANGIM RANCE PHASE 2 SIIBDIVISION PROJECT
Wf,ST OF PLACER\,TLLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTII OF US MGHWAY50

t7-307)

TANTATI!'E STIBDIVTSION MAP

No.
Condition

48.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 33 of61

Page 85

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CONDITIONS OT'APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 ST'BDIITSION PROJECT (PN t7-307)
wEsT oF PLACERTTLLE ROAD, NORTE OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST Or SCOTT ROAD, AND'SOUTH OF US EIGIIWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SIIRIITVISTNN MAP
Condition
Satisfied?
Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance ofa
building
nermit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance ofa
building
permit.

Comments

The Community Development
Department will require the copies of the

recorded final map to be submitted prior
to approval ot the lirsl building permit rn

the subdivision.

The Community Development
Department will require the copies of the
recorded final map to be submitted to the
Folsom-Cordova Unifi ed School District
prior to approval ofthe first building
permit in the subdivision.
This will be satisfied at the issuance of
the first building permit.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

cD (P),
FCUSD

When
Required

B

B

Condition of Approval

Recoiled Final Map
Prior to the issuance ofbuilding permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy ofthe recorded

Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development Department. The exception to this
requirement are model homes; subject to approval of the Community Development Department, building
permits for model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School

District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

Condition
No.

53

54

Resolution No. 10069

Page 34 of6l

Page 86

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Condition
Satislied?

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Comments

The owner/applicant has not submitted a
Design Review application at this time.

The Planning Commission will evaluate a

fuhre application for conforrnance with
the Folsom Ranch Central District
Guidelines. The Community
Development Department will present the
Design Review approval for residential
rurits in this subdivision to the Planning
Commission prior to issuance of a

building permit.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

When
Required

B

Condition of Approval

Design Review Approval
Prior to issuance ofa building permit for any residential units within the subdivision, the owner/applicant
shall obtain Design Review and/or Planned Development approval ftom the Planrdng Commission for all
residences to be built within the subdivision. If the architecture is not consistent with the Folsom Ranch

Central District Design Guidelines, the owner applicant may modiff the plans or apply for a modification to
the Design Guidelines to be reviewed by the Planning Commission.

Condition
No.

55.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 35 of6l

Page 87

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has constructed the
required intersection improvements and
the City has formally accepted these

improvements in the Spring of 2022. The
required improvements were included on
either the approved Enclave at Folsom
Ranch Off-Site Improvement Plans or the
approved Village 2 Improvement Plans.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Required

B

Condition of Approval

East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway
Prior to issuance ofthe llrst building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for configwing the East

B idwell Street/S avannah Parkway Intersection as follows :

o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thruJane, and one left-turn
lane with a 200-foot long transition, 60-foot-long taper, and 100 feet ofvehicle stolage.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One shared thru/right-hrm lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One shared left/right-turn lane,

and a striped out left-turn pocket with a 125-footJong taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the westbound approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway
with full access.

o Befween Old Ranch Way and the southem boundary of the project site, East Bidwell Street shall be

constructed as a twolane arterial on the eastern "half segment" of its ultimate configuration. This two-
lane segment shall have a striped 2-tbot-wide median south of Old Ranch Way, consistent with the

California Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) Figure 3A-107 (CA), or similar
standard. The southbound left-tum pocket shall be developed in accordance with the Highway Design

have a raised median curb.or similar standard.Manual

WESTOFPLACER\,IILLf,ROAD, NORTEOTWEITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AI{D SOT]TH OF'USHIGHIYAY50
OF' APPROVAL T'OR TflE MANGINI RANCE PHASE 2 PROJECT (PN 17-307)

SMALL-LOT I'ESTING TENTA
Condition

No.
ANDPARKING

56.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 36 of 61

Page 88

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 236th
building
permit in the
Mangini
Ranch Phase
2

subdivision.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the traffic signal plans for the proposed
signal at the intersection ofEast Bidwell
Street and Alder Creek Parkway. The
traffic signal is expected to be complete
and operational in the Spring of2022.
The Community Development
Department is monitoring building permit
issuance in the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

development to verifu completion of the
signal prior to issuance ofthe 2366
building permit.

CD (E)B

East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway
Prior to issuance ofthe 236ft building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for expanding and
signalizing the East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway Intersection as follows:

o , Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thrulane, and two left-
tum lanes, with a 300-footJong single lane left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the most easterly ofthe
left tuming lanes.

o Northbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru lane and one shared
thruftightturn lane with a striped 500-foot long right-tum pocket excluding tapers for the shared
thru/right-turn lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Alder Creek Parkway: One right-tum lane and one
left-tum lane, with a 200-foot left-tum pocket excluding tapers for the left-turn lane.

o Eastbound Alder Creek Parkway Deparhre: Two receiving lanes shall be provided, the second receiving
lane shall be dropped after 300 feet excluding tapers.

o Control: Signalize with a protected southbound East Bidwell Street left-tum, westbound Alder Creek
Parkway split phasing, and westbormd Alder Creek Parkway right-turn overlap. U-Tums prohibited.

East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a four-lane divided arterial between Alder Creek Parkway and
the U.S. Highway 50 Interchange, with a 38-foot-wide median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers back
to match the existing fourlane arterial segment at the eastbound U.S. Highway 50 slip onramp. East
Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a two-lane divided arterial between Alder Creek Parkway and Old
Ranch Way, with a 38-foot-wide raised median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers back to match the
twolane halfsegment described in the East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway Condition No. 57 above.
Alder Creek Parkway between East Bidwell Street and Westwood Drive shall be constructed as a two-
lane divided roadway with a 38-foot-wide raised median.

57

Resolution No. 10069
Page 37 of6l

Page 89

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



YesThe required improvements to the
intersection ofEast Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road have been firlly funded
by the Connector JPA are cwrently under
construction. It is anticipated that the new
signal and the improvements at the
intersection will be complete and
operational in the Spring of 2022. Thrs
condition is therefore satisfied.

cD (E)B

East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road
Prior to issuance ofthe 28lst building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for either Option A or
Option B below as follows:

o OptionA:
The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) project proposes to relocate and signalize
the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection: If the pioposed JPA project at this location is firlly
funded and construction is underway by the time the 28lst building permit is issued, the project shall pay

the Sacramento County Transportation Development Fees, toward the JPA project.

o Option B:
Signalize the existing East Bidwell StreetMrhite Rock Road intersection with Mangini Ranch Phase 1

improvements: If the JPA project to relocate and signalize the East Bidwell StreeVlVhite Rock Road
intersection is not firlly fimded and under construction prior to issuances ofthe 281st building permit, the

owner/applicant shall be responsible to signalize the existing intersection with improvements described

in Condition No. 127 of the Mangini Ranch Phase I conditions of approval. Mangini Ranch Phase I
improvements at this location consist of "Southbound on East Bidwell Street construct a free southbound

right turn lane consisting of 3 15 feet of deceleration length plus 50 feet storage lenglh, excluding
appropriate tapers and a 300 foot receiving /acceleration lane, excluding tapers along westbound White
Rock Road. Westbormd on White Rock Road, construct a free right-turn lane consisting of 315 feet of
deceleration length plus 50 feet ofstorage length, excluding appropriate tapers, and a 300 foot receiving
lane excluding appropriate tapers along northbound East Bidwell Street.

o The JPA cwrently has more than seven million dollars programed toward relocation and signalization of
the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection, and is planning to begin acquiring right-of-way
during the winter of 20 I 8, and begin construction during the summer of 20 I 9. The projected absorption
Schedule for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 project estimates that the 281 dwelling units will not be

constructed until sometime in the second quarter of 2020. Option A above is the preferred improvement,
Option B would be athrowaway improvement.

58.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 38 of6l

Page 90

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 496m

building
permit in the
Mangini
Ranch Phase
2

subdivision.
Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 496ft
building
permit in the
Mangini
Ranch Phase

2

subdivision.

This condition is not a requirement of this
Village 3 subdivision since this
subdivision will only increase the number
of mapped lots to 422 in the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 subdivision which is
below the requirement to complete the
rmprovement prior to issuance of the
496s building permit.

This condition is not a requirement of this
Village 3 subdivision since this
subdivision will only increase the number
of mapped lots to 422inthe Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 subdivision which is
below the requirement to complete the
improvement prior to issuance of the
4966 building permrt.

cD (E)

cD (E)

B

B

White Rock Road/Placerville Road

Prior to the 496ft building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for prohibiting southbound left-
tums from Placerville Road to eastbound White Rock Road by construction of a raised median on Placerville
Road to channelize all southbound traffic onto westbound White Rock Road.

East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway

Prior to issuance of the 496ft buildrng permit and concurent with implementation of Condition 64 above, the
owner/applicant shall signalize the East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway intersection as follows:

o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thruJane, and one left-tum
lane with a 100-foot-long left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the left-tum lane.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One shared thru/right-tum lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One right-tum lane, and one left-
turn lane with a 60-foot left-tum pocket excluding tapers for the left-turn lane.

o Control: Signal control with split phasing.

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southem boundary of the project site, East Bidwell Street shall be
constructed as a two-lane arterial on the eastern "halisegment" of its ultimate configuration. This two-
lane segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide median south of Old Ranch Way, consistent with the
Califomia Manual on Traffic Control Devices (II{UTCD) Figure 3.4-107 (CA), or similar standard. The
southbound left-turn pocket shall be developed in accordance with the Highway Design Manual (HDM)
Figure 405.24, or similar standard. Savannah Parkway shall have a 4-foot-wide raised median.

59.

60

Resolution No. 10069

Page 39 of61

Page 91

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



61.

62

Cr e dit Reimburs ement Agr eement
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the owner/applicant and City shall enter into a credit
and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's
Public Facilities Financing Plan.

ARCIIITECTTT'RE/SITE DESIGN
Landscaping Plan
Owner/applicant shall submit a landscape plan for all areas (by phase or subdivision) ofthe project where

owner/applicant proposes to install landscaping on residential lots. The landscape plan shall take into account

the then edsting state or local nrles and regulations related to landscape water usage and water wise
landscape principles. The landscape plans shall be submitted and approved by the Community Development
Director prior to the issuance of a building permit in the phase or subdivision. The owner/applicant shall

comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to landscape water usage and landscaping

requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions.

M CD (E)

B cD (P) (E)

The owner/applicant has entered into a

SPIF Credit/Reimbursement Agreements
with the City for eligible improvements
constructed by the owner/applicant.

The Community Development
Department will review all future
residential site plans in the subdivision to
verifu compliance with this condition.

Yes

will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
nermit.

The Community Development
Department will review all fuhre
residential site plans in the subdivision to
verifu compliance with this condition.

cD (P) (E)BM ech anical E qu ip ment S cr eenin g
All mechanical equipment shall be concealed from view ofpublic sheets, neighboring properties and nearby

higher buildings where practicable to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

63.

ResolutionNo. 10069

Page 40 of61

Page 92

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



YesThe Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Grading
Plans approved by the City reflect the
modifications to the trail system as shown
in hail system modification exhibit dated
De cember 15, 2017 . The trail system
modifications are adjoining future
villages in the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

subdivision.

cD (P)IBicy cle Tr ail System Mo diJications
The owner/applicant shall incorporate the design and grading for the proposed Class I bike trails located
within Lot H into the improvement plans consistent with the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Proposed Trail System
Modification Exhibit dated December 15, 2017.

64.

ResolutionNo. 10069
Page 4l of61

Page 93

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



CITY CORPORATION YARI)
YesThe City has completed the annexation

process with LAICO to add the fuhue
corporation site to the City ofFolsom
Limits. The grant deed for the transfer of
the Corporation Yard to the City has

recorded in the Official Records of
Sacramento County and LAFCO has

recorded the Certificate of Completion in
Book 20 1 8 1 207 at P age 077 9 in the
Official Records of Sacramento County
completing the annexation process.

cD (P)M,B

The location tentatively identified for acquisition by the City for the City's new Corporation Yard in Section
2.2.3.4 of the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement (ARDA) between the City and the
project developer may not be feasible for use as a Corporation Yard due to challenges in obtaining County
entitlements and utility services. Subject to the application ofthis condition to other Participating
Landowners (as defined in the ARDA) as provided herein, the followin! condition is added with respect to

resolution ofthe location ofthe corporation yard:

Prior to approval of the First Final Small Lot Map in the FPA (or first building permit if development may
occur without any subdivision), a site consistent with the requirements of Section 2.2.3.4 of the ARDA, as

may be amended or as otherwise agreed to between the City and the Participating Landowners, shall be

identified as acceptable to the City as suitable and feasible for use as the new Corporation Yard, with access

to sewer, water and all required utility services. The City's determination of feasibility may include the

identification of an alternative site consistent with the forgoing, as a back-up for the primary site, as well as

an evaluation ofthe time, cost and likelihood ofobtaining any necessary entitlements or other governmental

approvals for use ofthe land as a corporation yard, with the final determination offeasibilify subject to the

sole and reasonable discretion ofthe City Council.

The City intends to impose this condition equitably throughout the Plan Area as and to each and every

Participating Landowner who seeks any future specific plan amendment, tentative subdivision map or ARDA
amendment in corurection with its proposed development. If the Cify fails to impose such a condition, when
required, with at least substantially similar terms, although precise language may differ (whether through a

tentative subdivision map condition of approval, amendment to the specific plan or to a development
agre€ment, or other agreement between the City and a Participating Landowner), this condition ofapproval
shall be null and void as to Owner/Applicant's Project, and shall not be used as a reason to prevent approval
of any final small lot map for Owner/Applicant's Project. If the City approves any other final small lot map
for a project within the Plan Area and the Corporation Yard site has not been approved as provided for
herein, Owner/Applicant may seek relief from the terms of this condition by appeal to the City Manager, with
the right to review by the City Council.

65

Resolution No. 10069

Page 42 of 61

Page 94

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



SCHOOL SITES

Yes
The City, the Folsom Cordova Unified
School District (FCUSD) and the
Landowners in the Folsom Plan Area
successfirlly negotiated the proposed
locations of the combined middle
school/high school site. The City
Manager informed the Landowners that
this condition ofapproval has been
satisfied with a letter dated June 12,2018.
The letter is on file with the City.

cD (P)
Folsom
Cordova
Unified
School
District

M,B

The locations of the elementary school sites and the combined middle school/high school were initially
established druing the City's processing and approval ofthe Folsom Specific Plan, at which time all Plan
Areaparticipantswereengagedinthereviewoflandplanningandlanduses. In2015,theFolsomCordova
Unified School District raised concerns that the planned location of the future combined middle school/high
school site may not be preferred.

Prior to approval of First Final Small Lot Map in the FPA (or first building permit if development may occur
without any subdivision), the site(s) for the future high school and middle school in the Folsom Plan Area
will be identified and approved by the City, in consultation with the Folsom Cordova Unitied School District.

The City intends to impose this condition equitably tkoughout the Plan Area as and to each and every
Participating Landowner who seeks any fufure specific plan amendment, tentative subdivision map or ARDA
amendment in connection with its proposed development. If the City fails to impose such a condition, when
required, with at least substantially similar terms, although precise language may differ (whether through a

tentative subdivision map condition of approval, amendment to the specific plan or to a development
agreement, or other agreement between the City and a Participating Landowner), this condition ofapproval
shall be null and void as to Owner/Applicant's Project, and shall not be used as a reason to prevent approval
of any final small lot map for Owner/Applicant's Project. If the City approves any other final small lot map

for a project within the Plan Area and the high school and middle school site(s) has not been approved as

provided for herein, Owner/Applicant may seek relief from the terms of this condition by appeal to the City
Manager, with the right to review by the Crty Council.

If Owner/Applicant proposes final maps in phases, Owner/Applicant may apply to the City Manager to
permit individual phases to move forward to final map if substantial progress is being made to identiff an
acceptable site(s) as described above. The City Manager's determination ofsubstantial progress shall be in
his/her sole discretion.

66.

ResolutionNo. 10069
Page 43 of6l

Page 95

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Mitisation Measures

201s)
Table l.

FPASP EIWEIS, as amended by the WE SPA Addendum, Mitigation Measures Applicable to the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Tentative Subdivision Map Project.*

*The MMRP for the WE SPA Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS is included as Attachment 20.
Condition
Satisfied?

Aesthetics
Yes

Yes

Yes

Air Oualitv
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

This subdivision does not have frontage on
US Il'vlry 50

The construction staging area does not
require screening due to distance from
existing residences (>1000 feet)
CDD has approved the lighting plan for
this srrbdivision

(2) The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in Springof 2022.
Comnliance table is on file with the Citv

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above. No off-site elements outside
the Citv limits reouired for this subdivision

See (2) above. No off-site elements outside
the City limits required for this subdivision

Responsible
Asencv

CD

CD (PXEXB)

CD (P)

CD

cD (PXE)
SMAOMD

cD (EXP)

SMAQMD

Sacramento
County

El Dorado
County

or
Cal Trans

Timing

G,O

G

B

G,C

G,C

G

G

G

Mitigation Measures Applicable to the Project

3,4..1-l : Construct and Maintain a Landscape Conidor Adjacent to U.S. 50.

3A. l -4: Screen Construction Skging Areas.

3A. I -5: Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting Standards and Prepare and Implement a Lighting Ptan.

34.2-la.Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site EIements.

34.2-lb: Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOX Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site
Elements.
34.2-lc. Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting
from Construction of On-Site Elements.
3A.2-ld: Implement SN,IAQMD's Basic Construction Emission Control Practices during Construction of all Off-site
Elements located in Sacramento Coun&

3A.2-lf: Implement SIvIAQMD's Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices during Construction of all Off-site Elements

67

Condition

67-l

67-2

67-3

67-4

67-s

67-6

67-7

67-8

Resolution No. 10069

Page 44 of 61

Page 96

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

34.2-6: Implement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Odorous Emissions B,C CD See (2) above
Yes

67-15

I, OG
PW

See (2) above
Yes

67-16 3A.3-1a (as amended by WE SPA). Mitigation for erosion impacts.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See {2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

SMAQMD

CD

CD

CD
SMAOMD

CD

CD
IISACE

CD
CDFW

cD (PXE)
CDFW

CD
cD (PXE)

CDFW
CD

CDFW

CD (PXE)
CDFW

cD (PXE)
CDFW

CD
USFWS

CD
USFWS

G

G

M, I

G,C

G,C

G,C

G, I, OG

G, I,C

G

G. I.C

G

G

G

G

G, I, OG

G. I- OG

3A.2-1g. Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SIVIAQMD to Off-Set NOX Emissions Generated by Construction of Off-site
Elements
3A.2-1h. Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting

3A.2-2: Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operational Air Pollutanl
Emissions.
3A.2-4a. Develop and Implement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic
Air Contaminant Emissions.

3A.2-4b.Implement Measures to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Emissions of Toxic Air
Contaminants

3A.2-5: Implement A Site Investigation to Determine the Presence of NOA and, if necessary, Prepare and Implement
an Asbestos Dust Control Plan.

3A.3-lb (as amended by WE SPA): Implement Clean Water Act Section 404 Permits and Section 401 Water Quality

3A.3-2a (as amended by WE SPA): Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests.

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-4: Conduct preconstruction Swainson's Hawk and other raptor surveys

1A i-2h Prenare and Imnlement a Swainson's Hawk Mitieation Plan.

W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-5: Prepare and Implement Swainson's hawk mitigation plan

3A.3-2c (as amended by WE SPA): Conduct preconstruction Tricolored Blackbird Nesting surveys.

W/E SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-6: Conducting preconstruction burowing owl survey

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-7. Preconstruction nesting bird survey

3 A f-2d (as amended bv WE SPA): Conduct Dreconstruction bat roostins survev.

3A.3-2e: Obtain an Incidental Take Permit under Section 10(a) of ESA; Develop and Implement a Habitat
Conservation Plan to Habitat.

3A 3-2f Ohtain an Incidental Take Permit under Section 10(a) ofESA: Develop and Implement a Habitat Conservation

67-9

67-10

67-11

67-12

67-13

5"1-t4

67-17

67-18

67-19

67-20

67-21

67-22

67-23

67-24

67-25

67-26

67-27

Resolution No. 10069

Page 45 of 6i

Page 97

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Climate Chanee
Yes

Yes

Yes

Cultural Resonrces
Yes

Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

No frees are present in the subdrvrsron.

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

USACE
CD

USACE
CD

USACE
USFWS

CD

USFWS
CDFW

CD
CDFW

CD
CDFW

CD
CD. PW

CD

cD (E) (P)
CDFW

cD (EXP)
CDFW

CD
SMAOMD

CD
SMAOMD

CD

CD
IISACE

CD
USACE

CD
USACE

G, I,C

G, I, OG

G, I,B

G, I,C

G, I,B
GIC
G,C

G

G

M,B,C

M,B

M,B

G

G

G,C

Plan to Compensate for the Loss of VELB Habitat.

3A3-2g: Secure Take AuthorLation for Federally Listed Vernal Pool Invertebrates and Implement All Permit

3A.3-2h (as amended by WE SPA): Valley Elderberry Longhorn Beetle avoidance and mnimization measures.

3A.3-3: Conduct Special-Status Plant Surveys; Implement Avoidance and Mitigation Measures or Compensatory
Mitigation.

3A.3-4a (as amended by WE SPA): Implement Section 1602 Master Streambed Alteration Agreement.

3A.3-4b (as amended by WE SPA): Valley Needlegrass Grassland Avoidance and Minimrzation Measures.

3A i-5 (as amended hv WE SPA) Oak woodlands mitisation
WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-l: Conduct environmental awareness training for construction employees.

WiE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-2: Conduct preconstruction western spadefoot survey

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-3: Conduct preconstruction western pond turtle survey

3A.4-l: Implement Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions.

3A.4-2a: Implement Additional Measures to Reduce Operational GHG Emissions.

3A.4-2b: Participate in and Implement an Urban and Community Forestry Program and/or Off-Site Tree Program to
Off-Set Loss of On-Site Trees.

3A.5-la (as amended by WE SPA): Comply with the Programmatic Agreement.

3A.5-lb (as amended by WE SPA): Perform an Inventory and Evaluation of Cultural Resources for the California
Register of Historic Places, Minimize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perform Treatment Where Damage or
Destruction Cannot be Avoided
3A.5-2 (as amended by WE SPA); Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring if
Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance ofthe Find, and Perform Treatment
or Avoidance as Required.

67-28

67-29

67-30

67-31

67-32

67-71

67-34

67-35

67-36

67-37

67-38

67-39

67-40

67-41

67-42

Resolution No. 10069

Page 46 of 61

Page 98

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



67-43
34.5-3 (as amended by WE SPA): Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are Encountered and

Comply with California Health and Safety Code Procedures.
OG

CD (PXE)
Sacramento

County
Coroner
Native

American
Heritage

See (2) above. No human remains have
been encountered in the subdivision during
grading and construction.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to building

permit
issuance.

Yes

Hazards and Hazardous Materials
Yes

Yes

Owner/applicant has provided
Geotechnical Report to the City. The
Geotechnical report for the subdivision is
on file with the Citv.
Compliance monitored through
construction insoection.
Compliance monitored through
construction inspection.

CDD will review all future building
permits in the subdivision to verify
compliance with mitigation measure

See (2) above. No human remains or
paleontological resources have been

encountered in the subdivision during
sradins and construction.

See (2) above. No hazardous and/or
contaminated soil or groundwater has been

discovered in the subdivision.
The owner/applicant has retained a

blasting contractor, BTI, Inc., to conduct
all blasting in the subdivision. A Blasting
Safety Plan was provided to the City and
the contractor has been issued a blasting
permit for the subdivision. BTI, Inc.
notifies the City prior to all blasts in
accordance with the Blasting Permit
reouirements.

cD (E)

CD (PXEXB)

cD (E)

cD (BXP)

CD

CD

CD

B

B

G

B

c

G,C

M

3A.7-la. Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and Implement Appropriate
Recommendations.

3A.7-1b Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities

3A.7-3: Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control Plan.

3A.7-5: Divert Seasonal Water Flows Away from Building Foundations.

3A.7-10: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work ifPaleontological Resources are Discovered, Assess

the Significance ofthe Find, and Prepare and Implement a Recovery Plan as Required.

34.8-2: Complete Investigations Related to the Extent to Which Soil and/or Groundwater May Have Been

Contaminated in Areas Not Covered by the Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments and Implement Required

Measures

34.8-5: Prepare and Implement a Blasting Safety Plan in Consultation wrth a Qualified Blaster.

67-44

67 -4s

67-46

67-47

67-48

67-49

67-50

Resolution No. 10069

Page 47 of61

Page 99

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Yes

Hvdrolosv and Water Oualitl'
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

There are no existing overhead power lines
within or adjoining the subdivision

A Vector Confrol Plan was prepared and

submitted to the City for review and
approval. The plan incorporated various
Best Management Practices in consultation
with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and
Vector Control District. A copy of the
Vector Control Plan is available from the
Communitv DeveloDment DeDartment.

Owner/applicant has been issued a WDID
# and has submitted a SWPPP approved by
the RWOCB. SW?PP is on file at the Citv.
The City has reviewed and approved the
storm drain plans for this subdivision. The
storm dratr improvements are in
compliance with the approved Folsom Plan
Storm Drain Master Plan approved by the
Citv.
Owner/applicant has been issued a WDID

# and has submitted a SWPPP approved by
the RWOCB. SWPPP is on file at the City.
There are no existing dams upstream from
this suhdivision

CD
Folsom
Cordova

Unified School
District

CD
Sacramento-

Yolo Mosquito
and Vector

Control
District

cD (E)
CVRWQB

cD (E)

cD (E), Pw

PW

M

G

G,C

G,B

G,C

M, I

Mitigation Measure 3A.8-6: Prudent Avoidance and Notification of EMF Exposure.

34'.8-7: Prepare and Implement a Vector Control Plan in Consultation with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector
Control District.

34..9-1: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

3A..9-2: Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement Requirements Contained in Those Plans.

3A.9-3: Develop and Implement a BMP and Water Quality Maintenance Plan.

34,.9-4: Inspect and Evaluate Existing Dams Within and Upstream of the Project Site and Make Improvements if
Necessarv

67-51

67-52

67-53

67-54

67-55

67-56

Resolution No. 10069
Page 48 of61

Page 100

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Noise
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

The owner/applicant has implemented
noise reducing construction practices
included as part ofthe required Noise
Control Plan. Compliance with these

requirements has been monitored through
constnrction insnection

The owner/applicant has been working
closely with their contractors during the
course of grading and construction to
minimize ground bome noise and
vibration. The owner/applicant has been

challenged due to the extent of the blasting
needed for the gradng ofthe subdivision.
The owner/applicant and their contractors
are working very hard to minimize the
vibration and disturbance to existing
residents in the vicinity ofthe blasting.
The owner/applicant as provided
monitoring reports to the City verifuing
that all ground borne noise and vibration is
within allowable thresholds and

eliminating any possibility of sfuctural
damase to existine residential units.
The owner/applicant continues to mak€
efforts to reduce noise from grading and
construction in the vicinity of existing
residents. Night work is necessary due to
impacts to the travelling public during the
normal workday. The night work has been

disruptive to some existing residences. The
CDD is working closely to monitor the
noise impacts in the night time hours to
minimize imnacts to existins residents.

All stationary construction equipment, if
present, is mufTled to reduce noise in

accordance with noise requirements.
The owner/applicant continues to make
efforts to reduce noise from sradins and

CD

cD (EXP)

CD (EXP)

CD (E)

CD

G,C

C

C

I, OG

M

34. I l -l : Implement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices, Prepare and Implement a Noise Control Plan, and
Monitor and Record Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.

3.{. I I -3: Implement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Groundborne Noise or Vibration from
ProJect Generated Construction Activities.

3A.1 1-4: Implement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Increases in Noise from Project-

Generated Operational Traffic on Off-site and On-Site Roadways.

3.{.l l-5: Implement Measures to Reduce Noise from Project-Generated Stationary Sources.

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.12-l : Implement measures to prevent exposure of sensitive receptors to increases in
noise from nroiect-senerated onerational traffic on offsite and onsite roadwavs.

67-57

67-s8

67-59

67-60

67-61

Resolution No. 10069

Page 49 of61

Page 101

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Public Services
Yes

Yes

Yes

Traffic and Transportation

Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP):

Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee (SCTDF) contribution:

Cal Trans/Citv Memorandum of Understandine (Cal Trans MOU):

construction in the vicinity of existing
residents. Night work is necessary due to
impacts to the travelling public during the
normal workday. The night work has been

disruptive to some existing residences. The
CDD is working closely to monitor the
noise impacts in the night time hours to
minimize imDacts to existine residents.

The CDD has reviewed and approved all
traffic control plans for the subdivision to
verifl, compliance with City ordinances
and to minimize delays to the travelling
Dublic.
The City Fire Department has reviewed
and approved all proposed improvements
for the subdivision. The City FD will
verift adequate fire flow prior to building
nemit issrrance in the suhdivision

The City Fire Department has reviewed
and approved all proposed improvemsnts
for the subdivision. The City FD will
veri$r adequate fire flow prior to building
nermit issuance rn the subdivision-

PW

CD, FD

CD, FD

G, I,B,C

B,O

B,O

3A.14-1 (as amended by WE SPA): Prepare and Implementa Construction Traffic Control Plan.

3A.14-2: Incorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if
Necessary, into Project Design and Submit Project Design to the City of Folsom Fire Department for Review and
Approval.

3A,.14-3. Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs.

67-62

67-63

67-64

Resolution No. 10069
Page 50 of61

Page 102

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(l) This subdivision will pay its fair share

of the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure
Iees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation
fees collected prior to building permit
issuance in this subdivision.

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

B

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP feel

B
(nav SCTDF)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(Caltrans MOII)

B
(Caltrans
MOU/pay
SCTDF)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOII)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOll)

3A.1 5-1 : Project Participation in Funding Transportation Improvements

3A.. I 5-l a: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road Intersection (Intersection I ).

3A.. I 5-lb: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements at the Sibley Street/ Blue
Ravine Road Intersection (Intersection 2).
3A.15-ic: The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Scott Road (West),4Vhite Rock Road
Intersection /Intersection 28)

3A.15-le: Fund and Construct Improvements to the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway Intersection (Intersection
41)

3^4.15-1f: Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/Ivliddle Road Intersection (Intersection,l4).

3A.15-1h: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts to the H^zel Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard Intersection (Sacramento Countv Intersection 2).
3A..15-lj: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenue between Madison
Avenue and Cunash Downs Drive (Roadwav Seement l0).
3A'. I 5-1o: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an
alternative to imnrovements at the Folsom BoulevardAI.S. 50 Easthound Ramns Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4)

3A. I 5-1p: Participate h Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road/ State Route
l6 Intersection (Caltrans Intersection l2).

3A.15-lq: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freewav Seement I ).

3A.15-1r. Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freewav Sesment 3)
3A.. I 5-l s: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie Citv Road (Freewav Seement 4).
3,{.15-1u: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between
Prairie Citv Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freewav Seement 16).

67-65

67-66

67-67

67-68

67-69

67-70

67-71

67-72

67-73

67-74

67-75

67-76

67-77

67-78

Resolution No. 10069
Page 51 of61

Page 103

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

All properties in the FPASP pay m mual
Trilsportation Mmagement Fee via CFD 18

All properties in the FPASP pay m mnual
Trmsportation Management Fee via CFD 18

All properties in the FPASP pay m mnual
TransDortation Management Fee via CFD l8

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

PW

cD (E), Pw

PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOII)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(Caltrans MO[l

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

I
(pay PFFP fee

and Transit fee)

B
(nav Citv fee)

B
(nav Citv fee)

B
(Calfans MOU,

PFFP fee,
SCTDF)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

34. I 5-l v: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Westbound U. S. 50 between

Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freewav Seement 18).

34.15-lw: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom

Boulevard Ramo Merse (Freewav Merge 4).
34.15-lx. Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City
Road Diverse (Freewav Diverse 5).

3A.l 5-1y: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U. S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie C ity
Road Direct Merse (Freewav Merge 6).

3A.15-lz'. Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound./Prairie City
Road Flvover C)n-RmD to Oak Avenue Parkwav Off-Ramo Weave (Freewav Weave 8).

3A.15-laa: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue

Parkwav Looo Meree (Freewav Merge 9)
34.15-1dd: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire

Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merse (Freeway Merge 23).

34. 15-l ee. Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U. S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue
Parkwav Loon Ramn Merse (Freewav Merse 29).

3A.15-1ff: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City
Road Looo Ramo Meree (Freewav Merse 32).

34.15-1gg: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City
Road Direct Ramo Merse (Freewav Meree 33).

3A.15-1hh: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements toReduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom
Roulevard Diverse (Freewav Diverse 34)

3A.15-lii: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound,/Hazel Avenue

Direct RamD Merse (Freewav Meree 38).

3A.15-2a. Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use Development Concurrent with Housing

Development, and Develop and Provide Options for Alternative Transportation Modes.

3A- l5-2b: Participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee Program.

3A.15-2c: Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation Management Association

3A.15-3: Pay Full Cost of Identified Improvements that Are Not Funded by the Ctty's Fee Program.

3A.l54a: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road Intersection { Folsom Intersection 2).

3A. I 5-4b: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the Oak Avenue

Parkwav/East Bidwell Street Intersection (Folsom Intersection 6).

67-79

67-80

67-81

67-82

67-83

67 -84

67-85

67-86

67-87

57-88

67-89

67-90

67-91

67-92

67-93

67-94

67-95

67-96

Resolution No. 10069

Page 52 of61

Page 104

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

Capitol
Southeast

Connector JPA
Capitol

Southeast
Connector -IPA

Capitol
Southeast

Connector JPA

cD (E), PW

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(nav SCTDF)

B
(nav SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(nav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(nav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

(pay SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(pav

PFFP/Interchange
fee)

3A. l54c: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the East Bidwell
Street/Collese Street Intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).
3A. l5-4d: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the East Bidwell
Street/Iron Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 21).
3A.l54e: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the Serpa Way/ Iron
Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23)
3A. I 5-4f: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction oflmprovements to the Empire Ranch
RoaMron Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 24)
34.1549. The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
Intersection (Folsom Intersection 33).
3A. I 5-4i: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road/White Rock
Road Intersection (Sacramento Countv Intersection 3)
3A.154j: Participate in Fair Share Fundlrg of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento Counw Roadwav Sesments 5-7).
3A.l5-4k: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8).

3A.15-41: Pa.rticipate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Doums Drive and Il.S. 50 Westbound Ramns (Sacramento Countv Roadwav Sesment s '12-13)

3A.15-4m: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie Citv Road (Sacramento Countv Roadwav Seement 22).
3A. l5-4n: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on White Rock Road betrveen
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento Coun8 Roadwav Segment 28).
3A.15-4o: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the White Rock Road/Carson
Crossins Road Intersection (El Dorado Countv 1).

3A. I 54p: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the Hazel AvenueAJ.S. 50
Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection l).

3,{. I 5-4q: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

34.15-4r: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho
Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

3A.l54s: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 betrveen Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

3A. I 5-4t: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 betrveen Prairie
City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

67-97

67-98

67-99

67-100

67-101

67-102

67-103

67-104

67-105

67-106

67-107

67- I 08

67-109

67-110

67-111

67-112

67-113

Resolution No. 10069

Page 53 of61

Page 105

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.16-2. Participate in Fair Share to the Scott Road/Easton B cD (E), Pw See (l) above
Yes

67-120

and Serwice
The Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer infrastructure
including the off-site sewer trunk matn, the
Alder Creek Parkway sewer lift station and

forced main to serve this subdivision have
been constructed by the FPA landowners
and have been completed and accepted by

Yes

67-121
3A.16-l : Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater Conveyance Facilities and Implement On- and Off-
Site Infrastructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adequate Financrng Is Secured

M,B CD, PW

ln

The City obtained a letter Regional Yes

67-122 3A.16-3: Demonstrate Adequate SRWTP Wastewater Treatment Capacity M,B CD, PW

San which provides verification that there
is adequate capacity in the existing
Regional San conveyance and treatment
system to accommodate the entire Folsom
Plan Area at buildout. Confirmation from
Regional San was required because the
Folsom Plan Area is served by the existing
Regional San Lift Station on Iron Point
Road. The City Sewer Lift Station and
Forced Main which connects to the
Regional San Lift Station has been

accepted by the City and is currently in

Water

M,B CD, PW
The owner/applicant has constructed the Yes

67-123 3A.18-1: Submit Proof of Swface Water Supply Availability

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (i) above

See (l) above

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

B
(pay PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(pav PFFP fee)

34.15-4u: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie
City Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

34.15-4v: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie
Citv Road Flvover On RamD to Oak Avenue Parkwav Off RamD Weave (Freewav Weave 7).

3A.15-4w: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue
Parkwav LooD RamD Merge (Freewav Meree 8).

3A.l54x: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Emprre

Ranch Road Looo Ramp Merse (Freeway Merse 27).

3A.15-4y: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City
Road Loon Ramn Merse (Freewav Merse 35).

WESPAMitigationMeasure4.l6-1: Participate inFairShareFundingofmodificationofthelronPointRoad/East
Bidwell Street Intersection.

67-114

67 -115

67-116

6'.7 -ll7

67 -118

67-lt9

Resolution No. 10069

Page 54 of6l

Page 106

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Cumulative

Yes

Yes

Speci,fic Plan (FPASP). Table 2 Below describes the mitigation measures from the Backbone MND (December 2014) MMRP
Table 2.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measures Applicable to the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Tentative Subdivision Map Project.*

50 Backbone Infrastructure Proiect. The MMRP for the Backbone Infrastructure Proiect is included as Attachment 20.

Condition Mitigation Measures Applicable to the Project Timing Responsible
Comments

Condition

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure I-l: Design above ground pump station and storage tank facilities to reduce visual
impacts.

There are no above ground facilities
required to be constructed in Manginr
Ranch Phase 2

Yes

68-1 I CD, EWR

Yes

Air Oualitv

water to the subdivision. The potable
Phase I water infrastructure for the
Folsom Plan Area has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City and is
currentlv in oneration.
The off-site potable water infrastructure to
serve the subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City and is
currently in operation. In addition, the Crty
has verified that the off-site potable waler
infrastructure is adequate to serve the
subdivision.

The owner/applicant is a participant in the
Truck Management Plan at such time there
is traffic generated from the future quarries
south ofthe Folsom Plan Area.
The owner/applicant is a participant in the
Truck Management Plan at such time there
is traffic generated from the future quarries
south ofthe Folsom Plan Area

There are no above ground facilities
required to be constructed in Mangini
Ranch Phase 2

CD, PW

CD

CD

CD, EWR

M,B

M

M

I

34.18-2a. Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and Implement Off-Site Infrastructure
Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured.

AIR-l -Land: Implement East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining Truck Management Plan or Other Measures to
Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Emissions of Toxic Air Contaminants from Quarry Truck
Traffrc.

NOISE-1-Land: Implement East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining Truck Management Plan or Other Measures
to Reduce Exposure ofSensitive Receptors to Operational Noise from Quarry Truck Traffic.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure I-2: Develop and implement a landscaping plan for pump station and storage tank
facilities to reduce visual impacts.

67-124

67-125

67-126

68.

68-2

Resolution No. 10069
Page 55 of61

Page 107

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Biolosical Resources
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(2) The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and
verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2022.
Comnliance table is on file with the Citv
See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) ahove

See (2) above
See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

CD
SMAQMD

CD
SMAOMD

CD
SMAOMD

CD

CD
USFWS

CD
USFWS

CD
CDFW

CD
CDFW

CD
CD
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW

G,C

G,C

G,C

G,C

G,C

G,C

G.C

G,C

GTC
G. I.C

G,C

G, I

G,C

G,C

G,C

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-1: Prepare and Implement NOX Reduction Plan

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-2: Pay Off-site Mitigation Fe" 1o 5114,{QMD to off-set NOX Emissions
Generated bv Construction.
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-4: Implement A Site Investigation to Determine the Presence of NOA and, if
necessaru Prenare and Tmnlement an Ashestos Drrst Control Plan

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-l: Conduct Special-Status Plant Surveys; Implement Avoidance and
Mitigation Measrrres or Comnensatoru Mitisation
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-2: Implement Conditions of the Biological Opinion (BO) for Federally Listed
Vernal Pool Invertebrates.
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-3: Implement Conditions of the Biological Opinion for Impacts on Valley
Elderbenv Lonshom Beetle.
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-4: Western Spadefoot Toad

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-5: Western Pond Turtle

Backbone MND Mitisation Measrrre IV-5(a) Swainson's Hawk Nestinq Hahifat
Backbone MND Mitisation Measure IV-6(b): Swainson's Hawk Forasine Habitat

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-7: Tricolored Blackbird

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-8: Nesting Raptors

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-9: Nesting Special Status Birds and Migratory Birds

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-10: Special-Status Bats

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-12: Implement Section 1602 Master Streambed Alteration Agreement

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-13: Conduct Surveys to Identifu and Map Valley Needlegrass Grassland;
Implement Avoidance and Minimization Measures or Compensatory Mitigation. if necessary

68-3

68-4

68-5

68-6

68-7

68-8

68-9

68-10

68-l I

68-12

68-l 3

68-14

68-l 5

68-i6

68-t 7

68-18

Resolution No. 10069
Page 56 of61

Page 108

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Cultural Resources
Yes

Yes

Yes

Geolocy, Soils, and Paleontoloqical Resources
Yes

Yes
Yes

Hvdroloev and Water Oualitv
Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) ahove

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

CD
USACE

CD, PW

CD
CDFW

CD
USACE

CD
USACE

CD
Sacramento

County
Coroner
Native

American
Heritage

Commission

CD
EWR

CD

PW

PW

cD (E)
Central Valley

Reg. Water

Quality
Control

G, I,C

G, I,C

G,C

G,C

G,C

OG

G.C

G.C

G

G

G

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-14: Secure Amended Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit and Section 401

Permit and Implement All Permit Conditions; Ensure No Net Loss of Functions of Wetlands, Other Waters of the
U.S.. and Waters of the State

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-15: Conduct Tree Survey, Prepare and Implement an Oak Woodland
Mitigation Plan, Replace Native Oak Trees Removed, and Implement Measures to Avoid and Minimize Indirect
Impacts on Oak Trees and Oak Woodland Habitat Retained On-Site.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-l 1: American Badger

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-l: Comply with the applicable procedures in the FAPA and implementation
of applicable historic DroDertv treatment plans

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring
ifRequired, Stop Work ifCultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance ofthe Find, and Perform
Treatment or Avoidance as Reouired.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-3: Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are

Encountered and Comply with California Health and Safety Code Procedures.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure M-1: Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and

Implement Appropriate Recommendations.

Backbone MND Mitisation Measure VI-3: Monitor Earthwork durins Earthmovins Activities
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-5(a): Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control
Plan.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure M-5(b): Prepare and Implement the appropriate Grading and Erosion Control
Plan for the defention hasin West of Prairie Citu Rnad

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IX- I : Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement
SWPPP and BMPs

68-19

68-20

68-21

68-22

68-23

68-24

68-25

68-26

68-27

68-28

68-29

Resolution No. 10069

Page 57 of6l

Page 109

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Climate Change

Public Services
68-3 I Backbone MND Measure XVI-I and a Construction Traffic Control Plan. c PW See above

68-32
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-3: North of U.S. Highway 50 Water Improvements G, I SMAQMD See (2) above

CD

mitigation measures from the Revised Water Alternative (November 2012) MMRP.
Table 3.

FaciliW Alternative is included as Attachment 21.

Condition
Satisfied?

Aesthetics
Yes

Yes

Yes
Air Oualitv

Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

Comments

(3) The Folsom Plan Area (FPA) landowners dld not construct the
previously contemplated off-site water system to serve the FPA. Instead,
the FPA landowners contributed funding to consewe 20% ofthe existing
potable water being utilized in the City. This conservation effort has been
completed and validated in the Sacramento County court system and will
serve'the FPA throughout buildout. The following mitigation measures
were related to the previously contemplated off-site water system to be
constructed to serve the FPA and therefore do not apply to this
subdivision.
See (3) above
See above
See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

Board.

SMAQMD

cD (E)

CD (E)

CD (E)

PW

Prior to
releasing RFB to

contractors

G, I
G, I
G. I

G, I,B

Responsible
Apencv

CD

CD

CD
CD

CD
SMAOMD

CD

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VII-l: Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-4 North of U.S. Highway 50 Water Improvements

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-2 North of U.S. Highwav 50 Water Improvements

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure Vl-4 North of U.S. Hiehway 50 Water Improvements
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure XII-l North of U.S. Highway 50 Water Improvements

Timing

G,B

GB
G.B
GR

G,C

G.C

Mitigation Measures Applicable to the Project

38. l-2a: Enhance Exterior Appearance of Structural Facilities.

3B.l -2b. Preoare Landscaoine Plan.

38. l-3a: Conformance to Construction Lighting Standards.
38.l-3b: Prepare and Submit a Liehtins Master Plan.

38.2-1a: Develop and Implement a Construction NOX Reduction Plan.

3B.2-lc: Imolement Fusitive Dust Control Measures and a Particulate Matler

68-30

68-33

68-34

68-35

68-36

69.

Condition

69-1

69-2

69-3
69-4

69-5

69-6

Resolution No. 10069
Page 58 of61

Page 110

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above
See (3) above

See (3) above
See (3 1 above

SMAOMD
CD

SMAOMD
CD

SMAOMT)

CD
SMAOMI)

CD
SMAOMD

cD (E)
IISACE

CD

CD
USACE

CD
IJSACE

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD
CD
CD
CD

G,B

G,B

G,B

G,B

G

B,C

G,C

c

englneenng
nlans

plans
engrneenng

engineering
plans

C

G,C

G.C
GC
G.C
GC

3B.8-1b: Preoare and Implement a Hazardous Materials Manasement Plan.

3.A.5-3: Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are Encountered and
Comnlv with California Health and Safetu Code Procedures

38.7-la: Prepare Geotechnical Report(s) for the Revised Proposed Off-site Water
Facilities and Imnlement Reorrired Measures

38.7-1b: Incorporate Pipeline Failure Contingency Measures Into Final Pipeline
Desisn.

3B.7-4: Implement Corrosion Protection Measures

38.7-5: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work ifPaJeontological
Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance ofthe Find, and Prepare and
Imnlement a Recoverv PIan as Reouired.

38.8-la: Transport, Store, and Handle Construction-Related Hazrdous Materials in
Comnliance with Relevant Resulations and Guidelines

3B.8-5a: Conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessment for Selected Alisnment
3B.8-5b: Develoo and Imolement a Remediation Plan.

Monitoring Program durins Construction.

38.2-3a: Cite Pump Siting Buffers Away from Sensitive Receptors.

38.2-3b: Conduct Project-Level DPM Screening and Implement Measures to Reduce
Annrral T)PM fo Accentahle Concenfrations

38.4-la: Implement GHG Reduction Measures during Construction.

38.4-lb Prepare and Implement an Off-site Water Facilities Climate Action PIan.

34..5-la. Comply with the Programmatic Agreement.

3A.5-1b: Perform an Inventory and Evaluation ofCultural Resources for the California
Register of Historic Places, Minimize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perform
Treatment Where l)amase or Destruction Cannot be Avoided.
3A.5-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring if
Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance of
the Find. and Perform Treatment or Avoidance as Required.

3B.8-7a: Keen Construction Area Clear of Combustible Materials.

69-14

Geology, Soils, Minerals, and Paleontological Resources

69-ls

69-16

69-17

69-l I

Hazards and Hazardous Materials

69-7

69-8

Climate Chanse

69-9

69-10

Cultural Resources

69-11

69-12

69-t3

69-19

69-20
69-21
69-22
69-23

Resolution No. 10069

Page 59 of 6i

Page 111

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Hydrology and Water Quality
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Noise
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Parks and Recreation
Yes

Traffic and Transnortation
Yes

Yes

Utilities and Service Svstems
Yes

Yes

Groundwater
Yes

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

CD

CD
CVRWOB

CD
CVRWOB

CD
CVRWOB

CD
CVRWOB

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD
CDFW or
CVRWOB

GC

G,C

G,C

G,C

G,C

c

C

G,C

G,C

G,C

englneenng
olans

G,C

G,C

G,C

G,C

G,C

3B.8-7b: Provide Accessible Fire Suppression EquiDment.

38.9-la: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement SW?PP
and BMPs
38.9-lb: Properly Dispose of Hydrostatic Test Water and Construction Dewatering in
Accordance with the Central Vallev Reeional Water Oualitv Control Board.

3B.9-3a: Prepare and Implement Drainage Plan(s) for Structural Facilities.

3B.9-3b: Ensure the Provision of Sufficient Outlet Protection and On-site Containment.

3El. I I -1 a: Limit Construction Hours.

38.11-lb: Minimize Noise from Construction Equipment and Staging

38.I l-lc: Maximize the Use of Noise Barriers.

3B. I 1-1d: Prohibit Non-Essential Noise Sources During Construction.

3B.1 1-l e: Monitor Construction Noise and Provide a Mechanism for Filing Noise
Complaints.

38.1 l-3: Implement Operational Noise Minimization Measures

38.12-1: Provide for Continued Recreational Access as Identified in Mitigation
Measure 3.14-la.

38.15-1a: Prepare Traffic Control Plan.

38. l5-l b: Assess Pre-Off-site Water Facilities Roadway Conditions.

38.16-3a: Minimize Utility Conflicts by Implementing an Underground Services Alert.

38.16-3b: Coordinate with Utility Providers and Implement Appropriate Installation
Methods to Minimze Potential Utility Service Disruptions.

38.17 -la: Implement Construction Dewatering Best Management Practices

69-24

69-25

69-26

69-27

69-28

69-29

69-30

69-31

69-32

69-33

69-34

69-3s

69-36

69-37

69-38

69-39

69-40

Resolution No. 10069

Page 60 of 6l

Page 112

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



Yes

Water Sunnlv
Yes

Yes

MISCEI,LANEOIIS
Yes

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

The owner/applicant has acknowledged that they are cunently subject to
the inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental units and
further acknowledged that they will be subject to any amendments to the
FMC-Housing Element at such time amendments are made after January
1"2020.

CD
CDFWoT
cvRwoR

CD, PW

CD, PW

CD

G,C

M,B

M,B

OG

38.l7-1b: Implement a Dewatering Discharge Monitoring Program.

3A. l8-l : Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability

3A.18-2a: Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and
Implement Off-Site Infrastructure Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing
Is Secured.

The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section
65850 ofthe Califomia Government Code (specifically Section 65850(g)), effective
January l, 2018, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary housing requirements
in residential rehtal units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. Under the First
Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement, the City vested the
Owner/Applicant's rights in the affordable housing provisions contained in the City's
then-existing Housing Element and Municipal Code until January l, 2020. In the event
the City amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance after January 1, 2020 with respect
to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), the Project shall be subject to such
amendments should anv residential rental proiect be DroDosed within the Prorect.

69-41

69-42

69-43

70

Resolution No. 10069

Page 61 of6l

Page 113

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 114

04/26/2022 Item No.5.



:::
. r,\ I :j'!tr.'i
,, ,.',--,,, ;. ','.,,,

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 412612022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10841 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Purchase Agreement with Golden State

Fire Apparatus Inc. for a Ladder Truck from Pierce
Manufacturing Inc., and the Approval of an Interfund Loan and
Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Finance Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10841 - A Resolution Authorizing
the City Manager to Execute a Purchase Agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus, Inc for
a Ladder Truck from Pierce Manufacturing, Inc., and the Approval of an Interfund Loan and

Appropriation of Funds

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom Fire Department's current 100-foot aerial ladder truck was purchased in
2014 and currently has 54,732 road miles. The vehicle has seen an increase in annual vehicle
maintenance and repair costs causing it to be out of service for an extended period.

Staff was notified by Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. that a 7o/o price increase on new purchases

would go into effect on April 28,2022. In order to secure the purchase prior to the price
increase staff is requesting approval for an interfund loan in a not to exceed amount of $2.0
million.

I
Page 115

04/26/2022 Item No.6.



POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.36.080, contracts for supplies,

equipment, services, and construction with a value of $66,141 or greater shall be awarded by
City Council.

ANALYSIS

The Fire Department operates one aerial ladder truck in its fleet. The apparatus is staffed on a

daily basis to support the mission and tasks it routinely performs throughout the City and

region. The truck is equipped with a hydraulic aerial ladder device, which allows firefighters
to reach the roofs of commercial buildings up to 100 feet in height. The aerial ladder also

allows firefighters to direct water on a large fire from an elevated position which is critical in
keeping large fires contained to their building of origin. The apparatus also carries a large

amount of equipment to meet the fire, rescue, and emergency medical tasks that it may be

assigned.

The build time for this type of apparatus is approximately two years. Due to the length of time
needed for the build, the increasing annual maintenance costs, prolonged out of service time
on the current tr,uck, and the upcoming price increase staff is requesting approval for the
purchase of the ladder truck in the current fiscal year. An additional appropriation for this
purchase will be required.

Staff is also requesting approval for an interfund loan from the Highway 50 Improvements
Fund (Fund 443) to the General Fund (Fund 010) in a not to exceed amount of $2.0 million.
The Highway 50 Improvements Fund has sufficient funds available for the loan and will be

repaid with interest eamings it would have received had there not been a loan, in order to not
have a loss to the fund. The loan will be for a period of no more than 10 years and the rate of
interest will be the quarterly rate of return the City receives on its pooled investments.

FINAIICIAL IMPACT

The purchase of the ladder truck will be for a not-to-exceed amount of $2.0 million. This
purchase will require an appropriation in the current fiscal year in the General Fund (Fund 01 0)
Fire Department Operating Budget for the purchase of the truck and in the Highway 50

Improvements Fund (Fund 443) for the loan to the General Fund.

The loan from the Highway 50 Improvements Fund will provide the upfront funding for the

purchase and the General Fund will repay the loan over no more than 10 years atarate of
interest equal to the quarterly rate of return as shown on the City's investment report each

quarter. On April 12,2022the City Council approved the use of $235,000 of American Rescue

Plan Act funding which will be utilized for the first payment due as repayment of the interfund
loan.

2 Page 116

04/26/2022 Item No.6.



ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10841 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Purchase

Agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. for a Ladder Truck from Pierce

Manufacturing Inc., and the Approval of an Interfund Loan and Appropriation of Funds

2. Golden State Fire Apparatus Proposal

Submitted,

I

Tamagni, Finance Director

J
Page 117

04/26/2022 Item No.6.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 118

04/26/2022 Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. 10841

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH GOLDEN STATE FIRE APPARATUS INC. F'OR A
LADDER TRUCK F'ROM PIERCE MANUF'ACTURINGO INC'O AND THE APPROVAL

OF AN INTERF'UND LOAN AND APPROPRIATION OF'F'UNDS

WHEREAS, the Fire Department staff has validated the need to acquire a replacement

aerial ladder truck for use within the City; and

WHEREAS' staff reviewed and recommended participation in a cooperative purchasing

agreement with the Houston-Galveston Area Council utilizing Golden State Fire Apparatus, Inc.,

for purchase of a new ladder truck to ensure purchase of the best product at the best price; and

WHEREAS, the current ladder truck is experiencing extended periods of down time due

to maintenance and repairs; and

WHEREAS, the build time for this type of vehicle is approximately two years; and

WHEREAS, the manufacturer has notified the City that a7%o increase on new purchases

will occur on April 28,2022; and

WHEREAS, an interfund loan will allow the City to secure the production of the ladder

truck prior to the cost increase; and

WHEREAS, an interfund loan would provide the upfront funding and the loan would be

between the General Fund (Fund 010) and the Highway 50Improvements Fund (Fund 443) for a
not-to-exceed amount of $2.0 million, and will be repaid over no more than 10 years; and

WHEREAS, the interest rate on the interfund loan will be at the quarterly rate of return as

shown on the City's investment report each quarter to not cause any loss to the Highway 50

Improvements Fund; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Highway 50 Improvements Fund (Fund

443) to provide the loan to the General Fund in a not-to-exceed amount of $2.0 million; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute a purchase agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus,
Inc. for a ladder truck from Pierce Manufacturing, Inc.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom authorizes

an interfund loan to the General Fund (Fund 010) from the Highway 50 Improvements Fund (Fund

443) in a not-to-exceed amount of $2.0 million to be repaid over not more than l0 years at the rate

Resolution No. 10841

Page I of2 Page 119

04/26/2022 Item No.6.



of interest equal to the quarterly rate of return as shown on the City's investment report each

quarter.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate in
Fiscal Year 2021-22 in the Highway 50 Improvements Fund (Fund 443) a loan for the not-to-
exceed amount of $2.0 million and to appropriate an additional $2.0 million in the General Fund
(Fund 010) for the purchase of the ladder truck in Fiscal Yeat 2021-22.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of April,2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10841

Page2 of2 Page 120

04/26/2022 Item No.6.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 121

04/26/2022 Item No.6.



PROPOSAL PREPARED FOR
City of Folsom
Pierce Manufacturing, I nc.
107' Velocity Ascendant Tiller
HGAC FS12-19, Code FS19VA11
April75,2Q22

SALES CONSULTANT
RyanWright
Golden State Fire Apparatus, lnc.
7400 Reese Road
Sacramento, CA 95828
209.673.3809 Cell
ryan@goldenstatef ire.com

PARTS, SERVICE & SUPPORT
Golden State Emergency Vehicle Service, lnc.
7400 Reese Road
Sacramento, CA95828
915.330.1538 Office
parts@eoldenstatef ire.com

Page 122

04/26/2022 Item No.6.



7400 Reese Road

Sacramento. CA95B2B
Office 916,330.1638
Fax 916.330.1.649

FIRE APPARATUS

PROPOSAL PREPARED FOR:

City of Folsom
535 Glenn Drive
Folsom, CA 95630

We hereby propose and agree to furnish, after your acceptance of this proposal and the proper execution by the Clry OF
FOLSOM, hereinafter called "Customer" and an officer of Golden State Fire Apparatus, lnc., hereinafter called "GSFA", the
following fire apparatus and equipment, hereinafter called "Product":

lfic r*aal ,ularttrxa

PROPOSALSUMMARY

This proposal includes the following items in accordance with the specifications hereto attached:

Fire apparatus and equipment
Delivery to GSFA service center in Sacramento
Final Delivery to Customer head quarters
Demonstration and familiarization of the Product

PRODUCT COMPLETION

Product shall be built in accordance with the specifications hereto attached, delays due to acts of God, strikes, war, or
intentional conflict, failures to obtain chassis, materials, unusual weather conditions or other causes beyond GSFA's control
not preventing, within approximately 750 to 780 CALENDAR DAYS after receipt of this order and the acceptance thereof at
our Sacramento, California office. Within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of this order and acceptance thereof, GSFA

shall submit to Customer a production schedule including tentative pre-construction conference, final inspection and final
delivery dates.

DELIVERY LOCATION

Product shall be shipped in accordance with the specifications hereto attached and be delivered to you at FOLSOM.
CALIIOINIA. Proof of insurance must be demonstrated by the Customer to GSFA prior to transferring of the Product(s).

Aprilt5,2022Submitted Date:

Proposal Number: 6041s-22A

Sales Consultant: Ryan Wright

April 28, 2022Expiration
Date:

1,809,362.081',4' One (1) Pierce Manufacturing, lnc. 107' Velocity Ascendant Tiller
183,000.00'B Fire Fighting Equipment
(54,530.00)Discount for HGAC FS12-19, Product Gode FS19VA11
(81,696.58)Pre-Payment Discount for 700% Payment otTime of Order

1,856,135.50SUBTOTAL
143,850.507.75% State Sales Tax

14.00G. California Tire Fee

H 2,OOO,O0O.OOGRAND TOTAL

Unit Price# Description

Page 2 of 3

Page 123

04/26/2022 Item No.6.



ACCEPTING THIS PROPOSAL

ln the event Customer wishes to purchase the Product described in this Proposal and the attached specifications, then, prior to the
expiration date listed on page 2 of this Proposal, Customer shall sign and return this Proposal. Thereafter, GSFA and Customer will endeavor

to enter into a purchase agreement incorporating this Proposal and including additional terms (a "Purchase Agreement"). lf Customer returns

a signed copy of this Proposal alone, GSFA will send Customer its form of Purchase Agreement for Customer's review and signature. lf
Customer desires to use its standard form of purchase order as the Purchase Agreement, then Customer should return a signed copy of this
Proposal along with a copy of such purchase order. All purchase orders shall be made out to GSFA. GSFA will review such purchase order
and contact the Customer regarding any required revisions. Only upon a full execution of a Purchase Agreement shall GSFA and Customer

be obligated to purchase and sell the Product set forth in this Proposal'

TERMSAND CONDITIONS

The following Terms and Conditions are hereby made part of this Proposal:

1. Payment Terms (100% Pre-Pavment at Time of Order) -
Customer shall pay the amount listed on page one of this
Proposal, which includes: (i) the total price for the Product (the

"Purchase Price"), (ii) the estimated state sales tax on the
Product, and (iii) the California tire fee (together with the
Purchase Price and estimated state sales tax, the "Grand Total")
within fifteen (15) calendar days from the date on which the
Purchase Agreement is fully executed. The proposed delivery
timeframe for the Product, which is outlined on page one of this
Proposal, shall not begin until full payment of the Grand Total is

received. ln the event Customer does not pay GSFA the Grand
Total in the timeframe set forth in this Section 1, GSFA may, in
its sole discretion, cancel the Purchase Agreement entered into
between the parties.

2. Multiple Unit Purchase - lf the Purchase Price includes pricing
for multiple units, the price stated on this Proposal shall only be
valid if the quantity of Products being proposed are purchased at
the same time, pursuant to the same Purchase Agreement,

3. Stock / Demo Units - lf applicable, any stock/demo units,
including those identified by this Proposal, are available for sale

on an as-is, first-come and first served-basis. Regardless of this
Proposal, the first Customer to enter into a Purchase Agreement
identifying any such stock/demo unites shall obtain said units.

4. Order Changes - The Customer may request that GSFA

incorporate a change to the Product or the Specifications for the
Product by delivering a written change order to GSFA, which
shall include a description of the proposed change sufficient to
permit GSFA to evaluate the feasibility of such change (a

"Change Order"). GSFA will provide Customer a written response
(a "Response") statine (i) whether GSFA will accommodate such
Change Order (which GSFA may decide in its sole and absolute
discretion) and (ii) the terms of the modification to the order,
including any increase or decrease in the Purchase Price resulting
from such Change Order, and any effect on production
scheduling or Delivery resulting from such Change Order.
Customer shall have seven (7) days after receipt of the Response

to notify GSFA as to whether Customer desires to make the
changes GSFA has approved in the Response. ln the event
Customer counter-signs GSFA's Response, Customer shall pay

the increase (or be refunded the decrease) in the Purchase Price
prior to final delivery to Customer location.

5. Force Majeure - GSFA shall not be responsible nor deemed to
be in default on account of delays in performance due to causes

which are beyond GSFA's and manufacturer's control and which
make GSFA's performance impracticable, including but not
limited to wars, insurrections, strikes, riots, fires, storms, floods,
other acts of nature, explosions, earthquakes, accidents, any act
of government, delays in transportation, inability to obtain
necessary labor supplies or manufacturing facilities, allocation
regulations or orders affecting materials, equipment, facilities or
completed products, failure to obtain any required license or
certificates, acts of God or the public enemy or terrorism, failure
of transportation, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, failure of
vendors (due to causes similar to those within the scope of this
clause) to perform their contracts or labor troubles causing
cessation, slowdown, or interruption of work.

6. Cancellation/Termination - ln the event Customer and GSFA
enter into a Purchase Agreement and Customer thereafter
cancels or terminates the Purchase Agreement, GSFA will charge
a cancellation fee as follows: (a) 10% of the Purchase Price after
order is accepted and entered by GSFA; (b) 20% of the Purchase
Price after completion of the pre-construction phase of the order
process; and (c) 50% of the Purchase Price after the requisition
of any materials or commencement of any manufacturing or
assembly of the Product by either GSFA or the manufacturer of
the Product. The tier of cancellation fee applicable to any
cancellation shall be in the sole and absolute discretion of GSFA.

7. State Sales Tax - Customer shall be responsible for the cost of
state sales tax associated with, or attributable to the Product.
The taxes owed by Customer for the Product is subject to
adjustment for the applicable state sales tax rate in effect when
the Product is delivered to the Customer. Therefore, the sales
tax will be increased or decreased at the time of delivery if a
change in the sales tax rate has occurred, in which case Customer
shall pay GSFA (or be refunded by GSFA) the applicable change
in sales tax.

8. Proposal Expiration - After the Expiration Date shown on
page one of this Proposal, Customer shall require GSFA's written
consent to accept this Proposal.

9. Governing Law - This Proposal is to be governed by and under
the laws of the state of California.

Thank you for providing Golden State Fire Apparatus, lnc. with the opportunity to provide this proposal. lf you have any questions regarding

the options presented or need additional options, please contact me.

Sincerely, l, -------_------ ----authorized
r.priiint"tiu" ot crrv or rolsov agil; tilr-r;h;it'lpr"p"*a Product(s) and agree
to the terms and conditions of this proposal and the specifications hereto attached.

Ryan Wright
Golden State Fire Apparatus, lnc.

TITLE:

SIGNATURE:

7400 Reese Road, Sacramento, CA 95828 | Office 916.330.1638 | Fax976.330.7649

DATE:

Page 3 of 3

Page 124

04/26/2022 Item No.6.



{. !'!l,ir.{ }: } i.ri i:

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 412612022

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the Folsom Police Department's Military
Equipment Use Policy in compliance with Assembly Bill48l
(Introduction and First Reading)

FROM: Police Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the attached military equipment use policy by
introducing and conducting the first reading of Ordinance No. 1326 -AnUncodified Ordinance of
the City of Folsom Approving the Folsom Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy in
accordance with Assembly BiIl481.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On September 30, 202I, Governor Gavin Newsom signed into law Assembly Bill 481, relating to
the use of military equipment by law enforcement agencies.

Assembly Bill48l (AB 481 or the Bill), codified at Government Code sections 7070 through7075,
requires a law enforcement agency (LEA) to obtain approval from the applicable governing body,
via adoption of an ordinance approving a "military equipment" use policy, prior to the LEA,
acquiring, using, or seeking funds for military equipment. AB 481 defines "military equipment"
broadly and creates explicit parameters for the military equipment use policy it requires.

The Folsom Police Department (FPD) seeks City Council adoption of the attached ordinance
approving the Military Equipment Use Policy - FPD Policy 707 (Exhibit A), in order to allow
FPD to continue to use the vital equipment specified therein, as well as acquire one piece of new
equipment.

1

Page 125

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



POLICY / RULE

Assembly Bill481 requires the following in summary:

Law enforcement agencies must obtain approval from their governing body, by ordinance

adopting a military equipment use policy, before engaging in specific actions related to
the use or acquisition of military style equipment, including equipment that was acquired

before January 1,2022, when AB 481 went into effect.

a The proposed military equipment use policy must be available on the law enforcement
agency's public website at least 30 days before the public meeting conceming the

ordinance and the policy. If approved, the policy must remain publicly available on the

website for as long as the military equipment is available for use.

The proposed ordinance and military equipment use policy must be considered as an

agenda item in open session at a regular meeting of the governing body, with the
opportunity for public comment in accordance with the Brown Act.

a

a

o

The goveming body of a law enforcement agency shall only approve the military
equipment use policy if it makes the specified determinations found in Government Code

section 7071(d)(1). These findings are discussed in detail below.

The governing body must review the ordinance and vote on whether to renew it at least

annually. In deciding whether to renew the ordinance, the governing body must make

specific determinations as described in Government Code section 7071(e)(2).

The law enforcement agency must submit an annual report on military equipment
funding, acquisition, and use to the governing body. The report must comply with the

requirements of Government Code section 7072. The governing body must rely on the

report in deciding whether to renew the ordinance and in making the specific
determinations described in Government Code sectionT}Tl(e)(2). The annual report
must be publicly available on the website for as long as the military equipment is

available for use.

a Within 30 days of submiuing and publicly releasing the annual report, the law
enforcement agency must hold at least one well-publicized and conveniently located

community engagement meeting, at which the general public may discuss and ask

questions regarding the annual military equipment report and the law enforcement

agency's funding, acquisition, or use of military equipment.

ANALYSN

The legislative intent with Assembly Bill481 was to have each jurisdiction's governing body be

aware of and approve the use or acquisition of certain 'military' equipment described in California
Government Code section 7 07 0.

a

2 Page 126

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



AB 481 defines "military equipment" broadly to include 15 categories of equipment. The term
"military equipment", as used in AB 481, in fact does not necessarily indicate equipment that has

been used by the military. Pursuant to AB 481, items deemed to be "military equipment" include,

but are not limited to, unmanned aerial or ground vehicles (drones), armored vehicles, command

and control vehicles, pepper balls, less lethal shotguns, less lethal 40mm projectile launchers, long
range acoustic devices, and flashbangs.

Other items deemed to be "military equipment" via AB 481 include foundational equipment such

as rifles.

The Folsom Police Department acquired and used "military equipment", as defined in AB 481, in
accordance with applicable rules and regulations before January 1,2022, when the new rules went
into effect. State law now requires that the Department seek City Council approval, by an

ordinance adopting a military equipment use policy, before it can use existing military equipment,

acquire new military equipment, or collaborate with another law enforcement agency in the

deployment of military equipment within the City of Folsom. The Department may continue to
use any "military equipment" acquired before January 1,2022, as long as it begins the approval
process by May 1,2022, and the Council adopts the ordinance approving the military equipment

use policy within 180 days.

AB 481 contains specific requirements for the military equipment use policy itself. These include:

a description of each type of military equipment, its capabilities, expected lifespan, product
description from the manufacturer, and the quantity of each type of equipment; the purposes and

authorized uses for eachtype of equipment; the fiscal impact; the rules that govern each authorized

use; the training required before the equipment may be used by Department personnel; the

mechanisms to ensure compliance with the policy; and the procedures by which members of the
public may register complaints or concerns or ask questions about the equipment and its use. The

attached policy contains all of the required information for the Department's existing equipment
and for the one piece of new equipment to be acquired in2022.

The proposed policy must be considered by the Council as an agenda item in open session at a
regular meeting in accordance with the Brown Act, with an opportumty for public comment. The

Council shall only approve the policy if it makes all of the following determinations pursuant to

Government Code section 7 07 I (d)(1):

A. The military equipment is necessary because there is no reasonable alternative that can

achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safety.

B. The proposed military equipment use policy will safeguard the public's welfare, safety,

civil rights, and civil liberties.

C. If purchasing the equipment, the equipment is reasonably cost effective compared to

available altematives that can achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safety.

J Page 127

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



D. Prior military equipment use complied with the military equipment use policy that was

in effect at the time, or if prior uses did not comply with the accompanying military

equipment use policy, corrective action has been taken to remedy nonconforming uses

and ensure future comPliance.

All sworn officers with the Folsom Police Department are bound by a stringent set of laws,

policies, and procedures which are in line with the public's welfare, safety, civil rights, and civil
iib.rti"r. Similarly, all officers are trained in a variety of strategies and tactics which are in line

with the laws, policies, and procedures in which we are bound, prior to the use or application of
any'military' equipment.

Items deemed to be "military equipment" by AB 481 are used as a component of overall best

practices for LEAs throughout the country. These tools have been tested in the field, and are used

6y LEAs to enhance citizensafety and officer safety. Loss of these items would jeopardize the

welfare of citizens and peace officers within the City of Folsom. For example, the rifles deemed

to be "military equipment" allow peace officers to address lethal threats from a greater distance

and with greater precision.

The Folsom Police Department is committed to using the most up to date tools and equipment to

safeguard the citizens of Folsom. Many items deemed to be "military equipmenf'by AB 481 are

in fact employed by the Folsom Police Department, and LEA's across the country, in order to

specifically reduce risk to community members. These items provide peace officers with the ability

to safely iesolve volatile situations which otherwise might rise to the level of a lethal force

.nco.rrrt"r. To that end, the items at issue in this report, and accompanying Military Equipment

Use Policy, also provide FPD's peace officers with vital tools that facilitate compliance with its
stringent use of force policy.

AB 481 also includes a focus on transparency and public engagement. To that end, the proposed

policy must be posted on the Department's website at least 30 days before the public hearing on

ih" oidinunce. If approved, the policy must be publicly available on the website for as long as the

military equipment is available for use.

Similarly, AB 481 stated, 'The public has a right to know about any funding, acquisition, or use

of military equipment by state or local government officials, as well as a right to participate in any

government agency's decision to fund, acquire, or use such equipment.'

As such, the Police Department hosted a publicized community event on3l3ll2022 at the Folsom

Police Department, to display and discuss the items applicable to this new law. The feedback of
the event from the over 25 attendees was favorable, and the attendees supported the use of the

equipment in order to keep the community safe.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) does not apply to activities that will not result

in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment or to activities

that are not otherwise considered a "project" as defined by Public Resources Code $ 21065'

4 Page 128

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



(CEQA Guidelines $ 15061(c)(3) and $ 15378.) The Council's decision regarding the military
equipment use policy meets the above criteria and is not subject to CEQA. No environmental
review is required.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no direct financial impact caused by adoption of the ordinance or approval of the policy.
The initial and ongoing financial impacts associated with each Type of existing Military
Equipment are detailed in the policy. The financial impact of any new acquisition of Military
Equipment approved by the Council through the policy is stated in the policy and will also be

described in the contract and any staff report associated with acquisition of the specific piece of
equipment.

ATTACHMENT

Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance approving the Folsom Police Department's
Military Equipment Use Policy in accordance with Assembly Bill481

Submitted,

Richard Hillman, Chief of Police

5 Page 129

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



ORDINANCE NO. 1326

AN UNCODIF'IED ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM APPROVING THE
F'OLSOM POLICE DEPARTMENT'S MILITARY EQUIPMENT USE POLICY IN

COMPLIANCE WITH AB 481

The city council of the city of Folsom does hereby ordain as follows:

SECTION 1 PURPOSE

The purpose of this ordinance is to authorize the Folsom Police Department's acquisition

and use of MiUt-ary Equipment through approval of the attached Military Equipment Use Policy in

accordance with AB 481 (Government Code sections 7070 through 7072.)

SECTION 2 POLICY

The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy is attached to this Ordinance as Exhibit A

SECTION 3 FINDINGS

A. On September 30,2021, Governor GavinNewsom signed into law Assembly Bill481,
relating to the use of 'omilitary equipment" by law enforcement agencies.

B. Assembly Bill481, codified at Government Code sections 7070 through 7075, requires

law enforcement agencies to obtain approval from the applicable governing body, by an

ordinance adopting a "military equipment" use policy, at a regular meeting held pursuant

to open meeting laws, before taking certain actions related to the funding, acquisition, or

use of 'omilitary equipment".

C. The term "military equipmenf is defined in Government Code section 7070.

D. Assembly Bill481 allows a law enforcement agency's governing body to approve the

funding, acquisition, or use of "military equipmenf ' within its jurisdiction only if it
makes specifi ed determinations.

E. Once approved, the Folsom Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy will be

contained in the Folsom Police Department's Policy Manual and identified as Policy

707- City Council Military Equipment Approval.

F. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy was published on the Folsom Police

Department's public website on March 25 2022.

G. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy was presented to City Council on April26,
2022.

Ordinance No. 1326

Page I of59 Page 130

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



H. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy meets the requirements of Government
Code section 7 07 0, subdivision (d).

SECTION 4 DETERMINATIONS

Based on the information presented to the City Council at the public meeting on April 26,

2022, and the findings above, the City Council makes the following determinations:

1. The Military Equipment identified in the proposed Military Equipment Use Policy,
attached hereto as Exhibit A, is necessary because there are no reasonable alternatives
that can achieve the same objectives of officer and civilian safety.

2. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy will safeguard the public's welfare,
safety, civil rights, and civil liberties.

3. The piece of Military Equipment proposed to be purchased this year is reasonably cost
effective compared to available alternatives that can achieve the same objectives of
officer and civilian safety.

4. Prior Military Equipment use complied with applicable policies. The Folsom Police
Department did not have a Military Equipment Use Policy in effect before the date of
this ordinance, but the other applicable policies were followed.

5. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is approved
and adopted.

SECTION 5 NO MANDATORY DUTY OF CARE

This Ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given effect in a manner that
imposes upon the City or any officer or employee thereof a mandatory duty of care toward persons

or property within or without the City so as to provide a basis of civil liability for damages, except
as otherwise imposed by law.

SECTION 6 SEVERABILITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or the attached
policy or any part thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by
any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of
the remaining portions of this Ordinance or the attached policy or any part thereof. The City
Council declares that it would have passed each section irrespective of the fact that any one or
more section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or
ineffective.

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 2 of 59 Page 131

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



SECTION 7 EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall become effective thirfy (30) days from and after its passage and
adoption, provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption
in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the City
Council on April 26,2022 and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the City
Council on May 10,2022.

On a motion by Council Member seconded by Council Member _,
the foregoing ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Folsom, State
of California, this l0thday of May, 2022, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 3 of59

Page 132

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Policy

707

EXHIBIT A

Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment
707.1 PURPOSE AND SCOPE
The purpose of this policy is to provide guidelines for the approval, acquisition, and reporting

requirements of military equipment (Government Gode S 7070; Government Code S 7071;

Government Code S 7072).

707.1.1 DEFINITIONS
Definitions related to this policy include (Government Code $ 7070):

Military equipment - lncludes but is not limited to the following:

1 Unmanned, remotely piloted, powered aerial or ground vehicles'

2 Mine-resistant ambush-protected (MRAP) vehicles or armored personnel carriers. Police

versions of standard consumer vehicles are not Military Equipment'

3 High mobility multipurpose wheeled vehicles (HMMWV), two-and-one-half-ton trucks, five-

ton trucks, or wheeled vehicles that have a breaching or entry apparatus attached. Unarmored

all-terrain vehicles (ATVs) and motorized dirt bikes are not Military Equipment.

4 Tracked armored vehicles that provide ballistic protection to their occupants and use a

tracked system instead of wheels for forward motion.

5 Command and control vehicles that are either built or modified to facilitate the operational

control and direction of public safety units'

6 Weaponized aircraft, vessels, or vehicles of any kind.

7 Battering rams, slugs, and breaching apparatuses that are explosive in nature.This does

not include a handheld, one-person ram. ltems designed to remove a lock, such as bolt cutters,

are not Military Equipment.

8 Firearms and ammunition of.50 caliber or greater, excluding standard-issue shotguns and

standard-issue shotgun ammunition.

g Specialized firearms and ammunition of less than.SO caliber, including firearms and

accessories identified as assault weapons in Penal Code$ 30510 and Penal Code $ 30515, with

the exception of standard-issue handguns and ammunition of less than.50 caliber.

10 Any firearm or firearm accessory that is designed to launch explosive projectiles.

11 Flashbang grenades, noise-flash diversionary devices, and explosive breaching tools.

12 Tear gas, pepper balls, and other munitions containing tear gas or OC, excluding standard,

service-issued handheld pepper spray.

19 TASER@ Shockwave, microwave weapons, water cannons, and long-range acoustic devices

(LRADS).

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022103125, All Rights Reserved.
Published with psrmission by Folsom Police Deparlment

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase 4 of59

ttttttDRAFTr.tt Military Equipment - 1

Page 133

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

14 The following projectile launch platforms and their associated munitions: 40 mm projectile

launchers, bean bag, rubber bullet, specialty impact munition (SlM) weapons, and any kinetic

energy weapons and munitions.

15 Any other equipment as determined by the City Council to require additional oversight.

Type - Each item that shares the same manufacturer model number.

707.2 POLICY
It is the policy of the Folsom Police Department that members of this department comply with the

provisions of Government Code S 7071 with respect to military equipment.

707.3 MILITARY EQUIPMENT COORDINATOR
The Chief of Police should designate a member of this department to act as the military equipment

coordinator. The responsibilities of the military equipment coordinator include but are not limited to:

(a) Acting as liaison to the City Council for matters related to the requirements of this
Policy.

(b) ldentifying equipment that qualifies as Military Equipment, as defined in this Policy,
whether the equipment is in the current possession of the Department or is equipment
the Department intends to acquire.

(c) Conducting an inventory of all Military Equipment, as defined in this Policy, at least
annually.

(d) Collaborating with any other law enforcement agency that may use Military Equipment
within the jurisdiction of Folsom Police Department (Government Code S 7071).

(e) Preparing for, scheduling, and coordinating the annual community engagement
meeting, including:

1. Publicizing the details of the meeting.

2. Preparing for public questions regarding the Department's funding, acquisition,
or use of Military EquiPment.

(f) Preparing the annual Military Equipment report Council and ensuring that the report
is made available on the department website consistent with this Policy. (Government
Code g 7072). Additionally, updating the ordinance, policy, and Military List as
necessary.

(g) Ensuring that this Policy is made available on the Department's website and that any
newly proposed version of the Policy is also available on the website at least 30 days
before any public hearing concerning the Policy or the associated ordinance.

(h) Evaluating the procedures by which members of the public may register complaints
or concerns or submit questions about the use of any Type of Military Equipment and
updating those procedures as needed.

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 202210?125, All Rights Reserued.
Published with permission by Folsom Police Department

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase 5 of59

tct*DRAFTtttr. Military Equipment - 2

Page 134

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

(i) Ensuring thatthe Department responds in a timely mannerto each complaint, concern,

or question about Military Equipment

707.4 MILITARY EQUIPMENT INVENTORY

Attached is a list of the Folsom Police Department's qualifying Military Equipment, including the

following information (Government Code $ 7070):

(a) A description of each Type of Military Equipment, including:

1. Quantity

2. Gapabilities

3. Expected lifespan

4. Product description from the manufacturer.

The purposes and authorized uses of each Type of Military Equipment

The fiscal impact of each Type of Military Equipment, including:

1. lnitial cost of obtaining the equipment

2. Estimated annual cost of maintaining the equipment

Rules that govern each authorized use

Training that must be completed before any member of the Department is allowed to

use each specific Type of Military Equipment

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

707.5 USE OF MILITARY EQUIPMENT
Military Equipment used by any member of this Department shall first be approved for use by the

City Council. Once approved, Military Equipment must be used in accordance with all applicable

Folsom Police Department policies and used only by those members trained and authorized for

such use.

707.6 ACQUISITION OF NEW MILITARY EQUIPMENT

(a) The acquisition of new Military Equipment shall be approved in advance by the City

Council, in accordance with this Policy.

(b) The Department is authorized to acquire additional stock of approved Military

Equipment from other law enforcement agencies in the event of an emergency when

approved in advance by the Chief of Police or authorized designee. lf that occurs,

the Department must obtain City Council approval as described in this Policy as soon

as practicable.

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022103125, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Folsom Police Department

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase 6 of59

tcrcttDRAFTtttt Military Equipment - 3

Page 135

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

707.7 FUNDING FOR MILITARY EQUIPMENT
Funding for Military Equipment shall be approved in advance by the City Council, in accordance

with the City of Folsom budget process, the procurement requirements of the Folsom Municipal

Code, and this Policy.

7O7.8 APPROVAL BY CITY COUNCIL

(a) The Chief of Police or the authorized designee shall obtain approval from the City

Council for the acquisition and use of Military Equipment by way of an ordinance
adopting the Military Equipment Use Policy. (Government Code S 7071')

(b) The City Council shall review the ordinance approving the Military Equipment Use

Policy annually and vote on whether to renew the ordinance. (Government Code $
7071.)

(c) As part of the initial and annual approval process, the Chief of Police or the authorized
designee shall submit the proposed Military Equipment Use Policy to the City Council

and make it available on the Department's website at least 30 days prior to any public

hearing concerning the Military Equipment at issue (Government Code S 7071).

(d) The ordinance approving the Military Equipment Use Policy must be adopted by the

City Council before the Department engages in any of the following (Government Code

$ 7071):

1. Requesting military equipment made available pursuant to 10 USC S 2576a.

2. Seeking funds for military equipment, including but not limited to applying for
a grant, soliciting or accepting private, local, state, or federal funds, in-kind

donations, or other donations or transfers.

3. Acquiring military equipment either permanently or temporarily, including by

borrowing or leasing.

4. Collaborating with another law enforcement agency in the deployment or other
use of military equipment within the jurisdiction of this department.

5. Using any new or existing military equipment for a purpose, in a manner, or by

a person not previously approved by the governing body.

6. Soliciting or responding to a proposal for, or entering into an agreement with,
any other person or entity to seek funds for, apply to receive, acquire, use, or
collaborate in the use of military equipment.

7. Acquiring military equipment through any means not provided above.

707.9 PUBLIC AVAILABILITY OF POLICY

(a) The Chief of Police or the authorized designee shall make any proposed Military

Equipment Use Policy publicly available on the Department's website at least 30 days
before any public hearing concerning the Military Equipment at issue. This includes
any proposed changes to the Policy or the Military Equipment lnventory associated
with the City Council's annual review of the ordinance. (Government Code S 7071.)

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022103125, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Folsom Police Department

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase 7 of59

,ctttcDRAFTtclctc Military Equipment - 4

Page 136

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

(b) The Chief of Police or the authorized designee shall make any Military Equipment

Use Policy publicly available on the Department's website for as long as the Military

Equipment is available for use. (Government Code S 7071.)

707.10 COORDINATION WITH OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

Military Equipment used by any other law enforcement agency that is providing mutual aid to or

operating in conjunction with this Department orthe City of Folsom in a law enforcement capacity,

shall comply with the law enforcement agency's own Military Equipment use policy. Use of another

law enforcement agency's Military Equipment by that agency in the City of Folsom is approved as

long as the use complies with the other agency's Military Equipment use policy.

707.1',1

(a)

(b)

(c)

ANNUAL REPORT

Within one year after approval of the Military Equipment Use Policy, and annually

thereafter, the Chief of Police or the authorized designee should submit to the City

Council an annual Military Equipment report for each Type of approved Military

Equipment. (Government Code S 7072).

The Chief of Police or the authorized designee should make each annual Military

Equipment report publicly available on the Department's website for as long as the

Military Equipment is available for use. (Government Code S 7072.)

The annual Military Equipment report shall include, at a minimum, all of the following

information for the preceding calendar year for each Type of Military Equipment
(Government Code $ 7072):

1. A summary of how the Military Equipment was used and the purpose of its use.

2. A summary of any complaints or concerns received concerning the Military

Equipment.

3. The results of any internal audits, any information about violations of the Military

Equipment Use Policy, and any actions taken in response.

4. The total annual cost for each Type of Military Equipment, including acquisition,
personnel, training, transportation, maintenance, storage, upgrade, and other

ongoing costs, and from what source funds will be provided for the Military

Equipment in the calendar year following submission of the annual Military

Equipment report.

5. The quantity possessed for each Type of Military Equipment.

6. lf the Department intends to acquire additional Military Equipment in the next
year, the quantity sought for each Type of Military Equipment.

Copyright Lsxipol, LLC 2022103125, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Folsom Police Deparlment

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase 8 of 59

tttcttDRAFTt tttc Military Equipment - 5

Page 137

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

707.12 REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING MILITARY EQUIPMENT
To maintain the quantity of each Type of Military Equipment included in the Military Equipment

lnventory attached to this Policy, the Department is authorized to replace any approved Military

Equipment without amending this Policy or the associated ordinance, if the Military Equipment is

destroyed or rendered inoperable as a result of authorized use.

707.13 COMPLTANCE
Mechanisms to ensure compliance with the Military Equipment Use Policy include, but are not

limited to, the following:

(a) The Chief of Police shall be considered the ultimate authority for the content and
adoption of the provisions of this Policy and shall ensure compliance with the Policy.

(b) Each Division Commander will ensure that members under his/her command are
aware of this Policy.

(c) Each member will be required to acknowledge that he/she reviewed the Policy and
shall seek clarification from an appropriate supervisor as needed.

(d) The Training Officer is responsible for developing, reviewing, updating, and
maintaining the Department's training plan so that required training is completed.

(e) The Military Equipment Coordinator is responsible for compliance with specific
components of the Policy as described above.

(f) Violations of this Policy shall form the basis for departmental administrative action,
training, or discipline consistent with the Policy Manual, the City of Folsom Personnel
Rules and Regulations, and the applicable collective bargaining agreement.

(g) This Policy shall not be construed to create a higher standard of care for civil or criminal
liability against the City of Folsom or its employees.

707.14 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

(a) Within 30 days of submitting and publicly releasing the annual Military Equipment
report, the Department shall hold at least one well-publicized and conveniently located
community engagement meeting, at which the Department should discuss the annual
Military Equipment report and respond to public questions regarding the report and the
Department's funding, acquisition, or use of Military Equipment. (Government Code

s 7072.)

(b) Members of the public may register complaints or concerns or submit questions about
the use of each specific Type of Military Equipment in any form, including in writing,
by email sent to the following email address: FPDmilitaryequipment@folsom.ca.us, in
person, by telephone at (916) 461-6400, at pre-determined community engagement
meetings related to Military Equipment, or at any City Council meeting. Complaints
related to the use of Military Equipment will be handled in accordance with FPD Policy
1 01 9- Personnel Complaints.

(c) The Department will ensure that each complaint, concern, or question receives a
response in a timely manner. The Military Equipment Coordinator is specifically tasked

Copyright Lexipol, LLC2022103125, All Rights Ressrved.
Published with permission by Folsom Potice Department

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase 9 of59

t't*DRAFT,ttt Military Equipment - 6

Page 138

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

with ensuring that each complaint, concern, or question receives a response in a timely
manner.

Copyright
Published

OrdinanceNo. 1326
Pase l0 of59

Lexipol, LLC 2022103/25, All Rights Reserved.
with permission by Folsom Police Departmsnt

*r"tDRAFTttt". Military Equipment - 7

Page 139

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



List of Folsom Police Department's Qualifying Military Equipment

Ordinance No. 1326
Page l1 of59 Page 140

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



DJI Matrice2lO
Commercial UAS
I
Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography, FLIR, carry payload up to
approx.7.51bs.

UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.
Commercial grade UAV equipped with a thermal imaging camera and a 30x zoom
camera. 38 mins. maximum flight time. Has live stream capabilites.

Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations
Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons.

$30,000
$2,000 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

approx.

32-hr Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate (Part 107)

Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Description

OuantiW
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

DJI Phantom 4 Pro
Commercial UAS
1

Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography
UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.
Commercial grade UAS equipped with UHD capable camera. Has live stream
capability and 28 min. flight time.
Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations
Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons.

$2,500
$300 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

approx.

32-hr Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate (Part 107)

Description

QuantiE
CapabiliE
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 12 of59

Page 141

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 13 of59

DJI Mavic 2 Enterprise
Commercial UAS
a
J

Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography, broadcast instant and/or

prerecorded notifi cations.

UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.

Commercial grade UAS equipped with Single 4k colored camera with Zoom

capabilities. Has live stream capability and 30 min. flight time.

Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations

Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons

$3,600
$400 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

approx.

32-hr Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate (Part 107)

Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Pafi 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's De scription

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

DJI Mavic 2 Zoom
Commercial UAS
I
Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography

UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors

Commercial grade UAS equipped with Single 4k colored camera with Zoom

capabilities. Has live stream capability and 30 min. flieht time

Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations

Description

Quantitv
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Page 142

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons.

$1,500
approx. $400 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

32-fu Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate (Part 107)

Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

DJI Mavic Mini 2

Commercial UAS
2

Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography, lnterior flights

UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.

Commerical grade UAS equipped with Single 4k colored camera. Has live stream

capabiliry and 30 min. fight time.
Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations

Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons.

$500
approx. $80 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

32-hr Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate @art 107)

Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Description

Ouantitv
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

DJI Mavic Mini
Commercial UAS
1

Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography, Interior flights.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 14 of59

Page 143

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.

Commerical grade UAS equipped with Single 4k colored camera. Has live stream

capability and 30 min. fight time.

Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations

Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons.

s400
anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

approx. $80

32-hr Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate (Part 107)

Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

DJI Aeroscope (Regional ltem)
Commercial UAS detection device
I
Drone detection and identification platform.

UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors

Drone detection platform that identifies UAV communication links, gathering

information such as flight status, paths, and other information in real-time.

Identifu and track commercial drones within secured or restricted areas

Provide airspace security over restricted areas or during specilized events

Unknown - obtained through UASI grant applied for by regional partners

approx. $400 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost
In house departmental training. No POST requirement.

Completion of Deparhnent Training, Folsom Police Department Policy - Section
39t

Description

Quantiry
CapabiliE
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

Commerical streaming box
I
Streams video in real-time HD video over a secure internet connection.

3-5 years

Blu-Link Streaming Box
Description

Quantity
Capabilitv
Life Span

o.
Page l5 of59

Page 144

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Portable video streaming device to stream live HD video in real time over a secure

Intemet connection.

Provide real-time video over a secure internet connection for situational awareness

and scene assessment.

Completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy - Section
391

$5,400
$50 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

approx.

In house departmental training. No POST requirement.

Completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy - Section
391

Avatar III
Robotex INC Avatar III Robot
I
The Avatar III Robot is a radio controlled robot on a track system of propulsion and

is outfitted with Cameras, Speakers, and Microphones. The robot increases officers
ability to conduct searches in high risk scenarios by providing video and audio into
areas that may not be safe for officers to enter. In addition the cameras, speakers,

and micorphones allow for 2 way communication between officers and subjects

during critical incidents such as barricaded subjects, hostage situations, or suicidal
subjects. The camera system provides additional safety for officers when placed in
strategic positions to monitor doorways, hallways or access points. The Avatar III
Robot is regulary used by the SWAT team during his risk search wa:rants,
emergency calls, and during outside agency requests for assistance. The Crisis
Negotiations Team (CNT) is also able to use the robot for direct communication
during critical incidents when other forms of direct contact are unsuccessful.

15 years

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

Description

Quanti8
Capability

Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 16 of59

Page 145

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



The AVATAR@ enhances the capabilities of SWAT and tactical response teams by
allowing them to inspect dangerous situations quickly and safely, there is no longer a

need to send personnel in before you've had a chance to assess the situation. The

AVATAR@ saves lives by keeping first responders out of harm's way, and it does so

at a fraction of the price of other robots. The AVATAR@ Robots are regarded by
tactical teams as a standard operational tool, like a frrearm, vehicle, or piece of body
armor. Departments across the United States and intemationally are using the

AVATAR@ Robots

To enhance safety for officers and subiects during hieh risk or critical Incidents.

Assisting in lawful searches and surveillance. Communications during critical
incidents

$26000
anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

$o

ln house departmental training. No POST requirement.

It is the policy of the FPD to utilize a robot only for official law enforcement
purposes, and in a marlner that respects the privacy of our community, pursuant to
State and Federal law.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page l7 of59

Page 146

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



asset and annored vehicle to critical incidents

To protect and safely transport Police personnel to active scenes.

the SWAT and officers.It is usedfor officers and the

Provide security

ly maintenance cost

approx.$275,000
$1,000

drivers/ operators shall attend formalized instruction and be trained in vehicle

instruction.driand

The Lenco Bearcat is an armored vehicle built on a Ford F550 frame

manufactured for law enforcement purposes. The purpose of the Bearcat armored

vehicle is to provide ballistic protection to officers and citizens from gunfire. The

armored vehicle stops rifle rated rounds including .50 caliber which is commercially

available and beyond the protection level of shield and personal body armor

The Bearcat is often deployed several times a month by SWAT personnel while

serving high risk search warrants or assisting other agency. It can be utilized by

trained patrol persormel to rescue downed officers and citizens. The Bearcat has

been struck by gunfire several times and protected the officers inside, behind it, and

the community.
Protecting officers allows them to contain the suspect and reduce the immediacy of
the threat while communicating and de-escalating. Crisis Negotiations Team (CNT)

members have operated from inside the armored vehicles during search warrant and

SWAT callouts where they communicate with the suspect and attempt to de-escalate.

and is

by the department.

Armored carTler

I
The BearCat is a large mobile armored vehicle used to conduct rescues

both officers and the public, transport personnel and equipment, and provide security
mission for

to the

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Capability

Life
Manufacturer's Description

Lenco Bearcat G2

Descri

25

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 18 of59

Page 147

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Use is established under FPD Policy 705. lt is the policy of the Department to utilize
armored vehicles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State

and Federal law.

Authority for Authorized Use

20

Mobile Command & Communications Unit (MCCU)
LDV Custom Specialty Vehicles Command Vehicle
1

The MCCU can be utilized for SWAT/CINT and other critical incidents, preplanned

large events, searching for missing persons, natural disasters, and community events

The LDV Custom Specialty Vehicle is a mobile command center built on a2006
Freightliner chassis and customized for ladfire command/communication purposes.

The purpose of the LDV Mobile Command and Communication Unit (MCCU) is to
provide an interior space for command staff to plan and organize responses to critical
incidents and special events. The MCCU is specially equipped with an onboard

dispatch center, a command area, and a radio interoperability system (RIOS) which
allows radio communication between local, state, and federal law enforcement

entities which currently operate under different radio systems/frequencies. The

vehicle contains radios with varying frequencies including 800 megahertz, very high
frequency (VHF), ultrahigh frequency (UHF), low band, and short-wave radio
systems. The vehicle has intemet capability and computer resources along with
access to television channels allowing access to real time news/information. The

vehicle is also equipped with a video downlink system allowing command staff to
view live feeds from flr.ellaw enforcement a;ircr:aft. and UAS devices.

To be used based on the specific circumstances of a given critical incident, large

event, natural disaster or community event that is taking place.

Situations which the MCCU is authorized for use would include but not be limited to
critical incidents, emergencies, and natural disasters.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 19 of59

Page 148

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



$750,000

$15,000 anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx

The MCCU operators will receive training in the overall operation of the vehicle to

include set up and break down procedures, and skills training in the computer,

dispatch, and radio systems. The drivers will receive training in the safe handling of
the vehicle with the assistance of an experienced driver. Drivers will undergo

Califomia Department of Motor Vehicles commercial vehicle testing. This training

will occur on a bi-monthly basis

It is the policy of the Department to use the MCCU for offrcial fire and law
enforcement pu{poses, and in accordance with Califomia State law regarding

operation of motor vehicles

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 20 of59

Page 149

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



CoIt M4 Carbine (11.5")
Enhanced Patrol Rifle
1 4

These rifles fire an intermediate-power carhidge (.223) which is more powerful than
a standard pistol but less powerfrrl than a standard rifle. It's a short barreled rifle
which allows SWAT Officers better control while inside of structures while still
providing great accuracy.

10-15 years

Built for the demanding use of those who protect our communities every day, the
Colt Enhanced Patrol Rifle (EPR) is the next evolution in the world's most
dependable, thoroughly field-tested patrol rifle. Featuring an extended handguard
that accepts modular rail segments for mounting a wide variety of pro-grade optics,
lighting, and ergonomics-enhancing accessories, as well as the highly durable
Magpul@ MBUS@ Pro Series front and rear back up sights and 85 Bravo buttstock.
The Colt EPR reestablishes the Colt AR-l5@ as the finest tool for local, regional,
and national law enforcement agencies.

The AR-15 can stop threats of great bodily injury or death at close and
intermediate ranges. The AR-I5 platform is capable of firing more
accurately and quicker than a pistol while holding more rounds in the
magazine and having better ballistic qualities.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily inj.ry or death. Used by
SWAT
$1,100
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Prior to using a rifle, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the operation
of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any rifle are required to pass a
range qualif,rcation once ayear.
Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 311. It is the policy of the FPD
to utilize rifles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and
Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

International AT-.308

Ordinance No. 1326
Page2l of 59

Page 150

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



4

This weapon shoots a heavier round. It is utilized when there is a potential need to

engage atargetfurther away than the capabilities of our issued rifles or to engage a

target behind an intermediate ba:rier such as glass or metal. The weapon is often

deployed in an overwatch capacity to protect the public during events such as the

International Marathon.

10-15

The AT (Accuracy Tactical) continues the legacy of the combat proven AW308 and

takes the AW to new levels. The AIAT has a 20-inch quick change barrel and a

stock. The AT is ideal for Law Enforcement and civilian users.

The AIAT is an accurate rifle for precision shooting. These rifles are equipped with

magnified optics and can be utilized to take precision shots at intermediate to long

ranges. The .308 caliber bullet it shoots is also bigger and heavier than affiical .223

caliber bullet from an AR-l5 which means it wilt penetrate barriers like glass with

much less deflection.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death. Used by

SWAT
$5,000 $0

maintenance cost

Prior to using a rifle, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the operation

of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any rifle are required to pass a

once a

Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 311. It is the policy of the FPD

to utilize rifles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and

Federal law the use of force.

Description

Quanti8
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

SWAT Shoforrn

J

Benelli M3 Tactical

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 22 of 59 Page 151

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



This is al2-gauge semi-automatic pump shotgun used by SWAT officers. The semr-

automatic capability reduces time between rounds versus a standard pump action

shotgun. Not having to manipulate a fore-end gives SWAT offrcer the ability to get

back on target faster increasing officer safety. The round is good for defeating
barriers.

10-15 years

Benelli's M3 Tactical Shotgun delivers fast cycling semi-auto fire with conventional
loads or pump action for low energy loads. It is available in a 12 gauge, pistol grip
model that satisfies a shooters need for both a semi-automatic and a pump action

shotgun in one convertible weapon.

SWAT
To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death. Used by
SWAT
$800
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

s0

Prior to using a shotgun, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the

operation of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any shotgun are

required to pass a range qualification once ayear.
Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 3l 1. It is the policy of the FPD

to utilize shotguns only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State

and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Colt (11.5-inch barrel) M4 Carbine - Enhanced Patrol Rifle
Enhanced Patrol Rifle
24
Equipped with optical sight systems and mounted flashlights, the short-barreled rifle
(SBR) fires an intermediate-power cartridge (.22315.56) which is more powerful than

a standard pistol but less powerf,rl than a standard rifle. The SBR gives police
officers better maneuverability in and out of patrol vehicles and motorcycles. The
SBR is ideal for close quarter deployments inside of structures and provides

improved accuracy for long distance engagements.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page23 of 59

l0-15 years

Page 152

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Built for the demanding use of those who protect our communities every day, the

Colt Enhanced Patrol Rifle (EPR) is the next evolution in the world's most

dependable, thoroughly field-tested patrol rifle. Featuring an extended handguard

that accepts modular rail segments for mounting a wide variety of pro-grade optics,

lighting, and ergonomics-enhancing accessories, as well as the highly durable

Magpul@ MBUS@ Pro Series front and rear back up sights and B5 Bravo buttstock.

The Colt EPR reestablishes the Colt AR-l5@ as the finest tool for local, regional,

and national law enforcement agencies

The AR-l5 can stop threats of great bodily injury or death at close and

intermediate ranges. The AR-l5 platform is capable of firing more

accurately and quicker than a pistol while holding more rounds in the

magazine and having better ballistic qualities.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death.

Used by the Officers

$1,190
anticipated vearly maintenance cost

$50

Prior to using a rifle, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the operation

of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any rifle are required to pass a

range qualification once ayear

Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 311. It is the policy of the FPD

to utilize rifles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and

Federal law regarding the use of force.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Colt (16-inch barrel) M4 Carbine AR-15
Patrol Rifle
22

Equipped with optical sight systems and mounted flashlights, these rifles fire an

intermediate-power cartridge (.22315.56) cartridge which is more powerful than a

standard pistol but less powerful than a standard rifle. Provides improved accuracy

for long distance engagements.

10-15 years

Description

Quantrff
Capability

Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page24 of 59

Page 153

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



The civilian model 6920 is the civilian version of the current Colt M4 Carbine used

by our modem military war fighters. Throughout the world today Colt's reliability,

performance and accuracy provide our armed Forces with the confidence required to

accomplish any mission, and this rifle can do the same for you. Colt's 6920 series

shares many of the same features as it's combat-proven brother the Colt M4. From

the forged aluminum upper and lower receivers, to the chrome lined barrel, even

through the gas operated semi automatic firing system. Don't settle for imitations,

buy the real thing, buy a Colt
The AR-l5 can stop threats of great bodily injury or death at close and

intermediate ranges. The AR-15 platform is capable of firing more

accurately and quicker than a pistol while holding more rounds in the

and better ballistic ties.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death.

Used by the Officers

$940
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$50

Prior to using a rifle, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the operatron

of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any rifle are required to pass a

ualification once a

Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 31 1. It is the policy of the FPD

to utilize rifles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and

Federal law regarding the use of force

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Black Hills Gold .308 Winchester 180 Nosler AccuBond
Specialized ammunition
700 rounds

Penetrate Intermediate Ba:riers, Residential windows/Automotive Glass

Indefinite

Description

QuantiW
Capability
Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 25 of 59

Page 154

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



This round is loaded with a high quality Nosler AccuBond bullet for excellent down
range performance. Through a proprietary bonding process that eliminates voids in
the bullet core, AccuBond marries Nosler's traditional copper-alloy jacket with its
special lead-alloy core. The result is a bullet that flies true, penetrates deep, won't
cause extensive barrel fouling, and will retain 60-70% of its weight. The white
polymer tip helps protect against deformation while initiating expansion upon
impact. This round is used to penetrate intermediate barriers, residential windows,
and automotive glass at2,500 feet per second.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death.

Used by SWAT
To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death.

Used by SWAT
$4s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx. $0

Sworn members utilizing specialized ammunitions are trained by POST certified
firearms instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, and Policy 3l l. It is the policy of the
FPD to utilize specialized ammunition only for official law enforcement puqposes,

and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Hornaday.308 Winchester Tap 168 grain ELD Match Tap Precision
Specialized ammunition
7,600 rounds

Precision Round, Limited Penetration
Indefinite
Hornady .308 Winchester Tap 168 grain ELD Match Tap Precision bullet with Heat
Shield tip delivers the excellent terminal performance TAP Precision is known for,
but features a resilient, heat resistant polymer tip that improves the ballistic
coefficient, resulting in higher impact velocities, less drop, less wind drift, and more
energy on target. The round has amuzzle velocity of 2,672 feet per second.

Precision round with limited Penetration

Description

Quantity
CapabiliE
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Ordinance No. 1326
Page26 of 59

Page 155

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death.

Used by SWAT
$4s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx. $0

Sworn members utilizing specialized ammunitions are trained by POST certified

firearms instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, and Policy 311. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize specialized ammunition only for official law enforcement purposes,

and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page27 of59 Page 156

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



yearly maintenance cost

$o$40

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of
FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

the

the use of force.to State and Federal law

5

The Ferret@ 37 mm CS Round is a frangible projectile filled with
Upon impacting the barier, the nose cone ruptures and instantaneously delivers the

.16 oz. agent payload inside a structure. The munitions is 4.8 in. by 1.5 in. and

chemical agent.

of 50within an effectivetravels at

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and highrisk tactical

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
SWATUsed

Tear Gas

5

Can be launched via the 37mm launcher

Authority for Authorized Use

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Defense T Ferret 37mm CS 1192

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufactwer's Description

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

tactical

Tear Gas

8

Can be launched viathe 37mm launcher

5

The Ferret@ 37 mmOC Round is a frangible projectile filled with chemical agent.

Upon impacting the barrier, the nose cone ruptures and instantaneously delivers the

.16 oz. agent payload inside a structure. These munitions are 4.8 in. by 1.5 in. and

at 650fps within an effective range of 50 yards.

Life Span

Manufacturer's Descripion

Purpose

Defense T Ferret 37mm OC 1160

Description

Quantity
Capability

Page 28 of 59 Page 157

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$40

anticipated yearly maintenance cost
$o

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for offrcial law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Combined Tactical Systems 37mm Riot CS Powder lVflluz,zle Blast
Tear Gas

1

Can be launched via the 37mm single launcher

5 years

A cartridge designed to blast initant powder directly from the mvzzle toward a
hostile crowd or individual. These muzzle munitions are designed with a "dual-rim"
enabling the operator to chamber the round in both 37MM and 40MM Launchers.

However, only 37MM will deliver optimum performance as stated in this
specification sheet.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$40
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical
agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the
FPD to utilize chemical agents only for offrcial law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

PageZ9 of59

Combined Tactical 2430 CS/ barricade

Page 158

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Tear Gas

9

Can be launched via a 12 gauge shotgun

5 years

Liquid filled, non-burning, fin-stabilized rounds designed to penetrate light to
intermediate barriers such as windows and hollow core doors. The projectiles break

upon impact and deliver agent payloads of powder or liquid throughout the adjacent

targetarca.
To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injuw
Used by SWAT
$s

anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the
FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
CapabiliW

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Combined Tactical Systems 2440- l2-gattage OC powder
Tear Gas

5

Can be launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5 years

OC Liquid filled, non-burning, fin-stabilized rounds designed to penetrate light to
intermediate barriers such as windows and hollow core doors. The projectiles break
upon impact and deliver agent payloads of OC powder throughout the adjacent target
atea.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 30 of 59

Page 159

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$8
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical
agent instructors.
Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolof:y Ferret 40mm liquid barricade penetrator round, OC 2260
Tear Gas

10

Can be launched via a 40mm launcher.

5 years

The Ferret@ 40mm Round is non-buming and suitable for indoor use. Used
primarily by tactical teams, it is designed to penetrate barriers, such as windows,
hollow core doors, wallboard and thin plywood. Upon impacting the barrier, the nose

cone ruptures and instantaneously delivers a small chemical payload inside of a
structure or vehicle. In a tactical deployment situation, the 40mm Ferret is primarily
used to dislodge baricaded subjects from confined areas. Its purpose is to minimize
the risks to all parties through pain compliance, temporary discomfort and/or
incapacitation of potentially violent or dangerous subjects.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical
agent instructors.

Description

QuantrE
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 31 of59

Page 160

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 32 of 59

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for offrcial law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Tear Gas

l6
Can be launched via a 40mm launcher

5 years

The Ferret@ 40 mm Barricade Penetrating Round is filled with a CS powder

chemical agent. It is a frangible projectile that is spin stabilizedutrlizing barrel

rifling. It is non-burning and designed to penetrate barriers. Primarily used to

dislodge balricaded subjects, it can also be used for area denial. Primarily used by

tactical teams, it is designed to penetrate barriers, such as windows, hollow core

doors, wallboard and thin plywood. Upon impact the nose ruptures and

instantaneously delivers the agent payload inside a structure or vehicle.

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Defense T Ferret 40 mm barricade round, CS 2292

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Tear Gas

I 0

Can be launched via a 40mm launcher.

Defense T Ferret 40 mm barricade cs 2262

Description

Quantity
Capability

Page 161

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



5 years

The Fenet@ 40mm Round is non-burning and suitable for indoor use. Used
primarily by tactical teams, it is designed to penetrate bariers, such as windows,
hollow core doors, wallboard and thin plywood. Upon impacting the barrier, the nose

cone ruptures and instantaneously delivers a small chemical payload inside of a
structure or vehicle. In a tactical deployment situation, the 40mm Ferret is primarily
used to dislodge barricaded subjects from confined areas. Its purpose is to minimize
the risks to all parties through pain compliance, temporary discomfort and/or
incapacitation of potentially violent or dangerous subjects.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious ittjury
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical
agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the
FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technology Ferret 40 mm powder barricade roundn OC2290
Tear Gas

ll
Can be launched via a 40mm launcher

5 years

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 33 of59

Page 162

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



The Ferret@ 40 mm Barricade Penetrating Round is filled with an OC powder

chemical agent. It is a frangible projectile that is spin stabilizedutilizing banel

rifling. It is non-burning and designed to penetrate barriers. Primarily used to

dislodge ba:ricaded subjects, it can also be used for area denial. Primarily used by

tactical teams, it is designed to penetrate barriers, such as windows, hollow core

doors, wallboard and thin plywood. Upon impact the nose ruptures and

instantaneously delivers the agent payload inside a structure or vehicle.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technology Triple-chaser separating canister, CS 1026

Tear Gas

1 0

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Triple-Chaser@ CS consists of three separate canisters pressed together with
separating charges between each. When deployed, the canisters separate and land

approximately 20 feet apart allowing increased area coverage in a short period of
time. This grenade can be hand thrown or launched from a fired delivery system. The

grenade is 6.5 in. by 2.7 in. and holds an approximately 3.2 oz. of active agent

payload. It has an approximate bum time of 20-30 seconds.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

Description

Quantity
CapabiliW
Life Span

Manufacturer's De scription

Purpose

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 34 of59 Page 163

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$32

anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for offrcial law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

I)efense Technology Ferret l2-gattge liquid barricade round, CS 3012

Tear Gas

01

Can be launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5 years

The Ferret@ l2-Gauge Liquid CS non pyrotechnical properties also eliminate the fire
hazard common with other products. The Ferret round is available with either liquid
or powder carriers for the agent. These munitions are a2.5 in. l2-Gauge round

deploying .025 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10

anticipated yearly maintenance cost
$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical
agent instructors.
Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the
FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

QuantiW
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Tear Gas

Defense Technolory Ferret l2-gauge powder barricade round, CS 3092
Description

Page 35 of59
Page 164

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



I 0

Can be launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5 years

The Ferret@ l}-Gauge Powder CS non pyrotechnic properties also eliminate the fire
hazard common with other products. The Ferret round is available with either liquid
or powder carriers for the agent. The powder carrier improves barricade penetration

potential

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious inj.tty
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Quanti8
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's De scription

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory Ferret l2-garuge powder barricade round, OC 3090

Tear Gas

1 0

Can be launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5 years

The Fenet@ l2-GaugePowder OC non pyrotechnical properties also eliminate the

{tehazard common with other products. The Ferret@ round is available with either

liquid or powder carriers for the agent. These munitions arc a2.5 in. l2-Gauge round

deploying .002 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious itjuty
Used by SWAT

Description

Quanti8
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 36 of 59

Page 165

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



$8
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory Ferret l2-gauge liquid barricade round, OC 3010

Tear Gas

10

Canbe launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5 years

The Fenet@ l2-Gauge Liquid OC non pyrotechnical properties also eliminate the

ftrehazard common with other products. The Ferret round is available with either

liquid or powder carriers for the agent. These munitions are a2.5 in. l2-Gauge round

deploying .015 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious itj.tty
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantitv
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory L2-gauge barricade projectile, CS 23

Tear Gas

I 0

Can be launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

Description

Quantity
Capability

Page37 of59
Page 166

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



5 years

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description
Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Smith & Wesson l2-gatge barricade projectile, CS

Tear Gas

4
Canbe launched viaa12 gauge shotgun

5 years

Non-pyrotechnical l2-Gauge barricade round with a small CS charge.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injuty
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce:

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description
Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Page 38 of59

Defense T Aerosol OC/CS 1050
o.

Page 167

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Tear Gas
a
J

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

Designed for indoor use, this grenade contains no CFCs, is not aftrehazard and

requires minimal decontamination by comparison to smoke, powders, or liquids. The

Aerosol Grenade is most commonly used in tactical situations by Law Enforcement

and Corrections and was designed with indoor operations in mind when a non fire-
producing delivery system is desired. It is most effective when used in confined areas

and close to the target area. Used to minimize the risks to all parties through pain

compliance, temporary discomfort and/or incapacitation of potentially violent or
dangerous subjects. The Aerosol Grenade is ideal for cell extractions or barricade

situations where the use of pyrotechnic, powder, or liquid devices is not practical or
desired. The OC and CS combination provide sufficient effects in confined areas of
up to 1,500 squffe feet. The Aerosol Grenade is not recommended for outdoor use.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$35
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technology Spede-Heat continuous discharge chemical grenade, OC 1070

Tear Gas

8

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Page 39 of 59
Page 168

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



The Spede-HeatrM OC Grenade is a high volume, continuous burn it expels its
payload in approximately 20-40 seconds. The payload is discharged through four gas

ports on top of the canister, three on the side and one on the bottom. This launchable

grenade is 6.12 in. by 2.62 in. and holds approximately I .09 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$

anticipated yearly maintenance cost
$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technology Riot control continuous discharge grenade, OC 1080

Tear Gas

5

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Riot Control OC Grenade is designed specifically for outdoor use in crowd
control situations with a high volume continuous burn that expels its payload in
approximately 20-40 seconds through four gas ports located on the top of the

canister. This grenade can be used to conceal tactical movement or to route a crowd.

The volume of smoke and agent is vast and obtrusive. This launchable grenade is 6.0

in. by 2.35 in. and holds approximately 0.88 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT

Description

Quantitv
CapabiliW
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 40 of59

Page 169

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



$3s
anticipated yearlv maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory Instantaneous blast CS grenade 1042

Tear Gas

4

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Instantaneous Blast CS Grenade is designed for indoor or outdoor use; this
grenade's powder is expelled upon initiation of a small internal detonator that has

sufficient force to split the canister at six machined groves on the outside surface.

this device is well suited for affecting numerous subjects grouped within a contained

portion of a prison yard or area, using wind to the advantage. This 6.12 in.by 2.62

in. grenade will deliver approximately 1.5 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-ri sk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utllize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Tear Gas

Defense Technolory Spede-Heat continuous discharge chemical grenadeo CS 1072

Description

Page 41 of59
Page 170

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



4

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole
5 years

The Spede-HeatrM CS Grenade is a high volume, continuous burn it expels its
payload in approximately 20-40 seconds. The payload is discharged through four gas

ports on top of the canister, three on the side and one on the bottom. This launchable
grenade is 6.12 in. by 2.62 in. and holds approximately 2.9 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical
agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the
FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technology Flameless tri-chamber CS grenade 1032

Tear Gas

2

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole
5 years

Description

Quantrty
CapabiliW
Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 42 of 59

Page 171

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



The design of the Tri-Chamber Flameless CS Grenade allows the contents to burn
within an internal can and disperse the agent safely with reduced risk of fire. The
grenade is designed primarily for indoor tactical situations to detect and/or dislodge a

barricaded subject. This grenade will deliver approximately .70 oz. of agent during
its20-25 seconds bum time. The Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade can be used in
crowd control as well as tactical deployment situations by Law Enforcement and

Corrections, but was designed with the barricade situation in mind. Its applications in
tactical situations are primarily to detect and/or dislodge barricaded subjects. The

purpose of the Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade is to minimize the risks to all parties

through pain compliance, temporary discomfort, and/or incapacitation of potentially
violent or dangerous subjects. The Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade provides the

option of delivering a pyrotechnic chemical device indoors, maximizing the

chemicals' effectiveness via heat and vaporization, while minimizing or negating the

chance of fire to the structure.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$35
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technology Flameless tri-chamber OC grenade 1030

Tear Gas

J

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

Description

QuantiE
CapabiliE
Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 43 of59

Page 172

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Designed for law enforcement and corrections, the OC Flameless Tri-Chamber

Pyrotechnic Grenade combines the effectiveness of Oleoresin Capsicum (OC) as an

incapacitating agent with the flexible delivery methods, range and area coverage of
pyrotechnic munitions. The OC Flameless Tri-Chamber Grenade can be used in
crowd control, or barricade situations, as a less lethal solution to incapacitate

subjects through temporary respiratory discomfort, while reducing or negating the

chance of fire to structures. The Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade can be used in
crowd control as well as tactical deployment sifuations by Law Enforcement and

Corrections, but was designed with the barricade situation in mind. Its applications in
tactical situations are primarily to detect and/or dislodge barricaded subjects. The

purpose of the Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade is to minimizethe risks to all parties

through pain compliance, temporary discomfort, andlor incapacitation of potentially

violent or dangerous subjects. The Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade provides the

option of delivering a pyrotechnic chemical device indoors, maximizing the

chemicals' effectiveness via heat and vaporization, while minimizing or negating the

chance of fire to the structure.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$35
anticipated yearlv maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Tear Gas

t4
Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

Defense Technology Riot control continuous discharge grenade, cs 1082

Description

Quanti8
Capability
Life Span

o.
Page 44 of 59 Page 173

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



The Riot Control CS Grenade is designed specifically for outdoor use in crowd
control situations with a high volume continuous burn that expels its payload in
approximately 20-40 seconds through four gas ports located on the top of the
canister. This grenade can be used to conceal tactical movement or to route a crowd.
The volume of smoke and agent is vast and obtrusive. This launchable grenade is 6.0
in. by 2.35 in. and holds approximately 2.7 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical
agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the
FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory Pocket tactical grenade, CS 1016

Tear Gas

il
Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole
5 years

The Pocket Tactical CS Grenade is small, and lightweight. The 0.9 oz. of active
agent will bum approximately 20-40 seconds. At 4.75 in. by 1.4 inches in size, it
easily fits in most tactical pouches. This is a launchable grenade; however it is
normally used as a signaling or covering device. Though this device is slightly over
four inches in length, it produces a smoke cloud so fast it appears to be an
enveloping screen produced by a ful1 size tactical grenade.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and
high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Page 45 of59
Page 174

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



$35

anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certifred chemical

agent instructors.

Tear Gas

51

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Pocket Tactical OC Grenade is a quick burning, reduced volume, continuous

discharge grenade. Pelletized chemical agent is discharged through one (l) gas port

located on the bottom of the canister. The Pocket Tactical Grenade is a small,

lightweight, easily carried device that provides a medium volume of chemical agent

or smoke for certain situations. It was designed with the tactical team in mind for
distraction, concealment, rescue, or signaling. The pocket grenade is not specifically

intended as a crowd management device; however, it can be used in chemical

configurations in conjunction with larger smoke canisters to "piggy back" chemical

agent into a predominately smoke environment. This device should be deployed

utilizing wind advantage

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Defense Pocket tactical oc 1019

Description

Quanti8
Capability

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 46 of 59 Page 175

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolopy lf:urzle blast 40 mm round, OC 6040

Tear Gas

10

Can be launched via a 40mm launcher

5 years

The 40 mmMtszzle Blast OC Round is widely used as a crowd management tool for
the immediate and close deployment of chemical agent. It can also be employed in
tactical operations such as barricaded subjects for area denial, area contamination,

and a means of contaminating crawl spaces and attics. As a pain compliance round it
is an excellent device for deploying chemicalJaden OC powder at close ranges for
indoor or outdoor operations. It has a maximum effective range of 30 feet /9.1

meters.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hi eh-ri sk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Description

Quantity
CapabiliE
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Tear Gas

I 6

Can be launched via a 40mm launcher

5 years

Defense Technolory Muz:zle blast 40 mm round, CS 6042

Description

Quantlty
CapabiliW
Life Span

Page 47 of 59
Page 176

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



The 40 mm Muzzle Blast CS Round is widely used as a crowd management tool for
the immediate and close deployment. It can also be employed in tactical operations

such as barricaded subjects, room clearing, area denial, and for small space

contamination, and a means of contaminating crawl spaces and attics. As a pain

compliance round it is an excellent device for deploying chemical-laden CS powder

at close ranges for indoor or outdoor operations. The cloud ofagent is very effective

in filling holes in dispersals lines or engaging crowds at close distances.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory Smoke Maximum HC Smoke 1083

Smoke

I 0

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

The Military-Style Maximum Smoke Grenade comes from the Defense

Technology@ #3 smoke grenade. It is a slow buming, high volume, continuous

discharge grenade designed for outdoor use in crowd management situations. Emits
grey-white smoke only for approximately 1.5 to 2 minutes.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hi gh-risk tactical operations

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

5

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 48 of 59 Page 177

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



$38
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the
FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technology Triple-Chaser separating canister, SAF-Smoke 1027

Smoke

01

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Triple-Chaser@ Saf-SmokerM consists three separate canisters pressed together
with separating charges between each. When deployed, the canisters separate and

land approximately 20 feel apart allowing increased area coverage in a short period
of time. This grenade can be hand thrown or launched from a fired delivery system

and is an effective way to quickly deploy a wide blanket of agent. The grenade is 6.5

in. by 2.7 in. and delivers Saf-SmokerM. It has an approximate burn time of 20
seconds.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil wnest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$38
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical
agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the
FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 49 of 59

Page 178

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Defense Technology 8933 Low Roll Distraction Device

Diversionary Device (Flash Bang)

35

This intermediate less lethal specialty munition allows for light sound

diversion during tactical operations which allows for tactical advantage

during high-risk situations.

Reusable 25 times

The Non-Reloadable Distraction Device@ unit incorporates an M201Al type fuze

with hex design gun steel body. This is compact version of the 8933 Low Roll@

body Distraction Device is the newest version of the first reusable non-bursting
canister that limits movement and rolling once deployed. The compact Distraction
Device fits safely in your hand and packs all the power of the full-size Distraction
Device. This is a smaller, lighter device with the same output.

To safely resolve critical situations during high-risk tactical operations.

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$30
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Prior to use, officers must attend inhouse training conducted by POST certified
instructors or attend POST certif,red training.
Use is established under FPD Policy 300. It is the policy of the FPD to utilize
diversion devices only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State

and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolog5r 8908CI Command Initiated Distraction Device
Diversionary Device (Flash Bane)

8

This intermediate less lethal specialty munition allows for light sound

diversion during tactical operations which allows for tactical advantage

during hish-risk situations.

One time use

Description

OuantiW
Capability

Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 50 of59

Page 179

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



The Command Initiated Reload can be initiated on command from a remote point

alleviating initiation delay when instantaneous results are desired. It is ideal for
operations utilizing bang poles, deterring retreat and achieving space denial from
predetermined areas. 12" of thermo tubing is included with the reload. Some

assembly and accessories are required.

To safely resolve critical situations during high-risk tactical

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$35
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Prior to use, officers must attend inhouse training conducted by POST certified

instructors or attend POST certified

Use is established under FPD Policy 300. ft is the policy of the FPD to utilize
diversion devices only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State

and Federal law regarding the use of force

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 5l of59

Page 180

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Remington 870 Pump Action Shotgun - Less Lethal
Less Lethal Shotgun

1 0

Deploying 12 gauge less lethal flexible baton munitions (Super

sock)

l5-20 years

The Remington 870 banel has a fixed cylinder choke for optimum
performance with buckshot and slugs at close range. A myriad of
aftermarket Remington 870 accessories enables owners to customize the

870 Express for specific purposes. 870 Reminglon is a receiver milled
from a solid billet of steel for maximum strength, and twin action bars

Deploys 12 gauge less lethal flexible baton (Super sock) as impact munitions.
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT and Patrol.

$s00
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$50

Sworn members utilizing less lethal shotguns are trained by POST certified
instructors for 2 hours.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Ouantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory 37MM Tactical Single Launcher
37 MM Proiectile Launcher

2

Deploying 40mm less lethal impact projectiles and 40mm chemical agent rounds

25 years

The 37LMTS is a tactical 37mm single shot launcher. The Ambidextrous Lateral

Sling Mount (LSM) and QD mounting systems allow both a single and two point
sling attachment. The 37LMTS will fire standard 37l39mml-ess Lethal ammunition,
up to 8 inches in cartridge length. The Picatinny Rail Mounting System will accept a

wide array of enhanced optics/sighting systems.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 52 of 59

Page 181

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Deploying 40mm less lethal impact projectiles and 40mm chemical agent rounds

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$300
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified

chemical agent instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4, and Policy 311. It is
the policy of the FPD to utilize projectile launchers only for official law enforcement

pu{poses, and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technolory 1440 40MM Tactical4-Shot Launcher
40 MM Proiectile Launcher

2

Deploying 40mm less lethal impact projectiles and 40mm chemical agent rounds

15 years

Designed for riot and tactical situations, the Defense Technology@ 1440 40mm

Tactical4-Shot Launcher is low-profile and lightweight, providing multi-shot
capability in an easy to carry launcher. It features the Rogers Super StocrM

expandable gun stock, an adjustable Picatinny mounted front grip, and a unique

direct-drive system to advance the magazine cylinder

Deploying 40mm less lethal impact proiectiles and 40mm chemical agent rounds

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$300
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Swom members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified

chemical agents instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4, and Policy 311. It is
the policy of the FPD to utilize projectile launchers only for offrcial law enforcement

pu{poses, and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capabilitv
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Page 53 of59
Page 182

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Penn Arms L637-I37MM Projectile Launcher
37 MM Proiectile Launcher

I
Deploying 37mm less lethal impact proiectiles

25 years

A spring-advance magazine drum launcher with a six-shot capacity and a smooth

barrel.
Deploying 37mm less lethal impact proiectiles

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious iniury. Used by SWAT and patrol

$3oo
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified
chemical agents instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4, and Policy 311. It is
the policy of the FPD to utilize projectile launchers only for official law enforcement

purposes, and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
CapabiliW
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Sage KOUS Impact Baton 37MM Projectile
37 MM Proiectile
t7
3Tmmlauncher
25 years

The KOI is a direct fire modular impact baton round that is designed to be used tn
situations where kinetic energy is preferred for the incapacitation of hostile and/or

non-compliant individuals.
To safely resolve critical situations such as high-risk tactical operations

These are necessary because there is no reasonable altemative that can

achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safety/will safeguard

the public's welfare, safety, civil rights, and civil liberties.

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury. Used by SWAT amd patrol.

Description

QuantiE
CapabiliE
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 54 of 59

Page 183

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



$30
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified

chemical agents instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury. Used by SWAT and patrol.

$30
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified
instructors and POST certified less lethal instructorschemical agents

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

37mm launcher

25 yeas
The KO3 is a direct fire crush nose chemical impact baton round that is designed to

be used in situations where a combination of kinetic energy and chemical agents is

preferred for the incapacitation of hostile and/or non-compliant individuals.

To safely resolve critical situations such as high-risk tactical operations.

These are necessary because there is no reasonable altemative that can

achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safety/will safeguard

the public's welfare, safety, civil rights, and civil liberties.

37 MM Proiectile
6

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

KO3OC/S OC Baton 37MM ectile

Description

Quantity
CapabiliW
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Winchester Lake Erie Chemical Launcher Attachment
12 Gange Proiectile Launcher

1

Description

Quantity

Page 55 of59
Page 184

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



These launching cups attach to 12 gauge less lethal shotguns and allow us to launch

canisters of chemical agents or smoke.

25 years

These launching cups attach to 12 gauge less lethal shotguns and allow us to launch

canisters of chemical agents or smoke

De-escalation tool not to inflict serious Used SWAT.

$500
antici

$o

maintenance cost

Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified

chemical agents instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description
Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury. Used by SWAT.

$40
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified

instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.chemical agents

l2 Gauge Proiectile Launcher

I
These launching cups attach to 12 gauge less lethal shotguns and allow us to launch

canisters of chemical agents or smoke.

25 years

The launching cup will project the Pocket Tactical Grenade beyond the normal

throwing distance. This will extended the ability and safety of the officers involved.

Removable shotgun forend to ensure proper stand-off when using breaching rounds

To limit the escalation of conflict where employment of lethal force is prohibited or

undesirable.

Costs

Required Training

Description

Quantrty
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Defense T 1370 Tko/

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 56 of59

Page 185

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for offrcial law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page57 of59

Defense Technology Drag Stabilized 12 gauge Bean Bag Round-3027
Less lethal munitions
120 rounds
This intermediate less lethal specialty munition allows for direct impact
from a minimum range and a maximum effective range of 75ft
Indefinite
The Drag StabilizedrM l2-Gauge Round is a translucent l2-Gauge shell loaded with
a 4O-Gram tear shaped bag made from a cotton and ballistic material blend and frlled
with #9 shot. This design utilizes four stabilizing tails and utilizes smokeless powder
as the propellant. The l2-Gauge Drag Stabilized Round has secured its place as the

Law Enforcement Communities' number one choice for specialty impact munitions.
This round has a velocity of 270 fps with a maximum effective range of 75 feet.

To safely resolve critical situations such as crowd control during riotous
situations and high-risk tactical operations. These are necessary because

there is no reasonable altemative that can achieve the same objective of
officer and civilian safety/will safeguard the public's welfare, safety,

civil rights, and civil liberties.

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious iniury. Used by SWAT and patrol.

$s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx. $0

Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified less

lethal instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.7, and Policy 31 1. It is
the policy of the FPD to utilize less lethal munition only for official law enforcement
pu{poses, and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Description
QuantiW
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usase

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Page 186

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



American Tech Cord 500

25

$1,000
anticipated maintenance cost

$0

use is established under FPD Policy 312. It is the policy of the FPD to

LRAD only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and Federal

law

utilize the
the LRAD inthe freld.torecelveAlt

I
Used to send over

LRAD systems deliver live or recorded voice messages with
any operational scenario. Optimized to the primary range of hearing, LRAD's

Advanced Driver and Waveguide Technology ensure every broadcast is clearly heard

exceptional clarity for

andand understood, even above nolse.

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Acoustic Device

Description

Quantity
Capabilitv

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 58 of59 Page 187

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Meridian Rapid Defense Group Archer 1200

Anti-vehicle Barrier
16 barriers, I trailer,2 haulers

The Archer 1200 Anti-Vehicle Barrier is a portable barrier which can protect closed

areas from vehicle-ramming attacks. These barriers replace wooden, and water filled
barricades during special events and are easily deployed when there is an increase in
the level of threat to a specific location or crowded area. They allow for pedestrians

to move between them but can stop vehicles from entering closed areas. These

barriers will be used during special events and critical incidents where pedestrian

safety is a concern.
The Folsom Police Department has applied for a grant to obtain 16 barriers but have

not taken possession yet.

10 years

An unanchored, "drop-and-stop" barrier for a VSM (Vehicle Safety Mitigation)
solution deployment on any surface. Archer 1200 baniers has the shortest stopping
distance in its class, modular design, no heavy equipment required for deployment

To be used based on the specific circumstances of a given critical incident, large

event, natural disaster or community event that is taking place.

Authorized for use would include but not be limited to critical incidents,

emergencies, and community events.

$150,000

$0 anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx.

All officers deploying the vehicle barriers will receive training on how to properly
load, unload, move, and deploy the barriers in the field.
It will be the policy of the Department to use the vehicle barriers for official law
enforcement purposes including road closures, and special events

Description

QuantiW
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 59 of59

Page 188

04/26/2022 Item No.7.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION/CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to deny the appeal by Igor Semenyuk of a Decision by the Historic District Commission
Denying a Conditional Use Permit for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (PN
19-182) located at l20l Forrest Street.

BACKGROUND

The Lakeside Memorial Lawn located at l20l Forrest Street has been in operation since the

19th century and represents a combination of several old Folsom cemeteries, including the

Masonic, Odd Fellows, Jewish, Citizen's, and Cook's cemeteries. It is adjacent to the Chung

Wah cemetery to the south, dredge mining tailings to the east, the Folsom Lake State

Recreation Area and American River to the west and the PreservelLake Natoma Shores

subdivision to the north.

The Lakeside Cemetery (including the Odd Fellows and Mason's Cemeteries) and the adjacent

Chung Wah Cemetery and mining tailings all appear on the City of Folsom's Cultural
Resources Inventory list and the Lakeside Memorial Lawn and Chung Wah cemeteries were

both designated as oohistoric" by the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors and Cemetery

Advisory Commission. The Chung Wah Cemetery is also listed on the National Register of
Historic Places. '

1

MEETING DATE: 412612022

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Appeal by Igor Semenyuk of a Decision by the Historic District
Commission Denying a Conditional Use Permit for the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (PN 19-182) located at
1201 Fonest Street

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 189

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



The Planning Commission approved a Use Permit and Variance for Mausoleums at Lakeside

Memorial Lawn in 1991 (PC9l-042). An amendment to the approval was granted in 1995

(PC95-033). That approval allowed for the construction of twelve mausoleums. To date, two

mausoleums have been built.

In2002, Lorin Claney applied for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a crematorium at the

Lakeside Memorial Lawn (PN 02-258). Staff preparedaDraft Initial Study/IMitigated Negative

Declaration (IS/MND) for the project and routed it for public review. Staff received several

comments from the public and from the Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

recommending denial of the project.

While no formal air quality or cultural resources studies were done as part ofthe 2002 IS/MND,
staff prepared a staff report for the Historic District Commission recommending denial of the

project in2003 on the grounds that the letter from the Cemetery Advisory Commission stated

that the crematorium would have a negative impact on the historical character of the existing

cemetery and historical use of the area. The staff report stated that, based on the Cemetery

Advisory Commission letter, the conglomeration of historic cemeteries, combined with the

tailings, create a rare combination of unique cultural resources that will be impacted by the

proposal, thatacrematorium is not a use consistent with a historic cemetery, and that approval

of a CUP for a contemporary use such as a crematorium would jeopardize the eligibility status

of the site as anhistoric cemetery by the County. Because the staff reportrecommended denial,

the CEQA analysis was not included in the staff report since CEQA does not apply to projects

which a public agency rejects or disapproves.

Prior to the scheduled public hearing, the applicant withdrew the application based on costs

associated with preparing additional environmental analysis for air quality and cultural

resources studies. The Historic District Commission did not review or consider the project

proposed in2003, including the CUP application or the associated IS/MND.

An existing maintenance building, approximately 1,071 square feet in area (where the

crematorium is proposed), is located along the south border of the cemetery. The design review

application for a second 1,600-square-foot maintenance shed was approved by the Historic

District Commissionin2l2} (PN 20-160) and the shed was subsequently constructed.

On May 16,2019, the applicant (Igor Semenyuk) submitted a development application for
approval of a Conditional Use Permit for operation of a crematorium inside the Miller Funeral

Home located at 507 Scott Street. In coordinating with the Sacramento Metropolitan Air
Quality Management District (SMAQMD), the applicant determined that a crematorium at this

location would not be feasible. The applicant then proposed to perform alkaline hydrolysis
(liquid cremations) at this location that would not employ any burning or produce emissions

but instead would produce a liquid effluent that would be flushed down sewage pipes. While
this method of cremation was approved in California in 2017 , City Environmental and Water

2 Page 190

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Resources staff, in coordination with the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District, did

not have enough local examples of the impacts of these effluents to support this proposal. The

applicant subsequently proposed to locate the crematorium in the Lakeside Memorial Lawn in
the same metal structure in which it was proposed in 2003.

The proposed project includes the installation of one HCT Apex-250 cremalory (manufactured

by Hartwick Combustion) within an existing metal structure. The roof of the structure would

be cut open to accommodate this device, but the structure's footprint would not be expanded.

In addition, a l0-foot-wide by l5-foot-wide walk-in cooler would be installed inside the

structure to provide temporary, short-term storage of human remains prior to cremation. Two

250-gallon propane tanks would be installed on a concrete pad along the northern side of the

structure to provide power for the crematorium, as no gas lines currently exist on the property.

The concrete pad covers approximately 38.3 square feet of ground. An exhaust stack would be

installed on the roof of the metal structure approximately 19.5 feet from finished grade. The

applicant proposes up to four cremations per day and expects that the total will not exceed 500

cremations per year. Average cremation time is approximately 90 minutes. One to two
employees would be present to operate the crematorium during the cremation process. Existing
parking spaces would be utilized to accommodate employees and visitors.

If the CUP is approved, the project is also required to obtain an authority to construct permit
to operate (A/C, PTO) from SMAQMD before the crematory can be installed and operated. As
part of that process, the applicant would be required to provide analysis to ensure the crematory
will meet all air district rules/regulations and significance thresholds during the air district's
A/C, PTO application and review process. In the event the air district's refined health risk
assessment analysis shows that cancer risk or hazard index numbers exceed the significance
thresholds noted, further restrictions to the crematorium would be required by SMAQMD
before they would issue the dC, PTO. All crematoriums in Sacramento County are also

subject to regular inspections by SMAQMD, which investigates all public complaints about
the facilities and fines all facilities for any violations.

Based on the potential for the project to impact nearby residences and cultural resources, staff
had an environmental study, called an Initial Study (IS), prepared. Staff retained HELIX
Environmental Planning, Inc. to prepare the study, including a full Air Quality and Greenhouse

Gas Emissions Assessment. HELIX also hired ECORP Consulting to prepare a Cultural
Resources Inventory Report that informed the environmental conclusions regarding cultural

and tribal resources. As a result of the Initial Study, a Mitigated Negative Declaration (IvIND)

was prepared by HELIX and that environmental document found that all environmental

impacts related to the project would be less than significant with mitigation. The IS/MND is

included as an appendix within Attachment 2 of this staff report.

After the IS/MND had been made public, staff prepared a staff report recommending approval

of the proposed CUP and IS/MND to the Historic District Commission (provided in
Attachment 2).ln the staff report, staff noted that with the rigorous analysis of air quality and

J Page 191

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



cultural resources provided in the new IS/MND, staff determined that the project would not be

detrimental to the health, safety, peace, morals, comfort and general welfare ofpersons residing

or working in the neighborhood or be detrimental or injurious to property and improvements

in the neighborhood or to the general welfare of the city, as the proposed project would not

have negative impacts to nearby commercial or residential uses that have not been mitigated.

Notice of the ISA4ND publication and the public hearing in front of the Historic District
Commission were placed in the Sacramento Bee and mailed to property owners within 300

feet ofthe subject property.

During the life of the project application, staff received directly or was forwarded over 120

unique public comments regarding the project and/or the environmental document, the vast

majority of which expressed concems about the project and the environmental document. Also

submitted to staff were an online petition with over 160 signatures, a hand-signed petition with
almost 500 signatures, and over 300 signed form letters all expressing opposition to the

proposed project. Staff included these letters and petitions as part of the staff report and made

them available to the public, the Historic District Commissioners, and the applicant. Staff also

summarized each of the unique points made in the public comments in the staff report and

HELIX provided a response letter to the general points that were made in several of the letters

regarding environmental issues addressed in the IS/MND. All of the comment letters were

provided to the Historic District Commission for their consideration (included as part of
Attachment 2 to this staff report) at the February 16,2022 meeting. Comments received after

the publication of the staff report are included in Attachment 3 of this staff report.

The individuals who were opposed to the proposed project voiced concerns regarding a number

of topics including the following:

o Concerns regarding air quality emissions and the data used in the Air Quality and

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Assessment;

o Concerns regarding traffrc, circulation and parking;
o Concerns regarding wildfire and life safety in case of fire caused by the crematorium;

o Cultural and archaeological concems regarding the impact of the crematory machine

on nearby cultural resources and burial sites

o Concerns regarding the appropriateness of the land use (a crematorium) in the Historic
District;

r Aesthetic concerns regarding the height and design of the stack and impacts to views
from nearby cultural resources and residences;

o Whether members of the public could be present at cremations;

o Differences in the conclusions of the 2003 and2022 staff reports for the crematorium;

o Concerns regarding the potential decrease in property values of nearby residences due

to the presence of the crematorium; and

o Psychological effects of nearby residences being located near a crematorium.

4 Page 192

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



After publication of the staff report, staff received six additional public comment letters that

were added to the record. Included in those comments were two letters from individuals
belonging to the Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission. The Chair of the

Cemetery Advisory Commission reiterated the points that were made by the group in 2003,
stating that construction of a crematorium would be inappropriate near the surrounding cultural
resources of historic importance. The Chair also provided evidence that the Lakeside Cemetery

and Chung Wah Cemetery were listed for historical designation by the County. Another
member of the Cemetery Advisory Commission wrote a letter stating that the proposed

crematorium could threaten the nomination of the Young Wo Cemetery and that construction

of the crematorium could adversely affect the historic features and burials of those buried

nearby. HELIX provided a topical response to these comments prior to the hearing. This
memorandum has been included in Auachment 4 of this staff report.

The Historic District Commission reviewed the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium
project at its February 16,2022 meeting. At this meeting, 36 individuals (mostly residents of
the PreservelLake Natoma Shores subdivision and the surrounding neighborhoods of the

Historic District, as well as arepresentative fromthe Sacramento County Funeral Commission)

voiced concerns about and asked for denial of the proposed project, siting many of the same

reasons expressed in the previously submitted letters. Following extensive public comment,

the Historic District Commission engaged in a lengthy discussion regarding the proposed

project on primary topics related to air quality, fre hazards, aesthetics, cultural resources,

property values and required CUP findings.

With respect to air quality, the Historic District Commission discussed the preliminary Health
Risk Assessment performed for the IS/MND and spoke with a representative from SMAQMD
about the air district's permitting and enforcement process. It was reiterated that Best Available
Control Technologies (BACTs) would be required for the cremation machine which would
limit air pollution. Regarding complaints, the SMAQMD explained that they typically respond

within 24 hours and visit both the complainant and the potential sources of the complaint.

Notices of violation and fines may be levied under the air district's authority to enforce public
nuisance provisions and facilities with persistent violations or nuisances are subject to permit
revocation. SMAQMD Staff also noted that persistent complaints that result in such actions

may result in revocation of the CUP.

With regards to an increase in potential cancer rates due to the crematorium, HELIX staff
began the discussion by noting that there is a risk of potentially developing cancer inherent in
breathing the air around us. In the state of California, that baseline risk is approximately 800

cases per 1 million people. When analyzing whether a proposed project has the potential to
increase that baseline risk due to the project's impact on air quality, an increase in 10 cancer

cases per million people would be considered significant. Based on modeling and its analysis,

HELIX determined that this project has the potential to increase the baseline risk of potentially

5 Page 193

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



developing cancer by 0.5 cases per million people. This analysis assumes that someone would

remain at the maximum point of exposure consecutively for 30 years. HELIX staff also

explained that this analysis does not mean that anyone will necessarily develop cancer; the

focus is on the potential risk that it will happen. For CEQA pu{poses, a potential increase of
0.5 cases per million people is not considered significant.

Ultimately, a majority of the Historic District Commissioners expressed confidence in the air

quality analysis in the IS/MND and SMAQMD process.

With respect to fire hazards, one or more Historic District Commissioners asked about the

potential frehazards of the proposed propane tanks. Folsom Fire Chief Ken Cusano clarified

that the commercial-grade tanks require an operation permit from the Fire Department and are

designed to vent. Chief Cusano was also asked about public concem regarding the adequacy

of existing evacuation routes in case of fire. Chief Cusano stated that since the crematorium

posed no significant fire danger to the area as conditioned, there would be no significant impact

to evacuation routes. Chief Cusano also stated that the Fire Department can open the opposite

end of Forrest Street if needed and that potential issues with Light Rail gates being in the down

position on the evacuation route during an emergency event can be worked out by contacting

Light Rail during an emergency to stop trains from coming to the area. During deliberation,

individual Historic District Commissioners expressed confidence with regards to staffs
analysis of fire hazard impacts.

With respect to aesthetics, individual Historic District Commissioners asked for clarification
on the ultimate height of the stack and what kind of control SMAQMD has over the height.

Commissioners also questioned whether design review would be warranted for the proposed

stack or whether they could provide design parameters as part of the CUP so that a separate

design review would not be necessary. HELIX commented that the analysis done for the

IS/MND assumed a height of 19.5 feet from finished grade based on specifications provided

to them by the applicant. The SMAQMD representative noted that the Air District does not

advocate for a specific height unless the height proposed by the applicant does not meet the

district's air quality standards for nearby sensitive receptors.

With respect to cultural resources, individual Historic District Commissioners expressed

concern that the project was not consistent with Historic District Design and Development

Guidelines (DDGs) Policy 2.2, which states that "the City shall encourage National Register

nomination of historic buildings as well as other historical designations by state or local

agencies" given the Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission's letters. Individual
Commissioners also expressed concern that the proposed crematorium is not an historic use.

ECORP staff, who prepared the Cultural Resources Inventory Report, stated that many

different cultures' funerary practices have occurred at Lakeside Memorial Lawn and that

introducing a new practice (cremation) would not be the first time that a new funerary practice

has been introduced on the project site. They also stated that while cremation is not a typical

6 Page 194

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



part of Chinese funerary practices, buming of possessions was common in such practices, and

occurred in the Chung Wah cemetery until the 1960's.

ECORP stated that whether a crematory is an appropriate use on the project site is not an

archeological question but if a crematory were to be located on the project site, the proposed

location would be the most appropriate place for it since it is in a modern, previously disturbed

maintenance area of the cemetery. Historic District Commissioners agreed that the

appropriateness of the use is for the HDC to decide, but several commissioners stated that their
cultural resources concerns had not been adequately addressed, especially since the

Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission stated that the crematorium would have

a negative impact on the historical significance of the cemetery. Individual Historic District
Commissioners stated that they wished that the Cemetery Advisory Commission would have

provided more information regarding how specifically the crematory would have a negative
impact but stated that the Cemetery Advisory Commission would have time to provide a

greater level of detail before a City Council meeting, as it was assumed that their decision
would be appealed by either the public or the applicant based on the level of project
controversy. Staff has since reached out to the Cemetery Advisory Commission directly after

the hearing for more information. The Cemetery Advisory Commission communicated to staff
that they were able to meet regarding the proposed crematory prior to publication of the City
Council staff report and that the comments they made in2002 still stand.

With respect to property values, individual Historic District Commissioners asked whether
property owners would be required to provide disclosures that they live near a crematorium.

The Assistant City Attorney stated that they did not see anything specifically in their research

of real estate laws that would necessarily require that the presence of a crematory would have

to be disclosed but recommended that anyone with concerns about real estate disclosures
should consult a realtor or a real estate attorney. However, multiple Historic District
Commissioners stated that they believe that the presence of a crematory would be detrimental
to nearby residential property values and that realtors would take that into account when
determining home listing prices.

Finally, with respect to the required CUP findings, individual Historic District Commissioners

asked for clarification as to why the findings in the 2003 staff report differed from those in the
2022 staff report. One commissioner referenced that the 2003 staff report showed that the

originally proposed crematorium was not consistent with the DDGs and questioned how the

newly proposed project is different. Multiple commissioners brought up the high volume of
public comments received from members of the surrounding commumty and wondered if the

finding that the project would not be detrimental to the peace, morals, comfort and general

welfare of persons residing or working in the neighborhood or be detrimental or injurious to
property and improvements in the neighborhood or to the general welfare of the city could be

met given the amount of opposition from the neighborhood and chances of property values
going down due to the presence of a crematorium in the area. Staff clarified that the 2003 staff

7 Page 195

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



report relied on an internally produced IS/MND with no technical studies performed by cultural

resources experts, and without further information beyond the letter from the Cemetery

Advisory Commission, denial was recommended. Staff recommended approval in the 2022

staff report in part because of the conclusions of the Ecorp Cultural Resources Inventory

Report.

At the conclusion of the Historic District Commission meeting on February 16,2022, a motion

was made to approve the proposed CUP and IS/MND with additional conditions added to

install a weather station on the structure on which the crematory would be located to collect

wind data for potential smoke and odor complaints and for the stack to be subject to design

review by the Historic District Commission subsequent to obtaining a permit from the

SMAQMD. That motion was seconded but failed by a vote of l-6. A second motion was then

made to deny the CUP using the same finding that was made in the 2003 staff report that stated

that the use is detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of persons residing or

working in the neighborhood, and detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in

the neighborhood and the general welfare of the city because introduction of this use will
impact the historical character of the existing cemetery and historical use of the area. This

motion was seconded and passed with a vote of 6-1.

Since the Historic District Commission hearing, and in response to the timely appeal, staff

received additional comments from the public and the Cemetery Advisory Commission for

consideration during the appeal. All such comments oppose the project and recommend denial

of the appeal. These letters are included in Attachment 6 of this staff report.

POLICY / RULE

As set forth in Section 17.52.700 ofthe Folsom Municipal Code, actions ofthe Historic District

Commission may be appealed to the City Council. The appeal shall be in writing, shall state

the specific reason for the appeal and grounds asserted for relief, and shall be filed no later

than 10 calendar days after the date of the action being appealed.

ALYSIS

On February 22, 2022, project applicant Igor Semenyuk submitted a timely appeal of the

decision of the Historic District Commission denying the proposed project (Attachment 1).

The applicant/appellant later submitted a supplemental letter providing additional reasoning

for the appeal, also included in Attachment 1.

In his appeal and supplemental letter, Mr. Semenyuk makes the following claims:

1. The findings for denial were that the project was detrimental to health and

safety/general welfare of the neighborhood, and to property values in the neighborhood

8 Page 196

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



and city and that there would be impacts to the historical character of the cemetery and

area. However, no data was provided by the Commission to support their findings for
denial. Their denial was based on the residents' concerns rather than the data from the

staff report and IS/MND.

2. Staff recommended approval of the crematorium and an IS/MND was prepared by

multiple parties, including experts who were present at the hearing to defend their

findings. The ISAvIND showed that the project was well below CEQA thresholds of
significance.

3. The crematorium would not impact the historical character of the cemetery since it is
being placed inside a modern metal shed within a modern area of the cemetery.

4. There are existing regional cemeteries included on historical resources lists in which
modem crematoriums currently operate.

5. The crematorium would not significantly impact property values of the neighborhood

as property values are dictated by current market values in real estate.

6. There are no industrially zoned areas in Folsom that have a neighborhood more than

500 feet from the property, so alternative industrially-zoned locations would not result

in fewer impacts to residences.

Citv Staff Response
Reasoning Behind Commission Findings for Denial
In the finding for denial, the Historic District Commission stated that the introduction of the

crematory use will impact the historical character of the existing cemetery and historical use

of the area and would therefore be detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in
the neighborhood and the general welfare of the city. In their deliberations, the Commission

cited the letters received from the Cemetery Advisory Commission which stated that the

crematorium would be inappropriate near the surrounding cultural resources of historic
importance and could threaten the nomination of the Young Wo Cemetery and adversely affect

the historic features and burials of those buried nearby. While the Historic District Commission

discussed factors related to air quality, property values, and fire hazards,the finding they made

was related specifically to the historical character of the cemetery and area, including the

historical nature of the Young Wo Cemetery and the people who are buried there.

Staff s Recommendation for HDC Approval
As explained in the February 2022HDC staff report, the analysis in the IS/N4ND did result in
a staff recommendation for HDC approval of the project. To approve the project, the Historic
District Commission had to find that the project WOULD NOT be detrimental to the health,

safety, peace, morals, comfort and general welfare of persons residing or working in the

9 Page 197

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



neighborhood or be detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in the neighborhood

or to the general welfare of the city. However, after considering the staff report, IS/MND,

public comments and comments from the Cemetery Advisory Commission, the Historic

District Commission determined that the project WOULD (as noted in the analysis above), be

detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in the neighborhood and the general

welfare of the city due to the introduction of the crematory use impacting the historical

character of the existing cemetery and historical use of the area.

Impacts to the Historical Character of the Cemetery

During the Historic District Commission's questions to staff and consultants, Lisa Westwood

with Ecorp Consulting stated that if a crematorium were to be placed on the cemetery grounds,

the existing metal building within the modern maintenance areawould be the best location for
a crematorium on the project site. Furtheffnore, the Cultural and Tribal Resources section of
the ISAvIND found that there would be a less than significant impact with standard mitigation

related to the unanticipated discovery of archeological or paleontological resources during

construction based on the analysis provided in Ecorp's Cultural Resources Inventory Report.

However, the letters sent by the Cemetery Advisory Commission stated that the crematorium

would be inappropriate near the surrounding cultural resources of historic importance and

could threaten the nomination of the Young Wo Cemetery and adversely affect the historic

features and burials ofthose buried nearby. Ultimately, the Historic District Commission voted

to deny the Conditional Use Permit because the Commission found that introduction of a

crematorium would impact the historical character of the existing cemetery and historical use

of the area.

Other Historic Cemeteries with Crematoriums
Staff coordinated with SMAQMD to identifu all crematoriums operating in Sacramento

County. While there are five cemeteries in Sacramento County with operational crematoriums,

staff did not identifu any of these cemeteries as being on a cultural or historical resources list.

Impacts to Property Values
Several members of the Preserve/Lake Natoma Shores community expressed concern that the

crematorium would negatively impact the property values of their homes. While the Historic

District Commission discussed potential impacts to property values, the finding for denial was

based the introduction of the crematory use negatively impacting the historical character of the

existing cemetery and historical use of the area.

Industrial Properties Adjacent to Residential Uses

Staff researched industrial properties located within the city in relation to their proximity to

residential uses. Staff found that, of the properties within the city zoned M-l and M-2, four

areas (Lake Forest Technical Center, Kikkoman property, 250 Outcropping Way, and 600

Coolidge Drive) have either buildings or vacant property located over 600 feet from residential

10Page 198

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



uses, though none of the properties currently on the real estate market consist of a building in
scale with the small shed in which the applicant is proposing to operate the crematorium.

FINDING FOR DENIAL

Based on the foregoing, staff recommends that the appeal be denied based on the following
finding:

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT F'INDING

A. THE USE APPLIED FOR IS DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY, PEACE,
COMFORT, MORALS, OR GENERAL WELFARE OF PERSONS RESIDING OR
WORKING IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD, AND DETRIMENTAL OR INruRIOUS TO
PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD AND THE
GENERAL WELFARE OF THE CITY BECAUSE INTRODUCTION OF THIS USE
WLL IMPACT THE HISTORICAL CHARACTER OF THE EXISTING CEMETERY
AND HISTORICAL USE OF THE AREA.

CONCLUSION

Based onthe information contained inthis report andthe Historic District Commission's denial
of the Conditional Use Permit for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (PN 19-

182) located at l20l Forrest Street, staff recommends denial of the appeal by Igor Semenyuk
to overtum the Historic District Commission decision.

ATTACHMENTS

l. Letter of Appeal from Igor Semenyuk, dated February 22,2022, and Supplemental Appeal
Reasoning, received March 11,2022

2. Historic District Commission Staff Report, dated February 16,2022

3. Public Comment Letters received after the February 16,2022 Historic District Commission
Meeting

4. HELIX Topical Responses to IS/N{ND Comments
5. Draft Minutes from February 16,2022 Historic District Commission Meeting

6. Public Comment Letters Regarding the Applicant's Appeal

11Page 199

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

t2Page 200

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Attachment 1

Letter of Appeal from Igor Semenyuk, dated
February 22,2022, Td Supplemental Appeal Reasoning,

receivedMarch 11,2022

Page 201

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



CITY OF FOLSOM
FilLSlJf,',l illit/ r:LEiltt'5 irEFT
rr FEs '22 siai!:lif

APPEAL FORM

NAME OF APPELLANT: g\f v.^<q l'.

MAILING ADDRESS: Ao+ $co1l Sr
Fr\s.o^^ cA q*7 0

lnterest in Matter: Lz"\4J-l i l^ \.trw o.,i- [ L-... Crrcv't..l*

Daytime Phone: 9tt - q'fd- bSoe

Action Being Appealed: Ofio^ vuc.> ,?rrF lse d

Date of Decision or Date Project was Heard: z t 1.,

Reason forAppeal: ?r'€cJ &.nltJ h, not- h.^':i' * t<-k a
4+t^ql arJ. < cr-| urc.\. ncr t- o.r.xl.'&s\ .-u\^t ^ a-r [,r.A.l

t L .n-'l*l^

2 J )F +-

\, aJr A v<(Lv

otf

r) 1-

s Signature Date

Date Received:

Planning Comm. or Historic District Comm.
Declsion Appeal

Type of ProjecUfee:
Owner le Family Dwelling $238

STAFF USE ONLY:

Fee Paid:
vqtq

Admin. (staff decision) Appeal

Type of Proiect/fee:
Owner Occupied $233
Other $468

AI

Tentative Hearing Date: Time Limit Waived:

Copies to: Communi$ Development Director
City Manager
City Attorney
City Clerk

Received by:

Appeal fees set by City Gouncil Resolution No. 10297 approved June 1 1,2019

Updated February 2022

T7
-v-

Page 202

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



To: Folsom City Council

Reason for Appeal of Historic District Commissioners Meeting held2lL6l2022

ln the interest of the project called Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium the motion of the

commissioners was denial, all but one- CommissionerJustin Raithel.

The Findings claimed for denialwas as follows:

- Detrimental to heatth and safety/ general welfare of neighborhood'

- Detrimental to propertry value in neighborhood and city.

- lmpacts historical character of cemetery and area.

The recommendation of the planning committee wasapproval of the crematorium. Afullscope

Environmental Report was done with multiple experts. Experts were present in the meeting to defend

their findings. The findings and data showed that the project was well below any thresholds of CA

standards for health and safety. The crematorium would not impact any historical character of the

cemetery as the project was being placed inside the modern metal shed in the modern area of the

cemetery. lt does not significantly impact the property values of the neighborhood. That is dictated by

current market values in real estate.

ln the meetin& a presentation was shown with funeral homes and cemeteries that are listed as

historical cemeteries having and operatlng modern crematoriums in their facilities. All of the

crematoriums shown are closer to residents, business and restaurants than the proposed crematorium

at Lakeside Cemetery.

The data was not considered at all. Everything was drowned out by residents who just don't want it near

their neighborhood. They want cremation services; they just want it done in other cities. There is no

area in Folsom that is zoned industrialthat does not have a neighborhood within 500 feet of it. Folsom is

growing. Cremation demand is growing. A crematory ls essentialto the growing demand. lf you can't

place a crematory in a cemetery, then where can you?

The denlal was based on findings, yet when asked what those were, none could be provided. No data

was provided to prove that it is detrimental to the health and safety, that it is detrimental to the
property values and that it impacts any historical character. No matter what the experts data was, it was

just dismissed with prejudice.

We implore you to reconslder the historic commission decislon on the crematory. A city is larger than

just one neighborhood.

Thank you,

lgor Semenyuk

Page 203

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Attachment 2

Historic District Commission Staff Report
Dated February 16,2022

Page 204

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

Type: Public Hearing
Date: February 16,2022

F'(}[-ssh,g
Pr!-lngfla: Bl illJnl

Historic District Gommission Staff Report
50 Natoma Street, Council Chambers

Folsom, CA 95630

Project:
File #:
Request:
Location:
Parcel(s):
Staff Gontact:

Property Owner
Name: Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Address: 1201 Forrest Street
Folsom CA 95630

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit
PN-19-182
Conditional Use Permit
12O1 Forrest Street
070-0260-001 -0000
Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner, 916-461-6209
jkin kade@folsom. ca. us

Applicant
Name: lgor Semenyuk
Address: 507 Scott Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Recommendation: Conduct a public hearing and upon conclusion recommend approval
of a Conditional Use Permit to allow for a crematory to operate in an existing metal

structure situated within the Lakeside Memorial Lawn cemetery located at 1201 Forrest

Street (PN 19-182) subject to the findings included in this report (Findings A-K) and

attached conditions of approval (Conditions 1-30).

Project Summary: The proposed project includes operation of a crematorium in an

existing 1,}71-square foot metal structure within the Lakeside Memorial Lawn cemetery
located at 1201 Forrest Street.

Table of Contents:

L Description/Analysis
2. Background
3. Proposed Conditions of Approval
4. Vicinity Map
5. Overall Site Plan, Detailed Site Plan and Floor Plan Dated 2-19-20
6. Hartwick Combustion Technologies Floor Plan, Outer Dimensions and Specs
7. Updated Site Plan with Current Layout of Maintenance Area
8. Applicant's Rendering of Proposed Crematorium Stack
9. Applicant's Narrative
10. Photographs of the Project Site
11. Draft lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration, Dated January 2022

City of Folsom Page 1

Page 205

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'rr,r'
r

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

Type: Public Hearing
Date: February 16,2022

*lf r o I

FT}Lg(}n{

12.lmages of Crematoriums Adjacent to Residential Uses in the Region
13. Public Comments Received Prior to Staff Report Publication

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

Page 206

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 1

DESCRIPTION/ANALYSIS

APPLICANT'S PROPOSAL
The applicant, lgor Semenyuk, is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit (PN

19-182) to operate a crematorium in an existing 1,}71-square foot metal structure within
the Lakeside Memorial Lawn cemetery located al 1201 Forrest Street. The proposed
project includes the installation of one HCT Apex-250 crematory (manufactured by

Hartwick Combustion) within an existing metal structure. The roof of the structure would
be cut open to accommodate this device, but the structure's footprint would not be

expanded. ln addition, a 1O-foot-wide by '1S-foot-wide walk-in cooler would be installed

inside the structure to provide temporary, short-term storage of human remains prior to
cremation. Two 2S0-gallon propane tanks will be installed on a proposed concrete pad

along the northern side of the structure to provide power for the crematorium, as no gas

lines currently exist on the property. The concrete pad will cover approximately 38.3

square feet of ground. An exhaust stack will be installed on the roof of the metal structure
(as shown in Attachment 6). The applicant proposes up to four cremations per day and

expects that the total will not exceed 500 cremations per year. Ayerage cremation time is
approximately 90 minutes. One to two employees would be present to operate the
crematorium during the cremation process. Existing parking spaces would be utilized to
accommodate employees and visitors. The Applicant's project description, which includes
additional information related to the cremation process and other project-related details,

is included as Attachment 9. Please refer to Attachment 5 for the proposed site plans

and floor plan and Attachment 6 for the Hartwick Combustion Technologies Floor Plan,

Outer Dimensions and Specifications.

POLICY/RULE
Section 17.52.550 of the Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) states that cemeteries are
permitted in the Open SpaceiPublic Primary Area of the Historic District with a conditional

use permit ("CUP'). The Folsom Municipal Code does not address crematoriums as a
land use.

Section 17.52.360 of the FMC states that the Historic District Commission (HDC) shall

have final authority relating to the issuance of Conditional Use Permits for any of the uses

or purposes for which such permits are required or permitted by the terms of this title,

within the boundaries of the Historic District.

Use Permits are governed by Chapter 17.60 of the FMC. Section 17.60.040 states that
the findings of the Commission shall be that the establishment, maintenance or operation

of the use applied for will or will not, under the circumstances of the particular case, be

detrimental to the health, safety, peace, morals, comfort and general welfare of persons

residing or working in the neighborhood of such proposed use or be detrimental or

injurious to property and improvements in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of

City of Folsom Page 3

Page 207

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

the city

ANALYSIS
General Plan and Zonino Consistencv
The General Plan land use designation for the project site is OS (Open Space) and the
zoning designation for the project site is OS/P (Open Space/Public Primary Area of the
Historic District) with an underlying zoning of OSC (Open Space Conservation District).

The zoning designation is consistent with the General Plan designation.

Cemeteries are a permitted use within the OS/P Primary Area upon approval of a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) per Section 17.52.550 of the FMC. The subject cemetery
has been in operation since the 1800's and pre-dates the requirementfora CUP. The
cemetery did receive a CUP for operation of a mausoleum in 1995. The proposed

crematory would be operating as an accessory use to the existing cemetery, not as a
stand-alone business.

Crematories are not specifically addressed in the Folsom Municipal Code. The
Commission would then determine whether to approve the request for a CUP and impose

appropriate conditions. lf not, then the proposed crematory would not be considered a
permitted use, even with a CUP.

A primary or principal use is the main use to which premises are devoted and the primary
purpose for which the premises exist. Primary uses may be permitted by right or may be

conditional uses subject to a CUP. Accessory uses are structures or activities that are

subordinate in area, extent, and purpose to the primary use; contribute to the comfort,
convenience, or necessity of the principal use; and are located on the same lot and the
same zoning district as the principal use. Home occupations are a typical example of an

accessory use. By deflnition, an accessory use must be associated with a principal use
and cannot be established on a property without a principal use. (Adam U. Lindgren &

Steven T. Mattas, California Land Use Practice (2021) S 4.46, Primary and Accessory
Uses.)

ln this case, the cemetery is the primary or principal use. The applicant proposes a

crematorium as an accessory use to the existing cemetery. As proposed, the
crematorium would be subordinate in area, extent, and purpose to that of the existing
cemetery. lt would provide a service related to and supportive of the service already
provided by the cemetery and mausoleum. lt would be located on the same lot and in
the same zoning district as the principal use. lt would be owned and operated by the
same people who own and operate the existing cemetery and mausoleum.

As a part of the work to analyze whether a crematory is appropriate as an accessory use

City of Folsom Page 4

Page 208

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

to an existing cemetery, staff researched data available from the Sacramento Air Quality
Management District regarding the locations of existing crematoriums within the county.

As described in more detail in the Land Use Compatibility/Site Considerations section of
the report, staff found that 16 crematoriums are currently operating within Sacramento

County, five of which are located within cemeteries (East Lawn Memorial Park,

Sacramento Memorial Lawn, St. Mary Cemetery and Funeral Center, and Sunset Lawn

Chapel of the Chimes in Sacramento, and Mount Vernon Memorial Park & Mortuary in
Fair Oaks).

Public comment letters have stated that a crematory is not appropriate as an accessory

use in this case for a variety of reasons. Upon review, staff reads the majority of those

comments to raise concerns about the impacts of the proposed use. Many, if not most,

of the impacts discussed in the public comment letters can be mitigated by imposing

appropriate conditions on the project. For that reason, as well as the fact that the

crematory is not proposed as a stand-alone business but as an accessory use to the

existing cemetery, staff analyzed those comments through the lens of the CUP.

Based on the analysis described above, staff concluded that the crematorium, as

proposed, is an appropriate accessory use to the existing cemetery.

Gonditional Use Permit
ln order to approve a request for a Conditional Use Permit, the Commission must find

that the "establishment, maintenance, or operation of the use or building applied for will
or will not, under the circumstances of the particular case, be detrimental to the health,
safety, peace, morals, comfort, and general welfare of persons residing or working in the
neighborhood of such proposed use, or be detrimental or injurious to property and
improvements in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of the City" (FMC section
17.60.040).

ln evaluating the Conditional Use Permit, staff considered the proposed use and its
compatibility with existing land uses in the area, as well as air quality impacts, cultural
resources impacts, fire/life safety impacts, traffic/access/circulation/parking impacts,
noise impacts, and visual impacts. Each of these subject matters are discussed in detail
below and are further discussed in the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium lnitial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (|S/MND) provided in Attachment 11.

Should the Commission grant the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium
Conditional Use Permit, the CUP would be subject to ongoing review by the Community
Development Department to ensure that it does not result in any adverse impacts to the
community. Pursuant to FMC Section 17.60.050 , in any case where the conditions to the
granting of a use permit have not been, or are not, complied with, the Historic District
Commission may revoke the permit after a public hearing on the matter. ln addition, if
the Community Development Director finds evidence that conditions of approval for the

City of Folsom Page 5

Page 209

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory business have not been fulfilled or that the use has

resulted in a substantial adverse effect on the health, and/or general welfare of users of
adjacent or proximate property, or have a substantial adverse impact on public facilities
or services or the general welfare of the City, the Director will refer the use permit to the
Historic District Commission for review. lf, upon such review, the Historic District
Commission finds that any of the above-stated results have occurred, the Commission
may modify or revoke the Conditional Use Permit following a hearing on the matter.

Condition No. 4 is included to reflect this requirement.

Air Quality
As part of the CEQA documentation for the proposed project, an Air Quality and
Greenhouse Gas Assessment was prepared by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc.,

and is included in Attachment 11. Two daily cremations were analyzed under the
original environmental document, an lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
(lS/MND) and the applicant later asked that the analysis show impacts for four
cremations per day. As a result, HELIX also prepared an Addendum to the Folsom
Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Emissions
Assessment, included in Appendix B of the lS/MND, that provides additional analysis
regarding the air quality and greenhouse gas emissions assessment based on
additional daily cremations. This analysis was incorporated into the lS/MND as well.

As a part of its environmental review, HELIX analyzed whether the proposed project will
have or will potentially have a significant adverse impact on the environment, either
individually or cumulatively with other projects. With respect to air quality, HELIX used
the standard Environmental lnitial Study Checklist to consider four main questions:

a. Would the project conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air
quality plan?

b. Would the project result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any
criteria pollutant for which the project region is non-attainment under an
applicable federal or state ambient air quality standard?

c. Would the project expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant
concentrations?

d, Would the project result in other emissions (such as those leading to odors)
adversely affecting a substantial number of people?

Ultimately, Helix determined that the proposed project would have no impact with respect
to question b and would have a less than significant impact with respect to questions a,

c, and d. The following sections provide an overview of the analysis related to sensitive
receptors, criteria pollutants, toxic air contaminants and odors as they relate to both
construction and operation of the proposed project.

City of Folsom Page 6

Page 210

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Sensitive Receptors
ln general, some land uses are considered more sensitive to air pollution than others due
to the types of population groups or activities involved and are referred to as sensitive
receptors. Examples of these sensitive receptors are residences, schools, hospitals, and

daycare centers.

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) and the Office of Environmental Health

Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) have identified the following groups of individuals as the
most likely to be affected by air pollution: people over 65 years old, children under 14

years old, infants (including in utero in the third trimester of pregnancy), and persons with
cardiovascular and chronic respiratory diseases such as asthma, emphysema, and

bronchitis.

Residential areas are considered sensitive receptors to air pollution because residents
(including children and people over 65) tend to be at home for extended periods of time,

resulting in sustained exposure to any pollutants present. Children and infants are

considered more susceptible to health effects of air pollution due to their immature
immune systems, developing organs, and higher breathing rates. As such, schools are
also considered sensitive receptors, as children are present for extended durations and

engage in regular outdoor activities.

The closest existing sensitive receptors to the project site are multiple single-family
residences adjacent to the cemetery to the north, between 450 and 750 feet from the
proposed crematory location, and mobile homes across Folsom Boulevard to the east,

approximately 700 feet from the proposed crematory location. The closest schools to the
project site are the Folsom Montessori School approximately 3,200 feet (0.6 miles) to the
northeast and the Golden Valley Charter River School. That school is located across Lake

Natoma from the project site and, though it is approximately 2.7 miles away by car, its
physical location is about 3,000 feet (just over one-half mile) northwest of the project site.

The nearest daycare is located 1,800 feet (0.3 miles) from the project site and the nearest
hospital is located over 9,000 feet (1.8 miles) from the project site

Criteria Pollutants
Ambient air quality is described in terms of compliance with state and national standards,
and the levels of air pollutant concentrations considered safe, to protect the public health

and welfare. These standards are designed to protect people most sensitive to respiratory
distress, such as asthmatics, the elderly, very young children, people already weakened
by other disease or illness, and persons engaged in strenuous work or exercise. The U.S.

Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA), the federal agency that administrates the
Federal Clean Air Act of 1970, as amended in 1990, has established national ambient air
quality standards (NAAaS) for several air pollution constituents known as criteria
pollutants, including: ozone (Os); carbon monoxide (CO); coarse particulate matter (PMro,

particles 10 microns or less) and fine particulate matter (PMz.si particles 2.5 microns or
less); sulfur dioxide (SOz); and lead (Pb).

City of Folsom Page 7

Page 211

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

As permitted by the Clean Air Act, California has adopted the more stringent California
ambient air quality standards (CAAOS) and expanded the number of regulated air
constituents. Ground-level ozone is not emitted directly into the environment but is
generated from complex chemical and photochemical reactions between precursor
pollutants, primarily reactive organic gases (ROGs; also known as volatile organic
compounds [VOC]), and oxides of nitrogen (NOx). PMro and PMz.s are generated from a
variety of sources, including road dust, diesel exhaust, fuel combustion, tire and brake
wear, construction operations and windblown dust. ln addition, PMro and PMz.s can also
be formed through chemical and photochemical reactions of precursor pollutants in the
atmosphere.

CARB is required to designate areas of the state as attainment, nonattainment, or
unclassified for the ambient air quality standards. An "attainment" designation for an area
signifies that pollutant concentrations do not violate the standard for that pollutant in that
area. A "nonattainment" designation indicates that a pollutant concentration violated the
standard at least once. An "unclassified" designation indicates that insufficient data was
available to determine the status. Sacramento County is designated as being in

nonattainment for the state and federal ozone standards, the state PMro standards, and
the federal PMz.s standards.

The Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD) is responsible
for implementing emissions standards and other requirements of federal and state laws
in Sacramento County. Attainment plans for meeting the federal air quality standards are
incorporated into the State lmplementation Plan (SlP), which is subsequently submitted
to the USEPA.

The current air quality plan applicable to the project, the Sacramento Regional 2008
NAAQS 8-Hour Ozone Attainment and Reasonable Further Progress P/an (Regional
Ozone Plan), was developed by the SMAQMD and adjacent air districts to describe how
the air districts in and near the Sacramento metropolitan area will continue the progress
toward attaining state and national ozone air quality standards

With respect to criteria pollutants, HELIX looked at whether the proposed project would
conflict with or obstruct implementation of the Regional Ozone Plan or the SlP, either
during construction or operation of the proposed project. HELIX also analyzed whether
the proposed project would result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any
criteria pollutant for which the region is in non-attainment under applicable California
Ambient Air Quality Standards. Highlights from that analysis are included in the following
paragraphs. The full analysis is contained in Attachment 11. Furthermore, Condition No.
16, requires compliance with the Regional Ozone Plan.

Construction (S Term) Emissions
Construction of the project would involve the use of a crane for several hours to unload
the chiller and crematory from the truck, and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer
loader for one day and one truck load of concrete to install a small pad for the two propane

City of Folsom Page 8

Page 212

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

tanks.

Typically, projects that are 35 acres or less in size will not exceed the SMAQMD's
construction NOx or PM thresholds of significance. Even so, all construction projects are

required to implement the SMAQMD's Basic Construction Emission Control Practices
(also known as Best Management Practices [BMPs]). The BMPs satisfy the requirements
of SMAQMD's Rule 403, Fugitive Dust, which requires every reasonable precaution not

to cause or allow the emissions of fugitive dust from being airborne beyond the property

line from which the emission originates.

Reactive Organic Gas (ROG) emissions during construction are generally associated with

the application of architectural coatings. The project does not propose any new structures,
would not require substantial amounts of painting, and would not result in significant
emissions of ROGs.

lf approved, the proposed project will be required to implement SMAQMD's BMPs and it
will not result in significant emissions of ROGs. Therefore, construction of the project
would not result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant and

the proposed project's impact on implementation of the Regional Ozone Plan would be

less than significant with implementation of Condition No. 16, which requires
implementation of the SMAQMD's BMPs.

Operation (Lonq-Term) Emissions
The projectwould result in longterm operational emissions from two sources: (1) vehicles
that drive to and from the project and (2) from operation of the crematory.

With respect to emissions from vehicles, because there are no crematories currently
operating in Folsom, demand for cremation services is filled by transporting the deceased
to facilities outside of the City. Therefore, operations of the project would not result in new

vehicle trips (nor the associated emissions in the region). lnstead, the project would
replace existing regional vehicle trips with shorter trips (and reduced associated
emissions).

Operation of a propane-fired crematory would be considered a new stationary source of
emissions. The project is subject to SMAQMD's Rule 201, General Permit Requirements,
and Rule 202, New Source Review. Pursuant to these Rules, the project would be
required to implement best available control technology (BACT) for the minimization of
emissions.

BACT for crematories is incorporated into the product design in the form of controls which
ensure maintenance of the correct temperatures and cycle times, and a secondary
combustion chamber which ensures oxygenation and complete combustions of all fuels.

As shown in Table 4 of the IS/MND included in Attachment 11 and Table 1 of the Air
Quality Addendum memo included in Appendix B of the lS/MND, the project's operational

City of Folsom Page 9

Page 213

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

emissions of criteria pollutants and precursors would not exceed the SMAQMD daily or
annual thresholds. Therefore, the project's operational emissions would not result in a
cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant and impacts from

operation of the crematory on implementation of the Regional Ozone Plan would be less

than significant.

Toxic Air Contaminants
Toxic air contaminants (TACs) are a diverse group of air pollutants that may cause or
contribute to an increase in deaths or in serious illness or that may pose a present or
potential hazard to human health. TACs can cause long-term chronic health effects such
as cancer, birth defects, neurological damage, asthma, bronchitis, or genetic damage, or
short-term acute effects such as eye watering, respiratory irritation (a cough), runny nose,

throat pain, and headaches. TACs are considered either carcinogenic or noncarcinogenic
based on the nature of the health etfects associated with exposure to the pollutant. For

carcinogenic TACs, there is no level of exposure that is cortsidered safe and impacts are

evaluated in terms of overall relative risk expressed as excess cancer cases per one
million exposed individuals. Noncarcinogenic TACs differ in that there is generally

assumed to be a safe level of exposure below which no negative health impact is believed
to occur. These levels are determined on a pollutant-by-pollutant basis.

Crematories are a potential source of TACs as a result of trace metals and organic
compounds that accumulate in the body throughout a person's life and are released
during combustion of human remains, and as a result of trace organic compounds that
are formed in the combustion process. These TACs include: metals and inorganics (i.e.,

arsenic, beryllium, cadmium, chromium, copper, hydrogen fluoride, lead, mercury, nickel,

selenium, zinc); VOCs (i.e., benzene, toluene, xylenes, vinyl chloride); aldehydes (i.e.,

acetaldehyde, formaldehyde); polyaromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs); polychlorinated
dibenzodioxins (dioxins; PCDD); and polychlorinated dibenzofurans (furans; PCD).
Prolonged exposure to significant concentrations of these TACS can result in a variety of
adverse health effects including cancers, chronic conditions, and/or acute conditions,
depending on the substance and level of exposure. Based on the results of the Health
Risk Assessment (HRA) included in Attachment 11, hexavalent chromium and mercury
are the primary drivers of the health risks from crematory emissions because the health
risks from crematory emissions of these substances are one or more orders of magnitude
greater than the health risks from other TACs in crematory emissions.

Health risks associated with cancer from development projects are estimated using the
incremental excess cancer risk expressed as cancer cases per one million exposed
individuals. The incremental excess cancer risk is an estimate of the chance a person

exposed to specific sources of a TACs may have of developing cancer from that exposure
beyond the individual's risk of developing cancer from existing background levels of
pollutants in the ambient air. For context, the average cancer risk from TACs in the
ambient air for an individual living in an urban area of California is 830 in 1 million. Cancer
risk estimates do not mean, and should not be interpreted to mean, that a person will
develop cancer from estimated exposures to toxic air pollutants.

City of Folsom Page '10

Page 214

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

The maximum estimated community incrementalexcess cancer, chronic and acute health

risks due to exposure to the project TAC emissions from long term operation of the
proposed crematory are presented in Table 5 of the attached IS/MND. These estimates
are conservative (health protective) and assume that the resident or worker is outdoors
for the entire exposure period. This table shows that the maximum incremental increased

cancer risks and maximum non-cancer chronic and acute hazard index due to exposure
to TACs from long-term operation of the proposed crematory would not exceed the

SMAQMD thresholds. Therefore, operation of the project would not result in the exposure
of sensitive receptors to substantial TAC concentrations and the impact would be less

than significant.

The Addendum to the lS/MND clarifies that regardless of whether the applicant performs

two or four cremations daily, the Health Risk Assessment remains accurate, as it was

based on the maximum hourly emissions rate and the average annual emissions
generated by project operations, not the number of cremations performed daily. The

hourly cremation rate would not change because there is only one cremation machine
proposed as a part of this project. The annual emissions generated by the project also

would not change with an increase from two to four cremations per day because the

applicant has not requested modification to their request for up to 500 cremations per

year. To ensure that the numbers in the HRA remain accurate, staff has added Condition
No. 13 stating that no more than four cremations may be performed each and that no

more than 500 cremations may be performed each year.

ln addition, the proposed crematory is considered a combustion source requiring an

authority to construct permit to operate (A/C, PTO) from SMAQMD before it can be

installed and operated. Staff has provided Condition No. 16, which statesthata building
permit will not be issued until an A/C, PTO has been obtained from SMAQMD. SMAQMD
has stated that the applicant will be required to provide analysis to ensure the crematory
will meet all air district rules/regulations and significance thresholds during the air district's
A/C, PTO application and review process. ln the event the air district's refined health risk

assessment analysis shows that cancer risk or hazard index numbers exceed the

significance thresholds noted, further restrictions to the crematorium would be required

by SMAQMD before they would issue the A/C, PTO. As noted above, Condition No. 16

requires the proposed project to obtain and A/C, PTO from the air district before the City

will issue a building permit, so neither construction nor operation of the proposed project

can occur without the A/C, PTO.

Odors
ffre lSnrlruD prepared for the proposed project found that diesel equipment could
generate diesel exhaust odors during construction activities. The generation of odors
during the construction period would be temporary, intermittent, and dispersed within a
short distance from the active work area. Once operational, potential odors from human

remains prior to cremation would be minimized either by immediately processing remains

City of Folsom Page '11

Page 215

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

or by temporarily storing remains in the proposed refrigeration chiller. Operation of the
crematory would not be a significant source odors or other emissions due to the BACT
features of the crematory, including process temperature and cycle time controls, as well
as secondary combustion chambers which ensure the complete combustion of all solids,
liquids, and gaseous fuels. Therefore, the project would not result in other emissions
(such as those leading to odors).

Cultural, Archaeological, Paleontological and Historical/Tribal Resources
Lakeside MemorialLawn cemetery is Folsom's only active historic cemetery, lt represents
a combination of several old Folsom cemeteries, including the Masonic, Odd Fellows,
Jewish, Citizen's, and Cook's cemeteries,

The existing metal structure was built in the 1990s and is located in a previously disturbed
maintenance area. The project area itself is surrounded on the west and south by dredge
mining tailings and the parcel is situated along a perennial watenruay. All mining
operations in the immediate vicinity of the project site had ceased by 1962. Based on a
Cultural Resources lnvestigation performed by PAR Environmental for the mausoleum
project for Lakeside Memorial Lawn in 1995, these tailings were determined not eligible
for inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places by the Office of Historic
Preservation. The report also states that the tailings do not meet California Environmental
Quality Act guidelines as an important resource and do not qualify for inclusion in the
California Register of Historic Places.

ECORP Consulting prepared a Cultural Resources lnventory Report of the proposed
project that included a record search, Native American tribal consultation and a
pedestrian survey. The results of the ECORP record search for cultural resources and
Native American Heritage Commission Sacred Lands File Coordination search failed to
reveal the presence of Native American cultural resources in the project area.

ECORP's pedestrian survey revealed no precontact or historic resources. The project site
itself is not in an area othenivise suspected to contain unknown archaeological resources.
The site survey and surveys of written records, historical maps and photographs, and

outreach to groups with knowledge of the area's history all suggest that no known or
previously unknown archaeological resources would be encountered or disturbed during
construction. Ground disturbing activity would be limited to shallow ground clearing and

site prep for the installation of a concrete pad to support two propane tanks. Still, the
potential exists for inadvertent discovery of archaeological resources during project
construction. The implementation of standard archaeological resource construction
conditions (Condition 18-21) would ensure that potential impacts would be less than
significant.

Though the project site is located on the property of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn

Cemetery, no human remains are known to exist in the immediate vicinity of the project
site. No evidence of potential human remains outside of marked graves was found in the
project area during the cultural resources site survey by ECORP's archaeologist. Ground

City of Folsom Page 12

Page 216

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

disturbing activity would be limited to shallow ground clearing and site prep for the
installation of a concrete pad to support two propane tanks. However, there is always the
possibility that subsurface construction activities associated with the proposed project,

specifically the preparation of the site forthe smallconcrete pad, could potentially damage
or destroy previously undiscovered human remains. However, if human remains were
discovered, implementation of Condition No. 20 would reduce this potential impact to a
less than significant level.

The ethnographic information reviewed for the project, including ethnographic maps, does
not identify any villages, occupational areas, or resource procurement locations in or
around the current project area. In addition, the Sacred Lands File failed to identity any
sacred lands or tribal resources in or near the project area. The cultural resources survey
did not reveal any Native American archaeological sites within or adjacent to the proposed
project area. As stated in the attached IS/MND document, the City performed AB-52
consultation with three local Native American tribes that have previously submitted
general request letters: Wilton Rancheria, the lone Board of Miwok lndians and the United
Auburn lndian Community. The purpose of consultation is to identify Tribal Cultural
Resources (TCR) that may be significantly impacted by the proposed project and to allow
the City to avoid or mitigate significant impacts prior to project approval and

implementation. No specific TCRs were identified on the project site as a result of this
consultation. ln case of unanticipated discovery of tribal cultural resources, staff has
incorporated Condition No. 21 (as described above). lmplementation of this condition
would ensure that there would not be a significant impact on tribal cultural resources.

Fire/Life Safety
The proposed project proposes to locate two 25O-gallon propane tanks immediately
adjacent to the existing metal structure in which the crematorium is proposed. Propane is

considered a hazardous material in that is extremely flammable and may cause burns,
irritations, and/or asphyxiation if humans come into direct contact with significant
quantities of it. Federal and state laws include provisions for the safe handling of
hazardous substances. The federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(OSHA) administers requirements to ensure worker safety. Construction activity must
also be in compliance with California OSHA regulations. Further, significant damage to

the tanks, failure of safety mechanisms, and/or th€ presence of an ignition source may
make the tanks an explosion hazard. However, the tanks would be secured in place on a
concrete pad, marked conspicuously, and placed in an area at low risk of impact from any
vehicle or piece of equipment. They would not be located in an area of the cemetery
frequented by the public. All installation, maintenance, and operations would be done by

trained individuals in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations and state
regulations. The tanks would be regularly inspected to ensure soundness and proper
function. Delivery of propane and filling of the tanks would be done only by licensed
professionals following all applicable regulations and best practices. Furthermore, the
Folsom Fire Department has reviewed the proposed site plan and has provided Condition
No. 26 which requires the propane tanks to be a minimum of 10 feet from the metal

structure in which the cremations would occur.

City of Folsom Page 13

Page 217

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Fire Station 35 is the nearest station to the project site and is located approximately 1.5

miles east of the project site. The project site is easily accessible to fire service personnel.

Consistent with the City's Multi-Hazard Emergency Management Plan, the City of Folsom

maintains pre-designated emergency evacuation routes along major streets and

thoroughfares. The proposed project would not modity any pre-designated emergency
evacuation route or preclude their continued use as an emergency evacuation route.

Emergency vehicle access would be maintained throughout the project site to meet the
Fire Department standards for fire engine maneuvering, location of fire engine to fight a
fire, rescue access to the units, and fire hose access to all sides of the building.

The project is not located in or near a State Responsibility Area or in a Very High Fire

Hazard Severity Zone. Vegetation on the property is irrigated and includes maintained
lawns and well-spaced trees with a generally open canopy and limbs pruned near ground

level. The project site is located in an urbanized area in the City of Folsom and is provided

urban levels of fire protection by the City. Landscaping on the property is well-irrigated,
well-spaced, trimmed, pruned, and generally maintained. To the north of the site is a
residential neighborhood, to the east is gravel/rock cover and Folsom Boulevard, and to
the south and west is a greenbelt that runs parallelto Lake Natoma on a north/south axis.

The natural spaces are small, with a relatively open and discontinuous canopy. The
project is not likely to cause any ignition, given that the crematory will not emit sparks,

and any ignition caused by other factors could be quickly controlled by the City of Folsom

Fire Department and would not spread great distances given the land use and vegetation
surrounding and occupying the site.

As an existing facility, Lakeside Memorial Lawn maintains adequate fire response
infrastructure for both current operations and the proposed project. The City of Folsom

Fire Department reviewed the project application and did not raise any concerns
regarding the adequacy of water supply or site access. The Fire Department also
provided Condition No. 24, which requires a fire alarm/detection system if sprinklers are

not provided, Condition No. 25, which requires on-site fire hydrants and mains capable of
supplying the water flow for fires and Condition No. 26, which requires that combustible
materials, trash, weeds and brush are not stored or located within 10 feet of the propane

tanks. Furthermore, Condition No. 27 states that a trained operator must be present at all

times that the crematorium machine is in operation. Therefore, with these conditions, the
proposed project would not expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss due to
wildland fires.

Traffic, Access, Circulation and Parking
The project site can be accessed from either northbound or southbound on Folsom

Boulevard or from westbound Natoma Street approaching this intersection with Folsom

Boulevard. The site would be accessed by proceeding a very short distance west on

Forrest Streetto reach the entry gate to the cemetery and turning left onto Mormon Street.

Diagonal parking spaces can be found along both sides of Mormon Street. At the terminus

City of Folsom Page 14

Page 218

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

of Mormon Street, members of the public may continue straight onto a main cemetery
access road to find an additional parking lot. All existing parking spaces would be
maintained. Access to the project site directly would continue to be provided by a smaller
existing access road located at the southwestern terminus of Mormon Street. Both the
smaller access road and the main access road can be reached at the terminus of Mormon
Street, but the two roads do not form a continuous loop because of a fence line separating
them. No new parking spaces or parking facilities would be constructed.

As the crematorium would not be located in or near a funeral home and would be separate
from any funeral services or public gatherings provided by the project applicant, access
would only need to accommodate a small number of people at the site. There are a total
of 92 parking spaces in the cemetery with room for 23 additional parking spaces during
large events. The applicant has seen an average of 12 to 15 visitors to the cemetery on
an average day. The maximum number of visitors under the proposed project conditions
would be during large funeral services at the site. However, the 921 parking spaces and
overflow parking available on-site are designed accommodate such services.

The City of Folsom identifies most major streets in the City as emergency evacuation
routes. The proposed project would not modify any major street and/or preclude their
continued use as an emergency evacuation route. The project does not propose any
alterations to any access roads, rights-of-way or other routes, and would not increase
traffic to a point that additional risk on existing routes would be incurred. Emergency
vehicle access would be maintained throughout the project site to meet the Fire
Department standards for fire engine maneuvering, location of fire engine to fight a fire,
rescue access, and fire hose access to all sides of the building.

Noise
Development of the crematory facility will temporarily increase noise levels in the project
vicinity during the construction period. Construction activities, including site work and
construction, would be considered an intermittent noise impact throughout the
construction period of the project. The City's Noise Ordinance excludes construction
activities from meeting the General Plan Noise Element standards, provided that all
phases of construction are limited to the hours between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on
weekdays, and between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on Saturdays. To ensure compliance
with the City's Noise Control Ordinance and General Plan Noise Element, staff
recommends that hours of construction operation be limited from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
on weekdays and 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Saturdays with no construction permitted on
Sundays or holidays. Condition No. 12 is included to reflect these requirements.

Visual lmpacts
The project site is currently a small cemetery, with associated landscaping, outbuildings,
and access roads. Lands to the south and west contain woodland habitat typical of
riparian communities in the Sierra Nevada foothills. Soils at the project site are comprised
of dredge tailings and other fill material. Tailing piles between the site and Folsom
Boulevard prevent the site from being visible from that street. To the west is also the

City of Folsom Page 15

Page 219

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trailthat runs along the eastern shore of Lake Natoma. To the
north is a small residential neighborhood with single family dwellings (The Preserve/Lake
Natoma Shores). Folsom Boulevard runs in a north/south line just east of the property.

East of Folsom Boulevard is a large, developed area containing single family homes,

apaftment complexes, a mobile home park, and some small businesses. The more

regional setting is primarily characterized by residential development with a commercial
shopping center to the east.

The project would be located in an existing metal structure on the grounds of the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn Cemetery. The structure would be modified with an exhaust stack added

to the roof to accommodate the crematorium, but its footprintwould not be expanded. The
height of the stack is determined during the SMAQMD permitting process in order to meet
their air quality standards. Based on initial consultation with SMAQMD, the stack would
most likely be located approximately 19.5 feet above grade and would project up to 10

feet above the existing roof of the structure. The crematory would be placed in the
northwest corner of the structure. Two 2S0-gallon propane tanks would be installed on a
proposed concrete pad along the northern side of the structure to provide power for the
crematorium, as no gas lines currently exist. An existing wooden fence would shield these
tanks from view from the publicly used areas of the cemetery.

Existing landscaping at the cemetery and around the metal structure consists of mature
broad-leaved, coniferous, and palm trees. These trees also provide shade for much of
the cemetery and many of the parking spaces. An irrigated lawn surrounds the existing
cemetery plots and a smaller lawn surrounds the rear of the structure (i.e., the non-service
entrance side). Native oaklgray pine woodland habitat exists surrounding the cemetery.
No new landscaping installation or modification is proposed. Native habitat in the vicinity
of the project would not be disturbed.

An existing brick and wrought iron fence marks the edge of the cemetery from the Forrest
Street side, but does not extend the length of Mormon Street. A wooden fence currently
separates the front side of the metal structure (facing the access road) from the back side

and extends both north and south of the structure. The fencing south of the structure
further extends to block the access road and restrict access between the lawn to the west
of the structure and the access road to the east of the structure. No changes to fencing
are proposed as part of this action. The access side of the structure that would be used

for crematory operations is shielded from view from the rest of the cemetery by wooden
fencing. A gravel berm shields views of the structure from the east, including from Folsom

Boulevard.

Neither the project site nor the surrounding areas are scenic vistas due to the presence

of existing nearby commercial and residential developments. Further, neither the project

site, nor views to or from the project site, have been designated as important scenic
resources by the City of Folsom or any other public agency. Additionally, the site of
proposed modifications is already largely shielded from public view and would remain so.

lmages of the metal structure taken from the edge of the cemetery adjacent to the Lake

City of Folsom Page 16

Page 220

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Natoma Shores/Preserve subdivision are provided in Attachment 10. All human remains
are transported to or from the crematorium fully shielding the deceased from public view
with fully shielded gurneys. The vehicles back up inside the structures' doors to unload
the gurney, similar to what is done at the applicant's Miller Funeral Home on the corner
of Scott Street and Natoma Street. Given that external modifications would be very minor
and that the building is already mostly shielded from view, statf does not anticipate a
significant visual impact.

Land Use Gom patibility/Site Considerations
The project site consists of a small cemetery, with associated landscaping, outbuildings,
and access roads. Lands to the south and west contain woodland habitat. Tailing piles
between the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site from being visible from that
street. To the west is also the Jedidiah Smith MemorialTrail, which is part of the American
River Parkway. To the north of the project site is a residential neighborhood with single-
family dwellings (Lake Natoma Shores/The Preserve). Folsom Boulevard runs in a
northTsouth line just east of the property. East of Folsom Boulevard is a large, developed
area containing single-family homes, apartment complexes, a mobile home park, and
some small businesses. The more regional setting is primarily characterized by residential
development with a commercial shopping center to the east.

Staff researched data available from the Sacramento Air Quality Management District
regarding the locations of existing crematoriums within the county, their proximity to
residential uses, complaints received by SMAQMD for these facilities, and actions taken
against these facilities by SMAQMD. Staff found that 16 crematoriums are currently
operating within Sacramento County, of which five were located within cemeteries (East
Lawn Memorial Park, Sacramento Memorial Lawn, St. Mary Cemetery and Funeral
Center, and Sunset Lawn Chapel of the Chimes in Sacramento and Mount Vernon
Memorial Park & Mortuary in Fair Oaks). Nine of the crematoriums were within 1 ,100 feet
of residential uses, as shown in the table on the following page. lmages of these facilities
are provided in Attachmenl 12. Note that the closest residence to the proposed
crematorium is 450 feet from the building.

City of Folsom Page 17

Page 221

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)

February 16,2022

TABLE 1: GREMATORIUMS lN SACRAMENTO COUNTY LOCATED WITHIN 1,100

FEET OF RESIDENTIAL LAND USES

Name of Facility Address Distance to
Residential Uses

East Lawn Memorial
Park

4300 Folsom Blvd. Sacramento 525 ft.

Sacramento Memorial
Lawn

6100 Stockton Blvd. Sacramento 1 ,100 ft.

St. Mary Cemetery and
Funeral Center

6509 Fruitridge Rd. Sacramento 275ft.

Sunset Lawn Chapel of
the Chimes

4701 Marysville Rd. Sacramento 600 ft.

Mount Vernon Memorial
Park & Mortuary

8201 Greenback Ln. Fair Oaks 175 ft

Everqreen Memorial 3030 Fruitridge Rd. Sacramento 90 ft.

North Sacramento
Funeral Home

725 El Camino Ave. Sacramento 100ft.

Pet Loss Services of
North America

4601 Pell Dr. Sacramento 650 ft.

Sierra View Funeral
Chapel & Crematory

6201 Fair Oaks Blvd. Carmichael 150 ft.

All crematoriums in Sacramento County are subject to additional permitting and regular

inspections by SMAQMD, who investigates all public complaints about the facilities and

fines all faciliiies for any violations. Three of the facilities listed in the above table have

been issued violations from SMAQMD, for a total of 17 violations. Of these violations, four

were discharge related. The last discharge-related violation issued by SMAQMD at one

of these faciliiies was in 2010. Five of the facilities listed above have been the subject of
public complaints. SMAQMD has received a total of 26 public complaints regarding five

of these facilities since 1992. Of these complaints, eight have been received since 2010,
predominantly regarding odor and smoke. SMAQMD requires recordkeeping and

reporting of all cremations and has the right to inspect cremation facilities at any time'

The applicant has also stated that they currently operate two crematoriums in the region,

the Lakeside ColonialChapel in Marysville and the Chapel of the Twin Cities in Yuba City,

both directly adjacent to residential uses. Given that the proposed project is located 450

to 750 feet away from the nearest sensitive receptors (residences), this is consistent with

the location of other crematoriums located in residential areas of Sacramento County as

well as the regional crematoriums operated by the applicant.

Based on the analysis presented in the attached staff report and attached IS/MND, staff
concluded that there would be a less than significant impact to surrounding land uses with

regards to air quality, fire/life safety, traffic, noise and aesthetics. As conditioned, the

City of Folsom Page 1 8

Page 222

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

crematorium would be subject to stringent air quality permitting and monitoring from
SMAQMD. The crematorium is also subject to an annual unannounced inspection from
the California Cemetery and Funeral Board. Furthermore, staff has provided Condition
No. 10 which states that any intensification or expansion of the crematorium will require
a subsequent Conditional Use Permit by the Historic District Commission and Condition
No. 13 which states that no expansion in number of cremations per day or per year
beyond what has been conditioned shall be permitted without prior apprgval being
obtained from the Historic District Commission through a Conditional Use Permit. Any
increase in air quality or noise impacts beyond what is described in this report is subject
to either permit revocation or modification by the commission.

With these conditions in place, staff has concluded that the establishment, maintenance,
and operation of the proposed use will be compatible with surrounding land uses and will
not be detrimental to the health, safety, peace, morals, comfort, and general welfare of
persons residing or working in the neighborhood or be detrimental or injurious to property
or improvements in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of the city.

Public Outreach. Noticinq and Comments
Staff routed the initialdevelopment application to relevant localand state agencies. Based

on comments received, staff has coordinated with SMAQMD to appropriately condition

the project and ensure that the applicant goes through the required SMAQMD permitting
process. No other public agencies provided comments. The application was also routed

to the Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission, the California Cemetery and

Funeral Bureau and the Cremation Association of Northern California. Staff received no

comments from these organ izations.

A public notice was placed in the Folsom Telegraph on January 6,2022, and notices were
mailed to all property owners located within 300 feet of the project site and also to
residents who filed written requests for notices, consistent with Government Code

sections 65905, 65091, and 65094, as well as CEQA Guidelines sections 15072 and
15105. A public notice was also placed on the project site 30 days prior to the public

hearing.

Staff received numerous public comments regarding the project in general and also the
IS/MND prior to publication of this staff report. Most comments received were from

residents of the Historic District (especially residents of the Lake Natoma

Shores/Preserve subdivision) and the Chinese Historical Society of America in opposition
to the project, with one letter from a resident expressing support for the project. Written

comments received prior to publication of the staff report are included in Attachment 13.

Furthermore, the applicant held a phone meeting for nearby residents to listen to their
concerns about the proposed project. lssues brought up in these comment letters and

during the applicant meeting include:

City of Folsom Page 19

Page 223

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Air Quality Concerns
. Proximity to residential uses, places where children recreate and impacts to those

with compromised lungs and other at-risk populations

. Air quality concerns related to particulate matter, CO2, TACs, NOx, and cremated
bodies containing mercury from fillings, pacemakers, chemotherapy chemicals
and radiation and SMAQMD/Sacramento County's oversight of these pollutants

. Lack of analysis regarding cumulative air quality effects of the crematory with car
fumes on Folsom Blvd.

Whether the crematory would be allowed to operate on days with poor air quality

Whether wind would blow smoke into the adjacent neighborhoods

Consistency with General Plan air quality goals, especially given that the property

is in an existing non-attainment area

Accuracy of meteorological weather data used

Lack of methodology and citations used to justify statements in odor analysis

Lack of analysis regarding the Schultz Eddy Phenomenon which causes air to be

trapped in the Preserve neighborhood

Need for additional air quality modelling due to varying air pollution patternso

a

o

o

How filters inside smokestack are cleaned

Optimal operation of crematory facilities vs. reality

Lack of clarity regarding which agencies regulate and inspect crematories for air
quality effects and how those agencies regulate emissions on days they are not
testing them

Potential odors during cremation activities, especially on evenings when Code
Enforcement staff cannot be present

Lack of maintenance cleanup procedures with regards to runoff, residue and dust

Conclusions of the air quality analysis being related to an average healthy human

rather than sensitive receptors such as children and the elderly

Whether a rain cover is proposed on the exhaust stack

a

a

a

o

a

o

a

a

a

a

City of Folsom Page 20

Page 224

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Traffic, Circulation, Parking, Wildfire and Life Safety Concerns

Additional traffic in a busy neighborhood due to additional trips for witnessed
cremations, propane delivery, and morgue delivery, both in the neighborhood and
in the larger Historic District
Amount of people allowed to attend a witnessed cremation

Emergency access to the structure in which the cremations are proposed and
propane tanks in case of fire

lncreased air quality concerns when cremating bodies with excess weight

Evacuation of residents in case of fire on narrow streets accessing many existing
uses and frequent light rail crossing

Parking concerns during on-site funeral and witnessed cremation services

Lack of analysis regarding cumulative traffic, circulation, and wildfire effects

Whether a trained operator would always be on-site in case of malfunction

Chances of a propane explosion near historic cemeteries, State parks, and
residences

Whether there is room in the metal structure in which the crematorium is proposed

for both maintenance equipment and crematory equipment

lnsufficient fencing and security measures at the site

Absence of design measures to create defensible space

Consistency with the Folsom Community Wildfire Protection Plan

Whether the recently constructed storage shed was taken into account in the
emergency access analysis

Greater evidence that the crematory machine will not produce particles that could
ignite a fire

Documented feedback on the project from the Fire Department and California
State Parks

o

a

o

a

a

o

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

City of Folsom Page2l

Page 225

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Quality of Life Concerns

Whether property values would go down as a result of having to disclose that there

is a crematory nearby
a

Psychological effects of knowing that cremations are occurring close to residences

Concerns over how much cremation noise would be discernable from the nearest

residences and to visitors of the cemetery

Whether the smoke stack would be visible from nearby streets and residential
yards (and lack of clarity on the height of the stack)

Whether bodies to be cremated would be transferred to the crematory facility in

public view

lmpacts to those using nearby trails and recreational areas

Whether there would be noise impacts when the crematory machine is running

Cuttural, Archaeological, Paleontological and Historical/Tribal Resources
Concerns

Potential presence of archeological and paleontological resources on-site

Potential smoke impacts to nearby Chinese cemetery, Veteran's Hall, Murer

House, and State Recreation Area

Consideration of the Chung Wah Cemetery being placed on the National Register

and California Registry of Historic Places and Young Wo Chinese Cemetery being

placed on the California Registry of Historic Points of lnterest and both cemeteries

being placed on the Sacramento County Cemetery Commission's Registry of
Pioneer Cemeteries

Cremation not being consistent with Chinese funerary customs and practice and

not an integral part of Gold Rush pioneer cemetery customs

The presence of the crematorium changing the character and historic significance

of a pioneer cemetery

Historical accuracy of a crematory chimney

a

O

a

a

a

o

a

a

a

a

a

a

City of Folsom Page 22

Page 226

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Land Use Goncerns

. How a crematory could be allowed in an Open Space zone

. Compatibility with the Open Space element of the General Plan

. The use being more appropriate for an industrial or commercial zone

. The M-2 zone being the only zone that calls out specific uses close to the

crematory being allowed, such as pottery kilns and ceramic works

. Lack of compatibility with an historic use in the historic district

. lmpact of people who own cemetery plots and niches in Lakeside Memorial Lawn

near the proposed crematory

General and Miscellaneous Goncerns

Public noticing and agency noticing irregularities

Whether the City Council should be hearing the project rather than the HDC

Whether a design review application is warranted

Public outreach from the applicant

City delays in publishing documentation based on when application was submitted

Legal standing of the ISiMND

The Commission's standards of guidance to issue a CUP

Number of cremations per day being proposed and allowed

lssues with accuracy of applicant's provided scope of work

Conflicting information about whether the crematorium will be accessible to
members of the public or just employees

Whether sewer or bathroom facilities are available at the cremation site

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

City of Folsom Page 23

Page 227

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

The previous proposal for a crematory on this site being rejectediwithdrawn

Historical easements to the Chung Wah cemetery

Location of property lines

a Lack of discussion of recommendations in the 2003 Crematory CUP

Time limits and conditions on the 2003 Crematory CUP

Operation of the crematorium changing people's perception of spiritual worship in
the Chung Wah and Young Wo cemeteries due to ash and smoke

Necessity of the project given other crematories within the general vicinity

Applicant starting fencing work and flatwork prior to a decision being made on the

CUP

Future growth of the Corporation Yard land

a Whether there is a need for witnessed cremations

lmpacts related to potential increases in neighborhood resources

lf heat from the exhaust stack would impact special status bird and bat species
nesting nearby

The consideration of performing aquamation (liquid cremation) instead of standard
cremations

Staff notes that the air quality, odor, traffic/circulation, parking, wildfire safety, cultural/

archaeological, paleontological and historical/tribal resources, noise and land use

concerns have been addressed in the analysis sections of this staff report and the

attached IS/MND. Noticing has been completed pursuant to Government Code sections

65905, 65091 , and 65094 as well as CEQA Guidelines sections 15072 and 15105, and

the applicant has held a public outreach meeting as described above.

With regards to the previous proposal for a crematorium in 2003 that recommended

denial, staff notes that the technology for crematorium machines has improved

significantly since 2003 and based on the air quality assessment performed for the

a

a

a

a

o

o

a

a

a

o

a

City of Folsom Page 24

Page 228

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

project, staff concluded thatthe airquality impacts of the newly proposed crematorywould
not result in the same impacts as the crematorium proposed in 2003. Furthermore, the

Sacramento County Cemetery Commission that expressed concern over the 2003 project

did not comment on the current project as proposed.

Finally, staff has concluded that concerns regarding consistency with the General Plan

Air Quality and Open Space Goals and Policies and the Historic District Design and

Development Guidelines, concerns regarding Chinese and Gold Rush customs, and

concerns over a drop in property values will be adequately alleviated by the filtering and

burning technology of the proposed crematory machinery as well as the required

SMAQMD permitting and monitoring, the shielding of the facility from public view, and the

conditions imposed on the proposed project as a part of the Conditional Use Permit, as

described in this staff report. Particularly significant to staffs analysis, as detailed above,

are the following facts: (1) the crematorium would be subject to stringent air quality

permitting and monitoring from SMAQMD; and (2) any impacts beyond those described

in this report are not permitted and, if they occur, will subject the applicant to either permit

revocation or modification by the Commission.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
An lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration, and an associated Addendum, have

been prepared for this project (Attachment 1 1). A detailed summary of the environmental

analysis for this project is contained in other sections of this report, with a particular focus

on Air Quality. A summary of the environmental analyses on the issues of cultural,

archeological, paleontological, and historical/tribal resources; fire/life safety; traffic,

access, circulation, and parking; noise; and visual impacts are also included above. Note

that an addendum to the initial air quality analysis was also prepared, and has been

included both in the final Air Quality section and Appendix B of the lSiMND.

A detailed description of the potential impacts is provided within the lnitial Study for this

project, which is included as Attachment 11 to this report. As described above, the

Mitigated Negative Declaration includes mitigation measures which, when implemented,

will reduce the identified impacts to a less than significant level. These mitigation

measures have been included as conditions of approval for this project. Staff points to

Conditions 18 through 21 as particularly significant in this regard.

To date, several public comments were received during the Mitigated Negative

Declaration public review period which started on January 7,2022 and ended on February

7,2022. Those public comments have been included in Attachment 13. HELIX

Environmental will provide responses to those comments for the Public Hearing and on

the City's website at the following link: https://www.folsom.ca.us/qovernment/communitv-
developmenVplan n i nq-services/cu rrent-proiect-i nform ation

City of Folsom Page 25

Page 229

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Pursuant to AB 52, before the release of the mitigated negative declaration for this project,

the City began the process of consultation with any California Native American tribes

traditionally and culturally affiliated with the geographic area of the proposed project. The

consultation was concluded and no changes to the project were required as a result of
the consultation process.

RECOMMENDATION
Based on the information included in this report, staff recommends finding that the
proposed crematory is appropriate as an accessory use to the existing cemetery.
Staff also recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit for the proposed project,

based on the information included in this report and the environmental documents in

Attachment 11.

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION ACTION
MOVE TO ADOPT THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND MITIGATION
MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM FOR THE LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN

CREMATORIUM, PER ATTACHMENT 11;

AND

MOVE TO FIND THAT THE PROPOSED CREMATORIUM IS APPROPRIATE AS AN

ACCESSORY USE TO THE EXISTING CEMETERY;

AND

MOVE TO APPROVE THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (PN 19-182) FOR

OPERATION OF A CREMATORIUM WITHIN AN EXISTING 1,071-SQUARE FOOT

METAL STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 1201 FORREST STREET, WITHIN THE

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CEMETERY AS ILLUSTRATED IN ATTACHMENTS 5
and 6, wtTH THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS (A-K) AND CONDITIONS (NOS. 1-30):

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER
REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN AND THE
ZONING CODE OF THE CITY.

CEQA FINDINGS

A

B

City of Folsom Page 26

Page 230

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

c

D

A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THE
PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH CEQA.

PURSUANT TO AB 52, BEFORE RELEASE OF THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION FOR THIS PROJECT, THE CITY CONTACTED ALL
CALIFORNIA NATIVE AMERICAN TRIBES ON THE CITY'S AB 52 CONTACT
LIST IN ASSOCIATION WITH THIS PROJECT.

THE CITY RECEIVED ONE REQUEST FOR CONSULTATION FROM

CALIFORNIA NATIVE AMERICAN TRIBES AND CONSULTATION WAS
SUBSEQUENTLY CONCLUDED. NO CHANGES TO THE PROJECT WERE
REQUIRED AS A RESULT OF THE CONSULTATION.

THE HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION HAS CONSIDERED THE INITIAL
STUDY, THE PROPOSED MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND ALL
COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING THE PUBLIC REVIEW PROCESS BEFORE
MAKING A DECISION REGARDING THE PROJECT.

THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION REFLECTS THE INDEPENDENT
JUDGMENT AND ANALYSIS OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM.

THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION HAS DETERMINED THAT THE
PROPOSED PROJECT WOULD NOT HAVE A SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE
ENVIRONMENT WITH THE REQUIRED MITIGATION MEASURES AND THE
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL ON THE PROJECT.

ON THE BASIS OF THE WHOLE RECORD, THERE IS NO SUBSTANTIAL
EVIDENCE THAT THE PROJECT WILL HAVE A SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE
ENVIRONMENT WITH THE REQUIRED MITIGATION MEASURES AND THE
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL ON THE PROJECT.

LAND US E COMPATIBILITY F INDING

J AS CONDITIONED, THE PROPOSED CREMATORY IS APPROPRIATE AS AN
ACCESSORY USE TO THE EXISTING CEMETERY.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FINDING

AS CONDITIONED, THE ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION
OF THE USE APPLIED FOR WILL NOT, UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF
THIS PARTICULAR CASE, BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY,
PEACE, MORALS, COMFORT, AND GENERAL WELFARE OF PERSONS
RESIDING OR WORKING IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD, OR BE DETRIMENTAL
OR INJURIOUS TO PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS IN THE

E.

F

G

H

K.

City of Folsom Page 27

Page 231

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

NEIGHBORHOOD OR TO THE GENERAL WELFARE OF THE CITY, AS THE
PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT HAVE NEGATIVE IMPACTS TO NEARBY
COMMERCIAL OR RESIDENTIAL USES THAT HAVE NOT BEEN MITIGATED.

City of Folsom Page 28

Page 232

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 2
BACKGROUND

BACKGROUND
The Planning Commission approved a Use Permit and Variance for Mausoleums at
Lakeside Memorial Lawn in 1991 (PC91-042). An amendment to the approval was
granted in 1995 (PC95-033). That approval allowed for the construction of twelve
mausoleums. To date, two mausoleums have been built. ln 2002, Lorin Claney applied

for a Conditional Use Permit for a crematorium at the Lakeside Memorial Lawn (PN 02-
258). Staff routed the project for public review and prepared a staff report recommending
denial of the project in 2003, but the applicant withdrew the application before Historic
District Commission review. An existing maintenance building (where the crematorium is

proposed), approximately 1,071 square feet in area, is located along the south border of
the cemetery. The design review for a second 1,600-square-foot maintenance shed was
approved by the Historic District Commissionin2020 (PN 20-160) and was subsequently
constructed. The site plan associated with this approval showing both structures is

provided in Attachment 7.

The applicant for the crematorium proposed in this staff report initially proposed that it be

located in the Miller Funeral Home located at 507 Scott Street. Staff expressed initial

concern with the crematorium being located directly adjacent to residences. The applicant
also coordinated with SMAQMD to determine what measures would need to be taken to

locate the crematory adjacent to residences and ultimately decided not to move fonruard

with that location. The applicant then proposed to modify the application for cremations
at the Miller Funeral Home to instead perform alkaline hydrolysis (liquid cremations) that
would not employ any burning or produce emissions but instead would produce a liquid

effluent that would be flushed down sewage pipes. While this method of cremation was
approved in California in 2O17, City Environmental and Water Resources staff, in

coordination with the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District, did not have

enough local examples of the impacts of these effluents to support this proposal. The
applicant subsequently decided to move forward with a standard crematorium at the
Lakeside Memorial Lawn. The proposed location in the existing metal structure is further
away from sensitive receptors than the previous location at the Miller Funeral Home.

The front of the project site is mostly level with a slight to moderate downward slope
towards the rear of the site. Lakeside Cemetery has a variety of mature deciduous and

evergreen trees. The front of the cemetery, along Forrest Street, is bounded by a brick
wall capped with wrought iron fencing. Photographs of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn are

included here as Attachment 10. Both the Lakeside Cemetery (including the Odd Fellows

and Mason's Cemeteries) and the adjacent Chung Wah Cemetery appear on the City of
Folsom's Cultural Resources lnventory. The subject property is located in the Open

Space/Public Primary Area of the Historic District, with an underlying zoning of OSC
(Open Space and Conservation District).

City of Folsom Page 29

Page 233

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

GENERAL PLAN DESIGNATION

ZONING

ADJACENT LAND USES/ZONING

SITE CHARACTERISTICS

APPLICABLE CODES

OS, Open Space

OS/P (Open Space/Public Primary Area),
underlying zoning of OSC (Open Space and
Conservation)

North: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery
(OS/P) with single-family residential
subdivision (Lake Natoma
Shores/The Preserve) beyond (PRE)

South: Vacant land with mine tailings (OSC)

East: Vacant land with mine tailings (OSC)
with Folsom Boulevard and Folsom
Village Mobile Homes beyond (NRB)

West: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery
(OS/P) with Folsom Lake State
Recreation Area (OSC) beyond

The 12.02-acre project site contains
mausoleums, gravesites, landscaping, a utility
building, mine tailings and a variety of mature
deciduous and evergreen trees. The project
site is generally flat, ranging from about 1751o
185 feet above mean sea level. There are no

wetlands, streams, or jurisdictional features
located on the project site.

FMC Chapter 15.52; HD, Historic District
FMC Section 17.52.550, Open Space/Public
Primary Area Special Use and Design
Standards
FMC Section 17.52.360, Conditional Use
Permit Review
FMC Chapter 17.60, Use Permits

City of Folsom Page 30

Page 234

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTAGHMENT 3

Proposed Gonditions of Approval

City of Folsom Page 31

Page 235

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR
LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

(PN 19-182)
Responsible
Department

cD (B)

cD (B)

cD (P)

cD (P)

When
Required

B

OG

OG

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

lssuance of a Building Permit is required. The applicant shall submit final site and
building plans to the Community Development Department that substantially conform to
the overall site plan, detailed site plan and floor plans dated February 19,2020, included
in Attachment 5 and the Outer Dimensions dated August 27 ,202A, contained in
Attachment 6. lmplementation of this project shall be consistent with the above
referenced items as modified by these conditions of approval
Compliance with all local,
and demolition is required

state and federal regulations pertaining to building construction

This approval is for operation of a crematorium within an existing 1,071-square foot metal
structure located at 1201Forrest Street, within the Lakeside Memorial Lawn cemetery.
The applicant shall submit building plans that substantially comply with this approval and

the site plan and floor plan dated February 19,2020, included in Attachment 5 and the
Outer Dimensions dated Auqust 27, 2020, contained in Attachment 6

lf the Community Development Director finds evidence that conditions of approval for the
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit have not been fulfilled or
complied with, that the use has resulted in a substantial adverse effect on the health,
and/or general welfare of users of adjacent or proximate property, or has a substantial
adverse impact on public facilities or services, the Director will refer the use permit to the
Historic District Commission for review. lf, upon such review, the Historic District
Commission finds that any of the above-stated results have occurred, the Commission
mav modifv or revoke the Conditional Use Permit.

Mitigation
Measure

Cond.
No.

1

2

t

4.

City of Folsom Page 32

Page 236

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (P, B)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS
cD (PXE)

B

OG

B

This project approval shall remain in effect for one year until February 16,2023. Failure
to submit a complete application for the relevant building permits within this time period,
without the subsequent extension of this approval, or failure to vest the Conditional Use
Permit within the identified time frame prior to the expiration date and the applicant has
not demonstrated substantial progress towards the development of the project, shall
render this approval null and void. The owner/applicant may file an application with the
Community Development Department for a permit extension not less than 30 days prior
to the expiration date of the permit, along with appropriate fees and necessary submittal
materials pursuant to Chapter 17.60 of the Folsom Municipal Code.

The owner/applicant shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City and its agents,
officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its
agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the City
or any of its agencies, departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or
legislative body concerning the project. The City will promptly notify the owner/applicant
of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. The City
may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim, action or
proceeding if both of the following occur:

The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and
The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such claim,
action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.

a

The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges at the rate and
amount in effect at the time such taxes. fees and charqes become due and payable

5

6

7

City of Folsom Page 33

Page 237

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (PXE)

9 This project shall be subject to all City-wide development impact fees, unless exempt by
previous agreement. This project shall be subject to all Citywide development impact
fees in effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but
are not limited to, fees for fire protection, park facilities, park equipment, Quimby,
Humbug-Willow Creek Parkway, Light Rail, TSM, capitalfacilities and traffic impacts.
The 90-day protest period for allfees, dedications, reservations or other exactions
imposed on this project has begun. The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate in effect

B cD (PXE),
PW, PK

at the time of buildi it issuance
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT UIREMENTS

10 Any intensification or expansion of the use approved and conditioned herein will require
a subsequent Conditional Use Permit Modification by the Historic District Commission.

B, OG cD (P)

No ls are in this Conditional Use Permit exce as ided.
cD (P)

cD (P)

cD (P)

cD (P)

CD

AIR QUALITY REQUIREMENTS

B

OG

OG

OG

OG

OG

The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel to assist
in the implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for the project. lf the City utilizes
the services of such outside legal counsel, the applicant shall reimburse the City for all
outside legalfees and costs incurred by the City for such services. The applicant may be
required, at the sole discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for
these services prior to initiation of the services. The applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is required

Allconditions of the originalConditional Use Permit (PC91-042 as modified by PC 95-
033) are incorporated bv reference.
Compliance with the City of Folsom's Noise Control Ordinance (Folsom Municipal Code
Chapter 8.42) and General Plan Noise Element shall be required
No more than four cremations shall occur per day and no more than 500 cremations
shall be performed each year. No expansion in number of cremations per day or per year
beyond what is stated above shall be permitted without prior approval being obtained
from the Historic District Commission throug h a Conditional Use Permit Modification
The building in which the crematorium is located shall remained locked at alltimes when
a cremation is not occurring
This Conditional Use Permit shall be deemed revoked without further action by the
Historic District Commission if the operation of the facility in the manner described in the
Conditional Use Permit ceases for anv consecutive period of six (6) months.

8

11

t2

13

14.

15

City of Folsom Page 34

Page 238

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 1 9-182)
February 16,2022

cD (P, B)BAn authority to construct and permit to operate (A/C, PTO) shall be obtained from the
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAOMD) prior to the
commencement of equipment installation. As part of this process, SMAQMD will
determine if the emissions from the propane combustion and toxic emissions meet
applicable rules and Best Available ControlTechnology (BACT) requirements, as well as
the NAAQS 8-Hour Ozone Attainment and Reasonable Further Progress Plan (Regional
Ozone Plan). A building permit will not be issued until an A/C, PTO has been obtained.

Compliance with the SMAQMD A/C, PTO and the maintenance of such permits in good
standing are requirements for validity of this Conditional Use Permit and the failure to
comply with such permits and/or to maintain such permits in good standing shall trigger
the process described in Condition of Approval No. 4.

16

City of Folsom Page 35

Page 239

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (E)DCThe following SMAQMD Basic Construction Emission Control Practices shall be
implemented throughout construction activities:

a Allexposed surfaces shall be watered two times daily. Exposed surfaces include,
but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging
areas, and access roads.
Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks transporting
soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haultrucks that would be
traveling along freeways or major roadways shall be covered.
Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible trackout mud or
dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is
prohibited.
Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour.
All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots shall be paved as soon as
possible. ln addition, building pads shall be laid as soon as possible after grading
unless seeding or soil binders are used.
Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in use or reducing
the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state airborne toxics control
measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of the California Code of Regulations]). Provide
clear signage that posts this requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.
Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according to
manufacturer's specifications. The equipment shall be checked by a certified
mechanic and determine to be running in proper condition before it is operated.

a

a

a

a

a

a

l7

City of Folsom Page 36

Page 240

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (PXEXB)G, I,BPrior to the initiation of ground disturbing activity, a qualified professional archaeologist
shall be retained to develop and deliver a contractor awareness training program to
construction supervisors. The purpose of the training is to ensure that contractors are
aware of the need to limit their activity, including equipment storage, staging, parking,
and ground disturbance to only those locations identified as work areas on the official
site plans.

Prior to the initiation of ground disturbing activity, a qualified professional archaeologist
shall be retained to monitor the installation of temporary high-visibility exclusionary
fencing along the toe of existing mine tailings features adjacent to the shed. The fencing
shall remain in place until all project activities are completed. City inspectors shall include
a verification of the fencing during all required inspections. ln the event that exclusionary
fencing has failed, the construction supervisor must re-install or repair the fence within 24
hours.

CULTU ARCHA PALEONTOLOGICAL AND HISTORICAUTRIBAL RESOURCES REQUIREMENTS
18.

City of Folsom Page 37

Page 241

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (PXEXB)G, I,Blf subsurface deposits believed to be cultural in origin are discovered during construction,
all work must halt within a SO-foot radius of the discovery. A qualified professional
archaeologist, meeting the Secretary of the lnterior's Professional Qualification
Standards for pre-contact and historic archaeologist, shall be retained to evaluate the
significance of the find, and shall have the authority to modify the no-work radius as
appropriate, using professional judgment. The following notifications shall apply,
depending on the nature of the find:

. lf the professional archaeologist determines that the find does not represent a
cultural resource, work may resume immediately, and no agency notifications are
required.

lf the professional archaeologist determines that the find does represent a cultural
resource from any time period or cultural affiliation, he or she shall immediately
notify the City to consult on a finding of eligibility and implement appropriate
treatment measures, if the find is determined to be a Historical Resource under
CEQA, as defined in Section 15064.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines or a historic
property under Section 106 NHPA, if applicable. Work may not resume within the
no-work radius untilthe City, through consultation as appropriate, determines that
the site either: 1) is not an Historical Resource under CEQA, as defined in
Section 15064.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines; or 2) that the treatment measures
have been completed to its satisfaction.

a

19

City of Folsom Page 38

Page 242

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (PXEXB)G l, Blf subsurface deposits believed to be cultural or human in origin are discovered during
construction,.all work must halt within a 5O-foot radius of the discovery. A qualified
professional archaeologist, meeting the Secretary of the lnterior's Professional
Qualification Standards for pre-contact and historic archaeologist, shall be retained to
evaluate the significance of the find, and shall have the authority to modify the no-work
radius as appropriate, using professionaljudgment. The following notifications shall
apply, depending on the nature of the find:

lf the find includes human remains, or remains that are potentially human, he or
she shall ensure reasonable protection measures are taken to protect the
discovery from disturbance (AB 2641). The archaeologist shall notify the
Sacramento County Coroner (per $7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code). The
provisions of $7050.5 of the California Health and Safety Code, 55097.98 of the
California PRC, and Assembly Bill2641 will be implemented. lf the Coroner
determines the remains are Native American and not the result of a crime scene,
the Coroner will notify the NAHC, which then will designate a Native American
Most Likely Descendant (MLD) for the project (55097.98 of the PRC). The
designated MLD will have 48 hours from the time access to the property is
granted to make recommendations concerning treatment of the remains. lf the
landowner does not agree with the recommendations of the MLD, the NAHC can
mediate (55097.94 of the PRC). lf no agreement is reached, the landowner must
rebury the remains where they will not be further disturbed (55097.98 of the
PRC). This will also include either recording the site with the NAHC or the
appropriate lnformation Center; using an open space or conservation zoning
designation or easement; or recording a reinternment document with the county
in which the property is located ( B 2641). lf the Coroner determines that the
remains are human but are not Native American, then the Coroner will direct
subsequent steps to address the discovery. Work may not resume within the no-
work radius untilthe City, through consultation as appropriate, determines that
the treatment measures have been completed to its satisfaction

20

City of Folsom Page 39

Page 243

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (PXE)(B)

22. lf any archaeological, cultural, or historical resources or artifacts, or other features are
discovered during the course of construction anywhere on the project site, work shall be

suspended in that location until a qualified professional archaeologist assesses the
significance of the discovery and provides consultation with the Folsom Historical
Society, City staff, and the Heritage Preservation League. Appropriate mitigation as
recommended by the archaeologist and the Historical Society representative shall be
implemented. lf agreement cannot be met, the Historic District Commission shall

G, I,B cD (PXEXB)

determine the mentation method.
FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY MENTS

23 Current occupancy loads shall be posted at alltimes, and the owner/applicant shall have
an effective system to keep count of the number of occupants present at any given time.

OG cD (F)

This information shall be to nel n
cD (F)

G, I,B

o

lf potentially significant Tribal Cultural Resources (TCRs) are discovered during ground
disturbing construction activities, all work shall cease within 50 feet of the find. A Native
American Representative from traditionally and culturally affiliated Native American
Tribes that requested consultation on the project shall be immediately contacted and
invited to assess the significance of the find and make recommendations for further
evaluation and treatment, as necessary. lf deemed necessary by the City, a qualified
cultural resources specialist meeting the Secretary of lnterior's Standards and
Qualifications for Archaeology, may also assess the significance of the find in joint
consultation with Native American Representatives to ensure that Tribal values are
considered. Work at the discovery location cannot resume untilthe City, in consultation
as appropriate and in good faith, determines that the discovery is either not a TCR, or
has been subjected to culturally appropriate treatment, if avoidance and preservation
cannot be accommodated.

The building in which the crematorium is located shall be provided with an approved
monitored fire alarm/detection system when the building is not protected by an automatic
sorinkler svstem in accordance with the Folsom Municipal Code Section 907.9.1.

2l

24.

City of Folsom Page 40

Page 244

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD(F)

cD (F)

cD (P)

OTHER AGENCY REQUIREMENTS

o

o

o

On-site fire hydrants and mains capable of supplying the fire flow shall be provided in
accordance with the 2019 California Fire Code (CFC) Section 507 Fire Protection Water
Supplies: An approved water supply capable of supplying the required fire flow for fire
protection shall be provided to all premises upon which facilities, buildings or portions of
buildings are hereby constructed or moved into or within the jurisdiction, including the
structure where cremations are proposed as a part of this project. Where a portion of a
facility or building constructed is more than 400 feet from a hydrant on a fire apparatus
access road, as measured by an approved route around the exterior of the facility or
building, on-site fire hydrants and mains capable of supplying the fire flow shall be

orovided where required bv the fire code official. CFC 507
lnstallation of the propane tanks shall comply with the following:

a. There shall be no more than two propane tanks with capacities of no more
than 250 gallons each.

b. The installation shall conform to 2019 CFC, Chapter 61, and 2014
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 58.

c. The container installation shall conform to Sec. 6.6.3, NFPA 58, which
requires a minimum 1O-foot separation distance between the 25O-gallon
propane tanks and the building in which the crematorium is located.

d. Piping shall be installed per Section 6.9, NFPA 58, and tested per Section
6.14.

e. Combustible materials, trash, weeds and brush shall not be stored or
located within 10 feet of the propane tanks. CFC 6107.3 & NFPA 58:
6.4.4.3

f. lf the point of transfers for the propane tanks are not located at the tanks,
they shall be located in accordance with NFPA 58: Table 6.5.2.1.

g. Support of the propane tanks shall comply with NFPA 58: 6.3.3(A) through
6.3.3(D).

h. Steel supports shall be protected against fire exposure with materials
having a fire resistance rating of at least 2 hours if the height limits
specified in NFPA 58: Table 6.3.3(A) are exceeded

A trained operator shall remain on-site at alltimes that the crematorium machine is in
operation

25

26.

27

City of Folsom Page 41

Page 245

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (PXE)

cD (P)

cD (PXE)

I, G

t, B OG

The owner/applicant shall obtain and continually maintain in good standing all required
State and Federal permits and provide evidence that said permits have been obtained, or
that the permit is not required, subject to staff review and approval. Compliance with all
required State and Federal permits and the maintenance of such permits in good
standing are requirements for validity of this Conditional Use Permit and the failure to
comply with such permits and/or to maintain such permits in good standing shall trigger
the process described in Condition of Approval No. 4
The owner/applicant shall obtain permission (permit, letter, agreement, etc.) from all
applicable public utility companies (SMUD, PG&E, WAPA, etc.) in a form acceptable to
the Community Development Department for construction-related activities proposed
within the existinq public utilitv easements.
The proposed project shall comply with all State and local rules, regulations, Governor's
Declarations, and restrictions including but not limited to requirements relative to water
usage and conservation established by the State Water Resources Control Board, and
water usage and conservation requirements established within the Folsom Municipal
Code, (Chapter 13.26 Wa1er tanseryAlon), as amended from time to time

28.

29

30

WHEN REQUIRED

Prior to approval of Improvement Plans

Prior to approval of Final Map
Prior to issuance of first Buildine Permit
Prior to approval of Occupancy Permit
Prior to issuance of Grading Permit
During construction
On-going requirement

I
M
B
o
G
DC
OG

RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT

Community Development Department
Planning Division
Engineering Division
Building Division
Fire Division
Public Works Department
Park and Recreation Department
Police Department

CD
(P)
(E)
(B)
(F)

PW
PR
PD

City of Folsom Page 42

Page 246

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 4
Vicinity Map

Page 247

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



}TUR€R.

r l.::F

Page 248

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 5

Overall Site Plan, Detailed Site Plan and Floor
Plan, Dated 2-19-20

Page 249

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



A1 .0

lEY
DESICNS

VADIM4NKO
7844 MADISON AE

STE 106 FAIR OAKS, CA
95628

916-312-2131

supFd@levdsigns.com

:,)
,,i/-,/"

PROJECT DESCRIPTION & SCOPE OF WORK

t700260001 0oo0

)scZONING

coNstRucnoN wP€

s!9tl.9E!s86

1201 FORREST ST

FOLSOM, CA 95630
IN

PROJECT DIRECTORY

DESIGNER
VAOIMANKO
LEV OESIGNS
(s 1 €)J1 2-21 3 1

vanko@bvdesigns.@m

OWNER

SHEET INDEX

SHEfl DFCRtmON

BUILDING INFORMA'IION ABBREVIATIONS

SQUARE FOOTAGE BREAKDOWN

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS:

SEPARATE PERMIT

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

i

l-.-'
:J

j

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LA\AN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

0700260001 0000

Page 250

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



A2.0

trr uE Lpap,@

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAV1JN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST,
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002600010000

LEy
DESICNS

VADIM ZANKO

784 MADISON AVE
SE 106 FAIROKS. CA

95628
91il122131

support@lwdesi gn6.com

,lr-.L
,/" /

PATCH LEGEND:

PR*Sfl UNE

EXFNreA@

EXFtrre

2-- ST@PMPIN6

*6nre ftEE
,/.te

*o \-- gP--
-_1.\

--d t-- \ \ -- --- \_\
{

I
I ary;\ - \- \ \

*4.

I
I

I
i*

\ \-\
t' -G+ '-

+. 't 
1

.+

I
I

I
I

I
I,-/lz'

4'

/+"

"2
g i:

ri

l"
I

';i

+
1:

&\ I
-'\-

. !,:.

,?t(-
Ft

/tq i,
s/

'(-. 
"no^rliur*

{. 1"
+"'

-,"i'\|:.- v:t$:

e&./
I
t

I,

I
.t

$t

a. i

'r, , ii:; \Si" '

,'I

"' lii, I(.
I
I

{
I

I
I

I
I

I
I
F

N 2 r s0 G(d PidAGrsre

-9
+t\

v

@
+

INT'EE AI I CITtr DI AN ,1" - Eo'

Page 251

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAWN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002600010000

A2.1

lEv
OESIGNS

VADIM ANKO
7844 MADISON AVE

STE 106 FAIROAKS CA
s5628

916-312:2131
suppod@levdesigns.wm

,1i)

S1

----\

(N) 2 X 5OO GALLON PROPANE TANKS

P

d-- as.ss,

-7

LEGEND:

PROPERfl LINE

EXISNreAREA

.-\

(E) STRUCTURE

^9'
EAIEA

EXENNG.

EXIStrNGTREE

a

(E) STRUCTURE

C

(E) PARKI

-a''
).-

: - t?
I

ri
O.

I

0
I

I
I

/
I

(
I

l
_l

Sr
I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

{

(E) SHED

Page 252

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



uil Lg_]:lry

A3.0

lEv
DESIGNS

VADIM ANKO
7&4 MAOISON AVE.

STE 106 FAIR OAXS, CA
ss28

916-312-2131

suppod@lev&signs.com

liii'
LAKESIDE MEMORIAL

LAWN CEMETERY

12OI FORREST ST,
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002600010000

FLOOR PUN NOGS: LEGEND WALL EGEND

lo,a'jo6l' :

Nre{or. E

PUNARU SOUARE FOOTAGE BR4KDOM:

gtsTtNG SHEDma 1,071 SO. ff.

(N) CREMATORY

I
(N) COOLER

(E) SHED

Page 253

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 1 9-1 82)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 6

Hartwick Combustion Technologies Floor Plan,
Outer Dimensions and SPecs

Page 254

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Floor Plan Drawn By: PH Model: APEX 250

tn

3J4. I I in

t?0.00

tn

o

Plan View

36.00

Side View

tl
tn

rn

--

I

Front View

r0(}

@Hurtnuick Combustion Technologies, Inc. All Rights Reserved Date Drawn:8127124

Page 255

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



rI

Rain

Samp le Test Port

Stainless Steel Exhaust Stack

J0"00 in

2n'Ceramic Fibre Insulated J

Side View

Hartwick Combustion Technologies, Inc.

APEX 250

Top View of Mechanical features

90.00 in

Combustion B

Exhaust

After Burner

Throat Air

36.00 in

Arch Air

Hearth Air 129.00 in

Burner

Fanel Door

I 15.00 in

Page 256

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Hartwick Combustion Technologies, lnc

Apex-250 XP

Hieh Efficiencv

Average cycle time 60 minutes

Secondary chamber L2O cu/ft
Natural gas / propane

Length 175"

width 90"

Height 115"

Weight 35,0001bs

2,500,000 BTU

1 Charging door

1 Rear door/Retrieval

2 Primary burners

1 Secondary burner

Self cooling exterior walls

Continuous operation

230 Volt l-phase / 3 phase

Oversized chamber

1000 lbs maximum load

Quiet operation 60 DB range

5-8 cases in 8 hours

Apex-250

High Production

Average cycle time 90 minutes

Secondary chamber 90 cu/ft
Natural gas / propane

Length L40"

width 90"

Height 115"

Weight 32,000 lbs

2,000,000 U ncontrolled BTU

1,800,000 Controlled BTU

1 Charging door

1 Primary burner

L Secondary burner

Self cooling exterior walls

Continuous operation

230 volt l-phase / 3 phase

1000lbs maximum load

Quiet operation 60 DB range

4-5 cases in 8 hours

Business Office; 3533 San Gabriel River Parkway, Pico Rivera, Ca90660
(800)81 6-91 25 Fax (s62)922-830s

E-mail; info@hartwickcombustion.com

Page 257

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)

February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 7

Updated Site Plan with Gurrent Layout of
Maintenance Area

Page 258

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



A2.1

lEv
DESIGNS

VAUMANKO
784 MADISON AVE

STE 106 FAR OAKS. CA

9S28
916-312-2131

suppod@l*d€sigN.com

/2
SIGNATURE

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LA\AAI CEMETERY

NEW STORAGE SHED

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
GA 95630

070026000'10000

SHEET INDEX: coDE GOVERNED:

SiitlA";it;till8."Jf iSNG pAcuGE (DRAWre rc:MBD3ErcEEe6) ili@ffiFiifrr-dounv wfl 2o1e cBcANoAw LoCALAMENDMENG
SCOPE OF WORK:
@SRUCT A Nil STOMGE SHED FOR STOMGE. rc CHEMICALSTORED.

*- ta5It
lo
o
I

/
I

/
I

(
t\

c

(E)

1:

+

(E) STRUCTURE
F

-7
(E) STRUCTURE

tt40RA40N

Sp

\f,
O
+
o

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

{

\92
LEGEND:

EXBNre Fh'

EXENNGREE

A8

€ilPse

NOTES:

(E) SHED

+

(N) SHED

\

EYIGTITII? QITE lt ttt = lltl

NO ELECGICAL ANO PLUMENG rcRKS IWOIVE ON T{S SCOPE OF PROJECT

Page 259

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 8

Applicant's Rendering of Proposed

Grematorium Stack

Page 260

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 261

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 262

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 9

Applicantns Narrative

Page 263

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



r&+

LAKESIDE
N{EMORIAL LAWN

Scope of Work- lnstalling a Crematory

We are proposing to install a Hartwick Apex 250 Human Crematory at our existing shed in our

cemetery Lakeside Memorial Lawn 1,201. Forrest St Folsom CA 95630.

lntroduction

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has existed since 1850. lt has been a large part of the history of the city of

Folsom and remains to be a part of the future of the city of Folsom. lt is privately held and operated by

family, who currently reside in Folsom and have a long heritage in Folsom. Lakeside Memorial Lawn

alongside Miller Funeral Home have over 150 years in service to the community.

The Claney and Semenyuk family has a combined experience of 100 years in the funeral industry.

Residents of Folsom and active partners in the community, local ordinances and the Folsom Police

Department in Every L5 Minutes Program. We also own Caring Service Group, which has 8 funeral

homes from Clear Lake to Arroyo Grande. With four crematories in four separate cities. Coordinating

with their respected citiesand local air ordinances, Caring Service Group has been successful in

operating and installing these crematories. They have been in operation for the last 1.0 years and have

not received one complaint against their licensing as they continue to operate at full capacity. All four

crematories are inside the funeral home buildings, which is an impressive feat on its own. These

crematories have facilitated thousands of cremations and will continue to do so. This is to demonstrate

the knowledge, professionalism and ethical practices we uphold when we install and operate

crematories.

Poini at lssue

There are several large cultural communities residing and moving into Folsom. Regretfully, we do not

have the ability nor the capability to serve the Sikh, Hindu, Buddhist or other cremation-based cultures

as they require an on-site crematory so that they may be able to exercise their funeral rights and

customs. Currently, there is no crematory in the city of Folsom, so they must find these services outside

their city.

Page 264

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



The increase in homes being built in the city of Folsom, including Folsom Ranch, we need to have an on-

site crematory in order to facilitate it's increase in cremation service. Folsom tax paying residents are

unable to choose cremation disposition to be performed locally.

California currently has a cremation rate of 66.7 percent and will increase to 80 percent by 2030. Since

2019 the city of Folsom has an estimated 450 deaths a year and rising as the population increases. That

is an estimated 300 cremations needed to be performed every year.

Our Prooosition

The crematory placement at Lakeside Memorial Lawn is a strategic placement. lt is removed from any

residences, parks, or schools, lt is not in eyesight of any homes, business's or restaurants. lt will be

inside the existing shed of Lakeside Memorial Lawn, surrounded by the rock piles of Folsom. As the only

operationalcemetery in Folsom, it is governed by the California Funeral and Cemetery Bureau and

crematories fall under its' jurisdiction in licensing and on-site inspections.

As the cemetery does not have a gas or sewer line, we will be installing two propane tanks to facilitate

the energy needed for the machine, lt is a simple and cost-efficient option.

Cremation Process

A small explanation of cremation and its process.

Once paperwork - death certificate and local disposition permit is filed, with the family's permission and

consent, we can then proceed with cremation.

Through a very strict identification process, we take the remains of John Doe and place them in a

cremation container. lt is identified again, weighed and recorded into the crematory log.

The machine or Cremator is started and heated up to a degree that the local air quality board decrees

necessary for the area, prior to remains being placed into the main chamber. Usually ranges from 1100-

1600 degrees Fahrenheit. A Cremator has two burners, a main burner which is directly over the middle

of the main chamber and a back burner, which is in the back in the second chamber.

The function of the second chamber is to initially heat up the machine and to incinerate any particles

that escape the main chamber during the cremation process. That way there is no smoke or residue that
leaves the chamber.

The main burner is there to facilitate the cremation process. lt continues to heat up the main chamber

and maintains a consistent temperature that allows the water in the subject to evaporate.

Once the Cremator reaches the set temperature, the cremation container is then rolled inside the main

chamber. When the door opens, the main burner shuts off for safety reasons. That prevents any harm to

the crematory operator and facility, The door is then shut and after a few minutes the main burner

starts again and thus begins the cremation process.

Page 265

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This process is self-operating and does not require anything else apart from time, The usual time

cremation takes is an average of 2 hours for the combustion process to be complete. lt is a self-

contained and safe process from start to finish.

The side door is opened, and the remains are collected and placed to cool down. Once cool, they are

processed through a processor and placed into a plastic bag that is identified and sealed. The bag is

placed into an urn and sealed. The urn is identified with name, date of cremation and the crematories

license number. All this information is logged into the crematory book that is overseen by the CA State

Funeral and Cemetery Bureau.

Usual Safetv Concerns

ln the process of any errors or malfunction, there are safetyfeatures installed. ln the event of an

operational failure, the gas is immediately and automatically shut off. There is a manual switch as well

There has never been a crematory blowing up in the history of cremation.

We buy our machines from a very reputable, if not the best in the cremation industry manufacturer

called Hartwick Combustion Technologies. They are manufactured in California, are designed to use less

fuel, have lower NOx emissions, is NFPA compliant, meets Air Quality standards and the components used

are UL listed.

We have one of their machines located within out Lakeport funeral home and we have not had one

issue or complaint. We trust in the safety and manufacturinB of these machines and ourselves hold

years of experience in the cremation industry with our own high safety standards.

Scope of Work

We are hoping to get a use permit from the city of Folsom to operate our very own Hartwick Apex 250

Human Crematory. To accomplish this, we will be working side by side with the city of Folsom,

Sacramento Air Quality Board and the CA Funeral and Cemetery Bureau to meet all necessary

standards, laws and regulations in order to complete said application and Use permit.

Once we are issued the Use Permit from the city of Folsom, we will go ahead and install the Cremator

inside the existing shed at Lakeside Memorial Lawn.

We will have it lifted with a crane off the truck and rolled inside the shed. Once in the proper place, the

stack will be installed, and the electrical/propane lines connected by its respected professionals. The CA

Cemetery and Funeral Bureau will do a final inspection and they will issue a crematory license. At that

point we will be operational, and the city of Folsom will have its first crematory.

We have done this process twice in two other cities and we look forward to doinB this in the city we live

in.

Page 266

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



lf you have any questions or require more information, please contact me.

lgor Semenyuk

Chief Operating Officer/Partner

i&or@ ca rinEservicegroup.com

o. 916-985-2295

M. 916-548-6808

Page 267

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 1O

Photographs of the Project Site

Page 268

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



t

-t

lrt]fl

i 1'-

li

VIEW OF MAINTENANCE AREA FROM INSIDE CEMETERY
Page 269

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



VIEW OF MAINTENANCE AREA FROM INSIDE CEMETERYPage 270

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



I

VIEW OF MAINTENANCE AREA FROM CEMETERY PARKING LOT

Page 271

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



VIEW OF MAINTENANCE AREA FROM OUTER EDGE OF CEMETERY NEAR PRESERVE

Page 272

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



:.-. "'*"

INTERIOR VIEW OF MAINTENANCE AREA
Page 273

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



VIEW INSIDE STRUCTURE FOR PROPOSED CREMATORIUM

Page 274

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



4

'F-*

I l
I

,-:. !

-i.1""

idtrp

tu , 4\'

#'
Jf

$F

VIEW OF MAINTENANCE AREA FROM THE PRESERVE SUBDIVISION

Page 275

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



m
€
o
-T1

=zz
c)
--{L
t-
z
c)
Vl
-T'l

Fo

z
-lmz
z
O
rn

n
m

.t

.t

:,t
'*l

) *.

rr-.---{.4;
-+iht--+.r-r

irL-.4-J*-

r+?iiffi

Page 276

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



VIEW OF MINING TAILINGS FROM FOLSOM BOULEVARD AND FORREST STREET

Page 277

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 11

Draft lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaratiotr,
Dated January 2022

Page 278

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lokeside Memoriol Lown
Cremotorium

lnitiol Study/Mitigoted Negotive Declorotion

Prepored by:
City of Folsom

Community Developmenl Deporlmenl
50 Notomo Street
Folsom, CA 95630

With Technicol Support by:
HEtIX Environmentol Plonning, lnc.

I I Notomo Street, Suite 
,I55

Folsom, CA 95630

Jonuory 2022

Page 279

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section

1.0 INTRODUCTION

Page

2.0

3.0

PROJECT BACKGROUND ................

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

3.1 Project Location......

3.2 Project Setting and Surrounding Land Uses

3,3 ProjectCharacteristics......,.........

Parking and Circulation ..........

Emergency Vehicle Access .....

Utilities

Landscaping.....

Fencing

Grading

3.4 City Regulation of Urban Development ...

General Plan

Zoning Ordinance...

3.5 Other City Regulation of Urban Development.

Community Development Department Standard Construction Conditions............

City of Folsom Municipal Code.........

4.O PROJECT OBJECTIVES

5.0 REQUIRED APPROVALS

6.0 PREVIOUS RELEVANT ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS

6.7 City of Folsom General Plan

6.3 lncorporation of the Folsom General Plan and East Area Facilities Plan ElRs by Reference....

6.4 Summary of Folsom 2035 General Plan EIR

1

t
t
1

L

2

2

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

5

7

7

7

7

8

8

8

7.O

8.0

9.0

ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS POTENTIALTY AFFECTED ....11

DETERMTNATTON (TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LEAD AGENCY)............... .................12

ENVIRONMENTAL INITIAL STUDY CHECKLIST 13

I. AESTHETICS. ....14

II. AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY RESOURCES ....17

III. AIR QUALITY 19

30IV. BIOLOGICALRESOURCES

Page 280

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



V. CULTURAL RESOURCES.....

VI. ENERGY.......

VII. GEOLOGY AND SOILS..

VIII. GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS...........,.....

IX. HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

X. HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY..,....

XI. LAND USE AND PLANNING......

xil. MrNERA1RESOURCES.........................

xilr NOISE

XIV. POPULATION AND HOUSING....

XV. PUBLIC SERVICES

XVI. RECREATION

XVII. TRANSPORTATION.

XVIII. TRIBAL CULTURAL RESOURCES.

XIX. UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS..

INITIAL STUDY PREPARERS.

REFERENCES

........35

.....71

45

49

53

59

63

68

lo

77

78

.......80

XX. WILDFIRE...

XXI. MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE....................

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM..

..........91

81

84

88

92

9510.0

11.0

L2.O

................95

................96

lt

Page 281

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



LIST OF TABLES

No. Title

Table 1. City of Folsom Municipal'Code Regulating Construction and Development...,...

Table 2. Sacramento County Attainment Status..........

Table 3. SMAQMD Significance Thresholds

Table 4. Operational Criteria Pollutant and Precursor Emissions

Table 5. Maximum Exposed lndividual lncremental Cancer Risk and Hazard lndex

Table 5. California Electricity Sources 2019............
Table 7. Global Warming Potential and Atmospheric 1ifetimes................
Table 8. GHG Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist.....

Table 9. City of Folsom Municipal Code Sections Regulating the Effects on Hydrology and Water

Quality from Urban Development.
Table 10. Noise Compatibility Standards

Table 11. Exterior Noise Level Standards

LIST OF APPENDICES

Figures

Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Assessment and

Addendum to the Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas

Emissions Assessment
Tribal Consultation Record for Compliance with AB 52 and CEQA

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Page

6

20
25

27

29
45
54
57

...........65
.722
...74

A

B

c
D

Page 282

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

1.0 INTRODUCTION

This tnitial Study (lS) addresses the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (proposed

project) and whether it may cause significant effects on the environment. The lS also assesses whether

any environmental impacts of the project are susceptible to substantial reduction or avoidance by

project revision, imposition of conditions, or any other means t515152(bx2)l of the California

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines. lf such revisions, conditions, or other means are

identified, they will be included as mitigation measures.

This tnitial Study relies on CEQA Guidelines Sections $15054 and 15064.4 in its determination of the

significance of the environmental impacts. Per 5L5064, the finding as to whether a project may have one

or more significant impacts shall be based on substantial evidence in the record, and that controversy

alone, without substantial evidence of a significant impact, does not trigger the need for an

Environmental lmpact Report (ElR).

2.0 PROJECT BACKGROUND

The following project specific technical reports quantified analysis and or surveys were used in

preparation of this lnitial Study and are incorporated by reference:

Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Analysis, prepared by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc.

(December 2O2O).

Addendum to the Folsom Lakeside crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas

Emissions Assessment, prepared by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. (November 2o2tl.
Cultural Resources lnventory Report for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project,

prepared by ECORP Consulting, lnc. (November 2O2O).

Tribal Consultation Record for Compliance with Assembly Bill 52 and CEQA for the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project, prepared by ECORP Consulting, lnc. (January 2O2I).

3.0 PROJECT DESCRIPTION

3.1 Projecl locolion

The proposed project would be constructed on an approximately 12-acre parcel situated nearthe

western boundary of the City of Folsom in Sacramento County, California. The project site is located

west of the intersection of Forrest Street/Natoma Street along Folsom Boulevard within the existing

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. lt lies along the eastern shore of Lake Natoma. The crematorium

would be constructed within an existing shed along the eastern boundary of the property, just west of

the end of Mormon Street. The project site is identified as Assessor's Parcel Number (APN) 070-0260-

001. Refer to Figure I for the regional location and Figure 2 for an aerial view of the project site. All

figures are included in Appendix A.

3.2 Projecl Setting ond Surrounding Lond Uses

The project site is currently a small cemetery, with associated landscaping, outbuildings, and access

roads. Lands to the south and west contain woodland habitat typical of riparian communities in the

Sierra Nevada foothills. Soils at the project site are comprised of dredge tailings and other fill material.

a

o

a

1

Page 283

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Tailing piles between the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site from being visible from that street.
To the west is also the Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trail that runs along the eastern shore of Lake Natoma.

The trail, also known as the American River Bike Trail, connects Folsom Lake (north of the project site) to
the confluence of the American and Sacramento Rivers in Downtown Sacramento, lt is a part of the
American River Parkway that is operated by the California Department of Parks and Recreation. To the
north of the project site is a small residential neighborhood with single-family dwellings. Folsom

Boulevard runs in a north/south line just east of the property. East of Folsom Boulevard is a large,

developed area containing single-family homes, apartment complexes, a mobile home park, and some

small businesses. The more regional setting is primarily characterized by residential development with a

commercial shopping center to the east.

The project site is generally flat, ranging from about 175 to 185 feet above mean sea level. There are no

wetlands, streams, or jurisdictional features located on the project site.

3.3 Projecl Chorqclerislics

The project would be located in an existing metal shed on the grounds of the existing Lakeside Memorial

Lawn Cemetery. The shed can be reached by following Mormon Street to its terminus, making a slight

left turn, and continuing for approximately 100 feet down an access road. The proposed project includes

the installation of one HCT Apex-250 crematory manufactured by Hartwick Combustion. The shed would

be modified to accommodate this device, but the shed's footprint would not be expanded. The shed

currentlycovers 1,071squarefeet. Further, a 10foot by lS-footwalk-in coolerwould be installed inside

the shed to provide temporary, short-term storage of human remains prior to cremation. Two 250-

gallon propane tanks would be installed on a proposed concrete pad along the northern side of the shed

to provide power for the crematorium, as no gas lines currently exist on the property, The pad would

cover approximately 38.3 square feet of ground. A small exhaust stack would be installed on the roof of
the shed.

The applicant anticipates l--4 cremations on business days (Monday through Friday) with the total
number of cremations not exceeding 500 per year. Average cremation time is approximately 90

minutes. Refer to Figure 3 for the site design plan in Appendix A.

Porking qnd Circulqlion

Diagonal parking spaces can be found along both sides of Mormon Street. At the terminus of Mormon

Street, members of the public may continue straight onto a main cemetery access road to find an

additional parking lot. All existing parking spaces would be maintained. Access to the project site directly
would continue to be provided by a smaller existing access road located at the southwestern terminus

of Mormon Street. Both the smaller access road and the main access road can be reached at the
terminus of Mormon Street, but the two roads do not form a continuous loop due to a fence line

dividing them. No new parking spaces or facilities would be constructed.

As the crematorium would not be located in or near a funeral home and would be separate from any

funeral services or public gatherings provided by the project applicant, access would only need to
accommodate a small number of staff members with business at the site.

2

Page 284

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Emergency Vehicle Access

Emergency vehicle access would be maintained throughout the project site to meet the Fire Department

standards forfire engine maneuvering, location of fire engine to fight a fire, rescue access to the units,

and fire hose access to all sides of the building.

Utililies

The cemetery is currently serviced with potable water and irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

There is no need to seek a "will serve" letter as the City currently provides water and the crematory

would not substantially increase flow demand. The City also provides solid waste collection and disposal

services; the project is not expected to result in a significantly increased demand for solid waste

removal.

As an existing facility, Lakeside Memorial Lawn maintains adequate fire response infrastructure for both

current operations and the proposed project. The City Fire Department reviewed the project application

and did not raise any concerns regarding the adequacy of water supply or site access.

The cemetery is currently served with an electricity supply from the Sacramento Municipal Utilities

District (SMUD). Electrical connections already exist for the shed, and may be upgraded as needed as

part of the proposed project. lnstallation and operation of the crematory would not result in a

significant increase in demand for electricity on the project site.

The cemetery, including the shed, does not have an existing sewer line. This project would not require

access to, or construction of, a sewer line. The two 250-gallon propane tanks and a concrete pad for

securing them would be constructed along the northern edge of the shed to provide power for the

crematorium.

Stormwater flows on the site are retained and drained to Lake Natoma. There would be no change in

the hydrologic regime of the project site due to the installation or operation of the proposed project.

Londscoping

Existing landscaping at the cemetery and around the shed consists of mature broad-leaved, coniferous,

trees and palms. These trees and landscaping also provide shade for much of the cemetery and many of
the parking spaces. An irrigated lawn surrounds the existing cemetery plots, and a smaller lawn

surrounds the rear of the shed (i.e., the non-service entrance side). Native oak/gray pine woodland

habitat surrounds the cemetery.

No new landscaping installation or modification is proposed. Native habitat in the vicinity of the project

would not be disturbed. No built footprint would be expanded.

Fencing

An existing brick and wrought iron fence demarcate the boundary to the cemetery from the Forrest

Street side, but does not extend the length of Mormon Street. A wooden fence currently separates the

front side of the shed (facing the access road) from the back side and extends both north and south of

the shed. The fencing south ofthe shed further extends to blockthe access road and restrict access

between the lawn to the west ofthe shed and the access road to the east ofthe shed.

3

Page 285

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Groding

No grading of the site would be required.

3.4 City Regulqlion of Urbon Developmenl

Generol Plon

The City of Folsom updated and adopted its current comprehensive General Plan in August 2018. The

General Plan is a long-term planning document that guides growth and land development in the City. lt
provides the foundation for establishing community goals and supporting policies, and directs
appropriate land uses for all land parcels within the City. The project site is designated as Open Space

(OS) in the City of Folsom General Plan. lt is also within the Historic District and within a Sacramento

Area Council of Governments (SACOG)Transit Priority Area.

Zoning Ordinqnce

Developed land uses in the City of Folsom are regulated specifically by the City's Zoning Code (Title 17 of
the City's Municipal Code), in addition to the other adopted regulations and programs that apply to all

proposed development within the City. ln more detailthan the General Plan, the Zoning Code regulates

land uses on a parcel-by-parcel basis throughout the City. ln order to achieve this regulation, the City

assigns each parcelwithin the Cityto a zoning district, such as a districtforsingle-family homes.

Regulations for each district apply equally to all properties within the district.

The project site is currently within the Open Space/Public Primary Area of the Historic District (OS/P),

with an underlying zoning of Open Space and Conservation (OSC). The applicant is seeking a Conditional
Use Permit from the City to authorize their installation of a crematory.

3.5 Olher City Regulolion of Urbqn Developmenl

The City of Folsom further regulates urban development through standard construction conditions and

through mitigation, building, and construction requirements set forth in the Folsom Municipal Code.

Required of all projects constructed throughout the City, compliance with the requirements of the City's

standard conditions and the provisions of the Municipal Code avoids or reduces many potential

environmental effects. City procedures to minimize negative environmental effects and disruptions
include an analysis of existing features, responsible agency and public input to the design process,

engineering and design standards, and construction controls. The activities that mitigate typical
environmental impacts to be implemented by the City during the project review, design, and

construction phases are described in greater detail below.

Com m u nity Developmenl Deporlmenl Slqndqrd Conslruclion Condilions

The City's standard construction requirements are set forth in the City of Folsom, Community
Development Standard Construction Specifications updated in February of 2020. A summary of these
requirements is set forth below and incorporated by reference into the project description. Copies of
these documents may be reviewed at the City of Folsom, Community Development Department, 50 East

Natoma Street, Folsom, California 95530.

4

Page 286

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

The Department's standard construction specifications are required to be adhered to by any contractor

constructing a public or private project within the City'

use of Pesticrdes - Requires contractors to store, use, and apply a wide range of chemicals consistent

with all local, state, and federal rules and regulations.

Air Pollution Control- Requires compliance with all Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management

District (SMAaMD)and City air pollution regulations.

Water Po!!ution - Requires compliance with City water pollution regulations, including National

Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) provisions.

Noise Control - Requires that all construction work comply with the Folsom Noise Ordinance (discussed

further below), and that all construction vehicles be equipped with a muffler to control sound levels.

Naturolly Occurring Asbestos - Requires compliance with aIISMAQMD and City air pollution regulations,

including preparation and implementation of an Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan consistent with the

requirements of Section 93105 of the State Government Code.

Weekend, Holiday, ond NightWork- Prohibits construction work during evening hours, or on Sunday or

holidays, to reduce noise and other construction nuisance effects.

Public Convenience - Regulates traffic through the work area, operations of existing traffic signals,

roadway cuts for pipelines and cable installation, effects to adjacent property owners, and notification

of adjacent property owners and businesses.

Public Safety and Troffic Control- Regulates signage and other traffic safety devices through work zones

Existing Utilities - Regulates the relocation and protection of utilities.

Preservotion of Property - Requires preservation of trees and shrubbery and prohibits adverse effects to
adjacent property and fixtures.

Culturol Resources - Requires that contractors stop work upon the discovery of unknown cultural or

historic resources, and that an archaeologist be retained to evaluate the significance of the resource and

to establish mitigation requirements, if necessary.

Protection oJ ExistingTrees-Specifies measures necessaryto protect both ornamental and native oak

trees.

Cleoring ond Grubbing - Specifies protection standards for signs, mailboxes, underground structures,

drainage facilities, sprinklers and lights, trees and shrubbery, and fencing. Also requires the preparation

of a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) to control erosion and siltation of receiving waters.

Reseeding - Specifies seed mixes and methods for reseeding of graded areas.

City of Folsom Municipol Code

The City regulates many aspects of construction and development through requirements and ordinances

established in the Folsom Municipal Code. These requirements are summarized in Table 1 and

5

Page 287

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

incorporated by reference into the project description. Copies of these documents may be reviewed at

the City of Folsom, Office of the City Clerk, 50 East Natoma Street, Folsom, California 95630.

Table 1. City of Folsom Municipal Code Regulating Construction and Development

CODE

SECTION
EFFECT OF CODE

Establishes interior and exterior noise standards that may not

be exceeded within structures, including residences;

establishes time periods for construction operations.

Establishes conditions and requirements for the discharge of
urban pollutants and sediments to the storm-drainage

system; requires preparation and implementation of
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plans.

Defines hazardous materials; requires filing'of a Hazardous

Material Disclosure Form by businesses that manufacture,

use, or store such materials.

Establishes standards for the construction and monitoring of
facilities used for the underground storage of hazardous

substances and establishes a procedure for issuance of
permits for the use of these facilities.

Regulates the cutting or modification of trees, including oaks

and specified other trees; requires a Tree Permit prior to
cutting or modification; establishes mitigation requirements

for cut or damaged trees.

Prohibits the wasteful use of water; establishes sustainable

landscape requirements; defines water use restrictions.

Adopts the California Energy Code, 2010 Edition, published as

Part 6, Title 24, C.C.R. to require energy efficiency standards

for structures.

Adopts the California Green Building Standards Code

(CALGreen Code), 2010 Edition, excluding Appendix Chapters

A4 and A5, published as Part 11, Title 24, C.C.R. to promote

and require the use of building concepts having a reduced

negative impact or positive environmental impact and

encouraging sustainable construction practices.

Requires a grading permit prior to the initiation of any

grading, excavation, fill or dredging; establishes standards,

conditions, and requirements for grading, erosion control,

stormwater drainage, and revegetation.

Restricts or prohibits uses that cause water or erosion

hazards, or that result in damaging increases in erosion or in

flood heights; requires that uses vulnerable to floods be

protected against flood damage; controls the modification of
floodways; regulates activities that may increase flood
damage or that could divert floodwaters.

8.42

8.70

9.34

9.35

L2.16

]-3.26

74.L9

14.20

74.29

CODE NAME

Noise Control

Stormwater Management
and Discharge Control

Hazardous Materials
Disclosure

Underground Storage of
Hazardous Substances

Tree Preservation

Water Conservation

Energy Code

Green Building Standards

Code

Grading Code

Flood Damage Prevention14.32

6

Page 288

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

4.0 PROJECT OBJECTIVES

The project objectives, as expressed by the applicant, are to

Provide cremation services for those who currently live in and around Folsom, as no such

services currently exist in the City;

Provide cremation services for members of the population whose customs or religions require

such practices;

Prepare for an increase in the demand for cremation services as cremations become more
popular in California and as Folsom's population grows;

Upgrade existing facilities to capitalize on a business opportunity that has proven successfulfor

the applicant elsewhere in California.

5.0 REQUIRED APPROVATS

A listing and brief description of the project approvals required to implement the proposed project is

provided below. This environmental document is intended to address the environmental impacts

associated with allthe following decision actions and approvals:

a Conditional Use Permit

The City of Folsom has the following discretionary powers related to the proposed project:

Certification of the environmental document: The Folsom City Council will act as the lead

agency as defined by the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and will have authority to

determine if the environmental document is adequate under CEQA.

Approval of project: The Folsom City Council will consider approval of the project and all

entitlements as described above.

6.0 PREVIOUS RELEVANT ENVIRONMENTAL ANATYSIS

6.1 City of Folsom Generol Plqn

The Program EIR for the City of Folsom General Plan (2018) provides relevant policy guidance for this

environmental analysis. The EIR evaluated the environmental impacts that could result from
implementation of the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan (2035 General Plan) (City of Folsom 2018a). The

Program EIR is intended to provide information to the public and to decision makers regarding the
potential effects of adoption and implementation of the 2035 General Plan, which consists of a

comprehensive update of Folsom's current General Plan. The 2035 General Plan consists of a policy

document, including Land Use and Circulation Diagrams.

a

a

a

a

a

7

Page 289

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

6.2 Tiering

"Tiering" refers to the relationship between a Program EIR (where long-range programmatic cumulative

impacts are the focus of the environmental analysis) and subsequent environmental analyses such as

the subject document, which focus primarily on issues unique to a smaller project within the larger

program or plan. Through tiering a subsequent environmental analysis can incorporate, by reference,

discussion that summarizes general environmental data found in the Program EIR that establishes

cumulative impacts and mitigation measures, the planning context, and/orthe regulatory background.

These broad-based issues need not be reevaluated subsequently, having been previously identified and

evaluated at the program stage.

Tiering focuses the environmental review on the project-specific significant effects that were not

examined in the prior environmental review, orthat are susceptible to substantial reduction or

avoidance by specific revisions in the project, by the imposition of conditions or by other means. Section

21093(b) of the Public Resources Code requires the tiering of environmental review whenever feasible,

as determined by the Lead Agency.

ln the case of the proposed project, this lnitial Study tiers from the Program EIR for the City of Folsom

2035 General Plan. The Folsom 2035 General Plan is a project that is related to the proposed project

and, pursuant to S15152(a) of the State CEQA Guidelines, tiering of environmental documents is

appropriate. State CEQA Guidelines S15152(e) specifically provides that:

"[w]hen tiering is used, the later ElRs or Negative Declarations shall refer to the prior EIR and state

where a copy of the prior EIR may be examined. The later [environmental document] should state that

the Lead Agency is using the tiering concept and that the [environmental document] is being tiered with

the earlier ElR."

The above-mentioned Program EIR and this lnitial Study can be reviewed at the following location:

City of Folsom

Community Development Department
50 East Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

Contact: Mr. Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner
(eL6) 461.-620s

6.3 lncorporolion of the Folsom Generol Plqn qnd Eqsl Areq Focililies Plqn

ElRs by Reference

The Program EIR for the Folsom 2035 General Plan is a comprehensive document. Due to various

references to the Folsom 2035 General Plan Program EIR in this proposed project, and to its importance

relative to understanding the environmental analysis that has occurred to date with respect to

development in the Folsom area, the program EIR document is hereby incorporated by reference

pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15L50.

6.4 Summory of Folsom 2035 Generql Plqn EIR

The 2035 General Plan Program EIR focused on the secondary or indirect effects of implementing the

2035 General Plan. lndirect physical changes to the environment (impacts) that could result from

8

Page 290

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

implementation of 2035 General Plan are addressed in the appropriate technical chapters of the
Program ElR. Likewise, inconsistency with an adopted plan, in general, is not considered a direct physical

impact to the environment, but may result in impacts, which are discussed in the appropriate technical

chapters. According to this definition, potential secondary or indirect environmental effects may be

divided into two broad classes:

a Coverage lmpacts - Those that result from development or other activities covering land or

otherwise physically interfering with a resource (e.g., constructing a paved parking lot over a

sensitive biological resource); and,

o lntensity lmpacts - Those that result from increased levels of human activity (e.g., increases in

traffic levels leading to increased emissions of criteria air pollutants).

The 2035 General Plan does not identify any additional areas designated for urban uses beyond those

set forth in the L988 General Plan as amended through fall2OtT . Therefore, the environmental analysis

concentrates its evaluation on those undeveloped areas designated for urban uses and the resources

still present within them, including within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) area, south of
Highway 50.

Coveroge lmpocls

These impacts are based on the conversion of existing vacant parcels to a developed land use.

Conversion can result in the eradication of, or damage to, a resource, revealing of environmental

conditions detrimental to a developed land use, or exposure of the developed use to an existing

environmental hazard. For the purposes of evaluating these effects, the Program EIR assumed that all

land identified for urban uses in the 2035 General Plan would be developed with such uses within the

20-year planning horizon.

For areas designated for urban or infrastructure uses by the 2035 General Plan, potential coverage

effects for certain environmental topics were assessed in a multi-step process. Quantitative evaluations

began with a review of resources potentially affected by the implementation of the 2035 General Plan

project, and the areal extent of identified resources.

To determine the locations where a resource could be converted to developed uses under the proposed

2035 General Plan, an inventory of each environmental resource within each urban area project

boundary was completed. Using geospatial data, or geographic information systems (GlS), all parcels or

lots within the 2035 Plan Evaluation Area were identified as developed or vacant. Vacant parcels were

further identified as being located north of Highway 50, or south of Highway 50 within the FPASP area.

For vacant parcels north of Highway 50, the analysis identified 453 total vacant parcels encompassing

441- acres. Of these 453 parcels, 377 are lots within existing single-family residentialsubdivisions totaling

153 acres, with a gross median lot size of I6,L25 square feet. Of the remaining 76 parcels, the majority

are designated for commercial or multi-family uses. For these uses, the total acreage is 278 acres with a

gross median parcel size of 37,I5O square feet. Once the 453 parcels were identified, each was

evaluated using aerial photographs to determine its condition. As evidenced on the aerial photographs,

the overwhelming majority of both the single-family residential and commerciaUmulti-family residential

parcels are remnant areas within subdivisions or larger development projects, and most have been

disturbed by prior rough gradingand/or the construction of roads and utilities,

9

Page 291

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

There are a total of 3,336 acres in the FPASP area south of Highway 50, of which 1,118 acres would

remain in open space. The remainin g2,2t9 acres would be developed with a variety of urban land uses

and supporting infrastructure. Although potential environmental impacts could occur throughout the

2035 Plan Evaluation Area, the majority of the land available for new development of urban uses (77

percent of the citywide total or 2,218 acres) would be located within the FPASP area.

The possibility of potential coverage impacts was determined by layering maps of sensitive resources

(e.g., sensitive species, areas of naturally occurring asbestos, flood hazards) over the map of vacant

parcels. The results of this type of analysis are reported in the following chapters of the PEIR: 6,

Aesthetics and Visual Resources, T. Agricultural and Forestry Resources, 9. Biological Resources, 10.

Cultural Resources, 11. Geology, Soils, and Mineral Resources, 13. Hazards and Hazardous Materials, 14.

Hydrology and Water Quality, and 18' Tribal Cultural Resources.

lnlensily lmpocts

lntensity impacts, such as those for traffic, air quality, greenhouse gas emissions, and noise, depend

upon both the location and level of human activity. Other impacts, such as those to public services and

utilities depend upon the size of the served population.

The 2035 General Plan proposed no increases in the amount of land identified for urban uses beyond

that currently identified in the 1988 General Plan as amended. However, the development of urban uses

on vacant land designated and available for residential and employment uses would result in an increase

in the number of people and jobs in the City over existing (2}t5/20t7) conditions. For intensity impacts,

the PEIR evaluated a forecast of 2035 conditions consistent with the land uses identified in the 2035

General Plan.

The 2035 development forecast is based on a buildout model for use in the analysis of future traffic
conditions. Summarily, the buildout model forecasts full development of all planned land uses within the

existing city limits, full buildout of the Easton and Glenborough projects as approved by Sacramento

County, and background land use assumptions outside of the City, Glenborough, and Easton consistent

with the land use assumptions of Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) Metropolitan
Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (MTP/SCS). Because the MTP/SCS forecasts

conditions for the year 2036, the buildout model used in the Program EIR interpolates 2035 conditions,

the horizon year for the proposed Folsom General Plan.

As with the Coverage lmpact analysis, the lntensity lmpact Analysis focused on the difference between

the location and level of human activity currently existing (2OI5/20L7), and the level of activity that
would exist with implementation of the 2035 General Plan. The results of this type of analysis are

reported in the following chapters of the Program EIR: 8. Air Resources, 12. Global Climate Change, L5.

Noise and Vibration, 16. Public Services and Recreation, t7 . Transportation, and 19. Utilities and Service

Systems.

10

Page 292

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

7.0 ENVI RONMENTAL FACTORS POTENTIATTY

AFFECTED

The environmental factors checked below would be potentially affected by this project, involving at

least one impact that may require mitigation to reduce the impact from "Potential lmpact" to "Less than

Significant" as indicated by the checklist on the following pages.

An tnitial Study is conducted by a Lead Agency to determine if a project may have a potentially

significant effect on the environment (CEQA Guidelines Section L5063). An Environmental lmpact Report

(ElR) must be prepared if an lnitial Study indicates that further analysis is needed to determine whether

a significant impact will occur or if there is substantial evidence in the record that a project may have a

significant effect on the environment (CEQA Guidelines Section 15064(f))'

n Aesthetics n Agriculture/Forestry Resources I Rir Quality

n Biological Resources I cultural Resources n Energy

n Geology/Soils n Greenhouse Gas Emissions n Hazards/Hazardous
Materials

n Hydrology/Water Quality n Land Use/Planning n Mineral Resources

n Noise n Population/Housing n Public Services

n Recreation n Transportation I tribalcultural
Resources

n Utilities/Service Systems Wildfire n Mandatory Findings of
Significance

tt
Page 293

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

8.0

On the basis of this initial evaluation:

DETERMINATION (TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LEAD

AGENCY)

t find that the proposed project COULD NOT have a significant effect on the environment, and a

NEGATIVE DECLARATION will be Prepared

I find that although the proposed project could have a significant effect on the environment,

there will not be a significant effect in this case because revisions in the project have been made

by or agreed to by the project proponent. A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION will be

I find that the proposed project MAY have a significant effect on the environment, and an

environmental im ls ired

n I find that the proposed project MAY have a "potential impact" or "potentially significant unless

mitigated" impact on the environment, but at least one effect l) has been adequately analyzed in

an earlier document pursuant to applicable legal standards, and 2) has been addressed by

mitigation measures based on the earlier analysis as described on attached sheets. An

ENVTRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT is required, but it must analyze only the effects that remain to

be addressed.

n I find that although the proposed project could have a significant effect on the environment,

because all potentially significant effects (a) have been analyzed adequately in an earlier EIR

pursuant to applicable standards, and (b) have been avoided or mitigated pursuant to that earlier

ElR, including revisions or mitigation measures that are imposed upon the proposed project,

nothi further is re ired

H{f'il& rl3l2r
Signature

fosh Kinkade

Date

City of Folsom

Printed Name: For:

12

Page 294

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

9.0 ENVIRONMENTAL INITIAT STUDY CHECKLIST

Responses to the following questions and related discussion indicate if the proposed project will have or
will potentially have a significant adverse impact on the environment, either individually or cumulatively

with other projects. All phases of project planning, implementation, and operation are considered.

Mandatory Findings of Significance are located in Section 9.XXl below.

A. "Potentially Significant lmpact" is appropriate if there is substantial evidence that an effect may

be significant. lf there are one or more "Potentially Significant lmpact" entries when the
determination is made, an EIR is required.

B. "Less Than Significant with Mitigation" applies where the incorporation of mitigation measures

has reduced an effect from "Potentially Significant lmpact" to a "Less Than Significant lmpact."

The lead agency must describe the mitigation measures and briefly explain how they reduce the

effect to a less than significant level (mitigation measures from earlier analyses may be cross-

referenced).

C. "Less Than Significant lmpact" applies where the project creates no significant impacts, only less

than significant impacts.

D. "No lmpact" applies where a project does not create an impact in that category. "No lmpact"

answers do not require an explanation if they are adequately supported by the information

sources cited by the lead agency which show that the impact simply does not apply to projects

like the one involved (e.g., the project falls outside a fault rupture zone). A "No lmpact" answer

should be explained where it is based on project-specific factors as well as general standards

(e.g., the project would not expose sensitive receptors to pollutants, based on a project specific

screening analysis).

13

Page 295

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

I. AESTHETICS

AESTHETICS;
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mititation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant

lmpact
No

lmpact

Except as provided in Public Resources Code Section 21099,

would the project:

a) Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista? !
b) Substantially damage scenic resources, including, but not

limited to, trees, rock outcroppings, and historic buildings

within a state scenic highway?

n

c) ln non-urbanized areas, substantially degrade the existing

visual character or quality of public views of the site and

its surroundings? (Public views are those that are

experienced from publicly accessible vantage point). lf the
project is in an urbanized area, would the project conflict
with applicable zoning and other regulations governing

scenic quality?

d) Create a new source of substantial light or glare which

would adversely affect day or nighttime views in the
area?

n

Environmentol Setling

The project site is currently a small cemetery, with associated landscaping, outbuildings, and access

roads. Lands to the south and west contain woodland habitat typical of riparian communities in the

Sierra Nevada foothills. Soils at the project site are comprised of dredge tailings and other fill material.

Tailing piles between the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site from being visible from that street.

To the west is also the Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trail that runs along the eastern shore of Lake Natoma.

To the north is a small residential neighborhood with single family dwellings. Folsom Boulevard runs in a

north/south line just east of the property. East of Folsom Boulevard is a large, developed area

containing single family homes, apartment complexes, a mobile home park, and some small businesses.

The more regional setting is primarily characterized by residential development with a commercial

shopping center to the east.

The project would be located in an existing metal shed on the grounds of the existing Lakeside Memorial

Lawn Cemetery. The shed can be reached by following Mormon Street to its terminus, making a slight

left turn, and continuing for approximately 100 feet down an access road. The proposed project includes

the installation of one HCT Apex-250 crematory manufactured by Hartwick Combustion. The shed would

be modified to accommodate this device, but its footprint would not be expanded. lt currently covers

L,071 square feet. A small exhaust stack would be added to the roof of the shed. This stack would be

approximately 19.5 feet above grade, and would project approximately 10 feet above the existing roof

of the shed. The crematory would be placed in the northwest corner of the shed. Two 25O-gallon

propane tanks would be installed on a proposed concrete pad along the northern side of the shed to
provide power for the crematorium, as no gas lines currently exist. An existing wooden fence would

shield these tanks from view from the publicly used areas of the cemetery'

t4
Page 296

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Existing landscaping at the cemetery and around the shed consists of mature broad-leaved, coniferous,

and palm trees. These trees also provide shade for much of the cemetery and many of the parking

spaces. An irrigated lawn surrounds the existing cemetery plots and a smaller lawn surrounds the rear of

the shed (i.e., the non-service entrance side). Native oak/gray pine woodland habitat exists surrounding

the cemetery. No new landscaping installation or modification is proposed. Native habitat in the vicinity

of the project would not be disturbed. No built footprint would be expanded.

An existing brick and wrought iron fence marks the edge of the cemetery from the Forrest Street side,

but does not extend the length of Mormon Street. A wooden fence currently separates the front side of
the shed (facing the access road) from the back side and extends both north and south of the shed. The

fencing south ofthe shed further extends to blockthe access road and restrict access between the lawn

to the west of the shed and the access road to the east of the shed. No changes to fencing are proposed

as part of this action.

The access side of the shed that would be used for crematory operations is shielded from view from the

rest of the cemetery by wooden fencing. A gravel berm shields views of the shed from the east,

including from Folsom Boulevard. No external modifications to the shed are proposed.

Evoluolion of Aesthetics

a) Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista?

No lmpact. Neither the project site nor the surrounding areas are scenic vistas due to the presence of

existing nearby commercial and residential developments. Further, neither the project site, nor views to
or from the project site, have been designated as important scenic resources by the City of Folsom or

any other public agency. Additionally, the site of proposed modifications is already largely shielded from

public view and would remain so. Therefore, the proposed development would not interfere with or

degrade a scenic vista, and no impact would occur.

b) Substantially damage scenic resources, including, but not limited to, trees, rock outcroppings, and

historic buildings within a state scenic highway?

No lmpact. There are no state or locally designated scenic highways in the vicinity of the proposed

project site (Caltrans 2020). lmplementation of the proposed project would not adversely affect scenic

resources within a designated scenic highway, and no impact would occur'

c) ln non-urbanized areas, substantially degrade the existing visual character or quality of public views

of the site and its surroundings? (Public views are those that are experienced from publicly

accessible vantage point). lf the project is in an urbanized area, would the project conflict with

applicable zoning and other regulations governing scenic quality?

Less than Significant lmpact. The crematory would be placed inside a shed that already exists on the

property and that is already mostly shielded from public view. The only external modifications would be

the addition of two 25O-gallon propane tanks on a concrete pad near the edge of the building and the

addition of a small exhaust stack to the roof of the shed. Given that external modifications would be

very minor and that the building is already mostly shielded from view, any impacts would be less than

significant.

15

Page 297

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

d) Create a new source of substantial light or glare that would adversely affect day or nighttime views

in the area?

No lmpact. The project would not result in any external glow or light source. No impact would occur

16

Page 298

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

II. AGRICUTTURE AND FORESTRY RESOURCES

AGRICUTTURE AND FORESTRY RESOURCES:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Signlflcant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant

lmpact
No

lmpact

Would the project

a) Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland

of Statewide lmportance (Farmland), as shown on the
maps prepared pursuant to the Farmland Mapping and

Monitoring Program of the California Resources Agency,

to non-agricultural use?

n T

b) Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use, or a
Williamson Act contract?

n u

c) Conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning of,

forest land (as defined in Public Resources Code section

72220(eD,timberland (as defined by Public Resources

Code section 4526), or timberland zoned Timberland

Production (as defined by Government Code section

s11oa(e))?

n

d) Result in the loss of forest land or conversion of forest
land to non-forest use?

e) lnvolve other changes in the existing environment which,

due to their location or nature, could result in conversion

of Farmland, to non-agricultural use or conversion of
forest land to non- forest use?

n

Environmenlol Selling

No agricultural activities ortimber management occur on the project site or in adjacent areas, and the

project site is not designated for agricultural or timberland uses. The California lmportant Farmland

Finder classifies the project site as "Urban and Built Up" and "Other Land" (i.e., not farmland or
potential farmland) (CDC 2020c).

The Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) soil survey report generated for the project site

indicates that no Prime or Unique Farmland or Farmland of Statewide lmportance occurs on the project

site (NRCS 2O2O).

Evoluolion of Agriculture ond Forestry Resources

a) Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of Statewide lmportance (Farmland), as

shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program of the

California Resources Agency, to non-agricultural use?

No lmpact. The project site is not designated as Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of

Statewide importance (Farmland), pursuant to the California lmportant Farmland Finder (CDC 2020c)

Therefore, no impact would occur.

77

Page 299

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

b) Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use, or a Williamson Act contract?

No lmpact. The project site is not zoned for agricultural use or enacted into a Williamson Act contract.

Therefore, no impact would occur.

c) lnvolve other changes in the existing environment which, due to their location or nature, could

result in conversion of Farmland to non-agricultural use?

No lmpact. The project site is not zoned or designated as farmland, and the surrounding land uses are

primarily residential developments and open space as part of an urban greenbelt. Therefore, the nature

and location of the project would not directly or indirectly result in the conversion of Farmland to non-

agricultural uses. No impact would occur.

d) Resu lt in the loss of forest land or conversion of forest land to non-forest use?

No impact. No changes to the landscape are proposed, no removal of trees is proposed, and no expansion

of a building footprint is proposed. No impact would occur.

e) lnvolve other changes in the existing environment which, due to their location or nature, could

result in conversion of Farmland, to non-agricultural use or conversion of forest land to non-forest

use?

No lmpact. No changes to the landscape are proposed, no removal of trees is proposed, and no

expansion of a building footprint is proposed. No impact would occur.

18

Page 300

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

III. AIR QUATITY

AIR QUALITY:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant

lmpact
No

lmpact

Where available, the significance criteria established by the

applicable air quality management district or air pollution

control district may be relied upon to make the following
determinations. Would the project:

a) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable

air quality plan?

b) Result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any

criteria pollutant for which the project region is non-

attainment under an applicable federal or state ambient

air quality standard?

c) Expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant
concentrations?

d) Result in other emissions (such as those leading to odors)

adversely affecting a substantial number of people?

The Air Quality section of this document is based upon the approach, methodology, results, and

conclusions outlined in the project-specific Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Assessment (HELIX 2020)

and the subsequent addendum analysis (HELIX 2}2tl; both documents were prepared by HELIX

Environmental Planning, lnc. and are included as Appendix B'

Environmenlol Setling

The City of Folsom lies within the Sacramento Valley Air Basin (SVAB), near the southeastern edge. The

SVAB consists of all or parts of eleven counties spanning from Solano and Sacramento counties in the

south to Shasta County in the north. The Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

(SMAQMD) is responsible for implementing emissions standards and other requirements of federal and

state laws for Sacramento County, including the project area.

The climate of the SVAB is characterized by hot, dry summers and mild, rainy winters. During the year,

the temperature may r.ange from 20 to 1L5 degrees Fahrenheit with summer highs usually in the 90s

and winter lows occasionally below freezing. Average annual rainfall is about 20 inches with snowfall

being very rare. The prevailing winds are moderate in strength and vary from moist breezes from the

south to dry land flows from the north. The mountains surrounding the Sacramento Valley create a

barrier to airflow, which can trap air pollutants in the valley when certain meteorological conditions are

present, and a temperature inversion (areas of warm air overlying areas of cooler air) exists. Air

stagnation in the autumn and early winter occurs when large high-pressure cells lie over the valley. The

lack of surface wind during these periods and the reduced vertical flow caused by less surface heating

reduces the influx of outside air and allows pollutants to become concentrated in the air. The surface

concentrations of pollutants are highest when these conditions are combined with increased levels of
smoke or when temperature inversions trap cool air,fog, and pollutants near the ground. The ozone

season (May through October) in the SVAB is characterized by stagnant morning air or light winds with

19

Page 301

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

the breeze arriving in the afternoon out of the southwest from the San Francisco Bay. Usually the
evening breeze transports the airborne pollutants to the north out of the SVAB. During about half of the
days from July to September, however, a phenomenon called the "Schultz Eddy" prevents this from

occurring. lnstead of allowing for the prevailing wind patterns to move north carrying the pollutants out
of the valley, the Schultz Eddy causes the wind pattern and pollutants to circle back southward. This

phenomenon's effect exacerbates the pollution levels in the area and increases the likelihood of
violating the federal and state air quality standards (SMAQMD 2O2Oal.

Regulolory Setling

Criteria Pollutants

Ambient air quality is described in terms of compliance with state and national standards, and the levels

of air pollutant concentrations considered safe, to protect the public health and welfare, These

standards are designid to protect people most sensitive to respiratory distress, such as asthmatics, the
elderly, very young children, people already weakened by other disease or illness, and persons engaged

in strenuous work or exercise. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA), the federal agency

that administrates the Federal Clean Air Act of 1970, as amended in 1990, has established national

ambient air quality standards (NAAaS) for several air pollution constituents known as criteria pollutants,

including: ozone (Os); carbon monoxide (CO); coarse particulate matter (PMro; particles 10 microns or

less) and fine particulate matter (PMz.s; particles 2.5 microns or less); sulfur dioxide (SOz); and lead (Pb).

As permitted by the Clean Air Act, California has adopted the more stringent California ambient air
quality standards (CAAaS) and expanded the number of regulated air constituents. Ground-level ozone

is not emitted directly into the environment but is generated from complex chemical and photochemical

reactions between precursor pollutants, primarily reactive organic gases (ROGs; also known as volatile

organic compounds [VOC]), 
1 and oxides of nitrogen (NOx). PMro and PMz.s are Senerated from a variety

of sources, including road dust, diesel exhaust, fuel combustion, tire and brake wear, construction

operations and windblown dust. ln addition, PMro and PMz.s can also be formed through chemical and

photochemical reactions of precursor pollutants in the atmosphere.

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) is required to designate areas of the state as attainment,

nonattainment, or unclassified for the ambient air quality standards. An "attainment" designation for an

area signifies that pollutant concentrations do not violate the standard forthat pollutant in that area. A

"nonattainment" designation indicates that a pollutant concentration violated the standard at least

once, An "unclassified" designation indicates that insufficient data was available to determine the
status. The air quality attainment status of Sacramento County is shown in Table 2.

Table 2. Sacramento County Attainment Status

Ozone (1-hour) No Federal Standard

Ozone Nonattainment

Coarse Particulate Matter PMro) Attainment

Fine Particulate Matter (PMu.s) Nonattainment

CARB defines a nd uses the term ROGs while the USE PA defines a nd uses the term VOCs. The com pounds included in the lists

of ROGs and VOCs and the methods of calculation are slightly different. However, for the purposes of estimating criteria

pollutant precursor emissions, the two terms are often used interchangeably.

Nonattainment
Nonattainment
Nonattainment

Attainment

Iii,tql,)ii'jl 1/\iiiiiiiirlt,'yilit iit'ijiiitilll]trlil

i:i i:,1 lt, r l"tiirti,ll irri, ; rhti.t

,\ij tlli llt 
' 
tri l rl it lr'J it)li i1r t:i

20

Page 302

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Attainment
Attainment

Attainment
Attainment
Attainment

Unclassified

Unclassified

j.lii::liii,l ijrrir i;t Ii i,lrirr'li.

/i\iiii, i1 rt rtrl,lt,ti it I riii:ti il L, f i
! (, I; l : jii.)l ll,X iri:,1 j 

I i rtrl,l rt, ;t l,:j iir ji iir t,,I irlj I I ! ti iitl ili i;

Carbon Monoxide Attainment

Dioxide Attainment

Lead Attainment

Sulfur Dioxide (SOz) Attainment

Sulfates No Federal Standard

rogen Sulfide No Federal Standard

Visibil Redu Particles No Federal Standard

Sources: SMAQMD 2020a.

Sacramento County is designated as nonattainment for the state and federal ozone standards, the state

PMro standards, and the federal PMz s standards. The SMAQMD is responsible for implementing

emissions standards and other requirements of federal and state laws in Sacramento County.

Attainment plans for meeting the federal air quality standards are incorporated into the State

lmplementation Plan (SlP), which is subsequently submitted to the USEPA, the federal agency that
administrates the Federal CAA of 797O, as amended in tr 990. The current air quality plan applicable to
the project, the Sacramento Regionol 2008 NAAQS 8-Hour Ozone Attoinment ond Reasonoble Further

Progress P/on (Regional Ozone Plan), was developed by the SMAQMD and adjacent air district to
describe how the air districts in and near the Sacramento metr:opolitan area will continue the progress

toward attaining state and national ozone air quality standards (SMAQMD 2OL7)'

Toxic Air Contaminonts

Toxic air contaminants (TAC) are a diverse group of air pollutants that may cause or contribute to an

increase in deaths or in serious illness or that may pose a present or potential hazard to human health.

TACs can cause long-term chronic health effects such as cancer, birth defects, neurological damage,

asthma, bronchitis, or genetic damage, or short-term acute effects such as eye watering, respiratory

irritation (a cough), runny nose, throat pain, and headaches. TACs are considered either carcinogenic or

noncarcinogenic based on the nature of the health effects associated with exposure to the pollutant, For

carcinogenic TACs, there is no level of exposure that is considered safe and impacts are evaluated in

terms of overall relative risk expressed as excess cancer cases per one million exposed individuals.

Noncarcinogenic TACs differ in that there is generally assumed to be a safe level of exposure below

which no negative health impact is believed to occur. These levels are determined on a pollutant-by-

pollutant basis.

The Health and Safety Code ($39655[a]) defines TAC as "an air pollutant which may cause or contribute
to an increase in mortality or in serious illness, orwhich may pose a present or potential hazard to
human health." All substances that are listed as hazardous air pollutants pursuant to subsection (b) of

Section 112 of the CAA (42 United States Code Sec. 74Izlbll are designated as TACs. Under State law,

the California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA), acting through CARB, is authorized to identify

a substance as a TAC if it determines the substance is an air pollutant that may cause or contribute to an

increase in mortality or an ihcrease in serious illness, or that may pose a present or potential hazard to
human health.

Crematories are a potential source of TACs as a result of trace metals and organic compounds that
accumulate in the body throughout a person's life and are released during combustion of human

remains, and as a result of trace organic compounds that are formed in the combustion process. These

TACs include: metals and inorganics (i.e,, arsenic, beryllium, cadmium, chromium, copper, hydrogen

2t
Page 303

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

fluoride, lead, mercury, nickel, selenium, zinc); VOCs (i.e., benzene, toluene, xylenes, vinyl chloride);

aldehydes (i.e., acetaldehyde, formaldehyde); polyaromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs); polychlorinated

dibenzodioxins (dioxins; PCDD); and polychlorinated dibenzofurans (furans; PCD). Prolonged exposure to
significant concentrations of these TACS can result in a variety of adverse health effects including

cancers, chronic conditions, and/or acute conditions, depending on the substance and level of exposure.

Based on the results of the Health Risk Assessment (HRA), described below, hexavalent chromium and

mercury are the primary drivers of the health risks from crematory emissions because the health risks

from crematory emissions of these substances are one or more orders of magnitude greater than the

health risks from other TACs in crematory emissions.

lncreased Cancer Risks - Hexavalent Chromium. Hexavalent chromium is a toxic form of the element

chromium. Hexavalent chromium compounds are man-made and widely used in many different
industries. Prolonged exposure to airborne hexavalent chromium may result in lung cancer. Although

exposure to high levels of airborne hexavalent chromium may result in irritation or damage to the nose,

throat, and lungs, breathing small amounts of hexavalent chromium even for long periods does not

cause respiratory tract irritation in most people (Occupational Safety and Health Administration [OSHA]

2005).

Non-Cancer Chronic and Acute Health Risks - Mercury. Mercury is a naturally occurring element that is

found in its elemental form (commonly known as quicksilver), in organic compounds which accumulate

in fish and shellfish, and in inorganic compounds mainly occurring in contaminated drinking water.

Mercury is a neurotoxin that can result in a range of chronic neurological disorders and developmental

issues. The specific health effects of mercury are dependent on the form and amount of mercury in the
exposure, the duration of the exposure, and the age of the individual (USEPA 2020b).

Sensitive Receptors

Some land uses are considered more sensitive to air pollution than others due to the types of population

groups or activities involved and are referred to as sensitive receptors. Examples of these sensitive

receptors are residences, schools, hospitals, and daycare centers. CARB and the Office of Environmental

Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) have identified the following groups of individuals as the most likely

to be affected by air pollution: the elderly over 65, children under 14, infants (including in utero in the

third trimester of pregnancy), and persons with cardiovascular and chronic respiratory diseases such as

asthma, emphysema, and bronchitis (CARB 2005; OEHHA 2015).

Residential areas are considered sensitive receptors to air pollution because residents (including

children and the elderly) tend to be at home for extended periods of time, resulting in sustained

exposure to any pollutants present. Children and infants are considered more susceptible to health

effects of air pollution due to their immature immune systems, developing organs, and higher breathing

rates. As such, schools are also considered sensitive receptors, as children are present for extended

durations and engage in regular outdoor activities.

The closest existing sensitive receptors to the project site are multiple single-family residences adjacent

to the cemetery to the north, between 450 and 750 feet from the proposed crematory location, and

moblle homes across Folsom Boulevard to the east, approximately 700 feet from the proposed

crematory location; see Figure 3, Receptor Locations, attached to the air quality report. The closest

schools to the project site are the Folsom Montessori School approximately 3,200 feet (0.6 miles) to the
northeast and the Golden Valley Charter River School. That school is located across Lake Natoma from

22

Page 304

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

the project site and, though it is approxim alely 2.7 miles away by car, its physical location is about 3,000

feet (just over one-half mile) northwest of the project site.

Methods

Criteria Poll utant Emissions

Criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for long-term operation of the proposed crematory were

calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from the USEPA AP-42 Compilation of Emissions

Factors Chapter 1.5 (USEPA 2008), and crematory emissions factors provided by the SMAQMD, which

combined USEPA AP-42 data and the USEPA Factor lnformation Retrieval Program (SMAQMD 21z1bl.

Crematory Health Risks

Potential health risks to nearby sensitive receptors from the emission of TACs during operation of the
proposed crematory were analyzed after consultation with the SMAQMD and in accordance with the
OEHHA Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Guidance Manual for Preparation of Health Risk Assessments

(oEHHA 201s).

TAC Emissions

Toxic emissions from the cremation process were estimated based on emissions factors provided by the
SMAQMD and on maximum cremation process rates provided by Caring Service Group of 200 pounds

per hour and 100,000 pounds per year. The TAC emissions factors provided by SMAQMD were based on

data in a test report from CARB that measured emissions from two propane-fired crematories
(SMAQMD 2O2Ob)

Dispersion Modeling

Localized concentrations of TACs were modeled using Lakes AERMOD View version 9.8.3. The Lakes

program utilizes USEPA's AERMOD gaussian air dispersion model version 1-9191. Plot files from AERMOD

using unitized emissions (one gram per second) from the crematory stack were imported into CARB's

Hotspots Analysis and Reporting Program (HARP), Air Dispersion Modeling and Risk Tool (ADMRT)

version l9t2t. The ADMRT calculated ground-level concentrations of TACs utilizing the imported plot

files and the annual and hourly emissions inventory (provided in detail in Attachment A to the Air

Quality report).

Source Parameters

Based on data provided by the crematory manufacturer, emissions from the proposed crematory were

modeled as a point source emitting from the exhaust stack at 1-9.5 feet above the ground, The stack

diameter was set at 20 inches, the exhaust gas temperature was set to 1080 degrees Fahrenheit ('F), the
gas exit velocity was set to 1-4.7 feet per second, and the stack was assumed to have a rain cap resulting

in a near-zero initial vertical gas vblocity. Downwash from the existing shed housing the proposed

crematory was modeled using the Building Profile lnput Program (BPIP - a building preprocessing

program for AERMOD).

23

Page 305

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Meteorological Dota

SMAQMD provides pre-processed meteorological data suitable for use with AERMOD (SMAQMD 20L4)

for projects within Sacramento County. The available data set most representative of conditions in the

project vicinity was from the Sacramento Executive Airport station, approximately 19 miles southwest of

the project site. The Sacramento Executive Airport set includes 5 years of data collected between 2010

to 2014. Rural dispersion coefficients were selected in the model to reflect the existing undeveloped and

open nature of the immediate project vicinity. A wind rose for the Sacramento Executive Airport shows

an average speed of 6.6 miles per hour from the south (lowa Environmental Mesonet 2Ot9). The wind

rose graphic is included in Attachment B to the air quality report.

Terrain Dato

United States Geological Survey (USGS) National Elevation Dataset (NED) files with a 10-meter resolution

covering an area approximately 500 meters (1,640 feet) around the project site were used in the model

to cover the analysis area. Terrain data was imported to the model using AERMAP (a terrain
preprocessing program for AERMOD).

Receptor Modeling

To develop risk isopleths (linear contours showing equal level of risk) and ensure that the area of

maximum impact was captured, receptors were placed in a cartesian grid 690 meters by 490 meters

(approximat ely 2,264 feet by 1,508 feet), centered on the proposed crematory with a grid spacing of L0

meters (33 feet) and a receptor height (flagpole height) of 1.2 meters (4 feet) above the ground.

Rdditional discrete receptors were placed at the residential property line of the 37 closest identified

sensitive receptors and the 4 closest off-site worker buildings. See Figure 3 for the discrete receptor

locations relative to the TAC source.

Risk Determination

Health risks resulting from localized concentration of TACs emitted by the proposed crematory were

estimated using the ADMRT. The latest cancer slope factors, chronic Recommended Exposure Limits

(REL), acute RELs and exposure paths for allTACs, as designated by CARB, are included in the ADMRT.

Forthe residential cancer risk, an exposure duration of 30years was selected in accordance with the

OEHHA (2015) guidelines. ln accordance with OEHHA guidelines, the model conservatively assumes that

residents would be standing and breathing outdoors at the location of the property line closest to the

crematory every day between t7 and 21 hours per day (depending on the age group, starting with

infants in utero in the third trimester of pregnancy) for 30 years. For off-site worker cancer risk, an

exposure duration of 25 years was selected with an assumption of 8 hours per day, 5 days per week of

exposure while standing outside. The mandatory minimum exposure pathways and the OEHHA derived

breathing intake rate percentile method were selected'

Significonce Cilterio

The following potential air quality impacts are based on Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines, a significant

impact is identified if the project would result in any of the following:

o) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the opplicoble air quolity plan?

24

Page 306

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

b) Result in a cumulotively consideroble net increose of ony criteria pollutant for which the project
region is non-attoinment under an opplicable federal or state ombient oir quolity stondard?

c) Expose sensitive receptors to substontiol pollutant concentrations?
d) Result in other emissions (such os those leading to odors) odversely offecting a substontial number of

people?

While the final determination of whether or not a project has a significant effect is within the purview of
the lead agency pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15064(b), the SMAQMD has adopted screening

tables and thresholds which lead agencies can use to determine the significance of a development
project's short-term construction and long-term operational pollutant emissions. The SMAQMD's
project-level thresholds of significance for mass emissions of criteria pollutant and precursors and

exposure to TACs are shown in Table 3.

Table 3. SMAqMD Significance Thresholds

ROG 65 unds

NOx 65 und

PMlO 80 unds tons arl
PM2.5 82 nds tons
TAC ure lncremental lncreased Cancer Risk 10 in 1 million

TAC ure Non-Cancer Hazard lndex 7

Source: SMAQMD 2020c
1 Thresholds for PM is zero unless all feasible best available control technology/best management practices

(BACT/BMPs) are applied.

Evoluolion of Air Quolity

a) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air quality plan?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Consistency with the air quality plan is determined by whether the project

would hinder implementation of control measures identified in the air quality plan or would result in
growth of population or employment that is not accounted for in local and regional planning. The

SMAQMD's Regional Ozone Plan and the SIP are the applicable air quality plans for the projects

developed within Sacramento County.

The project would be consistent with the General Plan land use designation of Open Space, but the
project would require a conditional use permit to install and operate a crematory in the Open Space and

Conservation zoning designation of the project site. The project would not result in population growth in
the City and employment growth would be limited to a few personnel to operate the crematory.
Therefore, the project would be consistent with the local and regional growth assumptions used in

developing the Regional Ozone Plan and the SlP. ln addition, as described in impact discussion b), below,

the project would not result in a cumulatively considerable increase of any criteria pollutant, Therefore,
the project would not conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air quality plan and the
impact would be less than significant.

d

d

rL

25

Page 307

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

b) Result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant for which the project

region is in non-attainment under an applicable federal or state ambient air quality standard?

Construction (Short-Term) Emissions

Less Than Significant lmpact with Mitigation lncorporated. Construction of the project would involve

the use of a crane for several hours to unload the chiller and crematory from the truck, and the use of a

mini excavator or skid steer loader for one day and one truck load of concrete to install a small pad for

the two propane tanks.

According to the SMAQMD's CEQA Guide, projects that are 35 acres or less in size generally will not

exceed the SMAQMD's construction NOx or PM thresholds of significance. However, all construction

projects regardless of the screening level are required to implement the SMAQMD's Basic Construction

Emission ControlPractices (also known as Best Management Practices [BMP]; SMAQMD 2020b). The

BMPs satisfy the requirements of SMAQMD's Rule 403, Fugitive Dusf, which requires every reasonable

precaution not to cause or allow the emissions of fugitive dust from being airborne beyond the property

line from which the emission originates. ROG emissions during construction are generally associated

with the application of architectural coatings, The project does not propose any new structures and

would not require substantial amounts of painting and would not result in significant emissions of ROGs'

Therefore, construction of the project would not result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of

any criteria pollutant and the impact would be less than significant with implementation of Mitigation

Measure AIR-01.

Mitigation Measure AIR-01: lmplement SMAQMD's Basic Construction Emission Control Practices'

City approval of grading and/or improvement plans for the proposed project shall include the following

SMAQMD Basic Construction Emission Control Practices:

. All exposed surfaces shall be watered two times daily. Exposed surfaces include, but are not

limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access roads.

Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haultrucks transporting soil, sand, or

other loose material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling along freeways or

major roadways shall be covered.

Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible trackout mud or dirt onto

adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited'

Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour.

All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots shall be paved as soon as possible, ln addition,

building pads shall be laid as soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are

used.

Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in use or reducing the time of

idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state airborne toxics control measure [Title 13, Section

2485 of the California Code of Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this requirement

for workers at the entrances to the site.

a

a

a

a

26

Page 308

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according to manufacturer's
specifications. The equipment shall be checked by a certified mechanic and determine to be

running in proper condition before it is operated.

Operation (Long-Term) Emissions

Less than Significant. The project would result in long-term operational emissions from vehicles that
drive to and from the project and from operation of the crematory.

Because there are no crematories currently operating in Folsom, demand for cremation services is filled

by transporting the deceased to facilities outside of the City. Therefore, operations of the project would
not result in new vehicle trips (nor the associated emissions in the region). lnstead, the project would
replace existing regional vehicle trips with shorter trips (and reduced associated emissions).

Operation of a propane-fired crematory would be considered a new stationary source of emissions. The

project may be subject to SMAQMD's Rule 2OL, General Permit Requirements, and Rule 202, New Source

Review. The project would be required to implement best available control technology (BACT) for the
minimization of emissions. BACT for crematories is incorporated into the product design in the form of
controls which ensure maintenance of the correct temperatures and cycle times, and a secondary

combustion chamber which ensures oxygenation and complete combustions of all fuels. As described in

the Methods sections above, Criteria pollutant and precursoremissionsfor long-term operation of the
proposed crematory were calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from AP-42 and

crematory emissions factors provided by SMAQMD. The project's calculated criteria and precursor

operational emissions are compared to the SMAQMD thresholds in Table 4. A printout of the calculation

sheets is included in Attachment A of the air quality report.

Table 4. Operational Criteria Pollutant and Precursor Emissions

Pollutant
Exceed

Threshold?

a

Doily Emissions (pounds per doy)

Annuql Emissions (tons per yeor)

Source: SMAQMD2O2Ob; SMAQMD 2020c

As shown in Table 4, the project's operational emissions of criteria pollutants and precursors would not
exceed the SMAQMD daily or annual thresholds. Therefore, the project's operational emissions would

co
SOx

co
SOx

ROG

NOx

PMro

PMr.s

ROG

NOx

PMro

PMz.s

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

0.1 65

7.2 65

0.9 None

0.4 None

0.3 80

820.3

None0.01

0.15 None

None0.11

0.05 None

0.03 L4.6

0.03 15

27

Page 309

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

not result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant and impacts would be less

than significant.

c) Expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant concentrations?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Crematories are a potential source of TACs as a result of trace metals and

organic compounds that accumulate in the body and are released during combustion, and trace organic

compounds that are formed in the combustion process. An HRA was conducted to determine potential

community health risks from exposure to TACs emitted from the proposed crematory, as described in

the Methods section above.

Health risks associated with cancer from development projects are estimated using the incremental

excess cancer risk expressed as cancer cases per one million exposed individuals. The incremental excess

cancer risk is an estimate of the chance a person exposed to specific sources of a TACs may have of
developing cancer from that exposure beyond the individual's risk of developing cancer from existing

background levels of pollutants in the ambient air. For context, the average cancer risk from TACs in the
ambient air for an individual living in an urban area of California is 830 in 1 million (CARB 2015). Cancer

risk estimates do not mean, and should not be interpreted to mean, that a person will develop cancer

from estimated exposures to toxic air pollutants.

Health risks associated with chronic and acute effects from a development project are quantified using

the maximum hazard index. A hazard index is the potential exposure to a substance divided by the
reference exposure level (the level at which no adverse effects are expected). A hazard index of less

than one indicates no adverse health effects are expected from the potential exposure to the substance.

The maximum hazard index is the sum of hazard indices for pollutants with non-cancer health effects

that have the same or similar adverse health effects.

The modeled point of maximum impact for the project (geographic point outside of the project site with
the highest estimated incremental cancer risk and maximum hazard index) would be a point near the
project boundary approximately 96 feet southeast ofthe proposed crematory exhaust stack, at

approximately Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) coordinates Zone 10, 657982 meters east,428L757
meters north. The maximum health risk exposure at this point would be a residential incremental cancer

risk of 3.2 in 1 million and a residential non-cancer chronic hazard index of 0.09. This point of maximum

impact is in an area zoned as Open Space Conservation District containing dredge tailings from past gold

mining. No residents or workers are anticipated to be at the point of maximum impact for prolonged

periods.

The maximum estimated community incremental excess cancer, chronic and acute health risks due to
exposure to the project TAC emissions from long term operation of the proposed crematory are

presented in Table 5. These estimates are conservative (health protective) and assume that the resident

or worker is outdoors for the entire exposure period. The modeled locations of the Maximum Exposed

lndividual Resident (MEIR) and the point of maximum impact, along with the residential cancer risk

isopleths (contours of equal risk), are shown in Figure 4, Concer Rrsks. The complete HRA model output,
including tables of health risks for all modeled discrete receptors and isopleth figures for incremental

cancer risk, non-cancer chronic hazard index and acute hazard index are included as Attachment B to
the air quality report.

28

Page 310

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Table 5. Maximum Exposed Individual Incremental Cancer Risk and Hazard lndex

Results 0.20

Threshold t
Exceed Threshold? No

Source: Lakes AERMOD View version 9.8.3 and CARB ADMRT version 19121. See Attachment B for model inputs, outputs, and

risk isopleths.
MEI = Maximum Exposed lndividual.

As shown in Table 5, the maximum incremental increased cancer risks and maximum non-cancer chronic

and acute hazard index due to exposure to TACs from long-term operation of the proposed crematory
would not exceed the SMAQMD thresholds. Therefore, operation of the project would not result in the
exposure of sensitive receptors to substantial TAC concentrations and the impact wguld be less than

significant.

d) Result in other emissions (such as those leading to odors) adversely affecting a substantial number

bf people?

Less Than Significant lmpact Diesel equipment could generate diesel exhaust odors during construction

activities. The generation of odors during the construction period would be temporary, intermittent, and

dispersed within a short distance from the active work area. Once operational, potential odors from
human remains prior to cremation would be minimized either by immediately processing remains or by

temporarily storing remains in the proposed refrigeration chiller. Operation of the crematory would not

be a significant source odors or other emissions due to the BACT features of the crematory, including
process temperature and cycle time controls, as well as secondary combustion chambers which ensure

the complete combustion of all solids, liquids, and gaseous fuels. Therefore, the project would not result

in other emissions (such as those leading to odors) adversely affecting a substantial number of people

and the impact would be less than significant.

<0.1 in 1 million 0.02 o.o20.6 in 1 million
10 in 1 million 10 in 1 million 1 t

No NoNo No

if,l : il i;1i,1:Ji,l[111];

(cl irtrt,,l rtl.,l l, litl4,lt riql

il'iIri,);i .

29

Page 311

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

rv. BrorocrcAr REsouRcEs

BIOTOGICAT RESOURCES: Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project

a) Have a substantial adverse effect, either directly or
through habitat modifications, on any species identified
as a candidate, sensitive, or special status species in local

or regional plans, policies, or regulations, or by the
California Department of Fish and Wildlife or U.S. Fish and

Wildlife Service?

I tr

b) Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian habitat
or other sensitive natural community identified in local or
regional plans, policies, regulations, or by the California
Department of Fish and Wildlife or US Fish and Wildlife
Service?

c) Have a substantial adverse effect on federally protected

wetlands (including, but not limited to, marsh, vernal
pool, coastal, etc.) through direct removal, filling,
hydrological interruption, or other means?

I

d) lnterfere substantially with the movement of any native
resident or migratory fish or wildlife species or with
established native resident or migratory wildlife corridors,
or impede the use of native wildlife nursery sites?

I

e) Conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting

biological resources, such as a tree preservation policy or
ordinance?

I

f) Conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat
Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan,

or other approved local, regional, or state habitat
conservation plan?

I

Environmentol Setling

The project site features open space habitat consisting of maintained grass with an open canopy of a

variety of native and exotic tree species. The property that encompasses the project site features an

open cemetery, lawns, associated landscaping, and the existing shed in which the crematory would be

installed. Existing landscaping at the cemetery and around the shed consists of mature broad-leaved,

coniferous, and palm trees. Lands to the south and west of the property contain native oak/gray pine

woodland habitat typical of riparian communities in the Sierra Nevada foothills. To the west of the
project site, the Jedediah Smith Memorial Trail and Lake Natoma run on a north/south axis. The open

spaces to the south and west are a part of the American River Parkway operated by the California

Department of Parks and Recreation.

30

Page 312

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

There are no jurisdictional wetlands, riparian, orotherspecial status habitats located on or immediately

adjacent to the project site.

Regulatory Framework Related to Biological Resources

The City of Folsom regulates urban development through standard construction conditions and through

mitigation, building, and construction requirements set forth in the Folsom Municipal Code. Required of

all projects constructed throughout the City, compliance with the requirements of the City's standard

conditions and the provisions of the Municipal Code avoids or reduces many potential environmental

effects. No Habitat Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan, or other approved local,

regional, or state habitat conservation plan has been approved for the City of Folsom.

Stdte and Federal Endangered Species Acts

Special status species are protected by state and federal laws. The California Endangered Species Act

(CESA; California Fish and Game Code Sections 2050 to 2097) protects species listed as threatened and

endangered under CESA from harm or harassment, This law is similar to the Federal Endangered Species

Act of 1-973 (FESA; 16 USC 1531 et seq.) which protects federally threatened or endangered species (50

CFR 17.11, and L7 .L2; listed species) from take. For both laws, take of the protected species may be

allowed through consultation with and issuance of a permit by the agency with jurisdiction over the

protected species.

Catilornia Code of Regulations and California Fish and Game Code

The official listing of endangered and threatened animals and plants is contained in the California Code

of Regulations Title 14 S 670.5. A state candidate species is one that the California Fish and Game Code

has formally noticed as being under review by the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) for
inclusion on the state list pursuant to Sections 2074.2 and 2075.5 of the California Fish and Game Code.

CDFW also designates Species of Special Concern that are not currently listed or candidate species.

Legal protection is also provided for wildlife species in California that are identified as "fully protected

animals." These species are protected under Sections 3511 (birds), 4700 (mammals), 5050 (reptiles and

amphibians), and 5515 (fishes) of the California Fish and Game Code. These statutes prohibit take or

possession of fully protected species at any time. The CDFW is unable to authorize incidental take of

fully protected species when activities are proposed in areas inhabited by these species. The CDFW has

informed non-federal agencies and private parties that they must avoid take of any fully protected

species. However, Senate Bill (SB) 618 (2011) allows the CDFW to issue permits authorizing the

incidental take of fully protected species under the CESA, so long as any such take authorization is issued

in conjunction with the approval of a Natural Community Conservation Plan that covers the fully
protected species (California Fish and Game Code Section 2835)'

Colifornia Native Plont Protection Act

The California Native Plant Protection Act of t977 (California Fish and Game Code Sections 1900 to
1913) requires all state agencies to use their authority to implement programs to conserve endangered

and otherwise rare species of native plants. Provisions of the act prohibit the taking of listed plants from

the wild and require notification of CDFW at least 10 days in advance of any change in land use other

than changing from one agricultural use to another, which allows CDFW to salvage listed plants that

would otherwise be destroyed.

31

Page 313

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Nesting dnd Migratory Birds

Nesting birds are protected by state and federal laws. California Fish and Game Code ($3503, 3503.5,
and 3800) prohibits the possession, incidental take, or needless destruction of any bird nests or eggs;

Fish and Game Code $351L designates certain bird species "fully protected" (including all raptors),
making it unlawful to take, possess, or destroy these species except under issuance of a specific permit.
Under the Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) of 1918 (16 USF 5703-711), migratory bird species and their
nests and eggs that are on the federal list (50 CFR S10.13) are protected from injury or death, and
project-related disturbance must be reduced or eliminated during the nesting cycle.

City of Folsom Tree Preservation Ordinance

Requirements related to biological resources also include protection of existing trees and specifies
measures necessary to protect both ornamental and native oak trees.

Chapter 12.16 of the Folsom Municipal Code, Tree Preservation, further regulates the cutting or
modification of trees, including oaks and specified other trees; requires a Tree Permit prior to cutting or
modification; and establishes mitigation requirements for cut or damaged trees (City of Folsom 2018b).
The Tree Preservation Ordinance establishes policies, regulations, and standards necessary to ensure
that the City will continue to preserve and maintain its "urban forests". Anyone who wishes to perform
"Regulated Activities" on "Protected Trees" must apply for a permit with the City. Regulated activities
include:

Removal of a Protected Tree

Pruning/trimming of a Protected Tree

Grading or trenching within the Protected zone

Protected trees include

Native oak trees with a diameter of 5 inches or larger at breast height for single trunk trees or
20 inches or larger at combined diameter at breast height of native oak multi-trunk trees
Heritage oaktrees are native oaks with a trunk diameter of 19 inches or larger at breast height
or native oaks with a multi-trunk diameter of 38 inches or larger at breast height
Landmark trees are a tree or group of trees determined by the City Council to be a significant
community benefit
Street trees within the tree maintenance strip or contained on the master tree list

turisdictional Waters

Any person, firm, or agency planning to alter or work in "waters of the U.S.," including the discharge of
dredged or fill material, must first obtain authorization from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)

under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (CWA). Section 401 requires an applicant for a federal license
or permit that allows activities resulting in a discharge to waters of the U.S. to obtain a state certification
that the discharge complies with other provisions of the CWA. The Regional Water Quality Control Board
(RWaCB) administers the certification program in California. The RWQCB also regulates discharges of
pollutants or dredged or fill material to waters of the State which are more broadly defined than waters
of the u.S.

a

a

a

a

a

a

32

Page 314

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Biological Resources Present in the Project Site

Land Cover Type

The land cover type present on the project site is mostly maintained lawn with an open overstory of
native and exotic trees, The land is within the Open Space/Public (OS/P) Primary Area of the Historic
District with underlying zoning of Open Space and Conservation (OSC). Land cover adjacent to the
project site is primarily developed to the north and east, oak/gray pine woodland to the south and west,

along with the Jedediah Smith Memorial Trail and Lake Natoma that run on a north-south axis to the
west of the project site.

Wildlile

The project site provides habitat for disturbance-tolerant wildlife species typical of urban and suburban

areas. Species present likely include resident and migratory passerines, raptors, and waterfowl, along

with small mammals and reptiles adapted to a moderate level of human activity.

Special-Status Species with the Potential to Occur

The regionally occurring special-status species in the Folsom area are typically associated with aquatic
habitats including perennial waterbodies, wetlands, and/or vernal pools, or are associated with
relatively undisturbed contiguous stands of oak or riparian woodland. The project site is developed and

lacks any aquatic habitats. Species expected to use the site would be highly adaptable common species

tolerant of disturbance and urban areas.

No special-status wildlife species are expected to occur on the project site with the possible exception of
a special-status bird using the project site as a temporary stopover in transit to or from more suitable
habitats.

Other Migratory Birds and Nesting Birds

While no special-status bird species are expected to nest on the project site, marginal habitat is present

on the site for a variety of common bird species that nest in trees, on buildings, or on the ground in

urban and suburban areas.

Protected Trees

No site grading or removal of any trees, protected or otherwise, is proposed.

turisdictional Waters

No potential waters of the U.S. and/or State are present on the project site.

Evoluolion of Biologicol Resources

a) Have a substantial adverse effect, either directly or through habitat modifications, on any species

identified as a candidate, sensitive, or special status species in local or regional plans, policies or
regulations, or by the California Department of Fish and Wildlife or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service?

33

Page 315

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Less Than Significant. No habitat modifications are proposed. No sensitive species are expected to use

the site, although birds protected under the MBTA may use the vicinity of the site for roosting, foraging,
and nesting. While the delivery and installation of the crematory would likely result in a small increase in

vehicles and workers visiting the site, those increases are expected to be insignificant relative to the
number of workers and members of the public who visit the cemetery each day, Birds roosting in nearby
trees may be temporarily flushed by the arrival of workers or equipment, but any birds using the site are

likely already accustomed to a moderate level of human activity. A less than significant impact would
occur.

b) Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian habitat or other sensitive natural community
identified in local or regional plans, policies or regulations, or by the California Department of Fish

and Wildlife or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service?

No lmpact. No external modifications to the shed are proposed beyond the addition of two 250-gallon
propane tanks on a concrete pad along the edge of the building and the addition of the proposed stack
to the roof. Those modifications would occur in an area already subject to vehicle and worker visits and

maintenance activity and would not affect any native habitat in the vicinity of the project site. No
modifications to any habitat, vegetation, or landscaping are proposed. Therefore, no impact would
occu r.

c) Have a substantial adverse effect on federally protected wetlands (including, but not limited to,
marsh, vernal pool, coastalwetlands, etc.)through direct removal, filling, hydrological interruption,
or other means?

No lmpact. No potential waters of the U.S. or State exist on the project site. No modification of any
habitat is proposed. Therefore, there would be no impact,

d) lnterfere substantially with the movement of any native resident or migratory fish or wildlife species

or with established native resident or migratory wildlife corridors, or impede the use of native
wildlife nursery sites?

No lmpact. No external modifications are proposed except for the installation of two 250-gallon
propane tanks on a concrete pad adjacent to a building already in use as a service shed. No modification
of any landscaping, habitat, or vegetation is proposed as part of this project. There would be no impact.

e) Conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting biological resources, such as a tree
preservation policy or ordinance?

No lmpact. No modifications to, or removals of, any habitat, vegetation, trees, or,landscaping are
proposed. Therefore, no impact would occur.

f) Conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat Conservation Plan, Natural Community
Conservation Plan, or other approved local, regional, or state habitat conservation plan?

No lmpact. No Habitat Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan, or other approved
local, regional, orstate habitat conservation plan has been approved forthe City of Folsom. Therefore,
no impacts to an existing adopted Habitat Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan, or
other approved local, regional, or state habitat conservation plan would occur.

34

Page 316

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

V. CULTURAt RESOURCES

CUTTURAL RESOURCES: Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a

historical resource as defined in 515064.5?

b) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of
an archaeological resource pursuant to 515054.5?

n
c) Disturb any human remains, including those interred

outside of dedicated cemeteries?
n

The Cultural Resources section of this document is based upon the approach, methodology, and
conclusions outlined in the project-specific Cultural Resources lnventory Report prepared by ECORP

Consulting, lnc. (2020). All phases of the cultural resources investigation were conducted or supervised

by Registered Professional Archaeologist (RPA) Lisa Westwood, who meets the Secretary of the
lnterior's Professional Qualifications Standards for prehistoric and historical archaeology. Fieldwork and

report contributions were conducted by Staff Archaeologist Laurel Zickler-Martin, RPA. Though the
document in its entirety is incorporated by reference, the report itself is confidentialand is not included

as an appendix to this lnitial Study.

Environmenlol Setting

To meet the regulatory requirements of this project, the cultural resources investigation was conducted
pursuant to the provisions for the treatment of cultural resources contained within Section L06 of the
National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) and in CEQA (Public Resources Code [PRC] 5 21000 et seq.).

The goal of NHPA and CEQA is to develop and maintain a high-quality environment that serves to
identify the significant environmental effects of the actions of a proposed project and to either avoid or
mitigate those significant effects where feasible. CEQA pertains to all proposed projects that require
State or local government agency approval, including the enactment of zoning ordinances, the issuance

of conditional use permits, and the approval of development project maps. The NHPA pertains to
projects that entail some degree of federal funding or permit approval.

The NHPA and CEQA (Title 54 U.S. Code [USC] Section 100101 et seq. and Title 14, California Code of
Regulations [CCR], Article 5, 5 15064.5) apply to cultural resources of the historical and pre-contact
periods. Any project with an effect that may cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a

cultural resource, either directly or indirectly, is a project that may have a significant effect on the
environment. As a result, such a project would require avoidance or mitigation of impacts to those
affected resources. Significant cultural resources must meet at least one of four criteria that define
eligibility for listing on either the California Register of Historical Resources (CRHR) (PRC S 5024.1, Title
14 CCR, 5 4852) or the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) (35 Code of Federal Regulations [CFR]

60.4):

3s

Page 317

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

1) is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad patterns of
California's history and cultural heritage;

2) is associated with the lives of persons important in our past;

3) embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, region, or method of construction,
or represents the work of an important creative individual, or possesses high artistic values; or

4) has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in prehistory or history

Cultural resources eligible for listing on the NRHP are considered Historic Properties under 36 Code of
Federal Regulations Part 800 and are automatically eligible for the CRHR. Resources listed on or eligible
for inclusion in the CRHR are considered Historical Resources under CEQA.

The City of Folsom Standard Construction Specifications were developed and approved by the City of
Folsom in May 2004 and updated in April 20L5. They include Article L1- Cultural Resources, which
provides direction on actions to be taken in the event that materials are discovered that may ultimately
be identified as a historical or archaeological resource, or human remains (City of Folsom 2015).

Ethnogrophy

Following is a brief summary providing a context in which to understand the background and relevance

of resources that may occur in the general project area. This section is not intended to be a

comprehensive review of the current resources available; rather, it serves as a general overview. Further
details can be found in ethnographic studies, mission records, and major published sources.

Regional Bockground

California has been occupied by humans for approximately the past L0,000 years. Early groups between
10,000 and 8,000 years before present (BP) were largely mobile, small in number, and relied upon big
game hunting and a limited exploitation of smallgame and plant resources. Between 8,000 and 5,000
BP, groups become more sedentary and stable and shifted to a greater reliance on plant resources and
milling seeds and other plant matter. After about 5,000 BP, groups became more specialized, population
densities increased, and regional cultures and languages developed that would form the basis for the
societies encountered at the time of first European contact. Current patterns of climate and vegetation
communities were in place by approximately 3,000 BP.

Nisenan or Southern Moidu

Ethnographically, the project area is in the southwestern portion of the territory occupied by the
Penutian-speaking Nisenan. Nisenan inhabited the drainages of the Yuba, Bear, and American rivers, and
also the lower reaches of the Feather River, extending from the east banks of the Sacramento River on
the west to the mid to high elevations of the western flank of the Sierra Nevada to the east (Wilson and
Towne L978). The territory extended from the area surrounding the current city of Oroville on the north
to a few miles south of the American River in the south.

lndividual and extended families "owned" hunting and gathering grounds, and trespassing was
discouraged (Kroeber 1925; Wilson and Towne L978). Residence was generally patrilocal, but couples
had a choice in the matter (Wilson and Towne 1978). The basic social and economic group for the

36

Page 318

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Nisenan was the family or household unit. The nuclear and/or extended family formed a corporate unit.
These basic units were combined into distinct village or hamlet groups, each largely composed of
consanguine relatives (Beals 1933; Littlejohn 19281. Lineage groups were important politicaland
economic units that combined to form tribelets, which were the largest sociopolitical unit identified for
Nisenan (Wilson and Towne 7978). Each tribelet had a chief or headman who exercised political control
over allvillages within it. Villages typically included family dwellings, acorn granaries, a sweathouse, and

a dance house, owned by the chief. The role of chief seems to have been an advisory role with little
direct authority (Beals 1933) but with the support of the shaman and the elders, the word of the chief
became virtually the law (Wilson and Towne tgl8). Tribelets assumed the name of the head village

where the chief resided (Beals L933; Levy 1978).

The office of tribelet chief was hereditary, with the chieftainship being the property of a single
patrilineage within the tribelet. Tribelet populations of Valley Nisenan were as large as 500 persons

(Wilson and Towne t9821, while foothill and mountain tribelets ranged between 100 and 300 persons

(Littlejohn 1928; Levy 1978). Each tribelet owned a bounded tract of land and exercised control over its
natural resources (Littlejohn 1-928). Beals (1933) estimated that Nisenan tribelet territories averaged

approximately 10 miles along each boundary, or 100 square miles, with foothill territories tending to
encompass more area than mountain territories.

Nisenan practiced seasonal migration, a subsistence strategy involving moving from one area or
elevation to anotherto harvest plants, fish, and game across contrasting ecosystems that were in

relatively close proximity to each other. Valley Nisenan generally did not range beyond the valley and

lower foothills, while foothill and mountain groups ranged across a more extensive area that included
jointly shared territory whose entry was subject to traditional understandings of priority of ownership
and current relations between the groups (d'Azevedo 1963).

lmportant food items included small and large game, fish, acorns, roots, pine nuts, and various
hardwood nuts. Further resources were obtained from coastal groups and trans-Sierran groups through
trade networks. Prescribed fire was used to maintain hunting and gathering grounds and to enhance

opportunities to produce and gather acorns.

The Spanish arrived on the central California coast in 1769. Early contact with the first Spanish explorers

to enter California was limited to the peripheries of Nisenan territory; they occurred mainly to the south
on lands of the Miwok which had been explored by Jos6 Canizares in L776, with only ephemeral
explorations into Nisenan lands. There are no records of Nisenan groups being removed to the missions.

They did, however, receive escapees from the missions, as well as pressure of displaced Miwok
populations on their southern borders. The first known occupation by Euro-Americans was marked by

American and Hudson Bay Company fur trappers in the late l-820s establishing camps in Nisenan

territories. This occupation was thought to have been peaceful (Wilson and Towne 1978).

However, in the coming decades disease decimated the Nisenan of the Sacramento Valley, and many of
the survivors retreated into the hills. Both they and mountain groups of Nisenan were met with
persecution and attacks from settlers following the 1848 discovery of gold. The remaining Nisenan were
relegated to working in agriculture, logging, ranching, or domestic pursuits (Wilson and Towne 1-978).

They and their descendants faced poor living and working conditions in the coming decades, although
some customs and traditional practices have been preserved through the 21't century.

37

Page 319

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Regionol History

The first European to visit California was Spanish maritime explorer Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo in 1542. He

visited San Diego Bay, Catalina lsland, San Pedro Bay, and the northern Channel lslands. The English

adventurer Francis Drake visited the Miwok Native American group at Drake's Bay or Bodega Bay in

r579.

Colonization of California began with the Spanish Porto16 land expedition. The expedition, led by Captain

Gaspar de Portold of the Spanish army and FatherJunipero Serra, a Franciscan missionary, explored the
California coast from San Diego to the Monterey Bay Area in 1769. As a result of this expedition, Spanish

missions to convert the native population, presidios (forts), and pueblos (towns) were established. The

Franciscan missionary friars established 21- missions in Alta California (the area north of Baja California)

beginning with Mission San Diego in 1769 and ending with the mission in Sonoma established in 1823.

The purpose of the missions and presidios was to establish Spanish economic, military, political, and

religious control over the Alta California territory. No missions were established in the Central Valley;

the closest were in the Bay Area. The Spanish did not establish any settlements in the Central Valley.

After Mexico became independent from Spain in 182!, what is now California became the Mexican

province of Alta California with its capital at Monterey.ln 1827 , American trapper Jedediah Smith

traveled along the Sacramento River and into the San Joaquin Valley to meet other trappers of his

company who were camped there, but no permanent settlements were established by the fur trappers
(Thompson and West L880).

The Mexican government closed the missions in the 1830s and former mission lands, as well as

previously unoccupied areas, were granted to retired soldiers and other Mexican citizens for use as

cattle ranches. Much of the land along the coast and in the interior valleys became part of Mexican land

grants or "ranchos" (Robinson 1948).

John Sutter, a European immigrant, built a fort atthe confluence of the Sacramento and American rivers

in 1839 and petitioned the Mexican governor of Alta California for a land grant, which he received in

1841. Sutter built a flour mill and grew wheat near the fort (Bidwell 197t). Gold was discovered in the

flume of Sutter's lumber mill at Coloma on the South Fork of the American River in January 1848

(Marshall I97I]l. The discovery of gold initiated the 1849 California Gold Rush, which brought thousands

of miners and settlers to the Sierra foothills east and southeast of Sacramento.

The American period began when the Treaty of Guadalupe Hidalgo was signed between Mexico and the

U.S. in 1-848. As a result of the treaty, Alta California became part of the U.S. as the territory of
California. Rapid population increase occasioned by the Gold Rush of L849 allowed California to become

a state in 1850. Most Mexican land grants were confirmed to the grantees by U.S. courts, but usually

with more restricted boundaries.

Project Areo History

The project area is located within the northern portion of the former 35,521-acre Rio de los Americanos

land grant, which stretches from Folsom Lake in the northeast to a southwestern point nearly reaching

modern-day Florin Road, approximately 3.3 miles south of central Rosemont and 3.8 miles east of Florin

ln 1848, Captain Joseph Folsom pursued ownership of the Rio de los Americanos. He died in 1855, and

the land grant was subsequently sold, piecemeal, for developments in agriculture, mining endeavors,

38

Page 320

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

and quarrying of granite. Originally named Granite City, the city of Folsom was named for the captain in

the year he died.

City of Folsom History

The first railroad in California was built from Sacramento to Folsom in 1856 by the Sacramento Valley

Railroad Company (Robertson 1998). Other railroads soon connected Folsom with additional communities
in the Sacramento Valley and surrounding foothills. Folsom became a transportation hub and supply

center for gold miners.

Folsom State Prison opened in 1880 on 40 acres of land (California Department of Corrections [CDCR]

2010a). When it opened, it housed 44 inmates in the State's first high-security prison. Although

authorized by the State legislature in 1858, construction did not begin until 1878. A dam on the
American River and a hydroelectric generation facility were built by inmates (CDCR 2010b). Electricity
from the Folsom Powerhouse was transmilted 22 miles to Sacramento on July 13, 1895 (American

Society of Mechanical Engineers L976). Folsom was incorporated as a City in 1945. Folsom Dam was

built in 1955, creating Folsom Lake. The dam was for flood control and to provide hydroelectricity. The

largest employer in the area is lntel Corporation, which built a facility in the southern part of Folsom in

1984. Folsom continues to grow as an upscale community within the Sacramento Metropolitan Area.

History ol Folsom Mining

The vicinity of the project area was used historically for mining, largely by the Natomas Company, who

employed broad scale dredge mining in the first half of the twentieth century.

During the early mining period of the late l-840s and early 1850s, only the creeks and streams were

mined, using pans, rockers, and hand-dug shallow diggings. Two historic gold mining districts were
present in Sacramento County - the Folsom, or American River, District and the Michigan Bar District
(Clark 2005). ln 1853, the Natoma Water and Mining Company built a system of ditches, north of the
current project area, to feed water from the American River and nearby creeks into the prairie and
pasture lands that were known to have gold rich deposits. Most of the shallow gold deposits had been

exhausted by 1865, and drift mining, which consisted of digging shafts down to depths of 20 feet and

below, resumed untilthe late 1890s.

The project area itself is surrounded on the west and south by dredge mining tailings and the parcel is

situated along a perennial waterway; these locations were appealing locations for miners to seek gold

bearing deposits. All mining operations in the immediate vicinity of the project site had ceased by 1962

Chinese Influence on Folsom

Chinese workers, some already present in California, greatly increased in numbers following the
discovery of gold. Chinese miners often utilized their skills and diligence to successfully pursue mining

claims that had been overlooked by white miners. Much of the money that was made from mining was

sent in remittances to family members still in China. ln 1878, there were over 3,500 Chinese mining in

and around Folsom. When the gold began to run out, the Chinese worked at many other jobs, including

such tasks as building the first Delta levees and constructing the transcontinental railroad. They also

developed small businesses becoming laundrymen, cooks, storekeepers, farmers, and fishermen.
Folsom once had a Chinese community numbering about 2,500 people, complete with businesses and

community institutions. The Chung Wah Chinese Cemetery is listed on the National Register of Historic

39

Page 321

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Places and is a state registered landmark. lt is adjacent to the project area (PAR Environmental Services,

lnc. 1995).

History ol Lokeside Memorial Lawn

Not much information in academic or gray literature exists on the history of the Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Cemetery. The oldest section of the Cemetery evolved from the Negro Bar mining camp

internments, with the first internment being in 1849 or shortly thereafter. The Cemetery is associated

with the Miller Family. Jacob Miller, a German immigrant, opened a furniture and casket shop at 709

Sutter Street in 1869 and then transitioned the business into caskets and undertaking by the early
1880s. After his passing in 1905, ownership of the business transferred first to his son, Oscar Miller, then
to longtime employee Robert Claney in 1962 (Scott 2020).

The cemetery represents a combination of several old Folsom cemeteries, including the Masonic, Odd

Fellows, Jewish, Citizen's, and Cook's cemeteries. Lakeside Memorial Lawn is Folsom's only active

historic cemetery.

Cullurol Resources Surveys

The Area of Potential Effects (APE) consists of the horizontal and vertical limits of a project and includes

the area within which significant impacts or adverse effects to Historical Resources or Historic Properties

could occur as a result of the project. The APE is defined for projects subject to regulations
implementing Section 106 (federal law and regulations). For projects subject to the CEQA, the term
project area is used rather than APE. For the purpose of this document, the terms "project area" and

APE are interchangeable. When referring to the larger Lakeside Memorial Lawn facility, within which the
project area is situated, the term property is used.

Records Searches

ECORP requested a records search for the property from the North Central lnformation Center (NCIC) of
the California HistoricalResources lnformation System (CHRIS)at California State University-Sacramento
on October 30,2O2O (NCIC search #SAC-20-152). The purpose of the records search was to determine
the extent of previous surveys within a 0.25-mile (400-meter) radius of the property, and whether
previously documented pre-contact or historic archaeological sites, architectural resources, or
traditional cultural properties exist within this area.

ln addition to the official records and maps for archaeological sites and surveys in Sacramento County,

the following historic references were also reviewed: Historic Property Data File for Sacramento County
(OHP 2012); The Notional Register lnformotion System (National Park Service [NPS] 2020); Office of
Historic Preservation, Californio Historical Landmorks (OHP 2019); Colifornia Historicol Londmorks (OHP

1996 and updates); Colifornio Points of Historical lnterest (OHP 1992 and updates); Directory of
Properties in the Historical Resources lnventory (1999); Coltrans Locol Bridge Survey (Caltrans 2OL9l;

Coltrons Stote Bridge Survey (Caltrans 2OL8l; and Historic Spots in Colifornio (Kyle 2002).

Other references examined include a RealQuest Property Search and historic General Land Office (GLO)

land patent records (Bureau of Land Management IBLM] 2020), Several historic maps and historic and

recent aerial photographs were also reviewed.

The results of the records search indicate that the property has been previously surveyed for cultural
resources, but the survey was performed 25 years ago under obsolete standards, and long prior to the

40

Page 322

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

consideration of the type of project activity being currently proposed. Therefore, a pedestrian survey of
the property was conducted for the current project under current protocols.

Native American Heritoge Commission Sacred Lands File Coordination

ECORP contacted the California Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC)on October 26,2O2Olo
request a search of the Sacred Lands File for the property. This search was to determine whether or not
Sacred Lands have been recorded by California Native American tribes within the property, because the
Sacred Lands File is populated by members of the Native American community who have knowledge

about the locations of tribal resources. ln requesting a search of the Sacred Lands File, ECORP solicited
information from the Native American community regarding tribal cultural resources, but the
responsibility to formally consult with the Native American community lies exclusively with the federal
and local agencies under applicable State and federal law. Results of the search were received on

November 10,2020. The search failed to reveal the presence of Native American cultural resources in

the project area. For more information, including a description of official consultation with Native tribes,
see Section 9.O.XVIll, Tribal Cultural Resources.

Oth e r I nte rested P a rty Consu ltation

ECORP mailed letters to the Sacramento County Historical Society and the Folsom Historical Society on

October 26,2020 to solicit comments or obtain historical information that the repository might have

regarding events, people, or resources of historical significance in the area. No responses to the letters
sent to the Folsom Historical Society or the Sacramento County Historical Society have been received as

of the preparation of this document.

Pedestrian Survey

On November2,2O2O, ECORP subjectedthe propertyto pedestrian survey undertheguidance of the
Secretory of the lnterior's Stondords for the ldentificotion of Historic Properties (NPS 1983) using

transects spaced 15 meters apart. ECORP expended less than half of one person-day in the field. At that
time, the ground surface was examined for indications of surface or subsurface cultural resources. The
general morphological characteristics of the ground surface were inspected for indications of subsurface

deposits that may be manifested on the surface, such as circular depressions or ditches. Whenever
possible, the locations of subsurface exposures caused by such factors as rodent activity, water or soil

erosion, or vegetation disturbances were examined for artifacts or for indications of buried deposits. No

subsurface investigations or artifact collections were undertaken during the pedestrian survey. The
project area was photographed, and survey coverage mapped using a handheld Global Positioning
System receiver.

Ground visibility in the cemetery itself was very limited, as the entire area is either paved or covered in
manicured lawn; the only visible soil was immediately surrounding headstones and in sparse patches at

the edges of the lawn.

Built Environment Resources

ECORP researched the shed itself to determine if it is old enough to warrant further evaluation as a

cultural resource by an architectural historian. Accordingto modern aerial photographs of the property,

the shed was installed sometime between May 1993 and August 1998. As further supported by field
inspection, the shed is not old enough to be considered a potential cultural resource, and therefore, it

47

Page 323

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

was not recorded or considered further. Should the proposed project include demolition or remodeling

of the shed, such activitywould not have an impact on a cultural resource.

Evoluolion of Cullurol Resources

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource as defined in

51sb64.s?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Historical resources are outside of the site of the proposed project. No

precontact or historic resources were discovered during the pedestrian survey conducted by ECORP. The

existing shed is not old enough to warrant consideration as a potential historic or cultural resource.

Therefore, project impacts to historic resources would be less than significant.

b) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of an archaeological resource pursuant to

$1s064.s?

Less Than Significant lmpact with Mitigation. ln accordance with CEQA Guidelines, ECORP has assessed

the project area forthe presence of archaeological resources. The project site itself is not in an area

otherwise suspected to contain unknown archaeological resources. The site survey and surveys of

written records, historical maps and photographs, and outreach to groups with knowledge of the area's

history all suggest that no known or previously unknown archaeological resources would be

encountered or disturbed during construction. Ground disturbing activity would be limited to shallow

ground ciearing and site prep for the installation of a concrete pad to support two propane tanks. Still,

the potential exists for inadvertent discovery of archaeological resources during project construction.

The implementation of standard archaeological resource construction mitigation (Mitigation Measures

CUL-01 and CUL-02) would ensure that potential impacts would be less than significant.

Mitigation Measure CUL-01: Avoid impacts to previously unknown archaeological resources.

Prior to the initiation of ground disturbing activity, a qualified professional archaeologist shall be

retained to develop and deliver a contractor awareness training program to construction supervisors.

The purpose of the training is to ensure that contractors are aware of the need to limit their activity,

including equipment storage, staging, parking, and ground disturbance to only those locations identified

as work areas on the official site plans.

Priorto the initiation of ground disturbing activity, a qualified professionalarchaeologist shall be

retained to monitor the installation of temporary high-visibility exclusionary fencing along the toe of

existing mine tailings features adjacent to the shed. The fencing shall remain in place until all project

activities are completed. City inspectors shall include a verification of the fencing during all required

inspections. ln the event that exclusionary fencing has failed, the construction supervisor must re-install

or repair the fence within 24 hours.

Mitigation Measure CUL-02: Minimize impacts to any previously unknown archaeological resources

discovered during construction.

lf subsurface deposits believed to be cultural in origin are discovered during construction, all work must

halt within a SO-foot radius of the discovery. A qualified professional archaeologist, meeting the

Secretary of the lnterior's Professional Qualification Standards for pre-contact and historic

archaeologist, shall be retained to evaluate the significance of the find, and shall have the authority to

42

Page 324

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

modify the no-work radius as appropriate, using professionaljudgment. The following notifications shall

apply, depending on the nature of the find:

lf the professional archaeologist determines that the find does not represent a cultural resource,

work may resume immediately, and no agency notifications are required.

lf the professional archaeologist determines that the find does represent a cultural resource

from any time period or cultural affiliation, he or she shall immediately notify the City to consult

on a finding of eligibility and implement appropriate treatment measures, if the find is

determined to be a Historical Resource under CEQA, as defined in Section 15064.5(a) of the
CEQA Guidelines or a historic property under Section 106 NHPA, if applicable. Work may not

resume within the no-work radius until the City, through consultation as appropriate,

determines that the site either: 1) is not an Historical Resource under CEQA, as defined in

Section 15064.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines; or 2) that the treatment measures have been

completed to its satisfaction.

c) Disturb any human remains, including those interred outside of dedicated cemeteries?

Less Than Significant lmpact with Mitigation. Though the project site is located on the property of the
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery, no human remains are known to exist in the immediate vicinity of
the project site. No evidence of potential human remains outside of marked graves was found in the
project area during the cultural resources site survey by ECORP's archaeologist. Ground disturbing

activity would be limited to shallow ground clearing and site prep for the installation of a concrete pad

to support two propane tanks. However, there is always the possibility that subsurface construction

activities associated with the proposed project, specifically the preparation of the site for the small

concrete pad, could potentially damage or destroy previously undiscovered human remains. This is a

potentially significant impact. However, if human remains were discovered, implementation of
Mitigation Measure CUL-03 would reduce this potential impact to a less than significant level.

Mitigation Measure CUL-03: Avoid and minimize impacts related to accidental discovery of human

remains.

lf subsurface deposits believed to be cultural or human in origin are discovered during construction, all

work must halt within a SO-foot radius of the discovery. A qualified professional archaeologist, meeting

the Secretary of the lnterior's Professional Qualification Standards for pre-contact and historic

archaeologist, shall be retained to evaluate the significance of the find, and shall have the authority to
modify the no-work radius as appropriate, using professionaljudgment. The following notifications shall

apply, depending on the nature of the find:

lf the find includes human remains, or remains that are potentially human, he or she shall

ensure reasonable protection measures are taken to protect the discovery from disturbance (AB

264L). The archaeologist shall notify the Sacramento County Coroner (per 57050.5 of the Health

and Safety Code). The provisions of $7050.5 of the California Health and Safety Code, $5097.98

of the California PRC, and Assembly Bill 2641 will be implemented. lf the Coroner determines

the remains are Native American and not the result of a crime scene, the Coroner will notify the
NAHC, which then will designate a Native American Most Likely Descendant (MLD) for the
project (55097.98 of the PRC). The designated MLD will have 48 hours from the time access to
the property is granted to make recommendations concerning treatment of the remains. lf the
landowner does not agree with the recommendations of the MLD, the NAHC can mediate

a

a

43

Page 325

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

(55097.94 of the PRC). lf no agreement is reached, the landowner must rebury the remains

where they will not be further disturbed (55097.98 of the PRC). This will also include either
recording the site with the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation Center; using an open space or

conservation zoning designation or easemen! or recording a reinternment document with the
county in which the property is located (AB 2641). lf the Coroner determines that the remains

are human but are not Native American, then the Coroner will direct subsequent steps to
address the discovery. Work may not resume within the no-work radius untilthe City, through

consultation as appropriate, determines that the treatment measures have been completed to

its satisfaction.

44

Page 326

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

VI. ENERGY

Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant with

Mitlgatlon
Incorporated

Less Than
Signiflcant

!mpact
No

lmpact

Would the project:

a) Result in potentially significant environmental impact
due to wasteful, inefficient, or unnecessary

consumption of energy resources, during project

construction or operation?

!

b) Conflict with or obstruct a state or local plan for
renewable energv or energv efficiencv?

tr

Environmentol Selling

Electricitv

California's electricity needs are satisfied by a variety of entities, including investor-owned utilities,
publicly owned utilities, electric service providers and community choice aggregators. ln 2019, the
California power mix totaled 277,704 gigawatt hours (GWh). ln-state generation accounted tor 200,475

GWh, or 72 percent, of the state's power mix. The remaining electricity came from out-of-state imports
(CEC 2020a). Table 6 provides a summary of California's electricity sources as of 2019.

Table 6. California Electricity Sources 2019

Fuel Type Percent of California Power

Coal 2.96%

Large Hydro 14.62%

Natural Gas 34.23%

Nuclear 8.98%

oil o.oL%

Other (Petroleum Coke/Waste Heat) 0.L5%

Renewables 31.70%

Source: CEC2O20a

Natural Gas

Natural gas provides the largest portion of the total in-state capacity and electricity generation in

California, with nearly 45 percent of the natural gas burned in California used for electricity generation

in a typical year. Much of the remainder was consumed in the residential, industrial, and commercial
sectors for uses such as cooking, space heating, and as an alternative transportation fuel. ln 20L2, total
naturalgas demand in California for industrial, residential, commercial, and electric powergeneration
was 2,313 billion cubic feet per year (bcf/year), up from 2,!96 bcf /vear in 2010 (CEC 2020b).

45

Page 327

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Transportation Fuels

Transportation accounts for a major portion of California's energy budget, Automobiles and trucks

consume gasoline and diesel fuel, which are nonrenewable energy products derived from crude oil.

Gasoline is the most used transportation fuel in California, with 97 percent of all gasoline being

consumed by light-duty cars, pickup trucks, and sport utility vehicles (SUV). ln 2015, 15.1 billion gallons

of gasoline were sold in California (CEC 2020c). Dieselfuel is the second most consumed fuel in

California, used by heavy-duty trucks, delivery vehicles, buses, trains, ships, boats, and farm and

construction equipment. ln 20L5, 4.2 billion gallons of diesel were sold in California (CEC 2020d).

Proposed Proiect

Potential energy use of the proposed crematory and cooler were estimated for the proposed project

using assumptions provided by the manufacturer and the applicant. During projected operation, the

crematory would use approximately 900.00 MMBTU (million British Thermal Units) of energy and

9,835.9 gallons of propane per year. The cooler would use approximately 15,000 kWhr (kilowatt hour) of

electricity or 51.1-8 MMBTU of energy per year. The total energy use of the proposed crematory and

cooler would be approximately 951 MMBTU per year. Additional minor increases in energy consumption

may result from added time which would require lighting within and around the shed to accommodate

any workers while operating the facility, and a minor increase in gasoline and/or diesel usage as remains

are brought tofrom the crematory and as workers drive to and from the site'

Regulolory Fromewotk

Stote Regulations

California Buildine Standards Code (California Code of Resulations. Title 24)

The 2019 Building Energy Efficiency Standards, comprising Title 24, Parts L and 5, of the California Code

of Regulations, is mandatory statewide. Local government agencies may adopt and enforce energy

efficiency standards for newly constructed buildings, additions, alterations, and repairs provided the

California Energy Commission finds that the standards will require buildings to consume no more energy

than permitted by Tille 24, Part 6. Such local standards may include adopting the requirements of Title

24, Part 5 before their effective date, requiring additional energy conservation measures, or setting

stricter energy budgets.

Locol Regulotions

Citv of Folsom General Plan

The City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Utilities Element provides the following goals and policies relative

to energy.

Goal PFS 8.1: Provide for the energy and telecommunications needs of Folsom and decrease the
dependence on nonrenewable energy sources through energy conservation, efficiency, and renewable

resource strategies now and in the future.

46

Page 328

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

PFS 8.1.3 Renewable Energy: Promote efforts to increase the use of renewable energy resources

such as wind, solar, hydropower, and biomass both in the community and in City operations,
where feasible.

PFS 8.1,4 Regional Energy Conservation: Partner with neighboring jurisdictions and local energy

utilities (e.g., SMUD and PG&E)to develop, maintain, and implement energy conservation
programs.

PFS 8.1.5 PACE Program: Assist in implementing the Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE)

financing programs to provide residential and commercial property owners with energy

efficiency and renewable energy financing opportunities.

PFS 8.L.6 Energy-Efficient Lighting: Reduce the energy required to light Folsom's parks and
public facilities by employing energy-efficient lighting technology.

PFS 8.1.7 Energy Conservation in City Operations: Strive to achieve an overall 20 percent

reduction in City facility energy usage by continuing to install energy efficiency upgrades in City

facilities (buildings, parks, and infrastructure) and implementing programs to measure and track

energy usage in City facilities.

Folsom MunicipalCode

Chapter I4.L9 of the City of Folsom Municipal Code, entitled ENERGY CODE, adopts by reference the
California Energy Code, 2019 Edition, published as Part 5, Title 24, California Code of Regulations to
require energy efficiency standards for structures.

Evoluolion of Energy

a) Result in potentially significant environmental impact due to wasteful, inefficient, or unnecessary

consumption of energy resources, during project construction or operation?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Construction of the project would involve the use of a crane for several

hours to unload the chiller and crematory from the truck, and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer
loader for a day and one truck load of concrete to install a small pad for the two propane tanks.

Construction equipment would be relatively small, given the small size of the project, and construction
would be of short duration. Construction equipment would require gasoline, diesel, and potentially

other fuel sources to operate. Additionally, a small number of workers would need to drive to and from
the site.

Construction of the project would incorporate on-site energy conservation features. The following
practices would be implemented during project construction to reduce waste and energy consumption

a Follow maintenance schedules to maintain equipment in optimal working order and rated
energy efficiency, which would include, but not be limited to, regular replacement of filters,

cleaning of compressor coils, burner tune-ups, lubrication of pumps and motors, proper vehicle

maintenance, etc.;

a

a

a

a

a Reduce on-site vehicle idling; and,

47

Page 329

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

a ln accordance with CALGreen criteria as well as state and local laws, at least 50 percent of on-

site construction waste and ongoing operationalwaste would be diverted from landfills through
reuse and recycling.

The project's construction-related energy usage would not represent a significant demand on energy

resources because it is temporary in nature and small in scale. Therefore, the project's construction-
phase energy impacts would be less than significant.

Operation of the proposed project would increase the consumption of energy, primarily related to
propane used to power the crematory and to a lesser extent from electricity used to power the cooler.

During projected operation, the crematory would use approximately 900.00 MMBTU of energy and

9,835,9 gallons of propane per year. The cooler would use approximately 15,000 kWhr of electricity or

51.18 MMBTU of energy per year. The total energy use of the proposed crematory and cooler would be

approximately 951 MMBTU per year. Additional minor increases in energy would include electricity to
light the space when workers are present and a minor increase in worker vehicle trips to and from the
site.

Additionally, adequate energy facilities are already located within and adjacent to the site serving the
existing uses. The cemetery is currently served with an electricity supply from the Sacramento Municipal
Utilities District (SMUD). Electrical connections already exist for the shed, and may be upgraded as

needed as part of the proposed project. Thus, the incremental increase associated with implementation
of the project would not require the construction of new energy facilities or sources of energy that
would not otherwise be needed to serve the region. Therefore, energy impacts from project operation
would be less than significant.

b) Conflict with or obstruct a state or local plan for renewable energy or energy efficiency?

No lmpact. The proposed project would not conflict with or obstruct a state or local plan for renewable

energy efficiency. The project would conform to all applicable state, federal, and local laws and codes.

Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact.

48

Page 330

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

VII. GEOTOGY AND SOITS

GEOTOGY AND SOItS: Pot€ntially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Slgnificant

with
Mitigation

Incorporated

Less Than
SSgnificant

lmpact lmpact
No

Would the project:

a) Directly or indirectly cause potential substantial adverse

effects, including the risk of loss, injury, or death
involving:

Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as delineated
on the most recent Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault

Zoning Map issued by the State Geologist for the
area or based on other substantial evidence of a

known fault? Refer to Division of Mines and Geology

Special Publication 42.

ii. Strong seismic ground shaking? T

iii. Seismic-related ground failure, including
liquefaction?

n

iv. Landslides?

b) Result in substantial soil erosion or the loss of topsoil?

c) Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable, or
that would become unstable as a result of the project,

and potentially result in on- or off-site landslide, lateral

spreading, subsidence, liquefaction or collapse?

n I

d) Be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table 18-1-8

of the Uniform Building Code (1994), creating substantial

direct and indirect risks to life or property?
n

e) Have soils incapable of adequately supporting the use of
septic tanks or alternative waste water disposal systems

where sewers are not available for the disposal of waste

water?

n

f) Directly or indirectly destroy a unique paleontological

resource or site or unique geologic feature?
n

Environmenlol Setting

Geology

lnformation in the "Geology" subsection is derived from County of Sacramento's General Plan Safety

Element (2017) unless noted otherwise. The project site is located nearthe border of the Great Valley

and the Sierra Nevada Geomorphic Provinces. Specifically, the site is located within the Alluvial Plain

Geomorphic Subunit of the Great Valley Province, just southwest of the boundary marking the start of
the Sierra Nevada Province. Quaternary deposits of up to two million years old make up the soil of this

subunit, which overlies layers of clay hardpans.

49

Page 331

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

The project site lays within a seismically active region, as California has numerous faults that are

considered active. An active fault is defined by the State Mining and Geology Board as one that has had

surface displacement within Holocene time (about the last 11,000 years). Alquist-Priolo Earthquake

Fault Zones are regulatory zones, delineated by the State Geologist, within which site-specific geologic

studiesarerequiredtoidentifyandavoidfaultrupturehazardspriortosubdivisionof land andlor
construction of most structures for human occupancy. There are no Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault

Zones within Sacramento County. The nearest faults of any type to the project site are part of the
Foothills Fault Zone's North Central Reach Section, and range from about 1.6 million to 130,000 years in

age. (USGS 2OI4). They run north/northwest from Shingle Springs (El Dorado County)to Auburn (Placer

County) and continue northward. They are not likely to be active. The nearest faults with recent

earthquake activity, which are the most likely to cause shaking felt in the project area, are the Green

Valley Fault Zone and the Greenville Fault Zone. Some faults in this area have experienced displacement

within the past 200 years and are likely to be active; the nearest faults in these zones run

north/northwest from Mt. Diablo to the southern Napa Valley (CGS 2020) and are located approximately

60 miles to the southwest of the project site.

Soils

The soil map unit for the project site is 245-Xerorthents, dredge tailings, 2 to 50 percent slopes. (NRCS

2O2O).

City Regulation of Geology and Soils

The City of Folsom regulates the effects of soils and geological constraints on urban development
primarily through enforcement of the California Building Code, which requires the implementation of
engineering solutions for constraints to urban development posed by slopes, soils, and geology. The City

has additionally adopted a Grading Code (Folsom Municipal Code Section L4.29') that regulates grading

citywide to control erosion, storm water drainage, revegetation, and ground movement.

Evoluotion of Geology ond Soils

a) Directly or indirectly cause potentialsubstantialadverse effects, including the risk of loss, injury, or

death involving:

Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as delineated on the most recent Alquist-Priolo

Earthquake Fault Zoning Map issued by the State Geologist for the area or based on other
substantial evidence of a known fault? Refer to Division of Mines and Geology Special

Publication 42.

Less Than Significant lmpact. There are no known active faults crossing the property, and the project

site is not located within an Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zone. Therefore, ground rupture is unlikely

at the subject property, and impacts would be less than significant.

ii. Strong seismic ground shaking?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Though the project site is in an area of relatively low risk from most

earthquakes, an earthquake of moderate to high magnitude generated within the region could still

cause considerable ground shaking at the site (County of Sacramenlo 20L7). To minimize potential

ground shaking effects, crematory installation should be done in accordance with any relevant

50

Page 332

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

provisions of the 2019 California Building Code, along with all safety recommendations from the

manufacturer. Conformance to the current building code recommendations would minimize potential

ground shaking impacts to a less-than-significant level.

iii. Seismic-related ground failure, including liquefaction?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Soils most susceptible to liquefaction are clean, loose, saturated,

uniformly graded, fine-grained sands. Soils at the project site are comprised of dredge tailings and other

fill material; thus the soil is likely not loose nor uniformly graded. Further, only a small amount of

superficial ground disturbance is proposed. Any impacts would be less than significant.

iv. Landslides?

No impact. The project site is generally flat, ranging in elevation from approximately 175 to 185 feet.

The project is not located adjacent to any steep or unstable areas. No impact would occur.

b) Result in substantialsoilerosion orthe loss of topsoil?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The only ground-disturbing work undertaken during this project would be

the installation of two 250-gallon propane tanks and a concrete pad that would cover approximately

38.3 square feet of ground. All other work would take place inside an existing shed. Given the small area

of soil disturbed, the short duration of the work to install the tanks, and the fact that the applicant is

required to ensure that any relevant BMPs for soil conservation are adhered to, any impact is expected

to be less than significant.

c) Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable, or that would become unstable as a result of

the project, and potentially result in on- or off-site landslide, lateral spreading, subsidence,

liquefaction, or collapse?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The site is not unstable and the project area is nearly flat. Though the
project is located in an area that has a medium to high potential for subsidence (County of Sacramento

21t7l, soil at the project site is generally comprised of dredge tailings and other fill material (NRCS

2O2Ol. Given that, the risk for future subsidence at the project site is low. Further, the project would not

disturb significant areas of ground (disturbance would be limited to approximately 38.3 square feet),

would take place mostly within an existing structure, and would not add an excessive amount of weight

to the site. Therefore, potential impacts from project implementation would be less than significant.

d) Be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table 18-1-8 of the Uniform Building Code (1994),

creating substantial direct or indirect risks to life or property?

Less Than Significant lmpact. New ground disturbing activity and construction are not proposed as part

of the project, with the exception of the construction of an approximately 38.3 square foot concrete pad

to support two 250-gallon propane tanks. All other activity would take place within an existing shed.

Given that no issues with expansive soils have been identified regarding the existing shed or its

immediate surroundings, and that new foundation construction as part of the proposed project would

be limited to a small concrete pad, any impacts would be less than significant.

51

Page 333

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

e) Have soils incapable of adequately supporting the use of septic tanks or alternative waste water
disposal systems where sewers are not available for the disposal of waste water?

No lmpact. Though no sanitary sewer line currently exists, there is no demand for one on the project
site. No demand for the disposal of septic waste would be created as a result of this project. As no septic

systems exist or are proposed, no impact would occur.

f) Directly or indirectly destroy a unique paleontological resource or site or unique geologic feature?

No lmpact. The proposed project area is not located in an area that is considered likely to have
paleontological resources present. Paleontological resources (fossils) are the remains and/or traces of
prehistoric life. Fossils are typically preserved in layered sedimentary rocks, and the distribution of
fossils is a result of the sedimentary history of the geologic units within which they occur. Vertebrate
fossils have been documented in nine different locations within Sacramento County. The finds
encompass several hundred specimens, all within the Riverbank Formation. Because of the large
number of vertebrate fossils that have been recovered from the Riverbank Formation from Sacramento

County and throughout the CentralValley, this formation is considered to have high sensitivity under
criteria established by the Society of Vertebrate Paleontology (1995). Likewise, the Mehrten and lone
formations located within the 2035 Plan Evaluation Area may be considered to be sensitive for the
presence of paleontological resources. Other geologic formations found in the 2035 Folsom Plan

Evaluation Area, such as the Laguna Formation, mine/dredge tailings, and Holocene alluvium along local

drainage features, would not be expected to contain fossils. The only type of soil found at the site is
composed of dredge tailings and other urban fill material, and would not be expected to contain fossils.
Further, very little ground disturbance is proposed.

Fossils of plants, animals, or other organisms of paleontological significance have not been discovered
within the project area, nor has the project area been identified as being within any of the areas

mentioned above where such discoveries are likely. Therefore, the project would not result in impacts to
paleontological resources or unique geologic features.

52

Page 334

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

VIII. GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS: Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

Incorporated

Less Than
Significant

lmpact
No

lmpact

Would the project

a) Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or

indirectly, that may have a significant impact on the

environment?

n

b) Conflict with an applicable plan, policy or regulation

adopted for the purpose of reducing the emissions of
greenhouse gases?

The Greenhouse Gas Emissions section of this document is based upon the approach, methodology,

results, and conclusions outlined in the project-specific Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Assessment

prepared by HELIX Environmental Planning (HELIX 2O2O).The Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas

Assessment is included as Appendix B.

Environmenlol Setling

Global climate change refers to changes in average climatic conditions on Earth including temperature,

wind patterns, precipitation, and storms. Global temperatures are moderated by atmospheric gases.

These gases are commonly referred to as greenhouse gasses (GHG) because they function like a

greenhouse by letting sunlight in but preventing heat from escaping, thus warming the Earth's

atmosphere.

GHGs are emitted by natural processes and human (anthropogenic) activities. Anthropogenic GHG

emissions are primarily associated with: the burning of fossil fuels during motorized transporU electricity
generation; natural gas consumption; industrial activity; manufacturing; and other activities such

as deforestation, agricultural activity, and solid waste decomposition.

The GHGs defined under California's Assembly Bill (AB) 32, described below, include carbon dioxide
(CO2), methane (CHa), nitrous oxide (NzO), hydrofluorocarbons (HFC), perfluorocarbons (PFC), and sulfur

hexafluoride (SFs). Each GHG differs in its ability to absorb heat in the atmosphere based on the lifetime,

or persistence, of the gas molecule in the atmosphere. Estimates of GHG emissions are commonly

presented in carbon dioxide equivalents (COze), which weigh each gas by its global warming potential

(GWP). Expressing GHG emissions in COze takes the contribution of all GHG emissions to the greenhouse

effect and convefts them to a single unit equivalent to the effect that would occur if only CO2 were

being emitted. GHG emissions quantities in this analysis are presented in metric tons (MT) of COze. For

consistency with United Nations Standards, modeling and reporting of GHGs in California and the U.S.

use the GWPs defined in the lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change's (IPCC) Fourth Assessment

Report (IPCC 2007), as shown in Table 7.

53

Page 335

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Table 7. Global Warming Potential and Atmospheric lifetimes

Carbon Dioxide t
Methane 25

Nitrous Oxide ( 298

HFC-134a 430

PFC: Tetraflouromethane 390

PFC: Hexafluoroethane

Sulfur Hexafluoride 22,800
Source: IPCC 2007.

HFC: hydrofluorocarbon; PFC: perfluorocarbon

Regulolory Setling

The primary GHG reduction legislation and pl4ns (applicable to the project) at the State, regional, and

local levels are described below. lmplementation of California's GHG reduction mandates is primarily

under the authority of the California Air Resources Board (CARB) at the state level, SMAQMD and the
Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) at the regional level, and the City at the local level.

Executive Order 5-3-05

On June 7,2005, Executive Order (EO) 5-3-05 proclaimed that California is vulnerable to climate change

impacts. lt declared that increased temperatures could reduce snowpack in the Sierra Nevada, further
exacerbate California's air quality problems, and potentially cause a rise in sea levels. To avoid or reduce

climate change impacts, EO 5-3-05 calls for a reduction in GHG emissions to the year 2000 level by 2010,

to year 1990 levels by 2O2A, and to 80 percent below 1-990 levels by 2050. Executive Orders are not laws

and can only provide the governor's direction to state agencies to act within their authority to reinforce

existing laws.

Assemhly Bill 32 - Glohal Warming Solutions Act o12006

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2005, widely known as AB 32, requires that CARB

develop and enforce regulations for the reporting and verification of statewide GHG emissions. CARB is

directed by AB 32 to set a GHG emission limit, based on 1990 levels, to be achieved by 2020. The bill

requires CARB to adopt rules and regulations in an open public process to achieve the maximum

technologica lly feasible a nd cost-effective GHG emission reductions.

Executive Order 8-30-75

On April 29,2O!5, EO 8-30-15 established a California GHG emission reduction target of 40 percent

below 1990 levels by 2030. The EO aligns California's GHG emission reduction targets with those of
leading international governments, including the 28 nation European Union. California is on track to
meet or exceed the target of reducing GHGs emissions to 1990 levels by 2O20, as established in AB 32.

California's new emission reduction target of 40 percent below 1990 levels by 2030 will make it possible

to reach the goal established by EO 5-3-05 of reducing emissions 80 percent under 1990 levels by 2050.

7

50-200
L2

714

t4

3,200

il i li 
ji,i,il i r r r.t

/,,\ri r r r,,t,i.1 it,)tli.l

54

Page 336

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Senate Bill32

Signed into law by Governor Brown on September 8,2076, Senate Bill (SB) 32 (Amendments to the
California Global Warming Solutions Action of 2006) extends California's GHG reduction programs

beyond 2020. SB 32 amended the Health and Safety Code to include Section 38556, which contains

language to authorize CARB to achieve a statewide GHG emission reduction of at least 40 percent below

l-990 levels by no later than December 31, 2030. SB 32 codified the targets established by EO 8-30-15 for
2030, which set the next interim step in the State's continuing efforts to pursue the long-term target
expressed in EO 8-30-L5 of 80 percent below l-990 emissions levels by 2050.

California Air Resources Boord

On December t1-,2008, the CARB adopted the Climate Change Scoping Plan (Scoping Plan)as directed

by AB 32. The Scoping Plan proposes a set of actions designed to reduce overall GHG emissions in

California to the levels required by AB 32. Measures applicable to development projects include those

related to energy-efficiency building and appliance standards, the use of renewable sources for
electricity generation, regional transportation targets, and green building strategy. Relative to
transportation, the Scoping Plan includes nine measures or recommended actions related to reducing

vehicle miles traveled (VMT) and vehicle GHGs through fuel and efficiency measures. These measures

would be implemented statewide rather than on a project-by-project basis (CARB 2008).

ln response to EO 8-30-15 and SB 32, all state agencies with jurisdiction over sources of GHG emissions

were directed to implement measures to achieve reductions of GHG emissions to meet the 2030 and

2050 targets. The mid-term target is critical to help frame the suite of policy measures, regulations,
planning efforts, and investments in clean technologies and infrastructure needed to continue driving

down emissions (CARB 201,41.ln December 2017, CARB adopted the 2017 Climate Change Scoping Plan

Update, the Strategy for Achieving California's 2030 Greenhouse Gas Target, to reflect the 2030 target

set by EO B 30 15 and codified by SB 32 (CARB 2017).

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

The SMAQMD provides direction and recommendations for the analysis of GHG impacts of a project and

approach to mitigation measures in its CEQA Air Quality Guidelines (SMAQMD 2O2Oa).

Sacramento Areo Council ol Governments

As required by the Sustainable Communities and Climate Protection Act of 2008 (SB 375), SACOG has

developed the 2020 Metropolitan Transportation Plan and Sustainable Communities Strategy. This plan

seeks to reduce GHG and other mobile source emissions through coordinated transportation and land

use planning to reduce VMT.

City ol Folsom

As part of the 2035 General Plan, the City of Folsom prepared an integrated Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Reduction Strategy (GHG Strategy) to identify and reduce current and future community GHG emissions

and those associated with the City's municipal operations. Adopted on August 28,20t8, the GHG

Strategy also serves as the City's "plan for the reduction of greenhouse gases", per Section 15183.5 of
the CEQA Guidelines, which provides the opportunity for tiering and streamlining of project-level

emissions for certain types of discretionary projects subject to CEQA review that are consistent with the

55

Page 337

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

General Plan. The GHG Strategy includes goals and strategies to reduce community and municipal GHG

emissions, compared to the 2005 baseline year, by 1-5 percent in 2O20,51 percent in 2035, and 80

percent in 2050 (City of Folsom 2OtBa; City of Folsom 2018c).

Significonce Crilerio

The following potential air quality impacts are based on Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines, a significant

impact is identified if the project would result in any of the following:

o) Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or indirectly, thot moy hove a significant impoct

on the environment?

b) Conflict with an opplicoble plan, policy, or regulation adopted for the purpose of reducing the

emissions of greenhouse goses?

ln accordance with CEQA Guidelines Sections 1-5064(hX3), 1-5130(d), and 151-83(b), a project's

incremental contribution to a cumulative GHG emissions effect may be determined not to be

cumulatively considerable if it complies with the requirements of a qualified plan for the reduction of
greenhouse gases. The City General Plan Policy NCR 3.2.8 provides criteria for project-level streamlining

and tiering (City of Folsom 20L8a):

Projects subject to environmental review under CEQA may be eligible for tiering and streamlining

the analysis of GHG emissions, provided they are consistent with the GHG reduction measures

included in the GHG Strategy contained in the General Plan and ElR. The City may review such

projects to determine whether the following criteria are met:

Proposed project is consistent with the current general plan land use designation for the project

site;

Proposed project incorporates all applicable GHG reduction measures (as documented in the
Climate Change Technical Appendix to the General Plan EIR) as mitigation measures in the CEQA

document prepared for the project; and,

Proposed project clearly demonstrates the method, timing and process for which the project

will comply with applicable GHG reduction measures and/or conditions of approval, (e.g., using

a CAP/GHG reduction measures consistency checklist, mitigation monitoring and reporting plan,

or other mechanism for monitoring and enforcement as appropriate).

Evoluoiion of Greenhouse Gqs Emissions

a) Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or indirectly, that may have a significant impact

on the environment?

Less Than Significant lmpact. To determine consistency with the City's GHG Strategy, the criteria outlined

in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist are shown and discussed in Table 8.

a

a

o

56

Page 338

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Table 8. GHG Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist

Consistent?Checklist ltem

Pqrt 7: Lod Use

A. The proposed project is consistent
with the City's 2035 General Plan land

use and zoning designations.
lf "Yes," proceed to Part 2 of the
Checklist.

Port 2: GHG Reduction Measures Consistency

E-1: lmprove Building Energy

Efficien in New Devel

E-2: Water Heater Replacement in
Residential Deve

E-3: lmprove Building Energy

Efficiency in Existing Development

E-4: lncrease Use of Renewable

Energy in Existing Development

T-1: Reduce VMT Through Mixed and

High-Density Land Use

T-2: lmprove Streets and lntersections
for Multi-Modal Use and Access

T-3: Adopt Citywide TDM Program

T-5: Reduce Minimum Parking

Standards

T-6: Require the Use of High-

Performance Renewable Diesel in

Construction Equipment

T-8: lnstall Electric Vehicle Charging

Stations

Discussion

The project would be located within the footprint
of an existing building in an existing cemetery in

an area designated Open Space in the General

Plan and zoned Open Space/Public (OS/P) Primary

Area of the Historic District with underlying zoning

of Open Space and Conservation District (OSC).

According to the City Zoning Code Chapter

17.52.550 and Chapter 17.39, a cemetery is an

allowed use in both the OS/P Primary Area and

OSC zone with a use permit. While the project may

require a new conditional use permit, the project

would not require a General Plan amendment or
rezone. The project would be consistent with
existing project site use and land use designation

the General Plan.

The project does not propose new buildings or
substantial modifications to buildin

The project is not an existing residential development

The project's proposed equipment would be installed
within an existing metal shed and would not include

a conditioned or o ed buildi aces

hi h

The project's proposed equipment would be installed

within an existing metal shed. No expansion or retrofit
of existi buil are

The project does not propose, and the project site open

space land use designation and zoning does not permit,

develo ent and mixed uses

The project does not include construction of new
streets or im rovement to existin streets.

The project is not a residential, office, commercial
retail, public facility or school development. The project

would not include new aces.

The project would not include new parking spaces.

The project would require minimal off-road diesel

construction equipment. At most, a small excavator or

skid steer loader may be used for a few hours to
are an area for a small concrete ad

The project is not a residential development, does not
propose new parking spaces, and existing parking

at the ect buildin are less than 10.

The project would involve minimal construction activity
and would not result in substantial construction waste

which could be diverted.

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

SW-L: lncrease Solid Waste Diversion

57

Page 339

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

W-1: lncrease Water Efficiency in New

Residential Development
The project is not a new residential development and

the project does not propose new indoor or outdoor
water uses.

W-2: Reduce Outdoor Water Use The project does not propose substantial addition,
alteration, or expansion to existing facilities or new
outdoor water uses.

Source: City of Folsom 2018d

As presented in Table 8, the project would be consistent with the project site general plan land use

designation and none of the GHG reduction measures listed in the GHG Strategy are applicable to the
project. Therefore, the project would be consistent with the City's GHG Strategy and the project would
not generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or indirectly, that may have a significant impact

on the environment. The impact would be less than significant.

b) Conflict with an applicable plan, policy, or regulation adopted for the purpose of reducing the
emissions of greenhouse gases?

Less Than Significant lmpact. As discussed in criterion a), above, the project would be consistent with
the City's integrated General Plan and GHG Strategy. The GHG strategy was developed to meet the City's

GHG reduction targets which were formulated to meet the statewide GHG mandates of AB 32 and SB

32. Therefore, the project would not conflict with an applicable plan adopted for the purposes of
reducing GHG emissions and the impact would be less than significant.

58

Page 340

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

IX. HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIATS

HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIAIS: Potentially
Sitniflcant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project:

a) Create a significant hazard to the public or the
environment through the routine transport, use, or

disposal of hazardous materials?

I

b) Create a significant hazard to the public or the
environment through reasonably foreseeable upset and

accident conditions involving the release of hazardous

materials into the environment?

n n

c) Emit hazardous emissions or handle hazardous or acutely

hazardous materials, substances, or waste within one-
quarter mile of an existing or proposed school?

n

d) Be located on a site which is included on a list of hazardous

materials sites compiled pursuant to Government Code

Section 65962.5 and, as a result, would it create a

significant hazard to the public or the environment?

n tr

e) For a project located within an airport land use plan or,

where such a plan has not been adopted, within two miles

of a public airport or public use airport, would the project

result in a safety hazard or excessive noise for people

residing or working in the project area?

!

f) lmpair implementation of or physically interfere with an

adopted emergency response plan or emergency

evacuation plan?

I n

g) Expose people or structures, either directly or indirectly, to
a significant risk of loss, injury or death involving wildland

fires?

Environmenlol Setting

The project property is currently developed as a cemetery; the project site is within and immediately

adjacent to an existing maintenance shed. The project site has no known past land uses associated with
potentially hazardous sites.

The proposed project would include the installation of two 250-gallon propane tanks immediately

adjacent to the existing shed. Propane is considered a hazardous material in that is extremely flammable

and may cause burns, irritations, and/or asphyxiation if humans come into direct contact with significant

quantities of it (USDOT 2016). Federal and state laws include provisions for the safe handling of
hazardous substances. The federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) administers

requirements to ensure worker safety. Construction activity must also be in compliance with California

OSHA regulations (Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970).

59

Page 341

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Nearby schools include the Golden Valley Charter River School (approximately 2.7 miles west of the
project site2), Folsom Montessori School (0.6 miles east), Sutter Middle School (1.0 mile east), Folsom

Lake High School (0.9 miles east) and Folsom Middle School (2.5 miles east).

The following databases were reviewed for the project site and surrounding area to identify potential

hazardous contamination sites:the USEPA's Envirofacts online database (USEPA 2020a1; California

Department of Toxic Substance Control's EnviroStor online database (DTSC 2020); and the USEPA's

Superfund National Priorities List (USEPA 2O2Oc). Based on the results of the databases reviewed, the
project site is not listed as a hazardous waste site. No Superfund sites are located on or near the project

site. According to the EnviroStor database, there are two potentially hazardous sites near the project

site:

City of Folsom Corporate Yard Landfill. Located approximately 0.3 miles north of the project site.

Underwent voluntary cleanup. No further action required.

A&S Custom Plating Co. Located 0.5 miles northeast of the project site. Underwent evaluation.
No further action required.

No private or public airports are located within the City of Folsom, The nearest public airfield is Mather
Airport, located approximately t1..7 miles southwest of the project site. Cameron Airpark is a public use

airport located approximately 13 miles northeast of the project site, and McClellan Airport is a privately-

owned public use airport located approximately L7 miles west of the project site.

The City of Folsom Fire Department provides fire protection services. There are four fire stations
providing fire/rescue and emergency medical services within the City of Folsom with a fifth station
planned near the eastern city limits. Station 35 is the nearest station to the project site and is located at

535 Glenn Drive, approximately 1.5 miles east of the project site. Station 36 is second nearest to the
project site and is located at 9700 Oak Avenue, approximately 2.3 miles north of the project site. The

Fire Department responds to over 5,000 requests for service annually with an average of L6.4 per day

(City of Folsom 2O2O). The project site is easily accessible to fire service personnel. Consistent with the

City's Multi-Hazard Emergency Management Plan, the City of Folsom maintains pre-designated

emergency evacuation routes along major streets and thoroughfares (City of Folsom 2005).

The project is not located in or near a State Responsibility Area or in a Very High Fire Hazard Severity

Zone (CAL FIRE 2020; CSG 2020). Vegetation on the property is irrigated and includes maintained lawns

and well-spaced trees with a generally open canopy and limbs pruned near ground level.

Evoluolion of Hozords ond Hozordous Moleriols

a) Create a significant hazard to the public or the environment through the routine transport, use, or

disposal of hazardous materials?

b) Create a significant hazard to the public or the environment through reasonably foreseeable upset

and accident conditions involving the release of hazardous materials into the environment?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The project would involve the installation of two 250-gallon propane tanks

2 The school is located across Lake Natoma from the project site and, though it is approximately 2.7 miles away by

car, its physical location is about 3,000^feet (just over one-half mile) northwest of the project site.

a

60

Page 342

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

immediately adjacent to the existing maintenance shed to power the crematory. Propane is flammable

and has the potential to negatively impact human health if people are directly exposed to the liquid, gas,

and/or vapors in the cases of large leaks or spills (USDOT 2016). Further, significant damage to the tanks,

failure of safety mechanisms, and/or the presence of an ignition source may make the tanks an

explosion hazard. However, this is very unlikely for a number of reasons. The tanks would be secured in

place on a concrete pad, marked conspicuously, and placed in an area at low risk of impact from any

vehicle or piece of equipment. They would not be located in an area of the cemetery frequented by the
public. All installation, maintenance, and operations would be done by trained individuals in accordance

with the manufacturer's recommendations and state regulations. The tanks would be regularly

inspected to ensure soundness and proper function. Delivery of propane and filling of the tanks would

be done only by licensed professionals following all applicable regulations and best practices.

No existing hazardous materials have been identified on the project site, and the site has no known

history of past land uses associated with potentially hazardous sites. Construction of the proposed

project would result in a small increase in the generation, storage, and disposal of hazardous wastes.

During project construction, oil, gasoline, diesel fuel, paints, solvents, and other hazardous materials

may be used. lf spilled, these substances could pose a risk to the environment and to human health.

Following construction, household hazardous materials (such as various cleansers, paints, solvents,

pesticides, and automobile fluids) may occasionally be used or brought into the vicinity of the site as

part of routine maintenance. The routine transport, use, and disposal of hazardous materials are subject

to local, state, and federal regulations to minimize risk and exposure'

Further, the City has set forth its hazardous materials goals and policies in the Hazardous Materials

Element of the General Plan. The preventative policies protect the health and welfare of residents of

Folsom through management and regulation of hazardous materials. Consequently, use of the listed

materials above for their intended purpose would not pose a significant risk to the public or

environment, and impacts would be less than significant for questions a) and b).

c) Emit hazardous emissions or handle hazardous or acutely hazardous materials, substances, or waste

within one-quarter mile of an existing or proposed school?

No impact. The project site is not located within one-quarter mile of an existing or proposed school.

d) Be located on a site which is included on a list of hazardous materials sites compiled pursuant to

Government Code Section 55962.5 and, as a result, would it create a significant hazard to the public

or the environment?

No lmpact. The project site is not listed as a hazardous waste site on Envirofacts (USEPA 2020a),

EnviroStor (DTSC 2020), or the EPA's Superfund National Priorities List (USEPA 2O2Oc). Therefore, project

implementation would have no impact for question d)'

e) For a project located within an airport land use plan or, where such a plan has not been adopted,

within two miles of a public airport or public use airport, would the project result in a safety hazard

or excessive noise for people residing or working in the project area?

No lmpact. The project site is not located within an Airport Land Use Plan area, and no public or private

airfields are within two miles of the project site. Therefore, the proposed project would not result in a

61

Page 343

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

safety hazard or excessive noise for people residing or working in the project area, and no impact would

occu r

f) lmpair implementation of or physically interfere with an adopted emergency response plan or
emergency evacuation plan?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Consistent with the City's Multi-Hazard Emergency Management Plan, the
City of Folsom maintains pre-designated emergency evacuation routes along major streets and

thoroughfares (City of Folsom 2005). The proposed project would not modify any pre-designated

emergency evacuation route or preclude their continued use as an emergency evacuation route.

Emergency vehicle access would be maintained throughout the project site to meet the Fire Department

standards for fire engine maneuvering, location of fire engine to fight a fire, rescue access to the units,

and fire hose access to all sides of the building. Therefore, project impacts to the City's adopted

emergency plans would be less than significant.

g) Expose people or structures, either directly or indirectly, to a significant risk of loss, injury or death

involving wildland fires?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The project site is located in an urbanized area in the City of Folsom and is

provided urban levels of fire protection by the City. Landscaping on the property is well-irrigated, well-

spaced, trimmed, pruned, and generally maintained. To the north of the site is a residential

neighborhood, to the east is gravel/rock cover and Folsom Boulevard, and to the south and west is a

greenbelt that runs parallel to Lake Natoma on a north/south axis. The natural spaces are small, with a

relatively open and discontinuous canopy. The project is not likely to cause any ignition, given that the
crematory will not emit sparks, and any ignition caused by other factors could be quickly controlled by

the City of Folsom Fire Department and would not spread great distances given the land use and

vegetation surrounding and occupying the site. As an existing facility, Lakeside Memorial Lawn maintains

adequate fire response infrastructure for both current operations and the proposed project. The City of
Folsom Fire Department reviewed the project application and did not raise any concerns regarding the
adequacy of water supply or site access. Therefore, the proposed project would not expose people or

structures to a significant risk of loss due to wildland fires, and impacts would be less than significant.

62

Page 344

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

X. HYDROTOGY AND WATER QUALITY

HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUAI-ITY:
Potentially
Signlflcant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Slgnificant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project:

a) Violate any water quality standards or waste discharge

requirements or otherwise substantially degrade surface or
ground water quality?

b) Substantially decrease groundwater supplies or interfere
substantially with groundwater recharge such that the
project may impede sustainable groundwater management

of the basin?

c) Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site

or area, including through the alteration of the course of a

stream or river or through the addition of impervious

surfaces, in a manner which would:

i. Result in substantial erosion or siltation on- or off-site? n
il Substantially increase the rate or amount of surface

runoff in a manner which would result in flooding on-
or off- site?

n tr

iii. Create or contribute runoff water which would exceed

the capacity of existing or planned stormwater
drainage systems or provide substantial additional
resources of polluted runoff?

n

iv. lmpede or redirect flood flows? ! n
d) ln flood hazard, tsunami, or seiche zones, risk release of

pollutants due to project inundation?
n

e) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of a water quality

control plan or sustainable groundwater management
plan?

n

Environmentol Selling

The project site is currently a small cemetery, with associated landscaping, outbuildings, and access

roads. Lands to the south and west contain woodland habitat typical of riparian communities in the
Sierra Nevada foothills. To the west is also the Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trail that runs along the eastern

shore of Lake Natoma. The trail, also known as the American River Bike Trail, connects Folsom Lake

(north of the project site) to the confluence of the American and Sacramento Rivers in Downtown

Sacramento. lt is a part of the American River Parkway that is operated by the California Department of
Parks and Recreation. To the north of the project site is a small residential neighborhood with single-

family dwellings. Folsom Boulevard runs in a north/south line just east of the property. East of Folsom

Boulevard is a large, developed area containing single-family homes, apartment complexes, a mobile

home park, and some small businesses. The more regional setting is primarily characterized by

residential development with a commercial shopping center to the east.

63

Page 345

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

The project site is generally flat, ranging from about 175 to 185 feet in elevation throughout.
Precipitation is the only apparent source of surface water as there are no wetlands or streams located

on the project site.

The project site currently retains stormwater onsite and then discharges it into Lake Natoma. There is no

connection with a City sewer system. Demand for water disposal, of either sanitary waste or
stormwater, is projected to be unchanged by the proposed action.

Construction of the proposed project would disturb only the amount of soil required to install a concrete
pad of approximately 38.3 square feet to secure two 250-gallon propane tanks adjacent to the existing

shed.

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) flood insurance rate maps were reviewed for the
project's proximity to a L00-year floodplain. The proposed project is on FEMA panel 06067C0115H,

effective August L6,2OL2. The project site is not located within a 100-year floodplain (FEMA 2020). The

project is not located in a tsunami inundation zone (CDC 2O2Oal.

The site is not located in an area of important groundwater recharge. Domestic water in the City is

provided solely by surface water sources, and the City is the purveyor of water to the project area.

Regulolory Fromework Reloting to Hydrology ond Woler Quolity

The City is a signatory to the Sacramento Countywide NPDES permit for the control of pollutants in

urban stormwater. Since 1990, the City has been a partner in the Sacramento Stormwater Quality
Partnership, along with the County of Sacramento and the Cities of Sacramento, Citrus Heights, Elk

Grove, Galt, and Rancho Cordova. These agencies are implementing a comprehensive program involving
public outreach, construction and industrial controls (i.e., BMPs), water quality monitoring, and other
activities designed to protect area creeks and rivers. This program would be unchanged by the proposed

project, and the project would be required to implement all appropriate program requirements.

ln addition to these activities, the City maintains the following requirements and programs to reduce the
potential impacts of urban development on stormwater quality and quantity, erosion and sediment
control, flood protection, and water use. These regulations and requirements would be unchanged by

the proposed project.

Standard construction conditions required by the City include

Water Pollution - requires compliance with City water pollution regulations, including NPDES

provisions.

a

a

a

Cleoring ond Grubbing - specifies protection standards for signs, mailboxes, underground

structures, drainage facilities, sprinklers and lights, trees and shrubbery, and fencing. Also

requires the preparation of a SWPPP to control erosion and siltation of receiving waters.

Reseeding - specifies seed mixes and methods for reseeding of graded areas.

Additionally, the City enforces the following requirements of the Folsom Municipal Code as presented in

Table 9.

64
Page 346

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



8.70

14.20

74.29

14.32

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Table 9. City of Folsom Municipal Code Sections Regulating the Effects on Hydrology and Water

Quality from Urban Development

CODE

SECTION
EFFECT OF CODE

Establishes conditions and requirements for the discharge of
urban pollutants and sediments to the storm-drainage
system; requires preparation and implementation of
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plans.

Prohibits the wasteful use of water; establishes sustainable
t3.26

landsca uirements; defines water use restrictions.

Adopts by reference the California Green Building Standards

Code (CALGreen Code), 2016 Edition, excluding Appendix
Chapters A4, A5, and 46.1 published as Part 11, Title 24,

C.C.R. Purpose of the Folsom Green Building Standards Code

is to promote and require the use of building concepts having

a reduced negative impact or positive environmental impact
and encou sustainable construction ctices.

Requires a grading permit prior to the initiation of any
grading, excavation, fill or dredging; establishes standards,

conditions, and requirements for grading, erosion control,

stormwater drai and on

Restricts or prohibits uses that cause water or erosion

hazards, or that result in damaging increases in erosion or in

flood heights; requires that uses vulnerable to floods be

protected against flood damage; controls the modification of
floodways; regulates activities that may increase flood
dama or that could divert floodwaters

14.33

Regulates urban development on hillsides and ridges to
protect property against losses from erosion, ground

movement and flooding; to protect significant natural
features; and to provide for functional and visually pleasing

development of the city's hillsides by establishing procedures

and standards for the siting and design of physical

rovements and site adi

Source: City of Folsom 2018b.

Evoluolion of Hydrology ond Wqter Quolity

a) Violate any water quality standards or waste discharge requirements or otherwise substantially

degrade surface or ground water quality?

Less Than Significant lmpact. No work would occur on the site outside of the existing shed with the

exception of installing two 250-gallon propane tanks immediately adjacent to the existing shed. The

tanks would cover an area of ground of approximately 38.3 square feet and thus may disturb 38.3

square feet of soil during installation. There would be an addition of approximately 38.3 square feet of
impervious surface, following the completion of construction since the tanks would be built on a

concrete foundation. No significant increase in wastewater or runoff is expected as a result of the
project. The temporary disturbance of a small amount of soil and the potential addition of an impervious

surface (approximately 38.3 square feet in both cases) would render any impacts less than significant.

CODE NAME

Stormwater Management
and Discharge Control

Water Conservation

Green Building Standards

Code

Grading Code

Flood Damage Prevention

Hillside Development
Standards

65

Page 347

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

b) Substantially decrease groundwater supplies or interfere substantially with groundwater recharge

such that the project may impede sustainable groundwater management of the basin?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The project does not propose any new building construction or the

addition of any impervious surfaces, except for up to 38.3 square feet to be covered by propane tanks'

concrete foundation. No other soil disturbance and no grading or compaction are anticipated. The small

change in impervious surfaces would render any impacts to infiltration at the site or groundwater

recharge to be less than significant.

c) Substantially alterthe existing drainage pattern of the site or area, includingthrough the alteration

of the course of a stream or river or through the addition of impervious surfaces, in a manner which

would:

Result in substantial erosion or siltation on-or off-site?

less Than Significant lmpact. Approximately 38.3 square feet of soil may be disturbed for a short time

during construction. Any resulting erosion impact would be less than significant.

ii. Substantially increase the rate or amount of surface runoff in a manner which would

result in flooding on- or off- site?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Approximately 38.3 square feet of impervious surfaces would be added

during construction. There would be no other addition or expansion of impervious surfaces, and existing

drainage patterns and systems would not be altered. Any impact would be less than significant.

iii. Create or contribute runoff water which would exceed the capacity of existing or

planned stormwater drainage systems or provide substantial additional resources of
polluted runoff?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Approximately 38.3 square feet of impervious surfaces would be added

during construction. There would be no other addition or expansion of impervious surfaces, and existing

drainage patterns and systems would not be altered. No additional wastewater is expected to be

generated by the proposed action. Existing systems are adequate to deal with existing levels of runoff.

Any impact would be less than significant.

iv. lmpede or redirect flood flows?

No impact. The proposal would not alter or block any existing watercourse or drainage feature, nor

would it block or impede the drainage of any floodwater from the property during times of heavy rain.

There would be no impact.

d) ln flood hazard, tsunami, or seiche zones, risk release of pollutants due to project inundation?

No impact. The project site is not located within a 100-year floodplain nor in a tsunami inundation zone

or seiche zone. No impact would occur.

66
Page 348

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

e) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of a water quality control plan or sustainable groundwater

management plan?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The project would include the disturbance of up to approximately 38.3

square feet of soil and the installation of the same amount of impervious surfaces on the project site. All

other work would be conducted inside of an established building. Given the small area of soil disturbed

and impervious surfaces added, any impacts to groundwater infiltration rates or groundwater quality

are expected to be less than significant.

67

Page 349

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XI. LAND USE AND PTANNING

LAND USE AND PTANNING: Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Slgnificant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project

a) Physically divide an established community? I
b) Cause significant environmental impact due to a conflict

with any land use plan, policy, or regulation adopted for
the purpose of avoiding or mitigating an environmental
effect?

n

Environmentol Selling

Land use in the project area is regulated by the City of Folsom through the various plans and ordinances

adopted by the City. These include the City of Folsom General Plan and the City of Folsom Municipal

Code, including the Zoning Code. The project site is designated as Open Space (OS) in the City of Folsom

General Plan. The following General Plan policies apply to the Open Space designation:

LU-1.1.8: Preserve Natural Assets: Maintain the existing natural vegetation, landscape features,

open space, and viewsheds in the design of new developments.

LU-L.L.9: Preserve Historic Resources: Recognize the importance of history in the City of Folsom,

and preserve historic and cultural resources throughout the city, to the extent feasible.

LU-1.1.10: Network of Open Space: Ensure designated open space is connected whenever

feasible with the larger community and regional network of natural systems, recreational assets,

and viewsheds

The proposed action would not be in conflict with the OS designation or the above policies, as

disturbances would be largely limited to an existing building and a small area of existing disturbance that
is shielded from public view..

The project site is currently zoned Open Space/Public (OS/P) Primary Area of the Historic District with

underlying zoning of Open Space and Conservation (OSC). The applicant is seeking a Conditional Use

Permit from the City to authorize their installation of a crematory.

Evoluqlion of lond Use ond Plonning

a) Physically divide an established community?

No lmpact. No new building or road construction is proposed. The project site is located within an

existing cemetery outside of established residential communities. No impact would occur.

68
Page 350

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

b) Cause significant environmental impact due to a conflict with any land use plan, policy, or

regulation adopted for the purpose of avoiding or mitigating an environmental effect?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The project site is designated as OS in the City of Folsom General Plan. The

proposed action would not conflict with the intended uses of that designation. The project site is

currently zoned Open Space/Public (OS/P) Primary Area of the Historic District with underlying zoning of

Open Space and Conservation District (OSC). . The applicant is seeking a Conditional Use Permit (CUP)

from the City to authorize their installation of a crematory. Granting of the CUP from the City would

render any impacts less than significant.

69

Page 351

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XII. MINERAT RESOURCES

MINERAT RESOURCES: Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project

a) Result in the loss of availability of a known mineral
resource that would be of value to the region and the
residents of the state?

n n n

b) Result in the loss of availability of a locally-important
mineral resource recovery site delineated on a local
general plan, specific plan or other land use plan?

n n

Environmentol Selling

The Folsom area regional geologic structure is defined by the predominantly northwest- to southeast-
trending belt of metamorphic rocks and the strike-slip faults that bound them. The structural trend
influences the orientation of the feeder canyons into the main canyons of the North and South Forks of
the American River. This trend is interrupted where the granodiorite plutons outcrop (north and west of
Folsom Lake) and where the metamorphic rocks are blanketed by younger sedimentary layers (west of
Folsom Dam) (Wagner et al. 1981 in Geotechnical Consultants 2003). The four primary rock divisions
found in the area are: ultramafic intrusive, metamorphic, granodiorite intrusive, and volcanic mud flows
(Geotechnical Consultants 2003).

The presence of mineral resources within the City has led to a long history of gold extraction, primarily
placer gold. No areas of the City are currently designated for mineral resource extraction (CDC 2020b).

Evqluqlion of Minerol Resources

a) Result in the loss of availability of a known mineral resource that would be of value to the region

and the residents ofthe state?

b) Result in the loss of availability of a locally important mineral resource recovery site delineated on a

local general plan, specific plan, or other land use plan?

No lmpact. The proposed project is not located in a zone of known mineral or aggregate resources. No

active mining operations are present on or near the site. lmplementation of the project would not
interfere with the extraction of any known mineral resources. Thus, no impacts would result, and no
mitigation would be necessary for questions a) and b).

70
Page 352

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

xilr. NorsE

NOISE:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mititatlon

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project

a) Generation of a substantial temporary or permanent

increase in ambient noise levels in the vicinity of the

project in excess of standards established in the local

general plan or noise ordinance, or applicable standards of
other agencies?

tr n

b) Generation of excessive groundborne vibration or
groundborne noise levels?

n tr

c) For a project located within the vicinity of a private airstrip

or an airport land use plan or, where such a plan has not

been adopted, within two miles of a public airport or public

use airport, would the project expose people residing or

working in the project area to excessive noise levels?

n I

Environmentol Seiling

The project site is located southwest of the intersection of Forrest Street/Natoma Street and Folsom

Boulevard, within an existing shed on the grounds of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. The

proposed project would include the installation and operation of a crematory within the existing shed,

and the installation of a small concrete pad and two propane tanks adjacent to the shed to power the

crematory. According to the manufacturer, the crematory would generate approximately 60 decibels

(dB) of noise during normal operation. Noise-sensitive land uses are land uses that may be subject to

stress and/or interference from excessive noise, including residences, hospitals, schools, hotels, resorts,

libraries, sensitive wildlife habitat, or similar facilities where quiet is an important attribute of the

environment. Noise receptors (receivers) are individual locations that may be affected by noise. Noise-

sensitive land uses in the project vicinity include nearby residences along Young Wo Circle,

approximately 420 feet to the north/northwest, and the Folsom Village Mobile Home Park, located

approximately L,000 feet to the east across Folsom Boulevard.

Noise Terminology ond Metrics

All noise level or sound level values presented herein are expressed in terms of decibels (dB), with A

weighting (dBA) to approximate the hearing sensitivity of humans. Time-averaged noise levels are

expressed by the symbol LEQ, with a specified duration.

The amplitude of pressure waves generated by a sound source determines the loudness of that source.

Sound pressure amplitude is measured in micro-Pascals (mPa). One mPa is approximately one hundred

billionth (0.00000000001) of normal atmospheric pressure. Sound pressure amplitudes for different

kinds of noise environments can range from less than 100 to 100,000,000 mPa. Because of this wide

range of values, sound is rarely expressed in terms of mPa. lnstead, a logarithmic scale is used to

71

Page 353

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

describe sound pressure level (SPL) in terms of dBA. The threshold of hearing for the human ear is about

0 dBA, which corresponds to 20 mPa.

Because decibels are logarithmic units, SPL cannot be added or subtracted through standard arithmetic.
Under the decibel scale, a doubling of sound energy corresponds to a 3 dBA increase. ln other words,

when two identical sources are each producing sound of the same loudness, the resulting sound level at

a given distance would be 3 dBA higher than from one source under the same conditions. For example,

if one automobile produces an SPL of 70 dB when it passes an observer, two cars passing simultaneously
would not produce 140 dBA-rather, they would combine to produce 73 dBA. Under the decibel scale,

three sources of equal loudness together produce a sound level 5 dBA louderthan one source.

Under controlled conditions in an acoustical laboratory, the trained, healthy human ear is able to
discern 1 dBA changes in sound levels, when exposed to steady, single-frequency ("pure-tone") signals

in the mid-frequency (1,000 Hz-8,000 Hz) range. ln typical noisy environments, changes in noise of l" to
2 dBA are generally not perceptible. lt is widely accepted, however, that people begin to detect sound

level increases of 3 dB in typical noisy environments. Further, a 5 dBA increase is generally perceived as

a distinctly noticeable increase, and a 10 dBA increase is generally perceived as a doubling of loudness.

Reguloiory Fromework

City of Folsom General Plan

The City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Safety and Noise Element provides the following goals and policies

relative to noise that are applicable to this project:

GOAL SN 6.1: Protect the citizens of Folsom from the harmful effects of exposure to excessive noise and

to protect the economic base of Folsom by preventing the encroachment of incompatible land uses

within areas affected by existing noise-producing uses.

SN 6.1.1Noise Mitigation Strategies: Develop, maintain, and implement strategies to abate and

avoid excessive noise exposure in the city by requiringthat effective noise mitigation measures

be incorporated into the design of new noise-generating and noise-sensitive land uses.

a SN 6.1.2 Noise Mitigation Measures: Require effective noise mitigation for new development of
residential or other noise sensitive land uses to reduce noise levels as follows:

o 2. For non-transportation-related noise sources: achieve compliance with the
performance standards contained within Table SN-1 [Table 10].

Table 20. Noise Compatibility Standards

a

Land Use

Exterior Noise Level

Standard for Outdoor
Activitv Areas"

lnterior Noise Level Standard

ta"/CNEL dB [a"/CNEL, dB LO, dBb

Residential (Low Density Residential,

Duplex, Mobile Homes)
60. 45 N/A

Residential (Multi Family) 65d 45 N/A

Transient Lodging (Motels/Hotels) 65d 45 N/A

72

Page 354

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Land Use

Exterior Noise level
Standard for Outdoor

Activity Areas"
lnterior Noise level Standard

h"/cNEl- dB ld"/cNEL dB LO, dBb

Mixed-Use Developments 70 45 N/A

Schools, Libraries, Churches, Hospitals,

Nursing Homes, Museums
70 45 N/A

Theaters, Auditoriums 70 N/A 35

Plavsrounds, Neighborhood Parks 70 N/A N/A

Golf Courses, Riding Stables, Water
Recreation, Cemeteries

75 N/A N/A

Office Buildings, Business Commercial

and Professional
70 N/A 45

lndustrial, Manufacturing, and Utilities 75 N/A 45

Notes: Where a proposed use is not specifically listed on this table, the use shall comply with the noise exposure

standards for the nearest similar use as determined by the Community Development Department.

a. Outdoor activity areas for residential developments are considered to be the back yard patios or decks of

single-family residential units, and the patios or common areas where people generally congregate for

multifamily development. Outdoor activity areas for nonresidential developments are considered to be those

common areas where people generally congregate, including outdoor seating areas. Where the location of

outdoor activity areas is unknown, the exterior noise standard shall be applied to the property line of the

receiving land use.

b. As determined for a typical worst-case hour during periods of use'

c. Where it is not possible to reduce noise in outdoor activity areas to 60 dB, Ldn/CNEL or less using a practical

application of the best-available noise reduction measures, an exterior level of up to 65 dB, Ldn/CNEL may be

allowed provided that available exterior noise level reduction measures have been implemented and interior

noise levels are in compliance with this table.

d. Where it is not possible to reduce noise in outdoor activity areas to 65 dB, Ldn/CNEL or less using a practical

application of the best-available noise reduction measures, an exterior level of up to 70 dB, Ldn/CNEL may be

allowed provided that available exterior noise level reduction measures have been implemented and interior

noise levels are in compliance with this table.

Folsom Municipal Code

Chapter 8.42 of the City of Folsom Municipal Code, entitled Noise Control, provides exterior noise level

performance standards for stationary noise sources. ln addition, this chapter also provides noise source

exemptions which are applicable to this project.

8.42.O40 Exterior noise standards.

A. ltisunlawfulforanypersonatanylocationwithintheincorporatedareaof thecitytocreate
any noise, or to allow the creation of any noise, on property owned, leased, occupied or

otherwise controlled by such person which causes the exterior noise level when measured at

any affected single- or multiple-family residence, school church, hospital or public library

situated in either the incorporated or unincorporated area to exceed the noise level standards

as set forth in Table 11.

73

Page 355

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Daytime (dB)

17 a.m. - 10 p.m.)
Cumulative Number of minutes

in anv l-hour time period
30 50

5515

505

1 65

700

Table 11. Exterior Noise Level Standards

Noise Level Nighttime (dB)

-7 a.m.

Note: dB = A-weighted decibels

Source: City of Folsom Code, Noise Control 1993.

B. ln the event the measured ambient noise level exceeds the applicable noise level standard in

any category above, the applicable standard shall be adjusted so as to equal the ambient noise

level.

C. Each of the noise level standards specified above shall be reduced by 5 dB for simple tone

noises, noises consisting primarily of speech or music, or for recurring noises.

D. lf the intruding noise source is continuous and cannot reasonably be discontinued or stopped

for a time period whereby the ambient noise level can be measured, the noise level measured

while the source is in operation shall be the noise levelstandards as specified above.

Noise Source Exemptions (Section 8.42.060)

Section 8.42.060 of the City of Folsom Municipal Code establishes the following activities that are

considered exempt from the associated exterior noise provisions:

A. Activities conducted in unlighted public parks, public playgrounds and public or private school

grounds, during the hours of 7 a.m. to dusk, and in lighted public parks, public playgrounds and

public or private school grounds, during the hours of 7 a.m. to 11 p.m., including but not limited

to school athletic and school entertainment events;

B. Any mechanical device, apparatus, or equipment used, related to or connected with emergency

activities or emergency work;

C. Noise sources associated with construction, provided such activities do not take place before 7

a.m. or after 6 p.m. on any day except Saturday or Sunday, or before 8 a.m. or after 5 p.m. on

Saturday or Sunday;

D. Noise sources associated with the maintenance of residential property provided such activities

take place between the hours of seven a.m. to dusk on any day except Saturday or Sunday,

between the hours of 8 a.m. to dusk on Saturday or Sunday;

E. Noise sources associated with agricultural activities on agricultural property;

F. (Section Expired)

G. Noise sources associated with the collection of waste or garbage from property devoted to
commercial or industrial uses;

45

50

55

60

1

2

3

4
655

74
Page 356

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

H. Any activity to the extent regulation thereof has been preempted by state or Federal law

Evoluolion of Noise

a) Generation of a substantialtemporary or permanent increase in ambient noise levels in the vicinity

of the project in excess of standards established in the local general plan or noise ordinance, or

applicable standards of other agencies?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Construction of the project would involve the use of a crane for several

hours to unload the chiller and crematory from the truck, and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer

loader for a day and one truck load of concrete to install a small pad for the two propane tanks.

Construction equipment would be relatively small, given the small size of the project, and construction

would be of short duration. Noise generated by construction may exceed the levels permitted by section

8.42.O4O of the Folsom Municipal Code; however, construction activities are exempt from those

requirements provided that they take place between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on any day except

Saturday or Sunday, or between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on Saturday or Sunday (Folsom Municipal Code

3.42.060). The project applicant is required to comply with these requirements and ensure that all

construction activities were limited to those windows.

The crematory is expected to generate 60 dB of noise during normal operations, which is below the 75

dB level authorized for cemeteries under item SN 6.1.2 of the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Safety

and Noise Element. Operation would be limited to between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m., so 50

dB would be the lowest standard applied by Folsom Municipal Code Section 8.42.040 for noise reaching

the nearest sensitive receptor for 30 cumulative minutes of any hour during that time frame. That

standard would further be lowered to 45 dB for recurring noises. The nearest sensitive receptors to the

project site are the residences located along Young Wo Circle, approximately 420 feet to the

north/northwest of the proposed crematory. A rough estimate of noise levels reaching these receptors

was calculated. This discussion assumes that the 60 dB measurement provided by the manufacturer

refers to noise levels ten feet from the proposed crematory during operation, and assumes spherical

spreading of sound from the source to the receiver (i.e., 6 decibel decrease for each doubling of distance

from the noise source). An additional offset for atmospheric absorption of -1.5 dB per thousand feet was

applied to the computations.

Noise from the proposed crematory's normal operations would attenuate to approximately 27.5 dB by

the time it reached the nearest sensitive receptors. This does not account forthe added muffling effect

of the shed containing the crematory. Consequently, the proposed project would not generate a

substantial temporary or permanent increase in ambient noise levels in the vicinity of the project in

excess of applicable standards, and impacts from the project would be less than significant.

b) Generation of excessive groundborne vibration or groundborne noise levels?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Construction of the project would involve the use of a crane for several

hours to unload the chiller and crematory from the truck, and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer

loader for a day and one truck load of concrete to install a small pad for the two propane tanks.

Construction equipment would be relatively small, given the small size of the project, and construction

would be for a short duration. Operation of the proposed crematory is not expected to create any new

sources of vibration that could be felt outside of the immediate vicinity of the device. Therefore, any

impacts would be less than significant.

75

Page 357

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

c) For a project located within the vicinity of a private airstrip or an airport land use plan or, where

such a plan has not been adopted, within two miles of a public airport or public use airport, would

the project expose people residing or working in the project area to excessive noise levels?

No lmpact. No public airports or private airstrips are located within two miles of the project site.

Therefore, residents of the proposed project would not be exposed to excessive noise levels from air

activity, and no impact would occur.

76

Page 358

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XIV. POPUTATION AND HOUSING

POPUTATION AND HOUSING:
Potentlally
Signiflcant

lmpact

Less Than
Signiflcant

with
Mltigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No

lmpact lmpact

Would the project

a) lnduce substantial unplanned population growth in an

area, either directly (for example, by proposing new homes

and businesses) or indirectly (for example, through

extension of roads or other infrastructure)?

n

b) Displace substantial numbers of existing people or housing,

necessitating the construction of replacement housing

elsewhere?

n I

Environmeniol Setling

The proposed project includes the installation of a crematory within an existing maintenance shed at an

existing cemetery. lt also involves the installation of two 250-gallon propane tanks adjacent to one side

of the shed.

Evoluotion of Populolion ond Housing

a) lnduce substantial unplanned population growth in an area, either directly (for example, by

proposing new homes and businesses) or indirectly (for example, through extension of roads or

other infrastructure)?

No lmpact. The project would not expand any existing service apart from providing an opportunity to

cremate deceased individuals within the City of Folsom. lt would not expand or provide any public

service nor alter public access to any site, nor create significant new employment opportunities. No

impact would occur.

b) Displace substantial numbers of existing people or housing, necessitating the construction of

replacement housing elsewhere?

No lmpact. This project does not involve the demolition, alteration, or replacement of any housing. lt

would not affect local conditions to the degree than any residents would be compelled to move away

Therefore, no impact would occur.

77

Page 359

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XV. PUBTIC SERVICES

PUBIIC SERVICES:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact Impact

Would the project result in substantial adverse physical impacts

associated with the provision of new or physically altered
governmental facilities, need for new or physically altered
governmental facilities, the construction of which could cause

significant environmental impacts, in order to maintain

acceptable service ratios, response times or other performance

objectives for any of the public services:

a) Fire protection? n
b) Police protection? I
c) Schools? n
d) Parks?

e) Other public facilities?

Environmentol Setting

The proposed project is in an area currently served by urban levels of utilities and services. Public

services provided by the City of Folsom in the project area include fire, police, school, library, and park

services. The site is served by all public utilities including domestic water, wastewater treatment, and

storm water utilities.

The City of Folsom Fire Department provides fire protection services. There are fourfire stations

providing fire/rescue and emergency medical services within the City of Folsom with a fifth station

planned nearthe eastern city limits. Station 35 is the nearest station to the project site and is located at

535 Glenn Drive, approximately 1.5 miles east of the project site. Station 36 is second nearest to the
project site and is located at 9700 Oak Avenue, approximately 2.3 miles north of the project site. The

Fire Department responds to over 6,000 requests for service annually with an average of 16.4 per day

(City of Folsom 2O2Ol. The City of Folsom Police Department is located at 45 Natoma Street,

approximately 1.5 miles northeast of the project site.

The project site is located within the Folsom Cordova Unified School District. Nearby schools include the

Golden Valley Charter River School (approximately 2.7 miles west of the project site), Folsom

Montessori School (0.5 miles east), Sutter Middle School (1.0 mile east), Folsom Lake High School (0.9

miles east) and Folsom Middle School (2.5 miles east). The nearest recreational feature to the site is the

Jedediah Smith MemorialTrail which runs adjacent to the property near its west side. The trail runs

along the shores of Lake Natoma and continues on to provide bike access to the City of Sacramento. The

land to the south and west of the property, including the land surrounding the trail and the lake, is a

part of the American River Parkway that is operated by the State of California Department of Parks and

Recreation.

78

Page 360

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

The Sacramento Municipal Utilities District (SMUD) would continue to supply electricity to the project

site. The City of Folsom provides potable water and irrigation water to the site. The project site does not

currently have a gas line; two 250-gallon propane tanks would be installed to provide fuel for the

crematory. The project site does not currently have a sanitary sewer line.

The City of Folsom has a program of maintaining and upgrading existing utility and public services within

the City. Similarly, all private utilities maintain and upgrade their systems as necessary for public

convenience and necessity, and as technology changes.

Evoluolion of Public Services

a) Fire protection?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The City of Folsom Fire Department is capable of responding to structure

and wildland fires in addition to hazardous materials incidents. As a professionally staffed department

with two stations nearby, they would be able to respond quickly and effectively in the unlikely event of a

fire or hazardous materials incident at the project site. Emergency vehicle access would be maintained

throughout the project site to meet the Fire Department standards for fire engine maneuvering, location

of fire engine to fight a fire, rescue access, and fire hose access to all sides of the building. The proposed

project would not significantly increase fire service demands or renderthe current service level to be

inadequate, and impacts would be less than significant.

b) Police protection?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The proposed project would not increase public access to the site and

would only marginally increase the presence of workers at the site. As such, no increase in calls for

service to the police department is expected under normal operating conditions. ln the unlikely event of

a fire or other emergency involving the crematory or the propane tanks, police would likely be called to
assist with incident command and to control access to the site. The Folsom Police Department and other

mutual aid departments would have sufficient resources and manpower to accommodate such an

assignment, and a Less Than Significant lmpact would occur.

c) Schools?

No impact. The project would not induce population growth and would not increase or decrease

demand for any schoolfacilities. No impact would occur.

d) Parks?

No impact. The project would not induce population growth and would not increase or decrease

demand for any park facilities. No impact would occur.

e) other public facilities?

No impact. The project would not induce population growth and would not significantly increase or

decrease demand for any public services or utilities. No impact would occur.

79

Page 361

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XVI. RECREATION

RECREATION:
Potentially
Signiflcant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Signiflcant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project

a) lncrease the use of existing neighborhood and regional

parks or other recreational facilities such that substantial

physical deterioration of the facility would occur or be

accelerated ?

n r

b) Does the project include recreational facilities or require

the construction or expansion of recreational facilities

which might have an adverse physical effect on the

environment?

Environmentol Selting

The nearest recreational opportunity to the project side is adjacent to the western boundary of the

property. The Jedediah Smith Memorial Trail and Lake Natoma both run along a north/south axis just

west of the project site. The open space surrounding the lake and trail in the project vicinity is

comprised of oak/gray pine woodland typical of the Sierra Nevada Foothills. The trail continues to the

City of Sacramento and allows bike and pedestrian access. lt is part of the American River Parkway. The

portion of the parkway nearest the project area is administered by the California Department of Parks

and Recreation.

Evoluolion of Recreolion

a) lncrease the use of existing neighborhood and regional parks or other recreational facilities such

that substantial physicaldeterioration of the facility would occur or be accelerated?

No lmpact. The proposed project would not induce population growth or increase tourism or public

access or demand to any recreational site. lt would not impair the quality of any existing site. No impact

would occur.

b) Does the project include recreational facilities or require the construction or expansion of

recreational facilities which might have an adverse physical effect on the environment?

No lmpact. The proposed project does not include any recreational facilities, nor would it induce

demand for new recreational facilities. No impact would occur'

80
Page 362

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XVII. TRANSPORTATION

TRANSPORTATION: Potentially
Signiflcant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Sitnificant No

lmpact lmpact

Would the project:

a) Conflict with a program plan, ordinance or policy

addressing the circulation system, including transit,
roadway, bicycle and pedestrian facilities?

b) Would the project conflict or be inconsistent with CEQA

Guidelines section 15064.3, subdivision (b)?
n

c) Substantially increase hazards due to a geometric design

feature (e.g., sharp curves or dangerous intersections) or
incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment)?

d) Result in inadequate emergency access? I

Environmenlol Setting

Parking and Access

The project site can be accessed from either northbound or southbound on Folsom Boulevard orfrom
Westbound Natoma Street approaching this intersection with Folsom Boulevard. The site would be

accessed by proceeding a very short distance west on Forrest Street to reach the entry gate to the

cemetery and turning left onto Mormon Street.

Diagonal parking spaces can be found along both sides of Mormon Street. At the terminus of Mormon

Street, members of the public may continue straight onto a main cemetery access road to find an

additional parking lot. All existing parking spaces would be maintained. Access to the project site directly

would continue to be provided by a smaller existing access road located at the southwestern terminus

of Mormon Street. Both the smaller access road and the main access road can be reached at the
terminus of Mormon Street, but the two roads do not form a continuous loop because of a fence line

separating them. No new parking spaces or parking facilities would be constructed.

As the crematorium would not be located in or near a funeral home and would be separate from any

funeral services or public gatherings provided by the project applicant, access would only need to
accommodate a small number of staff members with business at the site.

Roadway System

Brief descriptions of the key roadways serving the project site are provided below.

Folsom Boulevard is a four-lane arterial (with additional turn lanes as needed) that operates at a posted

speed limit of 50 mph within the project vicinity. lt is non-divided south of the intersection with Natoma

Street/Forrest Street and becomes divided north of the intersection. A light railtrack runs parallelto

Folsom Boulevard. The intersection of Folsom Boulevard and Natoma Street/Forrest Street is controlled

by a traffic light. About five miles south of that intersection, Folsom Boulevard provides access to US

81
Page 363

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Route 50. Folsom Boulevard crosses Lake Natoma about one mile north of the intersection with Natoma

Street/Forrest Street.

Notomo Street is a two-lane, non-divided road that operates at a posted speed limit of 25 mph within

the project vicinity. lt intersects with Folsom Boulevard on the eastern side of the intersection nearest

the project site. On the western side, the road becomes known as Forrest Street and remains a non-

divided, two lane road with turn lanes as needed. Natoma Street provides access to residential and

mixed-use neighborhoods to the east, and Forrest Street provides access to the cemetery, a small

number of residential neighborhoods, and additional parks and businesses.

Transit, Light Rail, Bicycle, and Pedestrian Facilities

Transit services in the City of Folsom are provided by the Folsom Stage Line bus service which, as of
February 4,2OIg, is now operated by Sacramento Regional Transit. The Folsom Stage Line bus service

provides both Fixed-Route and Dial-A-Ride services exclusively within the Folsom city limits, Monday

through Friday. The nearest bus stop is approximately 0.5 miles north of the project site on Folsom

Boulevard and is served by the Route 10 bus. The next nearest stop is approximately 0.7 miles south of

the project site along Folsom Boulevard and is served by the Route 30 bus.

Light rail access to the site is provided by the Sacramento Regional Transit District, Light Rail to Folsom

(Gold Line). The nearest stations are approximately 0.5 miles north and 0.7 miles south of the project

site, respectively. Both stations are along the eastern side of Folsom Boulevard.

Bicycles can access the site from either northbound or southbound on Folsom Boulevard, or westbound

from Natoma Street. Additional bike access is provided by the Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trail, which can

reach Forrest Street via Young Wo Circle just west of the project site,

Pedestrians can access the site through the same routes as described for bicycles. Crossing signals and

crosswalks are provided at the intersection of Folsom Boulevard and Natoma Street/Forrest Street.

Airports

No private or public airports are located within the City of Folsom. The nearest public airfield is Mather

Airport, located approximately IlJ miles southwest of the project qite. Cameron Airpark is a public use

airport located approximately L3 miles northeast of the project site, and McClellan Airport is a privately-

owned public use airport located approximately 17 miles west of the project site.

Emergency Access

The City of Folsom identifies most major streets in the City as emergency evacuation routes. The

proposed project would not modify any major street and/or preclude their continued use as an

emergency evacuation route.

82

Page 364

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Evoluqlion of Tronsporlolion

a) Conflict with a program plan, ordinance or policy addressing the circulation system, including transit,

roadway, bicycle and pedestrian facilities?

No lmpact. The project does not propose any alterations to any path of access for vehicle, transit, rail,

bicycle, or pedestrian facilities. The project would not conflict with any plan, policy, or ordinance affecting

the above categories. No imFact would occur.

b) Would the project conflict or be inconsistent with CEQA Guidelines section 15064.3, subdivision (b)?

No lmpact. The proposed action would not be a destination accessible for members of the public and

would only be visited by a small number of workers during construction and operation. The project

would not result in a significant increase in vehicle miles traveled, and is located within one half mile of

a major public transit stop (the Historic Folsom Station) which provides both bus and light rail service.

No impact would occur.

c) Substantially increase hazards due to a geometric design feature (e.g., sharp curves or dangerous

intersections) or incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment)?

No lmpact. The project does not propose any alterations to any access roads or other routes, and would

not increase traffic to a point that additional risk on existing routes would be incurred. No impact would

occur.

d) Result in inadequate emergency access?

No lmpact. No alterations to any access road or right of way are proposed. Emergency vehicle access

would be maintained throughout the project site to meet the Fire Department standards for fire engine

maneuvering, location of fire engine to fight a fire, rescue access, and fire hose access to all sides of the

building. No impact would occur.

83
Page 365

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XVIII. TRIBAI CULTURAT RESOURCES

TRIBAL CUtTURAt RESOURCES:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Signlficant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Signlficant No

lmpact lmpact

Would the project

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a
tribal cultural resource, defined in Public Resources Code

section 21074 as either a site, feature, place, cultural

landscape that is geographically defined in terms of the

size and scope of the landscape, sacred place, or object

with cultural value to a California Native American tribe,
and that is:

Listed or eligible for listing in the California Register

of Historical Resources, or in a local register of
historical resources as defined in Public Resources

Code section 5020.1(k), or

n

A resource determined by the lead agency, in its

discretion and supported by substantial evidence, to
be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in
subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code Section

5O24.L ln applying the criteria set forth in

subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code Section

5024.1, the lead agency shall consider the
significance of the resource to a California Native
American tribe.

I

Environmentol Selting

For discussion of the history of Native American use of the project area, see Section 9.0.V., Cultural

Resources. This section is based on the Tribal Consultation Record for Compliance with Assembly Bill

(AB) 52 and CEQA for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project, City of Folsom (ECORP 2021)

That document is included as Appendix C, and a summary is provided below'

Regulolory Selting

Tribal Cultural Resources are defined in Section 2!074 of the California PRC as sites, features, places,

cultural landscapes (geographically defined in terms of the size and scope), sacred places, and objects

with cultural value to a California Native American tribe that are either included in or determined to be

eligible for inclusion in the CRHR, or are included in a local register of historical resources as defined in

subdivision (k) of Section 5020.1-, or are a resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and

supported by substantial evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of

Section 5024.1. Section 1(bX4) of AB 52 established that only California Native American tribes, as

defined in Section 2LO73 of the California PRC, are experts in the identification of Tribal Cultural

Resources and impacts thereto.

84
Page 366

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

AB 52 requires that the City of Folsom (City) provide notice to any California Native American tribes that

have requested notice of projects subject to CEQA review and consult.with tribes that responded to the

notice within 30 days of receipt with a request for consultation. Section 21073 of the Public Resources

Code (PRC) defines California Native American tribes as "a Native American tribe located in California

that is on the contact list maintained by the NAHC for the purposes of Chapter 905 of the Statutes of

2004." This includes both federally and non-federally recognized tribes. For the City of Folsom, these

include the following tribes that previously submitted general request letters, requesting such noticing:

o Wilton Rancheria (letter dated JanuarV 13,2O2O\;

r lone Band of Miwok lndians (letter dated March 2,20L6); and,

o United Auburn lndian Community (UAIC) of the Auburn Rancheria (letter dated November 23,

201s).

The purpose of consultation is to identify Tribal Cultural Resources (TCR) that may be significantly

impacted by the proposed project and to allow the City to avoid or mitigate significant impacts prior to
project approvaland implementation. Section 2LO74(al of the PRC defines TCRs, forthe purpose of

CEQA, AS:

Sites, features, places, cultural landscapes (geographically defined in terms of the size and scope),

sacred places, and objects with cultural value to a California Native American tribe that are either of

the following:

a) lncluded or determined to be eligible for inclusion in the California Register of Historical

Resources; and/or
b) lncluded in a loca I register of h istorica I resou rces as defined in su bd ivision (k) of Section 5020.1;

and/or
c) A resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and supported by substantial

evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section 5O24.L ln

applying the criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section 5024.t, for the purposes of this

paragraph, the lead agency shall consider the significance of the resource to a California Native

American tribe.

Because criteria A and B also meet the definition of a Historical Resource under CEQA, a TCR may also

require additional consideration as a Historical Resource. TCRs may or may not exhibit archaeological,

cultural, or physical indicators and can only be identified by a culturally affiliated tribe, which has been

determined under State law to be the subject matter expert for TCRs.

CEQA requires that the City initiate consultation with tribes at the commencement of the CEQA process

to identify TCRs. Furthermore, because a significant effect on a TCR is considered a significant impact on

the environment under CEQA, consultation is required to develop appropriate avoidance, impact

minimization, and mitigation measures. Therefore, in accordance with the requirements summarized

above, the City carried out, or attempted to carry out, tribal consultation for the project.

City Consultation

Within 14 days of initiating CEQA review for the project, on November 25,202O, the City sent project

notification letters to the three California Native American tribes named above, which had previously

submitted general consultation request letters pursuant to Section 21080.3.1(d) of the PRC. Each tribe

85
Page 367

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

was provided a brief description of the project and its location, the contact information for the City's

authorized representative, and a notification thatthetribe has 30 days to request consultation.

The lone Band of Miwok lndians did not respond to the City's notification letter, and therefore, the

threshold for carrying out tribal consultation with that tribe under PRC 21080.3.1(e) was not met.

On Decembe r !1,, 2020, and within the 30-day response timeframe, the City received an automated

email from UAIC that acknowledged receipt of the City's notification letter, thanked the City for
consulting with UAIC, and attached the tribe's consultation record for the project. The response did not

include any information on TCRs and indicated that the Tribal Historic Preservation Department would

review the project and respond; however, no further communication was received from UAIC. Because

the tribe failed to provide comments or engage with the City pursuant to PRC 21082.3(dX2), the City

considers this consultation requirement complete.

On December L,2O2O, and within the 30-day response timeframe, a Wilton Rancheria representative

responded by email to the City's initial notification letter and requested to formally initiate consultation

under AB 52. She requested additional information regarding the project's environmental review
process and provided Wilton Rancheria's recommended mitigation measures for TCRs, though she did

not indicate that there were known TCRs within the project area. City staff shared additional details with

the representative, including the Cultural Resources lnventory Report (ECORP 2O2O). Despite several

attempts by the City to schedule a meeting with tribal representatives, the representatives did not

engage with the City at any of these meeting times. Because the tribe failed to engage meaningfully with

the City after a reasonable and good-faith effort composed of multiple attempts to meet with the tribe,
pursuant to PRC 2!O82.3(dl(2), the City considers this consultation requirement complete.

All information relevant to the City's AB 52 consultation process is documented in Appendix C.

Should Wilton Rancheria, or any other culturally affiliated tribe, submit public comments, the City will

consider them in accordance with Section L1(b) of AB 52; however, after completing the required

notification and consultation procedures specified in AB 52 and the PRC, the City has not been provided

any information about TCRs that could be affected by the proposed project. Therefore, the
determination of impacts to TCRs is drawn from other lines of evidence, as summarized below.

lnformation about potential impacts to TCRs was drawn from the ethnographic context, the results of a

search of the Sacred Lands File of the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC), and the results of a

cultural resources inventory prepared by ECORP (20201. The methods and results of these efforts are

provided in ECORP (zOZq and are hereby incorporated by reference (see summary in Section V, Cultural

Resou rces).

Evoluolion of Tribql Culturql Resources

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a tribal cultural resource, defined in Public

Resources Code section 2L074 as either a site, feature, place, cultural landscape that is

geographically defined in terms of the size and scope of the landscape, sacred place, or object with
cultural value to a California Native American tribe, and that is:

i. Listed or eligible for listing in the California Register of Historical Resources, or in a local register

of historical resources as defined in Public Resources Code section 5020.1-(k)?

ii. A resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and supported by substantial

evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Public Resources

86
Page 368

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Code Section 5024.L.ln applying the criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code

Section 5024.I, the lead agency shall consider the significance of the resource to a California

Native American tribe?

Less Than Significant with Mitigation.

The ethnographic information reviewed for the project, including ethnographic maps, does not identify

any villages, occupational areas, or resource procurement locations in or around the current project

area. ln addition, the Sacred Lands File failed to identify any sacred lands ortribal resources in or near

the project area. The cultural resources survey did not reveal any Native American archaeological sites

within or adjacent to the proposed project area. Finally, as summarized above, two of the three tribes

notified of the project responded to the City's offer to consult; however, none provided any information

about TCRs in the project area. This is not unexpected, as the project is in a highly disturbed

environment and does not involve substantial ground disturbance.

ln reviewing the lines of evidence summarized above, this project would not have an impact on known

TCRs. There exists an extremely low potential for the discovery of previously unknown TCRs during

project construction, but if TCRs were to be encountered, the project activity could result in a significant

impact. lmplementation of unanticipated discovery procedures, as provided in mitigation measure TCR-

1 below, would reduce that impact to less than significant.

Mitigation Measure TCR-o1: Unanticipated Discovery of Tribal Cultural Resources.

lf potentially significant TCRs are discovered during ground disturbing construction activities, all work

shall cease within 50 feet of the find. A Native American Representative from traditionally and culturally

affiliated Native American Tribes that requested consultation on the project shall be immediately

contacted and invited to assess the significance of the find and make recommendations for further
evaluation and treatment, as necessary. lf deemed necessary bythe City, a qualified cultural resources

specialist meeting the Secretary of lnterior's Standards and Qualifications for Archaeology, may also

assess the significance of the find in joint consultation with Native American Representatives to ensure

that Tribal values are considered. Work at the discovery location cannot resume until the City, in

consultation as appropriate and in good faith, determines that the discovery is either not a TCR, or has

been subjected to culturally appropriate treatment, if avoidance and preservation cannot be

accommodated.

87
Page 369

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XIX. UTITITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS: Potentially
Slgniflcant

lmpact

Less Than
Slgnlflcant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant

lmpact lmpact
No

Would the project:

a) Require or result in the relocation or construction of new
water or expanded water, wastewater treatment or
storm water drainage, electric power, natural gas, or
telecommunication facilities, the construction of which
cou ld cause significant envi ronmental effects?

n !

b) Have sufficient water supplies available to serve the
project and reasonably foreseeable future development
during normal, dry and multiple dry years?

c) Result in a determination by the wastewater treatment
provider which serves or may serve the project that it has

adequate capacity to serve the project's projected

demand in addition to the provider's existing
commitments?

d) Generate solid waste in excess of State or local standards,
or in excess ofthe capacity of local infrastructure, or
otherwise impair the attainment of solid waste reduction
goals?

e) Comply with federal, state, and local management and

reduction statutes and regulations related to solid waste?

Environmentol Setling

The cemetery is currently serviced with potable water and irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

There is no need to seek a "will serve" letter as the City currently provides water and the crematory will
not substantially increase flow demand. The City also provides solid waste collection and disposal

services; the project is not expected to result in a significantly increased demand for solid waste

removal.

The cemetery is currently served with an electricity supply from SMUD. Electrical connections already

exist forthe shed, and may be upgraded as needed as part ofthe proposed project. lnstallation and

operation of the crematory would not result in a significant increase in demand for electricity on the
project site.

The cemetery, including the shed, does not have an existing sewer line. This project would not require
access to, nor construction of, a sewer line. Two 250-gallon propane tanks would be constructed along

the northern edge of the shed to provide power for the crematorium.

Stormwater flows on the site are retained and drained to Lake Natoma. There would be no change in

the hydrologic regime of the project site due to the installation or operation of the proposed project.

88
Page 370

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

The City of Folsom employs a design process that includes coordination with potentially affected utilities

as part of project development. The City of Folsom coordinates with the appropriate utility companies

to plan and potentially expand existing utilities in the project area, including water, sewer, telephone,

gas, and electricity. All utility services should be able to accommodate the proposed project as no

increased demand is expected except for propane, which the applicant will purchase.

Evoluolion of Utilities qnd Service Systems

a) Require or result in the relocation or construction of new or expanded water, wastewatertreatment

or storm water drainage, electric power, natural gas, or telecommunications facilities, the

construction or relocation of which could cause significant environmental effects?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Existing levels of service are expected to be adequate for most utilities, as

the project applicant does not predict a significant increase in demand. The only exception is propane.

The site does not currently have a gas line, so the applicant is proposing to construct two 250-gallon

propane tanks adjacent to the shed to power the crematory'

Since existing levels of service are adequate for all requirements except gas, and the applicant would

supply the only additional utility requirement (propane) independently of utility companies and in

accordance with all manufacturer's recommendations and safety practices, any impact would be less

than significant.

b) Have sufficient water supplies available to serve the project and reasonably foreseeable future

development during normal, dry and multiple dry years?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The applicant does not predict a significantly increased demand for water

as a result of this project. The project consists solely of the installation of a crematory and supporting

systems, and would not require significantly increased waterfor sanitation, irrigation, consumption, or

any other uses. Any impacts would be less than significant.

c) Result in a determination by the wastewater treatment provider which serves or may serve the
project that it has adequate capacity to serve the project's projected demand in addition to the

provider's existing commitments?

No lmpact. The site does not currently have any sewer lines. No need for a sanitary sewer would arise as

a result of this project. Any stormwater that accumulates onsite is disposed of locally into the adjacent

Lake Natoma. There would not be an increase in the amount of impervious surfaces on the site apart

from the addition of two 250-gallon propane tanks and a 38.3 square foot concrete foundation to

support them immediately adjacent to one of the buildings. There are no foreseeable changes to the

hydrologic regime or to stormwater quality or quantity. No impact would occur.

Generate solid waste in excess of State or local standards, or in excess of the capacity of local

infrastructure, or otherwise impair the attainment of solid waste reduction goals?

No lmpact. No increase in solid waste generation is expected as a result of this project apart from

potentially a small and temporary increase during construction; any waste generated would be removed

and disposed of by the contractor or the applicant. No impact would occur.

d)

89
Page 371

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

e) Comply with federal, state, and local management and reduction statutes and regulations related to
solid waste?

No lmpact. No change to the amount of solid waste generated on the property or its disposal is

anticipated as a result of this project. The City of Folsom provides solid waste, recycling, and hazardous

materials collection services to its residential and business communities. ln orderto meet the State

mandated 50 percent landfill diversion requirements stipulated under AB 939, the City has instituted

several community-based programs. The City offers a door-to-door collection program for household

hazardous and electronic waste, in addition to six "drop-off" recycling locations within the City.

After processing, solid waste is taken to the Kiefer Landfill, the primary municipal solid waste disposal

facility in Sacramento County. The landfillfacility sits on a 1,084-acre site in the community of
Sloughhouse and has a remaining capacity of II2.9 million cubic yards. The estimated cease operation

date for the landfill is January t, 2064 (CalRecycle 2018). Kiefer Landfill has sufficient capacity to
accommodate the solid waste disposal needs of the City of Folsom. No impact would occur.

90
Page 372

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XX. WILDFIRE

Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mititation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant

lmpact lmpact
No

lf located in or near state responsibility areas or lands

classified as very high fire hazard severity zones, would
the project:

a) Substantially impair an adopted emergency response plan

or emergency evacuation plan?
n n

b) Due to slope, prevailing winds, and other factors,

exacerbate wildfire risks, and thereby expose project

occupants to, pollutant concentrations from a wildfire or
the uncontrolled spread of a wildfire?

n

c) Require the installation or maintenance of associated

infrastructure (such as roads, fuel breaks, emergency
water sources, power lines or other utilities) that may

exacerbate fire risk or that may result in temporary or

ongoing impacts to the environment?

d) Expose people or structures to significant risks, including

downslope or downstream flooding or landslides, as a

result of runoff, post-fire slope instability, or drainage

changes?

Environmentol Setling

The project site is not located in or near a state responsibility area or lands classified as very high fire
hazard severity zones {CAL FIRE 2020; CSG 2020).

Evoluotion of Wildfire

a) Substantially impair an adopted emergency response plan or emergency evacuation plan?

b) Due to slope, prevailing winds, and other factors, exacerbate wildfire risks, and thereby expose

project occupants to, pollutant concentrations from a wildfire or the uncontrolled spread of a

wildfire?

c) Require the installation or maintenance of associated infrastructure (such as roads, fuel breaks,

emergency water sources, power lines or other utilities) that may exacerbate fire risk or that may

result in temporary or ongoing impacts to the environment?

d) Expose people or structures to significant risks, including downslope or downstream flooding or

landslides, as a result of runoff, post-fire slope instability, or drainage changes?

No lmpact. The project site is not located in or near a state responsibility area or lands classified as very

high fire hazard severity zones. Therefore, no impact would occur for questions a) through d).

91
Page 373

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XXI. MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE

MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE: Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Slgnificant No
lmpact lmpact

a) Does the project have the potential to degrade the quality

of the environment, substantially reduce the habitat of a

fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or wildlife population

to drop below self-sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate

a plant or animal community, substantially reduce the
number or restrict the range of a rare or endangered
plant or animal or eliminate important examples of the
major periods of California history or prehistory?

b) Does the project have impacts that are individually

limited, but cumulatively considerable? ("Cumulatively

considerable" means that the incremental effects of a

project are significant when viewed in connection with
the effects of past projects, the effects of other current
projects, and the effects of past, present and probable

future projects)?

n !

c) Does the project have environmental effects which will
cause substantial adverse effects on human beings, either
directly or indirectly?

Evoluolion of Mqndolory Findings of Significonce

a) Does the project have the potentialto degrade the quality of the environment, substantially reduce

the habitat of a fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or wildlife population to drop below self-

sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a plant or animal community, substantially reduce the

number or restrict the range of a rare or endangered plant or animal or eliminate important

examples of the major periods of California history or prehistory?

Less Than Significant lmpact with Mitigation. The preceding analysis indicates that the proposed

project has the potential to adversely affect air quality, cultural resources, and tribal cultural resources.

See Sections 9.lll, 9.V, and g.XVlll of this lnitialstudy for discussion of the proposed project's potential

impacts on these environmental issue areas. With implementation of the mitigation measures identified

in those Sections and reiterated below, and compliance with City programs and requirements identified

in this report, impacts would be reduced to a less than significant level. No significant or potentially

significant impacts would remain.

Evoluation of oir quolitv impocts: Construction of the project would involve short-term/temporary
emissions via the use of a crane for several hours to unload the chiller and crematory from the truck,

and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer loader for a one day and one truck load of concrete to

install a small pad for the two propane tanks.

According to the SMAQMD's CEQA Guide, projects that are 35 acres or less in size generally will not

exceed the SMAQMD's construction NOX or PM thresholds of significance. However, all construction

92
Page 374

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

projects regardless of the screening level are required to implement the SMAQMD's Basic Construction

Emission Control Practices (also known as Best Management Practices [BMP]; SMAQMD 2020b). The

BMPs satisfy the requirements of SMAQMD's Rule 403, Fugitive Dust, which requires every reasonable

precaution not to cause or allow the emissions of fugitive dust from being airborne beyond the property

line from which the emission originates. Construction of the project would not result in a considerable

net increase of any criteria pollutant and the impact would be less than significant with implementation

of Mitigation Measure AIR-01.

Evaluation of cultural resources impacts: A database records search was conducted forthe project site,

including a 0.25-mile buffer area, at the North Central lnformation Center (NCIC) of the California

Historical Resources lnformation System (CHRIS) at California State University-Sacramento. Additionally,

a pedestrian survey of the project site was conducted by ECORP Staff Archaeologist Laurel Zickler-

Martin, RPA. Although no evidence of cultural resources of significance were noted on project site, the
City recognizes that sensitive and/or protected resources could be unintentionally discovered during
project construction. Further, workers must be aware of sensitive cultural resources in the vicinity of the
project area (but not on the project site) that must be protected. With implementation of Mitigation
Measures CUL-01, CUL-02, and CUL-03, the impacts would be reduced to a less than significant level and

potentially cumulative impacts would be avoided.

Evaluation of tribol culturol resources impacts: The City of Folsom sent project notification letters to
three California Native American tribes. One tribe did not respond, one responded but did not provide

any information regarding TCRs, and one requested additional information and discussion but, following

a good faith effort by the City, did not meet with staff and did not provide information regarding TCRs.

The City relied on other methods, including those outlined in the Cultural Resources report (ECORP

2020, see Section 9.V and g.XVlll), to evaluate the potential presence of TCRs. Although there is no

evidence of tribal cultural resources occurring or having the potential to occur on the project site, the
City recognizes that sensitive and/or protected resources could be unintentionally discovered during
project construction, With implementation of Mitigation Measure TCR-01, the impacts would be

reduced to a less than significant level and potentially cumulative impacts would be avoided.

b) Does the project have impacts that are individually limited, but cumulatively considerable?

("Cumulatively considerable" means that the incremental effects of a project are significant when

viewed in connection with the effects of past projects, the effects of other current projects, and the
effects of past, present and probable future projects)?

Less Than Significant lmpact with Mitigation. While the project would indirectly contribute to
cumulative impacts associated with increased urban development in the City and region, these impacts

have previously been evaluated by the City and considered in development of the City's General Plan as

set forth in this lnitial Study. Key areas of concern are discussed in detail below.

Evaluation of oir quolitv impocts: Construction of the project would involve short-term/temporary
emissions via the use of a crane for several hours to unload the chiller and crematory from the truck,

and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer loader for a one day and one truck load of concrete to
install a small pad for the two propane tanks.

According to the SMAQMD's CEQA Guide, projects that are 35 acres or less in size generally will not

exceed the SMAQMD's construction NOX or PM thresholds of significance. However, all construction
projects regardless of the screening level are required to implement the SMAQMD's Basic Construction

Emission Control Practices (also known as Best Management Practices IBMP]; SMAQMD 2020b). The

93

Page 375

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

BMPs satisfy the requirements of SMAQMD's Rule 403, Fugitive Dust, which requires every reasonable

precaution not to cause or allow the emissions of fugitive dust from being airborne beyond the property

line from which the emission originates. Construction of the project would not result in a cumulatively

considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant and the impact would be less than significant with

implementation of Mitigation Measure AIR-01.

Evoluotion of cumulotive cultural resources impocts: A database records search was conducted for the

project site, including a 0.25-mile buffer area, at the North Central lnformation Center (NCIC) of the

California Historical Resources lnformation System (CHRIS)at California State University-Sacramento.

Additionally, a pedestrian survey of the project site was conducted by ECORP Staff Archaeologist Laurel

Zickler-Martin, RPA. Although no evidence of cultural resources of significance were noted on project

site, the City recognizes that sensitive and/or protected resources could be unintentionally discovered

during project construction. Further, workers must be aware of sensitive cultural resources in the

vicinity of the project area (but not on the project site) that must be protected. With implementation of

Mitigation Measures CUL-01, CUL-02, and CUL-03, the impacts would be reduced to a less than

significant level and potentially cumulative impacts would be avoided.

Evoluation of cumulotive tribol culturol resources impocts: The City of Folsom sent project notification

letters to three California Native American tribes. One tribe did not respond, one responded but did not

provide any information regarding TCRs, and one requested additional information and discussion but,

following a good faith effort by the City, did not meet with staff and did not provide information

regarding TCRs. The City relied on other methods, including those outlined in the Cultural Resources

report (ECORP 2020, see Section 9.V and g.XVlll), to evaluate the potential presence of TCRs. Although

there is no evidence oftribal cultural resources occurring or havingthe potential to occur on the project

site, the City recognizes that sensitive and/or protected resources could be unintentionally discovered

during project construction. With implementation of Mitigation Measure TCR-01, the impacts would be

reduced to a less than significant level and potentially cumulative impacts would be avoided.

c) Does the project have environmental effects which will cause substantial adverse effects on human

beings, either directly or indirectly?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Because of site conditions, existing City regulations, and regulation of
potential environmental impacts by other agencies, the proposed project would not have the potential

to cause substantial adverse effects on human beings as demonstrated in the evaluation contained in

this lnitial Study. Therefore, impacts would be less than significant'

94

Page 376

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

1O.O MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING

PROGRAM

A Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) has been prepared by the City per Section

15097 of the CEQA Guidelines and is presented in Appendix D.

1 1.0 INITIAT STUDY PREPARERS

Citv of Folsom

Scott Johnson, AICP, Planning Manager

Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner

HELIX Environmental Plannins. lnc,

Robert Edgerton, AICP CEP, PrincipalPlanner
David Ludwig, Environmental Planner

Daniel Van Essen, Environmental Planner

Victor Ortiz, Senior Air Quality Specialist

Martin Rolph, Air Quality/Noise Specialist

ECORP Consultine, lnc.

Lisa Westwood, RPA

95

Page 377

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

12.0 REFERENCES

Beals, R.L. 1933. Ethnology of the Nisenan. university of California Publications in American Archoeology

ond Ethnology 31(6): 355-414. Berkeley, California.

Bureau of Land Management (BLM). 2020. General Land Office Records, Records Automation website.

Accessed 21 October 2O2O from http://www.glorecords'blm'eov/'

Bidwell, John. L971. Sutter's Fort. ln Californio Heritage: An Anthology of History and Literoture, edited

by John and Laree Caughey, pp. 134-138. F. E. Peacock Publishers, ltasca, lllinois. Revised

Edition.

California Air Resources Board (CARB). 20t7.The 201"7 Climate Change Scoping Plan Update. January

Available at: https://www.arb.ca.sov/cclscopineplan/2030sp pp final.pdf.

_20L5. Risk Management Guidance for Stationary Sources of Air Toxics. Available at

https ://www.a rb.ca.gov/toxics/rmalrmgssat'pdf.

_2008. Climate Change Scoping Plan - A Framework for Change. December. Available at:

https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/our-work/prosrams/ab-32-climate-change-scopins-plan/2008-scopine-
plan-documents.

_2005. Air Quality and Land Use Handbook: A Community Health Perspective. Available at:

https ://www. a rb.ca.eov/ch/ha ndbook' pdf.

California Climate Action Registry (CCAR). 2009. General Reporting Protocol. January.

California Department of Conservation (CDC). 2O2Oa. California Official Tsunami lnundation Maps.

Accessed on September 25,2O2O and available online at

https ://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/tsu nam i/ma ps#i nteractive-m a ps.

2O2Ob. Mines Online. Accessed on September25,2020 and available online at

https ://ma ps.conservation.ca.sov/mol/index. htm l.

2O2Oc. California lmportant Farmland Finder. Accessed September 25,2O20 al

https ://m a ps.conservation.ci.gov/d l rplciff/.

California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR). 2010a. Prison Facilities: Folsom State

Prison. California Department of Corrections & Rehabilitation'

https://www.cdcr.ca.sov/Facilities Locator/docs/S8601/SAC-S8601-Quarterlv-Statistical-

Report.pdf.

2010b. Prison Facilities: Folsom State Prison. Special Historical Notes. California Department of

Corrections & Rehabilitation. http://www.cdcr.ca.sov/Facilities Locator/FSP-Special Notes.html

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE). 2020. State Responsibility Area Viewer:

Accessed September 23,2O2O and available at: https://bof.fire.ca.gov/proiects-and-
progra ms/state-res ponsibi litv-a rea-viewer/

96

Page 378

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

California Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC). 2020. EnviroStor Database. Accessed on

September 25, 2O2O at https://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public/.

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). 2020. Scenic Highways. Accessed on September 24,

2O2O from https://dot.ca.sov/programs/design/lap-landscape-architectu re-and-commu nitv-

liva bilitv/la p-l iv-i-scenic-h iehwavs.

2019. Structure and Maintenance & lnvestigations, Historical Significance-Local Agency Bridges

Database March 2019. Accessed on 21 October 2L,2020from
http://www.dot.ca.eov/hq/structu r/strma i nt/hs loca l. pdf .

2018. Structure and Maintenance & lnvestigations, Historical Significance-State Agency Bridges

Database September 2018. Accessed on 2l- October 2I, 2O2O from:
http://www.dot.ca.sov/hq/structu r/strma int/hs state. pdf.

2013. Transportation and Construction Vibration Guidance Manual, Environmental Engineering,

Hazardous Waste, Air, Noise, Paleontology Office. September.

California Energy Commission (CEC). 2020a. 2019 Total System Electric Generation. Accessed September

28,2020 at https://www.enersv.ca.sov/almanac/electricitv data/total svstem power.html

_.2O20b. Supply and Demand of Natural Gas in California. Accessed on November 30, 2O2Ofrom
https://www.energv.ca.gov/data-reports/energv-alma nac/ca liforn ias-natu ra l-gas-

market/supplv-a nd-dema nd-natu ra l-gas-ca lifornia

2020c. California Gasoline Data, Facts, and Statistics. Accessed on November 30,2O2Ofrom
https://www. ene rgv.ca.gov/data-reports/energv-a lmanac/tra nsportation-energv/cb lifornia-

easoline-data-facts-a nd-statistics

2O2Od. Diesel Fuel Data, Facts, and Statistics. Accessed on November 30, 2020 from
https://www.energv.ca.gov/data-reports/enerev-alma nac/tra nsportation-energv/d iesel-f uel-

data-facts-a nd-statistics

California Geological Survey (CGS). 2020. Fault Activity Map of California. Accessed on September 25,

2O2O and ava ila ble on line at https ://ma ps.conservation.ca.sov/cgs/fa m/.

California State Geoportal (CSG). 2020. California Fire Hazard Severity Zone Map Viewer. Accessed on

September, 23, 2O2O from
https ://eis.data.ca.sov/datasets/789d5286736248f69c4515c04f58f414.

CalRecycle. 20L8. SWIS Facility Detail: Sacramento County Landfill (Kiefer)(34-AA-0001). Accessed

August 23,2018 but no longer available online.

City of Folsom. 2020a. City of Folsom Fire Department webpage. Accessed September 23,202O and

ava ila ble at: https://www.folsom. ca. us/fire/a bout us/defa u lt.asp.

2O2Ob. City of Folsom Standard Construction Specifications. Updated February, 2020. Available

at: https://www.folsom. ca.us/com mu n itv/engineeri nglspecs.as p.

97

Page 379

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

2018a. Folsom 2035 General Plan and Final Environmental lmpact Report. Adopted August 28,

2018 and available at: https://www.folsom.ca.us/communitv/plannins/general plan.asp.

2018b. Folsom Municipal Code. Adopted June 26,2OI8 and available at

http: //www.codepu blis hine.com/CA/Folsom /.

2OL8c.2035 General Plan Appendix A - Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Strategy. Available

at:https://www.folsom.ca.us/civicax/filebank/blobdload'aspx?blobid=34205.

2018d. Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist. Available at:

https://www.folsom.ca.us/documents/Plannins/Folsom GHG Reduction Checklist FlNAL.pdf

2013. City of Folsom Housing Element: 2Ot3-202L. Adopted October. Available at:

https://www.folsom.ca.us/civicax/filebank/blobdload.aspx?blobid=34291.

. 2005. Multi-Hazard Emergency Plan. August 1997 and May 2005'

Clark, William B, 2005. Gotd Districts of Colifornia. Bulletin 193. California Department of Conservation,

California Geological Survey, California. Eighth Printing.

Cook, Sherburne F. 1955. "The Aboriginal Population of the San Joaquin Valley, California".

Anthropological Records L6 :3 1-80. U n ive rsity of Ca I iforn ia, Berkeley'

Cook, S.F. 1976. The Population of the California lndians 1769-1970. University of California Press.

Berkeley, California.

County of Sacramenlo.2OI7. General Plan Safety Element, as amended September 26,2017. Available

online at https://plannins.saccountv.net/LandUseResulationDocuments/Documents/General-
pla n/safetv%20Eleme nt%20Backsrou nd%20Amended%2009-26-2017. pdf .

d'Azevedo, Warren L. 1986. The Washoe .ln The Great Basin, edited by Warren L. d'Azevedo, pp. 465-

499. Hondbook of North Americon lndians, Vol. 11:Willian G. Sturtevant, generaleditor.

Smithsonian lnstitution, Washington, D.C.

ECORP Consulting, lnc.2O2L Tribal Consultation Record for Compliance with Assembly Bill 52 and CEQA

for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project, City of Folsom.

2020. Cultural Resources lnventory Report forthe Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project

Not available for public release.

EDAW, lnc. 2003. Cultural Resources lnventory and Site Assessment forthe: Lake Natoma State

Recreation Area, Sacramento County, CA.

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), 2020. FEMA Flood Map Service Center: Panel

06067C01-16H, effective August t6,2012. Accessed September 25,2020 and available at

https ://msc.fema.gov/porta L

Folsom Telegraph. 2O75a. "Where is Folsom's water going?" by Laura Newell. August 5. Available at:

http://www.folsomteleeraph.com/article/8/05/1-5lwhere-folsom%E2%80%99s-water-eoins

98

Page 380

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

2015b. "City of Folsom releases water reduction plan." May 6. Available at:

http://www.folsomtelegraph.com/article/5/06/15/citv-folsom-releases-water-reduction-plan

Geotechnical Consultants, lnc. 2003. Environmental Conditions - Geology. Folsom Lake State Recreation

Agency. April 2003.

HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. 2020. Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Assessment.

2021. Addendum to the Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas

Emissions Assessment.

lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). 2007. Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science

Basis. Summary for Policymakers. Contribution of Working Group I to the Fourth Assessment

Report of the lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. February. Available at:

https ://www. ipcc.chlreport/a r4lwe1/.

lowa Environmental Mesonet. 2019. Sacramento Executive Airport Wind Rose Plot. Available at:

https://mesonet.asron.iastate.edu/sites/windrose.phtml?station=SAC&network=CA ASOS.

Johnson, Patti, J., 1-978. Handbook of North American lndians, Vol. 8: California. Washington, DC.

Smithsonian lnstitution.

Kroeber, A.L. 1925. Handbook of the lndians of California. Bulletin 78. Bureau of American Ethnology

Washington, DC. Smithsonian lnstitution.

Kyle, Dougla s.2002. Historic Spots in Colifornio. Stanford University Press. Stanford, California.

Levy, Richard . L978. Eastern Miwok. ln Handbook of North Americon lndians, Vol.8: Colifornio, edited by

R.F. Heizer, pp. 398-413. Smithsonian lnstitute, Washington, D.C.

Littlejohn, H. W. 1928. Nisenan Geography. Ms in Bancroft Library, University of California, Berkeley.

Marshall, James W. L971. The Discovery.ln Californio Heritoge: An Anthology of History ond Literoture,

edited byJohn and Laree Caughey, pp. 1-91-192. F. E. Peacock Publishers,ltasca,lllinois. Revised

Edition.

NPS. 2020, National Register of Historic Places, DigitalArchive on NPGallery. Accessed on October 20,

2O2O from https://npeallerv.nps.eov/NRHP/BasicSearch/

1983. Archaeology and Historic Preservation: Secretary of the lnterior's Standards and

Guidelines. 48 FR (Federal Register) 44716-68.

Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS). 2020. Soil Survey of Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery

in Sacramento County, California. Accessed September 24,2020 and available at

https ://websoilsu rvev.sc.eqov. usda.eov/App/WebSoilSu rvev.as px.

99

Page 381

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA). 2006. OSHA Fact Sheet - Health Effects of
Hexavalent Chromium. Available at:
https://www.osha.eov/OshDocldata General Facts/hexavalent chromium.pdf.

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA), 201-5. Air Toxics Hot Spots Program

Guidance Manual for Preparation of Health Risk Assessments. Available at:

https://oehha, ca.gov/a irlcrn r/notice-adoption-air-toxics-hot-spots-program-gu ida nce-ma nual-

prepa ration-health-ris k-0.

OHP. 2020. Office of Historic Preservotion Colifornia Historical Londmorks Website. Accessed on October

20, 2O2O f rom http://oh p. pa rks.ca,sov/?pase id=2 1387

201-2. Directory of Properties in the Historic Property Data File for Sacramento County. On file at

NCIC, Ca lifornia State U n iversity, Sacramento, Ca lifornia'

1"996. California Historical Landmarks. California Department of Parks and Recreation,

Sacramento, California.

1992. California Points of Historical lnterest. California Department of Parks and Recreation,

Sacramento, California.

PAR Environmental Services, lnc. 1995. Culturol Resources lnvestigation of Lakeside Memorial Cemetery

Mausoleum Complex Project, Folsom, Colifornio. Prepared for Miller Funeral Home, 507 Scott,

Folsom, CA 95630.

Robertson, D. B. 1998. Encyclopedio oI Western Roilrood History. Caldwell, ldaho: The Caxton Printers.

Robinson, W. W. 1948. Lond in CaliJornio: The Story of Mission Lands, Ronchos, Squatters, Mining

Cloims, Railrood Gronts, Land Scrip, Homesteods. University of California Press, Berkeley.

Sacramento County Regional Parks/California Department of Parks and Recreation. N.d. Trail Map of

American River Parkway. Accessed on September 23, 2O2O from
https://regionalparks.saccountv.net/Rangers/Documents/UPDATED%20ParkwavMap.pdf

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD). 2O2Oa. Guide to Air Quality
Assessment in Sacramento County. Revised April. Available at:

http://www.airqualitv.orelResidents/CEQA-Land-Use-Plannine/CEQA-Guidance-Tools.

_2O2Ob. Electronic communications between HELIX Environmental Planning (Victor Ortiz) and

the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (Venk Reddy); attachments to

communications containing crematory emissions calculations. August and November.

-2O20c. 

SMAQMD Thresholds of Significance Table' April. Available at:

http://www.airqualitv.orslLandUseTransportation/Documents/CH2ThresholdsTable4-2020.pdf.

_2OL7. Sacramento Regional 2008 NAAQS S-Hour Ozone Attainment and Reasonable Further

Progress Plan. July. Available at:

http://www.airqualitv.orelProeramCoordination/Docu ments/Sac%20Reeional%202008%20NAA

QS%2OAtta inment%20a nd%20RFP%20Pla n. pdf.

100

Page 382

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

-2014. 

AERMOD meteorologicaldata files. Available at:

http://www.airoualitv.orelbusinesses/ceqa-land-use-plannins/ceoa-suidance-tools.

Scott, Kaitlyn ,2020. Lakeside Cemetery. Accessed on November t7,2O2Ofrom
https ://www.folsom historica lsocietv.orelpost/lakeside-cemeterv.

Severson, T. t973. Sacramento: An lllustrated History. California Historical Society, Sacramento, CA.

Shoup, 1.H., and R.T. Milliken. 1999. lnigo of Rancho Posolmi: the Life and Times of a Mission lndian

Novato. Ballena Press.

The American Society of Mechanical Engineers . 1976. National Historic Mechanical Engineering

Landmark: The Folsom Powerhouse No. 1 1895. The American Society of Mechanical Engineers.

September 12.

Thompson, T.H. and A.A. West. L880. History of Socromento County. Reproduced by Howell-North,

1960, Berkeley.

United States Department of Transportation (USDOT). 2016. Emergency Response Guidebook. Accessed

on September 25,202Of rom
https://www.phmsa,dot.eov/sites/phmsa.dot.sov/files/docs/ERG2016. pdf.

United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2A2Oa. Envirofacts: Hazardous Waste and

Substance List. Accessed on September 25,2018 at https://www3.epa.gov/enviro/.

2O2Ob. Health Effects of Exposures to Mercury. Available at:

https://www.epa.gov/mercurv/health-effects-exposures-mercurv. Accessed November 2020.

2O2Oc. Superfund National Priority List. Accessed on September 25, 2O2O al
https://www.epa.eov/su perfund/superfu nd-national-priorities-list-npl.

2008. AP 42, Fiflh Edition, Volume I Chapter 1: External Combustion Sources, L.5 Liquified

Petroleum Gas Combustion. Available at: https://www.epa.eov/sites/production/files/2020-
09/documents/1.5 liquefied petroleum sas combustion'pdf.

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 2Ot4.2Ot4 National Seismic Hazards Map Source Parameters.

Accessed on September 25,2020 and available online at

https://earthquake.usgs.eov/cfusion/hazfaults 2014 search/querv main.cfm.

Wilson, N. 1., and A. H. Towne . L978. Nisenan. ln Hondbook of North American lndians, Vol. 8: Colifornio,

edited by R.F. Heizer, pp.387-397. Smithsonian lnstitution, Washington, D.C.

101

Page 383

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Appendix A

Figures

Page 384

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Cremato

Data (Sacramento County 2018)

HEL'X Vicinity Mop

PROJECT SITE

PLACER

SAN JOAOUIN

YUBA

SUTTER

. i ,., 'l:!
DORADO

YOLO

CRAMENTO

SOLANO

CALAVERAS

EL

AMADORJ

CONIRA
EOSTA

50

i

Oak Ave

a\

$"""""- Ba$ne
gd

gru. e

{9$t"*

.o
ts'

6OtqUaO
%'o

St'
\

o

Poinr 
nO

lro$

PROJECT AREA

0 1 Miles

Env i ro n m e ntal P lan n i ng

{
Source: Base Map Lavers Esri, USGS, NGA,

Figure 1

Page 385

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



070026000'10000

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LA\[/N CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

lEv
Dftroft

sqpporl@hvd.sisns,com

t//

s5628
916312-2131

PAIAH LEGEND:

/ ---
./;e

B\q-\_\ 
ei:-_- _-' \-

/

asF-

t:

-l
..e'1"'d ,l

I
o

I
I

I
(

i''
:r \

l"
l\,

*_\
,."r;;i

1'
I

d_

I
-{{9i

I

'.-1

@
+

oVEB4,L9!IFPgN _44

Lakeside Cre

Source: LEV Designs

Overqll Site PlqnHEL'X
En v i ro n m ental P I an ni n g

Figure 2

Page 386

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Cremato

Source: LEV Designs 2020

Deloiled Sile Plon

l.EY
Dt3rcf!

ST€ 1S FAIR OAXS, CA
9$23

91 6'3 1 2-2 1 31

ruppor@bd.sisns.coh

07002600010000

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAWN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

L-
ffi-
ffi

Sf
loon,rod

(N) 2 X 5OO GALLON PROPANE TANKS

P-

d-- ae.ge,

o,

LEGEND:

DETAILED SITE PLAN

(E) STRUCTURE

ey-
EAISH

a

(E) STRUCTURE

o

(E)

t 4?-
9*

I,i
a

I
o
I

I
I

I

I
I

I

I

\
t\

/\t\

-tsl \ol \

t\,\I ',

t\
t\
t\Ir

t\
l

I
I

| _--'
{

(E) SHED

HEL'X
Figure 3

Env iro nm ental P I an ni n g

Page 387

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



L

lrv
STE 106 FAIR OAKS, CA

95628
91F312-2131

supF@h&si{,s.6h

:z'' ': '
|,, //

07002600010000

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAWN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

FI 
't.tP 

PI AN 1ll" = ir-ntr

GcENp !A!!]ESE!L
l'i:Y*

FLOOR frANNOTES P(MRASAU@
€xtsflNc SHEDARA 1 071 SO. ff.

(E)SHED

Lakeside

HEL'X Exisling Floor Plon
Env iro n m ental P I an ni n g

Figure 4
Page 388

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Appendix B

Air Quolity ond Greenhouse
Gos Emissions Assessment

Page 389

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc.
1 1 Natoma Street, Suite 150
Folsom, CA 95630
91 6.365.8700 tel
619.462.0552fax
wrtnry.helixepi.com

HELIX
Env i r a n m ental P I an ni n g

December 4,2020 Project # COF-32

Mr. Scott Johnson, AICP

Planning Manager
City of Folsom, Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95530

Subject:
Assessment

Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Dear Mr. Johnson:

HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. (HELIX) has assessed the air quality and greenhouse gas (GHG)

emissions associated with the construction and operation of the proposed Folsom Lakeside

Crematorium Project (project), including a health risk assessment (HRA) to evaluate potential

community health risks from the project's emissions. The analysis has been prepared to support

environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

PROJECT TOCATION

The project would be constructed within an approximately 12-acre parcel in the City of Folsom (City) in

Sacramento County, California. The project site is located west of the intersection of Forrest

Street/Natoma Street with Folsom Boulevard, within the existing Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery

(See Figurel, Regional Locotion, attached to this letter report).

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The project would consist of installation of an HCT Apex-250 crematory, a lO-foot by 15-foot cooler, and

associated electrical and propane improvements in an existing metal shed on the grounds of the existing

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. The shed would be modified to accommodate the equipment, but

the shed would not be expanded beyond the existing 1",071 square feet footprint. Two 250-gallon

propane tanks would be installed on a small concrete pad along the northern side of the shed to provide

power for the crematory (see Figure 2, Detoiled Site Plan, attached to this letter report).

Page 390

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 2 of 19

AIR QUATITY ANATYSIS

Environmentol Setling

The City of Folsom lies within the Sacramento Valley Air Basin (SVAB), near the southeastern edge. The

SVAB consists of all or parts of eleven counties spanning from Solano and Sacramento counties to the

south, and Shasta County to the north. The Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

(SMAQMD) is responsible for implementing emissions standards and other requirements of federal and

state laws for Sacramento County, including the project area.

The climate of the SVAB is characteiized by hot dry summers and mild rainy winters. During the year the

temperature may range from 20 to 115 degrees Fahrenheit with summer highs usually in the 90s and

winter lows occasionally below freezing. Average annual rainfall is about 20 inches with snowfall being

very rare. The prevailing winds are moderate in strength and vary from moist breezes from the south to

dry land flows from the north. The mountains surrounding the Sacramento Valley create a barrier to

airflow, which can trap air pollutants in the valley when certain meteorological conditions are right and

a temperature inversion (areas of warm air overlying areas of cooler air) exists. Air stagnation in the
autumn and early winter occurs when large high-pressure cells lie over the valley. The lack of surface

wind during these periods and the reduced vertical flow caused by less surface heating reduces the
influx of outside air and allows pollutants to become concentrated in the air. The surface concentrations

of pollutants are highest when these conditions are combined with increased levels of smoke or when

temperature inversions trap cool air, fog and pollutants nearthe ground. The ozone season (May

through October) in the SVAB is characterized by stagnant morning air or light winds with the breeze

arriving in the afternoon out of the southwest from the San Francisco Bay. Usually the evening breeze

transports the airborne pollutants to the north out of the SVAB. During about half of the days from July

to September, however, a phenomenon called the "schultz Eddy" prevents this from occurring. lnstead

of allowing for the prevailing wind patterns to move north carrying the pollutants out of the valley, the

Schultz Eddy causes the wind pattern and pollutants to circle back southward. This phenomenon's effect

exacerbates the pollution levels in the area and increases the likelihood of violating the federaland state

air quality standards (SMAQMD 2O20a).

Regulolory Setting

Criterio Pollutonts

Ambient air quality is described in terms of compliance with state and national standards, and the levels

of air pollutant concentrations considered safe, to protectthe public health and welfare. These

standards are designed to protect people most sensitive to respiratory distress, such as asthmatics, the

elderly, very young children, people already weakened by other disease or illness, and persons engaged

in strenuous work or exercise. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA), the federal agency

that administrates the Federal Clean Air Act of 1970, as amended in 1990, has established national

ambient air quality standards (NAAQS) for several air pollution constituents known as criteria pollutants,

including: ozone (Og); carbon monoxide (CO); coarse particulate matter (PMroi particles 10 microns or

less) and fine particulate matter (PMz.s; particles 2.5 microns or less); sulfur dioxide (SOz); and lead (Pb).

As permitted by the Clean Air Act, California has adopted the more stringent California ambient air

quality standards (CAAaS) and expanded the number of regulated air constituents. Ground-level ozone

is not emitted directly into the environment but is generated from complex chemical and photochemical

HELIX
Envl r o $ m antal P lann in gPage 391

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 3 of 19

reactions between precursor pollutants, primarily reactive organic gases (ROGs; also known as volatile
organic compounds IVOCs]), 

1 and oxides of nitrogen (NOx). PMro and PMz s are generated from a variety

of sources, including road dust, diesel exhaust, fuel combustion, tire and brake wear, construction
operations and windblown dust. ln addition, PMro and PMz.s can also be formed through chemical and

photochemical reactions of precursor pollutants in the atmosphere.

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) is required to designate areas of the state as attainment,
nonattainment, or unclassified for the ambient air quality standards. An "attainment" designation for an

area signifies that pollutant concentrations do not violate the standard forthat pollutant in that area. A

"nonattainment" designation indicates that a pollutant concentration violated the standard at least

once. An "unclassified" designation indicates that insufficient data was available to determine the
status. The air quality attainment status of Sacramento County is shown in Table !, Socramento County

Attainment Stotus.

Table 1

SACRAMENTO COUNTY ATTAINMENT STATUS

Ozone 1-hour) No Federal Standard

Ozone (8-hou Nonattainment

Coarse Particulate Matter Attainment

Fine Particulate Matter Nonattainment

Carbon Monoxide Attainment

N n Dioxide N0z Attainment

Lead Attainment

Sulfur Dioxide (SOz) Attainment

Sulfates No Federal Standard

n Sulfide No Federal Standard

Visi Reduci Particles No Federal Standard

Sources: SMAQMD 2020a.

Sacramento County is designated as nonattainment for the state and federal ozone standards, the state

PMro standards, and the federal PMz s standards. The SMAQMD is responsible for implementing

emissions standards and other requirements of federal and state laws in Sacramento County.

Attainment plans for meeting the federal air quality standards are incorporated into the State

lmplementation Plan (SlP), which is subsequently submitted to the USEPA, the federal agency that
administrates the Federal CAA of 1970, as amended in 1990. The current air quality plan applicable to
the project, the Sacromento Regional 2008 NAAQS S-Hour Ozone Attainment ond Reosonable Further

Progress P/on (Regional Ozone Plan), was developed by the SMAQMD and adjacent air district to
describe how the air districts in and near the Sacramento metropolitan area will continue the progress

toward attaining state and national ozone air quality standards (SMAQMD 2017).

1 CARB defines and uses the term ROGs while the USEPA defines and uses the term VOCs. The compounds included in the lists

of ROGs and VOCs and the methods of calculation are slightly different. However, for the purposes of estimating criteria

pollutant precursor emissions, the two terms are often used interchangeably.

P

HELIX

Nonattainment

Nonattainment
Nonattainment

Attainment

Attainment
Attainment
Attainment
Attainment
Attainment
U nclassified

Unclassified

Envlrcnmantil PlennhgPage 392

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson

December 4,2020
Page 4 of 19

Toxic Air Contominonts

Toxic air contaminants (TACs) are a diverse group of air pollutants that may cause or contribute to an

increase in deaths or in serious illness orthat may pose a present or potential hazard to human health.

TACs can cause long-term chronic health effects such as cancer, birth defects, neurological damage,

asthma, bronchitis, or genetic damage, or short-term acute effects such as eye watering, respiratory

irritation (a cough), runny nose, throat pain, and headaches. TACs are considered either carcinogenic or

noncarcinogenic based on the nature of the health effects associated with exposure to the pollutant. For

carcinogenic TACs, there is no level of exposure that is considered safe and impacts are evaluated in

terms of overall relative risk expressed as excess cancer cases per one million exposed individuals.

Noncarcinogenic TACs differ in that there is generally assumed to be a safe level of exposure below

which no negative health impact is believed to occur. These levels are determined on a pollutant-by-

pollutant basis.

The Health and Safety Code (539655[a]) defines TAC as "an air pollutant which may cause or contribute

to an increase in mortalityor in serious illness, orwhich may pose a present or potential hazard to
human health." All substances that are listed as hazardous air pollutants pursuant to subsection (b) of

Section 1L2 of the CAA (42 United States Code Sec, 7472lbl) are designated as TACs. Under State law,

the California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA), acting through CARB, is authorized to identify

a substance as a TAC if it determines the substance is an air pollutant that may cause or contribute to an

increase in mortality or an increase in serious illness, or that may pose a present or potential hazard to

human health.

Crematories are a potential source of TACs as a result of trace metals and organic compounds that
accumulate in the body throughout a person's life and are released during combustion of human

remains, and as a result of trace organic compounds that are formed in the combustion process. These

TACs include: metals and inorganics (i.e., arsenic, beryllium, cadmium, chromium, copper, hydrogen

fluoride, lead, mercury, nickel, selenium, zinc); VOCs (i.e., benzene, toluene, xylenes, vinyl chloride);

aldehydes (i.e., acetaldehyde, formaldehyde); polyaromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs); polychlorinated

dibenzodioxins (dioxins; PCDDs); and polychlorinated dibenzofurans (furans; PCDFs). Prolonged

exposure to significant concentrations of these TACS can result in a variety of adverse health effects

including cancers, chronic conditions, and/or acute conditions, depending on the substance and level of

exposure. Based on the results of the HRA, described below, hexavalent chromium and mercury are the
primary drivers of the health risks from crematory emissions because the health risks from crematory

emissions of these substances are one or more orders of magnitude greater than the health risks from

other TACs in crematory emissions.

lncreased Cancer Risks - Hexavalent Chromium. Hexavalent chromium is a toxic form of the element

chromium. Hexavalent chromium compounds are man-made and widely used in many different

industries. Prolonged exposure to airborne hexavalent chromium may result in lung cancer. Although

exposure to high levels of airborne hexavalent chromium may result in irritation or damage to the nose,

throat, and lungs, breathing small amounts of hexavalent chromium even for long periods does not

cause respiratory tract irritation in most people (Occupational Safety and Health Administration [OSHA]

2006).

Non-Cancer Chronic and Acute Health Risks - Mercury. Mercury is a naturally occurring element that is

found in its elementalform (commonly known as quicksilver), in organic compounds which accumulate

HEL'X
Envlanmenlal PlafiningPage 393

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2O2O

Page 5 of 19

in fish and shellfish, and in inorganic compounds mainly occurring in contaminated drinking water.
Mercury is a neurotoxin that can result in a range of chronic neurological disorders and developmental
issues. The specific health effects of mercury are dependent on the form and amount of mercury in the
exposure, the duration of the exposure, and the age of the individual (USEPA 2O2O).

Sensitive Receplors

Some land uses are considered more sensitive to air pollution than others due to the types of population
groups or activities involved and are referred to as sensitive receptors. Examples of these sensitive

receptors are residences, schools, hospitals, and daycare centers. CARB and the Office of Environmental
Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) have identified the following groups of individuals as the most likely

to be affected by air pollution: the elderly over 55, children under 14, infants (including in utero in the
third trimester of pregnancy), and persons with cardiovascular and chronic respiratory diseases such as

asthma, emphysema, and bronchitis (CARB 2005; OEHHA 201-5).

Residential areas are considered sensitive receptors to air pollution because residents (including

children and the elderly) tend to be at home for extended periods of time, resulting in sustained

exposure to any pollutants present. Children and infants are considered more susceptible to health
effects of air pollution due to their immature immune systems, developing organs, and higher breathing
rates. As such, schools are also considered sensitive receptors, as children are present for extended

durations and engage in regular outdoor activities.

The closest existing sensitive receptors to the project site are multiple single-family residences adjacent
to the cemetery to the north, between 450 and 750 feet from the proposed crematory location, and

mobile homes across Folsom Boulevard to the east, approximately 700 feet from the proposed

crematory location, see Figure 3, Receptor Locotions, attached to this letter report. The closest school to
the project site is the Folsom Montessori School approximately 3,200 feet (0.6 miles) to the northeast.

Melhods

Criterio Pollutont Emissions

Criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for long-term operation of the proposed crematory were

calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from the USEPA AP-42 Compilation of Emissions

Factors Chapter 1.5 (USEPA 2008), and crematory emissions factors provided by the SMAQMD, which

combined USEPA AP-42 data and the USEPA Factor lnformation Retrieval Program (SMAQMD 2020b).

Cremotory Heolth Risks

Potential health risks to nearby sensitive receptors from the emission of TACs during operation of the
proposed crematory were analyzed after consultation with the SMAQMD and in accordance with the
OEHHA Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Guidance Manual for Preparation of Health Risk Assessments
(oEHHA 20ls).

HEL'X
Env I r o n n antal P I en n ingPage 394

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr, Scott Johnson

December 4,2020
Page 6 of 19

TAC Emissions

Toxic emissions from the cremation process were estimated based on emissions factors provided by the

SMAQMD and on maximum cremation process rates provided by Caring Service Group of 200 pounds

per hour and 100,000 pounds per year. The TAC emissions factors provided by SMAQMD were based on

a data in a test report from CARB that measured emissions from two propane-fires crematories
(SMAQMD 2O2Ob)

Dispersion Modeling

Localized concentrations of TACs were modeled using Lakes AERMOD View version 9.8.3. The Lakes

program utilizes USEPA's AERMOD gaussian air dispersion model version 19191. Plot files from AERMOD

using unitized emissions (one gram per second) from the crematory stack were imported into CARB's

Hotspots Analysis and Reporting Program (HARP), Air Dispersion Modeling and Risk Tool (ADMRT)

version IgI21,. The ADMRT calculated ground-level concentrations of TACs utilizing the imported plot

files and the annual and hourly emissions inventory (provided in detail in Attachment A to this letter
report).

Source Poromelers

Based on data provided by the crematory manufacturer, emissions from the crematory were modeled

as a point source emitting from the exhaust stack at 19.5 feet above the ground. The stack diameter was

set at 20 inches, the exhaust gas temperature was set to 1080 degrees Fahrenheit ("F), the gas exit

velocity was set to t4.7 feet per second, and the stack was assumed to have a rain cap resulting in a

near-zero initial vertical gas velocity. Downwash from the existing shed housing the proposed crematory

was modeled using the Building Profile lnput Program (BPIP - a building preprocessing program for
AERMOD).

MeteorologicalDota

SMAQMD provides pre-processed meteorological data suitable for use with AERMOD (SMAQMD 201-4)

for projects within Sacramento County. The available data set most representative of conditions in the
project vicinity was from the Sacramento Executive Airport station, approximately 19 miles southwest of
the project site. The Sacramento Executive Airport set includes 5 years of data collected between 201-0

lo 2Ot4. Rural dispersion coefficients were selected in the model to reflect the existing undeveloped and

open nature of the immediate project vicinity. A wind rose for the Sacramento Executive Airport shows

an average speed of 5.5 miles per hour from the south (lowa Environmental Mesonet 2Ot9). The wind

rose graphic is included in Attachment B to this letter.

Terroin Doto

United States Geological Survey (USGS) National Elevation Dataset (NED) files with a lO-meter resolution

covering an area approximately 500 meters (1,640 feet) around the project site were used in the model

to cover the analysis area. Terrain data was imported to the model using AERMAP (a terrain
preprocessing program for AERMOD).

HEL'X
Envltunmontal PlsnnlngPage 395

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 7 of 19

Receptor Modeling

To develop risk isopleths (linear contours showing equal level of risk) and ensure that the area of
maximum impact was captured, receptors were placed in a cartesian grid 690 meters by 490 meters

(approximately 2,264 feet by 1,608 feet), centered on the proposed crematory with a grid spacing of 10

meters (33 feet) and a receptor height (flagpole height) of 1.2 meters (4 feet) above the ground.

Additional discrete receptors were placed at the residential property line of the 37 closest identified

sensitive receptors and the 4 closest off-site worker buildings. See Figure 3 for the discrete receptor

locations relative to the TAC source.

Risk Determinotion

Health risks resulting from localized concentration of TACs emitted by the proposed crematory were

estimated using the ADMRT. The latest cancer slope factors, chronic Recommended Exposure Limits

(RELs), acute RELs and exposure paths for all TACs, as designated by CARB, are included in the ADMRT.

Forthe residential cancer risk, an exposure duration of 30years was selected in accordance with the

OEHHA (201-5) guidelines. ln accordance with OEHHA guidelines, the model conservatively assumes that

residents would be standing and breathing outdoors at the location of the property line closest to the

crematory every day between !7 and 21 hours per day (depending on the age group, starting with

infants in utero in the third trimester of pregnancy) for 30 years. For off-site worker cancer risk, an

exposure duration of 25 years was selected with an assumption of 8 hours per day, 5 days per week of

exposure while standing outside. The mandatory minimum exposure pathways and the OEHHA derived

breathing intake rate percentile method were selected.

Significonce Crilerio

The following potential air quality impacts are based on Appendix G of the State CEQA Guidelines, a

significant impact is identified if the project would result in any of the following:

o) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicoble oir quality plon?

b) Result in a cumulatively considerable net increose of ony criteria pollutont for which the proiect

region is non-attoinment under an opplicable federol or stote ambient oir quolity standord?

c) Expose sensitive receptors to substontial pollutont concentrations?

d) Result in other emissions (such as those leading to odors) adversely affecting o substontiol number of
people?

While the final determination of whether or not a project has a significant effect is within the purview of
the lead agency pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15064(b), the SMAQMD has adopted screening

tables and thresholds which lead agencies can use to determine the significance of a development
project's short-term construction and long-term operational pollutant emissions. The SMAQMD's

project-level thresholds of significance for mass emissions of criteria pollutant and precursors and

exposure to TAC5 are shown in Table 2, SMAQMD Significance Thresholds (SMAQMD 2O2Oc).

HEL'X
Envkonmental PlonningPage 396

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 8 of 19

Table 2
SMAQMD SIGNIFICANCE THRESHOTDS

ROG

NOx 65

PMlO 80

82

ounds

unds

d tons

PM2.5 rd tons
TAC lncremental lncreased Cancer Risk 10 in 1 million

TAC Non-Cancer Hazard lndex 1

Source: SMAQMD 2020c
1 Thresholds for PM is zero unless all feasible best available control technology/best management practices

(BACT/BMPs) are applied.

Air Quolity lmpocl Anolysis

o) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the opplicoble oir quolity plon?

less than significant. Consistency with the air quality plan is determined by whether the project would
hinder implementation of control measures identified in the air quality plan or would result in growth of
population or employment that is not accounted for in local and regional planning. The SMAQMD's
Regional Ozone Plan and the SIP are the applicable air quality plans for the projects developed within
Sacramento County.

The project would be consistent with the General Plan land use designation of Open Space, but the
project would require a conditional use permit to install and operate a crematory in the Open Space and

Conservation zoning designation of the project site. The project would not result in population growth
in the City and employment growth would be limited to a few personnel to operate the crematory.
Therefore, the project would be consistent with the local and regional growth assumptions used in

developing the Regional Ozone Plan and the SlP. ln addition, as described in impact discussion b), below,
the project would not result in a cumulatively considerable increase of any criteria pollutant. Therefore,
the project would not conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air quality plan and the
impact would be less than significant.

b) Result in a cumulatively consideroble net increose of any criteria pollutant for which the project
region is non-ottainment under an opplicoble federol or stote ombient oir quolity standord?

Construction (Short-Term) Emissions

Less than Significant. Construction of the project would involve the use of a crane for several hours to
unload the chiller and crematory from the truck, and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer loader for
a day and one truck load of concrete to install a small pad for the two propane tanks.

According to the SMAQMD's CEQA Guide, projects that are 35 acres or less in size generally will not
exceed the SMAQMD's construction NOx or PM thresholds of significance. However, all construction
projects regardless of the screening level are required to implement the SMAQMD's Basic Construction
Emission Control Practices (also known as Best Management Practices [BMPs]; SMAQMD 2020b). The

BMPs satisfy the requirements of SMAQMD's Rule 403, Fugitive Dust, which requires every reasonable

HEL'X

ds

nd

65

r1

Envlrcnmenlal Plannin4Page 397

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 9 of L9

precaution notto cause orallowthe emissions of fugitive dustfrom being airborne beyond the property

line from which the emission originates. ROG emissions during construction are generally associated

with the application of architectural coatings. The project does not propose any new structures and

would not require substantial amounts of painting and would not result in significant emissions of ROGs.

Therefore, construction of the project would not result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of

any criteria pollutant and the impact would be less than significant.

Operation (Long-Term) Emissions

Less than Significant. The project would result in long-term operational emissions from vehicles that

drive to and from the project and from operation of the crematory'

Because there are no crematoriums currently operating in Folsom, demand for cremation services is

filled by transporting the deceased to facilities outside of the City. Therefore, operations of the project

would not result in new vehicle trips (nor the associated emissions in the region). lnstead, the project

would replace existing regional vehicle trips with shorter trips (and reduced associated emissions).

Operation of a propane-fired crematory would be considered a new stationary source of emissions. The

project may be subject to SMAQMD's Rule 20L, Generol Permit Requirements, and Rule 202, New Source

Review. The project would be required to implement best available control technology (BACT) for the

minimization of emissions. BACT for crematories is incorporated into the product design in the form of

controls which ensure maintenance of the correct temperatures and cycle times, and a secondary

combustion chamber which ensures oxygenation and complete combustions of all fuels. As described in

the Methods sections, above, Criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for long-term operation of the
proposed crematory were calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from AP-42 and

crematory emissions factors provided by SMAQMD. The project's calculated criteria and precursors

operational emissions are compared to the SMAQMD thresholds in Table 3, Operotionol Criterio

Pollutont and Precursor Emissions, a printout of the calculation sheets is included in Attachment Ato
this letter.

Table 3

OPERATIONAT CRITERIA POLLUTANT AND PRECURSOR EMISSIONS

Pollutant
Exceed

Threshold?

Doily E missions (pounds dav)

ROG

NOx

co
SOx

PMro

PMz.s

Annual Emissions (tons per yeor)

ROG

NOx

co

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

HEL.X

SMAQMD ThresholdProiect Emissions

0.1 65

657.2

None0.9

0.4 None

0.3 80

820.3

None0.01

0.15 None

None0.11

0.05 NoneSOx No

E nv i u un a nlal P l'd n n ni gPage 398

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



0.03 L4.6

0.03 15

Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2O2O

Page 10 of L9

PMro

PMz.s

Source: SMAQMD 2020b; SMAQMD 2020c

As shown in Table 3, the project's operational emissions of criteria pollutants and precursors would not

exceed the SMAQMD daily or annualthresholds. Therefore, the project's operational emissions would
not result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant and impacts would be less

than significant.

c) Expose sensitive receptors to substontial pollutant concentrations?

Less than Significant. Crematories are a potential source of TACs as a result of trace metals and organic

compounds that accumulate in the body and are released during combustion, and trace organic

compounds that are formed in the combustion process. An HRA was conducted to determine potential

community health risks from exposure to TACs emitted from the proposed crematory, as described in

the Methods section above.

Health risks associated with cancer from development projects are estimated using the incremental
excess cancer risk expressed as cancer cases per one million exposed individuals. The incremental excess

cancer risk is an estimate of the chance a person exposed to specific sources of a TACs may have of
developing cancer from that exposure beyond the individual's risk of developing cancer from existing

background levels of pollutants in the ambient air. For context, the average cancer risk from TACs in the
ambient air for an individual living in an urban area of California is 830 in 1 million (CARB 2015). Cancer

risk estimates do not mean, and should not be interpreted to mean, that a person will develop cancer

from estimated exposures to toxic air pollutants.

Health risks associated with chronic and acute effects from a development project are quantified using

the maximum hazard index. A hazard index is the potential exposure to a substance divided by the
reference exposure level (the level at which no adverse effects are expected). A hazard index of less

than one indicates no adverse health effects are expected from the potential exposure to the substance.

The maximum hazard index is the sum of hazard indices for pollutants with non-cancer health effects
that have the same or similar adverse health effects.

The modeled point of maximum impact for the project (geographic point outside of the project site with
the highest estimated incremental cancer risk and maximum hazard index) would be a point near the
project boundary approximately 96 feet southeast of the proposed crematory exhaust stack, at

approximately Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) coordinates Zone 10, 657982 meters easl,4281757
meters north. The maximum health risk exposure at this point would be a residential incremental cancer

risk of 3.2 in 1 million and a residential non-cancer chronic hazard index of 0.09. This point of maximum
impact is in an area zoned as Open Space Conservation District containing dredge tailings from past gold

mining. No residents or workers are anticipated to be at the point of maximum impact for prolonged

periods.

The maximum estimated community incremental excess cancer, chronic and acute health risks due to
exposure to the project TAC emissions from long term operation of the proposed crematory are

No

No

HELIX
Envlenmrntel PlennlflgPage 399

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson

December 4,2020
Page 1L of 1-9

presented in Table 4, Moximum Exposed lndividual lncrementol Concer Heolth Risk and Hozard lndex.

These estimates are conservative (health protective) and assume that the resident or worker is outdoors

for the entire exposure period. The modeled locations of the Maximum Exposed lndividual Resident

(MEIR) and the point of maximum impact, along with the residential cancer risk isopleths (contours of
equal risk), are shown in Figure 4, Concer Rrsks. The complete HRA model output, including tables of
health risks for all modeled discrete receptors and isopleth figures for incremental cancer risk, non-

cancer chronic hazard index and acute hazard index are included as Attachment B to this letter report.

Table 4

MAXIMUM EXPOSED INDIVIDUAL INCREMENTAT CANCER RISK AND HAZARD INDEX

MEI Acute
Hazard lndex

Results 0.20

Threshold
Exceed Threshold? No

Source: Lakes AERMOD View version 9.8.3 and CARB ADMRT version 19121. See Attachment B for model inputs, outputs, and

risk isopleths.
MEI = Maximum Exposed lndividual.

As shown in Table 4, the maximum incremental increased cancer risks and maximum non-cancer chronic

and acute hazard index due to exposure to TACs from long term operation ofthe proposed crematory

would not exceed the SMAQMD thresholds. Therefore, operation of the project would not result in the

exposure of sensitive receptors to substantial TAC concentrations and the impact would be less than

significant.

d) Result in other emissions (such as those leoding to odors) odversely affecting o substantial number of
people?

Diesel equipment could generate diesel exhaust odors during construction activities. The generation of

odors during the construction period would be temporary, would last for a few days and would be

dispersed within a short distance from the active work area. Once operational, potential odors from

human remains prior to cremation would be minimized by either by immediately processing remains or

by temporarily storing remains in the proposed refrigeration chiller. Operation of the crematory would

not be a significant source odors or other emissions because the BACTfeatures of the crematory,

including process temperature and cycle time controls, and secondary combustion chambers which

ensure the complete combustion of all solids, liquids, and gaseous fuels. Therefore, the project would

not result in other emissions (such as those leading to odors) adversely affecting a substantial number of
people and the impact would be less than significant.

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

Environmenlol Setting

Global climate change refers to changes in average climatic conditions on Earth includingtemperature,

wind patterns, precipitation, and storms. Global temperatures are moderated by atmospheric gases.

HEL.X

7

MEI Resident
Chronic Hazard

lndex

MEI Worker
Chronic

Hazard lndex

MEI Resident
Cancer Risk

MEI Worker
Cancer Risk

<0.1in 1 million o.o2 o.o20.6 in 1 million
110 in 1 million L0 in 1 million 1

No NoNo No

Eivk o tt ln e nlal P I at tn i fr gPage 400

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson

December 4,2020
Page 12 of 19

These gases are commonly referred to as greenhouse gasses (GHGs) because they function like a

greenhouse by letting sunlight in but preventing heat from escaping, thus warming the Earth's

atmosphere.

GHGs are emitted by natural processes and human (anthropogenic) activities. Anthropogenic GHG

emissions are primarily associated with: the burning of fossil fuels during motorized transporU electricity
generation; natural gas consumption; industrial activity; manufacturing; and other activities such

as deforestation, agricultural activity, and solid waste decomposition.

The GHGs defined under California's Assembly Bill (AB) 32, described below, include carbon dioxide
(COz), methane (CH+), nitrous oxide (NzO), hydrofluorocarbons (HFCs), perfluorocarbons (PFCs), and

sulfur hexafluoride (SFs). Each GHG differs in its ability to absorb heat in the atmosphere based on the

lifetime, or persistence, of the gas molecule in the atmosphere. Estimates of GHG emissions are

commonly presented in carbon dioxide equivalents (COze), which weigh each gas by its global warming
potential (GWP). Expressing GHG emissions in COze takes the contribution of all GHG emissions to the
greenhouse effect and converts them to a single unit equivalent to the effect that would occur if only

COz were being emitted. GHG emissions quantities in this analysis are presented in metric tons (MT) of
COze. For consistency with United Nations Standards, modeling and reporting of GHGs in California and

the U.S. use the GWPs defined in the lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change's (IPCC) Fourth

Assessment Report (IPCC 2007), as shown in Table 5, GlobolWorming Potential and Atmospheric

Lifetimes.

Table 5
GLOBAT WARMING POTENTIAL AND ATMOSPHERIC TIFETIMES

Carbon Dioxide

Methane
Nitrous Oxide zO

HFC-134a

PFC: Tetraflouromethane c
PFC: Hexafluoroethane
Sulfur Hexafluoride

Source: IPCC 2007.

H FC: hydrofl uorocarbon; PFC: perf luorocarbon

Regulotory Setling

The primary GHG reduction regulatory legislation and plans (applicable to the project) at the State,

regional, and local levels are described below. lmplementation of California's GHG reduction mandates

is primarily under the authority of the California Air Resources Board (CARB) at the state level, SMAQMD

and the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) at the regional level, and the City at the local

level.

HEL''X

I
25

298

3907

7

2

50-200
72

rt4
74

50,000
10,000

3,200

r'l\illni.;.lltirtr t rli,

1[1,1;j;i1y,,1

Envi/onmonHPhrntrjdPage 401

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr, Scott Johnson

December 4,2020
Page L3 of 19

Executive Order 5-3-05

On June !,2005, Executive Order (EO) 5-3-05 proclaimed that California is vulnerable to climate change

impacts. lt declared that increased temperatures could reduce snowpack in the Sierra Nevada, further
exacerbate California's air quality problems, and potentially cause a rise in sea levels. To avoid or reduce

climate change impacts, EO 5-3-05 calls for a reduction in GHG emissions to the year 2000 level by 2OLO,

to year 1990 levels by 2020, and to 80 percent below 1990 levels by 2050. Executive Orders are not laws

and can only provide the governor's direction to state agencies to act within their authority to reinforce

existing laws.

Assembly Bill 32 - Globol Worming Solution Act of 2006

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2005, widely known as AB 32, requires that CARB

develop and enforce regulations for the reporting and verification of statewide GHG emissions. CARB is

directed by AB 32 to set a GHG emission limit, based on 1990 levels, to be achieved by 2020. The bill

requires CARB to adopt rules and regulations in an open public process to achieve the maximum

tech nologica lly feas ible a nd cost-effective G H G em ission red uctions.

Executive Order B-30- I 5

On April 29,2015, EO 8-30-15 established a California GHG emission reduction target of 40 percent

below 1-990 levels by 2030. The EO aligns California's GHG emission reduction targets with those of
leading international governments, includingthe 28 nation European Union. California is on trackto
meet or exceed the target of reducing GHGs emissions to 1990 levels by 2020, as established in AB 32.

California's new emission reduction target of 40 percent below 1990 levels by 2030 will make it possible

to reach the goal established by EO 5-3-05 of reducing emissions 80 percent under 1990 levels by 2050.

Senote Bill32

Signed into law by Governor Brown on September 8,20L6, Senate Bill (SB) 32 (Amendments to the
California Global Warming Solutions Action of 2006) extends California's GHG reduction programs

beyond 2020. SB 32 amended the Health and Safety Code to include Section 38566, which contains

language to authorize CARB to achieve a statewide GHG emission reduction of at least 40 percent below

1990 levels by no later than December 31, 2030. SB 32 codified the targets established by EO 8-30-15 for
2030, which set the next interim step in the State's continuing efforts to pursue the long-term target
expressed in EO B-30-15 of 80 percent below 1990 emissions levels by 2050.

Colifornio Air Resources Boord

On Decembe r !L, 2OO8, the CARB adopted the Climate Change Scoping Plan (Scoping Plan) as directed

by AB 32. The Scoping Plan proposes a set of actions designed to reduce overall GHG emissions in

California to the levels required by AB 32. Measures applicable to development projects include those

related to energy-efficiency building and appliance standards, the use of renewable sources for
electricity generation, regional transportation targets, and green building strategy. Relative to
transportation, the Scoping Plan includes nine measures or recommended actions related to reducing

vehicle miles traveled (VMT) and vehicle GHGs through fuel and efficiency measures. These measures

would be implemented statewide rather than on a project by project basis (CARB 2008).

HEL'X
Envlronnantal PbnnlngPage 402

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson

December 4,2O2O

Page 14 of 19

ln response to EO 8-30-15 and SB 32, all state agencies with jurisdiction over sources of GHG emissions

were directed to implement measures to achieve reductions of GHG emissions to meet the 2030 and

2050 targets. The mid-term target is critical to help frame the suite of policy measures, regulations,

planning efforts, and investments in clean technologies and infrastructure needed to continue driving

down emissions (CARB 201,4).ln December 2017, CARB adopted the 2017 Climate Change Scoping Plan

Update, the Strategy for Achieving California's 2030 Greenhouse Gas Target, to reflect the 2030 target

set by EO B 30 L5 and codified by SB 32 (CARB 2OI7)'

Socromento Metropoliton Air Quolity Monogement District

The SMAQMD provides direction and recommendations for the analysis of GHG impacts of a project and

approach to mitigation measures in its CEQA Air Quality Guidelines (SMAQMD 2O2Oal.

Socromento Areo Council of Governments

As required by the Sustainable Communities and Climate Protection Act of 2008 (SB 375), SACOG has

developed the 2O2O Metropolitan Transportation Plan and Sustainable Communities Strategy. This plan

seeks to reduce GHG and other mobile source emissions through coordinated transportation and land

use planning to reduce VMT.

City of Folsom

As part of the 2035 General Plan, the City of Folsom prepared an integrated Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Reduction Strategy (GHG Strategy) to identify and reduce current and future community GHG emissions

and those associated with the City's municipal operations. Adopted on August 28,20t8, the GHG

Strategy also serves as the City's "plan for the reduction of greenhouse gases", per Section 15183.5 of

the CEQA Guidelines, which provides the opportunity for tiering and streamlining of project-level

emissions for certain types of discretionary projects subject to CEQA review that are consistent with the

General Plan. The GHG Strategy includes goals and strategies to reduce community and municipal GHG

emissions, compared to the 2005 baseline year, by 15 percenlin2O2O,51 percent in 2035, and 80

percent in 2050 (City 2018a; City 2018b).

Significonce Crilerio

The following potential air quality impacts are based on Appendix G of the State CEQA Guidelines, a

significant impact is identified if the project would result in any of the following:

o) Generste greenhouse gos emissions, either directly or indirectly, thot may hove o significant impact

on the environment?

b) Conftict with on applicobte plan, policy, or regulotion adopted for the purpose of reducing the

emissions of greenhouse goses?

ln accordance with CEQA Guidelines Sections 15064(hX3), L5130(d), and 15183(b), a project's

incremental contribution to a cumulative GHG emissions effect may be determined not to be

cumulatively considerable if it complies with the requirements of a qualified plan for the reduction of

HEL'X
Envircnfi9ntal PlanningPage 403

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 15 of 19

greenhouse gases. The City General Plan Policy NCR 3.2.8 provides criteria for project-level streamlining

and tiering (City 2018a):

Projects subject to environmental review under CEQA may be eligible for tiering and streamlining

the analysis of GHG emissions, provided they are consistent with the GHG reduction measures

included in the GHG Strategy contained in the General Plan and ElR. The City may review such

projects to determine whether the following criteria are met:

Proposed project is consistent with the current general plan land use designation forthe project

site;

Proposed project incorporates all applicable GHG reduction measures (as documented in the

Climate Change Technical Appendix to the General Plan EIR) as mitigation measures in the CEQA

document prepared for the project; and,

Proposed project clearly demonstrates the method, timing and process for which the project

will comply with applicable GHG reduction measures and/or conditions of approval, (e.g., using

a CAP/GHG reduction measures consistency checklist, mitigation monitoring and reporting plan,

or other mechanism for monitoring and enforcement as appropriate).

Greenhouse Gos Emissions lmpocl Anolysis

a) Generate greenhouse gos emissions, either directly or indirectly, that may hove o significont impact

on the environment?

Less than significant. To determine consistency with the City's GHG Strategy the criteria outlined in the

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist are shown and discussed in Table 6, GHG

Strotegy Checklist (City 2018c).

Table 5

GHG STRATEGY CONSISTENCY CHECLIST

o

a

a

Consistent?Checklist ltem

Port 7: Lod Use Consistency

A. The proposed project is consistent
with the City's 2035 General Plan land

use and zoning designations.
lf "Yes," proceed to Part 2 ofthe
Checklist.

Discussion

The project would be located within the footprint
of an existing building in an existing cemetery in

an area designated Open Space in the General
Plan and zoned Open Space and Conservation
District (OSC). According to the City Zoning Code

Chapter I-7.39, a cemetery is an allowed use in the
OSC zone with a use permit. While the project may

require a new conditional use permit, the project
would not require a General Plan amendment or
rezone. The project would be consistent with
existing project site use and land use designation
the General Plan.

HEL'X

Yes

E!1v t a o fi t n o ntll P l3 M lngPage 404

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson

December 4,2020
Page 16 of 19

Consistent?Checklist ltem

Part 2: GHG Reduction Meosures Consistency

E-1: lmprove Building Energy

Efficien in New Devel ment

E-2: Water Heater Replacement in
Existi Residential

E-3: lmprove Building Energy

Efficiency in Existing Development

E-4: lncrease Use of Renewable

Energy in Existing Development

T-1: Reduce VMT Through Mixed and

High-Density Land Use

T-2: lmprove Streets and lntersections
for Multi-Modal Use and Access

T-31 Adopt Citywide TDM Program

T-5: Reduce Minimum Parking

Sta ndards

T-6: Require the Use of High-

Performance Renewable Diesel in

Construction Equipment

T-8: lnstall Electric Vehicle Charging

Stations

W-1: lncrease Water Efficiency in New
Residential Development

Discussion

The project does not propose new buildings or
substantial modifications to existin buil

The project is not an existing residential development

The project's proposed equipment would be installed
within an existing metal shed and would not include

conditioned or occu build
The project's proposed equipment would be installed
within an existing metal shed. No expansion or retrofit
of existi build are

The project does not propose, and the project site open
space land use designation and zoning does not permit,

de develo ment and mixed uses.

The project does not include construction of new
streets or i rovement to existi streets
The project is not a residential, office, commercial
retail, public facility or school development. The project

would not include new arki ces

The project would not include new parking spaces.

The project would require minimal off-road diesel

construction equipment. At most, a small excavator or
skid steer loader may be used for a few hours to

an area for a small concrete pad.

The project is not a residential development, does not
propose new parking spaces, and existing parking

s

aces at the building are less than L0

SW-1: lncrease Solid Waste Diversion The project would involve minimal construction activity
and would not result in substantial construction waste
which could be diverted.
The project is not a new residential development and

the project does not propose new indoor or outdoor
water uses.

W-2: Reduce Outdoor Water Use The project does not propose substantial addition,
alteration, or expansion to existing facilities or new
outdoor water uses.

Source: City 2018c

As discussed in Table 6, the project would be consistent with the project site general plan land use

designation and none of the GHG reduction measures listed in the GHG Strategy are applicable to the
project. Therefore, the project would be consistent with the City's GHG Strategy and the project would

not generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or indirectly, that may have a significant impact

on the environment. The impact would be less than significant.

HEL/lX

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not

Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not

Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not

Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not

Applicable

Envhut!,enlal PbrfitngPage 405

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson

December 4,2020
Page 17 of 19

b) Conflict with an oppticable plon, policy, or regulotion adopted for the purpose of reducing the

emissions of greenhouse goses?

Less Than Significant. As discussed in criterion a), above, the project would be consistent with the City's

integrated General Plan and GHG Strategy. The GHG strategy was developed to meet the City's GHG

reduction targets which were formulated to meet the statewide GHG mandates of AB 32 and SB 32.

Therefore, the project would not conflict with an applicable plan adopted for the purposes of reducing

GHG emissions and the impact would be less than significant.

SUMMARY

The project's emissions of criteria pollutants and precursors would be below SMAQMD thresholds and

would result in a less than significant impact. Community health risks resulting from emissions of TACs

from the project's operation of a crematory were evaluated in an HRA following OEHHA guidelines.

Project TAC emissions would not result in increased health risks beyond the SMAQMD thresholds and

the impact would be less than significant. The project would not be a substantial source of objectional

odors and odor impacts would be less than significant. The project would be consistent with the City's

integrated General Plan and GHG Strategy and GHG emissions impacts would be less than significant.

The project would not conflict an applicable plan adopted for the purposes of reducing GHG emissions

and the impact would be less than significant.

Sincerely,

44*#" il EGlf.
Martin Rolph

Air Quality Specialist

Victor Ortiz
Senior Air Quality Specialist

Attachments:

Figure 1: Regional Location

Figure 2: Detailed Site Plan

Figure 3: Receptor Locations

Figure 4: Cancer Risk

Attachment A: Emissions Calculation Sheets

Attachment B: HRA ModelOutPut
Attachment C: Addendum to the Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air

Quality and Greenhouse Gas Emissions Assessment

HEL'X
Endronmontsl PlannlngPage 406

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson

December 4,2O2O

Page 18 of 19

REFERENCES

California Air Resources Board (CARB). 2O17.The 20L7 Climate Change Scoping Plan Update. January

Available at: https://www,arb.ca.gov/cclscopinsplan/2030sp pp final.pdf.

201.5. Risk Management Guidance for Stationary Sources of Air Toxics. Available at

https ://www.a rb.ca.sov/toxics/rma/rmgssat. pdf .

2008. Climate Change Scoping Plan - A Framework for Change. December. Available at:

https://ww2.arb.ca.sov/our-work/proerams/ab-32-climate-chanee-scoping-plan/2008-scopins-
plan-documents.

2005. Air Quality and Land Use Handbook: A Community Health Perspective. Available at:

https ://www.a rb.ca.eov/ch/ha nd book. pdf .

Folsom, City of. 2018a. 2035 General Plan. Adopted August 28. Available at:

https://www.folsom.ca.us/communitv/planning/eeneral plan/2035 general plan.asp.

2018b. 2035 General Plan Appendix A - Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Strategy.

Available at:https://www.folsom.ca.us/civicax/filebank/blobdload.aspx?blobid=34205.

2018c. Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist. Available at:

https://www.folsom.ca.us/documents/Planning/Folsom-GHG-Reduction-Checklist-FlNAL.pdf

lowa Environmental Mesonet. 2019. Sacramento Executive Airport Wind Rose Plot. Available at:

https://mesonet.aeron.iastate.edu/sites/windrose.phtml?station=SAC&network=CA ASOS.

tntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). 2007. Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science

Basis. Summary for Policymakers. Contribution of Working Group I to the Fourth Assessment

Report of the lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. February. Available at:

https ://www. ipcc.ch/report/a r4lws1/.

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA). 2006. OSHA Fact Sheet - Health Effects of

Hexavalent Chromium. Available at:

httns://www.osha /OshDoc/data General Fa lent chromium.odf

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA). 2015. Air Toxics Hot Spots Program

Guidance Manual for Preparation of Health Risk Assessments. Available at:

https://oeh ha.ca.gov/airlcrn r/notice-adoption-a ir-toxics-hot-spots-program-gu ida nce-m a nua l-

prepa ration-hea lth-risk-0.

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAaMD). 2O2Oa. Guide to Air Quality

Assessment in Sacramento County. Revised April. Available at:

http://www.airqualitv,orslResidents/CEQA-Land-Use-Plannins/CEQA-Guidance-Tools'

2O2Ob. Electronic communications between HELIX Environmental Planning (Victor Ortiz)and the

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (Venk Reddy); attachments to
communications containing crematory emissions calculations. August and November.

HELIX
Envkonmcntal PlaftnlnqPage 407

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson

December 4,2020
Page 19 of 19

2O2Oc. SMAQMD Thresholds of Significance Table. April. Available at:

http://www.airqualitv.ors/LandUseTransportation/Docu ments/CH2ThresholdsTable4-2020.pdf.

2017. Sacramento Regional 2008 NAAQS 8-Hour Ozone Attainment and Reasonable Further

Progress Plan. July. Available at:

http://www.airoualitv.orelProeramCoordination/Documents/Sac%20Reeional%202008%20NAA
QS%2OAttain ment%20a nd%20RFP%20Pla n' pdf.

2014. AERMOD meteorological data files. Available at:

http://www.airqualitv.orglbusinesses/ceqa-land-use-planninq/ceqa-guidance-tools.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2020. Health Effects of Exposures to Mercury. Available

at: https://www.epa.gov/mercurv/health-effects-exposures-mercurv. Accessed November 2020.

2008. AP 42, Fifth Edition, Volume I Chapter 1: External Combustion Sources, 1.5 Liquified

Petroleum Gas Combustion. Available at: https://www.epa.eov/sites/production/files/2020-
O9/documents/l.S liquefied petroleum eas combustion'odf.

HELIX
Envlrcnmantdl PldnnlngPage 408

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Folsom Crematorium

Source: Base Map Layers 2013)

HEL'X Regionql Locqtion

7(

t
(

. -- l"

rm
\ ELDoRADo

SACRAMENTO

SAN JOAQUIN

YOLO

AMADOR

SOLANO

CALAVERAS

SUTTER pLACER..

crI

\i*#'Si^,t3-1,#iio, _r.*G..

i
t

Project Site

M
tl,il|F

0 1 Miles

Envi ronmental P lan ning
Figure 1

Page 409

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Folsom Lakeside Crematorium

Sf

{
A4oRA4;

(N) 2 X 5OO GALLON PROPANETANKS

-7

d- as.er,

LEGEND:

t

(E) STRUCTURE

nsrg? --''
PAIEH

W@AYM@AY

a

(E) STRUCTURE

o

#

(E)

+

*\
\
\)./

:-ta
I,t
f"
I

/
I

I

I

I

I
I

/

*l

st
I

I
I

/
I

I
I

{

Deloiled Sile PlqnHEL'X
Figure 2En v i r o n n ental Pl annin g

Page 410

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Folsom Lakeside Crematorium

Source: Aerial (Maxar, 2019)
0 300 Feet

HEL'X
Environmenkl Planning

Receplor Locolions

@ ero;"* Boundary

* Crematorium Lpcation

Q comrnercial Receptor

C Residential Receptor

i

b_

c.

t+i

.,

Si. ?r'2;'. 
.

gr ll € ""4.'

g=,ff

.o? ,'
!' .{

@a

CImooms

*

o*

o

a

o

.:

o"

a

-r'

@m

d

*d

c

s6
g

!

d*
@

\t

@

@
(D

@

e@s

"/i*, ,'€ ,it

'*i i
I

Y
I

I

+1/

i:.ii

IJ

I

i-@@@
ED

''tl

Figure 3
Page 411

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



@ erolect Boundary

* Crematorium Location

O Point of Maximum lmpact

O Maximum Exposed lndividual Resident

Risk lsopleth

w 2 in 1 million Risk

- 

1in 1 million Risk

:

E

Folsom Lakeside Crematorium

Source: Aerial {Maxar, 2019)
300 Feet

{

HELIX Concer Risks

3

0

Envi ronm e ntal P lan ni n g

Figure 4

Page 412

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Attochment A
Emissions Colculotion Sheets

Page 413

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Crematory Criteria Pollutant Emissions

Emissions from Propane Combustion

KBTU/Cvcle 1,800

KBTU/Gallon 91.502

Gallons/Cvcle 19.672

Cvcles/Dav 2

Cvcles/Year 500

Emissions from Combustion of Human Remains

lbs/day lbs/yr
Maximum

Throughput 400 100,000

TotalEmissions

Pollutant
Emissions
(lbs/dav)

Emissions
(tons/vear)

ROG 0.1 0.01

NOx 1.2 0.15

SOx 0.4 0.05

PMlO 0.3 0.03

PM2.5 0.3 0.03

co 0.9 0.11

Notes:
1. Emissions factors for propane from. USEPA AP-42 Chapter 1, External Combustion Sources, Section 1.5

Liquefied Petroleum Gas Combustion, Table 1.5-1.

2. Emissions from combustion of human remains provided by SMAQMD and are from USEPA Factor

lnformation REtrieval (FIRE) Program Data System (3/08).

3. ROG fraction of TOC for propane combustion unavailable, ROG assumed to be equal to TOC.

Pollutant
Emission Factor

{lhs/t ooo sallx

Emissions
(lbs/dav)

Emissions
(tons/vearl

ROG3 7 0.04 0.005

NOx 13 0.51 0.054

SOx 0.054 0.00 0.000

PMlO 0.7 0.03 0.003

PM2.54 0.7 0.03 0.003

co 7.5 0.30 0.037

Pollutant
Emission Factor

llbs/ton12

Emissions

{lbs/dav)

Emissions
(tons/vear)

ROG 0.299 0.06 0.007

NOx 3.560 o.7r 0.089

SOx 2.r70 0.43 0.054

PMlO 1.130 0.23 0.028

PM2.54 1.130 0.23 0.028

co 2.950 0.59 0.074

Page 414

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Substance Test Results {in lbs/lbs charge)1 lbs/hr lbs/year
Acetaldehvde 3.64E-07 7.27E-O5 3.64E-O2

Arsenic 2.52E-07 5.04E-05 2.52E-02

Benzene 7.77E-07 3.54E-05 t.77E-02

Bervllium 1.14E-08 2.28E-06 1.14E-03

Cadmium 8.59E-08 t.72E-O5 8.59E-03

Chromium (Hex) 9.57E-08 1.91E-05 9.57E-03

Cooper 2.77E-07 4.34E-05 2.77E-O2

Formaldehvde 9.50E-08 1.90E-05 9.50E-03

Hvdrogen Fluoride 4.01E-06 8.02E-04 4.01E-01

Lead 5.77E-07 1.03E-04 5.17E-02

Mercurv2 2.77E-05 4.16E-03 2.77E+OO

Nickel 2.99E-07 s.98E-05 2.99E-02

Selenium 1.72E-07 3.44E-05 1.72E-O2

Toluene s.73E-06 1.15E-03 5.73E-01

Vinvl Chloride 1.85E-08 3.70E-05 1.85E-03

Xvlenes 9.63E-08 1.938-05 9.53E-03

Zinc 2.76E-O6 5.51E-04 2.76E-O1

Total PAHs 2.64E-08 5.28E-06 2.54E-03

Benzo[al anth racene 6.67E-r7 1.33E-08 6.57E-06

BenzoIalpvrene 2.45E-10 4.90E-08 2.45E-05

Benzolblfluoranthene 5.61E-11 t.72E-08 5.61E-06

Benzo Iklfl uoranth en e 5.06E-11 1.01E-08 5.06E-06

Chrvsene 3.49E-10 6.98E-08 3.49E-05

Di benzoIa,hlanthracene 4.52E-t\ 9.04E-09 4.52E-06

lden 5.39E-11 1.08E-08 5.39E-06

Total PCDDs 1.50E-10 3.00E-08 1.50E-05

2,3,7,8-TCDD 5.11E-13 1.02E-10 5.11E-08

2 7 7.49E-72 2.98E-10 7.49E-O7

7 7.77E-tz 3.54E-10 !.77E-07

7 HxCDD 2.55E-12 5.10E-10 2.55E-07

7 HxCDD 3.16E-72 6.32E-10 3.16E-07

1 7 D 2.42E-r7 4.848-09 2.42E-O6

Total PCDFs 2.31E-10 4.61E-08 2.31E-05

2,3,7,8-TCDF 3.43E-t2 6.86E-10 3.43E-07

1,2,3,7,8-PeCDF r.97E-12 3.81E-10 1.91E-07

2,3,4,7,8-PeCDF 5.82E-72 1.16E-09 5.82E-O7

7.2.3,4,7,8-HxCDF 6.78E-12 7.24E-09 6.18E-07

1.2,3.6,7,8-HxCDF 5.49E-12 1.10E-09 5.49E-07

1,2.3,7,8,9-HxCDF t.o7E-rt 2.75E-O9 1.07E-06

2.3.4.5.7,8-HxCDF 2.23E-72 4.45E-10 2.23E-O7

7 8-H 2.94E-77 5.89E-09 2.94E-06

7,2,3,4,7,8,9-HpCDF r.79E-72 3.58E-10 1.79E-07

CREMATORY TAC EMISSIONS

Max hourly throughput (lbs) 200

Max annual throughput (lbs) 100,000

Notes:
1". Emissions factors provided by SMAQMD and are from CARB Test Report No. C-90-

004, Evaluation Test on Two Propane-Fired Crematories at Camellia Memorial Lawn

Cemetery (Oct, 29, t992).

Page 415

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Attochment B

HRA Model Output

Page 416

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Residential Cancer Risk

*HARP - HRACalc v\9044 tt/20/2O2O9:L7:O7 AM - Cancer Risk

REC

R1

R2

R3

R4

R5

R5

R7

R8

R9

R10

R11

R12

R13

R14

R15

R16

R17

R17

R19

R20

R21

R22

R23

R24

R25

R26

R27

R28

R29

R30

R31

R32

R33

R34

R35

R36

R37

GRP

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

NETID X

658172

658204.3

658177.6

658221.

658216.2

65821L.2

658184.6

658186.7

558189.5

6581-94.3

658195.8

558103.2

658071.8
658060.4

658051.7

658043.L

658012.3

558000.9

657988.3

657977

657955.5

657954.9

657944.2

657933.3

657921.4

657910.8

657900.6
657888.2

657877.8

657866.5

657855.3

657844.t
657832.5

657820.3

657808

657791.5

657164

Y RISK SUM SCENARIO

1.30E-07 3OYrCancerDerived-l nh-FAH3to70

9.7 I E-Og 30YrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH3to70

t.O2E-O7 3OYrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

5.16E-08 3OYrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

6.25E-08 3OYrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH3to70

6. 15 E-08 30YrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH 3to70

7.50E-08 30YrCancerDerived_lnh-FAH3to70

7.55E-08 3OYrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

7.98E-08 30YrCancerDerived-l nh-FAH3to70

8.82 E-08 30YrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH 3to70

9.45E-08 3OYrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

4.65E-07 30YrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH3to70

5.80E-07 30YrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

5.87E-07 30YrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

5.62E-O7 3OYrCancerDerived-l nh-FAH3to70

5.2IE-O-1 3OYrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

4.88E-07 30YrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH 3to70

4.7 7 E-07 30YrCa ncerDe rived-l nh-FAH 3to70

4. 58E-07 30YrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH3to70

4.42E-O7 30YrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70
4.25E-07 30YrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

4.LOE-A7 3OYrCancerDerived-l n h-FAH3to70

4.07 E-O7 30YrCa ncerDerived_l nh-FAH3to70

4.17E-07 30YrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

4.44E-07 30YrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

4.80E-07 30YrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH3to70

4.g3E-O7 3OYrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH3to70

4.44E-07 30YrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

3.19E-O7 3OYrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

2.97 E-O7 3OYrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH3to70

2.28E-07 30YrCa ncerDerived_l nh-FAH3to70

t.73E-07 3OYrCancerDerived-lnh-FAH3to70

L.34E-O7 30YrCa ncerDerived-l n h-FAH 3to70

1.06E-07 30YrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH3to70

8.38E-08 3OYrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH3to70

6.80E-08 30YrCa ncerDerived-l nh-FAH 3to70

4.64E-08 3OYrCancerDerived lnh FAH3to70

4281577

428L599

428t68L
428t73r
428L738
428L758

4287790
428t798
428t8t6
4281838

4281851

4281928

4281960
428t973
428t986
4281998

4281990

4281983
4287975

428L966

4281958

4281949

428L940
428t932
428L923

42819L4
428L906

428t897
4281889

4281880

428L872
4281863

4287854

428L845

428t834
4281.834

428L8L4

Page 417

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROJECT TITLE:

Residential lncremental Gancer Risk

oo
CJ
N6
$tqt

o(>
ot
o
C!rf

Eg
TRO\rz
=F
-to

F
€o
Nt

ao(o
o(\
\t

oo
la)

co
f{rf

657800 657900 658000

UTM East [m]

658100 658200 658300

0.5 1.0 2,4 5.0

HELIX Environmental Planning

COMPANY NAME:SOURCES:

RECEPTORS:

3541

OUTPUTryPE:

Risk

scALE: 1:4,963

0l- - J0.1 km

PROJECT NO.:

coF-3211r21t2020

DATE:MAx:

Risk in chances per million

COMMENTS:

AERMOD View - Lakes EnMronmantal Software

Page 418

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Residential Chronic Risk

'FHARP - HRACalc vt9}44IL/20/2O2O 9:18:14 AM - Chronic Risk

R7

REC

R1

R2

R3

R4

R5

R5

R8

R9

R10

R11

R12

R13

R14

R15

R16

R17

R17

R19

R20

R21

R22

R23

R24

R25

R26

R27

R28

R29

R30

R31

R32

R33

R34

R35

R35

R37

GRP

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

NETID MAXHI

3.62E-03

2.72E-03

2.85E-03

1.77E-03

L.74E-03

1.71E-03

2.08E-03

2.10E-03

2.22E-03

2.45E-03

2.63E-03

1,.29E-02

L.6tE-02
1.53E-02

1.56E-02

t.45E-02
1.36E-02

1.33E-02

t,27E-02
1.23E-02

1.18E-02

L.t4E-02
1.13E-02

1.16E-02

1.23E-02

1.34E-02

1,.37E-02

t,23E-02
1.05E-02

8.27E-03

6.34E-03

4.81E-03

3.72E-03

2.95E-03

2.33E-03

1.89E-03

1.29E-03

X Y SCENARIO

658172 4287577 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

658204.3 4281599 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

658t7 7 .6 428t68L NonCa ncerCh ronicDerived-l nh

658221 428L7 31, NonCa ncerChronicDerived-l nh

65821.6.2 42817 38 N onCa nce rCh ro n icDe rived-l n h

65821L.2 42817 58 NonCa ncerCh ronicDerived-l n h

658184.5 4281190 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

658186.7 4281798 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

558189.5 428t8t6 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

658194.3 4281838 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

658196.8 428L851- NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

658103.2 428t928 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

658071-.8 4281960 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

658060.4 428t973 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

658051.7 4281986 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

558043.1 428L998 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

658012.3 428I99O NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

658000.9 4281983 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

657988.3 428L975 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

657977 4281966 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

657 966.5 428t958 NonCa ncerCh ronicDerived-l n h

657 954.9 4281949 N onCa ncerCh ron icDerived-l n h

657944.2 4281940 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

557933.3 428t932 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

657 921..4 4281923 N onCa nce rCh ron ic De rived-l n h

657910.8 428L9L4 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

657900.6 428I9OG NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

657 888.2 4281897 NonCa ncerCh ronicDerived-l n h

657 877 .8 428L889 NonCa ncerCh ronicDerived-l n h

657866.5 4281880 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

657855.3 4281872 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

657 844.1. 428L863 N onCa ncerCh ronicDerived-l n h

657832.5 4281854 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

657 82O.3 4281845 NonCa ncerCh ronicDerived-l n h

657808 428t834 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

65779L.5 4281834 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

6577 64 42818L4 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

Page 419

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROJECT TITLE:

Residential Maximum Non-Cancer Chronic Hazard lndex

oo
C.l
co
c{
l'

c)

N
@
c{rt

oo
o)
@
c{$

E
-c
o:<zd
=6= e.rF\t
f

oo
F-
coNrf

c)o(o
coNs

657700 657800 657900 658000

UTM East [m]

658100 658200 658300

--l

0.020 0.050 0.100

CON4MENTS:

Risk in maximum hazard index

SOURCES:

1

COMPANY NAME:

HELIX Environmental Planning

RECEPTORS:

3541

OUTPUT TYPE:

Hazard lndex

SCALE: 1:4,808

0t- 
-t0.1 

km

MAX: DATE:

11t21t2020

PROJECT NO.:

coF-32
AERMOD View - Lakes Environmental Software

Page 420

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Worker Cancer Risk

*HARP - HRACalc v19044 LU2O/2O20 8:5L:22 AM - Cancer Risk

REC GRP NETID X Y RISK-SUM SCENARIO

CL ALL 658281.4 428t574 1.04E-08 25YrCancerDerived-lnhSoilDerm

CZ ALL 658296.2 4281585 9.41E-09 2sYrCancerDerived-lnhSoilDerm

C2 ALL 658208.6 428L69! 1.30E-08 2sYrCancerDerived-lnhSoilDerm

C4 ALL 658217.L 428t9LO 2.02E-08 2sYrCancerDerived-lnhSoilDerm

Page 421

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROJECT TITLE:

Worker lncremental Cancer Risk

o
e
c{
@
N.tt

oo
o)
@

s

Foco

=6b$z
Flo o

t.-
6
c{.+

o
(o
cof!
<i

o
ro
@
C.l
$

657700 657800 657900 658000

UTM East [m]

6581 00 658200 658300

0.1 00 0.500

CON4IMENTS:

Risk in chances per million

SOURCES:

1

COMPANY NAI/IE:

HELIX Environmental Planning

RECEPTORS:

3541

OUTPUT TYPE:

Risk

SCALE: 1:4.963

0t-- ,,f 0.1 km

[/lAX: DATE:

11t2',v2020

PROJECT NO.

coF-32

AER[rOD View - Lakes Environmental Software

Page 422

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Worker Chronic Risk

*HARP - HRACalc vL90447L|2O/2O2O8:52:49 AM - Chronic Risk

REC GRP NETID X Y SCENARIO

C1 ALL 65828t.4 4281574 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnhSoilDerm

C2 ALL 658296.2 4281585 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnhSoilDerm

CZ ALL 658208.6 4287697 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnhSoilDerm

C4 ALL 658217.7 428L970 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnhSoilDerm

MAXHI

8.37E-03

7.57E-03

1.05E-02

7.62E-O2

Page 423

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROJECT TITLE:

Worker Maximum Non-Gancer Ghronic Hazard lndex

cto
N
co(\
rf

ooo(\
6(\l
!t

oo
dt
co
6tsf

E
c
L.o5z6

=Rl- tf
f

oof\
F(\l
.n

(f
c)(o
co(\
tf

657700 657800 657S00 658000

UTM East [m]

658100 658200 658300

0.050 0.100 0-500

COMMENTS:

Risk in maximum hazard index

SOURCES:

1

COlilPANY NAME:

HELIX Environmental Planning

RECEPTORS:

3541

OUTPUT TYPE:

Hazard lndex

SCALE: 1:4,808

0 r- 
--l 

0.1 km

MAX: DATE:

11t21t2020

PROJECT NO.:

coF-32

AERMOD View - Lakes Environmental Soflware

Page 424

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Acute Risk

*HARP - HRACalc vI9O44 7t/2O/2O20 8:38:30 AM - Acute Risk

REC

R1

R2

R3

R4

R5

R6

R7

R8

R9

R10

R11

R12

R13

R14

R15

R16

R17

R17

R19

R20

R21

R22

R23

R24

R25

R26

R27

R28

R29

R30

R31

R32

R33

R34

R35

R36

R37

c1

C2

c2
c4

GRP

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

NETID X

658172

658204.3

658t77.6
658227

65821.6.2

658211..2

658184.6

558L86.7

558189.5

658194.3

658196.8

658103.2

658071.8

658060.4

558051.7

658043.1

6s8012.3
658000.9

657988.3

657977

657966.5

657954.9

657944.2

557933.3

657921.4

657910.8

657900.6

557888.2

657877.8

657855.5

657855.3

657844.1

657832.5

657820.3

557808

657791.5

657764

65828r.4
658296.2

658208.6

658277.L

Y SCENARIO

4281,577 NonCancerAcute

428t599 NonCancerAcute

428L681, N onCa ncerAcute

42817 3I NonCa ncerAcute

42817 38 NonCa ncerAcute

42817 58 N onCa nce rAcute

428t7 90 NonCancerAcute

428L7 98 NonCa ncerAcute

42818LG N o n Ca n cerAcute

4281838 N on Ca nce rAcute

428t85t N onCa nce rAcute

428L928 NonCancerAcute

4281960 NonCancerAcute

428797 3 NonCa ncerAcute

428L986 N onCa nce rAcute

428L998 NonCancerAcute

4281990 N on Ca n ce rAcute

4281983 N o n Ca n cerAcute

428197 5 NonCa ncerAcute

42819 66 N onCa nce rAcute

4281958 N onCa nce rAcute

428t949 NonCancerAcute

4281940 NonCancerAcute

4281932 N o n Ca n cerAcute

4281923 N onCa nce rAcute

428L9t4 NonCancerAcute

428t9O6 NonCancerAcute

4281897 NonCa ncerAcute

4281889 NonCancerAcute

4281880 NonCancerAcute

428t872 NonCancerAcute

4281863 NonCancerAcute

4281854 NonCancerAcute

4281845 NonCancerAcute

4281834 NonCancerAcute

4281834 N onCa n cerAcute

428tgl4 NonCancerAcute

428t57 4 NonCancerAcute

4281585 NonCancerAcute

428169L NonCancerAcute

428L9tO N onCa ncerAcute

MAXHI

7.2LE-02

6.97E-02

9.60E-02

8.54E-02

8.64E-02

8.93E-02

1.03E-01

1.06E-01

9.55E-02

9.39E-02

9.03E-02

1.08E-01

1.16E-01

7.14E-OL

1.11E-01

1.07E-01

1.15E-01

L.2LE-01.

1.25E-01

1.33E-01

1_.44E-OL

1.53E-01

1.59E-01

1.72E-01.

1..74E-07

1.82E-01

1.92E-0L

t.tgE-or
1..79E-07

1..7gE-Or

r.67E-Ot
1.65E-01

7.62E-OL

1.98E-01

1.78E-01

1.57E-01

t.L7E-O1.

5.58E-02

5.51E-02

8.41E-02

7.37E-O2

Page 425

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROJECT TITLE:

Non-Cancer Acute Maximum Hazard lndex

oooNo
c{+

oo
Ot

@6t+

FoEO
gE
b$z
=Ffg

F
6(\t

oo(o
o
6t\i

oo
u)
€
$tt

657700 657800 657900 658000

UTM East fml

658100 658200 658300

0.20 0.50 1.00

COMMENTS:

Risk in maximum hazard index

SOURCES:

1

COMPANY NAME:

HELIX Environmental Planning

RECEPTORS:

3541

OUTPUTryPE:

Hazard lndex

SCALE: 1:4,963

0 r-=-- - t 0.1 km

MAX: DATE:

11t21t2020

PROJECT NO.:

coF-32

AERMOD View - Lakes Environmental Software

Page 426

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



[sAC] SACRAM ENTO/EXE CUTIV
Windrose Plot [All Year]
Period of Record: 0L Jan 1970 - L4 Jan 20Lg

6.1

N-W

w

sE Summary
n: 444759

Missing: 17816
Calm: 20.6%

Generated: 14 Jan 2019 s Avg Speed: 6.6 mph

Wind Speed lmPhl

iI z-s I >r f, r-ro @ ro-r: I rs-ao I zo+

N

N-E

E

}W

- 4.9

-. 3.7

^ 2.4

1.2
t
I

I

,

i

i
I

I

t

I
j

I

I

J

i

I

t

J

I

Page 427

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Gontrol Pathway

Titles
C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 H R/q\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\

Dispersion Options

lil Regulatory Default [-l Non-Default Options

Dispersion Coefficient

Rural

Output Type
lEl Concentration

fl rot"l Deposition (Dry & Wet)

E oo DePosition

f wet DePosition

Plume Depletion

E ooRemoval

fl wet Removal

Output Warnings

E *o outPut Warnings

l_L Non-fatal Warnings for Non-sequential Met Data

Dispersion Options

Pollutant / in Time / Terrain O ons

project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software co - 1

AERMOD

Terrain Height Options

fl rrat p el.u"tuo

Exponential Decay

Option not available

SO: Meters

RE: Meters
TG: Meters

Pollutant Type

OTHER - MULTIPLE

Averaging Time Options

trtrtrtr trtrtrtr
1

trtr
34

Hours

8 1224

l-L Annual

6

Period

2

Month

Flagpole Receptors

Ives E*o
Default Height = 1.20 m

11t21t2020Page 428

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Control Pathway

Optional Files

f-L ne-start rite f-L tnit nte l-L Multi-YearAnalyses l--L Event lnput File IEI Error Listing File

Detailed Error Listing File

Filename: COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.err

AERMOD

Project File: ClUsers\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software CO - 2 11t21t2020Page 429

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Source Pathway - Source lnPuts

Point Sources

Project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes'isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software SO1 - 1

AERMOD

Base
Elevation
(Optional)

Release Emission
Rate
ls/sl

Gas Exit
Temp.

IKI

Gas Exit
Velocity

lm/sl

Stack lnside
Diameter

lml
X Coordinate Y Coordinate

lml
Height

ImI lml

657967.00

Stack

4281782.00 50.33 5.97 1.00000 855.37 4.47 0.51

Source
ID

STACKl

Source
Type

POINT

1',U2112020Page 430

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Source Pathway

Source lD: STACKl

Heights [m] ({0 to 360 deg)

1 0-60 deg

7Q-120 deg

130-180 deg

190-240 deg

250-300 deg

310-360 deg

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

Widths [m] ({0 to 360 deg)

10-60 deg

7Q-120 deg

130-180 deg

1 90-240 deg

250-300 deg

31 0-360 deg

12.51

14.85

'16.66

12.51

14.85

16.66

10.24

16.22

17.25

10.24

16.22

17.25

7.65

17.10

17.31

7.65

17.10

17.31

8.26

17.46

16.84

8.26

17.46

16.84

'10.81

17.29

15.87

10.81

17.29

15.87

13.03

16.59

14.41

13.03

16.59

14.41

Lengths [m] (1 0 to 360 deg)

10-60 deg

70-120 deg

130-180 deg

190-240 deg

250-300 deg

310-360 deg

17.46

16.84

8.26

17.46

16.84

8.26

17.29

15.87

10.81

17.29

15.87

'10.81

16.59

14.41

13.03

16.59

14.41

13.03

16.66

12.51

14.85

16.66

12.51

14.85

17.25

10.24

16.22

17.25

10.24

16.22

17.31

7.65

17.10

17.31

7.65

17.10

Along Flow [ml (10 to 360 deg)

10-60 deg

70-120 deg

130-180 deg

190-240 deg

250-300 deg

310-360 deg

-15.63

-12.12

-0.93

-1.82

-4.72

-7.34

-15.49

-'10.58

-1.1 I
-1.79

-5.29

-9.63

-14.88

-8.72

-1.41

-1.71

-5.69

-11.62

-14.41

-6.59

-1.59

-2.26

-5.92

-13.26

-14.07

-4.26

-1.72

-3.18

-5.97

-14.50

-13.30

-1.81

-1.80

4.01

-5.84

-1 5.30

Across Flow [m] (10 to 360 deg)

'10-60 deg

7O-120 deg

130-180 deg

190-240 deg

250-300 deg

310-360 deg

0.34

-5.84

-6.08

-0.34

5.84

6.08

-0.85

-6.39

-5,44

0.85

6.39

5.44

-2.02

-6.75

4.64

2.02

6.75

4.64

-3.21

-6.90

-3.70

3.21

6.90

3.70

-4.22

-6.85

-2.65

4.22

6.85

2.65

-5.11

-6.59

-1.51

5.11

6.59

1.51

AERMOD

Building Downwash lnformation

Project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software SO2 - 1 11t2112020Page 431

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Source Pathway

For Concentration

Unit Factor:

Emission Unii Label:

Concentration Unit Label:

1E6

GRAMS/SEC

MICROGRAMS/M**3

Emission Rate Units for OutPut

project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes'isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software SO2 - 2

AERMOD

11t21t2020Page 432

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Receptor Pathway
AERMOD

Receptor Networks
Note: Terrain Elavations and Flagpole Heights for Network Grids are in Page RE2 - 1 (lf applicable)

Generated Discrete Receptors for Multi-Tier (Risk) Grid and Receptor Locations for Fenceline Grid are in Page RE3 - 1 (lf applicable)

Uniform Cartesian Grid

Discrete Receptors

Discrete Cartesian RecePtors

project File: ClUsers\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software REI - 1 1112112020

Receptor
Network lD

Grid Origin
X Coordinate lml

Grid Origin
Y Coordinate [m]

No. of X-Axis
Receptors

No. of Y-Axis
Receptors

Spacing for
X-Axis lml

Spacing for
Y-Axis lml

UCART1 657622.00 4281537.00 70 50 't0.00 10.00

Record
Number x-coordinate lml Y-Coordinate [m]

Group Name
(Optional) Terrain Elevations

Flagpole Heights [m]
(Optional)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I
10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

65817'1.99

658204.25

658177.63

658220.99

658216.22

658211.15

658184.55

658186.65

658189.46

658194.31

658196.77

6581 03.22

658071.77

658060.39

658051.68

658043.07

658012.30

658000.94

657988.34

657977.03

657966.52

657954.91

657944.16

657933.29

657921.43

657910.81

4281576.80

4281599.32

4281680.58

4281730.59

4281737.74

4281758.13

4281789.89

4281798.48

4281816.10

4281838.45

428 1 850.98

4281927.78

4281 959.88

4281973.04

4281985.75

4281 998.03

4281989.53

4281982.74

4281974.95

4281966.32

4281958.41

4281949.27

4281940.37

4281931.72

4281922.83

4281913.81

56.25

56.72

56.34

57.89

58.30

58.69

58.01

58.07

58.09

58.23

58.27

55.35

54.86

54.92

55.07

55.31

53.82

53.45

53.12

52.45

51.82

51.24

50.78

50.35

49.89

49.47

Page 433

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Receptor Pathway

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

20

40

41

657900.56

657888.20

657877.82

657866.46

657855.34

657844.'t0

657832.49

657820.26

657807.97

657791.51

657763.95

658281.43

658296.1 7

658208.56

65821 7.08

AERMOD

4281905.53

4281897.13

4281889.10

4281879.84

4281872.06

4281863.28

4281853.90

4281845.37

4281834.37

4281834.17

4281813.59

4281574.43

4281 585.05

4281690.93

4281910.37

49.05

48.45

47.97

47.51

47.00

46.48

46.03

45.60

45.10

44.60

43.54

57.67

58.20

56.99

58.57

Plant Boundary Receptors

project File: ClUsers\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software RE1 - 2 11t2112020Page 434

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Meteorology Pathway
AERMOD

Met Input Data
Surface Met Data

Filename: ..\Exec 10-14 NlMD.SFC

Format Type: Default AERMET format

Profile Met Data
Filename: ..\Exec 10-14 NlMD.PFL
Format Type: Default AERMET format

Wind Speed

fl WinO Speeds are Vector Mean (Not Scalar Means)

Wind Direction

Rotation Adjustment [deg]:

Potential Temperatu re Profile
Base Elevation above MSL (for Primary Met Tower): 10.00 lml

Meteorological Station Data

Stations Station No. Year X Coordinate [m] Y Coordinate [m] Station Name

Surface

UpperAir

2010

2010

SACRAM ENTO/EXECUTIVE ARPT

OAKLANDA/VSO AP

Data Period

Data Period to Process

Start Date: 11112010 Start Hour: 1 End Date: 1213112014 End Hour: 24

Wind Speed Categories

Stability Category Wind Speed [m/sl Stability Category Wind Speed [m/sl

B

c

1.54

3.09

5.14

D

E

F

8.23

10.8

No Upper Bound

Project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software ME - 1 11t21t2020
Page 435

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Output Pathway

Short Term
Averaging

Period

RECTABLE
Highest Values Table

MMTABLE
Maximum

Values Table

DAYTABLE
Daily

Values Table
1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 1oth

1 tr tr tr tr tr tr tr tr tI tr No

Tabular Printed Outputs

Gontour Plot Files (PLoTFILE)

Path for PLOTFILES: COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.AD

project File: ClUsers\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software oU - 1

AERMOD

Averaging
Period

Source
Group lD

High
Value File Name

1

Period

ALL

ALL

1st

NiA

O,IH l GALL.PLT

PEOOGALL.PLT

11t2112020Page 436

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



HARP Project Summary Reportlt/2I/2020 10:12:35 AM

** *PROJECT INFORMATION ***

HARP Version: 19121

Project Name: COF-32 LAKESIDE CREMATORIUM HARP

HARP Database: NA

***EMISSION INVENTORY***

No. of Pollutants:39

No. of Background Pollutants:0

Emissions

ScrlD StklD ProlD PollD Multi MWAFPolAbbrev

75070 Acetaldehyde

71432 Benzene

7440417 Beryllium

7440439 Cadmium

18s40299 Cr(Vl)

7440508 Copper

50000 Formaldehyde

7664393 HF

7439921 Lead

7439976 Mercury

7440020 Nickel

7782492 Selenium

108883 Toluene

75014 Vinyl Chloride

1330207 Xylenes

744O666 Zinc

56553 B[a]anthracene

s0328 B[a]P

205992 B Ib]f I uoranthen
207 089 B Ik]f luora nthen

218019 Chrysene

53703 Dla,hlanthracen

193395 ln[1,2,3-cd]pyr

L7460r6 2,3,7,8-rCDD

40321764 L-3,7,8PeCDD

39227286 1-4,7,8HxCDD

57653857 1-3,6-3HxCDD

L9408743 1-3,7-9HxCDD

35822469 1-4,6-SHpCDD

51207319 2,3,7,8-TCDF

57I774t6 1-3,7,8PeCDF

57tt73I4 2-4,7,SPeCDF

70648269 1-4,7,8HxCDF

57Lt7449 1-3,6-8HxCDF

72978219 1-3,7-9HxCDF

60851345 2-4,6-8HxCDF

67562394 1-4,6-8HpCDF

55673897 1-4,7-9HpCDF

7440382 Arsenic

MaxHr Ems

(lbs/hd
7.27E-05

3.54E-05

2.28E-06

7.72E-05

1.91E-05

4.34E-05

1.90E-05

0.000802

0.000103

0.00416

5.98E-05

3.44E-05

0.00115

3.70E-06

1.93E-05

0.000551

1.33E-08

4.90E-08

1.12E-08

1.01E-08

5.98E-08

9.04E-09

1.08E-08

1.02E-10

2.98E-10

3.54E-10

5.10E-10

6.32E-10

4.84E-09

6.86E-10

3.81E-10

1.16E-09

L24E-09
1.10E-09

2.15E-09

4.45E'IO

5.89E-09

3.58E-10

5.04E-05

Annual Ems

(tbs/yd

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACK].

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

sTACK1

STACKl-

sTACK1

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACK].

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

sTACK1

STACKl

sTACK1

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

L

t
1

t
1

1

1

1

t
t
I
L

1

t
1

t
t
1.

1

t
I
1

1

!
t
1

1

T

1

t
1

1

1

1

7

I
1

1

1

t
t
7

7

1

1.

T

1

1

L

1

1

I
1

!
t
1.

t
1

1

7

t
t
T

L

L

t
t
1

1.

1.

7

1

1

1

1

1

1

L

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0.0364

o.0777

0.00114

0.00859

0.00957

0.0217

0.0095

0.401

0.0517

2.77

0.0299

0.}fi2
0.573

0.00185

0.00963

0.276

5.67E-06

2.45E-05

5.51E-05

5.06E-06

3.49E-05

4.52E-06

5.39E-06

5.11E-08

t.49E-07
t.77E-O7

2.55E-07

3.16E-07

2.42E-06

3.43E-07

1.91E-07

5.82E-07

6.18E-O7

5.49E-O7

1.07E-06

2.23E-07

2.94E-06

1,.79E-07

0.0252

Page 437

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



*X*POLLUTANT HEALTH INFORMATION***

Health Database: C:\HARP2\Tables\HEALTH 17320.mdb

Health Table Version: HEALTH19252

Official:True

PollD PolAbbrev

75070 Acetaldehyde

71432 Benzene

7440417 Beryllium

7440439 Cadmium

18s40299 Cr(Vl)

7440508 Copper

50000 Formaldehyde

7664393 HF

743992t Lead

7439976 Mercury

7440020 Nickel

7782492 Selenium

108883 Toluene

750L4 Vinyl Chloride

1330207 Xylenes

7440666 Tinc

56553 B[a]anthracene

50328 BlalP

205992 BIb]fluoranthen

2O7089 Blklfluoranthen

218019 Chrysene

53703 Dla,hlanthracen

193395 ln[1,2,3-cd]pyr

t746016 2,3,7,9-rCDD

4032t764 1-3,7,8PeCDD

39227286 1-4,7,8HxCDD

57653857 1-3,6-3HxCDD

I94O8743 1-3,7-9HxCDD

35822469 1-4,6-3HpCDD

5r2073L9 2,3,7,8-TCDF

57\174LG 1-3,7,8PeCDF

571t73I4 2-4,7,8PeCDF

70648269 1-4,7,8HxCDF

57LL7449 1-3,6-SHxCDF

72918219 1-3,7-9HxCDF

60851345 2-4,6-8HxCDF

67562394 1-4,6-3HpCDF

55573897 1-4,7-9HpCDF

7440382 Arsenic

lnhCancer OralCancer AcuteREL

0.01

0.1

8.4

15

510 0.5

0.021

0.042 0.008s

0.91

0.27

470

27

100

55

240

lnhChronicREL

t40
3

0.007

0.02

0'2

9

14

OralChronicREL lnhChronicSHRREL

300

3

0.002

0.0005

0.02

0.04

9

0.6

0.2

0.03

0.014

20

300

700

0.00016

0.011

0.005

0.06

0.06

0.39

3.9

0.39

0.39

0.039

4.1

0.39

130000

130000

13000

13000

13000

1300

13000

3900

39000

13000

13000

L3000

13000

1300

1300

t2

t.2
12

I.2
7.2

0.L2

4.7

1.2

130000

130000

13000

13000

13000

1300

13000

3900

39000

13000

L3000

13000

13000

1300

1300

1.5

37000

180000

22000

0.2

4.00E-05

4.00E-05

0,0004

0.0004

0.0004

0.004

0.0004

0.0013

0.00013

0.0004

0.0004

0.0004

0.0004

0.004

0.004

0.015

1.00E-08

1.00E-08

1.00E-07

1.00E-07

1.00E-07

1.00E-06

1.00E-07

3.30E-07

3.30E-08

1.00E-07

1.00E-07

1.00E-07

1,00E-07

1,00E-06

1.00E-06

3.50E-06 0.015

***LIST OF AIR DISPERSION FILES***

AERMOD lnput File:

AERMOD Output Filei

AERMOD Error File:

Plotfile list

***LIST OF RISK ASSESSMENT FILES***

Health risk analysis files (\hra\)

Page 438

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



AcuteGLCList.csv

AcuteHRAlnput.hra

AcuteNCAcuteRisk.csv

AcuteNCAcuteRiskSum ByRec.csv

AcuteOutput.txt

AcutePathwayRec.csv

AcutePolDB.csv

ResCancerCa ncerRisk.csv

ResCa ncerCancerRiskSumByRec.csv

ResCancerG LCList.csv

ResCancerH RAI nput.hra

ResCancerOutput.txt

ResCa ncerPathwayRec.csv

ResCa ncerPol DB. csv

ResChronicG LCList.csv

ResChronicH RAlnput.hra

ResChronicN CChronicRisk.csv

ResChronicNCChro nicRiskSumByRec.csv

ResChronicOutput.txt

ResChronicPathwayRec.csv

ResChronicPolDB.csv

WorkCa ncerCancerRisk.csv

WorkCa ncerCa ncerRiskSumByRec.csv

WorkCancerG LCList.csv

WorkCancerHRAlnput.hra

WorkCancerOutput.txt

WorkCa ncerPathwayRec.csv

WorkCancerPolDB.csv

WorkChronicG LCList.csv

WorkChronicH RAlnput.hra

WorkChronicNCChronicRisk.csv

WorkChronicNCChronicRiskSumByRec.csv

WorkChroni cOutput.txt

WorkChronicPathwayRec.csv

WorkChronicPolDB.csv

Page 439

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Attochment C

Addendum to the Folsom Lokeside
Cremotorium Project Air Quolity ond
Greenhouse Gos Emissions
Assessment

Page 440

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc.
11 Natoma Street, Suite 150
Folsom, CA 95630
916.365.8700
www. helixepi.com

HEL'X
Env i ro n m e ntal P I an ni n g

November 5,202t Project 02576.00032.001

Mr. Scott Johnson, AICP

Planning Manager
City of Folsom, Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

Subject: Addendum to the Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse
Gas Emissions Assessment

Dear Mr. Johnson

HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. (HELIX) completed the Folsom Lokeside Cremotorium Project Air

Quality ond Greenhouse Gas Emissions Assessment in July 2021 (HELIX 20211. Following the completion
of the July 2021- analysis, Caring Services Group (Applicant) has requested alterations to the operating
hours and number of daily cremations to occur on site. This Addendum provides an updated analysis

based on these alterations.

PREVIOUS ANATYSIS

The July 2021 letter report assessed the air quality and greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions associated with
the construction and operation of the proposed Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project (project),

including a health risk assessment (HRA) to evaluate potential community health risks from the project's

emissions. The analysis was prepared to support environmental review under the California

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

The analysis assumed a maximum cremation process rate of 200 pounds per hour, 400 pounds per day,

and 100,000 pounds per year based on information provided by Applicant. The project's emissions of
criteria pollutants and precursors were found to be below Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District (SMAQMD) thresholds and result in a less than significant impact. Community
health risks resulting from emissions of toxic air contaminants (TACs) from the project's operation of a

crematory were evaluated in an HRA following the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment

(OEHHA)guidelines. Project TAC emissions were found to result in less than significant impacts. The

project was not found to be a substantial source of objectional odors and odor impacts were disclosed

as less than significant. The project was found to be consistent with the City's integrated General Plan

and GHG Strategy and GHG emissions impacts were disclosed as being less than significant. The project

was found to not conflict with an applicable plan adopted for the purposes of reducing GHG emissions

and the impact was disclosed as less than significant.

Page 441

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson, AICP

November 5,2021,

Page 2 of 4

REVISED ANATYSIS

As discussed previously, the Applicant has requested alterations to the operating hours and number of

daily cremations to occur on the site. The Applicant has requested an increase in the daily process rate

from the previously analyzed 400 pounds per day to a new value of 800 pounds per day. There are no

changes to the project that would affect the construction analysis previously conducted. The analysis

that follows focuses on daily operational emissions.

The HRA previously conducted to evaluate potential community health risks from the project's TAC

emissions relies on the maximum hourly emissions rate and the average annual emissions generated by

project operations. The hourly cremation process rate was previously set based on the maximum hourly

capacity of the crematory; therefore, there is no change to the hourly process rate or maximum hourly

emissions. The Applicant has not requested alteration to the total number of cremations to occur per

year; therefore, there is no change to the annual cremation process rate or average annual emissions

profile. Therefore, the potential health risks from the project would remain the same as previously

disclosed.

Melhods

Criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for'long-term operation of the proposed crematory were

calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from the USEPA AP-42 Compilation of Emissions

Factors Chapter 1-.5 (USEPA 2008), and crematory emissions factors provided by the SMAQMD, which

combined USEPA AP-42 data and the USEPA Factor lnformation Retrieval Program (SMAQMD 2O2Oa)'

Air Quolity lmpocl AnolYsis

Operation of a propane-fired crematory would be considered a new stationary source of emissions' The

project may be subject to SMAQMD's Rule 2OI, Generol Permit Requirements, and Rule 202, New Source

Review. The project would be required to implement best available control technology (BACT) for the

minimization of emissions. BACT for crematories is incorporated into the product design in the form of

controls which ensure maintenance of the correct temperatures and cycle times, and a secondary

combustion chamber which ensures oxygenation and complete combustions of all fuels. As described in

the Methods sections, above, criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for longi-term operation of the

proposed crematory were calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from AP-42 and

crematory emission factors provided by SMAQMD. The project's calculated criteria and precursors

operational emissions are compared to the SMAQMD thresholds in Table L, Operotionol Criteria

Pollutont and Precursor Emissions, and the calculation output sheets are included in Attachment A to

this letter.

HELIX
Envlrcnnenlal PlannlngPage 442

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Project Emissions SMAQMDThreshold

Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson, AICP

November 5,202L
Page 3 of 4

Table 1

OPERATIONAT CRITERIA POLLUTANT AND PRECURSOR EMISSIONS

Pollutant
Exceed

Threshold?

Daily Emissions per doy)

ROG

NOx

co
SOx

PMro

PMz,s

Source: SMAQMD 2O20a; SMAQMD 2020b

As shown in Table 1, the project's operational emissions of criteria pollutants and precursors would not

exceed the SMAQMD daily thresholds. Therefore, the project's operational emissions would not result in

a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant and impacts would be less than

significant.

SUMMARY

The project's daily emissions of criteria pollutants and precursors would remain below SMAQMD

thresholds and would result in a less than significant impact. All other quantified emissions and

significance determinations remain unchanged from what was presented in the July 2O2L Folsom

Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quolity ond Greenhouse Gos Emissions Assessment.

Sincerely,
--i -'

L- 
-*-

Victor Ortiz
Senior Air Quality Specialist

Attachments:

Attachment A: Emissions Calculation Sheets

HELIX

No

No

No

No

No

No

650.2

2.4 65

None1.8

0.9 None

800.5

820.5

Env kanntenlal P I an ttingPage 443

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson, AICP

November 5,2027
Page 4 of 4

REFERENCES

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD). 2O20a. Electronic
communications between HELIX Environmental Planning (Victor Ortiz) and the Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (Venk Reddy); attachments to communications
containing crematory emissions calculations. August and November.

2O2Ob. SMAQMD Thresholds of Significance Table. April. Available at:
http://www,airqualitv.orgllandUseTransportation/Documents/CH2ThresholdsTable4-2020.pdf

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2008. AP 42, Fifth Edition, Volume I Chapter 1: External
Combustion Sources, 1.5 Liquified Petroleum Gas Combustion. Available at:
https ://www.epa.gov/sites/prod uction /fi les/2020-
09/documents/1.5 liquefied petroleum sas combustion.pdf.

HEL'X
Envtonnenl?,l PtannlfigPage 444

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Crematory Criteria Pollutant Emissions

Emissions from Propane Combustion

KBTU/CycIe 1,800

KBTU/Gallon 91.502

Gallons/Cvcle 79.672

Cvcles/Day 4

Cvcles/Year 500

Pollutant
Emission Factor

llhs/1000 Balll

Emissions
(lbs/dav)

ROG3 1 0.08

NOx 13 7.02

SOx 0.054 0.00

PMlO 0.7 0.06

PM2.54 o.7 0.06

co 7.5 0.59

Emissions from Combustion of Human Remains

lbs/day
Maximum

Throughput 800

Total Emissions

Pollutant
Emissions

{lbs/dav)
ROG 0.2

NOx 2.4

SOx 0.9

PMlO 0.5

PM2.5 0.5

co 1.8

Notes:
l-. Emissions factors for propane from USEPA AP-42 Chapter L, External Combustion

Sources, Section 1.5 Liquefied Petroleum Gas Combustion, Table 1.5-1'

2. Emissions from combustion of human remains provided by SMAQMD and are from

USEPA Factor lnformation REtrieval (FIRE) Program Data System (3/08)'

3. ROG fraction of TOC for propane combustion unavailable, ROG assumed to be equal to

Pollutant
Emission Factor

llbs/ton)2

Emissions
(lbsldav)

ROG 0.299 o.r2

NOx 3.560 1.42

SOx 2.r70 0.87

PMlO 1.130 0.45

PM2.54 1.130 0.45

co 2.950 1.18

Page 445

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Appendix C

Tribol Consultotion Record

Page 446

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



RP Cons Inc.
ENVIR N SII 1'AN1'

January 8,2021

Robert Edgerton, AICP CEP

HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc.

11 Natoma Street, Suite 155

Folsom, California 95630

RE: Triba1 Consultation Record for Comptiance with Assembly BilII 52 and CEQA for the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Proiect, City of Folsom

Dear Mr. Edgerton:

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), as amended in 2014 by Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52),

requires that the City of Folsom provide notice to any California Native American tribes that have

requested notice of projects subject to CEQA review, and consult with tribes that responded to the notice

within 30 days of receipt with a request for consultation. Section 21073 of the Public Resources Code

(PRC) defines California Native American tribes as "a Native American tribe located in California that is on

the contact list maintained by the NAHC for the purposes of Chapter 905 of the Statutes of 2004." This

includes both federally and non-federally recognized tribes. For the City, these inciude the following tribes

that previously submitted general request letters, requesting such noticing:

r': Wilton Rancheria (letter dated January 13,2020);

n lone Band of Miwok lndians (letter dated March 2, 2016);and

e United Auburn lndian Community (UAIC) of the Auburn Rancheria (letter dated

November 23,2015).

The purpose of consultation is to identify Tribal Cultural Resources (TCRs) that may be significantly

impacted by the proposed Project, and to allow the City to avoid or mitigate significant impacts prior to

project approval and implementation. Section 21074(a) of the PRC defines TCRs for the purpose of CEQA

AS:

Sites, features, places, cultural landscapes (geographically defined in terms of the size and

scope), sacred places, and objects with cultural value to a California Native American tribe

that are either of the following:

a) included or determined to be eligible for inclusion in the California Register of Historical

Resources; and/or

b) included in a local register of historical resources as defined in subdivision (k) of Section

5020.1; and/or

20 20-162 Fol so m Crem otori u m

2525WarrenDrive r Rocklin, CA95677 r Tel:(916) 782-9tOO r Fax: (916) 782-9134 r www'ecorpconsultinq.com

Page 447

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and supported by substantial

evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section

5024.1.In applying the criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section 5024.1 , for the
purposes of this paragraph the lead agency shallconsiderthe significance of the resource

to a California Native American tribe.

Because the first two criteria also meet the definition of a Historical Resource under CEQA, a TCR may also

require additional consideration as a Historical Resource. TCRs may or may not exhibit archaeological,

cultural, or physical indicators and can only be identified by a culturally affiliated tiibe, which has been

determined under State law to be the subject matter expert for TCRs.

CEQA requires that the City initiate consultation with tribes at the commencement of the CEQA process to
identify TCRs. Furthermore, because a significant effect on a TCR is considered a significant impact on the

environment under CEQA, consultation is required to develop appropriate avoidance, impact

minimization, and mitigation measures. Therefore, in accordance with the requirements summarized

above, the City carried out, or attempted to carry out, tribal consultation for the Project. The methods and

results of tribal consultation are summarized below, and a copy of the complete non-confidential

administrative record is provided in Attachment A.

1.0 SUMMARY OF CONSUTTATION

Within 14 days of initiating CEQA review for the Project, on November 25,2020, the City sent Project

notification letters to the three California Native American tribes named above, which had previously

submitted general consultation request letters pursuant to Section 21080.3.1(d) of the PRC. Each tribe was

provided a brief description of the Project and its location, the contact information for the City's

authorized representative, and a notification that the tribe has 30 days to request consultation.

1.1 lone Bond of Miwok lndiqns

The lone Band of Miwok lndians did not respond to the City's notification letter, and therefore, the
threshold for carrying out tribal consultation with that tribe under PRC 21080.3.1(e) was not met.

1.2 UA|C

On December 11,2020, and within the 30-day response timeframe, the City received an automated email

from the United from UAIC that acknowledged receipt of the City's notification letter, thanked the City for
consulting with UAIC, and attached the tribe's consultation record for the project. The response did not

include any information on TCRs and indicated that the Tribal Historic Preservation Department would

review the Project and respond; however, no further communication was received from UAIC. Because the

tribe failed to provide comments or engage with the City pursuant to PRC 21082.3(d)(2), the City

considers this consultation requirement complete.

1.3 Willon Roncheriq

On December 1,2020, and within the 30-day response timeframe, Wilton Rancheria representative Mariah

Mayberry responded to the City's initial notification letter by email requesting to formally initiate

c)

ECORP Consulting, lnc.

Lake side C re mato r i u m P roject 2
January 2021

2020-162

Page 448

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



consultation under AB 52 on the Project. ln her response, Ms. Mayberry stated that the tribe would like to

discuss the type of environmental review that is being conducted for the Project, Project alternatives, any

significant effects, and mitigation measures for any direct, indirect, or cumulative impacts that the Project

may cause to tribal cultural resources. Ms. Mayberry also requested a copy of the cultural resource

assessment and results of the record search. Although she did not indicate or suggest that there are TCRs

within the Project Area, Ms. Mayberry provided Wilton Rancheria's recommended mitigation measures for

TCRs.

On December 14,2020, the City formally initiated consultation with Wilton Rancheria by inviting Ms.

Mayberry to a virtual meeting on December 17,2020.1n the City's initiation letter to the tribe, Associate

planner Josh Kinkade further clarified that the purpose of the Project is to remodel an existing shed, and

that there will be no mass grading or excavation associated with the Project. Additionally, Mr. Kinkade

provided a link to the Cultural Resources lnventory Report, prepared by ECORP Consulting, lnc. (2020) and

a copy of the meeting agenda. Mr. Kinkade requested that if Ms. Mayberry is unable to attend that she

contact him to reschedule the meeting to another time that is mutually agreeable.

On Decembe r 15, 2020, Ms. Mayberry contacted the City to indicate that she is unavailable to meet at the

scheduled time. The City offered another meeting on January 5,2021, at 8:30 a.m. On January 4,2021'Ms.

Mayberry contacted the City and asked that the meeting be scheduled for 10:00 a.m. instead, and the City

accepted. After Ms. Mayberry or any other tribal representatives failed to report to the meeting at the

scheduled time, the meeting was terminated by the City after 20 minutes. At approximately noon on

January 5, Ms. Mayberry emailed the City to request availability for January 6, and the City offered 3:30

p.m. for another meeting. Ms. Mayberry did not attend the meeting and did not respond to the City to

reschedule again. Because the tribe failed to engage meaningfully with the City after a reasonable and

good-faith effort composed of multiple attempts to meet with the tribe, pursuant to PRC 21082.3(dX2),

the City considers this consultation requirement complete. Should Wilton Rancheria, or any other

culturally affiliated tribe, submit public comments, the City will consider them in accordance with Section

11(b) of AB 52; however, after completing the required notification and consultation procedures specified

in AB 52 and the PRC, the City has not been provided any information about TCRs that could be affected

by the proposed Project. Therefore, the determination of impacts to TCRs is drawn from other lines of

evidence, as summarized below.

1.4 RecommendedFindings

lnformation about potential impacts to TCRs was drawn from the ethnographic context, the results of a

search of the Sacred Lands File of the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC), and the results of a

cultural resources inventory prepared by ECORP (2020). The methods and results of these efforts are

provided in ECORP 2020 and are hereby incorporated by reference. ln summary, the ethnographic

information reviewed forthe Project, including ethnographic maps, does not identify any villages,

occupational areas, or resource procurement locations in oraround the current ProjectArea. ln addition,

the Sacred Lands File failed to identify any sacred lands or tribal resources in or near the Project Area' The

cultural resources survey did not reveal any Native American archaeological sites within or adjacent to the

proposed Project Area. Finally, as summarized above, two of the three tribes notified of the Project

responded to the City's offer to consulU however, none provided any information about TCRs in the

ECORP Consulting, lnc.

Lakesid e Crem atori u m P roiect
3

January 2021

2020-162

Page 449

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Project Area. This is not unexpected, as the Project is in a highly disturbed environment and does not

involve substantial ground disturbance. As noted in the City's initial notification letter and follow up

correspondence with tribes:

"the purpose of this project is to remodel an existing shed to install crematory equipment

inside of it, which is a high-temperature furnace with associated equipment. The existing

driveway area adjacent to the shed will be subject to minor improvements, but there is no

mass grading or major excavation associated with the remodeling of the shed. There will

be no new construction of buildings or structures" (Josh Kinkade to Mariah Mayberry,

December 14,2020).

ln reviewing the lines of evidence summarized above, this Project will not have an impact on known TCRs.

There exists an extremely low potential for the discovery of previously unknown TCRs during Project

construction, but if TCRs were to be encountered, the Project activity could result in a significant impact.

lmplementation of unanticipated discovery procedures, as provided in mitigation measure TCR-1 below,

would reduce that impact to less than significant.

TCR-1: Unanticipated Discovery of Tribal Cultural Resources. lf potentially significant Tribal

Cultural Resources (TCRs) are discovered during ground disturbing construction activities, all

work shall cease within 50 feet of the find. A Native American Representative from

traditionally and culturally affiliated Native American Tribes that requested consultation on

the project shall be immediately contacted and invited to assess the significance of the find

and make recommendations for further evaluation and treatment, as necessary. lf deemed

necessary by the City, a qualified cultural resources specialist meeting the Secretary of
lnterior's Standards and Qualifications for Archaeology, may also assess the significance of
the find in joint consultation with Native American Representatives to ensure that Tribal

values are considered. Work at the discovery location cannot resume until the City, in

consultation as appropriate and in good faith, determines that the discovery is either not a

TCR, or has been subjected to culturally appropriate treatment, if avoidance and preservation

cannot be accommodated.

lf you have any questions, you may reach me by phone at (916) 782-9100 or by email at

LWestwood @ecorpconsulti ng.com.

Sincerely,

/,;u***
Lisa Westwood, RPA

Vice President and Director of Cultural Resources

Attachment A: Non-Confidential Tribal Consultation Record

ECORP Consulting, lnc,

Lakeside Cren atoriu m P roject
4

January 2021

2020-162

Page 450

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



REFERENCES CITED:

ECORp Consulting, lnc. 2020. Cultural Resources lnventory Report for the Lokeside Memorial Lawn Storoge

Shed Project, City of Folsom, Colifornio'

EC0RP Consulting, lnc.

Lakeside Crematoriun Proiect
5

January 2021
2020-162

Page 451

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT A

Non-Confidential Tribal Consultation Record

Page 452

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Folsom Crematorium

AB 52 Log

City received a general request letter dated November 23,2015 from United Auburn lndian Community

City received a general request letter dated January !3,2020 from Wilton Rancheria.

City received a general request letter dated March 2, 2Ot6from lone Band of Miwok lndians.

November 25,2020: lnitial notices were mailed to UAIC, lone, and Wilton Rancheria. The 30-day

response window closes on December 25,2020.

December 1,2O2O: City received an email from Ms. Mariah Mayberry with Wilton Rancheria formally

requesting consultation under AB 52. ln her response, Ms. Mayberry requested the opportunity for a

tribal representativeto participate in cultural resource surveys and requested copies ofall cultural

resource assessments and results of record searches. The tribe also provided their recommended

mitigation measures to the City.

December !!,2O2O: City staff received an email from UAIC containing a PDF form that acknowledged

receipt ofthe notice of opportunity to consult on the project, but the tribe did not request nor defer to
engage in consultation.

December L4,2020: City initiated consultation with Wilton by email, invited to consultation meeting on

12 / t7 . W ilron req uested to resched u I e lo L / 5 / 2O2L.

January 5,2027: City held consultation meeting, however Wilton did not attend.

Page 453

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



U'//*,2

ffi,"ffiffi.ffi.ffi
MrwoK United Auburn lndian Communi$
MRtou of the Aubum Rancheria

Gene Whitehouse
Chairman

John L. Williams
Vlc6 Chalrman

Danny Rey
Secretary

Brenda Adams
Treasurer

Calvin Moman
Councll Member

November 23,2015

City of Folsom Representative
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

RE: AB 52 Notification Request, California Environmental Quality Act Public Resources

Code section 21080.3, subd. O) Request for Formal'Notification of Proposed Projects

within the United Auburn Indian Community (UAIC) of the Auburn Rancheria's

Geographic Area of Traditional and Cultural Affiliation

Dear City of Folsom Representative:

In accordance with Public Resources Code Section 21080.3.1, subd. (b), The United Aubum

Indian Community (UAIC) of the Auburn Rancheria, which is traditionally and culturally
affiliated with a geographic area within your agency's geographic area ofjurisdiction' requests

formal notice of and information on proposed projects for which your agency will serve as a lead

agency under the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Public Resources Code Section

21000 et seq.

Enclosed with this letter is a copy of a map that depicts the ancestral territory that the UAIC is
haditionally and culturally affiliated with. UAIC's haditionally and culturally affiliated
geographic area is supported by, and has been developed through, multiple lines of evidence

inctuCing oral tradition, history, ethnography, geography, linguistic, kinship, biology,

archaeology, anthropology, folklore, other relevant information and expert opinion, and

Congressi[nal action tfriigtr the Auburn Indian Restoration Act of 1994 (H.R. 4228 UCB'dl).

Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21080.3.1, subd. (b), and until further notice, we

hereby designate the following person as the tribe's lead contact person for purposes of receiving

notices ofproposed projects from your agency:

Lead Contact:
Gene Whitehouse,
Chairman
10720 krdian Hill Road
Auburn, CA 95603
9t6-883-2320

Tribal Office '10720 lndian Hill Road Auburn, CA 95603 (530) 883-2390 FAX (530) 883-2380
Page 454

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Copies to:
Jason Camp
Tribal Historic Preservation Offi cer

lOT20lndian Hill Road
Aubum, CA 95603
(s30) 883-2320
j camp@aubumrancheria.com

Marcos Guerrero
Cultural Resources Manager
lO72O Indian Hill Road
Aubum, CA 95603
(s30) 883-2364
mguerrero @aubumrancheria. com

We request that all notices be sent via certified U.S. Mail with return receipt and that your

notices speciS a lead contact person for your agency. Following receip and review of the

information yont ug"tt"y provides, within the 30-day period outlined in Public Resources Code

section 2108b.3.1, subd. (d), the UAIC may request consultation, as defined by Public Resources

Code section 21080.3.1, subd. (b), pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21080.3-2 to

discuss issues including the type of environmental review to be conducted, project alternatives,

significant effects of the project and mitigation measures for any project impacts (direct, indirect

and cumulative) a specific project may cause to tribal cultural resources'

For your information, UAIC's policy is to be present during projoct cultural resource surveys,

including initial pedestrian surueys, to identif tribal cultural resources. UAIC's policy is also to

be proviied all existing cultural resource assessments, including the request for and results of
any records search thaimay have been conducted prior to the initial survey or consultation

meeting. Finally, UAIC's general policy is preservation in place and avoidance of tribal cultural

,"ro,rrJ.r, and any subsurface testing or data recovery must not occur without first consulting

with UAIC and receiving UAIC's written consent.

We recommend that your agency retain this correspondence in your permanent files. If you have

any quesfions or need additional information, please contact Marcos Guerrero, Cultural

Resources Manager, at (530) 883-2364 or by email at mguerrero@auburnrancheria.com.

Sincerely,

Gene Whitehouse,
Chairman

CC: Jason Camp, THPO
Marcos Guerrero, CRM
Cynthia Gomoz, NAHC

Tribal Office 10720 lndian Hill Road Aubum, CA 95603 (530) 883-2390 FAX (530) 883'2380
Page 455

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



UAIC Geographic Area of Traditional and Cultural Affiliation
(for the purposes of California AB 52)

This area includes all of Amador, El Dorado, Nevada, Placer, Sacramento, Sutter and Yuba
counties as well as portions of Butte, Plumas, San Joaquin, Slerra, Solano, and Yolo counties.

any

Nol€: Vvhilo we make €very €ttorl to ideniify Tribel Cultursl ResourcBs that exist within lhe UAIC Geographic Aroa of Traditional and
CulturalAlliliation, il is highly probebl€ lhat there are additional, older sites lhat we have not yet identified due to r€stricted access or

olh6r toagons or that agricultural or construction activili€s have diskibuled burials and cultural materials beyond the previously

known boundaries of theso sites. Even il these materials aae in a disturbad condition, ihey still relain cultural value to UAIC and

should be resp€ctod and protected. Because of this, thorough survey wilh a qualified Native American Monitor to confirm site

boundaries and search lor unknown sit€s is critical. This survey should be conductsd after consult8tion with ihe Tribe snd prior to
the tinal d€termination ol the type of environmental document to be used.

a

4

+

i,.

{
i

+
,{lll'l:

\

+

4

I

I

:

I

l'.i ,

on

*rir
I lrr , t: :2'l

) r, 't'-

ffi UAIC Geographic Area of Traditional and Cultural Affiliation.
- The UAIC Goographic Ar€a ol Traditional and Cullural Allilialion boundary line is dashed to indicate thal
the boundary may change as ettiliatod resources ers discovsr€d or add€d, lor example Vall€y and Sierre

Miwok lonilory oxtonds terlhot 3outh.

lLegend 0 510 20
r----Miles

m8p no
commsncing any archa€ological activities in or around Sensilive areas.

or

Page 456

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Wilton Rancheria

9728 Kent Street, Elk Grove, CA 95624

January 13,2020

City of Folsom
50 Natoma St
Folsom, CA 95630

REz California Environmennl QualiLy Act Pubtic Resources Code section 27080.3, subd. (b) Requestfor

Formal Nofficotion of Proposed 
-Projects 

Within Wilton Rancheria Tribe's Geographic Area of

Traditional and Cultural AffiIiation

Dear Sir or Madam,

As of the date ofthis letter, in accordance with Public Resources Code Section 21080'3.1, subd. (b), Wilton

Rancheria, which is fadiiionally and culturally affrliated with a geographic area within your agency's

geographic area ofjurisdiction, iequests formainotice of and information on proposed projects for which

!o,riui"nry will serve as a lead ug"n"y under the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Public

Resources Code section 21000 et seq'

pursuant to public Resources Code section 21080.3.1, subd. (b), and until furthernotice, we hereby designate

the following person as the tribe's lead contact person for purposes ofreceiving notices ofproposed projects

from your agency: 
Aftn: chairman Raymond c. Hitchcock / Director
Ralph Hatch Wilton Rancheria, Cultural Preservation

Department
9415 Rancheria Drive
wilton' cA 95693 crd@vgilton$nsheria-

nsn. gov rhatch@wiltonranoheria-nsn.gov

We request that all notices be sent via certified U.S. Mail with return receipt. Followingreceipt and review

of the information your agency provides, within the 30-day period prosoribed by Public Resources Code

section 210803.1; su6a.'(A), tire Wilton Rancheria may request consultation, as defined by Public

Resources Code section ztoiiO.r.t, subd. (b), pursuant to Pubtic Resources Code section 21080.3'2 to

mitigate any project impacts a specific project may cause to tribal cultural resources.

Ifyou have any questions or need additional information, please contact our lead contact person

listed above.

Respectfully,

Wr{afrl
Ralph Troy Hatch
Executive Director of Cultural Preservation

p. (916) 683-6000 o f. [916) 683-6015 o www.WiltonRancheria-nsn'govPage 457

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



tF
t2 March 2016''

, $Je

'H'|r' .#4"
for Tiibal Consullntion Pttrsuant

d!l;

&,
to the California Envirorunental

City of Fojgom
Communlty Development DePt
David Millbi Director
50 Natoma St.
Folsom Calif. 9563S,,

a,i

RE:
section 21080.3.1, subds. (b), (d) and (e) for City of Folsom

Altematives
lneasures

$ig-nificant the project

The lone Band of Miwok Indians also requests consultation on the

Resources Code section 2108A3.2, subd. (a)):

l! Type of cnvironnrettal teview necessary
of tribal includins any regulations,

rssources

of'tho on tribal culturel
ultematives measures for

ing, but not

#'i@ffi::Y
quality Act (CEQA), Public

&

n
3
G

discretionary topics listed below(Public

biu.your agency to

We:mly recommend,

(l) Avoidance nnd prcscrvation of ilre rssoutces in placc, pursuant to Pullic Resg$€: Code section 21084.3,' ' 
including, hrut not lirnited to, planning uncl construction, geotechnieil;lestsr Srtility locltion, and pedestrian

surv€ys to avoid harming the resources (including water, endangereil *ibal plani resdrlrcos, and endangercd

animal renources), and to protect thc cultural and naturat context, oi plannirrg gieenqpac6, parks or other open

spgce, to incorpomte rhe lescurces witlt culturally nppropriaie protection an{ manogernent oriteria;

p(J gox 6,ll ,t52 surh Stfcot .plynrouth.cA ?5d69.rr, 209-2d$-$800'ror ?o9;2.1$'$ll2 www,lonamlwok.org

Page 458

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



fj,tc,i..

*L*6rp;a[#*

nf/.

(2) Treating the resources with culturally appropriate dignity, taking into account the tribal cultural values and

meaning of the.Sfrces, including but not limited to the following:

gprotectingtheHli['":iffi,i,:r#::-JJ:rnrtt'"'*soudit'i

.iflffi:::llE ,n" confidenrialir-v of the resource ,4F:

(3) Perniffint conservation easements or other interests in real property, with culfurally appropriate management

gri.teqa for the purposes of preserving or utilizing the resources or placcs

on all or part of the "area of'projcct effeot" (APB), including;

(4).|lgtecting the rcsotnce 
"d#pqrj,i:,,,

Add'itionaily, rhc lonc naoa offit
sgs"ss$ments that have been completcd

,.''but'not,linrited,to:

tr"".,^..,,,.*^,lndians would like to rsceive any cultural resou

1,. The results'of any record search that may luve been

I'Iistorioa I Resources Information System (CI{US)'

rF Notrttcattoillt mended by the

unreaorded are present

of the Califomia

or adjacent to

provided by.tlrs

cultural

to' detennine whether previoqqly

#,T"iltrtlHP*'
3

o
lnformntion

G Notification of whether the probabilily is low, moderate, or high that cultural

APE

G Notification s0arch indicnte$ a low, modelate or

resources I APE

Informatioir
.1.r" .

,lil*l 
,

2. The fesults of any archaeoiogical inventory survey that was conducted, including:

O eny rcport that may contain site forms, site significance, and suggeited mitigatiou m€asures

O All information regarding site locations, Native American human remains, and associated funerqy
objects; such information shopld be placed in a separatc confidential ddi{endum, and not be made

t 
,available for public disclosure in accordance with Govermnent Code Section 6254.10'

.pO. Eox 6?9 ,252 Buih Slrool .Plymoulh.CA 95669otr'209-245-5800.rox 2O9-245-3ll2 wv/w.lgnomlwok.org
)'

2

, -joii lr '\i

,i:ul , i,

Page 459

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'Ihe lone Band of
contaot tho Cultural Cornmittee of the lone Band of Mi

Ttiank you,

Randy Yonemurh
Cultural Committee Chair
P.O. Bdx 699
9252 Bush St., Suite 2
Plymouth, CA 95669
Tel. (209) 24s-s800

to begin consultation within 30 days of your reccipt of this letter, Please-"ffi:

f
f

y.ffi..r
.,,if,1$''

$mPll:

# 't1

po 80x 69q 9252 Burh stroo! . PlyrnoulhrcA 95669'rn.2A0-2.45-5800.fdr r09-?..l$"31l? www,lOnomlwok'Otg

3 Page 460

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



{0000
$ft|nt,

tltmn drotDt
trftr

r!fitr

u$u

nufll'

d,ltr illlr
t!llt

ru'[r
Fa160!r0

frut

r!!l$It

nlro'l

Is!
l.lilil

Flltrrr

rfllr
rru$

ltulrt[tQ

gtralllllr
rclulr

r0'liGS

r|tnlil|Eo

illlrqor

r6'lluril0lto0

IONE BAND OF MIWOK INDTANS

INDIGENOUS TERRITORY

og3tr>'

\

\

(t

Page 461

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ScottA. Johnson, AICP
Planning Mann.tler
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6206

Scott Johnson < sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>
Thursday, April 18, 2019 8:53 AM

-

FW: New Contact Info

FYI

Wo9

Irr! aFF$I.#fie'[
tttt H*t tp [t [rTiltE

@ www.folsorn ca.us

From : Cynthia Tu rner <Cynthia @ionemiwok.net>
Sent: Thursday, April L8,2Ot9 8:41AM
To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson @folsom.ca.us>
Subject: New Contact lnfo

Good Morning

We received your letter; Randy Yonemura is no longer our Chairwoman at the lone Band Of Miwoks

The new contact is Sara D. Setshwaelo - Chairwomen

Thank You,

Cynthia Turner
Admi n istrative Assista nt
Office: (209) 245-5800 x403

Cell: (209)418-8435

lone Bank of Miwok lndians

9252 Bush Street
PO Box 699
Plymouth, CA 95669

1

Page 462

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



November 25,2020
Il"-r{} E- *$ ffiS,i{

Sara D. Setshwaelo
Chairwoman
Ione Band of Miwok Indians
9252 Bush Street
P.O. Box 699
Plymouth, C495669

RE: Notice of Opportunity to Consult under Assembly Bill 52 for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Storage Shed Project, City of Folsom (File # PN 20-160)

Dear Chairwoman Setshwaelo

The City of Folsom is initiating environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project. Igor Semenyuk, on behalf of Lakeside

Memorial Lawn (applicant), is proposing to repurpose an existing corrugated steel storage shed at

Lakeside Memorial Lawn, located aI l20l Forrest Street. The project includes the installation of a human

crematorium in an existing shed, located northeast of the existing mausoleum structures in a previously

disturbed maintenance area. Minor improvements to the small existing access road adjacent to the shed

are also proposed. Project site plans are enclosed for your reference.

Assembly Bill52 (AB 52) and Section 21080.3.1(d) of the California Public Resources Code (PRC)

require that we respond to your written request to be notified of projects in our jurisdiction that will be

reviewed under CEQA. Your name was provided to us as the point of contact for your tribe. We are

hereby noti$ring you of an opportunify to consult with us regarding the potential for this project to impact
Tribal Cultural Resources, as defined in Section 21074 of the PRC. The purposes of tribal consultation
under AB 52 are to determine, as part of the CEQA review process, whether or not Tribal Cultural
Resources are present within the project area, and if so, whether or not those resources will be

significantly impacted by the proposed project. If Tribal Cultural Resources may be significantly
impacted, then consultation will also help to determine the most appropriate way to avoid or mitigate
those impacts.

In accordance with Section 21080.3.1(d) of the PRC, you have 30 days from the receipt of this letter to

either request or decline consultation in writing for this project. Please send your written response to my
attention at the Cify of Folsom, Community Development Department, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 95630

You may also reach me by email at jkinkade@folsorn.ca.us or at916-461-6209.In your response, please

reference the following project name: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed, PN 20-160.If I do not

receive a response within 30 days, then we will proceed.

Thank you and we look forward to your response.

Respectfully,

pffi,t&
Josh Kinkade
Associate Planner
City of Folsom

50 NATOMA STREET

FOLSOM, CA 95630

WWW.FOLSOM.CA.US

Page 463

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



November 25,2020 It''(D tr-Fl&t'1{

Gene Whitehouse
Chairman
United Auburn Indian Community of the Auburn Rancheria
10720 Indian Hill Road
Auburn, CA 95603

RE: Notice of Opporlunity to Consult under Assembly Bill 52 for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Storage Shed Project, City of Folsom (File # PN 20-160)

Dear Chairman Whitehouse:

The City of Folsom is initiating environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project. Igor Semenyuk, on behalf of Lakeside

Memorial Lawn (applicant), is proposing to repurpose an existing corrugated steel storage shed at

Lakeside Memorial Lawn, located at 1201Foruest Street. The project includes the installation of a human

crematorium in an existing shed, located northeast of the exisling mausoleum structures in a previously

disturbed maintenance area. Minor improvements to the small existing access road adjacent to the shed

are also proposed. Project site plans are enclosed for your reference.

Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52) and Section 21080.3.1(d) of the California Public Resources Code (PRC)

require that we respond to your written request to be notified of projects in our jurisdiction that will be

reviewed under CEQA. Your name was provided to us as the point of contact for your tribe. We are

hereby notifying you of an opportunity to consult with us regarding the potential for this project to impact

Tribal Cultural Resources, as defined in Section 21074 of the PRC. The purposes of tribal consultation
under AB 52 are Io determine, as part of the CEQA review process, whether or not Tribal Cultural
Resources are present within the project area, and if so, whether or not those resources will be

significantly impacted by the proposed project. If Tribal Cultural Resources may be significantly
impacted, then consultation will also help to determine the most appropriate way to avoid or mitigate
those impacts.

In accordance with Section 21080.3.1(d) of the PRC, you have 30 days from the receipt of this letter to

either request or decline consultation in writing for this project. Please send your written response to my

attention at the City of Folsom, Community Development Depattment, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 95630.

You may also reach me by email at jkinkade@folsonr.ca.us or a|916-461-6209.In your response, please

reference the following project name: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed, PN 20-160.If I do not

receive a response within 30 days, then we will proceed.

Thank you and we look forward to your response.

Respectfully,

Pfrrfl"L
Josh Kinkade
Associate Planner
City of Folsom

50 NATOMA STREET

FOLSOM, CA 95530

WWW.FOLSOM.CA.US

Page 464

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



November 25,2020 II"l{} 3- ** r$$'fl

Ralph Hatch
Director of Cultural Preseruation Department
Wilton Rancheria
9415 Rancheria Drive
Wilton, CA95693

RE: Notice of Opportunity to Consult under Assembly Bill 52 for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Storage Shed Project, City of Folsom (File # PN 20-160)

Dear Director Hatch:

The City of Folsom is initiating environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project. Igor Semenyuk, on behalf of Lakeside
Memorial Lawn (applicant), is proposing to repurpose an existing corrugated steel storage shed at

Lakeside Memorial Lawn, located at 1201Forrest Street. The project includes the installation of a human
crematorium in an existing shed, located northeast of the existing mausoleum structures in a previously
disturbed maintenance area. Minor improvements to the small existing access road adjacent to the shed

are also proposed. Project site plans are enclosed for your reference.

Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52) and Section 21080.3.1(d) of the CaliforniaPublic Resources Code (PRC)

require that we respond to your written request to be notified of projects in our jurisdiction that will be

reviewed under CEQA. Your name was provided to us as the point of contact for your tribe. We are

hereby notifying you of an opportunity to consult with us regarding the potential for this project to impact
Tribal Cultural Resources, as defined in Section 21074 of the PRC. The purposes of tribal consultation

under AB 52 are to determine, as part of the CEQA review process, whether or not Tribal Cultural
Resources are present within the project area, and if so, whether or not those resources will be

significantly impacted by the proposed project. If Tribal Cultural Resources may be significantly
impacted, then consultation will also help to determine the most appropriate way to avoid or mitigate
those impacts.

In 4ccordance with Section 21080.3.1(d) of the PRC, you have 30 days from the receipt of this letter to

either request or decline consultation in writing for this project. Please send your written response to my
attention at the City of Folsom, Community Development Department, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 95630
You may also reach me by email at ikinkade@folsorn.ca.us or al916-461-6209.In your response, please

reference the following project name: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed, PN 20-160.If I do not

receive a response within 30 days, then we will proceed.

Thank you and we look forward to your response.

Respectfully,

frfr-fl"a
Josh Kinkade
Associate Planner
City of Folsom

50 NATOMA STREET

FOLSOM, CA 95630

WWW.FOtSOM.CA.US

Page 465

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



RE:

itr() it- Fi '{} bil
November 25,2020

Raymond C. Hitchcock
Wilton Rancheria
9415 Rancheria Drive
Wilton, C495693

Notice of Opporlunity to Consult under Assembly Bill 52 for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium Project, City of Folsom (File # PN 20-160)

Dear Chairman Hitchcock:

The City of Folsom is initiating environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project. Igor Semenyuk, on behalf of Lakeside

Memorial Lawn (applicant), is proposing to repurpose an existing corrugated steel storage shed at

Lakeside Memorial Lawn, located at 1201Forrest Street. The project includes the installation of a human

crematorium in an existing shed, located northeast of the existing mausoleum structures in a previously

disturbed maintenance area. Minor improvements to the small existing access road adjacent to the shed

are also proposed. Project site plans are enclosed for your reference.

Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52) and Section 21080.3.1(d) of the California Public Resources Code (PRC)

require that we respond to your written request to be notified of projects in our jurisdiction that will be

reviewed under CEQA. Your name was provided to us as the point of contact for your tribe. We are

hereby notifying you of an opportunity to consult with us regarding the potential for this project to impact

Tribal Cultural Resources, as defined in Section 21074 of the PRC. The purposes of tribal consultation

under AB 52 are to determine, as part of the CEQA review process, whether or not Tribal Cultural
Resources are present within the project area, and if so, whether or not those resources will be

significantly impacted by the proposed project. If Tribal Cultural Resources may be significantly
impacted, then consultation will also help to determine the most appropriate way to avoid or mitigate
those impacts.

In accordance with Section 21030.3.1(d) of the PRC, you have 30 days from the receipt of this letter to
either request or decline consultation in writing for this project. Please send your written response to my
attention at the City of Folsom, Community Development Department, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 95630

You may also reach me by email at jkinkade@folsom.ca.us or at916-461-6209.In your response, please

reference the following project name: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed, PN 20-160.If I do not
receive a response within 30 days, then we will proceed.

Thank you and we look forward to your response.

Respectfully,

H6-[&
Josh Kinkade
Associate Planner
City of Folsom

50 NATOMA STREET

FOLSOM, CA 95630

WWW.FOLSOM.CA.US

Page 466

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



A1 .0

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAWN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002600010000

lEv
DESICNS

VADIMANKO
7844 MADISON AVE

STE lM FAR OAKS. CA

95628
916-3122131

suppod@levdesigns.com

,i,',,,,

PROJECT DESCRIPTION & SCOPE OF WORK

)700?600010m0

f,sc

523591 SO, f,/ 12!2 ACRES

ZONING

W

FOLSOM, CA 95630

1201 FORREST ST
IN

PROJECT DIRECTORY

DESIGNER
VAOIMANKO
LEV DESIGNS
(9 1 6)31 2-21 3 1

vankoObvdesisns.com

OWNER

SHEET INDEX

SHEET DESCRPNON

BUILDING INFORMATION ABBREVIATIONS

SOUARE FOOTAGE BREAKDOWN

SPECIAL INSPECNONS

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS:

SEPARATE PERMIT

VICINITY MAP

N.l.s.

Page 467

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



42.0

I-AKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAUJN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002600010000

lEv
DESIGNg

VADIM ZANKO
7M MISON AVE

SE 1 M FA1R OAKS, CA

95628

91d3122131
supFd@levd6igns.comil

PATCH LEGEND:

PROPER1 UN€

gEIre ARA

E!SNNG n
t--*'-l/# eoel \'\ -i9:-_- *,'

-a \r\r\

-:- \- \ \- \

sTooP/lNtre

EXEiTftEE

/
I

I
I
i

&1&\ _ \ \ \ \
t

I
t

/-g
l6

I
I

I
I

I
I

I -./

t'

.*i ,.

-/
-* - {i,'2Y

.'' il./ l"../'../-./l
-.' 

I

I
I

I,
t\
lr
I'\ii tt 

'
t\
1\t\
t\
l\I r\
I

-/^

:i'i l'

'f-

l' 
".t

"7

$
3l

/
*09 +.

. , 'i,r:,I.':. :l-s3r. 
't. , ':."ii ,,

r.- --*-
"'uRto^,1\

., sf I
d- -(.

I
I

4

-J_].g

.v'
t/{

@
+

rlVtrETAI I qlTtr PI AN {tr - EOr

Page 468

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



s(i a,! ler)e4,@

A2.1

lEv
DESICNS

VAOIM ZANKO
784 MADISON AE

STE 106 FAIR OAKS, CA
95528

916-312-2131

supFi@levdesigns.com

,i,i,,i'

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAWN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002600010000

S1

(N) 2 X 5oo GALLON PROPANE TANKS

P

d-- aa.es,

6o,
sl

LEGEND:

-\

(E) STRUCTURE

nat9 --/'
PAIOH

UEtrre

qbnretREE

a

(E) STRUCTURE

o

+

(E) PARKI

.q e'

o '!r'

I

'i
f"
I

/
l

I
I

I

(
I

I

_ls,vl
a, I

I

l
I

I
I

l

I
I

{

(E) SHED

Page 469

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



A3.0

'il;iiG;;ili-

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAWN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002600010000

lEv
DESICNS

VADIMANKO
7844 MADISON AE

STE 106 FAIROAKS, CA

95628

916-312-2131

suppod@lev&signs.@m

,:i1i
(N) CREMATORY

(N) COOLER

?o
(E) SHEO

4 r^rt 4r nrr

FLOOR PUN NOTES: LEGEND WAI LEGEND

lo,adjdoi :
ondio!. 

-

PUN AR4 SOUARE FOOTAGE BRSKDOWN:

rytsTtNG SHEDffiA 1.071 SA. FT.

Page 470

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



CrttJ o{ fttsom
bD $.|4fov\ta- 9trzet

leort, of\ Q6u7o

*s
#]4

f*
rs

tr
$ ffiss"s#s;'1 r il

arn4 oF FWgbt^A

5o Mfror*'{A gT.

FoLSot't I CA 96IDZD

hene Nhilelnoq.s€
lol ao lndian m"'lt BA .

Auburn , ch 96bb3

Jason Cam P
Io1 Jo /ndia.n tlif Pd.

Ar^brr Fh r CA qq663

tc01i 7gs0c f{0v 25 zC2tJ
f"t,qiL€n rfi0ir zlp c0sE 85S7;i

!"*y, i:t s

i *j -*,##--
". k-_ ff l-rs Pf)STACF

s2 1F $ fififr"$Ss
DCCj 1 796fiC uC\r 25 2020
MAII."FS FRCM Zitr CSDE 95S77

TT
Eo
.!
d
m
r!
m
rq
E
trt
E
cl
rrr
ru

TT

tf
rr

4
*i

j^"
{e

il-

r{
s
alri
tr
,E
:E;l{i
lqt

Page 471

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Clh o* Fotoorrr

50 NAttw!^ Strael
Folson, CA g6tr3}

CKV pF FoLgou
bb tJPrfD f,4A. ST,
FoLiot4, cA gSCeZD

a,
{'}

J
$*it,x
t&

,6s+rEs .
^$' '"

- rt r-L-t-F
.. Tc* g US FOSTAGE

o2 1P $ 000.500
0001 1 7s600 Nov 25 2020
I!{AILHD FROI,I ZIP CODE 95677

Sara- D. Se'lcshwa/.lo

Qtqt Bqsh S4net
P0 BoX bqq
Pttlvrro lLfif^, 0A 95bb?

MAP4oS Ghtg?eso
lDT zo lydtqn lkll f"l .

AU8UPN, cA 95bo?

fl1

3
F
(4
d
t&

02 '1 P
0001 1 79600 hl0v 25 2020
I,IA|LED FROM ZIP CODE 95677

$ 000.500

Page 472

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



orrY aF FOLtof\t

W NAtoMle bTpee.f

?a/.io.^^ ,CA l6blo

grtq oF FoLgora
tJD NAtDllA Sf,
Far-soF,t , cA ?qb\o

#?
4
J
u
F.
{,t}

=

.!'-
-d_it+" glr$pcsTAc["

$ 000.s0s.12 1P
000x 1 7s60n hjov ?5 2020
M,qILCD FROI*1 ZiP CODE S5677

PAL{MoND c. +{tTcHCoeF
q4r5 FANCHEOTA ptl-.
WtLT-oN, eA AEUq?

nALPH l+ATc+{

?qtg' €ANc+teEtA DE.

wturbN r CA iStoiS

-t"
; iir-:T:J+
: tt* 5 IJS POSTAGE

o? lP $ 000.50CI
80cl 1 796s0 hJov ?5 2020
I"'?AiLFO F'ROM ZIP CODE 95677

I

{4
{nq
J

t-"
ffi

il

Page 473

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Postmark
Hsre

A.

x El Agent

D. lsdeliveryaddr€ss from ltem
lf YES, enter d€livery address below: E No

r Complete items 1,2, and 3.

r Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

I Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if permits.

1. Micle Addressed to:

&ene t'$a*ehousa
lo'rao lndian l{tl( 84,
&utbqrn, CA le csot

iltffilt ilil ililll llll llll ll lll llllll ll ll lll

l.l
u-
r{l
-.0

m
r!
m
r{
E:]
EI
E]

B
r!r
ru

rr
r{
E]
r!

95S0 9402 5809 0034 9782 65

2. Article Number

811 e1?0 t10ll, 3?31, hatl,

3. ServiceType
O Adult Signatulg

Restric'ted Deliv€ry

Certifi€d Mail Resldcted Delivery
tr Collect on Delivery
tr collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery
n lnilred Mail

Mail Bestrictad DefNerY

n Priority Mail Express@
tr RegisteEd Mailn
B R*iste€d Mail Restricted

, Pelveryr{fieturn Reeipl ior- Msdhedise
tr signatuc confirmaiiontu
E Signature Confimation

Restricted Dslivery

I

$Delivery

D9l;verY

Roquir6d

R€stict€dMall

Adult

nc#F€d
f Adult glgnatuG

F€ceipt (hardcopy)

R@iPt (elstonic) $ _-.---
$ 

-*--

l'iir.,r i

our website atinformation

for lnslruclions
2015PS

U.S. Postal Service
CENTITIED MAIL@ RECEIPT
Domestic Mail

c.bv PintedEn

COMPLETE THIS SECT/ON ON DELIVERYSENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

PS Form , July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domestic Return Receipt '

Page 474

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
Sent:
To:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

ffry0"'
Josh Kinkade <jkinkade@folsom.ca.us>

Subject:

10,2020 1 1:'12 AM

FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project

1-Mitigation-Measures-CEQA-Avoidance.docx; 2-Mitigation-Measures- CEQA

NativeAmericanMonitors.docx; 3-Mitigation-Measures-CEQA-Discoveries.docx; 4

_Mitigation_Measures_CEQA_Construction_Worker_Awareness-Training 04-19-19.docx

Follow up
Flagged

I

Tha n ks,

Josh Kinkade
A.s.sociate Planrrcr

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461.6209

lrr r *trol,g{tI'[
@ www. folsom. ca . us

M rot*s{}1t:
ISh'Ir*G rFIlATf,
Flnd sutmo!al

From: Cultural Resource Department lnbox <crd@wiltonrancheria-nsn.gov>

Sent:Tuesday, December 7,2O2O 12:31 PM

To: Josh Kinkade <jkin kade@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Cultural Resource Department lnbox <crd@wiltonrancheria-nsn.gov>

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project

CAUTTON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe,

Good afternoon,

This letter is notice that Wilton Rancheria would like to initiate consultation under AB 52

1

Page 475

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



We would like to discuss the topics listed in Cal. Public Resources Code section 21080.3.2(a), including the type of

environmental review to be conducted for the projec| project alternatives; the project's significant effects; and

mitigation measures for any direct, indirect, or cumulative impacts the project may cause to tribal cultural resources. As

consultation progresses, we may also wish to discuss design options that would avoid impacts to tribal cultural

resources; the scope of any environmental document that is prepared for the project; pre-project surveys; and tribal
cultural resource identification, significance evaluations and culturally-appropriate treatment.

2

Page 476

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This letter is also a formal request to allow Wilton Rancheria tribal representatives to observe and participate in all

cultural resource surveys, including initial pedestrian surveys for the project. Please send us all existing cultural resource

assessments, as well as requests for, and the results of, any records searches that may have been conducted prior to our

first consultation meeting. lf tribal cultural resources are identified within the project area, it is Wilton Rancheria's policy

that tribal monitors must be present for all ground disturbing activities. Finally, please be advised that our preference is

to preserve tribal cultural resources in place and avoid them whenever possible. Subsurface testing and data recovery

must not occur without first consulting with Wilton Rancheria and receiving Wilton Rancheria 's written consent.

ln the letter Josh Kinkade is identified as the lead contact person for consultation on the proposed project. Mariah

Mayberry will be Wilton Rancheria's point of contact for this consultation. Please contact Mariah by phone (916) 683-

6000 ext. 2023 or email at mmavberrv@wiltonrancheria-nsn.gov to begin the consultation process.

Thank you for involving Wilton Rancheria in the planning process at an early stage. We ask that you make this letter a

part of the project record and we look forward to working with you to ensure that tribal cultural resources are

protected.

Sincerely,

Mariah Mayberry
Wilton Rancheria

Tel: 916.583,6000 ext 2023 | Fax: 916.583.5015

9728 Kent Street I Elk Grove I CA | 95624

mmavberrv@wiltonra ncheria-nsn.gov

wilton ra ncheria-nsn.gov

3

Page 477

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Josh Kinkade <jkinkade@folsom.ca.us>

4:26 PM

Robert Edgerton elixepi.com)

FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project

Josh Kinkade
A.s.sociote Plonrter

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 9'16.461.6209

ffi*

@

FffSI"ffiffin'fi
t Fr f *r

:tF1 thGTrlt lill| lla"$tr

O I @ **r.rotro,n.cu.r,

rflt,sfiiu
I.$}ilh(; tlPniTT
Flnd out rnsru.l

From: Josh Kinkade

Sent: Monday, December 14,2O2O 4:25 PM

To: Cultural Resou rce Depa rtment lnbox <crd@wilton rancheria-nsn.gov>

Cc: Scott Johnson <sjohnson @folsom.ca.us>
Subject: RE: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project

Dear Ms. Mayberry,

Thank you for your response, below, regarding the above-referenced project. We appreciate the tribe's interest in this project

and welcome the opportunity to discuss this project in further detail with you. We are hereby initiating consultation with you

under Assembly Bill 52 by inviting you to a virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams at 8:30 a.m. on December 17,2020.If you are

unable to attend, please contact me to schedule an altemate date.

In order to facilitate our discussion, I would like to provide some additional infotmation to you. First, the purpose of this project

is to remodel an existing shed to install crematory equipment inside of it, which is a high-temperature furnace with associated

equipment. The existing driveway area adjacent to the shed will be subject to minor improvements, but there is no mass grading

or major excavation associated with the remodeling of the shed. There will be no new construction of buildings or structures.

Second, as requested, below is a link from which you can download a copy ofthe draft cultural resources technical report for
the project, titled "Cultural Resources Inventory Report for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project, Folsom,

California," prepared by ECORP Consulting, Inc. (Novemb er 2020). Please note that this report includes confidential

information that is restricted from public distribution by state and federal law. If you are having trouble accessing the

documents, you may have to open the link below in Internet Explorer or Microsoft Edge. Let me know if the link isn't working.

https ://ecorpconsulting-
mv.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/lwestwood/EhToOu3F6Y5IvGZuP8lACEoB5nGBTfeXGXTV445bLeBiRA?e:OonlEf

Page 478

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



The link above also includes the link to the virtual meeting and will include a copy of the meeting agenda. If you have any

questions, I can be reached by email at jkinkade@folsom.ca.us or by phone af (916)'461-6209. Thank you and we look forward

to consulting with you.

Josh Kinkade
,4.ssrrcirrfe ItIunrt t:t'

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
o:916.46i.6209

Fhiffiffiifr,ry.ffiffi
S S @ *ww.fotsom.ia.us

B&
t (}l,lcll\t
/"f.-llllG t Fl}nI],
Flnd oll! nqra!

From: Cultural Resource Depa rtment lnbox <crd@wilton rancheria-nsn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December I,2O2O 12:31 PM

To: Josh Kinkade <ikinkade@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Cultural Resource Department lnbox <crd@wiltonranche >

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project

CAUTIONt This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

This letter is notice that Wilton Rancheria would like to initiate consultation under AB 52

We would like to discuss the topics listed in Cal. Public Resources Code section 2L080.3.2(a), including the type of

environmental review to be conducted for the project; project alternatives; the project's significant effects; and

mitigation measures for any direct, indirect, or cumulative impacts the project may cause to tribal cultural resources' As

consultation progresses, we may also wish to discuss design options that would avoid impacts to tribal cultural

resources; the scope of any environmental document that is prepared for the project; pre-project surveys; and tribal

cultural resource identification, significance evaluations and culturally-appropriate treatment'

2

Page 479

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This letter is also a formal request to allow Wilton Rancheria tribal representatives to observe and participate in all

cultural resource surveys, including initial pedestrian surveys for the project. Please send us all existing cultural resource

assessments, as well as requests for, and the results of, any records searches that may have been conducted prior to our
first consultation meeting. lf tribal cultural resources are identified within the project area, it is Wilton Rancheria's policy

that tribal monitors must be present for all ground disturbing activities. Finally, please be advised that our preference is

to preserve tribal cultural resources in place and avoid them whenever possible. Subsurface testing and data recovery

must not occur without first consulting with Wilton Rancheria and receiving Wilton Rancheria 's written consent.

ln the letterJosh Kinkade is identified as the lead contact person for consultation on the proposed project. Mariah

Mayberry will be Wilton Rancheria's point of contact for this consultation. Please contact Mariah by phone (916) 683-

6000 ext. 2023 or email at mmavberrv@wiltonrancheria-nsn.gov to begin the consultation process.

Thank you for involving Wilton Rancheria in the planning process at an early stage. We ask that you make this letter a

part of the project record and we look forward to working with you to ensure that tribal cultural resources are

protected.

Sincerely,

Mariah Mayberry
Wilton Rancheria

Tel: 916.683.6000 ext 2023 | Fax: 916.683.601-5

9728 Kent Street I Elk Grove I CA | 95624

m m avberrv(owi lto n ra ncheria-nsn.gov

wiltonrancheria-nsn

3

Page 480

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

ryber 
11,2020 3:36 PM

fW: lateslOe Memorial Lawn Storage Shed (PN 20-160) Notification Confirmation

Thank you for consulting with the UAlC.pdf

I
From
Sent: Friday, December 7I,2O2O 3:35 PM

To: Robert Edgerton (RobertE@ helixepi.com) <roberte@ helixepi.com>

Subject: FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed (PN 20-160) Notification Confirmation

FYl, UAIC responded with a simple acknowledgement that they logged in our letter - no response regarding consultation

yet.

t
From: Josh Kinkade <ikinkade@folsom.ca.us>

Sent: Frid December 2020 3:31 PM

T

Cc: Scott Johnson <sioh nson@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed (PN 20-160) Notification Confirmation

I
Here is another letter that came in.

Thanks,

Josh Kinkade
;l.ssoc'ic le |' I ntt t u' r

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461.6209

grt Y aF

F{}L#ffih'g
f I sl l H !1lY r Hf }lfrTUF l'

os@ www. folsom. ca . us

Page 481

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



B?I
r{lI,5Qu
t,(J:l\{.i t i'l}Al l:
Find oqt mqrol

From: DoNotReolv@aub ru rnra ncheria.com <DoNotReplv@auburn rancheria.com>

Sent: Friday, December Lt, 2O2O 2:14 PM

To: Josh Kinkade <ikinkade@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed (PN 20-160) Notification Confirmation

CAUTIONI This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

The United Auburn lndian Community thanks you for your commitment to consultation for the following project:

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed (PN 20-160)

You will find a copy of your consultation submission attached foryour records.

OurTribal Historic preservation Department will reviewthe project and respond as soon as possible. lf you need to speak

with someone regarding the project or your submission, please contact the Tribal Office at (530) 883-2390.

The United Auburn lndian Community is now accepting electronic consultation requests and project notifications. To

learn more, click here.

**This is an automated email. Replies to this address will not be received

Nothing in this e-mail is intended to constitute an electronic signature for purposes of the Electronic

Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act (E-Sign Act), 15, U.S.C. SS 7001 to 7006 or the

Uniform Electronic Transactions Act of any state or the federal government unless a specific
statement to the contrary is included in this e-mail.

2

Page 482

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Thank you for consulting with the UAIC
Please complete one form for each notification.

How to submit a consultation notification or project update
'l . One form must be completed for each proiect.
2. Forms cannot be saved and completed at a later time.

3. lnclude all relevant project information.

4. Upload file attachments. Multiple files can be attached.

5. Submit form.

6. You will receive a submission receipt via email when submission is complete. UAIC prefers our online

submission form over certified or hard copy letters.

Contact the Tribal Office at (530) 883-2390 for questions or concerns. Ask for Tribal Historic Preservation or
use the contact form located on our website.

Contact lnformation

Gonsulting on

Behalf of 
*

Second Point of
Contact

City of Folsom

Lead Agency, Consulting Firm, Tribe

Mailing Address Street Address

Address Line 2

City

Postal / Zip Code

Point of Contact for Josh Kinkade

Consultation 
* 

Primary Contact Name

PointofContact jkinkade@folsom.ca.us
_ ..*
Emarl

State / Province / Region

l- Yes

ls there more than one point of contact for this project?

Regulatory

Consulting Under* This project fall under the following regulatory requirements:

C Federal G State of California C Federal and State

l. Other

California

Regulations
Select all that apply

17 Assembly Bill 52 (PRC 521080.3.1)

l- Senate Bill 18

l- Environmenial Quality Act (CEQA)

l- Forest Practice Rules

l- CaIMGPRA

l- Assembly Bill 168

f other

*

Page 483

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Project Notification lnformation

Project Name 
* Lakeside Memorial Lavr,n Storage Shed (PN 20-i60)

Please include Name and Reference Number (if applicable)

*lhrs ts a 6 NewProject

f Public Hearing

{- Notice of Availability (NOA)

(. Other

Project Description

Location

Please include a brief project description

Please include county, city, and address (if available)

Project Documents
Documents u to this form are secure and only accessible the Tribal Historic Preservation team

Notification Attach notification letters or announcement

12022020 Folsom Lakeside Memorial Lalvn Storage 
3b0.5KB

Shed.pdf

50mb maimum upload size (Per file)

Attach project reports, project descriptions, or supporting documents

50mb maimum upload size (Per file)

Reports

Location Map Attach maps and location files. Shape files are preferred

File extensions allou,red: pdf, jpS, png, km4 lpk, dbf, prj, shp, abn, sbx, xnl, shx, cpg

NOTE: 50mb maximum upload size (per file).

C Mtice of Preparation (NOP)

f Existing Project

C Request for lnformation

Send Submission ReceiPt To

17 Primary Contact l- Secondary Contact F Different Email

"**This form submission page is offered for the convenience of consulting agencies, developers, and their respective

consultants. UAIC reviews all submissions received, but makes no guarantee that submission via this online form

satisfies any particular consultation or notice requirement that exists under state or federal law.

Page 484

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



AGENDA

City of Folsom and Wilton Rancheria AB 52 Consultation Meeting for the
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project

Date

Time

Location

Host:

January 5,2021

l0:00 am

Microsoft Teams

Josh Kinkade, City of Folsom, (916) 461-6209

Meeting Objective: for the City of Folsom to share project information with the tribe and receive

information from the tribe about potential impacts to tribal cultural resources to inform the

CEQA document.

Overall Goal: for the City to make a decision about the project in a manner that is mindful of,
and takes into consideration, impacts to tribal cultural resources.

Agenda:

1. Introductions

2. Project Orientation and Overview (City)
o Purpose and Need for the Proposed Project
o Project Description
o Type and Scope of Environmental Review under CEQA
o Alternatives and Design Options Considered
o Anticipated Project Schedule

o Summary of the Cultural Resources Survey (transmitted electronically to Wilton
Rancheria on December 14,2020)

3. Discussion of Tribal Cultural Resources (Wilton Rancheria)
o Any Tribal Cultural Resources within the Project Area? If so:

' Description and Location

' Significant Effects, if any?

' Opportunities to Avoid, if present?
. Mitigation Measures for any Direct, Indirect, or Cumulative Impacts, if

they will occur?

4. Action Items

Page 485

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



p Seach

fl Mrvo*ft Of6ce Home X i Lakeride Crenararium - AB 53 ' X {

iii 'rtppr p EcoRP(ultvral Fes.,. E ['oDSAFE 0 Cffi(e]65 . f/ekotetotheCc..

trX

Lisa Westrr'Jood

B Myfiles

3 xecent

f. Shared

$ Recycte bin

Shared libraries

@ T uptoau '-' tl1 Sha.e ?: Copy link ! Download tz* Automate . 1- \^r+ iLl

My files Lakeside Crematorium - AB 52 Transfer Folder ,:'

D Name

ili -zozr---r 6z-tolsom cremaioriun- 1 1 -:3-102...

l;'-i -'Aqenda-AB 
5 J \1eeri ng-bk€sios (f em ato rr...

0jl \leetiag Link.doc]:

Modified

!es;-fiin,.,ii i il l\i

{ iEr' rlaarraii eg,l

tereroe,; ar jrlt r'\,i

Modified By

ii:i i'19:i'.rr:d

l15E lj;e-.tro;x

irs- i/:iv.oeJ

File size Sharing

--i Slatd

"'5ha':1

r 5h:'€.1

freate shared {ibrary

Get the QneDrive epps

Return to claisic on€Driv€

Page 486

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FreeConferenceCal I Services < noreply@freeconferenceca ll.com >

rys,202110:1eAM
FreeConferenceCall.com Detail Report

See The Top 3 Reasons People Contribute and Learn How Our
Community Helps Us Keep FreeConferenceCall.com Free

Learn
More

Account lnformation
Date:

Dial-in number:

Access code:
Account:

January 5, 2021 1 0:1 0:23 AM

E 912) 770-5505

967306

#s5002 1 20

Audio

+1 916 461 6209 - CITY OF FOLSOM

+1 916 316 1456 - LISA WESTWOOD

+1 916 7829100 - ECORP SUGNET

+1 916 365 8700 - HELIX

tr
tr
tr
E

10:10:23 AM

10:10:35 AM

10:10:37 AM

1 0:1 0:48 AM

10:18:49 AM

10:18:46 AM

'1 0:18:45 AM

10:18:48 AM

9m

9m

9m

8nr

Number of attendees:

foll minutes:

4

35m

Note: All times in Pacific Time

Ihank you for choosing FreeConferenceCall.com, the most recognized conferencing brand on the planet. Enjoy the conference? ReferA Friend today

f you have any questions, please call our Customer Service Department at (844) 844-1322 or email us at support@freeconferencecall.com.

Page 487

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



FreeConferenceCall.com

) O Box 41069 Long Beach, CA 90853

ret:l Ef te+a) 844-1322

:ax: (562) 432-5250

2

Page 488

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Appendix D

Mitigotion Monitoring
ond Reporting Progrom

Page 489

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM
LAKESIDE MEMORIAT IAWN CREMATORIUM

purpose of Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA),

public Resources Code Section 21081,.6, requires that a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) be

established upon completing findings. CEQA stipulates that "the public agency shall adopt a reporting or

monitoring program for the changes to the project which it has adopted or made a condition of project approval

in order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment. The reporting or monitoring program shall be

designed to ensure compliance during project implementation."

This MMRp has been prepared in compliance with Section 21081.5 of CEQA to ensure that all required mitigation

measures are implemented and completed according to schedule and maintained in a satisfactory manner during

the construction and operation of the project, as required. A table (attached) has been prepared to assist the

responsible parties in implementing the MMRP. The table identifies individual mitigation measures,

monitoring/mitigation timing, the responsible person/agency for implementing the measure, and space to

confirm implementation of the mitigation measures. The numbering of mitigation measures follows the

numbering sequence found in the lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration.

The City of Folsom is the lead agency for the project under CEQA and shall administer and implement the MMRP.

The City is responsible for review of all monitoring reports, enforcement actions, and document disposition' The

City shall rely on information provided by the project site observers/monitors (e.g., construction manager, project

manager, biologist, archaeologist, etc.) as accurate and up-to-date and shall provide personnel to field check

mitigation measure status, as required.

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM

MtlGATIoN Morutrontruc AND REPoRTING PRoGRAM

1

JANUARY 2022

Page 490

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This page intentionally left blank.

LAKESTDE MevoRrnl Lawru Cnrvarontuv
MrrGAT|oN MoNtroRrNG AND REPoRTtNG PRocRAM

2

JANUARY 2022

Page 491

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



MITIGATION MON]TORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM FOR THE

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM
Verification of

Compliance
Date

AIR

Mitigation Measure AIR-01: lmplement SMAQMD's Basic Construction Emission

Control Practices.

City approval of grading and/or improvement plans for the proposed project shall

include the following SMAQMD Basic Construction Emission Control Practices:

. All exposed surfaces shall be watered two times daily. Exposed surfaces include,

but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and

access roads.
. Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks

transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be

traveling along freeways or major roadways shall be covered.
. Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible trackout mud or

dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is

prohibited.
. Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to l-5 miles per hour'
. All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots shall be paved as soon as

possible. ln addition, building pads shallbe laid as soon as possible aftergrading unless

seeding or soil binders are used.
. Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in use or

reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state airborne toxics control

measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of the California Code of Regulations]). Provide clear

signage that posts this requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.
. Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according to
manufacturer's specifications. The equipment shall be checked by a certified mechanic

and determine to be runn tn r condition before it is o rated.

Prior to and during
construction - this
mitigation measure
shall be included in all

construction documents
for implementation
during construction.

City of Folsom;
P roject
Applicant;
Construction
Contractor

lnitials

Reporting /
Responsible

Party

Monitoring / Mitigation
TimingMitigation Measure

LAKESI DE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM

Mr|GAT|oN MoNrroRtNG AND REpoRTtNG PRocRAM

3

JANUARY 2022

Page 492

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



CULTURAL RESOURCES
City of Folsom;
Archaeologist or
Qualified
Cu ltu ra I

Resource

Monitor;
Construction
Contractor

City of Folsom;
Archaeologist or
Qualified
Cu ltu ra I

Resource
Monitor;
Construction
Contractor

Prior to and during
construction - this
mitigation measure

shall be included in all

construction documents
for implementation
during construction.

Prior to and during
construction - this
mitigation measure
shall be included in all

construction documents
for implementation
during construction.

Mitigation Measure CUL-01: Avoid impacts to previously unknown archaeological

resources.
Prior to the initiation of ground disturbing activity, a qualified professional archaeologist

shall be retained to develop and deliver a contractor awareness training program to
construction supervisors. The purpose of the training is to ensure that contractors are

aware of the need to limit their activity, including equipment storage, staging, parking,

and ground-disturbance to only those locations identified as work areas on the official

site plans.

Prior to the initiation of ground disturbing activity, a qualified professional archaeologist

shall be retained to monitor the installation of temporary high-visibility exclusionary

fencing along the toe of existing mine tailings features adjacent to the shed. The fencing

shall remain in place until all project activities are completed. City inspectors shall

include a verification of the fencing during all required inspections. ln the event that
exclusionary fencing has failed, the construction supervisor must re-install or repair the
fence within 24 hours.

Mitigation Measure CUL-02: Minimize impacts to any previously unknown
archaeological resources during construction.
lf subsurface deposits believed to be cultural in origin are discovered during
construction, all work must halt within a SO-foot radius of the discovery. A qualified
professional archaeologist, meeting the Secretary of the lnterior's Professional

Qualification Standards for pre-contact and historic archaeologist, shall be retained to
evaluate the significance of the find, and shall have the authority to modify the no-

work radius as appropriate, using professional judgment. The following notifications
shall apply, depending on the nature of the find:

lf the professional archaeologist determines that the find does not represent a

cultural resource, work may resume immediately, and no agency notifications are

required.
lf the professional archaeologist determines that the find does represent a cultural
resource from any time period or cultural affiliation, he or she shall immediately
notify the City to consult on a finding of eligibility and implement appropriate

a

a

LAKESIDE M EMoRIAL LAWN CREMAToRIUM

MrrcATroN MoNtroRtNG AND REPoRTTNG PRoGRAM

4

JANUARY 2022

Page 493

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



City of Folsom;
Archaeologist or
Qualified
Cultural
Resource
Monitor;
Construction
Contractor

Prior to and during
construction - this
mitigation measure

shall be included in all

construction documents
for implementation
during construction.

treatment measures, if the find is determined to be a Historical Resource under
CEQA, as defined in Section 1506a.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines or a historic
property under Section 106 NHPA, if applicable. Work may not resume within the
no-work radius until the City, through consultation as appropriate, determines that
the site either: 1-) is not an Historical Resource under CEQA, as defined in Section

1506a.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines; or 2) that the treatment measures have been

completed to its satisfaction.
Mitigation Measure CUL-03: Avoid and minimize impacts related to accidental
discovery of human remains.
lf subsurface deposits believed to be cultural or human in origin are discovered during

construction, all work must halt within a SO-foot radius of the discovery. A qualified

professional archaeologist, meeting the Secretary of the lnterio/s Professional

Qualification Standards for pre-contact and historic archaeologist, shall be retained to
evaluate the significance of the find, and shall have the authority to modify the no-

work radius as appropriate, using professionaljudgment. The following notifications

shall apply, depending on the nature of the find:

lf the find includes human remains, or remains that are potentially human, he or
she shall ensure reasonable protection measures are taken to protect the
discovery from disturbance (AB 26411. The archaeologist shall notify the
Sacramento County Coroner (per $7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code). The
provisions of 57050.5 of the California Health and Safety Code, 55097.98 of the
California PRC, and Assembly Bill264Lwill be implemented. lf the Coroner
determines the remains are Native American and not the result of a crime scene,

the Coroner will notify the NAHC, which then will designate a Native American
Most Likely Descendant (MLD) for the project ($5097.98 of the PRC), The

designated MLD will have 48 hours from the time access to the property is granted

to make recommendations concerning treatment of the remains. lf the landowner
does not agree with the recommendations of the MLD, the NAHC can mediate
(55097.94 of the PRC). lf no agreement is reached, the landowner must rebury the
remains where they will not be further disturbed (55097.98 of the PRC). This will
also include either recording the site with the NAHC or the appropriate
lnformation Center; using an open space or conservation zoning designation or
easemen! or recording a reinternment document with the county in which the
propertv is located (AB 264Ll.lf the Coroner determines that the remains are

a

LAKESTDE MEMoRTAL LAWN CREMAToRTUM

MITIGATIoN MoNIToRING AND REPoRTING PROGRAM

5

JANUARY 2022

Page 494

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



TRIBAT CULTU RAL RESOURCES
City of Folsom;
Native
American
Representative/
Monitor or
Qualified
Cultural
Resource
Monitor;
Construction
Contractor

Prior to and during
demolition and
construction - this
mitigation measure

shall be included in all

construction documents
for implementation
during demolition or
construction.

human but are not Native American, then the Coroner will direct subsequent steps

to address the discovery. Work may not resume within the no-work radius until
the City, through consultation as appropriate, determines that the treatment
measures have been co to its satisfaction.

Mitigation Measure TCR-01: lnadvertent discovery of TCRs.

lf potentially significant TCRs are discovered during ground disturbing construction

activities, all work shall cease within 50 feet of the find. A Native American

Representative from traditionally and culturally affiliated Native American Tribes that
requested consultation on the project shall be immediately contacted and invited to
assess the significance of the find and make recommendations for further evaluation

and treatment, as necessary. lf deemed necessary bythe City, a qualified cultural

resources specialist meeting the Secretary of lnterior's Standards and Qualifications for
Archaeology, may also assess the significance of the find in joint consultation with
Native American Representatives to ensure that Tribalvalues are considered. Work at

the discovery location cannot resume until the City, in consultation as appropriate and

in good faith, determines that the discovery is either not a TCR, or has been subjected

to culturally appropriate treatment, if avoidance and preservation cannot be

accommodated.

LAKESTDE MEMoRTAL LAWN cREMAToRtUM

M rlGATtoN Mor.ttroRtttc nruo RrpoRrtruc PRocRAM

6

JANUARY 2022

Page 495

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 12

lmages of Grematoriums Adjacent to Residential
Uses in the Region

Page 496

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



lr r"

ttj

I

t'

r

I

1
I
I

t*

I{

rl

T

b.J
i

It
'tt
i

t4 ...

tt
i._.-l

.f
t

(f

', ri t

NORTH SACRAMENTO FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY (SACRAMENTO)

"l

Page 497

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



F!-vn

SIERRA VIEW FUNERAL CHAPEL AND CREMATORY (FAIR OAKS)

Page 498

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



- * - ,-r4-"

ar {h
T Ui+rt['1
.t*f*t a*

*.q

EVERGREEN MEMORTAL (SACRAMENTO)- VtEW FROM ADJACENT RESIDENCE

Page 499

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



t
t

I'

iti t..*

+
lr

ft
, $l

\i,
'

.:"

1

I
!

e

1

F*W

t
.4

r
I

i.

{

II

.*
t

t

LGI

t"- l

?.'i:
,'d*

F
.f..rt

l;t

,

:F

!
*
'g

frr

'r l'

'ru
a.

I
a

EVERGREEN M EMORIAL (SACRAM ENTO)

Page 500

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



ST. MARY'S CEMETERY AND FUNERAL CENTER (SACRAMENTO)

Page 501

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



SACRAM ENTO M EMORTAL LAWN (SACRAMENTO)

Page 502

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



AERIAL OF MOUNT VERNON MEMORIAL PARK & MORTUARY (FAIR OAKS)

Page 503

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



$J'

t

"_ {f

t
t

'r.t,l
'1rl#'

I

s

*..-k,-

AERTAL OF SUNSET LAWN CHAPEL OF THE CHIMES (SACRAMENTO)

Page 504

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



* qr-

#q'

lr
t

/,

*-,tst',

t,t
a

f,fr

Q* 'I ,r

"1
-l
j

t'lt*-"

&
rtr
hi 11

s?qF5

F,-

hr

I

AERIAL OF EAST LAWN MEMORIAL PARK (SACRAMENTO)

Page 505

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



LAKESTDE COLONIAL CHAPEL (MARYSVILLE)- RUN BY APPLICANT

Page 506

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



t

CHAPEL OF THE TWIN CITIES (YUBA ClrY)- RUN BY APPLICANT

Page 507

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



JONES MORTUARY (LAKEPORT)- RUN BY APPLICANT

Page 508

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 13

Public Gomments Received Prior to Staff Report
Publication

Page 509

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear sirs,

I use the Folsom trail systems very regularly for fun and health. The

Folsom Historic District is a unique treasure with renowned trails,

quality eating and entertainment venues. When lvisit (at least twice

per week) I often stop for a bite to eat after biking the trails. Should

this crematorium be allowed to operate, I will be forced to consider

alternate locals for my recreational biking. I simply will not tolerate

smoke and ash from burning bodies in my health regiment, Most in the

bike club, I belong to, feel the same way. Please be mindful of the
jewel you have made in developing Historic Folsom as a tourist and

recreation hub. lf this plbn is allowed to progress, I and my friends will

be taking our recreation dollars elsewhere. Thank you. I am confident

you will make the right decision here.

Sincerely,

Andrew Cherniski

A'" 74,

Page 510

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PR,OTECT
FOLSOM
HlsroR,lc
DISTR,ICT

Sincerely,

a7z

Dear Historic District Commissioners'

I AM:

-(-Htgx R,tsK FoR AtR, QuALlrY HEATTH lMPtlcATloNs'

-..I PANTNT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHIlD OR CHILDREN.
AN INDIVIOUAL TA'HO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN'

-7ovr'n rHE AGE of 65 AND vuINER'ABLE"
Yv;ii uionniso Agour THE sAFETY & tEGAcY oF HlsToR,lc Fotsotvl"
_Zirdnrf iorlirnnrD ABOUT f Xlfrrt*t FlRr RtsK cAUSED BY LP rANKs lN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as open Space and includes historical burial grounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY IEVELS UNSAFE FOR CI{ILDR,EN, VULNER.ABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIx Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dOngerouswhen

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant"'This applies onlyto averaSe, healthy adults' The

study f alls to report signif icant arrd potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

chlldren, elderly, and those wlth existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFOR,MING USE OF OPEH SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercloluse.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm the living to

prof it off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles' One f ire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard'

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTOR'Y

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastlng damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District' Scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible, A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Contact lnformation

Vote [O on

Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

ou-, {-{e r

uol Fs isleh- L/{ @Ja-.Lao , Corl

Page 511

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Thursday, August 26,2021 9:28 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Folsom Crematorium proposal - in opposition

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

From: Anne Trim
Sent: Thursday, August 26,20219:'J,6:27 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Folsom Crematorium proposal - in opposition

You don't often get email from atrim6@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Scott

Thank you so much for all that you do to serve the community of Folsom. I am a resident and frequent (twice weekly)

user of the Lake Natoma trail system with much appreciation for nature. I have obtained your contact information

through a website that aims to share preferences on opposing the Lakeside Crematorium proposal. lwould like to
express my interest in leveraging a more win-win opportunity for development in our community by exploring

alternative options for the crematorium site.

Quick list for your reference on why a win-win situation is beneficial:

o Retail sites that sit vacantly would appreciate the revenue and lease commitment where residents and

nature are not impacted
r Lake Natoma is one of the remaining lakes in Folsom with consistent water flow, animals, trails, and

a ppreciation of visitors

The Precautionary Principle (Friis, 2019) in terms of Environmental Health states the four aspects should be exhausted in

respect of new or further development:

1) Taking preventive action to harm the environment, people, or wildlife
2) Shifting the burden of proof
3) Explorealternatives
4) Public participation in the decision

lwould respectfully like to implore you to explore alternatives if not already in pursuit. There are retail leasing spaces

that sit vacant with no residents, beautiful nature, or athletics nearby that a crematorium could be accommodated in

Folsom. The win-win is that a crematorium could be placed at a vacant retail location while not disturbing residents or
trail enthusiasts.

1

Page 512

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Folsom has a trail system that invites residents and visitors to explore and with the imposing threat of a crematorium

built.in the prime location of the trail, it would be a disadvantage to Folsom to lose the inviting vistas and Historic

Folsom revenue for diners/ pedestrians.

References

City of Folsom (20211. "Lakeside Crematorium Draft lS-

MND", https://www.folsom.ca.us/home/showpublisheddocument/6087/637553756605700000'

Friis, R. H. (2019). Essentials of environmental health (3rd ed). Retrieved from https://content,ashford.edu.

2

Page 513

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



fi

I

)

r'-*t\t.-t\
i; ,r ";f

I

(ru85*

+-*-\

\ 'l

d

A*
I

,a

*
t

'.r
-,af

\y,'

\r'''{
i"

/=\

{b- "A/
f =\D

I

*tq."

,f"eu*

\

t.H-.
T
tt
;-l
!1

\,

J

Page 514

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



,p
/

GA'51'4:I ""*

-itr4w.ttrT:3 
-'ri5' -- - -- -- - -'1.:t

Page 515

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Friday, luly 23,2021 8:13 AM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Concern Regarding Historic Area

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S10

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ashley Martinez
Sent: Friday , July 23, 2O2!, 7 :48 AM

To: Scott Johnson

Subject: Concern Regarding Historic Area

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe

To Whom It May Concern:

I would like to start by sayrng how much my family adores this town (particularly historic) and appreciates the

work that has gone inlo maklng it such a wonderful place to live. We moved into The Preserve in zotT and

chose an older home over newionstruction because of the amazing location. Being able to walk to Sutter

Street, paddle board to Negro Bar and utilize the endless miles of trails has been worth every penny. 
-

We have two children who are rz and ro that have spent the last 3 years playrng basketball at the park,

searching for turkeys and deer at sunset and endlesi hours biking around the neighborhood. We have raised

them to value natuie, community and their health. They spend many hours outdoors, playrng together or on

family walks/rides. brr"tr through all of the Covid uncertainty, the hardest weeks for us were those where they

could not play due to smoke and poor air quality. The ability to decompress in nature was greatly healing to

our family.
We enjoy hosting outdoor gatherings- the first thing we addgd to our home was a covered patio area to expand

our lMng .pu"" fo include the outsfue. Having come from the Midwest, we have a true understanding of how

beautifufthe weather is here- even in the summer heat. We have a whole house fan and windows are open

most evenings to allow the delta breeze to cool everything down.
While I atterided the meeting with Igor and I greatly appreciated his patience in hearing questions,(and even

some erratic accusations), I im stilligainst a crematorium being placed so close to where my children play,

enjoy nature and even read outdoors. Having lived in Rancho Cordova next to a rendering plqlt: I can attest to

beln! told that I would NEVER smell it, that ihere were very high quality filters being ran at all times and that
we c6uld always call the city with a complaint. I can also attest to the fact that we DID often smell it, normally
during weekends or dinneihours- when it was very unlikely that someone would come to check that
regula:tions were being followed. There were even times when we could smell it with all of our windows closed,

"oitting 
in through the-stove ventilation. I was told this was a result of wind changes that caused the cloud to

rest ov"er o..t t 
"ilghborhood. 

While the smell was offputting, what concerns me more is what we DON'T smell

but is still lingering in the air. The proximity of this to where families call home and children play is

concerning. f6" rt"ay that was done was based on two burns a day but Igor himself said there was no way to

know how-many woulil actually be done on any given day. This is not acceptable,, in my opinion.
Over the three years that we hive lived here, many families with young children have moved in and more have

brought new [fe to this neighborhood. I imagine that many of them have the same concerns for their little

1

Page 516

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



ones lung development. I have been so happy to see our neighborhood revitalized by new families with
children movingin - it feels very unfair to be putting something like this in an older residential community. I
cant imagine that this would even be suggested in an area like The Palladio.
I appreciate your service to our city and I am happy to answer any questions you may have.

Ash Mortinez
St

2

Page 517

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Barbara Krieger

RE/MAX Gold

lnt*nt Blvd.!
Sacramento, CA 95834

September 13,2O2L

Re: Lake Natoma Shores

Dear City of Folsom,

I recentlv listeri a nronertv in tlte l:eautitul Historical t)istrirl of Lake Natolna Shores. VVe had our first

;;ilil;tiih; d;ft;ht "hl 
it'* aeent called antJ left ms a message tellins me her clients loved the

t 
"mu 

#O wintea io iit;"ln tr't Hiitoric Distri(t, but had one concerrt lhe nranted to ask me aLrout.

wh;; T iirr*rr i.uirlr.'k, itro iaict trer uuyers weie worried abaut the crernatnriurn going in rrext door.

i Liuiri'teO the situatir:n io tre, unU let her know her client* could check with eity planning f oj nrore

;"{il;;ti;"iO-o",t t ."'iiii'ttt"V toilowed up or not, but they etrded up not submitting an of{er

specifically because of the crematorium.

I also had an open hsuse tlre first weekend on the nrarkst..Several,peoplecanre through, end therc

il;; ;il"t *ir*r1 ero.;t;i oiLrv"is *['o w*re all concerned about the ciematorium. "tlrey_1jl_ly_Y.uj_ 

^-ine tro*L, but-t nivei iieard frirm them nor their agents.agq!Jr. Out of all the neighbors;r-nq glq1l.qt"fl

;;;;i; ih;f iir"ultiou[h, ihere *as.only one perion who.,liked tha hotrso and did not care about the

lreriiatorium. Uowevcilher husband wai not wirh her. When she left, -she 
told me she was going to

i*f f f.tir" unout the f,oiLoe to see ii itrev could ;:ure hase it, I never heard from her again either'

I anr not a Folsnnr resident, but anr writing this letter out of concern for the neighborhood,. Liaving

oersonallv ,uon *uuru i*ef'u buvlr that wllked through thir beautiful home get tur rred off f ront tlte
ii*riil j"iii;dl; -l";ri;n"U"ijr.io 

of an undesirable irernalcrium should concern cvery single

;;'61;l;;;;tire "t'it'?ii;;pt;;ih; "earby 
homes and the neishborhood itself ar an entitv. I wonder

;fr;it;;i;; h;;;ii"t ftAih*'.urt etery dwn*r to get this far in the plannins phase.cf the. project,

a-rtiiiitiiiG;tdua; anO iou* erics of ihe Folsorn residents and groups, who.should not have io
ir;iibi; ii",r"iiiirr[iwitfi;Gh a ttri*at white living in suclr a popr.rlar,.sophistir:ated and historicallv
p*til,;d;rea. t am absolutely astonished that this is nccurring at all.

please don,l lresital.e to c$ntact nre if yau need f urther infcrmatinn.or. details of my e.xperienct'. I arn 
,

"fti.frine 
the text cr:nversation betwcbn myself and tlie first agerrt,{*i.t11,l]9t_L*-tTiTiqlLYjy,lhowec'

tlre houib first with tlre buyers who decided rtot t<l write an ofter. I am also attacrrrng tne lc,cKDox

showing acrivity r,n* *u;* bo*n on the rnarket. Besides my operr ll"_ulll, lll*jg,ltil.l*l :l1t:,1-
other afient shdwing, (during the open lrouse] .cinctr.we went orl the market' anct sllc woulcl not lell
;;;hi;h;; Uuycri?ti'A nor iubrnit'an cffer. There have been no other inquiries since'

Thank you for time, and hopefully your deep concern for what is happening under your watch.

Sincerely,

/t'' ,/

tru/'lr'
l'J

t',.r' y'./'/t{.y
!- -"1

Barbara Krieger, Realtor

REIMAX 6old Real Estate Agent

License #01317657 Since 2001

Page 518

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



tl Verizon ?

(o

Thank you!

1:59 PM nt 99% |', '

i' 1
1 . |- ri-:
, .l{- l,f i.,"

- 91-h; .. .-)l:J li
'il'lit -. 

til?iiaf}

8r. A|ls

4,., . rr

a.
Will do

Yeah it was a bit of a concern for
them I'm sorry!

Yep you're good to go tonight on

Fong Street

Thank you tool Let me know how it
goes

Did they get spooked bY the
crematorium bY fong st? Just
curious cuz l'm gonna write a letter
for the neighborhood C

Page 519

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



nn'",-',""lil'*ii'li.i",;.,ii",,iijJl'#",i;l[::#Slliil*nr*
rurrl r$ri€d '!{d 00:/. pue l lV g619 uanmlsq lp1-g-669-/LB 1e aorl-1;o1yoddn5 atclng 1re1uo3

'AoI rnoA qlrn xcqAal e pgar cslg,{eu noA 
'!14;1oe 

xoqAalio fuc}sltl a1o;dutur e ;o3
.rua.;s,{s err1ng aql q}rr\A cuiiga ue pn"irop*A n,..eq feqi s,{o1 iol d}rnqce 6utmoqs fo s1ep 06 }sed aql s6ol1s lodai slqi ul uorleuuo'ui aql 4

rtf i ,il i ){:j :-'
l' ll{rcr!l.rij<jllirjj.. le}o.l

iltcl ilt-r 1_i_ \a) Lli/_.!i:)ril

?\id 00:iJ1, t, i ijrtz i tii

lrjc j Oir Zq.q il{'JZi?,t,!:

aleo

irrnslr: f i11t:;gi :iuta lpnl, J;-)ltu1l

su!t{')lr:fJ Dlnr; XYlir! :ll

>-Err-LlrllL'f'l i.,lll.l XVlr'Jj:]|1

63lJJ0 ouotld "reFiouAex

i-us'sr:1-;r,r7t1 illt:i I

ah*i.: ;.i u r t-rii:t';1

iai:iat r;1 t)ll,:1.'t;q

-reploq{ey

: i,6 , ii!l!J

Ur;5 i,'i,l r: !

teUe5 Aoy
auoqd o3!l{cl

i i / ill-r - .jill-i.rti; lrj.rt'.ljri11 :tuaii"rY

tt?f; iittt'i i:i ajx:J1l:l ; !i r'rir:iri'l e-t:!j jrtrt1 
'19 r;;:::iit:sty

i;;;5ne;eirig s] ira lio-l '.11.;.r;'1;)q,i. $ii::!'111 :1i')1'ldi]:'{

*ir*1€ij s*clsr"l

{ri! q,tt$A Atd{}{iJ&qrl#}'i

ii-'ii1;i,..i \ r!rrr:liiI i

r,:'i1i11 .1 1,,., t | .iiJilltjV

!.:'i-,, i: : , ,1,: i:$-: iilr

jr.:i,,,;r1. r:r:

ff 3MW:clt-tg

i.J i.r* ;! 
.cg 

A3I ;r I3 :: 1* * A; t,*nr,' r; - 13 I # ix {*

erdn9
Page 520

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



August\ 2021

'iirr'; .t' {n'ra,/ecl

Ll t/t uJ f't t,t ,.: /1

,un,d (,/q {Lr,,,ci/
.t

J 
''',ra, 

kC

ldortn'i,'53'latft^
/

Itl Emf v r

& !')

Ir

Barbara Manwell
1310 Fong Street
Folsom, CA 95530

Mike Kozlowski
Mayor City of Folsom

50 Natoma St.

Folsom, CA 95ftlO

Dear Mike,

My name is Barbara Manwell. I have lived at !fong Street since November 1995. lt

is important that you understand my opposition to a crematorium being installed at the

Lakeside Cemetery in my neighborhood. The majority of houses in the Preserve subdivision

have at least one person who is at risk for breathing polluted air: children 14 years or younger

and Seniors 65 Years or older.

The City is aware that homeowners have opposed a crematorium in the past. The

developer has stated it will not have an adverse effect on the neighborhood and the needs of

the entire City must be considered. This is a question of the air I breathe, the air a 92 year old

woman out for her daily walk breathes, the air a toddler taking her first steps breathes, the air a

group of Seniors meeting for yoga three days a week in the Young Wo Park breathe, the air

three boys racing through the neighborhood on bikes breathe. We are an outdoor group of

citizens.
The developers' declaration has information to support his application from the

manufacturer of the crematorium, Hartwick Combustion Technologies, and HELIX

Environmental Planning. Both businesses receive money from the developers. This is not

reassuring to me.

lgor Semenyuk, representing Lakeside Cemetery in our recent ZOOM meeting happily

informed the participants in the informational crematorium meeting that he had recently sold

his property in Old Town for 5800,000. Making a profit is important to this business man'

Having safe air to breathe is important to me.

Please deny Lakeside's application for a crematorium'

Sincerely yours,

Barbara Manwell

Page 521

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Elaine Andersen

Josh Kinkade

FW: No Crematorium
Friday, August 6, 2021 8:22:48 AM

From: bob lu

Sent: Sunday, August L,202L 1:38 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen @folsom.ca. us>

Subject: No Crematorium

You don't often get email Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Andersen,

Ss longtime residents of Natoma Shores, we are asking you to not allow our beautiful
neighborhood to be destroyed. The prospect of having a crematorium in the Lakeside
Cemetery is very upsetting and is wrong for so many reasons. For starters, our home
is a "Receptor" and we are very concerned about the pollution and the health hazards
associated with it. Such a facility should not be built this close to a residential
neighborhood. ln addition, this will lower the property value of our homes. How will we
be compensated? lf there are health issues arising from the smoke will we be able to
be compensated for that as well?

I hope you would honestly consider how you would react if the crematorium was built
in your neighborhood and not allow this to happen.

The Barnett FamilylV'oung Wo Circle

Page 522

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Tuesday, February 8,2022 9:06 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Concerned Historic District Resident - Lakeside Memorial Lawn

ScottA. Johnson, AICP
P lut rr irtgt )tl u n at1 <' t'
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461.6206

ih ]Fffi]LffiffiNtr
E ITY O P

Dr5l ttsCTiVF. Ff l{4TUFf:

$s@ vrjglr;. iqlSollt.ca.L|Q

From: Ben Gamache

Sent: Tuesday, February 8,2022 9:02 AM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett

<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; daronbr@pacbell.net; danwestmit@yahoo.com;

ankhelyi@comcast.neU johnfelts@e55tech.com; m.dasca llos@ya hoo.com

Subject: Fwd: Concerned Historic District Resident - Lakeside Memorial Lawn

Some people who received this message don't often get email ftotE Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Historic District Commissioners:

I am writing to express my deep concern at the conditional use permit submitted by Lakeside Memorial Lawn, owned by

Miller Funeral Home, to install a crematory.

The Historic District is the crown jewel of Folsom. lts history, incredible landscape, unique shopping and dining

experiences, and community provide so much to the city of Folsom. The thought of a crematory burning 800 pounds of

human bodies per day will have untold negative physical, environmental, and fiscal implications that will damage both

the city and the community.

Our air quality in the Valley has been the worst on record. How can we justify adding more particulate, more carbon, to

our already hurting environment? How can we justify putting the citizens at risk? How can we tarnish the shining gem

that is Old Folsom?

I implore you and the other staff members to consider all that is to be lost by granting this permit. I thank you for your

consideration and welcome any feedback.

Page 523

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Sincerely,
Ben Gamache
Historic District Home Owner

2

Page 524

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



August 2,2021
Dear Mr. Josh Kincaid,

l, together with my neighbors at Lake Natoma Shores, a community next to the Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Cemetery am asking you to halt the proposed construction of a crematorium there. The
crematorium will be located adjacent to: a residential neighborhood, the Old Town District and the

American River Parkway. This area is part of Folsom's historic district and resides near many outdoor
activities promoted by our city as family friendly, safe and "distinctive by nature". lt entails a farmers
market, outdoor conceds; city sponsored festivals and sits adjacent to the American River Parkway

that is actively used by many walkers, runners, and bicyclists daily. The Parkway serves as a window
to the naturalworld, for all those that live and visit Folsom.

ln researching the toxicity impacts of a crematorium I went to the
National Collaborating Center for Environmental Health and found the following information, as per an

article written in the US National Library of Medicine:

"Cremation is a combustion process whereby a casket and human remains are incinerated at a high

temperature in a closed chamber. The process of corpse cremation generates numerous harmful air
pollutants, including particulate matter, sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxides, volatile organic compounds,

and heavy metals. These pollutants are carcinogenic and could have severe effects on human
health and the surrounding environment." (*)

It is of great concern to me that scientific papers have been written proving that the emissions from

crematorium incineration are toxic, And that the level of toxicity is a danger to people's health and

well-being, has destroyed surrounding water sheds & water quality and is of great harm to the natural

environment.

The proposed crematorium owners may see a viable commercial need for such an operation, but I

portend, not in the Old Town District, adjacent to a residential neighborhood and a State Parkway. lt
is best suited for a heavy industrial park where the zoning and utility systems can better
accommodate any toxic air emissions, toxic water runoff and any potential fire danger generated by

such an operation.

Please consider our concerns and let that Serve as your guide fonruard.

Sincerely

?"a
Bert Pittari
Resident Lake Natoma Shores

^Jl
f,ln t u-rt*" jzt'<'c'tt-t-cr-

Patricia Zuccara
Resident Lake Natoma Shores

(*)"Toxic atmospheric pollutants from crematoria ovens: characterization, emission factors and

modeling"

>Environ Sci Pollut Res Int. 2o2o Dec

Page 525

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Friday, January 14,2022 B:28 AM
Josh Kinkade
FW: Proposed Crematorium

From:Bertp-
Sent: Friday, January 1,4,20227:29 AM
To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Proposed Crematoriu m

You don't often get email from bertp599@gmail.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

January 14,2A22
Dear Ms. Anderson,

l, together with my neighbors at Lake Natoma Shores, a community next to the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn Cemetery am asking you to halt the proposed construction of a crematorium
there. The crematorium will be located adjacent to a residential neighborhood, the Old Town
District, and the American River Parkway. This area is part of Folsom's historic district and
resides near many outdoor activities promoted by our city as family-friendly, safe, and
"distinctive by nature". lt entails a farmers market, outdoor concerts; city-sponsored festivals,
and sits adjacent to the American River Parkway that is actively used by many walkers,
runners, and bicyclists daily. The Parkway serves as a window to the natural world, for all
those that live and visit Folsom.

ln researching the toxicity impacts of a crematorium I went to the
National Collaborating Center for Environmental Health and found the following information,
as per an article written in the US National Librarv of Medicine:

"Cremation is a combustion process whereby a casket and human remains are incinerated at
a high temperature in a closed chamber. The process of corpse cremation generates
numerous harmful air pollutants, including particulate matter, sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxides,
volatile organic compounds, and heavy metals. These pollutants are carcinogenic and could
have severe effects on human health and the surrounding environment." (*)

It is of great concern to me that scientific papers have been written proving that the emissions
from crematorium incineration are toxic. And that the level of toxicity is a danger to people's
health and well-being, has destroyed surrounding watersheds & water quality and is of great
harm to the natural environment.

1

Page 526

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



The proposed crematorium owners may see a viable commercial need for such an operation,

but I portend, not in the Old Town District, adjacent to a residential neighborhood and a State

Parkway. lt is best suited for a heavy industrial park where the zoning and utility systems can

better accommodate any toxic air emissions, toxic water runoff, and any potential fire danger
generated by such an oPeration.

Please consider our concerns and let that serve as your guide forward.

Sincerely,

Bert Pittari, Patricia Zuccaro
Resident Lake Natoma Shores Resident Lake Natoma Shores

(*)"Toxic atmospheric pollutants from crematoria ovens: characterization, emission factors, and

modeling"

>Emvirom Sci Pollut Res lnt. 2o2o Dec

2

Page 527

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



I

Dear People in charge

I am writing in response to the notice that the Folsom Cemetery is planning to
install an Crematorium. I have a home that is on YoungWo circle that would be
adversely impacted.

I have a daughter who lives on Sunrise Boulevard near the Sacramento Rendering
Plant, and when it is in production the fumes it produces make it unbearable to stay
out side. From what I understand the crematorium would not have an air scrubber,
which would put all of lower Folsom [that includes Sutter StreetJ in the direct path
of the same noxious fumes thatcome from the Sacramento animal rendering plant!

I understand thatthe disease Mad Cow syndrome came from cows eating food
made of other dead cow carcasses. What will fume and ash from Human crernation
do to other Humans who breath in these by products.

Today we are told to wear N95 Masktogo outinto forestfire smoke that has
invisible particles, how will we feel safe that we are not being exposed to the same
toxic and more lethal by products. I would also like to know how the curators of the
Muir House Museum, and the Chamber of Commerce of Sutter street would feel
about the impacts of these fumes on Tourism in their areas.

After reading the city planning commissions report on the impacts of this new
project, I would like to know if the commission has taken a field trip to crematory to
actually see it impact to adjacentareas. In reading the commissions report, on page
19 of 11 , section D leaves a question as to whata substantial number of people are
and if wind conditions are taken into account I was also quite surprised atthe
number of pounds of toxic chemicals and elements per hours of use that would be
released into the atmosphere, as listed on page 27of 5L of this same report.

Home owner on Young Wo Circle

Bob Baker, phone number

Page 528

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 4,2022

City of Folsom
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
via email to: Pam Johns - pjohns@folsom.ca.us; Josh Kincade - ikincade@folsom.ca.us

SUBJECT: Lakeside crematorium - comments on Initial Study/NIND

Dear Ms. Johns:

This letter provides my comments on the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Initial
Study/\4 iti gated Ne gative Dec I aration (I S/TVIND) date d I anuary 2022'

l. The IS/NIND correctly identifies the City Council as having approval decision

authority for the project; but is contradicted by the public hearing notice. As

limited by the City Charter, the Historic District Commission (HDC) is an advisory

commission only and does not have the authority to make a final approval decision. This

is recognized in the ISA4ND on page 7 (section 5.0, "Required Approvals") which

specifically states that the "Folsom City Council" will act as the lead CEQA agency and

consider approval of the project entitlements. However, the public hearing notice issued

for the project discusses that an appeal would be required for consideration by the City
Council. The public hearing notice incorrectly identifies the HDC has having final

approval authority and should be corrected to be consistent with the City Charter

limitations on HDC authority.

2. A design review application is required but has not been submitted. The proposed

shed modification requires design review pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code (FMC)

section 17.52.300, "Design Review," which requires design review for, "B. All exterior

. renovations, remodeling, modification or addition to existing structures" and FMC

Section 17.52.310 provides design review application submittal (including design review

application fee) requirements. The ISAvIND does not identiS design review as a

necessary entitlement and the project application on the Community Development

Department's Pending Development Applications is only for a use petmit. An
application for design review containing the required submittals must be submitted and

design review application fees paid before the City provides further processing of this

project. Importantly, such design review would then consider whether the building that

would undergo a substantial expansion of use to house the proposed crematorium is

consistent with Historic District design standards and guidelines or if the design of that

structure requires additional modifications to comply with Historic District design

standards and guidelines.

3. The IS/NIND incorrectly identifies the project as consistent with the General Plan,

yet the General Plan has no land use designation for either a cemetery or a
crematorium, therefore the analysis cannot tier from the General Plan EIR. The

ISA4ND incorrectly states that the project would be consistent with the General Plan land

use designation of Open Space. A review of the General Plan intent for the Open Space

land use designation reveals that there is no basis for concluding that a crematorium is

consistent with the General Plan Open Space land use designation. The General Plan

Page 1 of4

Page 529

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 4,2022

mentions "cemeteries" just one time and crematoriums not at all.1 Table LU-5 of the

General Plan (page 2-7) defines the Open Space designation as, "The Open Space land

use designation encompasses the preserved natural open space areas of Folsom."
Throughout the General Plan, policies encourage that development incorporate areas of
open space. It is unreasonable to suggest that the intent ofthose policies is that such open

rpu"" ur"ur could or might be used for siting a cemetery and a crematorium.2 The

IS/NIND interpretation and the subsequent analysis which tiers from the General Plan

EIR are fundamentally flawed. The IS/TVIND must be revised to eliminate the erroneous

statements about General Plan consistency, and the impact analyses must fully evaluate

the project without attempting to tier from the General Plan EIR. Further, while FMC

section l7 .52.550 identifies "cemeteries" as a permitted use in the Open Space/Public

primary area of the Historic District (subject to a conditional use permit when proposed

by a private entity), the FMC does not extend the definition of cemetery to a
crematorium. Furthermore, the FMC is subordinate to, and may not conflict with, the

General Plan, therefore, expanding the unspecified FMC definition of a cemetery to

include a crematorium would even further stray from the General Plan's Open Space

definition and is impermissible.

4. The IS/MND must identify whether the project would involve public attendance at

services at the Lakeside Memorial cemetery and/or other locations within the City
and, if so, define the parameters and evaluate impacts associated with such services.

The ISAvIND provides no information on whether cremations (up to 4 per day and 500

per year) would or could be attended by family, friends, or other members of the public.

If no such attendance will be permitted, a condition of any use permit for this project

must specifically state that such attendance is prohibited and must include a mechanism

to ensure the prohibition is enforced. Alternatively, if such attendance will be petmitted,

the IS/I\,IND must be revised to discuss the maximum anticipated attendance at each

cremation and evaluate the impacts associated with vehicle trips, noise, parking capacity,

neighborhood circulation and pedestrian safety, effects on other services and activities at

the cemetery, and other factors associated with public attendance. Fuftherrnore, the

IS/\4ND does not discuss whether cremations at the proposed Lakeside Crematorium

would result in an increase in memorial seryices either at Lakeside cemetery or elsewhere

in Folsom. If cremations at Lakeside cemetery would result in an increase in services at

other locations in Folsom (e.g., the funeral home on Scott Street), similar evaluations of
potential impacts associated with vehicle trips, noise, parking capacity, neighborhood

circulation and pedestrian safety and other factors associated with those services must be

addressed.

5. The IS/NIND fails to recognize the visibility of the existing shed and proposed

modifications from public view locations (Folsom Boulevard) and the impacts of
such visibiliff on visual quality and locally designated historic resources. The

ISA4ND aesthetics and cultural resources analyses are fundamentally flawed by failing to
recognize that the existing structure is visible from public viewpoints including
Folsom Boulevard and the bluffs on the north side of Lake Natoma. Page 2 of the

ISA4ND incorrectly states that "[t]ailing piles between the site and Folsom Boulevard

I The single General Plan cemetery reference pertains to Noise Compatibiliff Standards (Table SN-l) which is

unrelated to establishing land use designations and uses
2 Example: Policy LU 3.1.1 - "Encourage mixed-use development in nodes located at major intersections that

include housing, open space, and offices." The IS,A4ND's interpretation would suggest that the expectation of that

policy is for those open space areas to be eligible for siting a crematorium.

Page2 of 4

Page 530

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 4,2022

prevent the site from being visible from that street." This is incorrect. The roof and upper

portion of the structure in which the crematorium is proposed to be located and on which

an exhaust flume would be installed is clearly visible from Folsom Boulevard at the

intersection of Natoma Street. Furthermore, between Folsom Boulevard and the structure

are cobble mine tailings that are identified in the City of Folsom Cultural Resources

Inventory as import local historic resources. In fact, this section of tailings is one of the

most prominent locations of representative historic mine tailings visible to the largest

number of viewers anywhere in the City. The impact of the project's modification to the

existing structure would visible in the background of these tailings and must be identified

and evaluated in terms of impacts to the quality of views of the tailings and impacts to the

historic quality of the tailings viewshed.

6. The air quality and health risk analysis does not use best available information and

requires more certainty regarding project design. The air quality and health risk

analysis circulated with the ISA{ND uses a wind rose (wind direction information) from

the Sacramento Executive Airport. The Sacramento Executive Airport is nearly 20 miles

from the project site and is more strongly influenced by the Delta and Central Valley
wind patterns than the project site's location along the American River corridor near the

Sierra Nevada foothills. More representative wind flow data from a location nearer the

site (e.g., Mather Field) is available and should be used for any air quality and health risk

assessment conducted for the project to ensure that locally accurate wind directions and

speeds are used in the analysis. Furthermore, the health risk analysis states that the

analysis assumes a rain cover will be installed on the crematorium exhaust stack.

However, the application and representative photograph of the exhaust stack do not

discuss or identiff the intent for such a cover. Ifa cover is not present during operation

of the crematorium, the emissions and resulting health risk analysis conclusions would
vary from those presented in the ISAvIND. Clarification and certainty for this project

design component is needed. If the rain cover is to be in place during cremations, an

analysis of potential localized effects of downdraft on memorial lawn visitors while

cremations should also be provided.

7. The IS/MND does not adequately evaluate potential impacts on nesting and foraging
bald eagles and other special-status bird and bat species. The IS/IVIND provides no

discussion of the annually active bald eagle nest located just 0.5 mile north of the project

site and the potential effects ofthe project and exhaust stack on foraging behavior ofthe
eagles or other protected bird and bat species. While the IS/\4ND discusses that effects

of vehicles and workers at the site would not adversely affect migratory birds, the

analysis does not address the potential effects on foraging activity of the furnace exhaust

heat blast with an assumed exhaust gas temperature of 1,080 degrees Fahrenheit ('F) and

a gas exit velocity of 14.7 feet per second that would occur for up to 90 minutes up to

four times a day. This analysis is necessary to determine if the project would adversely

affect this bald eagle nesting and foraging area or otherwise adversely affect other

special-status bird or bat species that may use the area.

8. The IS/NIND analysis of fire risk is inadequate and warrants a definitive
determination by the City Fire Department and California State Parks. The

ISA4ND analysis of potential fire risk associated with the project is insufficient. The

discussion of potential exposure to wildland fire risks downplays and fails to provide a

meaningful analysis of the project's potential fire risk. The IS/\4ND discusses that the

"project site is located in an urbanized area in the City of Folsom." In fact, the project

Page 3 of4

Page 531

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 4,2022

site contains and is located immediately adjacent to substantial oak woodland areas and

oak canopy adjacent to the building proposed to house an exhaust flume with an assumed

exhaust gas temperature of 1,080 degrees Fahrenheit ('F) and a gas exit velocity of 14.7

feet per second. Within and adjacent to the site are oak canopy linkages to the large oak
woodland open spaces to the north, west, and south of the project. The ISiMND states

that, "the project is not likely to cause any ignition, given that the crematory will not emit
sparks." Evidence providing a definitive conclusion that the crematory - a facility design

for burning and with an exhaust flume - will not emit sparks or other hot particles of
potential ignition source is needed. Furthermore, the ISAvIND discusses that the City Fire
Department reviewed the project and did not raise any concerns regarding water supply
or site access. This begs the question of whether the Fire Department raised other
concerns and even whether the Fire Department reviewed and considered the project.

The project proposal to install and operated a large furnace in an open space area adjacent

to oak woodlands with residents beyond, warrants specific review and documented
feedback from the Folsom Fire Department specifically confirming that the Fire
Department has carefully reviewed the project and all potential fire risk issues. Also,
because the project site is immediately adjacent to lands managed by State Parks, similar
definitive review and input from State Parks wildland fire experts should be documented

and included in the analysis.

Sincerely,

Bob Delp
Historic District Resident

CA 956 0

Page 4 of 4

Page 532

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 7,2022

City of Folsom
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
via email to: Pam Johns - pjohns@folsom.sa.us; Josh Kincade - ikincade@folsom.ca.us

SUBJECT: Lakeside Crematorium - Supplemental Comments on Initial Study/lVIND

Dear Ms. Johns:

On February 4,2022,I submitted a letter with comments on the Lakeside Crematorium project

Initial Study/\4itigated Negative Declaration (IS/IVIND). In my February 4 comments I
expressed concerns with, among other things, visibility of the project shed and fire risk. Having

viewed the property more closely with physical observations from Folsom Boulard and review of
aerial imagery available online, it is evident that the IS/MND fails to disclose critical information

related to existing conditions at the site that are relevant to the project environmental impact

analyses.

Figure l, "Excerpt of IS/MND Figure 3 Detailed Site Plan," on the following page is an excerpt

of the ISA{ND Figure 3 to which I have added red linework and labels. Figure 2, "Photograph

of Existing Site Conditions," on the following page is a photograph I took on Sunday February 6,

2022, from the south side of Folsom Boulevard just east of the Natoma Street intersection and

facing northwest toward the project site. The black linework on Figure I shows what the

IS/MND considers to be the existing site condition. However, as illustrated in red, there is

another building adjacent to the project shed and located near or on the property boundary that is

not identified or discussed in the ISA4ND. As shown on Figure 2,that building is a metal

structure that is taller and larger in footprint than the project "shed" illustrated on Figure 1.

Review of aerial photograph on Google Earth indicates that sometime in2020 ot 2021 a concrete

pad was installed and the second metal structure was erected. That the structure is one or very

near the property line and within 5 feet or less of the project shed.

This additional structure provides a substantial constraint to the ability of emergency response

vehicle access to areas surounding the project shed. Since the IS/MND fails to identiff the

structure, the IS/MND also fails to identiff its use and fails to consider the implications of this

strucfure and its constraint on emergency access. Furthermore, the presence of this structure and

its bearing on the project's cumulative visual and other impacts must be considered in the

environmental review.

An understanding of the project site's actual existing conditions is necessary for any meaningful

review of the project's impacts. The ISAvIND's failure to even acknowledge the existence of the

largest building on the properfy, let alone consider it in the impact analysis, warrants substantial

revision to the IS/MND to adjust the analysis to account for this structure.

Sincerely,

Bob Delp
Historic District Resident
Fo cA 95630

Page 7 of 2

Page 533

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 7,2022

FIGURES

(E) SHED

(N) 2 X 500

i' ',i

EXISlINGTREE

_-':_1-

-. -:"-- -7
--t*

d-

PATCH

ru
EXSTING
WAIJ(WAYiDRIVEWAY
ST@P^ANDING

FF'N

Structure

(E)

LEGEND;

PROPER1Y LII'IE

EXISTINGAREA

ANEAOf WORX

New Metal

STRUCTURE
l;

Figure 1. Excerpt of IS/I\{ND Figure 3 Detailed Site Plan

Figure 2. Photograph of Existing Site Conditions

Page2 of2

Page 534

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Bob Delp
Friday, September 24,2021 10:21 AM

Pam Johns; Josh Kinkade
Sari Dierking; Elaine Andersen

Re: Lakeside Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Pam and Josh

I remain interested in receiving your input on the questions and information about the proposed crematorium

requested in my emails below. The feedback I'm requesting is related to basic information about the project

that is fundamental to your Department's review of the project, so it's unclear why you would not be able to

easily provide it or post it to the Pending Development Applications webpage. (lt is troubling, to say the least,

that your Department maintains a webpage specifically named "Pending Development Applications" and yet

for some reason the project application isn't posted and it seems you are unable to provide it upon request

even months after an lnitial Study was prepared and circulated.)

After reviewing the General Plan specifically to identify its intent for the Open Space land use designation, it is

obvious that there is simply no basis for concluding that a crematorium is consistent with the General Plan

Open Space land use designation. Your Department's interpretation (as presented in the April 2021 lnitial

Study) is incorrect and could have long-term damaging consequences regardless of the outcome of the

currently proposed crematorium project. lf you actually have a solid basis for your interpretation, not only

would I and others in the community like to see that, but I would also request that you take that
interpretation to the City Council for their concurrance in advance of further consideration of the current or

any other individual cemetery or crematorium project.

You must be aware that the General Plan mentions "cemeteries" just one time (and crematoriums not at all),

and that is in reference to Noise Compatibility Standards (Table SN-1) having nothing to do with land use

designations. Table LU-S of the General Plan (page 2-7) defines the Open Space designation as,"The Open

Space land use designation encompasses the preserved natural open space areas oI
Folsom." Throughout the General Plan, policies encourage development to incorporate areas of open

space. No reasonable person can argue that the intent of those policies was that those open space areas

could or might be used for siting a cemetery, let alone a crematorium. (Example: Policy LU 3.L.1- "Encourage

mixed-use development in nodes located at major intersections that include housing, open space, and

offices." Are you prepared to argue that the expectation in that policy is that those open space areas would

be eliglble for siting a crematorium?)

There very well may be a need for one or more crematoriums in the Folsom area. When a particular type of
land use hasn't previously been anticipated in the General Plan but the need or interest in that type land use is

identified, I would think that as planners you would recognize that the City should undertake a process to

assess whether that type of land use is appropriate for the City and, if so, at what location(s) in the City that

type of land use might best be located. That should not be done on a individual project basis, but through a

1

Page 535

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



more broad (City-wide) planning and General Plan (and perhaps also zoning code) amendment process that

would engage the community and ultimately be decided by the City Council.

To avoid ramifications that go beyond a simple yes or no decision on the currently proposed crematorium, I

am asking that your Department retract the April 202L lnitial Study and its incorrect interpretation of General

plan consistency. lf your Department proceeds with a City-wide planning exercise to determine whether and

where cemeteries and/or crematoriums should be eligible for siting, please include me in your public notices

for that process.

Thank you,
-Bob Delp

BCC: Delp lnterested Parties List

Bob Delp

s16I

From: Bob Delp

Sent: Tuesday, September 27,2O27 5:05 PM

To: Pam Joh ns <pjoh ns@folsom.ca.us>; Josh Kinkade <jkin kade@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Sa ri Dierking <sdierking@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Re: Lakeside Crematorium

Pam and Josh:

I am still interested in receiving your feedback on the questions in my email to you on Sept 14 (below)'

Additionally, can you provide the existing CUP (approvals, allowable uses, conditions, etc.) for the cemetery?

Also, I have reviewed the General Plan and do not see any discussion or references in the City General Plan or

zoning code that suggests an intent or expectation that a crematorium is an allowable use in conjunction with

designated Open Space areas, and nothing in the General Plan to indicate that even cemeteries without

crematoriums are an allowable use in the Open Space land use designation {and nothing in the General Plan

ElR, from which the crematorium lnitial Study tiers, to suggest that crematoriums were an assumed use in

Open Space or anywhere else in the City in the General Plan EIR analysis). Can you provide an explanation of

staff's basis for suggesting crematoriums are an allowable use in Open Space areas and also how you interpret

development of a crematorium as being acceptable in Open Space that is within a SACOG transit priority

area?

Your feedback on this would be most helpful

Thank you,

-Bob

Bob Delpgrsl

2

Page 536

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From: Bob Delp
Sent: Tuesday, September L4,202! 11:37 AM

To: Pam Johns <pjohns@folsom.ca.us>; Josh Kin kade <jkin kade@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Sari Dierking <sdierking@folsom.ca,us>

Subject: Lakeside Crematorium

Hi, Pam and Josh.

I see the April2O2L Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium draft lS/MND on the Pending Development

Applications page, but no other information about the project is posted there. I have a few questions I'm

hoping you can answer:

. What date did the City deem the application complete?

Are the project application materials available and can they be posted on the Pending Development

Applications webpage?

What is the status of the City's review of the project?

4. Are there any permit streamlining act deadlines that apply to this project?

5.

6. Was the lS/MND filed with the State Clearinghouse and did any agencies comment? (l don't see it on

the CEQAnet database.)

Thanks in advance for any feedback you can provide

-Bob

Bob

L

2

3

4

5

3

Page 537

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Scott Johnson
Sunday, January 9,2022 1:52 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Crematorium
tMG_20211108_154501538jp9; IMG_20210720_1538251s4_BURSTO0O_COVER_TOPjpg

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

From: breanne higgins

Sent: Sunday, January 9,2022 L:32:35 PM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Scott Johnson

<sjoh nson @folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Crematorium

Some people who received this message don't often get email from breannehig@gmail.com. Learn whv this is imoortant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hello everyone,

l'm am writing this email to express my concerns over the potential Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium within the preserves

neighborhood. We are still very much opposed to this proposal'

I love this small community I live in. These people aren't just neighbors, they are friends and family. My sister, brother in law, mom, dad,

husband, one year old daughter, niece and nephew, live within this community. ln addition, I am 6 months pregnant. I am writing this

letter for them.

We moved to folsom last year to be all together. A close family's dream come true. We watch each other's children and do daily life

together. As a mother I have learned, it takes a village and the neighboring village to raise a child. This community is my neighboring

village. lt's truly something special.

I have worked at Mercy Hospital of Folsom for the last 12 years as a nutritionist and my husband is a RN in the Emergency Department at

Mercy Hospital of San luan. We work for this community, even through the pandemic. We risk our health and the health of our family for

the community. These pasttwo year was incredibly difficult and we sacrificed a lot.

lf this crematorium is put in, we would not only be exposing ourselves to health risks at work, but now at home. Where would our

sanctuary be?

We are a working class community, with many public servants living here: healthcare workers, law enforcement, retired fireman and

military, just to name a few.

Now is the time for the community to pay it forward. Please protect our neighborhood, my babies, my family and friends from this

crematorium, Put it outside city limits, away from not only my community, but others as well. Put it in a designated area. Let's protect

each other.

Thebadairquality,it'sthetopconcern. Contaminatedairwill besurroundingthisneighborhood,causingpotential healthrelatedissues

to our children, elderly and vulnerable population. I worry about any emissions this crematory will expel into the air. Can my children's

health really be guaranteed? Can you guarantee that? Should they have to live and play in a area where they watch bodies being burned?

1

Page 538

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'"White"smokeinthesky,indicatingtheyareintheprocessofburningabody. ldon'twantthatformychildrenortheirfriendsinthe
I neighborhood.

This is a neighborhood that the kids play outside together. "Like the good old days" the kids ride bikes, go to the park, scooter around the

block. They aren't inside on the computer, they don't have phones, they aren't playing video games. I'm very proud of that. Kids being kids

-it'sabeautifulthing. lfthiscrematoriumisputin, lworryaboutthekidsbeingoutside,Runningaroundbreathinginthecontaminatesor
not being allowed to play outside during certain days/hours. What will the kids do?? My guess is go to electronics, which is disappointing'

As a neighborhood we are rallying together to try and stop this proposal from going any further. We were strong and will continue to

fight for our friends and family.

I I ask for your help in preventing this crematorium from coming into our neighborhood. I ask you to help protect my family and our

health.

This crematory should not be in a or near a residential area. lt should be in a industrial zone, not in open space.

We were already lied to once by lgor. They have submitted an addendum to the proposal and have increased the daily rate from 400 lbs

to 800 lbs a day of human remains. Will this continue to increase? What else will be adjusted?

Ithankyoufortakingthetimetoreadthis. lhaveattachedapictureof mybabyGretawithhercousins.Theyareontheirgrandmother's
front yard (please note the cemetery/potential crematory directly in the background) which is three houses down from mine.

Show quoted text

2

Page 539

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

FYI

KellyMullett
,,{rlrir irr i..ll lrr fil'e .,1ssi..; /rtn t

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

Kelly Mullett
Wednesday, July 21,2021 B:32 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Crematorium
IMG-2021 0720-1 53825 1 54-BU RSTO00-COVER-TOP j pg

im *:s*.#!'#:*p,w
0 g @ www rolsonr ca.us

From: breanne higgins
Sent: Tuesday, July 20,2O2L 9:16 PM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Scott Johnson

<sjoh nso n @folsom. ca. us>

Subject: Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hello everyone,

I'm am writing this email to express my concerns over the potential Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium within the
preserves neighborhood.

I love this small community I live in. These people aren't just neighbors, they are friends and family. My sister, brother in

law, mom, dad, husband, one year old daughter, niece and nephew, live within this community. I am writing this letter

for them.

We moved to folsom last year to be all together. A close family's dream come true. We watch each other's children and

do daily life together. As a new mother I have learned, it takes a village and the neighboring village to raise a child. This

community is my neighboring village. lt's truly something special.

I have worked at Mercy Hospital of Folsom for the last 12 years as a nutritionist and my husband is a RN in the

Emergency Department at Mercy Hospital of San Juan. We work for this community, even through the pandemic. We

1

Page 540

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



risk our health and the health of our family for the community. This past year was incredibly difficult and we sacrificed a

lot.

lf this crematorium is put in, we would not only be exposing ourselves to health risks at work, but now at home. Where

would our sanctuary be?

We are a working class community, with many public servants living here: healthcare workers, law enforcement, retired

fireman and military, just to name a few.

Now is the time for the community to pay it forward. Please protect our neighborhood, my baby, my family and friends

from this crematorium. Put it outside city limits, away from not only my community, but others as well. Put it in a

designated area. Let's protect each other,

The bad air quality, it's the top concern. Contaminated air will be surrounding this neighborhood, causing
potential health related issues to our children, elderly and vulnerable population. I believe a third party report
still needs to be done?

As I consider having a second child, I am fearful of being pregnant and breathing in the contaminated air. What
would it do to my unborn baby? lwould have to move. How could ltake such a chance? Too risky.

This is a neighborhood that the kids play outside together. "Like the good old days" the kids ride bikes, go to the park,

scooter around the block. They aren't inside on the computer, they don't have phones, they aren't playing video games.

I'mveryproudofthat.Kidsbeingkids-it'sabeautifulthing. lfthiscrematoriumisputin,lworryaboutthekidsbeing
outside. Running around breathing in the contaminates or not being allowed to play outside during certain days/hours'

What will the kids do?? My guess is go to electronics, which is disappointing'

I ask for your help in preventing this crematorium from coming into our neighborhood. I ask you to help protect my

family and our health.

I thank you for taking the time to read this. I have attached a picture of my baby Greta with her cousins. They are on

their grandmother's front yard (please note the cemetery directly in the background) which is three houses down from

mine.

With much appreciation,
Breanne Higgins

2

Page 541

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

FYI

KellyMullett
'Ir lrr iit isf lrt l li.'r, .,1.ssi.sirr rI /

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461 .6231
F:916.355.7274

Kelly Mullett
Wednesday, July 21,2021 8:32 AM
Josh Kinkade
FW: Crematorium
I M G_202 1 0720_1 5 3 825 1 54_B U RST000_COVE R_TOP j p g

,

ihi
Lrt! *a

l$"{s S-, fl+ (}}3\\1f
e*t {i*trPl[ts f F!1' fieY a:r& a

S S @ wwro, fotsoill.ca us

From: breanne higgi

Sent: Tuesday, July 20,20219:16 PM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Scott Johnson
<sjohnson @folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello everyone,

I'm am writing this email to express my concerns over the potential Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium within the
preserves neigh borhood.

I love this small community I live in. These people aren't just neighbors, they are friends and family. My sister, brother in
law, mom, dad, husband, one year old daughter, niece and nephew, live within this community. I am writing this letter
for them.

We moved to folsom last year to be all together. A close family's dream come true. We watch each other's children and

do daily life together. As a new mother I have learned, it takes a village and the neighboring village to raise a child. This

community is my neighboring village. lt's truly something special.

I have worked at Mercy Hospital of Folsom for the last 12 years as a nutritionist and my husband is a RN in the
Emergency Department at Mercy Hospital of San Juan. We work for this community, even through the pandemic. We

1

Page 542

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



risk our health and the health of our family for the community. This past year was incredibly difficult and we sacrificed a

lot.

lf this crematorium is put in, we would not only be exposing ourselves to health risks at work, but now at home. Where
would our sanctuary be?

We are a working class community, with many public servants living here: healthcare workers, law enforcement, retired
fireman and military, just to name a few.

Now is the time for the community to pay it forward. Please protect our neighborhood, my baby, my family and friends
from this crematorium. Put it outside city limits, away from not only my community, but others as well. Put it in a

designated area. Let's protect each other.

The bad air quality, it's the top concern. Contaminated air will be surrounding this neighborhood, causing
potential health related issues to our children, elderly and vulnerable population. I believe a third party report
still needs to be done?

As I consider having a second child, I am fearful of being pregnant and breathing in the contaminated air. What
would it do to my unborn baby? I would have to move. How could I take such a chance? Too risky.

This is a neighborhood that the kids play outside together. "Like the good old days" the kids ride bikes, go to the park,

scooter around the block. They aren't inside on the computer, they don't have phones, they aren't playing video games

I'm very proud of that. Kids being kids - it's a beautiful thing. lf this crematorium is put in, I worry about the kids being
outside. Running around breathing in the contaminates or not being allowed to play outside during certain days/hours.
What will the kids do?? My guess is go to electronics, which is disappointing.

I ask for your help in preventing this crematorium from coming into our neighborhood. I ask you to help protect my
family and our health.

I thank you for taking the time to read this. I have attached a picture of my baby Greta with her cousins. They are on
their grandmother's front yard (please note the cemetery directly in the background) which is three houses down from
mine.

With much appreciation,
Breanne Higgins

2

Page 543

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a

, ,." i
,' .u{

j

$.
1:r '

h

Page 544

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelly Mullett
Tuesday, August 3,2021 8:21 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Folsom Crematorium

ffi

FYI

Kelly Mullett
A tln r ir ti str qtiue,4ssi.s lan I

Comm unity Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6231
Ft 916.355.7274

gll t EtF(}LE$Tfi
*r F{rr!\rYr ltl littgFl

O9@ www.rotsom.ca.us

From: Brian Paciotti
Sent: Monday, August 2,20216:32 PM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Folsom Crematorium

You don't often get email from bmpaciotti@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Folsom Historic District,

I live with the Preserve neighborhood, and I recently learned from my neighbors that the Lakeside Memorial Lawn

(owned by the Caring Service Group) has applied for a conditional use permit to install a crematory on the grounds.

t tiu" .tloung Wo Circle. The region where the crematory will sit (currently a shed) is within about 400-500 feet

fromourhome. MywifeDawn,andourtwelve-year-oldsonAustin,havelivedhereforL2years-weenjoythelake,
our wonderful neighbors, and the Folsom historical areas nearby. The Chinese cemetery in our neighborhood is an

awesome tribute to the past Chinese immigrants. Unsurprisingly, we prefer our current situation, and we prefer to not

smell or breath the output from the crematorium. Although our personal situation is obviously import to our family

(me), the message of this letter concerns the greater public good of conserving history and ecological landscapes (us).

I understand the societal need for crematoriums-we need them. However, it makes more sense as a community to

keep industrial operations separate from neighborhoods, historical regions, and precious ecological reserves. There are

societies that have chosen a hands-off approach to regulation, ln one large US city, I recall seeing a brothel, chemical

plant, churches, and residences all in the same neighborhood. Folsom is not like this at all-we have a planned

communitythat includes some of the best parks, bike paths, historical districts, and neighborhoods in the country. Thus,

people move to Folsom and will continue to move here in the future due to our desirable planned community.

1

Page 545

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Yetwhatwill residentsthink if they internalizethe brand of "distinctive by nature", cometo enjoyour historicaldistrict,
and then learn that the city allowed an unattractive industrial process to occur directly in the heart of the most precious

area of the city?

I strongly believe that the Folsom Historical District and others need to work together to ensure that our city follows its

brand-we are distinctive by nature. Moreover, we are distinctive by our historical treasures. Let us work together to
live our distinctive and precious brand.

Best,

Brian Paciotti

Ph.D. Ecology, UC Davis. M.S. Healthcare lnformatics, UC Davis MedicalCenter

lvorng wo circte

Folsom, CA 95530

2

Page 546

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



January 30,2022

Dear Folsom Historic District,

I live with the Preserve neighborhood, and I recently learned from my neighbors that the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn (owned by the Caring Service Group) has applied for a conditional use permit to install a

crematory on the grounds.

I live atlYoung Wo Circle. The region where the crematory will sit (currently a shed) is within about

400-500 feet from our home. My wife Dawn, and our twelve-year-old son Austin, have lived here for 12

years-we enjoy the lake, our wonderful neighbors, and the Folsom historical areas nearby. The Chinese

cemetery in our neighborhood is an awesome tribute to the past Chinese immigrants. Unsurprisingly,

we prefer our current situation, and we prefer to not smell or breath the output from the crematorium.

Although our personal situation is obviously import to our family (me), the message of this letter
concerns the greater public good of conserving history and ecological landscapes (us).

I understand the societal need for crematoriums-we need them. However, it makes more sense as a

community to keep industrial operations separate from neighborhoods, historical regions, and precious

ecological reserves. There are societies that have chosen a hands-off approach to regulation. ln one

large US city, I recall seeing a brothel, chemical plant, churches, and residences all in the same

neighborhood. Folsom is not like this at all-we have a planned community that includes some of the
best parks, bike paths, historical districts, and neighborhoods in the country. Thus, people move to
Folsom and will continue to move here in the future due to our desirable planned community,

Yet what will residents think if they internalize the brand of "distinctive by nature", come to enjoy our

historicaldistrict, and then learn that the city allowed an unattractive industrial process to occur directly

in the heart of the most precious area of the city?

I strongly believe that the Folsom Historical District and others need to work together to ensure that our

city follows its brand-we are distinctive by nature. Moreover, we are distinctive by our historical

treasures. Let us work together to live our distinctive and precious brand.

Best,

Brian Paciotti

Ph.D. Ecology, UC Davis. M.S. Healthcare lnformatics, UC Davis MedicalCenter

lvoung Wo Circle

Folsom, CA 95530

Page 547

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



To:
From:

Subject:
Dat€r

Elaine Andersen

Josh Kinkade

FW: Crematorium
Tuesday. February l, 2022 9:45:51 AM

From: carol hart

Sent: Tuesday, February L,2022 9:45 AM

To: kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>;

rrrodriquez@folsom.ca.us; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla

<ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski<mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Crematorium

You don't often get email from Leam why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content ls safe.

Dear Members of the Folsom City Board,

I am a resident of Folsom Preserve. I live close to where the proposed crematorium
would be built. I oppose this plan, because of the

the danger to our air quality. I am most concerned for our children, who play

outdoors, and could be harmed by increased poor air

quality. This community strongly opposes the crematorium, and agrees that it should
be built elsewhere. Certainly there are other

more open areas where this could be built...far away from communities. lf you have
not visited our community to see how close our

homes are to the cemetery, I would ask you to do so

Thank you,

Carol Hart

-Young 
Wo Circle

Folsom, CA 95630

Page 548

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



;,. -

'{ll& 'l' G.u,,, Np"rac'.,
^'-: eovERNc!,1!

sv JrcEo Buuve[rtL{.t
SECBGrtBr r0A
lll'tFLaft ilE4aA: PFCrai tr!11Water Boards

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

7 February 2A22

Josh Kinkade
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
j ki n kad e@fo I so m. ca. u s

COMITIIENTS TO REQUEST FOR REVIEW FOR THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION, LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM PROJECT,
scH#202201 0039, SACRAMENTO COUNTY

Pursuant to the $tate Clearinghouse's 5 January 2022 request, the CentralValley
RegionalWater Quality Control Board (Central Valley Water Board) has reviewed the
Requesf for Review for the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium Project, located in Sacramento County.

Our agency is delegated with the responsibility of protecting the quality of surface and
groundwaters of the state; therefore, our comments will address concerns surrounding
those issues.

l. Regulatory Setting

Basin Plan
The CentralValley Water Board is required to formulate and adopt Basin Plans for
all areas within the Central Valley region under Section 1324A of the Porter-Cologne
Water Quality ControlAct. Each Basin Plan must contain water quality objectives to
ensure the reasonable protection of beneficial uses, as well as a program of
implementation for achieving water quality objectives with the Basin Plans. Federal
regulations require each state to adopt water quality standards to protect the public
health or welfare, enhance the quali$ of water and serve the purposes of the Clean
Water Act. ln California, the beneficial uses, water quality objectives, and the
Antidegradation Policy are the State's water quality standards. Water quality
standards are also contained in the NationalToxics Rule,40 CFR Section 131.36,
and the California Toxics Rule,40 CFR Section 131.38.

The Basin Plan is subject to modification as necessary, considering applicable laws,
policies, technologies, water quality conditions and priorities. The original Basin
Plans were adopted in 1975, and have been updated and revised periodically as
required, using Basin Plan amendments. Once the Central Valley Water Board has
adopted a Basin Plan amendment in noticed public hearings, it must be approved by
the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board), Office of

Dentse Kaoana, AcrrNG cHAtR I Prrnrcx PutuPa, EXEcurtvE oFFtcER

1'1020 Sun Center Driva #200, Bancho Cordova, CA 95670 | ww\,t,watorboardr.ca.gov/centrdlvqlloy

Page 549

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium Project
Sacramento County

7 February 2022

Administrative Law (OAL) and in some cases, the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (USEPA). Basin Plan amendments only become effective after
they have been approved by the OAL and in some cases, the USEPA. Every three
(3) years, a review of the Basin Plan is completed that assesses the appropriateness
of existing standards and evaluates and prioritizes Basin Planning issues. For more
information on the Water Quality Control Plan for the Sacramento and San Joaquin
River Easrns, please visit our website:
http ://www.waterboa rds. ca. govlcentra lvalley/water issueg/Fasi n plansl

Antideqradation Considerations
Allwastewater discharges must comply with the Anlidegradation Policy (State Water
Board Resolution 68-16) and the Antidegradation lrnplementation Policy contained in
the Basin Plan. The Antidegradation lmplementation Policy is available on page 74
at:
https://www.waterboards.ca.qovlcentralvallev/water issues/basin plans/sacsjr 2018
05.pdf

ln part it states:

Any discharge of waste to high quality waters must apply best practicable treatment
or control not only to prevent a condition of pollution or nuisance from occuning, but
also to maintain the highest water quality possib/e consr'sfent with the maximum
benefit to the people of the Sfafe.

This information must be presented as an analysis of the impacts and potential
impacts of the discharge on water quality, as measured by background
concentrations and applicable water quality obiectives.

The antidegradation analysis is a mandatory element in the National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System and land discharge Waste Discharge Requirements
(WDRs) permitting processes. The environmental review document should evaluate
potential impacts to both surface and groundwater quality.

ll. Permitting Requirements

Construction Storm Water General Permit
Dischargers whose project disturb one or more acres of soil or where projects
disturb less than one acre but are part of a larger common plan of development that
in total disturbs one or more acres, are required to obtain coverage under the
General Permit for Storm Water Discharges Associated with Construction and Land
Disturbance Activities (Construction General Permit), Construction General Permit
Order No. 2009-0009-DWQ. Construction activity subject to this permit includes
clearing, grading, grubbing, disturbances to the ground, such as stockpiling, or
excavation, but does not include regular maintenance activities performed to restore
the original line, grade, or capacity of the facility. The Construction General Permit
requires the development and implementation of a Storm Water Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP). For more information on the Construetion General Permit, visit the
State Water Resources Control Board website at:

-2-

Page 550

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium Project
Sacramento County

-3- 7 February 2022

http:/lwww.waterboards.ca.oov/water issueq/proqrams/stormwater/constpermits.sh!
ml

Phase I and ll Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Svstem {MS4) Permibl
The Phase I and ll MS4 permits require the Permittees reduce pollutants and runoff
flows from new development and redevelopment using Best Management Practices
(BMPs) to the maximum extent practicable (MEP). MS4 Permittees have their own
development standards, also known as Low lmpact Development (LlD)/post-
construction standards that include a hydromodification component. The MS4
permils also require specific design concepts for L|D/post-construction BMPs in the
early stages of a project during the entitlement and CEQA process and the
development plan review process.

For more information on which Phase I MS4 Permit this project applies to, visit the
Central Valley Water Board website at:
http:/funrvw.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water issues/storm water/municipal p

ermitsl

For more information on the Phase ll MS4 permit and who it applies to, visit the
State Water Resources Control Board at.
http://www.waterboards.ca.qov/water issueslproqrams/stormwater/phase ii munici
pal.shtml

lndustrial Storm Water General Permit
Storm water discharges associated with industrial sites must comply with the
regulations contained in the lndustrial Storm Water General Permit Order No. 2014-
0057-DWQ. For more information on the lndustrial Storm Water General Permit,
visit the CentralValley Water Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.sov/centralvallev/water issues/storm wateriindustrial qe

neral permits/index.shtml

Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit
lf the project will involve the discharge of dredged or fill material in navigable waters
or wetlands, a permit pursuant to Section 4A4 d the Clean Water Act may be
needed from the United States Arrny Corps of Engineers (USACE). lf a Section 404
permit is required by the USACE, the Central Valley Water Board will review the
permit application to ensure that discharge will not violate water quality standards. lf
the project requires surface water drainage realignment, the applicant is advised to
contact the Department of Fish and Game for information on Streambed Alteration
Permit requirements. lf you have any questions regarding the Clean Water Act

1 Municipal Permits = The Phase I Municipal Separate Storm Water System (MS4)
Permit covers medium sized Municipalities (serving between 100,000 and 250,000
people) and large sized municipalities (serving over 250,000 people). The Phase ll
MS4 provides coverage for small municipalities, including non-traditional Small MS4s,
which include military bases, public campuses, prisons and hospitals.

Page 551

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium Project
Sacramento County

7 February 2422

Section 404 permits, please contact the Regulatory Division of the Sacramento
District of USACE at (916) 557-5250.

Clean Water Act Section 401 Permit - Water Qualitv Certification
lf an USACE permit (e.9., Non-Reporting Nationwide Permit, Nationwide Permit,
Lefter of Permission, lndividual Permit, Regional General Permit, Programmatic
General Permit), or any other federal permit (e.9., Section 10 of the Rivers and
Harbors Act or Section 9 from the United States Coast Guard), is required for this
project due to the disturbance of waters of the United States (such as streams and
wetlands), then a Water Quality Certification must be obtained from the Central
Valley Water Board prior to initiation of project activities. There are no waivers for
401 Water Quality Certifications. For more information on the Water Quality
Certification, visit the Central Valley Water Board website at:
https://www.w?terboards.ca.gov/centralvallev/water issues/water oualitv certificatio
nl

Waste Discharqe Requirements - Discharqes to Waters of the State
lf USACE determines that only non-jurisdictional waters of the State (i.e., "non-

federal" waters of the State) are present in the proposed project area, the proposed
project may require a Waste Discharge Requirement (WDR) permit to be issued by
CentralValley Water Board. Under the California Porter-Cologne Water Quality
Control Act, discharges to all waters of the State, including all wetlands and other
waters of the State including, but not limited to, isolated wetlands, are subject to
State regulation. For more information on the Waste Discharges to Surface Water
NPDES Program and WDR processes, visit the Central Valley Water Board website
at:https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvallevlwater issues/waste to surface wat
erl

Projects involving excavation or fill activities impacting less than 0.2 acre or 400
linear feet of non-jurisdictional waters of the state and projects involving dredging
activities impacting less than 50 cubic yards of non-jurisdictional waters of the state
may be eligible for coverage under the State Water Resources Control Board Water
Quality Order No. 2004-0004-DWQ (General Order 2004-0004). For more
information on the General Order 2004-0004, visit the State Water Resources
Control Board website at:
https:/lwww.waterboards.ca.qov/board-decisionsladopted-orders/water- qualitv/200

4/wq o/wq o2004-0004. pdf

Dewatering Permit
lf the proposed project includes construction or groundwater dewatering to be
discharged to land, the proponent may apply for coverage under State Water Board

General Water Quality Order (Low Threat General Order) 2003-0003 or the Central
Valley Water Board's Waiver of Report of Waste Discharge and Waste Discharge
Requirements (Low Threat Waiver) R5-2018-0085. Small temporary construction
dewatering projects are projects that discharge groundwater to land from excavation
activities or dewatering of underground utility vaults. Dlschargers seeking coverage

-4-

Page 552

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium Project
Sacramento County

-5- 7 February 2A22

under the General Order or Waiver must file a Notice of lntent with the Central
Valley Water Board prior to beginning discharge.

For rnore information regarding the Low Threat General Order and the application
process, visit the CentralValley Water Board website at:
hilp://www.waterboards.ca,govlboard decisions/adopted orders/water quality/2003/

Wqo/wqo2003-0003.pdf

For rnore information regarding the Low Threat Waiver and the application process,

visit the CentralValley Water Board website at:
https://www.waterboards.ca.qov/centralvallev/board decisions/adonted orders/waiv
ers/r5-2018-0085.pdf

Limited Threat General NPDES Permit
lf the proposed project includes construction dewatering and it is necessary to
discharge the groundwater to waters of the United States, the proposed project will
require coverage under a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
permit, Dewatering discharges are typically considered a low or limited threat to
water quality and may be covered under the General Order far Limited Threat
Discharges fo Surface Water (Limited Threat General Order). A complete Notice of
lntent must be submitted to the CentralValley Water Board to obtain coverage under
the Limited Threat General Order. For more information regarding the Limited
Threat General Order and the application process, visit the CentralValley Water
Board website at:
https:/lwralrr.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvallev/board decisions/adopted orders/gene
ral orders/r5-2O16-0076-01 .pdf

NPDES Permit
lf the proposed project discharges waste that could affect the quality of surface
waters of the State, other than into a community sewer system, the proposed project
will require coverage under a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) permit. A complete Report of Waste Discharge must be submitted with the
CentralValley Water Board to obtain a NPDES Permit. For more information
regarding the NPDES Permit and the application process, visit the CentralValley
Water Board website at: https://www.waterboards.ca.qov/centralvallev/help/pqrmiV

lf you have questions regarding these comments, please contact me at (916) 464-4684
or Peter.Minkel2@wate rds ov

{.fr/ 4
Peter G. Minkel
Engineering Geologist

cc: State Clearinghouse unit, Governor's Office of Planning and Research,
Sacramento

Page 553

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



GHIilESE
HISTOFICAL
SOCIETY ol
AM ER IGA

Chinese Historical Society of America
965 Clay Street

San Francisco" CA 94108
Phone: (415) 391-l 1 88 x10l

Fax: (415) 391-l 150

Email: info@.chsa.org

September 1,2021

Historic District Commissioners
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
Memorial Lawn Crematorium,

RE: Lakeside

Project Number: PN 19-182

Dear Historic District Commissioners

Thank you for giving the Chinese Historical Society of America (CHSA) the

opportunity to comment on the above-proposed project. CHSA is a non-profit organization
the Mission of which isto "collect, preserve, and illuminate the history of Chinese in
America by serving as a center for research, scholarship and learning to inspire a greater
appreciationfor, and lwtowledge of, their collective experience through exhibitions, public
programs, and any other means for reaching the widest audience. " CHSA is the oldest

Chinese historical society in America and maintains a museum conceming Chinese history
and culture in San Francisco. By way of this letter, CHSA wishes to voice its strong
opposition to the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project.

Our position on the Helix Initial Study (IS) and Mitigated Negative Declaration
(MND), adopted by the City of Folsom, is that the IS and MND do not adequately consider

the planning, implementation and operation of the Crematorium Project. For example, the

following cultural resources were not identified or evaluated: that the Chung Wah Cemetery
has been placed on the National Register and California State Register of Historic Places;

that the Young Wo Chinese Cemetery has been placed on the California Registry of Historic
Points of Interest; and that, in addition, both Cemeteries have been being placed on the

Sacramento County Cemetery Commission's Registry of Pioneer Cemeteries. The integrity
of these culturally unique cemeteries are of historical and archaeological importance to a
specific time in history: the building of Folsom, the establishment of the State of California,
and the opening up of the West.

Also, the Helix IS/\4ND does not discuss the indirect social changes the
crematorium's operation would have on people's perception of spiritual worship in the
Chung Wah and Young Wo Cemeteries, resulting in an unfortunate modern misinterpretation

of historic spiritual and religious practices.

But fortunately, Folsom's Chinese community is well aware of this issue. For

example,

Page 554

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



CHINESE
HISTORIGAL
SOGIETY ol
AMEFICA

on Septemb er 27,2002 Ms. June Chan submitted written public comment on an earlier
Crematorium Project application made by the Miller Funeral Home, a prior owner of the

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. (Her letter appears on page 68 of the 01.15.03 Folsom
Historic District Commission Staff Report.)

Ms. Chan expressed fears that the crematorium's operational impact could cause a

social change in the perception of the Chung Wah and Young Wo Cemeteries. Ms. Chan's

letter questioned how the crematorium's operations could be reconciled alongside the Chung

Wah Cemetery in order to ensure the Chung Wah's historical and archaeological integrity,
"Because of cremated ashes in the air - either from the crematorium chimney; when ashes

are put/poured into a container;through clean-up of ash residue waste disposal or cleaning up

of interior crematorium - the potential impact over time would be significant to both Chung

Wah Memorial Cemetery and Young Wo Memorial Cemetery. Remnant ashes that are at the

crematorium will be in the air and with the winds will have to land someplace such as the

Chinese burial mounds."

In her letter Ms. Chan asserts that any disturbance by the proposed Crematorium's
operations (ashes, smoke, or the thought of ashes and smoke) on her ancestors graves would
affect her, and other Chinese descendants, in a very spiritual way. " These circa Chinese

Gold Rush cemeteries for their descendants today, continue to be held in solemn spiritual
reverence and profound sacred esteem for those inter(n)red eternally." Local historians

estimate that there are between 250-600 Chinese pioneers buried at the Chung Wah
Cemetery.

The crematorium applicant has applied for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) , to build
and operate a crematorium in a Conservation/Open Space zone. However, cremation was not
consistent with Chinese funerary customs and practice. Also, and as noted in the Findings

of the old 01 . I 5 .03 Folsom Historic District Commission Staff Report at page 4, cremation

was not an integral part of Gold Rush pioneer cemetery customs, either. Still further, and as

also noted in that 0l.15.03 Staff Report, a crematorium is not aligned with the Folsom
Historic District Design and Development Guidelines, or with Folsom's General Plan

Consenration/Open Space zoning.

On December 5, 1988 CHSA participated, along with Ms. June Chan, in the City of
Folsom's dedication of the Young Wo Cemetery. A bronze marker atthe entrance to the

Young Wo Cemetery reads in part:

"The Young Wo Cemetery 1883-1925 ...Buried here are Chinese pioneers who

struggled -fo,
economic survival and human dignity and in so doing helped build Folsom and the

West."

Thank you for considering CHSA's comments. For the reasons stated above, CHSA
believes that the 202l Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project should be denied and

Museum & Learning Center r 965 Clay Street . San Francisco. CA 94108 r (415) 391-1188 . www.chsa.org

CHSA is a 5O1(c)(3) non-profit operatlng under FecJeral lax fD 1194-6122446

Page 555

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



@I
HINESE
ISTORIGAL
OGIETY oI
MEFICA

request that this letter be entered into the Public Comment record for consideration by the
Historic District Commission and any other public bodies which may consider this matter

Very Truly Yours,

Justin Hoover
Executive Director
Chinese Historical Society of America

Cc Mr. Josh Kincade, Project Planner jkinkade@folsom.ca.us
Mr. Steve Banks, Principal Planner sbanks@folsom.ca.us
Mr.ScottJohnson,PlanningManager sjohnson(@folsom.ca.us

Museum & Learning Center r 965 Clay Street. San Francisco, CA S4108 r (415) 391-1188 r www.chsa.org

CHSA is a 5o1(c)(3) non-profit operating under Federal Tax fD 1194-6122446

Page 556

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Monday, February 7 ,2022 6:50 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Proposal for crematorium in Folsom

From: Christine Holmes
Sent: Mondav. Februarv 7.2022 6:48:29 PM

-

Cc: kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com <kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com>; Scott Johnson
<sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com <kcolepolicy@gmail.com>;

Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; justin@revolutionsdocs,com

<justin@revolutionsdocs.com>; danwestmit@yahoo.com <danwestmit@yahoo.com>; ankhelyi@comcast.net
<ankhelyi@comcast.net>; johnfelts@e55tech.com <johnfelts@e55tech.com>; Elaine Andersen

<eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Re: Proposal for crematorium in Folsom

You don't often get email Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Regarding the metals and pollutants I referenced:
In addition to harmless compounds such as water vapor, emissions include carbon
dioxide, carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxide, sulphur dioxide, hydrogen chloride gas,
hydrogen fluoride, mercury vapour. Organic compounds such as benzenes, furans,
acetone are also emitted and these react with the hydrogen chloride and hydrogen
fluoride under combustion conditions to form polychlorinated dibenzodioxins
(PCDDs) and polychlorinated dibenzofurans (PCDFS) both of which are
carcinogens. A study by the Gremation Association of North America has
found that filtering crematorium fumes has little effect on the toxins released.
Sent from iCloud

On Feb 7,2022,at 6:40 PM, Christin" Holt"rE rote

Dear City Planning Officials and Council Members

I am adamantly opposed to the crematorium proposed by Lakeside Memorial. I

bike and hike that area frequently, and I also enjoy visiting historic downtown
Folsom, sitting outside and having a lovely meal and beverage. A facility such as
is proposed would certainly negatively affect my enjoyment of my city and the

1

Page 557

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



very thought of traces of metals and chemical pollutants' effects on Lake Natoma
and the American River are horrifying and sad. Our waterways are already so
threatened and struggling. But there are so many more reasons not to allow this
to go foruvard.

A CREMATORIUM WOULD BE A NON CONFORMING USE OF ZONED OPEN
SPACE. DESIGNATED H tsTORICAL SITES.
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open
space that is not zoned for commercial, industrial use, within 600 feet of
residential homes. By definition open space zoning districts maintain
community open space resources for purposes ranging from conservation,
to preserving community land use options. Thousands of families, children,
park visitors, trail and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming
use of the zoned land. This proposed industrial function will be conducted on and
next to nationally registered historical sites and has disregarded the National
Chinese Historical Society's history with the grounds. This effort will harm the
living to profit off of the dead.

AIR QUALITY. SMELL. PARTICULATE MATTER. FIRE RISK WILL MAKE
HISTORY.
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture,
and natural appeal. Poor air quality, smell, increased fire risk, and toxic
particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the physical, environmental
and fiscal health of our community. According to the Sacramento County's Air
Quality Management District, the crematorium would be self-regulated, with the
County having very little oversight no oversight of the mercury-based
emissions. Visually, the metal shed that will be used for cremation, the resulting
smoke and heat waves are incredibly out of character for the Historic District.
Each individual's senses are different and scent may be detected for miles, even
if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged
legacy. The increased fire risk created by the proposed 500 gallon propane tanks
puts hundreds of residents who rely on a singular evacuation point in grave
danger.

TOXIGITY LEVELS WILL BE UNSA FE FOR CHILDREN. ELDERLY AND THE
VULNERABLE.
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for
harmful toxins including chromium, mercury, and organics. Our local experts
have warned that such toxins become the most dangerous when vaporized.
The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy
adults. The Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels
for unborn children, developing children, elderly, and those with existing
health conditions in the neighboring community. Particulate matter (PM)
identified in the study was based on measures taken at the Executive Airport in
Sacramento--not in Folsom. As machin ery ages, particulate matter released can
quickly become "very unhealthy" by air quality standards and pollution at that

2

Page 558

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



level calls for limited and short outdoor activities. There has not been a full
Environmental lmpact Study (ElR) conducted to date to inform the conditions to
be considered. There are serious concerns about the daily impact on air quality
in the Historic District posing a serious threat to those with heart and lung
conditions, unborn and developing children, teens, and older adults. Shifting wind
patterns will impact Sutter Street visitors and business, and recreational areas
along Natoma Lake and the surrounding trails. Several hundred permanent
residents including young children, veterans, and the elderly will have their health
jeopardized.

PLEASE PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT OUR BEAUTIFUL
TRAILS. PROTECT THE LAKE AND RIVER. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE.
NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,
Christine Holmes

IsolrHrLL DR.

Folsom CA

Sent from iCloud

3

Page 559

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Steven Banks

Thursday, August 19,2021 B:18 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Public comment regarding proposed permit for crematorium.

FYI

Sent: Thursday, August L9,2O2t 8:15 AM
To: Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; daron_bracht@ifolsom.com; kcole@folsom.ca.us; kduewel@folsom.ca.gov;

dwest@folsom.ca MAnkhelyi@folsom.ca.gov; jfelts@folsom.ca.gov; MDascallos@folsom.ca.gov;

Subject: Public comment regarding proposed permit for crematorium.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Cindy Baker

1342 Young Wo Circle

Folsom

RE: Opposition to Proposed Crematorium in Lakeside Cemetery

July 28,2O2L

Dear Folsom Historic District Commissioners,

l'm very opposed to the plans for a crematorium being proposed on the Lakeside Cemetery property. I

respect the Miller Funeral Home, although I am not familiar with the Caring Services Group chain that bought

out the Claneys. Millers has buried four generations of my family and I am entrusting them to bury me as

well. Theytake wonderfulcare of the cemeterygrounds, one of the oldest and most beautiful historic

cemeteries in northern California. Their mausoleum additions have been well executed and are a pleasure to
visit. I understand the financial motivation to build a crematorium on the cemetery site, land they already

own, to create a permanent income stream. However, it creates an undue burden on the people living and

recreating nearby. Emissions and odors will impact our fresh air and property values will be negatively

impacted.

I live just a few hundred yards from their proposed site and their project description of operations
indicate they would be conducting cremations nearly every day of the year with multiple cremations daily. My

house is inundated by the odor when the Kikkoman plant (which is much farther away) brews soy beans. The

crematorium application exhibit showing the detection of emissions within the neighborhood, the cemetery

and across Folsom Boulevard is disturbing. Their permit application was denied in recent years and all the
reasoning at that time remains relevant.

Other crematoriums in the region do emit noticeable odors and emissions. I spoke recently with a

retired Sacramento City Fire Department employee who told me that when the crematorium on Stockton

1

Page 560

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Boulevard incinerates a particularly obese person, they get complaint calls due to odor as a column of dark
smoke rises out of the stack. As disgusting as that sounds, this would be the reality we would be forced to live

with. ltwouldbeanundueburdenforresidentstohavetobreaththeoutputnearlyeverydayoftheyear. I

walk daily in the neighborhood and often entertain outside. I certainly don't want to lose the enjoyment of
fresh air I currently enjoy. Additionally, its presence would have to be disclosed on any sales agreement,
deterring buyers and reducing property values. Even visitors to the cemetery would be exposed to the output,
including myself. I frequently visit five family members buried at Lakeside, visits that would become

unpleasant if there are emissions blowing where the applicant's detection maps indicate.

I think it's critical that Millers Funeral Home find a more appropriate location in an area zoned for
industrial or commercial use. I believe building a crematorium within yards of homes, the historic cemeteries
(Lakeside and Chung Wah) and Lake Natoma State Park space is inappropriate and has too negative an

impact on local residents. This project benefits only the funeral home, while negatively impacting the
community.

Sincerely,
Cindy Baker

Cindy Boker

2

Page 561

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Sunday, January 30,2022 1:19 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd:HDC Public Hearing2/16/22 - Public Comment re:Crematorium

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

From:CindyPharisI
Sent: Sunday, January 30,2022 I:17:44 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com <kcolepolicy@gmail.com>; justin @ revolutionsdocs.com
<justin@revolutionsdocs.com>; danwestmit@yahoo.com <danwestmit@yahoo.com>; ankhelyi@comcast.net
<ankhelyi@comcast.net>; johnfelts@e55tech.com <.lohnfelts@e55tech.com>; m.dascallos@yahoo.com

<m,dascallos@yahoo.com>

Subject: HDC Public Hearing 2/L6/22 - Public Comment re: Crematorium

You do n't often get e m a i I f rom crph a ris @ att. net. lc.aElryIylhjs_Ulmpg!!4!

CAUTION; This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

I oppose the proposed crematorium at the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery. I would appreciate that my comments below

be read into the record during public comment:

AsalongtimeresidentoftheFolsomHistoricDistrict, lwouldliketoexpressmyconcerns andoppositionregardingthe
proposed crematorium at the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery. The homeowners who live within feet of the Lakeside

Memorial Cemetery are actively voicing th'eir concerns and rallying together against this proposal, I am listening to their
concerns and so should you! lf a crematorium were proposed in your backyard l'm sure that you would oppose it
too. There are too many valid concerns regarding air quality, increased traffic, noise, nonconforming use of land and

zoning, and long term affects to residents including children and the elderly.

A crematorium at this location will add more traffic to the only street that provides ingress and egress to the adjoining

neighborhood and access to Folsom Blvd. This location is already impacted by the many people who enjoy the trails

along Lake Natoma. The future growth of the Corporation Yard's existing property is also a concern that should be

considered before adding more growth, noise, and pollution to an already overburdened residential community that lies

within feet of this proposed crematorium.

Please consider the residents who are loyal, tax paying citizens who deserve the respect from our City

representatives. We rely on you to hear our concerns and to be our voices when making the right decisions that affect

our lives, our future and our property here in Folsom. Please vote "No" on the crematorium.

Cindy Pharis

Folsom Historic District Resident
HFRA Board Member

Page 562

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Friday, January 14,2022 2:45 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematory

From: Daniel Winkelman
Sent: Friday, January 14,2022 2:35:05 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematory

You don't often get email from winkdan@hotmail.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Folsom Historic District Commissioners

I implore you to deny approval of the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematory

My two concerns:

I live directly adjacent to the cemetery and have grave concerns about what effect fumes from

the crematory will have on my health. Burning 800 lbs of human remains each day in a

residential neighborhood is deplorable, No matter what claims of air filtration for the

crematory, some undetected harmful chemical is bound to be passed into the air and on to my

property

Two large capacity propane tanks are proposed for the project. They will be placed in an

urban/wilderness interface area vulnerable to high heat fires. The tanks would be in constant

threat of a BLEVE fire. (boiling liquid expanding vapor explosion), These propane tank fires

have an explosive force capable of hurling a car into our neighborhood.

I

Page 563

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Please vote to stop this project,

Daniel Winkelman

Itoung wo circle

Folsom, CA 95630

2

Page 564

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
To!
Subject:
Date:

Elaine Andersen

Josh Kinkade

FW: Proposed crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery

Monday, February 7 , 2022 7:L5:36 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: Daniel Shively
Sent: Sunday, February 6,2022 5:19 PM
To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.uP; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@folsom.ca.us; justin@revolutionsdocs.com; danwestmit@yahoo.com;

ankhelyi@comcast.net; johnfelts@e55tech.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; Elaine Andersen

<eandersen@folsom.ca.us>;kerry@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez
<nodfiguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; yks@folsom.ca.us; Mike Kozlowski
<mkozlowski@fol som. ca.us>

Sub.ject: Proposed crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery

[You don't often get.tuil f.o.J Learn why this is important at

http ://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldenti fi cation. l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs and Madams,

As a resident ofFolsom and particularly the Preserve development, we strongly urge that you not approve the

crematorium permit for the Lakeside Cemetery. We are less than a 1000 feet l?om the proposed crematorium and

many neighbors in and out of our development are even closer. We have no problems with the idea of cremation;

but this facility does not belong in a residential neighborhood. It should be placed in an industrial area away from

houses and families. Many people, for various reasons, are upset at this prospect and I hope you will consider this

when voting on the project. We don't want it here!

Sincerely,
Dann and Shari Shively
Young Wo Circle

Page 565

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



January LL, 2A*22

Historic District Commissioner

Re: Lakeside Crematorium

As you are aware, The hearing for the Proposed erenralorium is February 16,

2022. You are also aware that this is a sensitive issue for the Historic District,

especially the Preserve/Natoma Shores Neighborhood.

The Preserve Neighbsrhood is a csmmunity bound tEgether by str"ong

relationships and common interests. This proposed crematorium has in the last
year and a half put our small community on edge and diminished our quality of
life.

lf you haven't been in the neighborhood for awhile I suggest you come and visit.

Walk around and reacquaint yourself with the Lakeside Cemetery Chung Wah

Cemetery, Young Wo cemetery, Dredger Diggings Preserve, Veterans Hall, Murer
House, Lake Natomas, our small park and of course, the Residents.

I am available anytime to act as your tour guide if you so choose,

Thanks for your time

Dave Higgins

IFong St.

Page 566

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 11, 2t 22

City Council Members

City Manager
Historic District Commissioners

I have read Mr. semenyuk's " scope of work - tnstaliing a crematory" document from the

Historic Folsom Residence Association (HFRA) email I received back in December 2020. This

document was not dated however it was signed by Mr. lgor Semenyuk. I also participated in a

HFRA Zoom meeting on July t5,?:AZL with lgor Semenyuk of Caring Service Group and Peter

Hartwick from Harnvick Combustion Technologies. They informed us about "how wonderful it

would be for Folsom to have it's own Crematorium."

Mr. Semenyuk talked about the need and the service he could render. He stated in the 12-2020

document;

" fhere are several large cultural communities residing and moving into Folsom. Regretfully, we

do not have the ability nor the capability to serve the Sikh, Hindu, Buddist or other cremation

based cultures as they require an onsite crematory so they may be able to exercise their rights

and customs. Currently, there is no crematory in the Crty of Foisom, so they must find these

services outside their citY."

After reviewing the revised CEQA application on page Sl "Parking and Access" third

paragraph, it states:
,,As the crenratorium would not be located in or near a funeral home and would be

separate trom any funeral servlces or public gatherings provided by the applicant
Access would only need to accommodate a small number of staff members with

business at the site"
ln the CEeA document, section 4.0, Project Objectives, stated again is "Cultural and Religious

Communitles as one of tour reasons to have a crematorium. Ot the four oblectives stated, the

only one true and honest is the statement " Upgrade existing facilities to capitalize on a

business opportunity that has proven successful for the applicant elsewhere in

calrfornia"
Mr. Semenyuk and Caring Services Group willsay whatever they think is necessary to get their

crematorium approved and built.

tf the above quote was true I would like to have Mr Semenyuk identify these large cultural

groups so I would have a better understanding of their rights and customs. I have contacted the

consumer Affairs oftce ln sacramento and was rnlormeo in sacramento county there are L6

crematories between downtown Sacramento and Lakeside Memorial Lawn. ln addition there is

1 in Rocklin and 1 in Placerville. There are many crematories close by to serve the community'

The culturaland religious requirements that Mr. Semenyuk states can be fulfilled at Mt. Vernon

Cemetery in Fair Oaks 5.2 miles away. Mt. Vernon Cemetery advertises a cremation viewing

suite.

Page 567

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



There seems to be plenty of incinerators to fulfattthis perceived regional need. Currently there

are, 70.L2olo white, 17.18Yo asian, 5.890/o tlvo or more races ,3.4La/o african american living in

Folsom. ln my opinion, the culturaland religious community that would use a ritual cremation is

comparably low compared to the combined population of Folsom. This is a marketing tactic and

disingenuous on Mr. Semenyuk's and Care Service Group part.

tn my notes trom the Zoom meeting, Mr Semenyuk said "You will see a pufi of white smoke in

the beginning then heat waves". Peter Hartwick later in the Zoom meeting said "You will not

see or smell anything" ln the document Mr. Semenyuk wrote "there is no smoke or residue that

leaves tne chamher". t'm confused, which is ir/'/ What am I going to see'/ Smoke, heat

waves or what smell? Mr Semenyuk wants to install an incinerator. Mr Hartwick wants to sell

an incinerator. lt's all Business, it's about money. lt's smoke and mirrors

Aiso in the Scope of Work document, Mr, Semenyuk states'they are designed to use less tuel,

have lower NOx emissions, are NFPA compliant, meet Air Quality standards, and the

components are UL listed." So is my toaster and BBQ but it still has puffs of smoke, creates

heat waves, and smells. The question is by who and how it is tested. By the manufacturer or

an outside entity? How often is the incinerator operationally inspected? Does it have wet

scrubbers or just filters? lf it has filters are the filters cleaned or are they thrown away? How

are they disposed of?

ln addition, the document states:

"ln the event of an operational failure, the gas isimmediately and automatically shut off. There

is a manual switch as well, 'lhere has never been a crematory blowing up in the history of

cremation".
That is not true. There have been dozens of reported explosions, mostly from pacemakers,

within the incinerator causing damage to the lncinerators bricks, doors, and other components,

ls an explosion within the incinerator reported to the Fire Depanment or some other
governmental agency? willthere he an inspection of the facilities after such an event by

qualified service personnel or governmental agencies? Will there be a trained operator onsite

during the entire cremation process? Someone to hit the manualswitch when something goes

wrong? What happens during a power outage or Flex Alert? Willthey incinerate on "Spare the

Air Days", "Red Flag" days, or our smoke filled summer wildfire days? Lots of questions and

no answers.

Caring Service Group is profit driven, as most businesses, their excitement for * Uity of
Folsom will have their first Crematory" is dangerous and disingenuous. They are looking for

that cornpetitive advantage over their competition versus the health and well being of the

community. Caring Service Group admits its "Primary goal is to purchase funeral home
business" on their website. lt's iust Business.

Page 568

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



I ne onginal application was for incinetailng zuu to 4uU ihs of human remains per day. Now it's

400 lbs to 800 lbs per day. ls that 7 days a week? When are they going to request a second

incinerator to increase their cash flow. This project has already affected our neighborhood

qualiry of life. This is no small town operation, This is a tullfledged commercialoperation that

needs to be placed in a commercial setting. Remember, this land is zoned open space. Give

us little guys a break.

A crematorium proposalwas submitted back in 2002 by Lorin Chaney, then owner of Lakeview

Memoriat Cemetery and wag denied by the Historic Commission on l.-15-2003, What has

changed since then? lt is still proposed in the same old meal shed, Crematoriums still

mattuncfion, stillhave operator error, still smoke, stitiemit nasty odor, I his prqect is stili located

in the same Zoned open space. we now have more residents including infants, young children

and many seniors. Am I missing something? This is obviously wrong.

So, does Folsom really need an industrial incinerator in the Historic District, ln a eoned
.,Open Space" designated area, in a historic residential neighborhood, in a documented

"Wildland High Fire Risk" area, near a State Recreational Area, near a National Registered

Historic Sate( (Cnina Mission-Chung Wuh Cemetery)''

Caring Service Group and Miller Funeral Home think it would be wonderful. Really????

Thank You for your time.

David Higgins

lFong St,

Page 569

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



December 28,2020

My Name ls Dave Higgins. I am a member of HFRA. I live near Lakeside
Memorial Lawn. I have some questions and concerns about the proposed

Crematory at the Lakeside Memorial lawn.

I have read the proposal submitted to the City of Folsom by lgor Semenyuk.

My first comment comes from their "Point at lssue"

The proposal states Folsom has an estimated 450 deaths per year and an

estimated 300 cremations need to be performed. That would be .82 cremations
a day, present time. As the document states, "including Folsom Ranch, we need

to have an on-site crematory in order to facilitate it's increase. This does not take
into consideration neighboring cities and their demand for cremation services.

The 300 number is not real. I foresee the facility, in time, being a very busy place

processing several remains a day, increasing traffic ilemands ie. funeral vehicles,
propane delivery trucks, service trucks, funeral patrons.

Second comment comes from their "Our Proposition"

Lakeside Memorial Lawn is near residences, 1 17 homes in the "Preserves

Neighborhood. Some in direct view of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn. This place

is not that removed from residences, as stated. In addition, there are two parks,

FLSRA and the playground on Sutter St.

Also, within the section, it states Lakeside Lawn does not have a gas or sewer
line. The proposal states they will be installing two propane tanks. Where, how

big, how often serviced by delivery trucks? I question the no need for a sewer
connection or some other sod of liquid disposal.

Third comment comes from their" Cremation Process"

I am concerned the "Shed" might not be large enough to facilitate the process. I

believe the shed currently houses equipment like the backhoe, garden tractor,

mowers, trailers, hand tools, and chemicals used in the care of the grounds. ls

there room for all? ls another building planned?

Page 570

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



\Mll the remains be transferred outside the shed from the vehicle to the

crematory oven in public view or within the shed, protected from public view?

Fourth comment comes from their "Scope of Work"

There is no mention of the height of the "stack"

Living in the "Preserves" neighborhood is special. Great neighbors and

community. Proximity to the treasures of Folsom. Lake Natomas, The Hike and

BikeTrails, Historic Downtown Folsom, Muir House, Chinese Memorial Cemetery,

Veterans Hall, and Sutter St. Play Park. They are wonderful places.

However, with all these wonderful things comes a down side. We have a lot of

traffic. Muir house on weekends, FLSRA access point everyday, Veterans and

delivery trucks to the Veterans Hall, Occasional City of Folsom vehicles

accessing the back gate to the Crop Yard. Not to mention the ever present UPS,

FedEx, and Amazon Delivery Vans.

So, lt is my opinion, a Crematory at Lakeside Lawn would provide a service for
the community. However, it needs to address and satisfy the concerns of the

Preserves Community. lf the proposal is approved, limit the number of daily

cremations, limit the cremation to weekdays only. Have the proposed activity

and operations away from public view. Evaluate the location and size of the

shed and propane tanks. The Preserve neighborhood is basically a court, one

way in one way out.

On a selfish note, I believe this could hurt our home values

Please consider and weigh all aspects of this project. Once it's approved there is

no return.

Thank You for your time

Dave Higgins

Page 571

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



To:

July 6,2021

Historic District Commission
Folsom Planning Commission

My name is David Higgins. I live at !f ong St, directly across the street from Lakeside

Memorial Lawn Cemetery. I am opposed to having a crematory placed in my neighborhood. A

crematorium should be zoned for commercial- industrialareas NOT residentialareas.

I have seen the proposal submitted by lgor Semenyuk and participated in the Zoom meeting

hosted by HFRAfor a crematorium at Lakeside Memorial Lawn. I have severalconcerns about

the Crematorium.

lgor Semenyuk stated the crematory would probably operate 5 to 7 times a week. I assume this

would be the initial start up number. I am concerned what the actual cremation number would

be for the future. 2,3,4,5 a day? 5-7 days a week?

ln the initial proposal submitted and in the Zoom meeting there was no mention of any noise. I

would like to know if I am going to be subjected to a constant hum or roar from the machine.

How much propane is used during a cremation process and how often will I see propane trucks

servicing the tanks and smelling the propane gas when refilling.

I won't be looking forward to the increase in traffic from the vehicles delivering the bodies,

service trucks, etc. Since we have only one access point in and out of this residential area, we

already live with a large amount of traffic and congestion from light rail.

lgor Semenyuk stated the only smoke emitted is at the beginning of the process when a "puff of

white vapor is released." After researching crematoriums online I saw some disturbing videos of
"white vapor" being exhausted out of crematorium stacks. Please see the links enclosed.

httos://www.oa nost, comla rticle I 20 1 507 1 1 2066867

https://www.weatherforddemocrat.com/opinion/letters to the editor/the-crematorium-next-to-mv

-homeiarticle-7 1 e6f1 3d-ddaf-5ffc-a7fc-e057b98a1 efc.html

https://www. ncbi. nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC 1 279940/

https://mountainx.com/news/community-news/crematorium-smoke-triggers-complaints/

Page 572

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o OKC Crematorium Operating at Night "Dusting" Residential Neighborhoods

o Crematorium fires up in NE Portland

o Scottsdale neighborhood concerned about increased cremation smoke

https://www.latimes.com/archives/la-xom-2007-dec-26-na-cremate26-storv.html

Will there always be an operator on site during the process to shutdown the machine if a

malfunction arises?

ln researching who regulates and inspects crematoriums the information is rather vague. The
FederalTrade Commission regulates the funeral industry, however, it does not oversee
crematoriums. Nobody seems to. lt appears they are under the radar. So, is the fox guarding

the hen house? Do we just trust they are going to do the right thing? I don't think so. The
moment it is installed, it's there forever.

Speculation arises from the air quality. Can't find a definitive answer here either. Mercury from

teething fillings, chemicals from embalmed bodies, medical prosthesis (pace makers),
chemotherapy and radiation by-products from cancer patients. Are any of these materials
released into the air or are they consumed 100% by the fire.

My home is approximately 575 feet from the proposed crematorium. Other homes are as close
as 450 feet. Not very far. I suspect the smoke stack will be visible from my porch. I believe
some of my neighbors will also have a view of the smoke stack.

Lakeside Memorial Lawn also shares this small neighborhood with the Chinese Cemetery,
Veterans Hall, Muir House, access to the State Rec area and a quaint park and playground. lt
is my opinion allthese facilities will be impacted. I also believe the crematorium will affect our
property values.

Please don't allow the crematorium in our residential area. lt belongs in a commercial-lndustrial
area. Would you like it in your neighborhood?

Thank You for your time,

David Higgins

Page 573

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Sunday, August 8,2021 11:36 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: No to the Crematorium

From: david higgins

Sent: Sunday, August 8,202t 8:55 AM
To: daronbr@pacbell.neU danwestmit@yahoo.com; ankhelyi@comcast.neU kcolepolicy@gmail.com;

kevin.duewel@gmail.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; johnfelts@e55tech.com; Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>;

Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla

<ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom'ca'us>;

Elaine Andersen <ea ndersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: No to the Crematorium

Some people who received this message don't often get email from dh441 568@9mail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

August 8,2021

Folsom Historic Commission
Folsom Planning Department

My name is Dave Higgins, I am a retired Fire Captain from the City of Fremont, Ca. with over 30 years of
experience, 10 of which I was a member of the HazMat Response Team. I live next to Lakeside Memorial

Lawn where the proposed crematorium is planned. I am writing to express my concerns.

My concern centers around the two 250 gallon propane tanks proposed. This proposed facility is 30 feet
from the Open SpaceMildland Zoned part of Folsom. 600 feet from my house. Should these tanks be

exposed to fire, physical damage, or vandalism this neighborhood would be in serious trouble. Protection of
the tanks, in my opinion, would be difficult.

There is a fire hydrant on the street at the entrance to Lakeside Memorial Lawn. The distance from the

hydrant to the old shed is approximately 650 feet. The driveway, one way in and out is narrow, however, it

could support two pieces of apparatus if not blocked by fire hose or parked vehicles. Clear access to the tanks

would be difficult because of the tanks location. The tanks will be blocked by a fence, shrubbery, and trees.

Placement of hoselines to reach the tanks could prove hazardous for firefighters.

Propane being a compressed gas expand s 270:1when released. This vapor is heavier than air and will creep

along the ground and settle in low pockets. Should a leak occur at night a large section of the Preserve
Neighborhood could be impacted. The Preserves Neighborhood has one access / exit corridor that passes

directly in front of Lakeside Memorial Lawn. Should an event occur not all of the residents are getting out.

1

Page 574

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



According to the "Gity of Folsom Community Wildfire Protection Plan" dated April 2013, The
Sacramento County Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan identifies Folsom as having the greatest density of
housing subject to wildfire in Sacramento County. (page 5)

Folsom is a registered community at risk. The Folsom Fire Department has identified the greatest threat to

the community from fire would be a fast moving wildfire in the brush and oak woodland fuel bed that line the
American River where it flows through Folsom. (page 6)

The City of Folsom also has the responsibility to insure future planning and zoning decisions for development
adjacent to open space areas including sufficient provisions for the clearance required to protect new and

future structures. These provisions may include adequate setbacks, buffer areas, or other measures to reduce
the wildfire risks. (page 7) ln my opinion, the authors of this document overlooked the "City of Folsom
Community \Nildfire Plan". The Negative Declaration states, page 61, "The project is not located in or near a
State Responsibility Area or in a Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zone (Calftre2020;cs92020)". On page 92,

"Environmental Setting", "The project site is not located in or near a state responsibility area or lands
classified as a very high fire hazard severity zone".lt seems the

Negative Declaration overlooked or failed to seek out all relative information as to the fire hazards in

the area.

ln the past couple of months there have been several grass/wildland fire incidents in Folsom and within
the Lake Natoma Recreation area.

. On June 2,2021 storage shed at Negro Bar and the exterior of the Cliff House Restaurant
was set on fire.
. On June 5,2021, 3.5 acres was burned off Prairie City Road near the transient encampment.
. On July 7,2021 encampment fire near Blue Ravine and Sibley.
. On July 16,2021 several acres of vegetation burned in the Humbug-Willow Creek with reported
difficulty accessing.

' o n J u rv 2 3, F o r s o m,55f; 
f; i_",HiHxr,.ffir;i"T ",'""ly,.l? i"r*H :" rt ""T' 

F i re E m e rs e n cv "'

Several times I have witnessed transient activity at the lake and in the nearby woodlands. I believe a fire
from a transient camp or vandalism could impact the propane tanks. 500 gallons of propane is a lot of
propane for a residential neighborhood with limited access.

I am not opposed to crematoriums. I am opposed to crematoriums in residential neighborhoods
"Folsom Distinctive by Nature ". This project belongs in a commercial industrialzoned area.

Thank You for your time,

Dave Hi NS

Propane Tank Hazards
Miscellaneous Fireline Hazards

Liquefied Propane Gas (LPG) tanks are commonly found in the wildland-urban interface and present hazards to

firefighters in that environment. LPG tanks may be found in a number of other environments such as motor homes,

2

Page 575

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



travel trailers, grills, camp stoves, lanterns, etc. Directly attacking LPG tank fires is a structural fire task involving
hazardous materials and should only be attempted by trained personnel using full structural rotective

equipment and equipped with a volume of water adequate to safely attack the fire.

lBoiling Liquid Expanding Vapor Explosions (BLEVE)

'The most recognized hazard with LPG tanks is BLEVE (Boiling Liquid Expanding Vapor Explosions) or
sudden complete failure of the tank. Some training courses have directed responders to approach the tank
from the sides, believing that the force of the explosion will occur on the ends of the tank. However, this is
not a guarantee that you will be safe from projectiles or missiles from the explosion, as they may travel in
ALL directions up to 2,500 feet away. Leave the area imrnediately if you srtrell propane; hear a rising
sound from venting safety devices or see discoloration or deformation of the tank. lf you leave the area, get
at least 2,500 feet away and do not go down wind or down slope of the leaking propane. BLEVEs are a
malor hazard to emergency responders!

QFuel Reduction Around Tanks

' Wildland firefighters may take action to prevent direct flame impingement on LPG tanks by removing
wildland fuels in the area. However, be aware that lines from the tank to structures may be above or below
ground, and may be cut by tools or equipment. Propane gas is heavier than air, and may move along the
ground at some distance, and may ignited when in reaches open flame or another ignition source. Use
extreme caution when doing fuels reduction around tanks, and flag any lines you encounter.

lQther Wildland Fire Considerations

' Do not position engines or other apparatus near LPG tanks or downwind / down slope from tanks.
' Do not deploy fire shelters near LPG tanks or downwind / down slope from tanks. EQooling Tanks

' ln light fuels such as grasses, where any heat exposure to the tank will be very limited, rapid application of
cooling water on the outside of the tank above the liquid level can reduce the likelihood of container failure
by lowering the external temperature of the shell of the exposed tank. Water should not be directed at the
valve safety devices, due to the potential of "icing" the valve closed.
' ln heavy fuels where long duration heat exposure to the LPG tank is likely, evacuate all personnel and
equipment 2,500 feet away and not down slope or down wind. NFPA says that direct flame impingement
protection requires water flow of at least 500 gpm from an unmanned monitor nozzle. This is a situation for
properly trained, equipped and supported structural firefighters.

References: Propane Safety Web Site, NIOSH Web Site, National Propane Gas Association's Web Site, NFPA Web Site

Have an idea? Have feedback? Share it.
EMAIL I Facebook I MAIL: 6 Minutes for Safety Subcommittee.3S33 S. Development Ave. Boise, lD 83705 | FAX: 208-387-5250

x

3

Page 576

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 4,2022

Historic District Commissioners
City Council Members
City Manager
Kelly Mullett

My name is Dave Higgins, I live across the street from Lakeside Memorial Lawn where the
proposed crematorium is to be built. Over the course of summer to the present time I have

taken pictures of activity at the cemetery. I wish to share.

This picture was submitted by the Caring Service Group and Miller Funeral Home's 2-27-2020

application for the Conditional Use Permit to install a crematory. Two years ago. This is what

the metal storage shed and surrounding grounds looked like in 2-27-2020.

Page 577

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This picture was also submitted 2-27-2020 to illustrate the look and size of the smokestack on

the roof. The amateurish hand drawn chimney does not truly illustrate the true look or height of

the proposed stack. According to the Negative Declaration the stack is to be 19 % feet total

height from grade.

Page 578

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This picture was taken January L3th,2022. This is what the maintenance grounds look like

currently. The new storage shed is in the background and the existing shed is on the right. The
metal security fencing surrounds the grounds and has a locked security gate. Note the Dredger
Tailing Pile condition. lt has been disturbed over the years.

Page 579

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This picture was taken January L31h,2022. This picture illustrates the current look of the

maintenance grounds, sheds and security fencing. The metal shed on the right is where the

proposed crematory is to be installed.

,.*.""ffit"'

Page 580

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This picture shows the propane tank pad right of the building under the large tree. This
photograph was taken January L31h,2022. The application site plan confirms the location of the
propane pad. ln addition, the site plan calls tor 2x 500 gallon tanks, not the 2x250 gallon

tanks in the Negative Declaration text.

.;

Page 581

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This photograph taken January L3lh 202L displays another angle of the location of the propane

tanks pad. Blocked by a wooden fence, metal security fencing, a large redwood tree and the

metalshed.

Page 582

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This picture was taken on August 4Ih,2O2L. This is Lakeside Memorial Lawn groundskeeper,

Valdimir Semenyuk, driving out of the cemetery with a 25O gallon propane tank, This picture is

disturbing on many levels. lt is my opinion that the Caring Service is very confident in the

outcome of the Conditional Use Permit. lf indeed this tank is for the Crematory it is very

arrogant for the Caring Service Group to show no discretion in their activities.

Pictures are worth a thousand words

Thank You

Dave Higgins

Page 583

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Deb Ozdinski
Monday, August 16,2021 1:29 PM

Josh Kinkade
Crematorium Project

[You don't often get email from Learn why this is important at

http://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSend erld e ntif ication.l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Josh,

Thanks for taking my call this morning

As we discussed the Caring Services Group (Miller Funeral Home) applicant is applying to place a crematorium in a shed

on that Lakeside Cemetery site.

What I want to do is remind you of our discussion that this crematorium affects so many people. Not only the city, the

environment, homes close by, the river, Lake Natoma State Park and the other historic cemetery.

I am requesting the Applicant must also contact the owners of all the niches and family members that have buried their
loved ones and disclose the proposed project to them. These people should be informed just like other projects MUST

send out notices. YES, this is a unique situation and YES it should get unique attention. There is no excuse this far in
advance that this added Notice can't be done. Again, this is a unique situation.

I own my own niche for my husband and l. Other siblings of mine living today have purchased niches along the same

wall that is closest to the metal shed. When I visit my parents, we stand and talk to them, and what we would be having

to endure is a crematorium staring us in the face. How unpleasant do you think that will be? lt would affect our use and

enjoyment of the cemetery and visiting our loved ones. lt makes me sick to think of visiting them while knowing bodies

are being cremated just feet from my parents remains.

I please, please ask that the Applicant and City must take additional time and work to notify the people involved that
purchasedinthatcemetary. Theremustberecordsofwhattheysoldandtowhom. lftheyhavenorecordsorlost
records that tells you they have poor business practices.

Again, please make this a condition that those folks are informed and heard. They have the right to know! I am certain

the numbers of people opposing this project will be ten times the numbers you would get otherwise. We purchase a

spot for our loved ones to rest and now to think we may need to sell niches and move our parents. This is what we are

faced with.

Please review with appropriate city folks and let me know what has been decided

Just remember if you were in our shoes how would you feel? Ask those Planners that question too. lt's the right thing

to do.

1

Regards

Page 584

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Deb and Gres Ozdinski

lwr."rview way
Folsom

2

Page 585

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Deborah Grassl

Thursday, January 27,2022 2:51 PM

Josh Kinkade
Re: Crematorium Noticing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Josh,

I noticed that this Project's CUP is not included in the public review documents IS/MND released. CEQA refers to the

CUP being an integral part of the public comment review period, The Governor's Office of Research and Planning wrote

aguidetitled,'TheConditional UsePermit.'ltstatesonpage3,paragraph3,"...lftheproposal isnotexemptfrom

environmental review, the city or county is required to prepare either a negative declaration indicating that the

conditional use permit will have no significant effect, or an Environmental lmpact Report (ElR) which describes the

potential negative impacts of the proposaland the means to avoid or lessen those impacts.

Please see the CEQA references to the public's right to review below

CEQA CALIFORNIA PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE, DIVISION l3.ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALlTYChapter 1 : Policy

S 21003. PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROCEDURES; DoGUMENTS;
REPORTS; DATA BASE; ADMINISTRATION OF PROCESS

The Legislature further finds and declares that it is the policy of the state that:

(a) Local agencies integrate the requirements of this division with planning and environmental review
procedures otherwise required by law or by local practice so that all those procedures, to the

maximum feasible extent, run concurrently, rather than consecutively ,...

S 21003.1. ENVIRONMENTAL EFFEGTS OF PROJECTS; COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC AND
PUBLIC AGENCIES TO LEAD AGENCIES; AVAILABILITY OF INFORMATION

The Legislature further finds and declares it is the policy of the state that:

(a) Comments from the public and public agencies on the environmental effects of a project shall be

made to lead agencies as soon as possible in the review of environmental documents, including,
but not limited to, draft environmental impact reports and negative declarations, in order to allow

the lead agencies to identify, at the earliest possible time in the environmental review process,

potential significant effects of a project, alternatives, and mitigation measures which would

substantially reduce the effects.

Page 586

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



(b) lnformation relevant to the significant effects of a project, alternatives, and mitigation measures

which substantially reduce the effects shall be made available as soon as possible by lead agencies,

other public agencies, and interested persons and organizations.

(c) Nothing in subdivisions (a) or (b) reduces or othenrvise limits public review or comment periods

currently prescribed either by statute or in guidelines prepared and adopted pursuant to Section

21083 for environmental documents, including, but not limited to, draft environmental impact

reports and negative declarations.

s 21064.5. MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

,,Mitigated negative declaration" means a negative declaration prepared for a project when the initial

study has identified potentially significant effects on the environlnent. but

(1 ) reyisions in the project plans or proposals made by, or agreed to by, the applicarrt before the proposed

negative declaration and initial study are released for public review would avoid the effects or mitigate the

effects to a point u4rere clearly no significant effect on the environment would occur, and

(2) there is 1o substantial evidence in light of the whole record before the public agency that the project,

as revised, may have a significant effect on the environment.

S 21080. D|VISION APPLICATION TO DISCRETIONARY PROJECTS; NONAPPLICATION;

NEGATIVE DECLARATIONS; ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT PREPARATION

(a) Except as otheruvise provided in this division, this division shall apply to discretionary projects

proposed to be carried out or approved by public agencies, including, but not limited to, the

enactment and amendment of zoning ordinances, the issuance of zoning variances, the issuance of

conditional use permits, and the approval of tentative subdivision maps ."

(c) lf a lead agency determines thai a proposed project, not othenrvise exempt from this division,

would not have a significant effect on the environment, the lead agency shall adopt a negative

declaration to that effect. The negative declaration shall be prepared for the proposed project in

either of the following circumstances:

(1) There is no substantial evidence, in light of the whole record before the lead agency, that the

project may have a significant effect on the environment'

(2) An initial study identifies potentially significant effects on the environment, but

(A) revisions in the project plans or proposals made by, or agreed to by, the applicant before the proposed

negative declaralon and initial study are released for public review would avoid the effects or mitigate the

effects to a point where clearly no significant effect on the environment would occur....

s 21092. pUBLtC NOTTCE OF PREPARATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT OR

NEGATIVE DECLARATION ; PUBLICATION

2

Page 587

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



(bX1) The notice shall specify the period during which comments will be received on the draft
environmental impact report or negative declaration, and shall include the date, time, and place of
any public meetings or hearings on the proposed project, a brief description of the proposed project

and its location, the significant effects on the environment, if any, anticipated as a result of the project,

the address where copies of the draft environmental impact report or negative declaration, and all
documents referenced in the draft environmental impact report or negative declaration, are
available for review, description of how the draft environmental impact report or negative declaration
can be provided in an electronic format.

Josh, I request that you post the Conditional Use Permit in accordance to CEQA, and adjust the period of time for public

review for this Project.

Deborah Grassl

On t/7 /22 L0:20 AM, Josh Kinkade wrote:

Hello,

lf you are receiving this email, you have previously emailed or sent a letter to City of Folsom staff and/or
City Council members and their Historic District Commission representatives regarding the proposed

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory project. Because you are an interested party, lam sharingthe
attached public hearing notice (which is being published in the February 6th Folsom Telegraph and sent

to property owners within a 300-foot radius of the project site) and informing you that the Historic

District Commission is considering the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) and lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative

Declaration (lS/MND) for the project at the February 15,2022 Historic District Commission meeting.

The final version of the lS/MND, as well as additional project documentation, is located here:

https:/fwww.folsom.ca.us/government/com munitv-development/plan n ing-services/cu rrent-proiect-
information. Ph ysical copies of the document will also be made available at City Hall, at the Community
Development Counter. The public comment period for the lS/MND begins on January 7,2022 and ends

on February 7,2022.

The staff report for the CUP will be available here at least 5 days prior to the February 16 hearing date:

https://www.folsom.ca.us/govern ment/commu nitv-development/pla n n ing-services/h istoric-district-
commission. A physical copy of the document will also be made available at City Hall, at the Community
Development Counter

Note that if you have emailed or mailed a comment to staff, or if your letter/email to City Council

members or Historic District Commissioners was forwarded to staff, that comment will be included in
the staff report for the CUP and will be available to the commission and general public prior to the
hearing on February 16th. All additional comments received prior to the publication of the staff report
will also be published in the staff report. You may also make a verbal comment at the February L6th

meeting (up to 3 minutes in length per person).

Thank you,

Josh Kinkade
:1.s.soc'in f e P l. a n r t tt'

3

Community Development Department

Page 588

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
cA 9s630

Deborah Grassl

IYoung Wo Circle
Folsom, CA 95630

February 7,2022

RE 2022 Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Folsom,

Project PN- 1 9- I 82 and 2002 Lakeside Cemetery

Crematorium Proj ect PN-02-05 8

Dear Commissioners

I would like to make a comment on the above-mentioned}}22 Lakeside Memorial Lawn Project

Application . In2002,the Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium made an identical application based on an

Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared by the City of Folsom. Those 2002

documents survive any subsequent consideration of an application with an identical project that, has no

new substantial information, based on the holding in Friends of the College of San Mateo Gardens v.

San Muteo County Community College (2016) I Cal' 5rh 937' :

OPINION J. Kruger "To ensure that governmental agencies and the public are adequately

informed about the environmental impact of public decisions, the California Environmental

euality Act (CEQA) (Public Resources Code 21000 et seq.) requires a lead agency to prepare an

environmental impact report (EIR) before approving a new project that"may have a significant

effect on the environment- (id. 21151 (a). When changes are proposed to a project for which an

EIR has already been prepared, the agency must prepare a Subsequent or Supplemental EIR only if
the changes are "[s]ubstantial" and require "major revisions" of the previous EIR. (1d. 21166.)

Guidelines ... extend this subsequent review framework to projects for which a negative

declaration was initially adopted, and no EIR was prepared...(CEQA Guidelines 15162.)"

According to the above court's ruling, the existing 2002Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) stands

and must be the controlling document for an identical project'

Staff's 2002 Findings on the CUP application were recommended for denial based the MND's lack of
substantial environmental information on: whether the operation of the crematorium would or would

not affect the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood residents:' that a crematorium was not a

compatible use with a historic cemetery because it did not agree with the Historic District Design and

Development Guidelines or General Plan goals of history resource preservation of Folsom's three

unique historic resources (Chung Wah, Lakeside Cemetery's 8 historic cemeteries, and State Preserue

Dredger Tailings) , and, because of the substantial reaction against the crematorium by the residents

and history preservation groups.

Because the 2022 Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project MND and CUP do not have any

standing the 2022 MND and CUP should be denied by the Historic District Commission based on

(Friends of the Cotlege of San Muteo Gardens v. San Mateo County Community College (2016) I
caL5rh 93V.

Page 589

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



If the Lakeside Cemetery wants to re-apply they can do so with the2002 MND and a new CUP

application. However, the Findings for the 2002 CUP denial would still be unanswered and a new CUP

application would still have to answer to those deficiencies - by doing the CEQA environmental work
that the MND failed to provide.

I recommend HDC deny the 2022Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery Project with a recommendation

to to go back and do an Environmental Impact Report. If substantial information regarding the

environmental studies should provide answers as to why the Staff recommended denial of the CUP

originally, then reapply with a Subsequent EIR. A Subsequent EIR would have legal standing before

HDC. The general public, residents surrounding the cemetery and history preservation groups are

vigilant and will settle for nothing less.

Sincerely,

Deborah Grassl

cc: kcolepolicy@gmail.com; iustin@revolutionsdocs.com; danwestmit@Jahoo.com;

ankhelyi@comcast.net; iohnfelts@e55tech.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; ikincade@folsom.ca.us
kmul I ett@fo I som. ca.us

Page 590

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historic District Commission
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Deborah Grassl

lVoung Wo Circle
F cA 95630

February 7,2022

RE Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project
PN-19-182

Dear Commissioners

I would like to make three comments with regardsto standards of guidance that control the approval or
denial of the above mentioned Project and its request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP). And then

summarize a recommendation for denial of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Mitigated
Negative Declaration and CUP operation.

Standards of Guidance: California's Hierarchy of Planning Laws

1) Under State of California laq charter cities have the legal authority to issue conditional use

permits (CUP) using their own written standards of guidance, with one proviso:. the standards of
guidance must be contained in the charter city's Municipal Zoning Code, which must be in compliance
with its adopted General Plan, which must be in compliance with the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) state laws.

The validity of a charter city's CIIP approval process derives from compliance with this hierarchy of
planning laws Q,{eighborhood Action Group v. County of Calaveras (198a) 156 Cal. App.3d 1176). A
charter city can name any number of documents as standards of guidance as long as they are contained
in their Municipal Zoning Code, in compliance with their General Plan; and in compliance with CEQA.
The reason for this hierarchy of planning laws is to check any unbridled discretionary act or decision
by an administrative agency, and to help guide the administrative body's Findings.

The City of Folsom is a chafter city that authorizes the Historic District Commission to approve CUPs

for projects in the Historic District. Some of Folsom's standards of guidance are not in compliance
with California's hierarchy of planning law

2) Folsom Municipal Zoning Code (FMC) 17.52 HD-Historic District is a good example.

The FMC 17.52was crafted fiom a Master Environmental Impact Report (MEIR), taken from the
Historic District Specific Plan mentioned in the 1988 General Plan as almost completed. When
finished, this Plan was to be adopted by the City Council and become the controllingstandard of
guidance for the Historic District.

The Historic District Specific Plan was NOT adopted by the City Council. However, the Plan and

MEIR were later used to develop the City's ZoningCode 17.52 HD-Historic District, and to craft the

Historic District Design and Development Guidelines, both as a standards of guidance for the Historic

Page 591

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



District. The unadopted Historic District Specific Plan and MEIR, were still used as standards of
guidance for Folsom's Municipal Code 17.52 and the Historic District Guidelines.

The historic record for how this standard of guidance came into being can be found in the (c.1995)

Historic District Design and Development Guidelines Introduction, Chapter 1.03 CEQA Compliance:

"The City conducted environmental review of a proposed Historic District Specific Plan. Due to

the nature and complexity of the Plan and the projects which will follow under it, a Master

Environmental Impact Report (MEIR) was prepared. The City ultimately elected to implement

zoning changes to Chapter 17.52 of the Folsom Municipal Code and design standards through the

adoption of these Design and Development Guidelines. Many of the provisions of the proposed

Historic District Specific Plan and the amendments to Chapter 17.52 are contained within these

guidelines. Accordingly, the City Council relied upon the MEIR for evaluation and consideration

of environmental impacts.
... The intent is to allow the creation of an environmental impact analysis and mitigation

foundation in an MEIR for a broad planning project which will then enable significant reduced

CEQA documentation for future projects built according to Chapter 17.52 and the Design and

Development Guidelines."

The Historic Specific District Plan and MEIR, the foundational instruments for FMC 17.52 andthe

Historic District Design and Development Guidelines, are in direct conflict with Folsom's General

Plan because they were/are used as standards of guidance but were not adopted by the City Council

into the General Plan. Up until2 weeks ago, the Historic District Specific Plan was on the City's

website as a Resource for the public who need information from the Planning webpage.

3) The Folsom Historic District Commission (HDC) has been given the authority to perform

discretionary actions, i.e. the granting of a major CUP, withortt standards of guidance to facilitate

mandated deliberation ( CEQA Guidelines Section l5l2l) on whether a project qualifies for a major

CUP as expressed in its FINDINGS (Protecting Our Water und Environmental Resources v. County

of Stanislaus (2020) 10 Cal.Sth 479).

Accordingly, the City of Folsom describes its standards of guidance for issuance of a CUP from its

Historic District Design and Development Guidelines however one must go to FMC 17.60.101

Issuance Conditions and applicable laws, and to FMC 1.08 Enforcement of the Folsom Municipal Code

and OtherApplicable Laws to find standards of guidance for both the Planning Commission and the

Historic District Commission. None of these webpages on the City's website refer to CEQA as a

controlling standard of guidance triggered by the discretionary act of approving a CUP.

CEQA is referred to in the General Plan Update PEIR as a controlling standard of guidance for
discretionary acts. So, the FMC is in direct conflict with Folsom's General Plan Update PEIR. Here is

a conflict in Folsom's planning law that enables unbridled discretionary decisions on Historic District
projects.

Summary of Re commendation

The Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project and its CUP application is just such a project that

requires CEQA deliberation and consideration, which is contained in the General Plan Update PEIR,

but not in the FMC.

Page 592

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Approval of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project and its CUP operations would have

very big impacts on residents'health, safety and welfare who live in the neighborhood, and big impacts

on treasured historic resources based on the 2022Mitigated Negitive Declaration. I recommend
careful CEQA study of the 2003 Initial Study Staff Report and Findings on the last time that the

Lakeside Memoiral Lawn Cemetery made the same application for a CUP and was denied. Please read

the 2003 Findings on the CUP before you deliberate and make your Findings.

To summarize the questions that CEQA could generate on the 2022 MND (which are identical to the
Findings in the 2003 MND), and that would satisfy the obligation to show deliberation and where
Findings (sans Staff Findings) came from, are:

Is there enough definitive information contained inthe 2022 Mitigated Negative Declaration
(MND) that is a health study, evidence based, published in a respected scientific medical journal,

showing that this crematorium operation will not directly impact, or indirectly impact the health,

safety and welfare of the 300+ residents that live next to it?; Do you have enough evidence that
says it's okay to ignore General Plan policies, Historic District Design and Development Guidelines'
policies regarding preservation of, and protection of, unique historic resources?; Is your decision
respectful of the pioneers'and Chinese cultures and their funerary rights? Does your decision reflect
the respect the National Register of Historic Places, Sacramento County's Cemetery Commission, the

City of Folsom's Master Presenration List of Historic Resources have for the Lakeside Lawn
Cemeteries and the Chung Wah Cemetery? And, based on the evidence in the whole record, can you
definitively say the Crematorium's operation would have no impact on Folsom's residents performing
sacred ablutions graveside, visiting their interred loved ones, and living next to treasured cemeteries

that are inundated with fine particles generated by 800 lbs of burning human flesh each day?

The operation of a crematorium.at Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is not a compatible use with
historic cemeteries, or proved to have no impact on the health, safety and welfare of the community.

I recommend denial based on the 2003 StaffFindings that still contain the original, unanswered CEQA
questions when applied to the new,2022 Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Mitigated Negative
Declaration and CUP operation.

Sincerely,

Deborah Grassl
cc email: Historic District Commissioners
kcolepolicv@gmail.com; iustin@revolutionsdocs.com;danwestmit@vahoo.com;
ankhelyi@comcast.net; iohnfelts@e55tech.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; ikincade@folsom.ca.us

Page 593

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Deborah Grassl

Friday, July 2,20214:56 PM

Josh Kinkade
Terry Sorensen; Steve

Re: Zoom meeting with lgor Semenyuk and HFRA/Lake Natoma Shores residents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Josh. I don't know how I missed that the lnitial Study and MND were combined

A comment on the lS/MND: There is scant information on the crematorium's cumulative future impacts regarding

traffic, circulation, air quality and wildfire safety.

Example: lgor didn't seem to know how often activities at the Cemetery generate a high level of cars parking on Forrest,

young Wo and Sutter Streets. He thinks that the Cemetery has 50 parking spaces and that is all he needs for future

ceremonies and interments that future cremations will generate. ln addition, he thinks that although he will conduct

500 cremations a year, this might generate 30 actual ceremonies and interments atthe Cemetery".

Example: WhenaskedabouttheLevel ofServicechangeattheintersectionof FolsomBlvdandForrestanticipatedby

the increased level of cars heading into the Cemetery to attend ceremonies and interments generated by the 30

cremations, he didn't know...

Example: When asked about what kind of wildfire design he used for the crematorium, he said that as far as he knew

there weren't any wildfire problems. (He was unaware of Folsom's Community Wildfire Protection Plan. And although

the lS stated that the Folsom Fire Chief signed off on the project, there was no input from the Fire Chief in the lS.) He

then described how the blast zone of one ofthe propane tanks was 600'

and he thought the propane tanks would be far enough away from homes to not blow them up. He didn't mention the

National Registry of Historic Place Chung Wah Cemetery, the State Park filled with dry grasses and trees - or his own

Cemetery filled with trees and dry grasses in the back abutting the State Park lands and on the old abandoned Figueroa

Street behind 2L Young Wo Circle homes...

Example: Couldnrt find any reference about if the crematorium will operate on days when our area is impacted by

wildfire smoke or Spare The Air days. When asked if he realized that we are in a non-attainment area and that Folsom

doesn't meet State or County government regulations to reducing overall air pollution, lgor didn't know whether the

crematorium's air pollution footprint would help the City of Folsom meet the General Plan air quality goals or not.'.

These future operational impacts are important to people living at The Preserve, Lake Natoma Shores and the Historic

District - not so much the lS's construction procedures of the actual building of the crematorium.

We would like lgor to get the environmental information for the cumulative effects of his future operation. That

information will tell us whether the quality of our lives will be impacted by a crematorium or not.

Thanks,

Deborah Grassl

1

Page 594

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
Toi
Subject:
Date:

Elaine Andersen

Josh Kinkade

FW: Proposed Crematorium
Friday, August 6,2021 8:22:37 AM

From: Debra Williams

Sent: Wednesday, July 28,2021" 3:10 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen @folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Proposed Crematori um

You don't often get.trit frotE Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

July 28,2021

Dear Ms. Anderson,

f am writing to voice my concerns regarding the proposed Lakeside Memorial
Lawn crematorium project. The crematorium would be built and operate just a

few hundred feet from my home. After reading the Initial Study/Mit'igated
Negat'ive Declaration posted on the Folsom City website and do'ing further
research of reliable sources, I am not convinced that the effects would be
,,tess than significant" for those tiving so near the project. T have serious
concerns regarding the impact to air quafity, including the release of toxins
such as mercury that an operating crematorium would have on my family (my 83
year old mother lives on the same street), and other residents of the
nei ghborhood.

My mother has lived on this street for 23 years and I have tived four doors
up the street from her and been a teacher at the public middle school just
one mite from our neighborhood since 2006. I ask that th'is proposal be denied
and that the business owners find a location that is not so near a

residential area. Please consider how you would feel if you were in our
shoes. I'imagine that most persons involved in this decision making process
and those who would make a profit from the business, would not want their own

family tiving so ctose to it.

Thank you very much for your time and attention to this very sensitive and
important issue.

Si nce rely ,

Debra Williams

IYoung wo Circle

Page 595

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From: Diana Matheny <zinladyl @yahoo.com >

Tuesday, August 31,2021 4:16 PM

Josh Kinkade

Re: Proposed Crematory CUP

Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Josh Kinkade.

Lakeside Memorial Lawn, owned by the Caring Service Group, has applied for a conditional use
permit to install a crematory on the grounds, here in our backyard in Historic Folsom. This has
serious implications for the physical, environmental, and fiscal health of our community and the
Folsom Historic District.

Our homes and business in Historic Folsom have been here for many years. We do not want to
jeopardize our beautiful community with the consequents of having a crematory installed.

Rancho Cordova has the Rendering Plant. The business and residents who live in the area complain
of the horrible smell from the rendering plant. li's stinky and you don't want to go outside in your

backyard. I've researched crematory online with different cities who have had complaints from
residents with dark smoke and smell. We definitely do not want this in our neighborhood.

Historic Folsom is a charming place where people come to live, enjoy the outdoors with biking, and

walking. The Historic Folsom Sutter Street attracts tourist and locals. lf the crematory is approved
this will change the Historic Folsom charm and lose the tourist and locals supporting the business on

Sutter Street. lt will also bring down the value of our homes.

We love and live here locally in the Historic Folsom area. I asked you to do the right thing
and deny the conditional use permit to install a crematory on the grounds at Lakeside Memorial
Lawn, owned by Caring Service Group.

Can you suggest to relocate somewhere else like Folsom Ranch on the other side of Hwy 50? Of

course not near homes. There is plenty of open space land to build a crematory in that area.

Do not build crematory in a residential area. lts not fair to the home owners

Please provide my email to the Historic Commission who will make the decision to deny or grant the
decision of the permit.

Thank you

Diana Luzader

lwool St, Folsom Ca

Page 596

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



91

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 31.,202!, at L0:19 AM, Josh Kinkade <jkinkade@folsom.ca.us> wrote

Diana,

I had your message forwarded to me regarding the proposed crematory facility at the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn. The Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is subject to a vote by the Historic District

Commission. We present a staff report to the commission along with any comments that have been

received prior to the meeting, so if you wish to present any written comments to the decision-makers,

you can email them to me and I can include them in the packet that we sent to the commission. Current

information about the project, including the draft lnitial Study that discusses the project in detail, can be

found here: https://www.folsom.ca.us/government/communitv-development/planning-
services/cu rrent-proiect-information

Thanks,

Josh Kinkade
,4.s.scrciote It Iu nn er

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461.6209

< image001. png>

< image002 . png>

< image003. png>

<image004. png>
www. folsom. ca , us

<imageO05.jpg>

2

Page 597

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Friday, August 27 ,2021 1 1:47 AM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: No Historic Folsom Crematory

From: Diana Matheny
Sent: Friday, August 27,202111:37:29 AM

To: Scott Johnson <sjoh nson @folsom.ca.us>
Subject: No Historic Folsom Crematory

You don't often get email from zinladyl @yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTIONI This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Diana Luzader

lwool Street

Folsom, CA 95630

August 27,2021

Scott Johnson

Folsom, Planning Manager

Dear Scott Johnson :

Lakeside Memorial Lawn, owned by the Caring Service Group, has applied for a conditional use
permit to install a crematory on the grounds, here in our backyard in Hisioric Folsom. This has

serious implications for the physical, environmental, and fiscal health of our community and the
Folsom Historic District.

Our homes and business In Historic Folsom have been here for many years. We do not want to
jeopardize our beautiful community with the consequents of having a crematory installed.

Page 598

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Rancho Cordova has the Rendering Plant. The business and residents who live in the area complain
of the horrible smell from the rendering plant. lt's stinky and you don't want to go outside in your

backyard. Historic Folsom is a charming place where people come to live, enjoy the outdoors with
biking, and walking. The Historic Folsom Sutter Street attracts tourist and locals. lf the crematory is

approved this will change the Historic Folsom charm and lose the tourist and locals supporting the
business on Sutter Street. lt will also bring down the value of our homes.

We love and live here locally in the Historic Folsom area. I asked you to do the right thing
and deny the conditional use permit to install a crematory on the grounds at Lakeside Memorial
Lawn, owned by Caring Service Group. Please provide your feedback as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Diana Luzader

2

Page 599

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Wednesday, February 2,2022 2:53 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Vote NO on Folsom Crematorium Proposal

ScottA. Johnson, AICP
l) I un n ir i t1 Xl art utt e t'
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461.6206

h lr-.qlF*ffifi)etr
ct'rv ()F

nr5'rtHcT!vL BY t{6TURE

$s@ w\vlllQLs-gi]LQ€"lrs

From: Edwin Grattan
Sent: Wednesday, Februa ry 2, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; danwestmit@yahoo.com; ankhelyi@comcast.neU
johnfelts@e55tech.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino
<saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski

<mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Fw: Vote NO on Folsom Crematorium Proposal

You don't often get email from Learn whv this is important

€AUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: City Council representatives and Folsom Historic District Commissioners

Re: Vote NO on Folsom Crematory Proposal
Public hearing scheduled for February 16,2022

I am writing to you as a concerned resident in the Folsom Historic District. I am strongly opposed to the conditional use

permit to install a crematorium on the grounds of a residential open space. I believe allowing a permanent, industrial
incinerator in the residential open space does not meet the criteria of the Folsom Historic District.

I further believe this coniradicts the city of Folsom motto, 'Distinctive by Nature'. I urge you to vote NO on the proposed

Folsom Cremalorium. Please consider the impacts to the environment, physical health of the residents and the fiscal
health of the Folsom Historic District.

Vote NO on the Folsom Crematory Proposal.

Sincerely,

Page 600

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Edwin Grattan
Historic Folsom Resident

2

Page 601

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:

Subject:
Attachments:

Erika Hamer
Wednesday, January 12,2022 5:12 PM

danwestmit@yahoo.com; daronbr@pacbell.net; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; kevin.duewel@gmail.com;

m.dascallos@yahoo.com;johnfelts@e55tech.com; Mike Kozlowski; Sarah Aquino;YK Chalamcherla;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez; Elaine Andersen; Josh Kinkade

Crematorium
Erika bluff photojpg

Some people who received this message don't often get email from erika.onwards@gmail.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

I live on the bluffs in Orangevale overlooking Lake Natoma. I have learned that a crematorium may be put in the Lakeside

Cemetery next to the lake. This is a terrible idea'

I understand this is zoned as open space, and it should be kept natural. I paddle board frequently on the lake, enjoy being

outside walking the paths and relishing the beauty I am so lucky to have in my backyard. A crematorium does not belong near

residents and visitors to Folsom recreation, shopping and dining. Nor does this crematorium belong in an area that is next to a

state park. Nobody wants to see or smell puffs of human remains/smoke while they are trying to enjoy the outdoors and

neighboring areas; this should be put within an industrial zone or the like. Please help us keep the view and open space

natural and (live) people-centered.

on another note, lwould be furious and deeply disappointed if I heard this crematorium would be installed across or down

the actual street from my home. Would you like it near yours?

Thank you for your time and attention to this important community matter

Sincerely,
Erika Hamer

1

Page 602

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Kellv Mullett

losh Kinkade

FW: crematorium
Tuesday, November 23,202L 10:21:03 AM

imaoe001.pno
imaoe002.ono
imaoe003.ono
imaoe004.ono

IEIEL'iE

FYI

KellyMullett
,'i rlr rt t tt isl lrr lrt'r' 4s.si.sl ri rt I

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630

O: 916.461 .6231

F:916.355.7274

Ej

wwr,v.folsont.ca. us

From: Evelyn Gates

Sent: Saturday, November 20,2021,4:33 PM

To: danwestmit@yahoo.com; daronbr@pacbell.neU an khelyi @comcast.neU

kcolepolicy@gmail.com; kevin.duewel@gmail.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; Mike Kozlowski

<mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>;johnfelts@e55tech.com; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK

Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario

Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; Josh Kinkade

<jkin kad e@folsom.ca. us>; Kelly Mullett <km u I lett@folsom.ca, us>

Subject: crematorium

some people who received this message don't often get email ttotl Learn wh)r this is

imoortant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe

I am 8 years old, and I really don't want a crematorium in my neighborhood. My family lives in this

neighborhood , and I don't want all of us to breathe bad air. ljust moved here, and I don't want to

move again. My grandparents live derectley across from the cemetery. And my cousin Iives 5 houses

away from my grandparents, and she's only onel Please don't put a crematorium in my

neighborhood there are lots of kids in the neighborhood.

Sincerely,

Evelyn Gates

Page 603

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 604

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 605

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
Ad r ninistr etir.'e Assis lc rt f

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

Kelly Mullett
Wednesday, July 7,2021 3:37 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

ffi
EFI ? OFf$I,H$X'[

rt $rtEfltrr a? l!l*"uar

S9@ www.rotsom.ca.us

From: Genie Moeszinger

Sent: Wednesday, July 7,202t 3:05 PM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmu llett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear K. Mullett,

lamaresidentofthe"HistoricDistrict"justacrossFolsomBlvd.withinwalkingdistancetooldtownSutterSt. lliveon
Sutter St. in one of the few historic homes that were spared when the Natoma Crossing Bridge was constructed. I love

the neighborhood that I reside in, At first glance you would think it must be a dream come true area to call home' Well,

we have had to accept and learn to live with relentless loud Light Rail dinging for 10 consecutive minutes on the half

hour of every hour all day long and well into the evening EVERY single day. Roaring motorcycles that feel and sound like

a freight train going through our home at all hours of the day, perhaps due to the close proximity of the Harley Davidson

retail establishment just down the street, regardless, impossible to EVER enjoy a quiet summer morning or evening in

our sweet yard. Add to the mind numbing roar of the motorcycles and we have constant noise pollution from the never

ending backup of traffic on Folsom Blvd., not to mention the choking toxic exhaust and unhealthy fumes from this

staggering amount of congestion of traffic, that truly does not lighten up until maybe 3:00am in the early morning and

the quiet only lasts a couple of hours until it all begins again. This brings me to the proposal of building a crematorium

onsiteoftheLakesideMemorial LawnCemeterythatisnotaverybigcemeterytobeginwith. ThePreservesisalovely

neighborhood with a beautiful mix of elderly and young and everything in between. I can tell you though, that not many

of us can take much more. I have had to accept an Air B&B next door (currently now a Beauty Salon), the homeless

trying to set up residence in city owned triangles of tiny land, arrogant and selfish bicyclists that absolutely refuse to

respect the numerous "please walk your bikes" signs and fly at breakneck speed through the pedestrian walkway access

to the Light Rail Station and to old town Sutter St. I have heard and witnessed many close calls and am terrified of the

day when a young child or an elderly will be hit by one of these self centered and entitled individuals that are very

1

Page 606

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



reckless and dangerous, thinking they have found a fabulous shortcut to the bike trail along the river. The crematorium

will, needless to say, be the "last straw" for many. l, for one, will not stay. I already ceasely worry about the toxic

exhaust and dangerous unhealthy fumes from the close proximity to busy Folsom Blvd. lt will truly be the one last thing

that so many will see as one thing just too much to have to accept and make the best of.

Sincerely,
A quiet lovely senior citizen

2

Page 607

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Elaine Andersen

Josh Kinkade

FW: Lakeside crematorium.
Monday, February 7, 2022 7i15i2I AM

From: Heather Hayes

Sent: Saturday, February 5,2022 3:00 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett

<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; danwestmit@yahoo.com;

ankhelyi@comcast.neU johnfelts@e55tech.com; mdascallos@yahoo.com; Elaine Andersen

<eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez

<rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla

<ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowskicmkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; thehfra@gmail.com

Subject: La keside crematoriu m.

You don't often get email Learn why this is important

€AUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Dear Folsom City Officials,

I have grown to cherish our city with it's well thought out plannilg ?nd. infrastructure. I
guess that's why I'm so confused that the city would even consider building a.crematorium
iiterally one bloak from my house, In fact I'm quite frustrated that on a Saturday instead of
enjoying time with my 9 month old and teenage sons I'm having.to write an
email defending what seems like a common sense decision. euildiry a €rem-atorium one
block from my house will not only do psychological harm to myself and my family but will
also worsen the air quality in my neighborhood where I am trying to raise,ryY family. We
already have some of the worst air quality in the country. With annual wildfires causing
horrible conditions every year that on many days it's not even recommended that we go
outside, I cannot believe that you would even consider adding to that horrible pollution
with the smoke of dead bodies being billowed into my backyard as we try to enjoy our lives
in historic Folsom. As we try to BBQ with family and friends, all the while breathing the
smoke of the deceased.
Please do the right thing and reject this proposal. Have the crematorium be moved to a
remote and rural locatioh where it belongs. Please protect the health and well being of my
family and preserue the sanctity of historic Folsom.

Heather Hayes

Page 608

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Mr. Johnson,

I am writing in regard to the proposed crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery. I am a resident of the Preserve

neighborhood in Folsom.

My first concern with having a crematorium in my neighborhood is the release of harmful toxins into the

air during the cremation process and the long term effects on me and my family. One such example is

the mercury from the dental amalgam fillings being vaporized and released into the atmosphere. The

emissions of mercury will not be regulated. There is no national standard for mercury emissions from a

crematorium.Tlrere is no known lorver level of toxicity of ntercury. As stated in the 2019 Final Senate

Crematoria Conrmittee Report of Georgia:

" while there nre emissions of other chemicals during the cremation process, mercury is of the most

concern to commanities nesr cremutoriums. llhen mercury is burned, it becomes a colorless and

odorless gas that can travel long distances. lMhile mercury exposure has the potential to cause u

variety of heulth problems, the brain and kidneys are especially vulnerable."

https://www.senate.ga.gov/sra aocuments 'dJtCommRfts/I2CremutoriuStadJt.pdf

The following2020 study from the Canadian Journal of Public Health highlights the fact that

crematoriums are a source of air pollution and should be monitored due to cumulative effects.

"This study underlines that the main concern about mercury from crematoriums is not ucute exposare

to immediately dungerous groand-level concentrations but long-term indirect exposarefrom the

contamination of the environment and thefood chiln, although more dfficult to assess quantitatively.

It is important to inform decision -making around environmental permitting und pollution prevention

to motivute further regulation. Crematoriums are a source of air pollution as u result of combustion of
caskets and human bodies, as well us companion clothing, and should be subject to the regulatory

framework covering all sources of fir pollutants, notably including mercury. Environmental
monitoring of mercury emission from crematoriums is watanted."

https://www. ncbi. n lm. n ih. gov/pmc/adicles/PM C7728964

Page 609

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Another concern is the cremation of bodies that have had radiation treatment therapy or

chemotherapy. lf there are no ongoing emissions regulations, how is it determined there is no

negative impact to the residents or environment?

A recent study from Journal of American MedicalAssociation (JAMA) reported on an incident of

radioactive contamination to the facility equipment and an employee that occurred in Arizona

crematorium when a cancer patient was cremated'

,,As of 2006 (the .nnst recenth: reported dutn), 18.6 million nuclear medicine procedutes were

perlbrmed in the Llnited States, with nearly 40 mitlion performed worldwide.t Safety tegulations are

well establishedfor radiophnrmaceuticul udminislration in living patients. However,

radiopharmuceuticlls present s unique and often oveilooked postmortent safeQ' challenge. Crematirtg

an exposed patient t okttilizes the rudiopharmaceutical, which cun then be inhuled b)t workers (or

releuserl into lhe atljacent community) and result in greater exposure than from a living patient.

Regulutions for cremation of exposed pntients vary $y st(te, as well as intetnationalll\ and there ste no

regulations ut the Jbderul level in the United Stutes."

h ttn s : // i a ma n ettv o r k. c o m/i o u r n a ls/i a ma/fu I I a rtic I e/2 7 2 5 6 7 3

It just seems common seltse to not place a crematorium in close proximity to residents, a state park and a

lake. Besides the above environrtrental concerns, there is the concertr of fire or accidents at cretrtatot'iums.

Here ale a feu, examples. Many more can be found u,ith a sirrrple internet search:

Human Remains Spewed into Air After Accident at San Diego Crematorium, May 2018

https;//abcTnews.corn/cremqtorium-accident-human-remains-san-diego-cotuttv-smoke-with/35I9060/

Investigulion Underway After Fite At Sacrumento Cremutoriunt, June20l9

httos://sacramento.cbslocal.coru/2019/06/l I /nor-cal-crematorv-soulh-sq.c-"lire/

Erie funeral home uvoids serious damagefrom roof Jire; cremation suspected as cause

https://www.goerie.com/story/news/local/?021 / 1 I /24lfuneral'home-fire-erie-fir'efighters-respond-rooifire

-potential lv-linked-cremati on-burton/87474 80002/

Thank you for your consideration, Helen Walsh

Page 610

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



HERITAGE PRESERVATION LEAGUE OF FOLSOM
INITIAL STUDY REVIEW
February 4,2022

PROJECT z 1201Fonest Street, Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery in the State Open Space Area

along Lake Natoma (Project File: l9-182)

REQUEST: Design Review including the installation of a crematorium in an existing metal shed and

the installation of two freestanding propane tanks adjacent to the shed.

Conditional Use Permit to operate the Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery.

PROJECT
HISTORY The Public Review Period for the Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration

started on January 7,2022 and ends on February 7,2022.

A similar application was processed through the City in2002 and2003

(Project File: 02-258)

BACKGROUND
Lakeside Cemetery was started by the miners at Negro Bar. In the days that followed the early gold rush

the state property became a Pioneer Cemetery with a cluster of individual burial sites. As documented

by Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission, the cemetery incorporates areas designated to

the Jewish community, the Masons, the Oddfellows, the Cook Family, the Citizens of Folsom and a

special area reserved for infants and young children. Cremations were not a part of the traditions during
these times.

On November 24,7998, Folsom's City Council approved the Historic Preservation Master Plan. As a
part of this document, Lakeside Cemetery was placed on the Preliminary Cultural Resources Inventory
of properties and structures eligible for local listing. Ln2006, the Masons and Oddfellows cemeteries

were processed for listing and added to the City's official Inventory.

THE PREVIOUS CREMATORIUM APPLICATION
When a crematorium addition was proposed for Lakeside Cemetery in2002, planning staff
recommended that the Historic District Commission should deny the Conditional Use Permit based on

the age and history of the cemetery. The following issues were raised:

The cemetery can provide unique information about the early days of Folsom and the various

groups of citizen that lived in the City during this time.

A crematorium was not included with Pioneer Cemeteries and a crematorium addition will
impact the historic character of Lakeside Cemetery.

Sacramento County Historic Cemetery Commission has identified Lakeside Cemetery as locally

significant. (Six individual sub-areas of Lakeside Cemetery are included with Sacramento

County Cemetery List.)

a

a

a

Page 611

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



INITIAL STUDY
The Cultural Resources Chapter of the current Initial Study fails to mention that the City of Folsom and

Sacramento County considers Lakeside Cemetery a locally significant historic site. It also does not

describe the early use of the cemetery by various local groups of citizens.

The mitigation measures for cultural resources (CUL-O1, 02, and 03) does not address the expanded use

of the cemetery property. .Instead these mitigation measures provide standard language for projects that

require excavation (including the uncovering of archeological resources and human remains). Because

the crematorium project will only require leveling of the ground before a concrete pad is installed (for

fuel tanks), these mitigation measures does not apply to the proposed crematorium project.

CONCLUSION
The Lakeside Crematorium project has not changed since the previous application in2002. The same

findings that staff prepared in2002 to justiff a recommendation for denial still applies.

The Heritage Preservation League of Folsom urges the Historic District Commission to deny the

Lakeside Crematorium proj ect.

The Initial Study does not discuss how the existing project will impact the historic significance of the

Pioneer Cemetery. Any conclusion that environmental issues can be covered by a Mitigated Negative

Declaration is therefore premature.

The Heritage Preservation League of Folsom recommends that the Historic District Commission

deem the Initial Study regarding the Lakeside Crematorium project incomplete.

a

a

Attachments: l. Findings for Denial PN02-258

2. Letter from the Chairman of Sacramento County
Cemetery Advisory Commission

Page 612

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Attachment 1

Findings for Denial
PN02-258

Page 613

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o

STAFFRECOMMENDATION
itur*"o*"nds denial of a Conditional use Permit to operate a crematorium at an existing

cemetery at l20l Fonest Street in the Historic District, based on the foltowing finings'

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMIVfl SSION ACTION

NAOVE TO DENY TI{E CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO OPERATE A CREMATORIUM AT

AN EXISTING CEMETERY AT I2OI FORREST STREET IN THE HISTORIC DISTRICT'

FINDINCS FORDENIAL

A. NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER REQUIRED BY

STAIE LAW AND CITY CODE'

B. THE USE APPLIED FOR IS DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY' OR

GENERAIWELFAREoFPERSONSRESIDINGoRwoRKINGINT}IE
NEIGHBORHOOD, ANDDETRIMENTAL ORINruNOUS TO PROPERTY AND

IMPROVEMENTSINTHENEIGHBORHoODANDTHEGENERALWELFAREOFTHE
CITY BECAUSE THF,INTRODUCTIoN oF THIS UsE WILL IMPACT THE

HISTORICAL CHARACTER OF TI{E EXISTING CEMETERY AND HISTORICAT USE

OF THE AREA.

C. THE CONGLOMERATION OF HISTORIC CEMETERIES, COMBINED WITH THE

CALIFORMA STATE DREDGER TAILTNGS DATING BACK TO T}IE I85O'S, CREATE

A RARE COMBINATION OF UNTQUE CULTURAL RESOURCES THAT WILL BE

IMPACTED BY THIS PROPOSAL.

D. THE USE OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS NOT CONSISTENT WITH GOAL 2 OF THE

DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELTNES IN TIIAT IT DOES NOT MAINTAIN TITE

HTSTOzuC USE OF THE SITE. IN ADDITION, THE PROJECT DOES NOT FURTHER

DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINE POLICIES 2.1,2.2, AND 2.3 IN THAT;

I. COMMISSIONERS FROM SACRAMENTO COUNTY HISTORIC CEMETERY

COMMISSION HAVE IDENTIFIED THIS SITE AS LOCALLY SIGNIFICANT, AND

COMMISSIONERS INTEND TO PRESENT LAKESIDE CEMETERY TOTI{E

SACRAMENTO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR DESIGNATION AS AN HISTORIC

CEMETERY.

2. APPROVAL OF' A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A CONTEMPORARY USE

THAT WILL JEOPARDIZE THE ELIGIBILITY STATUS OF TI{E SITE WOULD

woRK To DISCoURAGE, RATHERT}IAN To ENC0URAGE' NATIONAL

RBGISTERNOMINATION.

3'BASEDoNALETTERFRoMJAMESA.PURCELL,CHAIRMANoF'rHE
SACRAMENTO COUNTY HISTORIC CEMETERY COMMISSION DATED

JANUARY 2,2003,A CREMAToRIUM Is NoT A CONSISTENT UsE WITH A

HISTORIC CEMETERY.

o

4

Page 614

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Attachment 2

Letter from the Chairman of
Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

Page 615

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



, corriv CemeteryAdvisory #*to"sion
48oo Broadway, Suite roo

Sacramento CA 958eo

Dear Ms Talbol:

The sacramento county cemetery Advisory commission is in receip of your Notioe of

ffilt11|*iog regarding PN Oz-iSs Conditional Use Permit and Mitigated Negative

Declaration 1201 Forrest Steet'

The commission is cbarged with ttre dufy io encourage the preservation and

O*ign"ti"r 
"ihistorical-cemeteri€s. 

Wi are currently prepqry a list of those cemeteries

in Strameirto County, which should be considered historic. It is my opinion that

L.k;;; Cemetery will be one of the cemeteries in Sacrarncnto County that will be on

thc list that is to be presented to th€ Board of Supervisors for desipation as an historic

cemetery.

WhilenoofficialactionhasyetbeerrtakenbyeitherTheCemeteryAdvisory
commission or The Board oisupervisors rcgarding Lakeview ccmeterywe ask that you

**iO"t tft" above mentioneC conditional usi permit in the context of lakeview's historic

sigrificance and endeavor !o prese'trle its historic elements'

Sincerely,

Cityof Folsom Historic Distict Comsrission

50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

Atb: Iane Talbot

Janres A Purcell, Chairman
Cemetcry Advisory Commission

flif$ l$ q*&
.w

$Ff:!rir
Vice Chair, Dr. Robert Ia Perriere

Page 616

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelly Mullett
Friday, August 27,2021 8:13 AM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Concern for pending Lakeside Memorial Crematorium

FYI

From: lsaac Monical
Sent: Thursday, August 26,2027 9:28:54 PM

To: Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; 1156ykc@folsom.ca.us

<115Gykc@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com <kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com>; Rosario

Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; thehfra@gmail.com

<thehfra@gma il.com>

Subject: Concern for pending Lakeside Memorial Crematorium

Some people who received this message don't often get email from isaacmonical@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Council members, Planning Commision members, and Residence Association members,

The Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium proposal is deeply troubling to me and my family for a number of reasons'

The Caring Service Group is not a small business and states outright on their website that they're in the business of

buying up and aggregating small funeral home businesses. This model further distances the business from its

community's concerns and it shows with the "lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration" dated April 2021.

The TAC (Toxic Air Contaminants) assessment in Appendix B of the "Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium lnitial

Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration" dated April 2O2Lisflawed and irresponsible. Most specifically in terms of the

evaluation of the impact to "sensitive Receptors". The report by Helix Environmental Planning notes that the adjacent

residential houses are as close as 450 feet which is not that farl That's about the width of 5 or 6 lots in our

neighborhood, 5 houses down the street. The report makes it sound like the combustion stack is remotely located away

from our neighborhood which couldn't be farther from the truth. I walk the neighborhood regularly with my L and 3

year old children and it's a short walk from the closest house to the proposed site which is where my son likes to

occasionally ride his balance bike. The Historic District Historical Society write-up of the cemetery

(https://www.folsomhistoricalsocietv.orglpost/lakeside-cemeterv) concludes with "The next time you are in town I

highly suggest you take a visit to the cemetery; the older burial sites are beautiful, and its quiet location makes a perfect

Fall afternoon walk." This will certainly change when there are constant emissions adjacent to the cemetery and

increased vehicular activity carting the deceased to and from the crematorium "shed"'

The report also neglects to recognize that the American River Bike Trail is adjacent to the proposed site where numerous

people of all ages including sensitive groups, i.e. elderly and families with young children religiously use the trail. The

proposed industrial process does not fit within the open space plan of the adjacent area. lt should not be used for a

pollution buffer zone, it's a recreation area. While using the trail, the folks that are exercising will be subject to toxic

emissions, at times while breathing heavily. The Air Quality Board recommends restricted exertion levels of people when

air quality is poor, so to introduce a source of constant emissions renders the trail effectively unusable, especially by

sensitive individuals.

Page 617

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



The assumption that the meteorological data used from the Sacramento Executive Airport station, almost 20 miles

away, which regularly gets the delta breeze where the planned site does not, appears to be laughably unethical. The

canyon near the proposed site has significantly different geography. lt often has stagnated air that collects along the
river trail which can be witnessed when exercising along the trail in the summer and winter months. At these times
when the air is perfectly still, combustion gas from leaf blowers from the adjacent business parking lots simply stagnates

right on the trail. Trail users should not have to worry about breathing in toxic hydrocarbon and heavy metal

combustionproductsalongwithnewunpleasantsmells. Thenear-zeroinitialvertical gasvelocityassumptionofthe
stack configuration in the source parameters paragraph will only exacerbate the emissions settling issue on the trail and

adjacent neighborhood. The 500 meter radius geography sample used in the analysis is not enough to capture the
adjacent yet substantial cliffs in the region and could be interpreted to be an attempt to replicate geography near the
airport which would also be unethical in terms of being non-representative.

For a city that wants to define itself as distinctive by nature, this is a far cry from the current mission statement. The

benefits to the community are substantially outweighed by the safety risk and misuse of the planned site.

I strongly encourage the Folsom City Leadership to reevaluate the applicant's intentions to monetize a currently quaint
property with a toxic industrial process directly adjacent to a family oriented neighborhood and world class nature trail,

Sincerely,

lsaac Monical

lronsct
Folsom, CA 95630

2

Page 618

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:

Jackson Gates

Subject:

Sunday, January 16,2022'11:26 AM

Danwestmit@yahoo.com;ankhelyi@comcast.net;kcolepolicy@gmail.com;kevin.duewel@gmail.com;
m.dascallos@yahoo.com;johnfelts@e55tech.com; Mike Kozlowski; Sarah Aquino; YK Chalamcherla;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; rrodriguez@folsom.ca; Elaine Andersen; Josh Kinkade;

kkmullet@folsom.ca.us
crematorium

Some people who received this message don't often get emailfrom jacksongatesll@gmail.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hi mynameisjacksonlamveryverysad.Everydaymeandmy neighborfriendsplayoutsideandlamnotsureif
that will be able to continue in the future . I am 10 years old and had my birthday party here. Will I be able to have

another birthday party outside? will animals stay in our neighborhood?

Jackson
young wo circle

1

Page 619

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



To:
From:

Subject:

Dater

Steven Banks

Josh Kinkade

FW: Crematories are located only in industrial and light industrial zoning in other localities . If you feel Folsom

should be an exception to this, I suggestyou help the Miller group to locate adjacent to Serrano. Jim Tiberti

Tuesday, January 18, 2022 8:05:54 AM

FYI

----Original Message-----
From: Jamesfib.ttil
Sent: Monday, January 17,2022 1l:55 AM
To: Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Crematories are located only in industrial and light industrial zoning in other localities . Ifyou feel Folsom

should be an exception to this, I suggest you help the Miller group to locate adjacent to Serano. Jim Tibefii

[Youdon'toftengetemaittrorrfLeamwhythisisimportantat
http://aka.m s/Leam,AboutSenderldenti fi cation.]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sent from my iPhone

Page 620

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook Android

Scott Johnson
Tuesday, February 1, 2022 12:54 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Proposed - Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium

From: JANICE BRIA

Sent: Tuesday, February L, 2022 L2:15:29 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett

<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com <kcolepolicy@gma il.com>; justin@ revolutionsdocs'com

<justin@revolutionsdocs.com>; danwestmitqyahoo.com <danwestmit@yahoo.com>; ankhelyi@comcast'net

<ankhelyi@comcast.net>; johnfelts@e55tech.com <johnfelts@e55tech.com>; m.dascallos@yahoo'com

<m.dascallos@yahoo.com>

Subject: Proposed - Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium

You don't often get emailfrom jantrav@aol.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: The Folsom Historic District Commission

The Caring Service Group and the Miller Funeral Home have applied for a conditional use permit to
install a crematorium in an area that is zoned open space in the Folsom Historic District' I am very
opposed to their plan of burning hundreds of bodies a year. Burning up to 800 pounds of bodies each

day has serious implications for the physical, environmental, and fiscal health of our community.

I live in The Preserve/Lake Natoma Shores (over 100 homes) area whach is located next to Lakeside
Cemetery. Forrest Street, which is the sole entry point to our neighborhood, is narrow and curved. I

have lived here over 25 years and at this point in time, it is frequently challenging to even enter or exit
my neighborhood for a variety of reasons: Light Rail increased the traffic problems; The current
trittic from our neighbors and visitors to the state park, the Lakeside Cemetery, the Murer House and

the VFW cause time-consuming inconveniences that are sometimes dangerous. Please do not
approve of the crematorium which will cause more danger and additional traffic.

The crematorium has proposed two, 250 gallon propane tanks above ground, in a wild fire danger
area. There have been fires in the state park over the years. Gountless people come to our
neighborhood daily to walk, run, ride bikes, trikes, boating and to enjoy Lake Natoma. Please do not
putlhose of us who live here and the people that come here to enioy the state park and lake, in danger
by approving the crematorium.

In addition, I am extremely concerned about the air quality if the crematorium is approved' Poor air
quality, smell, increased fire risk and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the physical

and environmental health of our community. According to the Sacramento Gounty's Air Quality
Management District, the crematorium would be self-regulated, with the County having very little

1

Page 621

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oversight over the mercury-based emissions. The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning Inc.,

notatei levels for harmfultoxins including chromium, mercury, and organics, Our local experts have
warned that those toxins are most dangerous when vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the
more dangerous it becomes. The report designates the level as "not significant." That only app_lies to
the average, healthy adults. The study does not report significant and potentially deadly levels for
unborn children, developing children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions. I am a senior
citizen with health issues and there are many young children that live here and many more that come
to play in the nearby Preserve Mini Park on Sutter Street.

Please protect Historic Folsom. I am not opposed to a crematorium in a rural or industrial area. I am

extremely opposed to a crematorium next to open space, neighborhoods, and a recreational area

where people come here to enjoy Lake Natoma and our lovely Historic Folsom.

Sincerely,

Janice Brial
lsutter St.
Folsom, CA 95630

2

Page 622

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Daron Bracht < daronbr@pacbell.net>
Tuesday, March 2, 2021 11:09 AM

Josh Kinkade; Steven Banks

Fwd: Proposed - Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject:Proposed - Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium
Date:Tue, 23 Feb 2O2\ 12:L2:21 -0800

From:JANICE BRIAL

To:daronbr@ pacbell. net

To: Chairman Daron Bracht

Chairman of the Folsom Historic District Commission

Dear Chairman Bracht,

It is my understanding that there is going to be a meeting about a proposed Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery, at the

Folsom Historic District Commission soon.'iL%lt has been challenging to try to be up to date about what is going on

during the last year of COVID. 'll%l am not aware of the developer contacting anyone in my neighborhood about the

crematorium. ii%l wonder if they have contacted the state parkthat is also near by?

I live in The Preserve/Lake Natoma Shores which is located next to Lakeside cemetery"iL%There are over 100 homes'
'ii%Also, people using The Murer House, Lakeside Cemetery, the VFW and the Preserve Mini Park only haveil.%one

waqii%to drive in or out of this area on Forrest St. ii%Forrest St. is small, curved and has very narrow parts. ii%l have

lived here over 25 years and at this point in time, it is frequently challenging to even enter or exit my neighborhood. ii%

The state park is also next to this neighborhood.iL%We have.many people coming through riding their bikes, trikes,

scooters, walking and running through our neighborhood. 'iL%We also have traffic with people driving to Young Wo

Circle and parking next to the state park and accessing the state park for biking, kayaking, running, walking, etc"il%

One frequent problem in trying to get in and out of Forrest Street, is the frequent train traffic. iZ%At this point in time, I

believe that a train comes and goes to Old Town Folsom every 30 minutes (to and from Old Town Folsoml.'il%l have

been told that the train traffic is going to be increased to every 15 minutes. ie%When that happens, it will be much more

difficult to exit and enter Forrest Street, which is the only way all of the above mentioned drivers can get in and out of

the neighborhood.

A driver frequently must wait to exit Forrest St, for the traffic lights to cycle through 2 times, because a train is either

going to or coming from Old Town Folsom .'jl%All of this is tedious and inconvenient. ic%However, the biggest concern is

when there is an actual emergency such as a fire at the state park (which has happened) or a fire or other emergency

1

Page 623

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



anywhere in this area. ii%People could be trapped and unable to safely leave the ONIY EXIT on Forrest St' ia%lt seems

only sensible that nothing else should be built in this area when a safe exit does not exist in case of any type of

emergency,

Drivers who are familiar with the complicated intersection at Folsom Blvd, Natoma Street/Forrest St. and are attempting

to leave Forrest Street, know that there are two very small slots to exit next to Folsom Blvd. ic%The right slot in the lane,

is for right turns only. 'il%The left slot of the lane, is for turning left on Folsom Blvd. or going straight to Natoma St.

ic%Unfortunately, the individuals who are unfamiliar with the intersection frequently sit in the right hand lane slot and

block the only exit that does not require a green light to leave. ie%Any increased traffic to the Lakeside Cemetery will

cause the intersection to be even more dangerous.'il%

Our hard working Folsom police Department also uses the entrance at Forrest St. and pulls over vehicles that have been

speeding on Folsom Blvd., or breaking the law in other ways. ie%lt is rather routine to see one or more vehicles pulled

over on Forrest St., opposite the entrance to Lakeside Cemetery.'ii%llis crowded and a driver must cross, to drive to the

other side of the street, to get by.'iL%

I am not aware that the Lakeside Cemetery has notified any ofthe nearby residents or businesses about the proposed

crematorium .1i%We would all be involved in our attempts to exit and enter our neighborhood with any increased

traffic. ie%lt seems like such a facility should only be installed in an industrial or commercialarea, not near a

neighborhood and state park;il%

My other concern is air quality.'jl%l am sure there must be safety precautions regarding fumes and dangerous particles

going into the air with crematoriums. ic%However, things happen, and sometimes even the best made plans do not

work. ie%We already have unsafe days and are sometimes told to not even walk outdoors. 'iL%We are hundreds of

people of all ages from babies to senior citizens. 'il%Many of us already have existing asthma, allergies and other

breathing issues. 'il%Please do not allow a crematorium to be put into this lovely area where people are exercising

(walking, biking, running, etc.) in our neighborhood and also going to and from the state park. 'il%l moved here to have a

healthy life style near beautiful Lake Natoma and charming Old Town Folsom.

please share my letter with the rest of the Historic District Commission .'il%Please let me know that you received this

email.

Thank you for your service

Sincerely,

Janice Brial

f Sutter St.

Folsom, CNit%

916

2

Page 624

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Wednesday, February 2, 2022 2:21 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Vote NO on Folsom Crematorium Proposal

ScottA. Johnson, AICP
l' !tt nrt it tr 1 X'I ttn rtt1 <'t'
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461 .6206

!-

lh ]Fffi]Lffi(}S{I
e tYY o r

st3'f tB(:rivr sY nAtuar-

$ * @ r^iww.ts-b.q!r.qa-uq

From: Jennifer Grattan
Sent: Wednesday, February 2,2022 2:20 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; danwestmit@yahoo.com; ankhelyi@comcast.neU

johnfelts@e55tech.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.co; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino

<saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski

<mkozlowski @folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: Vote NO on Folsom Crematorium Proposal

Some people who received this message don't often get email from iennifer.a.qrattan@gmail.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: City Council Representatives and Folsom Historic District Commissioners

RelVote NO on Folsom Crematory Proposal

Public hearing scheduled for February t6,2022

I am writing to you as a concerned resident in the Folsom Hlstoric District. I am strongly opposed to the conditional use

permit to install a crematorium on the grounds of a residential open space. I believe allowing a permanent, industrial

incinerator in the residential open space does not meet the criteria of the Folsom Historic District.

lfurther believe this contradicts the city of Folsom motto, 'Distinctive by Nature'. I urge you to vote NO on the proposed

Folsom Crematorium. Please consider the impacts to the environment, physical health of the residents and the fiscal

health of the Folsom Historic District.
1

Page 625

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



please preserve the environment, the physical health of the residents and the community as a whole

Vote NO on the Folsom Crematory Proposal.

Kindly,

Jennifer Grattan
Historic Folsom Resident

2

Page 626

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Steven Banks

Friday, February 4,202210:20 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: NO crematorium

FYI

---Original Message-----
From:jeri livesay

Sent: Friday, February 4,202210:00 AM
To: Steven Ba nks <sban ks@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: NO crematorium

[You don't often get "..ilfrorE Learn why this is important at

http://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSenderl d entification.l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please vote NO....our air quality does not need gramma and grampas ashes floating around......vote NO NO NO

Sent from my iPad

1

Page 627

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelly Mullett
Friday, February 4,202210:05 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: NO crematorium

---Origina I Message-----
From:jeri
Sent: Friday, February 4,202210:02 AM
To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: NO crematorium

[You don't often get email Learn why this is important at

http ://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSend e en

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please vote NO.......our air quality is already compromised enough throughout the year....we don't want this. vote

NO NO NO

Sent from my iPad

Page 628

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Friday, February 4,2022 9:58 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: No crematorium

Scott A. Johnson, AICP

Planning Manager
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630

O:976.46L.6206

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.folsom.ca.us%2F&amp;dala=04%7coI%7qk
inkade%40folsom.ca,us%7Cdbce6f94165b412ec2l408d9e807e 46b%7CLcfb4b4a254c47b48448af7L335fd6co%7CO%7CO

%7C6377g5g42874187606%TCUnknown%TCTWFpbGZsb3dSeyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQljoiV2luMzliLClBTil6lklhaWwi
LCJXVCt6Mn O%3D%7C3O00&amp;sdata=65kuXCKzqzklGDwwL5DX6tmMNN4z|VZS VrOgLSlB2Q%3D&amp;reserved=0

---Original
From: jeri livesay

Sent: Friday, February 4,2022 9:57 AM

To: Scott Joh nson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>

Su bject: No crematoriu m

[Youdon'toftenget"',.lf,o'ELearnwhythisisimportantat
http ://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSenderl dentification'l

CAUTION: This email originated f rom outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please vote NO.....our air quality cannot have ashes.....No NO NO Sent from my iPad

1

Page 629

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Friday, February 4,202212:30 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: NO crematorium

----Original Messa

From:jeri livesay
Sent: Friday, February 4,202210:08 AM
To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: NO crematorium

[You don't often get email Learn why this is important at

http://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSe erl e

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please vote NO........our air quality is already compromised we don't need even more issues with ashes hindering our

oxygen.......vote NO NO NO Sent from my iPad

1

Page 630

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Wednesday, February 2,20221:'14 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: The Preserue Crematorium

From: Jessica Foste

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2O22 12:35:13 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com <kcolepolicy@gmail.com>; justin@revolutionsdocs'com

<justin@revolutionsdocs.com>; danwestmitgyahoo.com <danwestmit@yahoo.com>; ankhelyi@comcast'net

<ankhelyi@comcast.net>; johnfelts@e55tech.com <johnfelts@e55tech.com>; m.dascallos@yahoo.com

<m.dascallos@yahoo.com>; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com

<kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com>; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino

<saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski

<mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: The Preserve Crematorium

You don't often get email from arose4jess@yahoo.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hi there,

I am writing to you as a plea to vote "no" on the crematorium proposal in the residential Preserve neighborhood of

Historic Folsom. My mom lives there and we frequently visit her with our small children, especially in the Spring and

Summer when the weather is nice and we can play outside at her house and nearby the river.

A crematorium doesn't belong there. The noise of machinery, the increase of cars in and out of the neighborhood, AND

the pollution in the air will devastate the livelihood of the people who live and visit there.

A crematorium should be placed in an industrial area. Please vote in favor of the residents who need you to protect their

neighborhood.

Thank you,

Jessica Grob

1

Sent from Yahoo Mailfor iPhone

Page 631

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From the desk of Joan Boyle

I am writing to you today because it has come to my attention that Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is working

to put a crematorium on the propefi located at the intersection of Folsom Blvd and Forrest 5t, The

crematorium will be housed in a shed, serviced by two 25O-gallon propane tanks, and have a smoke stack

installed for ventilation.

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is part of the Miller Funeral Home which is owned by Caring Services Group.

When looking at Caring Services Group's website their opening statement is, and I am quoting here, "Caring

Services Group was established in 2010 with a primary goal of purchasing Funeral Home businesses." With this

as their primary goal, they do not appear to be a family-owned business with the best interests of the community

at heart, but more a corporation that only cares about their bottom line. I attended a Zoom meeting where lgor

Semenyuk, the Chief Operations Officer for Caring Services Group, was speaking on the topic. When asked why

they wanted to place the crematory in the Lakeside Memorial Lawn he said something to the effect that'the
location is cost effective'. Again, no regard for the community or it's people, just their bottom line.

Lakeside Memorial Lawn is currently designated as Open Space which excludes it from operating a crematorium.

The owners are applying for a Conditional Use Permit to change that. This is very concerning for a number of
reasons, including but not limited to:

Toxicity levels - harmful toxins such as chromium, mercury and organics become most dangerous when

vaporized. While the initial report by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notes the levels as "not

significant" this applies to only average healthy adults. The study fails to report the effect on unborn

children, developing children, the elderly and those with existing health conditions.

I

Air Quality - poor air quality, smell and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the physical,

environmental and fiscal health of our community.

Fire Danger - two 250 gallon above ground propane tanks pose a real threat to the area. The proposed

crematory site is located within a wildfire danger area. lt is also adjacent to the American River Bike Trail,

Lake Natoma and a residential neighborhood. lf there were to be a wildfire or vandalism, the propane

tanks could cause untold damage to the area.

Traffic - there is only one ingress and egress to the area. This intersection of Folsom Blvd and Forrest St is

already compromised by the light rail train interruptions. Additional business, or the need for an

emergency evacuation could be very problematic.

Please deny the Conditional Use Permit to operate a crematorium at this location-

ln closing, I am not opposed to a crematorium. But it should be placed in an appropriately zoned area, not in

Historic Folsom, adjacent to the American River Bike Trail and Lake Natoma.

s,

a

a

Joan

Page 632

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From the desk of Joan Boyle

It is clear from this picture that the shed, actually both of them, are visible from Folsom Blvd. How can

the report conclude that "Tailing piles between the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site from

being visible from that street."? That is not a true statement. You can clearly see the shed, and the

smokestack is not even installed yet. That's at least another 10 feet in the air, but the report says the

smokestack was taken into consideration. How can the report be trusted?

Second:
a ln Section 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection XVll. Transportation it states

"As the crematorium would not be located in or near a funeral home and would be separate

from any funeral services or public gatherings provided by the project applicant, access would

only need to accommodate a small number of staff members with a business at the site." While

in the Lakeside Memorial Lawn, Scope of work - tnstalling a Crematory - Point at lssue it
states "There are several large cultural communities residing and moving into Folsom.

Regretfully, we do not have the ability nor the capability to serve the Sihk, Hindu, Buddhist or

other cremation-based cultures as they require an on-site crematory so that they are able to

exercise their funeral rights and customs. Currently there is no crematory in the city of Folsom

so they must find the services outside the city."

o ls the proposed crematorium going to be opened the public so "the Sihk, Hindu,

Buddhist or other cremation-based cultures as they require an on-site crematory so that

they are able to exercise their funeral rights and customs", or is it just open to a "small

number of staff members"?

o lf it is the forrner, will the lnitial Study be updated to reflect that? I have reached out to
the consultant to ensure clarity on this

I have yet to hear back from Josh on this topic. But, if the primary purpose of the Conditional Use

Permit is to have "the capability to serve the Sihk, Hindu, Buddhist or other cremation-based cultures as

they require an on-site crematory so that they are able to exercise their funeral rights and customs" but,

as the Mitigated Negative Declaration says, only a few workers will be on site, then there's no need to
put the crematorium at the cemetery. lt should be located in a properly zoned area. At best these are

two completely contradictory statements. lt appears to me that this issue needs to be resolved prior to
voting on the request.

I understand this is a difficult decision you are championed to make. I implore you to consider the
nature of Historic Folsom, the American River Bike Trail, Lake Natoma, as well as the welfare of the
residents when making your decision.

Thanii you for your.time,

Kindest rds,

Joan

Page 633

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From the desk of Joan Boyle

Hi. Let me introduce myself, my name is Joan Boyte and I am a resident of the Preserve neighborhood. I

am writing to you today regarding the upcoming vote on the proposed crematorium at the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn Cemetery.

I have spent some time reading through documents from both Caring Services Group and the City of
Folsom, including The Scope of Work and the lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration, and I have

some concerns and questions. I sent a number of questions to Josh Kinkade, the Project Planner at the

City of Folsom, regarding statements and conclusions made in the lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative

Declaration, Below I have highlighted two of my questions that are particularly concerning to me (Josh's

responses are in red).

First:
tn Sectlon 9.0 Environmental Initialstudy Ghecklist Subsection l. Aesthetics it also states

"Tailing piles between the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site from being visible from

that stfeet." Note: Attached is a photo showing that the shed (even without the smokestack) is

visible from Folsom Blvd,

o Was the installation of the smokestack taken into account when this statement was

made? Yes

ln Section 9.0 Environmental Initial Study Checklist Subsection l. Aesthetics c| concludes "Less

Than Significant lmpact". I would argue that the vlew of a smokestack in a Historic cemetery,

adjacent to the American River Bike Trail and a residential neighborhood is significant.

o What criteria was used to determine the impact is "Less Than Significant"? lt was

ditermlned that the smokestack would be adequately screened by existing walls and

landscaping. lf the commission would want additional screenini, they cdn add that to
the conditions of approval as part of their decislon on whether to approve the project.

a

a

Page 634

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

a

You don't often get email from joanmarieboyle@outlook.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Josh,

Hi. Letmeintroducemyself,mynameisJoanBoyleandlamaresidentofthePreserveneighborhood. lthascometo
my attention that Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is working to put a crematorium on the property located at the
intersection of Folsom Blvd and Forrest St. I am reviewing the lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration to try and

understand the details of the proposal. I have a few questions. This is all very newto me, so lapologize in advance if
my questions are basic.

Just for background, I did attend aToom meeting where lgor Semenyuk, the Chief Operations Officer for Caring Services

Group, was speaking on this topic. I mention this, because in some of my questions I will be referencing things lgor said

in that meeting.

Okay so, here we go

ln Section 11.0 lnitial Study Preparers it states that you are one of the preparers of the document along with
HELIX Environmental Planning lnc. and ECORP Consulting, lnc. But lgor said over and over again in the Zoom

meeting that he paid 530,000 for the report.
o Who prepares the report?
o Who pays for the report?
o lf Caring Services Group is paying for the report how is impartiality achieved in determining the

conclusions presented in the report?

ln Section 3.3 Project Characteristics in the lnitialStudy dated April 2O2Iitstates "The applicant anticipates one

or two cremations on most business days (Monday through Friday) and expects that the total will not exceed

500 cremations per year." while in the lnitial study dated January 2022 it states "The applicant anticipates l - 4

cremations on business days (Monday through Friday) with the total number of cremations not exceeding 500

per year. "
o Why was this verbiage changed?

o Who requested this verbiage change?

a

Joan Boyle

Monday, January 17,2022 3:47 PM

Josh Kinkade
Joan Boyle
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory lnitial Study questions

Shed - Folsom Blvdjpg; Shed - Forrest Stjpg

ln Section 3.3 Project Characteristics it states that "The applicant anticipates L - 4 cremations on business days

(Monday through Friday) with the total number of cremations not exceeding 500 per Year. " But in the Zoom

meeting lgor commented that it could be up to 5 per day.

o ls this lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration study and all its subsequent findings (including Air

Quality), based on t,2,3 or 4 cremations a day?

a

Page 635

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a

a

o Who monitors the number of cremations performed daily to ensure the total number of annual

cremations do not exceed 500?

ln Section 3.3 Project Characteristics it also states that HCT Apex-250 crematory will be installed in a shed, and

"The shed would be modified to accommodate this device, but the shed's footprint would not be expanded."

o What modification(s) are being made to the shed?

Section 3.3 Project Characteristics it also states that "Two 250-gallon propane tanks would be installed on a

proposed concrete pad along the northern side of the shed to provide power for the crematorium, as no gas

lines currently exist on the property." ln Appendix A it states "(N) 2 X 500 gallon propane tanks"

o What is the size of the propane tanks 250 gallons or 500 gallons?

ln Section 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection l. Aesthetics it states "A small exhaust stack

would be added to the roof of the shed. The stack would be approximately 19.5 feet above grade, and would

project approximately 10 feet above the existing roof of the shed."

o This statement uses the words small and approximately. Why is this statement so vague?

o Shouldn't Caring Services Group be able to provide specific enough information to calculate exactly how

tall the smokestack would be, and provide that information to the writer of this report?

o Example: lf the smoke stack is installed 19.5 feet above grade and the shed is a single story building of

approx. 12 feet, won't the stack be more realistically about 15 feet above the existing roof? Doing the

math - an 8 foot crematory (estimate) plus 19.5 foot smoke stack, minus a 12 foot tall shed equals 15'5

feet. I know it doesn't seem like much, but aesthetically when you live in the neighborhood, a 15 foot

smokestack towering above a 12 foot shed is much different than a 'small' smokestack.

ln Section 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection l. Aesthetics it also states "Tailing piles between

the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site from being visible from that street." Note: Attached are two

photos showing that the shed (even without the smokestack) is visible from Folsom Blvd as well as Forrest St.

o Was the installation of the smokestack taken into account when this statement was made?

ln Section 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection l. Aesthetics c) concludes "Less Than Significant

lmpact". I would argue that the view of a smokestack in a Historic cemetery, adjacent to the American River

Bike Trail and a residential neighborhood is significant.

o what criteria was used to determine the impact is "Less Than significant"?

ln Section 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection lll. Air Quality there is so much information in

this section, so my questions on this section are very general.

o The initial report by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notes the levels as "not significant". lt is my

understanding that this applies to average healthy adults. ls that true?

o lf so, does the study have findings that report the effect on unborn children, developing children, the

elderly and those with existing health conditions?

ln Section 9.0 Environmental Initial Study Checklist Subsection XVll. Transportation it states "As the

crematorium would not be located in or near a funeral home and would be separate from any funeral services

or public gatherings provided by the project applicant, access would only need to accommodate a small number

of staff members with a business at the site." While in the Lakeside Memorial Lawn, Scope of work - lnstalling

a Crematory - Point at lssue it states "There are several large cultural communities residing and moving into

Folsom. Regretfully, we do not have the ability nor the capability to serve the Sihk, Hindu, Buddhist or other

cremation-based cultures as they require an on-site crematory so that they are able to exercise their funeral

rights and customs. Currently there is no crematory in the city of Folsom so they must find the services outside

the city."

a

a

a

a

a

2

Page 636

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o ls the proposed crematorium going to be open the public so "the Sih( Hindu, Buddhist or other

cremation-based cultures as they require an on-site crematory so that they are able to exercise their

funeral rights and customs", or is it just open to a "small number of staff members"?

o lf it is the former, will the lnitial Study be updated to reflect that?

Thank you in advance for your time. lf you have any questions please feel free to contact me at

Kind regards,
-Joan Boyle

3

Page 637

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 638

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
,.{r/rrr in isl rntirrc Assislrt rt /

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

Kelly Mullett
Friday, August 27,2021 B:59 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Crematorium

Et,i ? gr

F'fflI"ffiffie'tr
slt IrIrF!F1tY r $i. H&G!rrrffi

O O @ *ururlplsstu*,*

From: Joanne Dudgeon

Sent: Friday, August 27,2O2t 8:53 AM

To: Kelly M ullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Crematorium

You don't often get email from ioebdEQlQageg[.ngt. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and knowthe content is safe.

My husband and myself, Stephen and Joanne Dudgeon are against the crematorium being

considered for the Folsom area. Please think about the children and citizens of our community and

how it will adversely affect us.

We vote NO for this crematorium

Joanne Dudgeon

I Crestridge Lane
Folsom, Ca. 95630

Page 639

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Saturday, January 29,2022 12:14 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Proposed Crematorium, please read

From: Joy Hays

Sent: Saturday, January 29,2022 17:47:24 AM
To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson @folsom.ca.us>
Cc: Joy Hays

Subject: Proposed Crematorium, please read

You don't often get emailfrom djhays02@comcast.net. Learn whv this is important

€AUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Planning Manager Scott Johnson:

I am writing again today as a very concerned citizen and resident of Historic Folsom. The issue is the
proposed crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery near the intersection of Folsom Boulevard and Forrest
Street. Because the Commission represents all of the people of Historic Folsom, I urge you to deny
the building of the proposed crematorium at this location.

My concerns include fire safety and air quality. The City of Folsom has signed agreements. Because
the City needed a certain amount of Open Space, Lakeside Cemetery was zoned as Open Space.
This seemed fitting in that the Cemetery adjoins an historic Chinese heritage cemetery, and the
American River Bike Trail. Access to our adjacent Preserve residential community is limited, with one
way in, and one way out. Fire engine access to the neighborhood can be difficult. lt is fitting that the
City of Folsom signed the document declaring our whole area as a high-risk fire zone.

Our neighborhood hosts a trailhead to the American River Bike Trail, and Lake Natoma. The
recreational opportunities of both bring many people to our neighborhood. (And money to the local
businesses.) Biking or hiking along the trail, one can see that the dead wood from the drought and
heavy winds is everywhere. Some clearing has been done, but still much tinder remains. I encourage
you to come walk or bike this area. Right now, we enjoy green grass. But from early spring through
what we hope will be a rainy season, the grasses are extremely dry, tinder waiting to be ignited.
lndividually we pray that no one drops a match, or all of this area will be up in flames. lt is common
knowledge that we are in, and presumably will stay in a major drought. This potential flammability
is a reality which intensifies each season.

lmagine the residents' concerns when we heard of the project which will put a blast furnace and two
propane tanks above ground in the middle of all this! And with no additional water lines! The
cemetery management seems to think this proposal is a done deal. No one plans for an "accident"

1

Page 640

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



to happen, but we all know that accidents do happen, and then questions are asked, "Who approved
such a thing?!" Should just one of these tanks ignite, the blast range is 1800 feet, and the resulting
fires could wipe out most of Historic Folsom. Do you want the loss of life, in addition to property, both

residential and commercial, attached lo your approval of such a risky project?

Air quality is another concern. Last summer, we all suffered from forest fire smoke, (notably smoke
trapped in our Preserve neighborhood) to the point that we were advised we should not leave our
houses. Because of what smoke does to our lungs, and to our children's health, we were hesitant to
go shop or eat at, the multiple Folsom small businesses that depend on locals' patronage to survive.
This economic challenge for our merchants was in addition to Covid slowdowns and closures. Do we

need to add to the economic issues by building a crematorium walking distance away? Smoke of
human remains does escape a crematorium, and cremating obese human bodies emits a dark smoke
that smells horribly. The wind will carry these fumes to all of Historic Folsom. Air quality affects both

human and fiscal health of our Historic Folsom. Would you choose to eat outside at a restaurant on

Sutter Street and breathe burning bodies, or drive minutes and eat at the Palladio?

An additional concern is that the cemetery management has expressed an entitled attitude by
starting construction before the approval has been issued. Might that attitude extend to safety
issues? Lakeside Cemetery originally projected an average of one cremation a day, now doubled!
but what can stop the increase to multiple cremations per day? When asked about permits, the
reply was "Oh, the city will take care of that." Does Lakeside Cemetery speak for the Historic Folsom

Commission? Does it speak for the City of Folsom? Do we need more air pollution in this area, let
alone escaping fumes of human remains? No, we do not.

I do not oppose a crematorium, but it must not be built in this Open Space and High-Risk Fire
Zone.lt slrould be approved and built in an industrial area with adequate access to water, fire
prevention and containment. Thank you for your time and your attention to this very important
issue.

Sincerely,

Joy Hays

lYorng wo circle

Folsom, CA 95630

January 29,2022 cc: sjohnson@folsom.ca.us

2

Page 641

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



qBo
r.n +r

. ?+-
:vyw

I

,Ft-tr?
c.l -t

.i)

0 * QV

*\tl--r? n:Z I
14? /,t'+"

-t6 ftN +

o <7^i r"r. !2 c' t 4 fry r*"1"frffiffid1tffi$s6 ffiffiq
frt-t. < (,raVfr frr'r*rcr| "z

"&fi

M*.u/^-> a/
fl,{ F

t
Fvr I 

".t,l?*ylfl -{tv{l {,, w d-'L{'x
2,/'-

0

lrw

uedo peteuBFep
lillrred 98n

eqt tot
lBuoslpuoc E Jol sErl u,sr| puouet{ sp[selEl

srBrl slril.

orl,u suazilc peuJecuoo gql'eMAlE
eql uo ,oN, slo^ ol ,ljloU lcE q sJepEal Jno

r'9, w-r-t'l.z^4,

+7€/?*tf1<]
9. *r?2,1 ti'?=l:)' {'T!44 t.Ktit sn ?^,r',1 l.^{ 

fr.t' 6>f^ {
Page 642

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:

Adam and Katie Musfelt

Subject:

Thursday, January 27,2022 3:56 PM

danwestmit@yahoo.com; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; kevin.duewel @gmail.com;
m.dascallos@yahoo.com;johnfelts@e55tech.com; Mike Kozlowski; Sarah Aquino; YK Chalamcherla;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez; Elaine Andersen; Josh Kinkade; Kelly

Mullett
Crematorium

[You don't often get email from akmusfelt@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important at

http://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSenderldentification.l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Commission and Council Members,

Folsom is a second home to me; I spend a lot of time there as I have many life-long friends, including my children's

godparents, who live in the housing development next to Lakeside Cemetery. Some of the things I love most about

Folsom are the trails along the river and quintessential Sutter Street. When visiting, we are almost always outside

enjoying the fresh air, kind people and beautiful scenery that Folsom has to offer. During the pandemic we have

celebrated numerous events outdoors including backyard birthday parties, playdates in the little park, baby showers,

and family gatherings where we would take walks on the trails and to Sutter Street to pick up food. lt is a unique city

rich with history and charm, that would be greatly diminished by the establishment of a crematorium at the cemetery

Itwouldbedevastatingifthiscrematoriumisputin. lcan'timagineanyonewouldwanttovisittherestingplaceoftheir
loved ones at the cemetery, while breathing in the smell of the crematorium. None of us would want to gather outside

together or let our children play at the playground when it's a burn day. The people who walk and bike on the trails and

eat at the restaurants on Sutter Street would disappear on these days as well. People will stop visiting Folsom.

Ask yourselves how would you feel if you if you or your loved ones lived or owned a business next to a crematorium?

Our quality of life will have a significant negative impact if this crematorium is allowed to be builU families and

businesses will suffer repercussions for years to come. Please keep letting us live life and enjoy the clean air in the

neighborhood, on the trails, and when spending time on Sutter Street'

Thank you,

Katie Musfelt

1

Page 643

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Dave Higgins
Tuesday, )uly 20,2021 7:31 AM

danwestmit@yahoo.com; daronbr@pacbell.net; ankhelyi@comcast.net; kcolepolicy@gmail.com;

kevin.duewel@gmail.com;m.dascallos@yahoo.com;johnfelts@e5Stech.com;Mike Kozlowski;Sarah

Aquino; YK Chalamcherla; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; rrodriquez@folsom.ca.us; Elaine

Andersen; Josh Kinkade
Proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

July 20,2021

NO.... to the Crematorium

My Name is Kim Higgins. I live directly across from the entrance of Lakeside
Memorial Lawn. My backyard and kitchen window is in direct sight of the
cemetery driveway. I believe, with a crematorium at Lakeview we will receive the
most impact from the increased use of the facility.

Memorial Lawn has been a good neighbor. My husband and I enjoy the open
space and the wildlife that frequents there. We respect it. The Preserves
Neighborhood is very small, unique and quaint. We have a park for children and
a beautiful lake with eagles and diverse wildlife, hiking and bike trails, and a short
walk to downtown Historic Folsom. lt's all a gem.

However, it is a busy place. Veterans Hall, Muir House, Chinese Cemetery,
Access to Lake Natomas, our park and playground brings with it alot of
traffic. Not to mention the endless UPS, Fedex, Amazon and delivery trucks to
the Vets Hall. We have only one way in and out of this neighborhood.

My husband and I purchased our home three years ago. During those years we
encouraged our adult children with their families to move into the Preserves
Neighborhood. Our lives with our kids and grandkids is a dream come true. \Mth
the proposal of the Crematorium at the cemetery it has become a game changer
to the quality of life we have become accustomed to. Members of my family
suffer from severe asthma and allergies. I am very concerned for their well
being.

I watched the Zoom meeting presented by HFRA on June 20. lgor Semenyuk
and Peter Hartwick explained that we won't know when a cremation is taking

1

Page 644

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



place. Mr. Semenyuk stated all we might see is an "initial puff of white smoke"
and heat waves. Mr. Hartwick stated there won't be any smoke or smell. I am

concerned that there is still going to be particulate matter in the air.

ln the meeting Mr. Semenyuk guesstimated a possibility o12 to 3 bodies a
day. What would the number of cremations be in the future with our current
population growth. More cremations, more service trucks, more emissions from

more smoke stacks?

I realize Miller Funeral Home is a business. lt makes good business sense to
them to put a crematorium there. But a crematorium does not belong in a
residential neighborhood. I am sure they can find a great location in a
commercial-industrial area where they can operate day and night.

Should this crematorium get installed I will be looking at the American flag that
flies in the cemetery to see which way the wind is blowing. This will dictate what
type of day to expect. Will we be inside or outside? I suspect our quality of life
will be diminished during operating hours because we will be trapped in our
homes for health reasons.

I believe our property values will be affected by having a crematorium so
close. According to an article from "Applied Economics Magazine" by Mark
Agee, dated June 19,2008,
"Data Spans 27 months of house sales: 7 months before and 20 months after the
startup of crematory operations. Results indicate that proximity, measured in

terms of direction and distance from the crematory, imparts a statistically
significant negative impact on average house sale prices - an increase of 0.3% to

3.6% of average sale price for every tenth mile increase up to a half mile in
distance from the crematorY."
California disclosure law requires us to disclose. Not many people desire to live

near one. Do you?

We love our small unique neighborhood. The Preserves Neighborhood is where
we are planning to spend the rest of our lives. All our family is here. Our quality

of life will be affected if the crematorium goes fonrvard. Honestly, would you want
this in your backyard?

Thank You
Kim Higgins

2

Page 645

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Folsonr ..Distinclivc by Natur*". whilC wc ntovc frscpgr intn the twcnty first ccntrrrv r'vc have bl)come

nore aware of tle choices we must make to pmtect the future. Srnall cltoices might I1{3t rnuke

inrrnscliate inrltacts trui we uprlerstarrd tlrai tJre srnail glt(rices we tlritkc todny arid ulr io lltc iitrge inrfacis

rve seek.

I $nr wrrling rega'tling the proposed crematoriuur planDetl *t l&keside tttetnorisl l$wn centc'tcry' M*ny

pe*ple ,*ill*ha"e writf,n to y,r:u abilut the tlieore.tica! risk ascoeiated "*ith th* carcincgerii; Iivirrg iisili - .

.ne. While nly conccrTr is airout protecting the future and we have a small chance t$ make a nrearringful

change roday. At the samc time eliminating all risk a.ssociated with a crematoriuln.

Revcrencl Desmond Tufu provided direction on Oris matter. tJpon his recent dearh he chose to use

&qusrnstion to promote giecn buriai. Reclucing greenhouse gases by 909s associat$d with normal

creft:itiu*. Sorne estimates $tftte thfit each titrre &quflftation is $secl it is the equivale.rtt ilf tilkrtg ft s*f

off the road for 1000 miles in co2 creation. As cremation becomes closer to being thc standard choicrr

in ealifitmia iilcse nutrrbers stsrt to add up'

Some might be concerned about water use. Per one manutbcture websitc each use rcquircs about 100

gallons oT water, We are in the process of addrng l0,uu0 homes which per your own literature uses Qn

*:,u*r*g* of 600gallofis of watcr a cay. so tlris extra anrount used would be tht equivalent of one homc

if used to full capacity.

I actually would pret.er that the city ot !olsom would choose to mrt allow $ny crematorium proJeats

moving iorwarcl alcl eneourage the use of this proven technology. In fact we already havc an

aqrramition facility in Folsom. Sacramenlo Pet Aquarnation is located on Bidwell provides this service

ibr residents cherished Pets'

Now is the tinrc to make this choice. lt is much harder to change clirections on this path once you allow

the crematoriurn to be put in operation, I he decision to prel'erably not allow a crematorium in the city

of Folsom and encourage the use of grcen burial technology is llot something to rnake a decisiou on in

two decades. 11 is todaY.

Irl tvltOrtt lt {.:Qllccrl}$,

'l hank youo

Kyal Von Gunten
1335 Fong St

Page 646

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Io lYhrrttt lt cQllcerllli,

Folsonr ,.tlistinctivc hy Naturc", whilc we movc dccpcr intn the tw:ntl first ccnlury wc have bsccrme

more aware of the choices we must make tei pmtect the futute. Srnall clroices might tlot In&ke

inrrn*liate irtr;racls but we urreierstanri thai the srnall choices w'e nlilkc tod[y arid u1r lo thc iarge ilttpltcis

rve seek,

I rrnr w*lrng regarding the proposed crcmatoriuni plamed &t lpkesidc tuetttorisl l$wrr cenretery' M*ny

psop!* ool;ltio."I* .,r'rirf,n t* ;*o'* tb,.rut t!'re theorelica] tisk associaterl '+itlt thc carcinugr:*r living iieai - .

'ne. 
While n-,y 

"on"** 
is ahout protecling the future and we have a small chance to make a meaningful

change to,Jay. At the same time eliminating all risk associated with a crematorium.

Revcrend Desmond Tutu provided direction on this maftrer- Llpon his receni death he chose to use

equarnation tg promole green burial. Reducing greenhouse gases by guulo assaciated with normal

cremritiofi. Some estint;tes state thrlt each titre &quamatioll is used it is ths eqtrivalsr* r:f t$kilg * ciu

off the road for 1000 miles in coz creation" As crenration becomes closcr to being thc standard choicer

in Calitbmia tirese numbers $tad to arld up'

Sor'e might be concerned about water use. Per one manutbcturc websitc each use rcquires about 10{)

gallons oI water. we are in the process of atldrng lO,uuu homes which per your own literature uses Qn

Io*r*g* of 600gallons of water a day. so this cxtra amonnt used would be th* equivalent of one home

if uscd to full capacity.

I actually woulcl pret.er that the city ot !olsom would choose to not allow any orematoril"tm proJects

moving iorwarcl ancl eneor,rage the use of this proven technology, In faet we already have an

"lur*ition 
facility in Folsom. sacramcnlo Pet Aquamation is located on Bidwcll provides this service

fcrr residents cherished Pets'

Now is the tinre to make this choice. lt is much hardcr to change clirections on this path once you allow

the qrematoriurn to be put ur operetlon, I he decision to pret-erably not allow a crematorium in the city

of Folsom and encourage the use of grcen burial technology is not something to make a decision on in

two decades. It is todaY.

'l hank youn

Kyal Von Gunten

lFong St

Page 647

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Karen Sanabria

Friday, August 6,2021 7:42 AM

Josh Kinkade; Kelly Mullett
FW:CREMATORIUM

FYI

From: Kyal VonGunten
Sent: Thursday, August 5,20217:52 PM

To: Karen Sanabria <ksanabria@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: CREMATORIUM

You don't often get email from kyalov@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

August 4,202I
TO: City Councif Members

Historic District Commission
Plannlng Department - Scott Johnson

My name is Kyal VonGunLen. I l-ive next to Lakeside Memorial Lawn on
st.

Fong

Lakeside Memoriaf Lawn proposed crematorium is 460 feet from the closest
residence. The majority of the homes are on Young Wo Crrcle.
I have read the assessment report from Hefix Environmentaf Planning, appendix "B"
and I have anxlety about what will occur in my neighborhood.
fn the "Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Emissions Assessment", appendix "B"
written by Helix Environmental Pfanning, page 5, under "Sensitive Receptorst',
they state 1-he closest resldences are 450 feet. They are correct, there are nine
homes on Young Wo Clrcfe that fall within the distance of 450 feet. From there it
fans out to al-f of the Preserves Neighborhood.
..sensitive Receptorst' Corporate speak for people, people with homes, families and
Iives.
According to an article by,fulliette O'keeffe, dated march 24, 2O2O, "Crematoria
Emissions and Air Quality Impacts" . page 4, item 3

Wtrat is standard practice for siting of crematorium in proximity to residential
areas?
Tabfe 1 identifies the many factors affecting emissions from crematoria. Ground
fevel concentrations can afso be affected by focal prevailing wind direction and
topography. fn North America, there are no standard requirements for crematoria
setback distances and no minimum separatlon distances are set at a federal leve1
in either the US or Canada. Crematoria are regulated at the
provrnciaf/territorial fevef and reglonal or municipal authorrties determine
whether minimum setbacks are required based on refevant planning and
environmentaf considerations.

1

Page 648

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



The literature search for
identified many different
worfd llsted in Table 3.
Table 3. Selected examPle

public agency resources and the grey llterature
practices, with some selected examples from around the

setback disLances for crematoria from around the worfd

Country,/'Juri sdiction Mini.num distanoe

England and Wales

(UK Crenation Actl +a

2OO yards (183 m) between a crematorium and any dwelling
house and 50 yards from a public highway to protect'
residents from nuisance smoke and fumes and provide
privacy to funeral Proceedings

West Australlaaz 2OO-300 m between crematoria and sensitive fand uses

South Australia and the
Australian Capital
Territ oryaa, as

150 m minimum separation distance

south Africa, Department- of 500 m from any habitabfe building
Heafthso

US (Sacramento CountY,
California) sr

500 feet (152 m) from any agricultural-residential,
residential, or interim residential zoning district

Back to the Helix Report. On page 2 of the document' under Air Quality' it
explains the "EnvironmenLaf Setting" of Folsom. This is important data.
AIR QUALITY ANAIYSIS - Environmental Setting
The City of Folsom l-ies within the Sacramento Valley Air Basin (SVAB) / near the
southeasLern edge. The SVAB consists of alf or parts of efeven counLies spanning
from Solano and Sacramento counties to the south, and Shasta County to the
north.

The Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quatity Management District (SMAQMD) is
responsible for implementing emissions standards and other requirements of
federal and staLe laws for Sacramento County, including the project area. The

cllmate of Lhe SVAB ts characterj-zed by hot dry sulnmers and mild rainy winters.
During the year the temperature may range from 20 to 115 degrees Fahrenheit with
surnmer highs usually in the 9Os and winter fows occasionally befow freezing.
Average annual rainfall is about 20 inches with snowfall being very rare. The

prevalling winds are moderate in strength and vary from moist breezes from the
south to dry land ftows from the north. The mountains surrounding the Sacramento
VaIley creaLe a barrier to airflow, which can Lrap air pollutants in the valley
when certain meteorological conditions are right and a Lemperature inversion
(areas of warm air overfying areas of cooler air) exists.
Air stagnation in the auLumn and early winLer occurs when large high-pressure
cefl-s fie over the valley. The lack of surface wind during these periods and the
reduced verticaf fl-ow caused by less surface heating reduces the inffux of
outside air and aflows pollutants to become concentrated in the air. The surface
concentrations of potlutants are highest when these conditions are combined with

2

Page 649

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



increased l-evefs of smoke or when temperature inversions trap cool air, fog and
potlutants near the ground.
The ozone season (May through October) in the SVAB is characterized by stagnant
morning air or light. winds with the breeze arriving in the afternoon out of the
southwest from the San Francisco Bay. Usually the evening breeze transports the
airborne pollutants to the north out of the SVAB. During abouL haff of the days
from July Lo September, however, a phenomenon cafled the "Schultz Eddy" prevents
this from occurring. Instead of allowing for the prevarling wind patterns to move
north carrying the pollutants out of the valley, the Schultz Eddy causes the wind
pattern and pollutants to circl-e back southward. This phenomenon's effect
exacerbates the pollution l-evefs in the area and increases the likefihood of
violating the federaf and state air quality standards (SMAQMD 2020a)
This data is important to note as pollutants, particulate matterf ozone and smoke
would most J-ikely lay within the neighborhood because of the elevation decrease
to Lake Natomas.

RegrrJ-atory Setting - Criteria Pollutants
As permitted by the Cl-ean Air Act, California has adopted the more stringent
Cal-ifornia ambient air quality standards (CAAQS) and expanded the number of
regulated air constituents. Ground-leve1 ozone is not ernitted directly into the
environment but is generated from complex chemical and photochemical reactions
between precursor pollutants, primariJ.y reactive organic gases (ROGs; also known
as volatile organic compounds [VOCsl ) , 1 and oxides of nitrogen (NOX) . PM10 and
pM2.5 are generated from a variety of sources, including road dust, diesel
exhaust, fuel combustion, tire and brake wear, construction operations and
windblown dust. In addition, PM10 and PM2.5 can aLso be formed through chemical
and photochemical reactions of precursor pollutants in the atrnosphere.
The California Air Resources Board (CARB) is required to designate areas of the

state as attainment, nonattainment, or unclassified for the ambient air quality
standards. An "attainment" designation for an area signifies that pollutant
concentrations do not. viol-ate the standard for that pollutant in that area.
A .lnonattainment" designation indicates that a pollutant concentration violated
the standard at least once.
This data is valuable because it is an evafuation of today, before the
crematorium is operational. This ozone and particulate matter pollution most
1ike1y comes from the busy traffic on Folsom Blvd. Wlth a crematoriun initially
proposlng 2 bodies or 400lbs of matter a day, 1001 000 l-bs a year' one can only
imagine the additionaf contaminants flowing into The Preserves Neighborhood.
In my opinion, once established, Caring Service Group is only going to increase
the number of cremations in the future.
please consider the residents of the Preserves Neighborhood's quality of life.
Thank you,

lVonGunten

3

Page 650

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

U Laurent
Thursday, January 6,20221:07 PM

Josh Kinkade; Pam Johns

Lydia Konopka; Steve Krahn; daoffice@sacda.org; ernest.conant@usbr.gov; Drew Lessard

PN 19 182 crematory CUP NegDec Filed for "enactment"

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: Folsom community development director; Asso. planner
cc: Asst City Clerk for file; City Engineer for "public proiect files"
From: Laurette Laurent
January 6,2022

Re: Public Notice PN 19 182 Requests for Investigations filed
in re HDC "design review group" CUP final Approval

It has never been my practice to offer Expertise in Land Use Issues, to those who are
intent upon Violations of such Laws. However, please accept Notice herein. Formal
Requests for Investigation have been filed with appropriate Agencies.
Lists of detailed "discrepancies" and "departures" from normal Legal Due Process' were
included, as well as False Filings.

Notice of Public Hearing appears in January 6,2022 Folsom Telegraph as Historic District
Commission Legal Notice, PN 19 182. Parcel O7O 0260 001 0000
Owner Lakeside Memorial Law Entity #

c0307506 08/15/1955

Site Zoning is "OPEN SPACE/OS Conservation", underlying Zone District OPEN SPACE.

your PN 2019 182 contains strange reference to California State Laws which you purport
have direct Relevance to PN 19-182. With respect to same, you would do well to consult
with and obtain Written Opinion of Legal Counsel with respect to state laws cited. If you

do not so so, you may place yourselves in untenable positions, or may have already
done so. Have our paid city lawyers done complete due diligence, which you apparently
rely upon?

1

Page 651

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



tr l= Lakeside-,, x ltr Nor-LaL"- x l,l {upoFF, x l@ curonn. x lE oPRZonirr x @

O ,: li rire I rl:/Users/ljlaurentlDesktop/{REMAT0RYg'6405{F19620MneE?i20cleq.,. ii.' i,

NOTI{-'E OIT FI.]BLIC HEARING ANI} NO'
TO ADOPT A MITIGATEIT NEGATIVE

x--(}La{}*,t CITY OF FOLSOII{ HISTORIC I}ISTRICI!rrr c!r..r{ rr -al,a!

H
DATE OF'HEARIHG:
TIME OF HEARINTiI:

PLACE OF HEARING:

February 16,20??

5:t]0 P.M.

City Council Chambers,50 Natorna Strr:et, Fo

NOTIIIE IS HEREBY GMN THAT: A public hearing rvill bt held I

flommission of ttre City of Folsorn to csnsider the merits of the follorving:

PROJECT NAIIIE Lakeside Memorial Larvn Crematoriurn

Property OrvnerlApplicant: Lakeside Memorial Lawruulgor Semenyuk

Praj ect Localion/APN : I 20 I Forrest Street," 070-CI?fi0-t]0 I -000{)

Planning No.: PN-19- l8?
Staff Contact: Josh Kinkade, Associate Plirnner,9lfi-461-6?{

jkinkade@ifblsom.ca.us

Entitlements: a. Conditional Use Permit

Project Desr:ription: The proposed project includes operation of a r-remato

1.071-square lbot metal sherJ located at l!CIl Forrest Street, within the La

cemetery. The site is zoned OS/P {Open Space/Public Prirnary Area} rvith i

OSC {Open Spirce and Cr:nservation} and hns a General Plan designation ol

Historic District Commission will take final action on this request unless tht
the City Cauncil.

ii ' -; lfl qt I;t ?

2

Page 652

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



n l= L:keridel,. * l|l Noc-Lar. x lt cupoFF. x lEi {uPoPR'x l@ oenzonin x E

C ,.il fiie I C:/UEers/Ulaurenty'Desktop/{REMATORY'"6Z05[H9i20Mneg?iZ8clet/." t'l i,
verrtvletj. ttte strl lJ lurtlu vLiil lrJ|Jvrr uygLLlr'uulr9 r rrrllUrji Jtr!Ll/ lrllrl I

OSC (Open Space and Consen'ation) ancl has a General Plan designation ol

Histaric District Comrnission will take tinal nction on this request unless tht
the City Council.

Envirrrnmental Review: An Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declerration

accordance with the requirements of the Califbrnia Environmental Qu*liry*'At
review period hegins January ?. 20?? and ends February 7.20?2. Crrpies of tl
Declaration itre available tbr review at the City af Folsom Plnnning Departmt
Folsom CA 95630, Ntanday through Friday fiom 8:30 a.m. to l:00 p.m. The t

dorvnloaded from the City of Folsom website at https://rvrvw.folsom.ca.usigo'

deve -services/t ect-intbrmation

All Bersr:ns intcrcsted in thest: rnfltul.s arc invitcd to prcs*nt und sutrrnit statcmenls $rfl

pubiic hcaring, The cnvironilrenttl documcnts are lvailablc t-or rcr,icw *1. ancl tirrthcr in

fiom thu Cornrnnnity Devr:lcpmcnt Dcpartmcnt. -50 N*loma Strcct, during rcgulitr busir

Dcyclopment Department *fln bc rctchcd hy phonc at (91 6) 46.l-62tll. A stntTrcpr-rrt rvill

Citv ttall ur at rvrvlv.lblsom,ca.us on tht'Thursday prcccding thc hrblic Hcaring.

Pursuant lo ull lpplicablc lrrvs nnd rcgulations. inclurling without limitation, Calilbrnia
65$09 and/orflrrlitbmia Public Rcsour*cs Cod* Scctiorr lllT?, if you rvish t* challcng

dccisions {rcgarrting plnnnirrg, roning irndror cnt,irunmrrrtal clccrisitrns}. you ma}r bc lirnitr:r

you or somcon{i slsc riliscd at thc public hcaring{s} dcs(rribed irr this noti*cing*nda, ot

delivercd ta rhr City rt. or priar to, thc public hcnring. An appr-rrrl tc the City Council lrur

Districr Commi*sion mily bc trruught by any intcrcstcd party rvithin thcn {1{l} da1's of the

PAM JOHNS
I]OMMLIN ITY DEVELOPMEhJT DIRECTOR

Puhlished jrr ffte .lstruttt\t 7, ?fi]l.Tflcturtsrrlo Bee

Address is 2020 Mormon St.; Falsified in PN 1,9 LB2, and on large number of Perjury-
sworn Building Permit Applications.
All LNS 1B' wide lanes are subject to Folsom PUD Law enacted for creation of s,f. houses
only, not 2,400F furnaces.

3

Page 653

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

U Laurent
Friday, January 7,20221 1:20 AM

Josh Kinkade; Pam Johns

Steve Krahn; Steven Wang; daoffice@sacda.org; Drew Lessard; Ken Cusano; Rick Hillman

PUBLIC COMMENT PN19 182 for FILES/ PRA REQUEST City Eng. APROVED RECORDS, Furnace

necessity PN 19 182 crematory CUP NegDec Filed for "enactment"

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: Folsom city clerk office
to: Comm. Development asso planner Kinkade, manager Johns
cc: interested parties
From: Laurette Laurent
Re: PUBLIC COMMENT which includes PRA for MISSING mandatory documents not
Filed with Clerk, nor with SCH, nor OPR,

Please accept the below Itemized Lists as Public Comment on the potential Failure of city
and applicant to obey all Laws governing such dangers uses as 2,4O0F furnaces, 500
gallon explosive LPG gas storage -- on 12 acres of land with only a three inch diameter
water supply pipe. Where is the Fire Marshall True Report with signature & seals?

Please be aware your Noticing email was received minutes ago, however it merely
proves city staff are NON-Compliant with the Legal Noticing Requirements. Guess you
don't listen to Licensed Civil Engineers norto Licensed city lawyers. tsk tsk...

----- Fonrvarded Messaqe ----
From: LJ Laurenl-
To: Asst. Clerk <lkonopka@folsom.ca.us>; City Engineer Steve Krahn <skrahn@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: "blm_ca_web_re@blm^gov" <blm_ca_web_re@blm.gov>; ernest.conant@usbr.gov <ernest.conant@usbr.gov>; Drew

Lessard <dlessard@usbr.gov>, "daoffice@sacda.org" <daoffice@sacda.org>; Ken Cusano <kcusano@folsom.ca.us>;

Rick Hillman Chief FPD <rhillman@folsom.ca.us>; Fire Marshal Ono <lono@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino
<saquino@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>;

Kerri Howell <khowell@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Wang <swang@folsom.ca.us>; The HFRA <thehfra@gmail.com>;

Sararivenruatch I nfo <info@sararivenruatch. org>
Sent: Friday, January 7 ,2022,08:34:43 AM PST
Subject: Re: PRA REQUEST City Eng. APROVED RECORDS, Furnace necessity PN 19 182 crematory CUP NegDec
Filed for "enactment"

Urgent PRA REQUEST January 7,2022, for Folsom City Engineer Documentation,
Permits, Sealed/Signed Reports, Building Permits, and all public records pertaining to
three year old "application" for furnaces on OPEN SPACE Zone District surrounded by
Public Open Space and s,f. homes.

To: Folsom City Engineer
Asst City Clerk Konopka

1

Page 654

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



cc: interested parties OPEN SPACE Parcel protectors Adjacent to proposed 500 gallons

LPG, on site with 3" water supply pipe.
ccr silent city staff; council
From: Laurette Laurent
January 7, 2022

PRA REQUEST: Documents Requested: City Engineer Sealed/Signed Approved
drawings for furnaces abutting federal forests/river, including Perjury Sworn Applicant
Statement, City Engineer APPROVED Report of Findings of Necessity, Hardship, Unique
'circumstancesi, WATER SUPPLY lines, required for such furnaces 2,400 F, Fire Marshall
portion of City Engineer's RePort;
All Building Permit applications fperjury sworn accurate & Complete] granted to this
Parcel with Legal Address 2O2O Mormon St. since 1B58 Judah Map of Folsom

Streets; All Memos, notes, minutes of meetings, and communications, between
"Community Development director, Asso. Planner and others with City Engineer on this
"Public Project" as advertised.
Also requeited are City Engineer and community development director/manager Duties
and Ordinances establishing said CE and manager's duties.

As always, State Law allows ten days for production of these Ordinary Public Records for
this "Public Project," Since this Public Project has been a Matter of Record since 201-9,

three whole years, surely all Required Public Records and City Engineer Approved
Reports, with recommendations should be available January IB,2022'

Second Request, Pursuant to Law Mailed Public Notices to Abutting Parcels are
mandatory. Please supply Verified & CE Certified Proof of said Mailings to all Public
Agencies and s,f, home residents abutting Parcel 070 0260 001 0000, which city
identifies with False Address as being located with Ordinance-Created Lake Natoma
Shores Planned Unit Development Subdivision'

Repeated, ignored Prior PRA Requests: not once in over ten years has Folsom City
Engineer of Record produced even one single PRA RESPONSE for Public Projects -- which

inciude his Seal & Signature proving he did his job of Certifying all Engineer Details
of Folsom Public Projects such as this one -- which is the ultimate in License dereliction
due to the obvious Hazards he is allowirig, abetting, or silently watch being processed as

he remains mute, inactive, etc., on his Public Project Duties.

Again, city staff have had three long years of prolonging this "application" and

"Jpproved" building Permits which are based upon Perjured information, so all Public
project PN 19 182 Records and Permits should be at-hand for immediate PRA

RESPONSES.

CE Records and PROOF of Open Fire Department Access for all Federal Agencies Parcels

surrounding this Public Project, and Historic Site under BLM protection, and State 13

acre parcel are requested.

Certification of Safety by City Engineer with respect to Blast Radius of 500 gallons of LPG

highly flammable propane gas abutting federal & state Open Space lands & forests is

2

Page 655

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



also part of this PRA Request for following reasons: danger of LPG and NO Water Lines
at all and no Access roads for Water Trucks:
Propane Tank Explosion

x

x

Propane Tank Explosion

Propane Tank Explosion

FYI to City Engineer: all loose objects, metal, rocks, will become projectiles capable of
flying further than 1,500 feet,
PRA Request for your APPROVAL of this LPG storage with your Certified Safety Analysis
is REQUESTED as mandatory portion of Application. How could residents be paying a CE

who ignores our very lives and sole Water Supply and Federal Assets?
Kindly Expedite this Portion of PRA Request with immediate PRA RESPONSE as it is your
License Obligation.

PRA Request concern: since mayor also holds a state License for an Engineering Field
long discontinued in this state, this ought to concern entire city council. How can
residents fail to regard her inactions all three years as anything but Negligence or willful
disregard of License Duties?

3

Page 656

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



On Thursday, January 6,2022,01:07:33 PM PST, LJ Laurent <ljlaurent@att.net> wrote:

To: Folsom community development director; Asso. planner
cc: Asst City Clerk for file; City Engineer for "public project files"
From: Laurette Laurent
January 6,2022

Re: Public Notice PN 19 182 Requests for Investigations filed
in re HDC "design review group" CUP final Approval

It has never been my practice to offer Expertise in Land Use Issues, to those who are
intent upon Violations of such Laws. However, please accept Notice herein. Formal
Requests for Investigation have been filed with appropriate Agencies.
Lists of detailed "discrepancies" and "departures" from normal Legal Due Process, were
included, as well as False Filings.

Notice of Public Hearing appears in January 6,2O22 Folsom Telegraph as Historic District
Commission Legal Notice, PN 19 182, Parcel 070 0260 001 0000
Owner Lakeside Memorial Law Entity #

c0307506 08t15/1 955

Site Zoning is "OPEN SPACE/OS Conservation", underlying Zone District OPEN SPACE,

Your PN 2019 182 contains strange reference to California State Laws which you purport
have direct Relevance to PN L9-I82. With respect to same, you would do well to consult
with and obtain Written Opinion of Legal Counsel with respect to state laws cited. If you
do not so so, you may place yourselves in untenable positions, or may have already
done so, Have our paid city lawyers done complete due diligence, which you apparently
rely upon?

4

Page 657

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



n I 
= 

LakeEide-'

n
T--i

* ltr No{-Lar.- x l'3 cuPC,FF. x lE f,uPoPR. x lSf oenzoni,"' x E

f-'r Fr;e I C:/Users/ljlaurent/Desktop/{REhlATORYT/.Z0S(H9{2OMneg?iZ0deq'.,' '1) 'i,

NO'TICE OF PIjBLIC HEARTNG AND NO'
TO ADOPT A MITIGATEI} NEGATIVE

$'(}I-F*(}1$ CITY OF FOLSOM HISTORIC DTSI'RICI

h
DATE OF HEARINC:
TIilIE OF HEARIN{i:
PLACE OF HEARINC:

February 16,2032

5:00 P.M.

City Council Chambers,50 Natorna Street, Fo

NOTICE IS FIEREBY GMN THAT: A public hearing rvill be held I

Commission of the Clity nf Folsorn tr-r consider the merits of the follorving:

PROJECT NAME Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Froperty Owner/Applicant: Lakeside Mernorial Lawn/lgor Semenyuk

Project Location/APN: l2ftl Fon'est Street i 070-0?60-[10l-0000
Planning No.: PN-19-18?
Stiltf flontact: Josh Kinkade, Associate Pltrnner. 916-461-6?(

i kinkadefllitblsom.ca.tts

Entitlements: a. Conditional Use Permit

Project Description: The proprrsed pnrject includes operation of a crernato

1"071-square tbot metal shet'l located at l!01 Fon'est Street, within the La

cemetery. The site is zrned OS/P {f}pen Space/Public Primary Area) r,vith i

OSC {Open Space and Consen'ation} and has a General Plan designation rrl

Historic District Comrnission will take final action rrn this request uttless tht
the City Council.

rlIT l?I 4F C'

5

Page 658

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



D l: Lekeride-, x l= No(-Lar.t * l- rupoFF. x lE cuFCIFR. x l@ oPRzonir. x E

C i-.1 rir': i C:lUsers;tllaurent/Desklop/{REM,ATOR.Y-G'il05fi-l-o.ri20l+!neE?iZ0cler,/.,. iti 'i,

L.lrrtlr:vtJr. r rr\, ott! rd aurlLu vlir t tvFLrt uF{aL'LJ I uurl9 I lltrrfllj J u!$)t lr lllr I

OSC (Open Space and Conserv'ation) snd has a General Plan designation ol
Historic District Commission w'ill take tinal action cn this request unless tht
the City Council.

Environmental Revierv: An Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration
accordflnce rvith the requirements of the Calit'ornia Environmental Quality At
review period hegins January 7. 20?? and ends February 7. :023. Copies oi'tl
Declaration are available ibr review at the City of Folsom Planning Departme

Folsom CA 9563(), Monday through Friday tinm I{:30 a.m. fa l:00 p.rn. The r

dorvnloaded fiom the City of Folscm wet:site at https://wwrv.t'olsom.ca.us/go
develonment/plann ins-serv i e es/c u rrent-nroi er:t -i n fbrmati on

All pcrsons inrcrcstcd in thcsc m{rttcru arc invitcd to prcscnt and subrrit statcmcnts or3

publie hcaring. Th* environmcntarl documcnls irre avnilablc thr rcvicw at, iind firrthcr irr

from thc Comnrunity Dcvek:pmcnt Dcplrtmcnl, -tr{J Natr:nra Slrcet, during rcgular busir
Dcvclopmcnt Dcpartrncnt can bc rc*chr:d by phonr: at {$ I 6} 461-62{lI. A stnff rcport rvill
City Hall ur at rvln'.lirlsom.ca,us on thr'Thursday prcccding thc ftlblic Hcuring.

Pnrsnant to all applicablc lalvs rnd n:gulttions. includiug without limitntion, Clalifornia
6-5iXl9 and/or Californin Public Rcsources f-odc Suction f ll7?, if yor.r r+i*h to challcng
decisi*ns (rcgrirding plmning, roning anclr'orcnvirtnmcntal dccisionsl, vou may bc lirniter
you {:rr somconc cls* roiscd at thc public hcaring{s} dessritrcd it this notir:c/*gcnda, or

dclivered tc thc City at. or pricr tc. thc public hctrring. An appeal lu lhr: City Council I'ro:

District flommissicrn mfly br.' bruughl by nny iltcrcstcd party rvithin then { l0} days of thc

PAM JOHNS
COMMUN ITY DEVE LOPMENT DIRET-TOR

Puhlisht:tl in the,lutrutullt 7, 2{l'32.Tacrunrento Bee

Address is 2020 Mormon St.; Falsified in PN L9 \82, and on large number of Perjury-
sworn Building Permit Applications.
All LNS 1B' wide lanes are subject to Folsom PUD Law enacted for creation of s.f. houses
only, not 2,400F furnaces.

Just rec'd 11am L/7/2022 Noticing email from city asso, planner

5

Page 659

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



LJ Laurent'"-l.i larrlerrtrr/'iltt. tlcl'
i t, : f dffl.dswey@parks.ca. gov
., , :RodriguezBianca@DGS,ernest.conant@usbr.gov,Drew Lessard,Matthew Ceccato,Dr. Ami
Beraand 2 more...

I hrr ,\rr3 i rrl I {}:i I r,\ I

To: Brian Dewey, CA State Parks
cc: Ernest Conant, USBR Mid Pac. Dir,; Wade Crowfoot;
Drew Lessard, Folsom USBR CE; Ami Bera, Matt
cc: Bianca Rodriguez, Counsel, CA DGS [for Ana M. Lasso Director]
August 5,202L

Re: CA State-owned Parcel: encroachment, dumping, unpermitted uses &
grading, by Miller Lakeside Cemetery, dba Caring Service Group.

Mr. Dewey, It has been twelve days since my first attempts to contact you personally; ten
days since this email cc'd to CA DGS Counsel. People have difficulty realizing the dis-
organization of State Parks, but Lake Natoma Shores Subdivision neighbors do. We know
the travesty of Folsom and CA SP ignoring impacts upon Federal land & waters of
American Riven CA SP is "Managing Partner" of USBR Reclamation, yet SP has done
nothing to protect, manage, or provide Enforcement on the surrounding federal Parcels at
American River/CA State Park Managing Partner.

For that reason, I am informing USBR Mid Pacific Director Conant and Folsom USBR
Manager Drew Lessard CE as well. It is unacceptable that California State Parks is failing
Managing Partners Duties, and ignoring Property-Ownership Protection of the Parcel
which has been.the dunping ground and part of the necessary land for
movement/Access to construct more unpermitted, uninspected Structures on "Folsom
Open Space & Open Space Conservation" Zone District, Because cemetery owners derive
a huge tax benefit from this reporting by city of Folsom, this is copied to Sacramento
County authorities and powers as well.

Clearly, my experiences prove California State Parks has major issues and hence it was
moved to lesser status in CA Natural Resources Depaftment, My complaints sent via
Certified Mail have gained NO Direct Responses to me, whatsoever from either SP or
Natural Resources. This is extremely impoftant to me because some of them detailed
Violations of Federal Laws, on Federal Propefty -- which is assigned via Managing
Paftner Agreement to California State Parks. Research Repofts have been created,
submitted, but California State Parks top, Sworn LEOs, Legal Counsel, and management
have never once responded during the Period September L,2020, and today.
People whom I've known for years, in CA SP Gold Fields District, have done absolutely
nothing about addressing the shortcomings and failures. California State Parks and
Natural Resources Department remain nonresponsive to the Peoples' Business.

Therefore, I am asking California Department of General Services to take some action to
accomplish two outstanding Issues.

1. Please take actions to stop the mis-use, encroachment onto, dumping, storing of
rusty cemetery junk on the Parcel in Question which has enabled a crematory process to
exist and to proceed without Permits nor Inspections by city of Folsom.

2. Please ask DGS Legal Staff to fill the obvious void left by California State Parks.

Page 660

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Please refer SP "issues" directly to California Attorney General as there appears to be no

hope Sp will comply or remediate their failures with respect to obeying and enforcing
Laws on Federal Land/Watershed Forest/American River.

Lake Natoma Shores Subdivision homes abut this State Parcel, as well as cemetery
parcel zoned "Open Space Conservation". Folsom staff have had a crematory application
in Community Development Depaftment for approximately 18 months, without any Public

Notice whatsoever: USBR Reclamation is an abutting landowner. Public OPEN Space
Zone surrounds about 80o/o of cemetery parcel, and yet USBR, State of California,
and Single Family home owners have NOT been mailed Notice of Proposed exceptions,
change of land Uses, etc. In the past, when this crematory became an issue, ALL state,
federal, county, and local neighbors were Notified by Mail. Sacramento County Medical

Examiner excoriated owners for proposing not only a Hazardous Use, but desecrating
Historic Features, abutting Chinese Cemetery which is a Registered National Historic Site,
and failing to respect History and environment.

This time, construction has been on-going with mis-use of State Parcel in question
enabling "access" for earth-moving machines. Will State employees provide a

Solution under the Laws?

If we wait for State Park action, the entire federal land/water area, and our homes may
vanish in wildfire from 2,200 F degree burner, with two huge liquid propane gas tanks,
and on a 2 inch water-meter-constricted 3 inch diameter Water Service Pipe onto
cemetery parcel.

Someone needs to stop Caring Service Group by stopping city of Folsom "quiet" enabling
actions and city failure to enforce OPEN SPACE Conservation Zoning, and failure to
enforce new stringent Historic Oak tree protection law. Whatever business proposals

emerge, there is never a Folsom City Engineer signed & Sealed Report on laws of federal,
State, County, and their own Municipal Code -- which prohibits all the 12 buildings on

OSC Zone. Witnout a state licensed Civil Engineer pafticipating, many laws are ignored.
We pay licensed people, but they never produce Reports to protect residents, and Enforce
Development, Land Use Laws.

Neighbors are justifiably very deeply concerned, as we know Folsom as a city is on the
Federal WUI Register: Wildfire Urban Interface Registry.

Anyone wishing copy of links, Folsom WUI Plan, , please request them.
Managing Partner Agreement attached'

hllp-r;1lwW_wJs-ulu!-ecalxfuse,il4-tews-rel,aq.s-lvidcaslyLaw-=0&ssrtldd&s,Lt-elJ-id=Q

On Tuesday, July 27,2021, At42:53 PM PDT, LJ Laurent <ljlaurent@att.net> wrote:

Page 661

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



SACRAMEI{TO BEE MAY2s 2or8

Crematorium mishap shoots
plume of human ashes into air,

San Diego officials say
: ::L:i::.'1.:1.: r{ v a

F:

Naliarral City, Calrfnrrria, firefiqhters at the sce ni: cf a ci"erlaloriunr
acricir,'nl -lltLirsd,;y lhat sent l^rum;ln ;:she s ttrLo lit<l .;tr.

't'iri,i * .iti6;' .
."'15ff '',.-nifi

NO FURNACE IN
FOREST

"ll

City council: horrific idea, 2 huge tiquid Propane Tanks

Page 662

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



LJ Laurent
i,,, brian.dewey@parks.ca.gov
,, r :RodriguezBianca@DGS,ernest.conant@usbr.gov,Drew Lessard,Matthew Ceccato,Dr. Ami
Beraand 2 more...

I lrrr ;\rt1r i rrt l{l:i I ,\\l
To: Brian Dewey, CA State Parks
cc: Ernest Conant, USBR Mid Pac. Dir'; Wade Crowfoot;
Drew Lessard, Folsom USBR CE; Ami Bera, Matt
cc: Bianca Rodriguez, Counsel, CA DGS [for Ana M. Lasso Director]
August 5,2021

Re: CA State-owned Parcel: encroachment, dumping, unpermitted uses &
grading, by Miller Lakeside Cemetery, dba Caring Service Group.

Mr. Dewey, It has been twelve days since my first attempts to contact you personally; ten
days since this email cc'd to CA DGS Counsel. People have difficulty realizing the dis-
organization of State Parks, but Lake Natoma Shores Subdivision neighbors do. We know
the travesty of Folsom and CA SP ignoring impacts upon Federal land & waters of
American River. CA SP is "Managing Partner" of USBR Reclamation, yet SP has done
nothing to protect, manage, or provide Enforcement on the surrounding federal Parcels at
American River/CA State Park Managing Partnen

For that reason, I am informing USBR Mid Pacific Director Conant and Folsom USBR

Manager Drew Lessard CE as well. It is unacceptable that California State Parks is failing
Managing Partners Duties, and ignoring Property-Ownership Protection of the Parcel

which has been 'the dunping ground and part of the necessary land for
movement/Access to construct more unpermitted, uninspected Structures on "Folsom

Open Space & Open Space Conservation" Zone District, Because cemetery owners derive
a huge tax benefit from this reporting by city of Folsom, this is copied to Sacramento
County authorities and powers as well.

Clearly, my experiences prove California State Parks has major issues and hence it was
moved to iesser status in CA Natural Resources Depaftment. My complaints sent via
Certified Mail have gained NO Direct Responses to me, whatsoever from either SP or
Natural Resources. This is extremely important to me because some of them detailed
Violations of Federal Laws, on Federal Property -- which is assigned via Managing
partner Agreement to California State Parks. Research Reports have been created,
submitted, but California State Parks top, Sworn LEOs, Legal Counsel, and management
have never once responded during the Period September L,202A, and today'
people whom I've known for years, in CA SP Gold Fields District, have done absolutely
nothing about addressing the shortcomings and failures. California State Parks and

Natural Resources Department remain nonresponsive to the Peoples' Business.

Therefore, I am asking California Department of General Services to take some action to
accomplish two outstanding Issues.

1. please take actions to stop the mis-use, encroachment onto, dumping, storing of
rusty cemetery junk on the Parcel in Question which has enabled a crematory process to
exist and to proceed without Permits nor Inspections by city of Folsom. )

2. please ask DGS Legal Staff to fill the obvious void left by California State Parks.

Page 663

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Please refer SP "issues" directly to California Attorney General as there appears to be no

hope SP will comply or remediate their failures with respect to obeying and enforcing
Laws on Federal Land/Watershed Forest/American River.

Lake Natoma Shores Subdivision homes abut this State Parcel, as well as cemetery
parcel zoned "Open Space Conservation". Folsom staff have had a crematory application
in Community Development Department for approximately 18 months, without any Public
Notice whatsoever. USBR Reclamation is an abutting landowner. Public OPEN Space
Zone surrourids about EOo/o of cemetery parcel, and yet USBR, State of California,
and Single Family home owners have NOT been mailed Notice of Proposed exceptions,
change of land Uses, etc. In the past, when this crematory became an issue, ALL state,
federal, county, and local neighbors were Notified by Mail. Sacramento County Medical
Examiner excoriated owners for proposing not only a Hazardous Use, but desecrating
Historic Features, abutting Chinese Cemetery which is a Registered National Historic Site,
and failing to respect History and environment.

This time, construction has been on-going with mis-use of State Parcel in question
enabling "access" for earth-moving machines. Will State employees provide a
Solution under the Laws?

If we wait for State Park action, the entire federal land/water area, and our homes may
vanish in wildfire from 2,2A0 F degree burner, with two huge liquid propane gas tanks,
and on a 2 inch water-meter-constricted 3 inch diameter Water Service Pipe onto
cemetery parcel.

Someone needs to stop Caring Service Group by stopping city of Folsom "quiet" enabling
actions and city failure to enforce OPEN SPACE Conservation Zoning, and failure to
enforce new stringent Historic Oak tree protection law. Whatever business proposals
emerge, there is never a Folsom City Engineer signed & Sealed Report on laws of federal,
State, County, and their own Municipal Code -- which prohibits all the 12 buildings on
OSC Zone. Without a state licensed Civil Engineer participating, many laws are ignored.
We pay licensed people, but they never produce Reports to protect residents, and Enforce
Development, Land Use Laws.

Neighbors are justifiably very deeply concerned, as we know Folsom as a city is on the
Federal WUI Register: Wildfire Urban Interface Registry.

Anyone wishing copy of links, Folsom WUI Plan, , please request them.
Managing Partner Agreement attached.

htlpgllulww,lqutu be, cornfu5e,L/-4-5ewe{daqslrdlea5}ocrryd&54$= !-d&ahe-[-rd,=-0

On Tuesday, July 27,2021, O1:42:53 PM PDT, LJ Laurent wrote

Page 664

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



SACRAMBNTO BEE MAY25 2018

Crematorium mishap shoots
plume of human ashes into air,

San Diego officials say

rf v t+

FTi
,' 

tO

Nalianal {ity, California, firefiqhlers at the scentl of a ci'trnaloriunr
ircL icir:trl 'l-littr:;di:y lhal senl hur"rran .:sh*s inlo lite .rir.

NO FURNACE IN
FOREST

irt

City council: horrific idea, 2 huge tiquid Propane Tanks

Page 665

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

ULaurentI
Friday, December 18,2020 9:49 AM
Josh Kinkade; Steve Krahn; Aimee Nunez; Pete Piccardo; Daniel Wolfe; Bryan Holm; Scott Zangrando;
Scott Johnson; Steven Banks; Desmond Parrington; Stephanie Henry; Allison Konwinski; Kristina

Eicher; Lauren Ono; Mark Rackovan; Pam Johns; Elaine Andersen; Jason Browning; Dave Nugen; Ryan

Neves; Don Brown; Todd Eising; Marcus Yasutake; Vaughn Fleischbein; Greg Bakken; Steven Wang;
Cc: "thehfra@gmail.com"; Paul Keast; HPLBoard; "pgeplanreview@pge.com";
"entitlements@smud.org"; "projectreview@airquality.org"; "HunleyC@Saccounty.net";
"cemeterycommission@saccounty.net"; "emailcfb@dca.ca.gov"; "kmtacc@hotmail.com"

ernest.conant@usbr.gov; Drew Lessard; Mike Kozlowski; Sarah Aquino; Christa Freemantle; Rick

Hillman; Ken Cusano; Sue Frost; Hedges. Matt; paul.lau@SMUD.org; Stephen Green; Mary Beth

Metcalf; lisa.mangat@parks.ca.gov; brandon.dawson@sierraclub.org; Eileen Sobeck; Patrick Pulupa

Cemetery: FED FOREST, homes IMPACTS of wrongs
SAC CTY CEMETERY COMM. CREMATORIUM, 603, HDC Dec 18, 2020.odt; CEMET '1991 improper
actions CUP Mods, Variance, Conditions do not match Abandonmt.odt; CEMETERY 12 HDC
WITH DRAWN, CREMATORI UM.odt

CAUTIONI This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

To: city of Folsom officials, employees, Mayor, Vice Mayor
City Clerk for CIRCULATION to all City Council elected officials
Sacramento County; et al,

From: Laurette Laurent
December 18, 2020

Re: Application for Illegal Zoning District Usages, illegal granting of Variance from
HDC Commission with NO State Authority to grant such benefits, violation of CA
Govt Code Title Zoning; violation of Folsom Zoning Code District restricting NO
buildings on any "open space" category -- consistent with VIOLATED State Govt
Code; Failure to abide by Sunshine Laws; Failure to conduct Full IS, EIR/EIS;
failure to provide PROOF of Publications for all such steps; Failure to OBTAIN State
Fire Marshal Approvals due to ABUTMENT to Federal Watershed and Federal
Forests; Failure to Notify CA State Parks; Failure to Notify Sacrambnto County
Assessor office of "Proposed changes" Iikewise to Cemetery Commissionl; Failure
to provide NOTICE to an ABUTTING RESIDENT who filed Complaints about
SECRECY in this Land Usage improper SECRET Process - by FAILING to NOTIFY ME
-- despite my historic and RECENT objects & Comments with regard to this SECOND
time around crematory Proposal -- and my WRITTEN NOTICE to Folsom City Clerk
and Planning to be given ALL HDC & Plan Commission Notices, Other violations
exist, but are previously filed and resulted in PENALTIES against Applicant.

Original Message
From: Josh Kinkade <jkinkade@folsom.ca.us>

Page 666

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Comment: THIS IS NOT Permit Modification: because there is
NO MENTION of ORIGINAL Permit. There is NO EVIDENCE a
VARIANCE is due to Miller nor Lakeside because there is NO

PROOF of "EASEMENT', Nor abandonment of Figueroa St. in the
Parcel boundary legal description

as of September 10,2020, city clerk, city lawyeq HAVE FAILED

TO PROVIDE a Prior legal documents Exist and were approved by
city attorney Steve Rudolph. No one proved said cited
documents were created, reviewed by Professional lawyer,
engineer - FOR LEGALITY fsuch as unproved Easement Leland
Miller granted to 1850s Chinese cemeteries.l
Existence of EASEMENT GRANTED by Millel to Chinese

L2 Cond. 12 "Any proposed construction of Lakeside masoleums would
NOT OBSTRUCT HISTORICAL EASEMENT or ACCESS to Chinese Cemetery
AS WAS AGREED TO RS AGO bv Leland Miller rmer owner of Lakeside
Memorial Cemetery."

PC 9t-042 Findings for 1991 Permit Modification

NOTE: NO TIME LIMIT on CUP, Variance or MODIFICATIONS - Rudolph
WARNED them as city attorney to put a TIME LIMIT on CU? and Mods.

APPROVAL OF NEG DEC; VARIANCE from 50' Setback
Planner Matt Franck

Miln Construction stated it would take 50 years to fill 2000 spaces in

buildings of 12,682 sq ft.

NO MORE Discussion
Maxfield moved to approve
NEG DEC
APPROVE VARIANCE FROM 50 foot required Open Space Setback
APPROVE CLANEY USE PERMIT

with CON DITIONS :

Page 667

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



APPROVE FINDINGS including C. Is consistent with General
Plan and
Zoning CODE

D. Not harm health. Masoleums are SIMILAR TO and COMPATIBLE
ADJOINING USES

E. Unique circumstances in this area - i.e. rock piles surrounding it
everywhere. "size and shape of parcel make it difficult to build in the
OPEN SPACE Area" ISN"T THAT THE POINT????

F. VARIANCE is ESSENTIAL to PROPERTY RIGHTS. Plus, an ALLEGED
TRIANGULAR shape of "parcel" "BUILDABLE AREA would be limited by
shape." BECAUSE they think Commercial buildings belong in OPEN
SPACE/ Conservation Zone???

G. Grant of Variance will NOT affect area Residents or workers and is
"is of SIMILAR CHARACTER TO USES."

CON DIITIONS
SECTION ONE enforced by Community Development Dept CDD

CDD will do GRADIN REPORT and ARCHAEOLOGICAL studies.

ESPECIALLY OFFENSIVE: CDD will Regulate and ensure "CHINESE
COMMUNITY" & George Chan is NOT denied ACCESS to Chinese
Cemeteries.

CDD will ensure Lighting, Landscaping and adherence to Fish & Game Regs

CDD HAD NO ENGINEER.

PUBLIC WORKS ENFORCEMENT AREAS:

NO MENTION OF CITY ENGINEER, nor that "PW" lacked an Engineer in
charge: Director then WAS JOE LUCHI, a typist. - Bob was sidelined.

CONDITION B "Improvements shall be installed to the satisfaction of
public works dept. PW' Luchi was sidelined City Engineer's typist, really

Condition 9"EROSION CONTROL..... shall be directed by PW Director -
Luchi -whatalaugh.

Cond. 10 Construction shall have 5 - NOT 50 Foot setback --"thereby

Page 668

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NOT CROSSING INTO Chinese cemetery ITSELF.

11 Proposed ROAD to Lakeside masoleums would BE NEAR TO ENTRANCE

to Chinese cemetery thereby allowing ENTRANCE to Chinese cemetery
GROUNDS>

L2 Cond . tZ "Any proposed construction of Lakeside
masoleums would NOT OBSTRUCT HISTORICAL EASEMENT
or ACCESS to Chinese CemeterY
as was AGREED TO YEARS AGO by Leland Miller former
owner of Lakeside Memorial Cemetery."

Page 669

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



OUT OF ORDER CEMETERY 5b FINDINGS comes after below

Page 670

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 671

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 672

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 673

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



CEMETERY 6 A

Page 674

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



CEMETERY 6 Findings CUP 1995 similar to neighborhood

Page 675

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



CEMETERY 6c only *PW dept OK needed for this CUP' and NO
BLOCKING Chun Wah NOT OBSTRUCT OR BLOCK the HISTORICAL
EASEMENT granted by LELAND MILLER Owner before Claney.

Page 676

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



CEMETERY 6 d PLAT OF SURVEY Rio Los Americanos Cemetery LA|ID GOES
RIGHT INTO MORMON St Right of Way Theo. Judah 1850 Map

Recorcl ol Survey,O.S.Bk.4B,Pg.4Or.t ,t ltl Map B. Chung Wah Cemetery
lloundaries
CEMETERY 6 d Survey Record O.S. Bk 48, page 4 or.t,tltl
POR. SEC. 2, T gN., R.78., M,D.B.AM. ( Pnorl. t{f o navcta nto oE t-os
AMcnrc[ Nost

This Rancho Rio Americano is so old it proves Chun Wah owners are part
owners of M on St. Georqe Chan as cheated

June 15, 1995 TO: Planning Commission FROM: Loretta McMaste[ Senior
planner suBJEcr: Lakeside cemetery conditionat Use permit status
Agenda ltem No. 6 PC Mtg. 6-21-95 PCgt-O42
cemetery, National Reoister status

The Chung Wah cemetery has been approved by the California State

Page 677

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historical Commission and is awaiting national action for listing'
One of the major factors in a successful nomination is whether the
site maintains the "sense of time and place." There is some concern
that development of the Phase Xl and Xlll mausoleum buildings'
and the equipment building, may cause this aspect to be destroyed.
Conditions 4, 7, and 1O relate directly to this question. It will be
difficult to design the structures and landscape the area to mask
their existence completely, but careful choice of materials and
design can minimize their noticeability.
Need to send to city engineer or whoever'..'.

Besides the items required by the conditions of approval, staff has
identified the following actions which could reduce future conflicts:
Archaeologist on-site when work is occurring. Recording of an access
easement. A second survey of the boundary (or perhaps consultation
between the recent surveyor and Mr. Chan regarding basis).

Removal of Phases Xl and Xlll, by Mr, Claney, from his plans. (He has
indicated that it will be many years before they would be constructed.)
Taking any of these actions would be a demonstration of good faith on the
part of the Claneys and/or the Chans.

Although the responsibility would lie primarily with the property owners,
the City may be able to assist in some of these actions. The interested
parties have been invited to be present at this meeting. Staff can also
provide an update at the Planning Commission meeting of July sth if
directed by the Planning Commission. PC9I-O42.62t PC Mts. 6-21-95 Page

2
Loretta McMasters

Agenda ltem No. 6 PC Mtg. 6-21-95 PC91-O42lune 15,1995 TO: Planning

Commission FROM: Loretta McMaster, Senior planner suBJEcr: Lakeside cemetery

conditionat Use permit status BACKGROUND This report is presented to update the

Commission on the status of the conditional use permit issued on October 2,1991 for
construction of mausoleums at the Lakeside Cemetery. A site plan, minutes and

conditions of approval, andhistorical map are attached. Concerns regarding the project's

effect on the National Register status of the adjacent Chung Wah cemetery were raised

by June Chan at the May 17,1995 Planning Commission meeting. As reported by

Commissioner O'Brien at the Commission's June 7, 1995 meeting, a meeting of
concerned citizens, Commissioner O'Brien and staff was held on June2. Loren Claney

of tf," Lakeside Cemetery did not attend the meeting, but staff subsequently met with

Page 678

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Mr. Claney at the site. lssues identified relate tograding, archaeological investigation,
access, boundary location, and National Register status. The road and parking areahave

recently been constructed, according to approved improvement plans.

NOTE: All Claney references of Hardship claims, compliance etc. are spurious

EVEN THEIR PARKING is on Public ROW MORMON St.

Lots of cheating occurs when a mayor has fired the City
Engineer/Public Works Director Bob Blaser CE.

This proves the Federal owners and Sacramento County Assessor
were never notified of all this COMMERCIAL Development and the
State and federal Status protection of Chun Wah cemetery itself.

There's a major problem with this HDC thinking they have a legal
force - and they don't even realize the Plan Commission made serious
errors because the acting PW Director was Bob Blaser's typist Joe
Luchi.

CEMETERY 7

Conditional Use Permit Modification
lf the Commission feels that completion of a mausoleum is the appropriate
use of this property, it would be appropriate to schedule a hearing to
modify the conditional use permit to address the issues that have arisen.
The applicant has requested a modification of the conditional use permit

and has offered to re-design the project as necessary. Until so directed by

the Commission, staff has not prepared a complete listing of additional
conditions which might be adopted, but the following has been prepared

to serve for preliminary consideration: No construction near Chung Wah

boundary.

Application for Mormon Street abandonment, with recorded access
easement to Chung Wah. Use of gray stone construction; additional
screen planting, including oaks.

West-Yost review of surveys, at applicants cost but contracted with City.

Fence boundaries.

Page 679

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Additional drainage and erosion control.
Planning Commission minutes of May t7,
lggs Planning Commission minutes of June 7,

1gg5 Planning Commission minutes of June 21 ,

1g9S (draft) Planning Commission minutes of July 19,

I ggs staff report for the June 2I, L995 Planning commission meeting

staff report for the July 1 9, 1995 Planning commission meeting
Site exhibit
Excerpt from the Folsom Municipal Code cultural Resources lnvestigation
of Lakeside Memorial cemetery Mausoiium Complex

Project Staff Recommendation Direct staff to notice both a
revocation hearing and a conditional use permit modification, in
order to preserve both options for Commission action. :

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION MOVE TO DIRECT STAFF TO SCHEDULE

A REVOCATION HEARING AND A HEARING ON A MODIFICATION OF THE

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR SEPTEMBER 20, 1995, PROVIDED THAT

THE REOUIRED FEE AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND DRAWINGS

NECESSARY FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT MODIFICATION ARE

RECEIVED FROM THE APPLICANT NO IATER THAN THURSDAY AUGUST

24,
AND FAILING THAT, TO SCHEDULE ONLY THE REVOCATION HEARING ON

SEPTEMBER 20, 1995. PCgI-042.816 Page 3

August 10, 1995

New document from PRA ResPonse B

Oct. 1B 1995 CONTINUANCE of item PC meeting

PRA RESPONSE 9 is May 1995 PC meeting minutes DUPLICATE

RESPONSE doc 10 has great deal of controversy including Howell
objecting. Requests for STOP WORK order; NOTE The Preserve
Subdivision was grading now. CONTINUANCE to consider STOP WORK
order. Howell: were bodies found? I saw on TV BODIES WERE
FOUND outside the white peoples' burial e.9. Jim the Cook.

Page 680

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



QUOTE: from Minutes July 1995, continued meeting.

This issue made big news!
Sue Silver handed out a letter and maps to the Commission at the meeting and

recommended the commission review them carefully and stated her source of
informa.tion was cited in the Folsom Telegraph. concerned about the accuracy of the

1991 survey done but hasn,t review it' She pulled the original deed from the Folsom

Development Company to the chung wah company and it matches the plat exactly of
china Mission which was recorded in December 1906' Concerned about of the Assessors

Parcel Mup, page 70-13 has a discrepancy in the footage measurement along the

southeasterly line of the chinese cemetery which disparages approximately 178 feet

from the original survey.

chairman Lehman suggested the commission revoke the Use permit. commissioner
Howell suggested that a stop-work order be issued. End quotes.

DOCUMENT 10 PRA RESPONSE 9 3 2O2O

PLANNING COMMISSTON MINUTES NOVEMBER 1 , 1995
Huge controversy and requests again for Stop Work Order and Revocation
of cuP.
Adjourned due to late hour, no action.

DOCUMENT 11 PC Minutes December 1995
Very LENGTHY many pages, finallY

Vice-Chairman Maxfield MovED To coNTTNUE THE rrEM To JANUARv 3 BUT LtMtlNG tr ro
oNLY CONSIDERING ALTERNATIVE 2 AND THE CHANGED CONDITIONS AFTER STAFF

I,IAS HAD TIME, TO LOOK THE,M OVER THAT WERE SUBMITTED BY MR. PHILLPS
TONIGHT. HE ADDED THAT HE'D LIKE TO HAVE THE ITEM HEARD AFTER 9:OOPM
BECAUSE HE WOULDN'T BE ABLE TO ATTEND LINTIL THAT TIME. COMMISSIONER
MESSNER SECONDED THE MOTION Commissioner O'Brien preferred to have the absent

Commissioners present before any motion is made and would prefer having it continued. Steve

Rudolph suggested that if the first goal is to resolve the issue regarding revocation, that before

continuing, the first motion should be to move that there are no grounds for revocation as the

Commission desires. Vice-Chairman Maxfield withdrew his motion. The second agreed. VICE-
CHAIRMAN MAXFIELD MOVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION HAD THE HEARING FORA
REVOCATION OF A PERMITAND THEY FOTIND NO GROUNDS FOR REVOCATION OF A
PERMIT, I]NLESS SOMETHING ELSE HAPPENS AND THE ISSUE IS RAISED AGAIN.
COMMISSIONER MILLER SECONDED THE MOTION AND THE MOTION CARRIED WITH
THE FOLLOWING VOTE AYES: COMMISSIONERS HOWELL, MESSNER, MILLER,
MAXFIELD NOES: COMMISSIONER O'BRIEN ABSTAIN: NONE ABSENT: CHAIRMAN
LEHMAN, COMMISSIONER DREW MOTION THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION FOTIND

NO GROTINDS FORAREVOCATION OF THE PERMIT CARRTED 4-I-2. COMMiSSiONCT O'BriEN

stated her opposition was because the other two members of the Planning Commission were not

present. Steve Rudolph stated it appears the Commission is interested in modiffing the conditions

Page 681

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



which exist on the permit and recommended the next motion be that the Commission has found there
are grounds to wamant the modification of the existing use permit. PC Mtg. 12-6-95 Page l0
COMMISSIONER MILLER MOVED THAT TFIE PLANNING COMMISSION HAS FOI.IND
THERE ARE GROTJNDS TO WARRANT THE MODIFICATION OF THE EXISTING USE
PERMIT. VICE.CHAIRMAN MAXFIELD SECONDED THE MOTION AND THE MOTION
CARRIED WITH THE FOLLOWING VOTE: AYES: NOES: ABSTAIN ABSENT:
COMMISSIONERS HOWELL, O'BRIEN, MESSNER, MAXFIELD, MILLER NONE NONE
CHAIRMAN LEHMAN, COMMISSIONER DREW MOTION CARRIED: 5.O-2 VICE-CHAIRMAN
MAXFIELD MOVE,D TO CONTINUE TO THE JANUARY 3, 1996 MEETING FOR THE
PREPARATION OF REVISED CONDITIONS. COMMISSIONER MESSNER SECONDED THE
MOTION Commissioner HowellAlternative No. 2 only. questioned whether the motion was restricting
the discussion to Vice-Chairman Maxfield stated it was Commissioner Howell stated she would prefer

to leave it only to removal of the revocation issue. Vice-Chairman Maxfield felt he'd prefer to have a

staff report without alternatives. Commissioner Miller stated he agreed with Vice-Chairman Maxfield
that it's been fine-tuned enough between them with one set of conditions and if a concern is raised with
something specific, the Planning Commission can adjust it in January. VICE.CHAIRMAN
MAXFIELD MOVED TO CONTINUE TO JANUARY 3 AND ALTERNATIVE 2 WITH
CONDITIONS SUBMITTED BY MR. PHILLPS WITH STAFF FINE-TTINING THE CONDITIONS
AND GIVE A REPORT BACK TOT HE COMMISSION AND TO HAVE THE PROPONENT AND
OPPONENTS TIME TO LOOK AT THE CONDITIONS WITH TIME TO COMMENT ON THEM.
Steve Rudolph stated the public hearing is closed but nothing is preventing the Commission from
reopening the public hearing at the next meeting. The Commission doesn't have a legal obligation to
open the public hearing if that was their desire. COMMISSIONER MESSNER SECONDED THE
MOTION AGAIN Commissioner Howell stated her concerns for limiting the motion to Alternative2
only. ln the summary of the staff report, the wording states build out of the existing planned facilities in
Altemative 1 and Alternative 2 has, what she considers to be, some unusual language referring PC Mtg,
12-6-95 Page I I to "an environmentally sensitive area". She feels Alterative 1 and 2 can overlay
dramatically depending upon the definition of that environmentally sensitive area which she

understands both the existing conditions and the new conditions received by Mr. Phillips is going to
provide definition of exactly where that environmentally sensitive area is. She didn't feel the motion
should be limited to one of the two alternatives just because of the environmentally sensitive issue. She

stated she'd like to eliminate the revocation and allow both Alternative I and 2 to exist because

Alternative 1 talks about going with what's been planned already and Alternative 2 refers to complete

build out of the site with the exception of the environmentally sensitive area. Until that area is defined,
ome can't say that everything can be done because you don't know whether all the property can be built
on yet. VICE.CHAIRMAN MAXFIELD AMENDED HIS MOTION TO INCLUDE STAFF TO
LOOK INTO THE ISSUE RAISED BY COMMISSIONER HOWELL ON THE
ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AND ARCHAEOLOGICALLY SENSITIVE AREAS AND
DEFINITIONS AND FACTOR THOSE IN. COMMISSIONER MESSNERAGREED WITH THE
AMENDMENT Commissioner O'Brien felt the motion was too vague. VICE-CHAIRMAN
MAXFIELD CLARIFIED HIS MOTION TO READ AS FOLLOWS:
MOVE TO CONTINUE LAKESIDE MAUSOLEUM AMENDMENT OR REVOCATION OF

PERMIT AND THE MATTER TO BE
CON BE ALTERNATIVE 2 AND IT'S CONDITIONS RECEIVED BY MR. PHILLPS
THIS EVENING AND STAFF FACTOR IN THE ISSUE RAISED REGARDING TI{E
ENVIRONMENTALLY AND ARCHAEOLOGI CALLY SEN SI TIVE AREA S AND THEIR
DEFINITIONS AND FACTOR THOSE IN AND ADD CONDITIONS AS REOUIRED TO MAKE
SURE THOSE ISSUES ARE COVERED. COMMISSIONER MESSNER SECONDED THE
MOTION AND THE MOTION CARRIED WITH THE FOLLOWING VOTE AYES: NOES:

Page 682

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



ABSTAIN ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS HOWELL, MILLER, MESSNER, MAXFIELD
COMMISSIONER O'BRIEN NONE CHAIRMAN LEHMAN, COMMISSIONER DREW

DOCUMENT 12

VERBATIM MINUTES FROM THE JULY I9,I995 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
ON LAKESIDE CEMETERY CONDITIONAL USB PERMIT STATUS REPORT ON
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL AT LAKESIDE OF MAUSOLBUM.

El A'iEl r,;B c,lB ol@ niB o,lEl *iSf orla p,lB ol@ nlB p'iB r'l@ nlEl rr or x *
O r' 1 ;:11u C:/Users/ljlaurerlvAppData/Local/Temp/Temp1-CEMETERY9b20PRAo.620... ''i *

r 3;9r '+ a E A'l Rea.al+uci p D'a*" ' B t-t,gtrlglrt " 4] tr:se &

X

l\E€noa rt€m,roJ
PN02-258

HDC Mtg. l-15-03

IIISTORIC DISTruCT COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

6

D

a
.l

ts

Wt++drAuM

PROJECT TITI,E:

TROPOSAL:

RECOIIMENDATIoNT

APPLICANT AND OWNERT

LOCATION:

AS.SESSOR'S PARCEL N0.:

ATTACIIED RT:Ff, RENCE MATSRIAL:

Lnft esidc Ccmetcry Crcmuteirium

Requcsi for opprovsl of u Conditional Llse Pcmit
to allorv for the o;xrration ofcrcmatorium

Denial

Lorin Clancy

l30l FoncstSucct

070-0082-014, 0?0-0130'002, 07G0130-00.1

l- Vicinily MaP
2, Sitc Plm, date,J l?ll9lq7
3. l'rojcut Doscription and Crctnslorium

lllustrntions
4. l)ocumsntation fmm lhc Sacramenlo

County llisloric Cemctery Conrmission
5. Lstieside Cemctery Rescarch Papcr

written by Sue Silvcr
6. l,€llcrs from lhe Public
7, SitcPhotographs

TL-AIINER: Janc Acsiclnnl Plnnncr
fq iii,fi --- f

:! .; Fl et
ljlr2 Pl"l

,)t i/]0?.0
q.-.. (,) f.l

Page 683

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



To: city of Folsom officials, emptoyees, Mayor, Vice Mayor
To: City Cterk for CIRCULATION to all City Council elected officiats
bcc
From: Laurette Laurent
December 18,2020

Re: below circutated Pubtic Record, fited with Sacramento County
Cemetery Commission December 1 7, 2020.
Apptication for lttegat Zoning District Usages, ittegat granting of Variance
from HDC Commission with NO State Authority to grant such benefits,
viotation of CA Govt Code Titte Zoning;
violation of Fotsom Zoning Code District restricting NO buitdings on any
"open space" category -- consistent with VIOLATED State Govt Code;

Faiture to abide by Sunshine Laws; Failure to conduct Futt lS, EIR/ElS;
faiture to provide PROOF of Pubtications for a[[ such steps;
Faiture to OBTAIN Fire Marshal Approvals due to ABUTMENT to Federa[
Watershed and Federal Forests;
Faiture to Notify CA State Parks;
Faiture to Notify Sacramento County Assessor office of "Proposed changes"

[tikewise to Cemetery Commission on prior 2020 apptication];
Failure to provide NOTICE to an ABUTTING RESIDENT who fited Comptaints
SECRECY in this Land Usage improper SECRET Process - by FAILING to
NOTIFY ME -- despite my historic and RECENT objects & Comments with
regard to this SECOND time around crematory Proposal -- and my WRITTEN
NOTICE to Folsom City Cterk and Planning to be given ALL HDC & Ptan
Commission Notices.
Other viotations exist, but are previousty fited and resutted in Penatties.

Thank you to Folsom city officiats and Staff Inctuding "city top officiats" and "city
engineers" with Licensesl for proving beyond a shadow of a doubt I -- AN ABUTTING
Parcel Owner to 070 0260 001 -- WAS NOT given Notice of Proposed Applications
and EXISTING DISCUSSIONS of this outrageous set of Violations.

State laws are extremely expticit with respect to Permissibte lower agency Zoning
Code and Land Usage Laws apptications, TRANSPARENCY, and Process. My
Comptaints were atready fited. My Request for NOTIFICATIONS of att Pubtic Processes
regarding Zoning Law were ignored. What is shown betow is a PUBLIC RECORD sent
to Sacramento County Cemetery Commission BUT NOT to over 36 ABUTTING
OWNERS, including TWO Federal Govt AGENCIES with jurisdiction.

Page 684

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Former City Attorney Steve Rudotph advised the Ptan Commission to issue a STOP

WORK ORDER for Att construction of buitdings on this cemetery. He further
recommended POSTPONEMENT of Plan Commission vote of approva[ because

1. George Chan had NO opportunity to engage Counset,
2. Private titted-parcets within the existing cemetery belonged according to

Sacramento County Records, to Private persons or entities who were NAMED by

County and Steve Rudotph. His tegat advice was ignored. Plan Commissioners who
changed to approvat instead of Opposition ended up on City Council and in one other
appointed position.
3. George Chan was RESTRICTED to access the Chun Wah cemetery by FOOT, and

onty ONE person coutd enter this large cemetery served at the end of Mormon

Street.

Alt named licensed City Engineers were clearly PUT ON NOTICE yesterday, and yet
DID NOTHING. Ditto the City Manager and City Lawyer whom I addressed repeatedty
to DO THEIR JOBS.

lf Fotsom intends to CONTINUE SECRET operations with respect to a[[ State Enabting

Legistation, our Constitutionat Rights and Sunshine law respect, please continue in
this path and expect the consequences of all these extremely VALUABLE "gifts" to
private parties. South of Hwy 50 is the same identical type of operation.

I have given and conveyed written Notice to all top staff and licensed
engineers. NOT ONE of them has RESPONDED to Formal Complaints. ls this
SECRECY or scores and scores of instances and formal comptaints IGNORED -- even

when complaints CITE the exact LAWs Viotated? Mens Rea or negligence since a
sitting mayor fired the final independent City Engineer and put Fotsom City Charter
"ONLINE ONLY", then ERASED City Engineer & CE DUTIES?

Folsom FMC Chapter 17 went online with the TOTAL OMISSION of the "cemetery" Zone

designation. "Crematorium" was not an allowed use in city historicatty.
FMC 17.52 is an OVERLAY District and HDC does NOT have LEGAL Right to grant any

Land Usage Exceptions/Entitlements.

This was submitted in writing to top officiats 2020 in formal Complaint Notices.

603 Sutter Street is identicat set of SECRECY & Violations.

Why was this submitted to PGE, BUT NOT to Sacramento County Authorities with
Oversight & Jurisdiction?

Ptease, I ask each Licensed Engineer, do you obey the Dictates of your Law Enforcing
License -- with respect to Land usage, Subdivisions, Public lnfrastructure, and a[[

State Mandated Government Codes?

Page 685

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Ptease decide whether you wish to continue in this Fotsom secrecy. This week atone
I asked Mark Rackovan Sr. Eng. Traffic Eng. why he refused to Enforce the November
2020 new law regarding "encroachment on city property". ALL encroachments are
defined in FMC, and yet NOTHING WAS DONE to ctear a dangerous Substandard
Fotsom Right of Way of muttiptes violations. New Encroachment law requires a

Permit and CONTRACT to be executed.

Ptease atso BE AWARE, if you claim this is NOT YET in the Pubtic Domain, My/Our
Constitutional Rights have been VIOLATED in att PRIOR Lakeside Cemetery gifts from
Fotsom. No PROOF of Pubtication was provided for prior instances. No formal
Letters were sent to Three Federal Agencies abutting, nor to SP Managing Partner to
USBR, nor to 36 ABUTTING Singte Famity homeowners.

When Claney clan last sought a crematory our Subdivision brought forth testimony
from a Medical expert about the Sites acceptabte for a crematory. As usuat,
abutting parcel owners only learned of crematorium Proposat/Apptication via
Newspaper reporters coverage. Ex post facto, according to Law.

Finat Question: this time in2020, did you ever intend even one licensed city
engineer woutd make an Approval and Ptan with his License & seal/signature?
Don't you feel Etected Officiats should NOT be party to Folsom employees ctear,
repeated wrongdoing?
Don't you feel "at risk" and responsible under your BPLSG Required Duties?

No, MORE/Comment:
Legatty this Parcel is on MORMON ST. since the 1850 Theodore Judah Map creating
Fotsom Street Map. Catting it Forrest causes visitors to jam the Eighteen foot wide
Substandard "street" which is DANGEROUS and improper because LNS Subdivision
was created and Enacted VIA an Ordinance which DID NOT INCLUDE any Commercial
Usages, NOR parking for same.

Applicant for a special use permit does not have to show hardship. lnstead, the focus is on
simply showing that the proposed use meets the conditions already contained in
the ordinance, whereas a variance is, in essence, permission to "break the law."nnar 22,2013

Case Law citation/ Advisory overlay "committee" cannot grant it under California
enabling law.
https://www. opr.ca. gov/docs/theconditionalusepermit-07 1 997 .pdf

Quote sent to Sacramento County, others: entered into "Public Domain"
December 17,2020

request for comments and associated drawings and pictures for the
proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematory located a|1201 Forrest St. A

Page 686

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Conditional Use Permit has been requested by the applicant to operate the
crematory facility inside an existing metal shed. That entitlement will go in
front of the Folsom Historic District Commission. Please send any comments

or questions to me before January t Sth it possible.

Named Recipients.
To: Steve Krahn <skrahn@folsom.ca.us>, Aimee Nunez
<an u nez@folsom.ca. us>, Pete Piccardo < ppiccardo@folsom. ca. us>, Dan iel

Wolfe <dwolfe@folsom. ca. us>, Bryan Hol m <bh olm@folsom. ca. us>, Scott
Zangrando <sza n g rando@folsom. ca. u s>, Scott Joh nson
<sjoh nson @folsom. ca. us), Steven Ban ks <sbanks@folsom. ca. us>,
Desmond Parrington <dparrington@folsom.ca.us>, Stephanie Henry
<shenry@folsom.ca.us>, Allison Konwinski <akonwinski@folsom.ca.us>,
Kristina Eicher <keicher@folsom.ca.us>, Lauren Ono <lono@folsom.ca.us>,
Mark Rackovan <mrackovan@folsom.ca.us>, Pam Johns
<pjoh n s@folsom. ca. us>, Elai ne Andersen <eanderse n @folsom. ca. us>,
Jason Browning <jbrowning@folsom.ca.us>, Dave Nugen
<dnugen@folsom.ca.us>, Ryan Neves <rneves@folsom.ca. us>, Don Brown
<dbrown @folsom. ca. us>, Todd E isi ng <teisi ng@folsom. ca. us>, Marcus
Yasutake <myasutake@folsom. ca. us>, Vau g hn Fleisch bein
<vfleisch bein @folsom. ca. us>, Greg Bakken <gbakken @folsom. ca. us>,
Steven Wang <swang@folsom.ca. us>
Cc: "the ail.com" <thehfra@gmail.com), Paul Keast

H PLBoard <hplboard@hplfolsom. org>,
"pgeplan review@pge. com" <pgeplan review@pge. com>,
"entitlements@smud.org" <entitlements@smud.org>,
"projectreview@a i rq u a I ity. org" < projectreview@a i rq ua I ity. org >,

"H u n leyC @Saccou nty. net" < H un leyC@Saccounty. net>,
"cemeterycom m i ssi o n @sacco u nty. n et"
<ce meterycom m i ss i on @sacco u nty. n et>, "ema i lcfb@dca. ca. gov"
<emailcfb@dca. ca. gov>, "kmtacc@hotmail. com" <kmtacc@hotmai l. com>
Date: 1211712020 2:39 PM
Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory Conditional Use Permit

AI

Please find the attached request for comments and associated drawings and
pictures for the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematory located at
1201 Forrest St. A Conditional Use Permit has been requested by the
applicant to operate the crematory facility inside an existing metal shed. That
entitlement will go in front of the Folsom Historic District Commission. Please

send any comments or questions to me before January t Sth it possible.

Page 687

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Thanks,

Gommunity Development
Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom,
cA 95630
O: 916.461.6209

Note to Sacramento County authories:

PLEASE ensure ABUTTING PARCELS are notified PRIOR to secret planning &
discussions of putting a FURNACE

into a rickety shed abutting Federal Forest & watershed & waters of American
River. USBR and Managing Partner CA SP and Bureau of Land Management are
the major landowners/ protectors here.

Cremation of a dead body is carried out at a temperature ranging between 1400 tO
1 800 degrees Fahrenheit.

Let's show them some respect for Law, Health & Safety, and Common Sense.

That otd shed abuts Federal Forest which is suffering during drought. lts
"emanations" contain MERCURY, and other toxics.

According to Federal Governent Biological Research, there are Known
Contaminants associated with burning bodies.
Of course Folsom never invotves Licensed Engineers; anything for a buck is OK

in this ptace.

. https: / / www.ncbi. n [m. ni h. gov/ pmc / articles/ PMC 5721279 /

Page 688

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

From: U Laurent
Sunday, August 22,2021 4:15 PM

Lydia Konopka
Steven Wang; Mike Kozlowski; Sarah Aquino; Rosario Rodriguez; Josh Kinkade; Ken Cusano; Lauren

Ono
Fw: Failure Notice ..... lots of failures apparently

CAUTION: This email originated from dutside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Lydia,

Folsom always had appointed citizens equipped with their own email address.

Mr. Duewel is lawyer who asked city staff [non-licensed people] for an opinion about a
matter of Law. Mr. Duewel stated he wanted to know more about my Objection letter
citations. In response, junior planner stated Opinions about Matters of Land Use

Law. Planner erred. I did not.

Please forward this to Kevin Duewel.

If City Attorney has any problems with an appointed person being in touch PRIOR to a
decision on Exceptions to Land Use Process Law, he needs to review his License
Obligations.

If our elected Council members directed city staff to remove the committee members'
emails at @folsom.ca.us, this is a prime example of why they should NOT have limited
correspondence between city Appointees and city residents during a shutdown for
pandemic. One year later Mr. Duewel's request for explanations of my points of law,
came to light in the on-going battle to keep us safe from fire.

We in LNS are dealing with the Third Application for crematory abutting OUR Parcels,
and federal Watershed Forest, There are significant violations involved, including
actions covered by California Penal Code.

This needs to stop.

Thanks in advance, Laurie

Laws cited:

CA Govt Codes, B&P Codes, Subdivision Map Act.

t te$nvggsq q lftiwsri\dr${ Cffift.ivnisr$lerkih{ ffil*'li$

q erek iq i n$rfiirvigas rS jF F s erir@ Ssyrz&r& $<s zirnq insk irg i $
1

Page 689

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



E bs q q rwwru r irfl- ew$<l i t. s { ir,ft rh$ziwL s rwrtrrEnc} $

$s ShS rrrnxi-r,ft { w$rf,a4r-w$<1 or$.ripxt $€ ft $vt iSmjrE$vyf ni-g& e>.<j-\6

s zir{ lrEI $- i $r,$vl i$- ew$yxl =.0.} 4

All these years City Attorney has failed to inform rrHDrr group
they do NOT have legal authority to grant Variances, Conditional
Use Permits, DE FACTO REZONING, or any "exceptions to Zone District laws,
Standards,
or Duties of City Engineer to seal/sign and certify all actions are
correct under state laws..... and upon certification also by a
licensed lawyer.

I know city elected officials have difficulty believing city hall people are perfectly correct
and able to administer Legal Process Laws, but this crematory nonsense -- for the 3 time

is an outrage.

Residents of Lake Natoma Shores have to look at that ugly new shed every single day,
yet young staffer proceeded as if we don't even exist. What do you want to bet the tall
height which "cools" the building" will become another, larger bunch of furnaces for
human bodies?

Over-Extending the Legal Authority of an "overlay" group, even a lawyer voted to
approval extension of Land Use Exceptions which they NEVER EVEN VERIFIED.

City Attorney Steve Rudolph told the Plan Commission back in 1992 cemetery hearings
on these outrageous exceptions that he advised against. He recommended a STOP

WORK ORDER, and our future council members, ignored his Work Product Advice to
them. Steve Rudolph sat and gave legal Opinions at all City Council and Plan

Commission meetings. That was not popular with mayor.

In fact, those on Plan Commission who switched their opposition to approval, and voted,
before Mr. Chan had opportunity to engage Counsel, voted to restrict Mr. Chan's access

to a National Historic Site to "one person, on foot only." It is so "Folsom,"

Question: webcast: someone asked "Mrs. Rodriguez" if she had any questions. Was

this our current councilPerson?

My favorite crematory protests say "don't let the dead kill the living." "Like the smoke,
more is coming, with Mercury in it."
Children in LNS have black balloons out front.

Did you all know cemetery only got water line of mere 3" diameter with 2" limiter,
because we in LNS paid for water lines?
Cemetery has NO hydrants, and won't pay to extend 4000 PSI pipes which fire fighters
must have.

2

Page 690

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Did you know crematory will go into the 1930's metal shed, and that's why a huge 1B

foot tall new shed was built. They don't need more maintenance equipment: they
butchered more than 7 trees, including the living protected Historic Oaks. They cut
"grass" cutting down last winter -- less to save money paid for water through that tiny
connection we enabled. They committed criminal acts which still have not been cited lto
our knowledgel,

Sorry, I just cannot understand how it "slipped the minds" of our city attorney and city
engineer to do their advisory jobs, to supply signed opinions of legal compliance.

Mr. Duewel wanted to KNOW, prior to voting. Then he said "but it's only a design
review". But that is not what it was. It included an illegal Variance or Condition Use
Permit, or "grandfathering in" an old public cemetery -- according to webcast. He

actually believed that junior staffer saying that "yes" it's all grandfathered in,

Poor Oak Chan, he's probably suffering in his unreachable Grave with large monument -

--- back there in the inaccessible National Historic Site. Why did planner fail to ask a
Licensed city professional to review his Recommendation?

Why were the Minutes approved by a person who was not even present to know there
were questions?

"HD" is NO zone; their powers are not those of 'commission'.
It's a pathetic violation of higher Authorities in Law, and people believe what they are
told at cityhall [apparently.]

---- Fonruarded Message ----
From : MAI LER-DAEMON@yahoo. com <mailer-daemon@yahoo. com>
T

Sunday, ugust 021, O3:21:03 PM PDT
Subject: Failure Notice

Sorry, we were unable to deliver your message to the following address.

<kd uewel@folsom.ca. us> :

550: 5.4.1 Recipient address rejected: Access denied. AS(201806281) [DM3GCC02FT008.eop-
gccO2. prod.protection.outlook.coml

Fonryarded message

Kindly supply email address, as your .com page rejected my contact.

3

Page 691

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

LJ Laurent
Sunday, October 3,20219:31 AM

Pam Johns; Josh Kinkade

ernest.conant@usbr.gov; Drew Lessard; opinion@sacbee.com; Eileen Sobeck; Patrick Pulupa; Dale

Kasler;The HFRA; daoffice@sacda.org; Rick Hillman; Ken Cusano; Lydia Konopka

body burner FURNACE is "HEATING UP." Folsom what R U thinking?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: Folsom Comm. Dev. director P. Johns; planner Josh Kinkade
Asst. City Clerk: Please share with 5 council members
From: Ll Laurent, LNS Sub. Abutting Neighbor
October 2,202t

Re: Telegraph published article VS Reality of city staff

https:'goldcountrvmedia.com ews'02040'nroposed-folsom-crematorv-opposition-
contin ues-to-heat-u o/

Furnace Application is the third in few years. NOT ONCE were Abutting forest/river
protection US Agencies given Notice, according to city records/minutes.

This application was filed over ONE YEAR ago, and yet Sacramento County Recorder was
Never Notified of Project in Public Domain. In fact city reports this parcel 070 0260 001
as "Open Space/OS Conservation Zone District." Tax bnl L0/2O20 was REDUCED by

$1.2 Million, to help "open space"

New co-owners Caring Service Group, has no city Business License. They filed all their
Building Permits using FALSE ADDRESSes, and in some cases, a totally non-existent
Parcel Number. The Zone District is clearly parcel is NOT OPEN SPACE Conservation -

- which means ZERO BUILDINGS. They built and plan more huge Commercial buildings
on Parcel, a FURNACE, and huge LPG Gas Tanks'

Clearly Applicants are not concerned with "legal niceties." Since city made residents pay

for a "study" which recommended "Approval" of this Zone District Exception", it is clear
the city is at the foundation of this chicanery.

LNS Residents were charged with Code Violations for lawful protest and WARNING
Signs. Cemetery got away, forever, with NO Posting of Application for Exception for
body burning 2,4OO F furnace adjacent to Federal Forest, river, homes,

Proposed Folsom crematorv opoosition continues to heat uo

1

Page 692

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Proposed Folsom crematory opposition continues
to heat up

As residents eagerly wait for a nteeting clate tcr be attrirottttced. the

oppcrsitiotr against the prcrposal ior a tteiv Fr:1s..

li:re "

https : //www. voutu be. co m/watch ?v= Lr1 5 rP H E m eQ
"heating up is right" fire & debris would spread for miles.

Folsom does NOT publish "city planner JOB description".
Only "Park planner" is available now. It is LESS demanding than city planner, and pays
less, but here it is.

Salary 2018 $58,353.84 - $89,071.08 Annually

THE POINT IS: that is BIG BUCKS for persons who might not even KNOW basic Public
Notice laws, and comprehend their Obligations which come with that kind of money.

Comm Dev director makes $15,388 per Month salary, or about $190,000 a year in
salary. That is a lot of money PLUS huge benefits. And we don't even get PROPER,

Legally-mandated Posted Notices and USPS Mail Notices. We get citations.

As a Federal Tax Payer, I firmly believe our USBR, DOI, and BLM federal employees
DESERVE a NOTICE of a body-burning FURNACE be delivered to their Offices via
Certified Mail,

Folsom acts like an insulated power-structure with very little respect for Laws, Rights,
and Protection of Water Supply and our Environment.

2

Page 693

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Folsom staff have OK'd the 'study' for Approval. No Fire Dept objections were in that
study. No ONE cited Zoning Code, Fire Code, Street ACCESS Code, etc. Development
staff give an impression to us, that they think our Fire and Police people are as

disposable as those bodies who represent Revenue from OPEN SPACE Zone.

you get the message? This is a highly paid group who have incentives to deliver the
"Folsom Version" of laws.
Residents? We get the "wrong end of the match-book"'

If you knew the Extent of the Expertise behind LNS Objections, you might be ashamed

of yourselves. But, at those reimbursement rates and rewards, guess it is unlikely'

LNS residents exist between the unbelievably dry Federal Forest & Watershed of
American River, and the incredibly DANGEROUS gas tanks and furnace on Parcel Zoned
OpEN SPACE/OS Conservation. If even one of those huge LPG tanks explodes, Folsom

Blvd., Light rail, and lots of drivers and businesses in old sutter, will all take the "hit"
with us. VIEW VIDEO!

Folsom, It this hell, or what?

Below is only city Job Description online, for a "planner".

3

Page 694

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



EXAMPLES OF ESSENTIAL DUTIES:

NOTE: The following are the duties performed by employees in this
However, employees may perform other related duties at an equiva
individual in the classification does not necessarily perfonn all the

. Prepare preliminary construction drawings, specifications, and cor

landscape architectural projects and bid documents including the
grading, drainage, paving, irrigation, plant materials, and play equ

. Participate in site analyses, master planning, designing, cost estir
landscape architectural plans and drawings for accuracy and conl
design and check calculations used in designs and estimates.

. Review, check, and make necessary corrections to landscape arc
site plan drawings, designs, and estimates as prepared by consul
conformance to original design.

. lnspect park, recreational, and trail site projects during constructic
construetion is performed according to plans and specifications.

. lnterpret city standards and specifications regarding trail construc

. Prepare a variety of charts, graphs, maps, plans, and other illustri
presentations to the Parks and Recreation Commission and the F
reports, and studies.

. Monitor and approve project expenditures and maintain project ac

. Analyze proposed projects for conforrnance with adopted city lant

. Meet and confer with developers, contractors, and engineers.

. Prepare grant applications and necessary graphics for a variety o

' CorTlpile a variety of information and data for staff reports and stur
. Perform related duties as assigned.

4

Page 695

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook r Android

Scott Johnson
Friday, January 28,2022 5:23 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Crematorium

From: Liz Byer

Sent: Friday, January 28,2022 5:10:40 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson @folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Crematorium

[you don't often get 
"r.it 

frorJ Learn why this is important at

http ://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSenderl dentification.l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

please stop this crematorium now! Summers are barely tolerable due to the fires now! This will destroy our property

value just like the meat rendering plant south of Rancho Cordova I

Liz and Andrew Byer

lPersifer street

Sent from my iPhone

Page 696

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Friday, January 28,2022 5:09 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Crematorium

Begin forwarded message

From: Liz Bye

Date: January 28,2022 at 5:07:49 PM PST

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen @folsom.ca,us>
Subject: Crematorium

[You don't often get emailfrom lizbyerTlT@icloud.com. Learn why this is important at

http ://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSen derl dentification.l

CAUTION: This emailoriginated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please stop the crematorium in old Town!This will destroy our reputation! Summers are getting harder

and harder to enjoy as it is with fires! Please stop this nowl

flffi:*erstreet
Sent from my iPhone

1

Page 697

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Marie Rice

lvoung wo circle

Folsom, California 95630

luly 27,2021

Dear Mr. Kinkaid:

I understand the owner of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn cemetery located at the entrance of "The Preserve"

neighborhood off Folsom Boulevard is planning to put a crematorium in his facility. He states his plans are to

run his crematorium Monday through Friday each week, estimating the cremation of three bodies per day.

This will require the use of two-250-pound propane tanks. He assures his process is safe and compliant with

fire and environmental safety standards.

While this may be true, accidents can and do happen. From 2Ot2 until May 2021, there have been some

seventeen (17) crematory accidental fires in this country, that I am aware of' The most recent took place on

05-11-2021 in Corona, California. The actual cause of this fire was not made clear. The one before that was in

May 201g, in San Diego County. Firefighters were able to put out the fire, but the fire spoke's person

confirmed the continued presence of "sand clouds of human remains in the sky", This is what nearby

residents were breathing in.

There were several others before these I could detail, but in the interest of space, will refrain,

Especially in this time of climate change and easily ignited fires, a crematorium in a residential neighborhood,

in the middle of a small city, is an unnecessaty public sofety risk. As it is, our landscape is so dry that we must

be vigilant throughout the summer months to prevent fires,

Should a fire break out in this prospective crematorium, the people in this entire neighborhood would be at

risk. There is only one exit, exactly where this cemetery is located. Residents could be trapped'

I have additional concern about air quality. The Amigone cemetery cremation center in upstate New York

was shut down in 2010 by the State's Department of Environmental Conservation because of "heavy black

smoke spewing from the crematorium", Equipment repairs were made, and the crematorium was re-opened

in 2019. Even still, nearby residents continued to experience distinctive odors and dust particles on

windowsills, they said were "human remains". This has been disturbing enough that these residents report

reluctance still to leave their windows open or spend time outside,

We ask you to please not permit this crematory project of the Lakeside Cemetery to occur. lt simply is NOT

SAFE in this location that is qear people and their homes that have only one exit, near the fire source itself.

Sipcerely, ,

httart,l { h><--
Marie Rice

Page 698

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



*R" MARIKO f''ICGAFQRY
1204 Forrest srreer, [tolsom, cA 95(130 0 530-545-9055 r rnariko.mcgarrl'@gmail.com

February 1,20.22

Dear Historic District Commissioners, City Manager, and City Flanners,

Thank you,for the time and attention you are dedicating to the voters' serious concems abottt the

prtoposed Miller,s Funeral Flome,crernatodumat Lakeside Mernsrial Cemetery. I am rrritingto 1mu as a

permanent resident of Fonest Street, living direcUy across fiom the Gemetery^ I am greatlywonied

about the impact of pnrr decisions to cor.re oft my family. o{re year o{d darghter, and' higl}risk

neighbors. I have revieryed Lakesirle's project proposal and Environrnental knpact Report conduc'ted by

Helix'Enterp,rises anolsoughtprofessionalenvironmentdl scienoe and medicClconsdtation to idorm my

pos1ion on this matter. The concerns t am requesting inform your dec'sion to vote "Non include:

,1. ,Noncqrforming use of cornmeroial, industrial incinerator in open spaae and in contradiction to

'the C,ity's masier Plan;
2. lnequitable con-rider.a$onof crer,natorir,m proposal in the H'storic District when other opar'l

space in Folsorn 15 not being corsideredfor approrra{idriven by profit motlves;

s. piorlmity of 1he proposed crematorium next'to residential ane to several historic sites in the

l-{istoric Ofistrict, withlpoter*ial to negativdy irnpaci cultural,practices and significanoe;

4. Negative impac{ ttre proposed cremdorium ha already had o,n home values in the historic

district, with several realtors/brokers docunentirg decrease in buyers and offers due to

proposal;
S, Assrmption thal thera is a safie lerr{ foxicity cxposune to developing ctrildren, pregnant

women, elderty, rnedically wlneraHe, and vsterans in the immediate sunounding area of the

Cemetery from vaPorized toxins;

6. The absence of hlstorhal releranc+if external French doors are not permitted'in the

Histcric Distict because they wcxrld not be found h the early t9(X)'s, how can a cnmmercial,

industrial incjinerator tte acceflable?
7. lmpact of lmrneasurabh sight, smell and ingeslion of particulate matter on use of trail,

river, Historic District, and Sutter Street;
g. Use and ippearance of shed for crernatorium that is permitted for commercial storage only;

g. ,lncrease [o existing efreme ffre risk wllh one evacuetlon route fior resHents;

10. No emergency services plan or allccation of resources to support potential increase in

demand for fire and police as required by CEQA guidelires;

11. lnsufficient tencing and secrrity on site as required by cEaA guidelines;

12. False,identtfica:tinn of ,proposed location as not next'to State land or incteased fire dsk in Initial

Study and absence of addltional design mGasures to create defensible space as required by

CEQA guidelines'

13. Stark difierences between crematorium application to City in2O2Q and the work that Miller's

Funeral'Home has dore at Lakeside iltemollal C.arnetery without approval ;

14. Presence of permanent, lndustrial pollutant in Historic District;

1S. Absence of ongOingr montrtorirrg:of air qualty testing of, particulbte rnatler, employee safety,

and testing by air quality chemist, pediabic toxicologist, and geriatric toxicologist;

1

Page 699

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



DR" MARIKO I\frCGARRY
1204 Fonest Streer, Folsom, CA 95630 . 530-545-9055 o mariko.mcprrl@gmail.com

16. No monltodng of mercury wtrich is odorless and colorless-yet poses biggest risk to children

and ,unbom bables stho.can,experience.d'sor'ders sucfi as autism. Aspergefs, develcprnental

delays and other neurological issues.

12. $lgnif,cant delayr bU theGity in publisfiing appllcation, oonditionall use permit, and;reports to

the public;
Ot**,

O *d.'.1.*l#S&1

:al*h.

t.{ltukr
gr ri&.il

The lnitial Study/Mitigrated lrlegative ,Declaration conducted 'by tfie City of Folsom Cornmunity
.Development,€)epartment and Helix Environmental Planning relsted for January 2020, identifies the
*Maximum exposed indivktual resident,' in the photo above. That purple dot sits, directly on our one-)€ar

old's be<lroom wlndorv. l am hard pressed'to find an elected ofFrcial in this Clt! wfto has attested to

beir6 m-mfortabb with ewn the srnallest ris* pos€d to their children. I am even harder pressed'to find

an de'cted official who has attested to ffre,beli€tf that ftis proposal rrould be accepted in any other

residentid or open space zone in Folsorn From an equrty perspective, the voters and children;of Ernpire

Ranch woull never have to sslf-organize, self'ftrnd; and'seFadvocate as ttre voters and,children of the

:l'iistoric Disf,ht have been foroed to do for thetast hro !,ears'

The Historh District ar.d the Gity of.Folsomeiltrer believes and will testify to their connnitrnent tomaintain

communily opef1space resor$ces for ltre pu;poses ranging lrorn conservation, to presewing oorrnunity

land use options, or it.is,tirne to cfrange the definitinn of open space zon€s and the public marketing of

the City.

As a Historic District Resident, voler, professbnal, arrd parent, I emnotexpress the need.tovoto "l{o" on

the Lakeside MernorialLaunr Grernatorium enottgh. ,Protecthistory. Protect the City's legacy. Protect our

children.

Sincerely,

2

r{anln lfo(ar"y, Pl,0

Page 700

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



L} Tq. MARIKO fuICGATqFqY

It,.ro.*t Streer, liolsom, CA 95630 tl-'

February 1,20.22

Dear Historic Di$trict Commissioners, City Manager, and City Flanners,

Thank you,for the time and attention you are dedicating to the voters' serious concems about the

proporlo Miller,s Funeral Flome,crematofiumgt Lakeslde Mernorial @metery- I am writing to you as a

permanent resident of Fonest Street, living direcily across ftom the Cemetery- I am greaflyworied

about the impact d yotrr decisions to conne ofi my falnily, one yetr dd dat4ghter, and higtlrisk

neighbors. I have revievyed Lakeside's projecrproposal and Envkonrnental knpact Report conducted by

Hetix Enrerp,rises anct sought profesdkxral envirmmentd science and rnediccl consdtation to irfonn my

position on this matter. The concerns I anr requesting infornr your dec'sion to vote "NO! include:

{. ,Nonconfoming use of cornmeroial, industrial incinerator in open space and in contradiction to

'the C.;ity's rnasiler Plani
z. lnequitable consiOer,atoa of crer,natoriurn proposal in tl're Historic District when other open

space in Folsorn !s not being consideredfor appronal,driven by profit rnotlves;

g. p,roximlty of ,the proposed crematorium next to resirlential ane to several historic sites in the

tdistoric D{striot, with,poterdial to negatively impact cultr.rral.oractices and significanoe;

4. Negative imprct ttre proposerl cremdonum hm already had on home values in the historic

district, with severat realtors/brokers doannenlirg decrease in buyers and offers due to

proposal;
5. Asssmption thet there is a safie lend toxicity axposune to developing cftildren, pregnant

women, elderly, medicalty wlneraHe, and veterans in the immediate sunounding area of the

Cemetery from vaPorized toxins;

6. The absence of htstodcel.rebnanc**if extemal French doors are not permitted'in the

Hisfioric Disfiict because tfrey would not be found in the early l9(X)'s, how can a cornmercial,

industrtal incjinerator be acceflable?

7. lmpact of immeasurabF sight, smell and ingestion ol particulate matter on use of trail'

river, Historie District, and Sutter Street;
g. Use and appearanoa of shed for crenratorium that is permitted for commercial storage only;

9. .lncrease,to existing edremeflre dskrrlth ooe evaouatlon routefor resuerts;

10. No emergency 
"Jr"i""" 

plan or altocation of resources to support potential increase in

demandforfireandpoliceasrequiredbyCEQAguidelines;
1 X. lnsufficient tencing and secrrity on site as required by cEaA guidelines;

12. False;ideffmcation of ,proposed location as:not next'to State land or incteased fire dskin lnitia{

study and absence of addltional deslgn measures to create defensible space as required by

CEQA guidelines'

13. Stark differences between crematorium application to City in2o2Q and the work that Miller's

Funeral Home has done at,Lakeside ttJlemorial Cernetery without approval;

14. Presence of permanent, lndustrial pollutant in Historic District;

1S. AbEence o! ongoing monitoring, of air quali$ testing: of particulbte F,natter, empfoyee safuty,

and testing by air ouality chemist, pediabic toxicologist, and geriatric toxicologist;

1

Page 701

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



DR. MARIKO g\fiCGARRY

lF.rr.ot Street, fiolsom, CA 95630 t I '

16. No monltorlng of mercury wtrich is odorless and colorless:yet poses biggest risk to children

and unbom babies *rtro .can experience.d'porders sucfi as artism, Aspergefs, deve[pmental

delays and other neurological issues.

12. $lgnificant delays by the GiU in publi$ring: ap$lcation, conditionall use permit, andi reportrs to

the public;

sd9tffrid
Ss,rtd#Sg

l-t**
- l{tr-k.

S/ lr*n*

The lnitial Study/Mitigrated tlegativ€ .Dec{aration ,oonduc-ted by tlre City of Folsom Gornmunity

Development Oepartment and Hdix Environmental Planning related for .lanuary 2020, identifieg the
*Maximum exposed individual resident," in the phdo above. That purple dot sitts directly on'our one-lGar

old's berlroom wtndory. I am hard pressed,to find an etected official in this Clt] wtto has attested to

beirrg oomfortable with ewn the srnallest risk posed to their children. I arn even harderpressed to find

an dected ofFcial wtto tas attesrted to ffre'betief firat ftis propoeat rrould be accepted in any other

residentid or open space zorp in Folsom, From an equrty perspective, the voters and children,of Ernpire

Ranch would never'have to self-organize, self-fund; and seFadvocate as the voters and'chidren of the

F,lietoric Disf,ict have been foroed to do for the tast tulo !,sars.

The Historh District ar.|d the Glty of, Folsom.eittler believes and will testify to their cornrnitrnent tomaintrain

community open space resourc€s for the pufposes ranging from conservalion, to presewing oorrnuni$

land use options, sr it is,tirne to cfrange the definitirm of open space zone{i ard the public marketing of

the City.

As a Historic District Reklent, voter, professbnal, and parent, I cirnnotexpress tho needto vote "No? on

the Lakeside MernorialLarmr Oernatorium enoqgh. F.rotecthistory. Protectthe City's legacy. Protect our

children.

Sincerely

Q*<*r*
il
o

2

rlfu,h /{o(a*p, Pl0

Page 702

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Mary Iohnson

I lYoung wo circle Folsom cA

fanuary 30,2022

City of Folsom Historic District Commission

RE: Opposition to the proposed Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project

Dear Commissioners,

I am writing this letter to voice my concerns regarding the proposal to build a crematorium right
behind my house. This is the second letter that I have sent regarding my opposition to the

crematorium. My concerns include negative impacts on my health and the health of the

community, enjoyment of my property, the likely devaluation of the value of my property and

degradation of our natural environment.

I have read the letter from Igor Semenyuk titled "Scope of Work- Installing a Crematory"and

take issue with many of . First and foremost, the crematory is not "removed from any residences

and Parks ", my home is literally feet frbm the proposed crematory site and t}te property

borders State Park land with historical and major natural resources and wildlife, including

endangered Bald Eagles. In his "Cremation Process" section he states "there is no smoke or
residue that leaves the chamber" This is a completely false statement contradicted by the study

he paid for and was completed by Helix Environmental Planning. There will be toxic emissions,

particulates and a significant amount of COZ released into the environment from the cremation

process.

I am a retired Oncology/Hematology RN and Hospice RN, so I have cared for patients prior to

and during the death process, There are multiple medical implants, catheters, joint replacements

and dental work that when cremated and release toxic substances. Not to mention the toxic
pharmaceuticals ( chemotherapy, radioactive pellets and drugsJ that remain in human tissue

and are vaporized during the cremation process. I have read the Assessment completed by Helix

Environmental Planning and am concerned that the above referenced toxic substances were

lumped in Reactive Organic Compounds i ROC ) or (PMJ without stating how dangerous these

emissions can be. The Report on the Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas impacts of the

Crematorium and the Health Risk Assessment does not address our concerns about Public

Health and Greenhouse gas emissions posed by the crematorium. The report done for CEQA

fCalifornia Environmental Quality Act) is not complete and does not fully support a full
environmental review Process.

I was concerned that the Helix report only briefly mentions the release of mercury from
cremation. No estimates were provided and the data mentioned was from the manufacturer of

the crematorium unit A report on the NIH website states that "Crematoria represent a

significant source of mercury emissions to the environment", "The danger with mercury is long

term indirect exposure from the environment and the food chain ". This is because mercury can

accumulate over time in our tissues and becomes a potent neurotoxin. It's also linked to

decreased intelligence in children. Mercury is also known to kidney damage. We live in a

neighborhood where we eat fruits and vegetables from from our yards and people and wildlife
catch and consume fish from Lake Natoma. The Lake Natoma/ American River is a major source

of drinking water for over a million people or more. Why wasn't this mentioned or reviewed?

Page 703

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Another area that wasn't covered in the Helix report was the the amount of greenhouse gasses

that will be produced, specifically C02 . There are multiple Initiatives from the state, federal
and international agencies that are attempting to reduce greenhouse gas production and the
Crematorium will be a significant producer of COZ . The crematory proposes to burn propane for
the cremation process, per their report, each cycle burns L9.672 gallons with a proposed 4
cycles a day and 500 cycles per year. From the U.S Energy Information Administration, each
gallonof propaneburnedproduces 12.6tlbs of C02.MultiplythatbyL9.67 gallonspercycle
times 4 cycles per day. It comes to 992 lbs of C02 produced per day. 500 cycles per year
produces 124,0321bs of CO2. This is a large amount of COZ production in our neighborhood
which adds to our existing elevated levels of C02. Why was this not fully evaluated? Have
alternatives been fully considered?Maybe Igor Semenyuk could be a leader in the industry by
investing in Aquamation for human remains, which is a significantly less polluting and has a
lower carbon footprint.

I also take issue with the statement from the Helix report that states " The project was not found
to be a substantial source of objectionable odors and odor imparts." There is no methodology,
background or citations given to base that statement on. Do we have to rely on their word or will
they provide more information on which to base that claim? From the articles I have read, odors
and smoke are the main complaint from neighbors who live near crematoriums.

My personal concerns are that the smell from burning bodies will be a daily occurrence and will
interfere with the enjoyment and value of my property. I love to spend time gardening generally
enjoying my backyard, which backs up to the cemetery and is very close to the proposed
crematory. This will be impacted by the presence and smell of crematorium operations. I am
also concerned about the health impact of breathing the emissions from cremations. Breathing
residue from human bodies being burned, including substances which are toxic to humans and
wildlife and particulates have been shown to have major health adverse impacts and are known
to shorten lives. There are personal financial consequences too. Having a Crematorium behind
my home will decrease my resale value as most future purchasers will find it upsetting and
distasteful to have a crematorium out back.

I do hope this letter helps you to realize that the crematorium project will have negative health
and pollution consequences and that it does not belong in our neighborhood and historic
Folsom. Please demand a greater articulation ofthe consequences ofthis proposal. Better yet
please deny the project.

Sincerely,

Mary f ohnson

Page 704

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Monday, February 7,2022 4:17 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Please Vote NO on Proposed Crematorium

ScottA. Johnson, AICP
P lart tt irt 91 I\4 ut a.c1 e r
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6206

ffi
CITY OFF{}Lg(}nf

OISTIIiCTIYE HY I{ATURtr

o9@ www.folsom.ca.us

From: John (Dave) & M
Sent: Monday, February 7,2022 4:16 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Please Vote NO on Proposed Crematorium

some people who received this message don't often get email tto.I Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Scott Johnson, Planning Manager
Steve Banks, Principal Planner

I am writing as a concerned citizen that lives in the adjacent neighborhood of the proposed crematorium. My concerns

are from the heart. I have loved ones that have been laid to rest at the Lakeside Cemetery and visit often. The

cemetery is a beautiful place to walk through and visit. The wildlife I have seen there over the years has brought much

pleasure to me. ln the last several years a pair of bald eagles have been successful in nesting and have been quite

successful in growing their family and growing their species. One of my concerns is about the long-term

environmental impact the crematorium emissions would have on the future successes of the bald eagle population. Air

quality for the neighborhood would be another major concern, especially for those with health issues such as asthma.

The neighborhood is a mix of young, growing families and retired families. The area is known for its healthy environment

and healthy style of living. The industrial business just is not a good fit or in the best interest of the people of Folsom.

The site is zoned OS/P (Open Space/Public Primary Area) with underlying zoning of OSC (Open Space and Conservation)

and has a General Plan designation of OS (Open Space). The Historic District Commission will take final action on this

request unless the decision is appealed to the City Council. I am asking the City Council to vote NO on the proposed

crematorium.
1

Page 705

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Thank you for your consideration,

Marv Matthews

IYoune wo Circle
Folsom, CA 95630

HFRA Mission Statement
The Historic Folsom Residents Associotion is o group of neighbors working together to protect,
preserve, qdvocqte for ond enhqnce the Folsom Historic Residentiql District. Through
community involvement qnd oworeness, HFRA sholl strive to collqborste qnd build strong
portnerships with City Government und locol entities to identify qnd resolve current ond future
neighborhood concerns offecting the Folsom Historic District. We qre united by our love for
the community ond desire to mointqin ond improve the quolity of life for residents and defend
the historic integrity of this neighborhood for future generqtions.

2

Page 706

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
,4clnr ittist ratit'e -,l.s.si.sto tl f

Comm unity Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

Kelly Mullett
Thursday, September 30,2021 9:00 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Proposed Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery

ffims#nsm
0 S @ vuww.fotsom.ca.us

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject: Proposed Crematoriu m at La keside Cemetery
Date:Thu,30 Sep 2O2LoO26:29 +0000 (UTC)

From:Mary Rigney
To:Daron Bracht <daronbr@ pacbell.net>

September 30,2021

Dear Historic District Commissioner:

Bottom line - who benefits from having a crematorium in our neighborhood? The neighbors? The City? Caring
Service Group/\4iller Funeral Home? The Chinese historical sites? The Folsom Historic District? The children
or elderly of our community, especially with health issues? Not likely! It's definitely pause for speculation &
concern.

Please help us, the Folsom residents within the historic district, and specifically The Preserve neighborhood, to

reject the proposal to have a crematory built where we live our daily lives.

You are already well-informed of our many objections & serious concerns of having this crematory approved,

so I will not list them here, but I don't believe it's asking too much to want clean air, clean lakes, and good

health. And this doesn't even include our worries about fires in our high-risk fire area with 500 gallons of
propane present at the cemetery property for the cremations, and what invisible harmful particles might be in

the air caused by the use of a crematorium 4-6 times a day .It would seem more plausible to build such a

crematorium in an industrial area, or use another facility of which there are a number of them in our county.

1

And yes, I'm over 75 and live in a receptor area.

Page 707

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Thank you for listening to our concerns and worrieso

Mary Rigney

Iyoung wo cir.

Folsom, CA 95630

2

Page 708

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Daron Bracht < daronbr@pacbell.net>
Tuesday, March 2, 2021 11:10 AM
Josh Kinkade; Steven Banks

Fwd: Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject:Crematoriu m
Date:Mon, 22 Feb 2027 19:33:79 -0800

From:Mary Rigney

To:da ronbr@ pacbell. net

Dear Daron,

I'm hoplng ffm not too fate in voicing my concern about having a crematorium in our
Preserve neighborhood, this being the second attempt by Miller's Funeraf Home. Please
pass my concerns onto Lhose making the decisions in this serious matter,

We've already voiced our strong feelings against having dead bodles burned in our own
backyards, yet we are being faced with this same issue one more timel I'm sure that it rs
sanltary & safe, but that is not the point, f don't see why thls can't be done elsewhere
in an industrial area that woufd be far more fittinq than to disrupt an entire
neighborhood who have afready voted against this project.
It seems we're being hit hard right now with other propositions which woufd drastically
after our quiet safe haven, our main reason for choosing this area to live in the first
place. Between the constant battfe with the future of the Corp yard (most recently
affordabfe housingl), the light rail adding more tracks doubling the stops at our ONE

outfet for our community, and now the crematorium issue on top of it all !

Therefore, I would l1ke to join my other neighbors
projects Itve mentioned above.
Thank you for your time & fistenlng to my concerns,
the decisions, it's so appreciated.

in requesting reconsideration of the

and for sharing wrth the those making

fl Rigney
Young Wo Cir

I

Page 709

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

1:54 PM

FYI

Scott A. Johnson, AICP

Planning Manager
Community Development Depa rtment
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630

O:916.451.6206

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.folsom.ca.us%2F&a mp;d ata=04%7C07%7Clk

inkade%40folsom.ca.us%lC5Dbf4ca4ea2e4bcl577f08d988424d9c%7Ctcfb4b4a254c47b48448af7t335fd6co%7CO%7C0
%7C637690640630553939%TCUnknown%TCTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lklhaWwi
LCJXVCI6MnO%3D%7CLO00&amp;sdata=AiANp%2BBBMLYcwxlm2T8DcRoOeVvsajtejOHlqoOV3Y4%3D&amp;reserved=0

----OriginalM
From: Megan
Sent: Tuesday, October 5,202L 1:37 PM

To: Scott Joh nson <sjoh nson@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Crematorium

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important
<http://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSenderlde nt ion>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please do not allow a crematorium to be built behind my house. I have lived here for 22years
Megan McClure

lvorng wo circle

Scott Johnson
Tuesday, October 5, 2021
Josh Kinkade
FW: Crematorium

Page 710

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachmentsi

Elaine Andersen

Josh Kinkade

FW: Vote NO -My only sitting porch faces proposed Crematorium location directly

Friday, February 4, 2022 1:03:18 PM

Front Porch.ioo
Front Porch3.iog
Sittino.ipo
Folsom-Vol-Dav,ipo

From: Missy <mrdsoccerl@aol.com>

Sent: Friday, February 4,20221:01 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Vote NO -My only sitting porch faces proposed Crematorium location directly

You don't often get email from rnrdsoccerl@aol.com. Leam why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not cllck links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Anderson

I am a direct sight line neighbor of where the proposed crematorium is to sit. We already contend with the
very unfavorable smell of the Kikkoman plant any day the wind is our direction from it, which is frequent.
So this doubles our concern as, if Kikkomans can't control odor how on earth will the Crematorium be
able to control theirs?

But to have to go out of my front door, look out my only front living room windows or to go sit on my only
porch and stare at a stack from a Crematorium is a real slap in the face and our main concern.
I am a NICU nurse and deal with enough death on the daily at my job. I really don't appreciate having not

only to dealwith it at work but literally stare at it at home daily.
I have attached photo's that are taken from my front porch. I take pics almost weekly since the sunset is
so beautiful from my front porch. This is apparently, exactly where the stack will stand. So no more front
porch sitting for me, again - it's my only porch, it's my only sight line outside since our windows from our
living room face that direction.
We volunteer in Folsom Days, we actively help keep an eye on the Historic Rail Yard which is our
neighbor, we speak to Jim and other staff occassionally through the year. We spend as much money
locally as possible.
PLEASE VOTE NO - I oppose the Crematorium location and I expect any council or official representing
me to oppose it's location in this residential area.

Thank You Respectfully,

Melissa (Missy) lngle
and wife
Betty (Renee) Reed
713 Oakdale St, Folsom
812-929-9075

Page 711

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 712

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 713

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 714

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 715

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Froml
To;
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Elaine Andersen

Josh Kinkade

FW: Vote NO -My only sitting porch faces proposed Crematorium location directly

Friday, February 4, 2022 1:03:18 PM

Front Porch.jpo
Front Porch3jpg
Sitting.jpo
Folsom-Vol-Day.iog

From: Missy

Sent: Friday, e ary

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Vote NO -My only sitting porch faces proposed Crematorium location directly

You don't often get email Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognlze the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Anderson:

I am a direct sight line neighbor of where the proposed crematorium is to sit. We already contend with the

very unfavorable smell of the Kikkoman plant any day the wind is our direction from it, which is frequent.

So this doubles our concern as, if Kikkomans can't control odor how on earth will the Crematorium be

able to control theirs?

But to have to go out of my front door, look out my only front living room windows or to go sit on my only
porch and stare at a stack from a Crematorium is a real slap in the face and our main concern.
I am a NICU nurse and deal with enough death on the daily at my job. I really don't appreciate having not

only to deal with it at work but literally stare at it at home daily.

I have attached photo's that are taken from my front porch. I take pics almost weekly since the sunset is

so beautiful from my front porch. This is apparently, exactly where the stack will stand. So no more front
porch sitting for me, again - it's my only porch, it's my only sight line outside since our windows from our

living room face that direction.
We volunteer in Folsom Days, we actively help keep an eye on the Historic Rail Yard which is our

neighbor, we speak to Jim and other staff occassionally through the year. We spend as much money

locally as possible.
PLEASE VOTE NO - I oppose the Crematorium location and I expect any council or official representing

me to oppose it's location in this residential area.

Thank You Respectfully,

Melissa (Missy) lngle
and wife

(Renee) Reed
Oakdale St, Folsom

Page 716

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 717

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 718

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 719

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 720

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 3,2022

Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner
Community Development Department
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

RE: COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED LAKESTDf, MEMORIAL LAWN
CREMATORUIM DRAFT INITITAL STUDY/]VilTIGATED NNGATIYE
DECLARTION AND THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

First, I would like to state that I have lived in Folsom for 20 years and live adjacent to the
Lakeside Cemetery property. Also, my family has been identified as "sensitive receptors" in the
Health Risk Assessment.

I have reviewed the above-mentioned documents and I recommend disapproval of the draft
Initial Study/lVlitigated Negative Declaration based on comments below. I also recommend
disapproval of the draft Conditional Use Permit (CUP).

Draft Initial Studv/Mitisnted Nesntive Declarrtion (IS/MND)

#1. Project Description, Parking and Circulation (pnge 2), last paragraph, it states that
access would only need to accommodate a small number of staff members as there is lirnited
parking onsite. However, this appears to be in con{lict with statements made in the applicant's
Scope of Work. It states that .. . "'cremation-based cultures require on-site crematory so they may
be able to exercise their funeral rights and customs," As any cremation may atffact large number
of attendees, the cremations should clearly be limited to small number of staff as stated in the
IS/I\4ND.

Unless the cremations are limited to only staffattending, there could be potentially significant
irnpacts on traffic, circulation, and parking within a small residential neighborhood with only one
way in and out of the subdivision with limited amount of off-street parking (the Transporlation
Section XVII of the draft ISiIVIND also states under parking and access that only a small number
of staff members will need to be accommodated).

#2. Land Use and Planning, Section XI. The proposed crematorium is totally incompatible
with the existing land use zoning of Open Space. The City of Folsom's Chapter 17.30,M-2,
General Industrial District of the municipal code, lists permitted uses only allowed in M-2
districts. While crematoriums are not specially listed, yet, in M-2 districts, it does list similar
uses. A crematorium should only be located in an industrial zone. This can be a significant
impact on Land Use. As the proposed crematorium is located in the Historic District an analysis
should have been completed to identify any impacts and conflicts with the Historic District
planning guidelines.

#3. Air Quality, Section III and Hazards and Ifazardous Materials Section IX. The health
risk assessment and receptor modeling for potential health risks appear to only have been

Page 721

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Comments on Lakeside Crematorium: Oldham, Nancy

conducted one time, on Novembel ll,20ZO. Air pollution patterns will vary dependtng on trme

of year and wind directions, etc. Additional air modeling should tre conducted at the project site

at different times of the year.

I believe additional analysis needs to be done regarding health risks to sensitive receptors tiom

vapors ernitted from dental fillings that include mercury, both frorn air pollution and

consequential contaminated soils. There have been numerous studies identifying these health

risks.

Drnft Conditionnl Use Permit (CUPI

#1. The public rruticing f(l' this proposed CUP docs not mcct Statc Planning Lalv f,or CIJP's as

per Goveinment Code Section 65905 and needs to be re-noticed. I have attached a copy of the

btate Training guide for CUP's. The public notice for this project is titled "Notice of Public

Hearing and Notice of lntent to Adopl a Mitigated Negative Declaration." No mention of a draft

CUP for review. The notice only refers to the CUP once, and as an entitlement.

#2. Further, no draft CUP was included in the public review documents listed online by the City

for public commenr$. City staffs noti{ication stated that the CUP will be included in a StalT

Report and be available ai least 5 days prior to the February 16th HDC meeting. Section 65905

staies that noticing of the CUP needs to be made available at least 10 days prior to the public

hearing. No Staff Report online as of February 3th.

#3. A condition of the permit should include limiting attendance of cremations to cemetery

employees only as assured in the ISTMND.

It appears that there may be significant impacts from this project. While the ISll\{ND did not

iOentify potentially significant impacts, the Lead Agency (City of Folsom), makes the final

determination. The Lead Agency should complete a project-specific Environrnental Impact

Report (ElR) While the Lead Agency is retying on an existing program ElR, a project-specific

EIR should instead be completed due to the uniqueness of this proposed project and its location,

iocated in Open Space zoning in the Historic District.

Sincerely,

Nancy ltallan

Cc: Kathleen Cole, Chair, HDC
Cc: John Lane, HDC
Cc: Justin Raithel, HDC
Cc: Daniel West, HDC
Cc: Mickey Ankhelyi, HDC
Cc: John Felts, HDC

Attachment

2

Page 722

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Gov.ernor PdeWlson

The Planne/c llaining $erleer

THE CONDITIONAL
USE PERMIT

Govcrnor'c Oilfioe ol Plannlng and Reeoaloh
1400 Tenth Straet
Sacramento, CA 95814 j '
(916)446-061s

Les Grlesor.n, Dlwloti Govemofa Offnaof Plannlng.and Besoarvh

Anterc Rlwsp la*,'Daptty Dhaotor, Slille}taarlnghouw :

RobettCeruanbF,'Attili.o,r.:, .,"'j"
Kenneth laa, Plannlng Wam,Auhor.

July 1997

Page 723

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



The Plann€r's Training 9eries

Ttis publication is one in a sories prepared by fire Office of Planning and Rcscarch
(OPR) on tryico of general interut !o planners. As v/ith ths rest of this so,ries, its
pinary prrpose is to pmvide both a reference for cxporienced planncre and training
materiah f$ npw plattnert, platrntpg cqxlmigsloner*, and qonlng bo.ard memhffi"
Citations aro rrads to pertinent sections of the California statntoe and to court dec{eione

in ordor to provide thc raader ihc opportrrnity to do adilitional rosearch on thcir owh,
Unlsss otherwise uotedr ell statutory Fferences sro to tls Califomia Govemnont Code.

This document and other OPR publications, along with additional information about
local govemment planning and zoning is available ft'om the LIIPIN (Land Usc Plan"
ning Information Notwork) wob sitd maintailcd by lhe Califomia Resources Agency af
htrp :l/ceres. ca"gov/plonning/

Page 724

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



The CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

WHAT r8 A CONprTlOilAt USE PEFMTT?

A coNDmoNAL usx rnnr'lrr (cup) allows a city orcount) to oonsidor special uses which may bo essential or

A dssirablo to a particular community, but vhisb aro not allowcd as a matrr of right within a zoning
I I disrlct, tluough a public hoarlng process. A conditional rua permrl can provido flexibilis within a
zoning oidinance. Anotheihaditionalpurposd oftho conditional useperrrit ir to enable amunicipality to controt
certsin uses which sould have detrimental effects on the obmmunity (Nelghborhood.Actlon Gtoap v, County of
Cslaveras (1984) 156 Cal.ABp.3d 1176).

Considorudon of a CUP is a discretionary act, A
CUP applioation tendored by a project proponent is
considered at a public hearing and, if approvod ie
genorhlly subjest to anumbor ofpertincnt conditions of
approval. Dapending onlocal ordinance requkemenls,
hearings are typically held by a board ofzoning, the
plaming commission, or a zoning adminiskator. The
owners ofproperty nearlhc site arc sent advancenotice

of thc datc, cimc, and plaoc of ths hearing.
Examplos of cornrnop uses ollowed with a condi-

tional use permit can be found in any city or county
zoning ordinance. For examplg Santa Rosa's zoning
ordiiaiics lists uses which may be pennitted within
single'famiiy rtsidential districts with a conditional
use permit. These uses include churohes, publio or
privatc schools, public building or utility struchrres,
parking lots, temporary subdivision sale$ offises, and
community care and health care facilities. Chiso's
zoning ordinance listc various ueos permittcd with a

use permit issued by either a plannins director or
planning commission. ThEse uses include tempoffy
amulement attractions, the placement of a building or
sfructure on alot orparcel which has been movedfrom
anothor lot or parcel, pubtc buildiugs and faciJitix,
pafting or acc€ss located off-site from the site boing
served, private recreation ceuters, and planned devel-
opm6nts. Eash city or county may include in their
zoning ordinance a wide varioty ofuses whic'hthey will
permit with a conditional use permit.

ENAELI NG LECISLATIOTTI

Thc nrloe under which counties and goueral law
citiee mayissue aeonditionaluse permit are provided
by state and case law. Charter sities are not subjectto
state zoning 1aw, except in special circumstancos, but

may sfill uee its pruvisions (Section 65803). The fol-
lowingis a briof exomination of the outhority rnd rules
under whicb local governments act in iszubg use
pcrrnits.

Gonetllutlonal Authorlty3
Local govemmonts havo the authority to enact

local planning arrd land use regulatiorrs to profcct the
public hcaltb, safo[r, and wolfaru of their residents
ftrough their polico power. The "policepoweC'pro-
vidos the right to adopt and enfrrca zoning rcgulations,
as long s rhgy {g not contlict with state laws. The
policepoweris the basisforchtrtorcity zoningpowsrs.

(California Conrtitution, Artiole K, Scction ?)

Staiutory Authorlty:
California code reiteratesths Constitutional poliee

powcrs ofcitics and countics to onact zoning rogula-
tions, but has little io say about CUPs in particular.

"The legisletive body of any sounty or city may,
punuant to t4is chapter, rdopt ordinances thaf do any
of the following:

"Rogulatetheuse of buildings, sruotures, and land
asbetwoen industry, business, rosidcnces, open spacer

including agriculture, rooreation, enjoyment of sconic
beauty, use ofnaturalresourges, andothorpurgoses. ..."

(Sectior 65850(a)

"The board of zonlngadjustnent or zoning admin-
i.strator shall hear and decide applications for condi-
tional uees or otharpermiK whon tho zoning ordinance
provides thercforand establishes critcriafor determh-
ing those mattets ..,"
''llheboard of zoningadjustmentorzoning admin-

istrator may also exercise any otherpowers granted by
local ordinanco and may adopt allrules and proccdures

I

Page 725

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



THID CONDITIONAL USE PENMIT

nsce6s0ry or convenieut for the conduct of the board' s

or administrator' s business,"
(Section 65901(a)

Gase Law
California case law has established a nuruber of

fundarnental principles relating to oonditional use pcr-
mits. In addition ts the basic uses pcrmitted within a

zoning districL a city or county zoling ordinance can
provide ofter specified usos which may be permined
after consideration and resolution by an admi::istrative
agency fhat the propnsed nse is in the hest inte,,rest of
public conveniencs and nccessity and will not be
contrary to the public'health, morals; orwelfare (U pton
v. Gray (1969) 269 CrJ.App,2d 352).

Local govemments rnust have a complete and
valid genoral plan beforc they can issue conditional rrse
pormits {Resaurce Defense Fand v, CounQ of Santa
Cruz (7982) 133 Cal,App.3d 800 and Neighborhood
Actiott Group v. County of Cakteras (1984) 156

Cal.App.3d 11?6).
The authority to consider conditional use peflnits,

dclcgatcd to planning commissions or othot adminis-
tativo boilies by clected ofiicials, must include stan'
dards of guidance. Thesa standards of guidauce are
provided to insure that the delegation of discrotion to
an adminishatiyq rygrcy is lotqnbridle{ qn{, thps, qof
l-.,-1:.l |tn - l^^h:-- ^f rt.a -r-,.1 ^f -- ^-^-*.il-Ll-Iaavq\lgr 

^tlv 
uvvB$tv 9t Htv llwu vt ut aDwvllgalg9lv

standardto guide an administrativebody applios whsr6
the legislative body of a city attempts to delogate its
law-malcing funetions (Stoddardv, Ed.elman (1970) 4
CaI.App.3d 544).

PROGEI'URE

The approval of n. oonditional use permit in an
administrativc, guasi-judicial acl Itis not a change of
zonc, but rathor a project-specific change in the usss

allowed on a Bpecific property. Conditional use per-
mie do not involve the establishment of new codss,

reguLations, or policies. Instcad, a conditional use

perrnit applios the provisions ofthe zoning ordinance

and its standards to the specific set of circumstances
which characterize the proposed land use. Cities and

courtiss havo the.authority to eslablish either a board
of zoning a{iustruent or a zoning administralor to hear
aud decide applications for conditioual uses. Local
ordinance can establish specifi cproceduren under which
a delegated board of appeals will hear and determine
appeals fiom the decisions of the board of zonjng

adjustment orthe zoning adminisfrator (Section 65903),
In most jwisdictions, appeals are heard by the next
highest body, eventually reoching the city council or
county board of supervisoro for n final decision.

Public Hearingr
Section 65905 roquires a public hoaring ro be held

on al appHcation for a conditional use permit. At a
minimurn advanco public notice, an opportunity to be
heard, and a fair hearing are consritutional due procsss
rights as explain e d in H orn u. C o unty of V ent ura (L97 9)
24 C,3d 605.

The Government Code establishes minimum rc-
quircments for ptblic noticE for oounties and ganeral
lawcitios. Chartercities may adopt similar provisions.
The notice of a public hearing must include: the date,
time, ond placo of the hearing; thc identity of thc
hearing body orofficer (commoniy the delegatedboard
of zoning adjustment or the zoning adrninistrator); a
description of the proposal and the conditional use

permit process; and the locntion of the property in-
volved (Section 65094), Notice must be mailed to all
property owtrere within 300 feet of tho proposal's site
boundary at leart 10 days prior to the public haaring.
Thcnames and addresses of ownets arethose lieted on
the most curtenl county equalized assessment roll,
This requirementincludps the olvners of property whic"h
l:^ ^...^i.f^.L- ^:h, ti-:]^ t!-^ to^^u.. r-)rircoulFrsc uiG ciry rIIIui€ orcouaE;r' une (Dcoirv, iiiawii.
Wells (1972) 6 C.3d 541). Notice muet also be pub-
lished once in a newspaper of general circulation at
leasl 1"0 days before the hearing.

Section 65030 recognizes the importance of public
participation in public hcadngs and exprcsses aclear
legielafive intcnt thu local agencics insure ptblic par-
ticipation at overy level of the conditional use permit
process. The purposes ofihe public hearing is for the
zoning board or zoning administrator to hom and
consiiler the opinions of the proponent and noarby
property owners pdorrc makingtheirdecision to eithe,r
approve or deny the conditionaluso permit, As aquaei-
judicial act, the approval ofa conditional use pcrmit
requires tho board or administrator to adopt wri$en
findings to $upport thcir actiou, Wlether the propoeal
has been approved or denied, the decision can be
appealed to ahigherbody, usuallythe board of appeals,
the pianning commission, or city council, ir accor-
dance with the city or county zoning orclinance. the
appeals body may reverse ot affirm, wholll, or prrtly,
or rnay modify the decision, and may make such
decision ag should be made, and its action is final
(Section 65903).

Page 726

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

Section 65903 delegatea to local legislative bodies
the autbority to establish procedures for an appeal but
not drE power to rcstrict thc right of appeal. Thus, a
oounty zoning ordinance cannot atternpt to rcetrict the
right of appeal to rolely tho applicant and exclude the
general public, especially adjacent property owners
(Conceriud Citizens of Murphys v, J acl<son On1) 77
Cal.App.3d 1021).

In order to encourage consurrent processing for
the purpose of expediting zone changos and general
plan amendments, Section 65862 provides that plan-
ning agenciei may"iimultanedusly process a consoli-
doted application which may irtclude a usc pormit,
rezouing, and goneral plan amondrnent if all three
applications encompass the same property,

Gallfomla Envlronmrntal Oudlty Actr
. Conditional use permits are subject to the Califor-
nia Environmental Quality Act {CEQA, Publis Re-
sources Code Section 21000, et seq.). Prior to the
public hearing on theproposed conditionalusepermit,
the city or county must evsluatetho proposal to dotor-
rnine whethor or not it may have any significant ad-
verso effects on tho envircnmont, If theproposal is not
Gxempt from environmental review, tho city or county
is required to prcpare either a negative declaration
indicating tlat the conditional uuo pormi- t will hav.g no
signifioant effect, or an Environmontal Impact Rsport
(ElR) which descdbes the potential negative impacts
ofthe proposal and the mefins to avoid or lessen thoae

impacts. See the bibliogaphy for a reference which
can provide more infomation about the California
Environmental Qualiry Act"

Permlt Streamllnlng Aotr
The Permit Steamliling Act (Section 65920, et

se4.) astablishes tine limits wiftin whicb the reyiew
and approval or denial of a conditional use pcrrnit
proposal must occu. For instance, if an BIR was
cenified for a conditional use permit, the application
must be actod upon within one bundred oighty days
'from the date of cortification (Sostion 65950(aXl)). A
proposal for which anegative doclaration wa,s adopted
or a CEQA oxomption used must be acted upon within
sixty drys of that action (Section 65950(aX2)(3)). A
conditional use permit cannot be disapproved solely to
comply with these dcadlines.

The Pemrit Stteamlining Act provideo ttratfaiiurc
to rneet it8 deadlines will result in automatic approval
of the conditional usepormit (Section 65956(b)). How-
ever, the permit can only be deemed approved ifpubiic

notica and an opportunity to be heard had beon pro-
vided eitherby the agency or by the applicant,

The Pormit Streamlining Act doEs not apply to
administrative appealt within a statc or local agoney
(Section 65922). Thereforo, if apermit is appoaledto a
higher body there is no strict time frame within whictr
the appeal must be heard.

LIMITATION5 ON
CONDITlottlAL USE PERTT/TITS

As a rula, oonditional uee permits do not tuthorize
uses that &e zoning ordinance does not authorize, nor
uses ttot expxossly authorized by the perrnif,.Ihe con-
ditionaluso perrnit includes conditione which lirnitthe
applicant's author.ity touse the property, Under ccrtain
conditions, however, local governments may incorpo-
rato provisions from federal laws and bmaden the
range of uses permitted (Sporrs Arena Propcrties, Inc.
v. City of SanDiego (1985) 40 C.3d 808),

It ie ofte,n the case that local agoncier follow a
general set ofrtandards in considoring a conditional
use pormit, Thsse stsudardr are generally acccptablo
since it is a near irnpossibility to devise etandard.s to
covcr all possible situations in which a use perrnit can
bo issued (Tustin Heights Atsociation v. Board of
Saperilsors (1959) 170 Cal.App.2d 619). Thorc arc
scvcrEl casos in which thenc standards have been up
heltl.

Gencral Wclfare Standard:
"Ihe estsblishment, maintenance or conducting of

theuse for which a use pcrmitis eought will not, under
thepanicular case, be dekimontal tothepublic welfarc
or iqiurious to property or irrprovemente in the neigh-
borhood" (Hewkiw v. County of Marin (19?O 54
Cal,App,3d 586).

l{ulsance Stendardl
"Any use found to be objectionable or iucompat-

ible with thc character of the city and its environs due
to noise, drist, odors or offier undesirable characteris-
tice rnaybeprohibited'(Snow v, City of GardenGrova
(1961 ) Cal.App.2d 496).

Qsnsral Plan Gonaletenay Standardr
"Although use pc:mits are not erplicitly made

suhject to a'general plan meeting the requiroment of
state law, that condition is necessarily to be implied
from the hierarchicsi relationship oJ.lnnd use laws.

3

Page 727

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



TEE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

Thus, use permits are stmck from the mold of the

zoning law, the zonirig law must cornply wi& the
adopted general plan, and tho adopted general plan
murt confonn with statc law; thc validity of the ponnit
process derivos from comptance with this hiemrchy of
planning laws (Naighborlwod Actian Group v. Coung
af Calaveras (1984) 156 Cal.App.3d 1176).

Zonlng Gonrlrtsncy $tandard:
"To obtain ause permit, the applicautmustgensr-

ally show thatthe contemplated use is compatible with
thepolicies in te,rms of thezoningordinances, and fhat

such use would be essential or desirable to the public
-conveniencc or welfaro;and will notimpairthc intcg-
rity and character of the zoneddisuict orbs dehimontal
to tlrepublichealth, saftty, rnorals orwelfar€" (O' Hag en

v. Board of Taning Adjastment (ly7t) 19 Cal.App.3d
151),

In addition to the genfial standards discussed,

there also exist other limitations on conditional use

peunits. Conditional use permits nrn with the land not
the applicaut (Cohn v. County Board. of Supentisors
(1955) 135 Cal.App.2d 180), That is, where condi-
tional use permits are concerned, all related prcpsrty

and personal rights are freely traneferabie, unless ex-
press.ly prqhibrted by law (Anza Parktng Corpomtion
.. r^,i&. ^t D..-t:.'--*- /'1tl(l0\ 1O< /\al A-F aJ A<S\v. vaLl uJ u6, tDaa6*t.te \Lt99l LrJ @.ntr,rv grJ/r

Inversely, a conditional use pormit may not lawfully
limit fie permittee ftom transferring it with the land
since such a condition is beyond the power of the

zoning authority (Anra, supra).

The conditions which are imposed on a conditionfll
lse pormitmustbeexpresrly attachcd to thcpermitand
cannot be implied. For example. if a conditional use
permit contains languago that restricts a building's
hbight to five. stories and requires tha developer to
submitand obtain planning-commission approval of a

Iandscapingplan, among otltor things, the permitit$elf
does not imply a height limitation ou tr€6s within the

development (Pacifica llomeowners' Association v.

Wesley Palms Retirement Cornmun ty (i986) i?8
Cal,App.3d 114fl.

OTHEH TYPES OF
CONDITIONAL UsE PERMIII$

State law also allows conditional use pormits for
"granny" units, second dwolling units, and mobile-

home parks, if a local zoning ordinance does not

provide for these cases, the ability to apply for condi-
tional use perrnits allowing these uses is provided for
by stdta law. In all caaes, public notice and hearing
must be providcd as diseussed carlicr.

ftGranny' Unlte (Section 65852.li -
"... any city, including a charter city, county, or

city and couffy may issue a zoning'variance, special
uso permit, orconditioualuse pcrmitforadwcllilgunit
to be consftrrctod, or which is attached to or dotacheal

from, a Frimary residerce on a parcel gor1ed fgr a

single-family residenc,g ifthe dweJling unit is intended
forthe sole occupancy ofonoadult ortwo adultporsons
'who are-62-ycars of-agc-or ovor; and the ruca of'floor
spaco ofthe attached dwelling unit does not exceed 30
percent ofthe existing living area or the area ofthe floor
space of the dstached dwelling unit doce not exceed
1,200 square feet,".

Prior to approval of a couditioual use permit under
Seetion 65E52.1, the ciry orcounty mustfind thatthe
resident orrrsidents meet the age criteria, and thatthe
floor area of the proponed unit does not exceed tbat
allowed by the staUrte. In accordance with tho special
cirsumstanooe provided in Soction 65803, Seotion
65852.i applies to chartercities, as well as general law
citiee.

Garrrrl hrrealllrr I t-lr- ls-^ir ^- <<O{tt O\utuU.rr xrrYrrrrrt vaaar- \pvvqwil wJgJ-t-J -

"Notrvitistanding Section 65901, every local
egency sholl granr a special use or a conditional use
ponnit fbr the creation of a seeond unit if the second
rrnit complies with ell of the following:

"(A) The unit is not intended for sale and may be

rented.
"(B) The lot is zoned for single-family or multi-

family use.

"(C) Tlre lot contains an existing single-family
dwelling.

"(D) The seoond unit is either attached to the
existing dwelling and located within the living area of
the existing dwelling or detached from the exieting
dwelling and located on the sarno lot as ttre.existing
dwolling.

' "(E) The incra$ed fl oor area of an attached second
unit shall not exceed 30 percent of the existing living
ar€4,

"0 The total area of floor space for a detached
icecond unit shall not exceedl,2l} squaro feet,
. "(C) Requiroments rclatiug to height, setback, lot

coverage, architectural teview, site plan reviow, fees,

chafges, and other zoning rcguirements generally ap-

4

Page 728

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



TED CONDTTIONAL USE PDRMIT

plicableto residentialconsEuction in the zone in which
the propcrty is iocated.

"(H) Lncal building codc rcquirements which ap-
ply to detached dwellings, as appropriate.

"(I) Approval by the local hoalt$ officer wlere a
private sewage disposal system is being used, if re-
quired."

Section 65852.2 alsoprovidesthatany local agoncy
may, by ordinance, allow secondunits in single-family
and multifamily reeiden6al aonef, Thus, a Section
65852,2 conditional use pennit is only reguired for
second units when a local agency has not alopted an
ordi-usnce governing second units,

Mobllehomf Parkg (Section 65852.7) -
o'Arnobilehome padc, as deflned in Section 18214

of the Health and Safety Code, shall be deemed a
permitted land use on all land planned and zoned for
residential land use as designated by the applicable
general plan; provided, however, that a city, county, or
a city and couhty may requirs a use permit,"

If a local govemment donies the renewal of a
conditional uso permit allowing a mobilehome park,
the govemment rnugt mke spe,cified required $tepr to
mitigate the adverse impacts of the mobilehome part
closure, purstrart to Section 65863.7,

FINDINCS

Written "findings of hcf' are required in orilsr to
suppoft the decision of the hearing body to 4pprove or
deny a conditional use peanit (Topango Assacidlon
for a Scenic Comnwity v, Cotnty of Los Angeles
(L974) L1, C.3d 506). Findings are the logal footprints
left by local decision-makerg to show how the dec!
sion-making process pmgrcssed from thc initial facts
to the decision,

Findings aro important. They "bridge the analyti-
cal gap betweeu the iaw evidence and ultimate desi-
sion" (Topanga, supra). Iftho dccision is challenged, a
courl will examine ttre evidence supponing the find-
ings to determine whether the hearing body abused ils
discretion when acting on a conditional use permit.
Such an abuse of discretion is to be found when: ( 1) the
agency did not proceed in a manner prescribed by law;
(2) the agoncy's decision is not support€d byfindingsl
aud (3) the agency's findings are not supporod by
evidence in the adminishative record,

Topanga cites several purposes for making find-
inge, among which include: (1) providing a framewod(

for making principled decisionso thus enhancing the
integrity of the administrative prooees; (2) helping
makc analysis orderly andreducing the likelihood that
the agency will randornly leap from evidence to con-
clusion; and (3) ssiving apublicrelatione funetion by
helping to persuade the parties that administrative
decision-making is carefirl, reasoned, and equitable.
Findings should also just$ any conditions which
impose fees or other oxactions.
Fora detailed discussion of findings roquirements, see
OPR's publication entitleil Eridgi4g lhe Gap.

CONDITIONS OF APPBOVAL

Section 65901 empowers local decision-making
bodies to take action on uso permit proposals whsn
zoning ordinances make provisions and eet criteria for
them, The hearing body may also modify a conditional
uso permit's terrns by imposing new or revised pondi-
tions, if the ordinance, interim ordinance, or original
conditional use pemrit so pro rJrdes (G arav atti v, F ai fax
Planning Commission (L971) 22 Cal,App,3d 145),

Just as tlere are limitations in approving a condi-
tional use permit, there are alsolirnitations in esfablisb-
ilgconditions of approval. Four gonoral nrles ofthumb
in applying conditi-ous o.f appmyal include: (l) the
jurisdiction mustbe actingwithinits police powersi (Z)
the condition must substantially further a legitimate
public purpose; (3) the condition must furtherthe same
public puqpose for whioh it was imposod; and (4) the
property owner may not be required to carry a dispro-
portionate Ioadin furthering the public purpose(Cali-
fomla r.and-Use and Planning law, gth edition).

Section 65909 provides that dedications of land, as
conditions of approvali mustbe'leasonably related,' to
tlre use of the pmporfy for which the conditional use
'permit is requested. Therc must also be a 'hough
proportionality" between the edent of the condition
and the psrticular demand or impact of tbe project
(Dolanv. City of Ttgard (1994) t29L.Ed2nd304).In
addition, a porformance bond cannot be required for
tre installation of public impiovements that are not
reasonably related to the propcrty use. Limitations on
impact fees aro described in the Mitigation Fee Acr
(Scction 56000, et seq.).

If a condition applied to aconditional use permitis
not linked to some legitima0c public need orburden the
projectcrcates, the conditionimpoeed could be deemed
a taking of propefiy in violation of the U.S.
Constitution's Fifth and Fourtecnth Amendments

5

Page 729

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



TEE CONI'IIIONAL USE PEIIMTT

COIIIDITIONAL USE
PERMIT OHECKUST

Il a condltlonal use permlt ls to bs qpproved,

all of the foilowlng quesilon$ muct bE fln'
srvered afflrmatively.

L Is the public hearing notice complete in its
dcrcription of the project?

EYes ENo

2. Han thn prrhlic henring norice been issued

in accordance with all procedures?

fJYes il No

3" Is the proposed use, with proposed condi-

tions of apprcval, suitable for the site?

'[ Yes nNo

4. ff any conditions of approval call for
dodications of land, are they reasouably

rolated to fhe use and its imPacts?

I Yes nNo

5. If significant environmental effects have

bcen identified as a rerult of lhe proposed

conditional use permit, have conditions

bcen required, or has lhe project been

redesip.od, to mitigate thoso effects?

I Yes nNo

6. Have findings been adopted to support tho

agoncy's decision, based upon substantial

evidence in ths recold?

[Yes ENo

?. fue the required environmental findings

being adopted?

flYes ENo

(Nollanv. Califurnia Coastal Commission (1987) 9?

L.Ed2nd 6??). Whcro a regulatory taking has been

found to occur, the courts will overtum the agency's

action and may requirc the agency to pay the apilicatrt
compensation for the taking (Dolan, supra),

EXAI,lFLE$

The following court cases illustrato when it may be

propor to grant e conditional use permit and when it
rnly not bo. These casss aro illus&ations only and

should not beused as ths sole basis for granting or
deuyiag a conditional use pe.nnit.

Gases Upholdlng Gondltlonsl Ure
' Pamrlt Approvalr

Gsnernl Welfarn'$ianrlnrd
The general welfare standard is sufficientin granting a

condttional use perrrrit. The igsuartue uI a r;untlilional
usepermitfor alow-cost rental housirg for the eldedy
in a residential area was uphetd on grounds that the

proposcd uso would not bc "dcbimsntal to tho public

welfare orinjurious toproperty olimprovements in tho

ueighborhood" Q{awkint v. C o.unty of Marin ll97 6) 54

CaLApp.3d 585).

Gasas Overtumlng Gonditlonal Use
Permit AFFrouah '

General Welfare Standard
A county zoning ordinance requiring a church in a

residential zone to obtain aconditionaluse permitprior
to allowing itto use the landwas foundnot to abridge

the constitutional right of freedom of religious wor-

General PIan ConslstencY
Ths absence ofa valid general plan does notpreclude
all development actMty. Section 653 6 1 e$ablishes the

general plan exiansion procedure whereby loeal gov'

ernments can proceod with development pending

complotion of a valid general plan. This procedure also
- --- ---L--^ - :l 

-:-^-1^-JaPPUnu tu ul9 u4lig WIl,Frtr lrl,UuulJ 4HPru YEU rrurvr ^uu
subdivlsions wlthoutarequiled general plan (,R esolarces

Defense Fund v, County of Santa Cruz (1982) 133

Cal.App.3d 800).

ProcedurelPublic Notiee
A conditibnal use perrnit cannot be revoil<ed with-

out sufficientcause.Frrttrer, priorto rcvocation, notice

and hearing must be provided for. Thus, in the case

.. where an applicant was given notice that the hbaring
would concorn the expiration of tbe conditioual use

permitratherthan the revocation of tbe permit, alempt
to revoke the permit was nullified (Commwlty Devel'
apmcnt Commlssian of'Mendocino County v, City of
Fort Brasg (1988) 2M Cal.App.3d 1124).

6

Page 730

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



rEE CONDTTTONAL U8E PEf,,MII

ship, Tho court held that a county zoDing ordinance
whichprovides ause pennittobe grantediftheuse will
not be dctrimontal to tlrc hcalth, safety, p€eco, moals,
cornfort, and general wclfarc ofpersons or proporly il
the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of the
county, is notunconetittrtional by r.eason of vaguonoss
or oncortaingr Mqtthew y, Eoard of SWenisors of
Sanislaus Couty (1962) 203 Cal.App.2d 800).

Nuieanco Stanilard
The approval of a conditional ueo pe.rmit for trhe

storagb of housss was overhrmsd on grounds that any
use may be prohibitod if found to be objectionabla or

incompatible with the character of the city and its
snvirone due bnoiee, dust, odors or othorundesfuablo
characteristlcs (.Snow v, City gGardenGrove (1961)
188 Cal.App.ZA496).

General Plan Conristency
The issuance of a conditional use permit to a

oonshuction company forproduction of sand and gravel
wa8 overtumEd on grounds that that the geuoral plan
elements which bear on the permit aro inadoquate and
lhE pwnit is incpnsistpnt $ith pcrtinont provisions of
an adequate general plan (lVetg& bo rho od Actbn G roup
v. County of Calaverar (1984) 156 Caf .App.3d 1176),

7

Page 731

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



I

TITE CONDITIONAL USE PARMIT

BIBLIOGRAPHY

For morc information about cosditional uso permit*, we recommend the following rcforonces.

Brtdghg the Gap : Uslng Fttilingr bt Local I*nd Usc

Decisions, by Robert Cervantos, second edition
(Govomor's Office of PlanniDg and Reeoarch), 1989.

this bookict explains thc pr.inciples of findingt in
detsil.

Caltfomta Permll flandhook, (Califomia 0ffice of
PermitAssistarc4, 19969?. This handbook is a guide

to thestate environmontalpermitproccss and prcvides
guidancc for complying with the Stats's environmen-
tal qnnty and pemit streanlining stahltos, regula-

tions, and policies.

Caffirnia Zoning Prasthe, by Donald llagmon, et

a1., Afril 1996 Supplernentby John K. Chapin (Con-

tinuing Education of the Bar, Ber&cley, CA), 1969.

This text rcviows state zoning ltw in detail.

CEQI. Deskbook: A Step-by-Sw Guide on How to
Conply wlth ke Californla EwironmontuI Qualttl
Aot,by Rbnald E. Bass, et al., 1996 edition (Solano

Prsss, PointAruna, CA), A euido toundorstandingthc
onvironmentalreviow proccss and idcntt$ingkey sEps,

ruquterncntq anl tler,isiou lruiu$ gguusguy ta coJuply
with CEQA.

Carlh' e Callfornia Land Asc and Planning Inw,by
Danicl J. Curtin Jr., 1997 edition (Solano Ress, Point
Arena, CA), revised annually. A look at the pluming,
zoning, subdivision, and environmental quality laws,
including condifional uoe pormitr, as interproted by
numerous court cases.

Iangtht's C affi r nin I-and U s c, 2nd edition, by James

Longtin, 1996 Supplcment (Local Govomrnent Pubti-
cations, Mdibu, CA), 1988, This reforonco text on
planning and landuse law contains an exoellentdiscup-
sion of the ionditional use permit proeess and legal
considerations.

8

i

i
I

I

I

I

i
I

I

I
i

Page 732

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Daron Bracht <daronbr@pacbell.net>
Tuesday, March 2,2021 1 1:12 AM
Josh Kinkade; Steven Banks

Fwd: Proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the oiganization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory

Date:Tue, 22 Dec 2O2O 14:34:02 -0800
From:N Oldham

To:Daron Bra c

Hi Daron, I do not think that the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory project and a conditional use permit
should be approved. The proposed crematory I believe is considered an ind,ustrial use and should be located only in an

industrial zoned area.

As you know the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is zoned open space/public primary area

Further, lbelieve Folsom's Open Space Element of the General Plan counted on the Cemetery land in its open space
requirement. The crematory is not a compatible use in open space zoning.

Folsom's General lndustrial District (Chapter 17.30 M-2) states that specific uses shall only be permitted in M-2
districts. While it doesn't reference crematories it does list pottery kilns and ceramic works.

I have other concerns and comments on the proposed project including health related concerns with vapors emitted
from dental mercury fillings. There are numerous studies regarding this health and environmental issue.

Can you please forward my email to the other commissioners? I know that there may be some new commissioners
appointed soon. I will include my above comments and others when the draft lnitial Study is made available at a Historic
District Commission meeting.

Thank You.

Nancy Fallan Oldham
s16I

1

Page 733

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:

Nicole Gates

Tuesday, January 11,2022 10:53 AM
danwestmit@yahoo.com;daronbr@pacbell.net;kcolepolicy@gmail.com;kevin.duewel@gmail.com;
m.dascallos@yahoo.com;johnfelts@e5Stech.com; Mike Kozlowski; Sarah Aquino;YK Chalamcherla;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez; Elaine Andersen; Josh Kinkade

Proposed Lakeside CrematoriumSubject:

Some people who received this message don't often get emailfrom niki.gates1348@gmail.com.Ee-U_WXylhj-1!r@pollg!!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

My husband, two young kids, and I bought a home in the Lake Natoma Shores neighborhood a year ago. We moved here

to be closer to family, and have a better quality of life.

The neighborhood has proven to be magical. My kids have freedom, ride their bikes with the other neighborhood kids,

and meet at the park to play. The neighbors gather for movie nights with an outdoor projector, piffatas in the alley,
poker nights, the neighborhood band playing for the community, chili cook offs, kayaking on the lake, and holiday
decorating contests.

My parents live down the street, and my sister and her family live a couple houses down from them. A new baby is

expected in April.

We found out about the proposed crematorium a couple of months after we moved in. I wasn't worried at first. I never

thought it would be allowed in an established historic neighborhood.

We moved to Folsom because of family and that it is "Distinctive by Nature". Please keep the Historic District special.

Please protect Open Space. Please save our magical neighborhood. The crematorium should be put in an industrial area

It does not belong where kids play. lf the crematorium gets put in it will destroy an entire neighborhoods' quality of life
just so The Caring Services Group/Miller Funeral Home can make a profit. I don't want this to happen to my family and

my neighbors (please note the smoke and odor quotes):

https://cron kitenews.azpbs.orsl202U03/25lneishbors-hope-for-relief-from-crematorium-smoke-as-covid-19-deaths-
decrease/

Thank you,

Nicole Gates

lvoung Wo Circle

Page 734

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Froml
Tor
Subject:
Datel

I
Josh Kinkade

Lakeside Memorial Crematorium

Saturday, July 31, 2021 4:11:40 PM

You don't often get email from niki.gatesl34B@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Hello,

I am opposed to having a crematorium in my neighborhood. I have read the "Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration." I am voicing my concerns about:

"The Project Objectives"

On page 7 it states; The project objectives as expressed by the applicant, are to:

1.) Provide cremation services for those who currently live in and around Folsom, as no

such services currently exist for the city.

There are 18 crematories within an 18 mile radius of MillerFuneral Home (google maps). 12

are in the City of Sacramento proper, 1 in Rocklin, 1 in Placerville, 1 in Fair Oaks, and2 in

Carmichael. I received this information from the Consumer Affairs office in Sacramento. Mr.
Semenyuk is right, there isn't a cremation service directly in Folsom, however there are other

facilities close by. Does Folsom really need to have a crematory?

If it is deemed a necessary service for Folsom, the crematorium needs to be in a zoned

industrial/commercial area distant from residential neighborhoods.

2.) Provide cremation services for members of the population whose customs or religions
require such practices.

While this may be true, it is my opinion the number of Folsom residents requiring this service

is low. Customs and religious needs can be met at Mount Vernon Memorial Park and

Mortuary in Fair Oaks- 11 minutes ot 5.2 miles away from Miller Funeral Home.

3.) Prepare for an increase in the demand for cremation services as cremation becomes

more popular in California and as the Folsom population grows.

Mr. Semenyuk is right. Plan, prepare, and place the industrial incinerator in an appropriate

location. It belongs in a zoned commercial/industrial area. There is plenty of time to research a

far beffer location than in the Preserves Neighborhood. I see no need to rush to a decision.

Lakeside Memorial Lawn is the wrong place for an industrial incinerator.

4.) Upgrade the existing facilities to capitalize on a business opportunity that has proven

successful for the applicant elsewhere in California.

Mr. Semenyuk states he wants to "upgrade existing facilities". Mr. Semenyuk stated he was

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Page 735

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



going to "use an existing metal shed" to install the HCT-250 industrial incinerator and lOXl5
foot walk-in chiller. This is an old shed. It is my estimation that the shed in question is at least

25 years old. It doesn't make sense to me to place machinery, maybe worth 100K, in an old

metal shed. They recently built a25x25 foot metal shed next to the old shed. It is a matter of
time before Mr. Semenyuk requests to remove the old shed, build another bigger and better

structure, and move the equipment to the new metal shed with possibly another incinerator.

5.) "Capitalize on a business opportunity"

That says it all. It's all about the money.

Zero regardto the residents of the Preserve Neighborhood, to their health, safety, quality of
life, and the ability to thrive.

Zero regard to the Historic Value of the area.

According to "X'olsom Historic Commision District Staff Report"
dated 01-15-2003:

"Lakeside Memorial Lawn is actually a conglomeration of Citizen, Jewish, Masonic,
Negro Bar, Cook's/American Legion, and Odd Fellows Cemetaries that date back to the
1850's. Adjacent to this site is the China Mission-Chung Wah Cemetery, a national
registered historic site. These cemetery sites along with the neighboring California State

Dredger Tailing Preserve, create a combination, in itself, is a extremely unique resource'
according to the Commissioners of the Sacramento County Hlstorical Cemetery
Commission."

The Caring Service Group on their website states;

"Caring Service Group was established in 2010 with the primary goal of purchasing Funeral

Home Business".

It's just about business, money, and expansion. It's not about local cremations, there are 18

crematories within 18 miles. It's not about providing a service for religious or cultural
customs, there is a facility 5.2 miles away. It's not about growing populations.

It's too "CAPITALIZE ON A BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY" with zero regard toward the

community.

No to the industrial incinerator.

Thank you for your time,

Nicole Gates

Page 736

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
Acl n inisfi ' atirrc, Assi.s I on I

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

Kelly Mullett
Tuesday, July 20,2021 9:27 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

ffi
*!r ? €F

F"tlI,HffiXfi

S{}@ www.fotsonr.ca.r"

From: nicole higgins

Sent: Tuesday, July 20,202L 9:23 AM
To: danwestmit@yahoo.com; daronbr@pacbell.neU ankhelyi@comcast.neU kcolepolicy@gmail.com;

kevin.duewel@gmail.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; johnfelts@e55tech.com; Mike Kozlowski

<mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla

<ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>;

Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; jkincaid@folsom.ca.us; Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca'us>;

thehfra @gmail.com
Subject: Proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

These are letters from my children regarding their concerns for the proposed crematorium

Page 737

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Thank you,

Evelyn Gates (7yrs) and

Jackson Gates (9yrs)

Sent from my iPhone

5

Page 738

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Pleos* PcP bl nif cban

n
4r'

6 -.all
Jl.ll., r r! I,.. 'i\t i \' I

t!

L, .i ,' ,'

-.: 
'-J

I

I

I

I

*":i nli,i I;t ,t

f'-l,

t
1

,n5 wO C'rclg Hs{'m i lns"'a ftitri/t'

Page 739

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a
rFt

Page 740

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



January 11,2022

Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

RE: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium CUP and IS/NIND
Planning No. P-19-182

Words matter....and calling a crematorium 'safe' is misleading. Peter Hartwick of
Peter Hartwick Combustion Technologies claims their crematoriums use less fuel, lower
Nitrogen Oxide (NOx) emissions, and are compliant with NFPA and air quality
standards. "Low NOx emissions"? Any NOx molecules during exposure to UV rays in
sunlight and heat, interact with volatile organic compounds and form a serious ground
level pollutant....and in the presence of rain...acid rain. There is strong evidence that
NOx respiratory exposure can trigger and exacerbate existing asthma symptoms, and can

even lead to the development of asthma over a longer period of time. These toxins can
irritate the lungs of healthy people! And what about those with existing medical
conditions such as asthma or heart disease?

In a study by the EPA, from only one crematory in Southern California, they found
Carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides, Particulate Matter (PM10), (PM2.5), mercury and

other heavy metals like cadmium, lead, and nickel. Known carcinogens like dioxins and

furans and even hydrogen chloride. Mercury is colorless and odorless, and there is no

agreement about the safe level of it. Some say no level is safe. Mercury can be present

in dental fillings (mostly from baby-boomer days) and medical devices of bodies that are

cremated and is most dangerous when heated. Crematories are required to remove these

things beforehand, but the materials become biohazard waste and so most won't bother.
Who would know?

Without information of how often a crematory is working, how does one say it "meets air
quality standards". Igor Semenyuk, Chief Operations Officer of Miller Funeral Home
(which also owns and operates Lakeside Memorial Lawn) says they may be cremating
2-3 per day, and then claims 7 a week. Which is it? I noticed in his addendum to the
proposal he has already increased the daily rate from 400 lbs to 800 lbs a day of human
remains. Does that mean more per day? As the demand for cremations increase, so will
the need for more working days. Once in operation, whose to know? Who regulates

that? NO one!

Because of a successful lobbying effon to declassif' crematories as solid waste

incinerators, the EPA does not regulate solid-waste incinerators category pertaining to the

funeral industry. States that regulate air quality standards don't require testing for
specific toxins that are released during cremation. I understand that the California Air
Resources does an annual inspection, but what and how do they test? What about the 364

days in between?

Page 741

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Additionally, besides air health, propane will be used at this proposed site in Folsom,
meaning more truck traffic through our neighborhoods and although NFPA compliant,
crematories aren't required to report workplace accidents to OSHA. So a mishap occurs

and nothing has to be reported, unless of course it is catastrophic...then we would all
Know! THIS IS AN OPEN SPACE AND RESIDENTIAL AREA,,.WHAT A
CATASTROPHE IT WOULD BE!

The Preserve Neighborhood has about 11 I households sharing the neighborhood with
the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. Can anyone really say there are SAFE levels
of toxic chemicals?

Crematories are definitely a necessity but why would they be allowed in an

environmentally sensitive open space area with vegetation, historical structures and next
to a fresh body of water (Lake Natoma). A designated industrial business district away
from a fully occupied community of families, schools, and animals could be considered.

Please don't approve profits over human lives! I ask that you take these health issues

seriously to preserve the Preserve Neighborhood and historic Folsom.

The crematorium in our neighborhood will affect all of us in the Preserve Neighborhood,
and it should be treated as aHAZARDOUS PROPOSITION to this urban historical
area of Folsom.

Pam Ceccarelli,

lFong St.

Page 742

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



RI,

January 17r2022

Folsom City Officials

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium CUP and IS/IVIND
Planning No. P-19-182

Words matter....and calling a crematorium 'safe' is misleading. Peter Hartwick of
Peter Hartwick Combustion Technologies claims their crematoriums use less fuel, lower
Nitrogen Oxide (NOx) emissions, and are compliant with NFPA and air quality
standards. "Low NOx emissions"? Any NOx molecules during exposure to UV rays in
sunlight and heat, interact with volatile organic compounds and form a serious ground
level pollutant....and in the presence of rain...acid rain. There is strong evidence that
NOx respiratory exposure can trigger and exacerbate existing asthma symptoms, and can

even lead to the development of asthma over a longer period of time. These toxins can

iritate the lungs of healthy people! And what about those with existing medical
conditions such as asthma or heart disease?

In a study by the EPA, from only one crematory in Southern California, they found
Carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides, Particulate Matter (PM10), (PM2.5), mercury and

other heavy metals like cadmium, lead, and nickel. Known carcinogens like dioxins and

furans and even hydrogen chloride. Mercury is colorless and odorless, and there is no

agreement about the safe level of it. Some say no level is safe. Mercury aan be present

in dental fillings (mostly from baby-boomer days) and medical devices of bodies that are

cremated and is most dangerous when heated. Crematories are required to remove these

things beforehand, but the materials become biohazard waste and so most won't bother.
Who would know?

Without information of how often a crematory is working, how does one say it "meets air
quality standards". Igor Semenyuk, Chief Operations Officer of Miller Funeral Home
(which also owns and operates Lakeside Memorial Lawn) says they may be cremating
2-3 per day, and then claims 7 a week. Which is it? I noticed in his addendum to the
proposal he has already increased the daily rate from 400 lbs to 800 lbs a day of human
remains. Does that mean more per day? As the demand for cremations increase, so will
the need for more working days. Once in operation, whose to know? Who regulates
that? NO one!

Because of a successful lobbying effort to declassift crematories as solid waste
incinerators, the EPA does not regulate solid-waste incinerators category pertaining to the
funeral industry. States that regulate air quality standards don't require testing for
specific toxins that are released during cremation. I understand that the California Air
Resources does an annual inspection, but what and how do they test? What about the 364

days in between?

Page 743

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Additionally, besides air health, propane will be used at this proposed site in Folsom,
meaning more truck traffic through our neighborhoods and although NFPA compliant,
crematories aren't required to report workplace accidents to OSHA. So a mishap occurs

and nothing has to be reported, unless of course it is catastrophic...then we would all
Know! THIS IS AN OPEN SPACE AND RESIDENTIAL AREA...WHAT A
CATASTROPHE IT WOULD BE!

The Preserve Neighborhood has about l1 I households sharing the neighborhood with
the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. Can anyone really say there are SAFE levels
of toxic chemicals?

Crematories are definitely a necessity but why would thev be allowed in an

environmentallv sensitive open space area with vegetation. historical structures and next
to a fresh body of water (Lake Natoma). A designated industrial business district away
from a fully occupied community of families, schools, and animals could be considered.

Please don't approve profits over human lives! I ask that you take these health issues

seriously to preserve the Preserve Neighborhood, wildlife, and historic Folsom.

The crematorium in our neighborhood will affect all of us in the Preserve Neighborhood,
and it should be treated as aHAZARDOUS PROPOSITION to this urban historical
area of Folsom.

Pam Ceccarelli,

lFong St.

Page 744

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



July 7,2021

Kelly Mullett,

Words matter....and calling a crematorium 'safe' is misleading. Peter Hartwick of
Peter Hartwick Combustion Technologies claims their crematoriums use less fuel, lower
Nitrogen Oxide (NOx) emissions, and are compliant with NFPA and air quality
standards. "Low NOx emissions"? Any NOx molecules during exposure to UV rays in

sunlight and heat, interact with volatile organic compounds and form a serious ground

level pollutant....and in the presence of rain...acid rain. These toxins can enter the lungs,

and even shoft term exposure canirritate the lungs of healthy people! And what about

those with medical conditions such as asthma or heart disease?

Because of a successful lobbying effort to declassiff crematories as solid waste

incinerators, the EPA does not regulate solid-waste incinerators category pertaining to the

funeral industry. States that regulate air quality standards don't require testing for
specific toxins that are released during cremation. If there are inspections by the

California Air Resources, how often is it performed and how is it tested?

In a study by the EPA, from only one crematory in Southern California, they found

Carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides, Particulate Matter (PMl0), (PM2.5), mercury and

other heavy metals like cadmium, lead, and nickel. Known carcinogens like dioxins and

furans and even hydrogen chloride. Mercury is colorless and odorless, and there is no

agreement about the safe level of it. Some say no level is safe. Mercury can be present

in dental fillings (mostly from baby-boomer days) and medical devices of bodies that are

cremated and is most dangerous when heated. Crematories should remove these things

beforehand, but the materials become biohazard waste and so most won't bother. Who
would know?

Without information of how often a crematory is working, how does one say it "meets air
quality standards". Igor Semenyuk, Chief Operations Off,rcer of Miller Funeral Home
(which also owns and operates Lakeside Memorial Lawn) says they may be cremating

2-3 per day, and then says 7 a week. Which is it? As the demand for cremations

increase, so will the need for more working days. Once in operation, whose to know?

Who regulates that? NO one!

Additionally, besides air health, propane will be used at this proposed site in Folsom,

meaning more truck traffic through our neighborhoods and although NFPA compliant,
crematories aren't required to report workplace accidents to OSHA. So a mishap occurs

and nothing has to be reported, unless of course it is catastrophic...then we would all
know!

I don't have a problem with crematories, but like an airport, it should be in a designated

business district away from a fully occupied community of families, schools, and

animals. The Preserve Neighborhood has about I l1 households sharing the

Page 745

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



neighborhood with the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. We feel there is no such

thing as a safe level of a toxic chemical.

The crematorium in our neighborhood will affect all of us in the Preserve Neighborhood,
and I think it should be treated as ahazardous proposition to this urban area of Folsom.

Please don't approve profits over human lives! I ask that you take these health issues

seriously to preserve the Preserve Neighborhood.

Pam Ceccarelli,

frong St.
Folsom, CA
916

Page 746

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 7,,2022

To: The Historic District Commissioners
Chairman Kathleen Cole, Vice Chairman Mickey Ankhelyi, Commissioners, Mark Dascallos, John Felts,

John Lane, Justin Raithel and Daniel West
Josh Kinkade

Pam Johns
Elaine Andersen
Folsom City Council Members:

Mayor Kerri Howell, Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, Council Members, Sarah Aquino, YK Chalamcherla,

and Mike Kozlowski

I am writing in response to public comments on the application for a Crematorium to be installed at

the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery in Historic Folsom. While the Helix report focuses on the

Environmental scope, our neighbors hope you will see the human impacts and aspects of this proposal.

ln his scope of Work- lnstalling a Crematory document, Mr. Semenyuk, the applicant, stated that Caring

Services Group has eight Mortuaries and four Crematoriums. Allfour crematories are located inside the

funeral homes per Mr. Semenyuk. Yet in historic Folsom , he is asking to operate a crematorium in a

metal shed fueled by above ground propane tanks. I am surprised that The City of Folsom does not not

have standards that would prohibit such an unrefined concept. I also find it distasteful that remains

would be stored in a cooler in the shed.

Aesthetics: Both sheds are visible from Natoma Street and Forrest Street even without the roof

exhaust stack installed. People visiting their deceased loved ones situated behind the shed also can see

the crematorium. This is not peaceful nor esthetically pleasant..l feel the initial study and mitigated

negative declaration minimizes and/or fails to recognize the negative effects on very many people. The

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is designated as a historic cemetery. lt is old, well landscaped and is

a peaceful and interesting place to visit. The Chung Wah Chinese Historical Cemetery, very close by, is

listed on the National Historic Register. The California State Dredger Tailings Preserve, located next to

the sheds, is in itself historic and unique. These sites should not be altered by installing a crematorium .

The current open space zoning is appropriate for this site and I ask you to not change it in order to

operate a crematorium. Our city has a lovely historic disffict, I ask you to protect it's historic features as

well as protecting the people living in the surrounding area'

Parking impact. Project objectives: Provide cremation services for members of the population

whose customs or religion require such practices. As I understand it, the cemetery has about 50 parking

spaces. lf there are large groups witnessing cremations, overflow parking on Forrest Street would be a

problem due to the width of the street. Two lanes down to one narrow lane. I spoke to an employee at
a nearby mortuary and crematorium and asked about how many people witness cremations ? His

answer was anywhere from five to two hundred at a time. lf his estimate is true, the current parking

spaces are not adequate. Also, traffic flow is problematic at this location with light rail blocking the
intersection frequently. No other exit is available. The additional parking will affect the quality of life of
the residents who all use Forrest St. to access the intersection on Folsom Blvd. ( intensity impact)

Fire impact: This devastating impact has been minimized. The City of Folsom Community Wildfire
Protection Plan clearly outlines the fire danger in this area. The city also declared a Fire danger

emergency last year. lt concerns me that this much propane will be in constant use at high

Page 747

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



-2-

temperatures so close to a populated area and major roadway. This area would not be easy to evacuate
in an emergency. I would encourage you to read the wildfire report if you are not familiar with it
Why would the city agree to place 500 pounds of propane that would be used at high temperatures ,
five days a week, for 90 minutes to 2 hours for each cremation in a complicated environment that
effects so many people? I noticed in the section on geology and soils, the mention of seismic activity.
C|. Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable or that would become unstable as a result of the
project, and potentially result in on-or off site landslide , lateral spreading; subsidence, liquefaction or
collapse. Another reason above ground propane is very concerning at this location.

There needs to be an emergency evacuation plan in existence for the neighborhood. An illegal fire at
the Lake would prove difficult to access for fire engines and a fire could spread quickly endangering
homes and the propane tank. While an argument might be made that there are many large propane
tanks in use in the city, I would say, they are not burning at high temperatures at a constant rate. The
crematory would use 9,835.9 gallons of propane a year.

Air Quality is very concerning for people like myself with respiratory problems. Spare the air days
affect my asthma and I need to stay indoors. The proposed crematorium location close to residences
and recreation can certainly effect our quality of life. The report refers to The Preserve/ t-ate Natoma
Shores neighborhood as small, however there are 118 homes here. lt also lists the distance to all the
nearby schools but does not seem to be concerned with the exposure of the children who live here.
I wish I were more versed on CEQA, but lfeelthat people more qualified than myself can address those
concerns as well as cultural resources and air quality.

I have some observations regarding the lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration dated Jan
2022.

Future growth of the city of Folsom: Project objectives: prepare for an increase in the demand for
cremation services as cremations become more popular in California and as Folsom's population grows.
This concerns me. The report examines what the needs would be at 500 cremations per year. What's to
say the need doubles as do the impacts. Because of the problems noted in my letter regarding the
impacts on the neighborhood, I ask you to look ahead and consider this as you make your decision.

Page 6: I arn concerned about the drainage into Lake Natoma. I assume the machinery is routinely
cleaned however,l don't see any mention of maintenance procedures. Since no sewer line is being
planned, what happens to residue, dust etc?

0n the Section of the History of lakeside Memorial Lawn, it states not much information in academic or
grey literature exists on the history of the Lakeside Lawn Memorial. ln 2@2-2003, Mr. Claney of Millers
Mortuary applied for a conditional use permit to operate a Crematorium at the Lakeside Cemetery. Sue

Silver wrote a comprehensive research paper describing the historic graves and history of the cemetery

which is included in the, then ci$s staff report. . Her report is very interesting to read and I hope you

will have a chance to read it. Not long afterward, the cemetery was designated historic. The prior

application was denied before the designation.

Page 748

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



-3-

Chinese lnfluence on Folsom. I would have liked to see more emphasis on the Chung Wah Historic

Cemeterythat is located so close to Lakeside Memorial Lawn. lt is on the National Historic Register,

California Sate Registered Landmark and the City of Folsom's resource inventory. A place of this
significance deserves more than a mention.

Sectlon: 7.0. Environmental Facto/s Potentially Affected. ltems not checked: Aesthetics, Biological,

Recreation and Wildfire. lfeel they are affected.

Energy: Under lighting: I did not see the large light installed on the adjacent shed mentioned as a new

source of light.

Conflicting information: evaluation of transportation: ( b). No impact: the proposed action would not
be a destination accessible for members of the public and would only be visited by a SMALL NUMBER of
WORKERS during construction and operation. The project would not result in signiflcant increase in

vehicle miles traveled , and is located within one half mile of a major public transit stop which provides

both bus and light rail service. No impact will occur.

Mr. Semenyuk: There are several large cultural communities residing and moving to Folsom.

Regretfully, we do not have the ability nor the capability to serve the sikh, Hindu, Buddhist or other
cremation based cultures as they require an on site crematory so that they can exercise their funeral
rights and customs. ( witness cremation)

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincereln

,fr
Pat Binley

Isutter st.
Folsom, Ca. 95530

Page 749

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Arq-E- ?- /- Z-e,21

Dear Historic District Chairman Bracht and Commissioners, West, Ankhelyi, Cole,

Duewel, Dascallos and Felts,

I am writing concerning the application for a crematorium at the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn Cemetery. The cemetery is located in the Historic District of Folsom

and is zoned Open SpacelConservation. This is a unique area because of the Three

Historical entities located there. The Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is

designated a Historic Cemetery. To the rear boundary of the cemetery is the

Historic Chung Wah Chinese cemetery which is listed on the National Historic

Register. And very close to the proposed Crernatory metal shed site is the

California State Dredger Tailings Preserve. This is probably the only site in our state

that combines these aspects of our heritage in one small area. I believe the

addition of a crematorium will change the character of the cemetery.

Besides the above Historical aspects, the cemetery is located close to the

American River Bike trail, Lake Natoma and the residential neighborhood where I

reside. A crematorium will affect many people who enjoy recreation on the trail and

the lake, not just a few people.

I am concerned about Fire Danger. The proposal includes the installation of two

250 gallon above ground propane tanks. This area is located in a wildfire danger

area. ln fact, the City of Folsom recently declared a local emergency due to fire

danger. lf there were a wildfire or vandalism the propane is a dangerous threat.

I am also concerned about Emergency Evacuation . Access to the bike trail and

Lake Natoma is difficult for fire trucks to maneuver. Our neighborhood, in which the

cemetery entrance is located, has only one entrance and the sarne egress. This is

compounded by light railtrain interruptions blocking the Folsom Blvd.-Forrest St.

intersection four times every hour. Emergency evacuation could be a big problem

for occupant of over 100 plus homes.

We have been researching the effects of air quality from the smoke released into

the air from crematoriums and have learned that cumulative effects are harmful to

unborn children, developing children, elderly and those with existing health

conditions like mvself.
Page 750

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



lf the crematorium is allowed, I wonder how anyone can know how many people

are cremated daily and the actual condition of the air quality. The air quality report
is based on two cremations per day, 5 day a week. Air quality is monitored once a
year.

While there are other crematoriums not far away from Folsom, I am not against a
crematorium in our city. I would hope it would be in an industrialsurrounding
zoned for this type of business operation, not in an area where people live, bike
ride, walk, run, canoe, kayak, paddle board, fish and swim. The Sacramento State
Aquatic team practices rowing on the lake and there are many bird nesting sites and
animals to protect such as our bald eagles. I urge you to deny a conditional use
permit and protect the citizens affected by this proposal. Thank You.

Sincerely,

Pat Binley

1209 Sutter St. Folsom, Ca

Page 751

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



A/-r"-t- - L'= - Z-et 9, ,

Dear Historic District Chairman Bracht and Commissioners, West, Ankhelyi, Cole,

Duewel, Dascallos and Felts,

I am writing concerning the application for a crematorium at the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn Cemetery. The cemetery is located in the Historic District of Folsom

and is zoned Open Space/Conservation. This is a unique area because of the Three

Historical entities located there. The Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is

designated a Historic Cemetery. To the rear boundary of the cemetery is the

Historic Chung Wah Chinese cemetery which is listed on the National Historic

Register. And very close to the proposed Crernatory metal shed site is the

California State Dredger Tailings Preserve. This is probably the only site in our state

that combines these aspects of our heritage in one small area. I believe the

addition of a crematorium will change the character of the cemetery.

Besides the above Historical aspects, the cemetery is located close to the

American River Bike trail, Lake Natoma and the residential neighborhood where I

reside. A crematorium will affect many people who enjoy recreation on the trail and

the lake, not just a few people.

I am concerned about Fire Danger. The proposal includes the installation of two

250 gallon above ground propane tanks. This area is located in a wildfire danger

area. ln fact, the City of Folsom recently declared a local emergency due to fire

danger. lf there were a wildfire or vandalism the propane is a dangerous threat.

I am also concerned about Emergency Evacuation . Access to the bike trail and

Lake Natoma is difficult for fire trucks to maneuver. Our neighborhood, in which the

cemetery entrance is located, has only one entrance and the same egress. This is

compounded by light railtrain interruptions blocking the Folsom Blvd.-Forrest St.

intersection four times every hour. Emergency evacuation could be a big problem

for occupant of over 100 plus homes.

We have been researching the effects of air quality from the smoke released into

the air from crematoriums and have learned that cumulative effects are harmful to
unborn children, developing children, elderly and those with existing health

conditions like mvself.
Page 752

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



lf the crematorium is allowed, I wonder how anyone can know how many people
are cremated daily and the actual condition of the air quality. The air quality report
is based on two cremations per day, 5 day a week. Air quality is monitored once a
year.

While there are other crematoriums not far away from Folsom, I am not against a

crematorium in our city. I would hope it would be in an industrialsurrounding
zoned for this type of business operation, not in an area where people live, bike
ride, wal( run, canoe, kayak, paddle board, fish and swim. The Sacramento State
Aquatic team practices rowing on the lake and there are many bird nesting sites and
animals to protect such as our bald eagles. I urge you to deny a conditional use
permit and protect the citizens affected by this proposal. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Pat Binley

lsutter St. Folsom, Ca

Page 753

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Daron Bracht < daronbr@pacbell.net>
Tuesday, March 2,2021 1 1:13 AM

Josh Kinkade; Steven Banks

Fwd: Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetary

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetary

Date:Mon, 21 Dec 2O2O L7:25:21 -0800

From:Patricia Bin

To:daronbr@ pacbell. net
CC:Patricia Binle

To: Daron Bracht
Chairman Folsom Historic District Commission

Dear Daron,
I am writing to you because f have learned that an application has been made to the city
for a Crematorium at the Lakeslde Cemetery. I understand the planning is close to
completion and wlff be presented to the Historic District Commission soon,
f reside in The Preserve/ Lake Natoma Shores development in whlch some homes are located
on Forrest St. across from the cemetery. Other properties back up to the cemetery from
Young Wo Circle. I am concerned that many of our residents do not know of the plans that
are taking place. To my knowledge we have not have had any word from the city nor the
developer regarding the proposaf. This is compounded by the problem that we are not not
abfe to gather or meet in order to have some discussions and share information.
Speaking for myself, I have some concerns Ttd fike to share. T belreve the cemetery is
zoned open space and I wonder if a crematorium would be an aflowable use for this
property. Is this why the applicant is asking for a conditionaf use permit? It afso
seems unsuitable to have this type of facillty adjacent to a heavily used recreational
area ( blke traif and Lake Natoma) and a residential neighborhood. f have questions
regarding how it would be regulated if it were passed, as far as the actual amount of
cremations taking place (not estlmated) and safety with large amounts of propane on the
property. I also am concerned with air quality regulating as we often have bad air days
. I have asthma and am affected by bad air days & smoke. I also wondered if state parks
have been consufted due to their property being next to the proposed area. I woufd be
interested in their input.
I hope you can share my concerns with other commission members. I would hope if a

crematorium is buift in Folsom, it would be in an industrial- or commercial area, not by
state park land where people are recreating or living. Thank you,

Slncerely

Sutter St. Folsom, CaPat Binley

Page 754

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



City of Folsom Staff and Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

Via emailto:

December 22,2020

Mickey Ankhelyi -
ankhe lyi @,com cast. net

Pam Johns -
pjohns@,folsom.ca.us

Kathleen Cole -
kcolepolicy@gmail.com

Daron Bracht -
daronbr(@pacbell.net

Kelly Mullett -
km ul I ett@fo I som. ca.us

Sarah Aquino
saquino@folsom.ca.us

Josh Kincade -
jkinkade@folsom.ca.us

SUBJECT: Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium, FILE #:19-182

I am asking for your consideration to reiect the conditional use permit requested by the owners

of Lakeside Cemetery for the addition of a crematorium.

To be very clear, I am not opposed to a crematorium in Folsom.

In Summary, I believe the crematorium is not a conducive use for a historic cemetery on open

spaced-zoned property. A crematorium would be better suited to be operated on a commercial or
industrial area. Additionally, this is planned to be an active business with hazardous gases

directly adjacent to a housing development, walking trail, historical area, and nature
preserve.

This crematorium development was rejected by the City in 2002. ltwas a good rejection then

and is good now.

Below are more details about the concerns.

1. This'is a for-profit private commercial business. The crematorium will require
significant infrastructure and will have consistent and growing usage. It is better suited in
a commercial or industrial zoned area. (As noted in the presentation for the Zoning code

changes, consistency is a key to why the Zoning code is used)

a. Based on wording in the request, cremations would potentially occur at a rate of 4
per day, 5 days per week, 52 weeks per year.

b. This would be an increase of over 2000 more car trips of employees, customers

and deliveries per year.

Page 755

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



c. Also required are the consistent and numerous propane deliveries for this
enterprise. Given the outline of the process and the forecasted demand, large
quantities of propane will be needed.

This is a huge business. a factory, impacting an open space-zoned property that is next to

other low impact and nature areas.

2. In Section 17.52.550* see below, crematoriums are not a listed use. It is at item #8 that
you will determine if a crematorium is similar and compatible. Using the list in this

section, other than being in a Cemetery, a crematorium is neither similar nor compatible.

This business would be a consistent, daily, private commercial business using

sophisticated equipment, stored propane, and very high temperatures. That does not align
with the rest of the list that is much lower in activity and sophistication.

3. By allowing this crematorium to be moved to a commercial or industrial site, it will also

move the increase in traffic so as to not impact the Historic District. as this is another

issue of concern to the District.

4. Based on the Scope of Work document that was submitted, there is no sewer capabilitv
planned and there is no . Building this crematorium in

the manner presented would be a significant development for an open spaced-zoned

properfy. This project would continue to have alarge developing impact on the propeffy

and the historic district.

5. The applicant notes in the "Our Proposition" portion of the Scope of work that it is a

"...strategic placement. It is removed from any residences, parks, or schools." This
statement is incorect. It is surrounded on two sides by park or open space. It is in an

open space-zoned property and is next to a housing development. Their Proposition is

not correct at a minimum and incredulous to most.

6. By allowing this to be built at a commercial or industrial property, the utilities for
Dropane gas. electrical. and sewer are installed are consistent in capability to that

setting

7. The Historic District is unique in our city as there is a mix of residential and business. At
its basic level, that requires a mix of quality-of-life considerations of the residents and

commerce for the businesses. With all of the impacting issues noted above for our
district, it is much more impoftant to weigh the quality-ofJife issues of the residents

given this proposal is so out ofcharacter for an open space area.

8. This issue was brought before the Cify 18 years ago and received a non-approval from

the City Staff. PN02-258 is the City's report for it. It was then withdrawn by the

applicant.

Thank you for your consideration ofthis request.

Page 756

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Regards,

Paul Keast
Resident, Mormon Street, Folsom

* 17.52.550 Open space/public primary area special use and design standards.

A. Permitted Uses. When proposed by a public entity, the following uses are permitted;
submittal to the historic district commission for courtesy review and comment is requested.

When proposed by a private entity, a conditional use permit is required. If; in the opinion of the

planning, inspections and permitting director, public or private status of the proposing entity is
not clear, the historic district commission shall make a finding on the need for a conditional use

permit.

1. Natural open space, including management activities necessary for conservation and safety.

2. Improved open space, including active and passive park and trail uses.

3. Transportation corridors.

4. Cemeteries.

5. Public schools, including administrative facilities.

6. Small-scale public utility structures.

7. Residential uses accessory to a public use.

8. Other public uses which are, in the opinion of the historic district commission, similar to
permitted uses and compatible with surroundine uses.

In summary, please reject the Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium conditional use permit,
FrLE# 19-182.

Page 757

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



flrtffHtocircre
Folsom, CA 95630

July 9,2021

Kelly Mullett
Folsom Planning Commission

50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

SUBJECT: PENDING DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FOR LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM

Dear Kelly -

l'm writing to express my concern for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project, I strongly obiect to

approval and ask the Planning Commission to stop this project at first opportunity.

I have read the lnitial Studv/Mitieated Neeative Declaration and have also conducted my own research

regarding Crematorium facilities sited adjacent to residential communities.

This project is a bad idea for the city and for residents in the immediate affected area, such aslhe "The closest

existing sensitive receptors to the project site are multiple single-family residences odiacent to the cemetery to

the north, between 450 ond 750 feet from the proposed cremotory locotion" - page 22.

My main concerns are:

1. Potential Toxic Air Contaminants (page 21 of the study)

2. Sensitive Receptors (paee 22 of the study)

3. My research also highlighted problems in communities across the US similar to this proposed residential

setting, citing objectionable odors and harmful effects from toxic air contaminants for susceptible

adults, children and the elderlY.

I have a technical background and understand how "ideal" operating specifications are developed and

advertised by equipment manufacturers, such as the Hartwick Combustion HCT Apex-250 crematory. These

"specifications" rely on ongoing optimal operating and maintenance calibration procedures. Maintenance

lapses, operator error, and prevailing weather issues like unhealthy air days, for instance, provide unwelcome

downstream impacts.

I love our Folsom community and cherish our "Distinctive by Nature" motto. Placing a Crematorium within 450

feet from the "The Preserve" residential neighborhood and adjacent the parklands and Lake Natoma is a very

bad idea.

Sincerely,

P€tcr Luoaga

Page 758

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



1-22-2022

City of Folsom Historic Distict Commission

RE: Lakeside Memorial Crematorium Project

1201 Forrest Street I 070-0260'001-0000

PlanningNo: PN-19-182

Commissioners,

I rvrite to you as a concerned user ofthe Forrest Street neighborhood recreational opportunities

and as an avid amateur historian. As you are aware, the Forrest Steet and adjoining Folsom Blvd

area is replete with valuable historical sites, These include the historical Chinese Cemetery

preserved by the California State Park system, the Southern Pacific Superintendent's home on

Oakdale St and adjacent future railroad museum, the Murer House and Education Center on Joe

Murer Ct, the historic rock tailing piles located adjacent to the project location, a historic

cemetery on Natomas Street, and the route of the historic Lincoln Highway along Folsom Blvd.

In addition, the project abuts the Nimbus Flat State Recreation Area which includes miles of
fails and recreation opportunities.

The Lakeside Memorial Crematorium Project pfesents several concems:

The location of an industrial crematorium in the Forrest Street neighborhood would be a

non-conforming use under tlre City of Folsom zoning of Open Space/?ublic Primary

Area and the underlying zoning of Open Space and Conservation.

The location of an industrial crematorium in the Forrest Sneet neighborhood would be a

non-conforming use under the Folsom City General Plan of Open Space.

a

a

a The placement of an industrial crematorium in the Fonest Steet / Folsom Blvd area

would be in conflict with ttre residential, recreational, and historic uses of the

surrounding area

Page 759

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a The CEQA Mitigated Negative Declaration frled for this project is deficient with regard

to the air qualrty data. The Declaration relies on weather data from the Sacramento

Executive Airport which is located over 15 miles away. The Executive Airport lies in a

separate climatic zone from the City of Folsom and is affected by Delta breezes and

different wind pattems. The City of Folsom is located against the base of the Siena

Foothills and suffers stagnant air patterns particularly during the summer months. These

stagnant air patterns witl cause the industial pollutants to linger in the project area

affecting the adjoining residential, recreational, and historical sites.

I am asking the Commission to deny the Lakeside Memorial Crematorium Project as a non-

conforming use in an area of abundant historical and recreational sites.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Randolph Peshon

Placerville Ca

Page 760

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



To!

Datel

Fromi

Subject: Proposed Lakeside Crematorium

Sunday, January 23,2022 6:19:03 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

I live in the Lake Natoma Shores neighborhood where there is talk of a proposed
Crematorium at The Lakeside Memorial Cemetery.

Our neighborhood is quite unique in many ways. A lot of families live here, it's the
only housing community on this side of Folsom Boulevard, and also the only
community that is on Lake Natoma. Our housing development is located in the
canyon across from the bluffs of Lake Natoma.

The Kikkoman plant is located a mile away. A couple times a week we can smell the
soy beans roasting. lf we drive by the plant we don't see any smoke. Even though

there isn't any smoke, the smell lingers in our neighborhood getting trapped by The

Schultz Eddy phenomenon. This causes the wind pattern to shift
southward, blowing air pollutants baek into the SVAB (Sacramento Valley
Air Basin). This phenomenon exacerbates the concentration of air pollutant

emissions in the air basin and contributes to violations of the ambient air
quality standards. Living in the canyon under the bluff keeps the air stagnant.

The Caring Services Group (Miller Funeral Home) says there won't be any smoke
and only heat waves from their industrial furnace. However, who's to say the smell
and carcinogens from the furnace won't stagnate in the air from the bluffs just like the
Kikkoman smell. The smell of roasting soybeans and the smell of burning flesh are
two different things. This would also effect kayakers, paddle boarders, bicyclists,
walkers, and birdwatchers in the State Park area which butts right up against the
crematorium. How's that for trying to enjoy nature? I thought we were "Distinctive by
Nature".

During the 1/1 1122 city council meeting there was much concern for the preservation
of the oak trees with the south of Hwy 50 development. I hope the Commission gives
the Historic District, open space, and residents of The Preserves/Lake Natoma
Shores community as much time, concern, and thoughtfulness as the oak trees
received.

lf one wanted to be environmentally conscience we would be considering Aquamation
to cremation. lf the population and need for after death services continues to grow we
should be installing eco-friendly alternatives. We shouldn't be considering an old shed
to save money. lf Aquamation is good enough for Bishop Desmond Tutu, it's good for

Page 761

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



us!

This crematorium has to be stopped in its tracks. l'm truly concerned for my family,
neighbors, and Folsom residents.

Thanks,

Sean Gates

Page 762

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
Adt t inistr atir,e Assislrl n t

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

g?t ? *F

Kelly Mullett
Monday, July 12,2021 8:14 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Concerns

roLB$xfi
rt *,rr;+!rvr ttr h*rl*rt

OO@ www.fotsom.ca.us

From: Sean Gates

Sent: Sunday, July LL, 2O2I L:46 PM

To: Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; 1156ykc@folsom.ca.us;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca thehfra@ ail.com

Cc: david higgins
Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Concerns

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

I am reaching out because I am extremely concerned about the proposalto build a crematorium at the Lakeside

Cemetery...

My wife Nicole and I belong to the Historic Folsom Residents Association, and the area we live in means a lot to us'

We have two children (ages 9 and 7), and in researching online the impact of crematorium use, large amounts of
mercury get released into the air, along with various other particulate matter.

I can't have my family living next to this type of threat to our health, and there are several 6ther families who live in our

area, along with those who are a bit older and more susceptible to health issues.

It doesn't make any sense to me that a crematorium would be located in a residential area that is experiencing and will

continue to experience an increase in population density. Crematorium use also appears to be on the rise recently as

well.

1

Page 763

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Can we please instead have this crematorium located in a more industrialarea, that is not located in such a densely
populated location?

-Sean Gates

2

Page 764

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Powering forward. Together.

OSMUU
Sent Via E-Mail

February 4,2022

Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner
City of Folsom
Com m un ity Development Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
ikinkade@folsom. ca. us

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Grematorium / MND 12022010039

Dear Mr. Banks

The Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) appreciates the opportunity to
provide comments on the Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) for the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn Crematorium (Project, SCH 202010039). SMUD is the primary energy
provider for Sacramento County and a portion of the proposed Project area. SMUD's
vision is to empower our customers with solutions and options that increase energy
efficiency, protect the environment, reduce global warming, and lower the cost to serve
our region. As a Responsible Agency, SMUD aims to ensure that the proposed

Project limits the potential for significant environmental effects on SMUD facilities,
employees, and customers.

We have no comments to offer at this time but would appreciate if the City of Folsom
would continue to keep SMUD facilities in mind as environmental review of the Project
moves fonryard. Please reroute the Project analysis for SMUD's review if there are any
changes to the scope of the Project.

lf you have any questions regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at
916.732.7466, or by email at Ammon.Rice@smud.orq.

Sincerely,

Ammon Rice
Environmental Services Supervisor
Sacramento Municipal Utility District
6201 S Street
Sacramento, CA 95817

cc: Entitlements

SMUDHO 16201 SStreet lP.O Box15830 lSacramento,CA95852-1830 11.888.742.7683 lsmud.org
Page 765

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Powering forward. Together.

@sMuu
Sent Via E-Mail

February 4,2022

Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner
City of Folsom
Comm un ity Development Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
ikinkade@folsom. ca. us

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Grematorium / MND / 2022010039

Dear Mr. Banks

The Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) appreciates the opportunity to
provide comments on the Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) for the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn Crematorium (Project, SCH 202010039). SMUD is the primary energy
provider for Sacramento County and a portion of the proposed Project area. SMUD's
vision is to empower our customers with solutions and options that increase energy
etficiency, protect the environment, reduce global warming, and lower the cost to serve
our region. As a Responsible Agency, SMUD aims to ensure that the proposed
Project limits the potential for significant environmental effects on SMUD facilities,
employees, and customers.

We have no comments to offer at this time but would appreciate if the City of Folsom
would continue to keep SMUD facilities in mind as environmental review of the Project
moves fonruard. Please reroute the Project analysis for SMUD's review if there are any
changes to the scope of the Project.

lf you have any questions regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at
916.732.7466, or by email at Ammon.Rice@smud.orq.

Sincerely,

Ammon Rice
Environmental Services Supervisor
Sacramento Municipal Utility District
6201 S Street
Sacramento, CA 95817

cc: Entitlements

SMUD HO | 6201 S Street I P.O. Box 15830 | Sacramento, CA 95852-'1830 | 1.888.742.7683 | smud.org
Page 766

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Steve Wetzel

lYoung wo circle
Folsom, CA 95530

February 6,2022

City of Folsom Historic District Commission.

RE: opposition to the proposed Lakeside Memorial Cemetery crematorium

Dear Planning Commissioners;

I am a resident living next to the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery where the owner wants to add a

crematorium.

I am writing to ask you, as Planning Commission, to act to protect residents from a business

requesting to change the business from burial to cremation and in doing so will add a new

revenue stream and increase profits. The business has spent an amount of money considered

significant to any one resident to write up a proposal that supports the business' desire to add

to their revenue and profits.

The Planning Commission needs to act in a way to level the playing field and to stand up for our

Residents, young and old. The residents do not have the financial resources available to the

business, to defend our position with lawyers and agencies to write counter-proposals. We

have our voices and have done our best to communicate our positions.

A crematorium should not be allowed to be added to a residential neighborhood. lt should only

be allowed to be added to a industrialor business area, such as a warehouse or non-retailarea.

I personally do not understand how creating a new revenue stream for a business could

outweigh the request for residents to maintain our existing lifestyle without pollutants

(mercury for one), or odors, or smoke, added to the air we breathe every day of our lives. The

residents should not have to be exposed to the odor, smoke, or pollutants, from a crematorium
just so this business owner can increase his profits. Dead bodies come with implants and joint

replacements, along with personal items the family wants burned with the bodies. All these

along with the body and the box will create odors and pollutants regardless of what the owner

may have paid for to be written up in his proposal.

Please do the right thing and use common sense. lf all you can do is act according to reports

created by private consultants then I do not understand what purpose you, the Commission,

serve other than to give a stamp of approval to businesses to do whatever they want regardless

of the effect on nearby residents.

Page 767

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Please decline this business owner his request for a conditional permit. Please deny his request

so that we can live in peace in our neighborhood without fear of having the little cemetery next

door to start emitting odor, smoke, and pollutants from burning hundreds of cremations each

month.

As you may or may not be aware, cremations account for about 50% of all deaths currently and

it is expected to increase to 75%-80% in the next 10 years. This business owner wants in on that
revenue. He should happily do it in another location and not in a residential neishborhood but

in a business or warehouse area where he could easily make money. He is only proposing it in
the little shack at Lakeside Memorial Cemetery because he will have larger profits using a cheap

existing structure. There are many options to place a crematorium elsewhere, not adjacent to a

residential neighborhood, and still make good profits. Please deny the business owner the
ability to cremate at this location.

Thank you for reading my beliefs.

Steve Wetzel

lYoung wo
Folsom, CA 95530

Page 768

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Kelly Mullett
Tuesday, September 7,2021 1 1:08 AM

Josh Kihkade
FW: Another Crematorium Letter

FYI

KellyMullett
zklnr irr i.sl lo 1ile' ,{s.si.sln rt f

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461 .6231
F:916.355.7274

cri I $f
fr'fj}g,ffi{sbIfi
&t r,,tIltrt!q a !lF ft.5*l!FI'

www. f olsQl.ll. c:i-r.ls

From: Daron Bracht <daronbr@pacbell.net>

Sent: Tuesday, September 7,202L 11:52 AM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Another Crematoriu m Letter

ihi
ss@

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject: proposed Crematorium
Date:Mon, 6 Sep 2021 19:14:30 +0000 (UTC)

From:Steve
To:danwestmit@vahoo.com <danwestmit@vahoo.com>, kevin.duewel@gmail.com <kevin.duewel@gmail.com>,

daronbr@ acbell.net <da ronbr@ pacbell.net>

Hello DanielWest, Kevin Duewel, and Daron Bracht (Historic District Commissioners:);

I am writing you to register my protest to the Lakeside Cemetery requesting to put in a crematorium in the

city of folsom - specifically the Lakeside cemetery along the Preserve neighborhood and State Parks open

space recreation area also adjacent to Forrest Street.

1

Page 769

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



I am writing you three as I believe Daniel and Kevin are on the Planning Commission and Daron on the
Historic Preservation. Should I have sent it to all 7 on the Historic District Commission? | don't know how
these things work but hope I can get this to the right people representing the city residents.

I don't believe or trust that a crematorium can be operated without putting polutants into the air and
affecting residents and the recreation area'nearby. I don't care what the specifications are the Lakeside
Cemetery provides you. The air emitted from burning a human being, clothing, chemicals injected into the
dead body, and cardboard box will contain smoke, odor, and chemicals. From what I understand the USA
does not require a crematorium to have filters that would remove all this. Additionally, if Lakeside says
they would put them in voluntarily, I still don't trust the cemetery to do it because they are not "required" to
put them in and therefore at the last minute can omit them.

Please join me in siding with the residents of Folsom and rejecting this request from the Lakeside
Cemetery to put in a crematorium. And again, I would suggest you don't approve a crematorium any
where in our city limits. A crematorium should be located in an area far from residents and is more suited
for a warehouse area (like Rancho Cordova south of 50) than an area next to homes and recreation.

Thank you for reading my request

Steve Wetzel

Folsom Resident

2

Page 770

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook Android

Scott Johnson
Monday, September 6,2021 7:58 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: No Crematorium

From: SUSAN LUBIENS

Sent: Monday, Septembe r 6, 2027 7 :54:26 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjoh nson@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: No Crematorium

You don't often get email from susan-lubiens@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Stop the crematorium at Lakeside!

Susan Lubiens
Resident since 197L

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

1

Page 771

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Terrv Sorensen

lroit.st Street

Folsom, CA 95630

February 7,2022

Historic District Commission
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

RE: Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium Proposal (PN-19-182)

Hearing Date: FebruarY 16, 2022

Dear Commissioners:

The same crematorium proposal herein under consideration was advanced by Lakeside nearly 19 years

ago as pN02-2SB and scheduled for hearing before this Commission on January 15, 2003' However

that hearilg was canceled and did not go forward when applicant Lakeside withdrew the proposal,

apparently in light of a Staff Report prepared by the City recommending the denial of a Conditional

tise permit (CUp) ro operate u itu-itorium on the property. A copy of that Staff Report (with

voluminous attachments) is attached as Exhibit "A."

The findings advanced in the Staff Report as the basis for its recommendation of denial can be

summarized as follows:

a. The use applied for is detrimental to the health, safety or general welfare of persons residing or

working in the neighborhood, and detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in the

neighbJrhood andlhe general welfare of the City because the introduction of this use will impact

the historical character of the existing cemetery and historical use of the area'

b. The congiomeration of historic cemeteries, combined with the California State Dredger Tailings

dating bick to the L850,s, create a rare combination of unique cuitural resources that will be

impacted by this ProPosal.

c, The use of the proposed project is not consistent with Goal 2 of the City's Historic District Design

and Developr.ni Culdetines in that it does not maintain the historic use of the site and, in

addition, does not further Design and Development Guideline Policies 2'1,2.2, and 2.3 in that:

j.. The Sacramento County Historic Cemetery Commission has identified this site as locally

significant and intends to present the Lakeside Cemetery to the Board of Supervisors for

designation as a historic pioneer cemetery;

2. Appioval of a CUp for a contemporary use that will jeopardize the eligibility status of the site

would work to discourage, rather than encourage, national register nomination; and

3. According to the sacramento county Historic cemetery commission, a crematorium is not a

consistent use with a historic cemetery'

In summary, the CUp sought by the applicant in this instance is identical to the CUP sought back in

early 2003, and the applicint tras pres.nted no facts to the contrary. The proposal for the issuance of a

Page 772

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



CUp allowing the construction and operation of a crematorium in the historic area in question was a 
--

bad idea back in 2003 and remains a 
-bad 

idea today. The factual basis and logic behind the 2003 Staff

Report remain valid, and the current request for approval of a CUP for the proposed crematory should

be denied for the reasons expressed theiein. sucli a resolution of this matter would be simpie and

straightforward and colsistent with the city's advertised goal of promoting historic preservation.

In closing, one is left to wonder why the City fails to mention anywhere in its papers submitted on this

matter thi applicant's prior efforts nearlylg years ago to obtain a CUP for a crematorium on the

Lakeside p.bpurty and the city's opposilionihereto. seemingly, full disclosure by the city of those

facts should hau. bu*n forthcoming. The citizenry of Folsorn deserve no less'

Very truiy yours,

Sorensen

TS/dg

attachment: 2003 Staff Report PN02-258

cc by email: kcolepoliey@gnnajl,s@r
j u sti n@ revo I utionsdrlcs' co nt

dan wesrnti t@Y ahoo'com
ankhelyi@comcast.net

i ohnfelts@e55 tedt.com
m. dascall os@)Y alto o. conr

j lt incade@ f olsonuca. us

kmullett@ [olsom.cit'us

Page 773

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROJECT TITLE:

PROPOSAL:

RECOMMENDATION:

APPLICANT AI\D OWITIER:

LOCATION:

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:

a
Agenda Item No.l

PN02-258
HDC Mtg. l-15-03

Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium

Request for approval of a Conditional Use Permit
to allow for the operation of crematorium

Denial

Lorin Claney

l20l Forrest Sffeet

070-0082-014, 070-01 30-002, 070-0130-004

a
L

W,#rdr/{/,v
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION STAT'F REPORT

ATTACHED REFERENCE MATERIAL: 1. Vicinity Map
2. Site Plan, dated 12/19/97
3. Project Description and Crematorium

Illustrations
4. Documentation from the Sacramento

County Historic Cemetery Commission
5, Lakeside Cemetery Research Paper

written by Sue Silver
6- Letters from the Public
7. Site Photographs

Jane Talbot, Assistant PlannerPROJECT PLANIT{ER:

BACKGROTIND
The Planning Commission approved a Use Permit and Variance for Mausoleums at Lakeside

Memorial Lawn in 1991 (PC91-042). An amendmentto the approval was granted in 1995

(PC95-033). That approval allowed for the construction of twelve mausoleums. To date, one

mausoleum has been built and one additional mausoleum is under construction. An existing

maintenance building, approximately 975 square feet in atea, is located along the south border of
the cemetery. The front of the project site is mostly level with a slight to moderate downward

slope towards the rear of the site. Lakeside Cemetery has a variety of mature deciduous and

"n"tgr""r 
trees. The front of the cemetery, along Forrest Street, is bounded by a brick wall capped

with wrought iron fencing.

Page 774

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
The project site consists of three parcels totaling l0 acres within the Open SpaceiPublic Primary

Area of the Historic Distict. It is located on the west side of Folsom Boulevard at l20l Forrest

Street. The properfy is bounded by the Chung Wah Cemetery and the American River Recreation

Area to the west, single-family residences to the north, Forrest Steet to the east, and mine tailings

to the south. Across Forrest Street are single-family residences'

o

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
The applicant is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit to install and operate a

crematorium at the existing Lakeside Cemetery atl20l Forrest Street. The applicant proposes to

install the cremation equipment inside an existing maintenance building as indicated on the

attached site plan. The maintenance building is made of comrgated metal and currently is used for
the storage of grounds maintenance equipment. The applicant proposes to install a lO'foot by 30-

foot "TuffShed" adjacent to the existing maintenance building to store the displaced maintenance

equipment. No new utilities are proposed to be connected to the shed.

GENERAL PLAN/ZONING CONFORMANCE
The General Plan land use designation for the project site is OS (Open Space). The zoning
designation for the project site is OS/PB (Open SpaceiPublic Primary Area of the Historic
District). The zoning district is consistent with the General Plan designation. Cemeteries are a

permitted use within the OS/PB zoning upon approval of a Conditional Use Permit. The subject

cemetery has been in operation since the 1800's and is a permitted use. Crematoriums are not

specifically addressed in the Folsom Municipal Code. Such uses that are not specifically
addressed within the Folsom Municipal Code require the approval of a Conditional Use Permit.

LAND USE COMPATIBILITY/CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
When approving a Conditional Use Permit, the Historic District Commission must make a frnding
that a project's impact on health, safety and welfare will not be detrimental to the health, safety,
peace, morals, comfort and general welfare of a proposed use. Some of the comments received

suggest that the proposed project may impact health, safety, and welfare. Without additional
environmental studies, staff cannot support or refute any of these assertions (EMS L7.60). As staff
is recommending denial, based upon the appropriateness of the land use, these necessary

additional environmental studies have not been prepared. Should it be the Historic District
Commission's desire to proceed with this application, staffwill commence with the additional
environmental studies.

Historical Significance
Information provided to staffillustates that Lakeside Cemetery is actually a conglomeration of
several cemeteries that have merged over the years. This conglomeration includes the Citizen's,
Jewish, Masonic, Negro Bar, Cook's/American Legion, and Odd Fellows cemeteries that date

back to around 1850. Adjacent to this site is the Chung Wah Chinese Cemetery. These cemetery

sites, along with the neighboring Califomia State Dredger Tailings Preserve, create a combination
of rare cultural resources grouped into one small area. This combination, in itself, is an exhemely
unique resource according to Commissioners with the Sacramento County Historic Cemetery

Commission.

2

Page 775

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o

Goal 2 of the Design and Development Guidelines defines the City's objective for the Preservation

of Historic Sites as:

,To maintain, restore, and reconstruct sites which represent the history of the Folsom area.'

The supporting policies indicate how the City can accomplish this goal. Policy 2.1 states that

locallysignincant structures and sites should be identified and documented to facilitate their

preservation or restoration. To date, Commissioners from Sacramento County Historic Cemetery
-Commission 

have identified this site as locally signifrcant, and the Commissioners intend to

present Lakeside Cemetery to the Sacramento Board of Supervisors for designation as an historic

cemetery.

policy 2.2 advocates that the City should encourage National Register nomination of historic

buildings, as well as other historical designations by state or local agencies. Approval of a

Conditional Use Permit for a contemporary land use (i.e., the crematorium) may jeopardize the

eligibility status of the site and might work to discourage rather than to encourage National

Register nomination.

policy 2.3 explains the priorities with which the City should evaluate proposed projects' The

prefeience should be given to authentic restoration of historical buildings and sites. Based on the

information provided to staffby the Sacramento County Historic Cemetery Commission, a

crematorium is not a consistent, or authentic, use with a historic cemetery. Therefore, staff has

determined that the proposed project is not consistent with Policies2.'/.,2.2,2.3, andGoal? of the

Design and Development Guidelines.

o

PTIBLIC INPUT
The applicant held a community meeting to inform the public about this project on November 19,

2002. There was much public opposition to the project at that meeting. At the meeting, issues

related to property values, air quality, traffic, and cultural resources were raised. During the public

comment period, staffreceived comments from numerous individuals and organizations. (The

written comments received are attached to this report.) The information received indicates that a

crematorium is not a use that is consistent in historic cemeteries.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS
An Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration were originaliy published on August 29,

2002. Staffreceived feedback regarding the Initial Study. A nurnber of issues relating to the

proposed gse were raised including land use and planning, noise, air quality, hazardous materials,

and culttsal resources. As stated previously, staffhas determined that the proposal is not

compatible with the existing historical character of the cemetery, and staffis recommending denial

of the request. According to the Catifornia Environmental Quality Act, "CEQA does not apply to

projects which a public agency rejects or disapproves." Should the Historic District Commission

conclude that thaproposal is compatible with the existing historic cemetery use, the Commission

will need to direct staffto conduct further research on the issues raised on this project and retum to

the Commission with the appropriate environmental document.

3

Page 776

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o

STAI'F RECOMMENDATION
Staffrecommends denial of a Conditional Use Permit to operate a crematorium at an existing

cemetery at l20l Forrest Sheet in the Historic Dishict, based on the following finings.

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION ACTION
MOVE TO DENY THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO OPERATE A CREMATORII.JM AT

AI.{ EXISTING CEMETERY AT 1201 FORREST STREET IN TTIE HISTORIC DISTRICT'

FINDINGS FOR DENIAL

o

A. NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER REQI.IIRED BY

STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

B. THE USE APPLIED FOR IS DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY, OR

GENERAL WELFARE OF PERSONS RESIDING OR WORKING IN THE

NEIGHBORHOOD, AND DETRIMENTAL OR INruRIOUS TO PROPERTY AND

IMPROVEMENTS IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD AND THE GENERAL WELFARE OF THE

CITY BECAUSE THE INTRODUCTION OF THIS USE WILL IMPACT THE

HISTORICAL CHARACTER OF THE EXISTING CEMETERY AND HISTORICAL USE

OF THE AREA.

C. THE CONGLOMERATION OF HISTORIC CEMETERIES, COMBINED WITH THE

CALIFORNIA STATE DREDGER TAILINGS DATING BACK TO THE 1850'5, CREATE

A RARE COMBINATION OF UNIQUE CULTURAL RESOURCES THAT WILL BE

IMPACTED BY THIS PROPOSAL.

D. THE USE OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS NOT CONSISTENT WITH GOAL 2 OF THE

DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES IN THAT IT DOES NOT MAINTAIN THE

HISTORIC USE OF THE SITE. IN ADDITION, THE PROJECT DOES NOT FURTHER

DESIGN A}{D DEVELOPMENT GT.IIDELINE POLICIES 2.I,2.2, AND 2.3 IN THAT:

I. COMMISSIONERS FROM SACRAMENTO COUNTY HISTORIC CEMETERY

COMMISSION HAVE IDENTIFIED THIS SITE AS LOCALLY SIGNIFICAI'{T, AI{D

COMMISSIONERS INTEND TO PRESENT LAKESIDE CEMETERY TO TI{E

SACRAMENTO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR DESIGNATION AS AN HISTORIC

CEMETERY.

2. APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A CONTEMPORARY USE

TI{AT WILL JEOPARDIZETITE ELIGIBILITY STATUS OF THE SITE WOULD

WORK TO DISCOURAGE, RATHER THAN TO ENCOURAGE, NATIONAL
REGISTERNOMINATION.

3. BASED ON A LETTER FROM JAMES A. PURCELL, CHAIRMAN OF THE

SACRAMENTO COUNTY HISTORIC CEMETERY COMMISSION DATED

JANUARY 2,2003,A CREMATORIUM IS NOT A CONSISTENT USE WITH A
HISTORIC CEMETERY.

4

Page 777

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o

Attachment 1

Vicinity Map

Page 778

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'.:.I " i:

LfG^J. .DESCRIPTION

'.-r-;dhaddg

t-
\f, I

t

I

.:
T
.l
I
l;

I
I

_J_ L

T
I

L

I

I

I

)I

L
I

I

t-

I

I

J
I

t_

SUPV€Y CERTIFIC^TIOfl

c Ewru.rq*' ffitucffil5

w a-3-rr W
J

l-t- -T

1l
l'l atz

t,
L

J

_-t / ii.-r;.i1

r
1a1--.

ff
ffi

-E

=

slz
I

_j_-r-
I

1.115
I
I

d::+
i-l I

I

L
I

t:
I

I

I

,l ",r
1..,

J.

rf

t;
Ji

rE

cIto
t.

'.F
.':,,

FEJEROA SIR€ET
't

J
I

5l I

-T

I

13 
I

I

r
1lr)

*lF-

I

I'fdffi'
\----\

I

I

I

I
T

la:l z

ll
L -l'

, BrFrii.-iBil/.^xt.-BJ.

1

I

a
t t--r

1

II
1

I
.15

c-r{rN^ MlsEoi r-
dtf I4dlL
HF*@l

effiEffi't
I

@ ffic€s.
iiuaeruc-

l:'Ll_

.-E-trnf &

rd--f-r{-ace

'.-ddrdirE4.xr

EPSI'##Ff,JET,:

eHEeffiFff::
F,ti:?F-Er.#3ffi
t.rtrFEl

q
c

ffiru

I
I

"!t

ss
_J

a2

4t

at

o3

r0l 17

46ro?
9t

?05
ll9el0tr0210:lr04

- .-Y3--------'";-$[E: t- -.60'EI
artd

l,b

Page 779

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o

Attachment2

Site Plan, dated 12119197

Page 780

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lco€lld

-rrl 
hfetryura

ClCa tx

- 

FrrtldRord

::-:::= hprv.d Fad

: EtrreBrfie
- -.- - Fm.

amrrtu Fvtr)

fturo2 12lls.ls7
Existing Development

F
Fo
b

H

I
a

t

I

I

I

!
I

I

I

I

I

5&!Eh

ono'r-td

(Ct5r tfaon)

MAINTENAI.ICE
AREA

MAUSOLEU'

Far6
srtt

O

3n

ir

(Rocr crda Pl6)

o: _1.i 
.., : i.'

. :"::.::
',; 

: Lak side Memorial Lawn
folsom, a

vqr{culo ffiLE

(*'C. Frrrt
ndrlt0

o

o
O

O.r

()

U

Frricr

O

o

u1 c
C.darPrlfr

+
+
+

FiE

I

(i

c
cyFrd

$

L.ql

(*tglc Frtft F.adcii.D

Page 781

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oo

Attachment 3

Project Description and Crematorium Illustrations

Page 782

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oo

Form Gl01- General Infonnation

l. EquipUnent I-ocation Drawing:

Attached

2, Description of Equipment:

Manufacturer: Industrial Equipment & Engineering Co. dba All Crematory

Model: 2500 Elite (identical to IEE Power-Pak II)
Description: Multiple chamber, gas fired, l00lb/hr bum rate cremator

3. DescriPtion of ProcesS:

The All Model 2500 Elite is designed to coniplete a typical cremation case in 2 hours.

This time does not include the preheat of the sccondary chamber, which is typically 1/2

hour or the cool-down period before the removal of the remains (1/2 hour). The cremator

has a nominal bum ratl of 100 lb/hr of remains and the associated containers, based on

the entire cremation period. The cremator is a multiple chamber design and is fired with

natural or LP gas as an auxiliary fuel. tt is designed to be manually loaded in batches.

Typically, the remains are loaded in the primary chamber and then the secondary

"fii*U"i 
is preheated by the secondary burner for 30 minutes or until the required

minimum temperature is reached. The primary burner is then ignited to begin the

cremation cycle. A cool-down period of 30 minutes or more is recommended at the end

of the cremition cycle before removing the cremated remains and loading the next batch

of remains.

The secondary chamber has a volurne of 70 ft3. It has one secondary burner that is

adjusted to a maximum high fire setting of 1.4 MM Btu/hr.

The secondary chamber temperature is monitored by a digital controller which adjusts the

gas flow to the secondary burner to maintain the desired temperature. The cremator

performs best and is most fuel efficient with a secondary chamber temperature of 1400 to

1600 s.

The primary'chamber volume has a volume of 69 ft3. It has one primary burner that is

adjusted to i maximum of 0.6 MM Btu/hr. The chamber temperature ranges from 500 T
at the beginning of the first cremation of the day to 1600 T or more during successive

cremations.

The opacity alarm monitor system automatically takes action to eliminate visible
ernissions. If the opacity of the flue gases exceeds nurnber I on the Ringelmann scale the

controls will make surc the secondary air supply (throat air) is on and also turn off the

primary burner to slow down the burning rate.

Page 783

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o

The All Crcmatory Model 2500 Elite is identical to the IEE Power-Pak II. A Power-Pak

II unit was installed at North sacramento Funeral Home in 1995.

4. Facility Description:

Funeral home.

5. Operating Schedule'.

Up to 10 hours per day; up to 7 days per week; 52 wee}s per year. Maximum usage

"ipr"t"a 
to be less than 2,000 hours per year (800 cremations).

6. Process Wcisht:

The nominal burn rate is 100 lb/hr.

7. Fugls and Burners Used:

Fuel is natural gas. Usage is 2000 scf/hr max.

8. Flow Diagrpgt

Attached.

9. EouipmentDrawings

A,B
c

Attached.
Blower motot is 5 hP.

Page 784

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



I PRocftt FLow n#bRAM
CREMATOR

EMISSIONS

TEMPERATURE
MONITOR

RECORDER OPTIOML
OR AS REQUIRED

BY I.AW

REMAINS

TYPE
OEt4
WASTE

CREMATED
REMAINS

CREMATED
REMAINS

FAMILIES

STACK

DRAFT
INDUCER

BURIAL OR
CREMATION

SERVICE

SECONDARY CHAMBER
PRIMARY
CHAMBER HEARTH AIR

THROAT
A1R

SECONDARY
BURNER

(nrrrneuRNER)
PRIMARY
BURNER

FUEL

l.+
mm Btu/hr

FUEL

0.b
mm Bturlhr

BLOWERAIR

[000
SCFMPage 785

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



. 1A [lor6fr6]

ROLLER

LolDlr€
0001R

€

PAN

:EI:

a o

o

E

I
€

€

3',-t
a,-f, g^x. Y('Ylt

Ilqul-s.s4ilpN

. t2 3/c -,
l 
- trza"-l I nEvo/latr

0o0i Hooo
srrcK SYSIEIi

ausl('N
DooR HO@ F
REI/O\'A8LE FOi
S{SfA'ITX'N
PURPOSES

ON
LEF' SIO€ OR REYO'E

StrcK fllNc

OES6RVAIK}N
FORT

AI|CHOR Lt'G
(4 rora)

}TAN
q,R'{ER

orEsofl
c-oNmq.cor{lRoL

RECEMER

rA)(. tE^lcll{

lRAr{flfiER

12'-6-

la'-6

EEEIllAg's.EtAl!1!

PtAfl UEv{

Q zcr

I tsoa*t I

/ [5rm] FIP
GAS CONN€CI|(N

E
Eooo

ltt

b

E
I

(,
=Lct
2
!

25O0 Elitc

1

udctNc LUc (.)

@
lEIPERATUf,E
RECOROER
(oFnol.raL)

^fTERSURNER

@

uflbtc LUG(. TOT^r)

@
coliNecllorE Eox

t/AlN

P.O EC,X 5472llt
orutr.po, RORDA

AIT CREMATON,Y

d-owER

6

ICCESS PAr,l€L

,ccEss PAIIE-

ORAF'
DIOOCER

I
€

b
-t

t€

I
io

g!€AR E-F/^IoN

Elcvatlons

2re
Page 786

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o

Attachment 4

Documentation from the
Sacramento County Historic Cemetery Commission

Page 787

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



O 
)emeteryAdvisory &**ssion,' Sacramento CountYCemeteryAd''

48oo Broadway, Suite roo
Sacramento CA 9582o

Attn: Jane Talbot

DearMs Talbot::

The sacramento county cemetery Advisory commission is in receipt of your Notice of
public Hearing trgJi"g plr oz-isg Conditional Use Permit and Mitigated Negative

Declaration 1201 Forrest Street-

The commission is charged with the duty to encourage the preservation and

a"riputioo of historicaicemeteries. vfi are currently pre,paring a rist of those cemeteries

in Sacramento County, which should be considered historic' It is my opinion th{
Lakeview cemeterywill be one of the cemeteries in sacramento county that will be on

the list that is to be presented to the Board of supervisors for designation as an historic

cemetery.

While no official action has yetbeen taken by either The Cemetery Advisory

Commission or The goaxA oisupenrisors regarding Lakerriew Cemetery we askthat you

consider the above mentioned conditional usi permit in the context of Lakeview's historic

significance and endeavor to presenre its historic elements.

SincerelY,

City of Folsom Historic District Commission

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

James A. Purcell, Chairman

Cemetery Advisory Commission

S*t * $ +3&

*

t afneS rd
I#J$lri+

Vice Chair, Dr. Robert La Perriere

Page 788

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



OO
sacramento county cemetery Advisory commission

48oo Broadqay, Suite roo
Sacramento CA g5gzo

January 2,2003

Ms. Jane Talbot
cltv of Folsom Planning, lnspections and permitting Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Dear Ms Talbot:

The sacramento c9u1! Board of supervisors on June 12, zool approved
ordinance No. scc-11g3, which established rhe sacramento codrity
Cemetery Advisory Commission (The Commission).

The purpose of the advisory commission is:

1' To advise the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors on citizen,s concerns
and issues related to cemeteries;

2' To provide recommendations to preserve, protect, and maintain cemeteries;
3' To make recommendations to the Board of Supervisors regarding mechanisms

for funding the preservation, protection and maintenance of cemeteries and theappropriation of funds so raised; and
4. To encourage the preservation and designation of historical cemeteries.

With regard.to number 4, above, and in reference to your request for comments onthe ptloposal for a crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery,ine Coinmission would like tosubmit the following:

Jhe^argg incorporating Lakeside cemetery,.the chlrry wah Historic cemetery, and
the California State Dredging Tailings Pari is possibly-the only site in tne State of
California that combines these important aspects of our heritage in one smaff
area. Lakeside cemetery, in fact, may be a grouping of lgth dentury cemeterier,
which would most likely fit the criteria Lurrentty being-developed to Oline a historiccemetery- lt is the opinion of The Commission that the addiiion of a crematorium onthat site would have a negative impact on the historical significanc" of n" 

"r"a. 
lt is

believed that a crematorium could be placed in an industrlalarea within fotsom to
avoid the impact on the history of our countywide community

Chair, James A. purcell Vice Chair, Dr. Robert t a perriere

Page 789

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Ms. Jane Talbot
.Ja4uary 2,2403' Page 2

o o

Area residents have notified our Commission that they oppose the placement of the
crematorium on the site.

Research that has been provided to our Commission indicates that there have been
instances in which monuments, and copings have been moved or destroyed, plot
maps of burial locations are misplaced and that legalquestions exist regarding the
ownership of portions of Lakeside Cemetery. Further degradation of the historic
value of the cemetery by the addition of a crematorium would only serve to lessen its
cultural importance to the City of Folsom and Sacramento County.

Ptease contact us if we can provide any other lnformation or support.

Sincerely,

James A. Purcell, Chairman

Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

cc Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

Page 790

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dr. Bob la.Peniere
POB 255345

Socro*ento CA 95865-5A45

o

Fax (916) 48L-8229

a

Pho'" (916) 48L-45;25
E-ail, Jrb"b@ioru"qh."o*

l[annigg, Inspections and Permitting Department
City of Folsom

Jane Talbot

50 Natoma Street
Folsorn CA 95630

Dear Jane:

ln reference to y9u1 request for comments on the proposal for a
grgmalorium at- Lakeside- ,cemereJy, I am hupby '[o-3uurnit the
,following. as ^an indivi4ual: ,I' hav6" b""n inv"o[rieo ]r";;;;t.;y
p.reservationforalmost2-0years., '"": ';: -

! haye grgat concern about the plans for a crematorium at Lakeside
for the following reasons.

l.Trf.qea incorporaring Lakeside cemetery, the_ Historic Chung
Wah Chinese Cem-etery, and the California S-tate Dredger Tailingi
Preserve is probably the only site in our State that'comliner theJe
aspects 9f gur. heritage in one small area. To add a crematorium,
ryith sugh limited:acreage, it would not only be very close to ali
three of these sites,.bu.t would have an extre-mely nelative impaa
on the settin& co.nlinui-ty, aesthetiqs, and historilai-ffiinranie of
this area. . The idea that State Parks may someda/ develop an
instructional trail by or througtr ina taiiirdr pt.irruJ ii a distincr
reality. . Thq view of actiiities at tfi -pr;;;",Ii" 

;16;;;;crematorium location would be clearly evide?rt to viiitois bn the
ttuil, .A "{"patorium 

could be placed in m;/ ottt"t';*b, ilh ;;
an industrial area,' without the imp;act it would have on Uottr 'tt 

"ie

Page 791

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
'historic sites and the residential neighborhood adjoining.

concerns

Lakeside Cemetery: af 
- 
I- am sure you are aware, is really a

groupilg of pqryqqly 19th century cLmeteries (cilizeJs, le#ish,
Masonic and Odd Fellows, dates as early as 1850), all of which i
consider historic. It would be extremely unfortunite rt additional
negative factors, such as the installation- of a crematorium, f.titii"i
impacted these historic cemeteries...the final resting place of so
manY of our pioneers and early settlers who were r6sponsible for
creating the great region that we all live in and enjoy toilay.

Please contact me if I can provide any other information or support.

Dr Bo LaPerriere

o

2) Thgre are also non historic concerns. Because of the many
recent reports of problems at crematories, more and more familids
3re requPsting to view the cremation process. The planned location,
in a 

^rather 
crude metal building, is certainly noil a respectful oi

comforting setting for this.

3) I also have concern regarding,the operation of a crematorium in
a gemetery tha! 

- 
has apparently been plagued by multiple and

unfo,rtulate probl.ems. over many 
-de-cadles.- A local newspaper

article about five decadel agg stated there was no -further spaie^for
burials in Folsom, yet buri'als have continued in Lakesid|. Ther"
are many stories--of copi-ngs, 

-an-d rgsqiuiy monuments, 
-'tra;tt;;

been moved or destroyed: a lack oT adeqirate plat maps in som6
areas, and even questions regarding th" o*n"trttif :of 

certain
areas of Lakeside. The fact that SCI tuined the cemetbry back to
its current owners might suggest that they encount.ir"O *"tt

Sia>

cc: Historic District Commission

Page 792

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o

Attachment 5

Lakeside Cemetery Research PaPer

Written by Sue Silver

Page 793

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o
LAKESIDB CEMETERY

Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Also known as the
Negro BarMining Camp Cemetery,

Old Masonic Cemetery, New Masonic Cemetery
Odd Fellows Cemetery Cook's / American Legion Cemetery,

Citizens', Folsom City, and Folsom Cemetery
and

Folsom Jewish Cemetery

Researchod, Compiled and Wrisen
by

Sue Silver
(First Draft published: June27, 1999)

Updated: December 8, 2002

WRITERIS PREFACE

This was not an easy study for me nor was there any joy in locating the information about those
who were buried in the cemetery and can never be found again. I have lived through nighnnares of
the worst kind and have spent hours contemplating how I might [relp make what has happened to
this cemetery understandable.

I have leamed to live with the knowledge that I cannot correct the years of abuse this cemetery has
suffered. I knew I could not live without telling its nue story.

The research performed for this study was begun in late 1994 and was continued until December of
1997, and, is not yet considered completed. [n researching, I found that many years of death notices
and obituaries will need to be located utilizing the Sacramento papers as many editions are not
available from the local Folsom Telegraph during those early years. For the most part, I have
supplemented the very earliest years, those which encompass information written at the time of the
Negro Bar mining camp (1850 - 1856) through those first pivotal years of the birth of the Town of
Folsom (1856 - 1868). It was mainly these years which so very much information was lacking.

The compiled listing which accompanies this study report, shows there are over 262 documented
burials within this cemetery which cannot be located today. There are 18 burials of unknown
persons which are located in unmarked and unknown grave sites. There are approximate$ 290
other probable unmarked and unknown graves located somewhere in the cemetery in areas
which today appear to be virgin, vacant gound. Where any of these missing, unmarked and
unknown graves are is anybody's guess. Lakeside Cemetery has no historic records of burials, per
their ownadmission.

Page 794

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



O o
The study report and the compiled listing parnt a portait of an historic cemetery which has been
raped, mutilated and desecrated by the very authority licensed by the State of California to operate
and protect it. Part of the responsibility for what has occurred at Lakeside Cemetery also rests on
the shoulders of the Board of Supervisors of Sacramento County, and the Folsom City Council.
Each of these two civil authorities have, at different times, been the legal authority for the Citizen's
Cemetery, in all its progressive configurations.

The private, licensed operators of l,akeside Cemetery do not have any legal title to the old Citizen's
Cemetery nor do they likely have a legal title to what is known as the Cook's/American Irgion
Cemetery. Lee Miller knew this and when he sold Lakeside Cemetery to Robert Claney in 1963, he
sold only the New Masonic Cemetery and the Jewish Cemetery, believing he had legal title to that
religious ground. The subsequent acquisitions of portions of the original Nego Bar (aka: Citizen's)
Cemetery, the Cook's/American Legion Cemetery, and the 1904 addition (tots I through 3 of
Block 44) to the Citizen's Cemetery, were not legal hansactions.

Further, under the ownership of Robert Claney, much of the cemetery ornamentation which has
disappeared was wilfully and maliciously removed by he and his staff. Whatever the motivation or
intent of doing so, it apparently was not enough that, under his ownership, Claney had all the lone,
historic tombstones laid flat in the ground to crumble away over time, but he obviously was
desperate for additional burial space, so that in removing family plot coping he was able to gain
access to what he thought were "unused" grave plots.

The fact that the Department of Consumer Affairs, which investigated charges against the cemetery
operators in 1996-97, was unable to obtain suffrcient hard evidence (according to our weak and
ineffectual cemetery laws) to make felony arests, does not preclude that felonies were committed at
this cemetery. Not just once, but time and time again. And no one - not one resident of the city of
Folsom, not one city offrcial, not one law enforcement official - made any effort to stop the
desecration which he wrought upon this historic burial ground.

What once may have been one of the most unique, historic, gold rush-er4 pioneer cemeteries to be
found in the lower foothills of the Mother Lode, is now just a lawn full of destroyed and decaying
historic tombstones and monuments to the early residents of Negro Bar and the Town of Folsom
and vicinity. The evidence of this is contained in the compiled listing with it's source references,
and with the photographic evidence, taken over various years, which show a long-ago cemetery that
bears no resemblance to the "nice, mernorial lawn" disastrously created by Robert Claney and
Lakeside Cemetery.

If the State of Califomia will not act to help this pioneer-era burying ground, who may the people
trust in another hundred years with the remains of their loved ones or themselves?

I think about that a great deal. Perhaps so should you.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page2
Page 795

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
INTRODUCTION

The City of Folsom, in Sacramento County, was incorporated in 1947. Prior to tha! this historic
Califomia town was frst the site of the Negro Bar mining camp from as early as 1849, later
becoming the Town of Folsom, as surveyed and platted for Capt. Joseph L. Folsom by Theodore T.
Judah in 1855.

In February 1856, the town of Folsom became the terminus of the Sacramento Valley Railroad, the
first railroad in the west. Negro Bar, for the most part still in place until the purchase of the town
lots and blocks, was located between the American River and what is now Block 12 of the official
plat of the town.l

At all early mining communities, the one sure thing that faced the men who flocked to the gold
fields of Califomia, was that death was a part of life. Gold rush-era cemeteries dot the roadways
and byways of California's Mother Lode. Some are well known, but some have become lost to the
past. The mining camp atNegro Bar, with its sunounding camps of Texas Hill, AlderCreek, Rebel
Hill, Ashlan4 Mississippi Bar and others, would be no excepion in the need to find a place to bury
the dead.

Studies conducted by the El Dorado County Pioneer Cemeteries Commission, at pioneer-era
cemeteries throughout the Mother Lode, reveal thag wherever possible, the miner's cemeteries were
established on small hills or knolls. Out of the reach of the miners'pans and sluice boxes along the
river banks, these early citizens of the state felt certain they were laying their dead to rest in peace.

Some communities zucceeded to that end. Some did not. In 1855 the cemetery at Mormon Island,
east of Folsom, was in danger of being sluiced away bythree mining companies. It was written that
some bodies had already been washed away. In March of 1856, the editor of The Granite Joumal,
the first newspaper in Folsom, advised friends and loved ones that they had best see to the removal
of their deceased before they were mined away.

In other instances, special Acts of the California State Legislature were passed to approve the
relocation of cemeteries. This is known to have occurred at the Bidwell's Bar Cemetery, the Cold
Springs Cemetery in El Dorado County, and to a Catholic cemetery in Stockton.

California does, indeed, have an appalling history of its treatment of the resting places of the dead.
In that no records of burials were kept at most, those cemeteries still in use today, which date to the
state's earliest times, are known to contain the unmarked remains of the state's pioneers, the graves

of which are being impacted by current burials.

At the original Negro Bar Cemetery, now considered a part of Lakeside Cemetery, there is but one
tombstone dated 1850. Yet the camp was said to have been populated by up to 700 miners between
1849 and 1851. In the Fall of 1850, Sacramento City experienced a terrible Cholera epidemic

I A copy of the townsite map may be found at the Folsom History Museum, the Sacramento County
Recorder's Officg and the Sacramento Archives and Museum Collection Center (SAMCC).

o

Iakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramonto County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 3
Page 796

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o
which began in October and did not abate until sometime in Decembef. Over 800 deaths occurred
in the city alone, and thousands fled to outlying areas. The tombstone dating to the Negro Bar
Cemetery is that of one Cholera victim whom the 1850 U.S. Census enumerated as a miner at
Negro Bar in September of that year. He was Henry Probasco and he died on October 29, 1850.
His tombstone identifies his enemy - 'Died of Cholera"

How many human remains of other early pioneers of this vicinity who died and were buried in this
cemetery, may never be known for certain. Reviewing studies of other cemeteries of similar size
and era', reveals that there are many more marked graves of tlre earliest era within those cemeteries
than there are remaining at Lakeside Cemetery today. Empirical evidence of this tlpe is an
indicator that there must be a large number of unmarked and unknown gftrves within Lakeside
Cemetery which may now be being impacted by current burials. Based upon this correlation
between towns of similar size and population, the lack of historic tombstones at Lakeside is, at best,
unnerving,

BACKGROTJND

While researching the history of Folsom, it became necessary to visit the cemeteries located in the
city. Historic cemeteries are generally filled with old marble and granite tombstones inscribed with
various dates and sayings, and they stand prominently within the grounds. At Lakeside Cemetery
the majority of the remaining historic tombstones were found to have been laid flat in the ground
where they are disintegrating and being deshoyed not only from natural elements, but from the
abuse of being driven over by lawn mowers and tactors.

Additionally, in 1994, historic tombstones, and remnants of historic tombstones and granite bases,
were found hidden in Oleander bushes by the cemetery's storage sheds. This discovery eventually
led to the study of the cemetery from which this document resulted.

During the summer of 1995, there appeared to be an increased number of burials occurring at the
cemetery. A check of Disposition Permits filed with the County Office of Vital Statisticsa, proved

t NAEMORIES. MgN nNn N,IgOtCnlg, A History of Medicine in sacramento, califomia with
Biographies of the Founders of the Sacramento Society for Medical Improvement and a few
Contemporaries; J. Roy Jones, M.D.; The Sacramento Society for Medical Improvement, 1950; premier
Publications, Ltd., Sacramento, Californ ia

3 For exampte, a study of the 3. I 9 acre El Dorado Cemetery, in the town of El Dorado in El Dorado
County, indicates the probability of over 500 unmarked graves, yet still it bears many more early markers
than Lakeside.

a A permit must be obtained for the interment and "disposition" of all human remains in the State of
California. These permits, required by State law, are only required to be kept on file in the county's offices
for a period of l2 months. Thereafter, they may be disposed. Sacramento dounty throws these documents
away, and so it is impossible, without the name and date of death of the deceased, to verifr interments in
any cemetery.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Researched, Compiled and Wriften by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber G, Z0A2

Page4
Page 797

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
that Lakeside Cemetery, through Miller Funeral Home, had not obtained as many disposition
permits as the number of graves they had opened and closed in the ground that summer.

This discovery lead to the theory that they were perhaps "prospecting" to find vacant ground. And
that theory lead to the realization that if they werc seeking open ground and found historic remains,
would they dare to remove those remains to cleanse the grave hole for future use? As ugly as this
seems, it has happened all over California cemeteries and elsewhere.

A citizen complaint was filed with the State Cemetery Board in August of 1995. That Board,
which disbanded in disgrace some thirty days after inspecting the cemetery in September, ruled that
no improprieties had occurred at l-akeside. Sixty days after the Cemetery Board's duties were
relinquished to the Division of Investigation of the Department of Consumer Affairs @CA), the
Board's director was under investigation of alleged misuse of trust funds from the
Adington rBellview Cemetery in Sacramento County.

o

In Iate January of 1996, after the news of the investigation of the Board's director, a request was
made to the director of the Department of Consumer Affairs that the departnent re-open the
complaint and re-investigate the allegations made therein. In March l996,ameeting was held with
the new investigator for DCA which reviewed the facts and allegations ofthe complaint.

In late October and early November of 1996, the California Department of Consumer Affairs
(DCA), in cooperation with the Califomia Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR), excavated
and remorred approximately thirty family plot coping pieces from State park land adjacent to the
cemetery'. It is believed they were removed by the cemetery operator between 1993 and 1995.
Only one name was inscribed on any of ttre pieces of ornamentation found - KMGHT6. None of
the other ornamentation or tombstone bases found were inscribed to enable us to identify from
which dismantled family plot it had been removed.

During the course of the excavation many citizens came forward to say they had had suspicions
about what was going on at the cemetery. No one wanted to be identified and no one gave much

Early El Dorado County "Burial Permits" were retrieved and saved from l9l0 through 1995 (1994
is the only exception) and these documents have been a tremendous help in the study of that countS/'s
pioneer cemeteries and burials. In Sacramento County, one would have to review all the death certificate
microfilm rolls at the County Recorders Office in order to obtain much of the information obtained from the
burial permits in El Dorado.

5 
Co1o1 copies of photographs taken at the time of the excavation accompany this report. Video tape of

some of the excavation is also available at the Folsom History Museum upon special request.

u This piece_of cut granite is believed to have been removed from the family plot of Henry T. Knigh! an
early tmstee of the Natoma Water & Mining Company, and later the superintendent of the Folsom Water
Power Cornpany. His grave is located within the "Cook's/American Legion Cemetery" near the graves of
many of the people with whom he was inter-related. The grave of his brother, Nathaniel Knighg is believea
to be located near Henry's and is without marker today, unless his name may be found on the underside of
Henry's marker which has now been laid flat in the ground.

lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Pagc 5

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 798

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
detail by way of particulars. Excep! that is, the former caretaker of the cemetery, who spoke with
one of the investigators while in his car in the parking lot. It is not known if the investigator
included in his reports what he was told by the former caretaker that day, but it is known that DCA
never followed up in discussions with him throughout the remainder of the investigation. What he
had to say was pivotal to the investigation and would have enabled DCA to file criminal charges
against the operators.

To the date of this report, no charges have been filed by either DCA for this illegal removal of these
items from the cemetery, or by DPR for the dumping of them onto state lands. The owner/operator
of the cemetery sold the cemetery and his mortuary to a large corporation within 8 months of this
investigative excavation. The cemetery continues to be used with present interments occuning
within the most historic sectors of the graveyard - those representing the burial grounds dating to
1850, 1860 and 1870. In all likelihood, historic graves are either being buried over or, very likely,
those hurnan remains were removed by the former operator.

This document is being published so that sometime, somewhere in the future, there will be a record
of what has occuned at this cemetery. Those in search of their family histories, those who plan to
inter their deceased loved ones at this cemetery in the future, nee4 to know that this cemetery, as of
this date, is estimated to contain 575 unmarked and unknown grave sites. [n more specific terms,
this number of graves represents 12,075 squuue feet of ground if buried side-by-side and end-to-end.
It totals roughly l/4 of an acre of land or more if they were all buried in the same location.

What appears as "open space" within the lawn section of this cemetery, does not mean that there are
no graves in the ground. Photographs taken in 1889, 1908 and in the 1940's and 1960's bear this
out7, showing wooden headboards and other markers in areas now visible as vacant areas. Fires,
which are documented to have swept through the cemetery, also took their toll on the wooden
markers. The family plots containing the graves of members of numerous families which have
been documented to be buried here, can no longer be found. Some of the markers which have been
Iaid flat in the ground are believed to contain additional names of deceased on the unexposed sides
of the monuments,

HISTORY OF CEMETERY SECTIONS

Lakeside Cemetery, is a combination of five historic burial grounds (Masonic, Odd Fellows,
Jewish, Nego Bar [aka: Citizens'] and Cook's, and New Masonic), and has been actively used from
as early as 1849 with the emergence of the mining camp called Negro Bar.

t Early photographs may be found at the Folsom History Museum and at the Sacramento Archive and
Museum Collection Center (SAMCC) in the Hepting Collection (photos by Thomas Betz and Len Kidder,
1940's).

o

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2M2

Page 6
Page 799

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
Nesro BarCemetery

Of the various and separate sections, the Negro Bar Cemetery8 was the first location to be used. It
was comprised of lnts 4 through 8 of Block 44 (Figure _1.). These lots were sold at the auction of
the town lots and blocks in Sacramento City in 1856e. According to church records and the
newspaper obituaries, these lots would later be refened to as the Folsom cemetery, the City
cemetery, and the citizen's cemetery, from as early as 186l until at least lgilztl.

According to Califomia law, the "Citizen's Cemetery" was a public cemetery. That is to say, that in
1872, under Political Code section 3105, title to this cemetery vested to the County of Sacramento
by benefit of the provisions ofthe statute, which stated title to a cemetery, then in continuous use by
the community for a period of five years, vested to the community. lf not located within an
incorporated city, authority for the cemetery would fall to the county in which the cemetery was
situatedll.

Section 3105 further provided that once used as a public cemetery those lands could never be used

for any other purpose whatsoever. Therefore, Lakeside Cemetery's claim of ownership of these lots
is invalid, since title vested to Sacramento County in 1872, and they 'could never be used as
anything but a public cemetery. Lakeside Cemetery is a licensed, private cemetery, operating an
historic public cemetery outside the provisions of State law.

Lots I through 3 of Block 44 were owned by Joseph McDonald and his wife, Mary, during the
1860's- McDonald was killed in a railroad accident in Decemberof 1867. According to ttir ptJU"tt
records, his properly adjacent to the public cemetery, was never sold fiom the estte. This was
probably because the "Citizen's Cemetery' had already encroached onto the lots owned by
McDonal4 and they were, therefor€, not an athactive purchase for any buyer.

Graves within tnts I through 3, formerly belonging to McDonald, are known to have occurred as
early as the 1920's. According to the County Tax Assessor's records, these lots were transferred to

t The Negro Bar Cemetery was originally located on Lots 4 through 8 of Block 44. It was later referred
to as the Citizen's Cemetery contained within only those lots. It appears that sometime after l gg0, what is
now called "Cook's" or "American [.egion" Cemetery (Lots l4 through l6 of Block 44), was also referred to
as the Citizen's Cemetery. Sometime after the turn of the century, and well into the 1940's, Lots I through 3
of Block 44, also became a known as a part of the Citizen,s Cemetery.

e No evidence has been found that the original purchaser ever transferred his titte to the lots at anytime
thereafter.

'0. The TrinityChurch records list a burial in the "Fotsom Cemetery', in 1861. This would have been
prelious to the purchase of the Jewish cemetery lots in late 1861, and ayear earlier than the purchase of the
Odd Fellows and Masonic cemeteries in 1862. The Fotsom Telegraph first advises of a burial in the
"Cjtizen's cemetery" in 1887, and it continued to use that name as late as 1942. previous to I gg7, the paper
referred to it only as "the grave yard."

It This per Political Code section 3109 of the Catifornia statutes enacted in 1g72.

Lakeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

o

Folsom, Sacramento County, California
PageT

Updated: Dsemeber 6, 2002

Page 800

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oo
the State of Califomia in 1935, presumably for back property taxes. lakeside Cemetery zupposedly
purchased these (already) used burial parccls from the Sacramentq County Ta:< Collectot in 1976.

Yet, according to the former caretaker of l,akeside Cemetery in a 1992 audiotaped tour given to
members of the Folsom Historical Society, Lee Miller supposedly "opened" this area up for
interments in the mid-1960's.

The sale of these lots by the County Tax Collector was not lawful in that the grounds had been used

by ttre public as a public cemetery from at least the 1920's. Again, according to State law, once it
had been used as a cemetery by the public, it became a public cemetery never to be used for any
other purpose whatever. How this property came to be sold for taxes when cemeteries have been

exempted from property taxation since 1859, is not known. What is knowru upon review of the
state's laws, is that these lots are public property which are being unlaufirlly operated as private
cemetery grounds.

Cook'VAmerican Legion Cemetery

Cook's Cemetery Gots 14-16, Block aa) @igure 2.) has been historically known by several
references. It is believed it was first called Murray's Cemetery for William Murray who died in
1870. It was later called Meredith's Cemetery for James S. Meredith whose daughter l-aura Belle
was supposed to have been intened in the Masonic Cemetery and whose grave somehow was
placed in Murray's Cemetery. l,ater it was referred to as the Blower Cemetery for David Blower,
the husband of Maggie Cook Blower and brother-inJaw of Frank Cook, for whom it was later
called Cook's Cemetery. Shortly after World War I, Frank Cook (purportedly) deeded the cemetery
over to the kwis J. Blodgett American Legion Post, and it became known as the American legion
Cemetery.12

Similar to the Citizen's Cemetery, this too is a public cemetery under the law. When William
Munay died in 1870 and was buried in his "own cemetery," the ground began to be actively used by
the community. No nansfer of Munay's title has been located to date, though the county tax
assessor does list James S. Meredith as owning an undivided 12 inlerest in the lots in 1873, one
year after the enactnent of the law which vested title to the public. It is likely the assessor listed
Meredith since Meredith's daughter's grave is located within Lot 14. And, despite the Cook's claim
of title to this cdmetery, no deed has been located to prove the Cook family ever held legal title to
the lots.

SPECIAL NOTE: Regarding Cook's, Citizen's, "Citt" and "Folsom" Cemetery References

t2 FN dated 212211999: The following newspaper article was located after the original writing of this
report:

"Lewis J. Blodget Post wishes to announce the transfer of Cook's
Cemetery to the Post. The cemetery will now be known as Lewis J.
Blodget Memorial Cemetery and any person owning plots wishing to make
changes, please consult Anthony Castro, service officer of the Post."
(Folsom Telegraph, 5 1261 1939, l -3.)

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 8
Page 801

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o

This research has revealed that Lots 14 to 16 of Block 44, commonly referred to as
Cook'VAmerican kgion Cemetery, was also referred to as the Citizen's Cemetery, City Cemetery
and Folsom Cemetery based upon the finding of tombstones of deceased of w?rom these various
cemeteries were noted in obituary references.

This will create a great deal of confi.rsion in determining the location of unmarked graves for they
could all be anywhere within Lots I to 8 and 14 to 16 of Block 44. Because of ttrese references, it
is suspected that the residents of the area used Lots 14 to 16 of Block 44 * will, just as they did the
Citizen's Cemetery. There was never any advertisement for plot sales found in the newspapers
which would indicate that Munay, Mereditlr" Blower, or Cook ever really administered this
cemetery. It is suspected that the community viewed it, and used it, as a public cemetery, just as
they did with Citizen's Cemetery.

Citizen's Cemetery has been found to be referenced altemately over time as Citizen's, City or
Folsom Cemetery. Because this was the public cemetery, during various points in time, the
residents referred to it by the name used within that specific period of time.

The use ofthe term "City Cemetery" is especially confusing because the Sacramento City Cemetery
is so heavily identified within the county. Almost always, in researching cemeteries located within
townsites, this term arises periodically. This has been found in places such as Diamond Springs
and Placerville in El Dorado County. The people who lived in the towns (versus an incorporated
city) still referred to their locales as a "city" and their cemeteries were, nafurally, "City" cemeteries.

Jewish Cemeterv

The Jewish Cemetery, originally lots 13 through 16 of Block a3 @igure 3.), was purchased by
Jewish merchant Joseph Fiel, in late 1861. Title to the property was later held in the name of E.R.
kvy, and finally rested in the hands of Simon Cohn. The title to these lots was never hansferred
from Cohn's estate, and his estate documents officially established it as the "Folsom Jewish
Cemetery" and not as the "Cohn Family Jewish Cemetery" as it would have to have been called if
the grounds belonged to the family personally.

Title to the Jewish Cemetery was held in these individual's names probably because the Hebrew
Benevolent Society, established at Folsom in 1857, had formally disbanded by the time the property
was purchased. Fiel was a cousin through marriage of E.R. Levy, and it would have been
understandable for Levy to take title in trust for the Jewish residents of Folsom after Fiel's death.
Cohn was one of the most prominent Jewish men in Folsom, and it would also be understandable
for hirn to assume title in tnrst after [rr.y.t'

13 A chain of title to locate the transfer of this property has not been performed. This information has
been taken from the County Tax Assessor's map book information, It is not yet known if the deed formally
passed from Fiel to Lely, or from Levy to Cohn.

o

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researohed, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 9
Page 802

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
In spite of the fact that title to the Folsom Jewish Cemetery never legally passed from Simon Cohn's
estate to any individual or goup of individuals, the descendants of Cohn quit claimed Lots 13 and
14 to Lakeside Cemetery in the 1960's, when Lakeside was then under the ownership of tre
Millerra. That (illegal) quit claim deed, however, conditioned the transaction to the maintenance of
a fence and road to segregate the Jewish cemetery ground from the cemeteries of the gentiles. The
fence and roadway have both been removed since the execution of that deed.

Odd Fellows and Masonic Cemeteries

The Granite Lodge No. 62 of the Independent Order of Odd Fellows (IOOF) and the Natoma Lodge
No. 64 of the Free and Accepted Masons (Masons), co-jointly purchased lots 9 through l3 of Block
44 in 1862. The properly was divided so ttrat the Odd Fellows would use lots 9 through I I for their
cemetery and the Masons would use lots 12 and 13 for their organization's cemetery. The IOOF
and the Masons each sold their cemeteries to Lakeside Cemetery in 1969 and 1970, respectively.

Interestingly, since [.ots 4 through 8 of Block 44h^d been identified to be a "Public Cemetery" by
the County Tax Assessor as early as 1873, by lgll or 1912, the assessor's records reflected that
these lots belonged to the Odd Fellows. When or how the Odd Fellows may have laid claim to the
public cemetery is not known. Nevertheless, when they sold their burial grounds to takeside
Cemetery in 1969, these four previously identified public cemetery lots were included in the deed.rs

o

IIISTORY OF FT]I\TERAL HOME OPERATORS

In order to understand who was handling the burials within the cemetery throughout time, a review
of the undertakers of Folsom is necessary. In the first few years of the Negro Bar mining camp, of
course, we can assume that the miners took care of the burial of their associates and friends.

Generally speaking, this would entail wrapping the body in a blanket and depositing it into the
ground. Lumber was scarce, there were few sawmills in operation in the beginning, and the cost of
wood for a coffin was prohibitive. They would have much rather spent money on lumber for
building sluice boxes and long toms to aid in their mining operations. Later, of course, as the cost
of wood and lumber came down, the dead were buried in common pine boxes. The more affluent

t4 Lakeside at that time was comprised of onty the New Masonic Cemetery located on what was
supposed to be Los 15 and 16 of Block 43, but which, in reality, was located within the 66 feet of
Sacramento Street with only 44 feet of Block 16 being taken for actual use. It would appear that t6e
residents, the Masons, and the Cohn Family (P.C. and Alice Cohn and Rosa (nee Cohn) and Nathan Kohn),
forgot that the cemetery parcels were laid out on the original lots and blocks, containing streets and alleys
separating them, at the time the Masons obtained the ground for the New Masonic Cemetery from the Cohn
heirs.

15 Since title to Lots 4 through 8 of Block 44 vested to Sacramento County with the enactment of
Political Code section 3105 of the California statutes, the transfer of this public cemetery to private
ownership was unlawful. The Odd Fellows, having no true title to them, could not have legallylold tirem to
Lakeside Cemetery.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page l0
Page 803

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a
the deceased was the more likelihood his coffin would have metal handles. The less influential
person's coffin probably had rope handles.

As communities developed over time, it is seen by advertisements in the newspapers that
undertaking was only a side business to one that brought a regular clientele. In Folsom, William
Murray appeffs to be the first merchant to supply coffins and undertaking services. His furniture
house advertisement found in the Folsom Telegraph of October 2,1862, was dated August 1861.
The advertisement, however, touted his furniture business, and said nothing of the furnishing of
coffins or undertaking services.

In May of 1869, Munay sold his business to Jacob Miller of Sacramento. Miller's first
advertisement included, '(P.S. Undertaker and hearse furnished at reasonable rates.)" Miller's
'Fumiture House" was first located in the building on Sutter Street which was built by Murray and
which still stands on the south side of Sutter Street between Riley and Wool streets bearing ttre
name "MLJRRAY" on its edifice.

Thereafter, Jacob Miller attended the needs of the dead, providing both coffins and caskets and
funeral services as well. He often served as the coroner for the eastem boundary of the county and
was responsible for the burial of the unknown or indigent deceased in the vicinity. By the turn of
the century, Miller's son Oscar, had gone to undertaking school (a trade his father is not known to
have formally studied) and was active in the family business. Jacob died in 1905, Ieaving the
business to his son, Oscar.

Oscar Miller continued the business until sometime in the early 1940's, at which time his son,
Leland (ke), also trained in the field of undertaking and embalming, had already joined the family
enterprise. By this time, the only business being conducted by the Miller family was the funeral
home. Oscar died in 1946, leaving the business to his son lre and his wife, Elizabeth. Elizabeth
died in 1954, leaving the business to Lee.

Approximately two years later, Lee saw the fufure in owning his own cernetery. Folsom Dam and
Lake had recently been completed and the future of Folsom probably seemed brighter than it had in
years. A recreational lake near the City of Folsom would draw new "settlers" to the area. Aerojet
General was in operation and brought many new residents to the town. The cemeteries of the town
were less than well kept, and Lee could see that it would need to be regularly attended and
maintained.

This is when he obtained the New Masonic [.awn from the Natoma Lndge No. 64, which was
struggling under financial constraints to maintain both its new and old cemetery sections. The
tansfer of ownership was made and Lee Miller formed Lakeside Memorial Lawn. Shortly
thereafter, through his long association with Folsom Prison and his contract to undertake the
deceased convicts, ke persuaded a close associate and relative of the Cohn family to relinquish the
Jewish Cemetery so that he could "better maintain it."

After much discussion, the family relented and quit claimed what they may have thought was their
interest in the two lots comprising the Folsom Jewish Cemetery to tre Miller. tvtiller, in turn,

o

l.akeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 5, 2002

Page I I
Page 804

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
incorporated the two lots into lakeside Memorial Lawn, removed plot coping and omamentation,
and began to inter gentiles in the previously sacred, Jewish burial ground.

Miller sold Lakeside and the funeral home to Robert Claney, a long-time employee, in 1963.
Thereafter, Claney proceeded to "upgrade" the cemetery to brinl it morJinto *nfor*u,,"e with the
concept of the modem, "memorial lawn burial park." He bought the historic Odd Fellows
Cemetery (unlaurfirlly including Lots 4 tluough 8 of the public,Citizen's Cemetery), and followed
this purchase with obtaining the old, historic Masonic Cemetery.

As part of Claney's program to enhance the cemetery grounds, he began to lay the historic
tombstone and monuments in the ground supposedly for ease of maintenance. [,ater, fti5 nppears
not to have been enough to modernize the grgunds, and he appears to have removed tons of granite,
placerite and formed concrete coping pieces from inalienable family plots. In doing so, he was able
to remove the original boundary lines of family burying space and was then able to utitize whatever
"open" space seemed available. According to the former caretaker of 22 yearc employmenq he

;:ffi,:lh:ffi:llJ,:*J'"f$,,il1','oo 
unsightrv prot outrining' *i copingiT' as weri as

Robert Claney hansfened ownership of the funeral home and cemetery to his son, Loren, and his
daughter in early to mid-1995. It was under the ownership of his offspring that the Department of
Consumer Affairs investigation began, and which continued until both the cemetery and funeral
home were sold in mid-1997 to SCI, Inc., a conglomerate corporation specializing in the funeral
and cemetery industries.

For the first time since 1869, Miller Funeral Home is no longer run as a family enterprise. Since
taking ownership of Lakeside Cemetery, SCI has increased the number of intlrments within the

'o Th" Masons built a new hall for their organization around 1870. [t soon, thereafter, was a victim of
fire and was burned to the ground. All of tlre association's reconds and documents were los! including the
record of deaths and burials at their cemetery, The first documented burial in the Masonic Cemetery-was
that of Capt. A;M. Hammond who was murdered at Smith's Flat, El Dorado County, and was broulht to
Folsom and buried by the Natoma Lodge of Masons.[Mountain Democra! April li, 1861, pg.:, il. t;
Sacramento Daily Union, April 12, 1861, pg.3, col.2]. Therefore, the Masons had used thelr cemetery
even before the formal purchase in 1862. By 1871, with the loss of the records by fire, any numberof
interments could have been made in the cemetery. There appears to have been no anempt-by lhe Lodge to
recreate their records in those early years..

It Photogtaphs on file at the Folsom History Museum show many "unsightly" grave sites situated at the
rear (north) of the cemetery. One photo is believed to have been taken uiiwing east from the Jewish
Cemetery and shows crude brick outlined ptots and wooden markers.

18 Most of what the caretaker removed is located in an old ravine situated at approximately the north end
of what was Sacramento Street (New Masonic Cemetery section) and extends easterty behind the Negro Bar
(aka: Citizen's) Cemetery section. Since mid-|995, Lakeside maintenance workers have been filling-in this
ravine to conceal the materials hidden there. (Also found in this ravine in January of 1995, were pieces of
granite coping.)

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researchd Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

t

Page 12
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 805

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oo
historic sections of the cemetery grounds, even though the records of interments which they
received from the Claney family is known not to be accurate or anywhere near complete.

INTERMENT AI\D IDENTTFICATION LISTING (not included in 12/6/2002 update)

The attached listing was compiled using tombstone inventory lists previously published such as a
1935 Daughters of the American Revolution (DAR) list and Rest in Peace 1iett, Bayless, et al.).
Death notices, obituaries and articles about deaths taken from the Folsom Telegraph (1S65 - 1943\,
Mountain Democrat (1855--1905, lgll-1913) and Sacramento Daily Union (t852-lg6g'0)
newspapers were abstracted from miffofilm copies on file at the State Library.

The records of St. John the Baptist Catholic Church and Trinity Church were reviewed, as were El
Dorado County Burial Permits. Abstracts of death certificates from Sacramento County deaths20, a
record of the Deaths and Interments ln gd From the City of-Sacramento (provided by tire
Sacramento City Cemetery Archives), the New Masonic Cemeterf I Plot Sales records, and other
miscellaneous documents derived from various other sourceso have also been reviewed for this
research.

Where necessary to identiff familial relationships, the U.S. Census indexes and records for 1g60,
1870 and 1880 have been referenced. A more complete record of families from census information
would provide additional information for this study, as would the creation of genealogical farnily
group records.

METHOD OF COMPILATION

The 1935 and 1981 tombstone inventory lists were first been combined alphabetically and, when
obituary information has been available about these persons, it has been referenced and added.
Newspaper source reference citations provide the newspaper title, the issue date, and the page and
column numbers of where the reference was found.

Where the names from obituaries did not appear in the previously published listings, the
information contained in the abstracted obituaries have been added to the list as separate entries.
Sorne of these enhies cite specific locations of interment as stated in the obituary nbtice, such as

le As research continues, additional abstracts may be taken from later issues of the Sacramento Union.

tl Ot abstracted by Dennis McCargar (1996-1998), Librarian at the California State Prison, Sacramento,
for his study of the historic Folsom Prison Cemetery.

2t The New Masonic Cemetery purchased in 1916, but was not platted until 1924. A copy of the plat
map was filed with the Sacramento County Recorder. A copy of the map, with some of the names
associated with the grave plots is available through the Lodge Historian. The plot sates register is archived
at the Folsom History Museum.

I-akeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page 13

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 806

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
Citizen's, Cook's, Masonic, etc. The names provided by the obituary information that cite the
location of burial and which cannot today be located at Lakeside, are indicative of the number of
known and unmarked graves which exist at Lakeside cemetery today.

Other entries represent those who died at or near Folsom and surrounding communities. These
names have been added and are considered probable burials within one ofthi cemeteries at Folsonr,
other than St. John the Baptist Catholic Cemetery. Tombstone inventories for all known cemeteries
of the area, have been referenced in order to eliminate the possibility of these burials having
occurred elsewhere. The remains of the persons identified from these references, should be
considered to probably be in unmarked and unknown graves.

The earliest marker (remaining) at Lakeside is dated 1850. Folsom Telegraph obituary information
is not available on Folsom burials previous to 1865 as there are no copies available for referencing.
Additionally, a total of 327 issues of the Telegraph are missing between the years 1865 and lggg.
There is a great deal of information about Folsom burials which -ay nerr"i been known. From
1850 to 1865, and including the327 missing issues, a total of 2l years of obituary information has
not been recorded.

To supplement some of the missing Telegraph informatioq the Sacramento Transcript and the
Sacramento Daily Union werc referenced for the period of 1850 to 186822. Still, it would be an
inlelligent presumption to believe that there are far more unmarked graves located within tfrese
historic cemetery sections than is reflected in this listing.

The previously unrecorded n,Imes on the list do not include names determined to have been buried
at the Catholic, Eagles, Ifuights of ffiias, Mormon Island or Matthew Kilgore cemeteries, all of
which are the closest burials places to Folsom. All names which may have ttaa tne appearance of
being kish, or closely related to other known Catholic recognized sumames (such-as French,
Portuguese, German, etc.), have not been included on this listing. However, it is recognized that
not all hish sumames are representative of the Catholic religion, though it would be diflicult to
differentiate between Irish Catholics and Irish Protestant names. There are a vast number of deaths
of persons with Irish surnames which have been recorded in my previous research, but which have
not been included in this study.23

It is important to note that there were no "Unknown" graves recorded in either the 1935 or l98l
listings, nor were there estimates given of the number of unknown gaves visible at those times.
There are also no wooden headboards or cornmon stone markers such as are found in nearly all
pioneer cemeteries in surrounding communities. More telling is the lack of temporary metal

t2 While it is entirely possible that additionat editions of the Sacramento newspapers will yield fuither
death and obituary information not found in the Folsom Tetegraph editions, they havi not at this time been
referenced or abshacted.

- 
23- Refer to the report and study for the Historic St. John the Baptist Catholic Cemetery for abstracted

deaths associated with suspected Cathotic parishioners. It is possible that some of those included on St.
John's listing were not catholics and were buried at what is now Lakeside.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Compiled and Wricen by Sue Silver

O

Page 14

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 807

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o
markers anyvhere within the grounds. This is highly unusual, for many other pioneer cemeteries
contain these temporary markers even though the name and death information has long since
disappeared from the face plate.

It should be noted tlrat addendum listings have been produced from the main listing for names of
deceased known to be intened in a specific cemetery (by reference), so that there is a separate
listing for unmarked/unknown graves within Citizen's Cemetery, Cook's Cemetery, OId Masonic,
and Odd Fellows cemeteries. No attempt has been made to identiff interments within the New
Masonic Cemetery, with the exception of including the Masonic Association's plot sales records.

LISTING LEGEI{D:

A first listing which was compiled in 1995, and included color coding with a legend that identified
what each colored entry represented in terms of possible interments, previously recorded
tombstones no longer found in the cemetery, interments from obituaries which cited specific
locations but for which no tombstones were located tombstones dated 1900 and prior, tombstones
located and found on previous inventories, etc. This was found to be too confirsing to follow in a
listing of this size. (the original listing and all updated listings have been archived for back
referencing.)

The new legend has been designed for simplicity.

Bolded enfries now represent known interments based on the recordation from previous tombstone
listings or from obituary information found in newspaper accounts which cite an actual location of
burial (ie. Citizen's, Cook's, etc.)

Underlined entries now represent probable or possible interments. In cemetery studies conducted in
El Dorado Courty over the last 20 months (fiom the date of this printing), it has been found that
where one died and there was a cemetery one was buried in that local cemetery. If one was taken
to another community for burial, the newspaper would almost always provide that information.
Transporting the deceased to another locale was an unusual occunence, especially in the earliest
years, and we must therefore presume that those who died in and near Folsom were probably buried
in the Folsom cemeteries.

TIIE UNKNOWN, UI\[\{ARKED AND MISSING GRAVES

In reviewing the compiled listing, it is clear to see that many of the burials which occurred at the
Folsom cemeteries are now either ur*nown, unmarked or missing when compared with the
previous tombstone listings and references cited. Of those who cannot be located within the
grounds today are many family groups, as well as individuals who died and were buried here.

Only one grave representing Folsom's African American residents is marked in the cemetery and
ttrat is the grave of James H. "Honey" Cook. All of the other graves of African Americans noied to

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Califom ia

Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page l5

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 808

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o
be buried or suspected of being buried at this cemetery, are unmarked. Odd that at a cemetery
which was first used by the "Negro" Bar mining camp, that none of the pioneer citizens of that race
are able to be located in this cemetery.

It is estimated that between 20 and 30 family plots of coping materials were removed in 1996 from
the State park land adjacent to the cemetery. With the "dismantling" of the family plots and the plot
coping, a cemetery operator may seek to take advantage of "unused" plots within legally inalienable
plot space. The motivation for removal of the early family plots may also have betjn to "re-use"
grave sites for current burials, since in digging the new gnwes, only the equipment operator would
know whether an old grave pre-existed.

Regardless of the motivation, one fact remains - there are a great number of old, historic graves
which are unmarked within the cemetery which have already been, or are in jeopardy of being,
buried over through ctnrent burials. This is not only illegal, but immoral. A society, upon
discovering such activity, which would allow such activity to continue, evidences itself as having
the most frayed of moral fabric. If we cannot protect the dead, those who lie in sacred peace, who
can?

The following 6l family plots or grave sites have been identified as either missing, significantly
altered by dismantling, or as being in jeopardy:

Adolph Alexander Familv Plot I unmarked

The brother-in-law of Simon Cohn, Alexander's tombstone stands to the northwest of the Simon
Cohn grave site in the Jewish Cemetery. In February of 1867, Alexandeds daughter, Esther, died at
the age of 18 months. Her grave cannot be located today. It is not known whether Mrs. Bertha
Alexander, Adolph's wife, was buried here.

David Bennett Plo! 2 unmarked

Update, 5/l/1998: According to Karen Rader (see Tyler J. Hill Plot), David Bennett was the second
husband of Mrs. Lucy Arur Saunders, Marion Caroline Saunders Hill's mother. Both were buried in
the Folsom Masonic cemetery. David Bennett was a pioneer of El Dorado County and was an early
vintner of the area just east of Marble Valley in the vicinity of present day Cameron park. During
his ownership of that ranch, Bennett would have been a contemporary of Benjamin N. Bugbey of
the Natoma Vineyard near Mormon Island east of Folsom. Bugbey also had vineyard land near
Bennett's vineyard offofpresent day Durock [sic Duroc] Road in cameron park.

Charles Bish.op Family Plot 3 unmarked

Two of the children of Charles and Sarah C. Bishop were buried in Folsom. According to Trinity
Church records, daughter Edlth who died in January of 1868, and son Freddie, who died in
September of 1868, were buried in the Odd Fellows Cemetery. Charles Bishop died in July 1876

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page 16

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 809

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oo
and was brought to Folsom for burial. His interment would have been made with the graves of his
deceased children in the Odd Fellows Cemetery.

Peter Bush Family Plpt I unmarked

Located within what is now called the Cook's/American Legion Cemetery section, is a granite
coped plot with the name UBUSH' chiseled into the front facing of the step which leads into the
plot. lntened within this plot are members of the Fleckenstein family, who arrived in Folsom much
later than Peter Bush, who died in February of 1889. According to the 1880 U.S. Census index,
Bush, a 50 year old native of Germany, had a wife and five children. Only Pete/s death notice has
been located. His grave is unmarked at the cemetery today and his plot has been alienated2a by the
interment of the Fleckenstein family members.

Campbell Family Plot 4 unmarked

There is no evidence of the graves of the four members of this early African American family who
are known to have been interred at this cemetery. The first of the family to die was Amelia
Campbell, the 16 year old daughter of Squire Campbell, who died in August of 1895. The next
member was Toy Campbell, the daughter of Squire Campbell, and the sister of ',sandford',
Campbell, who died in February of 1904 and was buried in the "Citizen's Cemetery".2s

In March of 1907 came the death of little Sanford Edward Campbell, the seven month old son of
Yt. -d {p. Squire Campbell, who died March I l, 1907, his "interment being in the Citizen's
Cemetery."zo Sanford Campbell, the 33 year old son of Squire Campbell of Pi-acerville, died at
Sacramento in June of l9ll, and the obituary stated the "funeral takes place in Citizen's
Cemetery."z7 H"was the brother of Toy Campbeli.

None of the Campbell family member's graves are marked in the cemetery today. Whether, being
African Americans, they may not have any grave markers originally, is not known. Squiri
Campbell died in El Dorado County and was buried in the Placerville City Cemetery.

Mi chael._Can Familltpl ot

No graves are believed to be unmarked or missing from this plot if the plot is, indeed, where the
marker is found today. However, the three names of the Can family members, father Michael (died

" Californi" Health and Safety Codes clearty state that famity burial plots purchased and used by at least
one member of the family are inalienable and may not be used or sold byany other parties.

2t Folsom Telegraph, March 3, 1900, page 3, column l.

26 Fotsom Tetegraph, March 16, lgOT,page 3, column l.
2? Folsom Tetegraph, June 23, l9l l, page l, column 7.

Lakeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Page 17
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 810

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o
1863)' mother Ursula (died l85S), and daughter Mary Jane (died 1857), are all inscribed on the
same marble tombstone' That tombstone sits adjacent to a tree and is iiroroughly surrounded by
more recent matkers, many of which may be cremains birials. Regardless of the lpe of ttre morl
recent burials, the family plot became inalienable under Califomia law. Whetheriire Carr graves
are situated in this location is not really known as the marker could. have been relocated from
somewhere else in the cemetery. It must be notd however, that in 1857 when Mary Jane died,
there was but one cemetery, besides the Catholic cemetery, in use by the residents of Folsom and
vicinity - the Negro Bar (aka: Citizen's) Cemetery. The tombston" i, within what was called the
Citizen's Cemetery.

I unmarkedSimon Cohn Famili plot

The descendants of Simon Cohn, upon transfening the Jewish Cemetery to Lee Miller for use as
Lakeside Cemetery 

SoPd:. reluctantty granted tt{i[.r permission to remove the coping and
omamentation from the family plof'. Miller had stated it would be easier to maintain the griunds
if these items were removed. Since that time, the grave marker for Henriefta Cohn can no longer be
found. (According to Henrietta Cohn Whelan, daughter of Philip C. Cohn, ru Amity is curious as

!9 wnat happened to this tombstone.) Included in the Cohn family plot is the grave of Senator
Philip C. Cohn, the only Folsom resident in the 20th century to serve the state in that capacity.

James M. Cook Family Plot I unmarked

This man" one of Folsom's African American residents, also known as "Honey Cook,,, is buried in
the southerly end of lnt I of Block 44, under a concrete topped grave with a military marker which
has been laid flat and embedded in the concrete. This research revealed that Cook was hospitalized
at the Veteran's Hospital in Boise, Idalro in 1942. It has not been identified when his death
occurred. Cook's wife, Juli4 who he once attempted to kill while living in Folsom, died in Folsom
in 1936. Her grave is unmarked and is betieved to be next to or near that of her husband2e.

William Cook Familv plq! 2 unmarked

A large granite rnonument stands prominent within the William Cook family plot located in what is
known as the Cook's/American Legion Cemetery section. The only name which appears on the
monument is that of Ellen Cook, wife of William, who died in January of 1875. Of nut family,
William, the father and William 8., the son, both died and were buried at Folsom. The senior Mr.
Cook's obituary from June of 1905, states that he was buried in Cook's Cemeterfo. Son, William

tE 
Se" description of the Cohn plot ornamentation and coping under Simon Cohn in the tisting.

2e This is not the only missing grave of an African American resident buried at Lakeside Cemetery.

30 [t should be noted that William and Ellen Cook's daughter, Maggie, married David Blower. Btower,s
name appears on the County Tax Assesso/s maps as being the ownei of lots 14 through 16 of Block 44
sometime in the 1890's' Maggie's brother, Frank W. Cook, is the man from which the name ,,Cook,s,,
cemetery originated.

Iakeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Page 18
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2OO2

Page 811

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



t
F',' ** killed tying t9 board a moving tain in stockton in september of 1901. Both men arebelieved to be in unmarked graves withil the william cook family plot.

B.W Cornell Family plot 
l_2 unmarked

The name "Brob- w. Cornell" is found on the 1935 DAR tombstone listing. Research whichlocated the 1906 obituary of Mrs. A.M. Cornell revealed that she was the wiL of B.W. Comell,they having come to Catifomia in 1854. The couple is listed in the lg60 U.S. Cenzus. There wereno children living with them at the time. Mn. Ctmell's grave is not markrJaauf It has not yetbeen ascertained whether Mr. Cornell's grave remains marked as it was in iq:s. [SS note,5/1112002: on Peter Kroffs I 999 inventory.l

Jesse Couch Family plot 
3 unmarked

only the tombstone of little Margaret Jane couch, who died in April of lg6l, at the age of gmonths, can be located at Lakeside todav. Couch's wife, Margaret, and two other children atso diedwhile he lived in the area3l. The graves of wife tvtargaret, r"" g.s. Love, and daughter, Jessie Jang
are not found' The area surrounding baby Margaret Jane's grave has bein extensilvely usea in htertimes' Jesse couch once served as the county supervisor ortne aistrict in which cranite Township
was located.

o

l unmarked

As featured in the book Folsom Fables - Pieces of the Past(Sue Silver, 1995), in the story titled ,'A
widowed 'woman," the graves of the first two husbands of Mary Tucl Rid;il"r; crawford, arelocated in the odd Fellows cemetery, just east of the Little Famiiy plot. simuel tu"t, Mary,s firsthusband died in March of 1867 and she provided him with a beautiful marble tombstone in theodd Fellows Cemetery. In october of t889, Mary buried her second husband, Henry Rightneyer,
a woodchopper for th9 railroad company. She had Henry's name and dates inscribed into the sametombstone as samuels, and the two men n9w lay sidi by side in th, ;;;;.' ,* died inFebruary of 1898. Her obituary states that she was buried-in the odd Fellows 6emetery, thoughthere is no marker there today. She is believed to be buried next to her first two husbands. A dateof death or burial location for her third husband, Alphonse crawford.is ,"i;;;."*

E.L. Currier Familv plot
3 unmarked

Located toward the rear of the cook's/American kgion cemetery section, is the tombstone ofAddie S' currier, who died in May of 1880. The tom6stone has been laid flat in the ground and isin the shape of an upright obelisk. A photograph taken of the windmiller r*rirv pf"t around lgg9,shows this tombstone standing erict, behind and to the northwest of the winamilter plot. The

3r 
Jesse couch was one of Folsom's earliest pioneer residents. For a time, however, he did live atIatrobe, El Dorado county, after the extension of the railroad to that town. In his life in ihe are4 couchonce served as a Supervisor for Sacramento County.

I-akeside Cemetery
led and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, California

Page 19

Researched, Compi
Updated: Decemeber 6, Z0Oz

Page 812

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o

32 Folsom Telegraph, May 22, 1936, page2, column 3.

. i since Ralph died in 1936, it is difficult to believe that rhe family plot could have been dismantledbefore the time of his death, since he was fully aware of his own family's burials.
3a Folsom Telegraph, October 3, 1g96, page 3,column 2.

o
grave plot is surrounded by picket fencing and is estimated to have been approximately l0 feet by20 feet in size.

E'L' cuniet the patiarch of the family, is known to have been a produce grcwer who was quiteadmired in Folsom. He is believed to have died between February t-ggz ana Febnrary of 1g92. Thelast mention of him in the-newspaper appeared in the former month and year and the latter occurredat the time his wife, Arvilla" died a widow in 1892. Their son, Ralph currier, sometimes refened toas "Pet" in newspaper re-ferences, died in May of 1936 and his "interment **lr}r. familyplot incook's cemetery l:t"."" Ralph served- as the ag.i.urtu.ar commissioner for the GraniteTownship dishict of Sacramento county in the early zo6 cent'ry.

Today there are markers for many people who are unrelated to this family on every side of Addie,stombstone' It is not known if these later graves were buried o1o tt, rirrr"i cunier familymembers33, or if these later markers were simply moved to this location. si;; many are dated

1ffi-r$,":Tainder 
of Ralph's lifetime, it is'certain that no buriars o..urr"aln the famity ptot

George Custer Family plot 
2 unmarked

The graves of George and Annie custer cannot be located at Lakeside cemetery. George died in1895, a native of Pennsylvania and a 40 yey resident of the area. wife, Annie, died in l g96 andwas buried in the "Folsom city cemet"ry.lo." Undentanding the history ortnrl.*"teries nowincluded in what is Lakeside, this could be either the Negro Ci 1ut u, citizen,s) cemetery or what isnow called the Cook'VAmerican trgion Cemetery.

H.M. and B.J. Dains Family plots 9 missing and unmarked

The elder patriarch of these two pioneer families was Henry M. Dains, an early pioneer ofGeorgetown in El Dorado county. Air son, Benjamin J. Dains, and his family *o aro buried atthis cemetery' There is no trace whatever of any member ;irh" Dains futt ili g*"", at Lakesidetoday.

Among the known intened of the trvo {niliel are, Benjamin Dains (died lg2g) buried in the"Masonic" cemetery at Folsom; clarence G 
^Dains luiea rlrij, son of B.J. Dains, who was buriedat'cook's cemetery"; Elton Dains (died 1902), son of Benjamin Dains, who was buried in the oddFellows cemetery; Elwood Dains (died 1908), son of g.l. Dains, who was buried in the oddFellows cemetery; Herr IVIontgornery Dains'(died 1900), nluana of susan and father of B.J.Dains, who was buried in the odd Fellows cemetery; Maggie (nee Robson) Dains (died 1903), wife

Lakeside Cemetery
Compiled and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, Catifornia

Page20

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, ZOO2

Page 813

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o
of B.J. Dains, who was buried in the Odd Fellows cemetery; Susan Dains (died 1907), wife of H.M.
Dains, whose "remains were brought to Folsom for interment at the Odd Fellows cemetery"35; and
Almira Dains (died 1897), the sister of H.M. Dains, whose obituary did not state which slction of
the cemetery she was interred.

In the mid-1880s, H.M. Dains senred as the undertaker for the people of Georgetown. As part of
his endeavors he also became the fint monument dealer in that county to offbr Zinc gnve
monuments. The Zinc monuments were introduced and highly touted as lasting longer than many
other materials used for such purposes. Unfortuantely for Dains, this new product does not appear
to have been very successful.

SS Note. 5/11/2002: Also among the missing is Sabria or Sabrina Dains Johnson, sister of H.M.
Dains, who died in 1897.

Michael Doll FamilyPlot I unmarked

The tombstone of Michael Doll (died 1886) also bears the name Phillip Henneman (died 1879) and
is located in the Odd Fellows Cemetery section. The gmve of Michael's widow, Emma L.ouise Doll
(died 1920; formerly Henneman), is unmarked today, and there are many recent interments which
have been made all around the Doll/flenneman monument. Phillip Henneman was Emma's first
husband with whom she bore their daughter, Elizabeth (Lizzie).

Drgsser Family Plot 4 unmarked

This missing and unmarked plot contains the graves of William W. Dresser and his family, and the
grave of his brother, Jesse Dresser. Early pioneer citizens of Folsom and vicinity (including prairie
City), none of the known Dresser graves can be located today. Among the family who died and
were, or are believed to be, buried in the cemetery are: Edmond R. Dresser (died 1867), son of
William W. and Mary J. Dresser; Jesse Dresser (died 1874), brother of William Dresser, who the
Trinity Church records state was buried in the Masonic Cemetery; Sherman Dresser (died 1906),
the son of William and Mary Dresser, who died at Aubum, Placer County, and was "buried in the
family plot in the Masonic Cemetery" at Folsom36; William W. Dresser (died 1870), father of
Shermhn; Edmond, brother of Jesse, who died in Folsom at the age of 52 years; and Rebecc4 aged
16 months and 13 days, the daughter of W.W. Dresser, who died at Folsom on Decemb.rl6,
ft6937

3t Folsom Telegraph, February 16,lgOT,page3,column 4

'u Folsom Telegraph June 20, 1906, page 3, column 4.

37 
Sacramento Union, 12/20/1869; page 2, column 4.

Granite Township, Sacramento County.
1870 U.S. Census Mortality Schedule for

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Cal ifornia

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page2l
Page 814

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a?
Daniel Eisner Familv plot I unmarked

This family plot is located in the Jewish Cemetery just behind the Jacob Hyman family plot. Today
only the tombstone of little Sophia Eisner (died ls62), daughter of Danieiand M. Eisner, is found.
The tombstone of her brother, Jacob (aged 12 years in 1860, date of death unknown), was
vandalized in August of l89l when it was overturned and broken. It is no longer in the cemetery in
any condition. Next to Sophia's tombstone is an empty space which *"y r.ir"r.nt Jacob's grave.
More recent burials have occurred all around Sophia's stonl. The 1860 u.s. census lists the Eisner
family as being parents Daniel and "M." with five sons - Jacob, David, Charles, Marcus, and
Milton. No trace ofthe family was found in the U.S. Census for Sacramento Co*ty't;;t,iligt6
or 1880- This may indicate that son, Jacob, died previous to 1870. It is not known if any of the
other Eisner sons may have died and been buried in the Jewish Cemetery with their sister and
brother. (Daniel Eisner's eldest son went on to become one of the first regents of the University of
California at Berkeley. )

W.H, Farmer Family PIot 2* unmarked

Located next to a tree, behind the Thad Mgfarland family plot in the Masonic Cemetery, is the
tombstone of Margaret F. Farmer (died 1869), the wife of Wi[iam H. Farmer. William Farmer
died in 1884 at Oakland and his "remains were brought to Folsom" on the evening ofNovember 2g,
1884, for interment. He was buried in the Masonic Cemeterf8. william's gnrve-cannot be located
today.

* Between the U.S. Census of 1870 and the U.S. Census of 1880, baby Margaret Farmer (ll
months old in 1870) seems to have become absent from the family. It may be ttratitre also died and
was buried in the Masonic Cemetery next to her mother, or possibly in the same grave with her
mother.

Joseph Fiel Family Plot 5 missing and unmarked

Originally located near the Lery family plot in the Jewish Cemetery, the entire Fiel family plot is
missing today' Known to be interred in the plot were: Jewish pioneer and family patriarch, joseph
Fiel (died 1876); his wife, Rosa(nee Kirsky) Fiel (died l90l); son, Israel3e laiea itozy; son,Isaac
(died 1916), who was buried in the Jewish Cemetery; Isaac's wife, Gertrude (nee Sartain) Fiel, who
died in December of 1899 of injuries sustained in a fall from a two story window in Oakland and
was brought to Folsom and buried in the Jewish Cemetery.

According to Professor Austin Wahrhaftig, the son of lrma l-evy Wahrhaftig, his mother used to
tend the graves of her relatives, the Fiel family, when he was a child. His recillection was that the
Fiel plot was near the Levy plot toward the outside edge of the cemetery. His aunf Lotta Levy,

r8 Folsom Telegraph, November 29, lh}4,page 3, column 5, and December 6, lgg4, page 3, column 4.

3e Israel has also been referred to as "It'win" in some history accounts of Folsom. According to his death
notice, however, his name was Israel, not frwin.

lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page22
Updated: Decemebo 6, 2002

Page 815

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o)

later had her gardener tend to the graves in this plot. Professor Wahrhaftig only remembers wooden
markers on these gnves. (Whether the "outside edge" of the Jewish ceiretery means to the west,
south or north, was not ascertained.)

In the vandalism which occurred at the Jewish and Odd Fellows cemeteries in lg9l, two
tombstones of the Fiel family were broken off, indicating that at that time, both b'rials to that time
had been marked with permanent markers. Whether thJ markers were totally destroyed and never
replaced, is not known. The surviving family, though, is known to have been financially capable of
paying for their replacement.

David Finch Family plot 3 unmarked

There are two David Finch family plots. One is located near the rear of the Negro Bar (aka:
Citizen's) Cemetery and contains the grave of David's fint wife, Cyrilla, and that of fri, mother,
Frances A. Finch, which is not marked today. David's fathe(?) William liieA 1SAZ;, and Wilie E.
Finch (died 1877), possibly the son of David and Cyrilla, are also located in ttris section.

The second family plot, located on the western end and to the front of the Odd Fellows Cemetery,
has had it's sumame marker and coping removed. Today all that remains of the plot are markers
bearing the grven ftlmes of the deceased and vital statistics dates. Withoui study or prior
knowledge of this family, one would be unable to determine their last narne.

Of the known deceased Finch family members, the following graves cannot be located today:
Daisy Belle (died 1896), the 2O-year oid daught"r of David Finch and Lucille Finch (died 1900), rhe
infant daughter of David Finch, who was "laid to rest (yesterday) in the Odd e"ffo*, C"r"t".y.im
The tombstone of Henry Finch (died 1889), son of David Finch, over whose grave J.L. House
erected a "pretty liule tombstone....in the Odd Fellows Cemeteryal" in November of lgg9, is now
located near the rear of the Negro Bar (aka: Citizen's) Cemetery.

David Finch was the Superintendent of the Natoma Company Vineyard before retiring to Veron4
California. Because of his stature in the community, his famity ploi would have been handsomely
arayed.

J.W. Gains Family plqt I unmarked

Located in the Masonic cemetery, only the tombstone of John william Gains (died lgg5) remains
in place. His wife,.Mary Ann (nee Scurlock) 91nr (died 1895) is noted as having a tombstone by
the 1935 DAR tombstone listing. DAR noted that the marker was inscribed witi'Neylaid Soutir
Wales." Mary Ann's name may be inscribed on the underside of the stone which now bears John,s
name only. The Gains'had two daughters who survived childhood. One became Mrs. MinorMiller and is interred at the Mormon Island Relocated Cemetery in El Dorado Hills. The other,

o0 Folsom Telegraph, April}l,1900, page 3, column L

ol Fotsom Telegraph, November 30, 1889, page 3, column 3

Lakeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Page23
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2AOz

Page 816

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
Elizabeth Beatrice, died sometime around l9l4 and may be buried with her parents or may be one
of the "[Jnknown" graves relocated to the Mormon Island Relocated Cemetery by ttre U.3. Army
corp of Engineers in 1954 for the construction of Forsom Dam and Lake.

RH. Gegax Family Pld I unmarked

The children of Folsom building contractor Richard H. Gega:r were buried in this cemetery. The
concrete markers for Charlie, Emma and two unnamed infant sons, rue located in the Odd Fellows
Cemetery. Absent is a marker for Anna Elizabeth (died l89l), who died of diphtheria in April of
that year. Records from the O'Keefe Funeral Home in Placerville, indicate the death and burial of
Arthur F. Gegax, the son of R.H. Gegax in August of 1893. Those records indicate that Arthur was
buried in "Johnson's Cemetery" in El Dorado County. Johnson's Cemetery is located off North
Canyon and Cleese roads below Camino. With other of his children buried 

"iFolronr, 
is it likely he

would have had Arthur buried in such an out of the way cemetery?

Edward Hicks Familv plot 5 unrnarked

There is not one tombstone or marker for any of the members of this pioneer African American
family known to have been buried at this cemetery. While patriarch, Edward Hicks, is known to
have been buried in the National Cemetery at the Presidio in San Francisco, the graves of the
members of his family who were buried at the Folsom cemetery cannot be located today.

Among them are: Alice Hicks (died l9l5), daughter of trrtrs. George Hicks, granddaughter of
Edward Hicks; Garfield Hicks (died 1935), son of Mr. and tvtrs. Edqird Hicks,"who greiv up in
Folsom; George Hicks (died 1940), the son of Mr. and Mrs. Edward Hicks, who was intJrrea in tfre
]lilizenll Cemeterya2"; Mrs. E. (Eliza) Hicks (died 1901), wife of Edward Hicks, and Mrs. Isabel
Hicks (died 1933), the wife of George B. Hicks, and daughter-in-law of Edward Hi"kr, mother of
the late Alice Hicks, was a "member of a former Folsom colored family43,', and buried in the
Citizen's Cemetery.

Tvler J. Hill Family Plot 3 missing and unmarked

Pioneer Folsom blacksmith and hotel keeper, Tyler Joseph Hill (died 1875), was a member of the
Masonic fratemity and is believed to have been buried in the Masonic Cimetery. His daughter,
Ada Marian (died 1374) was buried in the Masonic Cemetery according to Trinity Church records.
The tombstones of T.J. Hill, Ada Marian Hill, and Mrs. Marion Caroli-ne Hill (died lg21),Tyler's
wife, were recorded by the 1935 DAR tombstone inventory. All three g,xu", are unmarked and
their location unknown today. T.J. Hill served as the Constable for the town of Folsom and Iater
served as a Deputy Sheriff of Sacramento County.

n2 
Fotsom Telegraph, March l, lg4},page l, column 6.

a3 Fotsom Telegraph, April 14, 1933,page l, cotumn 7.

?

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page24
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 817

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o)

Update. 5/l/1998: Met with Karen Rader, a family descendant, who has visited the graves since
lh" l a young girl. She has not been b3ck for several years, since about.the time she got maniedin 1975. In addition to the three Hill family members mentioned above, ttre son of Tyler and
Marioru charles Hill, and his wife, August4 were also buried at Lakeside.

A second meeting with Karen, accompanied by her mother, Marion Rader, was held at the
cemetery. Mrs. Rader was unable to locate the Tyler Hill plot and stated thai ttre last time she
visited the plot with her mother (who has since deceasedl in the mid-1960's, the wooden markers
which had always been in place at the graves, were still at the cemetery. Despite ttre many drastic
changes to the cemetery, including the removal of the fencing along the present driveway/parking
are4 Mn. Rader was able to show me the location of where the Hill gave; should be.

J.L. Holrnes Famill_plot 3 unmarked

John L. Holmes was a painter when he lived in Folsom around the tum of the century. The grave of
his wife, Cora' who died in Folsom at the age of 23 (probably of complications of*ritaUiitr) anJ
was buried in the Citizen's Cemetery, is unmarked today. The couple'r inf.-t daughter, Lizzie, died
in June 1905 at the age of 2 months 9 days old. According to the records of thJSacramento City
Cemetery Archives, Linie was buried in Folsom. John died in Sacramento in l9l0 and is believed
to have been brought to Folsom and buried next to his wife. Mrs. Holmes assisted Constable
Donnelly by identi&ing that some of the convicts who violently escaped Folsom prison in Juty of
1903 had passed by her home on the way to Sacramento. Her observation led to the capture of two
of the convicts in that city just a few days later.

John Holmes may have been an African American citizen or possibly a mulatto.

William Jarvis Family plot

No one is believed to be missing or unmarked in the William Jarvis plol However, the removal of
the omate iron fencing and granite coping which once outlined this plot is nearly as criminal as
would be the loss of their graves. Jarvis and his wife, Rebecca Russeil vanlandigilam, were early
pioneers of both El Dorado and Sacramento County. tn the mid-1850s they weri the owners and
proprietors of the Natoma Valley House, a road house on the Sacramento to Colorna Road, just
west of the El Dorado and Sacramento county line. They also owned what was called tfre Vaitey
Home, another property located on the Sacramento Road in El Dorado county, approximately onl
mile east of the Natoma Valley House. The Valley Home appears to have-been the Jarvis,
residence at the time.

A trustee of the Natoma water and Mining Company from its very earliest years, Jarvis alternated
residency benryeen Natom4 Folsom and Sacramento. He is also believed to have lived in San
Francisco, probably after the Company's headquarters were moved to that city. The photograph of
the Windmiller family plot shows the Jarvis plot behind and diagonatly to the.ight-of thut familyplot. Today the joint headstone of William and Rebecca Vanlandingham RusselT jarvis, his wife,
has been laid flat in the ground, is layered granite bases are nowhere ro b" fo*a.

I-akeside Cemetery led and Written by Sue Silver
Folsom, Sacramento County, Cal ifornia

Page25

Researched, Compi
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 818

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



I)

W.D. Johnson Family plot 3 unmarked

Only the grave of Charles Edward Johnson (died 1885), the son of W.D. and philenia Johnson, is
marked in the cemetery today. His monument, presumably located in the Odd Fellows Cemetery,wasvandalizedinl891andwas''smashedtopieces.4a'.W:PeterKrqffs
inventory does not list Charles Edward Johnson.] Another son of Wittiam ana phileni4 Emmett
Oliver, committed suicide in l9l7 and was buried at the Odd Fellows Cemetery. He was a six year
Army veteran who had enlisted in Portland, Oregon. William D. Johnson liiea teZo;, 

^g"i 
64

years and a native of Califomiq was also buried in the Odd Fellows Cemetery, his grave L*ing no
marker today. Mrs. Philenia Johnson died at Sacramento in 1925 at age 66 years, and was buried in
the odd Fellows cemetery at Folsom. Her grave is arso unmarked.

Zaghariah Jones Family pJot 3 unmarked

Three of the members of this familS patriarch 7-achaiah,and his twin infant children, are buried in
unmarked graves at this cemetery. The twins, who were born and died on October lg, 1g67, were
the infants of "2. and H.A." Jones. The 1870 U.S. Census lists a Haniet Jones as head of her
household in Granite Township. According to the records of Trinity Church, Zachariah Jones
(died 1868), was buried in the citizen's cemetery on December 4, l g6g.

H.T. KnightFamilvplot

While the grave of Henry T. Knight supposedly remains marked by his tombstone, there is evidence
from the investigative excavation that his granite coped plot was dismantled ana ttre omamentation
dumped onto the adjacent State park land. Nathaniel Xnight, the father of Henry T., John (buried
Mormon Island Relocated Cemetery), and Thomas Knight (buried El Dorado Cemetery, H iorado
county), died at Folsom in 1871. He was a native of Vermont, as were Henry, fohn ani nro-*.
The location of Henry T. Ifuighfs tombstone to others known to have had a familial relationship
with the Knight family, brings to question whether their graves were also enclosed in the "Knight
Family Plot." There were pieces of coping ranglng up to 20 feet in lengttr that were removed during
the 1996 excavation. This may have been long enough to have also enilosed the grave sites of F.A.
Blanchard and family, Elvira Bradner, and W.H. Comstock and family, who wJe all inter-related
by marriage to the Knight's.

Kni ghr/Shumway Familv plol

l,ocated at the western edge near the front of the Odd Fellows Cemetery, the Knight/Shumway
family plot represents the burials of members of the Knight family who'inter-m".riea with the
Shumway family. While no missing graves have been notid, ttre mititary tombstone of K. Loren
Knight has been laid flat in the ground. Because of this, it is slowly being destoyed by the
equipment which runs over it during maintenance activitites.

^ ]l -rqsom 
Tetegraph, August 22, l8gl, "A Ghoul's Work", page 3, column 3, in which the Jewish and

Odd Fellows cemeteries were vandalized.

Lakeside Cemetery led and Written by Sue Silver
Updatcd: Decemeber 6, 2002

Folsonl Sacramento County, California
Page26

Researched, Compi

Page 819

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o)

Samuel Kvburz Familv plot 
2 unmarked

The graves of samuel Kyburz (died l89s) and his wife, Rebecca (died 1903), are unmarked in theold Masonic cemetery today. Each of their obituari., ,tut"d they were buried in the Masoniccemetery, though no markers can be found. some of their children'ana g*a"iirdren,s graves arefound in the New Masonic Cemetery.

Samuel and Rebecca were early california pioneers, and are known to have operated a hotel atSutter's Fort at the advent of the gold rush. Samuel *^ on" of the men to first discover thecoloma valley where James Marshall and capt. John Sutter built their ru*riu, *rrere shortly afterManhall discovered gold in the mill's tailrace.

Edward R. kv.v Family plot I unmarked

only onc I-evy grave is believed to have been unmarked in the Jewish Cernetery. This was thegrave of the infant son of Edward trvy and wife, who died in July lgTO t;;;d"y, after his birth.He was the only son born to the couple. The remainder of the f:amily pr"ii* i1*, significantlyaltered by the remov-al of coping (maierial unknown) and the replacement of piacerite tombstoneswith more modem flat markers. The headstones, originally facing east, have been turned so thatthey face the drive straight on. The gnves would trave ueen 
9ra1t 

facing at an angle to the presentday markers' There are many' many more recent burials which have occurred all around this two-row family plot and a likelihood that some of the Levy graves have been disturbed by the morerecent interments.

O,C. Lewis Familv plot

There are no burials believed unmarked or missing from this plot. However, there are scratches tothe marble obelisk monument which bears the n*., of the four Lewis amry .r*bers buriedhere' It is believed the granite base which once adomed this monument was removed (hence thescratches on the marble obelisk), and dumped 
lnto th. state park lands. surro*Jing these graveswhich date from lB79 to 1954,aremore reient burials and markers.

George Little Family plot 
3 unmarked

The Little family plot is located near the east edge and at the southem front of the odd Fellowscemetery. It is coped and concrete capped, and bean the name "Little,' on the face of the step. Inthe mid to late-1970's, the operators of rakeside Cemetery erected three cremains niches aroundwest, north and east sides of this plot. During his t992 tour of the grounds *itrr l"ruers of theFolsom Historical society, the former caretaker stated that there were no burials in the Little plot.Evidence bears otherwise.

Ashland pioneer George Little raised his family on his ranch across the river from Folsom. Hiswife, Elizabeth (died 1895), was a nativc of Scotland and a resident of the ronom vicinity from asearly as l85l' George.Little's obituary information (died 1908) placed him in san Francisco in1851, and at Negro Bar in t852. He was a member of the Granite Lod,geNo. 62 IooF. one of the

Iakeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, California
Page27

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2OO2

Page 820

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o)

couples' sons, William (died 1930), died there at the age of 77 years, having lived at Ashland since1853. He was buried in the Odd Fellows Cemetery. it is not [no*n *t ui*uyiurr";ffi;^;;
the other son, John Little, William's younger brothei.

The placement of the uemains niches around this family plot is at best rude, since people visiting
the cremated remains of their loved ones there, are now walking on top oi tft" Little famiii
membet's graves. Under Califomian law, the plot purchased bi George tittle gamered him
interment rights and rights to erect an appropriatl monument on the sudice of the graves. The
erection of the cremains niches, under Califomia law, would therefore violate the contact between
Little and the odd Fellows. Every cremated remains niche sold atop the Little flot is tantamount to
double selling (or more) the interment rights for that space in the cemetery. 

'- - r- - -

Walter L,ovelady Family plot

According to Dorothy Rollins of Stockton, the granddaughter of Walter Lovelady, this plot was
once concrete capped. and bore a black granite marker with four names inscribed. Three of the
names represent actual burials; the fourth name being for memorial purposes only. In 19g0, Mrs.Rollins visited the cemetery and was unabte'to locate her family's g*""r. wft"nifr" contacted the
cemetery operator she was told that the concrete was removed because it had become cracked and
dangerous and that ttre marker was placed directly onto the ground and was stolen from the
cemetery sometime thereafter. Granite weighs 175 pounds per cubic foot. Mrs. Rollins estimated
the marker to have been approximately 2 feet high by 4 fiet wide - 

" 
rtt"il*!" marker. The

weight of subh a marker would prohibit its having been taken from the *;.t ry;thout benefit ofequipment such as a tractor or backhoe. The grave site, according to the ""-"t ry operator, isregistered in their interment book. ISS Note. 5/l l/2002: Peter froffr inventory lists Regina
Lovelady b. 5/311962, d. 5/19/1962; don't know if relatertJ

Isaac Maltby Familv plot I unmarked

located near the rear of lot 14 in Block 44 (Cook'VAmerican Legion Cemetery), the family plot of
Isaac lr4altby (died ls87) was originally used for the burial of little Elizabeth idtay,the couple,s
infant daughter who died in 1859. (In 1859, this portion of the cemetery, Lots 14-16 of Block 44,
was owned by William Murray.) After Isaac Maltby committed suicide in lgg7, his probate casefile in El Dorado County indicates that the family puichased a "grave yard lot', for$25.00 as shown
on the bill from Jacob Miller, undertaker. The price for a grave at most other cemeteries studied
during that time rangcd from $2.00 per graye to $zs.oo per toq depending on the loisi zn. A,,grave
yard lot" for $25.00 in 1887, therefore, might represent a six person burial lot.

In a photograph taken by Mary Bowen, and printed in the Folsom Telegraph in the mid-1960,s, the
tombstone of little El-izabeth is shown upright and to ttre east of a lariet, ttt*-il*o monument.To the right of Elizabeth's marker is what appeaxs to be concrete plot lining. Today the large
monument is no where to be found, and to Elizabeth's right, is u tnurbl. obelislimonument bearingonlt Isaac's rulme. Eveline Maltby, Isaac's wife, died h rggq and was buried next to her husband
and child. There is no grave stone for Eveline uittt" o-"t"ry today and it is believed that the largemonument shown in Bowen's photograph represented both iveline and Isaac, *J tft"t the obeliik

Lakeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, California
Page28

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 821

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
marker now bearing only Isaac's name probably beam Eveline's name on one of the unexposedsides' More recent burials are encroaching on ittir 'gr; yard lot, which rras so obviously beendismantled.

ss update- Julv 1998: on a recent visitto the chung wah cemetery, adjacent to r,akeside, Ivisited several of the tombstones I believed bear additiolnal names ttran ttrose which are presentlyshowing' Using a piece of_twig, I scraped the mud pack on the sides of a few, one of which was theIsaac Maltby marker. on the west side of the marke., I ro*a the letters 'gy'i 
"oda 

be found. Thisis where Eveline's name is going to be found. wsr'

J.K. McComber Family plot

This plot is located at the rear of the MSonlc cemetery and contains the graves of seven andpossibly eight of the John Mccomber family._ one untnowri gftlve, that of little Marion Mccomber(died 1907), the infant daughter of Fred Mccomber, may exist within the plot. It appears that theplot coping has been removed based on the lack of dressed granite comer pieces on the westemedge of the adjacent coped plot. ordinarily, comer pieces oiruno-"toi. pi"o *rri"r, are coped,bear finished or dressed comerpieces with smooth ,*rf.r., which provide a nice visual effect. Theprcsent corner pieces on the plot to the immediate east of the Mciomber ptoi strows evidence thatother pieces of granite originally abutted it. Further, the upright marble oLrir[r"*ing the namesof John and his wife, Mattie, has been removed fr; irs'granite base and placed directly on theground' More recent burials appear to have encroached wiitrin this inalienable plot and may haveimpacted the older graves.

Dueand McMillan Family plot 3 missing and unmarked

Little historically is known of this family. The first death recorded is that of George McMillan(died 1900), the 15 year old son of "Mr..and Mrs. Dougall McMillan,,, whose ,,remains 
were

intened in the city cemetery near Folsom.as'] Daught"r Eirma (died l90l), whose death resultedfrom a pine nut lodged in her throat, was "buriJ at Folsom.,, The family patriarch, DugandMcMillan (died I9l2), a native of scotland and 65 years old at rhe time orr,ir.il":trrlwas intened in"cook's cemeterya6." Mr. McMillan left a wife and several children. Non" oitt L graves of thisfamily can be located today. ' 'iv'v va lrrv

J.E. Moon Family plot 
2 unmarked

In 1935, the DAR tombstone listing recorded the markers of infant Edna Lorraine Moon (died1916) and her brother, infant Kack Moon, the children of J.E. and Hazel Moon. Th. Iggl listingproduced in Rest In Peace also picked up the marker of Edna Lonaine, but not that of Kack.Neither of these markers was located in l9-95, when a brief inventory was taken at the onset of this

ar Folsom Telegraph, January 13, 1900, page3,column l.
a6 Fotsom Telegraph, February 23,lglz,page l, cotumn 7.

Lakeside Cemetery
Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

o

t
I

i
I
I

i

I
I

!

Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia
Page29

Researched,

Updated: Deccrneber 6, 2OO2

Page 822

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oo
research' No location of the parents graves was noted and they will have to be relocated uponadditional inventorying.

SS Norc. 5/11/2002: Peter Kroffs 1999 inventory lists Edna Lonaine Moon (d. 1916), Hazel M.Moon )d. 1958), J. Edward Moon (d. l95s) and "Jack" Moon (d. r9r l). 
- \--

Peter Monis Family plot 
2 unmarked

The British born Monis family c:lme to California in 1849, landing in san Francisco. By the timeof the Cholera epidemic of 1850, at least one of the sons ** Iiuing in Sacramento. Theyeventually settled near Alder Creek and Mississippi Bar and remained ilere roi,rt. rest of theirlives. Only their daughter, Louis4 who married 
-Don 

Juan M. Winder and died at Lim4 peru in
1868, leftthe family fold.

fatiarch, Peter Monis (died 1882), had been manied to wife, Eliza, for 55 years at the time of hisdeath. Eliza (died 1888), was 8l years old at the time of her death. Their sons, Richard and Robe4
both died in 1894, Richard being the first-of the two to decease in March ortnut y"-. He was
"buried near his father, mother and sisteraT", which would have been near the rear of Lot 16 inBlock 44 (Cook's Cemetery), where the headstones of Peter and Eliza are found today. RobertMonis, died in November of that year and was interred in the Masonic crn'"t"Fl ilil;;
Richard nor Robert's graves are marked today.

It is uncertain whether sister, Iouisa Winder, was retumed to Califomia from peru for burial. Atthe time, embalming compounds utilized arsenic, which arrested decomposition ana allowed forlong distance transport of human remains. Certainly, if the body had been returned for interment atFolsom, one of the local newspapers would have found space to mention it. This becomes aquestion of whether Richards obituary, which stated he was buried near his fattrer, mother, and
sister, was speaking of Louisa or another sister, possibly unknown to us.

only one article has been noted linking any other felale offspring to the Monis family and thatmention stated that Mrs. Monis had come to town with her daughter, Mrs. Lewis. The only Mrs.Iewis this researcher is aware of living in Folsom and vicinity was Mrs. Margaret Lewis. She,however, was a native of New York, while all the other Morris family membeis were natives ofEngland.

Musso Familyplot

Two graves of Musso family members exist at the cemetery and are located within the odd Fellowssection. The grave of mother, Annie M. Musso ldied t86z), wife of l.aurence Musso, is markedwith a large marble tombstone which has !1n laid flat in the ground. The grave of her son, Frank(Francis) H. Musso (died 1870), who was l2yearsold at the tiire ofhis deaih, is located within the

t7 
Folsom Telegraph, March 10, 1g94, pagel,column 4.

o8 FolsomTelegraphNovember 10, 1g94, pagel,column I

l,akeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, Catifomia
Page 30

Updated: Decemeber 6, ZOO2

Page 823

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oo
Peter Imhof family plot, some two grave sites west of that of his mother. According to the records
of Trinity Church, Francis Musso was interred in the odd Fellows Cemetery. ii is pruzfing that
Frank's tombstone is not located next to his mother's and that no familial i"tuiio*hip has-been
located linking the Imho(f)'s and the Musso's. It is far more likely trrat frankls,ornbrton" has been
removed from its original location and deliberately placed inside the eoped l*toiptot. ES Note.5/tl/2002: Peter Kroffs inventory does not appear to have included tri" mrroiplot, and he does
not list Frank H. Musso.J

William H. Nichols Familyplot

There are no known missing or unmarked graves within this plot. However, according to family
descendants, this concrete topped plot was once adorned withgnnite coping;J iron railing and
chain all around it- That ornamentationis missing today."u.uling trr"t po.tlonr of this plot-have
been dismantled and without permission from the family.

William N_utcher Familv plot

The marker of the grave of Elsie Olive Nutcher (died 1928) was inventoried for the first time in
1995. A death notice for her husband, W.1l-liam Nutcher (died 1936), was found in the pages of the
Folsom Telegraph- The 1995 inventory did not note a marker for wiltiam, uutiti, uncertain ifone
does not exist or if, because the inventory only sought to identify markers through 1930, his was
deliberately not noted. The obituary stated that hC was laid to rest beside hijate wife in the
Citizen's Cemetery. tSS Note. 5/l l/2002: Peter Kroffs 1999 inventory does not inctude William
Nutcher.J

John Odell Family plot

This concrete capped plot is located in the Masonic Cemetery. The tombstone which bore the
names of John Sr. (died l88l), John Jr. (died l90l) and wife and mother, Mrs. R.S. (nee Berrl,)
Odell Freese, was found in the Oleander bushes behind the maintenance sheds in f gq+. The front
of the plot is marked "ODELL' and there are two small marble plates bearing ttt" initi"fr R.S. and
J'A' embedded in the concrete topping, presumao-ly marking the location of tie gruu", of John Sr.
and his wife. A concrete monument base is also embedded in the topping and remlains in place.

After complaint about the tombstones being found in the bushes, tlre odell monument was moved
back into the cemetery but was placed near the tombstones of Rosalie and Camille Lamblett, behind
the Benjamin F. Bates plot under the Cedar of Lebanon trees.ae

Thomas On Sr. Familv plot 
2 unmarked

califomia pioneer Thomas on and his family, travelled to the new state with a contingent ofMormon immigrants in 1848. The family initially settled in the Salmon Falls area of El Dorado

ae At the same time, the monument of John woods was also placed in this location.

Lakeside Cemetery Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Page 3l

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6,2002

Page 824

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oo
County, but was well known in Folsom and its sunounding communities. The grave of Catherine
Orr (died 1879), the wife of Thomas, is located near the front of tot t5 of 

-ntoct 
44 (Cook's

Cemetery). This large, once ornate marble tombstone has been removed from its granite bases and
laid flat in the ground. In July of 1891, the Orr's son, James, died at Rolling Hill-(near present day
El Dorado Hills at salmon Falls Road) and was buried in the ,'Folsom cemJtery"sl. presumably hL
would have been buried near his mothey's grave.

Family patiarch and one of the "oldest pioneer inhabitants of the county"52 @l Dorado), Thomas
Orr died at Shingle Springs in 1893 at an advanced age and was buried at Folsoms3. Tliere is no
marker at the cemetery today to indicate that Thomas' remains were interred next to those of his
wife. Cunent interments are coming dangerously close to this location which is believed to contain
the two unmarked, east facing graves of James and Thomas On.

Hiram Parker Family plot

A resident near the Fifteen Mile House on the old Placerville Road, Hiram parker (died lgg5), a
thirty year resident o{,the vicinity, and was buried "in the Odd Fellows plot in the Citizen's
Cemetery at this placeto". Parker's wife, Marie, who remarried after his deatir and became Marie
Hall (died l90l), was buried beside "her first husband in the Odd Fellows Cemeterfs".

The blue and gray veined marble obelisk momrment (supposedly) marking parket's grave bears
chain mars and scratches, and is located near the front of the Odd Fellows Cemetery (no where near
what could be considered within the "Citizen's Cemetery"), next to the coped "pitterson" plot. It
appears to have been moved in toward the abutted corner of that plot and thi one directly behind the
Patterson plot.

a vifg tape of this plot taken in 1990 by historian Armand Kimball (now deceased), shows a
small pine tree growing in the location of where the Parker monument is now found. There is no
sign of the Parker monument behind the pine tree or anyrvhere near the location where it is today. It
is highly questionable whether the Parker graves are where the monument is today or whether the
monument has been moved from another location in the cemetery.

_ l0 Reference photograph taken by Mary Bowen (circa 1965) which appeared in the Folsom Telegraph.
This photo is on file at the Folsom History Museum.

5' Folsom Tetegraph, July 25, I 891, page 3, column 4.

52 Mountain Democrat, November t8, 1893, page l, column 3.

-- 
t' 

Tit per the joumal of El Dorado County pioneer, James S. Russetl, who, ironically, was the grave
digger for the communities of Rescue and Green JalleV from as early as l86l until the tum of the cen-tury.
Russell's son, Frank, and his grandson, are buried in the coped Russell plot at Lakeside Cemetery.

tn Folsom Telegraph, August 29, 1885, page 3, column 3.

t5 Fotsom Tetegraph, May 4,1901, page 3, column t.

Lakeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Folsom, Sacramento Coungl, California

Page32
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 825

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
Franklin Risgins Family Plot 3 unmarked

Three members of this family were interred at Folsom. Son Owen (dicd 191l), was twelve years
old at the time of his death and was buried at "Citizen's Cemetery." His father, Franklin B. Riggins
(died 1912), a fifteen year resident of the vicinity, and the husband of Emily (nee Saul) Riggrns,
was buried at the "Citizen's Cemetery". Emily Riggins (died 1932), the sister of Ed Saul and the
daughter of Charles Saul, was buried in the "Citizen's Cemetery." None of ttrese graves are marked
in the cemetery today. There is a Saul Family plot located in the Cook'VAmerican Legion
Cemetery, and it should be reviewed to determine if the Riggins graves may be located within it.
[SS Note, 121612o02: Peter Kroffdid not record grave markers for the Riggins family in 1998.]

Caroline Rose Family Plot 2unmarked

Caroline (nee Riley) Rose (died 1887) was the wife of Milton Rose, one of Folsom's African
American pioneers. Her death resulted from burns received when the Rose's home bumed to the
ground. The funeral services for Mrs. Rose were held at the Episcopal Church (Trinity) and she
was later buried "by the side of her son, in the Citizen's Cemetery.56." No death notice has been
found to indicate the name of the son next to whom she was buried, or how old the child may have
been at the time of his death.

Her husband, Milton, who is featured in the book,Iolsom Fables - Pieces of the Past, in the story
titled, "Three Gentlemen of Color," died in Sacramento in 1890 and was buried at New Helvetia
CemeterysT where he was likely removed and re-interred in the mass grave now located at East
Lawn Cemetery. Mr. Rose's name appears on very early county tax assessor maps as owning
properly in Folsom.

Frank Russell Family Plot 2 unmarked

The son of El Dorado County pioneer James S. Russell, Frank Russell was killed in a dredge
accident in September of 1912. His infant son (name unknown) died in February of that same year.
The coped Russell family plot is located in Lot 8 of Block 44 (Negro Bar [aka: Citizen's]
Cemetery), but the two markers once located here can no longer be found58. Only the military
marker of Lawrence P. Paulsen, Frank's brother-in-law, is in place in the plot. According to the
Folsom Telegraph obituary for Frank Russell, he was buried in the "Citizen's Cemetery."

J.P. Schaffer Family Plot 2 unmarked

tt Folso* Telegraph, September 10, 1887, page 3, column 2.

5t This per the records on file at the Sacramento City Cemetery archives.

tt Per Russell descendant Linda (nee McBeath) Van Gundy, daughter of Elmer McBeath, there were two
markers for Frank and his son at one time.

o

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated : f)ecemeber 6, 2002

Page 33
Page 826

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o
Historical background on Mr. and Mrs. Schaffer has not been recorded in this research. Caroline
M. Schaffer (died 1891) was a Folsom resident at the time of her death. J.P. Schaffer, died in
Sacramento in 1900 and his "remains brought to Folsom and interred beside those of his wife who
preceded him to the grave..."Se. The location of the graves is not given in either obituary, nor were
markers recorded in previous tombstone inventories.

Melchoir Schlittler Farnily Plot l-2 missing and unmarked

Another review of the cemetery grounds may be in order before it can be fachrally determined that
this observation is accurate. In 1994, while wandering the cemetery in search of the grave stones of
people identified in earlier research, the marker of Melchoir Schlittler was noted. The 1935 DAR
inventory listed both Melchoir and Mary Schlittler, but the marker for Mary was not noted in 1994,

nor wali it found in 1995.

Melchoir Schlittler (died 1890), a native of Switzerland, is buried in the Odd Fellows Cemetery

section. His son, Meichoir Jr, (died 1905), a native of Folsom, was buried in the Odd Fellows
Cemetery'0, though no marker has been found to identi$ his grave. Melchoir Sr.'s wife, Mary I.
(died I 9 1 4), a native of Germany was interred in the "family plot in the Odd Fellows Cemetery6l ",
though no marker is noted as having been found. Therefore, the "family plot" is not evident and the
graves of Mn. Schlittler and son, Melchoir, probably located next to Mr. Schlittler, are unmarked
today. l'SS Note. 5/1112002: Peter Kroffs inventory lists Melchoir Schlittler b. 1827, d. I 890 AND
Mary E. Schlittler (no dates). Mary's marker was not next to Melchoir's marker in 1995!l

Crozier Slayback Familv Plot 2 unmarked

Born October 13, 1819, Crozier Slayback, who resided at 501 Figueroa Street, died at Folsom on
October 13, 1889, his 70th birthday. His wife, Minerv4 died in Sacramento in 1903 and was

"buried in the Folsom cemeterf2." (This should be interpreted to mean the Citizen's Cemetery,

though Crozier's tombstone is located next to the coped l.awson plot in the Cook'VAmerican
kgion Cemetery.) There is no tombstone for Minerva at the cemetery today, but it is believed that
if Crozier's stone which has been laid flat in the ground, were excavated, Minerva's name will be

found on one ofthe unexposed sides.

The Slayback's son, Dr. Charles M. Slayback, who once owned the home at 606 Figueroa Street

and practiced medicine in Folsom, died in San Francisco in 1910. "His remains were brought to

re Folsom Telegraph, December 15, 1900, page 3, column 2.

* Folsom Telegraph, Apnl29,l905, page 3, column 4.

6' Folsom Telegraph, January 30, l9l4,page l,column 6.

u2 Folsom Tetegraph, November 7,lgl3,page3,column l.

kkeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page34
Page 827

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o
Folsom...63". There is no tombstone or glzrve marker for Dr. Slayback in the cernetery. A manied
man, no information has been found about the death or demise of Mrs. Ella Slaybach his wife.
Many recent burials have begun to encroach toward the location of Crozier Slayback's tombstone
and there is a fear that the unmarked graves of Minerva and Charles will be eventually be impacted.

Ira Sowles Familv Plot Zunmarked

Located toward the rear of Cook'VAmerican Legion Cemetery (within Lot l6 of Block 44), close to
the tombstones of the Jarvis and Monis families, is the marker for the "Infant son of lra & Ella
Sowles" who died in 1887. Ella Sowles, wife of Ira and mother of the infant, died in 1889, though
no location within the cemetery was mentioned in her obituary. Ira Sowles died in Sacramento in
1909 and was interred in."Cook's Cemeteryfl." He was survived by three children - Ett4 Chester
and Bert. Etta Sowles died at San Francisco in 1918, but there is no indication that she was brought
to Folsom for burial. At the time of her death, she was survived by both her brothers.

It should be noted that the tombstone for the Sowles'infant son is now surrounded by other, non-
family related tombstones. It is not known whether these stones represent burials (unlikely) or if
the markers there now were removed from other locations in the cemetery.

SS Note. 5/l l/2002: Another review of the cemetery might be warranted. While cleaning the
Chung Watr Chinese Cemetery in April, I took a walk around Lakeside. I believe I noted a Sowles
grave marker at the rear of the Citizen's cemetery along the line of bushes. A re-check is
recommended.

Edward Stockton Farlrilv Plot 5 unmarked

In 1935, the DAR tombstone inventory listed "Stockton, Edward No dates visible.", and "Stockton,
wife No dates visible." There are no markers with the name Stockton located at the cemetery
today. Research, however, has revealed that there were likely five members of the Stockton family
interred at the cemetery.

Edward Stockton, famous as the industrious man who built the Stockton flour mill on the American
River above Folsom, and his wife, Emily, lost two children in December of 1856. A son, Edward
Coover65, died December 13, 1856, and a daughter, Emily, died December22,1856. The couple
lost another son, John Thomton, in March of 1862.

ut Fotsom Telegraph, April 15, 1910, page l, column 4.

6a Folsom Telegraph, February 19, 1909, page I, cotumn 2.

6t Coover was the sumame of Stockton's partner in his flour milt.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento Cornty, Califomia

Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page 35

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 828

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o
Emily Stockton died at Folsom in November of 1867. Her funeral was held November 11, from
Trinity Church and she was buried in the Odd Fellows Cemetery66. Edward Stockton, having lost
his mill in a lawsuit involving his partner, died at Truckee in June of 1868, where he was working
for the railroad. His remains were shipped to Sacramento from Reno and forwarded to Folsom
where he was buried by the Committee of the Sacramento Pioneers "by the side of his wife in the
Mason's plot.67"

Having found the death notice for John Thomton Stockton in the Sacramento Daily Union of 7862,
a review of the 1935 DAR tombstone inventory has revealed that DAR also picked up the name
"TI{ORNTON." The 1935list includes: Edward Thomton, Mrs. Emily Thomton, EmilyThornton,
and John Thomton, with the notation "No dates visible on marker." There is too close a similarity
benveen these given narnes and the given names of the Stockton family members to ignore. It is
believed that the "Thomton" family recorded by DAR was, in actuality, the Stockton family
members. Still, no markers with the name Stochon or Thomton are found at the cemetery today.

James H. Sturees Family Plot 5 missing and unmarked

James H. Sturges, a pioneer of Folsom and vicinity and jewelry merchant on Sutter Streeg was
buried in the Masonic Cemetery in 190458. His wife, Henrietta (died 1902), who preceded him in
death and was also buried in the Masonic Cemetery. Sturges also became the first weather
recorder for Granite Township under the original U.S. Signal Corps.

According to the 1870 U.S. Census, the couple had three children - Charles, Mary L., and James.
The first of these children to decease was Mary louetta (nee Sturges) Martine. The 1935 DAR
tombstone inventory liss Mary l,ouetta Martine, age 24 years, died July 30, 1888. No tombstone
for Mary was located in 1995 and a 1997 telephone inquiry to the cemetery operator was
unsuccessful in finding the location of the grave.

The second of the couple's offspring to die was Charles H. Sturges who died at Folsom on August
30, 1900. He was buried in the Citizen's Cemetefe. At the time of his death, Charles left a wife
and five small children. The son of Charles H. and Margaret Sturges, Hugh Charles, the grandson
of James H. Sturges, died in Folsom December 23, 1892, though the obituary did not indicate his
place of burial.

66 As per the records of Trinity Church as transcribed by lois A. Dove, docent of Sacramento City
Cemetery Committee.

67 Sacramento Daily Union, July 13, I868, page 3, column 2.

6t Folsom Telegraph October 22,lg}4,page 3, column 2.

6e Folsom Tetegraph, September l, 1900, page 3, column 4.

L^akeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page36

Page 829

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
In October of 1940, Mr. and Mrs. Edgar Martine of Nevada City, Califomia, visited the graves of
his grandparents, Judge and Mrs. J.H. Sturges and his mother, Mrs. MartineTo. Today there are no
marked graves bearing the name Sturges or Martine in either the Masonic cemetery or the Citizen's
Cemetery.

70 Folsom Tetegraph, October25, 1940, page t, cotumn 4.

o

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page37

Page 830

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oa
John Whire Farnily plot 5 unmarked

Between 1856 and t 862, four of the children of John White died at Folsom and were attended by
the minister of Trinity Church. They were: Anna Belle (died 1862), Charles Alexander (diei
1856), Charles Henry (died 1862) and Clara Louisa (died 186l). The 1860 U.S. Censurs lists John
White (age 30 yn), Ann White (age 26 yrs), John White (age 9 yn), Clara White (age 3 yrs) and
Emma White (age9 mos.).

John White, listed on the transcribed records of Trinity Church as John uWaiteu, died June 3, lg6l
and was buried in the Citizen's Cemetery. His estate was probated in Sacramento Countyt', *ith
one of the estate appraisers being W.W. Dresser. There are no grave markers for John White or any
of his children at the cemetery today.

Carl Windmiller Family Plot 5 unmarked

Photographs of the Windmiller family plot were taken circa 1889 and 1908. The earlier photograph
shows the graves of Rosa (died 1889) and Charles Martin (no date available but shown in photo),
each mounded in the ground. The 1908 photograph shows the family plot as it was when it was
coped with gnnite with the name "Windmuller" inscribed into the face ofthe top step into the plot.
Today the coping has been removed and there are no markers in the plot to identiff the names of
those buried there.

Charles Martin Windmiller, the son of Carl and Wilhelmina Windmiller, was the first to be buried
in the plog since his grave existed at the time Rosa Windmiller was buried in 1889. According to
family records, Aurora Anne Windmiller, another daughter of Carl and Wilhelmina is also buried
in the family plot though no record of her death has been located in this research. She would have
had to have died after Rosa's death in 1889 as there are only two gmves visible in the plot in that
ye,al

Carl Windmiller died in 1897 and was buried in the "Folsom City Cemetery72", although the
remaining face plate from the top step of the coped plot has been left in the ground within the
Cook's/American legion Cemetery, just east of the J.B. Schmidt coped plot. Wilhelmina
Windmiller died in 1908 (the year the granite coped plot was captured on film) and was buried at
"Cook's Cemetery.?3" This would be consistent with the present location of the name plate and is
also an example of how the section known as "Cook's Cemetery" had previously been referred to as
the "Citizen's Cemetery" or "Folsom City- and "Cityu Cemetery.

This family plot has been severely desecrated with its dismantling. With five unmarked burials
within the (unknown) boundaries of the plot, current burials which are presently encroaching within

tf SacramentoDailyUnion, June25,l86l,page3,column l: AnnWhiteappointedadministrator

t2 Folsom Telegraph, November 20,l}gl,page 3, column 4.

73 Folsom Telegraph, November 14, t908, page t, column 6.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 38

Page 831

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oa
this area and are of great concem. Portions of the granite coping can be identified as those taken
from the State park lands during the 1996 investigative excavation.

SS Update. July 1998: Ric Windmiller, a descendant family member, obtained a Ground
Penetrating Radar survey through NorCal Geophysical Consultants. According to Ric Windmiller,
and Jerry Nelson, NorCal's consultant, the mapping of this survey clearly shows where overburials
have occurred at or near the Windmiller plot. In viewing a copy of the mapping, one of the
overburials may be of a Slayback family member.

John G. Woods Family Plot I unmarked

lncated at about the half-way mark of t ot 15116 of Block 44 (Cook'VAmerican Legion Cemetery)
is the marker of Mary Woods, the wife of John G. Woods, who died in 1888. In February of l8S-9,
Folsom monument dealer, J.L. House, put up granite coping around the Woods grave in the
Citizen's Cemetery. In April of that year, House erected "one of the finest monuments in our
cemetery..." at the grave of the wife of J.G. Woods.Ta

May's marble tombstone has been laid flat in the ground at its present location. The large, onrate
marble marker bearing the_name J.G. Woods, ws found in the Oleander bushes behind ttre
maintenance shed in l9g4.7s With the information provided by the Telegraph, we know that the
plot was coPed with granite and that a "handsome" monument was erected over Mary's grave in
1889.

John Woods died in Placerville in May of L923. He was buried in "Cook's Cemetery.',76 He was
over 80 years old at the time of his death and was survived by his daughter, Mrs. Roy Celio of
Oakland, California.

Today, in the grave to the east of Mary Woods, is a 1974 burial. It is not known to which side of
Mary's grave John was interred. If he was buried to the east of her present marker, he has now been
buried over by the more current burial. If he was buried to the west of Mary's marker, he is in
danger of being buried over by a future interment. In either case, the granite coped and enclosed
Woods plot, has been desecrated.

SS Update. 1215/2002: From the GPR map provided during the Windmiller family plot survey, it
appears that the grave ofJohn Woods has been impacted.

?a Folsom Tetegraph, February 16, 1889, page 3, column l, and Aprir 13, 18g9, page 3, column l.
t5 Like the Odell tombstone, John Woods marker was moved back into the cemetery and placed in the

Lamblett family plot behind the Benjamin Bates family plot in the Masonic Cemetery.

t6 
Fotsom Telegraph, March g, lgz3,page t, column 4.

I

I

!

!

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Compiled and Wriften by Sue Silver

Page39

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 832

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
Peter Yager Familv plo! g unmarked

The Iirst burial believed to have occuned in the Peter Yager family plot in the .Citizen,s 
Cemetery,,,

was that of william Hudson Thomas, the grandson of Peter Yage;. accoaing; the tanscribed
records of Trinity Church, this two year old was interred in the 'Folsom Cemeiery" lreaa Citizens
Cemetery) in February of 1870. He was the son of Thomas and Elizabeth Thomas. This burial was
followed by the budal of little Mabel Thomas in July of 1881. The infant *"*il; of Mr. and Mrs.David (nee Emma Yager) Thomas, and the grand*ughter of peter yalerJ;i. Mabel died at
Oakland and her remains brought to Folsom by t6n.zz -

'Peter Yaget's wife, Elizabeth (nee Ruman of the Ruman family of Michigan Bar, Sacramento
County) was the next to be buried in the familyplot in t885. She was Uiri"a in the Citizen's
Cemetery near a nephew and trvo grandchildren.Ttr Yaget's step-son, John o. Brown, the son of

;iJff;'"%1i8"?"?#{nee 
King) Brown Yager, died in l8e7 and was "interred in the ramly

Peter Yager, the renowned brewer who moved to Folsom around 1871, and whose building remains
on Sutter Steet' died December 31, 1898 at Folsom. He was buried in the ',Blower Cemetery near
Folsom."80 He was survived by his wife, sarah, and son, r.fGouis) yager.

Elizabeth (nee Emma Yager) Thomas, wife of Thomas Thomas and daughter of peter and Elizabeth
Yager, died in 1904 and may also be buried in the family plot. Her hr.rsband, Thomas, died in Los
Angeles in 1894, though the only notice of his deattr r*" fro* Elizabeth's oUituu.l.

Louis T. Yager, son of Peter and first wife, Elizabeth Yager,died in 1907 in a Sacramento hospital.
"His remains were brought to Folsom where he was buriid."sl

of the eight unmarked graves noted as being part of the Peter Yager family plot, only ElizabetJr and
Thomas Thomas' graves are questionable as to city of interment. The remainder of the family,
Yager's and Thomas', were either buried in the same plot or very near each other. None of thegraves are marked today.

tt 
Fotsom Telegraph, July 23, 1881, page 3, column l.

t* FolsomTelegraph, March 14, t885, page3,column 7.

te 
Folsom Telegraph, November 20,lggT,page 3, column 3.

80 Note that in the discussion of the Cook'b/American Legion cemetery, Maggie Cook, daughter ofwilliam Cook and sister of Frank Cook, had married David B-lower. There was a time on the assessorrsrecords that David Blower was listed as owning these tots or a portion of them.

8l Folsom Telegraph, January 4, 190g, page l, column 5.

lakeside Cemetery led and Written by Sue Silver

a

Folsom, Sacramento County, California
Page 40

Researched, Compi
Updated: Decemeber 6, ZOO2

Page 833

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o

KNOWY DISINTERMENTS AND RELOCATED REMAINS

Qra{ the research performed for this study, only two instances of disinterments were encountered.
The first occurred in February of 1924, wtren ttre granddaughter of Folsom railroad pioneer, JohnKinney (died 1864), and the daughter of lifelong Fokom Jtution master, ror"pt En r"v, had theremains of her grandfathea father and mother disinterred and relocated 

" " "r.rir"y in San Diego.Her brother, Ned Kinney, lived there and they wished the graves to be closer to f"*iiv.

The second occasion of disinterment came after the death of Katherine Blanchard, wife of Folsom,sbeloved school professor, J.E. Blanchard. Mrs. Blanchard was interred at East Lawn cemetery insacramento and the surviving family apparently had the remains of professor Bianchard (diedl9l4) and their son, Leland (died 1903),removed from the cemetery at Folsom and transferred toEast Lawn for re-interment.

CONDITION OF TITE CEMETERIES

At the end of the compiled listing may be found accounts of the condition of the cemeteries asfolnd in th9 newspaper-throughout the years. The first article noted occurred in March of lg70when a thief or thieves desecrated the graves in the Masonic cemetery by removing plants, flowersand shnrbs. A $25 reward was put up by the Masonic todge.

with the exception of the vandalism and desecration which occurred in the Jewish and OddFellows cemeteries in 1891, no other instance of deliberate damage to grave markers has been

82 Folsom Tetegraph, August 7,lgg7, page3,column l.
83 Folsom Telegraph, May t l, l9l l, page 3, column 4.

l"akeside Cemetery
Compiled and Wriften by Sue Silver

o
Charles Zimmerman Family plot 

2 unmarked

The only marked Zimmerman grave in thl cemetery today is that of Bertha Zimmerman who diedin August of 1897' She was interred in the "City i.tn"t"ry..." "the remains *irrg.a to their lastresting place in the family plot."82

Previous to Bertha's death, however, her sister, Ethel Zimmennan, died in lgg3 at the family homein clarksville, El Dorado county. charles Zimrnerman *ru th";;;;;r;f ;;w.stern Hotet at
!t9 corner of Riley and Sutter street, the building of which r"rn"in, today. there is no record ofEthel being buried at Clarksville, and with the business being in F"b;; iiir'u"ii"".d she wasburied in the Citizen's Cemetery, where the tombstone of her siJter is locatej toaay.

charles Zimmerman's sister-inlaw, MaryAnderson, died at Sacramento in l9l l, and was b'ried inthe "Folsom City Cemetery."83 There are no markers in the cemetery for Ethel Zimmennan or heraunt, Mary Anderson;

Folsom, Sacramento Coung, Califomia
Page4l

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, Z0O2

Page 834

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o
found' In June of 1890, "A Desbuctive Fire" occurred within the cemetery which spread over theMasonic and citizen's cemeteries. "A great 

{eal of a",nug. *, done to irr" en 
", 

enclosing thegraves and nearly all the tombstones were blackened or badiy cracked up.,,

The dismal condition of the cemetery was remarked on in June of lg9l. The grounds neededmowing and there was fear another fiie would spread trt rgr, the grave yard as had occuned theprevious year' "The remains of a great many people who- have 
-no ,ri"ti* rr* repose in thecemetery, and only a wooden board marks theirlast resting plac.e.s. A lre acquiring any headway atall would burn them up and no way to determine the buriaiwould remain.,!;il;u,['. wrote.

Another fire occurred in 19a4, this time at the Jewish cemetery. It was reported to have done agreat deal of damage to the fences.

For many years, committees comprised of members of the odd Fellows and Masonic lodgesattended to the needs of those ctm"teries and the citizen's cemetery. Later, county Road crewswould undertake to provide clean-up ofthe 
Foundr. r" aptr or rg39,-d;";;;;. headlined ananicle about one such clean-up' "oldest Tombstone tvtarksitotr* victim,s G.uue.,, The articleinformed that the tombstone of Henry Probasco had been found.duringthe clean-up by the countyroad crews' It related that Mrs. o.J. Miller recalled her father teiling of hearing his uncle say that acolony of Germans who located near Folsom in early days, suffered an epidemic of cholera. ,,rt

seems likely that Henry Probasgo (sic) may have been 
" 
ui.ir of that.piaie*;"]', ri" pup., wrote,having drawn its conclusion on erroneour hiso.i" inrormation.

In 1942, in preparation for the "Annual R9a{ Dav" during which the cemeteries would again becleaned, the paper noted that "an additional piece of gro,-,ria': i"a been taken up and added to thecitizen's cemetery. This was likely Lots t through I o?grod. ++ 1*r,i.t, was later sold to LakesideCemetery by the County Ta,x Collector in 1976).

This report contains many facts which are diflicult to fathom or believe. It is incomprehensible tomost of us that such activity can and does occur. what we all must reconcile ourselves to is thatthose who participate in the "death industry" are in it strictly ro. on" irring I prott. when acemetery fills to capacity and beyond, there lJtittte profit to be gained in the future.

when those intened in a cemetery have no one to visit thenr" no one to watch over them, thecemetery operators know this. They can track visitations by the 
lo11eo r"n 

"t 
thJgxr*s. They arealso aware, on filling out death certificates for families o, 

"rri"nor, 
if there is anyone left in a givenfamily who will be around in l0 or 20 years.

Funeral directors and employees all act as if they feel your pain- on losing a loved one. Theybecome a close confidant because they can.perfoy the 'ugly" business you cannot. you becomedependent upon their expertise and knowledge and you r..i"ilforted by their caring attitudes. Donot be fooled. They teach all this in undertaking clalses.

POSTSCRIPT

Iakeside Cemetery
Compiled and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Page 42

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6,2W2

Page 835

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
The best reference regarding the modem funeral home and cemetery industy was written by Jessica
Mittford in the mid-1960's. uThe American Way of Death" is an excellent resource from which to
educate and understand how this most necessary of all industries has evolved 

""* ti*.. fr"*,f,ryhave a built in businessthat is never going to go away, how you are dependent on their services and
that, in the numbness of loss and griei you -a your picketbook are rnrlnerable.

The cemetery industry in califomia is an extremely compt and dirty business. In tggs alone two
cemeteries in southem California were closed by the State and taken into receivership. One,
Lincoln Memorial Park in Carsoq Califomia, was found to have utilized the same grave and coffin
for up to eight burials a day, discarding the remains in a mass grave at the rear o? their grounds.
They had removed gave markers and utilized them for street curbing. Distraught families who
broke into mausoleum crypts thinking they would find the coffins of thiir loved oies, found empty
space instead.

Other cemeteries are presently under investigation for similar practices. The unfortunate part about
these matters is that, after years of being under the control of those employeA in the-cemetery
industy, State laws enacted to regulate the indusny have been diluted to the poinrthat there is no
enforcement or punishment capability. A law may say "Don't do this.", tut it jives no one a way to
stop a comrpt operator from committing the act.

As it sands no% the Departnent of Consumer Affain seems to be actively pursuing those
cemetery operators who have raided their "endowment" accounts - stolen from the monies intended
to be there when a cemetery could no longer be actively used. DCA's focus does not seem to be
geared toward correcting abuses of older graves or the re-selling of pre-owned plots. And mtil
laws are enacted which provide enforcement and punishmenL thise unlawful activities will
continue to occur.

At Iakeside Cemetery, it continued to occur even while the operators were being investigated. One
of the comments made by Robert Claney to the DCA inspector, Ron DeMadeios, w'rs that in the
early years the graves were much deeper and over time thi coffins and remains have collapsed and
condensed to a thickness of approximately 4 to 6 inches. To paraphrase Mr. Claneybased on what
Mr. DeMaderios told me, "We don't bury that deep any longer. If we bury over an Jlder grave, *ho
cares?"

Bury your loved ones here, if you like. But keep in mind, it would be nice to know whose grave
you will be re-using or atop which pioneer citizen of Folsom your loved one will be interred.

a

ADDENDUM. December 6, 2002:

A new pattem of illicit behavior has begun to be discovered by the State Cemetery and Funeral
Bureau in Califomia. For many years crematory operators went trnregulated. Although the State
has recently enacted legislation which occuned in reaction tor the deorgia incident in which a
crematorium operator left hundreds of corpses lying about his property, cremtories in Califomia
have also been discovered to have their problems.

lakeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled and Written by Suc SilverFolsom, Sacramento Counqr, Califomia
Page 43

Updated: Decemeber 6, ZOO2

Page 836

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a o
As one example, in 

-1998 
the Rogers Family Funeral Home operated the crematorium at thePacheco cemetery in contra costa -ounty. 

The ptingr.pa flylrr in that rcen"rio *r. christopherand La'rel Rogers, husband and wife. The state air"o"ila ft"t Rd;-["a irn corpses andcremated remains unattcnded and improperly handled. rrr"rgh the coupte u/as prosecuted, thecemetery and Funeral Bureau insteaa- rettr.i the case out oi court by revoking their licenses tooperate and attaching a condition that if the couple ever again attempted to obtain licensure in

;m" 
the state would require them to reimbt'se tn" f;iz,ooo i" i""*tig"ti* costs it had

Some penalty.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento

Compiled and Written by Sue SilverCount5r, California
Page 44

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2OOz

Page 837

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a o

Attachment 6

Letters from the Public

Page 838

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a o

@.%',y,8.9rn4/

September 11,2002

Dear Commissioners of Folsom Historic District

The crematorium proposalfor Lakeside Cemetery must no!be approved!

Aside from the obvious zoning violation of putting industry in a residential area,

there are compelling health concerns that should absolutely prevent this proposal

fr om further c onsider at ion.

As a physician and resident ofthe Preserve, I have researched the health related
impact a crematorium would have on the people who live here. I am appalled by
the deleterious fficts I and my neighbors would suffer by living next to such a toxic
polluter.

Inhaled mercury vapors can cause chemical pneumonitis andmay result even in
pulmonary edema (swelling of the lungs). Mouth sores extending down the
gastrointestinal tract moy occur. Chronic exposure is even worse as the central
and peripheral nerttous systems are afected with brain and newe damage which
mty be irreversible. Effects on children are more pronounced as their smaller
bodies can't handle as muchpoison. Mercwy is awell-btown teratogenwhich
leads to miscarriages and birth defects.

The smokz, ash, and odor, even without the mercuql, pose a pulmonary risk in
ocute and chronic exposure to basically, arryone with lungs. This risk is greater for
those who are medicallyfrogile or have pre-existing lung conditions such as

asthma or emphysema.

Once these puticles find their wry into swimming pools, and our treasured Lake
Natoma, more health hazards abound, and they are nearly impossible to clean up.

Our health, Iives, andfutures depend on each ofyouvoting your conscious, and
your intellect. Given thefacts, you can't approve such a harmful proposal.

Sincerely,

"g
Terry Murphy MD, MS, CEP & Friends & Neighbors of the Preserve

Page 839

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



3RS,I : L. J. LF{.NEI{T T !24 
m2 wtL#t P4

PN 02-258; applietkn for conditional usc pcrrrit to constnrct end opcrete e crcmatodum in Lakeside
Cemetery, dcspitc thc foUowing

l. Crematorium is NOT a perrrittcd use in any Folsom zoning disrict. GrI\,fC Titlc l?)
2. The cemete{y contains mary old trees, ad is part of the forcst atl^akcNatorna - the samc forest
that is in a Stce Part on the Ancricrn Rivcr.
3. Tbe proposed site for a crcortorium abuts singlc ftmily horncs on two sidcs.
4. Thc proposcd sitc abuts Fcdcrrl lVatcrs and Fedcral lad opcrtcd a a StaePark on two sidec.
5. The lad is zoncd'Opco Specc Conravetion ' (FMC Tilc f 7)
6. The property hclr rdcqurtc tcsttt for firc urd crncrgcncy protcctioa. There is no acc€ss to the
State Part, rhould a crcnstqiun frc rccidcnt occurt
7. Thc applicaion 6lc is iacomplitc notitle.
t. ThercrrcmultipleCEQAviolations: Noticanotfilcd. NOlnitislstudyinftlc SndgL. Ocncr
said hc did not do oae.
9. Tbe filc contrins absohrtcly_noing4 from ovorsight Trurtce egcncics, bccausc prop€r, leptly
madatc{ Nciccswpre nc,ver filedwith the State and Courtyegcocics.
10. Thc ocoretcry ownership hasa chcckcred history whicb includcs nrttiplc sclting ofthc same
plots, disappcarancc of gravcs and msrkers, marijuana cultivatioq burial outside boundaries.

In an ordinary city, such facts would prs{rcnt nrcb a proposat ftom bcing prtr forward. I spokc with the
:€geter{ glmcrAugnsf,26,2@L linform€d him ofthc CEQA deficiencics in his applioation. I alrc
informcd hin it ir neccssary to *tach I copy of the titlc to the property bccruse tc s6fO it rcccntly and
rSought it lasl ycar. Thc purclrascr conilactcd me after discovering the reselling ofplots, grave
remornls, pd gardcq coclordmentr, rnd more.

I roqu.cst yur ofrce invcstigptc rhiq casc. This is not th only bogu remniagfusc rcqlrest frcing me,
Thc city Rczooe Conmiace rccoumcndcd rezoniag a Stcc-rcgulatod toxic tite br Aibrdablc -
!rysinq bigb dcosity zoning. Plurning Staf ellowed an application to nakc a public prectrtstion
before the llistorio Distict Coustission without rnrking ur applioatioq withoui d"i"i ury notices,
and withorn payrng rcquired fees. fhis is typical FokoL opi,ition.

Subnitted gl mmby Lnrcfic J. I-arcot

CC: LNS, media

Page 840

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
140 Fargo Way
Folsom, Cu, 95630
Sqtembo 27, 2002

f$ Fureira-Pro, Chahman
Hlstotic Dbttid Conunissbnqt
Plnnnhg Inspdion & Pemifrng Dqt
Folsom CIty Hall
50 Natona StTed
Folsom, Ca., 95630

This laq is being twlfren to p?ot6t the Iaheslde Memorial Cerrrdety and Mausoleam
Crenatoriam's impacl onthe Nalonal and &lifornia Rqirtaed Landmsh Chung Wah
Memorial Cemdq and State EMoricsl Pokt of Intqqt Young Wo Memoriel
Cemaay in ordq to nuinnh praemotion of the cbea Chlnae Gold Rush cultural,
rellglous and archamlogical specinl feaura,

Thqe circa Chinse Gold Rash cendqls for their dacendants today continue to be
held in solemn spiritual rcverence and profound sacrd stcem for those htqned
dernally.

The uisting mdal onsite maintcnance buMing at Lahqide Cenetuy and Mausolcum
has 2 ga?age rollap doon Because of crenatd ashq ln the ab - eiths from the
uema:tofiam chimney; when ashq are put/poured hto a containu; through clun*p of
ash raidue waste disposal or cleaning up of ktqior crenatorium - the potential
lnpact ovq time wouW be signlfrcant to both Chang Wah Memorial Cendery and
Young Wo Menarial Cemaoy. Rentnants ashs thut are at the crenatoriam wlll be in
the air and wlth whds will have to lnnd somqlace such as the Chhqe bafial mounds.

If the crenatorium conditlonal use pumit is approvd, the most raponsible conditions
should be mandoted to whomevq mns, operala, clcans and renoves the crenatoriam
ashq. It is reqauted that thls lder be kdaded tn ton@ht's minates of the HMoric
Dtstict Commlssion Meaing.

Rapectfully,

IANE C. CHAN

cc:

O

Page 841

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PETITTON TO PROTEST BT]ILDING A CREMATORII'M

We protest the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery and Mthrsoleum building an crematorium at Natoma Street and Forrest Streel
\ffe feel that rhis crematorium would impact the Historic District and have an devastatinglbadeffect on air, environment,
health' humans, animals,life, cultural, and archeological landmarks, residents etc. We request that both an Environmental
Study and Environmental Impi,et Report be done.

+2
49
49

o

o

commsnl (Pn-*)

,hj- {ffif4) <-t <..Lt-ttZ,

Pr,;,PAddress

/4o fuvo ttuzl
6/am/&,ltY-z

rla fttryo ath4
Agrrfaa. llala

7r'2ft2ry
Wa*rr&-'' liva

Name LPr,7n*)
Jarneg L. l,/Llv\!)Tn

RI1WD/.tatNG

\Tar- ee*z;fo e{i*

Signature

furu&J
"mup 

ft(,

&,a"u llll

w

Date

qft lfoz

r /r/*
L

Irr6/

%q6t

Page 842

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PETITION TO PROTEST BTJILDING A CREMATORIT]M

We protest the Lakeside Memorial Cemetera and Mllusoleum building an crcmatorium at Natoma Street and Forrest Street.
We feel that this crematorium would impact the Historic District and have an devastating/bad effect on air, environment,
health, humans, enimals, life, cultural, and archeological landmarks, residents etc. lVe request that both an Environmental
Study and Environmental tmpnct Report be done.

4)
?
q

a

Y a lla*
eilfi

es

+
o

Comment CPfu)
C t,^€. krzt at1'wa. lBlr,d t e5 eft
(e6'tate,rq il-r r t Ip,t* Ad,r
h t t O U ertne. Letuet<tfu, I

,6un e-il, o* _lbty,rn rUE 6o
Tun e Haust.tg Q ev q(op,

/t\

7A is is foo cLas

!

idene ')rcs
;N

AddrssC?ria+ )
lfuhuo tthtt
foldita.Waa

a c2 /?nrgav)

45q C Leq,vsfoae' PLa' cc

.z^tffi/@.t0i>
fit3$61q 4zfte2

xame(Pnht)

'4<an4cx(l Dt ,

Mcr',rKs

A -,'on 5- Dr,rc!

GLaA ys D" vid

.46r<.++nn e-r+ftrr-t

Sigpahrre

{TJD,J

ry'4"""A

"++ffi-

Date

a/Tiul
Abe

Yz,

olelox

?y'rF'

Page 843

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



j

I
9
")

PBTITION TO PROTEST BTIILDINC A CREMATORIUM

We protest the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery and Mousoleum building an crematorium at Natoma str€et and Forrest StreetWe feel that this crematorium would inpact the Ilistoric District and have an devastating/bad effect on alr, envlnonmenghealth, humans, snim4lsr life, cultural, and archeological landmarks, rsidents etc. we request that both an EnvironmentalStudy and Environmental Impriit Report be done.

o

o
0

Address

/ooz

)

\oozTt

7ce-
-#-ft;b4

&6
6
9

tuo\ tud4,
is'sn^?Vi

k*?4'a

Neme? Tq{{ BuY/tr

Tx^ia"i<- T3uu{ter

C \ur, fr i^ ronkt

,\ .rl \ i: ;

\ j /, j{a{ r ;' i !/{1. \

DoYT,(e rl

Signahrre

V/e/4]'

NAtalo.t
b,&L
E&'rt
{kotJeq-

O

,rrrl('.tt't
u

Date

8- f-oz

4':"c7

7-f -do

/s'e'.

1+u

-f-al

Page 844

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PETITION TO PROTEST BTIILDING A CREI\,IATORIT]M

We protest the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery and Mousoleum building an crematorium at Natoma Street and Forrest Streel
We feel that this crematorium would impact the Historic Dlstrict and have an devastating/bad effect on air, environment,
health, humans, animalsr life, culhrral, and archeological landmarks, residents etc. We request that both an Environmental
Study and Environmental Impritt Report be done.

o

I
I
t9

t)

/)

l3

o
CommentAddress

so?
4ed; r''t 3'-

{4?
49,,{,27 tt
tzb/ee/?/

d
glJ 

"4otvwrn
Xnfannc'

501 flofucu

W^ldNE

Name

Qa rd I 1-lowo td

ltztk hbrr&/

AF &tzzE
0 t1t " 1Jut0 Kea

uLLee n)

B oh r\LI-

+

Signature

e"J
Naao,4

%;/,4"-4
ey'/
EI'ZL
,D;r*.t-
" 
&tt ,)!t^

bohorf 
^

Oo0!te4\

Datc

q/sle

r/r/-z

lfr4
7/s7t

rfthr

ik&

Page 845

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o

September 27,2002

Mr. David Storer, Director
Planning, Permitting & Inspections
City ofFolsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

o

ot
L,

t$sl
Sge

?s$es'

RE: Comments on the Initial StudylDraft Mitigated Negative Declaration for
Lakeside Cemetery Conditional Use Permit,l20l Forrest Street (PN02-258)

Dear Mr. Storer:

I have reviewed the above-referenced CEQA documents and I have the following
comments

Descriotion of Proiect
The project description does not provide adequate information to assess the potential
environmental impacts. While this section does describe where the crematorium will be
installed, it does not include information on the crematorium structure itself. CEQA
Guidelines state that the description should include "the whole action involved" to help
the public understand the whole project. In addition, I believe that the following
information should be provided:

l. What are the propoSed hours of operation of the project?
2. How long will thiS proposed project be allowed to operate under a conditional
use permit? Is there a time limit, i.e. 2 years, 20 years?

Environ mental Factors Potentiallv Affected
It states that the proposed project is consistent with the General Plan and with applicable
zoning. According to Section 17.39.020 of the City Municipal Code, permitted uses in
Open Space and Conservation Districts do not include crematoriums.

In addition" the City is relying on a l4-year old Environmental Impact Report @IR) and
General Plan for assessing potential significant effects for this project. As many changes
and much growth have occurred in the City since 1988, I believe that information in these
documents is too outdated to be relied upon for this proposed project.

I. Land Use and Plannine
As stated above, this proposed project is not consistent with existing zoning and the
General Plan, so "b", should be checked either "potentially or "less that with mitigation"
rather than "no impact."

Under the discussion sectio4 it states that this proposed project is consistent with the
General Plan Designation of Open Space, based on the assumption that a conditional use
permit is required for a cemetery. This analysis is confusing and misleading.

Page 846

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



David Storq
September 2T,2002
P4e2of 4

o o

As the proposed project is located in the Historic District, reference to any conflict with
the Historic District Specific Plan should be discussed. Also, aooording to the City's
Municipal Code Section 17.52.360, Conditional Use Permit review, it states that the

Historic District Commission has the final authority relating to the issuanie of
conditional use permits for projects looated in the Historic District. This information

should be included in the discussion and the analysis of potential impacts.

VII. Noisq
As the hours of operation for this proposed project are not included in this initial study, I
do not believe that a determination on whether this proposed project complies with the

Crty's Noise Ordinance is possible.

Also, the discussion section states that a "standard condition regarding hours of operation

will be included with the conditions of approval of this proj.ect," It is difficult for the
public to assess possible noise impacts without having a description of these conditions.

As such, I believe that "potentially significant" is more appropriate.

IX. Air 9ualitv
This section does not adequately assess potential environmental impacts from this
proposed project. This section includes a comprehensive discussion of the Sacrarnento

Metropolitan Air Quality Management District standards, but it does not include specific
information on potential air quality impacts from this proposed project. For example:

1. What are the pollutants ftom the crernatorium?
2. What will the levels of pollutants be for the orematorium?
3. What are the prevailing winds for the area? What is the projeoted trajeotory

for air pollutants?
4. What will the odorlevels be?

5. What about air emissions from metals such as mercury, lead, etc?

As there is no specific information and analysis on potential air pollutants from this
proposed project, an analysis and determination of potential impacts cannot be
completed. As such, I believe that "potentially significant" should be checked instead.

XII. Hazards and Hazardous Mate{ials
The discussion section states that no health hazards are assooiated with crematory use.

Other than Sacramento County, has the City researched or consulted with other health
and research entities to make this determination? Has the County conducted health and
risk assessments on crematoriums to be able to make this statement? If not it appears to
me that this statement is not appropriate unless zubstantiated by experts. Whot obout
potential health risks from mercury?

In addition, how will residual cremation remains be disposed of?

XV. Cultural Resources
As the proposed project is adjacent to an historical landmark (Chung Wah Chinese
Cemetery), and is located within a Gemetery with historical significance of its own, I
don't believe that there will be "no impact" on a historic resource. The Lakeside
Cemetery contains many graves of California Pioneers.

2

Page 847

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



David Storer
September 27, 2002
Page 3 of4 o o

XYIIL Earller Analvses
As stated previously, relying upon an out-dated 1988 EIR for the General Plan is not
adequate, and tlus the impacts are not adequately addressed. Further, mitigation
measures incorporated into the proposed project are also inadequately analyzed, and site-
specific information is not provided.

while earlier analysis may be used, GEQA requires that mitigation meazures be
described which were incorporated or refined from the earlier document and the extent to
which they address site-specific conditions for the project.

Other Comments

Mitigation Monitoring or Reporting Plan
What mitigation monitoring or reporting program will the City establish for this mitigated
negative declaration? CEQA requires that the City adopt a program of monitoring or
reporting to inzure that mitigation measures are complied with @ublic Resources Code,
Section 21081.6).

Approval of Other Public Agencies
The CEQA Environmental Checklist Forrr included in the CEQA Guidelines includes a
question on other public agency approvals. Doesn't the Historic District Commission
have to approve this project, and ttre State Cemetery and Funeral Board approve the
license? Also, the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District should be
included.

Publis Noticing and Comment Period
The public comment period was not provided on the CEQA package signed August 29,
2002. Also, when and what mediawas the public notice made forthese cEeA
documents?

Environmental Impact Report
Due to tlre reliance on an out-dated EIR, and due to potentially significant impacts, I
believe an EIR is more appropriate than a mitigated negative declaration for this
proposed project. In addition, as I believe that this is a controversial project it warrants
an EIR.

Sincerely

et".t*tL
Nancy Carroll
1348 Young Wo Circle
Folsom, CA 95630

cc: JeffStarsky, Folsom Mayor
cc: Kerri Howelf Folsom Vice-Mayor
cc: Cyndi Dow, City Council Member
cc: Eric King, City Council Member

3

Page 848

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



David Storer
September 27,2002
Page4 of4 o o
cc: Steve Miklos, City Council Member
cc: Jeff Ferreira-Pro, Chair, Historic District Comrnissisn
cc: Dan Burgoyne, Member, Historic District Commission
cc: Candy Miller, Member, Historic District Commissisa
cc: Mary Hegarty, Member, Historic District Commission
cc: Dan McNeil, Member, Historic District Commission
cc: Jobn Messner, Member, lfistoric District Commission
cc: Jerry Fry, Member, Historic District Commission
cc: Martha Clark Lofgren, City Manager
cc: Mary Rigney, The PreservesA.{atoma Shores

Neighborhood Alliance

4

Page 849

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o LauretteJ. Laurent
Land Use Consultant
l2l2 ForrestStreet

Folsom, CA 95630-2468
November 23,2002

o

Members, Folsom Historic Distrist Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

Request for ofrcial notice: 1200 block ofMormon Street, public street in the city of Folsom

DearHDC Members:

With the assistance ofFolsom stafi, I was able to obtain records for property which is ttre subject
of a Conditional Use Permit by owners, Messrs. Claney. Purzuant to FMC 17.52.360 the Historic
Dstrict Committee has jurisdiction.

Using legal records, it was possible to identify Mormon Street as a dedicated Folsom street and
Right of Way existing for over 100 years. City stafrwere kind enough to show me that Mormon
Street southwest of Forrest Street is the dedicated city street providing access to ApN 020 0130
002 000, commonly known as l22l Mormon Street, Folsom Cd

ILLEGAL TO CREATE A LAIID-LOCKED PARCEL: City staffreminded me that under
California law, Mormon Street COULD NOT be abandoned because it is ILLEGAL to create a
legal parcel that has no public occGSSr l22t Mormon is accessed/served by Mormon Street,

RECORDS SEARCH: a searoh of records indicated that Mormon Street southwest ofForrest
Stre€t WAS NOT ABAI{DONED by the city,

STREET SIGNAGE: The 1200 block ofMonnon Street southwest ofFonest Stre€t is posted
with an ofrcial Folsom street sigu

ATTACHMENTS: Metroscan APN records from Sacramento County Clerk Recorders' Office:l. l20l Forest Street, Lakeside Memorial Lawn
2. l22l Mormon Street, Chung Wah

ACTION REQUEST: I am requesting the Members of HDC take official notice of fact that
Mormon Street southwest ofForrest Street is a dedicated Folsom street and public Right of Way,
which has edsted continuously since Theodore Judah drew the city zubdivision in the nineteenttr 

-

c€nturyi and that l22l Mormon Street is a Lot/parcel ofRecord in Sacramento County,

(

-J
J. Laure,nt

Att:
Cc: Preserves Natoma Shores Neighborhood Alliance

Page 850

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
LauretteJ. Laurent

land Use Consultant
1212 Forrest Street

Folsom, CA 95630-2468

November 24,2002

Members, Folsom Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

Re: DEED Required in Application for Conditional Use Pennit 1201 Forrest Street

DearHDC Members:

In reviewing this application file, I noted that if the property has changed hands within the year
prior to the initial applicatio4 the owners are required to submit a oopy of the deed. This
requifement is stated on the city of Folsom Application, It is my understanding that the
Application must be complete in order to proc€ed fo a Public Hearing and Finding of Fact
Hearing

I beliwe Lakeside Memorial Lawn was purchased by Messrs. Claney from a large corporation
during 2002, I believe this because several weeks ago Mr. Loren Claney told mi this personally,
He stated he repurchased Lakeside I\[emorial from the corporation to which it was so[d the
previous year,

Since the propertl in qlestion changed ownership with one year, the new owners are required to
file a copy of the Deed with the Apptcation for Conditional Use.

If I were a member of the IIDC I would desire to know the facts and circumstances surrounding
the sale and quick repurchase oflakeside Memorial by Messrs. Claney, because they pertineni

When the Deed is obtained, I request to be informed so that I may obtain a copy of the tiltiplete
Condition Use Application File,

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincere,ty...-'t,--"'

--!^i
Lurette J. Laurent

o

Cc: Preserves Natoma Shores Neighborhood Alliance

Page 851

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o
Laurette J. laurent

Land Use Consultant
I 2l 2 Forrest Street

Folsom, CA 95630-2468

November 25,2002

Members, Folsom Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Strest
Folsom CA 95630

- 
Re: STAI.IDARDS for granting Conditional Use Permits

Dear HDC Membe,rs:

I would like to obtain a copy of the STAI{DARDS utilized when evaluating a conditional use
permit purzuant to Folsom Municipal Code Section 17.52.360.

What I am seeking is the set of rules, gui{elines, formal criteria, which the Historic District
Commission is required to use when evaluating an application received for a CUP, as well as any
zupporting material contained in FMC and enabling legislation.

I have an immediate noed for this information. Please ask your city zupport staffto forward this
information to me.

Thank you for your atte,ntion to this matter.

Laurette f. Laurent

Cc: Preserves Natoma Shores Neighborhood Alliance

ATT i FnC 17, t1. 3 6 O

o

Page 852

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oeuuurt L t .Ja.Jrrrt t-uuuluullal uuc pcruur revlgw. rage I or r

haptg: t?.sz n-p. HrsroRrcel*TRrcr o

Section t7.52.360 Conditional use permir review.

A. The historic district commission shall have final authority relating to the issuance of cond.itional
zsa-permits fo1-any of the uses or purposes for which such perrrits are required or permitted by the tcrms
of this title, within the boundaries of the historic distict.

B. In acting upon applications for conditiorul use permits, the historic district commission shall
adhere to the proccdural requirements set forth in Chapter 17.60, except for matlers of appeal, which
shall be governed by this chapter. (Ord. 890 $ 2 (part), 1998)

http://www.ordlink.com/cgi-bh/hilite.pUcodes/folsom/-DATA/Title_17t52t360.hfrnt?con... lllZLtZ}Oz
Page 853

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



I lt",nf'l;', tt ls\,
f l,aulettc J. Lanrrent
' IEnd Ue Coosrrltant

_ l2l2 ForrestStrcet .

Folsom, CA 9S69C,246S
November 27, 2W2

o

8ffi ?"ff1:*4 Firo Department

50 Natoma Stre€t
Folsono, CA 95630

Doar ChiefDutton:

Re: LAKESIDE CREII{ATORIUM PROPOSAL

In decades ofpractice, I have always herl an eynntto-+ ,a__^r _ t.t -il;;;';ihtil;ffi-,il,###trH:ig;Hffi ffiffif"il$:H*Hflffsmeuing the smoke rom oe "ildil uF *e hill t#;;; t ; ;.;ffid;iirr,,r, orrain. The firesunderscore serioys problems,,id thil apprication. Tqtq*t owncr rril-ir*uy, who said hewas unable to afford €xp€rts b*.r;;;i'fir n"iiii"r'".i1'Jrioo rio.. n'u ffi; )rp*n rr lakeside.

I ry *"tioe ri'" rur*Hrff trr3}ffiffiif{rTt Tlffitc rurracq in whar is
i}:;s ::TTi-t 

anach 4""-i'*'' * o.*r"J '-dfti;oi"s pq*ir",, M chaer rohnson. oru,""ert;****mf***m"g*fffi ,tffirh:iffi#h;
ffi::rffiHHXll*ic land' rnou i';tqd'ili;"; ailowing ooasideration or this

EACTS: t' A crematoriurn is NoT a use eligible for a ft?S*{ use p_ermit within the HistoricDistrict' nor anv zd'g-d-iGJ i;;;r**.rft rii. i, i,t_q* space conservation.? In: propo_scd tin shed to nou* rn, n r**-.l"il
i ffi:{6;nnl.r# *
5' rhe ou'n€rs have a tntot-J r"g.l-*Jrrit* rirlgo-c **, orr"o to repruchase it.,",.:; ff ffi,i1ffi;ffi*ifi$dffiJd ffi -fr",'fr?",,n,oi, 

.,, 
-"

buriar ,i;,5tff:T$"*:*?r*y*i" ir u"*li'so* pavement and Right orway with

"'*r",1;Tl}1"ffi1#ilffiy#* 'n"oachments have a direst impact on fire &
9' Tte Mormon stti* *tto;m-t resfiicts the use g!.accees to abutting chinesecemetery properrv whi* *"i.i*';ffid cJo.i, lui;k sites of lnteresr.10. rhe o*T uroc* anJroct-pubri, il*t Jffi;:.

ou*o1,toH,ffffiS# iilffil-1"^ i'p"ility"L, cou_*or 
!,pon operalors or

::T,rrffi :llffi1r#ffi$F"ffiT;.:I**J.
H"[Tl#ffi,*r.ffi: ;ffiH.fruilffi il ;; ;ffiil;iL trees d'mped

I rcquest e violetion oo'.i Uo lrr_":{ p thc owner, and firc hazardr be immodietclyiLllff;tr'fr1ft*1"tv "d'* ti" ifibes i-*ii,, ir.i'irlaio-*, subaivisioricods and

Page 854

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



LsrcdbFolsomFircCldd ^

r,J\f,rl.1 GF rflrltl-I 1tJi3
oLnTn{aLg,2

a

13. For unknown rcaross, a full Environmedal Impact Rcport has not boen done, despite

the hugo implications for Iake Natoma/Amsrican Rivcr and Federal Lands, StCe Park. (PIP statr

appar;;ry havc bcen direstcd to rely upon verbiagt io t!9 l98E Gcneral Plan to iusdry Nogative

fi&hations. Howwer, the CaliforniaAttorney General has deolared the Gen€ral Plan INVALIID.)

Givon the facts, and the Bttached information about pollution iszues, it is apparegt 1full
investigation oitle application was not performed. Iszues for Fire lvlarshall include:

l. Illigal encroachments on fire access stre€ts and ri=ghts of way,

2. podndal deseoration of graves during legal Fire Deparhent access to l22l lvlormon Steet for

firc protection orother €mergency,
3.-C\dting of protected trees, then dumping and leaving them as fire hazards,

a, Inpaciof incroachments and obsbuction of public-strests on cooperdive agreements under

ufiioh trbhom Fire Department provides em€rgency assistanc€ to orther ageooies,

5. Impact of encroaohments on FFD ability to serve Young Wo Circle properties,

o. peimitting a gns ftrnace in open Spaoe conservation zone,

Z. p€rmitdtrg a las furnace in fola*ed unimFroved location (State Park) habitat for many forest
.

creafires and protected sPecies,

E. (Fautry) pto"or, bywhich this application reached the Rrblio Hearing stage without formsl

Findiirgs of itict by Folbm Fire De,partment regardi4g safety iszues,- 
e- t'auatioo oia firll CuP Application, including ALL required doanments, and palment of all

fees nec;sary to cover the costs of FFD investigeting the applicatiorl

10. Insdtudng changes necessary to ensre.Folsom FireDep{*tg reviews ALL applications

for dorelopr.it, impiovement, e,lrcroaohment impacting fire and safety ac@ss. Checklist'

This last point is very importaut. My home is located within a few hundred feet oflhe prypo$
furnace. A wild fire-could destroy abulting homes as a result of the mizuse of public lands and

willftl obstnrstion of ptrblio sreis and ROWs. I have docume'med moving of markers, and gnding

"n"og6 
in public ROWs in the cemst€ry, which make mg sulpe{ tlgf mi8$ bury more bodies in

dedif,1gd sir".t nOm. (tsaby Land" is in Mormon St.') Note in the anached Cella Barr Plat the
.Encroaohmeuts" is bhcfed out. The original doctrment must be produced. I would like to see a

copy of the original,

\ilhy is the city not prstccting public streets and rights of way for FFD access? Why is the city not

enforcing ugaiort the fee desftrction and dumping of them to create fire hazards? Un y isthe city_

not enfoicin! the State Codes governing proper use of land and protection of the hedtb safety, and

welfare?? fhy doesn't the city require full street improvements to Code? \ilfhy is publio land

allon'ed to be used for pivzte laini Wny is this property ownor p€rmittcd to urdanger us and

hinder ourFireFight€rsfrom doing their job?

Beoagse ofthe gavity ofthe situation, I am copying this lett€r to impacted entities. I arn snre you

will address these setbus questions in order to protect us. I request a copy of your report. If you

bave questions, please oontact me at 985-4488.

J.Iauent

Page 855

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



D-iPP/l INL

DRAf ^' 
P I P€ FP,iM Ar<-e* 0F

DumP nl e o MT o ET+TS PA et
Ee tou),

C €/V6T€B
L

co"r/S7/?Ucu oal
(FtD, t-*nrl)

L\ernkro&V
eo0sfz't'ntt oA)

p4PD

+ A NcailT@L(-€L
/vruD * SOIL

&aaR- o€
t>Al Foe^C.eSf
L*KEst b€
lvCtvlorct& L

LA TD^!,
Fo usoi BLID

Loc.4Tt d N
I eLt

rn o rzm oAJ s7.

/L A K€3 tDE /VEln, LAd^)
oF 4

Page 856

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'v P1- 3z P IN€ TE€E

TlNbeK' DC Y :

4 P.etnfrn/s (rF
c UT D&<t*t
L IV€ oAK
Tee E, buttPeg
QFtr knzes tb€
Ds-1")U R*r'tMt,'

sr ulvtPS

I=gDEFAL (M
At ftmttztcAtv
tQtVsZ lN.R€fre 

6€
PF+oTb

SIGN
PotNrtN e To

MotllwOM STftA:f

l^/S r bO LeK€rDg
fvl€M, tA<DN
6ftr6

Lhtl^s t De M€fn, Lfrdt)

e rT I
Page 857

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



{\

4so3:1..

c6u erde/

hu.L e re€€s
ntD { Larcs N*rc) mA ft/vt&- tcnM rtr

/
S ru ne/eepftnra8
UF PJNO W

R€frL W
I,'a 1 mtruaN

Lfrrces lD€
/w{tutAta4u
L*dN

ftNDorz b,4/

ve<

Lerc6s r>6 ut€rh, L#d^)
J oFt/

Page 858

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



LIFr SZ*rronl .

l33o wuve Lilo

btu

DR"UM I

kecErvtnl r'-
,'V€NT,, GAS6,

LEAPINE
t-tQUID oilTD

8T*16 P*eL

4a
Dc,u14 WtrH
F6EA TUB€

INTO UJETWeLL
CHLoPltutE 7 >

LOC-l<Eb
Dadu
W6LI-,SxT ss

LI FT STp.1164
/33o YouNctlo

e( Kt-Lqt ru60t

S PI LL ED LIqu tD
FR.DM sS gA" .

Copr*tuap_ r
? IPE.

PEA )
aN
bA'/ ,

Wer A
Pr+oro
D/<'/
rJoF 4

Page 859

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



ESI :"#,lr':'orL'3
f o yl nt s''s t ovl"

Laurette J. Laurent
Land Use Consultant
l2L2 Forrest Street

Folsom, CA 95630-21168

o

Deoember 6, 2002

To: Interested Party, Organization, Agency

LAIGSIDE CREMATORY IN THE FOREST

As you know, November 27,2002,I wr-ote a detailed letter to Folsom Fire chief Eric Dutton' I
hand-carried it to rir. r"rurrt u[ Ron phillips and trad 1 

ggg.d discussion with him and t*'o others.

December Z,2OO2,I had a telephone convlrsation with Chief Dutton' I called him because I did

not receive tU" rrtu* 
"atl 

promised to me the2f, He told me that everything is "great" in

Folsom and he r"* 
"U 

a"ntlopment and improvement proposals' I reminded him that he never

saw the incinerator;;ilt r, proposal t"a'" e.rgrrst2111,until I brought the records to him on

;.i;;.;;{-ii"r"t"r.o hirn of anoiher huge local development proposal that has never been

submitted to him even though it was discussed at Public Hearing"

lrealiz*that the development interests micro-manage the entire city of FOlsonl but it is

o,rt 
"g*.$ 

to endanieritr" tt 
"nn 

and safetyof a ciry fol the sake of aiding private interests" In

this casg I refe*pdn.lty to the potential for a 20b0 degree inferno machine in a forest where

there is No AcciSS!! There is no access to the garage-ufiere the Claney's wantto put an

incinerator, ff" 
"p.rts 

to have natural gas or PRbPAlilE in-a location unreachable in an

"*.,g.n 
y. I documented the forest natrue of the location" the lack of access for emergency

vehicles" r aocrmeniJthe misuse of dedicated public str@ts, and inappropriate re-grading,

I appealed to chief Dutton's sense of decency in protecting the lives of his fire-fighters who are

called upon to lay their lives on the line for tirese property owners' I gave him color photos of

tt r i*rJ illegalli .[op-p"A i"*" and dumped ol itre T*-"t -ty 
and adjacent !*qt - creating tuel

for an inferno. I g";him the news articli detailing the healh objections of a physician' I told

him r learned that 
" 

g.r opiorion could blow a firJengine 300 feet away. Itold him I learned a

g; fir. could rpt"oitfnotigftthe entire forest along the AmericanRiver, and destroy our homes

easily" I described the smell of the ptum witdnru tl.king place as I wrote my Zib letter' I told

ffi i,; may think the city is oK but I don't want innocent people endangered" '

UpDATE: There is none from Fire Chief Dutton. He asked me when the application was filed,

and when it goes to tn Historic Distrist (Plan) goTmlssion for a Conditional Use Permit

tt"rtiog. Ruiror has it, that date is l2tl8t02. Who knows around here?

Page 860

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o

Attachment 7

Site Photographs

Page 861

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Page 862

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



flJ
il
tr
ru

I

or
I

ilr

Page 863

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



(l 
crw oF FoLsoir o

HISTORIC DISTRICT COiITISSION AGENDA

",o 
dlll, fi lit'J"'6'# 3*",

Plannlng, lnspectlons and Permlttlng Conference Room
Folsom, Gallfomla 95030

5:00 p.m.

cAtL TO ORDER HISTORIC I'ISTRICT COMIIISSION: Chair Jefi Feneira-Pm; Mce-Chair Dan Mcl.leil;
Commlssioners: Jeny Fry, Gandy Miller, Mark Roberts; Commissioner-Eled Susan Mehdng

CITIZEN COmt{UNlcAnOil: The Historic Disilrid Cornmisslon ruelcomes and encourages pailicipdion in Cily Historic
Dlstrid Commlssion meelings, and will allour up to 5 minutes for exprsssion on a non-agenda item. Meters under the
jurisdidion of the Cornmission, and nol on the postod agenda, may be addressod by the general puuic; horve\ter,
Callfomla lavv prohibits the Commission frorn takiq aclion on any matter$rhlch ls not on the posted agenda unless lt is
<tetermlned to be an €morgoncy bythe Gommission.

oATH OF OFFICE - FOLSOtrl HISTORIG DISTRICT COMMISSION

1. Susan Mehdng

iIINUTES: Minutes of December 18,2OO2 stand approved unless thene arc con€cilions.

T{EW BIISINESS:

1. PN 02-25E. l20l Forrcst Strcet Conditional Use Pemit to Lorin Clanev
oocrlte a c]lmetodum nygg,l5ffi 

Home

Folsom, CA 95830
A PuHic Hearirg to conskler a rcquest fmm Lakeslde Cemetery for a Conditional Use Permit to opemte I
Cremetorlum located at Lakesitle Ceme[ery at en exlstlng cemetery at 1201 Forest Silrset. The site is designated
Open Space (O.S) in the General Plan and zoned Open Spaco Conservation Dis{tid (OSC) and ls locatedwithln the
Open Space/Fublic Primary Area of the Historic Gommercial Pdmary Area of the Historic Distrid. (Prqec{ Plannen
Assisilant Planner Jane Talbd)

Committeor@mmissions:

]ligtoric District @mmlssion:

Dlrecton

The ne:d Historic Di$dd Commission meeting will be held on January 15, 2003. Acldiuonal non-public hearing ltems
may be dded to the agenda; any such additions will be poc*ed on the bttlletin boad in the foyer at City Hall at leasi 72
hours priorto the meeting. Persons having questions on any of these items can visitthe Planning, lnspections, &
Permitting Department durirg normal business hours (E:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) at City Hall, 2- Floot 50 Natoma Street,
Folsom, Califomia, pdorto the meeting. The phone number is355.7222 and FAX number is 35$7274.

NOTICE REGARDING Cf,AITENGES TO DECISIONS

The appeal pcriod for Historic District Gommission Action: Pursuant to all applicable larvs and regulations,
inc|udingwithoutlimitation,GatifomiaGovemmentCode,Section65009and/or,
Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding planning, zoning, and/or
environmental decisions), you may be limiled to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the publio
heafing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written conespondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, this public
heailng. Any appeal of a Historic Dis{rici Commission ac{ion must be filed, in wriling with the City Clerk's O,ffice no later
than ten (10) days from the date of the adion. A fte of $150 shall aocompany any appeal, payable at such time the

is filed.

Page 864

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Terry Sorensen

lFonest Street
Folsom, CA 95630

s16I

Historic District Commission
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

September 9, 2021

RE: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Proposal

Hearing Date September L5, 202L

Dear Commissioners:

The same crematorium proposai herein under consideration was advanced by Lakeside nearly L9

years ago as PN02-258 and scheduled for hearing before this Commission on January 15, 2003.

However, that hearing was canceled and did not go forward when applicant Lakeside withdrew the

proposal, apparently in light of the Staff Report prepared by the City recommending the denial of a

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a crematorium on the property. Copies of that Staff Report

(minus voluminous attachments) and the "canceled" meeting notification are attached as Exhibits "A"
and "8," respectively.

The reasons advanced in the Staff Report as the basis for its recommendation of denial can be

summarized as foliows:

a. The use applied for was detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of the community in

that the use would impact the historical character of the existing cemetery and the historical use of the

surrounding area;

b. The conglomeration of historic cemeteries in the area combined with the California State Dredger

Tailings preserve dating back to the 1850s creates a rare combination of unique cultural resources that

will be impacted negatively by the proposal; and

c. The use of the proposed project is not consistent with Goal 2 of the City's Histolic District Design

and Development Guidelines in that it did not maintain the historic use of the site and, in addition, did

not further besign and Development Guideline Policies 2.!,2.2, and 2.3 (as detailed at the bottom of
page 4. of Exhibit "A," attached).

In conclusion, the CUP sought by the applicant in this instance is identical to the CUP sought back

in early 2003, and the applicant has presented no facts to the contrary. The proposal for the issuance of
a CUP allowing the construction and operation of a crematorium in the historic area in question was a

bad idea back in 2003 and remains a bad idea today, The factual basis and logic behind the 2003 staff

Report remains valid, and the current request for approval of a CUP for the proposed crematory should

be denied for the reasons expressed therein.

'Tmly

TS/dg
attachments: "N' and "B"

Page 865

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



i

'.,
a I!,

\r/Fl+dratuM

EXHIBIT'A"

Agcndat*.,ffiJ
PNOttSifs

HDC Mtg. r-tsftl

AISTORIC DISTRICT COMNflSSION STAX'r NEPORT

PROJECT TITI,[:

FROPO$AL:

Lrkeside Cemetcry Crcmatorium

ru{w
.to dlonr forthoopcaation of s iltl,ip
DmidRSCOMIVEITIIIAIII9NI" i

APPLICANT AI{D OV}IIYER:

LOCATION' N

ASSESSORIS PARCTL NO.:

AITACIEII NEXMRDNCE I}IATERIAL:

PROJEET PLAIITNSR:

BACKGROTIITTD
Thc Pla'Il|ing Commirrion lpiorovcd

l. Visinitylvlap
2. SitE Plsq darrd. lA$197
3. hojast Dcooiption and Chomatodum

Illurffiiong
4. Docuncntadon fr,om.tbo Sacramento

County Historic Cometcry Commission
5. talccside Colnetcry Rsrsslutr Paper

urittcnby Suc Sitvcr
6. I,cttors from tbs hrblis
7. Site Photographg

Jane Talbo! As$istrtrt Plamer

a Uoe Pcrmit and Vuiancc for Mausolcums atl*rgido
Memorlal Lacmin l99I (PC9l -042). An mcndmeffi to thc Epproval wur gnnbd itr lgg5
(?C95-033). Thnt npprroval allowsd for th, concfiuction of twclw naurcloums. To dde, ong
mauoloum hor bcGtr bnriltrrd ono additionsl malsolsum icudcr congbustio!,
imiiffinncc'hdHhg, Wnrrhsuly'97ffidHr#$' inj{l$trt ,f. Tbp fiont of the project gltc ls moutly lcvol with a rliglrt to modsrdo downward
slopo torrvbrds thp rcar of thB siu.
wcqgltfcn hocs. The front of ihc
witn lfruglrt iron fencing.

Lorh Clancy

l20t Forrst Sfroit

070-0082414, 070-0t 30-0d2, 070{1 30-004

Lakcsids Camvtcry hns avariofy ofmattr deciduouc snd
cemetsry, dong Foncot $Uecq is boutrded by a brick wall cappqd

Page 866

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o

ringlo-lSmily nddcnccr to tb.strlb,
ftftffitp Across Foncst Strcct 6p rlngle*fi'nrlbr rsldencoe.

PRO.IECT DtrS(NIpITON

GENURAL PUWIZOWNVC CONFCINMANCE

Sprcc/Pnblic Primrry Arca of tbe lfsoric
distict is consigtclrt with thc G€noral Plan daripdim. Cqstqior arG a

permittcd uso within 6c OS/PB mniry upon approval of a Condttional
crmctcry has bocn in opcnrdon since tb! 18fi)'s and fu a prmlthd usc.

Uso Penntt Thc s$j€ct

I.ANI' USE COMFATIDILITY'COIYDITIONAL USE

is toconnmding based rpon fu Aplopimanore of tbc lad rxc, thcsc n cdtay
additionnl currirnnrnciltd stdie havc not bccn prceortil .Should it bc fte I[storic DisUict
Commisgion's dpoire to Foaccd withthls qpplisdoq statrwitl oommcno; withthcddidond
onvimnmontd studiss.

trilorfcd Slgnilcncc

conglomailion inphdcs the Citizln's,
ldasonic, Nego Bar, Cook' dAnoiorn LsEo., and Odd Fcllows ccmcEisthrt dde

backto around I ffi

slff

2

gtuififiilisu

Page 867

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o

ofr
Condttional Uso Pormit for a oonlmporary land usc (i'o.' the aaqrilorhm) nnv jooPrniltzo the

ctidbiltty Etsh$ of he sitc and ni$tuto'*to disaouragc dhcrthmrto mooumrgPNrd nal

Rsgrs0crnonindon

Thp

PUM,IC INPUT

csatrnasdn$ Attbc eff ryisntes
Drningtbp$lie

. and qultual nlclultool.

o

CtHuffiHmas:
,To mairtatn restore, ordrecowttzct slteswhlchrepesent tlw lnstory of tlw Folsonffea"

Thc srrygorting policior indican hou'lhe cig cur rcoomp_ti8h-qis goal. Policy-2.l.stabs that

1o,rlfigrtfiilr, rE;;h*r rnd ris ihould bo iltcntified and dosumoobdto froilitttu 6€ir

pnooarrdon * ****on. To dato, cm'oisdon*r arom sannmmb coutrty Histuic ccm'tery

It -ioi* tnve iomtriJ tiEelte u locrlty dpiffctlf, rnd &o Comircimrrr itrhd to

prcoont L.k!6ids c;Ghy to fts slcrlncqro Borrd of Supcvicon fot dcdgndoo ss rn histotic

offnstcry.

ffi
tr
ffijl
";ht

'ui#

."ffi,

H"'t-

3

Page 868

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o

opfids a srlmdodum rt m c'dsdng

c€mctcry at l20l Fonost SboGt in tllG llinoric Di8[ict, bs|.al on tho blloruiry finirys.

EISTOruC DTSInICT COMITilTSSION ACNON
MOVE TO DEIiIY TTIE COI|IDMONAL USEPERMIT TO OPERATts A ffiEil'TATORIWT AT

AT.I E)(ISTINO CEMETBRY AT I2OI FORREST STREET IN TTIE HISTORIC DISTRICT.

ffi
A. NOTTCE I{AS BEB{ C}11/EN AT TIIE TIME AI{D IN TIIE IvIANNERREQUIRED BY

STATE tAW AI'ID CITY CODE.

o

B.

c.

PERSONS RESIDINO OR WORKINO IN IIIE
NEIGHBORHOOD, AI.ID DBIRIMENTAL OR INIURIOUS TO PROPERTY Al'lD
IIvIPRO\IBildENTS IN THE WELFARB OF TIffi
CITY

l.

2.

D. TTIE USE OF THE PROPOSBD PROIECT IS-'ffiiii
it ADDmoN, TrIE PRoJEcr DoFrl Nor nTRTIIER'

DESION A}.ID DEVETOPMENT GTIIDELINE FOLICIBS 2.1,2.2,A}'ID 2.3 IN TTIATI

CEMETERYTO TIIE
SACRAIvIENItI BOARD OF ST PERVISORS

ftffiroilsf

?F.W
ffi

?. BASED ON A IJTTERFROIvT JAIUES A" PI,JRCELL, CHAIRIfiAN OF fiIE
SACRAI\4ENTO COI.JNTY HISTORIC CEMETERY COMMIS$ION DATED

JAI{UARYz,ZOO3,@,trWW
4

Page 869

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



EXHIBff "B'

?t fr ?k fs

Ilistoric District
Commission meeting

(January 15, 2A03)

' The Proposed
Crematorium Project
has been withdrawn

by the Applicant.

Page 870

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 3,2421

Dear Historic District Commission,

I am writing to you today in opposition of the conditional use permit set forth and applied by

Milleris'Funeral Hsne,at Lakeside Mernorial Lavvn, which is owned and operated by Caring

Services Group. I live in the preserve neighborhood and have for the past 3 years and counting,

I hope.

As I sit here and vwite tl'lis letter to you,{ think about the reasons my wife and I decided to move

into this neighborhood and staft our family. First, we were excited it was so close to downtown

Historic Fotsom. We courld walk to atlthe great restaurants and bars to r,neet friends and family

for gatherings or just a casualdate night, Next it was the amazing trail head down the street

and ttre r,iver, We have used the amazing iralls for years now with it being so close to our

horne. The river is right here at our doorstep and who doesn't enjoy a day floating down the

river or jumping in during the hot J:uDe" July and August days. Lastly it is a quiet and,quaint little

neighborhood that has little traffic and people who all look out for each other and truly give you a

sense of community.

We have now grown our family and have a dog and an infent child. We have a swing in our

front yard that hangs off of a very nice oak tree. I push our daughter in it very often as she

enjoys,being outdoors- Our home sits direc'lJy across from Lakeside MemorialLawn which we

really enjoy. The amount of wildlife we are able to introduce to our daughter as she sits in her

swing is second to none. We have turkeys, deer, geese, owls, foxes and the bald;eagles that fly

over. You really can't ask for anything more. So it saddened me when I heard about Caring

Services Groups plan frorn a nejghbor {o put in a cvematolium across the street. We ,tive iust
over 000 feet away from where they plan to cremate bodies five to seven days a week. I still

have not received a single notice from Caring, Servbes Group about the planned proposal; I

thought they were great neighbors but now I see they care more about their bottom line than the

cornmun'ity they are so eager lo serve in ,lheir proposal to you all. The City of Folsom already

benefits from the revenue the funeral home derives, even though they have to use an out of city

crematorium. Caring Services/Miller Funeral Fkame simply iust dbesn't want to drive anymore to

do it.

Once I found out about the crematorium potentially entering our residential neighborhood and

listening to lgor Semenyuk speak, lidid a llttle research. It still boggles my rnind" Why in a

residential neighborhood next to the trails and river? Why was it even a thought to put it in any

neigtr'borhood let alone a high.fire zone area? ,ln looking qp what Sernenyuk stated about the

device, "[lt] would be a pufi of smoke and then it would only be heat waves after that." I found

his statement hard to belbve. The COO of Messinger Mortuarias {James Aheame} stated

"Every crematory will smoke; if they tell you they don't, they're lying. lt's just the way it is."

When talking about neighbors complaining about lhe amsunt of hlack srnoke that is rsleased

from the companies crematoriums. The neighbors made severalcomplaints with the county

Page 871

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



regarding the smoke and the honible odor that was released. Why would we want this so close

to our homes or downtown Folsom?

Semenyuk stated their company wants to be able to serve the larger lndian and Sikh

community. I do understand and lbelieve it is needed with the growing population in Folsom.

ln speaking to many different people Who are Sikhs, they asked why would they put it in a

neighborhood, and secondly, they shared there are a lot of good existing options a few minutes

"*iy. 
I do not believe Sernenyuk wants to really serve any population in the City of Folsorn

except his own pocket. You can look it up and see how much of a financialgain they get ofi

hav.,ing the cemetery zoned'in open space,but'he wants to put a comrnercial incinerator in an

op"n *prr"d area of our city. ln the city plan it states," The City of Folsom Plan Area has been

designed to showcase the best of [fe ih Folsorn. tvbre than 3A% - over 10OO acres - of the total

plan Area is maintained as permanently protected open space to preserve sensitive habitat

areas." This was voted on and approved,in 2004, so:help me understand how comercial

incinerator in an open space zoned area which is permanently protected is even on your desk

and the city's own planners are helping bring it to your ears? Seerns ludicrous to me. llm sure

Ernie Sheldon, who is buried across the street, would be rather upset if you are considering this

in a zoned open space.presewe. lt is mind boggling,to think about

One of rny other concefns besides the srnells and heavy metal.ernissions which cannot be

measured since they fall down so quickly is how the fire and police department are supposed to

evacuate us in an emergency situation acaross the street wlth added ignition sources and high

fire risk areas. They added fencing along the shed-yes sheds not a building built for a

crematoriunp but a shed like one you have in your backyard for mowers and shovels- There

isn't a lock box to even get in at night let alone the EMS personnelwould block our only exit out.

No police consideration,has even been given to this project and the increase demand which

would reduce resources for the rest of the city with Caring Services wanting to allow in person

cremations which according to Semenyuk.the Skh require wlthout creating calls for services for

fighting, drunk in public, DUI's and domestic violence issues which can and have occurred. All

of these requirernents are clearly outlined in GEQA guidelines and ignored by Caring Serviees

Group.

I hope you really look at the motive behind this proposal and what you will beo'ening other

zoned open space areas to in the long run, and consider the bad precedent you will 3et with this

proposed project. This neighborhood is like a family to many of us, We ask, if it was your

neighborhood would you want it with the unknowns presented to you? ls it right for a resirlential

neighborhood? ls it right for an open spaced area? ls it right for Folsom? Ask yourself why

wouldn't this be in a commercially zoned area?

Please, please vots "Nof'on thb proposal-

Tirn McGarry
1204 Forrest St.
Registered voter

Page 872

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 3,2021

Dear Historic District Commission,

I am writing to you today in opposition of the conditional use permit set forth and applied by

fvlilleris Funeral Hsne,at Lakes,ide Mernorial l-awn, which is owned and operated by Caring

Services Group. I live in the preserve neighborhood and have for the past 3 years and counting,

I hope.

As I sit here and write this letter to you,'l .think about the reasons my wife and I decided to move

into this neighborhood and stad our family. First, we were excited it was so close to downtown

Historic Fotsom. We cordd walk to allthe gr,eat restaurants and bars to meet ftiends and farnily

for gatherings or just a casual date night, Next it was the amazing trail head down the street

and the r{ver, We have used the amazing trails,for years now with it being so close to our

home. The river is right here at our doorstep and who doesn't enjoy a day floating down the

river or jumping in during the hot June, Jtrly and August dbys. Lastly it is a quiet and,quaint little

neighborhood that has little traffic and people who all look out for each other and truly give you a

sense of communfty.

We have now grown our family and have a dog, and an infant child. We have a swing in our

front yard that hangs off of a very nice oak tree. I push our daughter in it very often as she

enjoys.being outdoors. Our home sits direoty across fiom Lakeside Memorial l-awn which we

really enjoy. The amount of wildlife we are able to introduce to our daughter as she sits in her

swing is second to none. We have turkeys, deer, geese, owls, foxes and the bald eagles thatfly

over. You really can't ask for anghing more. So it saddened me when I heard about Caring

Sgruices Groups plen frorn a nejghborto putin a syernatorium across the stseet. We live just

over 600 feet away from where they plan to cremate bodies five to seven days a week. I still

have not leceived a single notice from Caring, Sepvbes Group abou:t the planned proposal. I

thought they were great neighbors but now I see they care more about their bottom line than the

commun'ity they are so eager'to serve in.theirproposal to you all. The City of Folsom already

benefits from the revenue the funeral home derives, even though they have to usB an out of city

crematorium. Caring Services/Mi$er Funeral Horne simpty iust doesn't want to drive anymore to

do it.

Once lfound out about the crematorium potentially entering our residential neighborhood and

listening to tgor Semenyuk speak, lidid a little research. lt still boggles my rnind. Why in a

residential neighborhood next to the trails and river? Why was it even a thought to put it in any

neigrh,borhood let alone a high.fire zone.area? {n looking up what Sernenyuk stated about the

device, "fltl would be a pufi of smoke and then it would only be heat waves after that." I found

his statement hard to belbve. The.COO of Messinger Mortuarias{James Aheame) strated

"Every crematory will smoke; if they tell you they don't, they're lying. lt's just the way it is."

When talking about neighbor:s complaining about the amount of r,black srnoke that is rsleased

from the companies crematoriums, The neighbors made severalcomplaints with the county

Page 873

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



regarding the smoke and the honible odor that was released. Why would we want this so close

to ourhsmes or downtown.Folsom?

Semenyuk stated their company wants to be able to serve the larger lndian and Sit<h

communig. I do understand and lbelieve it is needed with the growing population in Folsom.

ln speaking to many different people Who are Sikhs, they asked why would they put it in a

neighborhood, and secondly, they shared there are a lot of good existing options a few minutes

"*ry. 
] do not believe Semenyuk wants io rea{ly serve any poputation in the City of Folsorn

except his own pocket. You can look it up and see how much of a financial gain they get ofi

hav.,ing the cemetery zoned ,in open space,buthe wanls to put a oomrnercial incinerator in an

op"n rp"r"d area of our city. ln the city plan it states," The City of Folsom Plan Area has been

designed ts showcase the best of life ln Folsom. Nbre than 3Qo/o - over 1@O acres - of the total

plan Area is maintained as permanently protected open space to preserve sensitive habitat

afeas." Ttris was voted .on and approved,in 2004, solhelp me understand how comercial

incinerator in an open space zoned area which is permanently protected is even on your desk

and lhe city's own planners are helplng bring it to your ears? Seerns ludicrous to me. llm sure

Ernie Sheldon, who is buried across the street, would be rather upset if you are considering this

in a zoned open space,presefve. lt is mind,boggling,to thittk about

One of rny other concerns besides the srnells and heavy metal.ernissions which cannot be

measured since they fall down so quickly is how the tire and police department are supposed to

evacuate us in an emergency situation across the street with added ignition sources and high

fire risk areas. They added fencing along the shed-yes sheds not a building built for a

crematoriurn- but a shed like one you have in your backyard for mowers and strovels- There

isn't a lock box to even get in at night let alone the EMS personnelwould block our only exit out'

No,police consideration,has even been given to this projecl and the increase demand which

would reduce resources for the rest of the city with Caring Services wanting to allow in person

cremations which acmrding to Semerryuk,the Skh requhe wlthout cnealing calls for services for

fighting, drunk in public, DUI's and domestic violence issues which can and have occurred' All

of these requirernents are clearly outlined in CEQA guidelines and ignored by Caring Services

Group.

I hope you really look at the motive behind this proposaland what you will beo-ening other

zoned open space areas to jn the long run, and consider the'bad precedent you will set with this

proposed project. This neighborhood is like a family to many of us. We ask, if it was your

neighbor.hood would you want it with the unknowns presented to you? ts it rlght for a resiriential

neithborhood? ls it right for an open spaced area? ls it right for Folsom? Ask yourself why

wouldn't this be in a commercially zoned area?

Please, please vote "Nof'on thb proposal-

Tirn h{cGarry

lForrest St.

Registered voter

Page 874

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
i\dtttirLi str atirre,,is.s istcr n f

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

cFtt oF

Kelly Mullett
Thursday, luly 8,2021 4:31 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Dave Higgins & crematorium plans

trffiT,BffiEM

O9@ www.fotsonr.ca.u,

From: Tim Milne
Sent: Thursday, July 8,2021.11:53 AM

To: Kelly Mu llett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Cc:

Subject: Dave Higgins & crematorium plans

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

A crematorium should not be locatied within 1 mile of human habitat!

Page 875

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
Adtn ini stt'ctl iuc ,'l.ss is lrr ri f

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461 .6231
F:916.355.7274

Kelly Mullett
Thursday, luly 8,2021 10:58 AM
Josh Kinkade
FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium concerns.

t ;

grrI €t

lF'slg, **{l}btt
*t !,!rn?'itsl: n!,. t{^ql!pf

OS@ www.totsom.ca,us

FTom: TIMOTHYTHOMAS
Sent: Thursday, July 8,202110:54 AM
To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Fw: Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium concerns.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender arid know the content is safe.

Sent from Outlook

From: TIMOTHYTHOMAS

Sent: Thursday, July 8,202110:49 AM
To: mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; saquino@folsom.ca.us <saquino@folsom.ca.us>;

1156vkc@folsom.ca.us <1L56vkc@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com
<kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com>; rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; thehfra@email.com
<thehfra@gma il.com>; siohnson @folsom.ca.us <siohnson @folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium concerns.

1

Dear Council members and City Representatives,

Page 876

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



I have recently been informed of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn's proposal for building a crematorium
onsite and I am extremely concerned.
My fiance and our 9 week old son, plus a 12 year old son live just a stones throw away on Young Wo
Circle. I myself have respiratory issues, and that along with having a newborn leaves me with great

concern. Not to mention the chilling psychological effects of knowing that bodies are being cremated
just a block away. lt will have a lasting effect on our piece of mind, quality of life, health and property
values.

With enough concern already regarding the annual wildfire smoke issues, please spare us another
health and psychological factor in this beautiful city that we call home.

Warm regards,
Timothy Thomas
Young Wo Circle
Folsom, Ca

Sent from Outlook

Sent from Outlook

2

Page 877

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



to:
From:

Subject:
Date:

I
Josh Kinkade

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Saturday, February 5, 2022 1:53:39 PM

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

February 5,2022

Mr. Josh Kinkade

Associate Planner

City of Folsom Historic District Commission

Re: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Planning No. PN-19-182

Dear Mr. Kinkade

I am writing in opposition to the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project. The

projectsite is zoned OS/P (Open Space/Public PrimaryArea)with an underlying zoning of OSC

(Open Space and Conservation). The request of a Conditional Use Permit should be denied

because the emissions will degrade the visual character of the area and mercury in the TAC

have bioaccumulative and biomaginification effects on the adjacent waterway and its

organisms.

The site is located adjacenttoJedidiah Smith MemorialTrial (American River BikeTrail), Lake

Natoma, and a residential area. The American River Bike Trail runs adjacent to the American

River and Lake Natoma. The trail and lake are used and frequented by families, tourists, and

recreation visitors such as bikers, hikers, nature groups, picnickers, kayakers, and otherwater

sport enthusiasts. The adjacent residential area is comprised of senior citizens and young

familieswho recreate outside and have gardens and fruittreesto add totheirfood supplies.

I disagree with the applicant's findings in the lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration,

Section 9, Environmental lnitial Study Checklist, Section 1 Aesthetics), the applicant

determined a "Less Than Significant lmpact" for letter c. ln rebuttal, the proposed project

does pose a "Potentially Significant lmpact".

The proposed project does pose a "Potentially Significant lmpact" under Appendix G, CEQA, l-

Aesthetics, letter c. Appendix G, CEQA states: "c) Substantially degrade the existing visual

character or quality of the site and its surroundings." The emissions of a crematorium will

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Page 878

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



significantly degrade the visual character of the area in respect to both the recreation

users/visitors of the American River Bike Trail, Lake Natoma and the adjacent residential

area.

The recreation users of the American River Bike Trail and Lake Natoma are humans who are

visiting and using the area to experience the natural surroundings of a riparian habitat, which

include the aesthetics of the tree lines and skyline. These "viewers" are specifically seeking a

view of nature and the surrounding riparian habitat. Emissions from a crematorium will

"substantially degrade" the visual quality of the area. Humans seeking scenic views and

experiences with nature are especially sensitive to man-created emissions. They are even

more sensitive knowing the emissions are the resulting emissions from cremating human

remains,

The "visual character and quality of the site" will also be substantially degraded for the

residents in the adjacent area. The neighboring residents enjoy the outdoors of their

backyards and enjgy the foods from their outdoor gardens. These groups of viewers will be

substantially affected by seeing emissions and their awareness that they are from an adjacent

crematorium while eating food from their gardens, having an outdoor dinner party, or having

their children playing outdoors. The emissions from the proposed project will substantially

affect their visual quality.

ln Section lll, Air Quality, letter c or the lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration, found

that "the project would not result in a cumulatively considerable increase of any criteria
pollutant." "Crematoriums are sources of air pollution including mercury emission and may
cause plausibly subtle chronic health effects due to long-term low-dose exposure" (US
National Library of Medicine, National Institutes of Health). More concerning than mercury
emissions on chronic health of humans, is the bioaccumulation and biomagnification of
mercury. As previously mentioned, the proposed site is adjacent to the American River/Lake
Natoma which is the habitat for fish, bald eagles, deer, foxes, skunks, and many other
wildlife. The waterway is also used for fishing. Mercury accumulates in organisms,
increasing levels, which then is transferred to higher-level organisms such as fish, bald eagles,

and humans. The lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration did not address the

bioaccumulation and biomagnification effects of mercury emissions, which is crucial since the

sight is next to a State riparian parkway.

Clearly, a crematorium should not be permitted nextto a recreational riparian habitat and

residential area. lts emissions will substantially degrade the visual quality of the area and will

be a source of mercury bioaccumulation in the riparian organisms. I implore you to deny the

conditional use permit for the above project.

Sincerely,

Tracy Wetzel

Page 879

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



fYoung wo Circle

Folsom, CA 95630

Page 880

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
IO:

Subjectr

Pam Johns

Josh Kinkade

Fwd: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium
Monday, February 7, 2022 12:32:47 PMDatei

HiJosh. Please see attached comment.

From: City of Folsom - Website Admin <webmaster@folsom.ca.us>

Sent: Saturday, February 5,2022,2:19 PM
To: Pam Johns
Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Message submitted from the <Folsom, CA> website

Site Visitor Name:
Site Visitor Email:

Wetzel

I am writing in opposition to the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project.
The request of a Conditional Use Permit should be denied because the emissions will degrade

the visual character of the area and mercury in the TAC have bioaccumulative and

biomaginification effects on the adjacent waterway and its organisms.

The site is located adjacent to Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trial (American River Bike Trail),
Lake Natoma, and a residential area. The American River Bike Trail runs adjacent to the
American River and Lake Natoma. The trail and lake are used and frequented by families,
tourists, and recreation visitors such as bikers, hikers, nature groups, picnickers, kayakers, and

other water sport enthusiasts. The adjacent residential area is comprised of senior citizens and

young families who recreate outside and have gardens and fruit trees to add to their food
supplies.

Page 881

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



August LA,2O2L

H isto ric District Commission

Re: Proposed crernatory at Lakeside Memorial Lawn

Dear Historic District Commission,

I am writing to request for your opposition to the proposed conditional use permit to install and

operate a crematorium at Lakeside Memorial Lawn.

The crematorium will emit air pollutants that include toxic air contaminants such as trace

metals and organic compounds. Emission and deposition of these air pollutants (even at low

levels) can have accumulative adverse effects. They have the potential to cause cancer and

other deleterious effects to both the human and wildlife populations and the land and water in

the American River ParkwaY.

Lakeside Memorial Lawn is located next to a residential area and the American River Parkway.

The residential area that is next to the proposed site contains families who are elderly, with

young children, and pregnant women. These families are particularly vulnerable to pollutants.

The American River Parkway that is adjacent to the site is used for outdoor recreation requiring

physicalexertion such as biking, running, hiking, kayaking, paddle boarding, etc. These

activities require an increased respiration rate.

A crematorium belongs in an industrial area away from residential and recreational areas and

riparian habitats. I irnplore you to oppose the approval of the crematorium conditional use

permit.

Thank you for your consideration.

Circle

Folsom, CA.95630
tracymex@hotmail.com

Page 882

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



August I0,2O2L

H istoric District Cornmission

Re: Proposed crernatory at Lakeside Memorial Lawn

Dear Historic District Commission,

I am writing to request for your opposition to the proposed conditional use permit to install and

operate a crematorium at Lakeside Memorial Lawn'

The crematoriurn will emit air pollutants that include toxic air contaminants such as trace

metals and organic compounds. Emission and deposition of these air pollutants (even at low

levels) can have accumulative adverse effects. They have the potential to cause cancer and

other deleterious effects to both the human and wildlife populations and the land and water in

the Arnerican River ParkwaY.

Lakeside Memorial Lawn is located next to a residential area and the American River Parkway'

The residential area that is next to the proposed site contains families who are elderly, with

young children, and pregnant women. These families are particularly vulnerable to pollutants.

The American River Parkway that is adjacent to the site is used for outdoor recreation requiring

physicalexeftion such as biking, running, hiking, kayaking, paddle boarding, etc. These

activities require an increased respiration rate.

A crematorium belongs in an industrial area away from residential and recreational areas and

riparian habitats. I implore you to oppose the approval of the crematorium conditional use

permit.

Thank you for your consideration

Circle

Folsom, CA.95630

Page 883

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelly Mullett
Monday, September 27 ,2021 8:32 AM
Josh Kinkade
FW: proposed cremation facilities in Folsom

KellyMullett
,'1c/rrr r rr isl ru filc .lssr.clGri I

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.46'1.6231
F:916.355.7274

e!t t da

w'ffi,e*s'ffie{r
{*t l.tthF*ttst EF $a5l}6tihi

O S @ ruv.u.iqtsa,lL'ar€

From: Marilu Craig

Sent: Sunday, September 26,202L 1:00 PM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: proposed cremation facilities in Folsom

You don't often get emailfrom marilucraig4l@smail.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Historic District Commission Members,
Thank you for your time in considering my email to you.

I am writing in regard to the,
Noburningbodies.com campaign.
Evidently it is clear evident that no one on this committee has bothered to avail themselves in going to a cremation site

to educate themselves about the process and what it involves.

One only has to ask for an appointment to go through their facility:
Affordable Cremation & Funeral Center
4750 Beloit Drive Sacramento

cA 95838
916-432-8443
To see clearly that the horrific picture captured at the top of a flyer is ludicrous and misleading. lt resembles more of a

Auschwitz picture than what is. I realize that to gain a point through fear, loathing and preying on the lack of knowledge

in cremation, one would perhaps buy into their tactics to gain favor and a vote against the proposed facility.
The facility that I enclosed is one of the most clean, no odor, no smoke, respectful facilities in the chain of their
business'.

1

Page 884

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



First and foremost in cremating the deceased, there are nine different levels of filters one must go through. There is

nothing that tosses any ash from the remain, any odor, any smoke, anything that could pollute the surrounding

community at large.
It is clear that the " noburningbodies" campaign is one sided and a detriment to the community at large. lt is a personal

point of view that is uneducated, judgmental, and a prevarication.

Dental amalgam is a concern for those who may not know that the dental fillings can and will be removed before

cremation at the request of who ever it is that is responsible for the deceased.

All avenues that are of a concern can be addressed with some inquiry to properly trained persons in a position to
educate and answer all concerns.
It is my personal opinion that the plans for a crematorium proceed and be of benefit for the community at large.

Thank you for your time in reading this.
Appreciated
Jobekah and Deino Trotta

Sent from Mailfor Windows

2

Page 885

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Toi

Date:

Fromi

Subjectl

Attachmentsi

Steven Banks

Josh Kinkade

FW: PLEASE VOTE NO ON THE LAKESIDE CREMATORIUM

Friday, February 4, 2022 10:51:39 AM

Outlook-gdo5gxdbjog

FYI

From: Victori a Foster <vfoster@ i nterorealestate.com>

Sent: Friday, February 4,2022 10:51 AM

To: Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Victoria Foster

subject: PLEASE VOTE NO ON THE LAKESIDE CREMATORIUM

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe-

Dear Steve,

I am writing to you to get your SUPPORT to DECLINE the proposed Lakeside crematorium in
the Historic Folsom district.
As the cemetery name eludes...it's lakeside and not the area to put a crematorium. I strongly
oppose this crematorium being built inside such a small neighborhood, next to historic
landmarks, in and around adjoining open space, bike trails and the lake. Please!!! We need

I live atlYoung Wo circle and am very concerned about the potential FIRE HAZARD
propane tanks can cause if there was an explosion. Getting out of this neighborhood in an
emergency situation would be horrific. The roads are narrow on Forrest Street and fire engines
would have trouble coming through with all residences and the Vets from the Veteran's Hall
trying to escape any fire. The light rail at the intersection of Forrest Street and Folsom Blvd runs
every 15 minutes and backs up traffic leaving the neighborhood as it is and that alone often
causes congestion. The trees and brush along the river gets very dry and we already have had
extreme scares of fires from careless people starting fires along the river. There is NO
GUARANTEE these propane tanks can be safe and never have an explosion and start a fire.

l'm concerned for HEALTH reasons of the dangerous particular matter that would be released
into the air, plus the smell and the atrocious look. I have severe asthma and i don't want further
respiratory issues, I also have a very strong sense of smell and i don't want to feel trapped in my
home. I have children living with me in their twenties, plus i also watch my 2year old grandson
and newborn grandson. i fear for lasting known and unknown side effects that they could be
exposed to, besides my fellow neighbors and anyone else enjoying the trails and lake. Several
running clubs and bike clubs and use the bike trail consistently, plus the river is filled with other
sport enthusiast like fisherman, paddle boarders, kayakers and that would be unsafe for their
health also.

We also have the affect it can have on WATER and WILDLIFE.
Our PROTECTED BALD EAGLES HAVE A NEST directly across the river from the proposed
crematorium.

I'm concerned for the REGULATION of how often they would cremate. The studies were done
for a few cremations a day. You know they would need to up that number to make a profit and

Page 886

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



that's what this business is about. Who would monitor them daily to make sure they aren't going

above the regulated amount? You know they will- it's about making a profit to a business!

This area is designated OPEN SPACE and in the Historic district. lf a crematorium is needed,

this company needs to find a suitable "industrial area " away homes & schools where they can

run a business efficiently without harming the residences and wildlife of Folsom. They applied

for this permit and were denied and the homeowners here had to take time and resources to

fight this proposal before and it was declined. How are they allowed to keep coming back- the

Historic Area & Open space has not moved

Lastly, I am a local Realtor and it will DECREASE OUR HOME VALUES in the Preserves/Lake

Natoma Shores. Property prices will be affected which in turn means LOWER TAX REVENUE

for the city. ls there a crematorium tax on each cremation? and if so, would it even match the
difference in property taxes for 150 plus immediate surrounding homes?? No one wants to live

by a crematorium so close by where you can smell, see and feel its presence. lt will definitely
need to be disclosed on a seller's property disclosure forms for any home sales and will cut out a

large number of potential buyers for this neighborhood. I have 3 clients that want to buy in this
neighborhood- two of them will not

reside here if a crematorium is built for reasons listed above and the my 3'd client Liz Chighizola

has stated to me, she would want the crematorium to be put in because home prices would than

drop here and then she would finally be able to afford this neighborhood. Really?? How is it ok

for this business to decrease our home values?? Residences bought homes knowlng a historic

cemetery was here- we did not agree to hurt our health, environment and property values when

purchasing our HOMES next to a crematorium that was not even in exlstence and might have swayed our

investment in a home here.

Please be our voice and VOTE NO, STOP and OPPOSE the Lakeside crematorium. Voting No

and stopping this is what is right for the families in the City of Folsom.

WE THE LIVING RESIDENCES ARE WHO MAKE UP FOLSOM TODAY AND WE SHOULD
HAVE PRIORITY, NOT THE DECEASED.

Lakeside needs to find an industrial area not in historic and open space to expand their business

and profits. This will make it a win win for everyone in Folsom.

Thanks for your time and hoping your assistance.

Best regards,
Victoria Foster

Click here to see what my clients have to sa)' about mel

Page 887

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



"Reminder: email is not secure ot confidential. lntero Real Estate Sevices will never request that you *nd lunds or nonpublic personal intomation, such as credil catd or
debit card numbers or bank account and/or routing numbers, by email. lf you receive an enail message concerning any transaction involving lntero Reai Eslale Seryices
and the email tequests thal you send tunds or provide nonpublic pereonal infornalion, do not respond to the email and immediately contact lntero Real Estate Seqices To
nolify lnterc Real Eslale Sery/ces ofsuspected email fraud. contacl: lnterc Clienl Sery/ces af 866 334 7356 and/ot clientsevices(AinErorealestate.com

Page 888

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



To:

Date:

From:

Subjech

Attachmentsi

Elaine Andersen

losh Kinkade

FW: Please stop the proposed Lakeside crematorium

Thursday, October 14, ZOZL 4i29i37P14
Outlook-5fwoerzn jpg

From: Victoria Foster

Sent: Thursday, October 14,2021,4:15 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen @folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Victoria Foster

Subject: Please stop the proposed Lakeside crematorium

You don't often get email fiom vfoster@interorealestate.com. Leam why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Elaine,
I am writing to you to get your support to decline the proposed Lakeside crematorium in the
H istoric Folsom district.
As the cemetery name eludes...it's lakeside and not the area to put a crematorium. I strongly
oppose this crematorium being built inside such a small neighborhood, historic landmarks,
adjoining open space, bike trails and the lake. We need your support of stopping this bad
decision.

I live at lVorng Wo circle and am very concerned about the potential fire hazard propane
tanks can cause if there was an explosion. Getting out of this neighborhood in an emergency
situation would be horrific. The roads are narrow on Forrest Street and fire engines would have
trouble coming through with all residences and the Vets from the Veteran's Halltrying to escape
any fire. The light railat the intersection of Forrest Street and Folsom Blvd runs every 15
minutes and backs up traffic leaving the neighborhood as it is and often causes congestion.

I'm concerned for health reasons of the dangerous particular matter that would be released into
the air, plus the smell and the atrocious look. I have severe asthma and i don't want further
respiratory issues, I also have a very strong sense of smell and i don't want to feel trapped in my
home. I have children living with me in their twenties, plus i also watch my 2 year old grandson
and i fear for lasting known and unknown side effects that they could be exposed to besides my

fellow neighbors and anyone else enjoying the trails and lake. Several running clubs and bike
clubs use the bike trail consistently and that would be unsafe for their health also.

l'm concerned for the regulation of who and how often they would cremate. The studies were
done for a few cremations a day. You know they would need to up that number to make a profit
and that's what this business is about. Who would monitor them daily to make sure they aren't
going above the regulated amount?

This area is designated open space and in the Historic district. if a crematorium is needed, this
company needs to find a suitable "industrial area " away homes & schools where they can run a
business efficiently with harming the residences of Folsom.
Lastly, I am a Realtor and I realize it might not be any concern of yours or anyone's unless they
live in the Lake Natoma Shores, but it will affect our home prices. No one wants to live by a
crematorium so close by where you can smell, see and feel its presence. lt will definitely need to
be disclosed on a sellers property disclosure form for any home sales and will cut out a large

Page 889

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



number of potential buyers for this neighborhood.

Please be our voice and vote NO, STOP and OPPOSE the Lakeside crematorium. Voting No
and stopping this is what is right for the city of Folsom. Lakeside needs to find an industrial area
to expand their business and profits and make it a win win for everyone in Folsom.
Thanks for your time and hoping your assistance.
Best regardi, Victoria Foster. ilf
Click here to see what my clients have to say about me!

"Reminder: emait is not secure ot rcnfidential. lnterc Real Estate Sevices will never requesl that Wu send funds or nonpublic personal infomalion, such as credit card or
debit card numbers or bank acnunt and/or routing numbers, by email. lf you rcceive an email message rcncerning any transaction involving lnterc Rea/ Estale Servlces
and the email requests that you send funds or provide nonpublic peBonal information, do not respond to the enail and immediately contact lntero Reai Eslale Seruites Io
notify lntero Real Estate Serulces ofsuspected email fraud, contact: lntero Client Seruices at 866 3U 7356 anilor CIgdSel/ilES!@jilgpEAEElAle.9pI4."

Page 890

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



To the Folsom Historic Commission,

This letter is in regards to the vote towards the application for a Crematory being built at the

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. I am asking you to protect our community with your vote

of no, against having a crematory in our residentialneighborhood.

Here are a few examples of what will happen to our air quality to our neighborhood and

communties in our area when burning human remains. There will be toxic emissions associated

with contaminants such as mercury amalgum dental fillings, organohalogens and other toxins

which may also come from breast implants that contains toxic chemicals like PVC, Methylene

Chloride. Let's not forget the other types of medical implants that may be left behind before

cremation.

Studies has shown the risks of still birth was 4% higher as well as the high risk of a brain

abnormality anencephalus among babies whose mothers lived near a crematorium. Fumes from

a crematorium are potentially harmful and should not be located so close to residential

neighborhood's where harmful toxins will be inhaled deep into our lungs tissues on a daily basis'

We ask that you protect our families and our community and vote no to the Crematorium being

built at Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery.

Respectfully,

Wut45
Wendy Yezzi tl2r

1102 Fong Court

Folsom, CA 95610

1

Page 891

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



To the Folsom Historic Commission,

This letter is in regards to the vote towards the application for a Crematory being built at the

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. I am asking you to protect our community with your vote

of no, against having a crematory in our residential neighborhood.

Here are a few examples of what wlll happen to our air quality to our neighborhood and

communties in our area when burning human remains. There will be toxic emissions associated

with contaminants such as mercury amalgum dental fillings, organohalogens and other toxins

which may also come from breast implants that contains toxic chemicals like PVC, Methylene

Chloride. Let's not forget the other types of medical implants that may be left behind before

cremation.

Studies has shown the risks of still birth was 4% higher as well as the high risk of a brain

abnormality anencephalus among babies whose mothers lived near a crematorium. Fumes from

a crematorium are potentially harmful and should not be located so close to residential

neighborhood's where harmful toxins will be inhaled deep into our lungs tissues on a daily basis.

we ask that you protect our families and our community and vote no to the crematorium belng

built at Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery.

Respectfully

lNUtiS
Wendy Yezzi 1

lrong court

Folsom, CA 95610

1

Page 892

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Petltlon summary and background: Lakeslde Memorlal Lawn has applied for a condltional use permit to install and operate a crernatorlum on deslgnated open space. This has

who urge our leaders to act now to vote 'NO'on the permit application.

Comment
Let's keep open space open and put a ciematorium in an lndustrial area -where lt belonSs,

Anemfied in 2002 - 2003, then withdrau,n. what's dlfferent now??? s.till not a Bood ldea, .

No ciematorium
No on the crqmatorium

prepered by the appllcant, not the Lead Agency lClty of Folsoml Tltle 14 CCR S€ctlon 15355.

The appllcant's IS/MND does not conrlder all phases of profect plannlng, lmplementation sttd

operailon, Trtle 14 CcR Sectlon 15$3 lal (U. The followlrtg were not properly ldentlfled or
evaluated:

The applicant has applied for a conditional Use Permlt (CUP) to servlce new religlous

funerary needs that are ln confllct wlth the establlshed hlrtoracity of somc of the rolltlons and

funerary rlghts of thore already lnterred. The earller Ldkeside Lawn Memorial's 2002-2003

CUP cr€matorium appllcation was responded to by the Chlnese communlty in retard to
cremation ashes and smoke stack effluent being allowed to esc3po into the alr and settle on

nearby graves of those lnterred at the Chung Wah and Young Wo cemeterles, 01.15,03 Historic

Distrlct Staff Roport: letter and petltlon by June Chan, pg, 58, "ln order to malntaln preseruatlon

ofthe clrca 6old Rush cultural, rellglous, and archaeologlcal speclal features.o

The applicant's lS and MND do not identlfy sl8nlticant Chineg€ cultt tsl resources on the

National Reglster of Hi3toric Places, the CA Registry of Histodc Polnts of lnterest and the Sac

County Cemetery Commlssion'l Reglstry of Ploneer Cernoteries, Tltle 14 CGR 15125 lc). The

lntegrity of these cultdrally unique, historlc cemoterl$ .re of importance to a sPecltic time
period during the building of Folsom, the State of California, and the openlng up of the West,

Title 14 CCR 5064.5 (a) (1-3 (a-O)l The addition of new religious practices can directly alter

historlclty, and indlrectly alter historical perceptlons of spiritual worship - forclng an unwanted

isocial change in present day spiritual and religious pracdces,Iltle 14 CcR 15131 (b) and (cl.

i Th" ls/MND missed the 2013 Folsom community Wldfire Protection Plan signed ofr on

lby tne Ca State Dept of Forestry, the City of Folsom and the Folsom Fire Safe Councll that

lldentlfy the crematorium area as a High Risk Wildfire hezard probobility, CWPP, pg 27, Title 14

lccn fsffg.z (a); the ls/MND have no wster utility lines, or hydrant instaliations planned to the

lcrematorium site or cemeterie$ the crematorlum's two 250 gal propane design ls not fire

lhardened in the event of wildfire, Thle i4 ccR 15126.2 (dl; the dlrt road into the cr€matofium

lsfte dges not meet Folsom Fire regulation rvidth in case of emergency, Tftle 14 CCF 15359, and

lvote no on the permit application.

Cirntsct lnfonnltlonNam'eJast
rlcGarrv

hlmlns
uears

Romlne

Grassl

Eunce

Nama.flrst
m
avid

Dan

Emlly

Deborah

Metan

bete Submltted
08/20/2021 09:14pm
08/2V202105:5(hm
Wnln0zt 11:32am

08l2Ll2o2tO2t42om

05:51Drh

08/2112021 08:30om

Page 893

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



at

crematorium.

wlthare

aton

to

at

NO

Folsom

on

I

is a reason this neighborhood is not toned for Commercial use - of any kind. lt shorild

not be used fo. commercial use that ls potendally harardous I

to b€ breathing in polluted air. NO crefiatory should be allowed ln our backyards of Historlc

Folsom. Our communlty has worled hard to penevere thir unique area as a drar4l for soclal

development. The Lake Natoma, Murer House, trails, and neighborhood is impscted by thls
With the drought and rbk of loslng precious nature prererue area3, I wotrld like to

local government offlclals to oppose the crematbrium at thls locatlon while leverdglng
solutions. There are alternatfue retall sites/ sltes that are vacant wlth no nature

preserve, athletlc, or residential Impact. Please considerthe alternative sltes with no n€Eatlve

two stroets Away and do not $rant thls our

one

no

We

uote

me

No

We

walDo10 years and 6y son has severeFolsom

tnmy rupportto share

NO on

I have lived ln

like thls Iis NOT the right location for a

to move theaskLeti€rrs

We dona€"t
and

Please reconsider another area for the construction of a crematorium as wlth the

ama

ol

theStreet a crematorium lsof living so close

l'm are other

zoned historic endlately. The land thatall themore
should stay prlstine.

Drennon

Musfelt

Wissin

lorris

Munier

tmpaSna

rmpa8na

Dominro
DlStefano

Drennon

lenklns
Nelson

Musfeli

French

Frenih

Wilson

Kasko

Wisgin

Cuevas

Powell

mcfarland
Charette

Bentz

Andrea

Mark

Robert

BEINA

onna

ack

Mlchelle

Alexander

froy

SteDhanle

Katle

Adam

Bdrbara

Leland

lessie

l€an

Mlke

Liane

EAry

Tara

Anne

Derrell

0i8lz?l2o1[12:38om

08n4n0?t l1:49am

ABl23l2O27 12:03om

o8,l22l202lOLt2Som

08/2312021 03:33pft

08/2512021 03:33pm

OAl2?l2O2lO!:0lam
o8l2?1202to1|42pm

Wn4l2o2l12:38pm

AA2snOZl 12rl7pm
08/25/2021 03r04pm

0{El23l202l12:02om

08l24l2OZI 11:40am

981241202110:09am

81261202lO!32om

oen3l2ozt 12:40im

08l26l2Q2lO6t34om

0A12412027 10:27am

08nU2OZl 12g6Dm

08/25/2021 09:25pm

08/2612021 01:51Dm

0i812212O2111:45am

Page 894

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



of
fewa

we want clean alr

No thank voull Keep our air cleanl we Bet enough smoke wlth the flresl

fu I slt here wrltinB this, I look outside to smoky skies and an aslr-covered deck. AddlnS more

smoke and partlculate matter to this already impacted citmmunity must not happsn. Hhtorlc

Folsom is a qualnt, family-oriented community that must remain preserued at all cost9. Please

rote NO on the permit applicatlon.

Ite€-3 bad enough with flre season. Eionoe't add more pollmlon to the alr year round. Thls ls

s r$id€ntial area near nature trails, Thls doesnot belong here. .

I have lived in Folsom on Fonest Siredt for nearly 24 ye6rs and do not want a crematorlam in

our litle nelBhborhood,

The reasons are many; po$lble harm to the air if there is a problem wlth the process. I have

had asthma most of my life and fear the potential for harm to my already sensitlva lungs;
possible harm to the eco+ystem in lake Natoma and the Amerlcan Rlver Parkway; and if a

toxic fumes let alone the smell. Please consider a commerclal locatlon away from buslnesses

and residential areas.

outslde ofthis.

on

ldea oflocation and am not ok wlth

should occur

lt

be

To whom it m8y concern:

acroSs

from tankstack or

Slncerelg

A Concerned Neighbor

years. Eoth were cremated. But I cannot lmagine being able to smell the stuff here where I live.

Please find another opbn epace., llke the old dump sites that were here. Might cost you more

enoulih smoke from all the natural fires and donrt need or want year round crematory smoke.

This ls detrimental to us personally and for the clty of Folsom, Please stop additionel pollutants

as smoke gets trapped here and cannot tet over the hill, The same thing happens wlth the fot
ln the winter and it settles in Folsom and does not lift as lt is trappsd, Unhealthly alr in Folsom

to

not

my Husbandmy Son at 34.40 years. II have lived in Old Town Folsom

this. ThankPlease thlnk

Sacmentohere other areatworse

tlme.

0

that will add toand we

Folsom. I live ln the hlstorlc district, We havedo not allow a crematorlum ln

McNeill

huE

Yost

Huckaby

Molitor

Shuker

Lewis

Zenak

Dunn

Hallock

Gamarhe

Cohan

Wstson

Robert

Antelica

leremy

Allson

alexia

Iori

Denise

lenelle

Dlene

Amanda

Beniamin

Cerolyn

lerald
Paul

Darla

0a/27/,202110:17am

Osl03l202l 12:41pm

WIO?l2o2L 11:30am

(tsl27l202tO7t36om

Ogl28l2o2t 11:49am

0lll02l2021 04:35om

W$lzOZl10:31am

dJlO3l2OZl llr4lam

08/30/2021 08r57em

09lOtl2OZL 12:14am

tlftl2al20ZlO7:S?om

08/30/2021 09:39am

Ogl28l202l07:38am

08/28/2021 06:47om

OSl26l2O2L 10:29om

Page 895

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Nq{.r t.. Irrer.

Klmberlv lsheoherd

l..oSteve

Cassandra lOlson

lLubiensSusan

lr.,o*.*Slue

lcn.nat.,Steohanie

Denlse 1"u,,.n.,
lBaslniLaura

John l,n'*u".

IPMlchael

Patricia

Chrlstine lGorma

Clarence lMacar

l*Leslle

l.Cecella

l*..*Margaret

Lauren

Kathleen

loanna

lhomas

NJulle

07:52am

05:16am

O7z47am

wloTlzo2:

l2:4larh

07:55am

09lO7l2o2LO7:43am

09l0ll20zl 10:17am

F/072021 10:20am

09/M/202107'06om

0910612021 09:02Dm

09/05/2021 09:480m

091061202110:17Dm

Og1061202110:45om

OglOGl2O2l 10:52om

@/07202106r18am

09/022021 05l48am

NO

10 0n

on Keep our air cleen and the eyesore of thls proposed

in the
the

Vote

way, acro35

Furthermore, we have nesting Fald eagl$ each year in this very vlclnity, The toxicity is

harmful

the
loppose a Folsom Crematoriuml City plannin8 has made many in the last yegr3.

thls is needs to
have serlous concerns on health and

I am totally against allowing a crematorium to at
near r Fair Oakr

Ihls is one needs to any

to

or
nelghbors. We have had a bridge with much trafflc, and llght rail added, and a fllght path

:hante that putg endless planes overhead. Thir area has already sacrlficed, we should not hsve
this business added as well.
It wlll create too much nobe, when they are started, mostly llkely would run when electriclty ls

:heaper(night?!, be bad for air quallty, remember we are already addlng exhaust from cars to
lur area, and the smell ls not tood when you are near. thls ls not a good Rt to nelghborhoods

lhat have much ln of
No to

not morE matt€r to our by a to be put ln,
Folsom, need to find a that is farther from areas.

put this area

oppose a and would encouEge Lak$ide to
ote for human This third t5

am

6t [akeside

or want a

n

NO

not even bea

allty should not be polluted.

to

due toa

q historlc Folsomnot

Vote "NOo ag

- we do not

want!!

lnq area.

Page 896

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



wlth fire

Iawn

mit
rermitMcColloch

Lu

Lu

6reen

Albefti

McColloch

Kuwamoto

Sanders

I

I

l.io,
lGately
lMeden

lBates

Huehes

vlonique

loni
loni

Hannah

Michelle

Harrv

Marv C

Kafhleen

ludlth

Debbv

lanls

David

Levin

ffJ.lO7l2o2lO5t47om

D9/07/2021 09:40pm

W|OTl2oZI 12:28pm
wn7l2o2tO2]o6i'm

09/07/2021 03:46om
C€.l0/l2o2tO2i39om

(nl07l2OzLo5t47orn

09/0712021 @:39em

09/072021 05:01om

tgl07l202lO6|l7om'

t9lQ7|2O2LO7:29om

09lO7l2o2l 10:34am

12:15omastolt2fl71

Hello,

lhls was brought to my attention and la€*d llke to comment on lt.

FiRt of all E€'{d lik€ to say that lam pro business but l6€'m also pro community. I have a

huge concern about the vapors and exhausts being pumped into the air and likely settlin3 lnto

Lake Natoma. The locatlon ls so close to thls preclous lake, the paddle borders, Sacramento

State Rourin8 team, and th€ wild life. li€rm sure we have done the environfiental lmpact

report, but lt€r"d male sure that report include to biologlcal imp€ct on the water ways;

speciflcally on lake Natomo the over flotrv lnto the American Rlver and the effects on the fish

swlm up rlver to lay their eggs at the Hatchery lon Harell.

think itl€*s best that this special use permit be denied. At least until all of these factoE can

not the location for a The negatlve on

and Fiscal Health of our communlty cannot be properly accounted for at this

Nor can th€ actual lmpact be miti8ated where the it ls less than 20%.

resldual a$hes and gages alone will impact not only the Ame.lcan River Parkway/Natomas-

Bar area but the homes located to the Nw of the proposed she. lt should be noted that

maiority of these hgmes are located glBnlficantly higher that the slte for planning or in

lmpact areas when there are periods of lrverlon.

fhis B not in the best interest of the communlty.

Thank You

D

our as

no
NO on the

a at site

My home is in line as to where the smoke would probably go (American Rlwr Catryon)

And I arh VERY sensitive to air quality.

in conslderatlon in not this

not want this crematorlum here ln Folsom. Put it on the other

where have so to

is and lt will drive

No

No

our
no

It cause our quality to be worse

Page 897

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a

Cherniski

Storm
Bracero

Barnett

BROWN

Brvant

LAURA

Andrew

Lisa

Christine

Barbara

Charlotte

t9ll2l202l 1l:33Dm

09/11/2021 02:08om

09/11/2O21 06:04om

O9lltl2o?tO9:48am

08:32om

ln the ten years that the lakeside Crematorium has been proposed, I have not seen nor heard

one good .eason to bulld or operate it next a designsted open space pregerye; especially When

are indugtrlal arEas withln a tew mlles of the proposed crematorium.

other areas are well-suited for commercial actMties and are :oned for buslnesses that
create potentially toxlc emlsslons and waste, noise, and other dbtractions unsuit€d to

residentlal and historic nelghborhoods.

In all seriousnesg, may I suggest a locatlon near the Keifer landfill? Perhaps there's a place on

or near lt that would be a sate location away from population centers for a crematorlum, The

last tlme I was out that dlrectlon, there was plenty of open space and I see no r€ason that a

crematorium could not dlscreetly flt into that erea - I know it sounds it dlsrespectful at fint
thought but lt's just a stop - not a long term stay.,. mayln it could be called the Slou8hhouse

Facility...

Please carefully consider the ramilications of this declsion, Puttiq s Crehatorium so neai to
homes, schools and wild areas ls a bad idea and it is much harder to undo than NOT do.

Please say NO to the Crematorium as curnently proposed.

Regards,

charlotte Bryant

vote'no'on the
ON

Seelng smoke coming from a crematory when enjoying our bike tralls, kayaklng on Lake

Natoma or just driving down Folsom Boulevard would be depressing, especlally for rs old€r
who have lost so friends and and no that's to be us ln that

type ai area not actoss street
Folsom street falries, farmers markets, r$taurants, stores concerts & more that welcome

tourists to vlgit Folsom. To see smoke from the crematory up in the sky while enjoylng the blke

trail or shopping , eating on sutter street is an affront. Tourism is crucial to the city of Folsom.

There is a housing development that lives this area, They already have the cemetery, To put a

crematorium near thgse people who live across from the cemetery is absolutely honible. This

is a bad idea. somewhere else.

on system lh this area to improve myheahh. The of
this crematorium will destrov the recreational erperience that Folsom has worked hard to

wer the
this

lf this lwill be recreatlon

Page 898

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



lo over the

{o

crematorium herq .for all of the obvlous reasons. Let them

to at Karenag's and the smoke as it
rafts the does not ilt

not

not an place a crematorium. 5aw all the signs ln the

can't even imagine how terlble the smell would be and knowlng what it is from. How can

'olsom thinks this is ok?

no

rlO

roberts

ium at lakeilde memorlal

rhes of a community.

lollute Fobom. Over buildinn is causin! enouEh problems.

nl

ro

agpinrt any cr€matorlum in Folsom ca. Nearthe parkway ls no suitable slte, nor
close to Folslm. There are enough exlstln8 crematorlums withln dtivlng dlstance for

and under no circumstances should this addltional Folslm area slte be permited.

areatdeceased

you.

ands
even worse andItwill our

values downl
ON THE

Sirsi

6ates

r.tIni

Holden

Bergmr

Monical
Gates

Adams

Cruit

Romani

Hannah

Catherine

Krlstine

Kimberly

Aurelio

9teve

Karen

Genevieve

klm
Octavio

iack

lsaac

Mary
Sara

leff

Wcki

Bonnle

Terenca

Wllllam/Dree

Wl0gl202t 11:48am

@nV20zl10:43Dm
o!l/08/20210531om

l/09/2021 08r59am

09/09/2021 09:14am

Wl09l202l 12:01om

il]lO7l2O21@:54om
W|OTlz01t 10:15Dm

WlOgl2OZt 12:36pm

09/09/2021 08:45am

9lOBl2O2lO7:l6am

09/09/2021 09r10am

09/09/2021 09:38am

09/09/2021 07:41pm

WlO7l2O2711i45Dm

09/08/2021 Gl:22am

tt9/08/2021 03:05pm

OglOSl2OZl 05:28pm

@lA9l2OZlO7:47am

Page 899

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a crematorium should be in an industrial area where there are no homes, chlldren,

are6

to put ohe near like this. Not only ls lt not the clty is fofcefully

of
clean

clean
Thls is the area to a

lam

the
No the

NO on the crcmatory, this ruln our the
and lakel to mentlon a total harardl

I would to see Laleside Lawn

For sake our no Folsom at

I am votlng on the crematory. am ln my 60s and wanted to here ln duitown
Folsom. This crematory would be very bad for people llke myself who enjoy walkltrS, SUP,

blking, llstening to muslc, Our community here is speclal, PLEASE do not deitroy our area for
older people and younger children who enloy being outside. 6o someplace else where it is

accepted.

Ruth McGuire

not
at Folsom over a senior as most of

the other resldents in the park. Many of whom have regplratorv problems. I am very much

atainst the property acrirss the street building a crcmatorlum.
This slte too close to and recreational areas,

is grors. do not put that as the air .nd hurt

around it. Propane tanls next to the river and trees is a herrendow ldea, We
this area do not it ruined, Not safe at all

YES to

area and

site in

prorren to alr

town.

n€ar

outside of town, a good distance from nelghborhoods. I see home owner property values

down if a crematorium was to be put thls apen space, {which shouldn't be allowed in the
whowould

want a myreasons given

fitrt close toprice for a home if a crematorium
A crematorium ln very close proximity both to a reldentlal community and the tourist
attraction of hlstoric Folsom is a terrible idea.

I live in Historic Folsom & have a son with asthma, This would harm the alr quality in, Folsom

which makes it a health concern for our community,Kasko

Mlner

Rivleccio

Rlvleccio

Ra*les

Kelly

McGuire

Flelds

-t

Thornton.....-

Bernardl

Gonsalves

Brown

Knlsht

Pocock

Rawles

Kellv

Foster

Amaral

Johnson

Jacob

shiI

ochelle

lvan

Llnzl

Vlctorla
Susan

Nlckl

Alllron

Chrlstine

fyler

Chrlstine

lennifer

Ruthmarle

Bruce

Nanc'v

Chris

Garret

leny

Alan

Ben

tlnda

Metan

O9lt7l2A2tO2:A6pm

O9ll9l202lO4t28om

@ll5l202lO7tLgom
@1161202111:42am

09l20li202lO8:48om

0rl.lL4l202l12:36am

(EIt7l2OZtOz.O8ofti

09/20/2021G:23am

g',ltglz0zl l1r08am

09l23l2O2lO3:27om

09/2612021 01:08pm

091261202lOL:l7om

WllTl2OZlA6"0!;ent

10/oU2o21 0826am

10/0U2021 09:5lam

$1113/2021 0!l:15am

WltAlZOZIl2:,27om

09ligl202to/.afiertt

09/19/2021 O4:29om

09/20/2021 09:20am

09/20/2021 0620om

Page 900

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This should not be located anywhere near a town, especially one with such an outdoor lifestyle,
This is

no
lreside in Folsom in close proxitnity to the proposed crematorlum rlte. I am ln

oppositlon to the permlt and the designated locstion of the crematorium, I believe a

Sndustrial and is not meant to be ln a residential

lam years and I a stones throu, the selected Crematollum The

unhealthy air produced by burning bodies is a risk to my heahh. I feel the Crematodum should
be in an area.

lopp6e Asa person whose faith and a5 tomeone
whose communlty includes people whose relatives were kllled by the Narls and th€n burned in

Crematoriums, the sight and smell of a c.ematorium in the middle of our beautiful historic
town is disturbing,

I respect that belng cremated is the cholce of many after death and is the norm in some

eaSe outside torn, Thank
(eep Folsom beaudfull
No

be too to recldential clty
businesses will be stigmatlred losing our clean air where our children play and families come to
be nature.

no clrcumstances expect a neYv to 90 near
residential housing. Thls endeavor to brlild one here has been floated before and thankfully it
did not happen. lf one is needed find a place in the recently annexed land south of Hlghwoy 50

that can be deslgnated for such a use. Then let homeowners not bothered by this use buy ln

the vlclnity. To allow the cemetery to build it alongside an establlshed small neighborhood that
is obvlously concerned and almost uniformly opposed would be a callous disregard of those

to the into

Neal

Please no crematorv in the neishborhood. ls there ooen land close by that could be used for

area,from

you don't see the smoke you iust know the air outside contalns the mlcro particles of dead,
people. Everyone has smelled the awful smellof burning skin or halr at one point ln

next to ato every year

Can that
theareasaway

lhank
a bigmV famlly.bikes and walk theclean airwant to

for
are more

on the

ln an lndustrial area,

away

I dond€'"t want this next to the river or tails in FolsomAdrienne

Catherine

Sandra

Caell

Keith

Steve

luli

Shenv

Kara

Amv

natalla

lennlfer

Edwin

lessica

Rlchard

Estela

10/03/2021 08:47om

lOlL2l2O2lO9:4Lam.

01/10/2o22 09:29am

t0ll7l2o2lO4:O9om

lll03l2o2210:0lam

lal26ftO2lO7:,27om

ttlz1l202t 12:26om

12/04/2021 01;28om

01/03/2022 08:59am

lOlO7l2o2tO9:57am

10/1212021 08:30am.

LOlt2l2O2lMA4am

tOl2Ol2O2lO8t22am

10/0112021 0!l:59am

t:Aioin02l0S:56am

10/05/2021 09:16am

Page 901

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



I strongly oppose the the historic district & inside a small

neighboftood. I live on!/oung Wo Circle and extremely concerned on the alr quality

impact. The alr quallty stuoies are donefor a lot fewer thair you know they will do. I have

Foster

asthma and I donS€lt want my heahh impacted, This ls also zoned open spacel€l lf this

crematorium is so neeited than it should be prJt ln a contmercial eoned development away

homes. lh an lndustrial area. Thls is tcio close to the bik6 path and river where so many people

exerclse and enloy what we have to offer.

Another huge concerri is fire safety- if there was an explosion and fire wlth the propane tanks

we are in a one way in and one way our neighborhood. This coFPanV needs to bulld the

crematory in an industdal park area not near a chlldrenS€E3& recreational park.

Please vote no and protect us,

Slncerely,

Mctorla Foster

I vote NO on the permit applicationl sad to see lt even considered. As a person

with sev€re asthma this is extremely disheartenlng. ln July 2020 California approved alkallne

cremation wlth very low (if any) emissions because it doesn't heat up ta the hi8h

heat as the other uses and is wpter based. Anythlng burned ln the hlgh heat will not be good

the community...Burial caskets coated ln insectlcldd or presen ativeg, things people leave

ln the caskets, dental amalgam flllings, presence of radioactive substances within the remalns,

either from devices or as a result of etc. YEP....] VOTE NO!Laurie

Vlctoria

01/29/2022 05:0lom

10/0412021 08:21am

Page 902

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO NO No

a

come to and

crematorium

snt

AT I,AIGSIDE MEMORIAL.

to the crematorium. Summers are

flres. We belleve thir is not the time or
a resident of

to
wetown

unbearable

will be very detrimental to the historic dlstrict of Folsom. The historlc district will be

heahh impast to local residents within very close prdimity is also very impact'ul,
idea?this eyen be considered a

Thea to air quellty and

as being under a cloud of death.

areain
OFA

HtsToRtc
BEIT

UVING IT MUST NOT BE APPROVED.

FOR T}IE

:haracter with our treasured hlstoric Folsom nearby, it would create toxic air pollutants

pafilcularly by virtue of being self re8ulatdd), and those pollutants would not only affect

lumans in the area but would have an affect on Lake Natoma and all of the wildlife that we

reasure and that use that little jewel of a lake. Not to mention downstream pollutlon of the

lmerlcan Rh/er.

\ better location for this facility would be near the landflll on the other slde of Highway 50' An

a crematory

futur€awill

spaceopendeslgnatedthis1nthis .iutNot only

inato{rre

for therleasd vote

for thevote

on current

oppose

.awn cemetery located at Folsom Blvd and Forrest St.

l5 that tosince thebenefit

to a crematory at Lakeside Memorialu5e

cemetery located at Folsom Blvd. and Forrest St.

use permlt

Damblv

{auser

Orr

Plttari

Zuccaro
Poland++
mombourquette

livesav

Mende
Scherer

l{olmeg

lenifer

kathrvne

Llz

Alan

9tacel,

ADRIANNE

Bert

Patricia

Loretta+-

cllff
Todd

edward

Re9eeT
Heldi

Trevor

Chrlstine

Oll22lll022O8z34am

0111712022 10:09am

0112u202202.L8pm
otll,u2022

Ovlzn0zz0Zis4om.

01/14/2022 08:00am

01/15/2022 06:40om

0lll9l2o22o6:24pm.

-

0ll18l20220f,:22am

otl27l2O22O?:t.oom

01/28/2022 04:08om

07128120220f;l7om

0l/31/2o22 04:53om

O2lA2l2O27 12:54om

A!IU2O22 06:45pm.

Otll4l2o2207:s0am

Page 903

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIIJMI

opendesignated
communlty

on
ourofhealth

crematorluma
flscaland

operateandinstallto
environmental

permltuse
thefor

condlflonalaforapplledhasLawn
slgnlficanthas

Memorlal
This

Lakeslde

We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vole'NO'on the itActlon petltloned for

,r/t/zr

Date

%"1,,
e{;lu
I /s /2,
fA,w,

lIz,v

tr- {, L)

8-5'ar
414

elttf$

8 /a/,r

Gomment

Nb tl

),Jcr lhr, ̂ t, (-/or r,r
T

S+a ? Jh" rTtun*lpufi

Prlnted Name

I

lYII

R.'

t+ntLg. A/Ntt

er) o,s<buo

Page 904

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



opsnddgnetsdu8e
lhe

srd[md8forLdedde Mgtulal Lfl,n hs
Thbb

srsned cfitlzms s,nowo, tP 8tB fteqt'NOvslabngutadblgtsrsqn

C&
c*t

mrt

NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL IAW'J GREMAF@RII,MI

or)-+n -g

D!!t

el zlzt
a I rzlzr

z lr.(-'
s\rz\za

8/ra721
,

Klelz

f,,E-
E-/s -zt
8[t11"1

,/, {/zt

slryl t r

Wo(U rttorb
not rn reatAantia-l
area.

rt 0{srUgrffr0,t- A4r*

tc- t

W.

I,rse

U(A,noF- \n oe-yrdu1nc.l,

' A.r
4,1/

(,t\vireffitrtJ fiEk

4i

w
3r.(.,o_

f

/4

Maclaonzte blls

<-t*lvk-

lnntn frMrtdr

MN. in,,' fnltna ( i

[r' n-. t/ J
SI*.ll-^
sfoq-c.l/(1LG

/*^-A*A*

0fttuae Q.(G--
cr'].(

(Page 905

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL IAWN CREMATORIUMI

opendesignated
community

on
ourofhealth

crematorium
flscaland

operateandinstallto
envlronmental

permlt
phyoical

use
thefor

oonditlonalabrhasLawn
has

Memorlal
Thls

Lakeslde

our leaders to act now to vote 'NO'on the permltconcemed cltizens whoaretheWe

and8UmmaryPetlton

Date

slsl zr
zlII

a-a.z)

K1a lz t

FGot-

Gomment

fu" qv^!,,fin;[\*o^',
Foo

Stur tl I f v't iL1

*le QXc tf tff

U)con

lr

Oln r

[i(

q

F \wl

s&LL

4

IV ?t uftzni,uw

Addres

c i

w

0u ttrlL"

, Prlhled Name

-L{o {,,^ L/a,ish

Cnzr.tA ?g.+li

r,r( ler vqini

Page 906

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

Signature Comment

fk>

o.]")
ivr t\O A

'r1

Aa
Ci-r\€l cii\?-

n.- Lo

iln .t

ND

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit to install and operate a crematorium on designated open
space. Thls has significant implications for the physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petitloned for

Date

Q e6-at
T-rg.-r./,

,rS e-l[

)

7?-:.

Prlnted Name

,riii t'ltn"Stn

GLcci o

G^n/^

l4"b*,-r+\,J h'r i+alt

Chris{r\crCononl.

fL{e t> D r'"t

Bunt.tm

NU

\JctPage 907

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

open
ity.un

designated
comm

on
rouofhealth

cremaloriuma
fiscalnd

perate
a

odaninstallto
environmental

itpermuse
thefor

conditlonadfor
implications

appliedhasLawn
significanthas

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space.

We, the undersigned, are our leaders to act now to vote'NO'on theconcerned citizens who

Petitlon summary and
background

Actlon petitioned for

u//",
Date

II

,/{,

rinpr
<l,a{.u

^(t a(-i

(?/a4
?f,qf.t

?/q/a
4tt{t
\r, /: rlut

I

ttlrlrr

u
I,'lt I

,CommentSignature Addraec

"7t..,1

,, 
| .'

d rt.J

tzt'?
7il

Xt

Prlnted Name

-b+iL..i-
--. l,b

i)brtnl,

_Vi.l"r^ 5yrrxv
Gr-e-.',

'I(tc-rg n?dtu

-tolleen lntr*r
fur,b LL^len+,)

3r*/ +r,*J

\< Lo*

lrtAltiet" 5 q\f n

/3Page 908

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit to install and operate a crematorium on designated open
space. This has significant negative implications for the physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community.

We, the undersigned, are highly concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now and vote 'NO' on the permit application.

Petition summary and
background

Action petitioned for

NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATOilUM!

€s{(
I\_g*-Q-

frt Cfq*Y'1*h",u* t

Ll'eruA-tdtt;tt\

ldei,.(os, 71

G

in l:l l-
I ',l

1,la.i /11

*Aq7n,

cP'.,'4

tr,( z-r lzt

t(1 t' /'2,1/-z-l

tl zt l,
,alaler

Date

)-A

It
iJ

L1 tl \

. t\ULI

menton

p"['L,"- Il^'
frLt

Signature

c) R,,

ffi

Printed Name

fft*r',,,.us Q,rr,,r*,-,-

!rtr At
zt1

.-rAL[(-i e

fttuLc Srlr_r+j i

.\u"\a',,r

-Thcn nf ),h,k:*p^

rln sra"L i),lnh

lhrncaaRrsdil

5re"t liau,..

iidf.l\aj"-Sq??s

I ttKqTlN[ (b. t/D CRE\(,4 U t1 u r,t4

Page 909

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



opendesignatedon
ourofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operateandinstallto
envlronmental

permituse
thefor

conditionalabr
implications

applied
negative

hasLawn
has

Memorlal
This

Lakeside
space.

concemed citizens who permittheonNO'voteton(}wadtoleadersourundersigned, areWe, the

hIO LAKESIBE MEMCIRIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

I

Dab

." i.- - '7( " ,/ :_

'l=' i v'l-

)r/e

/i

/

)4t/
4l>r

Tlz i
7:d;

Y l.,lu,

eLr/r)

tult
C-/

/1 . I
,,' .( ,/a )

btt

eomment

'. (Jt/

(-

tict ti/,$

3

l, {,

,",hJ

Addruss

i*-"..

Slgnaturc

(

I

futn[edName

$

fi'n ,*.l fi,., rt,cu-t ^
,^ n/ I t

ItLLttdl{r

Mirn:t H

AU

nsabra ft{,1

LL
(^^

ilJ{.,- i-. ,\ dn \

ob\i€vQH

i-h

1{',

tJ
Page 910

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



opendeslgnatedon
ourofhealth

crematorluma
fiscaland

operateandinstallto
envlronrnental

permltuse
thefur

condiHonalaforhasLewn
has

Mernorlal
Thls

Lakeelde
sPace.

concemed clflzens whowe, the ate vste'NO'on theour leaders to act now lo

NO TAKESIDE ![frEFfiORIAt LAWfi{ EREMAFORIUMI

-.(/

4l

Eate

KitL 
u

- r17J

rr.,* t/ ie

l\J

ACdress

D *6,alt Cpvt<*

DA '-L t,itt/v/.LL

L^Vlkr"i

LT

L

,' '-',, c"'\ ,llt'"ft r3
Page 911

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



open
itv

nated
mun

design

com
o

ourofthhea
crematoriuma

fiscalnda
operatedannstalto

environmental
it

t,

perm
physica

use
6thfor

conditionalafor
implications

edappl
negative
AShLawn

gnificantSIhas
emorial

IS

M
Th

Lakeside
space

applicationrmitpetheno'NO'votetonowctatoleadersOUurgewhocitizensconcemedhighlyaredersigneduntheWe

summary andPetition

forAction

NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

Slgnature

\5

/*I€l

Date

q

Vl tz lz1

oLr

(/,uu
:t

trlr:/a t

F lt= lxr
Slts/u

8lt:t'-

t 
'elte\

l

A'r Q*^[,

1

\, C 0 ur^1,4,,.
I

t '"Ja
,t'\ ./,kurt / ra;,r t?

&)

L/{t-i:iftl{/-/&

Qrth\ilv0ir

GommentAddress

wr
/i-aa

Prlnted Name

Tu,a h^^l

.T

Uluvh/tarto

')o?i ,)\

Page 912

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NUO LAKESIDE MEMCIRIAL LAWN CREMAtrORSUMS

opendeslgnated
community

on
ourofhealfr

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operateandinstallto
envlronmental

permituse
lhefor

conditionalafur
implicafions

appliedhasLawn
has

Memorial
This

Lakeside

concemed citr'zens who application.permittheon'NO'votetonowacttoleadersourundersigned, areWe, the

and6UmmatyPirtltion

t

lrtlq8

Date
c./-/) /,s / )a,

v-6-z(
,Ex -s:

^ / /-a</rf3
v/r1zt

qlqftt

Yt s llt
I
i)
6

I /r/u
tI

Comment

a('a^,o
Zon-< fi'v-

4o .1-"/t

f'
4€,

d:,/la
ff.o

I
11

A

F€ulll', K,ik-

tF\ea

ft{

n,

LJ

\rt n'l€ il ,n
j,I{4lfn yt I

(

Slgnature

(4

I

NamePrlnted

€tw<

n],cl

Q*\

&,t,n+ f, At/,-

0n[.rn r\q Brn

m&d4{rhl-rr

\'\rt l {)bbs

LuCq,)

G ,*fJi,o J>Au ett
-)

r(0{>'/

0Page 913

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAT tAS/N CREMATORIUM!

opendeslgnated
community.

on
ourofhealffr

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operateandinstrallto
envlronmenlal

permituse
thefor

conditionalafurappliedhasLawn
has

Mernodal
This

Lakeside

concemed citizens udro permittheon'NO'votetonowadtoleadersourundersigned, arcWe, ffre

andPetltirin

Dae

3ha9)

f{31}-l

tr1-3/

B"{, 2 t

8-g-u
g-(-at

Y8-)l
8-s4
q -Y4ov
{ ls/z'
slrtll

Addruss Gonrment

t
,-. /<

\
\ U"

4d4

D t
e ot<c-s\ scl

$ sdv\c)

F-L 0 )

1c\,
1",

fl tr {-;., "{y

f ol j o,'rn

fla \sCr^\1 rr

Prtnbdtamo 

-
il\

1,U 4't

ll

)ci

Shrrlo 7tr,.h

Dt no r,rl! (A- e

AN

stoY jlLy1,

.4

loPage 914

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAt LAWN GRENNAtrORIUMI

opendesignated
community

on
ourofhealtr

crematoriurna

fiscaland
operateandinstallto

envlronmenlal
permit

physical
use

thetur
conditionalaforhasLawn

has
Memorial

This
Lakeside
space.

concemed citizens whoWe, the arc
application.permittheon'NO'vobtonowacttoleadersour

Petitign summary anC
baekgnound

Ai;flon Befiflonedfoi

Dab

o

8

i/), l-
7- rt-t1

o/ a/>t

I I wtsr

& tVlt
k lqzt
/ -t{'7t
fi f ry/,r
V,,t/.r

X 11.1 /,i' i

Gommen{

{ i rt (on cern
b,r(-

m\?- D UA \iKj

Addrcss

|,zULaUnnrt(

f) /r 
^t,trv- l-, \\t-,)

\/\v1u\

I

I

hlame

E n'p{,Lo,
4V*AttIr Ke?$.19

ZA\ t, ule X,

--------[

!"a nir Lonrl

LlL

\3Page 915

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside M
space. This

emorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit to install and operate a crematorium on desi
has significant negative implications for the physical, environmental and fiscal health of our comm

gnated open
unity.

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petltioned for

NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM!

nature Address Comment

S\\otrray-r* y)<a \n a

^4\
lLvT I **o-
4*t t urft
9*tEQA"n--

ha \

/r/ol
, 5;,n€t

Ftnu f,5l

&>,t -
zu€{

*<t/V.J ai'

Ce.v Cr,trt i,i-r."&&

&, tdj

NdT 4/\j ft ESA

114L

B

Date

s lslnl

e -5-t /

,3-{" J

&-6-
:t )ul ;t
,i/L/tt

I 't z,a
zl" I ,tt"*

rlQ.t

fu hdv<

f" t bvtl

i--, {-

:)

&,

(4,edu
")l+L/)N 4, t

o.r,( o?e^u"

M^6"1*t-**-

L-/

f) a, '*-.

Prlnted Name

,{," lld

cl1 {ry ,4rv orlts"l

L-o,uno fu1' k-;Lr-,

f )o.r*,rn lL ,,"r i u/
frrb"i( fuvo'
JMfrU hiLaR
l4eyt(V \ uu-,
itlait")it )Tltbutt'J

lt

frmrn {/trr/

Page 916

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



dr

AAA',6

7

,-1
L/

tz /zz/a

*l*r/t
lzlzzg

/r/z/S
\elt

,z/zz/*
tf,/tr/s
ft)tt- L

\l -2?-l

tz/t2 /t

t.r fr fut] .8s6rpliv

=.tt /].ff

'rrJ+.,C _y.aq

*rf s1lntC

vqt\arl

tril79il0

v(t

)i.tut 1935U\4

uado papuBlsap
'{;unruuroc

uo
Jno Jo qilEaq
unpqBueJc

lPcs[ pue
aplado puP llEsut ol

l4ueuuo4AUe
lilrtrad asn

aql J0s

lBuoslpuoc B JOI

suogeqpug
pafldde

a4eEeu
sEq ufllB-l

sEr{
puoutenl

qu.
splss{81

oqn^ suszTfp psujeouoo gw'eMAJB

'uogecpdde ilurad aql uo ,oN, slo ol n^ou leB ol sJepsel Jno

t eum [Ho&vrusH0 N/tnvT lvlH0uuH [u :t gtsEtyvT O N

Page 917

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN GREMAtr@ROUMI

Addruse gemmerdl.

t"l i*./o re

r'1

:,/r i la

ilFtzt
'1

.i /\ l/ -, I -)tc l{ llL'

,\'/ /. ]'{ 1-

\3

Eate

s lr*

opendesignateduse
thefur

condiffonalabrhasLawn
has

Memorlal
This

LakesHe

concemed dtizens who Dermlttheon'NO'voletonowacttoleadersourunderslgned, areWe, the

\
I

a
l-tr'')

14-{/,e,tl14e

"t
tz L*

t'J yt[{r-)

L\

l.A

Lit

€ "f, r-'i

-1-r"1\

Page 918

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKE$IDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

open
nity

esignatedd
commu

onm
ourofealthh

crematoriua
fiscaland

operateandinstallto
environmentaical

permituse
the

ona
for

diticona
ications

forapplied
negative

has
nt

Lawn
significahas

Memorlal
Thls

Lakeside

undersigned, high aitpermtheono'.NvotetonowacttoleadersoururgewhonscitizeconcernedlyaretheWe,

PEtitlon summary and
background

Actlon petitloned for

,

l)

Date

08103

slos

do>
ftlo t
9t't\

Rsg

qt.'/+

51

Ll

Comment

SJ t,

lr'1

tr'Pri

(/.'\ {-

Ar r1

!'-

{

l/
{

!"

(

I

{utv

{ A.i,/

[u.-:

ai..i

udlPa:," A'.r O*t,

1'fito'' itt({-{-f1" r'r

fJtr

J,t<.t f-i

r,0 crc fi?l

0t\'t

AddressSignature

\, t [.a-

^i1 .t /, LXy'g

Prlnted Name

Irf\6i Wl
1i

R

cn)reffi k

14t

N

lx*
T' 

, 
a^ '-1 I

f,^=r
(^Alaxrtsrd

[ "-v1rn 9r 1n,.,+tW

"tI LL\

t.y

p
Page 919

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

Hc" l*h

opennated
nity

desig
commu

on
ourofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operateandinstallto
environmental

permit
physica

use
thefor

itionatcondaforhasLawn
significanthas

Memorial
Thls

Lakeside
s

undersigned, highly cation.theonNO'votetonowacttoeadersIoururgewhocitizensconcernedaretheWe

Petltion summary and
background

Actlon petitloned for

Date

b'5zl

$ .S'A

7.('_\
Y5zt

31'/zt

wl/

4
'7''/it

h/51r t

&/siq

ttr lrr

Comment

Noi L

F?L*ts-

617r,
,a n /
tt'J/,('..r ,t , tl { 11

j/ 'r

$rc$h i{',r; \tn r-f,,

Address

/"-(..-- \__

Slgnature

n

\3

Prlnted Name

[lotr,S
-L

kr\.tl,t6.\,v

0n 
'r ^ 

5hi i/eiV

)

f'I
/ irr'q

t t1lA
I -:* 1

-.n >
' L/ rft''-" -' Jt -'

F,,,^ ti?; -
l-i, * ("..f

0 il,"A vt

-')
t3

Page 920

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NdO LAKESIBH MEI\fi#RSAII LAWN GREMAtrORIUMS

Lakeside Memori al Lawn has appl ed for a cond itional use permit to instal I and operate a crernatorium on designated open
space This has negative implicaiions for the physical envt ronmen tal and fiscal health of 0ur commu nity
We, the undersigned, are highly concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vote 'NO' on the permit application.

Petition summary and
background

Action petitioned for

z/si z
sl\lo

Date

s 7lt)
v-ka{
rlr l4
cr

t/s12 t
6 /a/z 1

87EYe\

,9 lvt,r
lottl

r
v /v/u

/{/r

ulra-'Y0

rr

u>l (u,^[uM (,(\\a Mot<e

/ri \] y\ j rr --,,

{ s ti ,\ r c ^
(C \t\,) 1-r'6;1"L

'f lt ( t. ff ,.i

1tVtrrurr
fr

\-- r ? L*vr

ffiLtf,o\

1 

-,zr_ \JA

(\

Or,,\\ t,r{ro }--\

lr

i\

{ilt
I

\l

7

d\\

Signaturg I ndoress I comment

/L1't
{--'"

Printed Name

l\Cl Eq#h, *r

\
lc.. tu/u €- \ u61of.

[o,t;., th;ll

\'+ox.;
J r"t,*i^ i',) ,tr,.tc\ (

\$s,.'r
MI'f?, 

.hc\,\n,
i4rvr

-Lp,V"rhaf
[ , \Y" t ln.,cq L(

v

\nLo (J\,\,,*,,. 
-.

,r(*1,f,'t J"*\f$

F*t* n'.\'?uf /

)

\3Page 921

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESEE}E MEMORSAL g-AWN CREMATOR,IIJM!

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit io install and operate a crematorium on designated open
spa@. This has envircnmental and fiscal health of ourimplications for the

We, the undersigned, are concemed citizens who our leaders to act now to vote'NO'on the permit

xk/ t

44W

il;l;i

Date

4slz
flx\zo

zlslzt

*)t1
wrrr*tw
.r,lz(zt
9ilct
811lzt
Dlzlzt

aC \ '\{ G-'n iaxrou0fna

IL$(\\ tlf
D d,a-V i lt-

t<
't'
rlfr.aJ<,t

Slgnitute

W
J

I

,:Pd.4ted Name

Ntun[t \N eltq(
Nw?fuft^Vd,L

V-,r>L l*^Il
tt^rN-Tlr-tqk
'Yo\ 

ic,L 4,*tto
Y tij(tn Traty

M^W flTrhrr

.-./ ,
linnnn (rA

I

Ln\rr,^n l\N

l-av*r^ R
tfuo. A,(v\4

13Page 922

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN GREMATORIUMI

Address

ap--!fi--

open
ityun

designated
comm

on
ourofealthh

crematoriuma
fiscaldan

operate
ntal

and
me

install
nviron

to
eical

permit
phys

useal
thefor

itionconda
ications

for
mpl

applied
negative

hasLawn
significanthas

emorialM
This

ideLakes
space

undersigned
icationapplermitptheono'NvotetonowacttoleadersourrgeuwhocitizensconcernedhlyharetheWe

Petitlon summary and
background

Actlon petltioned for

sl/ur

orlo4rt
Date

ektL(

g ts/a t

rlslq

lg+4

eBJ Z_)

xs lzl
6(o<iz

ff l'zt
B/ }/tt

-l3I

t\r\er

Comment

Clep* ny{t1 e
if fuY lptl/f+tw

^t&dZJ#,tWc{g*-n <:r.it c.4

,o -t! crqe_ 4"-ml
A-esr..q f <=r rrrr a.lr
Aaa*\.*!.4 -&,-les

,t)
t-fuFt4>2aeL

a'dertl
wxr

c,*8^{iga
64}t\;3<5ci

-d"-'.P.,l
ot-ft ^ei"*5

St <.+

{.o

I
)'*t nftril,.^ R...ol-to

Co^c-Psa4 otp- t-

(aY-,'<-
,\Q

n ol".4
q

f/Lb

To.xrc 4if

OoL - Girt-^\ \^,),,r*" 1

butlArqr'drtt v(\\
I\l

3\f(l-J.e-(4"//&

Signature

[,1n.' <--
4-fln+* rf\

\

1-

Hnrnnr+-\

Prlnted Name

il'l. \a./-'Qrnc(
AR-q M

th,r/--+a ?rca
,,Slqst-R&o-

(ttr\\

jY\

\3Page 923

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

open
itymun

designated
com

on
ouofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operatedan
nmentalro

nstalto
envt

itperm
physica

use
thefor

conditionalafor
implications

edappl
negative

has
ificant

Lawn
signhas

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space

undersigned, are our leaders to act now to vote 'NO' on thehly concemed citizens who permit application
We, the

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petltioned for

Date

s\aE\

zl,7
)

:ti. i.ailr,

fifr/',
f i3,b/

,l

V/s/zt
4sl zt
p/r/r-r
BI

-/z
9,9')r\

[, L-.

Comment

ar,U-itpru pF I de- Lo.r#,o,

(3nvivL":v'l w'\r -Ya

Fcr.u\

gcrk\ 
y

)

L

6),i,4

\ ir,ur4t,*et

wYct r l{tr V'

fut6{ 4' r ,Qw c, ( r

lnnl^crtL/lU , t,rt

Fntlrrbnlnalf

FveHozo ,Jz.%"fC,
€

It
\\ \

Signature Address

+.**4)\i*, tt,-

r

Prlnted Name

L\ I

\{i.

Sr;lo

I

,!

(\-\
1^>i\., t\ , i

l-r'.' :-1-l

f

Ko-nPr"\dto-it

FPage 924

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

Slgnature Address Comment

LL\J C"rail'r ryrc.rlC

open
itvmun

designatedn
com

o
rOUofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operateandilinstato
environmentalcal

permitseu
rhfor

ditionalcona
cationspli

for
tm

applieds
negative

ha
ificant

Lawn
gnhas

Memoria
Thisce

Lakeside
spa

our leaders to act now to vote ,NO' on theconcerned citizens who u permit application
ndersigned, areWe, the u

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petitioned for

Date

sio'l:ust

--sl,l-
rl"l I LI
vftf-1

\

"r' l4
slal; t
.- / /5/L / z7

i1s /' r

', hlr,
7l3l z\

Ql+lt1Wvr- ((kv

N
QC

Ivta"trD

3/n/, ( e

ta k",* C d

c/+
6L-\,r

/ //'1Fr ls,*
[ouuhn Cft

c \r v\ (r+

L,

It*x
-_r:)<

4

",4/'4,;

ru4

Printed Name

Nrcoie Gc,r€s

en^ G^+-t"
n Eestmarr

u0
Art

{t.n- /4M{JL

L er
,(l7a-,

/-
, l'll;t4'"1,1,,,, ,,,

a,

i3Page 925

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



.-\

0B8d

/r//s
lz,',t /I

wlnt fa

lzlhtb

le- u *3
t€- h t-g ,

,r/p
lzlhrl$

t'z/o/s

ftl al /,;

r\lll,a't ' ,''/ 1l,r

t-r/LtlE

{ I, e',x1t

cE f lsb {il g"/ m:

0uoruur@9

4
-'7

wm-r'tVa/ l*tlUnD atXl

-eV t/&d
-.,1 

t.\t 4 *.d

--! r,!t}4+nwry WA
'< ) xlr}-xr{-l-

; t'-,i.:i'' ,.,.;.i t]* ,, '4 i:i

'z^1 l1-t 2J !/ t )-: '.. r'"-1 -'v

Fy'..|',rr,S1 /i]4
_l: '+4lQ -,'i g.l +Wr.og1 Jj

I) U', i [J.rJfvl
, rq ,!i.^l t\

*7"7/'ry?

YY-I)

{rftrn,

*W?/""t/, /)
\

sselppy 
I

u 
ersrietFts-

/''

ry"/

-^1/ f 
'*<L

oruBN psupd

Y/"ry//T vvvT

| 0A€-t) 1f t at7!r! lE

5:c5 ")tsury

-{vfI lL

ryS *o\tpYJ
0 n:ytl?fl tlYlL

=^-"\ \l\r,, \tl,A

>qiW& tl(t,\ti.
vwwq hna/

+l*',__.

l\,i i1-t
A

t*t)

7

)

w\

'Alunuuoclnolo rgleaq FcsS pup lqueuiuotllua'leqsAqd eqlJoJ suogeclpru;anpe6au pecgluO;s seq slql'soeds
uado papuElsap uo urnfopuelc e ap:edo pue llalsu! og prued osn Fuoglpuoc e JoJ peldde seq ulne-l FUoueW splse:le'l

'uo1pc;1dde luad aql uo,ON, elon ol rnou pp ol slepee;rno a&n oqnA suaznlc peuioouoo r!q6;q ae'peuEprepun aql 'eM
puslquBXcBq

puefileuuns {!ol3$6d

ro4 pauogp$ uopry

tm$mEu@Jtvmf,sH3 NMwt rvtHom[amg Eg[s3yvT 0N

Page 926

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



E{@ LAKESgDE MEM@RIAL LAWN GREMAtr@ROUM!

opendeslgnabdon
ourofheel0r

cremabduma
llscdand

opqateandlnstallb
envlrcnmenbl

permlluse
llleftr

condl[onalabrapdledhaelfltn
has

Marbrlal
Thb

LekBBlde

conoemed dflzgnswhoWe flte Al€ rffi'NO on theourlsders b act now b

Drb

elglzl

'lr/a

t/r/a
8/q /"r

efu-z
g- zrla
ahizt
g\'rlry

0lz-r(zl

7144
tl.zrJzr
4t,izz
4,*r/t/

Cqnmsnt

il Conq/^I
bolica ''r

\ urvr

I

fljr'&l

r
Y

bb

tmohr

beJ',e9^,rAt

q rttp\ cle anqt(ild4cn

r..a^*loF,r

r<,r Lor{yrrj

lhr Q

lrql+d lc\;t

Zua(t"'trk
* ,rl;ffiF'&,p*t"i(lra [a1z<

hr^($\ hbrJ
t4S

'n /l

-'ln

Addruo

bo\a

L

LQnc" Vinl

AudnPohlu.,z

./ -,',1/.-

tric

-

l\CclIMo
rl ft{;,

*.b" /oseb
I
I A\sht

BPage 927

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM!

Ll

aretheWe,
application.permittheon'NO'voteandnowacttoleadersoururgewhonscitizeconcemedhlv

open
nitymum

designated
co

onm
ourof

atoriu
health

crem
fiscalnd

operateandinstallto
environmental

permit
yslcaph

seual
thefor

conditiona
cations

for
mp

iedapp
negative

hasLawn
gnificantstSha

emorialM
This

deLakes
space.

Petition summary and
background

Action petitioned for

Addresslcontact lnformation Comment Date
Signature tz\

q

*L\-*)

Printed Name

fubn
r{

Crt

Page 928

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



e|lo

ttEef/8
TZIAZIA

ry76
@T

ilrorulrpc

A,J rrnfl, >t_td ,toed

- rt tt fl -  )2v' r 7V T(1

t

J
NYYI@

HT ryh*'T
eryl!3uqs

D

3|lWDSn!{d

Sw{r,sft vwn
n,rl)"s?)tJl_ilc

sroqPV ,4r?tfr

fqat1t\^-{r\*
I

11

ueS ufiq H&ur3gI€PtsolE|l
sal s[{L'€sds

'uogeqddeUued aq uo ON, qolqfioupBol enpqrnodm otlfliguezBp 'psuEprepun eq 'eAA fqperiont

IWf}EHO&VM$3HO NNfrWT TVIU@WAW 3GISHHWT @N

Page 929

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

i

a

open
ity

designated
commun

on
ourofhealth

crematoriurna
fiscaland

operateand
mental

installto
environ

permitse
physlcal

u
thefor

condltionalafor
implications

appliedhasLawn
has

Memorial
This

kesideLa
space.

it applicationtheonNO'votetonowacttoleadersoururgewhocitizensconcernedighlyhareundersigned,theW€,

Petitlon summary and
background

petltloned forAcdlon

Date

JltL{,,31

r,/r-/.r

: I I t't;z)
I/il1

ll

'fr, ;at*u\ 5yu$ca

il0 | trt(

rrdIrjreIa

r( \0

T iAta*

Gommsnt

t\

L

Address

:J .,L-

$

t

Prlnted Name

'tj,,lrI
'{

'w 112.,1-

{

JPage 930

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO TAKESIDE MEIIORIAL IAWN CREilfiATOR[['Mr

opendeslgnatedon
ourofheallh

crcmabriuma
fiEcaland

operateandlnstallto
envlronmental

psrmltuse
thefur

condi$onalahrhasLawn
elgnlftcanthm

Memorlal
Thls

LakesHe
sp€tcg.

concemed dtlzens trvho
We, the are

theon'NO'vstetonowa6{toleadersour

qb\

Dab

gr{>l
a/,r/zt'

btr,r/a/
6lt11zl

8t
IA

l,slzt

c

I

y^6c

\

t\-

c-l €--
a-r(

,rh'q

Tf*S'- t
Vi,s Hoz*.d

I
i

t)(p\tL

(

I/\A

\cir, \

(

-1

0{ s\

q
Page 931

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

,LI

opennateddesigon
our

um
ofItheah

crematoria
fiscaland

operateand
ental

ilinstato
environm

permit
physical

use
ethforNS

conditionalafor
implicatio

iedappl
negative

has
cant

Lawn
nifisighas

emorialM
Thispace

Lakeside
s

urge our leaders to act now to vote'NO'on the permit,arehWe, the concerned citizens who

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petitioned for

Date

A1r?

lul^
8lr" lal

L1I
AolK/

,b
AtiE

D)l- fu},fu\

v't

()

d

\'-)

/-t I

l

Address

/\--

\

\

(

ent

\.?c C rEn'vrc*tcrr r.<- w'i

Prlnted Name

il r"r,s

? *w'$>a

t rre-

i) <tn y^-q* (r

a"r+&n o(

Eto\*.*S.,r*,
th*..1^\.:V,;ono

)

I

3Page 932

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

open
ityunm

designated
com

on
ourofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operatend
ntal

ainsta
nvtronme

to
e

permituse
the

nal
forS

conditioafor
implication

pliedaphasLawn
significanthas

Memoriale
This

Lakesid
space.

We, the undersigned, are h our leaders to act now to vote'NO' on the application.concerned citizens who

Petition summary and
background

Ac{lon potitloned for

.\

Date

7 {rt

?/t t-
il ft;
llr t-

,o ?/'-
q )-

a

1ln

Comment

t^l.e- aY.e-r<4fC. h ?..e
,JLq. i Lz r'r &.rw

qr-^i":sl o oJ..
-ld>

rr"Vs \sxi.,\
N a nE.gZy a/ lLL 6 a
//vf7 Er+qLE Fe.cn,* /tn,

?ecf\e Yl"1
('r

d 14 .7 t-L?es

Hert<-ucon
L?ffi#"t) J

Address

€r c.!-sz^a-o ffilts C*

i4,ur*, Ctr

Slgnature

U

/^--e'

L6 ,4

Prlnted Name

Qrsn- US.-n
b9 rie- Jo

JwN Farfuc<
t-

tet
leen

C *an-Lst ,tJae

{
Page 933

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opendeslgnatedpermltuse
thefor

condltlonalabrLakeslde Memorlal Lawn has
space. Thle hae

We, the underslgned, are our leaders to act now to vote ,NO'onconcerned cltlzens who the

14,

Dat6

Bla/t,

fu?1zozr

ZALIla6

2/

LL r(

'l,q f =-t
nl

I

Addrees

l,W

I 3R? vrA4, CA

6t

t.
(

L1-t'1.k-

{),.lL b'otr^

5ut^v\ne Ati,

,An

-----€-

U;qhn*1,

-[l

1
Page 934

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

openesignateddon
our

UM
ofhealth

crematoria
fiscaland

operateandilinstato
environmenlal

permit
physical,

use
the

nal
for5tion

conditioa
tca

for
impl

appliedS

negative
haLawn

ignificantshas
Memoriale

This
Lakesid

icationaitpermtheono'NvotetonowacttoleadersrouurgewhocitizenscernedconlyhighareundersignedtheWe,

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petitloned for

Date

alq /zr

\al:.l
7lt 1 

,i
at/ ra /z t

lfto/"

f-{a4l
?:b-tl

L(

iltr ltt

re Address Comment

QrYtor-i i re-<.e.,vt-ct tb
rt {

( t.

I

,1/"/ ,, r, 6*.!r

t

\(

0 I

Prlnted Name

l 'Ms

r-k
0nn nrt

l^<-i g

WL

I

/-LilN

1Page 935

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

openignateddes
commun

onm
ouofhealth

crematoriua
fiscaland

operate
nta

and
me

installlo
envtron

perrnitSE

physical
U

erhfor
conditionalafor

implications
appliedS

negative
haLawn

significanthas
Memoria

This
Lakeside
space

We, the undersigned, are h applicationitperrntheon'NO'votetonowacttorsleadeoururgewhocitizensconcerned

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petltioned for

Date

tl
+[rt\r\

6/z/,,
6/t,1,
,kl ,rl z

2L

& lzz
3/zz/21

Signature Address Comment

V
hr-.-_

l\io C n(u,n,ru*cr-iL,r, \

,1,\f 1-.'{e&w*2,*rurruv
ilg-l y{a ?r qpntc/,/,ttle

No fnc.*'a*r,'aJi I

Prlnted Name

/t i\A0,] \*Nl5
u(Zrar

\(4 fi ru Ltl

P 0(\t.oc

h, (

lnu* ,{,tlrr-\ru,ut

lrf6"iniqp,l tMV

I

qPage 936

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO I.AKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opendeslgnatedon
ourofhealfrr

cremabrluma
flscaland

operateandlnstallto
envlronmental

permltuse
thefor

condltlonalaforLakeslde Memorlal Lawn has
space. Thle has

We, the our leaclers to ac{ now to vote 'NO'on theconcemed cltlzene whoaftt

oslB')o,,

Date

nl',r)u

&18t,
8 /tz\
A/ /

/ /7/a,

$Tl,4r,
o dl,{h^

la I
"(

t

t4

Address

A
Lt

\

H

\

*tu
M

IhunottJorzfinrr

cnta

qPage 937

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opennated
nity

design
commu

o
ourofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operatendilinstato
environmentalical

permit
phys

use
erhfor

conditionala
ications

for
impl

appliedhasLawn
significanthas

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space.

icationapplrmitpetheon'NO'votetonowacttoleadersourrgeuwhoscitizenconcernedhighlyarendersigneduethWe,

Petition summary and
background
Actlon petitloned for

Date

Llwls

Flr/2-

M

("

J

I(
i zTTv

\Cira l2t

ru/ nlzJ

r l)/r r1z'

nature Address Comment

\JC

C
\-

L

A/O
{ F.r, ,:/' (,

a,
I

t I

Nb,
J/ ht ,Zrr,<-" t'- t,Jtt

ln6/rt5f{tsJ
/"P lr

e{il

Prlnted Name

-J,{uEh"l';50",7p

Q-c t;\.

\\\ t

Y

r;

n {{e

i.rl(

{

t!Page 938

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opendesignated
community

on
our

um
ofhealth

crematoria
fiscaland

operatedan
ronmental

nstalto
envi

permit
physical

use
thefor

conditional
ications

for
impl

applied
negative

has
ntifica

Lawn
srgnhas

emorialM
This

Lakeside
space

ittheon'NO'votetonowacttodersleaoururgewhocitizensconcernedlyhighreaundersignedtheWe,

Pstition summary and

forActlon

Date

blslzt

,lt /'r
Y lr/*'

o,
a zl

3"Za-2

f;Je */
t- ao-?r

Yl nl;/
u/zo

$ignature Address Comment
:!.() S f,rqcr^- {Ha.y

guJr a..tC/ 4".2
c ,tw'3

f:i1-e'
€verv /4q

Co^ta,-
lr,/q ^e/d f'r/-

Ltn

s-"ilL C[L.

Prlntad Name

E[".n-Jounn

fqffis 1u

t

Atc

a__

-t'ta

l4A(JnRr r \^jstt<

l0Page 939

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



/{
NO LAKESIDE RIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM!I y''

?6itwl

QV

ilr\

We, the undersigned, are highly concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now and vote 'NO' on the permit application

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit to install and operate a crematorium on designated open
space. This has significant negative implications for the physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community

PirtiH66'iummary and
background

Action petitioned for

(.(iul"l

iul >/r,
I

/a Z?(

*14+
p l>fat
tale/zl

to/t./a"1

tolzt'zl

nlvlu

ru,

j..lo CUc-,Ycl\---
fl L,

-Z t---''<r1l ()on

N-c (tt-*-"a'ft'lt.,'.

iJ t
AddresslGontact lnformation Comment

C\r,ttArilLtull

,/lI
N

1/I- llutf
L

/Y

Signature

91,

-[tro^,,s f\,ll,,*ll

A

1"*"^ 4 ^t^
l.r

is\r [hh,t 
^

0

ll)a'r*y G', t{

,/,J R.':o,\ir^

(t {r!u
6fu,m,e*

Printed Name

{or/ 7rL

Q*^.srt /-'1,^^,*

b^rL;lir^** Ni

\cPage 940

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



c

nlv/u lty2a7rz fi vt-bt

)? I b

Yl btlb

lz -s ,fu

1.\71

2-L- r"v ,\b e' \:t

?-b-1,

1-tLD5

-iT'3
t

qE6 gueurutog ceexBpv
onrBhl

,*Tu 71 T
v.\O

Lr--1
J q

.n :1cp c-]+ 
lorp'

(1

vnlV )A -

ua1t.t II

rt"eW

uado pepu6lsap
Uuuad a8n

aql JOJ

leuoll!puoo e JOJ psfiddg sEq urtlgl
sEr{

ppoulayu
s!qt

eHsa)lE"l

orlnn suaznp pgueuoo e$'eMalB
aql uo ,ON' alon ol nAou lce ol $epaal Jno

IffUMSHOIVWSHO NNAVT TVSHOWAET ggl$3Hvf, ON

Page 941

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO TAKESIDE MEMORIAL tAWN GREMATORIUMg

open
permltuse

the
condiflonalIfor

lmpllcaflonselgnlfic?ntThls haa
Lakeslde Memodal Lasn has

appllcaflon.permlttheon'NO'yotelonowacttoleadersoururgewhocltlzensC,onCemedundenlgnd, areWe, the

cPage 942

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opendesignatedon
ourofhealth

crematorluma
f,scaland

operateandlnstallto
envlronmental

permlt
phlalcal,

use
thefor

condltlonalabrapplledhasLawn
has

Memorlal
Thls

Lakeslde

our leeders to ac.t now to vote ,NO'on theconcerned cltizens whoWe, Sre
appllcation.erc

Addrces Comment Date

( ( lzt
nr,Al* 4 /( A,t

e1

2

8 tr
It 2

L

CgfSo^ r, o $\ari\Acl

=b|{ /rha'u lL;.
'Andru 6w.wLev

Nc',\"\.e Sur,{h

k+-A6t?r4-,
hrrJ

-

'/tqh [44

&,
( r

Gnc.-\q\AEoocl,

(

(

llPage 943

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



ruO N:AKESEME f;WEFffiGRilAL LAWN GREMATORIUMS

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit to install and operate a crematorium on designated open
space. This has significant negaiive implications for the physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community.

We, the undersigned, are highly concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vote 'ltlO' on the permit application

Petition surnmary and
backgnound

Action petitioned for

Date

Altrl,at
-b

{I

{\

s[', /; r

: i/.l.tl
t I L L /.-J

I lq[zt
!' tr1t.\ t

.,,r u, { /

&ltq{ zoz\

eln f zazt

I

,hr q'r,,/*-

til

Signature CommentAddress

(

.lr-r, ,,/7----
n

:,
l

-'4/./

Printed Name

Cattnq fi ut,lA

'AtiI

1i:*^ l*trXr0
sc

(t-

d,,,l,t 
t,*,,u1..*

4i, | .t' t .'nt z /tr \unu",

L: ttr i r 1,i ;1 rt1fi111 ifr I N

Scb i\n"\{enerc

DgtJ y*HcLL

1\Page 944

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

penodesignated
com

on
our

um
ofhealth

crematoria
fiscalnda

operateandstalltnto
environmental

permi
physica

use
thetor

ditionalcona
plications

for
tm

applied
negative

has
cant

Lawnal
ash

Memori
This

kesideLa
space.

n,applicatiopermittheon'NO',votetonowacttoleadersoururgewhocitizensconcernedhlyhigareundersignedtheWe,

Petition summary and
background

forActlon

q/'/, 
,

ql,/:t

Date

11t1zt

'( f ulzi
qlvl?iz;

\lt I tt

' !',^(t tt^ I ) \ti{zti-'

1lt lrt

?[z] ,'

Y7

wSlgnature Address

_4n

,-k

Prlnted Name

Clrt. r )h,*tr,rl,

-tfi*Hlrglr u
\,"s\1,i Ek-S}ltL

l)^",;;,) o",,, 1,,,

'*)rlc r

:5?,5u. k
q6ra

t#tQ 
TOu,,6

b\rr#tiru WdW

e
t

\(Page 945

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

openated
itymun

design
com

on
olJofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscal

rate
nda

opeandinstallto
environmenlal

permituse
thefor

itionacondct

ications
forhas

nt
Lawn

ignificaShasIS

Memorlal
Th

Lakeside
space

We, the undersigned, are ly concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vote ,NO,
applicationon the

Petition summary and
background

Ac'tlon petitloned for

Date

tl4,r

tly lz(
rls lzt

.)

*6/qAr

slto lt I

alrlz 
t

rl .lel
6, t/alz

qhlLt

*lslzt

"zr<!5 
a'J*P'' 6

LVvr.ltl-(-€

Slgnature

c

CommentAddress

el

o(
rnq
blq

nf
sC

-acna
n{a
{

n, cL,-- P1f,1-.v qzartlr--lrr

OY

/adr*.? blToo c./p\e *- c

a'tf
o.\f

'tl'u)-.? 1 4,6',.'r r. l6J+..."r

E0na*

itu't-'

Prlnted Name

6r.1ar^ Givv S

Ma*o*e CywN
t{erl

SaHP qA#{tt6dr<-

V iY,tor;v^ Tvonnb

filvsrq rhur*nn-

\a*A C&^.rru,rv4

A,ncfrr^ N nrr,o,,<

'\A{\D i<a\ k

&c-L-

{tPage 946

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



opennateddesig
community

on
UT

um
ofIrhhea

crematoria
fiscalnda

operateandstalltnto
environmental

permituse
thefor

conditionala
ications

fo
mpl

appliedhas
ntifica

Lawn
has

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space

, are highWe, the
application.theonNO'votetonowacttorsleadeoururgewhoscitizenconcerned

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petltioned for

NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

ht

Date

qftr/z 
r

?. laCL,',q

,:!l
qlu

l lzzJ-
4lastx

rtuTA
q

7123/
I lz 31"7

CommentAddress

l*Ls.!l.vrritg-

{F

i-r'r:'1
i

r- 1-

qbU

il"dl'#-?,**

Poo r Zo'

Slgnature
t

{

L,..'J"l.u-';r

t-t&L ,fi,ruuR

,il+tJ
.------et

5.\

t/t

Prlnted Nama

Atl,

,;. f
i

Dr*r*lU &rrt
L,*"'.5 2A*,.,,

e(d=S'K-g*r*

l(
Page 947

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

openated
itymun

design
com

on
our

um
ofIrhhea

crematoria
fiscaland

operate
nta

and
me

install
nvlron

to
e

permituse
the

nai
for

nditiocoafor
rm

applied
negative

has
cantifi

Lawn
nstghas

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space.

We, the undersigned, are highly concerned citizens who our leaders to act now to vote'NO'on the permit application

Petitlon summary and
background

Actlon petitioned for

Date

glalznt

Elt,tirei
8/c"/xat

a[t-{rt

o/r-/t

f - L'zr

ffz{
h-6^at
,r/o/zt
3ls lzr

fi /rv/ >t

$ignature Address Comment

q.\ean c.'r Put fttE

fJc)\t- t-.\st"

Pssut E$L\
4

la

FTIE

h noJr 6:a1

r/orqj, 4 ou fL

Prlnted Name

J;
Ir l*lci\i

rndD4

\*4Nt-t O-m.ttn,

Frones Jenv ute

Altl+i 4 I

4!\4>1ilrr'rA"4
Kailcc +kW

%v bvsYtzr

kurl hr, lbu*

llPage 948

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE METVIORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opendesignated
commu

on
ourofhealth

cremaloriuma
fiscaland

operateandinstallto
environmental

permit
physical

use
thefor

conditionalafor
implicalions

appliedhasLawn
has

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space.

are highly concemed citizens who our leaders to act now to vote 'NO, on the
We, the

icationpermit a

Petition summary and
background

lg!9n petitloned for

K/z

t,"ls

Date

a/e/. t

wlpYln

Vrule)

tfitl2,

rlru{rr
1i tTr4

ilqAr
q/r/2,

q lnlzl

Comment

A
d I

,il
n

vtA /t)<tot s

Wril4,61,

I

AddressSignature

L

06rtre

,

(.4

Prlnted Name

Qn ' t )iw\vlc,tn
l/(-, 

L

-$ro,.'--;r)^-*
t,

Ls\r'dq,\tnr,rqu

C[,*trrn Boa,cK

C['v

6rdcn f"U)
ltr'v) /ya-/)/n

\.r-

D rar^-o-3", ,J{-

\ tr

Page 949

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

open
ity

designated
commun

onm
ouofhealth

crematoriu
fiscaland

operateand
nmentalro

nstallto
envt

permit
ysicalph

use
the

onal
for

conditia
ications

forappliedS

negative
haLawn

ignificantshasIS

Memorial
Th

Lakeside
space

We, the u ed, are highly concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vote 'No'on the permit application

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petltioned for

$ir+ht

'B{ribt

n//

Date

2G

Ii';

l Ib

"Y

I
r

tr/zrlu

{-4-u
slsz lz

II

Slgnature Address Comment

{/'},
'.\1

./)
C

Prlnted Name

f)i"r.,r',^,'.,-' (-,,r,. L.r.r r.', -\

{Ttrxc \,J (. \b

M{t
t, ,,\

u9
S{*.f".^^ r^/r.r,->q

LIZ

c"L

- lawt

lLPage 950

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NE LAKESSME MEMOROAL g:AWN CREMATORfiUMS

+

+

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit io install and operaie a crematorium on designated open
space. This has significant negative implications for the physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community.

We, the ned, are hig concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vote 'NO' on the permit application

Address Commenf Date

,{ 1,,IV'L: LIL -l ^72I

Mr .\
UcL,) \1

Li '/ 1i

//r/ /t"'rt €P

Slzxlzt

9/"rlzt
ilLn,
4art
) s-r,'*
tr-?-zr

\,ry)Lil
\%,"

"/'

//of cdke w

\l\c,+ Lrer^afo\f

JI /^ It {(

r-l(t - ftnnfa

Petition surnmary and
background

Action petitioned for

Printed Name

Zl ,u {< + i,,

l,\ll,rl*lru {-dlprr[[,(

i't-t i ,,.). 72 iti ("1

Anntr r; rt7'rtft
/ , I'..

a. n_r,' r il(?rv t u,L,et' n

,T,lrr'fi,uit,s"iltist

Qa t,tLfrrn"x*

'd {-{^€R
01

?*.t a \r',,^th,ez

!'I1r ke. ) unzha',

Itt\c

12-Page 951

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKE$IDE MEMORIAL LAWN GREMATORIUMI

npeonateddesigonm
ourofealthh

crematoriua
fiscaland

operatend
ntal

a
m

installto
environical

permitseu
thfor

conditionalctforiedappl
negative

has
ificant

Lawn
nstghas

Memorial
This

kesideLa
space

We, the undersigned, are h ighly concerned citizens who u e our leaders to act now to vote ,NO' on the permit application,

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petitioned for

Date

0s.Jt.il f

d Q : r.o/

u las lu.

Elnt>t

t ir'={t ,

{t ;sl;,

v3-zl
Q-z
1'3'e(

Gomment

Ni)

NO

f\:)

No
(*,,o

r\io

flo
}JD

c

/. I

It, //or,,-U1-o,,^,

F,ltt*t{-fTT

ndL

Address

/hr^*h
Signature

N t-*^q

;
4-x-

It(]lP,PltJI
I

&llflJrnl*.,-.

\

Prlnted Name

/4ot( F,o"e

D rAp.^Je l3sq,,qLelr

'4rZm Aui-*rn

tAike Ga,de

/1
V.q
IJ 41ff' $r ' 

lLe

C ,4{JE

t "h>*J ilil

\
t

l1/
Page 952

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



No LAKESIDE MEMORIAL L,AWN CREMATOR|UMT

open
nity

designated
commu

onm
ourofhealth

crematoriua
fiscalnda

operate
tal

and
nmenr0

nstalto
envt

permit
physica

use
thefor

ditionalconctforapplied
negative

has
cantifi

Lawn
signhas

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space

application
, areWe, the unde

theonNO'votetonowacttodersleaourrgeuwhocitizensconcernedhlv

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petltioned for

Date

t..,i

El ''l"u
n"l ,-r le,
vft'flrt

efz>fz1

-\t-a1
q - iser

-t7-L
? r7-'zl

\lBlzr
1[(lz-r

Prlnted Name Addnaec Comment

/-l-,'"''r- i," i-r,.,..

rt?b(. fl Shuxe
rh,5
+'cJ

(|S'l.l t+ b.J"nc
h,cd 1

r'l t a'),den
n (-l h b Lt Pee,cJ

t)'

)61- J
a$i\ $ore goohe

a4'r +loa u.re.fr1 is

(

W2,,LL
3

vb,
4 5l(- br *rj"t e/rf
1 bZ

'Whr'*

Fo*elqS*w*r,f,s

3do ?,as\ter

12-Page 953

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



[{ O LA ll{ E S fi D} i* E\l,ii E ruT G, R I A L u: F..Mlr lN! e} iR iE iit4A\TCI lR I t, ftfi g

a

a

C n ' 2 *1 (\ Ar-ie r't *3{

t/;[; f,l B,

Lal<eside Memorial Lauun nas appliecl for a conditional .-ise perrnit to install and operaie a crematurium on designated open
space. This has signiflcant negaiirre implicaiions for the physical. enviionmental and fiscal health of our community.

We, the undersigned, are highly ccncerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vote 'NO' on the permit applicaiion"

Feiitlem sun'nnr-lary aa'le{

haekgno*nd

Aetioar petitioneel tcr

Date
,,-l
rulllc
izz/ul

\r

I

lr," L?-2i

rr/rslzr

(t}
(\r\ Qlncit

+don

lcA i,: /vtJ3

ltud"t'.>

L

eeY€I
,Wtf
bro fee 1ol 

a

/,

'ir,t
rlcirlress

I irt;'f rr
SorrrmrentSiglma'eure

,/,
l,a /

, Frintec Nanre

''r.l 0\'c \f 
"t, 

t' l"

\.\\rc.^^.. Ailt n

av* ,/lo.f ,^ 
/

ld.J 'iZ.l,'.llra^

i l}r'rr n

Ke

l.,zPage 954

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM!

I

I
,

open
unity.

designated
comm

onm
ouof

atoriu
health

crem
fiscaldan

operateandinstallto
environmentalical,

permitse
phys

u
thefor

conditionalafor
implications

applied
egativen

hasLawn
ignificantshass

Memorial
Thi

Lakeside
space

We, the undersigned, are high
applicationpermittheon'NO'voteandnowacttoleadersoururgewhocitizensconcernedforAction

Petition summary and
background

Date

/2a/n
GommentAddress/Contact lnformation

c/,t+.,ft
Signature

Qt+t'a-

Printed Name

pahvv\*wt

Page 955

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



$F
NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAW

{
N CREAAATORIUM!

open
munity

designated
com

on
ourof

atorium
health

crema
fiscaland

operateandnstallto
environmental

permit
physical

use
thefor

conditionalafor
implications

applied
negative

hasLawn
significanthas application,permitthen'NO'voteandrlowacttoleadersoururgewhocitizensconcemedvhighlare

Petition summary and Ibackground

Action Petitioned for

.iiil:r
\l

t

,in lzz'

tbI

tT

Date

I
II

/Al
/

fJ "i ha'* f l*r.*l

Nrrns bt-
Se

{t'
fl/l\o*

nt
NJ

itl= rCAtti '\€(l'ntj
Comment

\

1..€

lnformationAddress/GontactSignature

,&

-Jt^.

Printed Name

[.|,'ZIPJ" V01,ur

a Page 956

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT VotQ'$lO on,

Laka.ride M'em'orial
Lawn Sralnato'rium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

7 -z* '?42.1

---HIGH R!SK- FOR. AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.
.Y1_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

_--OVER THE AOE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_ZHloHry woRRtED ABour THE;AFETY & tEGAcY oF Hlsro1qc FotsoM.

-/ -k s q^a t t b*:;; T;iit'0;-fr;ii;;'^*f ur*k; -aoa;; o-*'ru\h
I write to you with great concer.n about Lakeside Mernorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to instaiiancioperate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project siie is

deSignated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the foiiowing concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CIIILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

inclr-rding chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designetes the le,.re!s as "not significant." This applies only to average. healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potential.ly deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elde i.!.y, and those wlth exlsting health condltlons in the neighboring commr-rnity.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, chiidren, park visiiors, traii anci iake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong ih ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAIITY, SMELL, PARTICUIATE MATTER M.AKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal, Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physica!, enrrironmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heatwaves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent willbe detected for miles,

even if not visibie. A permanent pollutant, fcu! smel! and toxins will lear.re a damaged legacy-

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Page 957

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
F.O.LSOTUI
HtsToRl,c
DIST.R}CT

Dear Historic District Cornmissioners,

I l lt-I Attl:

o^t"W_lLta]L!_

---H!GH RISK FOF- A.!R- SUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

-_-A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

/nn TNDtvtDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHltDREN.
,OVERTHE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

Z:wonty woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great conce.rn about Lakeside Mernorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakesicie ivieinor ial Lawi-r's project siie is

designated asOpen Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUINERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

inc!r-rdine chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

v.aporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

r{ocion:tcs thp levels es "not sisnificant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults, ThevuJ,b,.s

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn chlldren, developing

children, e!der!.i, and those with existlng heelth conditions !n the neighboring commtlnity'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

.The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercidl use.Thousands oi families, chilciren, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AID fI!!^! ITY qMFI ! PAPTICULATE MATTEP MA-KING HISTOR.YFfln Y,VtaLll I t Jltlhllt I nl!\l I=ulnr- "t^r 
r -rr

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

ap.peal, Poor air quality, smcll, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmenta! and fiscal health of our community. Visually. the shed' smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly o.ut of characterfor the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

^.,^^ ir ^^+,,;.rr.i^ A narmrnanf nnllrrfenl fnrrl emell end toxins wi!! learre a clamaged legacy.cvtrll ll llul YiJlVlg. n P!l lllqllvll! yv.lvlull!r rvel

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Vste NO on

Lakeside Memo,ri,al

Lawn ,Cremetori'um

si Contact lnformation:

Page 958

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P.ROTECT
FOLSOM
HtsToRlc
D I STRI CT

Vste N9:o:rl
Lakeside Memorial
Lalgfi C re ln,atori'u m

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AIJI:

w L

-fnloH RlsK FoR AtR QUA-IITY HEAITH lMPtlcATloNs.

--]a pARENT oR CAREGIvER oF A cHILD oR cHltDREN.
Xlru tNDtvtDuAL wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHILDREN.

.--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABIE.
_Xiloiri wonnrED ABoUT rHE SAFETv & tEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Mernorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to instaii and operate a crematorium. Lakesicle in4emorial Lawrr's projeci site 3s

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the foliowing concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

inclr-rdine chromirrm, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporlzed.Tle slnaller tlre particulate matter, thc more dangerous it becomes. The report

r{esisn-ates thp !er-rels As "not sisnificant." This applies onlyto average, healthv adults. The
uEJr6iasL!r

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for uhborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those wlth exlsting health ccnditions !n the neighbor"ing commr-rnity.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

. The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of iamilies, children, park visitors, traii and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforminguse of the land.This will harm the livingto

pr:of it off of tlae dead. Such an operation does not belong ih onychild's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal, poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, env!ronmenta! and flscal health of out" community. Visually, the shed' smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visibie. A permanent pollutant, foul smel! and toxins will learre a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

'ftlt{(rat (IwErvtwnv
Contact lnformation:

Page 959

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOTSOM
H rsToRrc
DISTRICT

Vote NQ on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

_Y_,xrott RtsK FoR AtR, QUALITY HEAITH lMPLlcATloNS.
-{.a PARENT OR. CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
..-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
*y'OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_#fltcHLy woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF |{ISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc, notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land, This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 960

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

*Y_xrgH RtsK FoR AtR QUALITY HEALTH lMPtlcATloNs.
ia pARENT oR cAREolvrn oF A cHILD oR cHILDREN.

AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--Zovtn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABIE.

-o4nIonIY woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned f or commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 961

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'X-tttGlt RtsK FoR AIR QUAtlrY HEALTH lMPucATloNs.

--_A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

-__OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.
___HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporizecl. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlY to average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, child ren, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poorairquality,smell,andtoxicparticulatematterwillcauselastingdamageonthe
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible.A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HI5TORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

si Contact lnformationly

Page 962

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
i

XUIOX RtSK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
/-ol pARENT oR cAREGIvER oF A CHILD oR cHILDREN-

V-an TNDtvtDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN., .,OVER 
THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

YHlcxt-y woR.R.tED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM'
7--
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historicalburial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN' VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlY to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably inlpacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor airquality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastingdamageonthe

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of characterfor the District. Scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H RIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:Since

Page 963

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



D}STR
Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

(-ynou RtsK FoR AtR. QuALlrY HEATTH lMPLlcATloNs.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.-Zilc,uty woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the rrrore datrgerous it becomes. Thc rcport

designatesthe levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

chitdren, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring cotnmunity'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal, poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Da

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 964

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



OTEGT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-(-non RtsK FoR AtR euALtrY HEALTH lMPttcATloNs.
-{_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

__-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-rT:ITgUtY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM'

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dongerouswhen

vaporlzed.The smaller the pil Liculate matter, the morc dangcrous it becomes. The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant.'' Thisapplies onlytoaverage'healthyadults'The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conclitions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 965

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Date:

RtsK FOR AIR QUALTTY HEALTH TMPHCATIONS.
ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
DIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
IGHTY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR.SME FIR.E RISK CAUSED BY LARGE

p Ro pAN E TAN KS I N O p E N 5 fffreE.*"',"'"$a*1s:r2c**s'j:{ 
- ir': i:'&

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate an industrialcrematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates ievels for harmfultoxins
inclr-rding chromiLrm, mercury, and organics, Such toxins hecome the most dangerouswhen

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol or industrial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail
and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm

the livingto profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE IvIATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physicai, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,
{i--.

Page 966

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



F0,tr- SO.$Yt
*,fi f,$TQ Rt'C
SE STRECT

Dear Historic Dl,,.Lrict Cornnrissioners,

! AMs

v f,},&e tsjc qles

Lakeside'Mernorial
Lawn Cresn*tortiurr

2\

__*FIt&b* R$SK FSR. AIR QUALnTY FIEA!"T[4 fifiSp!-[CATlOh{S"

-*e pAKfiNT oR. eARFG[\rHR, sF A eFisLD sR flbttt"pnH$s"
*--AN lhlDlvlSUAL WF{S EFCTEF'EDS TS P{AVE e[4lLPRfrN.
*...-S\CER THE AGH OF 65 AhIP VIJLNERAMLffi"
Iln+le na-y w@RRE€s AE#ur rHE SAFETv & g"H6Aey sF r.f;EsT"oru.le Fs["sstkr.

llvrite ta ycu witlr gre at concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditiotial

use permit to install anrl operate a crematorium. l-akeside MernorialLawn's project site is

desigrrated as Open Space anrJ includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Mernorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the conrrnunity's beh;rlf:

T'SX$CBTY LHVFT$ EJTUSAFE FOR €HNE"SR.trN, VTJLruHRA&ilg

The lnitial Study by HILlX Hnvironmental Plarrning, lnc. notates levcis for harmfultoxins
includirrg chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the inosf dangerouswhen

vap*rized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becoines. Tlre report

designates tire levels as "not significant." This applies onfyto average, healthy adults. Tlie

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn e hilelren, developing

chiidren, elderlv" aerd those with existing health conditians in the neighboring community.

NONe@F\qFffiR.ffiHNG ["$Sfr SF CIpEt{ SpAfrffi

The proposed q:i,.irnatorium would be installed and operated in designated operr space tlrat is

not z*ned for commercicl use. J"housands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impactecj by noneonforming use of the land. This will harnr the living to

profit off of the dead" Such an operation does not belong in cny child's hackyard,

AIR. QL$A!"ETY' SFUHLL* PARTICUL&TE fvtATTHR. ffiAKlt{& F{ISTORY

The Folsorn Fiistoric District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate rnatterwillcause lasting damage pn the
physical, environmental and fiseal lrealth of our community. VisLrally, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredihly or.rt of character for tlie DIstrict. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visi[-rle. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a darnaged legacy.

PROTHCT I-{ ISTSR IC FCI LSOM. PITSTEET 
-T'h{ 

E VULN ERAEI.E. N$ CREMA.TORIUM.

vSince Contact lnformation:
t Lr?ArltTl+ $oTO

Page 967

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P R..OTECT
F.OLSOM
HtsToRrc
D I.STR I CT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

rDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH IMPHCAT|ONS.
--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
_-_ovER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABIE.

-YJTNV WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY oF HISToRIC FoLsoM.
-/--tusHr.y coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FIRE RrsK cAusED By rp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHttDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning,lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chrnmium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard,

AIR QUALtry, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 968

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

€- 2)

_--HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUAtlrY HEALTH lMPtlcATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
V-nn tNDlvtDuAt wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHltDREN.
_--OVEN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
J_ruonly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the f ollowing concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporizcd.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

chitdren, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM . PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

sincerety, A i'g< fZ'S'f =ta Contact lnformation

Page 969

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

F- tJ::{

Xlrrou RtsK FoR AIR euALtTY HEATTH lMPLlcATloNs.
,___A,PARENT 

OR CAREEIVEN OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

)*rIgHI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HTSTORIC FOLSOM.
(

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in anY child's backyard-

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Page 970

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-L l

___HrGH RISK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

2#tt lNDlvlDuAt wHo INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNERABTE.
>?-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levelsfor unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard-

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, ?qK 1]IIdLIUII:

Page 971

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, x t) 7-l

I AM:

-__HrGH RISK FOR AtR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

Xnn TNDTvTDUAL wHo tNTENDs ro HAVE cHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

{urcnr-y woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporizecl,The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible, A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will Ieave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

(:;,rEfuk .fuL
Contact lnformation:

Page 972

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



l:r,:,--

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_--Hlcr{ RtsK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEATTH IMPIICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

$_Hlonly woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard-

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heatwaves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

c ictra Ma,r li n(L
Page 973

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

*/ zs /'zl

---HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IIYIPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

I_HlcHLy woRRIED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized.The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead,suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community,architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Anne ttar (?-
Page 974

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear

I AM:

___HtGH R.ISK FOR. AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.

--_A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR. CHILDREN.

-JattrrnDtvtDuAl wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.

-"--9VER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.

"-fite Hlv woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned f or commerciol use. Thousands of families, child ren, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of characterfor the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,
(t**.,a_r Be3<-J()A.r4.

Contact lnformation

4

Page 975

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
- ./'

O"rtion RtsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH tMPLtcATtoNs.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
oLdven rHE AGE oF 6s AND vutNERABtE.
(ll/I{f.cHly woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORTC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historicalburialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as ''not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthyadults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMEIL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 976

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



:.

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

ort"' b/\-)l2l

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
_rln ranENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHILD oR cHltDR.EN.

-J-an TNDIVIDUAL W}IO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
_-_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

-rzfiIonIY woR.RIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lewn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABIE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerorts it becomes The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlY to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 977

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FO[SOM
l{.tsToRtc
DISTRICT

Vote Nl[ on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-17fillgH RISK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEATTH IMPIICATIONS.
-!.A PARENT OR, CAREGIVER, OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-/ovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vUINERABLE.

---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
_--HIGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

ArR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKtNc H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Since Contact lnformation:

Page 978

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PR.OTECT
FotsoM
H|sToRtc
DI.STRICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
IAM:

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

O8 0

___H|GH R|SK FOR AIR gUAUTy HEATTH tMpLtCATtONS.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
r(nn rNDrvrDUAt wHo INTENDs ro HAvE cHIIDREN"
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABLE.

---VER.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & IEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

---HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR,EME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudyby HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous whan
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKtNc H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 979

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
H tsToRrc
D IST RICT

Vote NQ on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

IDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH tMpLtCATtONS.
-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CI{ILDREN.
.--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
Yvrnv woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc ForsoM.
_--HIGHLY CONCER,NED ABOUT EXTREME FIR.E R,ISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning,lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developlng
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zaned tor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAHTY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastlng damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 980

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
HrsToRrc
DISTRICT

I ::

:.a.

Vote NO on
LakesidB Memo'r'ial,
Lawn ,Crematori:u,m

8/t /NDate:Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___HIGH RrSK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEALTH IMPUCATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CI{ILDREN.

---OYER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

-Wspv woRRtED ABour THE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FotsoM.
:/flottty coNcERNED ABour ExTREME FIRE RrsK CAUSED By Lp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside MemorialLawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins bccomc the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMEL[, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character f or the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 981

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



HrsroRtc
Dl,sT,R|,C'T,' "

Vote NO on
Lakesi.de 'Memorial
Lawh Ciemator,lum

-:. :

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
E*

__*r{rGH RtsK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEATTH IMPHCATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR C}IILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
:lWrnv woRRIED ABour THE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FotsoM.
fitrteuly coNcERNED ABour ExTREME FIRE RrsK cAUsED By tp rANKs rN, 

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mcrcury, and organics. Such toxins bccomc thc mosf dangerous when

voporized. The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A pe anent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

LSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

.,::.;:,.19!,Xii .:

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 982

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
H,lsToRlc
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

?-lL^z

sKnrcn RrsK FoR ArR guAl[Ty miar,rru lnrpllcATlorus...--A 
PARENT OR. CAR,EGIVER. OF A C}I!I.D OR C}IIIDREIS"

..-AN INDIVIDUAT W}IO INTENDS TO I{AVE CI{ILDR.EhI.
__*ovER THE AcE OF 65 ANE \'UF.1{EnABLE.
I(VER,Y woRRIED ABoUT THE sAFETV & E.EGAcY oT HISToR,Ic FoLsoM.,.--HIGHLY 

CONCER,NED ABOIJT EXTR,EME FIR,E R,IsK CAI'SED BY TF TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEvEtS UNSAFE FOR €FllLDREt{, vt INERABIE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn chlldren, developlng
chlldren, elderly, and those with exlstlng health conditlons in the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR,iIING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that ls
not zoned for commerclal use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by s'ronconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not berong in any chird's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELLO PAR,TICI'II"ATE MATTER. fuiAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic partlculate matter wlll cause lasting damage on the
physlcal, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM" PROTECT T'I{E VUI.NIERABLE" NO CREMATORI UM.

Contact lnformatlon:

Page 983

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
HrsToRlc
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lavun Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

a^t",-&fu| -L(

___H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUA!"g"fy !{EAt"Tt{ finfipt.tcATBoNs"
---A PARENT OR CAREOIVER, OF A €${$I.D OR, C}IItDRETiE"
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO tttITENDS TO HAVE Ct{t["DREN"
_*_ovER, THE ACE OF 65 AND VUt NEnABt E"*yFlv woRRrED ABolrr rHE sAFETV & LEGA€v oF FrlsroR.ic FoLsoM.
..-HIGHIY CONCER,NED ABOUT EXTR,EME FIR,E R.ISK CAI'SED BY !"P TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community,s behalf:

ToxlclTY LEVELS UNSAFE FoR cHlLDREN, VULNER,ABN.E
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosg dangerouswhen
vaporlzed. The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applie s only to average, healthy adults. The
Study falls to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developlng
children, e!derly, and those with existing hea!th condltions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR,MING USE OF OPEhI SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commetcial use. Thousands of families, children, park vlsltors, trall and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AlR. QUALITV, SMEL!., PARTICUTATE MATTER nflAKlNG I{ISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal' Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasilng damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our coinmunity. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even lf not visible. A perrnanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H I STOR I C FO!.SO M " PROTECT TI.I E VIJ L hI E RAB LE. NO CRE MATO RI U M.

L
Contact lnformation:

Page 984

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date ?)

--_HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
__-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

-ldvenv woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
p_utenty coNcERNED ABour ExTREME FIRE RrsK cAusED By Lp rANKs tN
1 OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercLrry, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerelv, Contact lnformation:

Page 985

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
F.OLSOM
l{,t'sToRlc
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

*xrsx RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry xialrn rMpLrcATroNs"
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR. CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN"

---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
SCVERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
Ud-HIGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIR.E RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application f or a condition use permit, the followlng concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtTy LEVEIS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning,lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins bccomc thc most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong inany child,s backyard.

AIR QUAIITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER. MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 986

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

C8-ob-L 2\

-/-Htolt RlsK FoR AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.
__-A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.
_Z_HlcHLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized.The smaller the par ticulate rratter, tlre more dangerous it bccomcs. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors' trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AtR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwill cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 987

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

-3->

___H|GH R.|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
__-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
__-OVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNERABLE.

;zlHtcHty woRR|ED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with greatconcern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentiallydeadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 988

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date,] Dl-?a

___H|GH RtSK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO |NTENDS TO HAVE CHITDREN.

--_OVER TI{E AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
__-VERY WORR.IED AEOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

___H|GHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR.EME FIRE RlSq CAUSED BY LARGE

PROPANE TANKS IN OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate an industrial crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn'sproject

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderty, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial or industriol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail

and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm

the living to profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AtR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT

Sincerely,

FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORII.JM.

Contact I

Page 989

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



i

Dear Historic District Commissioners, a '30

I AM:

X-uron RtsK FoR AtR QuAttrY HEAITH lMPLlcATloNs.. 
A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---Iru INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHITDR'EN.
V OVER. THE AGE OF 55 AND VUINER,ABLE.

;i__xronLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETY & tEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporlzed.The smaller the particulate rnatter, the morc dangcrous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

ftob\-Ok-wJC

Contact lnformation:

Page 990

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

---HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEATTH IMPIICATIONS.
>(A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHIID OR CHIIDREN.

-&alr TNDTvTDUAL wHo INTENDs ro HAVE cHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

Xnlcnly woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcY oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.T[e srrraller the particulate matter, the more dangcrous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults- The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUAIITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

IC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 991

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

oate: P -( 5- L- |

>4ntox RtsK FoR AtR QUALITY HEAITH lMPtlcATloNs.
k_A, pARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VUINERABIE.
krHlonly woRRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

(
lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds, ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lastingdamageonthe

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our comrnunity. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant,foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

sincerety, vt c'lp'4{:f\ 6st*r-

Page 992

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
:H'151gR,lC'
DISTRICT

La kesi de' M e m or.l.a,l,,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

(-nteu RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH rMpucATroNs.
___A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-i,4-9Vf n THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-"{Vrnv woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF r{rsroRrc FoLsoM.
,z-f.rculY coNcERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RIsK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mcrcury, cnd orgonicg. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG FilSTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 993

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

:. vo,te,N$,on,
L,a,keside Miemor$al

L a'w,n C,rernatoriru m

Date.s<l al,+-r

___HroH RlsK FOR AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.
Xl pARENT oR cAREGIvER oF A cHttD oR cHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
XNIOHI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous it beconres. Tlie report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zonedfor commercial use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscat health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible.A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 994

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
HrsroRlc
,DI.S-TRICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
orr", &- Lt^ ?- \

V-rL,ou RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
---A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
Fvepv wORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

a--

JCTIIOHI.Y CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN
' oPEN sPAcE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned f or commercial use, Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AtR QUAUTY, SMEII, PARTICUIATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 995

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P.RO.TECT . Vote,$P on'
Lakeside'Memor'i,al,
Lawn Gie:mato,rlum

D I STRICT
Dear Historic District Commissioners, o"t",1J4t4&-2/
I AM;

-YnrcH RrsK FoR ArR euALrry HEAITH tMpLtcATtoNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR C}IILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-.-VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

---HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics, Such toxins become the mosf clangeraus when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAHTY, SMEII, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 996

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



, Vote N9 on, ' .

La kes l d e,'M em or.:i,al, :,

Lawn,Cremato'ri u msrRlc'T'
Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
oat", /./-;l I

_(_HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEAITH |MPHCAT|ONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
___AN INDTVTDUAT WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CHTTDREN.
_/tovEL THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
IllERY WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF H|STOR|C FOTSOM.
_{-TIIOTIIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Srrch toxins hecome the rnosf dangerous whe"n

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMEL[, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected f or miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Cnnterf lnfnrmr*inn.

Page 997

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vo'te 
-Q, 

on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawt:r Cre,metoriUm, 

,

oate: 5l${S{Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

J-ntou RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEAITH rMpLrcATroNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CI{IIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

-.-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABLE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and ihcludes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICTTY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only lo average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTTCUIATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 998

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'Dl,ST R|,CT,"

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-(wgn RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEATTH rMpLrcATroNs.
_rt'PanENT OR CAREG]vER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

-T,.dT*I INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

-:Bffiny woRRIED ABoUT THE sAFETY & LEGAcY oF I{IsToRIc FotsoM.
-\-H}gT{LY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HEI-lX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
incf uding chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SME[[, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

o\ Lu

Page 999

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



,, P',R.OT,E,C'T, ',i,:'
FOLSOM
HrsToRrc
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeside,Memoria,l
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
Date

g -6 -L)

___HrGH R|SK FOR ArR QUAUTY |{EATTH |MPL|CAT|ONS.
___A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

--JN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
V-oven rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.

---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

---HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVEIS UNSAFE FOR CHtLDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercLrry, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized, The smaller the partidulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park vlsltors, trall and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SME[[, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

EJ I ""*VZ
Contact lnformation:

Page 1000

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Hl'STO',R|'C," .','.

Dl,srRl'c,T ,'',,

, ' ,' ,, , Vote N.Q.'o.n '

Iakesi.de'Memoii,al
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-Xinron RrsK FoR ArR. euAlrry HEALTH rmpucATtoNs.
__-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_+ovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

-XIVTNV WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.
-ylHlGHtY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS lNt OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application fora conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtTy tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHttDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUIATE MATTER MAKING t{tSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1001

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



4.,

i

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

o^ru. F/"a,/a I

___H!GH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
X_a PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it bccomcs. Thc report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELI, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1002

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial

',Lawn Crematoriufi ,

D|sTRl,cT
Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
{ Wl,r

/1

-XlxroH RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH rMpucATroNs.
-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
__*AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
___VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF I{ISTORIC FOISOM.

-_-HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1003

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



j ,DlST,RI,CT,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Lakeside Memorial
Lawn' Gremator'i,u'm,

or,".('8 & t

___Hrcl{ RrsK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH tMpL|CATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
___AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
*A(OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

---VERY WORR.IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.
-__HIGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VUINERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMEI1, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKINc HtSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VU LNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1004

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



t' .:

a.

PROTECT
FOLSOM
l{rtroillc
DISTRI CT

Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date:

I AM:

XHIgx RlsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

---A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.
\ I{IGHLY WORR.IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.-(Z
lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulatc mattcr, thc more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land..This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visi I smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Since

e. A permanent pollu

Contact lnformation:

Page 1005

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Me,m.or'le-l

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-{HroH RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEAITH tMpLtcATtoNs.
---+ PARENT OR CAREGTVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
Vaa-rNDrvrDuAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.
Jz-5vzn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vutNERABtE.
iZIIISHI.Y WOR.RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALtTY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER. MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwill cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

,F"Z'tl ,-#L
Page 1006

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT: .

FOLSOM
l{,lsT9 ,lc
D ISTRICT

: r, , , ,:,'VOtg,,$Q on,

La.k:esid e,,Me mor ia I

, L,q Yv.'P Qie m atotluim

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

__HIGH RrSK FOR AtR QUALtTY HEALTI{ IMPLICATIONS.
)(_a rnnENT oR cAREcrvER oF A cHrLD oR cHttDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
__.OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
XJsny woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.
;X_HlcHLy coNcERNED ABOUT EXTREME F|RE R|SK CAUSED BY rP TANKS tN. 'OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character f or the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1007

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

A,
v_^

tGH R|SK FOR ArR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

_-_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO ]NTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

-v{veny woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEgAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
o/_tlonly coNcERNED ABour EXTR.EMF FIR.E RrsK CAUSED By Lp rANKs rN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use.permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated asOpen Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the moredangerous it becomes, The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAUTY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if notvisible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTOR IC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIU M.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1008

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date

I AM:

-YHrgH RrsK FoR AtR euAury HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
:/*nv woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FotsoM.
_1/ntonty coNcERNED ABoUT EXTREME F|RE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS lN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
includirrg chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlylo average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and thosewith existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAI(ING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community.Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORII.,'M.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1009

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Dar.et Y .J3 ''Li

J-nrcH RlsK FoR AtR euALlrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs'
_-_A PINENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-Eru INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-_-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.-'7vERy-wonilro ABouT THE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HlsToRlc FoLsoM.
-l/_itdutV ion-crRNED ABour EXTRTME FIRE RE$K cAUSED BY LP TANKS lN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

includirrg chromium, mercury, and organics' Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized,The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned tor commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. with only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, one fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard'

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAK]NG HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually, the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

/)-

Contact lnformation

Page 1010

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

l-nrgH RrsK FoR AIR euAltry HEALTH tMPLtcATtoNS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDfVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO TIAVE CHITDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-/-ven* woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGACY oF HtsroRlc FoLsoM.
y'ntgnty coNcERNED ABour EXTREturE FIRE R.rsK cAusED By Lp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds, ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the livingto
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SlriElL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

si Contact lnformation:

Page 1011

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
r'orso,,M
HrsToRrc
DI STRI CT

Vota N$,'On
',,, l.akrsjd€ Me, orlal

La,wn CrQ,mbtorlurn

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR ArR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
X_n pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHttD oR cHltDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, thefollowing concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUINERABIE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and olganics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, thc morc dangcrous it bccomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designaied open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginany child'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poorairquality,smell,andtoxicparticulatematterwillcauselastingdamageonthe
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1012

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___HIGH RISK FOR ArR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

-Ia pARENT oR cAREctvrn oF A cHtLD oR cHttDREN.
' AN rNDrvrDuAL wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHttDREN.

-r
lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulatc mattcr, thc morc dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMEIL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and.toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
HIGHTY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

Sincere

Page 1013

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date:-

___HrGH R.ISK FOR AlR. QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-__A PAR,ENT OR. CAREGIVER, OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.

Xan tNDtvtDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.

--_OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_lntoHLy woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized. Tlre smaller the particulate matter, thc morc dangcrous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1014

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote N9;

, 08 /o'1 ,z l

tawn

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

Date

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.
A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

Xan lNDIvrDuA[ wHo INTENDs ro HAVE CHILDREN.
*--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

{xlotil.y woR.R.tED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. In reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulatc mattcr, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginany child'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerel Contact Information:

Page 1015

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

!-won RtsK FoR AtR QUALITY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
y'ovrr' rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.

T_ileury woRRIED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate rnatter, the nrore dangerous it becomcs. Thc rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,
I ^{^rma*ian

Page 1016

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
Date

.\/-}ilEH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_u/A papENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

'/au TNDTvIDUAL wno INTENDS ro HAVE cHILDREN.
_--OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
{_v*pv wORRIED ABoUT THE SAFETv & LEGAcY OF HISTORIC FOtSoM.
_uilonty coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FIRE RtsK cAusED BY LP TANKS tN

oPEN SPACE. -E:-
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorlum. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Srtch toxins become the mosf dangerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This appliesonly to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned f or commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the Iand. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER lilAKlNG HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poorairquality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lastingdamage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

,:,n ,",*1.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1017

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



,H'l$.Tofllc
,FlS'TRI.C-T

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

-LntaH RrsK FoR. AtR euAurY HEALTH lMPucATloNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_Eulenly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETy & tEcAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwritetoyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's applicationfora conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics, Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporlzed. The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous it becorrres. Tlte reput'I

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only lo average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developlng

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR.MING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and'

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

oate, 6-G-J \

Contact lnformation

Page 1018

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematof.ium , .,1

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
f-(a r

___HrGH RISK FOR ArR QUALITY HEATTH IMPHCATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
AOVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
_--VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

---HIGHtY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mcrcury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangarous whan

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwill cause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

9\5 -%
Contact lnformation

Page 1019

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'P'R,O.T,E'CT

FOLSOM
,, H.I's',f'Q,f,1(
. DIS,TR'ICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

y_HrGH R|SK FOR ArR QUALrry HEALTH TMPLTCAT|ONS.

x_A PARENT OR CAREGTVER OF A CHTLD OR CHTLDREN.

J€-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
$LOVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

+-VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
+-_H|GHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME F|RE R|SK CAUSED BY LP TANKS lN
1V OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics, Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTOR IC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORI UM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1020

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Y-xtcn RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEAITH rMpucATtoNs.
___A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
y'OVEN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
:/-vrNV WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF I{ISTORIC FOISOM.
i.--HlcHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY [P TANKS lN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXIC|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangeraus when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the livingto
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1021

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P'f,Q.f,f

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

. 'l:

Lakeside M,e'morial
Lawn Crematorium

Date >tt .l

Iv-HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.a -tf74_A PARENT OR CAREGTVER OF A Cr{tLD OR CH|LDREN.. 
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_-_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
2CVERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

x3i"rT,tlrlo.T:r*NED 
ABour EXTREME F|RE RrsK CAUSED By rp rANKs rN

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUINERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
inclttding chrcrmittm, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H I STOR IC FOLSOM. PROTECT TH E VU LNERAB LE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, ,-^^$--+ l^f^-*^ri^^.

Page 1022

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

---r{lGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PAR,ENT OR, CAR.EGIVER, OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
.-_AN INDIVIDUAI. WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---HIOITTY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dartgetous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditlons in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in onY child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, sMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM, PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

-3-Y-^zA-+*Z
Contact lnformation

Page 1023

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date

I AM:

Y_noH RtsK FoR AtR QuAtlrY HEAITH lMPtlcATloNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Tovrn THE AGE oF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-__HIGHLY WOR,RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's proiect site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporlzed.The smaller the parLiculaLe uraL[er, the more dangerous it becomes. The rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the rieighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visibte. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1024

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Histo,tic District Commissioners,

I AM:

aate: K *to -Ja */

-X-HIGH RISK FOR AIR, QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

4_e PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR. CHILDR.EN.

___AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN
g_ovER THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNERABTE.

--X-NIAHTY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM. .

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a condition'al

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics:Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate lrra[[er, Ilre ntore dangerous it becomcs. Thc report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of communitl, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of characterfor the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1025

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Sxlon RtsK FoR AtR QuALlrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

--_A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
**-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
K-ovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vUINERABLE.
K_ntoHLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns requlre your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. 'lhe smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous lt becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use, Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physicat, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1026

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

UT THE SAF FOLSOM.
(r-'L-a.Q)

rn about Lake nd itional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized.Tlre srrrallcr [lre particulate matter, the more dangerous it bccomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1027

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P:ROTECT
FOLSOM
H tsroRtc
D'|ST Rl CT

Date k ? -r(

___HIGH RISK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEATTH |MPL|CATIONS.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
___9VER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABLE.
$/rnv woRR,rED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
.:€{IGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE R.ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtTy TEVELS UNSAFE FOR Ct{tIDREN, VUINERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning,lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mogt dangerous whcn
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsorn Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal' Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABTE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AMr

Contact lnformation:

Page 1028

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



.:. PROTECT
, ,.,S@|;S'OM

H tsToRtc
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Gremato -t " 

'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

__-H|GH R.|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY FtEAITH tMpLtCATtONS.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

--.AN INDIVIDUAT WI{O INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
.--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.
---VER.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
{tttottLy coNcERNED ABour ExTR.EME FIRE RrsK cAusED By Lp rANKs tN-OPEN 

SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projectsite is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtTy LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHtIDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mcrcury, and organics. Suclr toxins becunte l.he rnost dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerclol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAIITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER. MAKING HISTOR,Y
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and flscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1029

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



i

:,

Vote NO on
Lakeside lllimsrrisl
Lawn, Crem,at6ri u m

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date , (/lzlur

lK-HrGH RrsK FoR AtR euAury HEATTH rMpLrcATtoNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
_X-Eru INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
_[_vrny woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & rEGAcy oF HtsroRtc Forsom.
_I_xrexly coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FIRE RrsK cAusED By rp rANKs rN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application f or a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY IEVEIS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
inclr"rding chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VU LNERAB LE. NO CREMATORIU M.

Contact lnformation

Page 1030

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
F.O,LSOM
l{,tsToRlc
DlST RI CT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

-y'-nrgn RrsK FoR ArR euAury rialrr rMpLrcATroNs.
IpA,PARENT OR CAREOTVER OF A CHttD OR CH|TDREN.
.AN TNDtvtDUAL wHo INTENDs ro HAvE cHtrDREN.
4/flovER Tl{E AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.
JfIVERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & |.EGACY OF HIsToRIc FotsoM.
-V-tttgrtty coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FIRE RtsK cAusED By rp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUINERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins beconre the rnost dongeruus when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HI5TORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact I

Page 1031

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOLSOnI
H ISTOR,IC
DISTR.ICT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic Dlstrict Commissioners,
I AMc

oatet O/t?/a-t

*K-xtau RtsK FoR AtR, euAury ltEAtu{ uupltcATloNs.
.--A PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER. OF A CI{NLE OR CHILDREN"
---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO I{AVE CI{II.DR,EN.
-.-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABI.E.

-.-VER.Y WORR,IED ABOT'T THE SAFETY & LEGACV OF ilSSTOR,IG FOLSOM.
&l'llGHLY CONCERNED ABOITT EXTRETTflE F|RE R|SK CAuSED By Lp TANKS !N

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you wlth great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditlonal
use permit to lnstall and operate a crematorlum. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attentlon and actlon on the community's behalf:

ToxlClTY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR GHILDREN' VIJN"NERABIE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Plannlng, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxlns become the most dongercuswhen
vaporized- The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn chlldren, developlng
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the nelghboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for conmerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visltors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any child,s backyard.

AIR QUALITY, STUEL!., PARTICI.IIATE IWATTER. frf,AKING }IISTORY
The Folsom Hlstoric District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environnnental and flscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are lncredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H I STORIC FO!-sOM. PROTEC-fr THE VULNERABLE. NO CR,EMATORI UM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1032

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'' ,l'

Vote $, ,o*
La kest'd,e'M,em,o rfhjl
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH RISK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEALTH |MPUCATTONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
,Snn TNDTvTDUAL wHo TNTENDS ro HAvE cHTLDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and ihcludes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtry LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHtIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. Tlie smaller the particulate matter, the more datrgerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALtry, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and'

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1033

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



,,p.f,,oTEcT
' ' F,O,|.S-,OM

HtsToRlc' D,lsT'RlcT

Vote N9. on ,

Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Cremato:r.lum ,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_I-_HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEATTH tMpLtCATtONS.
---A PAR.ENT OR, CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
.--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

---VER.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF I{ISTORIC FOLSOM.
+<lllGHtY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS lN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICTTY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHtIDR,EN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, m€rcury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous whcn
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study falls to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developlng
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1034

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote NO on
l

1u gl6g,s,i'de Nliemar ldl
Lar,vn Cr,ematoti{m

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

lAMr
Date

JdonRrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH tmpttcATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CI{IID OR CHIIDREN.

--.AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABLE.
.--HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF I{ISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUINERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. Tlre stnaller l.he particulate nratter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health oi our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and'

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1035

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



: P.ROTE.CT

'l,,F LS,OM

, D{STRIGT

Vote l!9" on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

o^'", 9t4zlDear Historic District Commissioners,
tArI',,

/
-V-HrgH RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEAITH rMpLrcATroNs.
---A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDR,EN.

--.AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
--.OJYER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER.ABLE.
Jdtenv woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcy oF HtsToRtc FoLsoM.
---HIGI{LY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR,EME FIRE R.ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematoriurn. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtTy TEVELS UNSAFE FOR Ct{ttDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxirrs becorne Llre mosl rlungerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring comrnunity.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerclal use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands, Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMEII, PAR.TICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

sincerely, Contact lnformation;

Page 1036

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



__lllGil *,rsK FoR ArR QUAUTY ilEALTt{ tHputATtONS.
!-l rlnenr on cnnretvcn oF A cntlD on cHtrDREt{.

-:AN 
lttlDlVlDUAL WtlO IHIENDS TO ]IAVE Cl{ltDnEH"

*-OVEN, THE AGE OF 65 A]{D VUTITIER.ABL€.
_-VERY WORNIED A3OUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF I{ISTONIC FOLSOI/I.
*-TII6IILY CONCENHED Af,OUT ENTREME PIRE R.CSK CAUSED BY tP TANI(S IN

OPEN SPACE.

I wrlte to you rvltlr great tonccrn Jbuut Lakrside Merarorial Lsrurt's appllcntion for a ronditional
use pennit to lrrstatl and opreruiu g eremstorlurn. [-gkeside Marnorila$ l-av.'n's prejcct siite ls

designated as Open $puec end lna$udes histsricafl burial groundg. tn ir.v$cr.ring t-utteside
lclemoria8's appl6catlon fot a ac,ndition usc permiit, lhc fefilurling collrernr rcqulre yuur
attention and .rcti{rn un the cummrunity's behnll:

TOXiCITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNER,ABLE
'fht lnltdal Study by fiiELlK tnvironrnental Flannirag. [fl8- nolstts $evels lnr harn'rfui lurxins
includlng uhrsilrium, lncr,rury, and orgrnicr. 5ucfi toxinr hcc,umc tlra rnosl dortgerous wlrgn
vapotited. '{he srnaiiler lhe perticulate mattEr,llra nrorc dangerous ii bl'comeu.'Ihu repurt
dnsiignutev ehe leselg is "rr$t signifitallt.' This applier only io auc.ruge, hoslthy gdults,'thu

Studf falle t$ rEfrort rignlf icant arid potentiully dcadsy {evcls for unborn chlldren, developlng
thlldren. elder!y, and those with existlng haalth conditiong in rhc tteighhrorlng cornr*unity.

HONCOHFORMIHG USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crrsnatotium r,lould he insta*led and oprraterl iln designat*d Dp€h Epsce that iig

not zoned lor tommereial uge, '[hor.rsands ol f arcrilies, children. park vlsitors. lratl *nd l.rlce users
rvlfil be inequitabfiv lmpacted by nonccnformlng ust ui thu land. Tl:is wilI harsn the liubng to
Brofdt oli oi thu deod. With only one wsy ln anrl out *or ernergenuy vehicles. tlnc f lre rvill harnr
thousands, Sueh ati operatlon does not belong in olty chlf;d's baukyard.

AlR, QUAufY, SMELL, pARTtcUtATE Ir,tAtTER mAKtNG H|STORY
The Folsoftr H0storiic tlistrirt lc trcasured for 6ts lcgsc'g m{ runiRrunity, arri\lll:cburs. afid nirtura!
uppea!. Psor elr quolity, smell. and to*lc parliculate mattcr ruiil cuuse laeting demege o$ thc
physltal. envlronmontrl and llscal hsalth ul our *rignmuniity. Visuailty, the shcd, smokc, anel

heat w.av,ss src irncredlhly out of ehararter {or Lhc Dlstrlct. Sceni 'rlll bu detcctad dor nr!les.
euan if flot ulslbla. A permenclrt pollutant, {uu! srme$l xtd to*irrs wil$ leavs a damaged logue y.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTI{E VULNERABLE. hIO CREMATORIUM.

Silnarcly,, C{rntiicl inlrrrrirntkr 1l:

Page 1037

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOTSOM
HrsToRrc
D I STRI CT

Vote NO on

Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Date 6/1Izo'zlDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

:-vjnon RrsK FoR AtR euAurv HEALTH IMPLtcATtoNs.
***A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-VovtnrHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABIE.
**-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium..Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Erivironmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned tor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually,.the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly.out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visiblg. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1038

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
H r sToRr c
DI ST RI CT

Vote N0 on
Lakeside Memoria I

Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
Date

i-nrcn RrsK FoR ArR euAltry HEAITH tMpLlcATtoNs.
-*.A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

--.AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-Xovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABIE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF I{ISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite toyouwith great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated asOpen Space and includes historical burialgrounds, ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR. CHILDR.EN, VULNER.ABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Ertvironmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existlng health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trailand lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of cornmunity, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smeke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1039

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, zpz/
IAM:

___HIGH R|SK FOR AIR QUAHTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PAR.ENT OR, CAREGIVER, OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
___AN TNDTVTDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Y:OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1040

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
I

I

_Y_xroH RrsK FoR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAI WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

-V-uIonIY WoRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY a TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangcrous it bccomcs. Thc rcport
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use: Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smQke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTEfiTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere Contact lnformation:

Page 1041

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
H tsTOR|C
D I STRI CT

Vote NQ on

Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners, Da

IAM:

y'n,an RrsK FoR AtR euAltry HEAITH tMPLtcATtoNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
I)VER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

TxtonLy woRRtED Agour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics, Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.Thc smallcr thc particulote matter, the more dangerous it becomes- The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead, Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SME[1, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastingdamage on the

physical, environmental and fiscat health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORTC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnfo

Page 1042

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
HtsroRlc
DI STRICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

yete Ne, on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Darc:61 lo/'Lozl

**_HrGH R|SK FOR AlR, QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-_-A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN,
.--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
***OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.

v_HtGHLy woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics, Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it of f of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and flscalhealth of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1043

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn ,Cremato,r:iurm

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEATTH tMpLtCATtONS.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
;(ln TNDtvtDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
J(IIOUI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & tEGAcY oF HIsToR,Ic FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lake.side Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf: t'

TOXtCtTy TEVEIS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
voporized. The smaller the particttlate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unhorn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing heatth conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for-commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Yr)(*s lra Lu,

Contact lnformation:

Page 1044

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR. AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH IMPHCATIONS.

-__A PAR,ENT OR. CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.

;ZLAN TNDTvTDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHTLDREN.

--_OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-Xlcnly woR.RrED ABoUT THE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unboin children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Since

LE
Page 1045

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTE ('if ,': ,

FOLSOM
]l,lSTORI,C.':
D,lsrRt,cr' ' l '

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematsrium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
Date

)#-xrolr R.rsK FoR AIR QUAUTY HEAITH IMPUCATIONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
)IrOVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE,
x_HlcHty woRRtED ABour THE SAFETY & tEGACy OF H|STORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf: ''

TOXtCtTy LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporizcd. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of fimilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALtry, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastirrg damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visuallv. the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:si

C*i Lrsa D.qn qlize-
Page 1046

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



"P$o,TFt'T I, 
,j s.ji . :.

FOLSOM
Ft{ Rl'C " ,'

DJ.STR]CT .' '

Vote NO on
Ia kesid,e,l ]M,e mo iia,l
Liwn eremator,i'um

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

--_HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEALTT{ |MPHCAT|ONS.
..-A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-Kovrn rHE AGE oF 55 AND vUINERABLE.
:dIOITI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & tEGAcY oF HISToRIc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditionat
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf: ''

TOXtCtTy TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CI{ILDREN, VUINERABIE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. Tho report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be ineq.uitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff ofthedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

lu. yc.n

Contact lnformation:

Page 1047

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



:' Lawn €r€rna.tofiu,m

?tDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

:J-Hlgx RlsK FoR AtR. QuALtrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
_/_e pARENT oR cAREGIvER oF A cHILD oR cHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--IOVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.

-./_HIonIY woRR,IED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

0ainlr-r

Contact lnformation:

Page 1048

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



, PRO,TEC,T
FOLSOM
,Hls:T,oRl.c

:

DlSTR|G'T'

' Vote l$Q;on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

>(

X-ure n RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH rmpucATroNs.
)4e plnENT oR CAREGIVER OF A CHrtD OR CH|IDREN,
_Xtan rNDrvrDuAr wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHtLDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE
XTHICXLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFELY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM. -^nt,nl*lnrqirh ilorrted gfu^L li'|,,! e^frerk- Fto rrsK Ca.tned b, t^P |anks rt tfflt'IrLq'
lwritdtdyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Studyfailsto report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAUTY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architectLlre, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

eIc

5i rely,

ftr uR st (um'<
Contact lnformation

Page 1049

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



, ,P,ROT.ECT
:,.,F'O,[SOM

H lsroRlc
DISTRICT

La'keside ,Memorial
'[awn Crematoriu,m

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

__,H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
:/-a pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHltD oR cHltDR.EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDR.EN.
___9VER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE

"4i,:ir"#.:,,,1f '="PL#ihL'Ef +f tfr'lY..",1=,9*o.;;'fJl'f ;7b''j-,?,:if fu ̂1M.u"
I writdtdyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

FOLSOM. PROTECT TH E VULN ERABLE. NO CREMATORI UM.PROTECT

/4ev,n 4,ur*,r

Contact lnformation:

Page 1050

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



',,;, P-f,OT,rECT,
' , FOISOM

H rsToRrc
D.I ST.RI CT

, ,Vote, NLQ, on

Lakeside Memo,r'ial

, Lawn Crematori,u,m

$/ {iLtDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

g_HrGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_-_A PAR,ENT OR CAR,EGIVER, OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
_-_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-_-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.
I/ HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFET-Y & LEGACY OF HISTOR,IC FOLSOM. -^..,N-"Vli,qhh ,.n rer/ o'Ln;* *la sylrzilw ftr- rrsK gaaxd b, t^P fuAAs n apa+wLL'

I writdtdyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematoriumwould be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thbusands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the tand. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

WM/nnVnrnr
Contact lnformation:

Page 1051

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT:,
i:

a....

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_VHrgH R.tsK FoR AtR QUALITY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs'

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
__-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-#"u":fu",H?;i""Pffitiil'Eif f,""'bl.*i",':t',;'fJf 'f ;7b'1J.7:lf w^wa"
t wrii/tdyo, *itt'r great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporizecl. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerel Contact lnformation:

Page 1052

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'FO.[SOM

"H'l.sToRlc
DISTRICT

Vote Nlf on , 
,

Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

o^t", o fl/ v4{/ Zot I
Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:
t -z-y__HtGH R|SK FOR AIR QUAL|TY HEATTH |MPHCAT|ONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
-.-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
.--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
_--VERY WOR.RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HTSTORIC FOLSOM.
-.-HIGHIY CONCER,NED ABOUT EXTR,EME FIRE R,ISK CAUSED BY [P TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land^ This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a dam aged legacy.

FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:Sincerely,

Page 1053

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



xAN TNDIVTDUAL WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
J(HISHIY WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUAHTY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHILD OR, CHILDREN. \i^

W
HI R.rc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particurlate matter, the more dangerotts it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALTTY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

tF

N iuoll We4tS

Contact lnformation

Page 1054

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOLSOM ., ,

H I STORI C
D.}S,TRIC.T

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

P 2jz

___H|GH RtSK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-__AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
XOVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
XxIoTII.Y woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf ;

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematoriumwould be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTO RIC FOLSOM. PROTECT TH E VU LN E RABLE. NO CREMATOR IU M.

l)n\ UI.L

Contact lnformation:

Page 1055

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

o^r",0llqlzDl

___H|GH R|SK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEATTH |MPLTCATTONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
25hN tNDTVTDUAT WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CHTTDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

)$rcHr.y woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & rEGAcy oF HrsroRrc Forsom.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults.The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

{2-
Contact lnformation:

Page 1056

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOTSOM
H r sToRrc
DISTRICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

ate: NI/AJ .*D

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
,/-a pARENT on cAREGtvER oF A cHtLD oR cHltDREN.
*-_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
ji.JTIIGUTY WOR,RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR.MING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTOR.Y

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of characterfor the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

l4*

Contact lnformation:

Page 1057

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOtSO,M
H rsroRlc
DI STRI CT

Vote N-Q. on

Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

o",", t [tb\>\Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

---HtGl{ RlsK FOR AlR, QUAIITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

-**AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

*--OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.

_fxlenry woRRtED ABour THE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that [s

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1058

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date:

t^6
_Y_HrgH RrsK FoR ArR euALtrY t{EALTH tMPLtcATtoNs.
_Vtr?tnENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHtLD oR cHILDREN.
:Jan rNDrvrDUAt wHo tNTENDs ro HAVE cHtLDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_VftIEUIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only lo average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMEII, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

o\l
Sincerely,

,0
Contact lnformation:

Page 1059

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



HI'S'TORI.C,
D| TRI.CT' .

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

__JIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
U_t( pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHILD oR cHILDREN.

-r./nn TNDTvTDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHtLDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.

-rlnlouI.Y woR,RIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of characterfor the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Since Contact lnformation:

Page 1060

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

X-nrex RrsK FoR ArR euALrry HEAITH tMpucATtoNs.

Date
glt lLo>)

A
X-e

PARENT OR. CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
N INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
X__Hte Hry woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc Fotsom.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboringcommunity.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact
lJ-ourvod

Sincerely, lnforma!ion:

Page 1061

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



, '', VoteS$on ,

, 'takeiide Mernorial
' Lawn Cre,matn'ri:urn'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

zD Ll

___HtGH R|SK FOR ArR QUALITY HEALTH IMPHCATIONS.

--_A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
X-UICHI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to'average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

tact lnformation
Shuker

Sincerely,

Page 1062

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dcar Fllstoric District Cornmissioners,
I Altlc

-,,<HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALIIY tt€ALTH iltpLtCATtONS. - r r. -rI-A PAREiIT OR, CAREGIVCR, oF A Cfinr,ftHftDrEu.(( /(fI L|.

--AhI 
INDIVIDUAT wlIO I]{TENDS TO HAVE CI{ILDREN, O

_.OVCN THIAGE OF 65 AND VULT{ERAbIE.

--VERY 
WON,R,IED AEOUT TI{E SAFETY & TEGACY OF I{ISTON,IG FOLSOiI,

*JIGIITY COilCER,I{ED ATOUT EXTREIIE FIRE AISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN
OPEN SPAIE.

I write to ltoti r.rith grcat concorn about Lakcsidc fvirmorial Lervn'i appllcation for a conditional
use Fcrmit lo lnstall and operatc a trematorium. Laltcsida Memorial LSwn's proicct sile ls
designal.ed as Open Space end includes hlstorical burlal grounds. lo reviewing Lakesidc
Mcmorial's application for a condition use pcrmil. the following conccrni rcquirc your
ettcntion and action on the community's behall:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FON C}IIIDR,EN, VULT{ENABTE
lhe lnitial sludy by HELIX Environmcntal Planning. lnE- notates levels lor harmful tolins
including chrornium. mcrcury. end organics. Such toxins btcomc thc most danggrod$ whert
vaporited. The smaller lhe particulatc mattsr. thc morc dangerous it bncomcs. The reporl
designatcs the let cls as 'not signllicant.' Thir applies only to sveregc. hcalthy sdults. Thc
Study fails to rcportsignilicant artd putcntialty deatily lsvels for uhborn chlldran. developlng
chlldrcn. elderly, and those wlth existing health condltlonr in the nrighboring communily.

NONCOI{FORI,|IN€ USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposcd crcmatorium cuould be installcd and opcratcd !n dcsignatcd open spacc thal is
not roned lor commcftlal ute. Thousands of {amilies. childran. park visitors. lrail gnd lalc users
rvill be lnequitably lmpacled by nonconformlng ust of tha land- This wilt harm tha livinc to
profit off ol the deed. Wlth only one way in and out for emergency vehicles. One flre rvill harm
thousands. Such an opcration docs not bctong in ony child,r beckyard.

AiR QUAtlTy, SlilELL, FAnficUtATE MAITER MAKTNG HisTOny
Tht Folsorn tlistori< bistrict ls treasurcd fOr its legscy ol community. Arrhitecture. and natural
appeal- Poor air quality. smell- and toxic parlirulate mattcr rvitl causc lastlng damage on the
phylltal. tnviionmeital *nd fiscal health ol orrr community. Visually. thc shrd, smokc, and
hcat wavts are lncrcdibly out of character lor lhe Distrlct. Sccnt will be dctcctetl {or milcs.
cvln if not uiriblc. A pcrmanent pollulant. loul smell and toxins vrill leave e damaged iegacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECI THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnlormrliotr:

Page 1063

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



:' r: r-.':.:.,.ri:i,ri.r!:

Desr lllstoric District Commissloncrs.
I Ailir

,t

_-lilGH RtSt( FOR AtR QUAury flEALTt{ iltpucATtoNs.

-*A 
PAREilT OR, CAf,EGIVER OF A CIIITD OR, CI{IIDRET{.

--Atrl 
INDIVIDUAI Wl{O TNTENDS TO I|AVE Ct{ttDREN.

--OVER. 
TllE AcE OF 65 AND VUttrtEAAbtt.

J(VERY woRRlED ABour rllc SAFETY & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc Folsot't.
--HlGlltY 

col{cBnilED Abot r E}freE$EE FIRE R.tsK cAusED Ey Lp TAilKs tN
OPET{ SPACG.

I vrritc to yori r'rith Brcat concern about Lakeside Momoriel Lstrn's appllcation for a condilional
usc pcrmit to insialland operatc a rremslorium. Lekeside Mcmoriel Lawir's projcct site ls
desiSnatcd os Open Spacc end lncludes historical burial grounds. in revierrring Laheside
ldemorial's application for a condition use permil. the following concerns rcquire yorrf
ettention and artion on lhe community,s bchalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CI{IIDNEN, VULI.IERABLE
Thc lnitial Study by llEllX EnvironnicntEl Planning. lnc- notatcs level* lor harmfu! toiins
lncluding chromium. metcury. and organics- Such toxins btcomc thc mostdongerodg hrhrn
voporlred- Yhc smaller thc partlculate mattef. the more dangGrous ll brromes. Thr: rcport
dcsignal'cs lht lcvels as 'not signlficant.' This applies onl/ to avcragr. healthy adults. Tha
Study lallr to rcport slsnilicant and potcntially dearity levels for uhbDrn rbildrcn. develoFlng
thlldreh. elderly, and thosc wlth existing health cotditions in the nuighboring comrnunity.

NONGOHTORIIiING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposcd crcmatorium would bc lnstalled and opcratcd in dcsignated opcn space thal is
nol ioned for rommcftlal ,tse. Thousands ol {amillcs. childrcn. park visitors, trail and leke users
rvill be lncquitablv lmpacted by noncrinlorniinE usa o{ thc land. This will harm thu living to
profit off of the dead' \i/lth only one way in and out for emergcncy vehiclcs- Dnc flre rvitl harm
thousandg. Such sn opcration docs not belong in ary chlld,s barkyard.

AIR QUALITY, STIIELLi FAA,fiCUIATE MATTER il[119P6 I{ISTOR,Y
The Folsom Histori< Distrlct ls treasured for ils lcgacy o{ community. irrhilerture. and natural
appeal- Poor air quelitf. smell. and toxic particulate matter rvill seuse lastlng dimege on thG
physlcel. cnvltonmenl,al and flscal health ol our community- Visually. the shcd. smoke, and
heat waveg are incrcdibly out 6f chEractcr lor lhe Distrlct. Sccnt will be dctected lor miles.
cven if not vlslble. A pcrmanent pollutant. loul smetl end toxins will lerve a damaged laBacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CRE MATORIUM.

Contact

Page 1064

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dcer l{istoric District Cornmissloncrs.
I Altlt

Deut J( Z:3,/

)Q-Hron RtsK FoR AtR euALtty HEAtn{ tmpucATtoNs.
/ 
-.4 PAR,EilT ON CAR.EGIVER OF A CIIITD ON, CHILDRET{.
_.AhI INDIVIDUAI Wl{O INTENDS To IIAVE tI{ILDREN.
#ovER rHE AGE OF 55 AND VUTilEAABLT.
-lzrtERY woR.RlED ABour rllE SAFETY & LEoAcY oF l{rsroRtc Fotsofit.
26[f.rT,rIrt".!cERr{ED Abour Exrfr,EilE FtnE R.tsK cAusED By Lp TAitKs tN

I vrrite to you tvith grcat conccin about Lakesidc Memorigl Lr$/n's appllcetion f or a conditional
use pcrmit to lnsta!land opcratc e cruma{orium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projcct sale l$
dcsignated os Open $Face enti includes historiral burlal grounds. in revicr.ring Leheside
ldemorisl's application for a condition usc pcrmit. the following conretns rcqulrc yout
attcntion snd action on lhe comniunity,s bchalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR GIIILDRCN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmcntal Plarrning. lne. notatE$ Idvelg lor harmiu! toxinc
including chronriuni. mer(ury. end organics. Such toxins bEcome thc rnost dringtrois whert
vaporired" The smallcr the partitulate mEttEt, tht mDrc dangctous ll brcomes. Th13 rcport
designatcs the lcvcls as'not rignllicant." This applics only to svoragg. hcalthy adults. Tha
Study fails to rcport slgnif itent and potentielly deadly levels for unborn rhlldren. devrloplng
chlldren" elduly, end thos€ wlth exis;ting haalth condltions ln the nrighboring conrrnunity.

NOtlCONFORl,llNo USE oF OPEN SpAcE
The pioposcd rremaloriunt would bc installed and opcrated in designetcd opcn space that is
not toriad lor codimdriial uge. Thousands ol {amilics. children, par[ visitor*, trail and liike users
rvlll be lnequitably impqctud by nonconlormlng ust ol thc land. This wilt harm thc living to
profit of I of the dcad. Wlth only 6ne wgy in and out ior emcrgency vehlclcs, Dne {lrr witl harm
thousands. Such an operation dors not belong in ony child,s berkyard.

AIR QuAtiTY, stvlElli pARTlcutATE MATTEn ilrAKtNG ntsToRy
The Folsom Histori< District ls treagured lor its legacy ol communif y. grrhitu<tr.rrt. and natur.nl
appeal- Poor alr quelity. smell, end toxic parliculate matter rvill ceusc leltlrr6 drrna;e on the
physical- ddviroilrncnlal rnd liscal health of our community. Visually. the shctl. smoke. end
heat v.'avcg are lncrcdibly out of charartcr for the District, Sccnt will be dctccted lor milcs,
cven if not rrlsiblc. A pcrmanent pollulant. lout srnellsnd toxins vrlll leave u damagetl lcgacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNEMBTE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1065

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

8 7 zbz/

X_nre r RtsK FoR AIR QuALtrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
_-_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-__AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
X_nIe xIY wonRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and f iscal health of our colnmunity. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:rely, -Den;so

Page 1066

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



O.RIC
DI.sTR

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
,CH
-flatGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPUCATIONS.

PAR.ENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

!2HtouLy woRRtED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY LEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes, The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard,

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible, A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROT ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere Contact lnformation:

Page 1067

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'': .i

::,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___HrGH RrSK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
**-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-II14TIOXI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICtTY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage onthe
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

cSincerely,

Page 1068

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-__A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHItDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABIE.

Xntanly woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwriteto you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, l_

o"Ir^^

Contact lnformation:

Page 1069

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, oate: ?->/>/>l--r-_
I AM:

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAHTY HEALTH IMPUCATIONS.
Xl pARENT oR cAREgtvER oF A cHttD oR cHtLDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
)(-OVIN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
XXIOXI.Y WORRIED ABOUT TI{E SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY IEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

ArR QUAHTY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Page 1070

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



.Lar*n 'Ctema,toriutn

Dear Historic District Commissioners, zl
IAM:

-utHlGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
/ a panrNT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHtLD oR CHILDREN.

_--Iru INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Y__OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

-Y-HIgHI-Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application f or a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

( {rer? k< iloqu
€.r: L9 a^4

Page 1071

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



' .P"ft.@TECT

FOLSOM
, "H,|.$-TORIC
","'D,I,STR|CT

Vote N9.,on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

o.t",-9ll1/il_

___H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEATTH tMpuCATtONS.
__?A PARENT OR CAREG|VER OF A CHttD OR CH|IDREN.
-V-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
-.-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

-r{vrnv woRRtED ABOUT THE sAFETy & rEcACy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
-v.HlGHtY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME F|R,E R|SK CAUSED By rp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn,s project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDR.EN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR.MING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerclal use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in ony chird's backyard.

AIR. QUALITY, SMELI, PAR.TICULATE MATTER. MAKING HISTOR.Y
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, envlronmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.
5incprely,

fr,ns \e-a \ oss
Contact lnformation:

Page 1072

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
HtsToRtc
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AMr

u

V-nrcn RtsK FoR Atn euAr"sry l{EAt rE{ [fulp[lcATtcDNs.
---A PAR,ENT OR CARESIVER, OF A CI.IItD OR, CI{!!.DR,EN"
---AN INDIVIDUAI Wl{O tNTEhtDS TO E{AVE €t{ELDnE}r!"

i-.-OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AT{D VI,IINER,ABLE.
f-rvERY WORRTED ABOUT Tt{E SAFETV & LEGACV OF H|STOR|C FOt SOM.
;4}IIGHTY CONCERIIIED ABOT,T FXTR,EME FIR.E R,IsK CAUSED BY [P TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE"

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

ToxlclTY LEvEts [rNsAFE FoR cHILDREtr{, Vt LNEnABIE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporlzed. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant," This applie s only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developlng
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING ['SE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned fot comnercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, one fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in dny child's backyard.

AIR QUALITV, SMELL, PARTlclrtATE MATTER frflAKifrtc HtsToRy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastlng damage on the
physica!, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even lf not visible' A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTOR,IC FOLSOM. PROTEET TFIE VULNERABI.E. NO CR,EMATORII,'M.
Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1073

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



CT
'$.Q'L.SOM

H lsToRlc
".p.lgT,RICT

Vote \9 on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crenratorlum

Da".t V'f {-"Ll

-

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

Jltl
2(a

rGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEATTH |MPHCAT|ONS.
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
xvERY WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF H|STOR|C FOLSOM.
)4HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME F|R,E R,|SK CAUSED By Lp TANKS tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projectsite is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community,s behalf:

ToxlclTY tEVEts UNSAFE FoR cHlIDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dongerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerclal use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any child,s backyard.

AIR, QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICUTATE MATTER. MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.
Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1074

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



.... PROTE.CT
FOLSOM

,,,' Fi'lST.ORlC
,,,, ' Prl,$frftlCT

Vote ltQ, on:
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners, *A-(
I AMr

t-

-Y-nrex RtsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH tMpucATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAT W]IO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
__-9VER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
.ffinnv woR,RIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & tEGAcY oF HIsToRIc FoLsoM.
-I-xlcnLY coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FrRE RtsK cAUsED By Lp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and flscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

q/

Page 1075

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



.:, I ,

PROTECT
F,OLS,O,M .',.i ,,. t.

lul'ISTO'RlC ',', I

D ISTRICT
Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
\/
-Vxre r RrsK FoR AtR euAltry HEAITH tmpucATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

---HIGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUAUTY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1076

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



].. P..ROTECT
:FO,,L,S.OM

,,, HI$'T.O,RlC

Vote Ntl on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum'

,' ' ,.''P-';',5TRlCT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

Drt"' '{ / l'1 /A I

___HrGH R|SK FOR AtR. QUAL|TY HEATTH tMpLtCATtONS.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
$an tNDtvtDUAt wHo INTENDs To HAvE cHtrDREN.
-.-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER.ABLE.

---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
$-ntanly coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FIRE RrsK cAUsED By [p rANKs tN' oPEN sPAcE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projectsite is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developlng
chlldren, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerclal use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child,s backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1077

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



votE N$'

Lawn

DateDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H!GH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_-_OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.

--_HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXTCITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of cornmunity, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1078

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-LlIueH RrsK FoR. ArR euAury HEALTH tMpLIcATtoNs.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
]iOVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.
IAIIOIIIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CTTY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized,The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerotts it hecomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlylo average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginany child'sbackyard-

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible, A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere

b.
Contact lnformation:

Page 1079

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HrGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

-_.OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
_XxlonLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRlc FoLsoM.

I

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's proiect site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the followingconcerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when

vaporized,The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant,foul smell and toxinswill leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

KpJ-*--9,^*
Page 1080

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



', i:-:.

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Dat ZpL

___H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PAR.ENT OR CAR.EGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_f,ulol+.y woR.RtED ABour rHE SAFETv & rEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.
I
Itwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerotts it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of thedead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible, A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABTE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Confact lnformation:

Page 1081

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



FROTE'CT
FOLSOM
Hi"s,TORl''c ' '

Dls-TRl'cT,
Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

7-t3-L(

_X_xrott RtsK FoR AtR QuALlrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

--_A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

^.-lN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
4,oVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
Knrgnly woR.RtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

lwriteto you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto installand operate a crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becogres' The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
communit v

.s0,aza
space that is

and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

''vd4 ,
Contact lnformation:

Page 1082

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HrGH RrSK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEATTH TMPHCATTONS.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-y'p.n rNDrvrDUAt wHo TNTENDs ro HAvE cHrtDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---HIGHLY WOR.RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXTCTTY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHttDREN, VUTNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
includirig clrronriunr, r'lrercury, and organics. Suclr Ioxirts becurrre Ilre most dungerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
nat zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALtry, SMEIL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architectLrre, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1083

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date 2-oZ

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

--(nn TNDtvtDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHILDREN.
___OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application fora conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulatc mattcr, thc morc dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginany child'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMEtt, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1084

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date

S_xrou RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH rMpucATtoNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR. CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
X-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

--_HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation;

Page 1085

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

o^tu,8 -\'?)

4-won RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs.
_-_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_-_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_l,/1/.IG.NtY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Spaceand includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXrCrry LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHtLDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes, The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong,in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

P HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sin

P*l-e,,^ 5. So.ursarr

/'^-a^^+ l -(^-*-!:^

Page 1086

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

e4

)(xren RrsK FoR AtR euALtry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Xovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vuLNERABLE.
Xlre xly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FotsoM.

lwriteto you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerous when

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter wi.ll cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HI5TORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1087

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

2

___H!GH RISK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_-_A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
___N rNDrvrDuAL wHo tNTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.
l/_ottn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.
t/ntonty woRRIED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HtsroRlc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXTCITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particrrlate matter, the more dangerous it becomes, The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation: {u /<an,

Page 1088

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



HI5'T

Vote NO on

La'keside Morno+iar. .' '.:

Lawr,r C,r,a'matoriu'm

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

J(xran RtsK FoR AtR QuALlrY HEAITH lMPLlcATloNs.-r--
_*_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Xovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABIE.

f_xtctLy woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY TEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor airquality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwill cause lastingdamage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1089

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic

IAM: ;h
or,",#%*ffi%District Com

\eEhqag

KHrst RrsK FoR ArR euALtry HEALTH tMpttcATtoNs.
__i PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A Cl{lLD OR CHILDREN.

)#nN TNDTvTDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHttDREN.g oVER THE AGE oF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
_ffilanry woRRIED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smallcr the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1090

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Histori-c District Commissioners,

rAM:*;**:qeH\g $qfuffiW*
Xno, RrsK FoR ArR euairrv HEALTH tMpLlcATtoNs.W A PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

kqmru

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

,l_fuvrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.*ffiloxLy 
woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETY & tEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact I

Page 1091

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Hisffrknis. 
[e* 

Date##dfs4-ff't
I AM: *.)@fi

Kre u RrsK FoR. ArR. euAlrry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
&A PAR,ENT OR. CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABLE.
_EHlexly woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEcAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particr-rlate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

Sinc

PROTECT HISTORIC FO PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1092

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



. ..1. ';

I

'€li( 
"

0{ld.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

;4HlGHLy WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HTSTORTC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particr-rlate matter, the more dangerotts it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwill cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

\aA{ 
,\./ )

Cnnfarf lnfnrmatinn

Page 1093

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



:
:..

:..
:..:'

Dear Historic District Commissioners, I Dat ", 8 ^ | - &ogl
IAM: S*nov,gl5 againt! *h;s crenoloru'v'' I -6'"d 

T e-mgL-Yrt;"&aXo

---HIGH RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs. T iouu . 
tu:: 

r-
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN' 'Th is $hDtxtd' v\oL

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN. 6 * necLp. ho,ryu l
___ovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE. otnrl Chi\arent
_--HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

0nut,
lnformation'

Page 1094

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, Oate: 8'| -3O 2l
I AMz J q-"- 

"{rya6 
al4

!-n euRrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs. *nd have'.lunS ,^

---l PARENT OR CAREAIVTR OF A CHIID OR CHILDREN. /'ss.ue's ' F/e2ge ctc't

---AN tNDtvtDUAL wHo tNrENDs ro HAVE cHlroiii'." nat 6v,,'1d@ )s
Z;iivi;iiiii n& oF 6s AND ySLNERABLE. c-re rna'tot"'+,n '
1Z-HIOHI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized,The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and thosewith existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELI, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

tfu_ z]2,

Cnnferf lnfnrm

Page 1095

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote NO on

Ia*esi# lvlemoria,l
Laura Crern,atori,urn

Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date

I AM:

zaulgn R.tsK FoR AlR. QuALlrY HEALTH lMPtlcATloNs.
Xli ilni[f oi cAREGIVER. oF A cHILD oR SHILDREN, orl occ#s /oNS

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

X-OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
xnrgnlywoRRr*rh.'jorcuroHr"tflitgrlf+libo,rri[EB]{Zt*r?WFtttL.
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

t:. -

l

PROTECT HISTORIC

lnformation:

plnfrL butu*/NS
Page 1096

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote NO on

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUAHTY HEATTH IMPUCATIONS.
_--A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_*HtGHLy WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HTSTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The tnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincer Contact lnformation:

Page 1097

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
/1

_Y_Hrol.t RtsK FoR AtR QUAUTY HEAITH lMPLlcATloNs.

-_-N PARENT OR CAREOIVCN OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
___OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE
_,IIIIOUIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized,The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1098

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote N$ on

,,t a*esld e' Mg,rns:riat
L.awn..C r s metor,turn

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date E_-tt_ J aZ \

___HrGH R|SK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEATTH IMPUCATIONS.
___A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
d.-Ovrn THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
X__xlgnly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtry TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHtLDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc, notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginany child'sbackyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

. 'l

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1099

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH RtSK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR, CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
d-ovtnrHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.

-_-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's apFlication for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMEII, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1100

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Hi ric District Commissioners, E/2/

H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEALTH tMpLtCATtONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHITD OR CHILDR.EN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN
___gvER THE AGE OF 55 AND VUTNERABLE.
j,llilcHt-Y woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF FilSTORtC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHTTDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

fu(
Page 1101

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

/-utou RrsK FoR ArR euALlry HEALTH rMpLlcATroNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
__-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
)covER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
,X_VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
X-HreHLy coNcERNED ABour FXTRH&qE stRE m[$K cAUsED By Lp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use per.mit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHTLDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the nrost dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes, The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land.This will harm the livingto
profit off of the dead, With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELI, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent willbe detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1102

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_y'_HIGH RtSK FOR AtR QUAL|TY I{EALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
CHILDREN.___AN tNDtVTDUAL WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE

:(ovnn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABIE.

-/-VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LE

-rl-HlsHr.y coNcERNED ABour HXyREfrnE Ft

Date: Aar .3 , Zoz".l
g

GACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
R^F R,!S CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside MemorialLawn's application for a conditional
use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults, The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trailand lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELI, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of commun[ty, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

IC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.PROTECT

Contact lnformation:

Page 1103

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
Date

___HtGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEAITH IMPLTCATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
_-_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
:4_ovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABIE.
__-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUTNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for tommercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SME[1, PARTTCUIATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

C.)ca

Contact lnformation:

Page 1104

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM

H|GH R|SK FOR ArR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
AI{ INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

_/_oyER THE AcE oF 65 AND vUINERABLE.
_Vf,lcHLy woRRIED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study faits to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated qpen space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, e/.p dry nlrrl lnfnrmrfinn. ..

Page 1105

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



ORIC'
Dl,,s-TRl,cT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Vote NO on
Lalrcsi a,l,vile'morial
Law,n Crem,atnriu,m

,., {/1/uDa

___HIGH RISK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEALTH |MPL|CAT|ONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
..4H|GHLY WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CtTY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUTNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALtry, SMELL, PART|CUTATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1106

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUALtTy HEALTH |MPHCAT|ONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

-{an TNDTvTDUAL wHo INTENDs ro HAvE CHILDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABLE.
-{-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff ofthedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKINc H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerelv.-"tFry-i'eft 4 f.r6zrrl Contact lnformation

Page 1107

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'V.ote N on'" ,, 
l

Lakes:id,e Me'm,or,ial,: I l,:'

Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date 3

_It1gH RISK FOR AtR QUAIITY HEATTH IMPIICATIONS.

-]-I PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHILD OR CHIIDR.EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVEN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

-_-HIOXI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOTSOM'

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as epen Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

inclucling chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant'" This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors' trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTIGUIATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamageonthe

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually' the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

P ROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VU LNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Contact lnformation:

Page 1108

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P ROT ECT
,P:o.[S,Oil
FIISTO'R,|.G

Vot,e NO on

Lakeside M.em,ortal;'.

Lawn Crernatorium
'D,l$,TRl€T

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

---HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEATTH IMPIICATIONS.

---N PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT W}IO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

:SrrIEHr.i WONNIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

l'write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as " not signif ica nt." T his a pplies only to average, hea lthy adults' The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMTNG USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedtor commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured f or its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually, the shed, smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character f or the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1109

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

f-nron RrsK FoR AtR.euAltry HEALTH tMpucATtoNs.
T.___A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
_-AN IND|VIDUAL WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CH|LDREN.
_Kovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.
/--ntotLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Studyfails to report significant and potentiallydeadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALTTY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if notvisible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

ntact lnformation:

Page 1110

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date: C8-to 3 lal

)<H|GH RISK FOR ArR QUAL|TY HEATTH TMPUCAT|ONS.
Ma PARENT OR cAREGIvER OF A cHItD oR cHILDREN.
1-_nn TNDTvTDUAL wHo TNTENDs ro HAVE cHTLDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

,,J<.HTGHLY WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HTSTORTC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHtLDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1111

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
HlsroRlc
FOLSOM DISTRICT

Dear Folsom Historic District Commissioners,

Vote N. on
Lakeside MernoriaI
Lawn Crematorium

Date: K -11 -.Q 1s-t

^'hf' Fne-
)(-uron RrsK FoR AtR euALtry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
-__A CAREGIVER OF A DEVELOPING CHILD.

--.AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Movrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULERABLE.

)HwonrY woRRtED ABoUT THE SAFETY &LEGACY OF HTSTORTC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. As you know, Lakeside Memorial Lawn project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's appiication for a'condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on our behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS FOR ADULTS V. CHILDREN

The lnitialStudy prepared by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates toxicity levelsfor
many harmfultoxins including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most

dangerous when voporized. The report designates the Ievels as "not slgnificant. Thls applles

only to average, healthy adults. The Study fails to acknowledge and report the levels as

signif icant and potentially deadly for developing children, elderly, and those with existing
health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. The thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake

users shall not be inequitably impacted by a nonconforming use of the land that will harm the
living to profit off of the dead. Such a business does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCUTATE MATTER

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Air quality, smell, and particulate matter implications can have lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat is incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles, even if not
visible. The smaller particulate matter and smoke created witl be deadly to hundreds.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM, PROTECT THE VULNERALE. VOTE ''NO!' CREMATOR}UM,

Sincerely,

Page 1112

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

/4-z

-}nton RrsK FoR ArR euALtry HEALTH tMpttcATtoNs.
--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
)LXIEXIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. In reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, t.he following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere

Page 1113

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



. '','

Lakeside Memorial
[awn C'te rn,ate.ri,u,m':'

Dear Historic District Cornmissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEAITH tMpLtCATtONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_F_ovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

{__tloHLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEGAcy oF HtsroRtc Fotsom.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a cremator.ium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Spaceand includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercuryr and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized- The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKtNe H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1114

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-[.HrcH RrsK FoR ArR. euAury HEAITH rMpucATroNs.
-__A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

-I_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open.Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CTTY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyloaverage,healthyadults.The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operdtion does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALtry, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1115

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



':
V'ote ,N'O o,n

Lakeside Memorial,:
,Lawn Crsrnatoriurn

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR AtR. QUAUTY HEALTH |MPHCAT|ONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHITDREN.
-_.AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
*_-ovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABIE.
AI{IGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & I.EGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community,s behalf:

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
voporized- The smaller the particuf ate matter, the more clangerous it beco,mes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORfiING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscalhealth of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character f or the District. scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

I

Contact lnformation:

Page 1116

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

___HroH RrsK FOR ArR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREoIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN. .

)tovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
-!-xIoITI.Y woR,RIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
/
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR Cl{ltDREN, VUINERABIE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized. The smaller thc particulatc mattcr, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of'our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1117

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

Date: B* 8' Zo el

___H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR,EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

TSOVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.

+CHIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CtlltDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongetous when

vaporized.Tlre smaller the particulate matter, the morc dangcrous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn chlldren, developing

chitdren, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the nei'ghboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerclal use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of'our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1118

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners.
I AMv

(_HIGH R|SK FOR AtR, QUAHTY ltGALTt{ tmpLtCATtONS.5i panrmr on cAnEGruER, oF A cHil.D on CHIDREN.
_AN INDIVIDUA! wlIO II{TEIIDS TO IIAVE CIIILDR,EN.

Vrn,r

I.

*9vER, THE AGE OF {5 AND VUIfIENASLT.
4ventv woR.R.rED ABourrgE sAFEry &tEBAcv oF ]lsrontc Folsoil.
-I4IIGHIY COilCENHED AEOUT EXTREHC FIRE BISK CAUSED BY LP TAilK$ IN

OPEN SPACE.

I vrrite to you rvith grcat conccfn ibout Lskesldc Mamoriil Lar.rn's appllcetion for a conditional
use pcrmil to lnstall snd operatc e cremilorlum. Lakaside Mcmorial Liwir's proicct site ls
dcslgnated es Operr Space snd lnsludes hlslorital burial grourrds. in revieving Lakeside
Memoiial's application for a conditlon use permll,. the followlng concerng rcquirc youf
attention and action on the community's behall:

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UI'ISAFE FON, CHitDREil, VULIENABLE
The lnltial Studr by HELIX €nvironntental Flannin& InL trotstcs levcli lor harmlul toxinc
lncluding chromiuni. mercury, €nd organics- $uch torinr become the most dong€rori! wh€n
uoporhed- Ths rmrller the particulatB matter. thc morc dang€rous it brcomes. Thc rcport
designates the lavcls as 'not signlficrnl.' Thls applies onll to averagc. hcelthy adults. Thc
.Study fallt [o report rlgnilicant and potcntially deadly levels for unborn chlldren. doreloplng
chlldren. cldarly, and thote wlth sxistlng health cortdltlonr ln thr nrlghborlng community.

hIONCONFON,MIilG USE OF OPEN SPAEE
The proposcd rremalorlurn would bc installed and operatcd in designated oppn spacc that is
nol rondld lot cotilmcrtfti, ure, Thousrndc of familics, childrcn. perk virltorr. truil and hke uccrr
rvill be lncquitably lmpacted by noncodtorntlng u:t of thc land" This will harm the living to
protit off of th€ deEd, Wlth only one way in and out lor cmetgcncy vchicles. One Ilrc will harm
thousands. Such an operation doer not bclong in ory chlld'r barkyard.

ArR QUAttrY, SttiEL[, pAnftcutAtE MATTER. iltAKtitG HtsTOny
The Folsom Flistoric Olstrlct ls trearurcd for its legacy ol cornmunity.archlterture. and natursl
eppeal Poor rlr qullity. smell. and toxlc particulete matter will cause lertlttg drmepc on the
phyrltrl. etivironrn€ntal and ll*cel health of our cornmunity. Visually. the shnd. smokc. and
hEat wavt3 are incrcdlbly out of charrcter lor the DistrlrL Srenl wlll be detccted lor mihs.
tvcn lf tot vlriblc. A permanenl pollutant. foul srnell and torins wlll letve e damaged legucy.

pRoTEcr HFToRlc Folsotvt PRoTEcr THE VULNERABI"E" No cREtvlAToRtt M.
-r!---

Page 1119

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dosr Hlstoric Distract Commisslorrcrs.
I Alttr

_]flGlt Rtst( FoR AtR ouALlty IIEALTH trHpucATlONS.
.14*A PARENTON,CANEGNER, OFA CIIITD OR, CHITDhEN.
_AH lilDlVlDUAt liilto ll{TEl{Dg TO I|AVE CH|TDRCN.
*OVEN $IEAGE OF 65 AT{D VULilENAbLE"
_vERYWORf,tED ABOUTTHE SAFEW &IEBACY OF lilSTOnrc FOLSOT$,
ralllclllY COTICERNED AbOUT t (TREHE FnE n$K CAUSED 8Y LP TAIIKS lN

DPEN SPACE.

I wrlte to you $ith great concern ebout Lekcside Memorial Larvn's appllcetion for a conditional
usc pcrmit to lnstall and operalc a cremitsrlum. Lakcsidc Mcmorial Lawh's proji:<t silc lr
deslgnaled as Open Spacc and includee historical burlal grcunds. ln revicwing Lakesidc
Memorial's application for a conditlon usc pcrmll,. thc following conEerni tcqulre you!
attention and action on lhe communlty's behall:

TOXICITY LEVEIS UNSAFE FOR, CIIitbNEN, VULiIER,ABLE
Thc lnititl Study by llE[lX Environniental Planning lnc. notatcc tevalc lor harmfut todns
lncludlng chromiuri. mercury. and organics- Such toxins biromc the mostdrinte?ods yrtcn
vaporlred. lhe rmgller the partlculate mattEt. the more danserous it bccornes. The rcport
desisnaLcs the lcvsls ar 'not signlficant.' This applics only to avcragc. hcalthy rdultr. The
Study fallr to report slgnific€rnl. artd potcntially deadly levels for uhbbrn chlldrqn. developlng
chlldren. elderly' and thote wlthexirting health cortdltions ln the nrlghboring community.

HOtlCONrORrtilNG USE oF OPEN SPACE
The proposcd rrematorluil would bc installcd and opcratcd in designated opcn spicc that is
not J;oned ror'corhmcrclol use, Thousands of families. children. park vlsltors. trail and lske ssers
rvlll bc lnequitably lmpedted by nonconlornilng ust of thc land. This wlll harm the living to
profit off ol the dead, Wlth only onc way in and out lor emergcncy vehicles, Onc llrc will harm
thousarrds. Such sn operation docs noi bclongin orry chlld's backyerd.

Aln QUALIW, Sl,lELLi PAnilCUtATE MATTER. r/nKtitG t{tSTORy
The Folsom Flistoric Olstrlct ls treasurcd for its legacy ol community. trchltccturc. and natursl
eppeal. Foor elr quality" emell. :nd toxlc particuhte matter urill ctuse lartlng dtmtge on the
phycl6l. elwironrnatttel end flrcal hrEelth of our community. Visually. the chrd, smeke. rrd
heat wavec are lncrcdlbly out 6f charucter for thc Distrlct. $rent will be dctqctad lor mihr.
evcn lf not vkiblc. A permanent pollutant. loul rmell .nd toxlns wlll lerve a damugtd legrcy.

PRorEcr HlSToRlc FoBott/t PRorEcTTl{E VULNERABI"E No cREMAToRtutvr

Cor*actlnformathlr

Page 1120

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Doer Hlstoric District Commissioners.
I AMr

6 |L

14HraH Rlsr( FoR An cuAltry HEALn{ tmpucATtoNs.
_.4 PARENT ON CANESIVER OF A CIIIID ON CHII}REN.
_A}I IhIDIVIDUAL wl{O IHTENDS TO }IAVE CIIITDREN.
*OVEN, T}IEAGE OF d5 AND VUIilERABLT.

-vERYwoRRlED 
AEour rllG sAFEw &tEBAcY oF ]ttsroft,rc FoLsoM,'f-Hlerrv coNcERlrED Aborrr E (TREmE FnE RrsK cAuIED Ey Lp rlrlrs rr,r. 

OPEII SPACE.

I vrrlte to yo$ \sith grcat concern ebout Lakcsidc Mamorilt Letrn'$ appllcEtion for a conditional
use parmil l,o lnstall snd opcrate 6 f,remitoiium. Lekcside Mcmorial Lawh's prpicct site lt
dcsl8nated as Open Space and lncludes historital burial grounds. lo rcvicrving Lekeside
Mcmorial's applicetion for a condition usc pcrmlt. thc foltowlng conccrnii rcquirc yout'
attcntlon rnd action on lhe communlty's behalf:

TOXIGITY LEVELS UNSAFE FON CHILDNEN, VULI.IER.ABLE
The tnltial Slody by HELIX Environnientdl Planning tne notatcs tevsli lor harmlul toxins
lncludlng chromium. rncrcury. and organics- $uch toxins btcome thc m6sl dontcror6 whcn
vnporitad- The smallcr the partlculate mattet. lhe mor€ dang€roris it bucomes. The rcport
designal+s the lc*els as 'nst signllicanl.' This:pplles only to averagc. heplthy edultr. Thc
Study fallt to rcport slgnilicant artd potentially deadly levels for unborn chlldrqn. dcv*loplng
chlldrern" ddcrly, and those wltheristlng hralth corrdltlons ln thr ndghboring community.

HO|ICONFORIIIHG USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposcd rr€matorlunt would bc lnstalled and opcratcd in dcsignated open space thet is
nottonadrdl Eofimsrc|ril urc. Thourrndr of familics- rhildrcn. park vlsitorr. truil and lake ureru
wlll be lneguitebly impiltrd by noncorilorrtilng usc of thc land. This wlll harm the living to
prolit off of the dead. Wlth only one way in and out lor emeigcncy v€hicles. Onc (lrc will harm
thousandt. Such rn aperation does noi bclong ln ary child,s bqthVerd

AIN QUAIITY, SIdELLT PANTTGULATE MA?TEN. r/iAKIN6 IIISTOR.Y
fhc Fokom Histori< Dlstrict ls lreasurcd lor its legacy ol comrnunity. archltecturc, and natural
eppeal. Foor alr quality. smell. and toxlc particulate maltcc wilt cause fustlng drrnagc on the
phyrltrl. onviron.n€ntel and flgcel health o{ our cornmunity. Visually. the shcd. smokc. and
hea( waves ere lncredlbly out of chsracter for thq Distrlct, Scent wlll be detccted {or mikr.
evcn lf not vblble. A permancnl pollutant. foul smell and torins will leive a dpmogcd legacy.

FRorEcr HlsToRlc Folsolt t pRorEcrrltE vu[NERABt-E No cREMAToRtuM.
3lrtctrcly. Crr*act trrformalhrr i 6,t*

Page 1121

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Hlstorlc Di$irict Commissiotlcrs.
I Alrt:

o"t"..*b-ft-21 .

{urcx RtsK F6R Atn, OuAuw }trALTt{ rHFLtcATtoNs,
AA PAREI{T OR, CAnCctVER, OF A CHTLD On CHIDREN.
-.L.AN INDIVIDUAT WI{O INTENDS TO IIAVE CIIILDN,EN.
*OVER THEAGE OF 65 AT{D VULIIENAbH.
)LVERY WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEBACY OF t{tsTORtC FOLSOi|.
JIIIIGIITY CONCENilED ASOUT GI$RCMT FINE NlsK CAUSED EY LP TANKS IN

OPE]I SPACE.

I vrrite to /oti rvith great conccrn about Lgkesida Momoriel Larvn's appllcation for a conditional
u$e permil to instslland opcratc a cremitofium. Lakcside Mrmorial Lawh's projcct sile lr
deslgnated as Open Space and lncludes hlslorical burial grourrds. ln revinwing Laheside
Memorial's application for a condition use pcrmlt. thc following concerni rcquirc yout
attention and action on lhe community's behalf:

TOXICITV TEVELS UNSAFE FOF, CIIITDREN, VULHEN,ABLE
Tha lnttial Stddf bfi llEilX €nvironmgntal Planning: lnc- notates tevcl, lor harmlul torins
lncluding chromiud. trercury, and organics- $uch toxlns btcome the mostdung€rors wh€n
vcporlred- The smallcr the partlculatc matttr.the more dang€tous il bcromes. The rcporl
designalcs the lcscls as 'not signlficanl.' This applles onlf to avcragc. hcalthy adults. The
Study fallt to reportslgnilicant and potentially deadly levels for unborn chlldran. devrloplrrg
chlldren. aldarly, and those wlth existlng healtb corrdltions ln thr nalghboring community.

HOiICONFORI/IIiIG USE OF OPEN SFACE
lhe propostd cremelorlud would be instatled and operatcd in dcsignated opcn specc that is
aoi ronirl for romme?clal use, Thourendi of lamiliaa childron. park vlsltorr. trail rnd ltkc urerr
wlll be lneguitably lmpaclcd by nontorrformlng usr; qf tha land" This wlll harrn the living to
profit olf of the dcad. Wlih only 6ne r,rray in and out lor emei€ency vehiclcs. One {lre rvill harm
thousandt. Ssch an opcrrtlon docs not belong in aly rhlld,s backyard.

AIR QUAtiTy, SrltEL[, pAnilculATC MATTER riAKtt'tc ntsToRy
The Folsom Historic Dlstrlct lr treagured lor its legacy ol community.grchitecturc. and natural
eppeal. Poor rir quality. smell. snd toxlc partlcuhte mattcr rritl ctuse l6llng dtmege on the
physlctl. Grwironm€ilal rnd flscal health of our community- Visually. thc shcd, smoke, end
heat waves are incrcdlbly out eif charucter lor the Distrlcl Scent will be detected {or miler.
evcn lf not vlriblc. A permancnt pollutant. loul smell and torinr wlll leive e dnmeged legacy.

PROTECT HlSTOnrc FO|SOtvt PROTECI THE VULNEMBIS gO *Ef.,|ATOR|UM.

Cortad lnfo'rmBlhrE

Ma cV e.(\z-t e E.o, ll5

Page 1122

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Daar Hlstoric Di$tfict Cornmissloners.
I Altllc

-$non NsK Fot AtR euAury H€ALTlr rmpucATtottt$.g,A PTREHT OR, CAFEGIVER OF A CHtrD On CH|LDREI{.l/^lt tNDtvtDuAL Wlto |NTENDS TO HAVE C|{|LDREN.
JZ.OVER, T}lE AGE OF 65 AND VULilEn,ATtT.

->VFRY- 
WORR.|ED AEOUT THE SAFETY & IEBACY OF lil$Tontc FOLSOT$.r/-llcjtY co-t{cEnilED ASOU? IXTREHE FtnE ntSK GAUSED Ey tp rArrlKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you urith grcat conccin ribout Liikerlde Memorirl Lawn! appllcltion for s conditiqnsl
use permit to lnstall and dFcret€ a cremitorium. Lekcside Mcmorial Ltwhrs projcct site ls
deslgnated as OPcn Space and includes historital burlal grounds. ln fcviatring Lakesidc
Memo'rial's applicrtion for a condition use pcrmlt. lhc followlng concefni rcquire yout'
attention and action on the communlty.s behalf:

TOXICITY LEVEL$ UNSAFE FOn CfiitbnEN, VULTTEMBLE
The lnltiel Studg by HEilX Environficntal Ptanning lnc. notrtcs lcvcls lor harmlut torins
lncludlng qhromiuni. mercury, dnd orpanlcs- guch toxlns btdoms thc mdsl ddnt€rori9 n rtn
voporlred. The snallur the partlculate matter, the morc dang€rous il bccomes. The report
designates the laccls rr 'not signllicant.' This applies only to avcragc. healthy adulti Th13
Study fallt to rcporlslgniticant and potentially deadly levels for uhborn chlldron. dcveloplng
chlldr€n eldrrly, and thore wltheristlng health cordltions ln thc naighborlng communily.

NOiICONFON,ffiN6 USE OF OPEN SPAEE
The proposed rremalorlunt would bc instatlud and opcratcd in designated open rpacc thal is
not tonid rot corirmcrcldl ura Thourands of familics. children. perk vtsttorr. l,rail and likc users
rvlll bc lnequitabty impadtcd by nontonfornilng ure of thc land" This will harm the livlng to
profit off of tht dcad. Wlth only one way in and ort lor emeigency vahiclEa One flre wlll harm
thousands. Such an operetion docc not belongin any chlld.s batkyard.

AIN OUALITY, STtiEL[t PANilCUI.ATE TTiATTEN. 

'UIAKING 
HISTOR,Y

The Fotsom Flistori< 0lstrlct ls treasured {or lts legacy o{ community. irrhitecture. and natursl
eppcrl. Foor rlr quelity. smell' and tcxlc particulate mattar witl cause le*tlng dama;€ o31 th€
phy*lctl. enrrlronmantel and flccel health ol our rommunity. Visually. the shcd, smqke. and
hcat wsves are lncrcdlbly out of chsractcr lor thc Distrlct. Srent will be detccted lor mihr.
cvdn lf not vbiblc. A pcrmanent pollulant. foul srnetl end toxins vnlll leiivc e dnmrged legacy.

FRorEcr HlsronE Fotsottd. pRoftcrrHE WINERABI"E No cREMAToRtuM.

7

Page 1123

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Desr Historic District ComlYrissioncrs,
I AM:

snru,9h4k 1

XHraH RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry rtALTr{ rrrprcATrorus,
.-_A FARET{TOn CAntc|VER OF A ClilD OR. CHttDnEil.
___JqN tilbtvtDuAl WHO |}{TENDS TO I|AVE C|{|LDREN.
4OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABT!.

=-YF!Y 
wonRlED ABOUT TllE SAFETY & tEGAcY oF lllsToRlc FoLsoM.,A-HIGHIY CONCER,NED ASOUT EXTN,EHE FIRE AISK CAUSED BY TP TANKS INopEt{ SPACE.

I vrritc to you rvith Ercat conccin absut Lakeside Memorial Larvn'g appllcation for a conditional
use permil lo installand opcrate E cremalorium. f,akeside Memorigl Llwn's projcct site ls
desiSnated as Open Space and includes historicai burial groundg. ln ievic\.ring Lakeside
Mcmoria!'s apBlication for a condition use pcrmit, the following conccrns require your
atlentlon and action on lhc community,s behalf:

TOXICITY IEVEIS UilSAFE FOR CHIIDR.EN, VUINER,ABIE
Thc lnitial Study by HELIX €nvironmental Planning. !nc- notatcs tcvcls f or harmful torins
including chromium' mcrcury. and orgenics. Such loxins becomc the mort dongeroug whe,;
voporlted.Ihc smaller the particulate matter. thc more dangf rous it brcomes.'[he rcporl
designatcs the lc*els as 'not significant." This applies only to.vcragc. healthy adults. Thc
Study failt to tcport signilicant and potentially dcadty lcvels lor uhborh chlldren. developlng
chlldren. eldetly, and thor€ wlth existing hcrlth condltions ln thc neighborlng community.

NONCONFORTiING USE OF OPEN SPACE
Thc proposcd crcmatorium would bc lnstallart and ope rate d in designated opcn space thal is
not lonzd lot commereiol use' Thousands ol {amilies. childrcn. park visitors. lrail and leku users
rvill bc lneguitably impactctl by nonconlorniing ilic ol the lancl. This wllt harm thc tiving to
profit olf of the dead. With only one uvsy in and oul for eme rgenry vchiclcs. One flre rvi!l harm
thousands- such En oper'tioh docs nor bclong in ony chird's backyard.

AIR QUAIITY, sl,lELL, PARTTCULATG itATTEh, MAKtilG t{tSTORy
The Folsom Historir Disirict ls trcasured lor its lcgacy of communily, erchitecture, and naturrl
eppoal. Poot air quality. smell' anrl toxlc particulate mrtter rvlll ceusc lastlng demaE€ oh thc
phyrlcal. edVironmattal end fiscel health of our community. Visually, ihc shed. smoke. and
heat w'aves are incrcdibly out of character lor lhc District. Sccnt will be detcclerl {or milcs.
evcn if nol visible. A pcrmancnt pollulanl. foul smell and torins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABTE. NO CREMATORIUM^

Page 1124

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



5Doar Hlstoric Disif ict Cotnmissloners.
I Alrtlr

-[,Hron nrsr FoR ArR, ouAuw lrtArn{ mpucATrous.
_faA pAnEHT On cAnCctvER oF A CHil.D OR Ct{trDREN.

-*Atl 
INDIVIDUAI WllO INTENDS TO I|AVE CH|IDREN.

_ovER THEAGE OF 6s At{D VULilEnAELt.
#,vFny,woRf,,tED AEOUT THE SAFEW & LEGACY OF HtSTOntC FOLSOH.
AtllclltY coHcERllED AtolJT cr$RrrtE FnE nl3K cAusED !y Lp rArttKs lN( oPENSPACE.

I vlrite to yori rvith great conccrn dbout Lakesids Memoritl Lsr.rn.s appllcation for a conditional
usc permil to lnstsll and dpcrrte t cremiistium. Lelteside Memorial Llwh,s proicct site ls
designated as Opcn Space and lncludes histnriel burial grounds. ln revicwing Lakesidc
Memorial's application for a conditlon usc pcrmit. the following conccrni tcquire yout'
ettentlon and action on lhe sommunlty,s behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UiiIgAFE Fon CH|LDREN, VULITIERABLE
Tha lnltiel stodr by HELIX €nvironntental Planning lnc- notatcs tevals lor harmful toxins
lnctudlng shromium. Irrercury. snd organicr- $uch toxins bucome thc most d.ingeroiig pleti
raporirdd. Thc smallar the partlculate mattef. thc more dang€rous lt bcromes. The rcport
designatcsthe lcsels as'not signlficanl.'Thisapplles onl/ to avcragc. healthy edults. Thc
$tudy fallt to rcport slgnif icEnt afid potcntially deadly levets lor unborn chlldren. developlng
chlldr€ib etdtrly, and thoso wlthexlrtlng hoalth condltions ln tht nclghboring commurriLy.

HOI{COHFON,MIHG USE OF OPE}I SPACE
The proposed rremtlorlum would be installcd and operated in drsignated open spece that is
not toncd fot rammcftlol urr' Thousaods of lamilics. chlldren. park vislturr. trail and lake users
rvill bc lnequitably imp*t€d by nonconfornilng use of the land. This wllt harm the living to
prcfit off ol the dead, Wlth only one way in and out lor emergancy vehiclcs. One f lrc will harm
thourands' such an oprretion dow nor bclong in ary child's bachyard.

Aln QUAIITY' SttELL, pAA,ficuLATC IiATTER, riAKlNg tttsTORy
The Folsom l'listortc Dlstrlct ls treasured for ilr legacy ol comrnunity. erchitetture. snd natural
appeal. Foor elr qualitv. smell- and toxlc partlculate mattar urill ciuse l*ttng damegr on thc
phy*lcrl. Gtivironn€ntal and fkcal treelth of our rommunity. Visuiilly. the shcd, smoke. end
heat waves are lncrcdlbly out 6f ehardEtar for lhe Distrlct, Sccnt will be dctccted lor mile s.
cvcn lf not vbible. A pcrmanent pollutant. loul rmelland toxins wlll leave a damaged legacy.

HlsroRlc Folsotti. PROTECTTHE vu[NERABtE No cREivtAToRtuM.

Contact tnformatbr

Page 1125

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P'R.OTECT
F,OLSOM' .H.l,STOR|C.: D|ST.RICT

Vote Np on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
s"6. 4 lft J^oa I

_y_Hrcr{ RrsK FoR AtR QUAHTY HEALTH IMPUCAT|ONS.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
:y'ovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vurNERABrE.
--\{ERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF l{lsTORlC FOLSOM.
-}.I{IGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIR,E R,ISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE
The initialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mcrcury, and organicg. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, Ono f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AlR, QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG t{tSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1126

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Hlstoric Disirict Commissloncrs.
I At$:

D"r,.q!z..lV-

-Ljrrcn RtsK FoR Ar*, euAuty nGALn{ ttrrpucATron$.
_*A PANEilT ON, CANEG|VER OF A CIIIID OR. CI{II.bRET{._Ait tNDtvtDUAt uil{o tt{TEilDs TO HAVE Ct{ltDRgN.
.ifovrn mEAcE oF 6s At{D vuurEnABtr.
_VERY WORRIED AEOUT TIIE SAFETY & IEBACY OF IIISTOft|C FOLSOTI.
]<IIIGIITY COIICER,IIED ATOUT OCTREME FNE FlgK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OFEN SPACE.

I vrrite to yori rvith great conccrn about lakeside Momorirl Lar.rn't appllcation for a conditional
lse permit to install snd operatc t cremttorlum. Lekcsidc Mrmorial Ltwn's proiect site ir
dcsignated as dpcn Spacc and lncludes hlstorital burlal grounds. ln revicvring Lakesidc
lvlemorial's application for a conditlon use pcrmlt. ihe followlng concerntr rcquire yout
attentlon and action on the communlty's behalf:

TOX|CiTY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR, CIIIIDNEN, VULFEN,AETE
The lnltiAl Stridy by HELIX Environmental Planning tnc- notrtes tevclr lor harmful toxins
lncludlng chromiuri. mercury. and organics. $uch toxlns btromc tho most dongeroiis whcn
vaporlrad. Thc smaller the partlculate mattEr. the more dangerous it bccomes. The rcport
desiSnates the lcvcls rs 'not signlficant.' This applies onll to averagc. hcolthy adultc. The
Study fallr 1o reportslgnilicant and potcntially deadly levek lor unborn chlldron. dcveloplng
chlldron. elderlir, end thosc wlth exirting health condltlons ln the nulghborlng community.

HONGONFON,i'II{G U$E OF OFEN SFAEE
The proposed crttnatoriurrt would bc lnstetlcd and opcratcd in dasignated opan spaqe that is
not roadd for corirmcrlol ura Thoumodi of fernllics. qhlldrcn. perk visitors. trail rnd lekd use6
vlll bc lnequitably lmpadied by nontonfornilng us*of thc land. This wlli harm the living to
profit off of the dead, Wlth only one uray in and out lor emergency vehictes. One flrc will harm
thousands. Such sn operatlon docs not bclong in aay chlld.s backyard.

AIR OUALITY, SIIELIi FAnficuLAtC MATTER riAKlNG t{tsToRy
The Folsom l"listoris OlsUlct lr treasured {or ils legacy ol community. archltectutc. end natural
spptal. Poor rir quality. smell, and toxlc partlculate mattcr will ctuse larllng damtB. o11 thG
phyrlcrl. tnvlronmsital and flscal lrealth ol our community. Visually. the shrd, smokc. rnd
heat waves are lncrcdlbly out of chrrrcter for lhc Distrlct. Suant wlll be dctucled {or milcs.
cvcn lf not vbiblc. A permanent pollutaot. loul smell and loxins will leavc a drmaged legncy.

pRorEcr HFroRrc Fo$otvt pRoTEc'rrHE w[NERAst E No cnEMAToRlutvt

Cortact trformation

Page 1127

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



.A

P ROTECT
FOLSOM
Ft tsro Rl c
D I5T RI CT

Vote NO on

Lakesi'de Mernorlal
!,awn Crematoritlm

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

tr ANI:

b

__JllGll RtsK FOm. AlR. QUALITY l{EA8-Tl'l IMPL[eATlOrdS'
-_VA';;d;htilo* Ann*dlvrn op a CurN-D oR eHltER.EhI

__]n-lnorvlouAt- wFto tx{TEhtDS TO FTAVE eHlLDR.Et\$"
-Xovun rHE AGE @F 55 ABtD vuI'NERABLE"

$il,blil"ilwailnrid nsour rmuJnnniv s rEGAcy oF FrrsroRic For"soM"

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Menrorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium' Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designatedasopenSpaceandincludeshistoricalburialgrounds.lnreviewingLakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY i.EVEtS UhTSAFH FSR' EHILBR.FIUO VULT$ERA&["E

ThelnitialstudybyHELlXEnvironmentalPlanrring,lrrc.nota|eslevelsforharmfulto><ins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. such toxins become the nnost dangerguswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average' healthy adults' The

Studyfailstoreportsignificantandpotentiallvdeadlylevelsforunbornchildren,developing
children, elderly, and those with existing hea!tl' conditions in the neighboring community'

NOhICONFORffiING USE OF OPEN SPAEE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

notzonedforcommetcialuse.Thousandsoffamilies,children,parkvisitors,trailandlakeusers
wilt be inequitably impacted by nonconfornning use of the land' This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. such an operation does not belong inanY child's backyard'

AIR'QI,ALITY,SMELL,pARTlcuLATE|WATTER.lVtAKl$*Gl{lsToRV

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community' architecture' and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lastingdamage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually' the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District' scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT I.{NSTORIC FCI[-sOM. PR,OT'EET'['!-IE VUI.F{ER'ABI'E' NO CREMATOR'ITJM"

q_

Scrl

Contact lnformation:

Page 1128

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P.R.OTECT
FO'LSOM

,'Hrs-Tdnrc
. ,[)1,$'fRlcT

Vote NQ on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

q ).Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

/--mgn R,rsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTII tMpLtcATtoNs.
--.A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
.--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
__-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.

---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.
---HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE R,ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICTTY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINERABLE
The initialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALtry, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and flscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1129

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH RISK FOR. AtR. QUAUTY HEALTH tMpLtCATtONS.
Xl pARENT oR cAR.Eorvrn oF A cHtLD oR cHtrDREN.
--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
___OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
2(ttrcHt y woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application fora conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangeraus when
vaporized. Thc smallcr thc particulatc matter, thc morc dangcrous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

ArR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKING HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1130

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

dxron RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEATTH rmpucATroNs.
X*l pARENT oR cAREolvrn oF A cHtrD oR cHtrDRENr
-__AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
)TOVEn THE AGE oF 65 AND vUINERABLE.
>(-HIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
'designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and ac€ion on the community,s behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when
vaporized. Thc smaller the particulate matter, lhe rrrure tlarrgerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as " not sign if ica nt." T h is a pplies only to ave rage, hea lt hy adu lts. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prrrfit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAK]NG HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Date:

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1131

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vo'tn I{$ on
Lakeside M,emorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH RISK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEATTH IMPLICAT|ONS.
Xa PAR,ENT oR CAR.EGIvER oF A cHItD oR cHIIDR,EN.
+(eru INDIvIDUAL wHo INTENDS To HAvE cHIIDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

$nlenly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & rEGAcy oF HtsroR.tc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it beco,rrres. Tlre r epul t
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

f h,np ine, 14 ,ro{ r{rt

Contact lnformation

Page 1132

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH |MPHCAT|ONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR. CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WI{O INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
.-_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-)lsrcxt y woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNER.ABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoffofthedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1133

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



DISTRICT

:\1t,ste ,N,e:onr,

Lakeside Memoriat
Lawn Crematorium

Da:rc: I l\-S -ZfDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

*__r{rGH RrsK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEATTH IMPL|CAT|ONS.
>(A rARENT oR cAREcrvER oF A cHrLD oR cHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO I{AVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
XHIGHTY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHttDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporlzed. The strraller the particulate matter, the more dangerous lt becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and thosd with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1134

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
*--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
g-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the partlculate matter, tlre nrore dattgerous it becotttes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoflof theclead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbacl<yard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Vt"+ Oc*AFt

-

Page 1135

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



',, . : :., 
.,

Vote NO on
La'l<es,ide,M emori:a l'
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
ort", & {r{ (r4

___H!GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEAITH tMpLtCATtONS.
--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
---OVER TI{E AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
X-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.{

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyarri.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture,,and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:Since

i-
/4tb'( ,''feJ

Page 1136

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



rLnro

*ate,.*-l-b:&!-Beor $.{is ts}F'dr DEstric,t C r$unlissir:ners.
I Altlc

_.I{|GT rusR FOR Atn eUAUTy }tEAtTt{ il$plttAfloht5"
X.l penrnr on cAnEatvrn op A €Hu.u on cHnDnEn.
_-At{ rubrvrDuAt wHo tt{TEilDs ?o HAVE cHil.DREN.
*OWn fHE AGE OF 65 At{D VUttrtEnAB[g,
:tvsnY woRntED Arour THE sAFCty & &ggAcv oF tff$Tonte Fotsoil,
x-HlclltY col{cEnilED ABOUf 8&Yffiesf;K Fr*ffi s$SM. CAtt$ED EV tp TAt{t(S n{

opEt{ 3PACE.

I wrlle to you wilh Eref,l Eunr:ern gt out Lak{rside hlercloriul Ls'{oi,t!'s ugrplluatiutr ior a e orrdltlonsl
use penmiit lo lnstall lnd operate a csesftetorlum. {-aleeside Mernwie$ Larnn'c prujcc& site ls
dusignuted as Open $par:u onti inciiurtes lristoricsii burlul groundg, ln reviievyring fl"ufuesiiule

Mcmoriiat'g applficatiion lor i rnrrslltion {r$u Fnrrflrit, th* tolllowirrg c,rrlccrnlr raalulre your
atEention and cctiion on the uunrnrueriEy's behulf:

TOX|G|TY tEVEtS UN5AFE FOR C}IILDREN, VULHERABTE
Tha lnltial $tudf'by ${ELIX f,nvirontnenlal Flar*nirtg. 6ilc- rr,oleccls levels frrr irarffifuf tuxisrs
lnclutllflg chrdmautd. ftrcrcl$rg'. *nd ergvmriu$. $uuh to*iins beq:,frne ll[ra must dongeno&s wlgen

uoporfued,'She scfialller lhe purrtirerlaEe mattcr, tlre rrpr* dalrgeruus it [,lu'e Bmes.'I'f'rcl rupart
designaLcs the leuul$ ss "nrot signidieuEt.' l'hgs agsplles onCg to s$erHEci. heslthy sdults. Thu
$tudy talls tE report sign0f ieanrt irild prlte.ntiii$llf slefldttt fieuels lur umborm rNrlldren. developlng
ghlldren. clderly. and those wlth exlstlmg hea!th eonditfiorrs in elrer naighhoirlarg rurmunrundty.

l,lOilCOt{FORf,llNO USE Of OPET,I SPACE
Y'ire propoted cnermatqtrlum woultl be lrrsE,riiled und operatt:t{ [n elusi;gnaled opun upauu that il*
not aoned {ar comraerrlo! use. Thousaurls ol f arrselll*s. chiftirun, park uiislBnru. tra[i ,snd lnku userg
wi[l be lnequiitahliy lmrpettucl by noncon8orfilflg uec tr{ the lsnd.'l'hcs wllfi hsrna Ehn lluiing te
profit oll uf t,ht desd. Wlth only itne wdy irn and uu{ $or ernergenuy vehicles" One llrc e$i8l harrn
thousands, $ush an opcratiionr ttnes not helnng in ony rhlild's bsckyand.

AlF, QUAttTy, Sl,tErL* pAnflcuLATE ISATTEf, mAKtit6 t{t$Tony
The Folsogr! Hiisloriic, Dfistrlct ls trcarured lar lits legect ol rornnluniitg', sreFrlLeaBur{:, EntJ natural}
uppeu!. Poog air Euali'ty. smell..nnd toxlu pautfuulaee rnatter r.villl rausc, llautlrog demHie ofi thc
phyrhal. envlronmgiltal and flsss! 0reslih ol DUr uoslnmuniitt/. Uis{rai$'g, tFre shcd. smok{r, and
hcst wovcs are lncredlbly out oi sh,sracter for llie biserlr:t, Srtng u.rlll b* detucter! {or millac,
even lf not vlslblu. A permnmcurt, pollutanrt. $ouli smleill nnd tonins u.,ilfi lctaue a damtged lcgecy.

PROTECT I{ISTORIC F6ISOM. PNOTET"f TI{E VULNEAAELE. hIO CREMAYONruM.

earntuct krf €rrorath.! lr:

Page 1137

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date

-5/_t1Cn R;SK FOR AtR QUAIITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

--E 
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
\,/ovrn rHE AcE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.-t-7irnf wonnlro ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HlsToRlc FoLsoM.

-f- - --- -

rinroHly coNcERNED ABour ExTREME FIRE RlsK CAUSED BY LP TANKS lN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial,s application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE 7

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mer cury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults'The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will lrartn

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:
^ca

Mr/f//,-
Page 1138

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



. P'RoTECT
FOTSOM

' ,H,lST'O,RlC

DISTRICT

Vote N$. on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

___HIGH R|SK FOR AIR QUAUTY FIEAITH |MPuCATIONS.
*--A PAR,FNT OR CIIR.EGIVER OF A C${II.D OR. CFIITDRE!{.
*__AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
*-;76yanrHE AcE oF 6s AND VUINERABLE.
_Y-frnv woR.RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

-**HIGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR.HffiE FERH RflSK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and include s historicalburial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and iction on the community's belralf:

TOXICITY IEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINERABIE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury; and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized, Tlre srlaller-the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "r'lot significant." This appties only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those witlr existing health conditions in the rreighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

nat zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR, 8t A!.!Ty, 5MEL| , PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG FilSTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:Sincerely,

€.si &*l -I
Page 1139

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



't:r'

P'RO.TECT
:,,F-O[SOM

H rsToRrc
, ' " D';;'T'RICT

Vote N.9.'on ,

Lakeslde Memorlal:l
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
oat , 3l /J-/lL

-__H|GH RtSK FOR AtR QUALITY HEATT|{ tMpLtCATtONS.
---A PARENT OR, CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
.--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
c\-Ovrn THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-.Kyrnv woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
zYmeuty coNcERNED ABour ExTREME FIR,E RtsK cAusED By Lp rANKs lN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the followlng concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Suclr luxirrs becorne Lhe most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant," This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR.MING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1140

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

ort", 8 ^,? -))

_*_H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS,
_-_A PAR,ENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE
_/FuoHLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEcAcY oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginony child'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING I{ISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1141

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

Y_Hsx RrsK FoR ArR euAltry HEAITH tMpucATtoNs.
v/l plneNT oR cAREGTvER oF A cHttD oR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.
]g{lgnty woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETY & tEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FotsoM.

I write'to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY tEVEIS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it hecomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitons, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

ArR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwill cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant,foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1142

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, o^t", F- J - Ll
---lfrAM: JoSryt, Lyo.*S

/
___H|GH R|SK FOR AIR cUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
/:-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_-_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

_--OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---NIONIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerotrs it hecomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlylo average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the livingto
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.Rtc

Contact lnformation:

Page 1143

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

rGH R|SK FOR. AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
___AN.IN,DJVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-_*@VER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
Y_Hlonly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. Thc smallcr the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned f or commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

willbe inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the livingto
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not helong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

6"

Contact lnformation

Page 1144

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



i.

a

r.::- ..

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

F)rfo.

-{nron RrsK FoR ArR euAltry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
*--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_finrouLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEcAcy oF HtsroRlc Fotsom.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate mattcr, thc morc dangcrous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

f-nnt:rf

Page 1145

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM: ' ' **t F,rt risi(
I (ah(c4tc,J rl"
___Hrsx RlsK FoR AlR. QUAtlrY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_{l IAR.ENT oR cAR.EGtvER. oF A cHILD oR cHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABIE.
,(nlanly woR.R.tED ABour rHE SAFETY & LEGACY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized,The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerotts it hecomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlY to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORI C FOLSOM. PROTECT TH E VU LNERABLE. NO CREMATORI U M.

Contact lnformation:
Fr\** l^.',.11*

Page 1146

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Darc: A l'A I

-f,xlen RtsK FoR AIR QUALITY HEAITH lMPLlcATloNs.
__-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Y-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
1}$ure ury woRRlED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY oF HlsToRlc FotsoM.

lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, thefollowing concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporizecl.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zonedfor commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere Contact lnformation

Page 1147

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, 8"
I AM:

___r{rGH RlsK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.

---A PAR.ENT OR. CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

-*_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE C}IILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

{Hrenly woR.RtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1148

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date

X-nren RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEAITH tMpLtcATtoNs.
_--A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.

Xovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.
Y_uleHly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaparized. The smaller the particulate matter, the mcrre dangerotts it hecomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentiallydeadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

cl

Sincerely,

!til""--
Contact lnformation

Page 1149

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

7o"> i

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
_(t pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHtLD oR cHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
O)/ER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER.ABIE.--tZlonty 

woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & rEcAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporizcd. Thc smallcr thc particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned f or commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnothelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and patural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause Iasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1150

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH R|SK FOR. AtR QUALTTY HEALTH TMPLICATIONS.
_--A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CI{IID OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-_-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal, Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM

"vre\on Cnnf

Page 1151

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote.slQ.o$:..

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

EA-L

___HtGH RISK FOR AlR. QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
__-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABLE.

zXtloxly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEcAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercrJry, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporizcd. Thc smallcr thc particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architectLlre, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

RIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM,

lnformaf ion:

Page 1152

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote NO on

I g.|"r g,[de M:e1np,1i al

La'urrn: .Cremator i g 6

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

---HIGHR'lsKFoR'AtRQUALITYHEALTHIMPLICATIoNS.
---aPARENToRcARE.alvrnoFAcHltDoRCHILDR'EN.
---lnlNDlvlDUAtwHo|NTENDSroHAVEcHltDR.EN.
---OVTN THE AGE OF 55 AND VUINERABIE.

---HtcHty woRitio nsouT THE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HlsToRlc FoLsoM'

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as open space and includes historical burialgrounds- ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc' notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chrorhium, mercury, and organics. Such toXins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized-The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant'" This applies onlyto average' healthy adults'The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children' developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed*crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequttaf ty impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off o{,fhe dead. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community' architecture' and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually' the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Sincerely Contact lnformation

Page 1153

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P R.OTECT
FO LSONI
HlsToR,lc
DISTR.ICT

Vote NQ on

l-akeside Mennorial

Lawn C'rematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners'

I AM:

alt lz

A
\ /l r-nc.^r!F

Yhlsn RtsK FCIR AtR, QUAury ${EA[-TI4 nMpilcAT[ONS.

i_['pAriir,ri-on enn,rdrvrn oF A cult"D oR c]lltDREN"

___nnl-lr.lotvuuni wuo trdTEf.tDS TO HAVE CFIlLDREhl. 
:

--.OVEN THE AGE OF 65 AND VIJLNER.ABLE'

___HrGt{ry woR.Rti6 nsour rmrJnii'r? a LEGACY OF l{lsroR'lc FoLsofift'

lwritetoyouwithgreatconcernaboutLakesideMemorialLawn'sapplicationforaconditiorral
use permit to install and operate a crematorium' l"akeside Memorial Lawn's proiect site is

designated as open space and includes historical burial grounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Menrorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVELS UNSAFE FOR. CFlll"DR'EN' Vt'l[NER'ABfi'E

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc' notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies anly to averager healthy adults' The

Studyfailstoreportsignificantandpotentiallydeadlylevelsforunbornchildren,developing
children,elderly,andthosewithexistinghealthconditionsintheneighboringcommunity.

NOT{CONFCIR.IVTING U$E EF OPEh! SPACE

The proposed crematoriumwould be installed and operated in designated open spacethatis

not zonedfor commetcial use. Thousands of f amilies, children' park visitors' trail and lake users

willbeinequitablyimpactedbynonconforrninguseofthelantl.Thiswillharmthelivingto
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in anychild's backyard'

AlR. Qt AIITY, StrvXEt-L, PARTICULATE fVIATTER MAKING FllsTsRY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for itl legacy of community' architecture' and natural

appeal.Poorairquality,smell,andtoxicparticulatematterwillcauselastingdarnageonthe
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually' the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District' scent will be detected for miles'

evenifnotvisible.Apermanentpollutant,foulsmellandtoxinswillleaveadamagedlegacy.

PROTECT I-IISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT T['IE VIJI-NIER,ABLE' NIO CREMATORIUM"

Sincerely, [lirfi+Wryw
Contact lnformation:

Page 1154

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

X*ttot RrsK FoR ArR euALrry HEALTH IMpLtcATtoNs.
__-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN TNDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

-__HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen'

vaporized. The smaller tlie particulate nratter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins wil! leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULN ERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1155

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



ii il

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
/

_{_xrcu RlsK FoR AtR QuALtrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF.A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
_--HIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized.The smallerthe particulate rnatter, tlre lrrute dattget'ous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1156

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



V6,tc $Q,9,n

-)'atDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_{,mon R.tsK FoR AIR euALtrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
./ a plnENT oR. cAREGtvER oF A CHILD oR CHILDR.EN.

--_AT.T INDIVIDUAL WI{O INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

',/uIoutY woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTOR,IC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The srlaller tlre particulate matter, the more dangerous it bccomcs. Thc report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1157

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Crematorium

3-3.e.(Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

-/-HreH RrsK FoR ArR euAltry HEAITH tMpucATtoNs.
-V-a 

pARENT oR cAREe rven oF A cHtLD oR cHttDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

-_*OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
"/ Hle Hly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETy & tEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporlzed. The smaller the particulate matter, the rrrore darrgerous il becutrres. Tlre report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

D rlo.

Sincerely, nformation:

Page 1158

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commission'ers,

IAM:

-{nre u RtsK FoR AtR euALtrY HEAITH lMPLlcATtoNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

Zwouty woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcY oF HtsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporlzed.The smaller t[e particulal.c rlaIter, tlie nrore dangerous it becomcs. Thc report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderty, and those with existing health conditions in thE neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prcrfitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation docsnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

-l"al

Contact lnformation:

Page 1159

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



:

i

t: ,L a* n Cre,nr ato'ri'tl ilt

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

M:

HIGH RISK FOR AlR. QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

N INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
R THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, Inc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized.The smaller the particulate rrratter, tlre ttrore dangerous it becomcs' Thc rcport

designatesthe levels as ''not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

willbe inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This willharm the living to

profitoff of lhecleacl.Suclranoperation doesnotbclonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere Contact lnformation:

Page 1160

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



: PROTECT
FO,LSOM
HIST'OR|C
DI.STR|C.T

Vote,Ne on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
o^ru, v4lre26zl

-__HrGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
_d_V(nv WoRRtED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEcAcY oF HlsToRlc FoLsoM.
_/IIIentY coNcERNED ABoUT EXTR.HME FIRE R,ISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

incluclirrg clrronriunr, t'nercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crernaloriurn would be installed and operated in dcsignatcd open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit qff rrf tlre dead. With only one way in and out for cmcrgcncy vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAUTY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNEMBLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1161

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



:]
PROTECT
Fo,[S,OM,
Jl'[STO*-l,C
DI TR|CT

Vote N,9 on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Cre,mato,rl'u*n

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
oate, f- {- "! I

^_H!GH 
R|SK FOR ArR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR. CHILDR,EN.
.--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
X.ovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vUINERABLE.
.:(VTNV WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFEW & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
2(HIGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTRENfiE FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vuporlzed, The smaller the particulate mattcr, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
chlldren, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORTUIING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastlng damage on the
physlcal, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNEMBLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1162

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



::,

TCCT'

RI
Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

---H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

Xnru tNDtvIDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHILDREN.

-_-OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.

Xnranly woRRtED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HlsroR'lc F?L.soM.- Mt* I

*;,kfsffi ##"-^b:"r{^h1M1m"ffiiifi !g#,!ffi .w:x'::f tr*-'
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller tlre parIicula[e rlatter, tlre more dangerous it bccomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adulis' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commerciol use.Thousands of families, children, parkvisitors, trail and lake users

willbe inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land.Thiswill harm the livingto

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1163

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns requi

attention and action on the community's behalf : f rnt
TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

D
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels fo

rP,
rha rmfulto

L/r Sr.

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous

vaporized.Tlre snialler the particulate matter, the more dangcrous it bccomcs. Thc rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedcad.Suchanopcration doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

L*
/lt

Contact lnformation:

Page 1164

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

-)LHTGH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

-_-A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

-LOVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
\.xtcxty woRRIED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroR.tc FoLsoM.-rs
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporizcd, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designatesthe levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1165

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



i' , .H,l'$TORI'C
DISTRI,CT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

--_HIGHR'ISKFoRAIRQUALITYHEAITHIMPLIGATIoNS.
--_N PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR' CHILDR.EN.

__-NN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OYCN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.-ffie-itf wb-inlED ABour rHE sAFEry & LEGAcy oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's proiect site is

designated as open space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CIIILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc' notates levels for harmfultoxins

irrcluclirrg clrromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins hecome the moSt dangerous when

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average' healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of 
'corrrnity, architecture' and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physlcal, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually, the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Contact lnformation

Page 1166

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_j:TnoH RrsK FoR AtR QuAurY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNS.
-ZA PNNENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
z1-OVEn THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
__-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CTTY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. Thc smallcr thc particulatc mattcr, thc more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginony child'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMEIL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. N

Sincerely, Contact lnformatio

,^DtrN/ATr)DII IM

Page 1167

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



,,,t,P

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

-6o^RrsK FoR AtR euALtry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
A}ARENT OR. CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

_IfEN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-_-O}ER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
VfiIentv WoRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside MemorialLawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized. Tlre smaller the particulate matter, thc morc dangcrous it bccomec. The report

designates the levels as "not significant," This applies only lo average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat ls

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoffof thcdcad.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely

p"s"' Q -\-L\

L \ A o\sr: &( \son
Contact lnformation

Page 1168

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P OT'ECT
F'oLgo,ffi

,,.D,lsT,R,l'CT.

,VO,te,N O,n,:

Lakesids [Yl s,vns s,i 3l.

Lawn Crern'a,to:r''lg;111'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date:

x_HlcH RISK FOR AtR QUALtry HEALTH tMpUcATtONS.
7--A pARENT oR cAREGIvER oF A cHILD oR' cHILDR'EN'

-_-IN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO }IAVE CHILDREN.

---OVEN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER'ABLE.
ynlbitf wonruED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsToRlc FoLsottl.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial,s application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including cltrotniutn, mercury, and organicE. Such toxins become the most dangeroUswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconf orming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

si

HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Page 1169

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



-KH
-Xa

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

rGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
XgtonLy woRRlED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEGAcy oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHITDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong lnony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATOR]UM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1170

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote Nt9- on

Lakeni.de Merno,r,i,a| :

Law,n . C f..emqito f i'U,,fn

Dear l-listoric District Commissioners,

I AM:

---HIGHRISKFoRAIRQUALITYHEAITHlMPLlcATloNs.
_-_IPARENToR'cAREglvrnoFAcHlLDoRcHltDREN.
-_-ar.rlNDlvlDUAtwl{oINTENDSToHAVEcHILDREN.
-_.OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

X-t{tGHLy WoRilio lsour THE IAFETY & tEGAcY oF HlsToRlc FoLsoM'

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's proiect site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns requireyour

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVEIS UNSAFE FOR CIIILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and orgatrics' Such toxinE bccome the mort dangerous when

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average' healthy adults' The

study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children' developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use,Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably inrpacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quallty, smell, ancl toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually' the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District' Scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNEMBLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Da

Contact lnformation:

Page 1171

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



.,P.R.OTECT

FOLSOM
't{I,STORNC
DISTRICT

Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crbrnator,iu,m",

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date: cl -7 -s 1.1 )

x_Hron RtsK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH lMPtlcATloNs.
_f_A PARENT OR CAR,EOVTN OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---NN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

-_-OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

X-HI.OHLiWb-iNIED ABOUT THE 5AFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM'

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

includlng chromiult, lilercury, and organics' Such toxins become the rnost dAngerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average' healthy adults' The

study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children' developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use.Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impactcd by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING l{lsToRY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually, the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character f or the District. Scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1172

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P ROTECT
FOLSOM
H{STo'Rl,c
D.IsTRICT

Vot,e,NQ,'on'' ,

Lakesi'de'Memorial ' ',

LawR Cre,mator'ium,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

', ./
Datel ..?ft./-ii44

--_HIGHR'ISKFoRAIRQUALITYHEALTHIMPLICATIoNS.---A 
PARENT OR CAREOIVTN OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

Xlnr tNDtvtDuAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

l--ovrn rHE AGE oF 55 AND vULNERABLE'
X_HIGHLY woRiIED ABoUT THE sAFETY & LEGACY OF I{ISTOR.IC FOLSOM.
{

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercgry, and orgatrics. Such toxins bccomc the most dangerous When

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applics only to average' healthy adults' The

study fails to report significant and potentiatly deadly levels for unborn children' developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

wilt be lnequltably irrrpacted by nonconforming use of the land- This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, sMELL, PARTICUIATE MATTER MAKING lllSToRY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture' and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually, the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelI and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE' NO CREMATORIUM'

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1173

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote NO sn
Lakeside Memorial
'LaWn Cremato;ri:um "'

...:

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_l:_tlon RtsK FoR AtR QuAtlrY HEALTH lMPtlcATloNs.
:i_l pnnENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHILD oR cHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
l4-ovrn rHE AcE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.
/_HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the ntost dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller thc particulatc matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

notzonedfor commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

V
Contact lnformation:

Page 1174

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oin

e'wn

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr
t/'

_[_HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH TMPLTCATIONS.
___A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
__,AN tNDtVtDUAL WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-T-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
y'_mgnty woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scen.t will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

[t'lL"--)/]o)/--"-

Contact lnformation

Page 1175

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

.Alon RrsK FoR. ArR euALtry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

-_-A PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-zzOVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
.Z4IIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns requireyour

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. TJre srrraller the par LiculaLe nraLter', tlre nrore dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboringcommunity.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

,Aatla.&t /-^ ^+^^* I ^t^

Page 1176

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



::,

:

PROTECT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM;

....,t:. -...

oate: E- G-Zl

X-nox RrsK FoR AtR euALtry HEALTH tMPLtcATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
_-_AN INDIVTDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Xovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.
)(xrgxLy woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETY & .

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Mernorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project sitF is

designated as Open Space and includes lristorigal burialground-s. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, thc morc dangcrous it bccomcc. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

e-$.1 :---
L. Safens€n

Sincerel

Page 1177

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



, V,ote ,NO on

Jler e IDear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

-Y-Hrgx RrsK FoR AtR euAury HEALTH tMPttcATloNs.
-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
__/N tND|VTDUAI WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN
_'(/ovER THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNERABLE.
V XIGULY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smallcr thc particulatc mattcr, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard,

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABTE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Page 1178

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date:

IAM:

{__xtax R.tsK FoR AtR euAury HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
-__A PAR.ENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDR.EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
-ldvrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.
_--HIGHLY WOR.RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomcs. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to avcragc, hcalthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMEL[, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Page 1179

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



, 
':,- PR'OTECT,

',,' , :F,O['SOM
,, ,HlsT,oRl,c. D|S.TRICT .

,'Lakes id e, h4,emo r i a.l

,,.'.L,aw,n, C,re.m ato-ri,um

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

*U

___HtGH RtSK FOR AIR QUAL|TY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

--Vn 
pARENT oR. cAREervrn oF A cHttD oR cHttDREN.

-__AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.
_-*OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNER,ABLE

IlTIIouTv WoRRIED ABouT THE SAFET.Y & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM. -^n,,n--Zftqhh aryned O,bq^* *lw ey,fretrq lto rrsK Cnu>nd b, t^P lants ,, dff:ItLw'
I writ(tdyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not helong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our cominunity. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

S Contact lnformation:

Page 1180

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



.. '' 'La'ry4 Crcm.a.totlu

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

D

___HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.
__^OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_V,HloHLy woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEcAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.

t

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commerciol use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trailand lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

ArR QUALtry, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1181

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
-tt"Jl

I

-J-XIOU RISK FOR AIR QUATITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
---A PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDR,EN.
-/AN INDIVIDUAT WI{O INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
-V-HIGHLY WOR.RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to lnstall and operate a crematorium. Lakeslde Memorial Lawn,s project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community,s behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINERABIE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerous when
vaporized' The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child,s backyard.

AIR QUAIITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal' Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physlcal, envlronmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

UYIa an

Page 1182

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P ROT ECT
FO[.SOM
H IST0Rlc
T}ISTRICT

Vste L0* on

l-ake,side Mernorial
l-awn Crematoniurn

?tc-/ lz. IDear Historic District Commissioners,

F AM;

r/ -t{tGFt R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY FIEALTH [MPtlcATlohls'
;ZlTItfifiilo* cAREGtvE* oF oeuluo oR cFnx"DREt{"

T7_sniruoivlouAt" Wl{o INTENDS To !{AVE crlltDR'El{'
SVER TI{E AGFOF 65 AT{E VI'II-hSERABLE

4frrHf'ilw6tnlio nesur r*sJAnnry & LEGA.Y oF *tlsroRlc Fo*sotut.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as open space and includes historical burialgrouncls' ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require yoLlr

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TSXICITV tEVEts uNsAFE FOR CFI|LDR.FN' VULNERAtsE E

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc' notaLes levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaparized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlylo average' healthy adults' The

study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children' developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NSNCOhIFCIR.IV{II{G UsE OF OPEN SPACH

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children' park visitors' trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in anY child's backyard'

ArR QUALtry, sMELtn BAR.TTCUIATE nfiATTER rVlAKtF$G r{lsroRy

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture' and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting darnage on the

physlcal, envlronmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually' the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of characterfor the District' scent willbe detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT I.NISTORIC FCILSOM. PROTECT TI'{E VI",I!.NIER,ABI"E' I{O CREMATORIUM"

Sincerely,
Contact lnformation:

Page 1183

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



.::
PROTECT
FOLSOM

, H{.STO'R1C
DISTRICT

' Lawn'Cr'e:m,ato'fri'um

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-6-nron RrsK FoR ArR euAltry HEALTH tmpLtcAnoNs.
-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABLE.
X-xtonly woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & rEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lake.side Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the fotlowing concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABIE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized, The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous lt becomes. The report
designates the levels as 'rnot signlf lcant." Thls applles onry to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy

The Folsom Historic Distrlct is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

\t'f,r^ J'i L

Contact lnformation:

Page 1184

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote,:N$I on

'Dl,,STR,l Lawn Cre,mate,ri,u'm

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

lAMr

/--xrox RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEAITH rMpucATroNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
_4An lNDtvtDuAt wHo INTENDs ro HAVE cHILDREN.
u_=g{ER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
V_HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF H|STOR|C FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lake.side Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VUINERABIE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when
voporized. The smcller thc particulatc mattcr, thc more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned tor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably im ed by nonconforming use of the land.@ng to --pact

'sucprofit off of the h an operation does not belong in any child's baqkyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICUTATE IYIATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contacf lnform:tion:

Page 1185

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

flrfo.

lulou RtsK FoR AtR euAury HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
V-gven rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.
.4_IIIGITIY woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALrry, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

&
Contact lnformation:

Page 1186

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDR.EN.

_--AN INDIVIDUAL WI{O INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

-v{nIogI.Y woR.R.IED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTOR,IC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when

voporlzed. The smaller the particulate rnat[er, Lhe more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study f ails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

ftza /Lr? -{ro^-r- k.
Contact lnformation

Page 1187

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

o^t", {"/ , bU

)CHrou RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
2(l IARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHtLD oR cHtLDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.

---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.
_lQlcHry woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc Fotsom.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds, ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnothelonginanychild'shackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM

LEL
Contact lnformation:

Page 1188

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vfde'sl$ o,n'

Lakeside Me,morial
L avrr,n Crem,atori *lm

4,Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

(r'
-V-a

tGH RISK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEALTH tMpLtCATtONS.
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CI{ILDREN.

_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--.OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---HIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF I{ISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's applicationfor a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and iricludes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen
vaporized. The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn chlldren, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKING H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and'
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely Contact lnformation:

Page 1189

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote NO on
Latkes,id,e'M€],.norfal' -;

Lawn Cre m,atorlirlrrl

.f- (-gtsxvlDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Vrnron RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEArn{ rMpucATroNs.
:{-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHIID OR CHILDREN.
_-_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDRENO

n{oven rHE AGE oF 65 AND vUTNERABLE.
I/-HIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and iricludes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporlzed. The smaller the particulate matter, the rnore dangerous it l.reconres. Tlte reporI
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an opcration does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

5r lnformation:

Page 1190

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



vote;NiR o:n;

Lakeside Memorlal
Law,n G+emat0rti'uln

Date:8- | -Yo IDear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

-J-nroH RrsK FoR AtR euAury HEATTH tMpucATroNs.
---A PAR.ENT OR. CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR. CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY TEVETS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
voporized. The smaller tlre particulate matter, the rnore dangerous iL becurrres. Tlre repurl
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health oi our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and'
heat waves are incredibly out of characterfor the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

V I \\ ,otl'v, \uJg
Contact lnformation:

Page 1191

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAIlrY HEATTH IMPIICATIONS.

---A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns requireyour

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangeruus iI Lrecotries. Tlre report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prof lt off of the dead. Such arr r.rperation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal, Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE, NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1192

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
i

-V-nrcn RtsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH tMPLlcATloNs.

---I PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_--OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_--HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the partlculate matter, the more darrgerous it beconres.The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only lo average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prcrfitoff ol'tlredead.Suclrarroperation doesnotbelonginony child'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lastingdamage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Da le.

Page 1193

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



i_.

:l

P ROTECT

Law,n

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

rc'a /x\

___H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUALITY HEALTH tMpLtCATtONS.
--_A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
_-_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
X--tlottty woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR Ct{tLDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, Inc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporlzed. The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. I he report
designatesthe levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditlons in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMEII, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKtNc HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastlng damage on the
physical, envlronmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and'
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

,a .,!/i,l*, nnt)w7'

Page 1194

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



l

,PROT,E.CT : , Vote,N,O:oh,
La kes i d,e: M em,6r:ia,l

Lawn Crematorium

L/ltU

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM: Y-t,"-/ Ctl+'v'*-tZ U"*ltn,"LtA* lU< llM&
ffi:'&ffi/$Lure'ry/14v.O*,v,,e+b'^d"v*woaa4-

_y:HtGH RtSK FOR*IR gUALtrY HEALTH IMPLICATIO

---A PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
rzagVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
_I/JERY WORR,IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF I{ISTORIC FOISOM.
_y_f,IOIIIY CoNCER.NED ABOUT EXTR.EME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE b

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
inclurding chromium, mercLrry, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAUTY, SMELL, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1195

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R.ISK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
xovER THE AGE OF 6s AND VUTNERABLE.
_XuIenIY woR,R.IED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTOR,IC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporizetl.Tlre srrraller Llie particulate nratter, the more dangerous it becomcs. Thc rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an opcration does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

.2
L-

si (,
V\

Page 1196

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



:,,:, , ,_.,, \l9,te NeOn
&akCslde M+gpri:al
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

{-nonRrsK FoR AIR euAltry HEAITH tMpLtcATtoNs.
__-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

"AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
2LOVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
X-xISHI.Y woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projectsite is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporlzed.The smaller the particulal.e tttatter, tlre ntore dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

chitdren, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned f or commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal, Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HI5TORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere Contact lnformation:

Page 1197

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

)Hron RrsK FoR ArR euALtry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

)Sovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.,-X+IIoxI.Y 
WoRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CTTY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporizcd.Thc smallcr thc particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

willbe inequitably impacted by nonconforminguse of the land.Thiswill harm the livingto
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1198

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
Date f\

__-HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
d_a pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHtLD oR. cHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
*--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-__HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. ihe report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Sr,rchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of ourcommunity. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Katr ( t onarSincerelY, {J Contact lnformation:

Page 1199

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



.,'' P'R'O.T,ECT
'FO,[,SOM

, .H{STO'RIC
, l,STRlCT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

_-_H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEALTH |MPL|CATIONS.
--.4 PARENT OR, CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
:.AN tNDtVtDUA[ WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

JqovER THE AcE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
)+vERy woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & tEGACy OF H|STOR|C FOISOM.
x-HlGHtY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE R,|SK CAUSED By rp rANKS tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXTCITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins becomc thc most dangerouswhen
vapotlzed. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerclal use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any chird's backyard.

AIR. QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER. MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community,architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and flscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1200

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
F,6,LsoM
l{,l,sToRlc
D.ISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

f tf 2

___H|GH RISK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEATTH tMpLtCATtONS.
.-.A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHIID OR CHILDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
.--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABLE.
---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTOR,IC FOISOM.
---HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE R,ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projectsite is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community,s behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VUINERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning,lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
inclttding chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins bccomc thc mosf dangerous when
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned tor commerciol use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal' Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1201

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

-kHlolt R.tsK FoR. AtR. euALtrY HEALTH IMPLlcATloNs.

---A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.
AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.-XovEn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vutNERABtE.

][Htonly woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRlc FotsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized.Thc smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerolts it hecomes. The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlYto average,healthyadults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Page 1202

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vstb, SS on
.Mernorlal'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-v1_Hrox RrsK FoR AtR QuAurY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
_._A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-./-ovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.

-r'_ilGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smallcr thc particulatc mattcr, thc more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

'I

-Z-t-4

Contact lnformation:

Page 1203

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dagr Hlstoric District Commissloners.
I Alttr

X",uL Rrsr( FoR ArR ouAlry nEArn{ rmprcATrous,

4-1 z/

-*A 
PARENT OR, CAR,EGIVER OF A CIIILD OR. CIIIDN,EN.

_AN INDIVIDUAT I'I'}IO INTEND$ TO IIAVE C}IIIDREN.
*OVER, T}IE AGE OF 65 AT{D VULIIIERAELT.
;IgvERy woRRtED Agour mE sAFEw &LEBAcv oF ntsrontc Folsom.
5-xrcHly coNcERNED Abour o$REHE FnE ntsx cAusED By Lp rAitKs tr{

OPEN SPACE.

I vrrite ts you vith grcat conccin rbout Lakcsida Mcmoritl Lar.rn\ appllcetion for a conditional
use pcrmit to lnstalland {tFcrate e cremitotium. Lekcside Memorial Lawh's projGct site ir
dcslgnated as Open Space and includes hlslorical burlal grounds. ln feviorring Lakesidc
Msmorial's applicetion for a sondition rtse pcrmlt. thc following conccrni fcquire your
attention and action on lhe community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOF, CIIIIDNE}I, VULHER,ABLE
Thc tnltirl Studr bv HEUX Environrrcntal Planning lnc. notates l€vcls lor harmful torinc
including chromium. mercury, end organics- $uch torlns btrome tha mort dorg€roiB wh€||
vaporlzed. The smaller the partlculatc mettcr. thc more dang€roris il becomes. The rcport
designates the lc*cls as 'not signllicanl.' This applles only to averagc. hcetthy edults. The
Study fallt lo rcport slgnilictnt artd potentially deadly levtls lor unborn chlldren. developlng
chlldren. olderly, and thote wlth exi*ting hoalth cortdltions ln the nrlghborlng community.

NONCONFOR,IT,IIHG USE OF OFEH SPACE
The proposcd rramatorlurn would bc lnstalled and operated in dcsignated open specc that is
not,ondd tor eorhmeftlal use, Thounnds of femlllcc. rhlldron. perl vlsltorr. tnril and leke oscrs
will bc lneeuitably lmpactcd by noncontornilng us* of the lrnd" This wlll harm tht living lo
profit off n{ the daad. Wlth only one vray in and out lor emergcncy vehlcles. One flrc rvill harm
thousands. Such sn opcration docc nol bclongin ony chlld's bathyerd.

AIR QUAIITY, SltlEL[, PAnfiCUtATC ItlA?tER riAKltrl6 IIISTORY
The Folsom Histori< Distrlct ls treasured lor its legacy ol community. grchltecturc. snd nrtural
appeal" Poor rir quality. smell, and toxlc partlculete metter Mll eause lartln3 damagc on thc
phy:lcrl. erwironmantal and f lscal health of our cornmunity. Visurillg. the shnd. smoke, and
heat wavcs arc lncredlbly out of ehaructcr for lhe Oistrlct, Scent will be detecled {or milcr.
cvcn lf not vlciblc. A permanent pollutant. loul rrnetl and toxlns wlll leiivc a damaged legacy.

FROTECT HISTORIC FOI.SOPI. PROIECTTHE WI.NERASI.E. HO CNEMATORIUM.

ContEGt lrf,onnatior

Page 1204

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P.R.OTECT
FO'[SOM
,l{'l'S'TO RI C

"'D|STRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

o^r*X/a, /a/Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
^/-

V-nen RtsK FoR AtR euAury l{EAtrH tMpucATtoNs.
--.A PARENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
IZOVEN THE AGE OF 65 AND vULNERABIE.
(-venv woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
I;4I.TNIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RIsK cAUsED BY LP TANKs IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE
The [nitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangarcus when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, devetoping
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This wilt harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING I{ISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting darnage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincqlely, I

lln# ftuo'l*
Contact I

Page 1205

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'aDosr Htstoric District Commissioners.
I Altir

_HIGH RlSt( FOt AtR OUAUty HgALTt{ HpuC^AT|ONS.

--A PAnEilT on CAREGIVEI OF A ClllLD On CHltDnEftl.
_4il tNDtVtOUALWI|O tt{TEltDS TO HAVE Ct{trDREN.

--OVER 
THE AGE OF 65 AI{D VUIT{ENAbIT,

-I(VERY WON,RIED ABOUT TIIE SAFETY & IEGACY OF }IISTONIC FOLSOI$.
.X.HIGIIIY COHCEN$ED ASOT'T DCTSEHE FNE R.ISK CAUSED BY LP TAT{KS lrtl

OFEN SFACE.

I wrlte to you rvith grcat conccrn rbout Lakesidc Mcmorial Lervn's appllcetion for a conditional
uic parmil to lnstall snd dpcrste e (remiloiium. Lrkcsidc Memorial Lawn's proit{t sile h
dcslgnated as Opcn Space and lncludes hislorical hurial groundq. ln revievring Lakeside
Flemotial's applicttion for a conditlon tse pcrmlt. the following conccrni rcqulrc your
attentlon and action on ihe community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS Ul{sAFE FOI CIIILDN,EN, VULIIENABTE
The lnltial Studg by H€LIX Environnientot Flanning lna notatBs ldveli for harmful toxinr
lncludlng shromium. mcrcury. and organics- $uch toxins btcome thc mo$td.inicrost yrhs;1

vaporleed. Thc smaller the partlculate matter, thc more dangerous it brcomes. The rcport
designatos the leycls as 'not signlficant.' This applics onl/ to dvcragE. hcalthy adults. The
Study fallt 1o reportslgnif icnnl and potentially deadly levelr lor unborn chlldren. dcveloplng
chlldrrn. eldrrly, and those wlth exirtlng health condltlons ln the nrlghboring community.

HOHCONFON,MING USE OF OPEN SFACE
the proposcd crcmalorlunt would be lnstallcd and opcratcd in designated opcn tp$re thel is
rotl|dft|dd tor Eofimtfttat use. Thousends of lamlllrs. children. park vlsltors. trail and like users
+rlll bc lnequitably lmpacted by nonconlordlng utc of the land. This wlll hprm thr living lo
profit off of tht dcad, Wlth only onc way in and out lor emergcncy vehiclcs. One flre will harm
thoucands. Such sn opcrstion docs nol bclong in any chlld's barkyard

AtR, QUALITY, StriELLi PAnilCUtATE MAltEh riAKtNG t{tSTOny
The Fokom l'listork Olstrlct ls treasured for its legacy ol community. trchltertufr. and naturel
eppal. Poor rlr quelity. gmell. and toxlc particulate mattct rvill guse lartlng drmage on tho
0hy*lcal. Grivlronm€ntal and flscal health ol our cornmunity. Visualty. thc shud. smokc. and
heat waves arc lncrcdlbly out of character lor lhc Distrlct, Srent wllt be detcctEd lor miles.
aven lf notvlriblc. A pcrmanent pollutant. foul smell and toxins will leivq a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOI,SOI.{. PROTECTTHE VULNERABIT. NO CREi,IATOftIUM.

Contacttnfonnaliolu

Jqn/W /4, %\a

Page 1206

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



PROTECT
FOTSOM
H rsToR.tc
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AMs

4ff-ran RtsK FoR AtR euAt rry llenurlt [MpucAT[oNs.
lx PARENT OR CAREGTVER, OF A CHILD OR CHII.DREN"
_-_AN tNDtVtDUAt w!{o TNTENDS TO t{A\fE Ct{![DR,Ft{"
{ovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vu!.NER,AtsLE.
X-VER,Y WOR,RIED ABOI,IT TI{E SAFETY & IEGACV OF I{ISTOR,IC FOI.SOM.
*-HIGHLY CONCER,NED ABOI'T EXTREME FIR,E R,!SK EAI'SED tsY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorlum. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historicalburialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

ToxlclTY LEvEts UNSAFE FoR GI{ILDREN, VIJLNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning,"lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the tilost dangercuswhen
vapotized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signiflcant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn chlldren, developlng
children, elderly, and those with exlsting health conditlons in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned far commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trall and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the llving to
profit off of the dead. With only ono way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELLN PARTICULATE NfrATTER, MAKING TIISTOR,Y
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of communlty, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, envlronmental and flsca! trealth of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for mlles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTO R, IC FOLSOM 
" PRO-O'ECT TI{ E VU Lh{E RAB[.E. NO CREMATORI U M.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1207

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P ROTECT
FOISOM
l{,lsToRtc
D I STRI CT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

Da

/
_+H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUALtry HEATTF| tMpLtCATtONS.
-v-7A PARENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-V-an INDIVIDUAL wHo INTENDS To HAvE CHILDREN.
__+ovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_y'_,vrnv woRR.tED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
sLHlGHtY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS lN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VUINERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins bccomc thc most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with exlstlng health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
eVen if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1208

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



.

: : ':,Vote NO.on,.,
,:.:l., LakesiderMemorial
,,'i "., ,,,,Lawn Crematoiium ::,

ox"'*P,tl2)Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

{xran RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEAITH rMpucATtoNs.
__-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
Xltt rNDrvrDuAt wHo TNTENDS ro HAvE cHttDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERAELE.
)LvERy woRRrED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.
_\+H|GHLY CONCERNED AEOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS lN. 

OPEN sPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporlzed. The snraller the particula[e rrratter, Ilre rrrore darrgerous il becutrrcs. Tlre repur t

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
Thc Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poorairquality,smell,andtoxicparticulatematterwill causelastingdamageonthe
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1209

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Desr Hlstoric District Conrmissioners.
I Aillr

'7)

_H|GH RISK FOn An QUALIW HGALTH lrlpL|CAT|ON$.

--A 
PANEilT OR. CAR,EGIVER. OF A CIIILD OR, CIIIIDREN.

__AN IUDtVtDUAt Wl{O rilrEilDs TO HAVE CH|LDRCN.
*OYEfr, THEAGE OF 65 AT{D VUTIIENABLT.
;cXftrnv wonRlED ABourrnE sAFEw &LEcAcv oF ntsrontc Folsortt.
_h'lllc$ty eoilcEnilED Ato0rE (Tf,ErE F|RE RtsK GAUSED BV Lp TAilKS tNf/opEil spAcE.

I wrlto to rtoU rvith grcat ronccrn ribout Lakesidc Mcmori:l Lervn\ appllcstion for a conditional
use pcrmit to lnstalland dperate a cremslorlum. Lpkcsidc Mtmoriel Lawn's proiilct site lr
deslgnated as Opcn Space and lnsludes hislorltal burial groundr. ln revieilring Lekesidc
Memorial's application for a condition usc pcrmll. the follcwln6 conEcrnr rcquire your
attention and action on lhe community's behall:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR. CtlitDREN, VULI,IERABLE
Thu lnltiirl Studf by HELIX Environrnental Planning tnc- notatcs ldVcls for harmful toxins
includlng chromium. mercury, end organlcs- $uch toxlns bucome thc rnost dangerotr yrht1l

vaporired- The smaller the prrtlculate matter, thc morc dang€rous it bccomes. The report
deslgnates the lccrls ar 'not signllicanl.' This applies onll to avcragc. hcalthy adults. Th€
Study fallr [o rcportslgnilisant and potentially deadly levels for $nborn chlldrcn. den€loplng
chlldrcn. rldarly, and those wlth exirtlng hcalth cortdltionr ln thc nrlghborlng community.

NOIICOHTONMIHG USE OF OFEN SFAEE
The proposcd Er6mttorlunl would bc installed and opcratcd in designated open spsce that is
rot.torddtolEommert.lal usg. fhourendsol lamllles. chlldrart. parkvlsltors.trallerrd lske userr
wlll bc lneguitably inpacted by noncorifornilng urt o{ the land. This wllt harm thc living to
profit off of tht dcad. Wlth only one way in and out lor emergcncy vehlclcs. One flre rvill herm
thourandc. Such an oprretion doer nol halong in aay chlld,r backyard.

AIR OUAIITY, StulEL[, pAnfiCUtATE ilATTER. fiAKtNG H|STORY
The Folsom Historir Oistrlct ls treasured lor its lcgacy ol comrnunity.arrhitecturc. and natural
eppcal Poor rir quality. sme ll, and toxlc particulate mattcr $rill qause larttng dema3t on thc
Phyiltll. envlronmetltel and flccal health of o0r community. Visually. thc shud, smoke. and
hcat wavts are lncrcdlbly out of ch€ractcr lor the Distrlct. Srant will be dctested lor milcs,
evrn lf not ulciblc. A pcrmanent pollutant. loul smell and torinr wlll leavc r drma6ed legacy.

PROTECT FOI.SOI-I PRO1ECTruE VULNERASI"E. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1210

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P.R,OTTECT
FOLSOM
,H|,ST.ORIC

" P|;$TRICT

Vote NIL on
Lakeside Memo-rlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

rGH R|SK FOR ArR QUAUTY HEATTH TMPLICAT|ONS.
PAR,ENT OR. CAREGIVER. OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABLE.

VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
IGHTY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE R,ISK CAUSED BY !.P TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICTTY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHtIDREN, VUINERABLE
The initialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangcrous when
voporlzed. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned lor commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

l^nn*aa* I

Page 1211

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P.ROTE CT
FOLSOM

' '.H,'I,STO.RlC

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium.D|STRICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HrGH RrSK FOR ArR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPHCATIONS.
{l ranENT oR cAREGTvER oF A cHttD oR cHILDREN.
J--}n INDIvIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF I{ISTORIC FOISOM.

--.HIGH[Y CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR.EME FIR.E R,ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeslde Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE
The initialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning,lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins bccomc thc most dangcrous whcn

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and flscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1212

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



:"Vots N:Q on,

Lakesida Merno'ria,l
La,wn,€f€,moto:rium'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY I{EALTH IMPIICATIONS.
K-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-_-OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
jr_HtGHry woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it beco.mes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformatic

Page 1213

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote N.O on

[ak.e g,,id€, M,Rll,O,|.l8l : 
.

,L'awn Crenato,ri,um
., .i.;.

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

q

___H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPHCATIONS.

-K-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WI{O INTENDS TO I{AVE CHIIDREN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

-K_HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXTCITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CIIILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it beco,mes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong ln any child's backyard.

AtR QUALTTY, SMELL, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact

Page 1214

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vote l{$Io:n
:Lakes i:d,e, Mem orrial

"'',La,ryn ere,m atorirum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMt

{__xrgH RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH rmpucATroNs.
-_-A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHIID OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
___HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR C}IILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning,lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of tlredead.Suclranoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

ArR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKtNc H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VUINERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

; 
^ PRfBg'nformatioT cu.Lar-**

Sincerely, r \
Shs.A L l-a.r'e-

Page 1215

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



*->

Doir l.{isto/ic Distfic.t Commissioncrs,
I AM:

_HtcH RtSt( FOR AtR QUAUTY lt[ALtH tMpucATtotrts.
_.4 PAREIIT OR CAR,EOIVER OF A CIIILD OR, CI{ILDREH.

--AN 
INDIVIDUAL wl{O INTENDS TO IIAVE CI{IL'iiN:

-OVER. 
TIIE AGE OF 65 AND VULT{ER,ABIE.

*--VE*.Y WORR,IED AEOUT TT{E SAFSTY & TEGACY OF }IISTOR,IC FOLSOII,I.

--+IIGIIIY 
CONTERT.IED AEOUT gKY${,fr$S6 FSRE R.$"5b:. CAUSEO BY LP TANKS INOPEN SPACE.

I urrite to you rvilh great concern about Lakeside Mcmorial Larvn's appllcation for a ronditisnal
uie permit to install snd opcrate s cremg{orium- Lakeside Mcmorial Lawn.s projcct site ls
de3ignated as open Space and includes historical burial grounds. I n revier.ring Lakeside
Memorial': application for a condition ose permit. the lollon,lns csnccrns rcquirc yoilr
attcntion and action on lhe communityt behalf:

ToxlclrY [EvEts uilsAFE FoR cHlLDR,Et{, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Studr by FIELIX [nvironmcntal Planning. lnc- notgtcs tevcls for harmful loxins
lncluding chromium. mercury. and organics. Such tonins becorne the most dringerous when
voporieed- Thc sms!ler the particulete matter. the morc daog€rous it bacornes. The report
designatcs the lcrlels as "not sigriificant." l'his applies only to rvcragc. hcalthy adults. Thc
Study lalls lo report signilicant and potentielly deadty levcls for uhborn cbltdren. developlng
chlldren elderly, and thog€ with existing health conditions in thc ncighhoring romrnunity-

NONCONFORMIilO USE OF OPEN SPACE
Thc proposed crcmrtorium would bc installcd and opcrated in designated opcn space that is
@.Thousandsoffamilies-chi|dren.parkvisitors.trailandlalteusars
rvill be inequitably impscted by nonconforniing rrse of thc land. This wils harm thc living lu
profit off of thc dead- with only one way in and out for eme rgency vehicles one fira rvill harm
thousands. Such an operrtiorr docs not bclong in oay chiidrs backyard-

AtR QUAury, strrtEll, pARilCUt ATE MATTER ilAKtilG HISTORY
Thc Folsom Historic Districl is trcasured for its legacy ol community. rrchitecture. snd naturai
appeal' Poor air qilality- smell' and toxlc particulate mattcr r.rill rEruse lasting damage on the
physieal. environmental and fisral health ol our community. visually. thc shcd, smokc- and
heat wEves arc incrcdibly out of charactcr for the bistrict- Scent vrill be dctucted {or milcs.
evcn it not visiblc- A permanent pollutant. foul smell rnd toxins vrill leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOTSOM. PROTEGT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.
Sincerely- Contact lnforrnalbn:

do^^

?la^

Page 1216

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

tGH RISK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

_-I2FiIentY woRRIED ABoUT THE sAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's,application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlYto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNEMBLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

,^r".6- t 5"?- 
1

Contact lnformation

Page 1217

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

\Hx/A\FA
tGH RISK FOR AIR QUAtlrY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
N INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

__-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_--TIIOITI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized,The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous iL becr:rnres' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only lo average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and thosewith existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operatiorr does not belong in any child's bacl<yard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1218

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

/n
'A

tGH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The reporI

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will har:m the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonyclrild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAHTY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1219

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-)Lnlgn RtsK FoR AtR QuAtlrY HEALTH IllPtlcATloNs.
-__A PAR,ENT OR, CAR,EGIVER, OF A CHITD OR, CHILDREN.
*--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER.ABIE.
x_vERy woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
*-HIGHLY CONCER,NED ABOI'T EXTREME FIR,E RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a condltional

use perrnit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project slte is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grotlnds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condltion use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR. CHIIDR.EH, VULNER.ABTE
The lnitial Study hy HELIX Environnnental Flanning, !nc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including cl'lrorniurn, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized- The srnaller the particulate rnatter, the nnore dangerous it becomes- The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlytoaverage, healthy adults.The

Study fa!ls trl report significant and potentially deadly levels fon unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existirng heatth conditions 6n the neighboring cornrnunDty"

NONCOI{FORI,IING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The pnoposed crernatoriurn would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercialuse. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be lnegultably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harrn the livimg ttl
profit off of the dead" VVith only one way in and outt fon emergency vehicles, One fire wiil hanrn

thousands" Such an operation does not belong in ony ctrlld's backyard"

AtR, QUALITY, SmELI, PAR.TICUIATE mATTER mAK]NG HISTORY
The Folsorn Ff istonic Distnict is treasured for its legacy of coreirnunity, architecture, and natural

appeal" Poor air quality, snrel!, and toxic particulate nnatter wi$! cause lasting damage on the
physical, environrnental and fiscal heaith of ourn'cormrnq.smity" VisuallY" the shed, srwoke, and

heat waves are lncredibly out of character fon the District. Scent wlll be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a darmaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOT.SOM" PROTECT THE VULNERABLE NO CREMATORIUM.

Lr'

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1220

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date:?-// *2D ?r

-{uts}t RtsK FoR AtR QUALITY }lEAtrH lMPLlcATloNs.
___A PAR,ENT OR. CAR,EGIVER, OF A CHILD OR, CHILDR,EN.

_--AN INDIVIDUAT W}IO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.

"/ovrn THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABLE.
Tvpnv woRRtED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.-Vwcnty coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FIRE RtsK CAUSED BY LP TANKS lN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial l-awn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and inc!udes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR ClllLDR.EN, VUINER,ABLE
The lnitial Study by FIE!-lX Envlrelnrrnental Flanning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxlrts

including chnornium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongeraus when

vaparized-The smaller the particulate matter, ttre nrore dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults- The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn childrem, developing

children* elderly" and those with existing lrealth conditions in the neighborlng communlty.

NONCONFOR,IIING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The pnoposed crematorium wor.tld be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned tor commercial use. Thousands of farni$ies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

wig be imequitably irnpacted by nonconformlng use of the land- This will harm the llving to

profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for ernergency vehicles, One flre will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard"

AtR QUAuTy, SMEIL, PARTTCULATE mATTER. XIAKING lllsToRY
The Folsorn Historic District is treasured fon its legacy of cornrnunity, architectune, and natural

appeal" Pogr air quality, sme!1, and toxic particulate rnatter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of oulr cornn'lunity" Visually, the shed, srnoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out sf character for the Dlstrict. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not vislble. A permanent pollutant, foul srnell and toxins will leave a danraged legacy"

PROTECT IIISTORIC FOLSOM" PROTECT THE WII.IERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

dza,n ,4*'%
Contact lnforrnation:

Page 1221

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

y,-_HtGH RISK FOR AlR, QUAtlrY HEAITH lMPtlcATloNs.
--*A PAR.ENT OR. CAR.EGIVER. OF A CHITD OR, CHILDR.EN.
*-AN INDIVIDUAT WI{O INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABLE.
{_venv woR,RtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTOR,IC FOLSOM.

)cnlenly coNcERNED ABOUT EXTREME F|RE R.ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS lN, 
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical buria! grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UilSAFE FOR C}IILDR.EH, VULNER.ABTE
The lnitial Study by HELTX Environrnental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chrornium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the ntore dangerous lt becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults- The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly" and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring comrnunity"

NONCOIIFOR.TIING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be instalNed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedtor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inegultably irnpacted by nonconforming use of the iand" This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead- Wil,h only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One flre will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR, QUAL|TY, SInELL, PAR.T|CUIATE ITIATTER mAKlilG HI$TORY
The Folsorn !-listoric District is treasured fsr its legacy of connrnunlty, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter wil!cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of erun cornnnunlty" Visual!y, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected far rniles,

even if not visibfle. A permanent pollgtant, foul srnel! and toxins will leave a darnaged legacy.

PROTECT l{|SrORrc FOI.SIO$v|. ffiOTECTTI{E VUINERABIE. NO CREMATORIUM;

Sincerely,

RoAeux i\/lo4^vh /r^r{ +l",aaELL
Page 1222

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Doer Hlstoric District Commitsloners.
I Aliir

o"rfu\\:fl-

*HIGH nlSR FOR Aln OUALITY lltAtTl{ lMPtlCATlolrlS,

--A 
PARENT OR. CAREGIVER OF A CIIILD ON, CHIDNEN.

-..Af{ 
INDIVIDUAT wl{O II{TENDS TO }IAVE CIIILDR,EN,

*OVER T}IEAGE OF 65 AT{D VU$IENABLT.
_VER,Y WORR,IED AEOUT TIIE SAFEW & TEOACY OF IIISTONIC FOLSOM.

{-BfxlrIri?tcERNED Abour cxrRCmE FnE H8K cAusED BY Lp rAHKs tN

I write to you rvlth grcat conccrn about Lakeside Mamoriil Lsvn's appllcation for a conditlonal
l3e permil lo lnstall snd {tpcrel€ a crematsriuoi. Lrkcsidc Memorlal Ltwh's proicct site h
designated as Opcn Space and includer hlstorical burlal grounds. ln tcvicwing Lekesidc
lvlemorial's application for a conditlon use pcrmlt.lhe fallowlng conEerni rcquire your
attention and action on the community'c behalf:

TOXIC|TY IEVELS UnlgAFE POn CHitDnEil, VULI,IERABIE
The lnltitl Study by HELIX Environnrental PlanninB lnL notrtcs l€Vrli lor harmful toxins
includlng chromium. mercury. snd orpanlcs- $uch toxlns btcome tha mortdarq€roits yrh€n

vaporlred, The smaller the particulate matttr. thc morc dang€rous it bccomcs. The rcport
designates Lhe lci.cls as 'not signllicant.' This rpplles onll to avcragc. hcslthy adults. Thc
Study lallt to reportslgnificent and potcntielly deadly levels for onborn chlldrqn. dcveloplng
chlldren. eldarly, end thore wlth existlng health condltlons ln the nclghborlrrg community.

NONCONFON,MIilG USE OF OFE}I SFACC
The proposcd crematoriunl would bc installed end opcratcd in desi8nated open spece that is
flot tdndd tdr Eothmcrcldl use. f houcands of lamllies. chlldren. park visltorr. trail and liike urcrs
will be lnccuitably irnpacted by noncortformlng utt of tha lrnd. This wlll harm the living to
profit off Df the dead. Wlth only 6ne rnay in and out tor emergensy vehlcles. Onc f lrc rvill harm
thousandt. Such an opcrntlon does not bolong in orry chlld's bachyar{

AIR QUAttTy, SilEll, pAnfiCUt ATC Ir,tATtER [iAKtNG HtSTOny
The Fotsom Historic District ls treasured for ils lcgacy ol community. arrhltecturc. and natursl
eppeal. Foor rlr qualily. smell. and torlc particulate mattar urill causc lettlng demagc on the
Phy$ctl. crwironm€ntal and ftccal health of our cornmunity, Visurlly. the shed. smqke, and
heat wavcs are Incrcdlbly out of eharrcter lor lhc DistrlcL Srant wlll be detectcd lor milas.
cven if rot vlribla. A pcrmanent pollutant. loul smell rnd loxlns wlll leavs a drma6ed leBacy.

PROTEC{ HISTORIC FOI.SOT{ PROIECT Tl{E VULNERASI"E. NO CNEi,IATORIUFT

Slncerely. lnlmJL*

Page 1223

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commission€rs,

I AM:

,{-nrax RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEAITH rmpLrcATroNs.
-_-A PAR.ENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
)+ovER THE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE

\*uronly woR.RrED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults, The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be insta.lled and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALtry, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

'f:**..,A
Contact lnformation:

Page 1224

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

o^tu' {l * ll '*Zl

:/won rusK FoR AIR QuALlrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_rozfllout y woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwritetoyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's applicationfora conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults, The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematoriumwould be insta.lled and operated indesignated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off ot the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard-

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1225

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



I'

:

Vote NO on

Lakeside Memori'al

'La,wn erelnatg'rturn :: :

.t:

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-y'aN tNDtvtDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_y'nloHLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. lhe

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard'

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1226

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

---HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIOry!.
V A PARENT OR CARESIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

i]lr.r rruolVlouAl wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHILDREN.

Sincerely,

,Jh{rua

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
_[Vf,nV WORR1ED ABOUT THE, SA,F5TY &IEOACY 9F HI,STORIC F'gLJOM* 

._ _

_fl lt iei rv co n e,rENro EB oST,EXTRETVTE FIRE,Rl SK CAUS'ED "BY " L P TANI(s lN
I OPETN.SPAGE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN' VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Suclr tuxitrs become the nrost dangerous when

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults' The

Studyfailsto report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

notzoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. with only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, one fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent poltutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Cnnfecf I

Page 1227

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



1:'.

Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners, 6ttr,/>t
I AM:

-/-tuoH RrsK FoR AtR euALlry HEALTH tMPLlcATloNs.

---I PARENT OR, CAR.EOIVTN OF A CHILD OR CHIIDR,EN.
AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-Zovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.
rl urc; Hlv woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporlzed. The snraller tlre par Liculate rnatter, tlre more dangerous it becomcs. Thc rcport

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlylo average,healthyadults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1228

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lawn Cre,matot'i'ui'n

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date

___H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUAHTY HEATTH IMPHCATIONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

---HIGHtY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average' healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychlld'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMEII, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Karer" Oat te(

Contact lnformation

Page 1229

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, 8'3"2t
I AM:

lxrox RtsK FoR AtR QuAttrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

---I PARENT OR CAR.EGIVEN OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
I!-UIAUIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dartgerou: il. becotnes. Tlre report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned f or commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such arr operal"iun does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1230

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



VOt,b''N9,on
LC*eridc M*morlat'
:Lawn Crqmatorlu,*r

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date

-KHreu RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH rmpucATroNs.
---A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHITD OR CHIIDR.EN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.
J-ovrn rHE AcE oF 6s AND VUTNERABLE.

Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & IEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
IGHLY CONCER,NED ABOUT trXTRE&XE FTRF RSSK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space i:nc includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for r cclndition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VUTNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX fnrrironmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become ihe most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the lanci. This will harm the livirrg to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMEII, PAR.TTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for rniles,

even if noi visible. A permanent poiiutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTOR IC FOLSO M. P ROTECT THE VULN ERABLE. NO CREMATO RI U M.

Contact lnformation

Page 1231

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

V-nrax RrsK FoR AtR euALtry HEALTH tMPLtcATtoNs.
' . A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---NT.T INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-_-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

fi,Htclrry woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The Initial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous lt becomes. The reporI

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operatlon does not belong irr anyclrild's backyard.

AtR QUAHTY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins willleave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerel l-nnfrr| I

Page 1232

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:,

_{nton RrsK FoR. AtR euAurY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
__-N PARENT OR CAREOIVTN OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-lbvwrHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.
+/iloHty woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Mernorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VUINERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the partlculate matter, tlre tnore dirtrgeruus it becrrtles. The report

O'EiEnites the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

pr<rfit qff of Llre cjeacl. Suclr an operation does not belong inanY child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particul ate matter will cause lasting dama on the

sical, environmental and f iscal health of our community' Visua lly, the shed, smoke, a

heat waves are ncredibly out nt will be detected for miles,

even if notq u.\\
v
t

isible. A ll and toxi n;urwi l] leqve ilq\a maged I egacy.
\1., 9l<X Dr?r-tAw-irs"N -

RABLE. NO CREMATORIUM:EVUPROTECT

rmanent pollutant,

Contact lnformation

Page 1233

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_V_ule n RtsK FoR AtR QuAtlrY HEAITH lMPLlcATloNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-y'_AI INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

_ilruanry woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FotsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operatlon does not belong inany cltild's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

0

Terr

Contact lnformation:

Page 1234

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



rGH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
___A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHIID OR CHIIDREN.

',/ltt rNDrvrDuAt wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.
_-,OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_olnlolLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized.Tlre sllraller tlre particulate matter, the more dangerous it bccomcs. The rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an opcration does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeat. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

cErero€

Contact lnformation:

Page 1235

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



' 'Vote N'0'q'n.

o^t", K/tolz-lDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-/-nroH RtsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH tMPLlcATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

-V_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHITDREN

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

-,/-xIoHI.Y woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becotrtes. Tlre report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does rtot belotrg in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformationSincerely,
otJ[ar,r. TJWCV

Page 1236

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



. t:,.

Dear Historic District Commissiondrs,

I AM:

---H!GH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
.--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDR,EN.

-.-AN TNDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
..K" OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

_*-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized-The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be insta.lled and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1237

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissiondrs,

IAM:
-)-Hre H RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH rmpucATroNs.

_--A PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDR,EN.
AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

Sovsn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vutNERABtE
--*HIGHtY WOR.RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous lt becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be insta.lled and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such arr operation does not belorrg in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if notvisible.A permanent pollutant,foul smell and toxinswillleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformationSincerely,

til.rfio,Iq
Page 1238

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



rV,gto'ffi
,M m'oriail'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
l/'
___HrGH RISK FOR AtR QUALTTY HEATTH tMpLtCATtONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
___AN INDIV|DUAL WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CH|LDREN.

-Ljgvrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.
l/ntosty woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be insta.lled and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE.

Sincerely,

?n,nw-,
Contact lnformati

rDtrI'A

Page 1239

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o-_,41
,/l

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date

___HtgH RlsK FOR AIR QUALITY HEAITH IMPLICATIONS.

-__A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
__-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO }IAVE CHILDREN.

VER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
ERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
IGHLY CON CERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RI$K CAUSED BY LARGE

PROPANE TANKS IN OPEN SPACE. -

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use,permit to install and operate an industrialcrematorium. l-akeside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics, Such toxins become the moef dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the rnore dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercia! or industrial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail

and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm

tlie living to profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incineratordoes not belongin open space.

AtR QUALITY, SMEtL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAK]NG l.llsToRY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

lt..,
Contact lnformation:

Page 1240

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

---HlGr{ RlsK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH lMPtlcATloNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

AN INDIVIDUAL WHO ]NTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Y-ovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.
Kvrnv woRRlED ABour rHE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.
J{tlOlLy CoNcERNED ABoUTW cAUSED BY LARGE
. PROPANE TANKS IN OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate an industrial crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

iricluding chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most clangeraus when

vaporized,The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and thosewith existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol or industriol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail

and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm

the living to profit off of thc dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AtR QUALITY, SMEI L, PARTICUIATE MATTER MAKING HI'STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1241

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

D

___HrGH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHII.DREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

SfrHlonLy woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
/'l write to you with grcat conccrn about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becotttes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

proflt off of the dead. Such an operaIiorr does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

ROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSO

Contact lnformation

Page 1242

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

jnron RtsK FoR AtR QUAtlrY HEALTH lMPLlcATtoNs.
_--N PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDR'EN.

--_OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

*_ntoxr-y woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becultres. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only lo average, healthy adults' The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard'

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamageonthe

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

.)

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1243

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



voTe-. {*.1.f.9ll . .,,,

La,keside 'N4emo,ria| ' 'rl
''!

Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Cbmmissioners,

I AM:

__-H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUAHTY HEAITH lMPtlcATloNS.
-.-A PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDR.EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
o1_nIgHI.Y woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

\
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR C}IILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1244

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

F-ao-a

:*rucu RtsK FoR AIR QuALlrY HEALTH lMPtlcATloNs.
a4A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
i--Att lNDtvtDuAL wHo INTENDS ro I{AVE cHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
*VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
g$Iroxly coNcERNED AB_OUIW cAusED BY TARGE- 

PR.OPANE TANKS IN OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate an industrial crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most clangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial or industria! use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail

and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm

the living to profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT TH E VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORI UM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1245

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



",F ,LSoM,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_y-HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUALTTY HEATTH tMpLtCATtONS.
.-.A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.

-{ntel'tl-l woR.RrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application fora conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CTTY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|TDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existint health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff ofthedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

ArR QUALTTY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is lreasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins wilt leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

.vO[:e ]SSJ..OII, :

La'ltesi,de M,errfiqrial : ,

Lawn C,rematori1,m

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1246

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



, v,os€ .s$l o'tl " '

Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners, og,
I AM:

-Y-uran RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEATTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
__-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

-{ovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.
-T-HIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNER.ABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

b I F{AlrV

Contact lnformation:

Page 1247

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

---HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH lMPtlcATloNs.
_-_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VUTNERABLE.-Ilvenv woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

lfiuoHry coNcERNED ABoUT EXTREME FIRE RlsK cAusED BY TARGE
r;;ioiAniirurrs tN oPEN sPffi
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate an industrial crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial,s application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf;

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

lncluding chrorrriurlr, l'ltercury, and organics. Such toxins bccome the mo6t dongerauswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and thosewith existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol or industrial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail

and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land, This will harm

the llving to profit otf of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

ort", F'JO-z /

Sincerely,

Page 1248

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

t , l, '

8'1)r

-)$lolt RtsK FoR AIR QuALtrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

Sau TNDTvTDUAL wHo tNTENDs ro HAvE cHILDREN.

-)€VER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

--U.VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

-(nronly coNcERNED ABourW cAusED BY LARGE
PROPANE TANKS IN OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate an industrial crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historjcal burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned f or commercial or industriat use. Thousands of families, childre n, pa rk visitors, tra il

and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm

the living to profit off of thc dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space'

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTOR.Y
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

C-r.:

Contact lnformation:

Page 1249

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

GH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNER,ABLE.
VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

IGHLY CONCERN ED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LARGE
PROPANE TANKS IN OPEN SFAEE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate an industrial crematorium. Lal<eside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

irruludirrg clrronriunt, nle rcury, and organics. Such to><ins become the rnost dangerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and thosewith existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol or industrial use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail

and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm

the livirrg to profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space'

AtR, QUALITY, SMELT-, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, : \\"t @J\
Vrtttu- (AAUr "- *'41(

Contact lnformation:

Page 1250

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

---H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
iX-A,:PARENT OR CAREGIVER:OF A 6gl['p;:OR C'HNiLDREN'

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
ifiv:tny w€RRlE,D ABour riHE SAFETv & tEGAcY oF ll|sToRlc FotsoMi
KHGHTv*conciR*.Eo ABoUT EXTREME FIRE RIS.K GAU.SED.BY I.P T"AN.KS IN.

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds, ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

lncluding clrrorliurl, ntercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

chitdren, elderly, and those with existing health coriditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire wlll harrn

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible, A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

HISTORIC FOLSOM, PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM

lnfnrmrf inn'
Si

Page 1251

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date
q /,/ /,e/

Euron RtsK FoR AtR euALtry HEALTH tMPLtcATtoNs.
E=e pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHtLD oR cHILDREN.
___AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-__OVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNERABTE.

-_-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXTCITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the partlculate matter, the rnore darrgetous it becotles. Tlre report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of tlredeacl.Suclranoperation doesnotbelonginonYchild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

/p--<-Q--^-- /^=l-**-
Contact lnformation

Page 1252

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

t{xroH RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH rMpLtcATroNs.
V:A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
___AN TNDTVTDUAL WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-L.-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-i-_fiOUI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes hlstorical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The tnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be insta.lled and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profiL of f of tlre dead. Such an operation does not belong in any clrild's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1253

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissloners,

I AM:
Date

___HtGH RrSK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIViDUAL WHO INTENDS TO I{AVE CI{IIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_{vrnv woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEGAcY oF HtsroRtc FotsoM.
_xHtGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTRFME FIRE R.ISK CAUSED BY TARGEI pnopaNE TANKs tN oPEN sffi
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate an industrial crematoriurn' Lakeside Memorial Lawn!s project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds, ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics, Such toxins become the mosf clangerous when

vaporized. The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol or industrial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail
and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm

the living to prof it off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AtR QUAHTY, SMEH., PAR.TICULATE,MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1254

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissiondrs,

I AM:

___H|GH RrSK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEALTH |MPL|CATTONS.
_-_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-*-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
)fllgHly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEGAcy oF HtsroRrc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. TJre srnaller tlre particulate lrratter, tlre rnore dangerous it becomes. Tlle repur t
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be insta.lled and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMEII, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1255

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-(_rlg)t RrsK FoR ArR euAltry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
___aN INDIVIDUAL WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-{gven rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.
_r/rno.nty woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEcAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.

lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's applicationfor a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium^ Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen
voporized,l-he smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be insta.lled and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere

Page 1256

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

__rHrGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH IMPLICAT|ONS.

AA pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHrLD oR cHTLDREN.
__-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
Xnronly woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRtc Forsom.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXTCTTY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous lt becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults, The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in onychild's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1257

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P*OTECT
F,O'[SOM
H tsTo Rt c.DIST.RICT

Vote N0 on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

f

_V-Hrex R.tsK FoR AtR euAury HEALTH tmpucATtoNs.
_--A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
V,oven rHE AcE oF 65 AND vuINER,ABLE.
d;tenv woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & rEGAcy oF HrsroR,rc FoLsoM.,U.HIGHLY 

CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside MemorialLawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtTy LEVETS UNSAFE FOR C|{|IDREN, VULNERABTE
The initialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
includirrg clrrotniunr, rnercury, and organlcs. Such toxlrrs become the most dangerouswhen
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applie s only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, ch ildren, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harrn
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physlcal, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

\\o\\
Page 1258

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



.PROTECT

:F'o, SOM
'H,ISTORlC

' ,.P'|'$TRICT

Vote NQ on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

oate,Ys^t/at

Xttct RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH rMprcATroNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
)6pvrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vurNERABrE.
J{VERY WORR,IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
J-ntgtLY coNcERNED ABour ExTREME FIRE RtsK cAUsED By rp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf;

TOXIC|TY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHttDREN, VULNERABTE
The initialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Suclr toxins become the most dongerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child,s backyard.

AIR. QUAIITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, envlronmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent wilt be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1259

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P.ROTECT
F.O,LSOM
H lsToRlc

.,. .6y:r;.$T.RlCT

{--n
:!-r

Vote NQ on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

rGH RISK FOR AtR. QUAUTY HEATTH tMpLtCATtONS.
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR. CHILDREN.

--.AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.
d-ovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vUTNERABLE..-Lvrnv 

woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & tEGAcY oF HIsroRIc FoLsoM.
=f-tttcHt y coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FIRE RtsK cAUsED By [p rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Spaceand includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the comrnunity's behalf:

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning,lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become tlre most dongerous wherr
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditlons in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land, This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1260

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



P.ROTECT
FOTSOM
Fl,lsTo'Rlc

' .D|STRlCT

Vote N.e. on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

__rHtcH RtsK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH |MPHCATIONS.
---A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VUINER,ABLE.
-.-VERY WORR.IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
---HIGHLY CONCER,NED ABOUT EXTR,EME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR, CI{IIDREN, VULNERABTE
The [nitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, arrd organics. Such toxlns become the most dangerous when
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is
not zoned for commercial use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only onc way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child,s backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM

Since Contact lnformation:

Page 1261

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



t'

Vote NO on

, ['akeslde,Memo-rlal
Lawn Crenratorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
oatet {27'?l

___H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.

---A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHItDR,EN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
Zv.ew woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

---HIGHIY CONCER.NED ABOUT EXTR.EME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, Inc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and thosewith existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedlor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAHTY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
lhe Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, atrd rtalutal

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:Sincerely,

Page 1262

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



':ir;: '-

t,

i:'
i:,'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH R.ISK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-__A PAR.ENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_-_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-__OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.

;4Htonry woRR.tED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing'Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns requiie your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXtCtry tEvELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

CT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.PROTECT HISTORIC

Contact lnformation:

Page 1263

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



ii'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
X-HlonIY woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULi{ERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelottgirtanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

l^ nniart lnfnrm:tinn.

Page 1264

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
X_a, pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHILD oR cHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized.The smaller the partlculate matter, the rnore darrgerous iI J.recotnes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboringcommunity'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the deatl. Suclr arr operation does not belong in onY child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere Contact lnformation

Page 1265

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
Date: 01- c& .-7 02- |

__*H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUALTTY HEATTH TMPL|CAT|ONS.
_Xa, pARENT oR cAREcrvER oF A cHrLD oR. cHTLDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vuporized.Tlresrrraller Ilreparticulatelrratter,tlrenroredarrgerousitbecorrres.Tlrelepult
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit'bff of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of characterfor the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1266

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Attachment 3

Public Comment Letters received after the February 16,2022
Historic District Commission Meeting

Page 1267

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Sorensen

Folsom, CA 95630I
February 15,2022

Historic District Commission
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

RE: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Proposal (PN-l9-182)
Hearing Date: February 16,2022

Dear Commissioners

In my correspondence to you of February 7,2022,1pointed out that an identical request for a CUP
authorizing the construction and operation of a crematory at the Lakeside Cemetery was made back in
2003 and resulted in a StaffReport recommendation of denial. In brief, the Findings for Denial in
support of that recommendation were as follows:
1. Lakeside is a historic cemetery and the introduction of a crematory on the site was inconsistent

with such historic cemetery use;

2. Lakeside is, in fact, a conglomeration of historic cemeteries dating back to around 1850 which,
when considered in conjunction with the adjacent Chung Wah Chinese Cemetery and the adjacent
California State Dredger Tailings Preserve, creates a rare combination of unique cultural resources
in one small area;

3. The crematory use applied for will be dehimental to the health, safety, or general welfare ofthe
neighborhood and the surrounding City as a whole in that the introduction of such use would
impact the historical character of the cemetery as well as the historical use of the area; and

4. The use of the proposed project is inconsistent with Goal2 of the City's Historic District Design
and Development Guidelines in that it did not maintain the historic use of the site and, in addition,
did not further Design and Development Guideline policies 2.1,2.2, and2.3. Specifically, the
County Historic Cemetery Commission has stated that a crematory is not a consistent use with a

historic cemetery and has identified the site as locally significant and intends to present the
cemetery to the Board of Supervisors for designation as a historic pioneer cemetery. Furthermore,
approval of a CUP for such a contemporary use would jeopardize the eligibility status of the site
and discourage, rather than encourage, national register nomination for the cemetery.

Based on the foregoing it was the opinion of this writer that the logic and reasoning employed by the
City in its 2003 StaffReport would be followed by the City on this current iteration of the crematory
proposal. But that trust in logic and reason proved ill-founded when the City recommended approval
of a CUP for the crematory in its StaffReport released February 10. However, in doing so, the City set

forth only two factors on which it relied in attempting to justifu its departure from its 2003 decision on
the exact same proposal. Those two factors, expressed on pages 29-30 of the StaffReport, are as

follows:
1. That cremation technology "has improved significantly since 2003"; and
2. That the Sacramento County Cemetery Commission did not provide any comment regarding the

current iteration of the proposal as it did in reference to the 2003 version.

Page 1268

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



In the opinion of this writer, this attempt by the City to distinguish its position on the 2003 crematory
project from its current contrary position is incredibly weak and almost laughable. As to the first
comment by the City (regarding cremation technology), the comment must be dismissed as inelevant
to the discussion at hand. The 2003 recommendation for denial was not based on the state of
crematory technology (good or bad), at all, but rather on the fact that the presence of a crematory on the
properfy was not compatible with the historical character of the cemetery.

Similarly, the second comment (regarding the lack of any expression of concern from the Sacramento
County Cemetery Commission in reference to this renewed crematory effort) must be dismissed, as

well. If the cemetery was deemed a historic cemetery of local significance and worthy of County
designation as a historic pioneer cemetery with potential national recognition back in 2003, it certainly
does so today absent some convincing evidence to the contrary. Furthermore, the conclusion expressed
by the Cemetery Commission that the presence of a crematorium is not consistent with a historic
cemetery remains valid, as well.

In conclusion, the reasoning behind the City's 2003 recommendation for denial of a CUP for the
construction and operation of a crematorium on the grounds of the Lakeside Cemetery remain valid.
The Findings expressed by the City in its 2003 StaffReport in support of that denial are compelling,
have not been addressed, at all, by the City in its current StaffReport, and therefore remain conclusive
on the issue at hand and mandate that this CUP request be denied.

Very truly yours,

/s/

Terry L. Sorensen

dg/TS

cc: Historic District Commissioners and City of Folsom Staff
kcolepolicy@email.com; justin@revolutionsdocs.com; danwestmit@yahoo.com;
ankhelyi@comcast.net; iohnfelts@e55tech.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com;
info@johnlanephotoeraphy.com; kmulleff@.folsom.ca.us; ikinkade@folsom.ca.us;
sbanks@folsom.ca.us; sjohnson@folsom.ca.us; pjohnson@,folsom.ca.us

Page 1269

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 16,2022

City of Folsom
Historic Dishict Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
via email to: kmulleff@folsom.ca.us for distribution to HDC

SUBJECT: Lakeside Crematorium - Comments for February 16,2022, HDC Hearing

Dear HDC Commissioners:

This letter is to express my objection to the proposed Lakeside Crematorium Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium as currently described and evaluated in the January 2022Initial
Study/IMitigated Negative Declaration ("IS/IVIND"); the staff report and attachments made
available on February 10,2022 (dated February 16,2022) and included in the HDC's February
16,2022, meeting packet ("Staff Report"); and February 15,2022, Topical Responses to
Comments memorandum made available sometime after 4 p.m. on February 15,2022 ("Topical
Responses Memo") for reasons including the following and as discussed in more detail in the
remainder of this letter.

1. The Historic District Commission does not have authority to approve the project.
2. The proposed crematorium exhaust stack is not sufficiently described or illustrated to

provide the necessary understanding ofits design and appearance.
3. Design Review in compliance with the Folsom Municipal Code is required for the

proposed shed modification.
4. The General Plan has no land use designation for either a cemetery or a crematorium,

therefore the analysis cannot tier from the General Plan EIR.
5. The project description must identifr whether the project would involve public

attendance at services at the Lakeside Memorial cemetery and/or other locations
within the City and, if so, define the parameters and evaluate impacts associated with
such services.

6. The Staff Report and IS/MND fail to recognize the visibility of the existing shed and
proposed modifications from public view locations (including Folsom Boulevard) and

the impacts of such visibility on visual quality and locally designated historic
resources.

7. The ISAvIND does not adequately evaluate potential impacts on nesting and foraging
bald eagles and other special-status bird and bat species.

8. The Staff Report's consideration of fire risk is frighteningly dismissive and warrants a
full evaluation and definitive determination by the City Fire Department and
California State Parks.

1. The Historic District Commission (HCD) does not have authority to approve the
project.

The City of Folsom Charter at Section 4.07,"Boards and Commissions," establishes the City
Council's authority to create Boards and Commissions and to prescribe the powers and duties
of such Boards and Commissions. However, Section 4.07 of the City Charter expressly states

that " [aJll boards and commissions only shall be advisory to the Council." The City Charter

Page I of7

Page 1270

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 16,2022

may be amended only by a vote of the citizens of the City of Folsom and the citizens of
Folsom have not delegated approval authority to the HDC.

Neither City staffi the HDC, nor the City Council has the authority to amend or disregard this
limitation on the HDC's authority. Therefore, to function within the limitations prescribed by
the citizens of the City of Folsom in the City Charter, HDC decisions may not constitute final
approvals. Instead, HDC decisions must be treated as advisory recommendations to the City
Council for the City Council's final consideration and decision of whether to approve or
otherwise take final action on a project.

2. The proposed crematorium exhaust stack is not sufficiently described or illustrated to
provide the necessary understanding ofits design and appearance.

Staff report Attachment 8 (meeting packet pages 62 and 63) illustrate a blured and

disproportionate black square that apparently is intended as the applicant's rendering of the
proposed crematorium stack (inserted as Figure I below). The so-called rendering looks akin
to a plastic garbage bag covering a rooftop air conditioner and is meaningless for
demonstrating the actual visual appearance and height of the project exhaust stack. The
applicant's rendering fails to demonstrate the actual height (which would extend to over 10

feet above the shed rooftop) and looks nothing like any of the five exhaust stacks illustrated
in the representative crematorium photographs included in meeting packet pages298 through
303. The representative photographs (discussed further below) illustrate at least five different
crematorium exhaust stack designs, demonstrating the variation and diversity in design

options for an exhaust stack, yet, it appears that no real effort has been made to consider and

present an actual design and visual appearance of the exhaust stack that would be installed
for the project. The stack's design and visual appearance is critical for the required design
review and to the CEQA analysis of impacts associated with visual character, historical
resources, and fire risk.

Figure 1. Applicantos Rendering of Exhaust Stack (from meeting packet pg. 62)

Page2 of7

Page 1271

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 16,2022

3. Design Review in compliance with the Folsom Municipal Code is required for the
proposed shed modification.

The proposed shed modification with addition of the exhaust stack requires design review
pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) section 17.52.300, "Design Review," which
requires design review for,'oB. AII exterior renovations, remodeling, modification or addition
to existing structures." FMC Section 17.52.310 provides design review application submittal
(including design review application fee) requirements. The Community Development
Department has enored by not identiffing design review as a necessary entitlement and,
therefore, by not requiring the project applicant to submit an application for design review.
The Staff Report notes that comments on the IS/IVIND raised the issue of "whether a design
review application is warranted" (meeting packet page28) but the Staff Report provides no
explanation of why a design review application has not yet been required for this project.

An application for design review containing the required submittals must be submitted and
design review application fees paid before a decision regarding the CUP can be made. The
design modification addition of a 10-foot exhaust stack above the roof of the existing shed is
an integral component of the proposed use. Importantly, design review would consider
whether the structure modification is consistent with Historic District design standards and
guidelines or if the design of that structure requires additional modifications to comply with
Historic District design standards and guidelines. The design review would necessarily
consider the actual proposed design and visual character ofthe project exhaust stack which is
currently unspecified.

As noted at item 2, above, the Staff Report (meeting packet pages 298-303) clearly
demonstrates that various diverse designs for an exhaust stack are possible; but the design
must be vetted through a public review and decision-making process, not ignored or
addressed as an afterthought. Two examples from the StaffReport are presented in Figure 2
below and demonstrate the variation and importance of selecting an appropriate design for
the exhaust stack. Without design review, the exhaust stack could be constructed with an
intrusive oversized vertical pipe appearance (left photo) whereas with design review the
HDC could ensure that the exhaust stack is thoughtfully designed in consideration of its
context which is the very reason for design review for structure modifications in the Historic
District.

Figure2. Exhaust Stack

Page3 of7

Page 1272

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 16,2022

4. The General Plan has no land use designation for either a cemetery or a crematorium,
therefore the analysis cannot tier from the General Plan EIR.

The ISAvIND inconectly states that the project would be consistent with the General Plan

land use designation of Open Space. A review of the General Plan intent for the Open Space

land use designation reveals that there is no basis for concluding that a crematorium is

consistent with the General Plan Open Space land use designation. The General Plan
mentions "cemeteries" just one time and crematoriums not at all.l Table LU-5 of the General
Plan (page 2-7) defines the Open Space designation as, "The Open Space land use

designation encompasses the preserved natural open space areas of Folsom." Throughout the
General Plan, policies encourage that development incorporate areas of open space. It is
unreasonable to suggest that the intent ofthose policies is that such open space areas could or
might be used for siting a cemetery and a crematorium.2

The IS/IVIND's incorrect interpretation and the subsequent analysis which tiers fromthe
General Plan EIR are fundamentally flawed. The ISAvIND must be revised to eliminate the

erroneous approach to General Plan consistency, and the impact analyses must fully evaluate

the project without attempting to tier from the General Plan EIR.

Further, while FMC section 17.52.550 identifies "cemeteries" as a permitted use in the Open

Space/Public primary area of the Historic District (subject to a conditional use permit when
proposed by a private entity), the FMC does not extend the definition of cemetery to a
crematorium. Additionally, the FMC is subordinate to, and may not conflict with, the
General Plan. Therefore, attempting to expand the unspecified FMC definition of a cemetery

to include a crematorium (and especially as an "accessory use" as asserted in the February 15

Topical Responses Memo; pg. 3 of 4) even further strays from the General Plan's Open
Space definition and is impermissible.

5. The project description must identi$ whether the project would involve public
attendance at services at the Lakeside Memorial cemetery and/or other locations within
the City and, if so, deline the parameters and evaluate impacts associated with such
services.

Neither the Staff Report nor the IS/MND provide information on whether cremations (up to 4
per day and 500 per year) would or could be attended by family, friends, or other members of
the public. If no such attendance will be permitted, a condition of any use permit for this
project must specifically state that such attendance is prohibited and must include a

mechanism to ensure the prohibition is enforced. Alternatively, if such attendance will be

permitted, the IS/IvIND must be revised to discuss the maximum anticipated affendance at

each cremation and evaluate the impacts associated with vehicle trips, noise, parking
capacity, neighborhood vehicle circulation and pedestrian safety, effects on other services

and activities at the cemetery, and other factors associated with public attendance.

I The single General Plan cemetery reference pertains to Noise Compatibility Standards (Table SN-l) which is
unrelated to establishing land use designations and uses
2 Example: Policy LU 3.1.1 - "Encourage mixed-use development in nodes located at major intersections that
include housing, open space, and offices." The ISAvIND's interpretation would suggest that the expectation of that
policy is for those open space areas to be eligible for siting a crematorium.

Page 4 of7

Page 1273

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 16,2022

Furthermore, neither the StaffReport nor the IS/MND discuss whether cremations at the

proposed Lakeside Crematorium would result in an increase in memorial services either at

Lakeside cemetery or elsewhere in Folsom. If cremations at Lakeside cemetery would result

in an increase in services at other locations in Folsom (e.g., the funeral home on Scott Street),

similar evaluations of potential impacts associated with vehicle trips, noise, parking capacity,
neighborhood circulation and pedestrian safety and other factors associated with those

services must be addressed.

6. The Staff Report and IS/MND fail to recognize the visibility of the existing shed and
proposed modifications from public view locations (Folsom Boulevard) and the impacts
of such visibility on visual quality and locally designated historic resources.

The ISAvIND aesthetics and cultural resources analyses are fundamentally flawed by failing
to recognize that the existing structure is visible from public viewpoints including Folsom

Boulevard and the bluffs on the north side of Lake Natoma, Page2 of the ISA4ND
incorrectly states that "[t]ailing piles between the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site

from being visible from that street." This is incorrect. The roof and upper portion of the

structure in which the crematorium is proposed to be located and on which an exhaust stack

would be installed is clearly visible from Folsom Boulevard near the intersection of Natoma

Street. The February 15 Topical Responses Memo discusses that the "site of proposed

modifications is already largely shielded by tailings piles and concludes that the site of
proposed modifications is already largely shielded from public view due to the presence of
dredge tailing piles and would remain so" and then asserts with regard to the exhaust stack

that "[t]his physical improvement to an already existing metal structure would not
significantly impact the visual character of the project setting" but without discussing
locations from where the shed is visible, providing no discussion of the visual appearance of
the exhaust stack or analysis of how the stack's would visually intrude on the quality of
existing views, and no basis for a concludes that the impact would not be significant.

Figure 3 on the following page is a photograph of the viewshed toward the site taken Sunday,

February 6,2022, from the south side of Folsom Boulevard just east of the Natoma Sheet

intersection and facing northwest toward the project site. The project shed as well as a

recently constructed larger shed are both clearly visible from this segment of Folsom
Boulevard. Folsom Boulevard is a heavily traveled public road with and adjacent public
light-rail line and bicycle path, all from which the existing structures are clearly visible and

from which the crematorium exhaust stack would be visible extending 10 feet or more above

the heights of the existing structures.

Between Folsom Boulevard and the structure are cobble mine tailings that are identified in
the City of Folsom Cultural Resources Inventory as import local historic resources. This
section of tailings is one of the most prominent locations of representative historic mine
tailings visible to the largest number of viewers anywhere in the City. The impact of the
project's structural modification with the addition of the exhaust stack would be visible in
public views from and near segments of Folsom Boulevard, light-rail passengers, and bicycle
path users (cyclists and pedestrians) and must be identified and evaluated in terms of impacts

to the quality of views of the tailings and impacts to the historic quality of the tailings
viewshed. The visual intrusiveness and inconsistent character of an exhaust stack of any

design would be visible to a large number of viewers and would substantially and adversely

affect the quality of the viewshed, and would result in a significant projects specific impact
and cumulative impact in consideration of the substantial view modification caused by the

Page 5 of7

Page 1274

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 16,2022

recently constructed shed. Mitigation, including alternatives to the proposed project, must be

considered for this significant impact.

Figure 3. Viewshed from Folsom Boulard

7. The IS/UIND does not adequately evaluate potential impacts on nesting and foraging
bald eagles and other special-status bird and bat species.

The Staff Report, ISAvIND, and Topical Responses Memo fail to provide any discussion or
analysis of impacts to the annually active bald eagle nest located just 0.5 mile north of the
project site and the potential effects ofthe project and exhaust stack on foraging behavior of
the eagles or other protected bird and bat species. While the IS/IVIND discusses that effects
of vehicles and workers at the site would not adversely affect migratory birds, the analysis

does not address the potential effects on foraging activity of the furnace exhaust heat blast
with an assumed exhaust gas temperature of over 1,000 degrees Fahrenheit ("F) and a gas

exit velocity of 14.7 feet per second that would occur for up to 90 minutes up to four times a
day. The furnace exhaust blast would have the potential to adversely affect foraging behavior
and could also result in direct injury or death of individual birds, including bald eagles and

other protected species.

8. The Staff Report and IS/NIND's consideration of fire risk is frighteningly dismissive
and warrants a full evaluation and definitive determination by the City Fire
Department and California State Parks.

The Staff Report and IS/MND consideration of potential fire risk associated with the project
is insufficient. The discussion of potential exposure to wildland fire risks downplays and fails
to provide a meaningful analysis of the project's potential fire risk. The IS/TVIND discusses

Page 6 of7

Page 1275

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 16,2022

that the "project site is located in an urbanized arca in the City of Folsom." In fact, the
project site contains and is located immediately adjacent to substantial oak woodland areas

and oak canopy adjacent to the building proposed to house an exhaust flume with an assumed

exhaust gas temperature of 1,080 degrees Fahrenheit ('F) and a gas exit velocity of 14.7 feet
per second.

Within and adjacent to the site are oak canopy linkages to the large oak woodland open

spaces to the north, west, and south of the project. The applicant's rendering shown above,

clearly shows tree canopy near the proposed exhaust stack location. The IS/IVIND states that,
oothe project is not likely to cause any ignition, given that the crematory will not emit sparks."

This conclusion is frighteningly dismissive. Evidence providing a definitive conclusion that

the crematory - a facility designed for burning and with an exhaust stack emitting
temperatures of over 1,000 "F - will not create an eminent fire risk

Furthermore, the IS/MND discusses that the City Fire Department reviewed the project and

did not raise any concerns regarding water supply or site qccess. This fails to address

whether the Fire Department raised other concerns and even suggests some uncertainty of
whether the Fire Department reviewed and considered the project at all. The Folsom Fire
Department's specific consideration of the potential flre risk associated with the project must

be provided and with assurances that the Fire Department has considered actual existing site

conditions including the large new structure blocking emergency vehicle maneuverability

near the project shed that was not identified in project drawings until just a few days ago.

The proposal to install and operate alarge furnace in an open space area adjacent to oak

woodlands with residences beyond warrants specific review and documented feedback from
the Folsom Fire Department specifically confirming that the Fire Department has carefully
reviewed the project and all potential fire risk issues. Also, because the project site is

immediately adjacent to lands managed by State Parks, similar definitive review and input
from State Parks wildland fire experts should be documented and included in the analysis.

Thank you for considering my comments.

Sincerely,

Bob Delp
Historic District Resident
F cA 95630

Page7 of7

Page 1276

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
IO:

Subject:

Cc:

U Laurent
Tuesday, February 15,2022 3:35 PM

Kelly Mullett; Rosario Rodriguez; Sarah Aquino;YK Chalamcherla; Mike Kozlowski; Kerri Howell;Josh
Kinkade; Pam Johns

ernest.conant@usbr.gov; Drew Lessard; Elisabeth G. Lucas; blm-ca_web_re@blm.gov; Dale Kasler;

daoffice@sacda.org; Rhonda Lamoureux;john.baum@waterboards.ca.gov; Eileen Sobeck; Lydia

Konopka; Steve Krahn; Ken Cusano; Lauren Ono; kcra-news-tips; DESK

Crematory PUBLIC COMMENT: pics PRoVE deceit furnace issue

€AUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

To: Folsom: whoever is in charge, if anyone
From: LJ Laurent, LNS Resident abutting furnace/LPG site
February L5,2022

Re: HDC Staff APPROVAL recommendation to APPROVE this falsehood-laden
application

Context: Neighbor took photos revealing fully the fraudulent documents filed by owners
and filed by city with higher officials.
Clearly Health, Safety, and Fire Regulations mean Nothing to this city of "approve
everything whether illegal & fraudulent in process."

COMMENTS in re pre-approved LPG tanks and furnace or multiple furnaces with Zero
Access and Zero Water for explosions/fires.

Does our silent/ inactive City Engineer S. Krahn know the background and expertise of
this Commenter?
Does S. Krahn anticipate Complaints against his License which requires him to
Ceftify/Seal/Sign all approvals for New Projects?
Does it bother our silent engineer that there IS NOT ROAD ACCESS sufficient to handle
Explosions of LPG which has huge blast range?
What does our City Engineer say about this Parcel having only a tiny 3" water supply
line, with a 2" meter restriction?
As Sac Bee said on its first new style Front Page:
"Folsom what are you thinking?"

Folsom has NO Liability Insurance, and no Oversight agency since Northern CA self-
insured cities bumped city out.

What did this Igor applicant offer to the city for this PRE-Approval?
How can the private citizens on the "judgment panel" think they have no personal
exposure to potential Liability issues?

Page 1277

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



City has no Liability Insurance to cover them. Why we wish to know, did the Staff in
Development Pre-Approve this project?

Add to this another neighbor who is PhD in environmental issues, and clearly opposed.
Add to this the city actual/current members of this alleged 2nd Plan Commission or false
Zoning Appeals Board are NOT posted at city website as this is written.

We know nothing about who is doing What lin Truth/reality] and what actual Imminent
Physical Dangers they pose for entire city, Federal American River and federal Forests
and Natl Historic Site.

How many humans can this city's pre-approved applicants kill with impunity? How
much of Federal Assets can they destroy, pollute, and harm with impunity?

I thank our neighbors for standing up against Secrecy, "scoff law" Folsom Officials,
employees, and "consultants". ilI, city had a consultant file at CEQA SCH, an NOC
Notice of Completion. Folsom CA never filed and Circulated properly a Notice of
Intention to file Negative environmental impact Declaration.

We know what the world thinks about these behaviors, but why are those who profit so
arrogant and insisting they are Above the Law.

Concerned abutting neighbor

Our neighbor who supplied these Comments and Photos Knows the Issues & dangers. I
thank him and his extended family.
Our Firefighters should be thankful and proud of this wonderful new neighbor, Dave.

He's right: these pictures tell the entire filthy, dangerous, story.

2

Page 1278

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This picture wa$ taken January 13th, 2022. This is what the maintenance gt

currently. The new storage shed is in the background and the existing shed
metial securlty fencing surrounds the grounds and has a locked security gale

Taillng Pile conditlon. lt has been disturbed ouer the years.

{

3

Page 1279

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Thls picture was tal<en January 13th, 2022. Thls picture illustrates the curret
malntenance grounds, sheds and security fencing. The metal shed on the ri
proposed crernatory is to be inslalled.

{

4

Page 1280

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This picture shows the propane tank pad right of the huilding under the large

photograph was taken January 13th, 2022. The application site plan conftrn
prnpane pad. ln addition, the site plan calls for 2 x 500 gallon tanks, not the

tanks in the Negative Declaration text.

5

Page 1281

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This photograph taken January L3th 2021 displays another angle of the loca
tanks pad. Blocked by a wooden fence, metal securlty fencing, a larEe redu

metal shed.

{

6

Page 1282

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This picture was taken on August 4th, ?0e1. This is Lakeside Memorial l-av

\laldirnir Semenyuk, driving out of the cemetery with a 250 gallon propane tfl

disturbing on many levels. lt is my opinion that the Caring Service is very cc

outcorne o{ the Conditional Use Permit. lf indeed this tank is for the Crematr

arrogant tor the Caring Seruice Group to shorru no discretion In their activities

{

7

Page 1283

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 4, ?822

Historic Dlstrict Commissioners
City Council Members
City Manager
Kelly Multeff

My narne is Dave Higglns, I live across the street frorn Lakeside Memorial L

proposed crematorium is to be built. Over the course of surnrner to the pres

taken pictures of activity at the cernetery. I wish to share.

This picture was submitted by the Caring Service Group and Mllter Funeral I

application for the Conditionai Use Permit to install a crernatory. Two years
the rnetal storage shed and surrounding grounds looked like in 2-27-2A20.

{

B

Page 1284

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Richard and SanI
Folsom, CA 95630

From: Richard Perez

Sent: Tuesday, February 75,2022 9:29 AM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: CREMATORIUM

You don't often Bet email fro4f , Learn u/hv this.ls important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Commissioner,

Please Vote NO on a Crematorium in the Historic Folsom neighborhood. This is a historic area, around residents,

beautiful trails, and a great touristic attraction due to Folsom's rich Nature. A crematorium should not be part of such

beautiful scenery.

Sincerely,

Kelly Mullett
Tuesday, February 15,2022 9:35 AM

Josh Kinkade

FW:CREMATORIUM

dra Perez

1

Page 1285

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bob LaPerriere

Monday, February 14,2022 3:23 PM

Josh Kinkade
LAKESIDE

CREMATORIUM PN 02-258 Staff Reports-Minutes.pdf; FOLSOM LAKES|DE.docx; Historic Cemetery
Designation.docx; CREMATORIUM Excerpts.pdf

You don't often get email from Learn whv this is imoortant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Here is what I can submit at this time...if more current info is needed would need to schedule a Commission meeting
which could take about a week.

Excerpts are from the Staff Report, page one attached below, about 2003

Bob LaPerriere

Bob LaPerriere
Chair, Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

POB 255345, Sacramento CA 95855-5345

U RL: http ://www.coroner.saccountv. net/sccac/Pages/defau lt.aspx

x

1

Page 1286

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



To Folsom Historic District Commissioners
City of Folsom Planning Dept

Date: February 15,2022

Re: Lakeside Cemetery

From: Dr. Bob LaPeniere
Chair, Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

"Lakeside Memorial Lawn" has not existed since 1850, but the multiple historic cemeteries that
became merged as Lakeside did. Unfortunately, much of the history related to those cemeteries
and burials has been lost over the past I % centuries.

I am writing regarding the plans to build a crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery. Due to COVID
our Commission has not been meeting regularly, but I am attaching comments from 2003 that
have represented the feeling of the Commission that such construction would be inappropriate so

closely related to multiple cemeteries of historic importance, including one of our rare remaining
Chinese Cemeteries. Also attached is documentation of our designation for Lakeside as a

Historic Cemetery. I am not aware of the signage with that designation, which we provided, ever
being erected on the site.

Please consider our concerns about the inappropriate location for a crematory

Thank you

Bob LaPerriere
Chair Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

URL: http ://www.coroner.saccounty.net/sccac/Pages/default.aspx

Page 1287

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Historical Designation On the recommendation of the Commission, the Board of
Supervisors has designated 21 cemeteries as "historic". This is phase I of the
project, as there are many other historic cemeteries in Sacramento County.

Cemeteries designated were:

LBellview Cemetery
2.Union Cemetery
3.Lakeside Cemetery
4.Matthew Kilgore Cemetery
5.24th & Meadowview Cemetery
6.Chung Wah Cemetery
T.Elder Creek Cemetery
8.Rancho Murieta Cemetery (North & South) (2)
g.Sacramento Historic City Cemetery
1 O.Michigan-Bar Cemetery (Ione Road)
1 l.Sloughhouse Cemetery
l.Sylvan District Cemetery
1,2.Galt/AmoDistrictCemeteries (2)

13.Elk Grove Consumnes District Cemeteries (5)
l4.Fair Oaks District Cemetery

Sacramento County
Sacramento County
Folsom
Rancho Cordova
Sacramento City
Folsom
Sacramento
Rancho Murieta
Sacramento City
Sacramento County
Sloughhouse

Citrus Heights
Galt
Elk Grove
Fair Oaks

Plaques were provided for each cemetery, and we still have several to distribute.

The text of the plaque is as below:

THIS SITE HAS BEEN DESIGNATED BY
SACRAMENTO COUNTYAS A

HISTORIC CEMETERY.

HERE REST MANY OF TI{E MEN, WOMEN AND CHILDREN WHO SAW TI{E BEAUTY
AND VALUE OF THIS LAND, CHOOSING TO SETTLE FIERE

AND BUILD TI{E COUNTY WE CMRISH TODAY.

PLEASE HELP US PRESERVE TF{ESE GRAVES, MARKERS,
AND LANDSCAPING FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS.

SACRAMENTO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
A}ID CEMETERY ADVISORY COMMISSION

Page 1288

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



a o
I

PROJECT TITLE:

PROPOSAL:

RECOMMEITTDATION:

APPLICANT AI\TD OWNER:

LOCATION:

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:

Agenda ltemNo.l
PN02-258

HDC Mtg. l-15-03

Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium

Request for approval of a Conditional Use Permit
to allow for the operation of crematorium

Denial

Lorin Claney

1201 Forrest Street

070-0082-014, 070-0130-002, 070-0130-004

Wt{ltdr/{/M
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

ATTACHED REFERENCE MATERIAL: l. Vicinity Map
2. Site Plan, dxedl2/19/97
3. Project Description and Crematorium

Illustrations
4. Documentation from the Sacramento

County Historic Cemetery Commission
5. Lakeside Cemetery Research Paper

written by Sue Silver
6. Letters from the Public
7. Site Photographs

PROJECT PLANI{ER: Jane Talbot, Assistant Planner

BACKGROT'ND
The Planning Commission approved a Use Permit and Vaxiance for Mausoleums at Lakeside

Memorial Lawn in 1991 (PC91-042). An amendment to the approval was granted in 1995

(PC95-033). That approval allowed for the construction of twelve mausoleums. To date, one

mausoleum has been built and one additional mausoleum is under consfruction. An existing
maintenance building, approximately 975 square feet in are4 is located along the south border of
the cemetery. The front of the project site is mostly level with a slight to moderate downward
slope towards the rear of the site. Lakeside Cemetery has a variety of mature deciduous and

evergreen trees. The front of the cemetery, along Forrest Street, is bounded by a brick wall capped

with wrought iron fencing.

Page 1289

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



o o

Attachmerfi 4

Documentation from the
Sacramento County Historic Cemetery Commission

Page 1290

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



rto counlty Cemetery Adviso ry S**ssio n
48oo Broadway, Suite roo

Sacramento CA 9582o

Dear Ms Talbot::

The sacramento county cemetery Advisory cornnrission is in receipt of yourNotice of
public Hearing regarding PN 02-i58 Conditional Use Permit and Mitigated Negative

Declaration 1201 Forrest Steet.

The commission is charged with the duty to encourage the preservation and

ilr;*;1io, of historical-cemeteries. We are currently preparinq a list of those cemeteries

in Sacramento County, which should be considered historic. It is my opinion that

Lakeview Cemetery *itt t" one of the cemeteries in Sacrarnento County that will be on

the list that is to be presented to the Board of Supervisors for designation as an historic

cemetery.

While no official action has yet been taken by either The Cemetery Advisory

Cornmission or The Board oisupervisors regarding Lakeview Cemetery we ask that you

consider the above mentioned conditional use permit in the context of Lakeview's historic

significance and endeavor to prese,nre its historic elements.

City of Folsom Historic Dishict Comrnission

50 Natoma Steet
Folsom, CA 95630

Atbr: Jane Talbot

Sincerely,

James A. Purcell, Chairman
Cemetery Advisory Commission

I

lwr*tri

ffi:* * $ qs&
,id

Vice Chair, Dr. Robert ra Perriere

Page 1291

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



oo
sacramento county cemetery Advisory commission

48oo Broadqay, Suite roo
Sacramento CA gS8zo

Ms. Jane Talbot

9!tvor Folsom Planning, lnspections and permitting Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Dear Ms Talbot:

The sacramento cgu_1!^Boqrd of supervisors on June 12,2oo1approved
ordinance No. scc-1193, which established rhe sacramento courity
Cemetery Advisory Commission (The Commission).

The purpose of the advisory commission is:

1. To advise the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors on citizen's concerns
and issues related to cemeteries;

2. To provide recommendations to preserve, protect, and maintain cemeteries;
3' To make recommendations to the Board of Supervisors regarding mechanisms

for funding the preservation, protection and maintenance oi cemjteries and the
appropriation of funds so raised; and

4' To encourage the preservation and designation of historical cemeteries.

January 2,2003

With regard,to number 4,,above, and in reference to
the proposalfor a crematorium at LakEside Cemetery
submitthe following:

your request for comments on
, The Commission would like to

The^ar99 incorporating Lakeside cemeIery,-the chung wah Historic cemetery, and
the California State Dredging Tailings Park is possibly the only site in tnJ Stati of
California that combines these important aspects of our heritage in one sr"li-
area. Lakeside cemetey, !n fact, may be a grouping of lgth Jentury cemeteries,
which would most likely fit the criteria currently being developed to dlfine a nistoric
cemetery. lt is the opinion of The Commission that the addiiion of a crematorium on
that site would have a negative impact on the historical significance of the area. lt is
believed that a crematorium could be placed in an industrlalarea within Folsom to
avoid the impact on the history of our countywide communig

Ctair, James A. Purcell Vice Chair, Dr. Robert La perriere

Page 1292

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Ms. Jane Talbot
,Ja4uary 2,2003' Page?

o o

Area residents have notified our Commission that they oppose the placement of the
crematorium on the site.

Research that has been provided to our Commission indicates that there have been
instances in which monuments, and copings have been moved or destroyed, plot
maps of burial locations are misplaced and that legal questions exist regirding tfre
ownership of portions of Lakeside Cemetery. Further degradation of the historic
value of the cemetery by the addition of a crematorium would only serve to lessen its
cultural importance to the City of Folsom and Sacramento County.

Please contact us if we oan provide any other lnformation or support.

Sincerely,

James A. Purcell, Chairman

Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

cc Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

Page 1293

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From:
IO:

Date:
Attachments

Subject:

Bob LaPerriere

Josh Kinkade

Lakeside

Tuesday, February !5,2022 11:01:10 PM

Cemeterv bv SK2 docx.docx

You don't often get email from'

Here is an additional (individual) letter from one of our Commissioners. Thanks.

Bob LaPerriere

Bob LaPerriere
Chair Sacramento Cemetery Advisory Commission

POB 255345, Sacramento CA 95865-5345

URL : http ://www.coroner.saccounty.net/sccac/Pages/default.aspx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Page 1294

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February t5,2002

Folsom Historical Commission

To Whom it May Concern:

Back in 2003 there was a plan to originally build a Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery. Lakeside

Cemetery is not 100 years old but was formed from smaller cemeteries dating back to the Gold Rush. As

such, the current cemetery borders another cemetery occupied by the Chinese and is currently
administered by the Bureau of Land Management and the Chan Trust on a previously arranged

agreement. The Chinese cemetery is a registered National Landmark and another close by has potential

for a National Landmark nomination, The proposal could push nomination into oblivion.

With this going on, there has been no consultation with the Bureau of Land Management and the Chan

Trust on how it will affect the National Landmark nomination. Lakeside Cemetery is an amalgamation of
several cemeteries, their records are rathervague, and there are issues of this proposal being built on

other existing burial sites that are difficult to pinpoint. There could be a destruction of different cultural
groups that are historic in nature without the Chinese community or others being able to give their
input. This proposal would adversely affect the historic features and burials of the Chinese, Euro

American and other interested parties that may be buried there. This could potentially be a violation of
the National Historic Preservation Act, as well as the California Graves Protection Act, in which six or
more burial sites is considered an official cemetery.

This late notification of this meeting has not allowed the Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Board

due diligence to respond in a timely manner to the meeting taking place on February 16,2022. ln the
past we were against this same proposal taking place at this cemetery. I consider this is a historic
cemetery and the records for this location are poor in nature and the possibility of disturbing the graves

ofthedeadishighlyirregular. lnthepastgraveshavebeendestroyedduringconstructionphases.

Yours,

StephAnie Kadle

District 2
Sacramento Cou nty Cemetery
Advisory Commission

Page 1295

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Attachmerrt 4

HELIX Topical Responses to ISAvIND Comments

Page 1296

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Memorqndum
HEL'XHELIX Environmental Planning, lnc.

1 1 Natoma Street, Suite 155
Folsom, CA 95630
916.365.8700
www. helixepi.com

Date:

Project:

RE:

Enyironmsnfa I Planning

February L5,2022

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Topical Responses to Comments (public review draft lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative

Declarationl

Aesthetics
Neither the project site nor the surrounding areas are scenic vistas due to the presence of existing

nearby commercial and residential developments. Further, neither the project site, nor views to or from
the project site, have been designated as important scenic resources by the City of Folsom or any other
public agency. Additionally, the site of proposed modifications is already largely shielded from public

view due to the presence of dredge tailing piles and would remain so. Therefore, the proposed

development would not interfere with or degrade a scenic vista, and no impact would occur.

The crematory would be placed inside a metal structure that already exists on the property and is

already mostly shielded from public view. The only external modifications would be the addition of two
25O-gallon propane tanks on a concrete pad near the edge of the building and the addition of a small

exhaust stack to the roof of the shed. This stack would be approximately 19.5 feet above grade and

would project approximately 10 feet above the existing roof of the shed. This physical improvement to
an already existing metal structure would not significantly impact the visual character of the project

setting. An existing wooden fence would shield the propane tanks from view from the publicly used

areas of the cemetery.

Air Quality
Criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for long-term operation of the proposed crematory were

calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from the USEPA AP-42 Compilation of Emissions

Factors Chapter 1.5, and crematory emissions factors provided by the Sacramento Metropolitan Air

Quality Management District (SMAQMD), which combined USEPA AP-42 data and the USEPA Factor

lnformation Retrieval Program.

Potential health risks to nearby sensitive receptors from the emission of toxic air contaminants (TACs)

during operation of the proposed crematory were analyzed after consultation with the SMAQMD and in

accordance with the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) Air Toxics Hot Spots

Program Guidonce Manualfor Preporation of Heolth Risk Assessments.

Localized concentrations of TACs were modeled using Lakes AERMOD View version 9.8.3 and the
California Air Resources Board's (CARB's) Hotspots Analysis and Reporting Program (HARP), Air
Dispersion Modeling and Risk Tool (ADMRT) version L9t2t. SMAQMD provides two sets of

Page 1297

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium
February 15,2022

Page 2 of 4

meteorological data files for use with AERMOD: one for the Sacramento lnternational Airport and one

for the Sacramento Executive Airport. Data for the Executive Airport was recommended for use by

SMAQMD staff (provided by Venk Reddy on 8/28/20791'

Though it is uncertain whether the exhaust stack will include a rain cover, for the purposes of dispersion

modeling, assuming a rain cover is installed on the crematorium exhaust stack is the more conservative

approach. The rain cover would limit the initial dispersion of the exhaust gases, thereby resulting in

increased concentrations near the source. Without a rain cover, the exhaust may travel farther, but

would result in decreased concentrations in any given volume of air. These decreased concentrations

would result in decreased exposure and health risks.

HELIX's coordination with Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD) began

in August 20L9 when HELIX's Senior Air Quality Specialist, Victor Ortiz, reached out to SMAQMD Air

Quality Engineer, Venk Reddy, via phone. Ongoing coordination via phone and emailwith SMAQMD

staff, including Venk Reddy, Karen Huss, Steve Mosunic, and Brian Krebs, continued through the end of

October 2021. lnitial coordination included discussion of SMAQMD approved methodologies, models,

and emission factors for use in quantifying emissions and risks associated with crematory operations'

Mr. Reddy provided Mr. Ortiz with the SMAQMD approved toxic air contaminant (TAC) emission rates

and the recommended meteorological data for use in the AERMOD dispersion model. ln the late spring

of 2021., Mr. Reddy and his team conducted a review of HELIX'S AERMOD and HARP modeling files used

in the health risk assessment (HRA). All comments made by Mr. Reddy following his review dealt with

confirming manufacturer specs included in the modeling. ltems specifically called out, including exhaust

flow rate, physical dimensions of the equipment, and hourly burn rate, were provided by Hartwick

Combustion Technologies, lnc.

The HRA examined risks to the human population as required by CEQA. Both inhalation of gaseous TACs

and oral consumption of deposited TACs were examined. The exposure duration was set to 30 years

beginning with infants in utero in the third trimester of pregnancy, in accordance with OEHHA

guidelines. All risks were found to be below the CEQA significance thresholds.

Criteria pollutant emissions are compared to the SMAQMD thresholds of significance, which are

established with the goal of helping the SMAQMD attain the ambient air quality standards. These

standards are designed to protect people most sensitive to respiratory distress, such as asthmatics, the

elderly, very young children, people already weakened by other disease or illness, and persons engaged

in strenuous work or exercise. By resulting in emissions less than the thresholds developed to attain the

standards aimed at protecting the most sensitive populations, the project's criteria pollutant emissions

are not expected to result in adverse health effects on said populations'

Cultural and Tribal Cultural Resources

The presence of the nearby historic Chinese cemeteries was acknowledged in Section 5.1 of the required

confidential cultural resources technical study prepared for the project, which was used to support the

lS/MND. However, these cemeteries are not located within the project area. At their closest points, the

Chung Wah Cemetery is located approximately 263 feet southwest of the project area, and the Young

Wo Cemetery is located approximately 847 feet north of the project area. The local historical

significance of the Lakeside Cemetery itself and its origins and historic use extending back to 1846 were

addressed in Section 3.5.4 of the confidentialculturalresources study prepared forthe project.

HEL'X
Inrba.-,!td!i8' I'uttilf

Page 1298

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium
February 15,2022

Page 3 of4

The use of a crematorium would be exclusively within the boundaries of an existing facility in the
modern portion of the cemetery. The cemetery complex in the immediate area already reflects several

different religious or cultural funerary practices, including Chinese, Jewish, Masonic, Odd Fellows, and

others. lntroducing a crematorium is not the first time a new funerary practice was introduced to the

cemetery area.

The project would not create an adverse effect on significant historical cemeteries and resources. The

project area does not contain any historicalgraves or interments and the confidential cultural resources

survey of the project area failed to identify any historic or cultural resources within its footprint. No

changes to the existing adjacent or nearby cemeteries or mine tailings will occur as a result of the
project. The crematorium equipment will be housed within an existing shed and there will be no visible

or physical change to the surrounding area. None of the features of the historic or modern portions of
the cemetery will be affected.

The visibility of the proposed stack does not have a direct effect on the historicalsignificance of the
historic cemeteries, especially as there is no visible exhaust and no deposition of cremated remains. The

qualities that make the cemeteries significant are the aspects of integrity of setting, feeling, and

association (according to the National Registration Form for the Chung Wah cemetery). The footprint of
the proposed project is minor and would not result in an impact on the project site's integrity, setting,

and feeling.

Hazards and Emergency Evacuation

The City of Folsom Fire Department provides fire protection services. There are four fire stations
providing fire/rescue and emergency medical services within the City of Folsom with a fifth station
planned near the eastern city limits. Station 35 is the nearest station to the project site and is located at

535 Glenn Drive, approximately 1.5 miles east of the project site. Station 36 is second nearest to the
project site and is located at 9700 Oak Avenue, approximately 2.3 miles north of the project site. The

project site is easily accessible to fire service personnel. Consistent with the City's Multi-Hazard

Emergency Management Plan, the City of Folsom maintains pre-designated emergency evacuation

routes along major streets and thoroughfares.

The project is not located in or near a State Responsibility Area or in a Very High Fire Hazard Severity

Zone. Vegetation on the property is irrigated and includes maintained lawns and well-spaced trees with

a generally open canopy and limbs pruned near ground level. Furthermore, the project is subject to
standard structuralseparation requirements from the Fire Department with regards to the
crematorium's distance to the propane tanks and potentially flammable material,

Land Use and Planning
Cemeteries are a permitted use within the OS/P Primary Area upon approval of a Conditional Use Permit

(CUP) per Section 17.52.550 of the FMC. The subject cemetery has been in operation since the 1800's

and pre-dates the requirement for a CUP. The cemetery did receive a CUP for operation of a

mausoleum in 1995. The proposed crematory would be operating as an accessory use to the existing

cemetery not as a stand-alone business.

ln this case, the cemetery is the primary or principal use and the applicant is proposing a crematorium as

an accessory use to the existing cemetery. As proposed, the crematorium would be subordinate in area,

extent, and purpose to that of the existing cemetery. lt would provide a service related to and

HEL.X
l'!r!,,u{trti{d ltlirillrnf

Page 1299

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium
February t5,2022

Page 4 of 4

supportive of the service already provided by the cemetery and mausoleum. lt would be located on the
same lot and in the same zoning district as the principal use. lt would be owned and operated by the

same people who own and operate the existing cemetery and mausoleum. As such, a crematory can be

considered as an accessory use subject to a CUP.

HEL'X
ffir,ngl*e6{6r0

Page 1300

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Attachment 5

Draft Minutes from February 16,2022 Historic District
Commission Meeting

Page 1301

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



ilr'C)ll-,t5(])tS4t
aJr:ilrrci,vl:

DRAFT
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MINUTES

February 16,2022
ZOOM VIRTUAL MEETING

5:00 p.m.
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, Galifornia 95630

GALL TO ORDER HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION: Mark Dascallos, DanielWest, John Lane,
Mickey Ankhelyi, Justin Raithel, John Felts, Kathy Cole

{$![f: None

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION: Loretta Hettinger addressed the Historic District Commission regarding the
Zoning Code Update Home Occupations item going forward to the Ci$ Council on March 8,2022.

MfNUTES:The amended minutes of the January 19,2022 meetingwere approved

Oath of Office Administered to John Lane

NEW BUSINESS

1. PN 19-182. Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit. Mitiqated Neqative
Declaration. and Mitiqation Monitorinq and Reportinq Proqram

A Public Hearing'to consider a request from lgor Semenyuk for approval of a Conditional Use Permit to
allow for a crematory to operate in an existing metal structure situated within the Lakeside Memorial Lawn
cemetery located at 120'1 Forrest Street. The zoning classification for the site is OS/P, while the General
Plan land-use designation is OS. An lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration have been
prepared in accordance with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act. (Project
Planner: Josh Kinkade / Applicant: lgor Semenyuk)

1. Beth Kelly addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
2. Steve addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
3. Loretta Hettinger addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
4. Janice B. addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
5. Deborah Grassl addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
6. Nicole Gates addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
7. Mariko McGarry addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
8. Sharon Kindel addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.

Historic District Commission
February 16,2022

Page I of3
Page 1302

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



9. Daniel & Ashley Martinez addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the
proposed project.

10. Tracy Wetzel addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

11. Helen Walsh addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

12. Stephanie Kadle addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

13. Marie Gonzales addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

14. Sean Gates addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.

15. Marie Sims Rice addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

16. Mary addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.

17. Greg addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.

18. Victoria Foster addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

19. Dennis Kasbian addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
pOect.

20. Joy addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.

21. Laura Fisher addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

22. Kim Higgins addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

23. Kyle & Breanne Higgins addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the
proposed project.

24. Peler Lucyga addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

25. Tim McGarry addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

26. tsaac addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
27. Owen addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.

28. Erika Hamer addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

29. Jennifer Lane addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

30. June Chan addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.

31. Gharles Noble addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

32. Daron Bracht addressed the Historic District Commission commending Commissioners and

Ci$ Staff.
33. Steve Walsh addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
34. Brian Pacciotti addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
35. Jill Hamer addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.

36. Pat Binley addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.

COMMISSIONER RAITHEL MOVED TO ADOPT THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND
MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM FOR THE LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN

CREMATORIUM, PER ATTACHMENT 11; AND MOVED TO APPROVE THE CONDITIONAL USE
pERMtT (pN 19-1S2) FOR OPERATTON OF A CREMATORTUM WITHIN AN EXISTING 1,071-SQUARE
FOOT METAL STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 1201 FORREST STREET, WITHIN THE LAKESIDE
MEMORIAL LAWN CEMETARY AS ILLUSTRATED IN ATTACHMENTS 5 AND 6, WITH THE FINDINGS
(A-K) AND CONDTTTONS (NOS. 1-30)

COMMISSIONER ANKHELYI SECONDED THE MOTION.

Historic District Commission
February 76,2022

Page 2 of3

Page 1303

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



COMMISSIONER LANE RECOMMENDED A FRIENDLY AMENDMENT TO INCLUDE THE
FOLLOWING CONDITION UNDER'MISCELLANEOUS CONDITIONS'':

'31. A Davis lnstruments Vantage Vue, Vantage Pro2 or similar weather station shall be installed on the
shed on which the crematory machine is proposed prior to installation of the crematorium to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department."

COMMISSIONER WEST RECOMMENDED A FRIENDLY AMENDMENT TO INCLUDE THE
FOLLOWING CONDITION UNDER'MISCELLANEOUS CONDITIONS'':

"32. The proposed stack shall be subject to Design Review approval subsequent to obtaining a permit
from the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD)."

COMMISSIONER RAITHEL AND COMMISSIONER ANKHELYI ACCEPTED THE FRIENDLY
AMENDMENTS TO THE MOTION, WHICH LEAD TO THE FOLLOWNG VOTE:

AYES: RAITHEL
NOES: DASCALLOS, WEST, LANE, ANKHELYI, FELTS, COLE
RECUSED: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

MOTION FAILED

COMMISSIONER WEST MOVED TO DENY THE PROJECT WITH THE FOLLOWING FINDING:

"The use applied for is detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of persons residing or working
in the neighborhood, detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in the neighborhood and the
general welfare of the City because introduction of this use will impact the historical character of the
existing cemetery and historical use of the area."

COMMISSIONER LANE SECONDED THE MOTION WHICH CARRIED THE FOLLOWING VOTE

AYES: DASCALLOS, WEST, LANE, ANKHELYI, FELTS, COLE
NOES: RAITHEL
RECUSED: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

MOTION PASSED.

PRINCIPAL PLANNER REPORT

The next Historic District Commission meeting is tentatively scheduled for March 16,2022.

RESPECTFULLY SU BMITTED,

Kelly Mullett, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

APPROVED:

Historic District Commission
February 16,2022

Page 3 of3

Kathy Cole, CHAIR

Page 1304

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Attachment 6

Public Comment Letters Regarding the Applicant's Appeal

Page 1305

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:

Elaine Andersen
Wednesday, March 23, 202211:20 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium - City Council Meeting 4/12/22Subject:

----Original Message---
From: Adam and Katie Musfelt Igyahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 11:19 AM
To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers,com; Rosario Rodriguez

<rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>;

Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium - City Council Meeting 4/12/22

[You don't often get email from akmusfelt@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important at

http://a ka, ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification.l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

City Council Members,

We, Adam and Katie Musfelt, are unable to attend the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium meeting on April t2,2022.
We would like to go on the record and say that we strongly oppose the building of this crematorium.

Our quality of life will have a significant negative impact if this crematorium is allowed to be built; families and

businesseswill sufferrepercussionsforyearstocome. Pleaseconsiderthefutureofthisneighborhoodbypreserving
the historical and cultural integrity of it and voting no on the crematorium.

Thank you,

Adam and Katie Musfelt

L

Page 1306

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Friday, April 1, 20223:31PM
Josh Kinkade
FW: Proposed Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery

From: Bert p

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 3:tS PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Proposed Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery

You donlt often get email

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe,

Dear Elaine Anderson,

l, together with my neighbors at Lake Natoma Shores, a community next to the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn Cemetery am asking you to halt the proposed construction of a crematorium
there. The crematorium will be located adjacent to a residential neighborhood, the Historic
District, and the American River Parkway. This area resides near many outdoor activities
promoted by our city as family-friendly, safe, and "distinctive by nature". lt entails a farmers
market, outdoor concerts; city-sponsored festivals, and sits adjacent to the American River
Parkway that is actively used by many walkers, runners, and bicyclists daily. The Parkway
seryes as a window to the naturalworld, for allthose that live and visit Folsom.

ln researching the toxicity impacts of a crematorium I went to the
National Collaborating Center for Environmental Health and found the following information,
as per an article written in the US National Librarv of Medicine:

"Cremation is a combustion process whereby a casket and human remains are incinerated at
a high temperature in a closed chamber. The process of corpse cremation generates
numerous harmful air pollutants, including particulate matter, sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxides,
volatile organic compounds, and heavy metals. These pollutants are carcinogenic and could
have severe effects on human health and the surrounding environment." (*).

It is of great concern to me that scientific papers have been written proving that the emissions
from crematorium incineration are toxic. And that the level of toxicity is a danger to people's
health and well-being, has destroyed surrounding watersheds & water quality, and is of great
harm to the natural environment. So improvements in the burner's design do not mitigate the
fact that it does emit pollutants, and if installed, will negatively impact this area for
generations.

1

Page 1307

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



The proposed crematorium owners may see a viable commercial need for such an operation,
but I portend, it is not in the Historic District, adjacent to a residential neighborhood and a
State Parkway. lt is best suited for a heavy industrial park where the zoning and utility
systems can better accommodate any toxic air emissions, toxic water runoff, and any
potential fire danger that may transpire by such an operation.

Please consider our concerns and let that serve as your guide foruvard

Sincerely,

Bert Pittari,
Resident Lake Natoma Shores

Patricia Zuccaro
Resident Lake Natoma Shores

(*)"Toxic atmospheric pollutants from crematoria ovens: characterization, emission factors, and
modeling"

>Environ Sci Pollut Res lnt. 2o2o Dec

2

Page 1308

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:

Elaine Andersen
Friday, April '1, 20222:32PM
Josh Kinkade

FW: Crematorium proposalSubject:

From: breanne higgins
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2O222:3LPM
To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers,com; rrodriquez@folsom.ca.us;

Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski

<mkozlowski@folsom,ca.us>

Subject: Crematorium proposal

SomepeopIewhoreceivedthisrnessagedon'toftengetemaiI*"[',,amwhvthtsistqn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

My name is Breanne Higgins and I am opposing the proposal for The Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium. I am a

resident of the Preserves Neighborhood and have many family members and friends within this small community. So

this is very important to me. I am opposing it for many reasons: quality of life, cultural insensitivities, and not belonging

in a historical district.

This has already affected my quality of life and consumed my time. lt has been difficult, as many of us have careers,

young children and households to maintain. I have a 21 month old and am 36 weeks pregnant. I should be looking up

baby names, but instead I find myself researching crematoriums and city council meeting dates. Our neighborhood is a

tight knit community with many young children. Should our kids have to see white puffs of smoke and know that a body

is burning in a storage shed. At the age of 7 should you really know what a crematorium is? ls that age appropriate?

There is a big difference between living near a cemetery and living next to a crematorium. Being next to a cemetery is

peaceful, somewhere you show respect, it's quiet and green. lt's wonderful to see family's come to visit buried loved

ones. A crematorium is loud with the noise of propane tanks being transported in and out. The sight of smoke indication

a body being burned. Although the propane tank is "not anticipated" to be seen, there is no guarantee. As a neighbor I

don't want to hear this, see this or smell this. Do you think someone visiting a deceased loved one at the cemetery

does? Can YOU gaurtenee me that there won't be any smell? Can lgor gaurtenee this, would he put it in writing?

My husband, Kyal Vongunten spoke during the Historical Commissioners meeting suggesting the environmentally

friendly aquamation instead of cremation. We are offering different alternatives and locations to his crematorium. lt
just doesn't belong in a neighborhood, especially one within a historical district.

The crematorium hasn't even been out in yet and it is distributing our lives. lf this is approved, lcan guarantee once I

smell the scent of burning bodies, I will call and report it. Every time, ln the Historic District meeting, it was reported

that residents living next to crematoriums did call to report "smells." Nothing is guaranteed about not having a smell

associated with the burning of a body. Another resident of the Preserves neighborhood, Sean Gates, mentioned during

the Historic District meeting that we can smell the Kikkoman's food plant on certain days. This is true. The Kikkoman's

Food, lnc. building is less than 1 mile away from my house. One can only assume, with the right wind, that the smell of
burning bodies from the proposed crematorium would be present at not only my house, but on Sutter Street, which is

I

Page 1309

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



within a mile radius of the proposed crematory. Do we really want our visitors who are enjoying the business on Sutter

Street saying "What is that smell?"

The Chung Wah Cemetery, is listed on the National Register of Historic Places and is in the center of our

neighborhood. The Chung Wah cemetery is less than a .2 miles away from the proposed

crematorium. As a historic/sacred site, it should be preserved and protected. Recently, The Murer

House was also listed as a National Register of Historic Places. We as a ci$ should respect and

protect these unique additions to our neighborhood'

I have thought about the pros of putting this crematorium in our neighborhood. lt is really just

convenientior lgor. lf Folsom needs a crematorium, place it in a properly zoned area. Not in open

space within a historical district. Do we really bend for one person? What does the city get out of
piacing a crematorium in a historic district within a residential area so close to Sutter Street? Sure,

there ire other crematoriums in residential areas, but are they in a historical district? No, they are not.

Why? Because they don't belong there. lt's not appropriate.

Please vote NO to the proposed crematorium being placed in the preserves neighborhood. Protect

our historic district.

Thank you for your time,

Breanne Higgins

2

Page 1310

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



March 22,2022

To Whom it May Concern,

I live with the Preserve neighborhood, and I recently learned from my neighbors that the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn (owned by the Caring Service Group) has applied for a conditional use permit to install a

crematory on the grounds.

I live at 1357 Young Wo Circle. The region where the crematory will sit (currently a shed) is within about

400-500 feet from our home. My wife Dawn, and our twelve-year-old son Austin, have lived here for 12

years-we enjoy the lake, our wonderful neighbors, and the Folsom historical areas nearby. The Chinese

cemetery in our neighborhood is an awesome tribute to the past Chinese immigrants. Unsurprisingly,

we prefer our current situation, and we prefer to not smell or breath the output from the crematorium.

Although our personal situation is obviously import to our family (me), the message of this letter

concerns the greater public good of conserving history and ecological landscapes (us).

I understand the societal need for crematoriums-we need them. However, it makes more sense as a

community to keep industrial operations separate from neighborhoods, historical regions, and precious

ecological reserves. There are societies that have chosen a hands-off approach to regulation. ln one

large US city, I recall seeing a brothel, chemical plant, churches, and residences all in the same

neighborhood, Folsom is not like this at all-we have a planned community that includes some of the
best parks, bike paths, historical districts, and neighborhoods in the country. Thus, people move to
Folsom and will continue to move here in the future due to our desirable planned community.

Yet what will residents think if they internalize the brand of "distinctive by nature", come to enjoy our

historical district, and then learn that the city allowed an unattractive industrial process to occur directly

in the heart of the most precious area of the city?

I strongly believe that the Folsom Historical District and others need to work together to ensure that our

city follows its brand-we are distinctive by nature. Moreover, we are distinctive by our historical

treasures. Let us work together to live our distinctive and precious brand.

Best,

Brian Paciotti

Ph.D. Ecology, UC Davis. M.S. Healthcare lnformatics, UC Davis MedicalCenter

lvorns Wo Circle

Folsom, CA 95630

Page 1311

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



February 22, 2022

Folsom City Council Members

Re: LakesideCrematorium

As you are aware, The Proposed Lakeside Crematorium is being appealed by
the applicant. You are also aware that this is a sensitive issue for the Historic
District, especially the Preserve/Natoma Shores Neighborhood.

The Preserve Neighborhood is a community bound together by strong
relationships and common interests. This proposed crematorium has in the last
year and a half put our small community on edge and diminished our quality of
life.

lf you haven't been in the neighborhood for awhile I suggest you come and
visit. Walk around and reacquaint yourself with the Lakeside Cemetery, Chung
Wah Cemetery, Young Wo cemetery, Dredger Diggings Preserve, Veterans Hall,
Murer House, Lake Natomas, the bald eagles, our small park and of course, the
Residents.

I am available anytime to act as your tour guide if you so choose. I am acutely
aware of the Brown Act and will not put you in a compromising position. Email,
text, phone or just come by and ring the bell.

Thanks for your time

Dave Higgins
Fo st.

Cc: Mari Peshon

Page 1312

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



March 24,2022

Extension of Appeal Hearing for Lakeside Memorial Cemetery

Ms. Anderson,

I was recently made aware of the rescheduling of the appeal hearing for the
proposed Lakeside Memorial crematorium. lt is my understanding you
granted the rescheduling to April 26,2022. This is in violation of FMC
17.52.710 titled Appeal Hearings.
According to FMC 17.52.710, this appeal hearing needs to be heard on
April 12,2022.

On February 22,2022 the applicant, lgor Semenyuk submitted a
handwritten request for appeal well within the 10 day appeal period. After
the 10 day appeal period lgor Sementyuk was allowed to resubmit a more
detailed application for appeal. This too is a violation of the appeal
process.

The ignoring of Codes and Ordinances and Procedures is disturbing. The
special treatment lgor Semenyuk and the Miller Funeral home is receiving
is blatant.

Please rescind the rescheduling and reset the Hearing to April 12,2022.

David Higgins
Folsom resident

Page 1313

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Monday, April4, 20227:26 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Please vote NO on the Lakeside Crematorium Proposal

From: lsaac Monica
Sent: Sunday, April 3, 2O229:47 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez

<rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom'ca'us>;

Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca,us>

Subject: Please vote NO on the Lakeside Crematorium Proposal

Some people who received this message don't often getemail Leqfn wh!{ this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern with the City of Folsom leadership,

The Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium proposal is deeply troubling to me and my family. The Caring Service Group

is not a small business and states outright on their website that they're in the business of buying up and aggregating

small funeral home businesses. This model further distances the business from its community's concerns and it shows

with the "lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration" dated April 2021.

The TAC (Toxic Air Contaminants) assessment in Appendix B of the "Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium lnitial

Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration" dated April 2O2L is flawed and irresponsible. Most specifically in terms of the

evaluationoftheimpactto"sensitiveReceptors". ThereportbyHelixEnvironmental Planningnotesthefactthatthe

adjacent residential houses are as close as 450 feet which is not that far! That's about the width of 5 or 5 lots in our

neighborhood. 5 houses down the street. The report makes it sound like the combustion stack is remotely located away

from our neighborhood which couldn't be farther from the truth. I walk the neighborhood regularly with my 1 and 3

year old children and it's a short walk from the closest house to the proposed site which is where my son likes to

occasionally ride his balance bike. The Historic District Historical Society write-up of the cemetery

(https://www.folsomhistoricalsocietv.orslpost/lakeside-cemeterv) concludes with 'The next time you are in town I

highly suggest you take a visit to the cemetery; the older burial sites are beautiful, and its quiet location makes a perfect

Fall afternoon walk." This will certainly change when there are constant emissions adjacent to the cemetery and

increased vehicular activity carting the deceased to and from the crematorium "shed".

The report also neglects to recognize the American River Bike Trail that is adjacent to the proposed site where numerous

people of all ages including sensitive groups, i.e. elderly and families with young children religiously use the trail' The

proposed industrial process does not fit within the open space plan of the adjacent area which should not be used for a

pollution buffer zone, it's a recreation area. While using the trail, the folks that are exercising are going to be subject to

toxic emissions while breathing heavily which is an even more sensitive time to be outside which is why the Air Quality

Board recommends restricted exertion levels of people depending on levels of air quality, especially sensitive groups.

1

Page 1314

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



The assumption that the meteorological data used from the Sacramento Executive Airport station, almost 20 miles

away, which regularly gets the delta breeze where the planned site does not, appears to be laughably unethical. The

canyon near the proposed site has significantly different geography and often has stagnated air that collects along the

river trail which can be confirmed when exercising along the trail in the summer and winter months where the air is

perfectly still and the combustion gas from leaf blowers from the adjacent business parking lots simply stagnates right

on the trail. ln addition to the overuse of leaf blowers, the trail users will now get to look forward to breathing in toxic

hydrocarbon and heavy metal combustion products combined with new unpleasant smells. The near-zero initial vertical

gas velocity assumption of the stack configuration in the source parameters paragraph will only exacerbate the

emissions settling issue on the trail and adjacent neighborhood. The 500 meter radius geography sample used in the
analysis is not enough to capture the adjacent yet substantial cliffs in the region and could be interpreted to be an

attempt to replicate geography near the airport which would also be unethical in terms of being non-representative.

For a city that wants to define itself as distinctive by nature, this is a far cry from the current mission statement. The

benefits to the community are substantially outweighed by the safety risk and miss-use of the planned site.

It's been noted by the Folsom Historic Commission that nearby crematoriums exist and they have been shown to have

issues from time to time as shown by the historic commissions own research. Equipment breaks down and we don't

want to be subject to issues when they inevitably rise. I ask why would the commission assume this project would be

any different?

The first time a request for a Crematorium came up many years ago, the Historic District did not believe the historic site

was appropriate for this kind of activity and nothing has changed except for the aggressiveness of the applicant.

This project was chosen to evaluate the CUP based on essentially the general welfare of the neighborhood or city but

the charter of the commission is first and foremost to protect the historic and cultural character of the city's Historic

District. Thisisadistinctindustrializationoftheareawhichwilldegradethecharacterofthedistrict.

It already appears that the applicant has created the pad for the propane tanks as if this has already been

approved. The application is based on equipment in a metal shed but it has been communicated by the applicant at the

last public comment session with the Historic District Commission that the intent is actually to improve the structure as

well for inevitable viewings. lt appears that wool is being pulled over the eyes of the approving boards and this is not

the end of the development.

The fencing has been improved and gates have been constructed in preparation for installation. There is now a fence

that has been improved that further restricts access to the Chung Wah historical cemetery. lt would seem logical that
the commissions' energy would be better spent enhancing access to Chung Wah and Showing a better connection with
our past rather than allowing further restricting of access for an industrial process.

The crematorium will only increase the toxins that already surround us, we don't need more. The world needs less CO2

emissions and with low to zero emissions technology available, this project doesn't make sense for the community. This

is further industrialization of a quaint location. This will not be limited cremations in a shed.

The project site is currently within the Open Space/Public Primary Area of the Historic District (OS/P), with an underlying

zoning of Open Space and Conservation (OSC). Does adding industrial equipment, of which is an air emitter, to the area

continue to comply with the idea of open space and conservation?

I encourage the commissioners of the board to reconsider and follow the precedent of the previous rejection of the

same proposal. Do you care if you get cremated right here in Folsom or not? There are several local crematoriums to

2

Page 1315

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



choose from and the carbon footprint to get there is in the noise so there is no environmental benefit of having one in

the requested location,

The Historic Commission evaluation criteria was as follows: " The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the use or

building applied for will or will not, under the circumstances of the particular case, be detrimental to the health, safety,

peace, morals, comfort, and general welfare of persons residing or working in the neighborhood of such proposed use,

or be detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of the City"

- The peace and comfort of the neighborhood will be violated with inevitable smell especially when

equipment breaks down.

- The industrialization of the site will be injurious to the properties cultural/historical significance going back

to the violation of the Chung Wah cemetery in the first place - time to stop that cycle

- The need to disclose the industrial site near a residential neighborhood will undoubtedly hurt property

values thus be injurious to property and the neighborhood.

I strongly encourage the Folsom City Leadership to reevaluate the applicant's intentions to monetize a currently quaint

property with a toxic industrial process directly adjacent to a family oriented neighborhood and world class nature trail

Sincerely,

lsaac Monical

IFong Ct

Folsom, CA 95530I

3

Page 1316

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



It.ii-i-iili'"1r:llT!'r,:LL:,Fil(i'"ri$IFi
:ilrri Fi[i:a'::il ri.1 :: i di[}

Februarv 23,2A22

Council Memhers

Toxic Air Contaminants {TAC's}

Atieeh*d is fitI sx{T$iief}t {*rfleie i:riiuerniilg tl",e toxi['ity associaied vdith

cremations. During the Historic District Commission hearing comments were

rnarle *:anc*rning lhe Flelix Repnrt and A.ir Quafify Disf"riet stanrJarrJs far

emissions resulting in a less than significant impact. The findings were accepted

a.s th€y *hrrriid b*. Tlie issue of Toxie Air Corrtatitin*nis {fAei in the }SlMNtr

was covered by Josh Kinkade in his presentation. However. I believe the topic

was dismissed. The TAC's metals and inorganics listed in the IS/MND;

Ftieiels, ( mercury, arsenic,beryllium, earlmium, chrcmiurn, €opp*r, hyrlrogen
fluoride, lead,nickel' selenium)
VO$'*{ f:enzene, i'?luene, xyl€nes, vinyl chlotides}.
Aldehydes,
Paty aromatic Flydrocarbsns, {PAHSi
Polychlorinated Dihenzod ioxins
Polych lorinated Di benzofurans

These TAC's are not a Air Quality Bqard concern, These JIQ'g faii under the

EpA, The Sac County Air Board's mission is carbon monoxide, nitrogen dioxide,

lead, sulfr"ir disxide, sulfates, hydrogen sulfide, and visibiiify reducing particle

emissions. The ISIMND defined mercury in a generic form, naturally occurring.

The [Sftvtt{D does ngt disquss vaporized mereury, Meicury when vaporiaed

becomes a deadly concern along with the other TAC's listed and should not be

released in a residential neighborhood. This health risk is unexceptable.

Please read this document,

Yl^ - -t 
. \J^. .

I ftiit tK f uu
Kim Higgins

At least please review page 6 of this document

Page 1317

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



,l??t?} t 1F Fi.i r&gru ffnfiarh.ft t+filDt-4.{ir$*}1 *'ft\he - ,iahi) id}df f:i}ra+r1Hr$ttl-SeBr}E ar{

JOHN IUIUIR GREEN BURIAL
SANCTUARY
a beautifulgreen burialin a spectacular location

WHY CREMATION IS NOT A GREEN GHOICE

1O Green Bgasong-lh Avqld thc Ttlxlcily of-ersffirtioq

1, Merculy Vapor6. This is the #1 lethal toxin in crematory vapors. Currently, no

crematories have adequate filters for mercury or the rnany other heavy metals,
plastics, and dioxins that are emitted in the vaporization of a body. Most mercury

vapors are due to the mercury-silver dentalfillings (eight on average in each body)

thatare liguified and vaporized into the air from each cremation. With overa
million bodies cremated each year, that's a lot of toxic mercury in the air that we

breathe.

2. Alzhelmerb Disease (#3 cause of death in the U.S.l and other neurological

diseases such as ltlS, ALg, Parklnson's Dlsease, Depression, etcare caused

largely by mercury build-up in the body over 2O-40 years. Unlike cyanide poison

which has an immediate effect, mercury has a long half-life in the brain. Mercury

2tZU22, ti:58 Ah,l
Paos i ol ?7

htt ps://grsenbu rials anctuary,comlril ry. cremation- is- not-g re6n/ Page 1318

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



contarflination is due to mercury dentalfillings, coal mininS, and... you guessed lt,

cremation vapors. The United Nations 2019 estimates show that 680,000 pounds

of mercury is emitted from dentalamalgams into the wastewater and air annually'

Even if all nnercury fillings were removed prior to cremation, most human bodies,

including children's, have unsafe levels of mercury in the liver and other organs.

According to science, no amount of mercury is considered safe in any amount or

form"With the rise of cremation in America we have seen an epidemic in

neurological illnesses. (Watch the Youtube video "Evidence of Harrn" by Dr. Boyd

Haley, who originated the chelation medication Emeramide to pull mercury safely

out of the body of those suffering from neurological diseases')

3. Cllrn+te Shsxg*: Cremation is a huge climate change contributor: each cremation

uses about 28 gallons of fuel and releases about 540 lbs. of carbon dioxide into

the atmosphere. Estimates from the UK say their cremations contribute about

160/o of total climate emissions, There are no statistics by the EPA, though 70% of

westerners unknowingly choose cremation, mis-informed by the industry to

believe it is "green" because of decreased land use. About 1..7 Billion pounds of

COZ are enritted evei'y year !n the US elone from ebout a million cremated bodies.

Planting thousands of Legacy Trees at the site of a plot helps to reduce our carbon

footprint and sequester carbon dioxide from the atmosphere back into the earth.

4. f*ercury cos?taffii*ation of our global envirsu;ent. Mercury is knclvn to travel

long distances, and biologists are finding mercury in alarming levels infar-

reaehing piaees arourrd the -r.rlanet. Folar lrears in the arctic nour have Feali

bioaccumulation of mercury, Mountain lions and deer are drinking mercury-

contaminated fcg dropiets, and showine high levels in their fatty tissues in coastal

areas of California, and mammals in the eastern U.S. and Europe also have high

levels in their blood and fur,

5. lnd*stry diseases relatec! ts*lere$rr-:ise - Crernatory rinotnurs, biologists and

other handlers of mercury tainted mammals, dental workers, mortuary and

morgue workers are all showing evidence of chronic illness from mercury vapors

,111pi:';itrr'rtrl','ilitl'ii.li\ttzti '.GCi1:!iti\: ' r€l lal,U, 1',-; 1'1 r'1r'':i1/ -',, ,., r.'lri: &1 i

:" .ri t! 7Page 1319

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



that arc r.ising in air pollution, through skin abs+rption, in officevapors and v.'ithin

the air surrounding the site of mercury contamination. They suffer from higher

rates cf neurological rlisease as well as rates of acute aird chronic respii-aterry

disease,

6, A positive reason to choose an alternative like Green Burial is Restor*tE*:rcf the

Earth's Soil. Giving your body back to the earth after a lifetime of food, water'

sustenance and enjoyment of nature's bounty helps restore therich agricultursl

biome that America has enjoyed over three centuries. Scientists predict that the

topsoil across the U,S. will be-depleted by 2060 at the rate we continue to use it.

Even though bodies contain contaminants, experts maintain that mercury and

olher heavy metals rorilltrickle down intothe soilto form deep minesfrom where

they originated. The safest place for mercury is actually back into the soil to be

returned deep into the earth.

7. Y*i:rWatbt - Green burial has the least cost of allfuneralchoices at $lkto SBk

onaverage, compared with cremation costs of $6,OO0 and conventional

cemetery costs of $7,000 to $2O,000 or more'

B. Censewatlanag?d Restoratia:i af l*ature -;1legala;rd beautifuS se+se ef place

for your body to be held in a natural reserve that your descendants can visit.

Location of your plot is through GPS, and Conservation certified eemeteries have

a long-term easement for nature to return to its beautiful state. Planting a Legacy

tree or other native tree of your choice can help restore native forests to be

enjoyed by many future generations. Conservation burial meadows can help

restore pollinator meadows, wildflower meadows, and habitat and food for a wide

variety of wildlife. Many certified green burials are open to the public on weekends

for quiet enjoyment of the naturalsurroundings and a rlew aplrreciation of

cemetery use. Since there is no use of pesticides, herbicides like RoundUp, or

embalmirrg fluicls, the local watershed is free of toxin rurroff as found in

conventional cemeteries. No concrete or steel vaults are used for the sole

purpose of lawn care as in conventionalcemeteries. Saving these resources could

hl1l):.iir,.e ill/ iir;'i5ar'! iuaiVrUnr;, l,r-Cfer'raUOl';1 'r':'t'gler tri
Page 1320

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



ossist with rebuitding failing infrastructures across the U.S.

g. The enly ne*-texic, truEy green choice i$ Eleethe*re is green krurisl. So-called

'alternatives" sf Alkaline Hydrolysis {"rrvater crernation"}, Human Gornposting, and

Convention*lCrennation all are extnennely poiluting in their lack of responsibie

rnercury handling, hazardous waste disposal, and housing of hazardous waste

sites in resicJential neighborhoods and industrial sites, These expose the public to

dangerous availahility of mercury in the form of vapor, contaminated wastewater,

and naturatdisasLer unpre6laredtress irr tl"re event of wildflre, earthquake, ot otl'ret

environnnental Cisasters"

1O. T*king tirrre f+r *at$rai grE=f, *ni+"F'rt,lext *f * beautifu! f'*nerel En:-oature. l'4ost

green cemeteries don't put a limit on how long you and your family can take

alongsicle a green grave-side burial. Memorial Halls with spectacular views of

nature can remind us of its eternataspect and the naturalcycle of life and death.

As John Muir wrote in !869, in "My First Summer in the Sierrasn, " Anoiher glorious Slerra day fn which

one 5geffis to be drbsoJved and absorbed and sent pulsr'ng onward we know not wlrere. Life seems

neither long nor short, and we take na more heed to save time or nrake haste thm do the trees and

stars. Ihis is true treedom, a good practtcal sort of immartal$-- One is constantly reminded of the

infintte lavishness and fertility of Nature .,. no particle af her ntaterial is wasted or wotn out. lt is

eternally flowing f rom use to use, beauty to yet higher beauty; and we soon cease to bment waste

and death, and rather rejolce anel exult it'r the intperishable, unspendable wealth of the unlverse,,,[We]

faithfully watch and waft the reappeannce of everything that melts and fades and dies about us,

feelrhg sure that its next appearance wrll be befferand more beautiful that the last "

Add itio nat statistics relati ng to cre matio n po llutio n:

s Th+ Envircnmenfal Protcction Agerrcy estimntes serrrntoriums emit 320 pountls af mercury

per yesr, while activists say the real figure cortld be as high as three tons in 2007. A review of

a stuclS' done by the EPA that estimated emissions fi'orn dent:r.l arnalga.m hns since been

underestimated. The United Nations Environmental Programme current (2019) accounts

;,;iirj i;q'!r{ 'ri'."li.llt,iiclua, i,{J;*/t l' , l(11";111r'rr rs I rri filfig;l/ li ;:.ltt,i
'l ii n' ''Page 1321

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



indicate that 340 tons (680,000 pounds) of mercury is discharged into the environment from

dental amalga6. 100 tons of which enters the waste stream. From cremation, tooth loss,

human waste and infectious waste are released significant releases, and it was detetmined that

sremation is the most citical because of the invisibility ofvapors into the ait without adequate

or appropriate filters.

r Merc[Lv in dental amalgams has been bannecl in Denmark, Norrtay and Srvedeu. Holever il.

is estimated by the EU EPAthat 1,500 torrnes (200.000 pounds) of mercury is lreld in htnnan

lrodies agcl will be releascc{ in cremation. with 75% of 500 nrilliorr EIJ residertts having had

mercury fillings in their older gener:ations, 1,500 tons (3 million pouncls) total mercury in their

bod ies to becorne crem ated. I'Ittp : 1/wn w. eea.e u t'opea.e rr/p u bl icatio rr s

r Overall tlie US has u51o/n cremation rate. rnfiile Oregon and Washington har'e 70Va rctes

nroslly due t<l the rnytlr in adve,rtisinglhat crematir:n saves on cerncterl' land une ancl is

therefore "g!:eef',I{owever. Ne1:tune Societ}. the largest funeral monopoly ir: the lJS. rl'ill not

comment about higilr fossil fuel. use or about meroury vapot emissions, c.lairning jnslead ttral:

crematiort is'ogreen".

e 340 tons of clental,nerour!'in the n,or:lcl is dtnrrperl di.r:ectl-v into u,asl:e water sysfe,ms,34l.trns

iit minimum in the tI.S, In 2008, ttre average Eutopean held 2-5 gralns of mercuty in their

bo<Iies, r,vhile lhe allowable amounls are zero grams.

. For an excellent discussion of the link between mercury vapors itt the environment

and the link with Alzheimer's Disease (the 3rd lar$est cause of death in the US),

watch the documentary

"livic{eiice olHai'rn" a 1'ontubc r,idscr b:'AD researchcr Dr Bo5'd ll;ilc1i PhD-

and@
Sarucsm

This is a docurnentation of Dr Haley's 26year NIH career linklng mercury toxicity

with Lewy bodies in Alzheimer's Disease and other neurologicaldiseases.

2!2ti't!, h:58 t\r.4

PnCe S ,.)i i;t
https://.q reenbr r r ral3ifrctuar,,,,comArrhy-crematior'-i9- llot-g rsgn/

Page 1322

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



!t is csmffionly thought that crernation is m+re enrrironrnentelly-f riendly because

it seems ta simptify the funerallburial process ancj minlmizes land usefor

cerneter.ies and their inherent pollutants, Hcwever, research shows the faets

which reveal disturbing Ffohlems for the environment.ln our research into the

effects of cremation on the environment, there was a strange leck of studies,

particularly by the EPA and U.S. government'

^ln2fil2.,the EPA Crematorium Working Group reported that oematoria are significant ":

ssurcea of mercury, dioxin, and particulate matter. Incineration of bodies, body parts, and

infsctiols altl clrernotherapeutic wastes collectively reptesent the second latgest lEnorvn sollrct)

of dioxin and rnercnry poltution in tlre US. The W'ortrd Health Organizatiorq the US EPAnnd

other public herrlth. experts ccrrsider auy le.rel, uo matter ltorv lorv, of er,uissi.orls tf
mercury, dioxins, firrans, and partioulate rnaffer frorn incineration to he a threat to human

lrealtlr. Vulnerahle populations such as babies, chilclren, wor.nen of ohildbearing age, m-dthe

elderty are particutarly at risk from exposure to these toxins. EmFloyees who work in these

eirvirorrmerf$, as well as those popul.ations who live neeu'the sottrce are crxposed to higher

levels of these pollutants.The effects of mercury vflpor sxposure can last long affer the

expsspre has endcd, While fypical symptorcs ancl signs, such as tremors, gingivitis ancl

salivation may quickly disappear after exposure has stopped, mechanisms of longJasting or

re.a1ote effec.ts have nert been investigaterJ. This is possibly dtre to the darlllitg* sattsed by

merc1try vapor exposurc remaining for a long period of timc, or by merctlry remaining

i;1 tlre trady aud contiruirg to cau$e adverse efTeets, or to tLt+ prior exposlrre ${tlneho}t'

stimrrlnting aging resulting in poorer netrrobehnvioral perfiormance.

The final report ofthe Senate Crematoria Study Committee was prepared in 2012.'This report

noted that while there are emissions of other chemicals during the cremation process, mercury

is of the most concern to commrmities nenr crematoliums. Wben lnercttly is btlnredr i{

becomes a colorless and odorless gas that cnn travel long distances. While mercury

exposure has the potential to cauce a variefy of health problems, the brain and kitlrreys are

especially vulnerable. According to Dr. Anne Summers ofthe University of Georgia, there is

no known lower level for toxicity of merctrry, and soientists clearly agree that mercury

111r'l ,Jcr llhr' . i ,nr 'iln {.ionifi ,!ir .iii'i/l li, -1/ i l:.. li .ll i?i

Page 1323

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



toxicity can lrave serious consequences on human health,'o (from Meratry Contatninationfram

Dental Amalgam,z0l9)

Amy Cunningham,a "green" funeral director of Fitting Tribute FuneralServices

(and Crematory) in the Greater New York City area writes in her well-known blog:

'Cremation takes up less land and might save some money' but here's the

downside with some crematories: it takes a lot of fossil fuel to heat that retort (or

cremation chamber) to 18OO degrees F and keep it heated for two to three hours...

Then perhaps, if you are not satisfied with the answers you'regetting and your

family is open to changing plans quite dramatically, consider the love of my life

(sorry Steve)-Green Burial. Pine box, Or simple shroud. Drive out of the city and

convene in a green cemetery. Let your loved one descend into the soil naturally-

without chemicalsor vaults or barriers to Mother Nature."

More studies and research have been done in Europe in recentdecades as the

rate of cremation has increased slowly over the last century. Several articles reveal

periodic surveys of literature over twenty years that showed a largely unregulated

industry by the US Environmental Protection Agency. At the grassroots level,

citizens in both Canada and in over 35 U.S, states have set up blocks and

ordinances, built a library oJ research for other states to refer to and assisted in

tocal initiatives to deconstruct or prevent the further building of crematories.

Severat studies in the last two decades have shown a correlation between local

crematories and stillbirth, anencephaly, and increasingly widespread air pollution

containing toxic gases. Finally, a visit to the Crematorium will show you that both

the time a family can say goodbye to their loved one's body and naturally move

through the letting-go process is very minimized and tends to make the grief

process interupted.

Gremation involves a box or casket containing the body to be placed in a steel

incinerator and heated to temperatures from 7600 to 2100O F, Atthe highest

temperature, most of the body is vaporized and oxidized as water within about

'ti21l22, A:5?' At\nhttps:/l!rreenbr-iliillrancltlary,comlwlry-crematiorr is"r.lot'rlreell/ Page 1324

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



two hours. However, gases released are then temporarily held in a second metal

chamber or ,,filrcr" and then released to the outside air through an exhaust

system.

It is commonly thought that crematories have ufilters" *adjacent storage tanks

that are supposed to catch and "hold" toxins such as mercury. The EPAs answer

to this has been to add a second "chirnney" in effortto somehow ucatch" some of

the toxic vapor$

,Gaseous emissions are by far the greatest source of crernation pollution and thus

far the only crematorium waste that is regutated. ln addition to harmless

compounds such as water vapon emissions includel

c the greenhouse gas carbon dioxide

r extremely toxic mercury vapors

r toxins and carcinogens of carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxide, and sulfur oxide;

, volatite acids such as hydrogen chloride and hydrogen fluoride, both of which form

during vaporization of plastics and insulation

. compoundssuch as benzenes, furans and acetone are also emitted and react with

HCI and HF under combustion conditions to form polychlorinated dibenzodioxins

(pCDDs)and polychlorinated dibenzofurans (PCDFs), both of which cause cancer'

,rThese and mertury are of speetal concern because they are susceptible to

bloaccumulatlon, l,

An estimated one-third of all air-borne mercury pollution is due to the cremation

of bodies containing mercury from dentalamalgams in the deceased person's

mouth.ln a "summary of References on Mercury Emissions from Crematoria,

Septemb erZ1,ZQ!2",Jon Reindl, P,E. investigated studies in both the U-S. and

Europe for three aspects of cremation: mercury emissions, deposits in filters and

chimneys, and mercury found in cremains (cremation ash):

"Crematoria represent a signiticant saurce of meratry emissions to the

//lll27 6:li8 Atl
t'.gF I n{ r7hitl]s J,'ciecnli[itirls;nc tua;' nom/ivh7-crernalion r'"'nnt- i]r€E'l/ Page 1325

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



erqirantnerit.lf'lizile estimaies of the guantifies vary significantly, it appears that

each crematian releases between 2 and 4 grams, with the maximum seen by this

reviewer at 8.6 graffis in an individual crematiott in Switzeilai,'d. There has been an

increase in the number of cremations annually and forecasts include both a

further increase in the nurnber af erematians aver time ancl an irrcrease in the

amaunt af mercury released in the next few decades due to an increase in the

number of the deceased having a larger number af their own teeth with amalgam

restorations. This increase is expected to be follawed by a decrease in mercury

emissions frorn industrialized countries as the next generation at people has both

fewer cavities and an increased substitution of amalgam restorations with

restorations that do not use marcury."

"ln the US, a mercury flow worksheet developed for Region V of the EPA

estimates that in 2O05, just under 3,000 kilograms of mercury were released to
the environment from cremation to the US. Bender estimatesthat this will

increase to 7,7OO kilograms by 2O2O."

"Most of the mercury from crematoria is released into the ail although some rnay

collect on the walls of the oven and chimney. Soil surveys have shown that while

there is often an elevation of mercury in the topsoils near crematoria, most (over

99%ol of the mercury emitted to the air does not settle to the soil in the nearby

area, but is instead added to the general atmosphere, Mercury levels in the ash

have been only rarely tested, and have been shown to be negligible in those tests."

One wondered what the blood and tissue levels of air-borne mercury is in

crematory industry workers who breathe in mercury fumes every day.

"Mencury emissions from crernatoria are regulated in few places in the world,

although the amount of regulation is slowly growing. Possible control of mercury

from crematoria includes the removal of teeth with amalgam restorations before

cremation, the use of selenium capsules to bind up the mercury and exhaust gas

capture systems. The effectiveness of the selenium capsules is controversial and

the effectiveness of the exhaust gas capture systems is not well documented."

'fl rtZ ' tj:llil /1M
Filta'l of r/'

htlrrs lrgreen[iliialsEn.-iuai'/cor]i/rvhir-ijternatior;-is-i,r'1 g1;6;,n7
Page 1326

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Although laws now require crernaterriums to place mercury storage tanks on their

incinerators, most of the toxic residues are released. These also include toxic

ri-retals or pigstics that can leach into tire aii' and tirei'i waiet, causing a pub'lic

health concern. One study of the Cremation Association of North America found

that "fiiteringcrentatariurnfunres has iittle effect otr tire toxii'rs releasecJ." lti lnelia,

where outdoor cremation has been the norm for thousands of years, air pollution

is i6 the top five lrighest percent in the world. Meanwhile, nlore research needs to

be done ln the U.S. to assess these very real effects of crematory air pollution.

in addition, there is the issue of cremation remains and their dispersal irrto the ai"i,

"Cremains are often sprinkled somewhere in memorial, releasing whatever

corTlpouri<Js and toxins found in tlrerrt back into tlre envircnment in a fornr that is

easily picked up by wind or wate6" writes Huffman. A scientific method for

analyzing crernains is X-ray diffraction and has found that "calcified compounds

within cremains can contain metals such as lead, boron' cadmium' chromlum,

Cobalt, eopper, tin, lithium, lftagnesium, ffiangenese' nEckel, aRd strontium.

Metals such as arsenic and selenium, though present in a live human body, are

volatile ancl decompose qilickly uporr burrrirrg... I have fourld no studies crf

whether or not sprinkling cremation remains could have a significant impact on

the levels of metals in thesoil." Often the ashes are then stored in metalurns or

other non-biodegradable receptacles, and then buried in cemeteries which are

already over-filled. Many cemeteries, particularly in larger US cities, as wellas in

Japan and Europe have reached maximum use. ln London, a space crisis led to

proposais to reoBen olclgraves to create more space for the burial of cremains

and thedeceased,

"Not attthatremains is bone. There may be nrelted metal lumps trom missed

jewelry, casket furniture, dental fillingq and surgrcal implants, such as hip

re"1;lacements. Breast rmplants do rtot have to be rernoved before cremation

Large items such as titanru m hip replacements (which tarnish but do not melt) or

casket hinges are usually remaved before processing, as they may damage the

processo r, (lf they are misse d at first, they must ultimately be removed befare

l2l! ') iii,,tl i-itli'ttlri'i(,ieerrl]iliiirlsifir,tttaiy.coni/, ihv-cr6l'laiir11-i\'in:y'' i.l(c enl Page 1327

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



processing is complete, as ifems such as titanium ioint replacements are far too

durable to be ground.) lmplants may be returned to fhe family, but are more

commctnly sald asferrauslnan-ferrous scrap metal. After the remains are

processe d, smaller bits of metal such as tooth fillings, and rings (commonly known

as gleaningsl aresieved aut and may later be interred in common'consecrated'

graund in a remote area of the cemetery."

While cemeteries may have the illusion of holding consecrated ground, they are

actually sites of heavy metal waste that accumulate over time and which cause

leaching downstream, especiallywhen located adjacent to natural water sources

such as creeks, rivers, and oceans as is more common in older cemeteries.

On a ft1ore positive note, Comnrunity Awareness Network {CAN!) is an informal

grassroots organization that advocates on the local, state and national levels for

change in the way tlre crematoly industry ii'r Amerisa is being operated and

regulated. lt "educates communities about the real nature of toxins in crematory

ernissions and what they can do to succeed when faced with the challenge of

preventing or stoppinga crematory from operating in a residential area or near

schools and daycare facilittes."

As of 2015, CAN has grown to 55 individual cornmunities in 35 states. Originally, it

started as a small group of volunteers and then grew to 700 residents who

organized a protest that successfully proved to their county plarrning departrnent

that their town was too densely populated to accommodate a crematorium. They

believe no more communities should have to absorb another crematory that is

unsafe for public health and the environment.

The CAN Website reports:

"Vy'hen first faced with this daunting task, it was noticed that there ate

communities who had challenged crematories near their residential areas... but

with varied results. Wanting to learn from the success stories, and the failures,

many hours were spent online searching blogs and forums of newspapers around

;111t22 t\:58 hirl
FiFG 11 nl t7illinsJlgr':inJ)l;'ialsanrltt;'r".cot;I/whl"flrer'l,lllor, i';-r'rrt-ilre*r't/ Page 1328

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



the country. The successfulcommunities all had onething in common: solnesne in

that community was willing and able to stop everything else they were doing and

devote tlreir €fiergy to finding the data, and these voluntary warricrs rnativated

their neighbors to act. These communities fought back and won - but at a huge

cost. The cost was so great to most of these "activists/advocates" that once tlre

fight was over, they mostly just wanted to go back to their normal lives, Who could

blame them? The fight is exhausilrrg. The only reward is vuinning - preventing or

stopping or even closing down a crematory. There is no financialgain, only the

stop,loss Frever'tiorr of property devaluation and keeping one ffiore pollution

source away. For the communities that have lost - the cost to their health, homes,

and happiness has no measure. How can you measure that? lt was decided that

no community should ever have to re-invent the wheel when faced with a

crematory near their homes. No community should win or lose based on whether

or not there is a volunteer activist among them. No more communities should

have to spend months of research just to determine if the crernatory is going to be

unsafe and then prove that to their local government authority."

ls it not strange that a government agency such as the EPA would not

preventatively or even extensively study the toxic emissions of cremation? Why is

the crematian industry largely unregulated when there elearly aretoxic gas

emissions? With cremation reaching an all-time high of nearly 5O-7Oo/o,and with

humanitys huge impact on the environment worldwide orrer the last two

centuries, the mercury and gaseous emissions of our cremains must now be

extensively studied, and existing crematoria must be regulated by local, state or

federalagencies. Further building of crematoria should be halted while

alternatives for our deceased and their descendants and environment should be

put first. Alternatives include green burial which allows for the natural return of

our bodies to the earth.

Finally, cremation does not allow for the necessary time essentialfor the natural

tetting-go and grief process that is made "real" for people with burial. People tend

to "send away" the body, or if they actually visit the Crematory, there is a short

l ,' ., 7 1 !\lv1hTtpi flglrePrrl:i,fl.rli;inciilii'V..or'l/iith:'-j:lPrl'r'llloll-i4-:1nl-gt.'r'nl' Page 1329

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



arnount of tinne to "say goodbye" to thelr lo'red one's body. Numerous experlences

and videos show how there is limited time at a crematory. The "industrial"

enviisnffient of cement walls and stee!ovens has little an:biance sf enroti*nal

safety for the grieving person or family. The grief process then tends to be

aborted 6r put off for some other time when it is rrr$re "c,Jnvenient".,Although

some families have a memorial prior to cremation there is often still a lingering

feeling of difficulty accepting that a loved one has died, .A grief that is complicated

from a sudden loss, traumatic accident or suicide becomes even more difficult

v*rhen the body is boxed away and cremated befcre a person can fully accept it and

come to terms with the surrealfeeling, numbness and other feelings specific to

these types of loss.

With mernorialization and burial, there is ntuch ffiore time to see the bsdy, tend to

it, and bury a beloved in a finatgoodbye with an attitude of acceptance and in a

timely way, Grave-sidefunerals elso allow for the irrfluence of nature, where vse

can see that everyone is given the gift of both birth and death in the natural life

cycle. With the t'.t'enty-year-old natural burial lticyefilent, which is really a return ts

ancient million-year-old traditions, there is much more involvement by the family

to be involved in natural deathcare, evell if a funeral horne is involved. The

movement invites people to spend up to 3 days being with their loved one in a

home vigil, home funeral, and natural rites of passage that ease and more quickly

healthe grief process.

Lelercneep

B$ferenceo$ Msrcqry ln Gremfitlon

Bernhoft RA. "fvlercury taxicity and treatment: a re.view of ttre literature'lgggl&l-gl

Envi ron mentalgCId. Publ ic Hea[th 2012.

hiin JilfF:qhr,ital'::rnr.ii;.ri rl)'illf l':r i ii:rili,ilOli l':-f 'r r:ls'riii' i.,, (.i .jr .rl..r'l

i ror i3 i: r'?Page 1330

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Carson, Rachel Silent Spring: The Classic That Launched the Environmentpl

Movement New York: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Mariner Books, ?l}Oz(SOtft

Anniversary edition)

Hyman, Mark. MD "How To Rid Your Body of Mercury and Other Heavy Metals"

ntU*cUet t'hYrJan-ep$ 4bhsgmg oS/1 e /

gthQr-@;Skik UIAS-Jglsrcove[JouJrhea lth/

Itzkoff, Dave. Robin New York: Henry Holt and Company, A New York Times Book,

2018.

Queen, Sam and Betty A. Chr-onic. Mercury Toxidty.JlenlblqpeAgattrgtan-Endemic

Disease

Doctor's Guidefor Lifestyle Counseling (Book 1), Queen and Company Health

Communications, lnc., September 1, 1988.

[An excellent reference text for the health professional ancl vlctim lnterested i n learning more ebout

m6rcury toxlcity is Chronic Mercury Toxiclty: New Hope Ag ainst an Endemic Disease. DoctofE Guide for

Lifestyle Counseling by H.L. Queen (1988). ThE book describes the lnsldlousness of hg problem and,

more importantly, outllnes protocols for proper use of intravenous vlhmln C and other trsatmen t

modalities." - $andrc Denton, M.D. from Heafth Consciousness, June 1989/

[tne Ooof can be recommended aE a suitab]e complement of the general practtioners library.."the

information, provided in this book wlll help physicians to realize that thoee important first steps in lifestyle

counselinglhelping patients to g€t rid of heavy metal excess--are of a gr€ater importance than ha8

generally been aseum€d." - V. Bencko ln the Joumalof Hyglene, Epldemiology, Mictobiology and

Immunology, S4, 1990, No. t.

;'..,iit{rsr. $4ort+n, D.P.[4. Elpnrunts oi'SAnE€I Hampton Reads Publishing Co.,

November 1999. "Signs and Symptoms of Mercury Poisoning from Dental

Amalgam" Sourced from K. D. Jorgensen, "The Mechanism of Marginal Fracture of

21211122,6t58 AMhttps://greenburialsanctuaf y.com/why-cremation-is-not-green/
Oaaa 1A al 7a

Page 1331

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Amalgam fillings," Acta Odont Scan, 23 t1965):347 .

"A Comprehensive lntegfative Medical approach to Mercury detoxification and

functionalrehabilitation" in Reference Guide: Detoxification Therapeutics for

Heayy-$detatg. Toxic Chemicals and other Neufotoxins". See:

lltfns/#Vwwnnlhfldc.conl/liFrarvldetq4-foLljfe-glflEs-2'aCdi!;resour$es/FF:3.eq&

comprehensive-irqgonJpqch-t?;rrlgjcr{fy-d$toT-eF4-fqF$Jion?l-teh?hilililtion

Mercury snd the AleheimeCs Epidemic

Andreoli, V.;Sprovieri, F. "Genetic Aspects of Susceptibility to MercuryToxicity: An

Overview" lnternationalJournAlpf Vol

t4,20.L7.

Bento-Abreu A, et al. "The neurobiology of amyotrophic lateral sclerosis" EJLJ

Neurosci Vol3L, 2OLO.

Bernhoft RA. "Mercury toxicity and treatment a review of the literature" JgufiaLgf

FnvirangrcfltBl and Public Health 2012.

Bj6rkman L, et al. "Mercury in human brain, blood, muscle and toenails in relation

to exposure: an autopsy study" Environ Health Vol.6, 2OO7-

Campbell, S.R., Haley, Boyd E", Khatoon, S. and Slevin, J.T.'Aberrant GTP Tubulin

lnteraction in Atzheimer's Disease. Annals of Neurology-Vol.26,210-215,1989.

Cassels, Caroline "Mercury Exposure May Contribute To Alzheimer's Risk"

Mpdscane, Dec,2,2010.

Cernichiari E, et al. "Monitoring methylmercury during pregnancy: maternal hair

predicts fetal brain exposure" Ngu.fgtgxicology Vol. 16,1995.

Drum DA Tre toxic biometals destroying your children future?' Biometals Val.22,

6:58 AM
15 nf ?7https: //greenburialsanctual )/.com/why-crematior'r-is' not- greery' 2.121122,

PaqePage 1332

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



2009

Ely, JTA "Mercury lnduced Alzheimer's Disease: Accelerating Incidence?" BuIletin

Enviro! Contqfn Toxicol. Vol 67, 2OOL.

Geier, David A. etal.'A Cross-Sectional Studyof Blood Ethylmercury Levels and

Cognitive Decline Among Older Adults and the Elderly in the United States"

Journal of Alzheimer's Disease V ol. 7 2, no. 3, 2OL9.

Gunnersen, D, J.and Haley, Boyd, E. "Detection of Glutamine Synthetase in the

Cerebrospinal Fluid of Alzheimer's Diseased Patients: A PotentialDiagnostic

Biochemica| Marker" 119-49.:11953,1992.

Farina, M, Rocha JBT,Aschner M "Mechanisms of methylmercury-induced

neurotoxicity: evidence from experimentalstudies" Life Science Vol.89, zOtL.

Guzzi G, et al. "Dental amalgam and rnercury levels in autopsy tissues: food for

thought" Arq J Forgnsic Med Rathol Vol.27,2006.

Haley, Boyd E. and Pendergrass, JC. "Mercury-EDTA Complex Specifically Blocks

Brain tubulin GTP lnteractions: Similarity To Observations in Alzheimer's Disease"

in Status Quo and Perspective of Amalgam and Other Dental Materials,

I nternptional Sym@ Georg Thieme Verlag, Stuttgart- New York,

1995.

Haley, Boyd E. and Pendergrass, J.C. "lnhibition of Brain Tubulin-Guanosine5-

Triphosphate lnteractions by Mercury:Similarityto Observations in Alzheirner's

Diseased Brain in Metal lons in Biological Systems V34" Mercury and lts Effect$

on Environment and Biologg Chapter 16, edited by H. Sigeland A. Sigel. Marcel

Dekker |nc.,1996.

Haley, Boyd E. et al, "Mercury Vapor lnhalation lnhibits Binding of GTP to Tubulin in

Rat Brain: Similarityto a Molecular Lesion in Alzheimer's Disease Brain"

?-121122, 6:58 A\4
Page 16 ot 27

https :/igreenbu rialsanctuary.corn/why -cremation-is- not-green/ Page 1333

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



N eu rotox i co I o gy. Vol. 18, No. 2, 3L5 -324, L997 .

Haley, Boyd E. "The Relationship of the Toxic Effects of Mercury to Exacerbation of

the Medical Condition Classified as Alzheimer's Disease. Nordic,Journal of

@une-July2003.

Haley, Boyd E. et al. "Mercury Toxicity Presenting As Chronic Fatigue, Memory

lmpairment and Depression: Diagnosis, Treatment, Susceptibility and Outcomes in

a New ZealandGeneral Practice Setting" Neurg.Endocf,ingl LetterF Vol27, No.4,

4L6-423,2006.

Haley, Boyd E, 'A Look atthe 2OOG FDA Hearing On the Safety of Dental

Amalgams and Possible Toxicological Concerns" $deglicall&litasl-5, October

2006.

Haley, Boyd, E. "The relationship of the toxic effects of mercury to exacerbation of

the medicalcondition classified as Alzheimer's disease." MeclicalVedtas VoL4,

LSilO-L524,2007.

Haley, Boyd, E et al.'Amelioration of Acute Mercury Toxicity By a Novel, Non-Toxic

Lipid Soluble Chelator: Effect on Animal Health, Mercury Excretion and Orgnn

Accumulation in Adult Rats" ToxicplqgicalAnd Environmental ChemistryVol.94,

No.3, 616-640, 2Ot2.

Haley, Boyd, E et al. "New Science Challenges Old Notion That Mercury Dental

Amalgam ls Safe" To-icologicalAnd.,,Environrnental Chemistry.VolO, No.0,1-8,

2013.

lnternational Academy of Oral Medicine and Toxicolog;y. "MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS

AND DENTAL MERCURY SUMMARY AND REFERENCES" DECCMbET 22,20T6.

ffi/qtnggtenl/udP
Summarv,pdJ

2121122,6:58 AM
Pase 17 ol 27

https://greenburialsanctuary coln/v/hy-cremation-i5-not' green/ Page 1334

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



lnternational Academy of Oral Medicine and Toxicology. A COMPREHENSIVE

REVIEW OF THE TOXIC EFFECTS OF MERCURY IN DENTAL AMALGAM

FILLINGS ON THE ENVIRONMENT AND HUMAN HEAffH" October 24L9.

httos:/ffiles.iqelFt,orslwn-cnfltent/90lgpds/Comr'rehgnsive.RqvlFW-,PSFtal:

Mercl&y,p.rff

lncludes a reference list of 5L7 science journalarticles in support of the link

between mercury dentalamalgams and adverse health reactions.

lnternational Academy of Oral Medicine and Toxicology (IAOMT) Position Paper

against Dental Mercury Amalgam Fillingsfor Medicaland Dental Practitioners,

Dentalstudents, Dental Patients, and Policy Makers Originally Released on April

16,2013 First Update on March2,2OI6; Second Update on July 23,2019.

Johnson FO and Atchison WD "The role of environmental mercury, lead and

pesticide exposure in development of amyotrophic lateral sclerosis"

Neurotoxicolggy Vol. 30, 2009.

Leistevuo J, et al. "Mercury in saliva and the risk of exceeding limits for sewage in

relation to exposure to amalgam fillings" Arch Environ He?lth Vol.57,2OO2.

Magos L. "Review on the toxicity of ethylmercury, including its presenceas a

preservative in biological and pharmaceutical products" JAppllgxic.gl Vol.2l,

200L.

Mount C and Downtown C. Slzheimer disease pro8ress or profit Nature Med Vol,

t2,2006.

Mutter J "ls dental amalgam safe for humans? The opinion of the scientific

committee of the European Commission" J Occup-[decltrQxicgl Vol. 6, ?OLL.

MutterJ and Yeter D. "Kawasaki's disease,acrodynia, and mercury. Cutlf Med

2121122,6:54 A|l
Page 18 ol 27

https://g reenhurialsanctuary. com/urhy-crematton-is-not-gre€n/ Page 1335

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Chem Vol,Ls,zOtL,

Mutter J. et al. 'Alzheimer disease: mercury as pathogenetic factor and

apolipoprotein E as a moderator" @ Vol25, 2OO4.

Mutter J. etal. ?malgam studies: disregarding basic principles of mercury

toxicity" lntJ Hyg Environ Health Vol.2O7,2OO4.

Mutter, J. et al. "Does inorganic mercury play a role in Alzheimer's disease? A

systematic review and an integrated molecular mechanism" IQUmaIgf

Afzheimer's,?OLO.

Mutter, J, et al. "Mercury and Alzheimer's Disease" Fortschr Neurel P,sychiatr. Vol

75, No. 9,2AO7.

Mutter, J. et al. 'A Hypothesis That Mercury May be an Etiological Factor in

Alzheimer's Disease" lnterjrationalJournalof EnvironrnentaiEaseareh an-d"Publjc

Health. Dec.2OL9.

Nielsen, Jesper B. and Grandjean, Philippe, "Mercury in Hair - But From Where?"

The Lancet Vol353, February 6,1999.

Park, Jung Duck and Zheng Wei. "Human Exposure and Health Effects of lnorganic

and Elemental Mercury. Journalof Preventive Medicine and Public Health 2Ot2;

45, No. 6,2Ot2.

Pigatto, PD Costa , A & Guzzi, G 2O!8, 'Are mercury and Alzheimer's disease

linked?" Science of the Tota| Environment Vol. 613-614,2Ot8.

Ruggieri, F.; Majorani, C.; Domanico, F.; Alimonti, A. Mercury in Children: Current

State on Exposure through Human Biomonitoring Studies.lnt J. Envirqn. Res.

Public Healttt Va\.74,5L9,2AL7 ,

2121122,8:59 AM
Page 19 of 27

ht tps: //g reenburialsanctua ry. com/why- cremal i on-is- llot- g r€en/
Page 1336

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Sun, Y., Nfor; O.N., Huang, J.etal. 'Association between dental amalgam fillingsand

Alzheimer's disease:a population-based cross-sectionalstudy in Taiwan"Alz.8gs

IhenPv\t ol. 7, 65, 2oL5.

Walach, H., Mutter, J, and Deth,R. "lnorganic Mercuryand Alzheimefs Disease-

Results of a Review and a Molecular Mechanism"Science-f,Iired Nov.2014.

Weiss, Bernard. "Lead, Manganese, and Methylmercury as Risk Factors for

Neurobehavioral lmpairment in Advanced Age", Special lssue: Metals And

Alzheimer's Disease.lnternationalJournalof Alzheimel's Diqgase Dec.2010.

World Health Organization.lnternational Program on ChemicalSafety. "lnorganic

mercury: Environmental health criteria" 118. Geneva: World Health Organization,

1991.

Tahir,et al. "Low dose mercury toxicity and human health" Environmenl

Toxicology and Pharmacology- Vol. 2O, Sept 2005.

Mercurv in Cremation Va@esi

Batchelder, Philip Donald, "Dust in the Wind? The BellTolls for Crematory

Mercury" Golden Gate University Environmental Law Journal, Vol.2, lssue 1.,

August11, 2010, 45 pages.

Berglund, Sandor, "Kvicksilverutslipp fr6n krematorium" [Mercury emissions from

crematoriuml, NSD [a Swedish newspaper], April 12,2OO8.

http://www. nsd.se/a rkiv/2O 0 I I O 4 I L2l Nyheter/3551348/Kvi cksi lverutslo/oE4pp-

frkrematorium.aspx

"Blood and Hair Mercury Levels in Young Children and Women of Childbearing

Age - United States,1999", MMWR Weekly, Vol.5O, No.8, March 2,2OOL

htto://www.cdc.gov I mmwr / oreview

2121122,6:sa AM
Page 2O ol 27

https;//green bu ri a lsanctu a ry, com/erhy-cremation- is-rlot- grs€n/

/m mwrhtml/m m5008a2.htm

Page 1337

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Burton, V. J.'Too much Hg" NAture Vol351, June 27,L99t.

Cain, Alexis, et. al, "Substance Flow Analysis of Mercury lntentionally Used in

Products in the United States" Joufnal of Jnduslrial Ecoloqy Vol. 11, No. 3, July

2007.

Cain, Alexis, "Estimating Mercury Releases Resulting from Use of Dental

Amalgam", Testimony Before the Domestic Policy Subcommittee of the Oversight

and Government Reform Committee" US Senate, May 26, 2010,4 pages.

California Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment,'AirToxicology and

Epidemiology. All OEHHA Acute, S-hour and Chronic Reference Exposure Levels

(chRELs) Dec.18, 2AO8" http://oehha.ca.gov/airlallrels.htm I

Carns, Warren T., Dexter, Matthew A., and Stockwell, Peter B., "Mercury in

Crematoria Using Atom ic Fl u orescence S pectrometeqy'' I nternational

Envjr! n m ental Tech n ol o gy, Sept/O ctober 2OLO, 49 -5 0.

Carrler-Pzutl@y Bil I Ai med at Crer,natoriu mq'. Portlqnd, Press

Hsrdd$ZS$S,
httn;/lrlressherald.majnetodav.c0lnlnews/Statehousel0SO525bill.shtml?,

quruevz?s2a,

Cowger; Scott, Sn Act To Limit Mercury Emissions from Crematoria", Maine

Legislature. http:{ian,us.State.me.us/leFis/LpwMaberWeb{su,nlmqry.asp?
lD=280017861

Craft, David, "Crematory Toxic Emissions lnventories, Risk Assessments, and Risk

Reduction Measures", Monterey Bay Unified Air Polution Control Districtand

membe[ a subcommittee of the California Air Pollution Control Officers

Association's (CAPCOA)Toxics Air Rlsk Managers Committee (TARMAC),

February 27, 2At2, 54 pages.

2121122,6"58 AM
Paae 2l ol z7

htt ps://greenburia lsanctu a ry. com/w hy-c16nration-ls- not-green/ Page 1338

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Departmentfor Envirenment, Food anilFuralAffairs {Defra,llKX2gl2}.Process

Guidance Note 5/2 (12).Statutory eu , fenruarv ZOIZ, Se

pages,

u idance/notes/ p$notes/dogq qrerlts

Dummer, T J B, Dickinson, H q and Parker, L,'Adverse Pregnancy Outcomes

around lncinerators and Crematoriums in Cumbria, north west England,1956-93"

Journal of Epidemiology-& CommuniWHealth Vol.57, No.6, June 2AO3.

Edwards, Rob, "Your fillings will live on after your death .., to kill the environment"

Sunday- H era [d Online (i n the U K), Febru ary tL, Z.AAL,

und .hts?s -N

Available on the lnternet for purchase

through http//pqas b. pqa rch iver.com/smgpu bs/

Enviro nme nta I P rotect ion Agency, itttp:ttvvwt v,ee4. qov

(official document on mercury vapors)

EPA, "Mercury in Dental Amalgams" (2010)

h[to:/twww.eq?.gp jA

EPA (1997a1,"9O Source Test Procedures", in Locating And Estimating Aa(

Emissions From Sources of Mercury and Mercury Compounds, EPA-4541R-}7-

OL2,L997,72pages on the lnternet

at

EPA (1997b), Mercury Study Reportto Congress Volume ll: An lnventoryof
Anthropogenic Mercury Emissions in the United States, EPA-4521R-97'004,

1997. On the lnternet at http://www.eoa.sov

2121122,6;59 AM
Paae 22 ol 27

https://greenllurialsanctuary.comlwhy-cremation-is- not-green/
Page 1339

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



EPA, (1997), Mercury Study Reportto Congress, VolumeVll: Characterization of

Human Health and Wildlife Risks from Mercury Exposure in the United States

https://www.epa.govlsites/production/files/2O15-09/documentsrlolumeT.pdf

EPA (1999), Emission Test Evaluation of a Crematory at Woodlawn Cemetery in

The Bronx, NY September 1.999, EPA-4541R-99-049,3 volumes,1355 pages.

Great Lakes RegionalPollution Prevention Roundtable, "Great Lakes Mercury

Emission Reduction Strategy" December 7,ZOLO, 133 pages

at htto:/wvyUg.elrupnorF4 iF$ign*, neducJ,ion-stratgsup3t

Kunzler and Andr6e, M, "More Mercury From Crematoria" Naturg Vol. 349,

February 28, 1991, pages 746-747.

Maccabee, Paula, "Testimony in Supportof Minneapolis Ordinancesto Reduce

Mercury Emissions, Spills and Discharges" Just Change Consultingfor

Environmental Justice Advocates of Minnesota, May 1, 2006.

Mills, Allan, "Mercury and Crematorium Chimneys" NahJfg Vol. 346, August 16,

1990.

NieschmidL R. K. and Kim, N. D., "Effects of Mercury Release from Amalgam

Dental Restorations during Cremation on Soil Mercury Levels of Three New

ZealandCrernatoria" Bulletin of EnvironmentalContAlninatlon and Toxicology,Vol

58, No. 5,L997,

Felndl, John. (compller) "SUmmarv of Refglences o V..]Embgiansjfsm
Crempluria"
January L2,2Ot5. Retired P.E.from Dane County Department of Public Works, Madison,

wsconsin joh n.rei ndl @att.net-

Reuter News,'Pull Mercury From Mouths of Dead [Proposalof the Swedish

212112?, G:58 AM
Page 23 of 27

https ://greenburialsanctu ary, corn/\rrhy-cremation-is- r''lot- g reen/
Page 1340

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NationalChemical lnspectorate Forthe Removalof Teeth Prior To Cremation.l

May21, zOO4.And KEMI, "The Swedish Chemicals lnspectorate has not Proposed

to havethe Teeth of Deceased Persons Extracted", May 25,2AO4.

Weier, Anita, "Cremat[on Adds to Mercury Load" The CapitalTime$-page 4& May

3l,zao4

World Health Organization, Internet page on mercury,

nnn:Ytwww.wno,l

Beferences on [Ulercu4y in Deathcare Workplegeg

Arenholt-BindsleV D., "Dental Amalgam - Environmental Aspects" Advances in

Dental Resealch September 1992, pages L25-L3O.

Basu, M. K, and Wilson, H. J., "Mercury Risk from Teeth" Nature Vol 349, Jan.1O,

1991, page 109.

Bender; Michael, "Testimonyto the Domestic Policy Subcommittee of the

Oversight and Government Reform Committee Hearlng on Assessing EPA's

Efforts to Measure and Reduce Mercury Pollution from Dentist Offices'". Mercury

Policy Project/Tides Center, May 26,2OLA,8 pages.

City of Palo Altq CA, "Dental Offices and Mercury", specifically, "Dental Mercury: A

Cornparison of Waste Management Practices for the Dental Office"

httn:/lryww.citvJlaloa ltn.c4 ps/c legtrthav/4gntal.html

Doughty, Caitlin. Snuob Getp ln Your Ey.es & Other LesEsns ftem the

Srematory-. W.W. Norton Publishers,2OL4. Pages: 22,49,106, 108, 112, and page

22L(The Art of Dying chapter).

Maloney, Susan R., Phillips, Carol A., and Mills, Allan. "Mercury in the Hair of

Crematoria Workers" IheLaosgl Vol. 352, November 14,1998.

212U22,6:58 AM
Page 24 ol 27

https://EleenbUrialsarrctuary com/why-cremation -is-not-greenl
Page 1341

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Vandeven, Jag "Mercury Use inthe Dental lndustry", ENVIRSN internetional

Corporatlon, Envlrenmenta I l"awjnstitute Ja nuary 2A 05.

Warwick, R,, O'Connor, A.& Lamey, B. "Mercury vaFor exFosure durlng dental

student training in amalgam remova[ J Accup Med Toxicol 8, 27 (2ot731.

Beferences on Mercury ln The Envirunrnent and Msnmfllfii

Ackerman, JJ et al. "Mercury Gontamination ln Residentand h4lgrant Songblrds

and Potential Effects on Body Condition.FnVtlg!€oilufian Vol. 246, 2O19.

Ali, Hazrat, Khan, E. and llahi, L 
uEnvironmentalehemistry and Ecotoxicology of

Hazardous Heavy Metals: Environmental Persistence, Toxicity, and

Bi oa ccu m u I at i o n' J q UrpEl, p, f ,fi hg mislf y 2OL9 .

Bank, M.5., Crocker, J. 8., Connery B.& Amirbahman, A.'Mercury bioaccumulation

in green frog and bullfrog tadpoles from Acadia National Park" Envj-fpn*IgXl.q9j,
Chem. Vol.262OO7.

Bechshoft, T., et al..Hair Mercury Eoncantrations in Western Hudson Bay Polar

Bear Family Groups" Envifon. SSj,.Tsg-hnp,[ Vol. 50, 2016.

Cossaboon, Jenniferet al, "Seal L4olting Alters Nearshore Mercury Gycling"

Proceedings of the Nqtional Asad,emv-gf-S-clences. Vol 1L2, No.39, Sept 2015.

Durkalec, Maciej et al. Jan. "Bioaccumulation of Lead, Cadmium and Mercury in

Roe Deerand Wild Boars.from Areas with Different Levels of Toxic Metal

Pollution" Vol.9,2Ot5.

May, Jason, et al. uMercury Bioaccumulation in Fish in a Region Affected by

Historic Gold Mining" US Geological servlce, 1999,

Newman, J., Zillioux, E., Rich, E., Liang, L. & Newman, C. "Historical and Other

,,r,, /, rr 5ti j j i

Paa.: ;''\ r'l'r"Page 1342

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Patterns of Monomethyland lnorganic Mercury in the Florida Panther (Puma

concolor coryi)"" ArEh. Errvirr:n. Col gnnr..Ipxiu:L Vol. 48, 2004.

No6l, M.et al."Grizzly Bear Hair Reveals Toxic Fxposure to Mercury through

Salmon Consumption" firryiror] Sgi-Teclrnol. Vol. 48, 2Ot4.

Obrist, D. et al. "Tundra uptake of atmospheric elemental mercury drives Arctic

mercury pollution.'" Nature Vol. 547, ZQLV.

Phillips, Carol, Gladding, Toni, and Maloney, Susan "Clouds with a Quicksilver
Lining'" Clrqnrist ry irt$rililiit556, 1994,

Ritchie, C. D, et al. 
*Mercury in fog on the Bay of Fundy (Canada)" Atmos.

Environ. Vol.40, 2006.

Swaddle, J. et al. "Exposure To Dietary Methyt-Mercury Solely During Embryonic

and Juvenile Development Halves Subsequent Reproductive Success in Adult

Zebra Finches." Joufnal ef Env,irgtjnr,prrtalSciencejrnrlTgchnologyVol.52,2018.

Weiss-Penzias, RS., et al. "Marine fog inputs appear to increase methylmercury

bioaccumulation in a coastal terrestrial food web" Scientifip Reoorts Vol 9,2019.

Wolfe, M. F., Schwarubach, S. & Sulaiman, R. A. "Effects of mercury on wildlife; A

com p rehensive rev iew" Env i r"on. Toxicol. CJieln. V ol. L7, 199 8.

Rgf qenssspnGrcenlrashhg.htheqpathlndustry-

Doughty, Caitlyn. Snioke Ggts In You[,Eves: AfrcLl0therLessgrs From I'he

CfsnutorlA New York: W.W. Norton Publishers,2015.

Greenspan, Mirtam. Healing Throughlhe-Dark Emotir:ns: The lit'isdrrm of #.tief.
F'eatand Despair'"Global Healing ln a Brokenhearted World" Bostom Sharnbhala

2004,242-265.

2121122,6 88 Atl
Page 26 ot 27

https ://greenburial6anctuary,com/',ylry-cremation- is-not-green/
Page 1343

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:

Elaine Andersen
Monday, March 21, 202210:34 AM

Josh Kinkade

FW: Lakeside crematoriumSubject:

---OriginalM
From: Marie
Sent: Monday, March 27,202210:34 AM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Lakeside crematorium

[You don't often get email fro Learn why this is important at

http://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSenderlde

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I am Marie Gonzales and my husband and I have been living in the Preserves for over L0 years. We have a lovely

neighborhood and I love my small community. I have asthma and I had thyroid cancer 4 years ago so I do not have the

best respiratory system. I love the clean air that we breathe and love to keep it that way. I know lgor has presented his

views on how there's no concern for us as to air quality but cannot believe there will be 0% toxic emissions. Just like the

HCD has voted no to this project, please let me have trust in that you'd do the same. ln a poll that somebody did on FB

chat, a large percentage of our local residents do not place a lot of emphasis on being cremated here in Folsom, a lot

answered they did not care where they were cremated. I know a lot of people may think what's the big deal, but I think

they are thinking, "oh l'm glad it's not in my neighborhood!". Nobody is going to say, "Oh how lucky are those people

living next to the crematorium ! I wished I lived therel" Will you? Thank you for being so understanding. Marie

Gonzales

Marie Sent from my iPhone

Page 1344

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Glose @
r.,, trt
E

kerri@atlantlecorrosionenglneers.com I rroOrlguez@foJsom.ca. us

Sarah Aquino I UO""folsom.ca.us @ mr<oztowsN@J0fsom.ca.us

CclBcc;

Subject: Crematorium

Council Members,

After reaching out to Dr. Bob Laperriere, of the of the Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory
Commission, he answered a few of my questions after the Historic Commission meeting regarding
the historical site designation of the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery. Here is our email question and
answer text (receiv ed 2119122 at 1 0:52pm):

Me: Do you know the date the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery received its
historic designation?

Bob: Do no have the date handy but it was over 10 years ago.

Me: I feel that the owner/applicant, lgor Semenyuk, is trying to downplay the
sites historical significance. During the Commission meeting he said to the
best of his knowledge it was not a registered historical site, and that it didn't
have historical significance.

Bob: I can see where he is not clear on "registered" as it is not on the State or National

historic designation...only the designation that our Commission requested of the board
of supervisors. However it is difficult to not believe or deny the historic significance of
the cemeteries that "became" Lakeside and date back to the 1800's in addition to the
adjacent Chinese Cemetery. We did give a large aluminum sign to the Funeral Home

to post at the cemetery with its historic designation on it but do not recall ever seeing

it posted.

2127122, s:41 AM
Page I of 2

https://mail.google.com/mail/mu/mp/903/#co

Page 1345

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Bob LaPerriere
Chair, Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission
chca@winfirst.com
(916) 481 -4525 (voice)
(916) 712-8991 (text)

POB 255345, Sacramento CA 95865-5345

During the 2116/22 Historic District Commission meeting (at the 4:46 mark) the applicant, lgor
Semenyuk, states, "this is not an historical cemetery." Glearly, he is mistaken. His partner Lorin

Claney's father purchased the funeral home in 1962, so Lorin Claney had been a part of the family
business when the funeral home received their designation and plaque.

The "Complete Sacramento County Cemetery List" from the Sacramento County Advisory

Commission states there are many historical parts of Lakeside Gemetery. These historic portions

of Lakeside MemorialCemetery include: Babyland, Citizens, Cook, Jewish, Masonic, and

Oddfellows cemeteries. There's also a guestion of historic Negro Bar Cemetery being a part of
Lakeside.

Also, according the The Miller Funeral Home website they state: " Miller is also proud to own and

operate Lakeside Memorial Lawn, Folsom's only active historic cemetery. With headstones and burials

dating back to 1846, Lakeside remains a beautiful memorialto Folsom's citizens both past and future."

More so, in 1995 the United States Department of the lnterior National Park Service also entered

Chung Wah Cemetery in the National Register.

I have contacted the list of historic cemeteries that Dr. Bob LaPerriere included in his letter to the
Historic District Commission. I reached out to all of them, and none have a crematory on their
historical site. I have included the email corrcspondence. Why put a crematory on this historical

site? Does Folsom really want to have the only crematory on historic grounds? Once it's in, it's
forever.

The Lakeside MemorialCemetery has Historic Designation! Let's protect it!

Thank you for your time,

Nicole Gates

Mew Gmail in: Mobile I Older version I Desktop

@ 2021 Google

2127122,5:4'1 AM
Page 2 ot 2

https://mail.google.co m/mail/mtr/mp/9o3/#co

Page 1346

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Fll*lorlcrl Daslgnniion On thl'ruconrnrurdutiun ol'ths ('untnrissiuu, lhtt Bourd *l'
Supr.n'isors hn..r tlcsignatr.'d 2l ccmctcrics us "hislrlric", This is phusc I ol'thrl
projcrt, us thcrc ilrc nrany othcr historic cclnrulcrics in $ucramcnlu {'outtly.
ccrrrr"tcricr* dr"signirlcd wrlre: 

.t:,?,x-*1fl,.rf,t'*,:Jl;,1t:':*
l,llcllviuw('trrrrtury llucrurnqtttu(irunty6lucrernefun"{ -::''^feftife' vrf u*J

l,tJllirrn ('cntclcty llucrrutrsrtto (.'utntly fr[ai - onlvt '16 rlrrrve';'\onc I
].Llkuxirlc ('olnclury liclstnr P
4,Mulllr$w Kilgon: ('$utstsry Ruttcho ('e'tnhrr'* - No c reitratsr'q (erncr-il 1"d
5,2{llr & Mr:udpwviuw ('snlulury !{ilcliurrcnhr f ity - NID rrlgflre.{-o,'q -DeFON|(-T ,.
{r ('hung Wuh ('cnrctr.ry lirrlsrutr 6 ' {ilnc'reu\

?,li16rr ('rcrh ('crttcttry l;r'rr,;;;",,6 - gc, crcnncuF '1 ' l tr\rc "t l :1 FPd ' lt4l

tl,Run$lroMurictn('*niutcry(Norlh&$rlulht{ll Rnllr;hoMrrieln-Nlscv,rntnft{j (!n6;I-i?s-)
$.Sue ratncntu llistrrric ('ily ('ctrrtlury ilucrntttulllu ('ity - N.) cff drnhLla'J (( y1ll ,'.'i,l-
I (l.Mithigun.lsirr ('cnri:lcry (lonc Rnlrtl llucrunutttrt ('lrunry - No (-rcm,'ti,t1 ( t *:::1")
I l.Slougf,huus$ ('{mrtcrv Sloughtrou*ri * Nr, C 

'.c 
n^{x,t.r;r'rl ( r vvtc\.': '1t15)

Lsyluln Dinrrirt ('cmclury ('ilrus llciglrrs - r-tt, crPnzrrx{'oli (::ttt a/;rl)
1l.(itlf /Arnu t)irtricl ('sttt$lsri$$ (l) (iult - Ntr crcrtrn'{trr.4 ( encr"l 'rl?')^ -\
lS,lilk (irolc ('unt*ufttr$r t)isrriut ('curclsri$H (5) [ilk (iruvr' - r.tb (rrrmc.l-u,l4 (enncu t rl ?s)

I4.F'uir Oukx l)lstrie I ('cnruttry liurr (tukr .- Nlo(fe6n,,r*u,r11 
(ctmfrr t 4'r'r)

Pluqucs wcr$ providud lbr cuuh $L'nrctcry,lnd wc slill hilvl'sqvcrirl to distrihutc.
Thc tr:xt ol'tlrc pluqr,rc is as buluwr

rHNS'TH II'IS BEfrN IIE#IGN,{TEO frT

'l'|C 8.1 ill E Fl Tlj, C 0 I t N T l' rLf ,'l
ITI.TTilNft'CEfiTETERV,

illilrli ltti$l'MAHY rit; Tllli Mt;,N, wrlMt;,N ANII('lll[.[)FliN wl;(]r{Aw Tllli ltli^tJl'Y
AND VAl.tJli Ornlls [,AN[], ('ll(x)slN(i T(l .qliil'Lli lltiltli

ANlr lltJll.l)'nll'i c'()tJNTY wli ('lllililsll'rilll^Y,

I'1. liA$ti I I lil-l' t I li I'lillsli ltv li'il I l1l'ifi (l ltAV F.$. MAH K liRs,
ANt t l-AN t)lt('A P IN(i Ft)t{ F tl'f t lRlr ( illN litt A'l'l( lN.s,

r,tl.ll.llilf tIrr{{ilrNIf ltr Hlt I}l $ul,Ixt'lilrfls
,1ru { t.il}:.1,}:tf .Un.lsilltl t.Uil$llillr}t

Page 1347

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



'y+ '.t-. A, ^-tr,.,r " A'ltr r^ t'ow1 A,tI^,/ 
fr4cr t.+het,tt 

(r igo ra c a,rn u"w"r3 - Na cr e Ynalart urY)

Fro m : Steve Harriman s h arritna n@c ityof ra nch oco rd ova.org
Subject: RE: Crematory question

Date; Feb 22,2022 at 10:40:59 AM
To: nicole higgins niki-higgirrs@yalroo,com

Hi Nicole:

There is not a crematorium at Kilgore Cernetery. The City contracts with

Green Valley Cemetery and Mortuary and they have a crematorium. They can

be reached at 916 985-8844.

Please feel free to contact me if you have additional questions. Thanks!

Steve

Steve Harriman, Operations and Maintenance Division Manager

City of Rancho Cordova Department of Public Works

{9to3.t!-s210

-----Original Message-----
From: nicole higgins
Sent: Tuesday, February 22,2022 9:06 AM

To: Steve Harriman <sharriman@cit@g>
Subject: Crematory question

Hello,

I was wondering if your cemetery has a crematory on the premises?

Thanks,

Nicole

Sent from my iPhone

Page 1348

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



F ro nr:

Subject:
Date:

To:
Cc:

Dennis Buscher
Re: Sloughhouse Cemetery
Feb 25, 2022 at 6:49:55 PM
niki-higgins@ya hoo.com
eg hs@el kgrove historicalsociety,co m

Hi Nicole

I am a Board member of the Elk Grove Historical Society and also a Trustee for the

Elk Grove Cemetery District.

ln answer to your question, Sloughhouse Gemetery does not have a crematorium in

their cemetery nor do any of the 5 cem6teries in the Elk Grove Gemetery District.

While the Elk Grove cemeteries are not designated as historic yet, they do date
back to the 1870's. The Rancho Muieta cemeteries also do not have a
crematorium.

I would think that the zoning laws would be very restrictive forthe placement of a
crematorium for the cremating of bodies. Check with the County of Folsom to see

what restrictions there are for a crematorium. lt sounds like the cemetery your

concerned about is privately owned, so they may have rights that public cemeteries
do not.

ln the Elk Grove Cemetery District, we do have Niche Banks for the placement of
ashes in 4 of our 5 cemeteries. These niche banks are about 5 feet high.

Sloughhouse does not have a niche bank.

lf you have any other questions, please let me know.

Dennis Buscher
Znd VB EG Historical Society

From: nicole
Date: Fri, Feb 25, atl
Subject: Sloughhouse Cemetery
To: <gghs@elk@com>

YS Ranch o Murie*2,(\+9)

3!1p Michiqan Aar (?arm{ {hnc[n Muvreta\
CemeU;y.es )

* tt SloughouS€

* ft vrc qns{€ CaYrsu mne5

\

Att have no Uemalories
Hi,

Page 1349

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



*q Sac Crq ternrl.Y- No eremafurl

From: Lorl Bauder LBauder@cityofsacramento.org
Subject: RE: City Cemetery lnformation

Date: Feb 23, 2022 at 8:04:36 AM
To: nicole higgins

Hi, Nicole;
l'm sorry we do not have a crematory on site. Lori

Lori Bauder

Cemetery Manager

1000 Broadway

Sacramento, CA 95818
Cell: 916-201-6254

-----Original Message-----
From: nicole higgin

Sent: Tuesday, Feb 24 ZU'ZZ 9:49
To: Lori Bauder <LBauder@cityofsacfa >

Subject City Cemetery lnformation

Hello,

I was wondering if the Sacramento Historic City Cemetery had a crematory on-
site?

Thanks

Nicole

Sent from my iPhone

Page 1350

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From: Sylvan Cemetery office@sylvancemetery,com
Subject: Re: Crematory

Date: Feb 22,2022 at 9:55:37 AM
To: nicole higgins

No, we are the cemetery only.

Sylvan Cemetery Distdct
(91S)Jzs*aQg

On 1lresday, February 22,2022,09:3*38 AM PST, nlcole hlggins <niki_higgl0ggyghgg.Cg00> wrote:

Hello,

I was wonderlng lf you havs an on-slte crematory at the Sylvan Dlgtrlct Cemetery?

Thanke,

Nicole
Sentfiom my iPhone

*t Lr-)

SVlvara Ceme k"Y No cre rn(}'tro13

Page 1351

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From : galarn@softcom.net
Subject: RE: Cremetory

Date: Feb 22,2022
To: nicole hlggins

Good afternoon Nicole,

We are solely a cemetery. There is no crematory on site.

Have a wonderful afternoon. We are here is you need any more assistance.

Kristi

-Qliginal 
Message----

From: "nicole higgins"
Sent Tuesday, tam
To: galarn@saficom,net
Subject Cremetory

Hello,

I was wondering if there is a crematory on the premises of the GalUArno district

cemeteries?

Thanks,

Nicole

Sent from my iPhone

J&- I2
Ga'l+ / hvno Di:tvie t Ceme+€-{ r€5

- No LY€rYratoT

at 1:50:15 PM

Page 1352

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



From : info'focd@gmail.com
Subject: Fair Oaks Cemetery lnquiry

Date: Feb 22,2022 at 9:41:06 AM
To:

We do not have a crematory on site.

Fair Oaks Cemetery District
elQ-966-161q
7780 Olive Street
Fair Oaks, CA95628

s \q
Fair Ca kS Dr*tn c+ Cewtetra - No cr€ua,lo3

Page 1353

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



2126122,6:35AM

Cemeterv

24th & Meadowview
Cemetery

Alder Creek Cemetery

Complele Sacramento County Cemelery List

Coroner

Complete Sacramento County
Cemetery List
This list of Sacramento County Cemeteries is a project in progress/development. Data on

many is limited or non-existent. Accuracy of entries may need to be verified. We will

appreciate any comments, additions, corrections, additional information, documents or

photographs relating to these cemeteries.

Please respond to the Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission at:

Dr. Bob LaPerriere, Vice-Chair

Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

Phone: (916) 874-9103

Email: cemetervcommlssion@gAccountv.net

(please include your email address for correspondence)

Categg4tf

No longer exists - no
remains

No longer exists - no
remains

Notes More lnformation

Cemetery
History

see Prairie City Cemetery
Cemetery History

see Quiet
Haven

Arlington Cemetery No longer exists - no
remains

No longer exists - no
remains

Kinney School Cemetery

Prairie City Cemetery No longer exists - no
Monument remains

B'nai lsrael Cemetery No longer exists - possibly
or partially relocated

Sroftftfi Burials ft+169#Er exists - nossibtv Notes More lnformation

httpsJ/corcn€r.saccounty.gov/socac/Pages/Completesacramento0ount!/C€meteryL'rst.aspx?Paged=TRUE&p-Column2=Cemetery or Burial Site in Sa... 115
Page 1354

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



2126122,6:35AM Complete Secramonto County Cemetery List

";p;?.riy;;;;.[;- 
-'

No longer exists - possibly
or partially relocated

No longer exists - possibly
or partially relocated

No longer exists -

or partially relocated

New Helvetia Cemetery No longer exists - possi

or partially relocated

St. Rose's Cemetery No longer exists - possibly

or partially relocated

Cook's Bar Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Daylorl Ranch Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Dry Creek District Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Georgetown Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Grand lsland Chinese Possible other alias or
Cemetery unknown site

Granger Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Hoit Ranch Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Nathan Ranch Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

see 24th and Meadowview Possible other alias or
Cemetery?? unknown site

see Michigan Bar Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Sloughouse Cemetery # 2 Possible other alias or (?)

unknown site

Stage Station Burying Possible other alias or
Ground unknown site

Strait Family Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Sutterville Cemetery Possible other alias or
Cemetery 0Ekgstn site Notes More lnformatlon

https://coroner.saccounty,gov/sccadPages/GompletesacramentoCountyGemstoryList.aspx?Paged=TRUE&p-Column2=Cemebry or Buriel Site in Sa... 215

Buckeye KnollCemetery

Mormon lsland Cemetery

Negro Bar Cemetery Gnow
Lakeside??)

Page 1355

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



2nil22,6:39AM

SanJuan Cemetery

Sheldon Cemetery

Spooner Family Cemetery

Walltown Cemetery

Babyland

Bellview Cemetery

Citizens

Cook

Eagles

Elk Grove IOOF Cemetery

Elk Grove Masonic Lawn

Grand Army of the
Republic (CivilWar)

Jewish Cemetery

Knights of Pythias

Knights of Pythias

Masonic

Masonic

Masonic (Old)

Oddfellows
Cemeterv

Comdete Sacramento County Gemetery List

name Cemetery

With an alternate see Sylvan Cemetery
name

With an alternate see Pleasant Grove
name Cemetery

With an alternate see Michigan Bar
name Cemetery

With an alternate see Wilson Cemetery?
name

Within another
cemetery

Within another see Quiet Haven
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another see Eagles & Knights of
cemetery Pythias

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

see Lakeside

Within another see Elk Grove
cemetery

Within another see Sacramento Historic
cemetery

Within another

ssE#sry

see Eagles & Knights of
Pythias

see Hilltop Cemetery

see Elk Grove Cemetery

see Sacramento Historic
City Cemetery

see Lakesid

Notes

A
More lnformatlon

see Lakeside

Lakeside

see Lakeside

see

htps'J/coroner.saccounty.gov/sccac/Pages/Compl€tesacramenloOountyCemeteryllst.aspflPaged=TRUE&p_Column2=Wilh an altemats nameEp_Ti... A5
Page 1356

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



2126122,6:35 AM

Walnut Grove Chinese
Cemetery

Barton Family Cemetery

Chinese Cemetery-Folsom

Complete Sacramento County Cernetery List

Possible other alias or
unknown site

Site in Sacramento County

Site in Sacramento County
(Young Wo)

Site in Sacramento County

r 31-60 l

) (;emeierv Advisorv.Comffssion

) Brochures

) Cemetcry_Dlslrlcls

) s4cramento countv lndigent
Burial Sites

) Sacramento County-Deaths

1850-1933

> Burial Database, Sacramento County Cemqtery-

> $acramento Gountyeemeterv tist

) ponlhi8sion Contact lnforfnslioil

> lJsefullinks

Cemetery-Folsom
Chung Wah Memorial Site

https://coroner.sacrcounty.gov/sccac/Pages/ComplstesaqamentoCoun$/€emeteryList.aspx?Paged=TRUE&p-Column2=Cemetery or Budal Site in Sa ' ' ' 3/5
Page 1357

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



NFS Fom t0-900
(Oct 19901

Unltcd Steto Department of the lnterlor
Nadonal Park Scrvlcc

NATIONAT REGISTER OF HISTORIC PTACES
REGISTRATION FORM

1. Name ol Property

OMBNo. 1002+0018
ili.t.,I't

historic name: Chuno Wah
othor name/site number: Sza Yrrn/Sem Yun

2.locatlon

street & number: Ilfinmn Q]rc] vinini#w

code: -.lQ\- county: Secremento

El not for publication

tr vicinity

code: 067- zip code: , 9E

city/town: Ealaam

$tate: Callfnrnil

3. Statc/Fcilcral Agcncy Cortillcation

As thc dosionated authority under thc National Historic Preservation Act of 1986, as amended, I hereby cartifY that ttri$
:€t nomlnation tr rcquest lor detcrmination of oligibilitv m6ets the docqnentation standards lor reglstering propartios in the

ttittonat Rcoistcr of Hlstorlc Placas and msets thc procadutel and profeesional teEuircments sot torth in 36 CFR Part 60. ln my

opinion, the property F meot6 tr doca not mcet th6 National Register-criteria. I recommand that this ploperty bs considered

signlllcrnt tr statewide I locally, (o see continuation sheet for additional comments.l

6

California of Historic Presenvation
State or Federal agency and bureau

ln my opinion, the proporty E meets Et does not meet the Natlonal Feglster criteria. ltr See continuation sheet.)

Signature of or other officlal Dete

State or Federal egency and bureau

4. National Park Scrvicc Gertlllcation

I hareby certily that this ptoperty is:

\f$orcC ln thc National Resister7 s Sse continustlon shgst
o determined eliglble for the National

Register
tr See continuatlon sheet.

E determined not eliglble for National
Register

ct rsmovod from the National Register

'{ of Keeper Date

tr other (explainl:

Page 1358

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



lo:
From:

Subject:
Date:

I
Elaine Andersen; kerri(oatlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Sarah Aquino; Rosario Rodriouez; YK Chalamcherla;
Mike Kozlowski; Josh Kinkade

Crematorium Council Meeting Change

Friday, March 25,20224:46:23 AM

Some people who received this message don't often get email

Learn why this is important

Members of the Council,

Our lives have been on hold and turbulent for one greedy business and their "business
opportunity."

This has cost us time, money, sleepless nights, our real estate, and our health. In fact, a
neighbor had a health event while in a conversation about the crematorium! Our neighbor has
no fight left, and is very upset over thatfact. This is a neighborhood in turmoil!

"The Folsom City Council is dedicated to ensuring Folsom's high standards
for public health, safety, and quality of life."

Why is The Caring Services Group allowed to add to their appeal after the deadline? Why are
they allowed to extend the hearing date when the municipal code says the meeting has to be
within a specific time frame? Why is the applicant getting extra hand holding? What's the
point of municipal codes if they aren't followed?

Why weren't the citizens notified of the meeting date change? We have been in contact with
the Council, Clerk, and Planning Department this whole process. Why aren't the residents
being kept up to date...transparency?

Please move the hearing date back to April 12. That's our kids spring break at school. When
we heard that the crematorium meeting date was over spring break we cancelled our vacation
to attend the meeting. It's too expensive to purchase tickets again. We stopped our lives for
this. Please consider the residents as well in this process.

Thank you for your time.

Nicole Gates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Page 1359

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Wednesday, March 30, 202210:19 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Lakeside Memorial Crematory: Please Vote No

---Origi nal M essage----
From: Patrick Nooren
Sent: Wednesday, March 30,2022 9:21AM
To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Patrick Nooren <pnooren@biddle'com>
subject: Lakeside Memorial crematory: Please Vote No

[You don't often get email from Learn why this is important at

http ://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSenderldentification'l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To City Manager Anderson.

Hello. My name is Patrick Nooren and I am a longtime resident of El Dorado Hills. My wife and I are currently in the

escrow process on a house in Folsom directly across from Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery!fong St.). Our intent

is to live there with our disabled daughter, Dutch, who has Pallister-Killian Syndrome (PKS) and is compromised in a

number of ways, including respiratory issues and being wheelchair bound'

This leads us to "why" we are moving. We are looking to downsize into a single-story house with a short, flat, walk to

Sutter Street...a rarity in the adjoining neighborhoods..,andl Fong is perfect!

While performing my due diligence I came across the upcoming vote on the crematorium and, as a result, I have read

each of the "Helix" studies, including the Greenhouse Gas and Emissions study (and amendments). The results of these

studies indicate the environmental impact would be statistically insignificant, but fall short of indicating there would be

"no impact." ln fact, my particular home at!Fong would be within the zone of elevated emissions.

Should this vote approve the crematorium, I will, unfortunately, not be able to continue with the purchase of this, the

perfect home. I simply cannot risk the elevated emissions and the potential for a negative impact on my extremely

vulnerable daughter.

Please vote no.

While there may be some potential for additional Folsom tax revenue, it is far outweighed by the potential negative

ramifications to nearby property values, the Sutter Street experience (and potential odor) and, unfortunately, the health

and safety of those who would live nearby with compromised health.

Thank you

Page 1360

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Patrick M. Nooren
President
Biddle Consulting Group, lnc

n .outlook.com /?url=htlp%3A%2F%2Fwww.biddle.com%2F&amp;d ata=O4o/o7COL%7Ciki

nkade%40folsom.ca.us%7C90d79ed9c9dc46fd805e08da12715 c29%7C7cfb4b4a254c47b48448af7t335fd6co%7CO%7CO

%7C637842575334t34134%TCUnknown%TCTWFpbGZsb3dSeyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lklhaWwi
LCJXVC|SMnO%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=Wo4GOxXlbmlENyfrlMVtxUc%2BJVcFCNOS3jVzdyDzwYoo/o3D&amp;reserved=0

I

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bcginstitute .org%2F&amp;data=04%7COL%7

Cjkinkade% Ofolsom.ca.u s%7C9Od79ed9c9dc46fd805e08da127L5c29%7Clcfb4b4a254c47b48448af7L335fd6c0%7C0%7
CO%7C637842575334I34L34o/oTCUnknown%TCTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTilSlklha
WwiLCJXVCI6MnO%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=88mRA3jYFmzqGqpqGAToZTmDjepmcSdrp5%2FbASVFjz8%3D&amp;reserv
ed=0 I

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.testgenius.com%2F&amp;data=O4o/o7COL%7
Cjkinkade%4Ofolsom.ca.u s%7C9Od79ed9c9dc46fd805e08da127I5c29o/o7Clcfb4b4a254c47b48448af7L335fd6c0%7CO%7
COo/o7C637842575334134L34%TClJnknown%TCTWFpbGZsb3dSeyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lklha
WwiLCJXVCI6MnO%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=g2TYrT85J8gRDXYh4hpxYnGtiKPNrahBT0PqcwWYuSE%3D&amp;reserved=
0

lrong St. (hopefully)
Folsom, Ca 95530

2

Page 1361

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



March 23,2022

Elaine Anderson, City Manager
Keni Howell, Mayor
Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Council Member
YK Chalamcherla, Council Member
Mike Kozlowski, Council Member

RE: LakesideCrematoriumApplication

To the Folsom City Manager and Folsom Council Members:

I am a resident in The Preserve neighborhood, which is directly across the street from Lakeside
Memorial Lawn. I am writing this letter to request that you deny Caring Services Group's
appeal to build a crematorium at Lakeside Memorial Lawn, and uphold the decision of the
Historic District Commission that was reached on February 16,2022, denying the Applicant's
conditional use permit.

There are several details regarding the appellant's Initial Study and proposed Mitigated Negative
Declaration QSA4ND) that do not comply with the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA). Among the shortcomings, the IS/IVIND does not address key environmental safety and

health issues that may significantly affect the sumounding community, despite that fact that there

is substantial evidence indicating the potential for such significant effects. It would be very
important to achieve a well-informed project review by preparing an environmental impact
report (EIR) with all the relevant environmental topics where potential impacts could occur,
sufficient substantial evidence to describe the nature and magnitude of potentially significant
effects, and feasible alternatives and mitigation measures that could reduce or avoid potentially
significant impacts.

A summary of the CEQA inadequacies is presented below:

1. Hazards and Hazardous Materials: The explosion risk and consequences in the event of
explosion from two 25O-gallon propane tanks are not analyzed. The potential for an explosion is

dismissed as not likely without evaluation or evidence. Although there is a low probability of an

accident, there would be high impact if it in fact occurred. As an example, the following story is
from the website news feed of MTI Industries, a manufacturer of fire alarms, regarding the
explosion of a2lD-gallong propane tank in Prunedale, Monterey County.

Propane TankExplodes in Prunedale, 2 Injured (Jul 28, 20lI)

Prunedale, CA. Two people are injured after a propane tank exploded in Prunedale
Thursday morning, said the North County Fire Department. The propane tank held 250

Page 1362

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



gallons ofpropane. The explosion happened around I I am on the 500 block of
Strawberry Road. Both of the victims were taken to the hospital with minor to moderate

injuries. Fire fficials say that there was a leak in the propane tank that ignited and
caused the explosion. Witnesses say that they couldfeel the explosion all the way across

the street. According to the fire department, the explosion sent a shockwave thlough the

house that blew out the windows and shifted the walls of the house.

The concussion wave of explosions can be modeled to address how far damage would
occur. The concussion may affect the homes in our neighborhood and travelers on Folsom
Boulevard. Also, there is no analysis of exacerbation of wildfire risk if an explosion
occurred. All these topics should be addressed in an EIR, because impacts may be

significant. The analysis in the environmental study needs to backed by evidence, analysis, and

modeling. If a significanthazard is identified, feasible mitigation must be implemented.

2. InaccurateAJnstable Project Description. The project description appears unstable and
potentially flawed. For CEQA compliance, a project description must be accurate, and it needs

to be stable during the course of environmental review.

The IS/IVIND says no family gathering will occur as a reason to not provide facilities for
gathering. This premise if flawed, because it conflicts with the stated objective that the
crematorium is designed to serve the customs of the families seeking cremation. Several cultures
seek to have family members gather at the cremation site. Facilities would be needed to
accommodate them (e.g., a turnaround for a hearse and dropping off family, parking including
handicapped spaces, broad walkways to the crematory, seating on the grounds around the
crematory).

Also, the ISA4ND says no sewer is needed but does not comment on the sanitary needs of the

employees working there. Where are comfort stations nearby for employees? Recognizing the

likelihood of demand for family gathering, how will the sanitary needs of visitors be

accommodated? This is a shortcoming of the project description that could overlook potentially
significant environmental impacts related to sewer construction, such as increased tree removal.

The IS/IVIND states a fixed estimate of the rate of cremations (l or 2 per day, 500 per year),

which is misleading because it does not assume growth in demand. It is reasonable to conclude
that the stated rate of cremations is likely underestimated in the future, based on the evidence

that there are no local, nearby alternative crematories and the Folsom/eastern Sacramento

County/southern Placer County region is projected to grow substantially. In fact, the document
takes credit for the lack of nearby facilities through an estimate of reduced vehicle miles traveled
to more distant sites, because the surrounding communities and funeral homes would logically
use this closer facility. The document acknowledges growing demand with nearby populations

over time, but does not account for the growth in demand in the environmental analysis by
failing to provide future projections of cremations per day or per year based on that growing
demand. Without such a demand-driven estimate, the analysis is short-sighted, inaccurate, and

potentially well understated for 5 years, 10 years, or more, in the future.

Page 1363

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



A revised accurate, credible, and stable project description is needed to address these issues and
provide adequate environmental review. With an accurate project description, environmental
analyses will likely need to be revised and corrected.

3. Air Qualitv/Toxic Air Contaminants: If the demand is substantially higher than 500
cremations per year in the future, as questioned in the previous item, the air quality and toxic air
contaminant estimates would also be underestimated. Higher emissions may result in significant
health impacts, and it is important for neighbors to be able understand the nature and magnitude
of potential health impacts. A more detailed study and non-technical explanation of potential
health impacts, and if needed feasible mitigation, should be prepared and included in an EIR.

4. Noise: The analysis of noise impacts is without evidence substantiating the noise level
generated by the crematory. There are no facts confirming "roughly" estimated noise
generations, no evidence from other similar facilities, no document cited in the text, nor any
description of noise reduction features. The document says the estimate is "rough", which means

it appears to be qualitative, maybe even arbitrary. Noise measurements from other crematories
would be easy and cost-effective to obtain as the basis for accurate noise modeling; such
measurements are standard practice in CEQA noise studies. Recognizing the early (7:00 am)
and late (10:00 pm) operation, the noise impacts during otherwise quiet times of day may be

significant, especially single-event noise, or short-term noise during the hour or so of burning.
Noise impacts, particularly during quieter times and reflecting growing demand, should be
provided in an EIR with feasible mitigation for potentially significant noise effects.

These are the details regarding the appellant's Initial Study and proposed Mitigated Negative
Declaration that I believe do not comply with the California Environmental Quality Act. Based

on this noncompliance, I would ask that the Applicant's conditional use permit to install a
crematorium be denied, upholding the Historic District Commission's vote on February 16.

Sincerely,

Salwa Kasabian

lron"st street
Fol cA 95630

Page 1364

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
IO:

Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Monday, February 28,20227:44 AM

Josh Kinkade

FW: No Lakeside Memorial Crematorium

From: Sean Gates

Sent: Sunday, February 27,2022 3:26 PM

To: Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Rosario Rodriguez

<rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Elaine

Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: No Lakeside Memorial Crematorium

Somepeoplewhoreceivedthismessagedon'toftengetemailuofLearnwhythisisimoortant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Council Members,

I live in the Lake Natoma Shores neighborhood with my wife and two young children. This is a wonderful neighborhood.

Each house shows pride of ownership. I can look out my front windows and see slivers of Lake Natoma. We have

neighborhood access to the trails and lake. The bald eagles fly over my house and perch at the Lakeside Cemetery'

Putting a crematory in the historic cemetery will change all this. I don't want to look out my back windows and see

"puffs of smoke" per lgor's words. I want to enjoy the beauty of the cemetery out my back windows. Lake view out the

front windows and smoke puffs out the back window. What a contradiction.

I don't want to have to close my windows while 90 minute cremations are happening. I don't want to tell my kids to

come in the house and stop playing with the neighborhood kids because the crematory is running.

This effects our quality of life.

During the tht/22 city council meeting there was much concern for the preservation of the oak trees with the Toll

Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Project. Ten minutes was spent discussing grading concerns, buffering,

and the probability of survival of one oak tree. I hope the Council gives the history at the cemetery, Historic District,

open space, and residents of The Preserves/Lake Natoma Shores community as much time, concern, and thoughtfulness

as the oak trees received.

Thank you,

1

Sean Gates

Page 1365

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Terrv Sorensen

lorrest Street
Folsom, CA 95630I

April3,2022

City Council
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

RE: Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium Conditional Use Permit

(PN-1e-182)
Hearing Date: April 26, 2022

Dear Councilpersons:

This letter is submitted in opposition to the request of applicant Igor Semenyuk (hereinafter,
Applicant) for a conditional use permit (hereinafter, C.U.P.) allowing the operation of a crematorium on
the premises of Lakeside Memorial Lawn, a historic cemetery located in the City. Numerous grounds
have been raised in opposition to Applicant's request by various members of the community, but this
letter will focus on only one ground; to wit: thatApplicant's assertion that "the crematorium, as
proposed, is an appropriate accessory use to the existing cemetery" is without merit and therefore
cannot provide the basis for the issuance of the C.U.P. sought by Applicant. (emphasis added.)

Applicant's argument that the proposed crematorium should be allowed based solely on its
"accessory use" status is set forth on pages 9-10 of the Historic District Commission StaffReport
issued by the City. Basically, the argument advanced is that the existing cemetery is the principal (or
primary) use of the property whereas "the proposed crematorium would be operating as an accessory
use to the existing cemetery not as a stand-Alqqg business." (emphasis added.)

In support of this argument, the StaffReport relies on Section 4.46 of California Land Use Practice
(2021) "Primary and Accessory Uses" by Adam U. Lindgren & Steven T. Mattas which reads as

follows: "A primary or principal use is the main use to which the premises are devoted and the primary
purpose for which the premises exist. Primary uses may be permitted by right or may be conditional
uses subject to a CUP. Accessory uses are structures or activities that arc subordinate in area, extent,
and purpose to the primary use; contribute tot he comfort, convenience, or necessity of the principal
use; and are located on the same lot and the same zoning district as the principal use.... By definition,
an accessory use must be associated with a principal use and cannot be established
without a principal use." (emphasis added.)

Obviously, reliance on Section 4.46 in support of the argument advanced in the StaffReport is
misplaced in the fact setting a hand, and fatally so. Clearly, the proposed crematory operation could be
established and function fully on a non-cemetery property, its existence and operation not in any way
dependent on an underlying cemetery business. This is made clear by the City's finding onpage22 of
the StaffReport that, of the 16 crematoriums cunently operating in Sacramento County, only five are
located within cemeteries.

Page 1366

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Accordingly, and to quote the Lindgren & Mattas work relied on in the StaffReport, the operation
of a crematorium on the cemetery property in question would not, "by definition," constitute an

accessory use. To the contrary it would be operating as a stand-alone business. As such, Applicant's
attempt to piggy-back its way to C.U.P. status by way of the proposed crematorium's ooaccessory use"
status must be rejected, and the request for a C.U.P. denied.

Respectfully submitted,

/sl

Terry L. Sorensen
dglTS

email: City Councilpersons and City of Folsom Staff
kerri@atlanticcorrosioneneineers.com; rrodrieuez@folsom.ca.us; saquino@folsom.ca.us;
ykc@folsom.ca.us; mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us; kmullett@folsom.ca.us; jkinkade@folsom.ca.us;

sbanks@folsom.ca.us; sjohnson@folsom.ca.us; ojohnson@folsom.ca.us

Page 1367

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Nicole G

Sunday, April 17, 2022 5:43 AM
Elaine Andersen; Sarah Aquino; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Mike Kozlowski; YK

Chalamcherla; Rosario Rodriguez; Josh Kinkade
No crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Council Members,

I have sent previous emails but none have touched on the emotional toll this has taken on me and my family, This
proposed crematorium is effecting our sleep and mental health. I used to be a sound sleeper, but recently I am such an
insomniac over thoughts and nightmares of the crematorium coming in. I write and research when I should be sleeping.
l've been getting migraines for the first time in my life. I realize this sounds dramatic, but it's very true. This is the
definition of stress.

I am so proud of my neighbors and family who are fighting so hard against this. I am not trained and educated to fight a

city and business. I am, however, a mother, wife, daughter, sister and auntie to other families that live in the Preserves. I

want my children, niece, and future niece/nephew living in a neighborhood where propane trucks aren't constantly
rattling in. I don't want them knowing that when they see a puff of smoke or smell the smell of cremation they need to
stop playing basketball or riding their bikes to come home and close the windows. I tried to shield my young kids about
what we were fighting against in the neighborhood. This didn't last long with all the protest in the neighborhood. This

has effected our quality of life alreadyl

I drive around with "No Crematorium" magnets on my car. Everyday I take them off when l'm picking my kids up from
school, I don't want to traumatize other kids the same way mine are being traumatized. They shouldn't have to know at
an elementary school what a crematorium is.

I love the peaceful cemetery with animals. I have nothing against cemeteries or cremation, but this is not the right
location for it. The cemetery was here before the neighborhood, but the neighborhood was here before the proposed

crematorium.

Should this crematorium proposal pass, I will call to report every time there is odor. I will call every time there's smoke. I

will call if there is after hours burning. I will call if ANYTHING from Lakeside disrupts the neighborhood.

I would like to add that I personally collected numerous signatures on the petition from people inside the Lake Natoma
Shores neighborhood who use the trail to Lake Natoma that's located on Young Wo Circle. lt's not just the people in this
neighborhood who don't want the crematorium here, it's people from the greater Folsom area that use the
neighborhood for recreation. Please listen the the public outcry!

Folsom's City Council motto, " The Folsom City Council is dedicated to ensuring Folsom's high
standards for public health, safety, and quality of life."

I will protect my children's quality of life. Please help me protect it. I hope the council keeps their motto in mind during
their vote.

1

Thank you,

Page 1368

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



Nicole Gates

2

Page 1369

04/26/2022 Item No.8.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 1370

04/26/2022 Item No.8.


	Top
	04/26/2022 Item No.1.	Resolution of Commendation Honoring 2BGlass for Receiving the 2021 Folsom Arts Achievement Award
	04-26 STAFF REPORT RESOLUTION OF COMMENDATION 2BGLASS

	04/26/2022 Item No.2.	Presentation by the Sacramento Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District
	04-26 STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION BY SAC-YOLO MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

	04/26/2022 Item No.3.	Approval of April 12, 2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes
	04-26 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF APRIL 12 2022

	04/26/2022 Item No.4.	Resolution No. 10839 – A Resolution of the City Council Ratifying the City Manager’s Authorization for Emergency Replacement of the On-Site Fuel Tanks at the City of Folsom Corporation Yard, Determining the Project is Exempt from CEQA, and Appropriation of Funds
	04-26 STAFF REPORT RES 10839 REPLACEMENT OF ON-SITE FUEL TANKS

	04/26/2022 Item No.5.	Resolution No. 10840 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision
	04-26 STAFF REPORT RES 10840 SUB IMP AGREEMENT MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE 3

	04/26/2022 Item No.6.	Resolution No. 10841 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Purchase Agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. for a Ladder Truck from Pierce Manufacturing Inc., the Approval of an Interfund Loan and Appropriation of Funds
	04-26 STAFF REPORT RES 10841 PURCHASE OF LADDER TRUCK

	04/26/2022 Item No.7.	Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the Folsom Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy in Compliance with Assembly Bill 481 (Introduction and First Reading)
	04-26 STAFF REPORT ORD 1326 POLICE MILITARY EQUIPMENT POLICY

	04/26/2022 Item No.8.	Appeal by Igor Semenyuk of a Decision by the Historic District Commission Denying a Conditional Use Permit for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (PN 19-182) located at 1201 Forrest Street
	04-26 STAFF REPORT APPEAL OF HD COMMISSION DECISION OF CREMATORIUM PART 1 OF 2
	04-26 STAFF REPORT APPEAL OF HD COMMISSION DECISION OF CREMATORIUM PART 2 OF 2

	Bottom

